# Managed Care Organization Request for Proposal: Financial Bidder Packet

Rhode Island, Executive Office of Health and Human Services

August 27, 2021

Jason Clarkson, FSA, MAAA Principal and Consulting Actuary

Ian McCulla, FSA, MAAA
Principal and Consulting Actuary







# **Table of Contents**

INTRODUCTION	1
COVERED POPULATIONS AND SERVICES	2
FINANCIAL MECHANISMS	
ENCLOSURE DESCRIPTIONS	
LIMITATIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS	
ENCLOSURE 1: SFY 2020 MEDICAID MANAGED CARE CERTIFICATION	0
ENCLOSURE 1: SFY 2020 MEDICAID MANAGED CARE CERTIFICATION  ENCLOSURE 2: SFY 2021 MEDICAID MANAGED CARE CERTIFICATION	
ENCLOSURE 3: SFY 2022 MEDICAID MANAGED CARE CERTIFICATION	
ENCLOSURE 4: MEDICAID MANAGED CARE PROGRAM EMERGING EXPERIENCE	

#### Introduction

Milliman, Inc. (Milliman) has been retained by the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide actuarial and consulting services related to the procurement of Managed Care Organizations (MCOs) for the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program. The MCO contract under this procurement is anticipated begin July 1, 2022, which represents the start of state fiscal year (SFY) 2023. The terms of the contract are outlined in the RFP corresponding to this informational document. This document provides information related to the financial components of the program and is intended to assist prospective MCOs in their bid to participate in the program.

The following information is provided within the financial bidder packet:

- Covered Populations and Services. This section provides an overview of the populations and services covered
  under the managed care program. Notable exclusions from the program are described as well.
- Financial Mechanisms. This section outlines changes in risk sharing and financial incentives between the current program and those that will be effective following the procurement.
- Enclosure 1: SFY 2020 Medicaid Managed Care Certification. Enclosure 1 contains documentation of the capitation rate development for the rates effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.
- Enclosure 2: SFY 2021 Medicaid Managed Care Certification. Enclosure 2 contains documentation of the capitation rate development for the rates effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.
- **Enclosure 3: SFY 2022 Medicaid Managed Care Certification.** Enclosure 3 contains documentation of the capitation rate development for the rates effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.
- Enclosure 4: Emerging Experience. Enclosure 4 contains a summary of claims experience and enrollment in the managed care program by rate cell and service category on a quarterly basis, from SFY 2019 through the first half of SFY 2021 (July 1, 2018 to December 31, 2020).

1

## **Covered Populations and Services**

EOHHS operates the managed care program for its population covered by Medicaid who meet the state-defined criteria for enrollment in a risk-based MCO. The covered managed care populations are composed of low-income children, parents and caretakers, pregnant women, disabled children and adults, adoption subsidy and substitute care children, and the Affordable Care Act Medicaid expansion population.

The covered populations are grouped into four distinct populations for purposes of capitation rate development:

- 1. Rite Care: Children, pregnant women, parents, and caretaker populations.
- 2. **Children with Special Healthcare Needs (CSHCN):** Children eligible for Supplemental Security Income (SSI), adoption subsidy, substitute care, and Katie Beckett populations.
- 3. Medicaid Expansion: Population eligible for Medicaid under the Affordable Care Act Medicaid expansion.
- 4. Rhody Health Partners (RHP): Non-dual disabled adults.

The Medicare-Medicaid Plan (CMS Financial Alignment Initiative / Dual Demonstration), Program of All-Inclusive Care for the Elderly (PACE), and RIte Smiles (children's dental services) managed care programs are operated outside of this program. Figure 1 illustrates the corresponding rate cells and pay levels for the populations covered under the managed care program.

Population	Rate Cell	Pay Level
	MF <1	001
	MF 1-5	005
	MF 6-14	009
Rite Care	M 15-44	013
Rite Care	F 15-44	017
	MF 45+	021
	EFP	028
	SOBRA	N/A
	Adoption Subsidy	060 - 064
	Katie Beckett	050 - 054
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	SSI < 15	040 - 042
•	SSI >= 15	043 - 044
	Substitute Care	033 - 037
	F 19-24	ME01
	F 25-29	ME02
	F 30-39	ME03
	F 40-49	ME04
	F 50-64	ME05
Medicaid Expansion	M 19-24	ME06
	M 25-29	ME07
	M 30-39	ME08
	M 40-49	ME09
	M 50-64	ME10
	SOBRA	N/A
	RHP – Intellectual Disability	RH40
Dhady Haalth Dartmana	RHP – SPMI	RH30
Rhody Health Partners	RHP – Other Disabled 21-44	RH10
	RHP - Other Disabled 45+	RH20

Currently, three MCOs cover all the populations with the exception of the CSHCN Substitute Care rate cell, which is solely covered by a single MCO. Partial capitation payments are made for the RIte Care and Children with Special Healthcare Needs populations when a member is enrolled less than a full month. Partial payments are not made for the remaining populations.

Benefits covered under the Medicaid managed program are comprehensive in nature for all populations except for the Extended Family Planning rate cell, which covers a limited set of family planning services. Long-term services and supports are carved-out of the managed care program for the Children with Special Healthcare Needs and Rhody Health Partners population. In-lieu-of services may also be provided with written approval from EOHHS. The following figure outlines the core benefits covered under the managed care program.

FIGURE 2: MANAGED CARE BENEFIT PACKAGE	
Inpatient and Outpatient Hospital	School-Based Clinic Services
Therapies	Services of Other Practitioners
Physician Services	Court Ordered Mental Health and Substance Use Services
Family Planning Services	Court Ordered Treatment for Children
Prescription and Non-Prescription Drugs	Podiatry Services
Laboratory, Radiology, and Diagnostic Services	Optometry Services
Mental Health and Substance Use Inpatient and Outpatient Services	Oral Health
Home Health and Home Care Services	Hospice Services
Preventive Services	Durable Medical Equipment
EPSDT Services	Case Management
Emergency Room Services	Transplant Services
Emergency Transportation	Rehabilitation services
Nursing Home and Skilled Nursing Facility Care	Other Miscellaneous Services

Note: COVID-19 vaccine administration professional charges are covered under a non-risk payment from EOHHS to the MCOs.

3

#### **Financial Mechanisms**

EOHHS is updating its risk mitigation strategy and financial incentive structure for the Medicaid managed care program as outlined in the *EOHHS Medicaid Managed Care 2021-2022 Procurement: Policy Report.* The following financial mechanisms are anticipated to be used for the managed care program with the MCO contract under the procurement.

- Minimum Medical Loss Ratio: EOHHS requires that each MCO calculate and report a medical loss ratio (MLR) as defined in 42 CFR §438.8. Effective with the new MCO contract anticipated to begin July 1, 2021 and under the authority outlined in 42 CFR 438.8(j), EOHHS will require an MLR remittance for MCOs with an MLR of less than 86%. The MLR utilized for purposes of calculating a remittance will be calculated in aggregate across all eligibility groups in the Medicaid Managed Care program.
  - Fifty percent of the calculated total remittance, up to a maximum of 2% of the capitation revenue, will be used for community reinvestment. The remaining remittance amount will be returned to EOHHS. Community reinvestment expenditures will not qualify as expenses reported in the numerator of the MLR calculation in subsequent MLR reporting periods.
- Quality Withhold: Effective with the new MCO contract, 1% of capitation revenue will be withheld and may be returned based on a combination of Healthcare Effectiveness Data and Information Set (HEDIS) measures and other performance measures as determined by EOHHS. The withhold is earned based on successful reporting of the measures in the first year of the contract. In subsequent years, the full withhold will be fully or partially returned based on achieving the specified number of measures.
- Alternative Payment Methodology (APM) Withhold: The current MCO contract includes a 0.5% withhold for meeting alternative payment methodology goals targeted for the Accountable Entity (AE) program. Effective with the new MCO contract, 0.5% of capitation revenue will be withheld and may be earned by meeting two distinct APM withhold criteria.
  - MCOs may earn 50% of the withhold amount (0.25% of capitation revenue) for meeting a target percentage of provider payments that are made for members attributed to an AE participating in a Total Cost of Care arrangement.
  - o MCOs may earn 50% of the withhold amount (0.25% of capitation revenue) based on successful reporting of the APM reporting template in the first year of the contract. In subsequent years, the withhold may be earned by meeting the specified payment amounts under the Healthcare Payment Learning and Action Network category 2, 3, and 4 value-based payment categories. AE Total Cost of Care arrangements are excluded from calculations related to these targets.

Withhold amounts will be fully earned by the MCOs or retained by EOHHS; partial payments will not be made under the APM withhold.

In addition, the current MCO contract includes a risk corridor where expenses above or below the medical baseline are shared by EOHHS and MCOs. The risk corridor will be not be continued in the new MCO contract.

### **Enclosure Descriptions**

#### **Rate Certifications**

The capitation rate certification reports for the most recent three state fiscal years (SFY 2020, SFY 2021, SFY 2022) are included as enclosures to this report. The reports describe the data, methodology, and assumptions used in the capitation rate development and contain the actuarial certification of the actuarially sound capitation rates.

For each of the three most recent fiscal years, two years of historical base data was utilized in the capitation rate development. All data and adjustments utilized to develop the certified capitation rates are illustrated in the reports at a rate cell level. The capitation rate certifications illustrate the summarized historical base data, retrospective and prospective adjustments, and non-benefit expense loads.

Key program changes in the SFY 2020 to SFY 2022 managed care program periods include the following items:

- General Assembly Budget Article Reimbursement Increases: Hospital inpatient facility, hospital outpatient facility, and nursing home and hospice reimbursement trends are legislatively mandated in the State of Rhode Island General Assembly Budget Article Relating to Human Services. These reimbursement increases are considered in the capitation rate development process.
- Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) Prospective Payment System (PPS) Carve-In: Effective July 1, 2019, MCOs were required to pay the full PPS rate to FQHCs. Prior to July 1, 2019, the MCOs paid FQHCs according to their negotiated reimbursement rates (or capitation arrangements), and EOHHS paid the FQHCs a wrap-around payment for the difference between the PPS rate and the MCO reimbursement amount.
- **CSHCN Respite**: EOHHS increased the number of hours of respite care available to the CSHCN population in response to COVID-19. EOHHS is anticipated to continue this program change.
- **Doula Services:** Effective July 1, 2021, EOHHS added coverage for doula services to the managed care benefit package.
- Level IV Detoxification Directed Payment: EOHHS implemented funding to increase Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification case management services effective July 1, 2019. This was subsequently transitioned to a directed payment to increase the per diem reimbursement for Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification services.
- COVID-19 Vaccine Administration: COVID-19 vaccine administration professional charges are covered under a non-risk payment from EOHHS to the MCOs.
- Hepatitis C Stop Loss: The stop loss arrangement where 100% of Hepatitis C-related treatments were reimbursed by EOHHS was terminated effective July 1, 2021.
- **Transplant Stop Loss**: The stop loss arrangement where 90% of transplant procedures for the RIte Care and CSHCN populations were reimbursed by EOHHS was terminated effective July 1, 2021.

These key program changes along with other adjustments used in the capitation rate development process are outlined in each of the enclosed capitation rate certification reports.

#### **Emerging Experience**

Recent claims experience and eligibility information for the program is summarized in Enclosure 4 and is intended to provide prospective bidders with an understanding of emerging experience in the Medicaid managed care program. The emerging experience is based on Financial Data Cost Reports (FDCRs) received from the MCOs for the first quarter (Q1) of calendar year (CY) 2021, which has a valuation date of March 31, 2021. Unless otherwise noted, the emerging experience is summarized from the Q1 CY 2021 FDCR without adjustment.

The enclosure contains claims and eligibility data by rate cell, quarter, and major service category for SFY 2019, SFY 2020, and the first half of SFY 2021. The illustrated expenditures include benefit expenses, MCO reserve estimates and other accruals, and offsetting recoveries. The specific expense components included in the emerging experience enclosure are further described within the enclosure.

#### **Limitations and Qualifications**

The information contained in this report has been prepared for the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide information related to the financial components of the Medicaid managed care program, specifically as they relate to the EOHHS request for proposal from managed care organizations (MCOs). The data and information presented may not be appropriate for any other purpose.

The information contained in this report, including the enclosures, has been prepared for EOHHS and their consultants and advisors. It is our understanding that the information contained in this report may be shared with MCOs responding to a request for proposal to operate in the managed care program. Any distribution of the information should be in its entirety. Any user of the data must possess a certain level of expertise in actuarial science and healthcare modeling so as not to misinterpret the information presented.

Milliman makes no representations or warranties regarding the contents of this report to third parties. Likewise, third parties are instructed that they are to place no reliance upon this report prepared for EOHHS by Milliman that would result in the creation of any duty or liability under any theory of law by Milliman or its employees to third parties. Other parties receiving this report must rely upon their own experts in drawing conclusions about the emerging experience, capitation rates, assumptions, and trends.

Milliman has developed certain models to estimate the values included in this correspondence. The intent of the models was to develop Medicaid managed care capitation rates and illustrate emerging experience in the Medicaid managed care program. We have reviewed the models, including their inputs, calculations, and outputs for consistency, reasonableness, and appropriateness to the intended purpose and in compliance with generally accepted actuarial practice and relevant actuarial standards of practice (ASOP). The models rely on data and information as input to the models. We have relied upon certain data and information provided by EOHHS and the MCOs for this purpose and accepted it without audit. To the extent that the data and information provided is not accurate, or is not complete, the values provided in this correspondence may likewise be inaccurate or incomplete. Milliman's data and information reliance includes the data sources outlined in the body of this report and corresponding enclosures. The models, including all input, calculations, and output may not be appropriate for any other purpose.

It should be emphasized that capitation rates are a projection of future costs based on a set of assumptions. Differences between our projections and actual amounts depend on the extent to which future experience conforms to the assumptions made for this analysis. It is certain that actual experience will not conform exactly to the assumptions used in this analysis. Actual amounts will differ from projected amounts to the extent that actual experience deviates from expected experience.

The services provided by Milliman to EOHHS were performed under the signed contract agreement between Milliman and EOHHS dated January 12, 2021.

Guidelines issued by the American Academy of Actuaries require actuaries to include their professional qualifications in all actuarial communications. The authors of this report are members of the American Academy of Actuaries and meet the qualification standards for performing the analyses contained herein.

MILLIMAN CLIENT REPORT	
Enclosure 1: SFY 2020 Medicaid Managed Care Certification	
Ziroredare ii er i zozo medicara managea eare eerameatien	
Care Request for Proposal Financial Bidder Packet	A 1 225
pare riequest for moposal minancial bloder macket	August 2021

# State Fiscal Year 2020 Medicaid Managed Care Capitation Rate Certification

July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020

# Rhode Island, Executive Office of Health and Human Services

July 15, 2019

Jeremy D. Palmer, FSA, MAAA Principal and Consulting Actuary Jason A. Clarkson, FSA, MAAA Principal and Consulting Actuary Ian M. McCulla, FSA, MAAA







# **Table of Contents**

INTRO	DUC	TION & E	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	1
SECT	ION I.	MEDICA	ND MANAGED CARE RATES	3
1.	GE	NERAL I	NFORMATION	3
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment StandardsAnnual basis	
		ii.	Required elements	3
		iii.	Differences among capitation rates	6
		iv.	Cross-subsidization of rate cell payment	6
		٧.	Effective dates	6
		vi.	Medical loss ratio	6
		vii.	Generally accepted actuarial practices and principles	6
		viii.	Rate certification for effective time periods	7
		ix.	Procedures for rate certification and amendment	7
	В.	Appropi	riate Documentation	7
		ii.	Index	7
		iii.	Different FMAP	7
		iv.	Comparison to final certified rates in the previous rate certification	7
2.	DA	TA		8
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment Standards	8
	В.	Appropi	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Data used to develop the capitation rates	8
		iii.	Data adjustments	11
3.	PR	OJECTE	D BENEFIT COST AND TRENDS	17
	A.	Rate De	evelopment Standards Final Capitation Rate Compliance	
		ii.	Basis for Variation in Assumptions	17
		iii.	Benefit Cost Trend Assumptions	17
		iv.	In Lieu Of Services	17
		٧.	IMDs as an in-lieu-of service provider	17
	В.	Appropri	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Development of Projected Benefit Costs	18
		iii.	Projected Benefit Cost Trends	23
		iv.	Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act Service Adjustment	26
		٧.	In Lieu of Services	26

		vi.	Retrospective Eligibility Periods	26
		vii.	Impact of Material Changes	26
		viii.	. Documentation of Material Changes	27
4.	SP	ECIAL C	ONTRACT PROVISIONS RELATED TO PAYMENT	28
	Α.	Incentiv	ve Arrangements	
		i.	Rate Development Standards	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	
	В.	Withhol	ld Arrangements	
		i. ii.	Appropriate Documentation	
	0		naring Mechanisms	
	C.	i.	Rate Development Standards	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	29
	D.	Delivery	y system and provider payment initiatives	31
		i.	Rate Development Standards	31
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	31
	E.		hrough Payments	
		i. 	Rate Development Standards	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	
5.			D NON-BENEFIT COSTS	
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment Standards  Overview	
		ii.	PMPM versus percentage	
		iii.	Basis for variation in assumptions	
		iv.	Health insurance providers fee	
	В.	Appropi	riate Documentation	32
		i.	Development of non-benefit costs	
		ii.	Non-benefit costs, by cost category	33
		iii.	Health insurance providers fee	34
6.	RIS	SK ADJU	STMENT AND ACUITY ADJUSTMENTS	35
	Α.		evelopment Standards	
		i. 	Overview	
		ii. 	Risk adjustment model	
		iii.	Acuity adjustments	
	B.	Appropi i.	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Retrospective risk adjustment	
		iii.	Changes to risk adjustment model since last rating period	
			Acuity adjustments	

4	ווו אכ	I. NEW A	DULT GROUP CAPITATION RATES	38
1.	DA	TA		38
	Α.	Data Us	sed in Certification	38
	В.	Descrip i.	tion of Emerging Data	
		ii.	Monitoring of experience	38
		iii.	Comparison to previous rate certifications	38
		iv.	Adjustment to current rates	39
2.	PR	OJECTE	D BENEFIT COSTS	39
	Α.	Descrip i.	rtion of Projected Benefit Cost Issues	
	В.	Key Ass i.	sumptions Acuity adjustments	
		ii.	Adjustments for pent-up demand	40
		iii.	Adjustments for adverse selection	40
		iv.	Adjustments for the demographics of the new adult group	40
		٧.	Differences in provider reimbursement rates or provider networks	40
		vi.	Other material adjustments	40
	C.	Change	es to Benefit Plan	40
	D.	Other M	Material Changes or Adjustments to Benefit Costs	40
3.	PR	OJECTE	D NON-BENEFIT COSTS	40
	Α.	Descrip i.	ction of Issues	
		ii.	Assumption changes for previous rating periods	40
	В.	Assump	otion Differences Relative to Other Medicaid Populations	41
4.	FIN	IAL CER	TIFIED RATES OR RATE RANGES	41
	Α.	CMS R	equests Comparison to Previous Certification	
		ii.	Description of Other Material Changes to the Capitation Rates	41
5.	RIS	SK MITIG	SATION STRATEGIES	41
	Α.	Descrip	tion of Risk Mitigation Strategy	41
			es to Risk Mitigation Strategy Relative to Prior Years	44

# Introduction & Executive Summary

#### **BACKGROUND**

Milliman, Inc. (Milliman) has been retained by the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide actuarial and consulting services related to the development of capitation rates for Rhode Island's Medicaid managed care program effective July 1, 2019 for state fiscal year (SFY) 2020. This letter provides documentation for the development of the actuarially sound capitation rates. It also includes the required actuarial certification in Appendix 1.

To facilitate review, this document has been organized in the same manner as the 2019-2020 Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide, released by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services in March 2019 (CMS guide).

#### FISCAL IMPACT ESTIMATE

The actuarially sound capitation rates for the Medicaid Managed Care Program are illustrated in Figure 1. These rates are effective from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. Figure 1 provides a comparison of the July 1, 2019 rates relative to the rates effective July 1, 2018 for the Medicaid managed care program. The composite rates illustrated for both SFY 2019 and SFY 2020 were developed based on projected monthly enrollment for SFY 2020.

FIGURE 1: COMPARISON WITH SFY 2019 RATES (PMPM)

Population	Estimated SFY 2020 Average Monthly Enrollment	SFY 2019 Composite Rates	SFY 2020 Composite Rates	% Change
CSHCN	9,574	\$ 968.01	\$ 1,002.80	3.6%
RIte Care	160,936	242.59	267.62	10.3%
Medicaid Expansion	70,989	499.27	548.88	9.9%
Rhody Health Partners	14,717	1,462.92	1,618.00	10.6%
SOBRA	407	11,316.00	12,469.27	10.2%
Composite	256,216	\$ 428.87	\$ 470.38	9.7%

#### Notes:

- SFY 2019 and SFY 2020 composite rates were developed based on projected SFY 2020 average monthly enrollment.
- 2. Values shown in Figure 1 exclude amounts related to the Health Insurer Fee (HIF).
- 3. SOBRA enrollment reflects the estimated count of monthly deliveries.
- 4. The Rhody Health Partners and composite percentage rate change would be approximately 7.9% and 9.2%, respectively, absent the adjustment for Rhody Health Options Medicaid only members transitioning to the Rhody Health Partners population as of October 1, 2018.

Figure 2 compares the estimated state and federal expenditures under the SFY 2019 capitation rates relative to the SFY 2020 capitation rates, based on projected average monthly enrollment for SFY 2020.

FIGURE 2: COMPARISON WITH SFY 2019 EXPENDITURES (\$ MILLIONS)

Population	SFY 2019 Aggregate Expenditures	SFY 2020 Aggregate Expenditures	Expenditure Change
CSHCN	\$ 111.2	\$ 115.2	\$ 4.0
RIte Care	468.5	516.8	48.3
Rhody Health Partners	258.4	285.7	27.3
Subtotal Medicaid	838.1	917.8	79.7
Federal	443.0	485.1	42.1
State	395.1	432.7	37.6
Medicaid Expansion	425.3	467.6	42.3
Federal	389.2	427.8	38.6
State	36.2	39.7	3.5
SOBRA	4.6	5.1	0.5
Federal	2.4	2.7	0.3
State	2.2	2.4	0.2
Total	\$ 1,268.0	\$ 1,390.4	\$ 122.4
Total Federal	\$ 834.6	\$ 915.6	\$ 81.0
Total State	\$ 433.4	\$ 474.8	\$ 41.4

#### Notes:

- 1. Values have been rounded.
- 2. SFY 2019 and SFY 2020 aggregate expenditures were developed based on projected SFY 2020 average monthly enrollment.
- 3. Values shown in Figure 2 exclude amounts related to the Health Insurer Fee (HIF).
- 4. State expenditures for populations other than Medicaid Expansion are based on Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2019 Federal Medical Assistance Percentage (FMAP) of 52.57% for three months and FFY 2020 FMAP of 52.95% for nine months. No adjustment was made for Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) or other enhanced FMAP rates.
- 5. State expenditures for the Medicaid Expansion population are based FMAP of 93.00% (CY 2019) for six months and FMAP of 90.00% for six months (CY 2020).

# Section I. Medicaid managed care rates

#### 1. General information

This section provides information listed under the General Information section of CMS guide, Section I.

The capitation rates provided under this certification are "actuarially sound" for purposes of 42 CFR 438.4(a), according to the following criteria:

The capitation rates provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs that are required under terms of the contract and for the operation of the managed care organization (MCO) for the time period and population covered under the terms of the contract, and such capitation rates were developed in accordance with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(b).

To ensure compliance with generally accepted actuarial practices and regulatory requirements, we referred to published guidance from the American Academy of Actuaries (AAA), the Actuarial Standards Board (ASB), the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), and federal regulations. Specifically, the following were referenced during the rate development:

- Actuarial standards of practice applicable to Medicaid managed care rate setting which have been enacted as of the capitation rate certification date, including: ASOP 1 (Introductory Actuarial Standard of Practice); ASOP 5 (Incurred Health and Disability Claims); ASOP 23 (Data Quality); ASOP 25 (Credibility Procedures); ASOP 41 (Actuarial Communications); ASOP 45 (The Use of Health Status Based Risk Adjustment Methodologies); and ASOP 49 (Medicaid Managed Care Capitation Rate Development and Certification).
- Actuarial soundness and rate development requirements in the Medicaid and CHIP Managed Care Final Rule (CMS 2390-F) for the provisions effective for the SFY 2020 managed care program rating period.
- The most recent Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide published by CMS.
- Throughout this document and consistent with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(a), the term "actuarially sound" will be defined as in ASOP 49:

"Medicaid capitation rates are "actuarially sound" if, for business for which the certification is being prepared and for the period covered by the certification, projected capitation rates and other revenue sources provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. For purposes of this definition, other revenue sources include, but are not limited to, expected reinsurance and governmental stop-loss cash flows, governmental risk-adjustment cash flows, and investment income. For purposes of this definition, costs include, but are not limited to, expected health benefits; health benefit settlement expenses; administrative expenses; the cost of capital, and government-mandated assessments, fees, and taxes."

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### Annual basis

The actuarial certification contained in this report is effective for the capitation rates for the one-year rate period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

#### ii. Required elements

#### (a) Actuarial certification

The actuarial certification, signed by Jason A. Clarkson, FSA, is in Appendix 1. Mr. Clarkson meets the qualification standards established by the American Academy of Actuaries, follows the practice standards established by the Actuarial Standards Board, and certifies that the final rates meet the applicable standards in 42 CFR 438 that are effective for the SFY 2020 managed care program rating period.

<sup>1</sup> http://www.actuarialstandardsboard.org/asops/medicaid-managed-care-capitation-rate-development-and-certification/

#### (b) Certified capitation rates for each rate cell

The certified capitation rates by rate cell are illustrated in Appendix 5. Member months illustrated in Appendix 5 represent projected values for SFY 2020. These rates represent the contracted capitation rates prior to risk adjustment.

#### (c) Program information

#### (i) Managed Care program

EOHHS operates the Medicaid managed care program for its population covered by Medicaid who meet the statedefined criteria for enrollment in a risk-based managed care organization (MCO). The managed care populations in this report are composed of low-income children, parents and caretakers, pregnant women, disabled children and adults, adoption subsidy and substitute care, and the Affordable Care Act (ACA) Medicaid expansion population.

Under the managed care program, comprehensive services are provided through the following three managed care organizations (MCOs) on a statewide basis:

- Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island
- Tufts Health Public Plans
- UnitedHealthcare of New England

Benefits covered under the Medicaid managed program are comprehensive in nature for all populations except for the Extended Family Planning rate cell, which covers a limited set of family planning services. Long-term services and supports are covered on a fee-for-service basis for the Rhody Health Partners population. The following figure outlines the core benefits covered under the managed care capitation rate for the covered populations.

FIGURE 3: MANAGED CARE BENEFIT PACKAGE			
Inpatient and Outpatient Hospital	School-Based Clinic Services		
Therapies	Services of Other Practitioners		
Physician Services	Court Ordered Mental Health and Substance Use Services		
Family Planning Services	Court Ordered Treatment for Children		
Prescription and Non-Prescription Drugs	Podiatry Services		
Laboratory, Radiology, and Diagnostic Services	Optometry Services		
Mental Health and Substance Use Inpatient and Outpatient Services	Oral Health		
Home Health and Home Care Services	Hospice Services		
Preventive Services	Durable Medical Equipment		
EPSDT Services	Case Management		
Emergency Room Services	Transplant Services		
Emergency Transportation	Rehabilitation services		
Nursing Home and Skilled Nursing Facility Care	Other Miscellaneous Services		

Covered services are consistent with the SFY 2019 benefit package. Detailed benefit coverage information for all benefits listed in this figure can be found within Attachment A, "Schedule of In-Plan Benefits" in the MCO Medicaid Managed Care Services contracts. In-lieu-of services may also be provided with written approval from EOHHS.

4

#### (ii) Rating period

This actuarial certification is effective for the one-year rating period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

#### (iii) Covered populations

The EOHHS Medicaid managed care programs covered in this report includes Medicaid beneficiaries in four distinct populations:

- RIte Care: Children, pregnant women, parents, and caretaker populations.
- Children with Special Healthcare Needs (CSHCN): Children eligible for Supplemental Security Income (SSI), adoption substitute care, and Katie Beckett populations.
- Medicaid Expansion: Population eligible for Medicaid under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) Medicaid expansion.
- Rhody Health Partners (RHP): Non-dual adults living in the community.

Note that the Medicare-Medicaid Plan (MMP) Demonstration / Rhody Health Options Integrity, PACE, and RIte Smiles managed care programs are not included in this report.

The three MCOs cover all of the above populations with the exception of the CSHCN Substitute Care rate cell, which is solely covered by Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island. Figure 4 illustrates the corresponding rate cells and pay levels for the populations covered in this certification.

FIGURE 4: MANAGED CARE CAPITATION RATE CELLS				
Population	Rate Cell	Pay Level		
	MF <1	001		
	MF 1-5	005		
	MF 6-14	009		
RIte Care	M 15-44	013		
Nile Care	F 15-44	017		
	MF 45+	021		
	EFP	028		
	SOBRA	N/A		
	Adoption Subsidy	060 – 064		
	Katie Beckett	050 - 054		
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	SSI < 15	040 - 042		
	SSI >= 15	043 - 044		
	Substitute Care	033 - 037		
	F 19-24	ME01		
	F 25-29	ME02		
	F 30-39	ME03		
	F 40-49	ME04		
	F 50-64	ME05		
Medicaid Expansion	M 19-24	ME06		
	M 25-29	ME07		
	M 30-39	ME08		
	M 40-49	ME09		
	M 50-64	ME10		
	SOBRA	N/A		
	RHP – ID	RH40		
Phody Hoolth Portners	RHP – SPMI	RH30		
Rhody Health Partners	RHP – Other Disabled 21-44	RH10		
	RHP – Other Disabled 45+	RH20		

Enrollment values reflect partial months for the RIte Care and Children with Special Healthcare Needs populations. Partial payments are not made for the remaining populations. The capitation amounts for SOBRA do not differ between the RIte Care and Medicaid Expansion rate cells.

#### (iv) Eligibility criteria

Eligible Medicaid beneficiaries are required to enroll in managed care on a mandatory basis. Beneficiaries are covered under the fee-for-service program for an initial period as the managed care plan enrollment process occurs. Members may be excluded from managed care in circumstances, such as the presence of other insurance coverage.

#### (v) Special contract provisions

This rate certification report contains documentation of the following special contract provisions related to payment included within rate development.

- Withhold metrics
- Incentive payments
- Risk sharing arrangement
- Stop loss programs

Please see Section I, item 4 for additional detail and documentation.

#### (vi) Retroactive adjustment to capitation rates

This rate certification report does not include a retroactive adjustment to the SFY 2019 capitation rates.

#### iii. Differences among capitation rates

Any proposed differences among capitation rates according to covered populations are based on valid rate development standards and are not based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the covered populations.

#### iv. Cross-subsidization of rate cell payment

The capitation rates were developed at the rate cell level and neither cross-subsidize nor are cross-subsidized by payments from any other rate cell.

#### v. Effective dates

To the best of our knowledge, the effective dates of changes to the Medicaid managed care program are consistent with the assumptions used in the development of the certified SFY 2020 capitation rates.

#### vi. Medical loss ratio

Capitation rates were developed in such a way that a medical loss ratio, as calculated under 42 CFR 438.8, is projected to be greater than 85% for the rating year.

#### vii. Generally accepted actuarial practices and principles

#### (a) Reasonable, appropriate, and attainable

In our judgment, all adjustments to the capitation rates, or to any portion of the capitation rates, reflect reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. To our knowledge, all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs have been included in the certification.

#### (b) Outside the rate setting process

There are no adjustments to the rates performed outside the rate setting process.

#### (c) Final contracted rates

The SFY 2020 capitation rates certified in this report represent the final contracted rates by rate cell prior to risk adjustment. Additionally, the SFY 2020 capitation rates will be adjusted based on the 2020 and 2021 Health Insurer Fee attributable to the 2019 and 2020 data years covered in this certification.

#### viii. Rate certification for effective time periods

This actuarial certification is effective for the one-year rating period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

#### ix. Procedures for rate certification and amendment

In general, a new rate certification will be submitted when the rates change. The following exceptions are allowed per §438.7 of CMS 2390-F:

- 1. A contract amendment that does not affect the rates.
- 2. An increase or decrease of up to 1.5% in the capitation rate per rate cell.
- Risk adjustment, under a methodology described in the initial certification, changes the rates paid to the MCOs.

In case 1 and case 2 listed above, a contract amendment must still be submitted to CMS.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

#### i. Documentation of required elements

This report contains appropriate documentation of all elements described in the rate certification, including data used, assumptions made, and methods for analyzing data and developing assumptions and adjustments.

#### ii. Index

The index to this rate certification is the table of contents, found immediately after the title page. The index includes section numbers and related page numbers. Sections not relevant to this certification continue to be provided, with an explanation of why they are not applicable.

#### iii. Different FMAP

The CSHCN, RHP, and RIte Care populations receive the regular state FMAP. The Medicaid Expansion population receives the enhanced FMAP for ACA Medicaid expansion populations. The enhanced FMAP percentage for CHIP and family planning expenditures are not reflected in the values provided in Figure 2.

#### iv. Comparison to final certified rates in the previous rate certification.

The previous rate certification applied to SFY 2019 capitation rates. A comparison to SFY 2019 certified rates by rate cell is provided in Figure 1.

7

#### 2. Data

This section provides information regarding the base data used to develop the capitation rates. The base experience data described in this section is illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(c), we have followed the rate development standards related to base data. The remainder of Section I, item 2 provides documentation of the data types, sources, validation process, material adjustments and other information relevant to the documentation standards required by CMS.

#### B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION

#### Requested data

Milliman requested base data files for the SFY 2016 through SFY 2018 time periods with runout through December 31, 2018 for the rate setting process. EOHHS provided eligibility, capitation, encounter, and fee-for-service claim files for the SFY 2016 through SFY 2018 time periods. The remainder of this section details the base data and validation processes utilized in the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. The SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base experience is summarized in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

#### ii. Data used to develop the capitation rates

#### (a) Description of the data

#### (i) Types of data

The following SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 experience serves as the primary data sources for the SFY 2020 capitation rate development:

- Encounter data submitted by the MCOs;
- Fee-for-service claims (for the Cedar Health Home program adjustment);
- Eligibility and capitation payment data provided by EOHHS;
- File Submission Reports provided by EOHHS;
- Risk Share Reports submitted by the MCOs;
- General Ledger Reports submitted by the MCOs; and,
- SFY 2020 Capitation Rate Development MCO Survey responses provided by the MCOs.

The base data is solely comprised of Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island and UnitedHealthcare of New England experience. Experience of the third MCO, Tufts Health Plan, is excluded due to data quality concerns along with limited market share.

#### (ii) Age of the data

The data serving as the base experience in the capitation rate development process was incurred during SFY 2017 and SFY 2018. The MCO Survey responses reflect claims paid through December 31, 2018. The encounter data used in our rate development process reflected encounters paid through December 31, 2018, consistent with the basis of the MCO Survey.

For the purposes of trend development and analyzing emerging population enrollment patterns and claims experience, we also reviewed encounter experience from SFY 2016 through the SFY 2018. This additional encounter data was provided by EOHHS.

#### (iii) Data sources

The historical encounter data used for this certification is submitted by Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island and UnitedHealthcare of New England. The encounter data, fee-for-service claims, eligibility and capitation payment data was provided to us by EOHHS for the purposes of developing the SFY 2020 capitation rates.

The File Submission Reports, Risk Share Reports, General Ledger Reports, MCO Surveys were submitted by the MCOs to EOHHS, and EOHHS transferred this information to Milliman.

#### (iv) Sub-capitation

The SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base encounter data reflects sub-capitated federally qualified health center (FQHC) experience for one MCO. Because of reporting inconsistencies with the shadow-priced encounters, the capitation expenditures were determined to be a more appropriate source for capitation rate development than the FQHC encounter data. The general ledger includes an adjustment to remove the reported FQHC encounter experience and add in the actual capitated payments made to the FQHCs. The total FQHC capitation spend is reviewed for reasonability during the FQHC payment reconciliation process performed by EOHHS.

In addition, encounter experience reflects sub-capitated behavioral health experience for one MCO. No adjustment was made for this arrangement; the sub-capitated encounters are utilized for purposes of the SFY 2020 rate development.

#### (b) Availability and quality of the data

#### (i) Steps taken to validate the data

The base experience used in the capitation rates relies on encounter data and MCO surveys submitted to EOHHS by participating MCOs. Managed care eligibility is maintained by EOHHS. The actuary, the MCOs, and EOHHS all play a role in validating the quality of encounter data used in the development of the capitation rates. The MCOs play the initial role, collecting and summarizing data sent to the state. EOHHS focuses on encounter data quality and MCO performance measurement, with measures focused on completeness, accuracy, and comparison between data sources. Additionally, we perform independent analysis of encounter data and MCO surveys to evaluate the quality of the data being used in the rate development process. Below is a summary of measures specific to each quality area.

#### Completeness

The EOHHS Data Quality Team routinely reviews the completeness of the submitted encounter data:

- The MCOs are contractually required to submit claims for all billable services provided to Medicaid members.
- Plans submit a Financial Summary Report monthly that is stratified by fiscal year and line of business. This report is required to reconcile to the plan's financials. The submitted encounter data is then compared to the Financial Summary report for completeness.
- MCO's are contractually required to maintain their files with less than a 2% error rate in any submission cycle.

Additionally, Milliman applies several measures to the MCO-submitted encounter data used in rate setting to evaluate the completeness of the data. A sample of measures focused on the completeness of the data include:

- Encounter data volume measures by population and service category;
- Comparison against the File Submission Reports by population and service category;
- Comparison against the Risk Share Reports by population and service category; and,
- Comparison against the MCO surveys by population and service category.

We also summarize the encounter data to assess month to month completeness of the encounter data. These measures are applied to identify any months where encounter data volume is unusually large or small, indicating a potential issue with the submitted encounter data.

In addition, we reviewed each submission of the MCO surveys to identify large data variances, incomplete data, and other reporting issues. These issues were provided to each MCO by EOHHS and the MCO surveys are re-submitted to EOHHS as necessary.

#### **Accuracy**

The EOHHS Data Quality Team performs multiple edits to ensure the accuracy of the submitted encounter data:

- MCO encounters are required to pass all the edit and load criteria set out in the encounter companion guide, which are similar to the edits required for fee-for-service claims.
- EOHHS maintains a monthly utilization tracking report that illustrates services provided to Medicaid beneficiaries and tracks trends by utilization category and line of business. This report is used to identify any gaps in MCO submissions.
- The Data Quality Team meets on a bi-weekly basis to identify more nuanced errors in the data, such as encounter submission issues with specific services or for fields not specifically addressed by the automated edits.

We review the accuracy of the encounter data by comparing expenditures to outside data sources including the File Submission Reports and MCO Survey submissions. We summarize the encounter data into an actuarial cost model format that is consistent with the format of the base experience illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3. Annual base period data summaries are created to ensure that the data for each service is consistent across the MCOs and with prior historical periods. Stratification by rate cell facilitates this review, as it minimizes the impact of changes in population mix. This process identifies MCO and service category combinations that may have unreasonable reported data.

#### Consistency of data across data sources

We performed a detailed review of the encounter data used in the development of capitation rates effective July 1, 2019. Assessing the encounter data for consistency with the MCO survey was a critical part of the rate development process. We also reviewed the MCO survey against the File Submission Reports and Risk Share Reports for consistency of expenditures across various data sources.

We reviewed enrollment records against capitation payment records, EOHHS internal counts, and the membership provided in each MCO's Risk Share Report. The enrollment records were determined to be consistent across various data sources.

#### (ii) Actuary's assessment

As required by Actuarial Standard of Practice (ASOP) No. 23, Data Quality, we disclose that Milliman has relied upon certain data and information provided by EOHHS and their vendors. The values presented in this letter are dependent upon this reliance.

While there are areas for data improvement, as detailed in the Data concerns section below, we found the encounter data to be of appropriate quality for developing the SFY 2020 capitation rates. Data quality was evaluated at the rate cell and service category level. The data was found to be suitable for capitation rate development purposes, with adjustment for data missing from the EOHHS encounter data warehouse.

#### (iii) Data concerns

The experience from one MCO was excluded from the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. We were unable to fully validate and reconcile the data from the MCO excluded from the SFY 2020 rates base data. The MCO's experience represents approximately 0.5% to 1.5% of the expenditures for the populations it covers. While comparing MCO cost differences was difficult because of the data limitations, we reviewed the available information on the MCO costs and do not believe the cost variance for this MCO relative to the aggregate population would materially impact the composite managed care program costs.

As discussed further in the Data Adjustments section, the encounter data utilized in rate development was adjusted for completeness using the MCO Survey responses.

#### (c) Appropriate data

#### (i) Use of encounter and fee-for-service data

Managed care encounter data was used in the development of the capitation rates. The base data reflects the historical experience and covered services used by the covered populations. We did not use fee-for-service data for the purpose of developing capitation rates, as the services provided under the contract are fully capitated.

#### (ii) Use of managed care encounter data

Managed care encounter data was the primary data source used in the development of the capitation rates.

#### (d) Reliance on a data book

Development of the capitation rates did not rely on a data book or other summarized data source. We were provided with detailed claims data for all covered services and populations.

#### iii. Data adjustments

Capitation rates were developed primarily from SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 encounter data. Adjustments were made to the base experience for data quality, completion, reimbursement changes, and other program adjustments. The following sections describe the adjustments made to the base data cost models presented in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3

#### (a) Credibility adjustment

We reviewed MCO encounter data, File Submission Reports, Risk Share Report, General Ledger, and MCO Survey information for data quality issues. Data quality was evaluated at the rate cell and service category level. The data was found to be suitable for capitation rate development purposes, with adjustment for data missing from the EOHHS encounter data warehouse. We applied a missing data adjustment to the base encounter data to account for the services that were provided by the health plans but were not reported as an encounter at the time of the data extraction. Figure 5 illustrates the PMPM impact of making this adjustment for each population in SFY 2017 and SFY 2018.

FIGURE 5: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND 2018 MISSING DATA ADJUSTMENTS  Base Adjusted					
Population	Member Months/Deliveries	Encounter Data PMPM	for Missing Data	Percent Difference	
SFY 2017					
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	109,697	\$ 815.33	\$ 846.67	3.8%	
Medicaid Expansion	844,199	418.21	429.52	2.7%	
RIte Care	1,806,371	193.61	199.82	3.2%	
Rhody Health Partners	179,685	1,267.72	1,298.69	2.4%	
SOBRA	4,761	9,884.44	10,211.95	3.3%	
SFY 2018					
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	120,659	\$ 775.16	\$ 830.15	7.1%	
Medicaid Expansion	863,753	415.78	431.79	3.9%	
RIte Care	1,876,007	197.30	204.73	3.8%	
Rhody Health Partners	176,986	1,265.96	1,322.29	4.4%	
SOBRA	4,823	10,401.23	10,752.50	3.4%	

#### (b) Completion adjustment

The data submitted by the MCOs was adjusted to reflect claims completion. Incurred But Not Paid (IBNP) adjustments were applied at the same level of detail as is reported in the MCO Survey (population and major service category). MCO reported IBNP was reviewed and determined to be reasonable for purposes of the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. As a result, the MCO reported amounts were utilized for the IBNP data adjustment.

Figure 6 illustrates the PMPM impact of IBNP adjustment for each population in SFY 2017 and SFY 2018.

FIGURE 6: STATE	FISCAL YEAR 2017	AND 2018 IRND	AD HISTMENTS

nths/Deliveries	Data	Adjusted for IBNP	Percent Difference
109,697	\$ 846.67	\$ 851.52	0.6%
844,199	429.52	430.10	0.1%
1,806,371	199.82	200.14	0.2%
179,685	1,298.69	1,300.55	0.1%
4,761	10,211.95	10,214.61	0.0%
120,659	\$ 830.15	\$ 841.41	1.4%
863,753	431.79	438.11	1.5%
1,876,007	204.73	207.61	1.4%
176,986	1,322.29	1,338.04	1.2%
4,823	10,752.50	10,973.72	2.1%
	109,697 844,199 1,806,371 179,685 4,761 120,659 863,753 1,876,007 176,986	109,697 \$846.67 844,199 429.52 1,806,371 199.82 179,685 1,298.69 4,761 10,211.95 120,659 \$830.15 863,753 431.79 1,876,007 204.73 176,986 1,322.29	nths/Deliveries         Data         for IBNP           109,697         \$ 846.67         \$ 851.52           844,199         429.52         430.10           1,806,371         199.82         200.14           179,685         1,298.69         1,300.55           4,761         10,211.95         10,214.61           120,659         \$ 830.15         \$ 841.41           863,753         431.79         438.11           1,876,007         204.73         207.61           176,986         1,322.29         1,338.04

#### **GENERAL LEDGER ADJUSTMENTS**

The encounter data was supplemented with general ledger adjustments submitted by the MCOs as a part of the risk share reporting process. The general ledger reflects adjustments for medical expenses and recoupments paid or received outside of the MCO claims systems. Adjustments made utilizing General Ledger Reports are outlined below.

#### **Net Reinsurance**

MCOs participating in the managed care program carry reinsurance for high cost claimants. We adjusted encounter data expenses in the historical period for the net cost of this coverage (premiums less recoveries) as reported in the General Ledger Reports. These amounts were applied to all medical and pharmacy service categories.

#### **Claim Recoveries and Claim Recovery Expenses**

Based on reporting included in the general ledger reports, encounter claims were adjusted for third party liability (TPL) and the net impact of other recoveries not reflected in the base encounter data. These amounts were applied to all medical and pharmacy service categories.

#### **Transplant Stop Loss**

EOHHS will continue to provide stop loss coverage for transplant procedures for the RIte Care and Children with Special Healthcare Needs populations in SFY 2020. Consistent with SFY 2017 and SFY 2018, EOHHS will reimburse MCOs for 90% of the incurred transplant costs. The transplant stop loss recoveries reported in SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 were netted against the base inpatient hospital experience.

The base expenditures fully reflect early intervention and skilled nursing facility services, as these stop loss programs were eliminated effective July 1, 2018. As a result, no adjustment was made for these historical stop loss programs.

#### **Pharmacy Rebates and Spread Pricing**

We reduced retail pharmacy expenditures by the reported supplemental rebates and pharmacy spread pricing for incurred dates during SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 through the use of MCO General Ledger Report submissions. These expenditures were removed from the pharmacy service category. Pharmacy benefit manager (PBM) administrative expenses were considered in the development of the non-benefit cost loads.

#### **Medical Services Paid Outside Claims Systems**

Medical services paid outside the claims systems were considered through a review of MCO general ledger submissions.

- Out of State Transport: This amount reflects non-emergency transportation services incurred out-of-state and paid on an invoicing basis rather than claims. These amounts were added to the transportation service category.
- Interpreter Services Paid Outside Claims: This amount reflects interpreter services paid on an invoicing basis rather than claims. These amounts were added to the other professional service category.
- Pain Management: This amount reflects subcontracted pain management services. These amounts were added to the professional service category.

#### **Sub-Capitated Services Adjustment**

As discussed in Section I.2.B.ii.a.iv, the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base encounter data for one MCO was adjusted to reflect the capitation amount paid to sub-capitated FQHCs (FQHC) experience for one MCO. This adjustment was developed utilizing reported sub-capitated payments and shadow-priced encounter amounts reflected in the MCO General Ledger Report.

Figure 7 illustrates the PMPM impact of the general ledger adjustments for each population in SFY 2017 and SFY 2018.

FIGURE 7: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND 2018 GENERAL LEDGER ADJUSTMENTS				
Population	Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for IBNP	Adjusted for General Ledger	Percent Difference
SFY 2017				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	109,697	\$ 851.52	\$ 844.20	(0.9%)
Medicaid Expansion	844,199	430.10	420.77	(2.2%)
RIte Care	1,806,371	200.14	202.50	1.2%
Rhody Health Partners	179,685	1,300.55	1,266.00	(2.7%)
SOBRA	4,761	10,214.61	10,284.09	0.7%
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	120,659	\$ 841.41	\$ 832.26	(1.1%)
Medicaid Expansion	863,753	438.11	427.61	(2.4%)
RIte Care	1,876,007	207.61	208.25	0.3%
Rhody Health Partners	176,986	1,338.04	1,298.07	(3.0%)
SOBRA	4,823	10,973.72	10,871.44	(0.9%)

#### (c) Errors found in the data

We did not find significant errors in the data other than the issues previously described.

#### (d) Program change adjustments

#### RATE CELL REASSIGNMENT

In developing the adjusted base data for the SFY 2020 capitation rates, rate cells were reassigned to reflect anticipated enrollment by rate cell in the SFY 2020 rating period. Rate cell reassignment was applied to account for non-dual individuals that were previously covered under the Rhody Health Options Phase 1 program Medicaid only rate cell in the base data period.

The Rhody Health Options Phase 1 program was terminated on September 30, 2018. Effective October 1, 2018, a subset of the Rhody Health Options Phase 1 Medicaid only rate cell was re-enrolled in various rate cells in the Rhody Health Partners program. SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 experience for members transitioned to the Rhody Health Partners on October 1, 2018 was reassigned to the corresponding Rhody Health Partners rate cell in the base data.

Member churn between from July 1, 2016 to October 1, 2018 was reviewed, and no durational impact was applied based on this review.

When this population was moved into the Rhody Health Partners population, LTSS services were no longer covered in-plan, and were provided by EOHHS on a fee-for-service basis. As a result, LTSS services were removed from the base experience for this population. Figure 8 illustrates the PMPM impact of including this population into the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base data.

FIGURE 8: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND 2	Member Months /	Adjusted for General	Adjusted for RHO	Perce	
Population	Deliveries	Ledger	LTSS	Differe	nce
SFY 2017					
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	109,697	\$ 844.20	\$ 844.20		0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	844,199	420.77	420.77		0.0%
RIte Care	1,806,371	202.50	202.50		0.0%
Rhody Health Partners	179,685	1,266.00	1,295.93		2.4%
SOBRA	4,761	10,284.09	10,284.09		0.0%
SFY 2018					
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	120,659	\$ 832.26	\$ 832.26		0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	863,753	427.61	427.61		0.0%
RIte Care	1,876,007	208.25	208.25		0.0%
Rhody Health Partners	176,986	1,298.07	1,334.49		2.8%
SOBRA	4,823	10,871.44	10,871.44		0.0%

Note: The "Adjusted for RHO LTSS" column reflects additional membership for the RHP population. See Figure 9 for the RHP membership following this transition.

#### **EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS**

#### **Hepatitis C**

Effective July 1, 2018, the hepatitis C stop loss program was revised to provide 100% reimbursement of hepatitis C pharmacy expenditures. Due to this program change, the full cost of hepatitis C pharmacy experience was removed from the adjusted base data. Hepatitis C drug treatments excluded from the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base data were identified using the EOHHS preferred drug list.

#### **Non-State Plan Service**

Based on an analysis of MCO Survey submissions, the base data was adjusted to remove non-state plan services (NSPS) offered by the MCOs. Based on MCO survey responses, these amounts were removed from the vision and other professional service categories.

Figure 9 illustrates the PMPM impact of the historical expenditure adjustments for each population in SFY 2017 and SFY 2018.

FIGURE 9: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND 2019	Member Months /	Adjusted for RHO	Adjusted for NSPS	Percent
Population	Deliveries	LTSS	and Hep C	Difference
SFY 2017				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	109,697	\$ 844.20	\$ 844.00	(0.0%)
Medicaid Expansion	844,199	420.77	407.27	(3.2%)
RIte Care	1,806,371	202.50	202.02	(0.2%)
Rhody Health Partners	183,566	1,295.93	1,242.74	(4.1%)
SOBRA	4,761	10,284.09	10,284.07	(0.0%)
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	120,659	\$ 832.26	\$ 831.69	(0.1%)
Medicaid Expansion	863,753	427.61	421.30	(1.5%)
RIte Care	1,876,007	208.25	207.78	(0.2%)
Rhody Health Partners	181,316	1,334.49	1,303.68	(2.3%)
SOBRA	4,823	10,871.44	10,871.42	(0.0%)

#### **OUTLIER CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT**

A data smoothing adjustment was applied to the RIte Care and Expansion populations. Claims experience for the top 0.5% of members in each rate cell, excluding SOBRA payments, the Extended Family Planning (EFP), and RIte Care < 1 rate cell, were aggregated to form the pooling adjustment. Pooled expenditures were removed from applicable rate cells, and then re-allocated within a population using a uniform percentage adjustment. This adjustment, in conjunction with blending multiple years of base experience, is intended to reduce year-over-year volatility for these populations. Note that the application adjustment results in no changes in aggregate expenditures.

#### RETROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Due to the nature of the data adjustments described thus far, the adjustments were applied directly to the base data and not illustrated as separate adjustments. The SFY 2017 data included in Appendix 2 and SFY 2018 data included in Appendix 3 illustrate the base data after the application of the above-described adjustments. The remainder of the certification describes the adjustments applied to the base data.

Adjustments in this section represent program changes that occurred during the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base data period that are considered when developing the SFY 2020 adjusted base data. Figure 10 illustrates the fiscal impact of the retrospective program changes by SFY and is followed by a description of each adjustment.

FIGURE 10: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND 2018 RETROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Program Change	Category of Service Impacted	SFY 2017 / SFY 2018	% Impact CSHCN	% Impact Rite Care	% Impact Medicaid Expansion	% Impact Rhody Health Partners	% Impact SOBRA
Home Care Wage Increase	Professional	SFY 2017	0.6%	0.0%	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%
Home Care Wage Increase	LTSS	SFY 2017	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Pediatric Rate Increase	Professional	SFY 2017	0.8%	1.4%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%
Pediatric Rate Increase	Professional	SFY 2018	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Note: The home care wage	increase for L	TSS convices	illustrated	in Annondiv	2 rounds to 0	00/-	

Note: The home care wage increase for LTSS services illustrated in Appendix 2 rounds to 0.0%.

Home Care Wage Increase: Effective October 1, 2016, wage increases for home care wage services (identified as procedure codes S5125, S5130, S9122) were mandated by Rhode Island General Law §40-8.9-9(f). The impact of this change is estimated to be a 7.5% increase on home care wage services. Additionally, approximately \$1.8 million was appropriated for increasing home care wages effective July 1, 2017, resulting in a 4.9% reimbursement increase for these services. The base data was adjusted to account for the impact of the home care reimbursement changes.

Pediatric Rate Increase: Effective for the SFY 2018 capitation rates, additional funding was allocated to increase access to pediatrician services. We reviewed historical reimbursement for pediatric services through June 2018 for increases in reimbursement for pediatric services. The base data was adjusted to reimbursement levels consistent with payment in June 2018.

Further detail of the impact of these adjustments on the SFY 2017 experience is illustrated in Appendix 2. No adjustment to the SFY 2018 base data was necessary for the home care wage increase. Adjusting the SFY 2018 pediatric service cost to June 2018 reimbursement levels had less than a 0.05% impact to the aggregate SFY 2018 base experience.

#### RETROSPECTIVE TREND ADJUSTMENTS

The SFY 2017 data was adjusted to an SFY 2018 basis using utilization and cost per unit medical trends. The trend adjustments utilized are consistent with the prospective trend adjustments outlined in Section I.3.B.iii.b. The trend development was normalized and adjusted to reflect the program changes outlined above.

The SFY 2017 trend adjustment is illustrated in Appendix 2.

(e) Exclusion of payments or services from the data

Non-state plan services and payment for hepatitis c drugs were excluded from the base data. This adjustment was described in Section I.2.B.iii.d to present the adjustments in the order in which they were applied.

# 3. Projected benefit cost and trends

This section provides information on the development of projected benefit costs in the capitation rates. The development of the projected benefit costs is illustrated in Appendix 4.

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### i. Final Capitation Rate Compliance

The final capitation rates are in compliance with 42 CFR 438.4(b)(6) and are only based on services outlined in 42 CFR 438.3(c)(1)(ii) and 438.3(e). Non-state plan services provided by the MCOs have been excluded from the capitation rate development process.

#### Basis for Variation in Assumptions

Any assumption variation between covered populations is the result of program differences and is in no way based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the population.

#### iii. Benefit Cost Trend Assumptions

Projected benefit cost trend assumptions are developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices. The primary data used to develop benefit cost trends is historical claims and enrollment from the covered populations. Additionally, consideration of other factors and data sources appropriate for benefit cost trend development is further documented in Section I, item 3.B.iii.

#### iv. In Lieu Of Services

There were no in-lieu-of services provided in SFY 2017 or SFY 2018. Certain MCOs reported that they will start offering in-lieu-of services July 1, 2019. No adjustment was made to the base data for the provision of in-lieu-of services.

#### v. IMDs as an in-lieu-of service provider

The Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program historically used institutions of mental disease (IMDs) as an inlieu-of service provider of substance use disorder services. EOHHS obtained an 1115 waiver of the IMD exclusion in section 1905(a)(29)(B) of the Social Security Act to allow Medicaid coverage and federal financial participation for residential treatment services for Medicaid-eligible individuals who have substance use disorders (SUD) and are participating in residential treatment programs with a census of 16 or more beds that are considered IMDs. Since these services are covered under the 1115 waiver, the cost of care based on the amount paid to the IMDs in the base period was utilized for the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. Based on our review of the data and conversations with EOHHS, Rhode Island IMD facilities primarily treat SUD.

#### (a) Costs associated with an IMD stay of more than 15 days

The 15 day in-lieu-of service limit does not apply, as described above. EOHHS must aim for a statewide average length of stay of less than 30 days under the waiver. The historical IMD average length of stay is less than 30 days, and therefore no adjustment is made for IMD stays of more than 15 days.

(b) Other costs for services during the time an enrollee is in an IMD for more than 15 days

As described above, no adjustment is made for IMD stays of more than 15 days.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

#### Projected Benefit Costs

This section provides the documentation of the methodology utilized to develop the benefit cost component of the capitation rates at the rate cell level.

#### ii. Development of Projected Benefit Costs

#### (a) Description of the data, assumptions, and methodologies

This section of the report outlines the data, assumptions, and methodology used to project the benefit costs to the rating period. The baseline benefit costs were developed using the following steps:

#### Step 1: Create per member per month (PMPM) cost summaries

The capitation rates were developed from historical claims and enrollment data from the enrolled populations as described in Section I.2.B.ii of this report.

#### Step 2: Apply data adjustments

We applied data adjustments to the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 incurred encounter data as described in Section I.2.B.iii of this report. This includes historical program adjustments and data exclusions.

#### Step 3: Blended base experience data

The SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base experience period data was blended to represent the single data source for rate setting purposes and is illustrated in Appendix 3. Prior to blending the base experience data, the SFY 2017 experience was trended and adjustment to reflect a midpoint of January 1, 2018. The weight applied to each base data year varied by population and is illustrated in the following figure.

FIGURE 11: BASE EXPERIENCE BLENDING

Population	SFY 2017	SFY 2018
CSHCN	50.0%	50.0%
Substitute Care	0.0%	100.0%
RIte Care	30.0%	70.0%
Medicaid Expansion	30.0%	70.0%
Rhody Health Partners	50.0%	50.0%
EFP	0.0%	100.0%
SOBRA	30.0%	70.0%

Weighting was determined based on our review of the volatility of the base data. For populations with less membership and more volatile claims experience (CSHCN and Rhody Health Partners), a 50%/50% weighting between SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 was used. For more stable populations, a 30%/70% weighting was used. For the Substitute Care and EFP rate cells, we observed changes from SFY 2017 to SFY 2018 experience not expected to continue into SFY 2020, and therefore fully relied on the SFY 2018 experience.

For Substitute Care, a material spike in mental health inpatient utilization was observed in SFY 2017. This increase was attributed to group homes closing, and the mental health inpatient utilization decreased in SFY 2018. We evaluated the change in experience and determined the SFY 2018 experience was the most appropriate data source for rate setting.

We observed a material decrease in expenditures for the EFP rate cell from SFY 2017 to SFY 2018, in particular for one MCO. The decrease in utilization brought the EFP costs in closer alignment with the population average. We evaluated the change in experience and determined the SFY 2018 experience was the most appropriate data source for rate setting.

#### Step 4: Adjust for prospective program and policy changes and trend to SFY 2020

The combined SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base experience was adjusted for known policy and program changes that are expected to be implemented in SFY 2019 and SFY 2020.

#### Step 5: Adjust for managed care efficiencies

We targeted improvements in managed care efficiency that will impact projected SFY 2020 benefit expense.

#### Step 6: Trend to SFY 2020

The adjusted PMPM values from the base experience period were trended forward to the midpoint of the contract period (January 1, 2020). The resulting PMPMs establish the adjusted claim cost by population rate cell for the contract period.

The remainder of this section outlines the adjustments described in Step 4 through Step 6.

#### Prospective Program and Policy Adjustments

Figure 12 illustrates the fiscal impact of the prospective program changes by SFY and is followed by a description of each adjustment.

FIGURE 12: STATE FI	Category of Service Impacted	% AND 2018 PF	% Impact RIte Care	% Impact Medicaid Expansion	JUSTMENTS % Impact Rhody Health Partners	% Impact SOBRA
Cedar Health Home	Professional	0.8%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Cedar Health Home	LTSS	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Expansion Morbidity	All	0.0%	0.0%	2.7%	0.0%	0.0%

- Cedar Health Home: Effective July 1, 2018, Cedar Health Home services were added as an in-plan benefit as specified in SPA #18-009. The base data was adjusted to add in an equivalent of the SFY 2018 fee-for-service expenditures for these services, or approximately \$550,000. Further detail of the Cedar Health Home adjustment is illustrated in Appendix 4.
- Medicaid Expansion Acuity: The Medicaid Expansion population experienced material enrollment decreases during SFY 2019. It is our understanding that the enrollment changes are attributable to improvements in the eligibility redetermination process. We worked with EOHHS to understand the Medicaid Expansion enrollment decline. Based on an analysis of monthly churn, we estimated that approximately 5% of the Medicaid Expansion enrollment terminated based on these improvements in the redetermination process.

A morbidity adjustment was developed to account for this enrollment change assuming that leaving members had medical and pharmacy claims PMPM approximately 50% lower than average. This morbidity assumption is consistent with what we have observed in other state Medicaid programs where a similar eligibility system changes occurred. We applied morbidity adjustments to impacted rate cells based on observed enrollment decreases through May 2019. This morbidity adjustment was reviewed for reasonableness through the use of emerging MCO claims experience data.

Rite Care Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) and Early Intervention Stop Loss Programs: The Rite Care Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) and Early Intervention Stop Loss Programs were terminated. The cost for these services is fully reflected in the encounter data, and therefore an adjustment factor was not developed and is not illustrated in Figure 12.

- Hepatitis C Drug Treatments: The hepatitis C stop loss program was modified effective July 1, 2018 to provide 100% reimbursement of the pharmacy expenditure. Hepatitis C drug treatments were excluded from the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base data. Hepatitis C drug treatments excluded from the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base data were identified using the EOHHS preferred drug list.
- Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) Prospective Payment System (PPS) In-Plan: Effective July 1, 2019, MCOs are required to pay the PPS rate to FQHCs. Prior to July 1, 2019, the MCOs paid FQHCs according to their negotiated rates (or capitation arrangements), and EOHHS paid the FQHCs a wrap-around payment for the difference between the PPS rate and the MCO reimbursement amount.

SFY 2018 payments made by EOHHS to the FQHCs were trended to SFY 2020 using a 2.6% annual trend rate, which was estimated using the observed total PPS rate trend (1.9% annually), the estimated MCO professional services trend (1.0% annually), and the percentage of MCO reimbursement relative to total FQHC reimbursement in SFY 2018 (43%). The FQHC PPS adjustment is illustrated in Figure 13 and is applied as a gross adjustment in Appendix 5.

#### FIGURE 13: FQHC Add On

Population	FQHC
CSHCN	\$ 10.79
RIte Care	10.59
Medicaid Expansion	12.24
Rhody Health Partners	22.85
SOBRA	93.20

Adjustment factors were developed for policy and program changes estimated to materially affect the managed care program during SFY 2020 that are not fully reflected in the base experience. We defined a program adjustment to be 'material' if the total benefit expense for any individual rate cell is impacted by more than 0.1%. The following outlines program adjustments deemed immaterial based on our review of the experience data and policy change.

• AAP Maternal Depression Screenings: The American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) released guidance for maternal depression screenings effective July 1, 2018. We reviewed historical utilization of this service relative to the AAP guidelines and estimated the cost of additional services attributable to this guidance to be immaterial.

#### Managed Care Adjustments

We calculated percentage adjustments to the experience data to reflect the utilization and cost per unit differential between the base experience and the levels targeted for the projection period managed care environment. We developed the targeted managed care efficiency adjustments through a review and analysis of the following:

- Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) prevention quality indicators (PQI) for inpatient admissions
- Potentially avoidable emergency room utilization
- Mix of vaginal and cesarean section deliveries in the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base period utilization
- Polypharmacy savings for script reduction
- Fraud, Waste, and Abuse savings

#### **INPATIENT HOSPITAL**

We applied managed care efficiency adjustments to base year utilization to reflect higher levels of care management relative to the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 experience period. We identified potentially avoidable admissions using the AHRQ prevention quality indicators (PQI). We also analyzed the frequency of re-admissions for the same DRG. Inpatient hospital managed care adjustments were developed by applying assumed reductions to potentially avoidable inpatient admissions and same-DRG readmissions. This analysis was completed at the rate cell level.

Our analysis was completed by first reducing readmissions within 30 days, and then reducing non-readmissions for select PQIs. Inpatient hospital managed care adjustments were developed by applying a 10% reduction to same-DRG readmissions and a 5% reduction to potentially avoidable inpatient admissions. In completing our analysis, we estimated inpatient hospital unit cost changes based on the utilization reductions outlined above. No adjustments were made to corresponding inpatient physician charges to account for the potential shift of these services to an ambulatory setting. Additionally, nursing facility claims were excluded from this analysis. The figure below outlines the PQIs included in our analysis.

FIGURE 14: AHRQ PREVENTION QUALITY INDICATORS

PQI NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
PQI #01	Diabetes Short-term Complications Admission Rate
PQI #02	Perforated Appendix Admission Rate
PQI #03	Diabetes Long-term Complications Admission Rate
PQI #05	Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) Admission Rate
PQI #07	Hypertension Admission Rate
PQI #08	Congestive Heart Failure (CHF) Admission Rate
PQI #10	Dehydration Admission Rate
PQI #11	Bacterial Pneumonia Admission Rate
PQI #12	Urinary Tract Infection Admission Rate
PQI #13	Angina without Procedure Admission Rate
PQI #14	Uncontrolled Diabetes Admission Rate
PQI #15	Adult Asthma Admission Rate
PQI #16	Rate of Lower-extremity Amputation among Patients with Diabetes

#### **EMERGENCY ROOM**

For the outpatient hospital emergency room service category, multiple potentially avoidable diagnosis groups were clinically developed using the primary diagnosis of each claim. The potentially avoidable diagnosis groups were stratified by severity to target potentially avoidable emergency room visits, starting with the lowest severity group. Additionally, potentially avoidable outpatient hospital emergency room visits were summarized by rate cell. Target utilization levels were developed by assuming a 20% decrease in potentially avoidable services.

When applying these adjustments, reductions were taken from level 1 emergency room claims first, followed by level 2, and level 3 claims up to an assumed cap for each level. This process was completed at a rate cell level. In coordination with determination of the managed care adjustments for hospital outpatient emergency room services, we assumed that 95% of emergency room visits reduced would be replaced with an office visit. Additionally, we reviewed historical data, along with data from other Medicaid states, to develop assumptions for additional services that may also be included with an office visit. Based on this review, additional services related to pathology/lab and radiology were included with the replacement office visit.

#### **DELIVERY SERVICES**

We reviewed the mix of vaginal and cesarean section deliveries by MCO to determine appropriate efficiency adjustments for SOBRA payments. Delivery managed care efficiency adjustments were developed by analyzing the percent of cesarean and vaginal deliveries by MCO. Vaginal delivery percentages were adjusted by assuming an additional 1.0% of deliveries in the rate setting period would shift from cesarean to vaginal. Managed care savings were estimated by evaluating the cost per delivery difference between cesarean and vaginal deliveries. No adjustments were made to the total number of deliveries.

#### **PHARMACY SERVICES**

We reviewed historical pharmacy experience for the number of monthly prescriptions that each member was taking during the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base experience period. The goal of this efficiency adjustment is to identify users with excessive prescriptions and identify opportunities for reduction. We separated the experience into two categories: 10-14 scripts per month and 15+ scripts per month. Based on clinical evaluation of this adjustment, we established thresholds of reduction of 2 scripts per month for those over 15 scripts per month and removal of 1 script for those in the 10-14 category. We developed pharmacy managed care efficiency adjustments by rate cell to reflect mix differences by therapeutic class due to the age, gender, and morbidity of the applicable rate cell. We assumed a reduction of scripts based on the median cost per script.

The composite impact of these adjustments by population and category of service is listed in Figure 15.

FIGURE 15: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2017 AND 2018 MANAGED CARE EFFICIENCIES

MCE Adjustment Category	Managed Care Utilization	Managed Care Cost	Managed Care Total
CSHCN		_	-
Inpatient	0.9905	1.0004	0.9910
Emergency Room	0.9406	1.0310	0.9697
Office Visits	1.0105	1.0000	1.0105
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0054	1.0000	1.0054
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9982	0.9982
RIte Care			
Inpatient	0.9934	1.0009	0.9942
Emergency Room	0.9168	1.0400	0.9535
Office Visits	1.0126	1.0000	1.0126
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0054	1.0000	1.0054
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9975	0.9975
Medicaid Expansion			
Inpatient	0.9886	1.0029	0.9915
Emergency Room	0.9419	1.0257	0.9661
Office Visits	1.0083	1.0000	1.0083
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0056	1.0000	1.0056
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9953	0.9953
Rhody Health Partners			
Inpatient	0.9886	1.0010	0.9896
Emergency Room	0.9410	1.0272	0.9665
Office Visits	1.0096	1.0000	1.0096
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0058	1.0000	1.0058
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9917	0.9917
SOBRA			
Inpatient	1.0000	0.9960	0.9960
Emergency Room	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000
Office Visits	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000

#### FRAUD, WASTE, AND ABUSE SAVINGS

In addition to the managed care efficiency savings identified by the processes outlined above, we assumed that savings could be generated by identifying opportunities to reduce fraud, waste, and abuse. This adjustment is reflective of opportunities for cost reductions available to the MCOs outside of the managed care efficiencies explicitly measured in the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

Total medical expenses across all rate cells were reduced by 0.5% to account for potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse savings. This adjustment reflects a decrease from the 1.0% reduction assumed in the SFY 2019 capitation rate development. The reduction is attributable to consideration for the introduction of the managed care efficiency adjustments outlined in Figure 15.

#### (b) Material changes to the data, assumptions, and methodologies

The data sources utilized in the developing the projected benefit costs for the SFY 2020 capitation rate setting is consistent with prior rate settings. The SFY 2019 capitation rates were certified by another actuarial firm and therefore the models and methodologies were changed based on different actuarial techniques and assumptions. This certification outlines the techniques and assumptions utilized in the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

#### (c) Overpayments to providers

We did not observe nor are we aware of any overpayments to providers.

#### iii. Projected Benefit Cost Trends

This section discusses the data, assumptions, and methodologies used to develop the benefit cost trends, i.e., the annualized projected change in benefit costs from the historical base period (SFY 2017 and SFY 2018) to the SFY 2020 rating period of this certification. We evaluated prospective trend rates using historical experience for the Medicaid managed care program, as well as external data sources.

#### (a) Required elements

#### (i) Data

The primary data used to develop benefit cost trends is historical claims and encounters from the covered populations. Data used for trend development included three years of cost and utilization experience, from SFY 2016 through the base experience data period (SFY 2018).

External data sources that were referenced for evaluating trend rates developed from the base data include:

- National Health Expenditure (NHE) projections developed by the CMS office of the actuary<sup>2</sup>, specifically those related to Medicaid. Please note that as these are expenditure projections, projected growth reflects not only unit cost and utilization, but also aggregate enrollment growth and enrollment mix changes such as aging. For trends used in this certification, we are interested only in unit cost and utilization trends, so in general, our combinations of unit cost and utilization trends should be lower than NHE trends.
- 2017 Actuarial Report on the Financial Outlook for Medicaid: https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Dataand-Systems/Research/ActuarialStudies/Downloads/MedicaidReport2017.pdf
- Magellan Rx Medicaid Pharmacy Trend Report<sup>3</sup>.
- Other sources: We also reviewed internal sources that are not publicly available, such as historical experience from other programs and trends used by other Milliman actuaries.

#### (ii) Methodology

The adjusted PMPM values from the base experience period were trended forward to the midpoint of the contract period (January 1, 2020).

#### **MEDICAL TRENDS**

For medical trends, historical utilization and per member per month cost data was stratified by month, rate cell, and category of service. The data was adjusted for completion and normalized for historical population morbidity changes. Historical experience was adjusted for the retrospective program adjustments described in Section I.2.B.iii.d. The SFY 2016 experience was additionally adjusted for the coverage of integrated health home and opioid health home services under managed care. Both program changes were effective January 1, 2016.

We reviewed multiple regression models, month-over-month, and year-over year trends when developing the prospective trend estimates. The resulting utilization per 1,000 and PMPM data points were compared to historical experience, internal sources from other managed care programs, and federal Medicaid cost projections. We used the resulting analysis, along with actuarial judgment, to estimate the prospective trend rates for the period from the midpoint of the base period to the midpoint of the rating period.

https://www.cms.gov/research-statistics-data-and-systems/statistics-trends-and-reports/nationalhealthexpenddata/nationalhealthaccountsprojected.html

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> https://www1.magellanrx.com/documents/2019/03/medicaid-trend-report\_2018.pdf/

Prospective trend adjustments additionally included consideration for the mandated Article 9 price trends. Hospital inpatient facility, hospital outpatient facility, and nursing home reimbursement trends are specified in Rhode Island legislation *Article 9, relating to Health and Human Services*. The nursing home adjustment additionally impacts hospice services, which are included under the Ancillary category of service.

Hospital inpatient and outpatient facility are linked to either legislatively mandated changes or CMS market basket updates. CMS market basket updates for inpatient and outpatient services effective in October and January, respectively, of each year. Nursing home reimbursement inflation adjustments are also linked to CMS market basket updates (effective October of each year) and may include adjustments as specified in legislation.

#### **PHARMACY TRENDS**

We developed a Medicaid Pharmacy model (trend model) for the purposes of studying and projecting detailed pharmacy trend information. The trend model summarizes pharmacy claims data by month, drug type (brand, generic, specialty brand, and specialty generic), covered population, and therapeutic class (according to GPI-4 assignments). Projected values were estimated using the base period data as a starting point and applying anticipated shifts and trends. There are several areas for consideration.

#### Brand patent loss

When a brand drug loses patent, the utilization often shifts from the brand drug to the new generic alternatives. Our model assumes effective dates of patent expirations and a shift in utilization as a result of patent loss.

#### Cost per script trends

Projected costs per script in the first month of the projection period are based on the average costs per script in the most recent three months of the experience period, adjusted for any anomalies in the data. These costs are trended forward using separate cost trend assumptions by therapeutic class for brand, generic, and specialty products.

The cost per script trends were based on a study of historical data. We analyzed the annual trends over the past several quarters, using a fixed market basket of drugs from the State's pharmacy claims experience for all populations combined. We used public industry trend reports to validate these unit cost trends. Our cost trends accounted for a combination of anticipated price increases on existing products as well as the impact of new pipeline products entering the market up through the rating period.

#### Changes in utilization

Utilization levels for the first month of the projection period are based on the average utilization in the most recent six months of the experience period, adjusted for any anomalies in the data. We applied monthly utilization trends to this starting point to estimate the projection period utilization. To develop utilization trend assumptions, we relied on a combination of Milliman research, publicly available industry trend reports, and the historical utilization trends developed using encounter data. Monthly seasonality is accounted for in our trend development.

#### (iii) Comparisons

Historical trends should not be used in a simple formulaic manner to determine future trends; a great deal of actuarial judgment is also needed. We did not solely rely on the historical MCO encounter data trend experience due to anomalies observed in the historical trend data. We referred to the sources listed in the prior section as well as considered changing practice patterns and the impact of reimbursement changes on utilization.

#### (iv) Chosen trend rates

The trend rates selected are illustrated below in Section I.3.B.iii.(b), by population and service category. There were no outlier trends or negative trends.

#### (b) Benefit cost trend components

This section includes the projected benefit cost trends by population and category of service.

Figure 16 illustrates the price change component of the trend by rate cell and category of service.

FIGURE 16: ANNUALIZED UNIT COST TREND ASSUMPTIONS

Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Emergency Room	Professional	(Non- Hospice)	Nursing Home and Hospice	HCBS	Retail Pharmacy
CSHCN	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	1.0%	1.0%	1.3%	1.0%	3.0%
RIte Care <15	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	1.0%	1.0%	1.3%	1.5%	5.5%
RIte Care 15+	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	1.0%	1.0%	1.3%	1.5%	5.5%
EFP	N/A	4.6%	4.6%	1.0%	0.0%	N/A	N/A	2.0%
Medicaid Expansion	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	1.0%	1.0%	1.3%	1.5%	5.5%
Rhody Health Partners	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	1.0%	1.0%	1.3%	1.5%	5.5%
SOBRA	4.6%	4.6%	4.6%	1.0%	1.0%	N/A	0.5%	N/A

Figure 17 illustrates the utilization component of the trend, which includes the trend in number of units.

#### FIGURE 17: ANNUALIZED UTILIZATION TREND ASSUMPTIONS

Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Emergency Room	Professional	Ancillary (Non- Hospice)	Nursing Home and Hospice	HCBS	Retail Pharmacy
CSHCN	0.5%	1.5%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%
RIte Care <15	1.0%	1.0%	1.0%	1.0%	1.0%	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%
RIte Care 15+	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%	0.5%	0.5%	2.0%
EFP	N/A	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%	0.0%	N/A	N/A	1.0%
Medicaid Expansion	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%	0.5%	0.5%	2.0%
Rhody Health Partners	1.0%	1.5%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	2.5%
SOBRA	0.0%	0.5%	0.0%	1.5%	1.0%	N/A	0.0%	N/A

A separate utilization adjustment not reflected in Figure 17 was applied for the additional calendar day in SFY 2020 due to the leap year. An adjustment factor of 1.0027 (366/365) was applied to all rate cells and service categories.

#### (c) Variation

#### (i) Medicaid populations

To limit the variation in benefit cost that is present across the Medicaid population as a whole, we developed trends by population category and major category of service. Trend variations between populations and service categories reflect observed variation in the underlying historical experience and actuarial judgement based on the sources listed in the section above.

#### (ii) Rate cells

We split out several populations by rate cell, to appropriately reflect the material difference in rate cell morbidity. The Rite Care population was split into RIte Care Children (up to age 15), RIte Care Adults (over age 15), EFP, and SOBRA.

#### (iii) Subsets of benefits within a category of services

For the pharmacy trend assumption development, we further reviewed experience for specialty, brand and generic drugs, and combined this review with consideration of brand name drugs that have had or are anticipated to have generic launches during the time period encompassing the SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 base period through the projection period (SFY 2020). The variation that occurs between these high-level prescription drug stratifications and further within each major population category contributes to the variation in the pharmacy trend assumptions applied across the managed care program in the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

#### (d) Material adjustments

We adjusted the trends derived from historical experience in cases where the resulting trends did not appear reasonably sustainable or were not within consensus parameters derived from other sources. For many rate cells and categories of services, raw model output was outside of a range of reasonable results. In these situations, we relied on the sources identified to develop prospective trend.

As noted previously, the cost trend for the Inpatient Hospital, Outpatient Hospital, Emergency Room, and Nursing Home service categories were prescribed by Article 9. Additionally, a leap year adjustment was utilized to account for the additional covered day in SFY 2020.

#### (e) Any other adjustments

#### (i) Impact of managed care

We did not adjust the trend rates to reflect a managed care impact on utilization or unit cost. The capitation rates have an explicit adjustment for the managed care efficiencies.

#### (ii) Trend changes other than utilization and cost

We did not adjust the benefit cost trend for changes other than utilization or unit cost.

#### iv. Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act Service Adjustment

The projected benefit cost does not include any services deemed by the state necessary to accommodate parity compliance.

#### v. In Lieu of Services

As discussed in Section I.3.A.iv, the projected benefit costs do not include costs for in-lieu-of services defined at 42 CFR 438.3(e)(2).

#### vi. Retrospective Eligibility Periods

#### (a) MCO responsibility

The MCOs are not responsible for retrospective eligibility periods. Coverage in the managed care program does not begin until a member is enrolled in an MCO.

#### (b) Claims treatment

MCOs are not responsible for claims incurred before enrollment in the managed care program. The base data experience is consistent with this requirement.

#### (c) Enrollment treatment

Enrollment is treated consistently with claims. We have not included retrospective eligibility in the base experience period.

#### (d) Adjustments

No explicit adjustment was applied for the SFY 2020 rate setting.

#### vii. Impact of Material Changes

This section relates to material changes to covered benefits or services since the last rate certification. The last rate certification was for the July 2018 through June 2019 rating period.

#### (a) Change to covered benefits

There were no material changes to covered benefits compared to the previous certification.

#### (b) Recoveries of overpayments

To the best of our knowledge, all information related to any payment recoveries not reflected in the base period encounter data was provided to us by the MCOs in their survey responses, and an adjustment was applied to reflect any such recoveries.

#### (c) Change to payment requirements

There were no material changes to requirements for provider payment compared to the previous certification.

#### (d) Change to waiver requirements

There were no material changes related to waiver requirements or conditions.

#### (e) Change due to litigation

There were no material changes due to litigation.

#### viii. Documentation of Material Changes

There were no material changes to covered benefits and services compared to the previous certification.

### 4. Special Contract Provisions Related to Payment

#### A. INCENTIVE ARRANGEMENTS

#### Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the incentive payment structure in the Medicaid managed care program.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

Incentive payments under this plan are below 105% of the certified capitation rates paid under the contract. EOHHS operates the following incentive program for its MCOs.

Health System Transformation Program: The Health System Transformation Program invests in the development of certified accountable entities through the approval of the Rhode Island 1115 waiver Special Terms and Conditions. Incentive payments for the development of accountable entities will be funded via an incentive payment to the MCOs with EOHHS approval. MCOs may be eligible for incentive payment under this program up to the PMPM illustrated in the figure below.

FIGURE 18: MAXIMUM INCENTIVE PAYMENT (PMPM)

Population	SFY 2020 Composite Rates	105% of Capitation Rates	Maximum Incentive Payment
CSHCN	\$ 1,002.80	\$ 1,052.94	\$ 50.14
RIte Care	269.95	283.45	13.50
Medicaid Expansion	548.88	576.32	27.44
Rhody Health Partners	1,618.00	1,698.90	80.90

Note: Health System Transformation Program incentive payments do not include the SOBRA or extended family planning rate cells.

The sum of the incentive payments does not exceed 105% of the certified capitation rates.

#### **B. WITHHOLD ARRANGEMENTS**

#### Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the withhold arrangement in the Medicaid managed care program.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

#### (a) Description of the Withhold Arrangement

#### (i) Time period and purpose

The Alternative Payment Methodology (APM) withhold will continue in SFY 2020. Withhold metrics will be reviewed and paid on a quarterly basis.

#### (ii) Description of total percentage withheld

The withhold will remain at 0.5% in SFY 2020 and be returned in accordance to the "Alternative Payment Methodology Requirements for Each Contract Period" (Section 2.01.01.02).

#### (iii) Estimate of percent to be returned

Based on discussion with EOHHS, we believe that a full withhold return is attainable by the MCOs.

#### (iv) Reasonableness of withhold arrangement

Our review of the total withhold percentage of 0.5% of capitation revenue indicates that it is reasonable within the context of the capitation rate development and the magnitude of the withhold does not have a detrimental impact on the MCO's financial operating needs and capital reserves. Our interpretation of financial operating needs relates to cash flow needs for the MCO to pay claims and administer benefits for its covered population. We evaluated the reasonableness of the withhold within this context by reviewing the MCO's cash available to cover operating expenses, as well as the capitation rate payment mechanism utilized by EOHHS.

#### (v) Effect on the capitation rates

The rate is certified as actuarially sound after adjustment for the amount of the withhold not expected to be earned back.

#### (b) Rate certification consideration of withhold

The rate certification, with consideration for the portion of the withhold that is not reasonably achievable, is included in Appendix 1.

#### C. RISK SHARING MECHANISMS

#### i. Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the risk-sharing mechanisms in the Medicaid managed care program.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

#### (a) Description of Risk-sharing Mechanism

The Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program includes the following risk-sharing mechanisms in SFY 2020.

- Risk-sharing arrangement
- Hepatitis C and transplant stop loss programs

#### (i) Risk sharing rationale

The risk sharing mechanisms in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program address potential claims volatility and other risk for MCOs participating in the managed care program.

#### (ii) Risk sharing implementation

The risk-sharing arrangement will be maintained in SFY 2020. The risk corridors parameters for the SFY 2020 contract year are included in the figure below.

#### FIGURE 19: RISK CORRIDOR PARAMETERS

Plan Share of	EOHHS Share of Expenses
100%	0%
40%	60%
10%	90%
Plan Share of	EOHHS Share of gains
Gairis	gairis
100%	0%
40%	60%
10%	90%
	Expenses

The baseline medical expenses consist of the base benefit expense, Care Transformation Collaborative adjustment, detoxification case management, and care coordination. Effective for the SFY 2020 risk-sharing arrangement, care coordination expenditures reported by the MCOs for purposes of the risk sharing calculation will be limited to the care coordination capitation revenue received by the MCO in SFY 2020.

Additionally, EOHHS will continue to provide stop loss coverage for transplant procedures for the RIte Care and Children with Special Healthcare Needs populations in SFY 2020. Consistent with SFY 2017 and SFY 2018, EOHHS will reimburse MCOs for 90% of the incurred transplant costs. The transplant stop loss recoveries reported in SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 were netted against the base experience, as described in Section I.2.B.iii.d.

The base expenditures fully include early intervention and skilled nursing facility services, as these stop loss programs were eliminated effective July 1, 2018. Finally, effective July 1, 2018, the hepatitis C stop loss program was revised to provide 100% reimbursement of hepatitis C pharmacy expenditures.

#### (iii) Impact on capitation rate development

The risk-sharing mechanisms incorporated in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program reduce the overall MCO financial volatility and risk. The aggregate impact of the risk-sharing mechanisms was considered when developing the non-benefit expense load as discussed in Section I.5.B.ii.

#### (iv) Attestation of the use of generally accepted actuarial principles and practices

The SFY 2020 risk sharing and stop loss provisions were developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (b) Medical Loss Ratio

#### (i) Methodology

The medical loss ratio for SFY 2020 will be reported to CMS in accordance with 42 CFR 438.8.

#### (ii) Formula for Remittance/Payment

A remittance is not required for having a medical loss ratio above or below any pre-defined thresholds.

#### (iii) Financial consequences

There are no financial consequences associated with MLR requirements.

#### (c) Reinsurance Requirements and Effect on Capitation Rates

#### (i) Description of reinsurance requirements

EOHHS requires the MCOs to obtain reinsurance coverage from a source other than EOHHS. The level at which the MCO establishes reinsurance must be consistent with sound business practices under the financial condition of the MCO. EOHHS reserves the right to review the reinsurance coverage and to require changes to that coverage in the form of lower thresholds if considered necessary based on the MCO's overall financial condition.

#### (ii) Effect on capitation rates

The SFY 2020 capitation rates were adjusted for the effect of reinsurance. Reinsurance premiums reported by the MCOs via the General Ledger Reports were included in the capitation rate development base data, and the base data was likewise reduced for reinsurance recoveries.

#### (iii) Attestation of the use of generally accepted actuarial principles and practices

The reinsurance arrangement was reflected in the capitation rate development in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (iv) Reinsurance premium development

The reinsurance coverage is purchased by the MCOs from a source other than EOHHS. EOHHS is not responsible for the premium development.

#### D. DELIVERY SYSTEM AND PROVIDER PAYMENT INITIATIVES

#### i. Rate Development Standards

There are no delivery system and provider payment initiatives assumed to impact the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

There are no delivery system and provider payment initiatives assumed to impact the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

#### E. PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS

#### i. Rate Development Standards

There are no pass-through payments reflected in the SFY 2020 capitation rates.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

There are no pass-through payments reflected in the SFY 2020 capitation rates.

### 5. Projected non-benefit costs

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### Overview

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(e), the non-benefit component of the capitation rate includes reasonable, appropriate and attainable expenses related to MCO operation of the Medicaid managed care program.

The remainder of Section I, item 5 provides documentation of the data, assumptions and methodology that we utilized to develop the non-benefit cost component of the capitation rate.

#### ii. PMPM versus percentage

The non-benefit costs were developed as both a PMPM and a percentage of the capitation rate. The Care Transformation Collaborative adjustment, detoxification case management, and the State-Supplied Vaccine Program (vaccine assessment) were developed as PMPM amounts. The care coordination, administrative cost allowance, risk margin, and premium tax amounts were developed as a percentage of the base benefit costs.

#### iii. Basis for variation in assumptions

Any assumption variation between covered populations is the result of program differences and is in no way based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the population.

#### iv. Health insurance providers fee

Detail regarding the health insurance providers fee is provided in Section I, item 5.B.iii below.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

#### Development of non-benefit costs

#### (a) Description of the data, assumptions, and methodologies

#### DATA

The following items were considered in determining the appropriate administrative payment to the MCOs:

- MCO administrative requirements as specified in the contract;
- MCO financial information reported to EOHHS;
- MCO-reported financial information contained in NAIC financial statement data;
- MCO historical administrative efficiency in relation to industry norms by expense category;
- Average administrative costs from the financial statements of Medicaid health plans nationally; and,
- Base claims cost.

We used historical program costs and projections provided by EOHHS to develop the PMPM amounts for Care Transformation Collaborative amounts and the vaccine assessment.

#### **ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODOLOGY**

In developing the administrative cost allowances, we reviewed historical administrative expenses for the program along with national Medicaid health plan administrative expenses. We considered the size of participating health plans and the resulting economies of scale that could be achieved, along with the benefits covered and the demographics of the population.

We did not develop administrative expenses from the ground up (based on individual components). However, individual components were reviewed within financial statement data. Care coordination expense was separately allocated from the general administrative cost allowance and is considered as a component of the baseline medical expense for purposes of risk share reporting.

In addition to care coordination and administrative costs, the development of actuarial sound capitation rates considers the following other program components:

- Care Transformation Collaborative: MCOs are required to participate in the Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island (CTC) to promote accessible, comprehensive, coordinated care. The SFY 2020 PMPM add-on for CTC is based on SFY 2020 budget projections provided by CTC. The budget projections were reviewed for reasonability in their development and in total magnitude. The CTC amounts are included as a component of the baseline medical expense for purposes of risk share reporting.
- Alcohol and Drug Detoxification Case Management: MCOs are required to provide case management for beneficiaries discharged from Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification programs. Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification case management is estimated to total approximately \$1.5 million in SFY 2020 and is distributed by rate cell based on SFY 2018 substance abuse expenditures at Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification programs.
- State-Supplied Vaccine Program (vaccine assessment): Amounts for the vaccine assessment are included in the rate development as a PMPM add-on amount. The assessment is \$3.18 for adults ages 19 and over.
- Premium Tax: MCOs operating in the Rhode Island are subject to a 2.0% premium tax, which is included in the rate development.

Figure 20 illustrates the PMPM add-on amounts for CTC, detoxification case management, and the vaccine assessment.

**FIGURE 20: PMPM ADD-ONS** 

Population	стс	Detoxification Case Management	Vaccine Assessment
CSHCN	\$ 1.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.52
RIte Care	0.93	0.12	1.10
Medicaid Expansion	0.97	1.06	3.18
Rhody Health Partners	0.79	2.04	3.18
SOBRA	0.00	0.00	0.00

Note: Amounts are composited based on estimated SFY 2020 enrollment.

#### (b) Material changes

There are no material changes to the data, assumptions, or methodology used to develop the projected non-benefit cost since the last rate certification. Assumptions are fully described within the rate certification reports in both SFY 2019 and SFY 2020. The SFY 2019 capitation rates were certified by another actuarial consultant, and our review of the SFY 2019 rate development was limited to the capitation rate certification documentation sent to CMS.

#### (c) Other material adjustments

In the SFY 2020 rate development, we relied on these financial statements and other sources of information, as outlined above, to develop the non-benefit expense load; however, the final assumptions were based on our actuarial judgement and not formulaically derived.

#### ii. Non-benefit costs, by cost category

Administrative expenses have not been developed from the ground up (based on individual components). However, individual components were reviewed within MCO cost reports and financial statement data. The care coordination, administrative cost, and risk margin are illustrated as a percentage of the benefit expense (less the CTC and detoxification case management PMPM add-ons). Premium tax is applied as a percentage of the total capitation. The SFY 2020 non-benefit expense percentages are illustrated in Figure 21 below.

FIGURE 21: NON-BENEFIT EXPENSE LOADS

	Care	Administrative	Risk	Premium
Population	Coordination	Cost	Margin	Tax
CSHCN - Adoption/Sub Care	1.0%	9.0%	1.5%	2.0%
CSHCN - Other	1.0%	7.0%	1.5%	2.0%
RIte Care – 15+	1.0%	7.0%	1.5%	2.0%
RIte Care - <15	1.0%	8.0%	1.5%	2.0%
RIte Care - EFP	1.0%	10.0%	1.5%	2.0%
Medicaid Expansion	1.0%	7.0%	1.5%	2.0%
Rhody Health Partners	1.0%	5.5%	1.5%	2.0%
SOBRA	0.5%	2.0%	1.5%	2.0%

#### iii. Health insurance providers fee

#### (a) Whether the fee is incorporated in the rates

EOHHS recognizes the need to fund payments related to the ACA health insurer fee for MCOs subject to the HIPF. To the extent a HIPF liability is incurred by the MCOs participating in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program, EOHHS intends to pay the assessment through a retroactive adjustment to the capitation rates. The capitation adjustment will be grossed up for the associated corporate income and state taxes. The amount of the adjustment will be calculated based on the applicable HIPF tax rate (as a percentage of earned premium reported on Form 8963) for the MCOs parent company, multiplied by the calculated SFY 2020 Rhode Island Medicaid premium revenue received by the MCO that is subject to the HIPF.

#### (b) Fee year or data year

The HIF for each insurer is calculated based on the data year. The adjusted SFY 2020 rates will be based on the 2020 HIF attributable to the 2019 data year.

#### (c) Determination of fee impact to rates

The calculation of the fee for each MCO subject to the HIF will be based on the final Form 8963 premium amounts reported by the insurer, aggregate HIF premium base, final IRS invoices provided to the MCOs subject to the HIF, Form 8963 premium amounts attributable to EOHHS, data year HIF tax percentage, and adjustments for premium revenue based on benefits described in 26 CFR 57.2(h)(2)(ix) such as nursing home and home health care. Final fee amounts are adjusted for applicable fees and taxes that are applied to EOHHS capitation rate revenue (documented in the non-benefit expense section of this report).

#### (d) Timing of adjustment for health insurance providers fee

Capitation rates will be amended based on the 2020 HIF attributable to the 2019 data year. We anticipate developing the rate adjustment in the last quarter of CY 2020.

#### (e) Identification of long-term care benefits

An estimated percentage of each capitation rate cell that is attributable to long-term care services as described in 26 CFR 57.2(h)(2)(ix) will be estimated for the purposes of the HIF payment.

#### (f) Application of health insurance providers fee in 2014, 2015, and 2016 capitation rates

The prior capitation rates were certified by another actuarial firm. The application of HIF in prior capitation rates can be found in prior certification materials.

### 6. Risk Adjustment and Acuity Adjustments

This section provides information on the risk adjustment included in the contract.

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### i. Overview

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(g), we will follow the rate development standards related to budget-neutral risk adjustment for the Medicaid managed care program. The composite will be prospectively risk adjusted by MCO to reflect estimated prospective morbidity differences in the underlying population enrolling with each MCO.

Risk adjustment was not performed prior to the SFY 2020 capitation rates. The remainder of this section outlines the intended approach to implementing risk adjustment to the SFY 2020 capitation rates. Certain issues such as data quality, MCO size, or risk differences not quantified by the approach outlined below may results in adjustments to the proposed methodology. All adjustments will be in accordance with our review of the risk adjustment data, results, and methodology and will be developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### ii. Risk adjustment model

Risk adjustment will be performed using CDPS + Rx version 6.3. Risk adjustment will be performed on a budget neutral basis at the rate cell level. Children less than one year old, the extended family planning population, and delivery kick payments will be excluded from the risk adjustment process.

#### iii. Acuity adjustments

Acuity adjustments are not applicable to the SFY 2020 capitation rates.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

#### Prospective risk adjustment

#### (a) Data and adjustments

The SFY 2020 rate period will be risk adjusted based on a diagnosis and prescription drug collection period including incurred (dispensed) dates in SFY 2018, consistent with the base data used for capitation rate development. The risk adjustment diagnosis base data will exclude diagnosis codes associated with diagnostic testing and certain medical supply codes. Prospective risk scores will be applied to the SFY 2020 capitation rates in total. We will calculate normalized rates on a budget neutral basis for each MCO.

#### (b) Risk adjustment model

Populations will be risk-adjusted using CDPS+Rx risk scoring models. We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (c) Risk adjustment methodology

The risk adjustment is designed to be cost neutral for each population. Relative risk scores will be normalized to result in a composite risk score of 1.000 for each population group. The risk adjustment methodology uses generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (d) Magnitude of the adjustment

We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (e) Assessment of predictive value

We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (f) Any concerns the actuary has with the risk adjustment process

At this time, we have no concerns with the risk adjustment process. We will further vet the data and methodology during the risk adjustment process.

#### ii. Retrospective risk adjustment

Not applicable. The risk adjustment analysis will utilize a prospective methodology.

#### iii. Changes to risk adjustment model since last rating period

#### (a) Changes made since the last rating period

Risk adjustment was not performed on the SFY 2019 capitation rates.

#### (b) Budget neutrality

The risk adjustment is designed to be cost neutral for each population.

#### iv. Acuity adjustments

Acuity adjustments are not applicable to the SFY 2020 capitation rates.

### Section II. Medicaid Managed care rates with long-term services and supports

Section II of the CMS Guide is not applicable to the populations covered under this rate certification. Managed long-term services and supports (MLTSS) populations are generally excluded from the program. The state operates a Medicare-Medicaid Plan (MMP) / Rhody Health Options Integrity program that is outlined in a separate capitation rate certification document.

### Section III. New adult group capitation rates

EOHHS implemented the Affordable Care Act's Medicaid expansion on January 1, 2014. As of July 2018, approximately 75,000 individuals receive Medicaid benefits through MCOs through Rhode Island's Medicaid Expansion population.

#### 1. Data

#### A. DATA USED IN CERTIFICATION

The source of data used to develop the Medicaid Expansion capitation rates for SFY 2020 was identical to the source of data used in the development of rates for the Rite Care, CSHCN, and Rhody Health Partners populations, as outlined in Section I.2.B.ii.

### **B. DESCRIPTION OF EMERGING DATA**

#### New data available for rate setting

No new data sources were available for purposes of the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. Emerging Medicaid Expansion data, including a more complete set of encounter data, was used in the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

#### ii. Monitoring of experience

EOHHS has monitored enrollment and costs in the Medicaid Expansion population on an on-going basis. MCOs routinely submit financial experience for purposes of the risk share reporting.

#### iii. Comparison to previous rate certifications

Figure 22 provides a comparison of actual SFY 2018 experience by rate cell used in the SFY 2020 capitation rate development relative to SFY 2018 projections in the SFY 2018 Medicaid Expansion capitation rates.

FIGURE 22: RECONCILIATION OF SFY 2018 ASSSUMED BENEFIT EXPENSE TO ACTUAL BENEFIT EXPENSE

	Estimated Member	Actual Member	Difference	Estimated Benefit	Actual Benefit Expense	
Rate Cell	Months	Months		<b>Expense PMPM</b>	PMPM	Difference
ME - F 19-24	78,360	90,096	15.0%	\$ 272.81	\$ 197.61	(27.6%)
ME - F 25-29	46,824	53,675	14.6%	332.90	303.13	(8.9%)
ME - F 30-39	39,804	48,881	22.8%	497.00	439.46	(11.6%)
ME - F 40-49	51,000	53,468	4.8%	577.36	587.75	1.8%
ME - F 50-64	123,360	142,344	15.4%	594.12	554.02	(6.7%)
ME - M 19-24	85,236	96,429	13.1%	179.73	154.91	(13.8%)
ME - M 25-29	70,656	78,963	11.8%	284.23	276.38	(2.8%)
ME - M 30-39	88,380	104,583	18.3%	366.37	419.97	14.6%
ME - M 40-49	70,248	73,848	5.1%	532.76	559.79	5.1%
ME - M 50-64	104,280	121,466	16.5%	667.41	625.99	(6.2%)
Composite	758,148	863,753	13.9%	\$ 440.93	\$ 421.30	(4.5%)

As Figure 22 illustrates, actual MCO-covered member months were approximately 13.9% above values estimated in the development of the SFY 2018 rates. On an aggregate basis, actual benefit expense PMPM was approximately 4.5% lower than estimated benefit expense assumed in the capitation rate development.

#### iv. Adjustment to current rates

An explicit adjustment was not made for differences between projected and actual experience in previous rating periods; emerging experience was utilized to re-base the Medicaid Expansion rates for the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

### 2. Projected Benefit Costs

#### A. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTED BENEFIT COST ISSUES

SFY 2018 Medicaid Expansion population experience, in the form of adjusted encounter data, is used as the underlying data source for the development of the SFY 2020 capitation rates. In developing the adjusted base data for the SFY 2020 capitation rates, we also used SFY 2017 experience to bolster the credibility of the base data. We have documented this in Figure 11 of the report.

Discussion of other assumption changes is provided in the next section.

#### For states that covered the new adult group in previous rating periods

#### (a) Data specific to newly eligible adults

There was no data specific to newly eligible adults utilized in the capitation rate development.

#### (b) Changes in data sources, assumptions, or methodologies

There were no changes to the data sources, assumptions, or methodologies used to develop projected benefit costs that was specific to the Medicaid Expansion population that was not previously outlined in this report.

#### (c) Assumption changes from previous rating periods

#### (i) Acuity adjustments

Consistent with the SFY 2019 rate setting, an explicit acuity adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (ii) Adjustments for pent-up demand

Consistent with the SFY 2019 rate setting, an explicit pent-up demand adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (iii) Adjustment for adverse selection

Consistent with the SFY 2019 rate setting, an explicit adverse selection adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (iv) Adjustment for demographics

Consistent with the SFY 2019 rate setting, an explicit demographic adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population. The current rate cell structure of the Medicaid Expansion population adjusts capitation payments to the MCOs to the extent the demographic mix of the population changes significantly during the SFY 2020 rate period.

#### (v) Differences in provider reimbursement rates or provider networks

Consistent with the SFY 2019 rate setting, differences in provider reimbursement were not assumed or observed for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### **B. KEY ASSUMPTIONS**

#### Acuity adjustments

An explicit acuity adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### ii. Adjustments for pent-up demand

An explicit pent-up demand adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### iii. Adjustments for adverse selection

An explicit adverse selection adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### iv. Adjustments for the demographics of the new adult group

An explicit demographic adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population. The current rate cell structure of the Medicaid Expansion population adjusts capitation payments to the MCOs to the extent the demographic mix of the population changes significantly during the SFY 2020 rate period.

#### v. Differences in provider reimbursement rates or provider networks

Differences in provider reimbursement were not assumed or observed for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### vi. Other material adjustments

There are no other material adjustments not previously outlined in the report.

#### C. CHANGES TO BENEFIT PLAN

No benefit changes have been made to the Medicaid Expansion benefit plan.

#### D. OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES OR ADJUSTMENTS TO BENEFIT COSTS

We did not make any other adjustments in the Medicaid Expansion rate development process other than those previously outlined in the report.

### 3. Projected Non-Benefit Costs

#### A. DESCRIPTION OF ISSUES

#### Changes in data sources, assumptions, or methodologies

Changes in the data sources, assumptions, and methodologies utilized in the development of the non-benefit expense component of the capitation rates is outlined in Section I.5.B. The non-benefit expense percentage loads utilized for the Medicaid Expansion population is consistent with those used for the RIte Care adult population.

#### ii. Assumption changes for previous rating periods

Figure 23 illustrates the non-benefit expense assumptions for the SFY 2020 capitation rates relative to the SFY 2019 capitation rate development.

FIGURE 23: MEDICAID EXPANSION NON-BENEFIT EXPENSE ASSUMPTIONS

Non-Benefit Expenses	SFY 2019	SFY 2020
Admin	7.9%	7.0%
Care Coordination	0.6%	1.0%
Subtotal Non-Benefit Expense	8.5%	8.0%
Risk Margin	1.5%	1.5%
Total Non-Benefit Expense (Excluding Fees and Taxes)	10.0%	9.5%

Note: SFY 2019 non-benefit expense values were converted from PMPM values to percentages. Care coordination is identified as "Health Service Reclass" in the SFY 2019 capitation rate certification.

#### B. ASSUMPTION DIFFERENCES RELATIVE TO OTHER MEDICAID POPULATIONS

Figure 21 provides the non-benefit expense assumptions for the Medicaid Expansion population and other populations administered by EOHHS. The non-benefit expense percentage loads utilized for the Medicaid Expansion population is consistent with those used for the RIte Care adult population.

### 4. Final Certified Rates or Rate Ranges

#### A. CMS REQUESTS

#### i. Comparison to Previous Certification

Appendix 5 illustrates a comparison of the SFY 2019 and SFY 2020 capitation rates.

#### ii. Description of Other Material Changes to the Capitation Rates

All material changes to the Medicaid Expansion rate development methodology are outlined in this report.

### 5. Risk Mitigation Strategies

#### A. DESCRIPTION OF RISK MITIGATION STRATEGY

The Medicaid expansion population is included in the risk mitigation programs outlined in Section I.4 and Section I.6 consistently with all other populations. There are no risk mitigation strategies specific to the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### B. CHANGES TO RISK MITIGATION STRATEGY RELATIVE TO PRIOR YEARS

There are no risk mitigation strategies specific to the Medicaid Expansion population.

### Limitations

The information contained in this report has been prepared for the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide documentation of the methodology and data sources anticipated to be used for developing the certified state fiscal year (SFY) 2020 capitation rates for the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program. The data and information presented may not be appropriate for any other purpose.

The information contained in this report, including the enclosures, has been prepared for EOHHS and their consultants and advisors. It is our understanding that the information contained in this report may be shared with managed care organizations (MCO) participating on the managed care program. Any distribution of the information should be in its entirety. Any user of the data must possess a certain level of expertise in actuarial science and healthcare modeling so as not to misinterpret the information presented.

Milliman makes no representations or warranties regarding the contents of this report to third parties. Likewise, third parties are instructed that they are to place no reliance upon this report prepared for EOHHS by Milliman that would result in the creation of any duty or liability under any theory of law by Milliman or its employees to third parties. Other parties receiving this report must rely upon their own experts in drawing conclusions about the capitation rates, assumptions, and trends.

Milliman has relied upon certain data and information provided by EOHHS and the participating Medicaid MCOs in the development of the enclosures to this report. Milliman has relied upon EOHHS and the MCOs for the accuracy of the data and accept it without audit. To the extent that the data provided is not accurate, the capitation rate development would need to be modified to reflect revised information.

We performed a limited review of the data used directly in our analysis for reasonableness and consistency and have not found material defects in the data. If there are material defects in the data, it is possible that they would be uncovered by a detailed, systematic review and comparison of the data to search for data values that are questionable or for relationships that are materially inconsistent. Such a review was beyond the scope of our assignment.

It should be emphasized that capitation rates are a projection of future costs based on a set of assumptions. Results will differ if actual experience is different from the assumptions contained in this report.

The services provided by Milliman to EOHHS were performed under the signed contract agreement between Milliman and EOHHS dated June 10, 2019.

Guidelines issued by the American Academy of Actuaries require actuaries to include their professional qualifications in all actuarial communications. The authors of this report are members of the American Academy of Actuaries and meet the qualification standards for performing the analyses contained herein.

Appendix 1: Actuarial Certification

### State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2020 Capitation Rates Medicaid Managed Care

#### **Actuarial Certification**

I, Jason A. Clarkson, am a Principal and Consulting Actuary with the firm of Milliman, Inc. I am a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries and a Fellow of the Society of Actuaries. I meet the qualification standards established by the American Academy of Actuaries and have followed the standards of practice established by the Actuarial Standards Board. I have been contracted by the State of Rhode Island, Executive Office of Health and Human Services to perform an actuarial review and certification regarding the development of capitation rates for the Medicaid Managed Care program effective July 1, 2019. I am generally familiar with the state-specific Medicaid program, eligibility rules, and benefit provisions.

The capitation rates provided with this certification are considered "actuarially sound" for purposes of 42 CFR 438.4(a), according to the following criteria:

the capitation rates provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs that are required under terms of the
contract and for the operation of the MCO for the time period and population covered under the terms of the contract,
and such capitation rates were developed in accordance with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(b).

For the purposes of this certification and consistent with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(a), "actuarial soundness" is defined as in ASOP 49:

"Medicaid capitation rates are "actuarially sound" if, for business for which the certification is being prepared and for the period covered by the certification, projected capitation rates and other revenue sources provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. For purposes of this definition, other revenue sources include, but are not limited to, expected reinsurance and governmental stop-loss cash flows, governmental risk-adjustment cash flows, and investment income. For purposes of this definition, costs include, but are not limited to, expected health benefits; health benefit settlement expenses; administrative expenses; the cost of capital, and government-mandated assessments, fees, and taxes."

The assumptions used in the development of the "actuarially sound" capitation rates have been documented in my correspondence with the State of Rhode Island. The "actuarially sound" capitation rates that are associated with this certification are effective for state fiscal year 2020.

The capitation rates are considered actuarially sound after adjustment for the amount of the withhold not expected to be earned.

The "actuarially sound" capitation rates are based on a projection of future events. Actual experience may be expected to vary from the experience assumed in the rates.

In developing the "actuarially sound" capitation rates, I have relied upon data and information provided by the State. I have relied upon the State for audit of the data. However, I did review the data for reasonableness and consistency.

The capitation rates developed may not be appropriate for any specific managed care plan. An individual managed care plan will need to review the rates in relation to the benefits that it will be obligated to provide. The managed care plan should evaluate the rates in the context of its own experience, expenses, capital and surplus, and profit requirements prior to agreeing to contract with the State. The managed care plan may require rates above, equal to, or below the "actuarially sound" capitation rates that are associated with this certification.

Jason A. Clarkson, FSA

Member, American Academy of Actuaries

July 15, 2019

Date

Appendix 2: SFY 2017 Base Data Development

Rate Cell: RC - MF<1	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Tre Adjust	Adjusted Base Experience	
Member Months: 63,795 Category of Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 115.64	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.16	\$ 2.53	\$ 119.33
Inpatient Well Newborn	74.15	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.74	1.63	76.52
Inpatient Well Newborn	0.80	_	_	0.01	0.02	0.83
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	_	-	-	0.00
Other Inpatient	1.29	_	_	0.01	0.03	1.33
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 191.88			0.01	0.00	\$ 198.01
Outmotiont Hoomital						
Outpatient Hospital	¢ 24 20	<b>#</b> 0 00	Φ 0 00	¢ 0.24	¢ 0.70	¢ 20.40
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 31.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.72	\$ 32.42
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	5.38 2.20	-	-	0.05 0.02	0.13 0.05	5.56 2.27
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	3.04	-	-	0.02	0.05	3.14
	2.43	-	-			
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA		-	-	0.02	0.06	2.51
· ·	0.57	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.59
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	7.67 <b>\$ 52.68</b>	<del></del>	<del>-</del>	0.08	0.17	7.92 <b>\$ 54.41</b>
	·					·
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 10.26	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.11	\$ 10.47
Anesthesia	3.55	-	-	0.04	0.03	3.62
Inpatient Visits	15.02	-	0.45	0.15	0.16	15.78
MH/SA	4.67	-	-	0.05	0.04	4.76
Emergency Room	5.89	-	-	0.06	0.06	6.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	34.55	-	2.19	0.37	0.37	37.48
Maternity	=	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	1.07	-	-	0.01	0.01	1.09
Radiology	1.16	-	-	0.01	0.01	1.18
Office Administered Drugs	0.03	-	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>	-	0.03
Physical Exams	40.40	-	1.76	0.42	0.43	43.01
Therapy	0.36	-	-	-	0.01	0.37
Vision	0.64	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.66
Other Professional	17.63		0.06	0.17	0.18	18.04
Subtotal Professional	\$ 135.23					\$ 142.50
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 15.56	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.86	\$ 16.58
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 15.56					\$ 16.58
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 0.94	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.96
DME/Prosthetics	4.70	-	-	0.05	0.04	4.79
Hospice	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 5.64					\$ 5.75
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	ֆ 0.00 0.85	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	0.02	0.87
Case Management	1.57	-	<del>-</del>	0.01	0.02	1.60
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.42		<u> </u>	0.01	0.02	\$ 2.47
THE WAR THE COLOR						
Total Medical Costs	\$ 403.41					\$ 419.72

Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Adjusti	-	Tre Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience	
Member Months: 342,915 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM	
category of convice	1 1111 111	Aujuotinioni	rajuotinone	rajuotinont	rajaotinont	1 1111 111	
Inpatient Hospital							
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 10.44	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.23	\$ 10.77	
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	0.98	-	-	0.01	0.02	1.01	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	0.20	-	-	<del>-</del>	0.01	0.21	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 11.62				0.01	\$ 11.99	
	¥•					¥	
Outpatient Hospital							
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 18.90	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.43	\$ 19.52	
Outpatient Surgery	7.92	-	-	0.08	0.18	8.18	
Outpatient Radiology	0.86	-	=	0.01	0.02	0.89	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.19	-	-	0.02	0.05	2.26	
Outpatient Pharmacy	2.53	-	-	0.03	0.05	2.61	
Outpatient MH/SA	2.66	-	-	0.03	0.06	2.75	
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	3.66 <b>\$ 38.72</b>		<u>-</u>	0.04	0.08	3.78 <b>\$ 39.99</b>	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 30.1Z					\$ 35.55	
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 1.97	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	\$ 2.01	
Anesthesia	1.13	-	-	0.01	0.01	1.15	
Inpatient Visits	0.93	-	0.02	0.01	0.01	0.97	
MH/SA	7.47	-	-	0.07	0.08	7.62	
Emergency Room	2.80	-	-	0.03	0.03	2.86	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	19.18	-	1.22	0.20	0.21	20.81	
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	1.26	-	=	0.01	0.02	1.29	
Radiology	0.34	-	-	-	0.01	0.35	
Office Administered Drugs	0.08	-	-	-	-	0.08	
Physical Exams	7.82	-	0.37	0.08	0.08	8.35	
Therapy Vision	0.30 1.33	-	=	0.02	0.01 0.01	0.31 1.36	
Other Professional	16.41	-	- 0.05	0.02	0.01	16.80	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 61.02		0.03	0.17	0.17	\$ 63.96	
Custotai i Toroccionai	¥ 0 2					<b>\$</b> 00.00	
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 11.95	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.66	\$ 12.73	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 11.95					\$ 12.73	
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.23	
DME/Prosthetics	1.28	· -	-	0.01	0.02	1.31	
Hospice	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 1.51					\$ 1.54	
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	0.54	-	-	-	-	0.54	
Case Management	1.96	-	-	-	-	1.96	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.50					\$ 2.50	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 127.32					\$ 132.71	

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Tre Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 552,226 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Impetiont Hoomital						
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 5.57	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.12	\$ 5.75
Inpatient Well Newborn	ψ 3.37 -	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.12	φ 5.75
Inpatient MH/SA	8.70	_	-	0.09	0.19	8.98
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	<u>-</u>	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.14	_	_	_	_	0.14
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 14.41					\$ 14.87
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 11.59	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.26	\$ 11.97
Outpatient Surgery	3.91	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	0.04	0.09	4.04
Outpatient Radiology	1.39	_	_	0.01	0.04	1.44
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.24	_	_	0.02	0.05	2.31
Outpatient Pharmacy	3.05	-	-	0.03	0.07	3.15
Outpatient MH/SA	4.24	-	-	0.04	0.10	4.38
Other Outpatient	2.87	-	-	0.03	0.06	2.96
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 29.29		_		_	\$ 30.25
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 1.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.91
Anesthesia	0.66	-	-	0.01	-	0.67
Inpatient Visits	0.84	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.86
MH/SA	15.12	-	-	0.15	0.15	15.42
Emergency Room	1.82	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.86
Office/Home Visits/Consults	17.73	-	1.11	0.19	0.19	19.22
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	1.21	-	-	0.01	0.01	1.23
Radiology	0.86	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.88
Office Administered Drugs	0.08	-	-	-	-	0.08
Physical Exams	4.60	-	0.24	0.05	0.05	4.94
Therapy	0.57	-	-	0.01	-	0.58
Vision Other Professional	4.42 4.90	-	0.03	0.04 0.05	0.05 0.05	4.51 5.03
Subtotal Professional	\$ <b>54.68</b>		0.03	0.03	0.05	\$ <b>57.19</b>
Subtotal Floressional	φ <b>34.00</b>					φ 37.19
Retail Pharmacy	<b>#</b> 00 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.04	<b># 4 4 C</b>	<b>*</b> 00 05
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 20.88 <b>\$ 20.88</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.21	\$ 1.16	\$ 22.25 <b>\$ 22.25</b>
	¥ =====					¥ ==:==
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.29
DME/Prosthetics	1.43	-	-	0.01	0.02	1.46
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	<u>-</u> \$ 1.71		<u>-</u>	-	<del>-</del>	<u> </u>
	•					,
LTSS	* ^ ^	* ^ ^ -	* ^ ^ ^	<b>^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^</b>	* * * * *	* ^
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	2.24	-	-	-	-	2.24
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	0.38 <b>\$ 2.62</b>		<u>-</u>		<del>-</del>	0.38 <b>\$ 2.62</b>
Total Medical Costs	\$ 123.59					\$ 128.93

Rate Cell: RC - M 15-44  Member Months: 216,383 Category of Service	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Impetions Hoopital						
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 17.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.37	\$ 17.76
Inpatient Well Newborn	ψ 17.50	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.09 -	φ 0.37	φ 17.70
Inpatient MH/SA	13.06	_	_	0.07	0.28	13.41
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.74	_	_	_	0.02	0.76
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 31.10		,	-	****	\$ 31.93
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 16.83	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.38	\$ 17.29
Outpatient Surgery	6.90	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	0.07	0.16	7.13
Outpatient Radiology	3.82	_	_	0.04	0.09	3.95
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	4.74	_	=	0.05	0.11	4.90
Outpatient Pharmacy	9.03	_	-	0.09	0.21	9.33
Outpatient MH/SA	2.91	_	_	0.03	0.07	3.01
Other Outpatient	2.86	_	_	0.03	0.06	2.95
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 47.09	-	_		0.00	\$ 48.56
Professional Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 4.59	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.04	\$ 4.68
Anesthesia	0.96	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.01	0.01	0.98
Inpatient Visits	1.68		_	0.02	0.01	1.71
MH/SA	17.21	_	_	0.17	0.18	17.56
Emergency Room	2.89	_	_	0.03	0.03	2.95
Office/Home Visits/Consults	18.53	_	0.53	0.19	0.19	19.44
Maternity	-	_	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	4.00	_	_	0.04	0.04	4.08
Radiology	2.87	_	_	0.03	0.03	2.93
Office Administered Drugs	1.11	_	_	0.01	0.01	1.13
Physical Exams	2.76	_	0.11	0.03	0.03	2.93
Therapy	2.32	_	-	0.02	0.03	2.37
Vision	2.59	_	_	0.02	0.02	2.64
Other Professional	4.08	_	0.03	0.04	0.04	4.19
Subtotal Professional	\$ 65.59		0.00	0.04	0.04	\$ 67.59
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 32.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.64	\$ 1.81	\$ 34.64
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 32.19	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.04	ψ 1.01	\$ 34.64
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.62
DME/Prosthetics	2.49	φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ	0.02	0.03	2.54
Hospice	0.02	-	<del>-</del>	0.02	0.03	0.02
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.12		<u>-</u>		<del>-</del>	\$ 3.18
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	2.25	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	2.25
Case Management	0.31	-	-	-	-	0.31
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.56	- <u>-</u> -	<u>-</u>			\$ 2.56
Total Medical Costs	\$ 181.65					\$ 188.46
i otal Medical Costs	φ 101.03					<b>ў 100.46</b>

Rate Cell: RC - F 15-44  Member Months: 507,503 Category of Service	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Innationt Hoonital						
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 24.50	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.54	\$ 25.16
Inpatient Well Newborn	0.01	ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	ψ U.12 -	ψ 0.54	0.01
Inpatient Well Newborn	15.83	_	_	0.08	0.34	16.25
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.81	_	_	_	0.02	0.83
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 41.15	-		-		\$ 42.25
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.92	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.68	\$ 30.75
Outpatient Surgery	14.57	-	-	0.15	0.33	15.05
Outpatient Radiology	6.19	-	-	0.06	0.14	6.39
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	16.17	-	-	0.16	0.37	16.70
Outpatient Pharmacy	10.08	-	-	0.10	0.23	10.41
Outpatient MH/SA	5.45	-	-	0.05	0.13	5.63
Other Outpatient	4.81		-	0.05	0.11	4.97
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 87.19					\$ 89.90
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 6.92	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07	\$ 7.06
Anesthesia	1.65	-	=	0.02	0.01	1.68
Inpatient Visits	1.93	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.97
MH/SA	22.78	-	-	0.23	0.23	23.24
Emergency Room	4.77	-	-	0.05	0.05	4.87
Office/Home Visits/Consults	31.72	-	0.39	0.32	0.33	32.76
Maternity	0.03	-	-	-	-	0.03
Pathology/Lab	7.59	-	-	0.08	0.07	7.74
Radiology	5.50	-	-	0.06	0.05	5.61
Office Administered Drugs	3.09	-	-	0.03	0.03	3.15
Physical Exams	3.58	-	0.06	0.04	0.03	3.71
Therapy Vision	3.03 3.18	-	-	0.03 0.03	0.03 0.03	3.09 3.24
Other Professional	8.60	-	-	0.03	0.03	3.24 8.78
Subtotal Professional	\$ 104.37		<u> </u>	0.09	0.09	\$ 106.93
D. G. W. Div						
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 43.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.87	\$ 2.42	\$ 46.57
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 43.28	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.01	Ψ 2.42	\$ 46.57
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.89
DME/Prosthetics	2.22	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.02	0.02	2.26
Hospice	0.14	_	-	-	-	0.14
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.23			-		\$ 3.29
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.92	-	ψ 0.00 -	-	-	0.92
Case Management	0.22	_	-	-	-	0.22
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.14					\$ 1.14
Total Medical Costs	\$ 280.36					\$ 290.08

Rate Cell: RC - MF 45+  Member Months: 110,573 Category of Service	SFY 2017 Base Experience	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				Adjusted Base Experience	
	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM	
		•		•	•		
Inpatient Hospital	Φ 04 00	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> 0.04	0.4.05	A 00 F0	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 61.90	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.31	\$ 1.35	\$ 63.56	
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	- 7.18	-	-	0.04	- 0.15	7.37	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	7.10	-	-	0.04	0.15	7.57	
Other Inpatient	2.55	_	_	0.01	0.06	2.62	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 71.63					\$ 73.55	
Outpatient Hospital							
Outpatient Prospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 22.64	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.52	\$ 23.27	
Outpatient Surgery	27.90	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	0.28	0.63	28.81	
Outpatient Radiology	14.19	_	-	0.14	0.32	14.65	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	13.37	-	-	0.13	0.31	13.81	
Outpatient Pharmacy	19.18	-	-	0.19	0.44	19.81	
Outpatient MH/SA	2.36	-	-	0.02	0.06	2.44	
Other Outpatient	10.11			0.10	0.23	10.44	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 109.75					\$ 113.23	
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 15.50	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.15	\$ 15.81	
Anesthesia	2.50	-	-	0.03	0.02	2.55	
Inpatient Visits	2.91	-	-	0.03	0.03	2.97	
MH/SA	19.09	-	-	0.19	0.19	19.47	
Emergency Room	3.95	-	-	0.04	0.04	4.03	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	41.32	-	-	0.41	0.42	42.15	
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	7.93	-	-	0.08	0.08	8.09	
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	11.17 5.69	-	-	0.11 0.06	0.11 0.05	11.39 5.80	
Physical Exams	3.93	-	-	0.06	0.03	4.01	
Therapy	6.54	-	-	0.04	0.04	6.67	
Vision	3.51	_	-	0.04	0.03	3.58	
Other Professional	9.77	_	-	0.10	0.10	9.97	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 133.81					\$ 136.49	
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 88.20	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.76	\$ 4.95	\$ 94.91	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 88.20		<del>+</del>		<u> </u>	\$ 94.91	
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.88	
DME/Prosthetics	5.34	ψ 0.00 -	-	0.05	0.06	5.45	
Hospice	0.21	_	-	-	0.01	0.22	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 6.41	-			<del></del> ,	\$ 6.55	
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	0.82	-	-	-	-	0.82	
Case Management	0.50	-	-	-	-	0.50	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.32					\$ 1.32	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 411.12					\$ 426.05	

Rate Cell: RC - EFP  Member Months: 12,977 Category of Service	SFY 2017 Base Experience				Adjusted Base Experience	
	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
		•	•	•	•	
Inpatient Hospital						4
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 0.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.67
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	=	=	=	-
Inpatient MH/SA	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 0.66		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	\$ 0.67
Outpatient Hospital	<b>A.O.OO</b>	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>A.O.O.O.</b>	<b>#</b> 0.00	0.00	<b># 0 74</b>
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 0.69	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.71
Outpatient Surgery	1.21	-	=	0.01	0.02	1.24
Outpatient Radiology	0.66	-	-	-	0.02	0.68
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.21	-	-	0.01	0.05	2.27
Outpatient Pharmacy	0.27	=	=	-	0.01	0.28
Outpatient MH/SA	0.17	-	=	-	-	0.17
Other Outpatient	0.54		-	-	0.01	0.55
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 5.75					\$ 5.90
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 0.41	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.42
Anesthesia	0.23	-	-	-	-	0.23
Inpatient Visits	0.01	_	_	_	_	0.01
MH/SA	0.18	_	_	_	-	0.18
Emergency Room	0.13	_	_	_	-	0.13
Office/Home Visits/Consults	1.35	_	_	0.02	0.01	1.38
Maternity	0.01	_	_	-	-	0.01
Pathology/Lab	1.24	_	_	0.01	0.01	1.26
Radiology	0.24	_	_	_	-	0.24
Office Administered Drugs	0.18	_	-	-	-	0.18
Physical Exams	0.68	_	-	0.01	-	0.69
Therapy	0.04	_	-	-	-	0.04
Vision	0.06	_	-	-	-	0.06
Other Professional	2.59	_	_	0.03	0.02	2.64
Subtotal Professional	\$ 7.35		<del></del>		<del></del> -	\$ 7.47
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.06	\$ 3.12
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.03	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	\$ 3.12
Ancillany						
Ancillary Transportation	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	0.02	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	0.02
Hospice	0.02	-	-	-	-	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 0.03		<u> </u>		<del>-</del>	\$ 0.03
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	<u>-</u>		<u>-</u>			
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.00					\$ 0.00
Total Medical Costs	\$ 16.82					\$ 17.19

Rate Cell: RC - SOBRA	SFY 2017 Base Experience					Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 4,761 Category of Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
	<u> </u>	7.uju	710,000	,j	710,000	<u> </u>
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 445.93	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 9.68	\$ 455.61
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	- 3,782.39	-	-	-	- 82.08	3,864.47
Other Inpatient	116.08	-	-	-	2.52	118.60
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 4,344.40	-			2.02	\$ 4,438.68
Outpatient Hospital	0.4.407.40	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>A O O O</b>	0.00.40	0.4.450.04
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 1,427.49	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 32.12	\$ 1,459.61
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	152.63 526.30	-	-	0.76 2.63	3.45 11.90	156.84 540.83
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	695.54	-	-	3.48	15.73	714.75
Outpatient Pharmacy	51.15	_	_	0.26	1.15	52.56
Outpatient MH/SA	-	_	_	-	-	-
Other Outpatient	309.20	_	-	1.55	6.99	317.74
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 3,162.31					\$ 3,242.33
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 11.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.11	\$ 11.34
Anesthesia	422.33	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	6.33	4.29	432.95
Inpatient Visits	53.22	_	-	0.80	0.54	54.56
MH/SA	2.63	-	-	0.04	0.03	2.70
Emergency Room	147.71	-	-	2.22	1.49	151.42
Office/Home Visits/Consults	99.87	-	0.68	1.51	1.02	103.08
Maternity	1,479.02	-	-	22.19	15.01	1,516.22
Pathology/Lab	57.76	-	-	0.87	0.58	59.21
Radiology	265.91	-	=	3.99	2.70	272.60
Office Administered Drugs	10.64	-	-	0.16	0.11	10.91
Physical Exams	5.15	-	0.01	0.07 0.03	0.06	5.29
Therapy Vision	1.77 0.06	-	-	0.03	0.01	1.81 0.06
Other Professional	98.93	-	-	1.48	1.01	101.42
Subtotal Professional	\$ 2,656.06	-		1.40	1.01	\$ 2,723.57
D. C. V. Div.						
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 0.00	<u> </u>	<del>+ 0.00</del>	<u>_</u>	Ψ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 7.61	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.07	\$ 7.76
DME/Prosthetics	113.39	-	-	1.13	1.15	115.67
Hospice	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 121.00					\$ 123.43
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.23	-	-	-	-	0.23
Case Management	0.05		<u>-</u>		<u>-</u>	0.05
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.28					\$ 0.28
Total Medical Costs	\$ 10,284.05					\$ 10,528.29

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy  Member Months: 21,415 Category of Service	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 14.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.31	\$ 14.54
Inpatient Well Newborn	0.69	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.0 <i>1</i>	0.02	0.71
Inpatient MH/SA	78.96	_	_	0.39	1.73	81.08
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	0.18	_	_	-	-	0.18
Other Inpatient	8.54	_	-	0.04	0.19	8.77
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 102.53			0.01	0.10	\$ 105.28
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 16.25	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.37	\$ 16.70
Outpatient Surgery	5.79	-	-	0.09	0.13	6.01
Outpatient Radiology	2.04	_	-	0.03	0.05	2.12
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	4.95	_	_	0.07	0.12	5.14
Outpatient Pharmacy	1.28	_	-	0.02	0.03	1.33
Outpatient MH/SA	18.54	_	-	0.28	0.42	19.24
Other Outpatient	9.21	_	_	0.14	0.21	9.56
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 58.06		_			\$ 60.10
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 2.68	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	\$ 2.73
Anesthesia	1.09	-	· <u>-</u>	0.01	0.01	1.11
Inpatient Visits	2.86	-	0.03	0.02	0.03	2.94
MH/SA	49.95	-	-	0.50	0.50	50.95
Emergency Room	2.64	-	-	0.03	0.02	2.69
Office/Home Visits/Consults	21.24	-	1.29	0.22	0.23	22.98
Maternity	0.08	-	-	-	-	0.08
Pathology/Lab	2.13	-	-	0.02	0.02	2.17
Radiology	1.18	-	-	0.01	0.01	1.20
Office Administered Drugs	0.09	-	-	-	-	0.09
Physical Exams	5.94	-	0.31	0.06	0.07	6.38
Therapy	1.11	=	-	0.01	0.01	1.13
Vision	4.41	=	-	0.04	0.05	4.50
Other Professional	51.41	-	0.54	0.51	0.53	52.99
Subtotal Professional	\$ 146.81					\$ 151.94
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 52.26	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.52	\$ 1.59	\$ 54.37
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 52.26					\$ 54.37
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 0.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.80
DME/Prosthetics	14.06	-	-	0.14	0.14	14.34
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 14.84		<u>-</u>		<u> </u>	\$ 15.14
	<b>4</b> 1-110-1					¥ .0.14
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	36.07	-	-	-	-	36.07
Case Management	5.75		<del>-</del>		-	5.75
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 41.82					\$ 41.82
Total Medical Costs	\$ 416.32					\$ 428.65

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Katie Beckett	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience	
Member Months: 1,325 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 418.47	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.09	\$ 9.13	\$ 429.69	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Ф 410.4 <i>1</i>	φ 0.00	<b>Ф</b> 0.00	\$ 2.09 -	φ 9.13 -	<b>ф 429.09</b>	
Inpatient MH/SA	278.63	-	-	1.39	6.08	286.10	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	_	-	-	200.10	
Other Inpatient	-	_	-	-	-	-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 697.10					\$ 715.79	
Outpatient Hospital							
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 33.88	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.77	\$ 34.82	
Outpatient Surgery	29.31	· -	· -	0.44	0.67	30.42	
Outpatient Radiology	11.96	-	-	0.18	0.27	12.41	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	10.36	-	-	0.16	0.23	10.75	
Outpatient Pharmacy	4.60	-	-	0.07	0.10	4.77	
Outpatient MH/SA	14.14	-	-	0.21	0.33	14.68	
Other Outpatient	49.23			0.74	1.12	51.09	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 153.48					\$ 158.94	
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 11.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.12	\$ 11.52	
Anesthesia	3.34	-	-	0.03	0.04	3.41	
Inpatient Visits	36.24	-	0.15	0.36	0.37	37.12	
MH/SA	112.83	-	=	1.13	1.14	115.10	
Emergency Room	7.60	-	-	0.08	0.07	7.75	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	43.20	-	2.61	0.46	0.46	46.73	
Maternity	- 1.70	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	1.78 4.05	-	-	0.02 0.04	0.02 0.04	1.82 4.13	
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	0.02	-	-	0.04	0.04	0.02	
Physical Exams	4.49	-	0.25	0.05	0.05	4.84	
Therapy	10.48	_	-	0.10	0.11	10.69	
Vision	3.23	_	_	0.03	0.04	3.30	
Other Professional	461.85	_	7.62	4.70	4.74	478.91	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 700.40	-			·	\$ 725.34	
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 318.68	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 3.19	\$ 9.65	\$ 331.52	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 318.68					\$ 331.52	
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 7.20	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07	\$ 7.34	
DME/Prosthetics	144.69	· -	-	1.45	1.46	147.60	
Hospice	-		<u> </u>		<u>-</u> _		
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 151.89					\$ 154.94	
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	592.60	-	-	-	=	592.60	
Case Management	61.63		-	-		61.63	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 654.23					\$ 654.23	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,675.78					\$ 2,740.76	

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Trend Adjustments Adjustments			Adjusted Base Experience	
Member Months: 37,783 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	¢ 204 70	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b></b>	¢ 1.01	¢ 4 40	<b>ተ 207 44</b>
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 201.70	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.01 -	\$ 4.40 -	\$ 207.11
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	- 156.42	-	-	0.78	3.41	- 160.61
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	- -	- -	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	4.79	_	-	0.02	0.11	4.92
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 362.91					\$ 372.64
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 28.84	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.66	\$ 29.64
Outpatient Surgery	20.86	-	-	0.31	0.48	21.65
Outpatient Radiology	7.50	-	-	0.11	0.17	7.78
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	9.09	-	-	0.14	0.20	9.43
Outpatient Pharmacy	12.08	-	-	0.18	0.28	12.54
Outpatient MH/SA	23.61	-	-	0.35	0.54	24.50
Other Outpatient	31.92	-	-	0.48	0.73	33.13
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 133.90					\$ 138.67
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 8.43	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.09	\$ 8.60
Anesthesia	4.76	-	-	0.05	0.05	4.86
Inpatient Visits	14.99	-	0.07	0.15	0.15	15.36
MH/SA	73.20	-	-	0.73	0.74	74.67
Emergency Room	4.94	-	-	0.05	0.05	5.04
Office/Home Visits/Consults	32.27	-	2.00	0.34	0.35	34.96
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	2.05	-	-	0.02	0.02	2.09
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	2.49 10.23	-	-	0.02 0.10	0.03 0.11	2.54 10.44
Physical Exams	6.66	-	0.35	0.10	0.07	7.15
Therapy	2.11	_	-	0.02	0.02	2.15
Vision	5.02	_	-	0.05	0.05	5.12
Other Professional	190.87	_	2.42	1.94	1.95	197.18
Subtotal Professional	\$ 358.02					\$ 370.16
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 144.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.44	\$ 4.36	\$ 149.83
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 144.03		<del></del>		<del></del>	\$ 149.83
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 1.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.30
DME/Prosthetics	φ 1.27 57.74	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	0.58	0.58	58.90
Hospice	0.02	_	-	-	-	0.02
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 59.03	-		_		\$ 60.22
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	97.38	-	-	-	-	97.38
Case Management	17.81	-	-	-	-	17.81
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 115.19					\$ 115.19
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,173.08					\$ 1,206.71

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI >= 15	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Trend Adjustments Adjustments				
Member Months: 24,019 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
		-		-		
Inpatient Hospital	¢ 60.44	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 0.24	<b># 4 06</b>	ф co 70
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 62.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.31	\$ 1.36	\$ 63.78
Inpatient Well Newborn	400.05	-	-	-	-	407.00
Inpatient MH/SA	163.25	-	-	0.82	3.56	167.63
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	4.03 11.95	-	-	0.02 0.06	0.09 0.26	4.14 12.27
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 241.34	-	<del>-</del>	0.00	0.20	\$ 247.82
oubtotal inputions resoptial	Ų <u>2</u> 1 110 1					<b>V</b> 2-11.02
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 39.73	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.90	\$ 40.83
Outpatient Surgery	9.37	-	-	0.14	0.21	9.72
Outpatient Radiology	5.61	-	-	0.08	0.13	5.82
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	9.58	-	-	0.14	0.22	9.94
Outpatient Pharmacy	5.92	-	-	0.09	0.13	6.14
Outpatient MH/SA	11.65	-	-	0.17	0.27	12.09
Other Outpatient	8.58		-	0.13	0.19	8.90
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 90.44					\$ 93.44
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 7.47	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.08	\$ 7.62
Anesthesia	3.59	-	-	0.04	0.03	3.66
Inpatient Visits	9.07	_	_	0.09	0.09	9.25
MH/SA	61.86	_	_	0.62	0.62	63.10
Emergency Room	7.81	_	_	0.08	0.08	7.97
Office/Home Visits/Consults	27.98	_	1.64	0.30	0.29	30.21
Maternity	1.52	_	-	0.02	0.01	1.55
Pathology/Lab	4.61	_	_	0.05	0.04	4.70
Radiology	3.49	_	_	0.03	0.04	3.56
Office Administered Drugs	11.51	_	_	0.12	0.11	11.74
Physical Exams	4.54	_	0.24	0.04	0.05	4.87
Therapy	1.15	_	-	0.01	0.01	1.17
Vision	4.58	_	-	0.05	0.04	4.67
Other Professional	80.71	_	2.85	0.83	0.85	85.24
Subtotal Professional	\$ 229.89		2.00	0.00	0.00	\$ 239.31
Retail Pharmacy	¢ 404.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 4.04	<b>CO 40</b>	¢ 400 50
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 104.33 <b>\$ 104.33</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.04	\$ 3.16	\$ 108.53 <b>\$ 108.53</b>
	¥ 10 1100					¥ 100.00
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 1.99	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	\$ 2.03
DME/Prosthetics	19.81	-	-	0.20	0.20	20.21
Hospice	<u>-</u>				=	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 21.80					\$ 22.24
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	\$ 0.00 90.63	φ υ.υυ		φ υ.υυ	φ 0.00	90.63
Case Management	90.63 8.07	-	-	-	-	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 98.70		<u> </u>		<del>-</del>	8.07 <b>\$ 98.70</b>
Total Medical Costs	\$ 786.50					\$ 810.04

<b>PMPM</b> \$ 54.60	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization	Coat	
,	•	Aujustillelit	Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
,		•	•	•	
,	* • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	4.0.07	<b>*</b> 4 4 6	<b>4.50.00</b>
	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.27	\$ 1.19	\$ 56.06
1.76	-	-	0.01	0.04	1.81
	-	-			296.35 3.79
	-	-			3.11
\$ 351.69			0.02	0.00	\$ 361.12
40450	* • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>.</b>	4070	<b>*</b> 05.54
	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		·	\$ 35.51
	-	-			8.52 4.21
	<u>-</u>	<u>-</u>			8.36
	_	_			1.10
	_	<u>-</u>			14.86
	<u>-</u>	<u>-</u>			5.84
\$ 75.90				<u> </u>	\$ 78.40
¢ 5.01	¢ 0 00	¢ ∩ ∩∩	¢ 0.05	¢ 0.05	\$ 5.11
·	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	·	·	1.82
	_	0.09			7.45
	<u>-</u>				75.58
6.21	=	-	0.06		6.33
33.55	=	1.76	0.35	0.36	36.02
1.00	-	-	0.01	0.01	1.02
8.07	=	=	0.08	0.08	8.23
2.16	-	-	0.02	0.02	2.20
0.25	-	-	-	0.01	0.26
	=	0.32			8.56
	-	-			1.48
	-	-			4.27
	=	0.07	0.39	0.39	39.44
\$ 191.63					\$ 197.77
	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.38	\$ 1.15	\$ 39.46
\$ 37.93					\$ 39.46
\$ 1.75	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.79
4.46	-	-	0.04	0.05	4.55
\$ 6.21					\$ 6.34
\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
3.77	-	-	-	-	3.77
5.05					5.05
\$ 8.82					\$ 8.82
\$ 672.18					\$ 691.91
	288.61 3.69 3.03 \$ 351.69  \$ 34.56 8.21 4.06 8.06 1.06 14.32 5.63 \$ 75.90  \$ 5.01 1.78 7.22 74.09 6.21 33.55 1.00 8.07 2.16 0.25 8.07 1.45 4.18 38.59 \$ 191.63  \$ 37.93 \$ 37.93 \$ 37.93 \$ 37.93 \$ 1.75 4.46 \$ 6.21	288.61 3.69 3.03 \$ 351.69  \$ 34.56 8.21 4.06 8.06 1.06 1.06 14.32 5.63 \$ 75.90  \$ 5.01 \$ 0.00 1.78 7.22 74.09 6.21 33.55 1.00 8.07 2.16 0.25 8.07 1.45 4.18 38.59 \$ 191.63  \$ 37.93 \$ 0.00 \$ 37.93 \$ 0.00 \$ 37.93 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 3.77 5.05 \$ 8.82	288.61	288.61	288.61       -       -       0.02       0.08         3.03       -       -       0.02       0.06         \$351.69       -       -       0.02       0.06         \$34.56       \$0.00       \$0.00       \$0.17       \$0.78         8.21       -       -       0.06       0.09         8.06       -       -       0.12       0.18         1.06       -       -       0.02       0.02         14.32       -       -       0.02       0.02         14.32       -       -       0.02       0.02         14.32       -       -       0.08       0.13         \$75.90       -       0.02       0.02       0.02         \$5.63       -       -       0.08       0.13         \$75.90       \$0.00       \$0.05       \$0.05       \$0.05         \$1.78       -       -       0.02       0.02         7.22       -       0.09       0.07       0.07         7.409       -       -       0.06       0.06         33.55       -       1.76       0.35       0.36         1.00       -       -

Rate Cell: ME - F 19-24	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 86,537 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
		7 tujuo o	710,000	7 tuju - 1111	7 tuju - 1111111111111111111111111111111111	<u> </u>
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 18.33	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.40	\$ 18.82
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	13.06	-	-	0.07	0.28	13.41
Other Inpatient	0.58	-	-	-	0.02	0.60
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 31.97				0.02	\$ 32.83
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 30.44	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.69	\$ 31.28
Outpatient Surgery	5.64	-	-	0.06	0.12	5.82
Outpatient Radiology	3.05	-	-	0.03	0.07	3.15
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	14.23	-	-	0.14	0.33	14.70
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	7.85 5.20	-	-	0.08 0.05	0.18 0.12	8.11 5.37
Other Outpatient	2.79	-	-	0.03	0.12	2.88
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 69.20	·		0.03	0.00	\$ 71.31
	,					,
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 3.55	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.03	\$ 3.62
Anesthesia	0.73	=	-	0.01	-	0.74
Inpatient Visits	1.81	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.85
MH/SA	16.35	-	-	0.16	0.17	16.68
Emergency Room	4.70	-	- 0.40	0.05	0.04	4.79
Office/Home Visits/Consults	17.52 0.01	-	0.40	0.18	0.18	18.28 0.01
Maternity Pathology/Lab	5.72	-	-	0.06	- 0.05	5.83
Radiology	3.15	<u>-</u>	-	0.00	0.03	3.21
Office Administered Drugs	1.43	_	_	0.03	0.03	1.46
Physical Exams	3.13	_	0.07	0.03	0.02	3.26
Therapy	2.12	-	-	0.02	0.02	2.16
Vision	2.91	_	_	0.03	0.03	2.97
Other Professional	6.68	-	-	0.07	0.06	6.81
Subtotal Professional	\$ 69.81					\$ 71.67
Batall Bharman						
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 29.70	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.59	\$ 1.67	\$ 31.96
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 29.70	ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00	ψ 0.55	ψ 1.07	\$ 31.96
Ancillany						
Ancillary Transportation	\$ 0.97	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.99
DME/Prosthetics	ֆ 0.97 1.19	φ U.UU -	φ 0.00	0.01	0.01	1.21
Hospice	1.13	- -	-	-	-	1.21
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 2.16				_	\$ 2.20
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.48	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.48
Case Management	0.13	-	-	-	_	0.13
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.61					\$ 0.61
Total Medical Costs	\$ 203.45					\$ 210.58

Rate Cell: ME - F 25-29	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 52,969 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Innationt Hoonital						
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 30.41	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.67	\$ 31.23
Inpatient Well Newborn	φ σσ.+1	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.10	ψ 0.07 -	Ψ 01.20
Inpatient MH/SA	27.46	_	_	0.14	0.60	28.20
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	=	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.41	-	-	-	0.01	0.42
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 58.28					\$ 59.85
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 30.77	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.70	\$ 31.62
Outpatient Surgery	9.42	· <u>-</u>	· -	0.09	0.22	9.73
Outpatient Radiology	3.57	-	-	0.04	0.08	3.69
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	16.67	-	-	0.17	0.38	17.22
Outpatient Pharmacy	4.92	-	-	0.05	0.11	5.08
Outpatient MH/SA	11.71	-	-	0.12	0.26	12.09
Other Outpatient	5.28		-	0.05	0.12	5.45
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 82.34					\$ 84.88
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 4.94	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.05	\$ 5.04
Anesthesia	1.00	-	-	0.01	0.01	1.02
Inpatient Visits	3.28	-	-	0.03	0.04	3.35
MH/SA	39.72	-	-	0.40	0.40	40.52
Emergency Room	4.91	-	-	0.05	0.05	5.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	19.92	-	-	0.20	0.20	20.32
Maternity	0.01	-	-	-	-	0.01
Pathology/Lab	9.60	-	-	0.10	0.09	9.79
Radiology	3.96	-	-	0.04	0.04	4.04
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	3.18 3.17	-	-	0.03 0.03	0.03 0.03	3.24 3.23
Therapy	2.60	-	-	0.03	0.03	2.65
Vision	1.87	-	-	0.03	0.02	1.91
Other Professional	7.54	_	_	0.02	0.07	7.69
Subtotal Professional	\$ 105.70		,	0.00	0.01	\$ 107.82
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 49.69	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.99	\$ 2.79	\$ 53.47
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 49.69	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.33	Ψ 2.13	\$ 53.47
Ancillany						
Ancillary Transportation	\$ 1.57	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	\$ 1.60
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 1.57 1.80	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	\$ 0.02 0.02	0.02	\$ 1.80 1.84
Hospice	-	_	-	-	-	1.04
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.37		,		,	\$ 3.44
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00
Case Management	0.31	- -	_	- -	_	0.31
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.31		,			\$ 0.31
Total Medical Costs	\$ 299.69					\$ 309.77
i otal Medical Oosts	Ψ Δ33.03					φ 309.7 <i>1</i>

Rate Cell: ME - F 30-39	SFY 2017 Base Experience		Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments	
Member Months: 46,240 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
		710,000	710,000	7 tuju - 1111	710,000	<u> </u>
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 48.53	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.24	\$ 1.06	\$ 49.83
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	- 54.53	-	=	- 0.27	- 1.19	- 55.99
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	54.55	-	-	0.27	1.19	55.99
Other Inpatient	2.81	- -	- -	0.01	0.07	2.89
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 105.87					\$ 108.71
Outpatient Hospital	4.07.40					4 00 50
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 37.49	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.85	\$ 38.53
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	17.28 7.60	-	-	0.17 0.08	0.40 0.17	17.85 7.85
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	7.60 19.64	-	-	0.08	0.17	20.28
Outpatient Patriology/Lab  Outpatient Pharmacy	12.33	-	-	0.12	0.44	12.73
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	15.26	-	_	0.12	0.25	15.76
Other Outpatient	8.28	- -	-	0.08	0.19	8.55
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 117.88				<u> </u>	\$ 121.55
Professional						<b>*</b> 10 11
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 9.91	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.10	\$ 10.11
Anesthesia	2.00	-	-	0.02	0.02	2.04 4.45
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	4.36 58.06	-	-	0.04 0.58	0.05 0.59	59.23
Emergency Room	6.42	-	-	0.06	0.07	6.55
Office/Home Visits/Consults	26.68	_	_	0.27	0.07	27.22
Maternity	0.04	-	-	-	-	0.04
Pathology/Lab	13.44	_	-	0.13	0.14	13.71
Radiology	6.34	_	-	0.06	0.07	6.47
Office Administered Drugs	3.34	_	-	0.03	0.04	3.41
Physical Exams	3.18	-	-	0.03	0.03	3.24
Therapy	4.73	-	-	0.05	0.05	4.83
Vision	1.85	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.89
Other Professional	8.66			0.09	0.08	8.83
Subtotal Professional	\$ 149.01					\$ 152.02
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 76.99	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.54	\$ 4.32	\$ 82.85
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 76.99		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		<u> </u>	\$ 82.85
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 1.70	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	\$ 1.73
DME/Prosthetics	3.25	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.03	0.04	3.32
Hospice	-	- -	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 4.95					\$ 5.05
1.700						
LTSS	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00
Nursing Home HCBS	\$ 0.00 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 0.03
Case Management	0.56	- -	- -	- -	- -	0.03
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.59	-	<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>	\$ 0.59
Total Medical Costs	\$ 455.29					\$ 470.77

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Adjusti	-	Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 52,857 Category of Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
		•		•	•	
Inpatient Hospital	<b>A 74 70</b>	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	4007	<b>0.4.00</b>	A 70 70
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 74.76	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.37	\$ 1.63 -	\$ 76.76
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	38.65	-	-	- 0.19	0.85	39.69
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	0.19	0.00	39.09
Other Inpatient	4.25	_	_	0.02	0.09	4.36
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 117.66					\$ 120.81
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 36.41	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.83	\$ 37.42
Outpatient Surgery	30.96	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	0.31	0.70	31.97
Outpatient Radiology	15.81	_	-	0.16	0.36	16.33
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	18.90	-	-	0.19	0.43	19.52
Outpatient Pharmacy	23.25	-	-	0.23	0.53	24.01
Outpatient MH/SA	9.11	-	-	0.09	0.21	9.41
Other Outpatient	12.12		<u> </u>	0.12	0.28	12.52
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 146.56					\$ 151.18
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 16.91	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.17	\$ 17.25
Anesthesia	2.88	· -	-	0.03	0.03	2.94
Inpatient Visits	5.43	-	-	0.05	0.06	5.54
MH/SA	46.94	-	-	0.47	0.47	47.88
Emergency Room	6.79	-	-	0.07	0.07	6.93
Office/Home Visits/Consults	34.70	-	-	0.35	0.35	35.40
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	12.48	-	-	0.12	0.13	12.73
Radiology	12.73	-	-	0.13	0.13	12.99
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	4.61 3.90	-	-	0.05 0.04	0.04 0.04	4.70 3.98
Therapy	6.60	-	-	0.04	0.04	6.73
Vision	3.06	_	_	0.03	0.03	3.12
Other Professional	10.72	_	-	0.11	0.11	10.94
Subtotal Professional	\$ 167.75		-			\$ 171.13
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 104.88	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.10	\$ 5.88	\$ 112.86
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 104.88		+		7 3 3 3	\$ 112.86
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 1.79	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.83
DME/Prosthetics	5.06	-	-	0.05	0.05	5.16
Hospice	1.11	-	-	0.01	0.02	1.14
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 7.96					\$ 8.13
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.01	-	-	· -	-	0.01
Case Management	0.34	<u>-</u> _	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	0.34
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.35					\$ 0.35
Total Medical Costs	\$ 545.16					\$ 564.46

Rate Cell: ME - F 50-64	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Adjusti	-	Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 136,184 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
		710,000	710,000	7 tuju - 1111	7 tuju - 1111111111111111111111111111111111	
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 84.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.42	\$ 1.83	\$ 86.29
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	13.33	-	-	0.07	0.29	13.69
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	- 6.51	-	-	0.03	0.14	6.68
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 103.88			0.00	0.14	\$ 106.66
	¥ 100.00					¥ .00.00
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 23.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.52	\$ 23.86
Outpatient Surgery	34.68	-	-	0.35	0.78	35.81
Outpatient Radiology	19.36	-	-	0.19	0.44	19.99
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	15.83	-	-	0.16	0.36	16.35
Outpatient Pharmacy	32.14	-	-	0.32	0.73	33.19
Outpatient MH/SA	4.20	-	=	0.04	0.10	4.34
Other Outpatient	16.58			0.17	0.37	17.12
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 146.01					\$ 150.66
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 21.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.21	\$ 21.50
Anesthesia	2.89	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.03	0.03	2.95
Inpatient Visits	4.71	_	_	0.05	0.04	4.80
MH/SA	25.15	_	-	0.25	0.26	25.66
Emergency Room	4.24	-	-	0.04	0.05	4.33
Office/Home Visits/Consults	35.06	-	-	0.35	0.35	35.76
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	9.53	-	-	0.10	0.09	9.72
Radiology	15.62	-	-	0.16	0.15	15.93
Office Administered Drugs	5.96	-	=	0.06	0.06	6.08
Physical Exams	4.38	-	-	0.04	0.05	4.47
Therapy	8.76	-	-	0.09	0.09	8.94
Vision	3.62	-	-	0.04	0.03	3.69
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	12.84 <b>\$ 153.84</b>		0.01	0.13	0.13	13.11 <b>\$ 156.94</b>
Subtotal Floressional	φ 155.0 <del>4</del>					φ 150.9 <del>4</del>
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 112.58	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.25	\$ 6.32	\$ 121.15
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 112.58		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		• • • •	\$ 121.15
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 1.14	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 1.16
DME/Prosthetics	6.24	-	-	0.06	0.07	6.37
Hospice	0.76	_	-	0.01	0.01	0.78
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 8.14					\$ 8.31
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.10	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.50 -	ψ 0.00 -	0.10
Case Management	0.26	-	-	-	-	0.26
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.36		_			\$ 0.36
Total Medical Costs	\$ 524.81					\$ 544.08

Rate Cell: ME - M 19-24	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 95,356 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 16.59	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.36	\$ 17.03
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 17.00 -
Inpatient MH/SA	15.95	-	=	0.08	0.35	16.38
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.33				0.01	0.34
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 32.87					\$ 33.75
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 24.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.55	\$ 24.83
Outpatient Surgery	5.51	-	-	0.06	0.12	5.69
Outpatient Radiology	1.46	-	-	0.01	0.04	1.51
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	5.05	-	-	0.05	0.12	5.22
Outpatient Pharmacy	3.14	-	-	0.03	0.07	3.24
Outpatient MH/SA	5.33	-	-	0.05	0.12	5.50
Other Outpatient	2.76			0.03	0.06	2.85
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 47.41					\$ 48.84
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 3.45	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.04	\$ 3.52
Anesthesia	0.83	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.85
Inpatient Visits	1.73	-	=	0.02	0.01	1.76
MH/SA	16.28	-	-	0.16	0.17	16.61
Emergency Room	3.70	-	-	0.04	0.03	3.77
Office/Home Visits/Consults	9.15	-	0.18	0.10	0.09	9.52
Maternity	<del>-</del>	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	3.77	-	-	0.04	0.04	3.85
Radiology	2.11	-	-	0.02	0.02	2.15
Office Administered Drugs	1.25	-	-	0.01	0.02	1.28
Physical Exams	1.32 1.49	-	0.03	0.01	0.02	1.38
Therapy Vision	1.49	-	-	0.01 0.02	0.02 0.01	1.52 1.63
Other Professional	2.62	-	0.04	0.02	0.01	2.71
Subtotal Professional	\$ 49.30		0.04	0.02	0.03	\$ 50.55
	*					,
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 21.80	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.44	\$ 1.22	\$ 23.46
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 21.80	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.44	Ψ 1.22	\$ 23.46
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 0.74	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.75
DME/Prosthetics	1.43	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	0.01	0.02	1.46
Hospice	-	- -	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 2.17			-		\$ 2.21
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.35	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	0.35
Case Management	0.09	-	_	-	-	0.09
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.44	-		-	_	\$ 0.44
Total Medical Costs	\$ 153.99					\$ 159.25

Rate Cell: ME - M 25-29	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience	
Member Months: 80,801 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ	
Inpatient Hospital							
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 24.55	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.54	\$ 25.21	
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	33.55	_	-	0.17	0.73	34.45	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	_	- -	-	-	
Other Inpatient	0.73	_	-	_	0.02	0.75	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 58.83				0.02	\$ 60.41	
C A configuration of the							
Outpatient Hospital							
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 26.94	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.61	\$ 27.68	
Outpatient Surgery	6.00	=	=	0.06	0.14	6.20	
Outpatient Radiology	1.84	=	=	0.02	0.04	1.90	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	6.27	-	-	0.06	0.15	6.48	
Outpatient Pharmacy	14.91	-	-	0.15	0.34	15.40	
Outpatient MH/SA	10.22	-	-	0.10	0.23	10.55	
Other Outpatient	3.22		<u> </u>	0.03	0.08	3.33	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 69.40					\$ 71.54	
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 4.40	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.05	\$ 4.49	
Anesthesia	0.88	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.90	
Inpatient Visits	2.87	-	-	0.03	0.03	2.93	
MH/SA	34.02	-	-	0.34	0.34	34.70	
Emergency Room	5.41	-	-	0.05	0.06	5.52	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	11.64	-	=	0.12	0.11	11.87	
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	7.78	-	-	0.08	0.08	7.94	
Radiology	2.75	-	=	0.03	0.03	2.81	
Office Administered Drugs	2.96	-	=	0.03	0.03	3.02	
Physical Exams	1.20	-	=	0.01	0.01	1.22	
Therapy	2.00	-	=	0.02	0.02	2.04	
Vision	1.06	_	_	0.01	0.01	1.08	
Other Professional	2.58	-	=	0.03	0.02	2.63	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 79.55					\$ 81.15	
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 40.98	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.82	\$ 2.30	\$ 44.10	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 40.98	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		Ψ 2.00	\$ 44.10	
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 1.24	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 1.26	
DME/Prosthetics	1.86	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.02	0.02	1.90	
Hospice	1.00	-	-	-	-	1.90	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.10	-	,	-		\$ 3.16	
1,							
LTSS	* ^ ^ ^	* ^ ^ -	*	* * * * *	* * * * *	*	
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	0.27 <b>\$ 0.27</b>		<del>-</del>		<u> </u>	0.27 <b>\$ 0.27</b>	
Subtotal E133	φ U.2 <i>1</i>					φ U.27	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 252.13					\$ 260.63	

Rate Cell: ME - M 30-39	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 102,400 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 52.98	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.26	\$ 1.16	\$ 54.40
Inpatient Well Newborn	ψ 02.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	-	-	ψ O 1.10
Inpatient MH/SA	58.84	-	-	0.29	1.29	60.42
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	1.99		<u>-</u>	0.01	0.04	2.04
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 113.81		_			\$ 116.86
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 36.79	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.84	\$ 37.81
Outpatient Surgery	10.04	· -	-	0.10	0.23	10.37
Outpatient Radiology	5.66	=	-	0.06	0.13	5.85
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	9.67	-	-	0.10	0.22	9.99
Outpatient Pharmacy	12.45	-	-	0.12	0.29	12.86
Outpatient MH/SA	13.63	-	-	0.14	0.31	14.08
Other Outpatient	5.09			0.05	0.12	5.26
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 93.33					\$ 96.22
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 6.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07	\$ 6.92
Anesthesia	1.27	-	-	0.01	0.02	1.30
Inpatient Visits	4.86	-	-	0.05	0.05	4.96
MH/SA	56.19	-	-	0.56	0.57	57.32
Emergency Room	6.93	-	-	0.07	0.07	7.07
Office/Home Visits/Consults	16.31	-	-	0.16	0.17	16.64
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	12.37	-	-	0.12	0.13	12.62
Radiology	4.13	-	-	0.04	0.04	4.21
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	4.67 1.26	-	-	0.05 0.01	0.04 0.02	4.76 1.29
Therapy	2.73	-	-	0.01	0.02	2.78
Vision	1.08	-	-	0.03	0.02	1.10
Other Professional	4.81	_	_	0.05	0.05	4.91
Subtotal Professional	\$ 123.39			0.00	0.00	\$ 125.88
Detail Discussion						
Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy	\$ 71.35	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.43	\$ 4.00	\$ 76.78
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 71.35	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 1.40	Ψ 4.00	\$ 76.78
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 1.77	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.81
DME/Prosthetics	2.85	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	0.03	0.03	2.91
Hospice	0.37	_	-	-	0.01	0.38
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 4.99				0.01	\$ 5.10
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.03	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.03
Case Management	0.47	_	-	_	_	0.47
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.50					\$ 0.50
Total Medical Costs	\$ 407.37					\$ 421.34
. otal Modical Goots	Ψ +01.01					Ψ 72 1.34

Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49	SFY 2017 Base Experience		Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments	
Member Months: 74,941 Category of Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
					.,	
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 93.76	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.47	\$ 2.04	\$ 96.27
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	- 76.92	-	-	0.38	- 1.68	- 78.98
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	70.92	-	-	0.30	1.00	70.90
Other Inpatient	5.64	_	-	0.03	0.12	5.79
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 176.32					\$ 181.04
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 41.62	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.94	\$ 42.77
Outpatient Surgery	18.82	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.19	0.43	19.44
Outpatient Radiology	7.28	_	_	0.07	0.17	7.52
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	11.93	-	-	0.12	0.27	12.32
Outpatient Pharmacy	15.01	-	-	0.15	0.34	15.50
Outpatient MH/SA	11.37	-	-	0.11	0.26	11.74
Other Outpatient	14.30		-	0.14	0.33	14.77
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 120.33					\$ 124.06
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 12.73	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.13	\$ 12.99
Anesthesia	2.34	· <u>-</u>	· <u>-</u>	0.02	0.03	2.39
Inpatient Visits	7.82	-	-	0.08	0.08	7.98
MH/SA	54.62	-	-	0.55	0.55	55.72
Emergency Room	8.13	-	-	0.08	0.08	8.29
Office/Home Visits/Consults	23.83	-	-	0.24	0.24	24.31
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	11.96	-	-	0.12	0.12	12.20
Radiology	7.72	-	-	0.08	0.08	7.88 3.13
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	3.07 1.99	-	-	0.03 0.02	0.03 0.02	2.03
Therapy	4.23	-	-	0.02	0.02	4.32
Vision	1.98	_	_	0.04	0.02	2.02
Other Professional	7.61	_	-	0.08	0.07	7.76
Subtotal Professional	\$ 148.03					\$ 151.02
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 101.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.02	\$ 5.67	\$ 108.77
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 101.08		•		,	\$ 108.77
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 2.41	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.03	\$ 2.46
DME/Prosthetics	5.66	-	-	0.06	0.05	5.77
Hospice	0.18	-	-	-	0.01	0.19
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 8.25					\$ 8.42
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.04	-		· -	· -	0.04
Case Management	0.51				<u> </u>	0.51
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.55					\$ 0.55
Total Medical Costs	\$ 554.56					\$ 573.86

Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64  Member Months: 115,914 Category of Service	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience
	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
Innationt Hoonital						
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 137.20	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.69	\$ 2.99	\$ 140.88
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	33.79	-	=	0.17	0.74	34.70
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	11.42		-	0.06	0.25	11.73
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 182.41					\$ 187.31
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.65	\$ 29.93
Outpatient Surgery	33.25	-	-	0.33	0.76	34.34
Outpatient Radiology	16.66	-	-	0.17	0.38	17.21
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	12.85	-	-	0.13	0.29	13.27
Outpatient Pharmacy	31.66	-	-	0.32	0.72	32.70
Outpatient MH/SA	4.06	-	-	0.04	0.09	4.19
Other Outpatient	20.18		-	0.20	0.46	20.84
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 147.79					\$ 152.48
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 20.59	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.20	\$ 21.00
Anesthesia	3.41	-	-	0.03	0.04	3.48
Inpatient Visits	8.11	-	-	0.08	0.08	8.27
MH/SA	30.02	-	-	0.30	0.30	30.62
Emergency Room	5.89	-	-	0.06	0.06	6.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	29.05	-	-	0.29	0.29	29.63
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	9.09	-	=	0.09	0.09	9.27
Radiology	11.83	-	-	0.12	0.12	12.07
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	8.13 2.62	-	-	0.08 0.03	0.08 0.02	8.29 2.67
Therapy	2.62 5.97	-	-	0.03	0.02	6.09
Vision	2.70	=	-	0.00	0.00	2.75
Other Professional	13.49	_	0.01	0.14	0.02	13.77
Subtotal Professional	\$ 150.90	-	0.01	0.14	0.10	\$ 153.92
Detail Discussion						
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 117.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.35	\$ 6.59	\$ 126.36
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 117.42	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 2.00	Ψ 0.00	\$ 126.36
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 2.25	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.03	\$ 2.30
DME/Prosthetics	ֆ 2.25 7.04	φ U.UU -	φ 0.00	\$ 0.02 0.07	φ 0.03 0.07	φ 2.30 7.18
Hospice	1.21	- -	-	0.07	0.07	1.25
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 10.50	·	<del></del> ,	0.01	0.00	\$ 10.73
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02
HCBS	0.08	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	0.08
Case Management	0.46	- -	- -	= =	- -	0.46
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.56					\$ 0.56
Total Medical Costs	\$ 609.58					\$ 631.36
Total medical Costs	φ 003.30					φ 03 1.30

Rate Cell: RHP - ID	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience	
Member Months: 11,223 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM	
				- 10 <b>,</b> 000			
Inpatient Hospital							
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 122.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.23	\$ 2.69	\$ 126.78	
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	- 57.48	-	-	0.57	- 1.26	- 59.31	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	37.40 -	-	-	0.57	1.20	39.31	
Other Inpatient	8.13	_	_	0.08	0.18	8.39	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 188.47	-				\$ 194.48	
Outrotions II and II and ital							
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 33.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.74	\$ 33.99	
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	ֆ 33.06 21.56	φ U.UU -	φ 0.00 -	0.32	\$ 0.74 0.50	φ 33.99 22.38	
Outpatient Badiology	7.28	_	_	0.11	0.17	7.56	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	11.50	_	-	0.17	0.27	11.94	
Outpatient Pharmacy	7.78	_	-	0.12	0.17	8.07	
Outpatient MH/SA	2.49	_	_	0.04	0.05	2.58	
Other Outpatient	19.57	-	-	0.29	0.45	20.31	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 103.26	-		-		\$ 106.83	
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 10.72	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.11	\$ 10.94	
Anesthesia	4.09	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.04	0.04	4.17	
Inpatient Visits	14.63	_	_	0.15	0.14	14.92	
MH/SA	42.93	_	-	0.43	0.43	43.79	
Emergency Room	7.61	-	-	0.08	0.07	7.76	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	32.03	-	-	0.32	0.32	32.67	
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	7.37	-	-	0.07	0.08	7.52	
Radiology	6.87	-	-	0.07	0.07	7.01	
Office Administered Drugs	5.61	-	-	0.06	0.05	5.72	
Physical Exams	4.74	-	-	0.05	0.05	4.84	
Therapy	7.12	-	-	0.07	0.07	7.26	
Vision Other Professional	2.48	-	- 0.01	0.02	0.03	2.53	
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	101.96 <b>\$ 248.16</b>		0.01	1.02	1.03	104.02 <b>\$ 253.15</b>	
oubtotal i Tolessional	Ψ 2-10.10					Ψ 200.10	
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 255.94	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 6.40	\$ 14.43	\$ 276.77	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 255.94					\$ 276.77	
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 3.44	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.04	\$ 3.51	
DME/Prosthetics	72.93	-	-	0.73	0.74	74.40	
Hospice	16.51		-	0.17	0.34	17.02	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 92.88					\$ 94.93	
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.64	
HCBS	11.15	-	0.01	-	-	11.16	
Case Management	0.44	-	-	-	-	0.44	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 12.22					\$ 12.24	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 900.93					\$ 938.40	
	¥ 000.00					ψ 555.40	

Rate Cell: RHP - SPMI	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 34,094 Category of Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
		•	•	•	•	
Inpatient Hospital	0.40.75	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	0.4.04	A 000 70
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 219.75	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.20	\$ 4.81	\$ 226.76
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	266.99	-	-	- 2.67	- 5.85	- 275.51
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	1.89	-	-	0.02	0.04	1.95
Other Inpatient	29.81	_	-	0.30	0.65	30.76
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 518.44	-			0.00	\$ 534.98
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Frospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 116.52	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.58	\$ 2.64	\$ 119.74
Outpatient Surgery	28.86	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	0.43	0.66	29.95
Outpatient Radiology	16.72	_	_	0.25	0.38	17.35
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	25.75	-	-	0.39	0.58	26.72
Outpatient Pharmacy	52.49	-	-	0.79	1.20	54.48
Outpatient MH/SA	21.90	-	-	0.33	0.50	22.73
Other Outpatient	36.11		<u> </u>	0.54	0.83	37.48
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 298.35		_			\$ 308.45
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 19.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.20	\$ 20.18
Anesthesia	4.25	-	-	0.04	0.05	4.34
Inpatient Visits	28.95	-	-	0.29	0.29	29.53
MH/SA	536.94	-	-	5.37	5.42	547.73
Emergency Room	28.45	-	-	0.28	0.29	29.02
Office/Home Visits/Consults	61.17	-	-	0.61	0.62	62.40
Maternity	0.67	-	-	0.01	-	0.68
Pathology/Lab	22.20	-	-	0.22	0.23	22.65
Radiology	14.99	-	-	0.15	0.15	15.29
Office Administered Drugs	12.92	-	-	0.13	0.13	13.18
Physical Exams	2.85	-	-	0.03	0.03	2.91
Therapy Vision	6.17 2.92	-	-	0.06 0.03	0.06 0.03	6.29 2.98
Other Professional	46.00	-	- 0.16	0.46	0.03	47.09
Subtotal Professional	\$ 788.26		0.10	0.40	0.47	\$ 804.27
L						
Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy	\$ 415.81	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 10.40	\$ 23.44	\$ 449.65
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 415.81	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ 10.10	Ψ 20.11	\$ 449.65
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 10.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.11	\$ 10.48
DME/Prosthetics	13.35	-	-	0.13	0.14	13.62
Hospice	0.94	_	_	0.01	0.02	0.97
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 24.56					\$ 25.07
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.39
HCBS	0.27	-	-	-	-	0.27
Case Management	2.27	-	-	-	-	2.27
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.93					\$ 2.93
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,048.35					\$ 2,125.35

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	SFY 2017 Base	Program	~	Tre		Adjusted Base Experience
RHF - Other Disabled 21-44	Experience	Adjusti	nents	Adjustr	nents	Experience
Member Months: 46,404		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	PMPM
		-		-	-	
Inpatient Hospital						
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 132.53	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.33	\$ 2.90	\$ 136.76
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	42.29	-	-	0.42	0.93	43.64
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	8.62	-	-	0.09	0.19	8.90
Other Inpatient	4.17		-	0.04	0.09	4.30
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 187.61					\$ 193.60
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 71.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.36	\$ 1.61	\$ 73.27
Outpatient Surgery	23.79	· <u>-</u>	· -	0.36	0.54	24.69
Outpatient Radiology	11.75	-	-	0.18	0.26	12.19
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	21.02	-	-	0.32	0.48	21.82
Outpatient Pharmacy	33.17	-	-	0.50	0.76	34.43
Outpatient MH/SA	5.65	-	-	0.08	0.13	5.86
Other Outpatient	32.46	-	-	0.49	0.74	33.69
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 199.14	-	-			\$ 205.95
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 13.74	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.14	\$ 14.02
Anesthesia	3.85	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	0.04	0.04	3.93
Inpatient Visits	9.13	-	-	0.04	0.04	9.31
MH/SA	58.49	-	-	0.58	0.60	59.67
Emergency Room	11.70			0.12	0.12	11.94
Office/Home Visits/Consults	30.52	-	-	0.12	0.30	31.13
Maternity	2.86			0.03	0.03	2.92
Pathology/Lab	10.19	_	_	0.10	0.10	10.39
Radiology	8.83	-		0.09	0.09	9.01
Office Administered Drugs	26.85	_	_	0.09	0.09	27.39
Physical Exams	2.44			0.02	0.03	2.49
Therapy	4.48			0.04	0.05	4.57
Vision	2.08			0.04	0.02	2.12
Other Professional	20.85		0.14	0.21	0.21	21.41
Subtotal Professional	\$ 206.01		0.14	0.21	0.21	\$ 210.30
						•
Retail Pharmacy	¢ 455 50	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	ф 2 QQ	¢ 0 77	¢ 460 04
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 155.58	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 3.89	\$ 8.77	\$ 168.24
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 155.58					\$ 168.24
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 2.68	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	\$ 2.73
DME/Prosthetics	12.51	-	-	0.13	0.12	12.76
Hospice	0.81		<u> </u>	0.01	0.02	0.84
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 16.00					\$ 16.33
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.04	-	-	-	-	0.04
Case Management	0.40	-	-	=	-	0.40
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.44	-		_		\$ 0.44
Total Medical Costs	\$ 764.78					\$ 794.86
i otal Miculcai Costs	φ / 04./ 0					₽ 134.00

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 45+	SFY 2017 Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience
Member Months: 91,845 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	<b>ቀ</b> ጋር 7 ዓጋ	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b></b>	ф O FO	<b>¢</b>	Ф OGG OF
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 257.82	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.58	\$ 5.65 -	\$ 266.05
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	37.28	-	-	0.37	0.82	38.47
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	0.57	0.02	50.47
Other Inpatient	25.43	_	_	0.25	0.56	26.24
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 320.53					\$ 330.76
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 60.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.30	\$ 1.36	\$ 61.85
Outpatient Surgery	43.02	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	0.65	0.98	44.65
Outpatient Radiology	26.75	_	_	0.40	0.61	27.76
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	25.95	_	-	0.39	0.59	26.93
Outpatient Pharmacy	72.70	-	-	1.09	1.66	75.45
Outpatient MH/SA	4.15	-	-	0.06	0.10	4.31
Other Outpatient	55.95	-	=	0.84	1.28	58.07
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 288.71		_		_	\$ 299.02
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 29.58	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.30	\$ 0.29	\$ 30.17
Anesthesia	4.49	· -	-	0.04	0.05	4.58
Inpatient Visits	15.27	-	-	0.15	0.16	15.58
MH/SA	59.06	-	-	0.59	0.60	60.25
Emergency Room	12.10	-	-	0.12	0.12	12.34
Office/Home Visits/Consults	49.14	-	-	0.49	0.50	50.13
Maternity	=	-	=	-	-	=
Pathology/Lab	13.40	-	-	0.13	0.14	13.67
Radiology	19.88	-	-	0.20	0.20	20.28
Office Administered Drugs	10.32	-	-	0.10	0.11	10.53
Physical Exams	3.07 10.12	-	-	0.03 0.10	0.03 0.10	3.13 10.32
Therapy Vision	3.24	-	-	0.10	0.10	3.31
Other Professional	39.99	-	0.41	0.40	0.41	41.21
Subtotal Professional	\$ 269.66		0.41	0.40	0.41	\$ 275.50
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 318.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 7.95	\$ 17.93	\$ 343.94
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 318.06		* ****		* *****	\$ 343.94
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 4.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	\$ 4.26
DME/Prosthetics	20.65	· -	· -	0.21	0.21	21.07
Hospice	4.14	-	-	0.04	0.09	4.27
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 28.97					\$ 29.60
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13
HCBS	0.17	-	-	-	-	0.17
Case Management	0.74	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u>-</u>	0.74
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.04					\$ 1.04
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,226.97					\$ 1,279.86

Appendix 3: SFY 2017 and SFY 2018 Base Data Blending	

State of Rhode Island					
Exec	utive Office of Health and H				
	Medicaid Managed Care F				
	Base Data Blendir	ng			
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base		
RC - MF<1	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience		
	Dues Experience	2400 Experience	<u> </u>		
SFY 2018 Member Months: 66,213					
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM		
Lange 4 and 11 and 4 al					
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 119.33	\$ 143.40	\$ 136.18		
Inpatient Well Newborn	۶ 119.53 76.52	φ 145.40 87.58	84.26		
Inpatient MH/SA	0.83	0.91	0.89		
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-		
Other Inpatient	1.33	0.27	0.59		
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 198.01	\$ 232.16	\$ 221.92		
Outpatient Hospital	4.00 /-	***	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 32.42	\$ 30.31	\$ 30.94		
Outpatient Surgery	5.56	4.59	4.88		
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.27 3.14	2.39 6.49	2.35 5.48		
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	2.51	1.74	1.97		
Outpatient MH/SA	0.59	0.74	0.70		
Other Outpatient	7.92	9.93	9.33		
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 54.41	\$ 56.19	\$ 55.65		
Professional					
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 10.47	\$ 8.92	\$ 9.39		
Anesthesia	3.62	3.25	3.36		
Inpatient Visits	15.78 4.76	18.01	17.34		
MH/SA Emergency Room	4.76 6.01	4.85 6.38	4.82 6.27		
Office/Home Visits/Consults	37.48	37.16	37.26		
Maternity	-	-	-		
Pathology/Lab	1.09	1.06	1.07		
Radiology	1.18	1.22	1.21		
Office Administered Drugs	0.03	0.05	0.04		
Physical Exams	43.01	47.39	46.08		
Therapy	0.37	0.38	0.38		
Vision	0.66	0.50	0.55		
Other Professional	18.04	18.84	18.60		
Subtotal Professional	\$ 142.50	\$ 148.01	\$ 146.37		
Retail Pharmacy					
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 16.58	\$ 11.55	\$ 13.06		
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 16.58	\$ 11.55	\$ 13.06		
1	•	·	·		
Ancillary					
Transportation	\$ 0.96	\$ 0.65	\$ 0.74		
DME/Prosthetics	4.79	5.20	5.08		
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	<u> </u>	0.01 <b>\$ 5.86</b>	0.01 <b>\$ 5.83</b>		
Subtotal Affelliary	<b>р 5./5</b>	φ 5.00	\$ 5.83		
LTSS					
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		
HCBS	0.87	0.15	0.37		
Case Management	1.60	1.35	1.43		
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.47	\$ 1.50	\$ 1.80		
L	A	<b>.</b>	<b>.</b>		
Total Medical Costs	\$ 419.72	\$ 455.27	\$ 444.63		

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs Base Data Blending				
	Base Bata Biellan	·9		
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base	
RC - MF 1-5	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience	
DEV 2040 Marshan Marshan 255 074				
SFY 2018 Member Months: 355,874 Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	РМРМ	
Category of Service	FIVIFIVI	L IAIL IAI	FIVIFIVI	
Inpatient Hospital				
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 10.77	\$ 11.99	\$ 11.62	
Inpatient Well Newborn	· -	· -	· -	
Inpatient MH/SA	1.01	1.00	1.00	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	
Other Inpatient	0.21	0.03	0.08	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 11.99	\$ 13.02	\$ 12.70	
Outpatient Hospital				
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 19.52	\$ 18.31	\$ 18.67	
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	8.18	7.77	7.89	
Outpatient Radiology	0.89	1.24	1.14	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.26	3.10	2.85	
Outpatient Pharmacy	2.61	2.09	2.25	
Outpatient MH/SA	2.75	2.26	2.41	
Other Outpatient	3.78	4.59	4.35	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 39.99	\$ 39.36	\$ 39.56	
Bustonsianal				
Professional	¢ 2.04	<b># 4.04</b>	¢ 4 00	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia	\$ 2.01 1.15	\$ 1.84 1.11	\$ 1.89 1.12	
Inpatient Visits	0.97	1.11	1.07	
MH/SA	7.62	7.70	7.68	
Emergency Room	2.86	2.94	2.92	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	20.81	19.69	20.03	
Maternity	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	1.29	1.38	1.35	
Radiology	0.35	0.35	0.35	
Office Administered Drugs	0.08	0.03	0.05	
Physical Exams	8.35	8.61	8.53	
Therapy	0.31	0.44	0.40	
Vision	1.36	1.33	1.34	
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	16.80 <b>\$ 63.96</b>	17.09 <b>\$ 63.62</b>	17.00 <b>\$ 63.73</b>	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 63.96	\$ 63.62	\$ 63.73	
Retail Pharmacy				
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 12.73	\$ 12.91	\$ 12.86	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 12.73	\$ 12.91	\$ 12.86	
Ancillary	* ^ ^	<b>*</b> • • •	* ^ ^ ^	
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.22	
,,	1.31	1.28	1.29	
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	<u> </u>	\$ 1.50	- \$ 1.51	
Subtotal Allollary	ψ 1.54	Ψ 1.50	ψ 1.31	
LTSS				
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	0.54	0.63	0.60	
Case Management	1.96	2.05	2.02	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.50	\$ 2.68	\$ 2.62	
L	<b>.</b>	<b>A</b>		
Total Medical Costs	\$ 132.71	\$ 133.09	\$ 132.98	

State of Rhode Island						
Exec	utive Office of Health and H Medicaid Managed Care F					
	Base Data Blendir					
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base			
RC - MF 6-14	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience			
SFY 2018 Member Months: 578,824						
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM			
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 5.75	\$ 5.64	\$ 5.67			
Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 5.75 -	\$ 5.04 -	\$ 5.0 <i>1</i>			
Inpatient MH/SA	8.98	9.09	9.06			
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-			
Other Inpatient	0.14	0.06	0.08			
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 14.87	\$ 14.79	\$ 14.81			
Outpatient Hospital						
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 11.97	\$ 11.71	\$ 11.79			
Outpatient Surgery	4.04	3.68	3.79			
Outpatient Radiology	1.44	1.43	1.43			
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.31	2.96	2.77			
Outpatient Pharmacy	3.15	2.87	2.95			
Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	4.38 2.96	3.89 3.32	4.04 3.21			
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 30.25	\$ 29.86	\$ 29.98			
	,	,	,			
Professional						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 1.91	\$ 1.69	\$ 1.76			
Anesthesia	0.67	0.65	0.66			
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	0.86 15.42	0.78 14.56	0.80 14.82			
Emergency Room	15.42	14.56	14.82			
Office/Home Visits/Consults	19.22	18.10	18.44			
Maternity	-	-	-			
Pathology/Lab	1.23	1.32	1.29			
Radiology	0.88	0.86	0.87			
Office Administered Drugs	0.08	0.67	0.49			
Physical Exams	4.94	5.07	5.03			
Therapy	0.58	0.58	0.58			
Vision	4.51	4.42	4.45			
Other Professional	5.03	5.24 <b>\$ 55.80</b>	5.18			
Subtotal Professional	\$ 57.19	\$ 55.60	\$ 56.23			
Retail Pharmacy						
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 22.25	\$ 21.13	\$ 21.47			
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 22.25	\$ 21.13	\$ 21.47			
Ancillary						
Transportation	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.28			
DME/Prosthetics	1.46	1.53	1.51			
Hospice	<u>-</u>	-	-			
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 1.75	\$ 1.80	\$ 1.79			
LTSS						
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00			
HCBS	2.24	2.35	2.32			
Case Management	0.38	0.47	0.44			
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.62	\$ 2.82	\$ 2.76			
Total Madical Costs	¢ 400 00	¢ 400 00	£ 407 04			
Total Medical Costs	\$ 128.93	\$ 126.20	\$ 127.04			

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs				
	Base Data Blendin	ıg		
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base	
RC - M 15-44	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience	
10 - III 10-44	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience	
SFY 2018 Member Months: 222,534				
Category of Service	РМРМ	PMPM	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital	<b>4.7.7</b> 0	4.00.40	<b>*</b> 40.05	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 17.76	\$ 20.46	\$ 19.65	
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	13.41	- 11.00	- 11.72	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	13.41	11.00	11.72	
Other Inpatient	0.76	0.08	0.28	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 31.93	\$ 31.54	\$ 31.65	
	*	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	, , , , ,	
Outpatient Hospital				
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 17.29	\$ 17.03	\$ 17.11	
Outpatient Surgery	7.13	7.93	7.69	
Outpatient Radiology	3.95	2.27	2.77	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	4.90	5.72	5.47	
Outpatient Pharmacy	9.33	8.84	8.99	
Outpatient MH/SA	3.01	2.89	2.93	
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	2.95 <b>\$ 48.56</b>	3.39 <b>\$ 48.07</b>	3.26 <b>\$ 48.22</b>	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 40.3 <del>0</del>	\$ 46.07	\$ 40.2Z	
Professional				
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 4.68	\$ 4.43	\$ 4.51	
Anesthesia	0.98	1.16	1.11	
Inpatient Visits	1.71	1.91	1.85	
MH/SA	17.56	15.90	16.40	
Emergency Room	2.95	2.87	2.89	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	19.44	17.67	18.20	
Maternity	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>	
Pathology/Lab	4.08	3.98	4.01	
Radiology	2.93	2.69	2.76	
Office Administered Drugs	1.13	1.72	1.54	
Physical Exams Therapy	2.93 2.37	2.92 2.28	2.92 2.31	
Vision	2.64	2.26 2.54	2.57	
Other Professional	4.19	4.04	4.09	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 67.59	\$ 64.11	\$ 65.16	
	* 53355	*	, , , , ,	
Retail Pharmacy				
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 34.64	\$ 34.18	\$ 34.32	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 34.64	\$ 34.18	\$ 34.32	
Amaillam				
Ancillary	¢ 0.63	¢ 0 53	¢ 0 56	
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 0.62 2.54	\$ 0.53 2.63	\$ 0.56 2.60	
Hospice	0.02	0.08	0.06	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.18	\$ 3.24	\$ 3.22	
	¥ 00	¥ V:= :	¥ 0.22	
LTSS				
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	2.25	2.15	2.18	
Case Management	0.31	0.34	0.33	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.56	\$ 2.49	\$ 2.51	
Total Madical Costs	A 400 40	<b>#</b> 400 00	A 40E 60	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 188.46	\$ 183.63	\$ 185.08	

Exec	State of Rhode Isla utive Office of Health and H Medicaid Managed Care F	łuman Services	
	Base Data Blendin		
Deta Calle	OFV 0047 A directed	OFV 0040 Adimeted	Blended Base
Rate Cell: RC - F 15-44	SFY 2017 Adjusted Base Experience	SFY 2018 Adjusted Base Experience	Experience
1 10 44	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 526,460			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 25.16	\$ 26.74	\$ 26.27
Inpatient Well Newborn	0.01	-	Ψ 20.21 -
Inpatient MH/SA	16.25	15.35	15.62
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.83	0.43	0.55
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 42.25	\$ 42.52	\$ 42.44
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 30.75	\$ 29.21	\$ 29.67
Outpatient Surgery	15.05	15.74	15.53
Outpatient Radiology	6.39	6.10	6.19
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	16.70	18.10	17.68
Outpatient Pharmacy	10.41	9.22	9.58
Outpatient MH/SA	5.63	4.92	5.13
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	4.97 <b>\$ 89.90</b>	5.97 <b>\$ 89.26</b>	5.67 <b>\$ 89.45</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 63.90	\$ 69.20	φ 03. <del>4</del> 3
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 7.06	\$ 6.71	\$ 6.82
Anesthesia	1.68	1.52	1.57
Inpatient Visits	1.97	2.06	2.03
MH/SA	23.24	21.26	21.85
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	4.87 32.76	4.68 31.51	4.74 31.89
Maternity	0.03	0.03	0.03
Pathology/Lab	7.74	7.87	7.83
Radiology	5.61	5.45	5.50
Office Administered Drugs	3.15	2.51	2.70
Physical Exams	3.71	3.70	3.70
Therapy	3.09	3.01	3.03
Vision	3.24	3.19	3.21
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	8.78 <b>\$ 106.93</b>	8.48 <b>\$ 101.98</b>	8.57 <b>\$ 103.47</b>
Subtotal Frolessional	φ 100.33	\$ 101.90	φ 103.47
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 46.57	\$ 47.58	\$ 47.28
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 46.57	\$ 47.58	\$ 47.28
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 0.89	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.84
DME/Prosthetics	2.26	2.28	2.27
Hospice	0.14	0.04	0.07
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.29	\$ 3.14	\$ 3.18
LTSS	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b># 0.00</b>
Nursing Home HCBS	\$ 0.00 0.92	\$ 0.00 0.87	\$ 0.00 0.89
Case Management	0.92	0.87	0.89
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.14	\$ 1.15	\$ 1.15
	¥	<b>+3</b>	Ţ <b>o</b>
Total Medical Costs	\$ 290.08	\$ 285.63	\$ 286.97

State of Rhode Island				
Exec	utive Office of Health and H			
	Medicaid Managed Care F Base Data Blendir			
	Dase Data Dienuii	ig		
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base	
RC - MF 45+	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience	
OFV 2040 Marshar Marshar 444 470				
SFY 2018 Member Months: 114,170 Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM	
Category of Service	FIVIFIVI	L IAIL IAI	FIVIFIVI	
Inpatient Hospital				
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 63.56	\$ 61.93	\$ 62.42	
Inpatient Well Newborn		-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	7.37	5.65	6.17	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	2.62	1.61	- 1.91	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 73.55	\$ 69.19	\$ 70.50	
Гологован перапони посрти	¥ 1 5165	<b>V 33113</b>	<b>¥</b> 1 0.00	
Outpatient Hospital				
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 23.27	\$ 22.92	\$ 23.03	
Outpatient Surgery	28.81	29.29	29.15	
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	14.65 13.81	13.08 14.51	13.55 14.30	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	19.81	21.20	20.78	
Outpatient MH/SA	2.44	1.96	2.10	
Other Outpatient	10.44	11.25	11.01	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 113.23	\$ 114.21	\$ 113.92	
L				
Professional	<b>0.45.04</b>	<b>0.44.00</b>	<b>45.00</b>	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia	\$ 15.81 2.55	\$ 14.69 2.56	\$ 15.03 2.56	
Inpatient Visits	2.97	2.61	2.72	
MH/SA	19.47	17.07	17.79	
Emergency Room	4.03	3.95	3.97	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	42.15	40.83	41.23	
Maternity	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	8.09	8.59	8.44	
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	11.39 5.80	11.81 4.31	11.68 4.76	
Physical Exams	4.01	3.93	3.95	
Therapy	6.67	6.84	6.79	
Vision	3.58	3.67	3.64	
Other Professional	9.97	9.31	9.51	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 136.49	\$ 130.17	\$ 132.07	
Potoil Phormony				
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 94.91	\$ 99.67	\$ 98.24	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 94.91	\$ 99.67	\$ 98.24	
•	• • • •	,	,	
Ancillary				
Transportation	\$ 0.88	\$ 0.77	\$ 0.80	
DME/Prosthetics	5.45	5.94	5.79	
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	0.22 <b>\$ 6.55</b>	0.28 <b>\$ 6.99</b>	0.26 <b>\$ 6.85</b>	
Cantolia Allonaly	ψ 0.00	ψ 0.33	Ψ 0.03	
LTSS				
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	0.82	0.51	0.60	
Case Management	0.50	0.68	0.63	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.32	\$ 1.19	\$ 1.23	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 426.05	\$ 421.42	\$ 422.81	
	¥ .20.00	¥ .==	¥ .==.01	

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs				
	Base Data Blendin	ig		
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base	
RC - EFP	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience	
	2400 2/10/10/100		_Apononec	
SFY 2018 Member Months: 11,933				
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM	
Lange 25 and 11 and 24 at				
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 00	
Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
Inpatient MH/SA	_	_	<u>-</u>	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	_	
Other Inpatient	-	-	-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
Outpatient Hospital	<b>* • • •</b> •	<b>A A A B</b>	4000	
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.63	
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	1.24 0.68	0.06 0.12	0.06 0.12	
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.27	2.08	2.08	
Outpatient Parmacy	0.28	0.33	0.33	
Outpatient MH/SA	0.20	-	-	
Other Outpatient	0.55	0.72	0.72	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 5.90	\$ 3.94	\$ 3.94	
			·	
Professional				
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 0.42	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.21	
Anesthesia	0.23	-	-	
Inpatient Visits	0.01	-	-	
MH/SA	0.18	-	-	
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	0.13 1.38	0.08 0.99	0.08 0.99	
Maternity	0.01	-	0.99	
Pathology/Lab	1.26	0.93	0.93	
Radiology	0.24	0.28	0.28	
Office Administered Drugs	0.18	0.47	0.47	
Physical Exams	0.69	0.58	0.58	
Therapy	0.04	0.02	0.02	
Vision	0.06	0.02	0.02	
Other Professional	2.64	1.93	1.93	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 7.47	\$ 5.51	\$ 5.51	
Deteil Disames and				
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	¢ 2 12	\$ 2 6 <i>1</i>	\$ 2.64	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.12 <b>\$ 3.12</b>	\$ 2.64 <b>\$ 2.64</b>	\$ 2.64	
Custotal Retail Filannacy	Ψ 0.1 <b>2</b>	Ψ 2.04	Ψ 2.04	
Ancillary				
Transportation	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.05	
DME/Prosthetics	0.02	-	-	
Hospice			-	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.05	
LTCC				
LTSS	¢ 0 00	<b>\$</b> 0.00	¢ 0 00	
Nursing Home HCBS	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
Case Management	- -	- -		
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
	¥ 5.56	<b>+</b> 5.53	<b>4 3100</b>	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 17.19	\$ 12.14	\$ 12.14	

Exec	State of Rhode Isla utive Office of Health and H Medicaid Managed Care F	łuman Services	
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell: RC - SOBRA	SFY 2017 Adjusted Base Experience	SFY 2018 Adjusted Base Experience	Blended Base Experience
	Duco Exponence	Duco Experience	_xpoilones
SFY 2018 Member Months: 4,823			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 455.61	\$ 441.77	\$ 445.92
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	· -	-
Inpatient MH/SA	-	-	-
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	3,864.47	3,995.52	3,956.21
Other Inpatient	118.60	1.48	36.62
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 4,438.68	\$ 4,438.77	\$ 4,438.75
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 1,459.61	\$ 1,540.67	\$ 1,516.35
Outpatient Surgery	156.84	150.36	152.30
Outpatient Radiology	540.83	585.13	571.84
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	714.75	865.90	820.56
Outpatient Pharmacy	52.56	91.10	79.54
Outpatient MH/SA	-	4.75	3.33
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	317.74 <b>\$ 3,242.33</b>	402.52 <b>\$ 3,640.43</b>	377.09 <b>\$ 3,521.01</b>
Subtotal Sutpatient Hospital	Ψ 0,272.00	Ψ 3,0-03	ψ 3,321.01
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 11.34	\$ 8.59	\$ 9.42
Anesthesia	432.95	391.56	403.98
Inpatient Visits	54.56	61.04	59.10
MH/SA	2.70	0.94	1.47
Emergency Room	151.42	117.91	127.96
Office/Home Visits/Consults	103.08	101.57	102.02 1,502.49
Maternity Pathology/Lab	1,516.22 59.21	1,496.60 78.40	72.64
Radiology	272.60	293.46	287.20
Office Administered Drugs	10.91	12.09	11.74
Physical Exams	5.29	5.16	5.20
Therapy	1.81	3.65	3.10
Vision	0.06	-	0.02
Other Professional	101.42	89.13	92.82
Subtotal Professional	\$ 2,723.57	\$ 2,660.10	\$ 2,679.16
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	,	,	,
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 7.76	\$ 6.96	\$ 7.20
DME/Prosthetics	115.67	125.17	122.32
Hospice	- # 422.42	- + 422.42	- ¢ 420 52
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 123.43	\$ 132.13	\$ 129.52
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.23	0.04	0.10
Case Management	0.05	0.02	0.03
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.13
Total Madical Costs	¢ 40 500 00	¢ 40 074 40	¢ 40 700 F7
Total Medical Costs	\$ 10,528.29	\$ 10,871.49	\$ 10,768.57

State of Rhode Island			
Executive Office of Health and Human Services  Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
	•	•	
SFY 2018 Member Months: 23,290			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 14.54	\$ 21.23	\$ 17.88
Inpatient Well Newborn	0.71	-	0.36
Inpatient MH/SA	81.08	113.16	97.12
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	0.18	0.27	0.23
Other Inpatient	8.77	1.32	5.05
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 105.28	\$ 135.98	\$ 120.64
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 16.70	\$ 14.80	\$ 15.75
Outpatient Surgery	6.01	6.80	φ 15.75 6.41
Outpatient Radiology	2.12	4.69	3.41
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	5.14	6.38	5.76
Outpatient Pharmacy	1.33	3.14	2.24
Outpatient MH/SA	19.24	17.24	18.24
Other Outpatient	9.56	8.30	8.93
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 60.10	\$ 61.35	\$ 60.74
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 2.73	\$ 2.72	\$ 2.73
Anesthesia	1.11	1.03	1.07
Inpatient Visits	2.94	3.63	3.29
MH/SA	50.95	45.50	48.22
Emergency Room	2.69	3.02	2.86
Office/Home Visits/Consults	22.98	22.30	22.64
Maternity	0.08	0.15	0.12
Pathology/Lab	2.17	2.10	2.13
Radiology	1.20	1.38	1.29
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	0.09 6.38	0.20 6.37	0.15 6.38
Therapy	1.13	1.09	1.11
Vision	4.50	3.98	4.24
Other Professional	52.99	46.59	49.79
Subtotal Professional	\$ 151.94	\$ 140.06	\$ 146.02
Retail Pharmacy	ф <b>Б</b> 4 07	¢ 45 04	¢ 40 74
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 54.37 <b>\$ 54.37</b>	\$ 45.04 <b>\$ 45.04</b>	\$ 49.71 <b>\$ 49.71</b>
	Ψ 04.01	¥ 40.04	Ψ 40.11
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 0.80	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.83
DME/Prosthetics	14.34	16.03	15.19
Hospice			-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 15.14	\$ 16.89	\$ 16.02
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	36.07	33.94	35.00
Case Management	5.75	6.33	6.04
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 41.82	\$ 40.27	\$ 41.04
Total Modical Costs	¢ 400 ce	¢ 420 E0	¢ 494 47
Total Medical Costs	\$ 428.65	\$ 439.59	\$ 434.17

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
CSHCN - Katie Beckett	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 1,303			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 429.69	\$ 441.53	\$ 435.61
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	286.10	394.82	340.46
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-
Other Inpatient		-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 715.79	\$ 836.35	\$ 776.07
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 34.82	\$ 22.41	\$ 28.62
Outpatient Surgery	30.42	43.93	37.17
Outpatient Radiology	12.41	10.67	11.54
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	10.75	17.88	14.31
Outpatient Pharmacy	4.77	3.60	4.18
Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	14.68 51.09	19.20 60.13	16.94 55.61
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 158.94	\$ 177.82	\$ 168.37
Subtotal Suspation Hoopital	ψ 100.0 <del>1</del>	Ų 177.02	ψ 100.01
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 11.52	\$ 7.71	\$ 9.62
Anesthesia	3.41	3.69	3.55
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	37.12 115.10	24.16	30.64 129.63
Emergency Room	7.75	144.15 4.98	6.36
Office/Home Visits/Consults	46.73	37.54	42.14
Maternity	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	1.82	1.85	1.84
Radiology	4.13	5.83	4.98
Office Administered Drugs	0.02	-	0.01
Physical Exams	4.84	5.58	5.21
Therapy Vision	10.69 3.30	10.19 3.67	10.44 3.48
Other Professional	478.91	473.82	476.37
Subtotal Professional	\$ 725.34	\$ 723.17	\$ 724.27
			·
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 331.52 \$ 334.53	\$ 351.27 <b>\$ 351.27</b>	\$ 341.40
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 331.52	\$ 351.2 <i>1</i>	\$ 341.40
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 7.34	\$ 3.21	\$ 5.28
DME/Prosthetics	147.60	91.20	119.40
Hospice	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 154.94	\$ 94.41	\$ 124.68
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	592.60	482.17	537.39
Case Management	61.63	52.67	57.15
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 654.23	\$ 534.84	\$ 594.54
Total Madical Costs	¢ 2 740 76	¢ 2 747 0£	¢ 2 720 22
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,740.76	\$ 2,717.86	\$ 2,729.33

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ıg	
Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15	SFY 2017 Adjusted Base Experience	SFY 2018 Adjusted Base Experience	Blended Base Experience
C311CN - 331 < 13	Dase Expendice	Base Expendice	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 38,563			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
han attack the control			
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 207.11	\$ 118.21	\$ 162.66
Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 207.11 -	\$ 110.21 -	\$ 102.00 -
Inpatient MH/SA	160.61	157.86	159.24
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	4.92		2.46
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 372.64	\$ 276.07	\$ 324.36
Outpotiont Hoopital			
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.64	\$ 30.05	\$ 29.85
Outpatient Surgery	21.65	28.18	24.92
Outpatient Radiology	7.78	10.08	8.93
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	9.43	15.78	12.61
Outpatient Pharmacy	12.54	55.08	33.81
Outpatient MH/SA	24.50	24.33	24.42
Other Outpatient	33.13	36.06	34.60
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 138.67	\$ 199.56	\$ 169.14
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 8.60	\$ 8.52	\$ 8.56
Anesthesia	4.86	6.11	5.49
Inpatient Visits	15.36	11.89	13.63
MH/SA	74.67	87.51	81.09
Emergency Room	5.04	5.61	5.33
Office/Home Visits/Consults	34.96	34.83	34.90
Maternity Pathology/Lab	2.09	- 1.50	1.80
Radiology	2.54	2.45	2.50
Office Administered Drugs	10.44	10.01	10.23
Physical Exams	7.15	7.56	7.36
Therapy	2.15	2.94	2.55
Vision	5.12	5.21	5.17
Other Professional	197.18	206.33	201.76
Subtotal Professional	\$ 370.16	\$ 390.47	\$ 380.37
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 149.83	\$ 146.33	\$ 148.08
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 149.83	\$ 146.33	\$ 148.08
Ancillary	*		
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 1.30	\$ 1.46 57.00	\$ 1.38
Hospice	58.90 0.02	57.98	58.44 0.01
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 60.22	\$ 59.44	\$ 59.83
	¥ **:-=	¥ •••••	Ţ 231 <b>00</b>
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	97.38	93.62	95.50
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	17.81 <b>\$ 115.19</b>	19.37 <b>\$ 112.99</b>	18.59 <b>\$ 114.09</b>
Subiolai E133	\$115.TB	\$ 112.99	\$ 114.09
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,206.71	\$ 1,184.86	\$ 1,195.87

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
CSHCN - SSI >= 15	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
		•	•
SFY 2018 Member Months: 25,152			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 63.78	\$ 74.88	\$ 69.33
Inpatient Well Newborn	· -	· -	· -
Inpatient MH/SA	167.63	241.61	204.62
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	4.14	4.73	4.43
Other Inpatient	12.27	6.83	9.55
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 247.82	\$ 328.05	\$ 287.93
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 40.83	\$ 42.92	\$ 41.88
Outpatient Surgery	9.72	13.01	11.37
Outpatient Radiology	5.82	4.53	5.18
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	9.94	13.75	11.85
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	6.14 12.09	4.59 8.17	5.37 10.13
Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	8.90	12.29	10.13
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 93.44	\$ 99.26	\$ 96.38
	<b>¥ **</b>	¥ 33.23	<b>+ 00.00</b>
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 7.62	\$ 4.02	\$ 5.82
Anesthesia	3.66	2.68	3.17
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	9.25	11.23	10.24
Emergency Room	63.10 7.97	61.06 8.46	62.08 8.22
Office/Home Visits/Consults	30.21	28.18	29.20
Maternity	1.55	1.79	1.67
Pathology/Lab	4.70	4.85	4.78
Radiology	3.56	3.21	3.39
Office Administered Drugs	11.74	7.56	9.65
Physical Exams	4.87	4.75	4.81
Therapy	1.17	1.57	1.37
Vision Other Professional	4.67 85.24	4.36 71.26	4.51 78.25
Subtotal Professional	\$ 239.31	\$ 214.98	\$ 227.16
	¥ <b>200</b> 10.	<b>4</b> = 1 <b>3</b>	¥ ==¥
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 108.53	\$ 118.03	\$ 113.28
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 108.53	\$ 118.03	\$ 113.28
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 2.03	\$ 2.63	\$ 2.33
DME/Prosthetics	20.21	19.82	20.02
Hospice	<u>-</u>	<del>-</del>	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 22.24	\$ 22.45	\$ 22.35
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	90.63	79.26	84.95
Case Management	8.07	9.65	8.86
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 98.70	\$ 88.91	\$ 93.81
L	<b>.</b>	4 4-1 44	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total Medical Costs	\$ 810.04	\$ 871.68	\$ 840.91

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin		
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
CSHCN - Substitute Care	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
			_Apollolio
SFY 2018 Member Months: 32,352			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 56.06	\$ 36.40	\$ 36.40
Inpatient Well Newborn	1.81	1.96	1.96
Inpatient MH/SA	296.35	215.63	215.63
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	3.79	6.52	6.52
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	3.11 <b>\$ 361.12</b>	5.59 <b>\$ 266.10</b>	5.59 <b>\$ 266.10</b>
Subtotal inpatient Hospital	\$ 301.12	\$ 266.10	\$ 200.10
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 35.51	\$ 39.41	\$ 39.41
Outpatient Surgery	8.52	6.40	6.40
Outpatient Radiology	4.21	2.68	2.68
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	8.36	10.53	10.53
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	1.10 14.86	3.01 13.59	3.01
Outpatient Min/SA Other Outpatient	5.84	5.99	13.59 5.99
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 78.40	\$ 81.61	\$ 81.61
Custotai Cutputoni Noopitai	<b>V</b> 10110	Ψ 0 0 .	<b>V</b> 0
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 5.11	\$ 3.53	\$ 3.53
Anesthesia	1.82	1.78	1.78
Inpatient Visits	7.45	7.69	7.69
MH/SA	75.58	62.92 7.52	62.92 7.52
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	6.33 36.02	33.83	33.83
Maternity	1.02	2.06	2.06
Pathology/Lab	8.23	7.77	7.77
Radiology	2.20	2.19	2.19
Office Administered Drugs	0.26	0.30	0.30
Physical Exams	8.56	8.96	8.96
Therapy	1.48	1.11	1.11
Vision	4.27	4.10	4.10
Other Professional	39.44	39.69	39.69
Subtotal Professional	\$ 197.77	\$ 183.45	\$ 183.45
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 39.46	\$ 37.88	\$ 37.88
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 39.46	\$ 37.88	\$ 37.88
Ancillary	<b>4.70</b>	<b>*</b> 0.40	<b>*</b> 0.40
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 1.79 4.55	\$ 2.12 4.76	\$ 2.12 4.76
Hospice	4.55	4.76	4.70
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 6.34	\$ 6.88	\$ 6.88
,	¥ 0.0 .	<b>¥</b> 0.00	<b>4</b> 5.30
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	3.77	4.80	4.80
Case Management	5.05	5.85	5.85
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 8.82	\$ 10.65	\$ 10.65
Total Medical Costs	\$ 691.91	\$ 586.57	\$ 586.57

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
ME - F 19-24	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
MC - 1 10-24	Buse Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 90,096			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	<b>*</b> 40.00	<b>*</b> 40.05	<b>45.00</b>
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 18.82	\$ 13.65	\$ 15.20
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	- 13.41	- 11.66	12.19
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	13.41	11.00	12.19
Other Inpatient	0.60		0.18
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 32.83	\$ 25.31	\$ 27.57
	,	¥ =====	,
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 31.28	\$ 28.01	\$ 28.99
Outpatient Surgery	5.82	6.15	6.05
Outpatient Radiology	3.15	2.65	2.80
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	14.70	15.22	15.06
Outpatient Pharmacy	8.11	10.82	10.01
Outpatient MH/SA	5.37	4.66	4.87
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	2.88 <b>\$ 71.31</b>	3.46 <b>\$ 70.97</b>	3.29 <b>\$ 71.07</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 71.31	\$ 70.97	φ / 1.U/
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 3.62	\$ 3.32	\$ 3.41
Anesthesia	0.74	0.70	0.71
Inpatient Visits	1.85	1.38	1.52
MH/SA	16.68	15.49	15.85
Emergency Room	4.79	4.41	4.52
Office/Home Visits/Consults	18.28	17.51	17.74
Maternity	0.01	0.01	0.01
Pathology/Lab	5.83	5.76	5.78
Radiology	3.21	3.23	3.22
Office Administered Drugs	1.46	2.30	2.05
Physical Exams	3.26	3.22	3.23
Therapy Vision	2.16 2.97	2.08 3.05	2.10 3.03
Other Professional	6.81	6.65	6.70
Subtotal Professional	\$ 71.67	\$ 69.11	\$ 69.87
	<b>4</b> 1 1101	¥ 55	<b>4 6 6 6</b>
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 31.96	\$ 29.80	\$ 30.45
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 31.96	\$ 29.80	\$ 30.45
A			
Ancillary Transportation	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.82	¢ 0.07
DME/Prosthetics	\$ 0.99 1.21	\$ 0.82 1.20	\$ 0.87 1.20
Hospice	1.21	1.20	1.20
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 2.20	\$ 2.02	\$ 2.07
,	Ψ <b>2.2</b> 0	Ψ 2.02	Ψ 2.01
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.48	0.40	0.42
Case Management	0.13	0.06	0.08
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.46	\$ 0.50
L			
Total Medical Costs	\$ 210.58	\$ 197.67	\$ 201.53

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ıg	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
ME - F 25-29	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
INC - 1 20-23	Dasc Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 53,675			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	<b>*</b> 04 00	<b>*</b> • • • • •	<b>4.00.40</b>
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 31.23	\$ 26.88	\$ 28.19
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	28.20	- 25.26	- 26.14
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	20.20	25.20	20.14
Other Inpatient	0.42	0.37	0.39
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 59.85	\$ 52.51	\$ 54.72
	* 33333	· -=	*****
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 31.62	\$ 28.91	\$ 29.72
Outpatient Surgery	9.73	10.02	9.93
Outpatient Radiology	3.69	4.98	4.59
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	17.22	17.43	17.37
Outpatient Pharmacy	5.08	10.64	8.97
Outpatient MH/SA	12.09	10.71	11.12
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	5.45 <b>\$ 84.88</b>	3.88 <b>\$ 86.57</b>	4.35 <b>\$ 86.05</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 04.00	\$ 66.57	\$ 00.05
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 5.04	\$ 5.24	\$ 5.18
Anesthesia	1.02	1.11	1.08
Inpatient Visits	3.35	3.22	3.26
MH/SA	40.52	36.88	37.97
Emergency Room	5.01	4.63	4.74
Office/Home Visits/Consults	20.32	19.87	20.01
Maternity	0.01	0.03	0.02
Pathology/Lab	9.79	9.65	9.69
Radiology	4.04	4.35	4.26
Office Administered Drugs	3.24	3.07	3.12
Physical Exams	3.23	3.22	3.22
Therapy Vision	2.65 1.91	2.98 1.90	2.88 1.90
Other Professional	7.69	6.35	6.75
Subtotal Professional	\$ 107.82	\$ 102.50	\$ 104.08
	•	•	,
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 53.47	\$ 58.25	\$ 56.82
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 53.47	\$ 58.25	\$ 56.82
A			
Ancillary Transportation	¢ 1.60	¢ 4 44	¢ 4 00
DME/Prosthetics	\$ 1.60 1.84	\$ 1.14 1.74	\$ 1.28 1.77
Hospice	1.04	0.10	0.07
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.44	\$ 2.98	\$ 3.12
	ψ 0.77	Ψ 2.50	ψ 0.12
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	· -	0.01	0.01
Case Management	0.31	0.31	0.31
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.32	\$ 0.32
Total Medical Costs	\$ 309.77	\$ 303.13	\$ 305.11

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs Base Data Blending			
	Base Data Biellull	ig	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
ME - F 30-39	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 48,881			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 49.83	\$ 45.55	\$ 46.83
Inpatient Well Newborn	Ψ +3.00	ψ <del>+</del> 0.00	φ 40.00
Inpatient MH/SA	55.99	46.03	49.02
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	2.89	1.68	2.04
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 108.71	\$ 93.26	\$ 97.89
Outpatient Emergency Room	A 00 F0	<b># 00 40</b>	<b># 00 00</b>
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 38.53 17.95	\$ 30.10	\$ 32.63
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	17.85 7.85	14.13 6.23	15.25 6.72
Outpatient Radiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lab	20.28	17.65	18.44
Outpatient Pharmacy	12.73	23.18	20.05
Outpatient MH/SA	15.76	9.44	11.34
Other Outpatient	8.55	10.41	9.85
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 121.55	\$ 111.14	\$ 114.28
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 10.11	\$ 8.02	\$ 8.65
Anesthesia	2.04	1.74	1.83
Inpatient Visits	4.45	4.54	4.51
MH/SA Emergency Room	59.23 6.55	56.41 5.70	57.26 5.96
Office/Home Visits/Consults	27.22	25.12	25.75
Maternity	0.04	0.03	0.03
Pathology/Lab	13.71	14.19	14.05
Radiology	6.47	5.87	6.05
Office Administered Drugs	3.41	3.98	3.81
Physical Exams	3.24	3.17	3.19
Therapy	4.83	4.46	4.57
Vision	1.89	1.78	1.81
Other Professional	8.83	7.64	8.00
Subtotal Professional	\$ 152.02	\$ 142.65	\$ 145.47
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 82.85	\$ 86.52	\$ 85.42
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 82.85	\$ 86.52	\$ 85.42
,	,	*	*****
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 1.73	\$ 1.66	\$ 1.68
DME/Prosthetics	3.32	3.58	3.50
Hospice	- -	0.03	0.02
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 5.05	\$ 5.27	\$ 5.20
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.06
HCBS	0.03	ψ 0.00 -	0.01
Case Management	0.56	0.54	0.55
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.59	\$ 0.62	\$ 0.62
Total Medical Costs	\$ 470.77	\$ 439.46	\$ 448.88

State of Rhode Island			
Executive Office of Health and Human Services  Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendir		
		.9	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
ME - F 40-49	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 53,468			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 76.76	\$ 71.45	\$ 73.04
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	39.69	46.27	44.30
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	4.36	- 2.01	2.72
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 120.81	\$ 119.73	\$ 120.06
Castotal Inpation Floopital	Ų 12010 I	¥ 1.1011.0	¥ 120100
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 37.42	\$ 40.89	\$ 39.85
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	31.97 16.33	35.39 16.75	34.36 16.62
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	19.52	22.65	21.71
Outpatient Pharmacy	24.01	22.50	22.95
Outpatient MH/SA	9.41	10.14	9.92
Other Outpatient	12.52	13.61	13.28
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 151.18	\$ 161.93	\$ 158.69
  Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 17.25	\$ 16.03	\$ 16.40
Anesthesia	2.94	2.89	2.91
Inpatient Visits	5.54	5.71	5.66
MH/SA	47.88	48.48	48.30
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	6.93	6.83	6.86
Maternity	35.40	35.26	35.30
Pathology/Lab	12.73	12.92	12.86
Radiology	12.99	14.37	13.96
Office Administered Drugs	4.70	9.39	7.98
Physical Exams	3.98	4.26	4.18
Therapy	6.73	7.70	7.41
Vision	3.12	3.26	3.22
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	10.94 <b>\$ 171.13</b>	9.34 <b>\$ 176.44</b>	9.82 <b>\$ 174.86</b>
- Castotal Froncescional	¥•	<b>VV</b>	<b>4</b> 11 1100
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 112.86	\$ 121.64	\$ 119.01
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 112.86	\$ 121.64	\$ 119.01
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 1.83	\$ 1.82	\$ 1.82
DME/Prosthetics	5.16	5.56	5.44
Hospice	1.14	0.15	0.45
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 8.13	\$ 7.53	\$ 7.71
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.01	0.04	0.03
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	0.34 <b>\$ 0.35</b>	0.44 <b>\$ 0.48</b>	0.41 <b>\$ 0.44</b>
Gubiolai E133	จ บ.ออ	<b>р U.40</b>	<b>Φ U.44</b>
Total Medical Costs	\$ 564.46	\$ 587.75	\$ 580.77

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
ME - F 50-64	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
	2400 2/10/10/10		
SFY 2018 Member Months: 142,344			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 86.29	\$ 92.55	\$ 90.67
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	φ σσ.σ <i>γ</i>
Inpatient MH/SA	13.69	12.86	13.11
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	6.68	5.41	5.79
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 106.66	\$ 110.82	\$ 109.57
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 23.86	\$ 22.94	\$ 23.22
Outpatient Surgery	35.81	37.97	37.32
Outpatient Radiology	19.99	19.74	19.82
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	16.35	17.74	17.32
Outpatient Pharmacy	33.19	33.12	33.14
Outpatient MH/SA	4.34	2.62	3.14
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	17.12 <b>\$ 150.66</b>	16.94 <b>\$ 151.07</b>	16.99 <b>\$ 150.95</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	φ 150.00	\$ 151.07	φ 150.35
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 21.50	\$ 21.30	\$ 21.36
Anesthesia	2.95	3.10	3.05
Inpatient Visits	4.80	5.04	4.97
MH/SA	25.66	22.45 4.28	23.41
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	4.33 35.76	4.28 35.54	4.30 35.61
Maternity	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	9.72	9.76	9.75
Radiology	15.93	16.02	15.99
Office Administered Drugs	6.08	5.70	5.81
Physical Exams	4.47	4.49	4.48
Therapy	8.94	9.48	9.32
Vision	3.69	3.51	3.56
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	13.11 <b>\$ 156.94</b>	12.22 <b>\$ 152.89</b>	12.49 <b>\$ 154.10</b>
Subtotal Professional	\$ 100.9 <del>4</del>	<b>р 152.09</b>	\$ 15 <del>4</del> .10
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 121.15	\$ 130.00	\$ 127.35
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 121.15	\$ 130.00	\$ 127.35
Ancilland			
Ancillary Transportation	\$ 1.16	\$ 1.23	\$ 1.21
DME/Prosthetics	6.37	6.31	6.33
Hospice	0.78	0.74	0.75
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 8.31	\$ 8.28	\$ 8.29
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.11
HCBS	0.10	0.16	0.14 0.53
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	0.26 <b>\$ 0.36</b>	0.64 <b>\$ 0.96</b>	\$ <b>0.53</b>
	ψ 0.00	ψ 0.30	Ψ 0.70
Total Medical Costs	\$ 544.08	\$ 554.02	\$ 551.04

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
ME - M 19-24	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
III II 10 24	Dade Experience	Dago Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 96,429			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	¢ 47.00	¢ 40.77	¢ 40.05
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 17.03	\$ 19.77	\$ 18.95
Inpatient Well Newborn	16.38	14.90	15.34
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.34	0.15	0.21
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 33.75	\$ 34.82	\$ 34.50
Outpatient Hospital	<b>^</b> - ·	A	
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 24.83	\$ 22.35	\$ 23.09
Outpatient Surgery	5.69	4.29 1.59	4.71
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	1.51 5.22	4.86	1.57 4.97
Outpatient Pathology/Lab  Outpatient Pharmacy	3.24	5.24	4.64
Outpatient MH/SA	5.50	2.89	3.67
Other Outpatient	2.85	2.49	2.60
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 48.84	\$ 43.71	\$ 45.25
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 3.52	\$ 3.00	\$ 3.16
Anesthesia	0.85	0.71	0.75
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	1.76	2.01	1.94
Emergency Room	16.61 3.77	14.18 3.65	14.91 3.69
Office/Home Visits/Consults	9.52	9.11	9.23
Maternity	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	3.85	3.60	3.68
Radiology	2.15	2.17	2.16
Office Administered Drugs	1.28	2.40	2.06
Physical Exams	1.38	1.37	1.37
Therapy	1.52	1.83	1.74
Vision	1.63	1.67	1.66
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	2.71	2.49	2.56
Subtotal Professional	\$ 50.55	\$ 48.19	\$ 48.91
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 23.46	\$ 25.10	\$ 24.61
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 23.46	\$ 25.10	\$ 24.61
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 0.75	\$ 0.64	\$ 0.67
DME/Prosthetics	1.46	2.13	1.93
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	<u> </u>	0.04 <b>\$ 2.81</b>	0.03 <b>\$ 2.63</b>
oubtotal Allemary	Ψ Δ.Δ Ι	φ 2.0 ί	φ 2.03
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.35	0.21	0.25
Case Management	0.09	0.10	0.10
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.44	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.35
L	<b>.</b>	<b>A</b>	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 159.25	\$ 154.94	\$ 156.25

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs			
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
ME - M 25-29	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 78,963			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 25.21	\$ 29.40	\$ 28.14
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	34.45	39.39	37.91
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.75	1.16	1.04
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 60.41	\$ 69.95	\$ 67.09
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 27.68	\$ 27.30	\$ 27.41
Outpatient Surgery	6.20	5.17	5.48
Outpatient Radiology	1.90	2.14	2.07
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	6.48	7.67	7.31
Outpatient Pharmacy	15.40	16.15	15.92
Outpatient MH/SA	10.55	6.88	7.98
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	3.33	3.88 <b>\$ 69.19</b>	3.72
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 71.54	\$ 69.19	\$ 69.89
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 4.49	\$ 3.72	\$ 3.95
Anesthesia	0.90	0.82	0.84
Inpatient Visits	2.93	3.54	3.36
MH/SA	34.70	36.64	36.06
Emergency Room	5.52	5.07	5.21
Office/Home Visits/Consults	11.87	11.44	11.57
Maternity  Rethology/Leb	- 7.94	- 8.82	- 8.56
Pathology/Lab Radiology	7.94 2.81	2.65	2.70
Office Administered Drugs	3.02	3.53	3.38
Physical Exams	1.22	1.21	1.21
Therapy	2.04	2.19	2.15
Vision	1.08	0.99	1.02
Other Professional	2.63	2.29	2.39
Subtotal Professional	\$ 81.15	\$ 82.91	\$ 82.40
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 44.10	\$ 50.35	\$ 48.47
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 44.10	\$ 50.35	\$ 48.47
•			·
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 1.26	\$ 1.40	\$ 1.36
DME/Prosthetics	1.90	2.05	2.00
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	- \$ 3.16	\$ 3.45	- \$ 3.36
oubtotal Allemary	φ 3.10	φ J. <del>4</del> J	φ 5.50
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	-	-	-
Case Management	0.27	0.53	0.45
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.53	\$ 0.45
Total Madical Costs	¢ 260 62	¢ 276 20	¢ 074 cc
Total Medical Costs	\$ 260.63	\$ 276.38	\$ 271.66

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs							
	Base Data Blendin	ng					
D 1 0 11	051/00/5 4 11 / 1	05)/ 00/0 1 11 / 1	DI 1.15				
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base				
ME - M 30-39	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience				
SFY 2018 Member Months: 104,583							
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM				
Inpatient Hospital							
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 54.40	\$ 49.31	\$ 50.84				
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-				
Inpatient MH/SA	60.42	54.15	56.03				
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	<del>-</del>	<del>-</del>				
Other Inpatient	2.04	1.68	1.79				
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 116.86	\$ 105.14	\$ 108.66				
Outpatient Hospital							
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 37.81	\$ 39.08	\$ 38.70				
Outpatient Surgery	10.37	11.66	11.27				
Outpatient Radiology	5.85	3.92	4.50				
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	9.99	10.81	10.56				
Outpatient Pharmacy	12.86	8.76	9.99				
Outpatient MH/SA	14.08	11.22	12.08				
Other Outpatient	5.26	6.26	5.96				
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 96.22	\$ 91.71	\$ 93.06				
Professional	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.50				
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia	\$ 6.92	\$ 6.36	\$ 6.53				
	1.30 4.96	1.17	1.21 4.70				
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	4.96 57.32	4.59 58.69	58.28				
Emergency Room	7.07	6.36	6.57				
Office/Home Visits/Consults	16.64	16.30	16.40				
Maternity	10.04	10.50	10.40				
Pathology/Lab	12.62	13.16	13.00				
Radiology	4.21	4.09	4.13				
Office Administered Drugs	4.76	6.38	5.89				
Physical Exams	1.29	1.32	1.31				
Therapy	2.78	2.41	2.52				
Vision	1.10	1.02	1.04				
Other Professional	4.91	4.35	4.52				
Subtotal Professional	\$ 125.88	\$ 126.20	\$ 126.10				
Retail Pharmacy	ф 76 <b>7</b> 0	¢ 04 44	ф 0 <b>7</b> 00				
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 76.78 <b>\$ 76.78</b>	\$ 91.41 <b>\$ 91.41</b>	\$ 87.02 <b>\$ 87.02</b>				
Subtotal Netall Filalillacy	Ψ 70.70	Ψ 31.41	ψ 07.02				
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 1.81	\$ 1.78	\$ 1.79				
DME/Prosthetics	2.91	3.23	3.13				
Hospice	0.38	0.04	0.14				
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 5.10	\$ 5.05	\$ 5.06				
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.04				
HCBS	0.03	\$ 0.06 0.01	0.02				
Case Management	0.03	0.39	0.02				
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.50	\$ 0.46	\$ 0.47				
		<b>+</b>					
Total Medical Costs	\$ 421.34	\$ 419.97	\$ 420.37				

_	State of Rhode Isla		
Exec	utive Office of Health and H: Medicaid Managed Care F		
	Base Data Blendin		
Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
IVIE - IVI 40-49	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 73,848			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 96.27	\$ 82.90	\$ 86.91
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	78.98	68.83	71.88
Other Inpatient	- 5.79	4.19	4.67
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 181.04	\$ 155.92	\$ 163.46
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 42.77	\$ 42.08	\$ 42.29
Outpatient Surgery	19.44	18.96	19.10
Outpatient Radiology	7.52	7.23	7.32
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	12.32	12.93	12.75
Outpatient Pharmacy	15.50	10.77	12.19
Outpatient MH/SA	11.74	12.10	11.99
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	14.77 <b>\$ 124.06</b>	16.93 <b>\$ 121.00</b>	16.28 <b>\$ 121.92</b>
Subtotal Sutpatient Hospital	ψ 124.00	ψ 121.00	Ψ 121.32
Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 12.99	\$ 11.93	\$ 12.25
Anesthesia	2.39	2.33	2.35
Inpatient Visits	7.98	6.85	7.19
MH/SA	55.72 8.29	57.72 7.54	57.12 7.77
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	24.31	7.54 22.85	23.29
Maternity	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	12.20	14.83	14.04
Radiology	7.88	6.78	7.11
Office Administered Drugs	3.13	4.04	3.77
Physical Exams	2.03	1.95	1.97
Therapy	4.32	4.00	4.10
Vision	2.02	1.81	1.87
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	7.76 <b>\$ 151.02</b>	6.79 <b>\$ 149.42</b>	7.08 <b>\$ 149.91</b>
Subtotal Frolessional	φ 131.02	ψ 143.4 <u>2</u>	φ 143.31
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 108.77	\$ 124.63	\$ 119.87
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 108.77	\$ 124.63	\$ 119.87
Ancillary			
Transportation	\$ 2.46	\$ 2.26	\$ 2.32
DME/Prosthetics	5.77	5.65	5.69
Hospice	0.19	0.10	0.13
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 8.42	\$ 8.01	\$ 8.14
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.13
HCBS	0.04	0.05	0.05
Case Management	0.51	0.58	0.56
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.55	\$ 0.81	\$ 0.74
Total Medical Costs	\$ 573.86	\$ 559.79	\$ 564.04
	7 0.0.00	¥	Ţ 00 H <b>Q</b> 1

_	State of Rhode Isla		
Exec	utive Office of Health and H Medicaid Managed Care F		
	Base Data Blendin		
		0F)/0040 A II / 1	51 1 15
Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64	SFY 2017 Adjusted Base Experience	SFY 2018 Adjusted Base Experience	Blended Base Experience
ME - M 30-04	Dase Experience	Dase Experience	Laperience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 121,466			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 140.88	\$ 123.34	\$ 128.60
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	34.70	41.62	39.54
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	- 11.73	- 8.86	- 9.72
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 187.31	\$ 173.82	\$ 177.86
Гологован перапони посртии	¥ 10.10.	¥ 11 0.02	¥
Outpatient Hospital			
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.93	\$ 29.05	\$ 29.31
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	34.34 17.21	31.28 14.69	32.20 15.45
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	13.27	14.52	14.15
Outpatient Pharmacy	32.70	34.76	34.14
Outpatient MH/SA	4.19	4.54	4.44
Other Outpatient	20.84	21.40	21.23
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 152.48	\$ 150.24	\$ 150.92
Professional Professional			
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 21.00	\$ 18.90	\$ 19.53
Anesthesia	3.48	3.11	3.22
Inpatient Visits	8.27	7.46	7.70
MH/SA	30.62	29.77	30.03
Emergency Room	6.01	6.05	6.04
Office/Home Visits/Consults	29.63	28.86	29.09
Maternity	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	9.27 12.07	11.13 13.13	10.57 12.81
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	8.29	7.46	7.71
Physical Exams	2.67	2.65	2.66
Therapy	6.09	5.83	5.91
Vision	2.75	2.58	2.63
Other Professional	13.77	11.89	12.45
Subtotal Professional	\$ 153.92	\$ 148.82	\$ 150.35
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 126.36	\$ 141.07	\$ 136.66
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 126.36	\$ 141.07	\$ 136.66
A notification			
Ancillary Transportation	\$ 2.30	\$ 2.07	\$ 2.14
DME/Prosthetics	ֆ 2.30 7.18	\$ 2.07 7.67	\$ 2.14 7.52
Hospice	1.25	0.73	0.89
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 10.73	\$ 10.47	\$ 10.55
LTCC			
LTSS  Nursing Home	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.10	\$ 0.78
HCBS	\$ 0.02 0.08	\$ 1.10 0.07	\$ 0.78 0.07
Case Management	0.46	0.40	0.42
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.56	\$ 1.57	\$ 1.27
L			
Total Medical Costs	\$ 631.36	\$ 625.99	\$ 627.61

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs Base Data Blending							
	Base Data Blendin	ig					
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base				
RHP - ID	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience				
			,				
SFY 2018 Member Months: 11,281							
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM				
land of and the author							
Inpatient Hospital	¢ 406.70	Ф 464 FQ	\$ 145.68				
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 126.78	\$ 164.58	\$ 145.08				
Inpatient Well Newborn	- 59.31	- 67.75	63.53				
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	39.31	1.61	0.81				
Other Inpatient	8.39	12.80	10.59				
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 194.48	\$ 246.74	\$ 220.61				
	•	• =	,				
Outpatient Hospital							
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 33.99	\$ 32.91	\$ 33.45				
Outpatient Surgery	22.38	23.52	22.95				
Outpatient Radiology	7.56	5.24	6.40				
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	11.94	14.25	13.09				
Outpatient Pharmacy	8.07	7.47	7.77				
Outpatient MH/SA	2.58	2.04	2.31				
Other Outpatient	20.31	20.59	20.45				
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 106.83	\$ 106.02	\$ 106.42				
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 10.94	\$ 13.48	\$ 12.21				
Anesthesia	4.17	4.91	4.54				
Inpatient Visits	14.92	19.70	17.31				
MH/SA	43.79	44.41	44.10				
Emergency Room	7.76	7.63	7.70				
Office/Home Visits/Consults	32.67	32.09	32.38				
Maternity	-	0.38	0.19				
Pathology/Lab	7.52	7.14	7.33				
Radiology	7.01	6.12	6.56				
Office Administered Drugs	5.72	9.44	7.58				
Physical Exams	4.84	4.77	4.80				
Therapy	7.26	7.80	7.53				
Vision	2.53	2.83	2.68				
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	104.02 <b>\$ 253.15</b>	105.13 <b>\$ 265.83</b>	104.57 <b>\$ 259.48</b>				
Subtotal Professional	\$ 253.15	<b>\$ 265.63</b>	\$ 259.40				
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 276.77	\$ 280.86	\$ 278.82				
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 276.77	\$ 280.86	\$ 278.82				
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 3.51	\$ 3.97	\$ 3.74				
DME/Prosthetics	74.40	75.41	74.91				
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	17.02 <b>\$ 94.93</b>	26.69 <b>\$ 106.07</b>	21.86 <b>\$ 100.51</b>				
Subtotal Allchiary	<b>\$ 34.33</b>	\$ TU0.U1	\$ 100.51				
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.64	\$ 0.77	\$ 0.71				
HCBS	11.16	7.93	9.55				
Case Management	0.44	0.32	0.38				
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 12.24	\$ 9.02	\$ 10.64				
Total Medical Costs	\$ 938.40	\$ 1,014.54	\$ 976.48				

	State of Rhode Isla		
Exec	utive Office of Health and F		
	Medicaid Managed Care F		
	Base Data Blendin	ng	
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base
RHP - SPMI	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience
SFY 2018 Member Months: 34,328			
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM
Innationt Hoopital			
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 226.76	\$ 235.25	\$ 231.01
Inpatient Well Newborn	ψ 225.7 o	ψ 200.20 -	Ψ 201.01
Inpatient MH/SA	275.51	290.35	282.93
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	1.95	2.73	2.34
Other Inpatient	30.76	26.66	28.71
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 534.98	\$ 554.99	\$ 544.99
Outpotiont Hoopital			
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 119.74	\$ 111.52	\$ 115.63
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	29.95	29.99	29.97
Outpatient Radiology	17.35	21.17	19.26
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	26.72	29.91	28.32
Outpatient Pharmacy	54.48	57.00	55.74
Outpatient MH/SA	22.73	19.56	21.15
Other Outpatient	37.48	50.05	43.77
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 308.45	\$ 319.20	\$ 313.84
Drafassianal			
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 20.18	\$ 20.42	\$ 20.30
Anesthesia	\$ 20.16 4.34	φ 20.42 6.68	5.51
Inpatient Visits	29.53	32.57	31.05
MH/SA	547.73	513.99	530.86
Emergency Room	29.02	25.86	27.44
Office/Home Visits/Consults	62.40	58.15	60.28
Maternity	0.68	1.03	0.86
Pathology/Lab	22.65	32.91	27.78
Radiology	15.29	14.23	14.76
Office Administered Drugs	13.18	7.58	10.38
Physical Exams	2.91	3.11	3.01
Therapy	6.29	8.09	7.19
Vision	2.98	3.09	3.04
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	47.09 <b>\$ 804.27</b>	55.05 <b>\$ 782.76</b>	51.07 <b>\$ 793.53</b>
Subtotal Professional	\$ 004.2 <i>1</i>	\$ 702.76	\$ 193.33
Retail Pharmacy			
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 449.65	\$ 463.34	\$ 456.50
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 449.65	\$ 463.34	\$ 456.50
A a sitta a			
Ancillary	¢ 40.40	¢ 40.07	¢ 10 00
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 10.48 13.62	\$ 10.07 16.04	\$ 10.28 14.83
Hospice	0.97	2.76	1.87
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 25.07	\$ 28.87	\$ 26.98
,	<del>+</del>	¥ =	÷ 23.00
LTSS			
Nursing Home	\$ 0.39	\$ 1.55	\$ 0.97
HCBS	0.27	0.54	0.41
Case Management	2.27	5.27	3.77
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.93	\$ 7.36	\$ 5.15
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,125.35	\$ 2,156.52	\$ 2,140.99
i otal iliculcal oosts	Ψ Z, 1Z3.33	φ Z, 130.32	Ψ Z, 140.33

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs							
	Base Data Blendir	ng					
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base				
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience				
Title Guille Bloublou II II	Duco Experience	Date Experience					
SFY 2018 Member Months: 44,457							
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM				
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 136.76	\$ 131.59	\$ 134.18				
Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 130.76 -	ф 131.59 -	\$ 134.10 -				
Inpatient MH/SA	43.64	38.05	40.85				
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	8.90	7.40	8.15				
Other Inpatient	4.30	3.08	3.69				
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 193.60	\$ 180.12	\$ 186.87				
Outpotiont Hoonital							
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 73.27	\$ 71.99	\$ 72.63				
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	φ 73.27 24.69	\$ 71.99 28.10	۶ / 2.03 26.40				
Outpatient Radiology	12.19	13.55	12.87				
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	21.82	23.98	22.90				
Outpatient Pharmacy	34.43	41.23	37.83				
Outpatient MH/SA	5.86	8.26	7.06				
Other Outpatient	33.69	36.01	34.85				
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 205.95	\$ 223.12	\$ 214.54				
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 14.02	\$ 11.90	\$ 12.96				
Anesthesia	3.93	4.02	3.97				
Inpatient Visits	9.31	9.25	9.28				
MH/SA	59.67	55.63	57.65				
Emergency Room	11.94	11.40	11.67				
Office/Home Visits/Consults	31.13	30.69	30.91				
Maternity	2.92 10.39	2.46 11.77	2.69 11.08				
Pathology/Lab Radiology	9.01	9.52	9.27				
Office Administered Drugs	27.39	26.36	26.88				
Physical Exams	2.49	2.55	2.52				
Therapy	4.57	4.55	4.56				
Vision	2.12	2.16	2.14				
Other Professional	21.41	21.27	21.34				
Subtotal Professional	\$ 210.30	\$ 203.53	\$ 206.92				
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 168.24	\$ 175.58	\$ 171.91				
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 168.24	\$ 175.58	\$ 171.91				
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 2.73	\$ 3.02	\$ 2.88				
DME/Prosthetics	12.76	11.86	12.31				
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	0.84 <b>\$ 16.33</b>	0.17 <b>\$ 15.05</b>	0.51 <b>\$ 15.70</b>				
Cubicial Antonial y	φ 10.53	φ 13.03	φ 13.70				
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00				
HCBS	0.04	0.37	0.21				
Case Management	0.40	0.54	0.47				
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.44	\$ 0.91	\$ 0.68				
Total Modical Costs	¢ 704 06	¢ 700 24	\$ 796.62				
Total Medical Costs	\$ 794.86	\$ 798.31	\$ /90.bZ				

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Medicaid Managed Care Programs Base Data Blending							
	Base Data Bieliuli	ıy					
Rate Cell:	SFY 2017 Adjusted	SFY 2018 Adjusted	Blended Base				
RHP - Other Disabled 45+	Base Experience	Base Experience	Experience				
		-	·				
SFY 2018 Member Months: 91,250							
Category of Service	PMPM	PMPM	PMPM				
Inpatient Hospital							
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 266.05	\$ 253.27	\$ 259.66				
Inpatient Well Newborn	Ψ 200.00 -	-	Ψ 200.00				
Inpatient MH/SA	38.47	35.69	37.08				
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-				
Other Inpatient	26.24	24.69	25.47				
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 330.76	\$ 313.65	\$ 322.21				
Outpatient Hospital	ф C4 OF	¢ 50.04	<b>#</b> 00 00				
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	\$ 61.85 44.65	\$ 58.31 45.09	\$ 60.08 44.87				
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	27.76	45.09 26.76	27.26				
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	26.93	28.53	27.73				
Outpatient Pharmacy	75.45	63.37	69.41				
Outpatient MH/SA	4.31	3.50	3.91				
Other Outpatient	58.07	57.88	57.98				
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 299.02	\$ 283.44	\$ 291.24				
Professional							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 30.17	\$ 27.99	\$ 29.08				
Anesthesia	4.58	4.72	4.65				
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	15.58 60.25	15.65 55.57	15.62 57.91				
Emergency Room	12.34	11.71	12.03				
Office/Home Visits/Consults	50.13	50.56	50.35				
Maternity	-	-	-				
Pathology/Lab	13.67	15.51	14.59				
Radiology	20.28	17.99	19.13				
Office Administered Drugs	10.53	9.67	10.10				
Physical Exams	3.13	3.10	3.12				
Therapy	10.32	11.00	10.66				
Vision	3.31	3.47	3.39				
Other Professional	41.21	45.35	43.28				
Subtotal Professional	\$ 275.50	\$ 272.29	\$ 273.91				
Retail Pharmacy							
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 343.94	\$ 360.33	\$ 352.14				
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 343.94	\$ 360.33	\$ 352.14				
,	*	,	¥ ***=***				
Ancillary							
Transportation	\$ 4.26	\$ 4.27	\$ 4.26				
DME/Prosthetics	21.07	23.84	22.46				
Hospice	4.27	4.58	4.43				
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 29.60	\$ 32.69	\$ 31.15				
LTSS							
Nursing Home	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.56	\$ 0.35				
HCBS	0.17	0.71	0.44				
Case Management	0.74	1.17	0.96				
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.04	\$ 2.44	\$ 1.75				
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,279.86	\$ 1,264.84	\$ 1,272.40				

Appendix 4: SFY 2020 Projected Benefit Expense Development	

Rate Cell: RC - MF<1	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust	Projected Experience	
Member Months: 73,023		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
			•	•	•	•	•	
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 136.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.86)	\$ (0.09)	\$ 3.09	\$ 13.07	\$ 151.39
Inpatient Well Newborn	84.26	-	-	(0.53)	(0.06)	1.91	8.09	93.67
Inpatient MH/SA	0.89	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.09	0.99
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.59		-		-	0.01	0.06	0.66
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 221.92							\$ 246.71
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 30.94	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (3.91)	\$ 2.15	\$ 0.67	\$ 2.82	\$ 32.67
Outpatient Surgery	4.88	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.47	5.44
Outpatient Radiology	2.35	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.23	2.62
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	5.48	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.52	6.10
Outpatient Pharmacy	1.97	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.19	2.19
Outpatient MH/SA	0.70	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.07	0.78
Other Outpatient	9.33		-	(0.05)	-	0.22	0.89	10.39
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 55.65							\$ 60.19
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 9.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.19	\$ 9.75
Anesthesia	3.36	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.07	3.49
Inpatient Visits	17.34	-	-	(0.09)	-	0.40	0.35	18.00
MH/SA	4.82	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.09	5.00
Emergency Room	6.27	-	-	(0.79)	0.15	0.13	0.11	5.87
Office/Home Visits/Consults	37.26	-	-	0.68	-	0.87	0.78	39.59
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	1.07	-	-	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.11
Radiology	1.21	-	-	-	-	0.03	0.03	1.27
Office Administered Drugs	0.04	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.04
Physical Exams	46.08	-	-	(0.23)	-	1.05	0.94	47.84
Therapy	0.38	-	-	`- ´	-	0.01	-	0.39
Vision	0.55	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.57
Other Professional	18.60			(0.09)		0.42	0.38	19.31
Subtotal Professional	\$ 146.37							\$ 152.23
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 13.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.30	\$ 1.50	\$ 14.79
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 13.06	-						\$ 14.79
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 0.74	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.77
DME/Prosthetics	5.08	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	(0.03)	ψ 0.00 -	0.12	0.10	5.27
Hospice	0.01	_	-	-	-	-	-	0.01
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 5.83							\$ 6.05
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.37	ψ U.UU -	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.01	0.38
Case Management	1.43	-		(0.01)	-	0.02	0.04	1.48
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.80		<del>-</del>	(0.01)		0.02	0.04	\$ 1.86
Total Medical Costs	\$ 444.63							\$ 481.83

Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjusti		Projected Experience
Member Months: 369,246		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 11.62	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.16)	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.26	\$ 1.11	\$ 12.85
Inpatient Well Newborn	ψ 11.02	Ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	Ψ (0.10)	Ψ 0.02	Ψ 0.20	Ψ 1.11	Ψ 12.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	1.00		_	(0.01)	_	0.02	0.10	1.11
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	1.00		_	(0.01)	_	0.02	0.10	- 1.11
Other Inpatient	0.08		-	_	-	_	0.01	0.09
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 12.70						0.01	\$ 14.05
oubtotal inpatient nospital	Ψ 12.70							ψ 14.00
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 18.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.07)	\$ 1.16	\$ 0.40	\$ 1.72	\$ 19.88
Outpatient Surgery	7.89	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.76	8.79
Outpatient Radiology	1.14	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.11	1.27
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.85	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.27	3.17
Outpatient Pharmacy	2.25	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.22	2.51
Outpatient MH/SA	2.41	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.23	2.68
Other Outpatient	4.35	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.42	4.85
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 39.56							\$ 43.15
Bunfannia und								
Professional				* (2.24)				
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 1.89	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	\$ 1.96
Anesthesia	1.12	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.02	1.16
Inpatient Visits	1.07	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.02	1.11
MH/SA	7.68	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.15	7.97
Emergency Room	2.92	-	-	(0.32)	0.05	0.06	0.05	2.76
Office/Home Visits/Consults	20.03	-	-	0.30	-	0.47	0.42	21.22
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	1.35	-	-	-	-	0.03	0.03	1.41
Radiology	0.35	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.37
Office Administered Drugs	0.05	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.05
Physical Exams	8.53	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.19	0.18	8.86
Therapy	0.40	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.42
Vision	1.34	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	1.39
Other Professional	17.00		0.40	(0.08)	-	0.39	0.36	18.07
Subtotal Professional	\$ 63.73							\$ 66.75
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 12.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.29	\$ 1.48	\$ 14.56
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 12.86	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ (0.00)	ψ (0.01)	ψ 0.29	ψ 1.40	\$ 14.56
_								
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.23
DME/Prosthetics	1.29	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	1.34
Hospice	-		-				-	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 1.51				<u></u>			\$ 1.57
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.60	φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00 0.02	0.62
Case Management	2.02	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.02	2.10
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.62	<del></del>	<del></del> -	(0.01)	<del></del>	0.03	0.06	\$ 2.72
	732							¥ <b>- -</b>
Total Medical Costs	\$ 132.98							\$ 142.80

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14	Blended Base Program Change Experience Adjustments			Managed Care Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		
Member Months: 610,504 Category of Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 5.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.08)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.54	\$ 6.26
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-		-	
Inpatient MH/SA	9.06	-	-	(0.13)	0.01	0.20	0.86	10.00
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.08		-				0.01	0.09
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 14.81						_	\$ 16.35
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 11.79	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.95)	\$ 0.47	\$ 0.26	\$ 1.09	\$ 12.66
Outpatient Surgery	3.79	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.36	4.22
Outpatient Radiology	1.43	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.13	1.59
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.77	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.27	3.09
Outpatient Pharmacy	2.95	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.29	3.29
Outpatient MH/SA	4.04	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.39	4.50
Other Outpatient	3.21	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.31	3.58
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 29.98							\$ 32.93
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 1.76	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	\$ 1.83
Anesthesia	0.66	-	· · ·	-	-	0.01	0.02	0.69
Inpatient Visits	0.80	_	_	_	_	0.01	0.02	0.83
MH/SA	14.82	_	_	(0.07)	_	0.33	0.31	15.39
Emergency Room	1.86	_	_	(0.15)	0.03	0.04	0.04	1.82
Office/Home Visits/Consults	18.44	_	_	0.08	-	0.43	0.38	19.33
Maternity	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	1.29	_	_	_	_	0.03	0.02	1.34
Radiology	0.87	_	_	_	_	0.02	0.02	0.91
Office Administered Drugs	0.49	_	_	_	_	0.01	0.01	0.51
Physical Exams	5.03	_	_	(0.03)	_	0.12	0.10	5.22
Therapy	0.58	_	_	(0.00)	_	0.01	0.01	0.60
Vision	4.45	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.10	0.09	4.62
Other Professional	5.18	_	0.26	(0.03)	_	0.13	0.11	5.65
Subtotal Professional	\$ 56.23	-	0.20	(0.00)		0.10	0.11	\$ 58.74
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 21.47	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.11)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.49	\$ 2.47	\$ 24.31
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 21.47	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ (0.11)	Ψ (0.01)	Ψ 0.43	Ψ 2.41	\$ 24.31
Ancilland								
Ancillary Transportation	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.29
DME/Prosthetics	\$ 0.28 1.51	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 0.04	0.03	
Hospice	1.51	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.03	1.57
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 1.79		<u>-</u>		<u> </u>	-	<u>-</u>	\$ 1.86
LTES								
LTSS	¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	2.32	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.07	2.41
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	0.44 <b>\$ 2.76</b>	-		-	<del>-</del>	0.01	0.01	0.46 \$ 2.87
Total Medical Costs	\$ 127.04							\$ 137.06

Rate Cell: RC - M 15-44	Experience	lended Base Program Change Experience Adjustments			Managed Care Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		
Member Months: 218,736		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost		
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ	
Inpatient Hospital	0.40.05	* 0 00		A (0.05)	0 (0.04)		<b>A.4.00</b>	0.04.50	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 19.65	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.25)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.25	\$ 1.86	\$ 21.50	
Inpatient Well Newborn	- 11.72	-	-	(0.15)	-	0.14	- 1.11	12.82	
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	11.72	-	-	(0.15)	-	0.14	1.11	12.02	
Other Inpatient	0.28	-	-	-	-	-	0.03	0.31	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 31.65			<del></del>	<del></del>		0.03	\$ 34.63	
Cubicial inpution Floopital	Ψ 01.00							ψ 0-1.00	
Outpatient Hospital									
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 17.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.13)	\$ 0.43	\$ 0.21	\$ 1.57	\$ 18.19	
Outpatient Surgery	7.69	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.74	8.57	
Outpatient Radiology	2.77	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.27	3.09	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	5.47	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.52	6.09	
Outpatient Pharmacy	8.99	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.20	0.86	10.01	
Outpatient MH/SA	2.93	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.28	3.26	
Other Outpatient	3.26		-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.31	3.63	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 48.22							\$ 52.84	
Professional									
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 4.51	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.09	\$ 4.68	
		\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	(0.02)	φ 0.00	0.03	0.02	1.15	
Anesthesia Inpatient Visits	1.11 1.85	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.02	1.15	
MH/SA	16.40	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.04	17.03	
Emergency Room	2.89	_	-	(0.08)	0.05	0.06	0.05	2.86	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	18.20	-	-	0.10	0.05	0.42	0.03	19.09	
Maternity	10.20	-	-	0.10	-	0.42	-	19.09	
Pathology/Lab	4.01	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.09	4.18	
Radiology	2.76	-	-	0.01)	-	0.09	0.09	2.89	
Office Administered Drugs	1.54	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.00	1.60	
Physical Exams	2.92	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.03	3.03	
Therapy	2.31	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.05	2.40	
Vision	2.57	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.05	2.40	
Other Professional	4.09	-	0.06	(0.01)	-	0.00	0.09	4.31	
Subtotal Professional	\$ 65.16	<u>-</u>	0.06	(0.02)	<del>-</del>	0.09	0.09	\$ 67.81	
oubtotal i rolcoolollal	Ψ 00.10							<b>\$ 07.01</b>	
Retail Pharmacy									
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 34.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.17)	\$ (0.06)	\$ 1.47	\$ 4.02	\$ 39.58	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 34.32							\$ 39.58	
Ancillary									
Transportation	\$ 0.56	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.58	
DME/Prosthetics	2.60	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 -	(0.01)	\$ 0.00 -	0.06	0.05	2.70	
Hospice	0.06	-	-	(0.01)	-	-	0.05	0.06	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.22				<u> </u>		<u> </u>	\$ 3.34	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	¥ -:- <b>-</b>							, 0.0	
LTSS									
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	2.18	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.06	2.26	
Case Management	0.33		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		0.01	0.34	
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 2.51							\$ 2.60	

Rate Cell: RC - F 15-44	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 529,750		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 26.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.36)	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.33	\$ 2.49	\$ 28.79
Inpatient Well Newborn	Ψ 20.27	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	φ (0.00)	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 2.40	Ψ 20.70
Inpatient MH/SA	15.62	_	_	(0.22)	0.04	0.20	1.48	17.12
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	_	(0.22)	-	-	-	
Other Inpatient	0.55	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.01	0.05	0.60
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 42.44			(0.01)		0.01	0.00	\$ 46.51
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.44)	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.35	\$ 2.69	\$ 31.13
Outpatient Surgery	15.53	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.36	1.49	17.30
Outpatient Radiology	6.19	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.60	6.90
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	17.68	-	-	(0.09)	-	0.40	1.70	19.69
Outpatient Pharmacy	9.58	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.22	0.92	10.67
Outpatient MH/SA	5.13	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.49	5.71
Other Outpatient	5.67	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.55	6.32
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 89.45	,						\$ 97.72
Professional								
	\$ 6.82	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.14	\$ 7.08
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00			
Anesthesia	1.57	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.03	1.63
Inpatient Visits	2.03	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	2.11
MH/SA	21.85	-	-	(0.11)	-	0.50	0.44	22.68
Emergency Room	4.74	-	-	(0.39)	0.10	0.10	0.10	4.65
Office/Home Visits/Consults	31.89	-	-	0.21	-	0.74	0.66	33.50
Maternity	0.03	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.03
Pathology/Lab	7.83	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.18	0.16	8.16
Radiology	5.50	-	-	0.02	-	0.12	0.12	5.76
Office Administered Drugs	2.70	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.05	2.80
Physical Exams	3.70	-	_	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.07	3.84
Therapy	3.03	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.07	0.07	3.15
Vision	3.21	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.08	0.06	3.33
Other Professional	8.57	_	0.02	(0.05)	_	0.20	0.17	8.91
Subtotal Professional	\$ 103.47	-	0.02	(0.00)		0.20	0.17	\$ 107.63
Retail Pharmacy	¢ 47.00	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (0.04)	C (0.44)	<b>60.00</b>	¢ 5 50	<b>6.54.45</b>
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 47.28 <b>\$ 47.28</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.24)	\$ (0.14)	\$ 2.02	\$ 5.53	\$ 54.45 <b>\$ 54.45</b>
	Ţ <b>20</b>							7 0 4.40
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 0.84	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.87
DME/Prosthetics	2.27	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.05	2.36
Hospice	0.07	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	0.07
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.18							\$ 3.30
LTSS								
	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	<b># 0 00</b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	# O OO
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.89	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.02	0.92
Case Management	0.26		-				0.01	0.27
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.15							\$ 1.19
Total Medical Costs	\$ 286.97							\$ 310.80

Rate Cell: RC - MF 45+	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 112,213 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 62.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.70)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.79	\$ 5.91	\$ 68.45
Inpatient Well Newborn		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	6.17	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.08	0.59	6.77
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	1.91			(0.02)	-	0.02	0.18	2.09
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 70.50							\$ 77.31
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 23.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.80)	\$ 0.77	\$ 0.28	\$ 2.11	\$ 24.39
Outpatient Surgery	29.15	-	-	(0.15)	-	0.67	2.80	32.47
Outpatient Radiology	13.55	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.31	1.30	15.09
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	14.30	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.32	1.38	15.93
Outpatient Pharmacy	20.78	-	-	(0.10)	-	0.47	2.00	23.15
Outpatient MH/SA	2.10	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.20	2.34
Other Outpatient	11.01	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.26	1.05	12.26
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 113.92							\$ 125.63
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 15.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.08)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.35	\$ 0.30	\$ 15.60
Anesthesia	2.56	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.05	2.66
Inpatient Visits	2.72	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.06	0.05	2.82
MH/SA	17.79	_	_	(0.09)	_	0.41	0.36	18.47
Emergency Room	3.97	_	_	(0.31)	0.09	0.08	0.08	3.91
Office/Home Visits/Consults	41.23	_	_	0.05	-	0.94	0.85	43.07
Maternity	-11.20	_	_	-	_	-	-	-10.07
Pathology/Lab	8.44	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.19	0.17	8.79
Radiology	11.68			0.04	_	0.15	0.25	12.23
Office Administered Drugs	4.76			(0.02)	_	0.10	0.10	4.94
Physical Exams	3.95			(0.02)	_	0.09	0.08	4.10
Therapy	6.79			(0.03)	_	0.05	0.14	7.05
Vision	3.64	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.08	3.78
Other Professional	9.51	-	-	(0.02)		0.00	0.19	9.87
Subtotal Professional	\$ 132.07			(0.05)	<del></del>	0.22	0.19	\$ 137.29
Detail Discussion								
Retail Pharmacy	¢ 00 24	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ (0.40)	¢ (0 54)	¢ 4 00	¢ 11 /c	¢ 110 07
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 98.24 <b>\$ 98.24</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.49)	\$ (0.54)	\$ 4.20	\$ 11.46	\$ 112.87 <b>\$ 112.87</b>
Ancillary		0.000	A 0.00	0.000	0.00		<b>A.O.O.</b>	0.000
Transportation	\$ 0.80	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.83
DME/Prosthetics	5.79	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.12	6.01
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	0.26 <b>\$ 6.85</b>	-	-	-	<del>-</del>	-	0.01	0.27 <b>\$ 7.11</b>
-	Ţ 0.00							¥ ····
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.60	-	-	-	-	-	0.02	0.62
Case Management	0.63		-		-		0.02	0.65
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.23		<del></del>		<del></del>			\$ 1.27
Total Medical Costs	\$ 422.81							\$ 461.48

Rate Cell: RC - EFP	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Projected Experience
Member Months: 17,760		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	\$ U.UU -
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	-	-		-		-		-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 0.00					-		\$ 0.00
oubtotal inputions recopital	ψ 0.00							Ψ 0.00
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.69
Outpatient Surgery	0.06	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.07
Outpatient Radiology	0.12	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.13
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	2.08	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.19	2.29
Outpatient Pharmacy	0.33	-	-	-	-	-	0.03	0.36
Outpatient MH/SA	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Outpatient	0.72		<u> </u>			0.01	0.06	0.79
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 3.94			•	_			\$ 4.33
Drofossional								
Professional	¢ 0 21	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 01	¢ 0 00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.22
Anesthesia	-	-	-	-	-			-
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	-	-	-	-	-			-
Emergency Room	0.08	-	-	-	-	_	-	0.08
Office/Home Visits/Consults	0.08	-	-	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.03
Maternity	0.99	-	-	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.03
	0.93	-	-	-	-	0.02	0.02	0.97
Pathology/Lab		-	-	-	-			
Radiology	0.28	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.29
Office Administered Drugs	0.47	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.49
Physical Exams	0.58	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.60
Therapy	0.02 0.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.02 0.02
Vision		-	-	(0.04)	-		-	
Other Professional	1.93		<u> </u>	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.04	2.00
Subtotal Professional	\$ 5.51							\$ 5.72
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 2.64	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.11	\$ 2.80
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 2.64		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$ 2.80
Ancillary	A 0 6=	0.000	0.00	0.000	0.00	0.000		0.0.0-
Transportation	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05
DME/Prosthetics	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hospice	\$ 0.05							\$ 0.05
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 0.05							\$ 0.05
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	-	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00
Case Management	_	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.00							\$ 0.00
	+							+ 3.00
Total Medical Costs	\$ 12.14							\$ 12.90

Rate Cell: RC - SOBRA	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Trend Adjustments		Projected Experience
Member Months: 4,208		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital								
	¢ 44E 00	\$ 0.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ (2.22)	\$ 0.00	¢ 1 20	£ 40.04	\$ 486.93
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 445.92 -	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.23)	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.20 -	\$ 42.04 -	\$ 486.93 -
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	3,956.21	-	-	(10.70)	(17.71)	10.58	371.31	4,300.61
Other Inpatient	36.62	-	-	(19.78) (0.18)	(17.71)	0.10	3.45	39.99
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 4,438.75			(0.10)		0.10	3.43	\$ 4,827.53
Subtotal inpatient Hospital	φ 4,430.75							\$ 4,021.55
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 1,516.35	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.58)	\$ 0.00	\$ 4.07	\$ 142.97	\$ 1,655.81
Outpatient Surgery	152.30	-	-	(0.76)	-	1.93	14.50	167.97
Outpatient Radiology	571.84	-	-	(2.86)	-	7.24	54.46	630.68
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	820.56	-	-	(4.10)	-	10.39	78.14	904.99
Outpatient Pharmacy	79.54	-	-	(0.40)	-	1.01	7.57	87.72
Outpatient MH/SA	3.33	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.31	3.67
Other Outpatient	377.09	-	-	(1.89)	-	4.78	35.91	415.89
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 3,521.01							\$ 3,866.73
Professional								
	\$ 9.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.20	\$ 9.88
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00			
Anesthesia	403.98	-	-	(2.02)	-	13.26	8.34	423.56
Inpatient Visits	59.10	-	-	(0.30)	-	1.94	1.22	61.96
MH/SA	1.47	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.03	1.54
Emergency Room	127.96	-	-	(0.64)	-	4.20	2.64	134.16
Office/Home Visits/Consults	102.02	-	-	(0.51)	-	3.35	2.11	106.97
Maternity	1,502.49	-	-	(7.51)	-	49.30	31.04	1,575.32
Pathology/Lab	72.64	-	-	(0.36)	-	2.38	1.50	76.16
Radiology	287.20	-	-	(1.44)	-	9.43	5.93	301.12
Office Administered Drugs	11.74	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.39	0.24	12.31
Physical Exams	5.20	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.11	5.45
Therapy	3.10	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.06	3.25
Vision	0.02	-	-	- (0.40)	-	-	-	0.02
Other Professional	92.82			(0.46)		3.04	1.92	97.32
Subtotal Professional	\$ 2,679.16							\$ 2,809.02
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 0.00		<u> </u>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<del></del>	\$ 0.00
Angilland								
Ancillary	¢ 7 00	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.47	¢ 0.45	¢ 7 40
Transportation	\$ 7.20	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.15	\$ 7.48
DME/Prosthetics	122.32	-	-	(0.61)	-	2.78	2.50	126.99
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 129.52	<del></del>		<del></del>			-	\$ 134.47
,	7 .20.02							¥
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.10	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.10
Case Management	0.03		-		-		-	0.03
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.13		<del></del>		_		<del></del>	\$ 0.13
Total Medical Costs	\$ 10,768.57							\$ 11,637.88

Member Months: 24,786 Category of Service  Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MI/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 17.88 0.36 97.12 0.23 5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93 \$ 60.74	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 	\$ (0.28) (0.01) (1.50) (0.08)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.23 0.01 1.22 - 0.07	\$ 1.68 0.03 9.15 0.02 0.47	\$ 19.51 0.39 105.99 0.25 5.51 \$ 131.65
Category of Service  Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	\$ 17.88 0.36 97.12 0.23 5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	**************************************	\$ 0.00 - - - - -	\$ (0.28) (0.01) (1.50) (0.08)	\$ 0.00 - - - -	\$ 0.23 0.01 1.22 - 0.07	\$ 1.68 0.03 9.15 0.02	\$ 19.51 0.39 105.99 0.25 5.51
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient PHarmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	0.36 97.12 0.23 5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	-		(0.01) (1.50) - (0.08)		0.01 1.22 - 0.07	0.03 9.15 0.02	0.39 105.99 0.25 5.51
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	0.36 97.12 0.23 5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	-		(0.01) (1.50) - (0.08)		0.01 1.22 - 0.07	0.03 9.15 0.02	0.39 105.99 0.25 5.51
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	0.36 97.12 0.23 5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	-		(0.01) (1.50) - (0.08)		0.01 1.22 - 0.07	0.03 9.15 0.02	0.39 105.99 0.25 5.51
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	97.12 0.23 5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93		-	(1.50) - (0.08) \$ (0.93)	- -	1.22 - 0.07	9.15 0.02	105.99 0.25 5.51
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatien!  Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab: Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	0.23 5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93			(0.08)		0.07	0.02	0.25 5.51
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatienl	5.05 \$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93			\$ (0.93)				5.51
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room  Outpatient Surgery  Outpatient Radiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lat  Outpatient Pharmacy  Outpatient MH/SA  Other Outpatient	\$ 120.64 \$ 15.75 6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	\$ 0.00 - - -	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.93)	\$ 0.47		<u> </u>	
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatienl	6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	\$ 0.00 - - -	\$ 0.00		\$ 0 47			
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatienl	6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	\$ 0.00 - - -	\$ 0.00 - -		\$ 0.47			
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatienl	6.41 3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	\$ 0.00 - - -	\$ U.UU - -		a U 4/	ቀ በ ባለ	\$ 1.46	\$ 16.95
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatienl	3.41 5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	- - -	-		Ψ 017	\$ 0.20 0.21	\$ 1.46 0.62	
Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatienl	5.76 2.24 18.24 8.93	-	_	(0.03)	-			7.21
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatienl	2.24 18.24 8.93	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.34	3.84
Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	18.24 8.93	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.19	0.56	6.48
Other Outpatient	8.93	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.22	2.52
		-	-	(0.09)	-	0.60	1.77	20.52
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 60.74		-	(0.04)	-	0.29	0.87	10.05
	Ψ 00.14							\$ 67.57
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 2.73	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.05	\$ 2.83
Anesthesia	1.07	-	-	(0.01)		0.03	0.02	1.11
Inpatient Visits	3.29	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.08	0.07	3.42
MH/SA	48.22	_	_	(0.24)	_	1.10	0.98	50.06
Emergency Room	2.86	_	_	(0.17)	0.06	0.06	0.06	2.87
Office/Home Visits/Consults	22.64	-	-	0.01	0.00	0.51	0.47	23.63
Maternity	0.12	-	-	0.01	-	0.51	-	0.12
		-	-	-	-	0.04	0.05	2.22
Pathology/Lab	2.13	-	-	-	-			
Radiology	1.29	-	-	-	-	0.03	0.03	1.35
Office Administered Drugs	0.15	-	-	<del>-</del>	-		0.01	0.16
Physical Exams	6.38	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.13	6.62
Therapy	1.11	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.02	1.15
Vision	4.24	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.08	4.40
Other Professional	49.79		1.16	(0.26)		1.16	1.04	52.89
Subtotal Professional	\$ 146.02							\$ 152.83
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 49.71	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.25)	\$ (0.09)	\$ 1.13	\$ 3.07	\$ 53.57
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 49.71	<u> </u>	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.20)	ψ (0.00)	<b>V</b> o	Ψ 0.0.	\$ 53.57
A ill a								
Ancillary	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b># 0.00</b>	<b># 0.00</b>	<b></b>	<b># 0.00</b>	<b></b>
Transportation	\$ 0.83	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.86
DME/Prosthetics	15.19	-	-	(80.0)	-	0.35	0.31	15.77
Hospice					<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 16.02							\$ 16.63
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	35.00	-	-	(0.18)	-	0.45	0.71	35.98
Case Management	6.04	-	0.02	(0.03)	-	0.08	0.12	6.23
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 41.04			(= (=				\$ 42.21
Total Medical Costs								

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Katie Beckett	Blended Base Experience		Program Change Managed Care Trend Adjustments Adjustments Adjustme			Projected Experience		
Member Months: 1,212		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 435.61	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.22)	\$ (0.04)	\$ 5.51	\$ 41.47	\$ 480.33
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	- '-	· -	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	340.46	-	-	(1.74)	(0.03)	4.31	32.41	375.41
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	-		-			<u>-</u>	-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 776.07							\$ 855.74
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 28.62	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.55)	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.36	\$ 2.67	\$ 30.97
Outpatient Surgery	37.17	-	-	(0.19)	-	1.22	3.61	41.81
Outpatient Radiology	11.54	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.38	1.12	12.98
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	14.31	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.47	1.39	16.10
Outpatient Pharmacy	4.18	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.14	0.40	4.70
Outpatient MH/SA	16.94	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.55	1.65	19.06
Other Outpatient	55.61	-	-	(0.28)	-	1.83	5.40	62.56
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 168.37							\$ 188.18
Professional Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 9.62	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.20	\$ 9.99
Anesthesia	3.55	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	(0.02)	Ψ 0.00	0.08	0.08	3.69
Inpatient Visits	30.64	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.63	31.81
MH/SA	129.63	-	-	(0.65)	-	2.95	2.65	134.58
Emergency Room	6.36	-	-	(0.34)	0.09	0.14	0.13	6.38
Office/Home Visits/Consults	42.14	-	-	0.34)	0.09	0.14	0.13	43.98
Maternity	42.14	-	-	0.01	-	0.90	-	43.90
Pathology/Lab	1.84	-	-	-	-	0.04	0.04	1.92
	4.98	-	-	0.02	-	0.04	0.04	5.21
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	4.96 0.01	-	-	0.02	-	0.11	0.10	0.01
	5.21	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.11	5.41
Physical Exams	10.44	-	-		-	0.12	0.11	10.84
Therapy Vision	3.48	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.24	0.21	3.61
		-	-	(0.02)	-			
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	476.37 <b>\$ 724.27</b>		4.86	(2.41)		10.95	9.84	499.61 \$ 757.04
oubtotal i rolossional	¥ 124.21							<b>\$101.04</b>
Retail Pharmacy	C 244 40	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (4.74)	¢ (4.00)	A 7 70	¢ 04.05	# 200 CC
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 341.40 <b>\$ 341.40</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.71)	\$ (1.80)	\$ 7.72	\$ 21.05	\$ 366.66 \$ 366.66
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 341.4U							\$ 300.0b
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 5.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.11	\$ 5.48
DME/Prosthetics	119.40	-	-	(0.60)	-	2.72	2.44	123.96
Hospice	<u>-</u>		-				-	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 124.68							\$ 129.44
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	537.39	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.30 -	(2.69)	-	6.81	10.88	552.39
Case Management	57.15	_	_	(0.29)	_	0.73	1.16	58.75
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 594.54			(0.20)		2.70		\$ 611.14
Total Madical Costs	£ 2 720 22							¢ 2 000 00
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,729.33							\$ 2,908.20

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 35,280		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 162.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.25)	\$ 0.25	\$ 2.05	\$ 15.37	\$ 178.08
Inpatient Well Newborn	Ψ 102:00	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (2.20)	Ψ 0.20 -	Ψ 2.00 -	Ψ 10.01	ψ 17 0.00 -
Inpatient MH/SA	159.24	_	_	(2.21)	0.25	2.01	15.05	174.34
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	_	_	(2.21)	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	2.46	_	_	(0.03)	_	0.03	0.23	2.69
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 324.36			(0.00)		0.00	0.20	\$ 355.11
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.22)	\$ 1.30	\$ 0.36	\$ 2.77	\$ 32.06
Outpatient Surgery	24.92	-	-	(0.12)	-	0.81	2.42	28.03
Outpatient Radiology	8.93	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.29	0.87	10.05
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	12.61	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.41	1.23	14.19
Outpatient Pharmacy	33.81	-	-	(0.17)	-	1.11	3.28	38.03
Outpatient MH/SA	24.42	-	-	(0.12)	-	0.80	2.37	27.47
Other Outpatient	34.60	-	-	(0.17)	-	1.13	3.36	38.92
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 169.14							\$ 188.75
Professional								
	¢ 0.50	<b></b>	<b></b>	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.40	¢ 0.40	¢ 0 00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 8.56	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.18	\$ 8.89
Anesthesia	5.49	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.11	5.70
Inpatient Visits	13.63	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.31	0.28	14.15
MH/SA	81.09	-	-	(0.41)	-	1.85	1.66	84.19
Emergency Room	5.33	-	-	(0.40)	0.13	0.11	0.11	5.28
Office/Home Visits/Consults	34.90	-	-	0.16	-	0.80	0.72	36.58
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	1.80	-	-	-	-	0.04	0.03	1.87
Radiology	2.50	-	-	0.01	-	0.05	0.06	2.62
Office Administered Drugs	10.23	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.23	0.21	10.62
Physical Exams	7.36	_	_	(0.04)	_	0.17	0.15	7.64
Therapy	2.55	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.06	0.05	2.65
Vision	5.17	_	_	(0.03)	_	0.12	0.11	5.37
Other Professional	201.76		4.28	(1.03)		4.68	4.22	213.91
Subtotal Professional	\$ 380.37		4.20	(1.03)		4.00	4.22	\$ 399.47
Retail Pharmacy	£ 440.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (0.74)	ft (0.40)	£ 2.20	¢ 0.47	¢ 450.00
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 148.08 <b>\$ 148.08</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.74)	\$ (0.19)	\$ 3.36	\$ 9.17	\$ 159.68 <b>\$ 159.68</b>
Cubicial Retail Filantiacy	ψ 140.00							Ψ 100.00
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 1.38	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	\$ 1.43
DME/Prosthetics	58.44	-	-	(0.29)	-	1.33	1.19	60.67
Hospice	0.01	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	0.01
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 59.83							\$ 62.11
LTSS								
	<b>*</b> 0 00	<b># 0.00</b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b># 0.00</b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	<b>*</b> 0.00
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	95.50	-	-	(0.48)	-	1.21	1.94	98.17
Case Management	18.59		0.06	(0.10)	-	0.24	0.38	19.17
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 114.09							\$ 117.34
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,195.87							\$ 1,282.46

Impatient Hospital   Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   Sep. 3.   Inpatient Well Newborn   Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   Sep. 3.   Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   A.4.   Inpatient Mell/SA   204.6   Inpatient Meternity Delivery   4.4.   Inpatient Impatient   9.5   Subtotal Inpatient Hospital   \$287.9    Outpatient Hospital   Outpatient Emergency Room   \$41.8   Outpatient Surgery   11.3   Outpatient Pathology/Lab   11.8   Outpatient Pharmacy   5.3   Outpatient Pharmacy   5.3   Outpatient Hospital   \$96.3    Professional   Inpatient And Outpatient Surgery   \$5.8   Anesthesia   10.2   Inpatient Visits   10.2   Maternity   5.8   62.0   Emergency Room   8.2   Emergency Room   8.2   Office/Home Visits/Consults   4.7   Radiology   3.3   Therapy   1.3   Vision   4.5   Other Professional   \$227.1    Retail Pharmacy   \$113.2   Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$113.2    Ancillary   Transportation   \$2.3   DME/Prosthetics   20.0   Mursing Home   \$0.0	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Impatient Hospital	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   Inpatient Well Newborn	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   Inpatient Well Newborn	-		-		-	-	
Inpatient Well Newborn   Inpatient MH/SA   204.6   Inpatient MH/SA   204.6   Inpatient Maternity Delivery   4.4   Other Inpatient   9.5							
Inpatient MH/SA	3 \$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.25)	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.87	\$ 6.52	\$ 75.53
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient   9.5	-	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient         9.5           Subtotal Inpatient Hospital         \$ 287.9           Outpatient Hospital         \$ 287.9           Outpatient Emergency Room         \$ 41.8           Outpatient Surgery         11.3           Outpatient Pathology/Lab:         11.8           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient MH/SA         10.1           Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$ 96.3           Professional         Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$ 5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2 <t< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td>(3.69)</td><td>0.18</td><td>2.56 0.06</td><td>19.25 0.42</td><td>222.92 4.83</td></t<>		-	(3.69)	0.18	2.56 0.06	19.25 0.42	222.92 4.83
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital   \$287.9		-	(0.08) (0.17)	0.01	0.06	0.42	10.40
Outpatient Hospital         \$41.8           Outpatient Emergency Room         \$41.8           Outpatient Surgery         11.3           Outpatient Radiology         5.1           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient MH/SA         10.1           Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$96.3           Professional           Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         \$227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Ancillary         Transportation         \$2.3 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>(0.17)</td> <td>0.01</td> <td>0.12</td> <td>0.09</td> <td>\$ 313.68</td>			(0.17)	0.01	0.12	0.09	\$ 313.68
Outpatient Emergency Room         \$ 41.8           Outpatient Surgery         11.3           Outpatient Pathology/Lat         11.8           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient MH/SA         10.1           Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$ 96.3           Professional         Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$ 5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         \$ 2.3           Transportation         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics	•						ψ 515.00
Outpatient Surgery         11.3           Outpatient Radiology         5.1           Outpatient Pathology/Lab         11.8           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient Hormacy         5.3           Outpatient MH/SA         10.1           Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$96.3           Professional           Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         2.3           Transpo							
Outpatient Radiology         5.1           Outpatient Pathology/Lat         11.8           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient MH/SA         10.1           Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$96.3           Professional           Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         \$227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Subtotal Professional         \$227.1           Ancillary         \$2.3           Transportation         \$2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.36)	\$ 0.85	\$ 0.51	\$ 3.86	\$ 44.74
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy         11.8           Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient MH/SA         10.1           Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$96.3           Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         \$227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Ancillary         \$2.3           Transportation         \$2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home  <	7 -	-	(0.06)	-	0.38	1.10	12.79
Outpatient Pharmacy         5.3           Outpatient MH/SA         10.1           Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$ 96.3           Professional         Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$ 5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         \$ 2.3           Transportation         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.51	5.83
Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient         10.1           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$96.3           Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$5.8           Anesthesia Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Ancillary         \$2.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$0.0	5 -	-	(0.06)	-	0.39	1.15	13.33
Other Outpatient         10.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$ 96.3           Professional	7 -	-	(0.03)	-	0.18	0.52	6.04
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         \$ 96.3           Professional		-	(0.05)	-	0.33	0.99	11.40
Professional         1           Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery         \$ 5.8           Anesthesia         3.1           Inpatient Visits         10.2           MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0		-	(0.05)	-	0.34	1.03	11.92
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	3						\$ 106.05
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery							
Anesthesia 3.1 Inpatient Visits 10.2 MH/SA 62.0 MH/SA 62.0 Emergency Room 8.2 Office/Home Visits/Consults 29.2 Maternity 1.6 Pathology/Lab 4.7 Radiology 3.3 Office Administered Drugs 9.6 Physical Exams 4.8 Therapy 1.3 Therapy 1.3 Vision 4.5 Other Professional 78.2 Subtotal Professional \$227.1  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy \$113.2 Ancillary \$113.2  Ancillary Transportation \$2.3 DME/Prosthetics 20.0 Hospice 5 Subtotal Ancillary \$22.3  LTSS Nursing Home \$0.00	2 \$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.12	\$ 6.04
Inpatient Visits		\$ 0.00	(0.03)	\$ 0.00	0.08	0.06	3.29
MH/SA         62.0           Emergency Room         8.2           Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         \$227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Ancillary         \$2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0		-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.06	10.63
Emergency Room		-	(0.05)	-	1.41	1.27	64.45
Office/Home Visits/Consults         29.2           Maternity         1.6           Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0		-	(0.46)	0.16	0.18	0.16	8.26
Maternity		-	0.19	0.10	0.18	0.60	30.67
Pathology/Lab         4.7           Radiology         3.3           Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         \$227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$113.2           Ancillary         \$2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$0.0		-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.00	1.73
Radiology       3.3         Office Administered Drugs       9.6         Physical Exams       4.8         Therapy       1.3         Vision       4.5         Other Professional       78.2         Subtotal Professional       \$ 227.1         Retail Pharmacy       \$ 113.2         Subtotal Retail Pharmacy       \$ 113.2         Ancillary       \$ 2.3         Transportation       \$ 2.3         DME/Prosthetics       20.0         Hospice       -         Subtotal Ancillary       \$ 22.3         LTSS       Nursing Home       \$ 0.0		-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.03	4.98
Office Administered Drugs         9.6           Physical Exams         4.8           Therapy         1.3           Vision         4.5           Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         Transportation         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0		-	0.01)	-	0.11	0.10	4.96 3.55
Physical Exams		-	(0.05)	-	0.08	0.20	10.02
Thérapy		-	(0.05)	-	0.22	0.20	4.99
Vision         4.5           Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         Transportation         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0		-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.09	4.99 1.42
Other Professional         78.2           Subtotal Professional         \$ 227.1           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 13.2           Ancillary         Transportation           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home		-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	4.68
Subtotal Professional \$ 227.1  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy \$ 113.2  Subtotal Retail Pharmacy \$ 113.2  Ancillary Transportation \$ 2.3 DME/Prosthetics 20.0 Hospice -  Subtotal Ancillary \$ 22.3  LTSS Nursing Home \$ 0.0		- 0.70		-			
Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         Transportation         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0		0.78	(0.39)	<del></del>	1.79	1.62	82.05 \$ 236.76
Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 113.2           Ancillary         Transportation           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0	,						φ 230.70
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy \$113.2  Ancillary Transportation \$2.3 DME/Prosthetics 20.0 Hospice - Subtotal Ancillary \$22.3  LTSS Nursing Home \$0.0							
Ancillary Transportation \$2.3 DME/Prosthetics 20.0 Hospice - Subtotal Ancillary \$22.3  LTSS Nursing Home \$0.0		\$ 0.00	\$ (0.57)	\$ (0.26)	\$ 2.57	\$ 7.01	\$ 122.03
Transportation         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0	3						\$ 122.03
Transportation         \$ 2.3           DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0							
DME/Prosthetics         20.0           Hospice         -           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 22.3           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.0	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.05	\$ 2.42
Hospice - Subtotal Ancillary \$ 22.3  LTSS Nursing Home \$ 0.0		\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00 -	\$ 0.05 0.46	\$ 0.05 0.40	\$ 2.42 20.78
Subtotal Ancillary \$ 22.3  LTSS  Nursing Home \$ 0.0	-	-	(0.10)	-	0.46	0.40	20.78
LTSS Nursing Home \$ 0.0		<del>-</del>		<del></del>		<del>-</del>	\$ 23.20
Nursing Home \$ 0.0	=						7 20:20
	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS 84.9	5 -	-	(0.42)	-	1.07	1.72	87.32
Case Management 8.8		0.02	(0.05)	<u>-</u>	0.12	0.18	9.13
Subtotal LTSS \$ 93.8	T T				-		\$ 96.45
Total Medical Costs \$840.9							\$ 898.17

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Substitute Care	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 31,380		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 36.40	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.48)	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.45	\$ 3.44	\$ 39.77
Inpatient Well Newborn	1.96	<b>.</b>	· · · · · ·	(0.03)	ψ (ö.ö.) -	0.03	0.18	2.14
Inpatient MH/SA	215.63	_	_	(2.82)	(0.27)	2.70	20.34	235.58
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	6.52	_	_	(0.09)	(0.21)	0.08	0.61	7.12
Other Inpatient	5.59	_	-	(0.07)	(0.01)	0.07	0.53	6.11
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 266.10			(0.07)	(0.01)	0.07	0.55	\$ 290.72
·								•
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 39.41	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.48)	\$ 1.09	\$ 0.48	\$ 3.64	\$ 42.14
Outpatient Surgery	6.40	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.21	0.62	7.20
Outpatient Radiology	2.68	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.26	3.01
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	10.53	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.34	1.03	11.85
Outpatient Pharmacy	3.01	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.30	3.39
Outpatient MH/SA	13.59	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.45	1.32	15.29
Other Outpatient	5.99	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.20	0.58	6.74
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 81.61			(/	,			\$ 89.62
Part - sie vol								
Professional	<b># 0.50</b>	<b></b>	¢ 0 00	¢ (0.00)	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0.00	¢ 0.07	<b># 0.00</b>
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 3.53	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.07	\$ 3.66
Anesthesia	1.78	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.04	1.85
Inpatient Visits	7.69	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.15	7.98
MH/SA	62.92	-	-	(0.31)	-	1.43	1.28	65.32
Emergency Room	7.52	-	-	(0.47)	0.13	0.16	0.15	7.49
Office/Home Visits/Consults	33.83	-	-	0.30	-	0.78	0.70	35.61
Maternity	2.06	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	2.14
Pathology/Lab	7.77	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.17	0.16	8.09
Radiology	2.19	-	-	0.01	-	0.05	0.04	2.29
Office Administered Drugs	0.30	-	-	-	-	0.01	-	0.31
Physical Exams	8.96	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.20	0.18	9.30
Therapy	1.11	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.03	0.02	1.15
Vision	4.10	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.09	0.09	4.26
Other Professional	39.69	_	0.42	(0.20)	_	0.91	0.82	41.64
Subtotal Professional	\$ 183.45		0.42	(0.20)		0.51	0.02	\$ 191.09
Retail Pharmacy	¢ 07 00	<b></b>	¢ 0 00	¢ (0.40)	¢ (0.07)	<b>#</b> 0.05	<b># 0.05</b>	£ 40.00
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 37.88 <b>\$ 37.88</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.19)	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.85	\$ 2.35	\$ 40.82 <b>\$ 40.82</b>
	4 0 . 100							¥ 10102
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 2.12	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.04	\$ 2.20
DME/Prosthetics	4.76	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.10	4.94
Hospice	-		-				-	
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 6.88							\$ 7.14
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	4.80	<b>4</b> 5.00	ψ 0.50 -	(0.02)	<b>4</b> 0.00	0.06	0.09	4.93
Case Management	5.85			(0.02)	-	0.08	0.12	6.02
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 10.65			(0.03)		0.06	0.12	\$ 10.95
L	•							•
Total Medical Costs	\$ 586.57							\$ 630.34

Member Months: 92,640 Category of Service P  Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/ISA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy Ancillary	\$ 15.20 12.19 0.18 \$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85 4.52	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.14 - 0.11 - 0.15 - 0.05 - 0.05 - 0.03 - 0.14 - 0.09 - 0.04 - 0.03 - 0.01 - 0.01 - 0.01	\$ (0.26) - (0.20) - (0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.02) (0.02) (0.02) (0.02) (0.01) - (0.08)	\$ 0.07 	\$ 0.19	\$ 1.45 	\$ 16.79 13.46 
Category of Service  Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient Mell Newborn Inpatient Mell Newborn Inpatient Meternity Delivery Other Inpatient  Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 15.20 - 12.19 - 0.18 \$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00 	\$ 0.14 - 0.11 - 0.05 0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03	\$ (0.26) - (0.20)	\$ 0.07 	\$ 0.19 0.15 \$ 0.35 - 0.14 - 0.07 - 0.35 0.23 - 0.11 - 0.08  \$ 0.08 - 0.02	\$ 1.45 - 1.16 - 0.02  \$ 2.64 0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32	\$ 16.79 - 13.46 - 0.20 \$ 30.45 \$ 30.56 6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat: Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	12.19 0.18 \$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.26 0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03	\$ (2.49) (0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) (0.02)	\$ 0.81 	\$ 0.35 0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	\$ 2.64 0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32	13.46 0.20 \$ 30.45 \$ 30.56 6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/ISA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient  Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	12.19 0.18 \$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.26 0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03	\$ (2.49) (0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) (0.02)	\$ 0.81 	\$ 0.35 0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	\$ 2.64 0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32	13.46 0.20 \$ 30.45 \$ 30.56 6.80 3.15; 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	0.18 \$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.26 0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03	\$ (2.49) (0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02)	\$ 0.81 - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.35 0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	\$ 2.64 0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32	0.20 \$ 30.45 \$ 30.56 6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient  Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	0.18 \$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.26 0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03	\$ (2.49) (0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02)	\$ 0.81 - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.35 0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	\$ 2.64 0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32	0.20 \$ 30.45 \$ 30.56 6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	0.18 \$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.26 0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03	\$ (2.49) (0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) \$ (0.02)	\$ 0.81 	\$ 0.35 0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	\$ 2.64 0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32	\$ 30.45 \$ 30.56 6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Subtotal Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 27.57 \$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$ 0.26 0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03	\$ (2.49) (0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) \$ (0.02)	\$ 0.81 	\$ 0.35 0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	\$ 2.64 0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32	\$ 30.45 \$ 30.56 6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 28.99 6.05 2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01	(0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) (0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32 \$ 0.07 0.01	\$ 30.56 6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat: Outpatient Pharmacy Anesthesia Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01	(0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) (0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32 \$ 0.07 0.01	6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	0.05 0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01	(0.03) (0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) (0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.14 0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	0.59 0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32 \$ 0.07 0.01	6.80 3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lat Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	2.80 15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$71.07 \$3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	0.03 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01 0.01	(0.02) (0.08) (0.05) (0.02) (0.02) (0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.07 0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08	0.27 1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32 \$ 0.07 0.01	3.15 16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	15.06 10.01 4.87 3.29 \$71.07 \$3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	0.14 0.09 0.04 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01 0.01	\$ (0.02) (0.05) (0.02)	\$ 0.00	0.35 0.23 0.11 0.08 \$ 0.08 0.02	1.46 0.97 0.47 0.32 \$ 0.07 0.01	16.93 11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86 \$ 3.57 0.74
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	10.01 4.87 3.29 \$71.07 \$3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	0.09 0.04 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01 0.01	\$ (0.02) (0.02) (0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.23 0.11 0.08 \$ 0.08 0.02	0.97 0.47 0.32 \$ 0.07 0.01	11.25 5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86 \$ 3.57 0.74
Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Subtotal Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	0.04 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01 0.01	\$ (0.02) (0.02) \$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	0.11 0.08 \$ 0.08 0.02	0.47 0.32 \$ 0.07 0.01	5.47 3.70 \$ 77.86 \$ 3.57 0.74
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Subtotal Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.29 \$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03 \$ 0.03 0.01 0.01	\$ (0.02) \$ (0.02) (0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.08 \$ 0.08 0.02	\$ 0.07 0.01	3.70 \$ 77.86 \$ 3.57 0.74
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 71.07 \$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85		\$ 0.03 0.01 0.01	\$ (0.02) (0.01)	-	\$ 0.08 0.02	\$ 0.07 0.01	<b>\$ 77.86</b> \$ 3.57 0.74
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 3.41 0.71 1.52 15.85		0.01 0.01	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.01	\$ 3.57 0.74
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	0.71 1.52 15.85		0.01 0.01	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.01	0.74
Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	0.71 1.52 15.85		0.01 0.01	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.01	0.74
Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	0.71 1.52 15.85		0.01 0.01	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.01	0.74
Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	1.52 15.85	-	0.01	`- ′	-			
MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	15.85	-		(0.00)			0.03	1.59
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				(0.00)	-	0.37	0.32	16.60
Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	4.02	_	0.04	(0.39)	0.10	0.10	0.09	4.46
Maternity Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	17.74	_	0.16	0.18	-	0.42	0.37	18.87
Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	0.01	_	-	-	-	-	-	0.01
Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	5.78	_	0.05	(0.01)	_	0.14	0.11	6.07
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	3.22	_	0.03	0.01	_	0.07	0.07	3.40
Physical Exams Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	2.05	_	0.02	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.04	2.15
Therapy Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	3.23	_	0.03	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.06	3.38
Vision Other Professional Subtotal Professional Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	2.10	_	0.02	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	2.20
Subtotal Professional  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	3.03	-	0.03	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.06	3.17
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	6.70	_	0.06	(0.03)	-	0.15	0.14	7.02
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 69.87							\$ 73.23
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy								
·	\$ 30.45	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.27	\$ (0.15)	\$ (0.03)	\$ 1.32	\$ 3.60	\$ 35.46
Ancillary	\$ 30.45	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		, (	•		\$ 35.46
Transportation	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.91
DME/Prosthetics	1.20	Ψ 0.00	0.01	(0.01)	Ψ 0.00	0.03	0.03	1.26
Hospice	-	-	-	(0.01)	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 2.07	-						\$ 2.17
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS		ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	0.01	0.01	0.44
Case Management		-	-	-	-	-	-	0.08
Subtotal LTSS	0.42		<u> </u>	<u>-</u>	<del>-</del>	<u> </u>	<del>-</del>	\$ 0.52
Total Medical Costs								

ME - F 25-29  Member Months: 50,282  Category of Service  Inpatient Hospital	PMPM PMPM	Adjustr Utilization		Adjustr		Adjusti		
Category of Service Inpatient Hospital	РМРМ	Utilization						Experience
Inpatient Hospital	PMPM		Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
		Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 28.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.66	\$ (0.47)	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.37	\$ 2.82	\$ 32.66
Inpatient Well Newborn	Ψ 20.19	Ψ 0.00	ψ 1.00 -	Ψ (0.47)	Ψ 0.09	Ψ 0.57	Ψ 2.02 -	ψ 32.00
Inpatient MH/SA	26.14	-	1.54	(0.44)	0.09	0.34	2.62	30.29
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	20.14	_	-	(0.44)	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.39	_	0.02	_	_	_	0.04	0.45
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 54.72		0.02				0.04	\$ 63.40
Castotal Inpations respiral	******							¥ 551.15
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.72	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.75	\$ (2.21)	\$ 0.79	\$ 0.39	\$ 2.87	\$ 33.31
Outpatient Surgery	9.93	· -	0.58	(0.05)		0.24	1.01	11.71
Outpatient Radiology	4.59	-	0.27	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.46	5.41
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	17.37	-	1.02	(0.09)	-	0.42	1.77	20.49
Outpatient Pharmacy	8.97	-	0.53	(0.05)	-	0.22	0.91	10.58
Outpatient MH/SA	11.12	-	0.65	(0.06)	-	0.27	1.14	13.12
Other Outpatient	4.35	-	0.26	(0.03)	-	0.11	0.44	5.13
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 86.05							\$ 99.75
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 5.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.30	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.11	\$ 5.69
Anesthesia	1.08	-	0.06	-	-	0.02	0.03	1.19
Inpatient Visits	3.26	-	0.19	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.07	3.58
MH/SA	37.97	-	2.23	(0.20)	-	0.92	0.82	41.74
Emergency Room	4.74	-	0.28	(0.35)	0.11	0.11	0.10	4.99
Office/Home Visits/Consults	20.01	-	1.18	0.11	-	0.48	0.44	22.22
Maternity	0.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.02
Pathology/Lab	9.69	-	0.57	(0.02)	-	0.24	0.21	10.69
Radiology	4.26	-	0.25	0.01	-	0.11	0.09	4.72
Office Administered Drugs	3.12	-	0.18	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.07	3.43
Physical Exams	3.22	-	0.19	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.07	3.54
Therapy	2.88	-	0.17	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.07	3.17
Vision	1.90	-	0.11	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	2.09
Other Professional	6.75		0.40	(0.04)	-	0.16	0.15	7.42
Subtotal Professional	\$ 104.08							\$ 114.49
L								
Retail Pharmacy	<b># FO OC</b>			A (0.55)	0 (0 47)	0.0 = 0	0701	0.00.01
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 56.82	\$ 0.00	\$ 3.34	\$ (0.30)	\$ (0.17)	\$ 2.58	\$ 7.04	\$ 69.31
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 56.82							\$ 69.31
Ancillana								
Ancillary	\$ 1.28	<b>#</b> 0.00	\$ 0.08	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	¢ 4 .44
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 1.28 1.77	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08 0.10	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03 0.05	\$ 0.03 0.04	\$ 1.41 1.95
Hospice	0.07	_	0.10	(0.01)		0.05	0.04	0.08
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.12						0.01	\$ 3.44
Subtotal Alicinary	φ 3.1Z							<b>\$ 3.44</b>
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.01	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.01
Case Management	0.31		0.02				0.01	0.34
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.32		0.02				0.01	\$ 0.35
	7							\$ 3.00
Total Medical Costs	\$ 305.11							\$ 350.74

Rate Cell: ME - F 30-39	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjust		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 49,278		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
	¢ 46 00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.71	¢ (0.07)	¢ 0 10	\$ 0.59	\$ 4.48	\$ 51.83
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 46.83	\$ 0.00	\$ U.7 I	\$ (0.97)	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.59	Ф 4.40	φ 51.03
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	49.02	-	0.75	(1.02)	0.19	0.63	4.68	54.25
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	49.02	-	0.75	(1.02)	0.19	0.03	4.00	34.23
Other Inpatient	2.04	-	0.03	(0.04)	0.01	0.02	0.20	2.26
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 97.89		0.03	(0.04)	0.01	0.02	0.20	\$ 108.34
Subtotal inpatient Hospital	φ 97.09							ş 100.34
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 32.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.50	\$ (2.19)	\$ 0.84	\$ 0.40	\$ 3.04	\$ 35.22
Outpatient Surgery	15.25	-	0.23	(80.0)	-	0.36	1.49	17.25
Outpatient Radiology	6.72	-	0.10	(0.03)	-	0.15	0.66	7.60
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	18.44	-	0.28	(0.09)	-	0.42	1.80	20.85
Outpatient Pharmacy	20.05	-	0.30	(0.10)	-	0.47	1.95	22.67
Outpatient MH/SA	11.34	-	0.17	(0.06)	-	0.27	1.10	12.82
Other Outpatient	9.85	-	0.15	(0.05)	-	0.23	0.96	11.14
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 114.28							\$ 127.55
Desferational								
Professional	<b></b>	<b></b>	¢ 0.40	¢ (0.04)	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b></b>	¢ 0.40	¢ 0.40
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 8.65	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.18	\$ 9.12
Anesthesia	1.83	-	0.03	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.04	1.93
Inpatient Visits	4.51	-	0.07	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.09	4.75
MH/SA	57.26	-	0.87	(0.29)	-	1.32	1.19	60.35
Emergency Room	5.96	-	0.09	(0.40)	0.12	0.13	0.12	6.02
Office/Home Visits/Consults	25.75	-	0.39	0.10	-	0.60	0.54	27.38
Maternity	0.03	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.03
Pathology/Lab	14.05	-	0.21	(0.02)	-	0.32	0.30	14.86
Radiology	6.05	-	0.09	0.02	-	0.14	0.13	6.43
Office Administered Drugs	3.81	-	0.06	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.08	4.02
Physical Exams	3.19	-	0.05	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.06	3.36
Therapy	4.57	-	0.07	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.10	4.82
Vision	1.81	-	0.03	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.04	1.91
Other Professional	8.00		0.12	(0.04)	-	0.19	0.16	8.43
Subtotal Professional	\$ 145.47							\$ 153.41
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 85.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.30	\$ (0.44)	\$ (0.46)	\$ 3.71	\$ 10.11	\$ 99.64
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 85.42	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 1.00	Ψ (0.44)	ψ (0.40)	Ψ 0.7 1	Ψ 10.11	\$ 99.64
Ancillary	4							_
Transportation	\$ 1.68	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.03	\$ 1.77
DME/Prosthetics	3.50	-	0.05	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.07	3.69
Hospice	0.02				<u>-</u>			0.02
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 5.20							\$ 5.48
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06
HCBS	0.01	φ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	0.01
Case Management	0.55	_	0.01	-	-	-	0.02	0.58
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.62		0.01				0.02	\$ 0.65
	•							•
Total Medical Costs	\$ 448.88							\$ 495.07

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 52,896		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
		-		-		-	-	
Inpatient Hospital			*	* / / OS)	*			* * * * * * *
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 73.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.99	\$ (1.39)	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.94	\$ 7.07	\$ 81.96
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	44.30	-	- 1.21	(0.85)	0.19	0.57	4.29	- 49.71
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	44.50		1.21	(0.65)	0.19	0.57	4.29	49.71
Other Inpatient	2.72		0.07	(0.05)	0.01	0.04	0.26	3.05
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 120.06		0.01	(0.00)	0.0.		0.20	\$ 134.72
	•							,
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 39.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.09	\$ (2.80)	\$ 1.09	\$ 0.50	\$ 3.75	\$ 43.48
Outpatient Surgery	34.36	-	0.94	(0.18)	-	0.80	3.40	39.32
Outpatient Radiology	16.62	-	0.45	(0.08)	-	0.39	1.64	19.02
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	21.71	-	0.59	(0.11)	-	0.51	2.14	24.84
Outpatient Pharmacy	22.95	-	0.63	(0.12)	-	0.53	2.27	26.26
Outpatient MH/SA	9.92	-	0.27	(0.05)	-	0.23	0.98	11.35
Other Outpatient	13.28		0.36	(0.07)	-	0.31	1.32	15.20
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 158.69							\$ 179.47
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 16.40	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.45	\$ (0.09)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.34	\$ 17.49
Anesthesia	2.91	Ψ 0.00	0.08	(0.02)	Ψ 0.00	0.07	0.06	3.10
Inpatient Visits	5.66	-	0.15	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.00	6.04
MH/SA	48.30	-	1.32	(0.25)	-	1.13	1.01	51.51
Emergency Room	6.86		0.19	(0.48)	0.14	0.16	0.14	7.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	35.30		0.19	0.09	0.14	0.83	0.74	37.92
Maternity	-		0.90	0.09	_	0.03	0.74	57.52
Pathology/Lab	12.86	-	0.35	(0.02)	-	0.30	0.27	13.76
Radiology	13.96	-	0.38	0.02)	-	0.33	0.27	15.70
Office Administered Drugs	7.98	-	0.36	(0.04)	-	0.33	0.29	8.51
Physical Exams	4.18	-	0.22	(0.04)	-	0.10	0.09	4.46
Therapy	7.41	-	0.11	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.09	7.90
Vision	3.22	-	0.20	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.15	3.43
Other Professional	9.82	-	0.27	(0.02)	-	0.23	0.20	10.47
Subtotal Professional	\$ 174.86	<u> </u>	0.21	(0.03)	<u> </u>	0.23	0.20	\$ 186.61
Subtotal i Folosolonal	Ų 174.00							ψ 100.01
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 119.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 3.25	\$ (0.61)	\$ (0.91)	\$ 5.21	\$ 14.23	\$ 140.18
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 119.01							\$ 140.18
Ancillany								
Ancillary Transportation	\$ 1.82	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	\$ 1.94
DME/Prosthetics	\$ 1.82 5.44	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05 0.15	(0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04 0.13	\$ 0.04 0.11	\$ 1.94 5.80
Hospice	0.45	-	0.15	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.11	0.48
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 7.71		0.01		<del>-</del>	0.01	0.01	\$ 8.22
Subtotal Allomary	Ψ1.11							Ψ 0.22
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.03	· -	-	· -	-	-	-	0.03
Case Management	0.41	_	0.01	-	-	-	0.02	0.44
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.44		_					\$ 0.47
	4 500 5-							0.045.5-
Total Medical Costs	\$ 580.77							\$ 649.67

Rate Cell: ME - F 50-64	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 138,786		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
-		-	-	-		-		
Inpatient Hospital			4.0 =0	* / / * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *				* ***
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 90.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.79	\$ (1.04)	\$ 0.08	\$ 1.18	\$ 8.85	\$ 102.53
Inpatient Well Newborn	- 13.11	-	0.40	(0.15)	0.01	- 0.18	- 1.28	14.83
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	13.11	-	0.40	(0.15)	0.01	0.16	1.20	14.03
Other Inpatient	5.79	_	0.18	(0.07)	0.01	0.07	0.57	6.55
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 109.57		0.10	(0.07)	0.01	0.01	0.01	\$ 123.91
Castotal III pations 1100 pital	¥							¥
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 23.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.72	\$ (1.73)	\$ 0.74	\$ 0.29	\$ 2.20	\$ 25.44
Outpatient Surgery	37.32	-	1.15	(0.19)	-	0.87	3.70	42.85
Outpatient Radiology	19.82	-	0.61	(0.10)	-	0.46	1.97	22.76
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	17.32	-	0.53	(0.09)	-	0.41	1.72	19.89
Outpatient Pharmacy	33.14	-	1.02	(0.17)	-	0.78	3.28	38.05
Outpatient MH/SA	3.14	-	0.10	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.32	3.61
Other Outpatient	16.99		0.52	(0.08)	<u>-</u>	0.39	1.69	19.51
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 150.95							\$ 172.11
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 21.36	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.66	\$ (0.11)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.50	\$ 0.45	\$ 22.86
Anesthesia	3.05	Ψ 0.00	0.09	(0.01)	Ψ 0.00	0.07	0.06	3.26
Inpatient Visits	4.97	-	0.09	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.00	5.32
MH/SA	23.41	-	0.13	(0.12)	-	0.55	0.49	25.05
Emergency Room	4.30		0.72	(0.12)	0.10	0.09	0.49	4.39
Office/Home Visits/Consults	35.61		1.10	(0.03)	0.10	0.84	0.76	38.28
Maternity	-		1.10	(0.03)	_	0.04	-	50.20
Pathology/Lab	9.75	-	0.30	(0.02)	-	0.23	0.21	10.47
Radiology	15.99	-	0.30	0.02)	-	0.38	0.34	17.25
Office Administered Drugs	5.81	-	0.49	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.12	6.22
Physical Exams	4.48	-	0.16	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.09	4.79
Therapy	9.32		0.14	(0.05)	_	0.22	0.19	9.97
Vision	3.56		0.29	(0.03)	_	0.08	0.08	3.81
Other Professional	12.49	=	0.38	(0.06)	_	0.29	0.27	13.37
Subtotal Professional	\$ 154.10		0.30	(0.00)		0.29	0.21	\$ 165.04
	,							,
Retail Pharmacy				± /				
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 127.35	\$ 0.00	\$ 3.92	\$ (0.65)	\$ (0.92)	\$ 5.61	\$ 15.29	\$ 150.60
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 127.35							\$ 150.60
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 1.21	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.29
DME/Prosthetics	6.33	ψ 0.00 -	0.19	(0.03)	ψ 0.00 -	0.15	0.13	6.77
Hospice	0.75	_	0.02	(0.00)	_	0.01	0.02	0.80
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 8.29		0.02				0.02	\$ 8.86
l								
LTSS	0.44	<b>6000</b>	<b># 0.00</b>	<b></b>	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>600</b>	A 0 40
Nursing Home	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.12
HCBS	0.14	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.01	-	0.15
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	0.53		0.02	(0.01)	-	0.01	0.02	0.57 <b>\$ 0.84</b>
Sublotal E155	\$ 0.78							<b>\$ 0.84</b>
Total Medical Costs	\$ 551.04							\$ 621.36

Rate Cell: ME - M 19-24	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjust		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 97,866		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 18.95	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.33	\$ (0.36)	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.24	\$ 1.82	\$ 21.07
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	`- ′	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	15.34	-	0.27	(0.29)	0.07	0.19	1.47	17.05
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	0.21		-		-		0.02	0.23
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 34.50							\$ 38.35
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 23.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.40	\$ (1.60)	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.28	\$ 2.16	\$ 24.96
Outpatient Surgery	4.71	-	0.08	(0.02)	· -	0.11	0.46	5.34
Outpatient Radiology	1.57	-	0.03	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.15	1.78
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	4.97	-	0.09	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.48	5.63
Outpatient Pharmacy	4.64	-	0.08	(0.02)	_	0.10	0.46	5.26
Outpatient MH/SA	3.67	-	0.06	(0.02)	_	0.09	0.36	4.16
Other Outpatient	2.60	-	0.04	(0.01)	_	0.06	0.26	2.95
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 45.25							\$ 50.08
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 3.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07	\$ 3.34
Anesthesia	0.75	\$ 0.00	0.01	\$ (0.01)	φ 0.00	0.02	0.01	0.79
	1.94	-	0.01	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.01	2.05
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	14.91	-	0.03	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	15.75
Emergency Room	3.69	-	0.26	(0.06)	0.07	0.35	0.08	3.73
Office/Home Visits/Consults	9.23	-	0.00	0.13	0.07	0.08	0.08	9.93
Maternity	9.23	-	0.10	0.13	-	0.21	0.20	9.93
Pathology/Lab	3.68	-	0.06	-	-	0.08	0.08	3.90
Radiology Radiology	2.16	-	0.06	-	-	0.05	0.06	2.30
Office Administered Drugs	2.16	-	0.04	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.05	2.30
Physical Exams	1.37	-	0.04	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.03	1.45
Therapy	1.74	-	0.02	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	1.84
Vision	1.66	-	0.03	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.04	1.75
Other Professional	2.56	-	0.06	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.05	2.72
Subtotal Professional	\$ 48.91		0.00	(0.01)		0.00	0.03	\$ 51.73
	•							•
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 24.61	\$ 0.00	¢ 0.42	\$ (0.13)	¢ (0.00)	\$ 1.08	\$ 2.93	\$ 28.90
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 24.61	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.43	\$ (0.13)	\$ (0.02)	\$ 1.00	\$ 2.93	\$ 28.90
·	•							•
Ancillary								_
Transportation	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.71
DME/Prosthetics	1.93	-	0.03	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	2.04
Hospice	0.03		<u> </u>		-		-	0.03
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 2.63							\$ 2.78
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.25	-	· -	-		0.01		0.26
Case Management	0.10	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.11
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.35			-				\$ 0.37
Total Medical Costs	\$ 156.25							\$ 172.21

Rate Cell: ME - M 25-29	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 76,905		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital								
	¢ 00 44	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 1 01	¢ (0 55)	¢ 0.42	¢ 0.27	¢ 0.77	¢ 22.07
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	\$ 28.14	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.21	\$ (0.55)	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.37	\$ 2.77	\$ 32.07
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	- 37.91	-	1.63	(0.74)	0.17	0.50	3.73	43.20
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	37.91	-	1.03	(0.74)	0.17	0.50	3.73	43.20
Other Inpatient	1.04	-	0.04	(0.02)	0.01	0.01	0.11	1.19
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 67.09		0.04	(0.02)	0.01	0.01	0.11	\$ 76.46
Subtotal inpatient Hospital	\$ 67.0 <del>3</del>							\$ 70.40
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 27.41	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.18	\$ (1.62)	\$ 0.65	\$ 0.35	\$ 2.64	\$ 30.61
Outpatient Surgery	5.48	-	0.24	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.55	6.37
Outpatient Radiology	2.07	-	0.09	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.20	2.40
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	7.31	-	0.31	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.73	8.49
Outpatient Pharmacy	15.92	-	0.68	(0.08)	-	0.38	1.59	18.49
Outpatient MH/SA	7.98	-	0.34	(0.04)	-	0.19	0.80	9.27
Other Outpatient	3.72	-	0.16	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.37	4.32
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 69.89							\$ 79.95
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 3.95	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.17	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.09	\$ 4.28
Anesthesia		\$ 0.00			\$ 0.00		\$ 0.09 0.02	0.91
	0.84	-	0.04	(0.01)	-	0.02		
Inpatient Visits	3.36	-	0.14	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.07	3.64
MH/SA	36.06	-	1.55	(0.19)	- 0.40	0.85	0.77	39.04
Emergency Room	5.21	-	0.22	(0.30)	0.10	0.12	0.10	5.45
Office/Home Visits/Consults	11.57	-	0.50	0.11	-	0.28	0.25	12.71
Maternity	-	-		-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	8.56	-	0.37	(0.02)	-	0.20	0.19	9.30
Radiology	2.70	-	0.12		-	0.07	0.06	2.95
Office Administered Drugs	3.38	-	0.15	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.07	3.66
Physical Exams	1.21	-	0.05	-	-	0.02	0.03	1.31
Therapy	2.15	-	0.09	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.05	2.33
Vision	1.02	-	0.04	-	-	0.02	0.02	1.10
Other Professional	2.39		0.10	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.05	2.59
Subtotal Professional	\$ 82.40							\$ 89.27
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 48.47	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.08	\$ (0.25)	\$ (0.06)	\$ 2.17	\$ 5.92	\$ 58.33
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 48.47	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 2.00	ψ (0.23)	ψ (0.00)	Ψ 2.17	ψ 3.32	\$ 58.33
l								
Ancillary	4							
Transportation	\$ 1.36	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	\$ 1.47
DME/Prosthetics	2.00	-	0.09	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.05	2.17
Hospice	-				<u>-</u>		-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 3.36							\$ 3.64
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	\$ 5.00 -
Case Management	0.45	-	0.02	-	-	-	0.02	0.49
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.45		5.52				5.52	\$ 0.49
L	* *** * *							
Total Medical Costs	\$ 271.66							\$ 308.14

Outpatient Surgery         11.27         - 0.15         (0.06)         - 0.26         1.10         12.72           Outpatient Radiology         4.50         - 0.06         (0.02)         - 0.10         0.44         5.06           Outpatient Pathology/Lat         10.56         - 0.14         (0.05)         - 0.24         1.03         11.92           Outpatient Hirshamacy         9.99         - 0.13         (0.05)         - 0.28         1.18         13.64           Other Outpatient         5.96         - 0.08         (0.03)         - 0.14         0.58         6.73           Subtoal Outpatient Hospital         \$9.06         - 0.08         (0.03)         - 0.14         0.58         6.73           Subtoal Outpatient Surgery         \$6.53         \$0.00         \$0.09         \$(0.04)         \$0.00         \$0.15         \$1.14         \$6.67           Anesthesia         1.21         - 0.02         (0.01)         - 0.03         0.02         1.27           Inpatient Visits         4.70         - 0.06         (0.02)         - 0.11         0.09         4.94           MirSA         58.28         - 0.78         (0.30)         - 1.34         1.21         6.37           Emergency Room         6.5	Rate Cell: ME - M 30-39	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Category of Service   PMPM	Member Months: 105 109		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Inpatient Medical/Surplical/Non-Delivery   \$0.04   \$0.05   \$0.08   \$0.09   \$0.13   \$0.04   \$4.85   \$5.618   Inpatient Medical/Surplical/Non-Delivery   \$0.00   \$0.75   \$1.06   \$0.14   \$0.71   \$5.35   \$61.92   Inpatient Medical/Surplical MH/SA   \$56.03   \$-0.75   \$1.06   \$0.14   \$0.71   \$5.35   \$61.92   Inpatient Medical/Surplical MH/SA   \$50.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00		РМРМ							РМРМ
Inpatient Medical/Surplical/Non-Delivery   \$0.04   \$0.05   \$0.08   \$0.09   \$0.13   \$0.04   \$4.85   \$5.618   Inpatient Medical/Surplical/Non-Delivery   \$0.00   \$0.75   \$1.06   \$0.14   \$0.71   \$5.35   \$61.92   Inpatient Medical/Surplical MH/SA   \$56.03   \$-0.75   \$1.06   \$0.14   \$0.71   \$5.35   \$61.92   Inpatient Medical/Surplical MH/SA   \$50.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00   \$1.00   \$0.00   \$1.00									
Injastent Well Newborn   1,70   0.075   (1.06)   0.14   0.71   5.35   61.92   Injastent Mellority Delivery   1.79   0.002   (0.03)   0.03   0.17   1.98   5.000   1.98	•				* (0.00)				
Injanient MelifsA   56.03   - 0.75   (1.06)   0.14   0.71   5.35   61.92     Injanient Melarinity Delivery   1.79   - 0.02   0.03   - 0.03   0.77   1.98     Subtotal Injanient Mespital   \$100.66     Outgatient Reprenyer Norm   5.38.70   \$0.00   \$0.51   \$(2.05)   \$0.38   \$0.48   \$0.364   \$1.00     Outgatient Reprenyer Norm   11.27   - 0.15   (0.06)   - 0.26   1.10   12.72     Outgatient Surgery   11.27   - 0.15   (0.06)   - 0.26   1.10   12.72     Outgatient Reflaction   1.056   - 0.14   (0.05)   - 0.24   1.03   11.92     Outgatient Pathology/Lut   10.56   - 0.14   (0.05)   - 0.24   1.03   11.92     Outgatient Pathology/Lut   10.56   - 0.14   (0.05)   - 0.24   1.03   11.92     Outgatient Pathology/Lut   5.98   - 0.03   (0.05)   - 0.24   1.03   11.92     Outgatient MelifsA   12.08   - 0.16   (0.06)   - 0.25   1.18   13.94     Outgatient MelifsA   12.08   - 0.06   (0.02)   - 0.14   (0.05)   - 0.25   1.18   13.94     Outgatient MelifsA   12.08   - 0.08   (0.03)   - 0.14   (0.05)   - 0.25   1.18   13.94     Outgatient MelifsA   12.08   - 0.08   (0.03)   - 0.14   (0.05)   - 0.25   1.18   13.94     Outgatient MelifsA   12.08   - 0.08   (0.03)   - 0.14   0.58   6.73     Subtotal Outgatient Surgery   \$6.53   \$0.00   \$0.09   \$(0.04)   - 0.05   0.15   \$1.14   \$6.87     Injanient and Outgatient Surgery   \$6.53   \$0.00   \$0.09   \$(0.04)   - 0.05   0.05     Injanient Visits   4.70   - 0.06   (0.02)   - 0.11   0.09   4.94     MeliSA   58.28   - 0.78   (0.30)   - 1.34   1.21   1.00   4.94     MeliSA   58.28   - 0.78   (0.30)   - 0.14   0.14   1.21   1.00     Pathology/Lut   13.00   - 0.17   (0.02)   - 0.30   0.27   13.72     Pathology/Lut   13.00   - 0.17   (0.02)   - 0.30   0.27   13.72     Pathology/Lut   13.00   - 0.07   0.06   (0.03)   - 0.13   0.13   0.13     Emergency Room   5.89   - 0.06   (0.03)   - 0.13   0.13   0.13     Delivation Reflactor   13.10   - 0.05   0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00     Physical Examp   2.54   - 0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00     Subtotal Pathology   13.00   - 0.00   0.00   0.00   0.00		\$ 50.84	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.68	\$ (0.96)	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.64	\$ 4.85	\$ 56.18
Injoiner Maternity Delivery   1.79   - 0.02   (0.03)   - 0.03   0.17   1.98		- F6.02	-	0.75	(1.06)	0.14	- 0.71	- - 25	- 61.00
Differ (Inpatient   1.79   - 0.02   (0.03) - 0.03   0.17   1.19   1.20			-	0.75	(1.00)		0.71	5.35	01.92
Subtotal Injatient Hospital   \$108.66			_	0.02	(0.03)		0.03	0.17	1 98
Outpatient Hospital				0.02	(0.00)		0.00	0.17	
Öutpalent Emergency Room         \$38.70         \$0.00         \$0.51         \$(2.05)         \$0.83         \$0.48         \$3.64         \$42.11           Outpalent Radiology         4.50         -         0.06         (0.02)         -         0.10         0.44         5.08           Outpalent Pathology/Lat         10.56         -         0.06         (0.02)         -         0.10         0.44         5.08           Outpalent Pharmacy         9.99         -         0.13         (0.05)         -         0.23         0.98         11.28           Outpalent Pharmacy         9.99         -         0.16         (0.06)         -         0.23         0.98         11.28           Other Outpallent Surger)         5.96         -         0.08         (0.03)         -         0.23         0.98         6.73           Subtotal Outpallent Surger)         \$6.53         \$0.00         \$0.09         \$(0.04)         \$0.00         \$0.15         \$0.14         \$6.87           Anesthesia         1.21         -         0.02         (0.01)         -         0.03         0.02         1.27           Inpatent And Outpallent Surger)         \$6.53         \$0.00         \$0.09         \$(0.04)         \$0.00	Castotal inpation incopinal	¥							¥
Outpatient Surgery         11.27         - 0.15         (0.06)         - 0.26         1.10         12.72           Outpatient Radiology         4.50         - 0.06         (0.02)         - 0.10         0.44         5.06           Outpatient Pathology/Lat         10.56         - 0.14         (0.05)         - 0.24         1.03         11.92           Outpatient Hirshamacy         9.99         - 0.13         (0.05)         - 0.28         1.18         13.64           Other Outpatient         5.96         - 0.08         (0.03)         - 0.14         0.58         6.73           Subtoal Outpatient Hospital         \$9.06         - 0.08         (0.03)         - 0.14         0.58         6.73           Subtoal Outpatient Surgery         \$6.53         \$0.00         \$0.09         \$(0.04)         \$0.00         \$0.15         \$1.14         \$6.67           Anesthesia         1.21         - 0.02         (0.01)         - 0.03         0.02         1.27           Inpatient Visits         4.70         - 0.06         (0.02)         - 0.11         0.09         4.94           MirSA         58.28         - 0.78         (0.30)         - 1.34         1.21         6.37           Emergency Room         6.5	Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Radiology	Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 38.70	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.51	\$ (2.05)	\$ 0.83	\$ 0.48	\$ 3.64	\$ 42.11
Outpatient Pathology/Lab   10.56   -			-			-			12.72
Outpatient Pharmacy   9.99   - 0.13   (0.05)   - 0.23   0.98   11.28   Chupatient MH/SA   12.08   - 0.16   (0.06)   - 0.28   1.18   13.64   Cher Outpatient   5.96   - 0.08   (0.03)   - 0.14   0.58   6.73   Subtotal Outpatient Hospital   \$\$3.06			-			-			5.08
Outpatient MH/SA   12.08   - 0.16   (0.06)   - 0.28   1.18   13.64   Other Outpatient   5.56   - 0.08   (0.03)   - 0.14   0.58   5.73   \$103.48	Outpatient Pathology/Lab	10.56	-	0.14	(0.05)	-	0.24	1.03	11.92
Other Outpatient Hospital   \$33.06   \$30.06	Outpatient Pharmacy	9.99	-	0.13	(0.05)	-	0.23	0.98	11.28
Subtoal Outpatient Hospital   \$93.06   \$10.48	Outpatient MH/SA		-			-			13.64
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery \$6.53 \$0.00 \$0.09 \$(0.04) \$0.00 \$0.15 \$0.14 \$6.87 Anesthresis Anesthresis 1.21 - 0.02 (0.01) - 0.03 0.02 1.27 Inpatient Auditivists 4.70 - 0.06 (0.02) - 0.11 0.09 4.94 MH/SA 58.28 - 0.78 (0.30) - 1.34 1.21 61.33 Emergency Room 6.57 - 0.09 (0.35) 0.11 0.15 0.13 6.70 Office/Home Visits/Consults 16.40 - 0.22 0.11 - 0.38 0.35 0.35 17.46 Maternity - 0.2 0.11 0.15 0.13 0.35 0.70 Maternity - 0.2 0.11 0.10 0.38 0.35 0.35 0.70 Maternity - 0.2 0.11 0.10 0.38 0.35 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.70 0.7				0.08	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.58	6.73
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 93.06							\$ 103.48
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Professional								
Anesthesia 1.21 - 0.02 (0.01) - 0.03 0.02 1.27 inpatient Visits 4.70 - 0.06 (0.02) - 0.11 1 0.09 4.94 MH/SA 58.28 - 0.78 (0.30) - 1.34 1.21 61.31 Emergency Room 6.57 - 0.09 (0.35) 0.11 0.15 0.13 6.70 Office/Home Visits/Consults 16.40 - 0.22 0.11 - 0.38 0.35 17.46 Maternity - 1 - 1.2 - 1.		\$ 6 53	\$ 0.00	\$ n ng	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.14	\$ 6 87
Inpatient Visits			Ψ 0.00			ψ 0.00			
MiH/SA						_			
Emergency Room   6.57   - 0.09   (0.35)   0.11   0.15   0.13   6.70   0.70						_			
Office/Home Visits/Consults         16.40         -         0.22         0.11         -         0.38         0.35         17.46           Maternity         -         -         -         0.17         (0.02)         -         0.30         0.27         13.72           Radiology         4.13         -         0.05         0.02         -         0.09         0.09         4.38           Office Administered Drugs         5.89         -         0.08         (0.03)         -         0.13         0.13         6.20           Physical Exams         1.31         -         0.02         (0.01)         -         0.03         0.03         1.38           Therapy         2.52         -         0.03         (0.01)         -         0.06         0.05         2.65           Vision         1.04         -         0.01         -         -         0.02         0.02         1.09           Other Professional         \$126.10         \$126.10         \$1.26         \$1.26         \$1.26         \$1.26         \$1.26         \$1.28         \$1.28         \$1.28         \$1.28         \$1.28         \$1.28         \$1.28         \$1.27         \$1.28         \$1.27         \$1.28 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>_</td><td></td><td></td><td>0.11</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			_			0.11			
Maternity			_						
Pathology/Lab			_	-	-	_	-		-
Radiology			_	0.17	(0.02)	_	0.30		13 72
Office Administered Drugs         5.89         -         0.08         (0.03)         -         0.13         0.13         6.20           Physical Exams         1.31         -         0.02         (0.01)         -         0.03         0.03         1.38           Therapy         2.52         -         0.03         (0.01)         -         0.06         0.05         2.85           Vision         1.04         -         0.01         -         -         0.02         0.02         1.09           Usion         1.04         -         0.01         -         -         0.02         0.02         1.09           Usion         1.04         -         0.01         -         -         0.02         0.02         1.09           Usion         1.04         -         0.06         (0.02)         -         0.10         0.02         1.09           Usion         1.05         1.06         (0.02)         -         0.10         0.10         1.09           Publical         2.01         \$ 8.02         \$ 0.00         \$ 1.16         \$ (0.44)         \$ (0.18)         \$ 3.78         \$ 10.33         \$ 101.67           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 87.			_			_			
Physical Exams			_			_			
Thérapy 2.52 - 0.03 (0.01) - 0.06 0.05 2.65 Vision 1.04 - 0.01 0.02 0.02 1.09 Other Professional 4.52 - 0.06 (0.02) - 0.10 0.10 4.76 Subtotal Professional \$126.10  Retail Pharmacy			_			_			
Vision			_			_			
Other Professional         4.52         -         0.06         (0.02)         -         0.10         0.10         4.76           Subtotal Professional         \$ 126.10         \$ 132.73         \$ 132.73         \$ 132.73         \$ 132.73           Retail Pharmacy         \$ 87.02         \$ 0.00         \$ 1.16         \$ (0.44)         \$ (0.18)         \$ 3.78         \$ 10.33         \$ 101.67           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 87.02         \$ 0.00         \$ 1.16         \$ (0.44)         \$ (0.18)         \$ 3.78         \$ 10.33         \$ 101.67           Ancillary         Transportation         \$ 1.79         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.02         \$ (0.01)         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.05         \$ 0.03         \$ 1.88           DME/Prosthetics         3 .13         -         0.04         (0.01)         -         0.07         0.06         3.29           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 5.06         \$ 5.06         \$ 5.32         \$ 5.32         \$ 5.32           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$ 0.04         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00 <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>_</td><td></td><td>, ,</td><td>_</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>			_		, ,	_			
Subtotal Professional   \$126.10   \$132.73			_		(0.02)	_			4.76
Retail Pharmacy			-		(***=/	-			\$ 132.73
Retail Pharmacy	_ ,								
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		¢ 97.02	¢ 0 00	¢ 1 16	¢ (0.44)	¢ (0.10)	¢ 2 70	¢ 10 22	¢ 101 67
Ancillary  Transportation \$1.79 \$0.00 \$0.02 \$(0.01) \$0.00 \$0.05 \$0.03 \$1.88  DME/Prosthetics 3.13 - 0.04 (0.01) - 0.07 0.06 3.29  Hospice 0.14 0.01 0.15  Subtotal Ancillary \$5.06  LTSS  Nursing Home \$0.04 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00  HCBS 0.02 0.02  Case Management 0.41 - 0.01 (0.01) - 0.01 0.01 0.43  Subtotal LTSS \$0.47			\$ 0.00	φ 1.10	\$ (0.44)	\$ (0.16)	\$ 3.76	\$ 10.33	\$ 101.67
Transportation         \$1.79         \$0.00         \$0.02         \$(0.01)         \$0.00         \$0.05         \$0.03         \$1.88           DME/Prosthetics         3.13         -         0.04         (0.01)         -         0.07         0.06         3.29           Hospice         0.14         -         -         -         -         -         0.01         0.15           Subtotal Ancillary         \$5.06         -         -         -         -         -         0.01         \$5.32           LTSS         Nursing Home         \$0.04         \$0.00<	-	•							
DME/Prosthetics Hospice         3.13 0.14         -         0.04 -         (0.01) -         -         0.07 0.01         0.06 0.01         3.29 0.01           Subtotal Ancillary         \$5.06         -         -         -         -         -         -         0.01         0.15           LTSS           Nursing Home HCBS         \$0.04         \$0.00	Ancillary								_
Hospice									
Subtotal Ancillary     \$ 5.06       LTSS         Nursing Home         HCBS         Case Management         0.41         0.41         - 0.01         - 0.01         0.01         0.02         - 0.02         - 0.02         0.03         0.04         0.05         0.06         0.07         0.09         0.01         0.01         0.01         0.03         0.43         0.49									
LTSS Nursing Home \$0.04 \$0.00				-		<u> </u>		0.01	
Nursing Home         \$ 0.04         \$ 0.00         \$	Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 5.06							\$ 5.32
Nursing Home         \$ 0.04         \$ 0.00         \$	LTSS								
HCBS     0.02     -     -     -     0.02       Case Management     0.41     -     0.01     (0.01)     -     0.01     0.01     0.43       Subtotal LTSS     \$ 0.47		\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04
Case Management         0.41         -         0.01         (0.01)         -         0.01         0.01         0.43           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 0.47         \$ 0.49         \$ 0.49					-		-	-	0.02
Subtotal LTSS \$ 0.47 \$ 0.49			-	0.01	(0.01)	-	0.01	0.01	0.43
2 400 57		\$ 0.47		_	/	•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$ 0.49
	Tatal Madical Casts	£ 400 C=							\$ 463.77

Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 71,412		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 86.91	\$ 0.00	\$ 2.47	\$ (1.81)	\$ 0.49	\$ 1.12	\$ 8.43	\$ 97.61
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	- ()	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	71.88	-	2.04	(1.49)	0.40	0.93	6.97	80.73
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	4.67	-	0.13	(0.09)	0.02	0.06	0.45	5.24
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 163.46							\$ 183.58
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 42.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 1.20	\$ (2.34)	\$ 0.97	\$ 0.54	\$ 4.03	\$ 46.69
Outpatient Surgery	19.10	Ψ 0.00	0.54	(0.10)	Ψ 0.57	0.45	1.89	21.88
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	7.32	-	0.34	(0.10)	-	0.43	0.73	8.39
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	12.75	-	0.36	(0.04)	-	0.17	1.27	14.61
Outpatient Pathology/Lat. Outpatient Pharmacy	12.75	-	0.35	(0.00)	-	0.29	1.20	13.96
Outpatient MH/SA	11.99	-	0.34	(0.07)	-	0.29	1.19	13.74
Ottpatient Win/3A Other Outpatient	16.28	-	0.46	(0.08)	-	0.28	1.61	18.65
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 121.92		0.40	(0.06)	<u> </u>	0.36	1.01	\$ 137.92
oubtotal outpution Hospital	Ų 121.02							Ų 101.0 <u>2</u>
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 12.25	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.35	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.26	\$ 13.08
Anesthesia	2.35	-	0.07	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.05	2.51
Inpatient Visits	7.19	-	0.20	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.15	7.68
MH/SA	57.12	-	1.62	(0.29)	-	1.33	1.21	60.99
Emergency Room	7.77	-	0.22	(0.43)	0.16	0.17	0.16	8.05
Office/Home Visits/Consults	23.29	-	0.66	0.09	-	0.55	0.50	25.09
Maternity	-	_	-	-	_	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	14.04	_	0.40	(0.03)	_	0.33	0.30	15.04
Radiology	7.11	_	0.20	0.02	_	0.17	0.15	7.65
Office Administered Drugs	3.77	_	0.11	(0.02)	_	0.09	0.08	4.03
Physical Exams	1.97	_	0.06	(0.01)	_	0.04	0.04	2.10
Therapy	4.10		0.12	(0.02)	_	0.09	0.09	4.38
Vision	1.87	_	0.05	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.03	2.00
Other Professional	7.08	-	0.20	(0.04)	-	0.03	0.15	7.56
Subtotal Professional	\$ 149.91		0.20	(0.04)		0.17	0.13	\$ 160.16
Retail Pharmacy	£ 440.07	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ 0.40	¢ (0.04)	¢ (0.50)	<b>#</b> 5.00	¢ 44.00	¢ 444.00
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 119.87 <b>\$ 119.87</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 3.40	\$ (0.61)	\$ (0.53)	\$ 5.28	\$ 14.39	\$ 141.80 <b>\$ 141.80</b>
	<b>V</b>							<b>V</b>
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 2.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.05	\$ 2.48
DME/Prosthetics	5.69	-	0.16	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.12	6.08
Hospice	0.13						0.01	0.14
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 8.14						<u></u>	\$ 8.70
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.14
HCBS	0.05	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.01	0.05
Case Management	0.56	-	0.02	(0.01)	_	0.01	0.02	0.60
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.74		5.52	(0.01)		0.01	0.02	\$ 0.79
	A 504 5 :							
Total Medical Costs	\$ 564.04							\$ 632.95

Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 116,692 Category of Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 128.60	\$ 0.00	\$ 4.10	\$ (1.86)	\$ 0.21	\$ 1.66	\$ 12.55	\$ 145.26
Inpatient Well Newborn	- 20.54	-	- 1.06	- (0.57)	- 0.06	- 0.53	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	39.54	-	1.26	(0.57)	0.06	0.52	3.85	44.66
Other Inpatient	9.72		0.31	(0.14)	0.01	0.13	0.95	10.98
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 177.86			(4.1.1)				\$ 200.90
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 29.31	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.93	\$ (1.51)	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.37	\$ 2.81	\$ 32.58
Outpatient Surgery	32.20	ψ 0.00 -	1.03	(0.17)	ψ 0.07 -	0.76	3.19	37.01
Outpatient Radiology	15.45	_	0.49	(0.08)	_	0.37	1.53	17.76
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	14.15	_	0.45	(0.07)	_	0.33	1.40	16.26
Outpatient Pharmacy	34.14	_	1.09	(0.18)	_	0.80	3.39	39.24
Outpatient MH/SA	4.44	_	0.14	(0.02)	_	0.10	0.44	5.10
Other Outpatient	21.23	-	0.68	(0.11)	-	0.50	2.10	24.40
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 150.92	<u> </u>	0.00	(0.11)		0.50	2.10	\$ 172.35
Drofessional								
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 19.53	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.62	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.46	\$ 0.41	\$ 20.92
		\$ 0.00			\$ 0.00			
Anesthesia	3.22	-	0.10	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.07	3.45
Inpatient Visits	7.70	-	0.25	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.16	8.25
MH/SA	30.03	-	0.96	(0.16)	- 0.44	0.71	0.63	32.17
Emergency Room	6.04	-	0.19	(0.31)	0.11	0.13	0.13	6.29
Office/Home Visits/Consults	29.09	-	0.93	(0.01)	-	0.69	0.61	31.31
Maternity	-	-	-	- (2.22)	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	10.57	-	0.34	(0.02)	-	0.25	0.22	11.36
Radiology	12.81	-	0.41	0.04	-	0.30	0.28	13.84
Office Administered Drugs	7.71	-	0.25	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.16	8.26
Physical Exams	2.66	-	0.08	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.06	2.85
Therapy	5.91	-	0.19	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.12	6.33
Vision	2.63	-	0.08	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.06	2.82
Other Professional	12.45		0.40	(0.07)	-	0.30	0.26	13.34
Subtotal Professional	\$ 150.35							\$ 161.19
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 136.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 4.36	\$ (0.71)	\$ (0.71)	\$ 6.03	\$ 16.46	\$ 162.09
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 136.66							\$ 162.09
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 2.14	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.04	\$ 2.29
DME/Prosthetics	7.52	-	0.24	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.16	8.06
Hospice	0.89	-	0.03	(0.01)	_	0.02	0.02	0.95
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 10.55		0.00	(0.01)		5.52	0.02	\$ 11.30
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.83
Nursing Home HCBS	\$ 0.78 0.07	φ 0.00	ֆ U.U∠	\$ U.UU	<b>Ф</b> 0.00	\$ U.UT	ֆ U.U∠	\$ 0.83 0.07
	0.07	-	0.01	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.07
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.27	<del></del>	0.01	<del></del>	<u> </u>	0.01	0.01	\$ 1.35
								•
Total Medical Costs	\$ 627.61							\$ 709.18

Rate Cell: RHP - ID	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Projected Experience
Member Months: 11,442 Category of Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 145.68	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.19)	\$ 0.03	\$ 3.28	\$ 13.87	\$ 160.67
Inpatient Well Newborn	· -	-		- '	· -	· -	· -	-
Inpatient MH/SA	63.53	-	-	(0.96)	0.02	1.43	6.05	70.07
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	0.81	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.07	0.89
Other Inpatient	10.59		-	(0.16)	<u>-</u>	0.24	1.01	11.68
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 220.61							\$ 243.31
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 33.45	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.56)	\$ 0.58	\$ 0.42	\$ 3.10	\$ 35.99
Outpatient Surgery	22.95	-	-	(0.11)	-	0.75	2.23	25.82
Outpatient Radiology	6.40	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.21	0.62	7.20
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	13.09	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.43	1.28	14.73
Outpatient Pharmacy	7.77	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.26	0.75	8.74
Outpatient MH/SA	2.31	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.23	2.60
Other Outpatient	20.45	-	-	(0.10)	-	0.67	1.99	23.01
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 106.42							\$ 118.09
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 12.21	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.25	\$ 12.68
Anesthesia	4.54	· · · · ·	· · ·	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.09	4.71
Inpatient Visits	17.31	_	_	(0.09)	_	0.40	0.35	17.97
MH/SA	44.10	_	_	(0.22)	_	1.00	0.90	45.78
Emergency Room	7.70	_	-	(0.36)	0.12	0.17	0.16	7.79
Office/Home Visits/Consults	32.38	-	_	-	-	0.74	0.66	33.78
Maternity	0.19	-	_	-	-	-	0.01	0.20
Pathology/Lab	7.33	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.16	0.16	7.64
Radiology	6.56	_	-	0.02	_	0.15	0.14	6.87
Office Administered Drugs	7.58	_	_	(0.04)	_	0.17	0.16	7.87
Physical Exams	4.80	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.11	0.09	4.98
Therapy	7.53	_	-	(0.04)	_	0.17	0.16	7.82
Vision	2.68	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.06	0.05	2.78
Other Professional	104.57	_	_	(0.52)	_	2.38	2.13	108.56
Subtotal Professional	\$ 259.48	•	-	(4:52)				\$ 269.43
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 278.82	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.39)	\$ (2.67)	\$ 14.68	\$ 32.71	\$ 322.15
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 278.82	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ (1.55)	ψ (2.07)	ψ 14.00	ψ 52.7 1	\$ 322.15
Ancillary								
Transportation	\$ 3.74	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.07	\$ 3.88
DME/Prosthetics	ֆ 3.74 74.91	\$ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	(0.02)	\$ U.UU -	1.70	\$ 0.07 1.53	ֆ 3.00 77.77
Hospice	21.86	-	-	(0.37)	-	0.28	0.55	22.58
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 100.51	-	<del></del>	(0.11)	<del></del>	0.20	0.55	\$ 104.23
LTSS	0.0 = 1	0.0.00	A 0.00	0.000	0.00	0.004	<b>*</b> • • • •	0.0 =0
Nursing Home	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.73
HCBS	9.55	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.22	0.29	10.01
Case Management	0.38					0.01	0.01	0.40
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 10.64							\$ 11.14
Total Medical Costs	\$ 976.48							\$ 1,068.35

Rate Cell: RHP - SPMI	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 33,876		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 231.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.42)	\$ 0.27	\$ 5.19	\$ 21.93	\$ 253.98
Inpatient Well Newborn	· · · -	-	-	- '	-	-		-
Inpatient MH/SA	282.93	-	_	(5.41)	0.33	6.35	26.86	311.06
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	2.34	-	_	(0.04)	-	0.05	0.22	2.57
Other Inpatient	28.71	-	_	(0.55)	0.03	0.65	2.72	31.56
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 544.99	-						\$ 599.17
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 115.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (6.35)	\$ 2.63	\$ 1.42	\$ 10.71	\$ 124.04
Outpatient Surgery	29.97	-	ψ 0.30 -	(0.15)	-	0.98	2.91	33.71
Outpatient Radiology	19.26	_	_	(0.10)	_	0.64	1.87	21.67
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	28.32	_	_	(0.14)	_	0.93	2.75	31.86
Outpatient Pharmacy	55.74	_	-	(0.28)	_	1.83	5.41	62.70
Outpatient MH/SA	21.15	_	_	(0.11)	_	0.70	2.05	23.79
Other Outpatient	43.77	_	_	(0.22)	_	1.44	4.25	49.24
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 313.84	-	<u>.</u>	(0.22)			4.20	\$ 347.01
Professional Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 20.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.46	\$ 0.42	\$ 21.08
Anesthesia	\$ 20.30 5.51	\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	(0.03)	φ 0.00	0.13	0.11	5.72
	31.05	-	-		-	0.13	0.64	32.24
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	530.86	-	-	(0.16) (2.65)	-	12.07	10.86	551.14
Emergency Room	27.44	-	-	(2.65)	0.66	0.61	0.54	27.74
Office/Home Visits/Consults	60.28	-	-	0.33	0.00	1.39	1.25	63.25
Maternity	0.86	-	-	0.33	-	0.02	0.01	0.89
Pathology/Lab	27.78	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.02	0.57	28.94
	14.76	-	-	0.05	-	0.64	0.30	26.94 15.45
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	10.38	-	-		-	0.34	0.30	10.78
	3.01	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.23	0.22	3.12
Physical Exams	7.19	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.06	3.12 7.46
Therapy Vision	7.19 3.04	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.17	0.14	7.46 3.16
		-	-	(0.02)	-			
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	51.07 <b>\$ 793.53</b>		<u> </u>	(0.26)	-	1.17	1.04	53.02 \$ 823.99
								•
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	\$ 456.50	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.28)	¢ (2 60)	¢ 24.07	¢ 52 62	\$ 528.24
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 456.50 \$ 456.50	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.20)	\$ (3.68)	\$ 24.07	\$ 53.63	\$ 528.24
l								
Ancillary	6 40 00	* * * * *		* (* *-	*	* * * * *	*	* ** -=
Transportation	\$ 10.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.21	\$ 10.67
DME/Prosthetics	14.83	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.33	0.31	15.40
Hospice	1.87			(0.01)		0.02	0.05	1.93
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 26.98							\$ 28.00
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.97	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	\$ 1.00
HCBS	0.41	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.43
Case Management	3.77			(0.02)		0.09	0.11	3.95
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 5.15			. ,				\$ 5.38
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,140.99							\$ 2,331.79

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 43,506		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 134.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.17)	\$ 0.08	\$ 3.02	\$ 12.77	\$ 147.88
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	40.85	-	-	(0.66)	0.02	0.92	3.89	45.02
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	8.15	-	-	(0.13)	-	0.19	0.77	8.98
Other Inpatient	3.69	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.09	0.35	4.07
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 186.87				_		<u> </u>	\$ 205.95
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 72.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.99)	\$ 1.80	\$ 0.88	\$ 6.65	\$ 76.97
Outpatient Surgery	26.40	-	-	(0.13)	-	0.86	2.57	29.70
Outpatient Radiology	12.87	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.42	1.25	14.48
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	22.90	-	-	(0.11)	-	0.75	2.22	25.76
Outpatient Pharmacy	37.83	-	-	(0.19)	-	1.24	3.68	42.56
Outpatient MH/SA	7.06	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.24	0.68	7.94
Other Outpatient	34.85	-	-	(0.17)	-	1.14	3.38	39.20
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 214.54							\$ 236.61
Professional								
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 12.96	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.27	\$ 13.46
Anesthesia	3.97	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.08	4.12
Inpatient Visits	9.28	_	_	(0.05)	_	0.21	0.19	9.63
MH/SA	57.65	_	_	(0.29)	_	1.31	1.18	59.85
Emergency Room	11.67	_	_	(0.80)	0.24	0.25	0.23	11.59
Office/Home Visits/Consults	30.91	_	_	0.32	-	0.71	0.64	32.58
Maternity	2.69	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.06	0.05	2.79
Pathology/Lab	11.08	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.25	0.23	11.54
Radiology	9.27	_	_	0.03	_	0.21	0.19	9.70
Office Administered Drugs	26.88	_	_	(0.13)	_	0.61	0.55	27.91
Physical Exams	2.52	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.06	2.62
Therapy	4.56	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.10	0.09	4.73
Vision	2.14	_	_	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.04	2.22
Other Professional	21.34	_	_	(0.11)	_	0.49	0.44	22.16
Subtotal Professional	\$ 206.92	-	<u>.</u>	(0.11)		0.40	0.44	\$ 214.90
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 171.91	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.86)	\$ (1.01)	\$ 9.09	\$ 20.24	\$ 199.37
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 171.91	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ (0.00)	ψ (1.01)	Ψ 3.03	Ψ 20.24	\$ 199.37
Anailland								
Ancillary	<b># 0.00</b>	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00	¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	\$ 2.88	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.06 0.25	\$ 2.99 12.78
Hospice	12.31 0.51	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.28	0.25	0.53
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 15.70						0.02	\$ 16.30
oustotal Allemary	φ 13.70							φ 10.30
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	0.21	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.22
Case Management	0.47					0.01	0.01	0.49
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 0.68				_			\$ 0.71
Total Medical Costs	\$ 796.62							\$ 873.84

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 45+	Blended Base Experience	Program Adjust		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Projected Experience
Member Months: 87,782		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	
Category of Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital								
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	\$ 259.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (3.83)	\$ 0.28	\$ 5.85	\$ 24.76	\$ 286.72
Inpatient Well Newborn	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	37.08	-	-	(0.55)	0.04	0.84	3.53	40.94
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	25.47	-	-	(0.38)	0.03	0.58	2.42	28.12
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	\$ 322.21			, , ,				\$ 355.78
Outpatient Hospital								
Outpatient Emergency Room	\$ 60.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.14)	\$ 1.79	\$ 0.74	\$ 5.52	\$ 63.99
Outpatient Surgery	44.87	-	-	(0.22)	-	1.47	4.36	50.48
Outpatient Radiology	27.26	_	_	(0.14)	_	0.90	2.65	30.67
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	27.73	_	_	(0.14)	_	0.91	2.69	31.19
Outpatient Patriology/Lat	69.41	=	-	(0.35)	_	2.28	6.74	78.08
Outpatient MH/SA	3.91			(0.02)	-	0.13	0.38	4.40
Ottpatient win/3A Other Outpatient	57.98	-	-	(0.29)	-	1.90	5.63	65.22
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	\$ 291.24		<u>-</u> _	(0.29)		1.90	5.03	\$ 324.03
Professional				A (0.45)				
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	\$ 29.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.15)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.59	\$ 30.19
Anesthesia	4.65	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.10	4.83
Inpatient Visits	15.62	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.36	0.32	16.22
MH/SA	57.91	-	-	(0.29)	-	1.32	1.18	60.12
Emergency Room	12.03	-	-	(0.83)	0.28	0.27	0.23	11.98
Office/Home Visits/Consults	50.35	-	-	0.13	-	1.16	1.04	52.68
Maternity	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	14.59	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.34	0.30	15.20
Radiology	19.13	-	-	0.06	-	0.44	0.39	20.02
Office Administered Drugs	10.10	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.23	0.21	10.49
Physical Exams	3.12	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.06	3.24
Therapy	10.66	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.24	0.22	11.07
Vision	3.39	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.07	3.52
Other Professional	43.28	-	-	(0.22)	-	0.99	0.88	44.93
Subtotal Professional	\$ 273.91							\$ 284.49
Retail Pharmacy								
Retail Pharmacy	\$ 352.14	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.76)	\$ (3.12)	\$ 18.56	\$ 41.33	\$ 407.15
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	\$ 352.14	<u> </u>	ψ 0.30	<u> </u>	<del>+ (02)</del>	ψ . υ.υυ	ψσο	\$ 407.15
Angilland								
Ancillary	¢ 4 0c	<b>6000</b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ (0.00\	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 0.40	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 4 40
Transportation	\$ 4.26	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.08	\$ 4.42
DME/Prosthetics	22.46	-	-	(0.11)	-	0.51	0.46	23.32
Hospice	4.43 <b>\$ 31.15</b>		-	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.12	4.58 \$ 32.32
Subtotal Ancillary	\$ 31.15							<b>\$ 32.32</b>
LTSS								
Nursing Home	\$ 0.35	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.36
HCBS	0.44	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	0.46
Case Management	0.96		-		-	0.02	0.03	1.01
Subtotal LTSS	\$ 1.75						<u> </u>	\$ 1.83
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,272.40							\$ 1,405.60

Appendix 5: SFY 2020 Capitation Rate Development

#### State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2020 Capitation Rate Development Medicaid Managed Care Programs Rate Change Summary

		Bass Banefit										
		Base Benefit Expense				Detoxification						
	Projected	Before FQHC	FQHC	Base Benefit	стс	Case	Care	Administrative		SFY 2020	Prior Effective	
Region: Statewide	Exposure	Adjustment	Adjustment	Expense	Adjustment	Management	Coordination		Risk Margin		Rate	% Change
Rite Care					, and an	go			g		1.000	,
RC - MF<1	73,023	\$ 481.83	\$ 28.54	\$ 510.37	\$ 0.93	\$ 0.00	\$ 5.70	\$ 45.62	\$ 8.56	\$ 571.18	\$ 485.01	17.8%
RC - MF 1-5	369,246	142.80	9.50	152.30	0.93	-	1.70	13.61	2.56	171.10	148.57	15.2%
RC - MF 6-14	610,504	137.06	7.17	144.23	0.93	-	1.61	12.89	2.42	162.08	151.35	7.1%
RC - M 15-44	218,736	200.80	6.66	207.46	0.93	0.30	2.29	16.05	3.44	230.47	222.84	3.4%
RC - F 15-44	529,750	310.80	14.09	324.89	0.93	0.24	3.59	25.13	5.38	360.16	326.01	10.5%
RC - MF 45+	112,213	461.48	13.67	475.15	0.93	0.36	5.25	36.75	7.88	526.32	467.92	12.5%
RC - EFP	17,760	12.90	1.17	14.07	-	-	0.16	1.61	0.24	16.08	21.43	(25.0%)
RC - SOBRA	4,208	11,637.88	93.20	11,731.08	-	-	61.10	244.40	183.30	12,219.88	11,090.00	10.2%
Subtotal Rite Care	1,931,232	\$ 249.14	\$ 10.79	\$ 259.93	\$ 0.92	\$ 0.12	\$ 2.73	\$ 19.80	\$ 4.30	\$ 287.80	\$ 260.81	10.4%
Children with Special Healthcare Needs												
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy	24,786	\$ 464.46	\$ 5.33	\$ 469.79	\$ 1.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 5.31	\$ 47.78	\$ 7.96	\$ 532.16	\$ 514.93	3.3%
CSHCN - Katie Beckett	1,212	2,908.20	2.08	2,910.28	1.32	-	32.16	225.10	48.24	3,217.10	2.899.21	11.0%
CSHCN - SSI < 15	35,280	1,282.46	11.88	1,294.34	1.32	-	14.30	100.11	21.46	1,431.53	1,321.71	8.3%
CSHCN - SSI >= 15	22,230	898.17	12.47	910.64	1.32	-	10.06	70.44	15.09	1,007.55	949.29	6.1%
CSHCN - Substitute Care	31,380	630.34	13.03	643.37	1.32	-	7.27	65.43	10.90	728.29	794.31	(8.3%)
Subtotal Children with Special Healthcare Needs	114,888	\$ 870.66	\$ 10.79	\$ 881.45	\$ 1.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 9.81	\$ 74.93	\$ 14.71	\$ 982.22	\$ 948.18	3.6%
Medicaid Expansion												
ME - F 19-24	92,640	\$ 219.69	\$ 11.81	\$ 231.50	\$ 0.97	\$ 0.14	\$ 2.56	\$ 17.91	\$ 3.83	\$ 256.91	\$ 258.52	(0.6%)
ME - F 25-29	50,282	350.74	12.65	363.39	0.97	1.09	4.02	28.11	6.02	403.60	360.60	11.9%
ME - F 30-39	49,278	495.07	15.20	510.27	0.97	0.74	5.64	39.47	8.45	565.54	562.95	0.5%
ME - F 40-49	52,896	649.67	18.87	668.54	0.97	0.66	7.39	51.71	11.08	740.35	643.03	15.1%
ME - F 50-64	138,786	621.36	18.00	639.36	0.97	0.58	7.06	49.45	10.61	708.03	630.97	12.2%
ME - M 19-24	97,866	172.21	4.99	177.20	0.97	0.63	1.96	13.71	2.93	197.40	195.26	1.1%
ME - M 25-29	76,905	308.14	6.62	314.76	0.97	0.91	3.48	24.35	5.21	349.68	332.81	5.1%
ME - M 30-39	105,108	463.77	8.98	472.75	0.97	1.62	5.22	36.57	7.84	524.97	475.91	10.3%
ME - M 40-49	71,412	632.95	13.08	646.03	0.97	2.80	7.14	49.97	10.71	717.62	643.76	11.5%
ME - M 50-64	116,692	709.18	13.54	722.72	0.97	1.58	7.99	55.90	11.98	801.14	703.62	13.9%
ME - SOBRA	672	11,637.88	93.20	11,731.08	-	-	61.10	244.40	183.30	12,219.88	11,090.00	10.2%
Subtotal Medicaid Expansion	851,865	\$ 479.02	\$ 12.32	\$ 491.34	\$ 0.97	\$ 1.06	\$ 5.38	\$ 37.48	\$ 8.14	\$ 544.36	\$ 494.99	10.0%
Rhody Health Partners												
RHP - ID	11,442	\$ 1,068.35	\$ 8.97	\$ 1,077.32	\$ 0.79	\$ 0.33	\$ 11.71	\$ 64.41	\$ 17.56	\$ 1,172.12	\$ 1,024.42	14.4%
RHP - SPMI	33,876	2,331.79	27.43	2,359.22	0.79	4.88	25.64	141.04	38.47	2,570.04	2,330.01	10.3%
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	43,506	873.84	17.84	891.68	0.79	0.98	9.69	53.31	14.54	970.99	917.73	5.8%
RHP - Other Disabled 45+	87,782	1,405.60	25.37	1,430.97	0.79	1.69	15.55	85.55	23.33	1,557.88	1,390.71	12.0%
Subtotal Rhody Health Partners	176,606	\$ 1,430.41	\$ 22.85	\$ 1,453.26	\$ 0.79	\$ 2.04	\$ 15.79	\$ 86.88	\$ 23.69	\$ 1,582.46	\$ 1,430.64	10.6%
Total	3,074,591	\$ 403.91	\$ 11.91	\$ 415.81	\$ 0.94	\$ 0.49	\$ 4.48	\$ 30.61	\$ 6.87	\$ 459.20	\$ 418.57	9.7%
	0,01 4,001	ψ -100.01	Ψ 11.01	Ψ <del>-</del> 1.0.01	Ų 0.04	¥ 0.40	ψ -7. <del>7</del> 0	Ψ 00.01	ψ 0.07	ψ <del>-100.20</del>	Ψ 410.01	J., 70

Note: Baseline medical expense for risk corridor reflects the sum of the base benefit expense, CTC adjustment, detoxification case management, and care coordination

#### State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2020 Capitation Rate Development Medicaid Managed Care Programs Rate Change Summary

									Baseline
	OTT/ 0000	., .		SFY 2020	Prior			SFY 2020 Net	Medical
Region: Statewide	SFY 2020 Effective Rate	Vaccine Assessment	Premium Tax	Capitation Rate	Capitation Rate	% Change	Withhold	Capitation Rate	Expense for Risk Corridor
Rite Care	Lifective Rate	Assessment	1 Telliani Tax	Nate	Nate	70 Onlange	Withinoid	Nate	Risk Comidor
RC - MF<1	\$ 571.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 11.66	\$ 582.84	\$ 494.91	17.8%	\$ (2.91)	\$ 579.93	\$ 517.00
RC - MF 1-5	171.10	-	3.49	174.59	151.60	15.2%	(0.87)	173.72	154.93
RC - MF 6-14	162.08	_	3.31	165.39	154.44	7.1%	(0.83)	164.56	146.77
RC - M 15-44	230.47	1.79	4.74	237.00	229.38	3.3%	(1.19)	235.81	210.98
RC - F 15-44	360.16	2.58	7.40	370.14	335.27	10.4%	(1.85)	368.29	329.65
RC - MF 45+	526.32	3.18	10.81	540.31	480.56	12.4%	(2.70)	537.61	481.69
RC - EFP	16.08	-	0.33	16.41	21.87	(25.0%)	- '	16.41	14.23
RC - SOBRA	12,219.88	-	249.39	12,469.27	11,316.00	10.2%	-	12,469.27	11,792.18
Subtotal Rite Care	\$ 287.80	\$ 1.10	\$ 5.90	\$ 294.79	\$ 267.25	10.3%	\$ (1.34)	\$ 293.45	\$ 263.70
Children with Special Healthcare Needs									
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy	\$ 532.16	\$ 0.11	\$ 10.86	\$ 543.13	\$ 525.60	3.3%	\$ (2.72)	\$ 540.41	\$ 476.42
CSHCN - Katie Beckett	3,217.10	0.14	65.66	3,282.90	2,958.53	11.0%	(16.41)	3,266.49	2,943.76
CSHCN - SSI < 15	1,431.53	-	29.21	1,460.74	1,348.68	8.3%	(7.30)	1,453.44	1,309.96
CSHCN - SSI >= 15	1,007.55	1.52	20.59	1,029.66	970.16	6.1%	(5.15)	1,024.51	922.02
CSHCN - Substitute Care	728.29	0.75	14.88	743.92	811.07	(8.3%)	(3.72)	740.20	651.96
Subtotal Children with Special Healthcare	\$ 982.22	\$ 0.52	\$ 20.05	\$ 1,002.80	\$ 968.01	3.6%	\$ (5.01)	\$ 997.78	\$ 892.58
Medicaid Expansion									
ME - F 19-24	\$ 256.91	\$ 3.18	\$ 5.31	\$ 265.40	\$ 266.86	(0.5%)	\$ (1.33)	\$ 264.07	\$ 235.17
ME - F 25-29	403.60	3.18	8.30	415.08	371.04	11.9%	(2.08)	413.00	369.47
ME - F 30-39	565.54	3.18	11.61	580.33	577.55	0.5%	(2.90)	577.43	517.62
ME - F 40-49	740.35	3.18	15.17	758.70	659.27	15.1%	(3.79)	754.91	677.56
ME - F 50-64	708.03	3.18	14.51	725.72	646.96	12.2%	(3.63)	722.09	647.97
ME - M 19-24	197.40	3.18	4.09	204.67	202.30	1.2%	(1.02)	203.65	180.76
ME - M 25-29	349.68	3.18	7.20	360.06	342.68	5.1%	(1.80)	358.26	320.12
ME - M 30-39	524.97	3.18	10.78	538.93	488.72	10.3%	(2.69)	536.24	480.56
ME - M 40-49	717.62	3.18	14.71	735.51	660.02	11.4%	(3.68)	731.83	656.94
ME - M 50-64	801.14	3.18	16.41	820.73	721.11	13.8%	(4.10)	816.63	733.26
ME - SOBRA	12,219.88	-	249.39	12,469.27	11,316.00	10.2%	-	12,469.27	11,792.18
Subtotal Medicaid Expansion	\$ 544.36	\$ 3.18	\$ 11.17	\$ 558.72	\$ 508.19	9.9%	\$ (2.74)	\$ 555.97	\$ 498.75
Rhody Health Partners									
RHP - ID	\$ 1,172.12	\$ 3.18	\$ 23.99	\$ 1,199.29	\$ 1,048.42	14.4%	\$ (6.00)	\$ 1,193.29	\$ 1,090.15
RHP - SPMI	2,570.04	3.18	52.51	2,625.73	2,380.65	10.3%	(13.13)	2,612.60	2,390.53
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	970.99	3.18	19.88	994.05	939.55	5.8%	(4.97)	989.08	903.14
RHP - Other Disabled 45+	1,557.88	3.18	31.86	1,592.92	1,422.18	12.0%	(7.96)	1,584.96	1,449.00
Subtotal Rhody Health Partners	\$ 1,582.46	\$ 3.18	\$ 32.36	\$ 1,618.00	\$ 1,462.92	10.6%	\$ (8.09)	\$ 1,609.91	\$ 1,471.88
Total	\$ 459.20	\$ 1.77	\$ 9.41	\$ 470.38	\$ 428.87	9.7%	\$ (2.25)	\$ 468.13	\$ 421.72

Note: Baseline medical expense for risk corridor reflects the sum of the base benefit expense, CTC adjustment, detoxification case management, and care coordination



Milliman is among the world's largest providers of actuarial and related products and services. The firm has consulting practices in life insurance and financial services, property & casualty insurance, healthcare, and employee benefits. Founded in 1947, Milliman is an independent firm with offices in major cities around the globe.

milliman.com

MILLIMAN CLIENT REPORT	
Fredrices O. OFW 0004 Medical Index and I Ocas Ocation	
Enclosure 2: SFY 2021 Medicaid Managed Care Certification	
Care Request for Proposal Financial Bidder Packet	August 2021

# State Fiscal Year 2021 Medicaid Managed Care Capitation Rate Certification

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

# Rhode Island, Executive Office of Health and Human Services

February 5, 2021

Jason A. Clarkson, FSA, MAAA Principal and Consulting Actuary

lan M. McCulla, FSA, MAAA Principal and Consulting Actuary







# **Table of Contents**

			EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	
1.			NID MANAGED CARE RATES	
1.	G E			
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment StandardsAnnual basis	
		ii.	Required elements	3
		iii.	Differences among capitation rates	6
		iv.	Cross-subsidization of rate cell payment	6
		٧.	Effective dates	6
		vi.	Medical loss ratio	6
		vii.	Generally accepted actuarial practices and principles	6
		viii.	Rate certification for effective time periods	6
		ix.	Procedures for rate certification and amendment	6
	В.	Appropri	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Index	7
		iii.	Different FMAP	7
		iv.	Comparison to final certified rates in the previous rate certification.	7
2.	DA	TA		8
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment Standards	8
	В.	Appropi	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Data used to develop the capitation rates	8
		iii.	Data adjustments	11
3.	PR	OJECTE	D BENEFIT COST AND TRENDS	17
	Α.		evelopment Standards	
		i. 	Final Capitation Rate Compliance	
		ii. 	Basis for Variation in Assumptions	
		iii.	Benefit Cost Trend Assumptions	
		iv.	In Lieu Of Services  IMDs as an in-lieu-of service provider	
	D	V.	·	
	В.	Appropi i.	riate Documentation Projected Benefit Costs	
		ii.	Development of Projected Benefit Costs	18
		iii.	Projected Benefit Cost Trends	24
		iv.	Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act Service Adjustment	27
		V.	In Lieu of Services	27

		Vİ.	Retrospective Eligibility Periods	27
		vii.	Impact of Material Changes	27
		viii.	. Documentation of Material Changes	28
4.	SP	ECIAL C	ONTRACT PROVISIONS RELATED TO PAYMENT	29
	Α.	Incentiv i.	ve Arrangements	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	29
	В.	Withhol i.	ld Arrangements Rate Development Standards	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	29
	C.	Risk Sh i.	naring Mechanisms	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	30
	D.	Delivery i.	y system and provider payment initiatives	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	31
	E.	Pass-Tl i.	hrough Payments	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	32
5.	PR	OJECTE	D NON-BENEFIT COSTS	33
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment Standards Overview	
		ii.	PMPM versus percentage	33
		iii.	Basis for variation in assumptions	33
		iv.	Health insurance providers fee	33
	В.	Appropi	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Non-benefit costs, by cost category	34
		iii.	Health insurance providers fee	35
6.	RIS	SK ADJU	STMENT AND ACUITY ADJUSTMENTS	36
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment Standards Overview	
		ii.	Risk adjustment model	36
		iii.	Acuity adjustments	36
	В.	Appropri	riate Documentation Prospective risk adjustment	
		ii.	Retrospective risk adjustment	37
		iii.	Changes to risk adjustment model since last rating period	37
		iv	Acuity adjustments	37

SECTION	II NC	. MEDIC	AID MANAGED CARE RATES WITH LONG-TERM SERVICES AND SUPPORTS	38
SECTION	II NC	I. NEW A	ADULT GROUP CAPITATION RATES	39
1.	DA	TA		39
	Α.	Data U	sed in Certification	39
	В.	Descrip i.	otion of Emerging Data	
		ii.	Monitoring of experience	39
		iii.	Comparison to previous rate certifications	39
		iv.	Adjustment to current rates	40
2.	PR	OJECTE	D BENEFIT COSTS	40
	Α.	Descrip i.	otion of Projected Benefit Cost Issues  For states that covered the new adult group in previous rating periods	
	В.	Key As	sumptions	41
	C.	Change	es to Benefit Plan	41
	D.	Other N	Material Changes or Adjustments to Benefit Costs	41
3.	PR	OJECTE	D NON-BENEFIT COSTS	41
	Α.	Descrip i.	otion of Issues	
		ii.	Assumption changes for previous rating periods	41
	В.	Assum	ption Differences Relative to Other Medicaid Populations	41
4.	FIN	IAL CER	TIFIED RATES OR RATE RANGES	41
	Α.	CMS R i.	equests Comparison to Previous Certification	
		ii.	Description of Other Material Changes to the Capitation Rates	41
5.	RIS	SK MITIG	SATION STRATEGIES	42
	Α.	Descrip	otion of Risk Mitigation Strategy	42
	В.	Change	es to Risk Mitigation Strategy Relative to Prior Years	42
LIMITA	OIT	NS		43
APPEN	IDIX	1: ACTU	ARIAL CERTIFICATION	
APPEN	IDIX	2: SFY 2	2018 BASE DATA DEVELOPMENT	
			2019 BASE DATA DEVELOPMENT	
			2018 AND SFY 2019 BASE DATA BLENDING	
			2021 PROJECTED BENEFIT EXPENSE DEVELOPMENT	
APPEN	IDIY	0. 3FT 2	2021 CAPITATION RATE DEVELOPMENT	

# Introduction & Executive Summary

#### **BACKGROUND**

Milliman, Inc. (Milliman) has been retained by the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide actuarial and consulting services related to the development of capitation rates for Rhode Island's Medicaid managed care program effective July 1, 2020 for state fiscal year (SFY) 2021. This letter provides documentation for the development of the actuarially sound capitation rates. It also includes the required actuarial certification in Appendix 1.

At the time of this report, we acknowledge there is substantial uncertainty regarding the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on future projections. It is possible that the COVID-19 pandemic could have a material impact on the projected enrollment and capitation rates presented in this report. The SFY 2021 rate development includes adjustments for the cost of COVID-19 diagnostic testing. While the COVID-19 impact on utilization for other services was considered, no explicit adjustment was applied. This consideration is discussed further in Section 3, Projected Benefit Cost and Trends.

To facilitate review, this document has been organized in the same manner as the 2019-2020 Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide, released by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services in March 2019 (CMS guide). At the time the initial draft of the SFY 2021 Medicaid managed care capitation rate documentation was written, this was the most recent guidance available from CMS.

#### **FISCAL IMPACT ESTIMATE**

The actuarially sound capitation rates for the Medicaid Managed Care Program are illustrated in Figure 1. These rates are effective from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. Figure 1 provides a comparison of the July 1, 2020 rates relative to the rates effective July 1, 2019 for the Medicaid managed care program. The composite rates illustrated for both SFY 2020 and SFY 2021 were developed based on projected monthly enrollment for SFY 2021 and are illustrated on a per member per month (PMPM) basis.

FIGURE 1: COMPARISON WITH SFY 2020 RATES (PMPM)

Population	Estimated SFY 2021 Average Monthly Enrollment	SFY 2020 Composite Rates	SFY 2021 Composite Rates	% Change
CSHCN	9,930	\$ 994.42	\$ 1,119.26	12.6%
RIte Care	157,588	269.48	289.64	7.5%
Medicaid Expansion	85,048	545.48	612.79	12.3%
Rhody Health Partners	14,898	1,606.02	1,801.21	12.2%
SOBRA	405	12,469.27	13,303.88	6.7%
Composite	267,464	\$ 477.49	\$ 527.54	10.5%

#### Notes:

- SFY 2020 and SFY 2021 composite rates were developed based on projected SFY 2021 average monthly enrollment.
- 2. SOBRA enrollment reflects the estimated count of monthly deliveries.

Figure 2 compares the estimated state and federal expenditures under the SFY 2020 capitation rates relative to the SFY 2021 capitation rates, based on projected average monthly enrollment for SFY 2021.

FIGURE 2: COMPARISON WITH SFY 2020 EXPENDITURES (\$ MILLIONS)

	SFY 2020 Aggregate	SFY 2021 Aggregate	Expenditure
Population	Expenditures	Expenditures	Change
CSHCN	\$ 118.5	\$ 133.4	\$ 14.9
RIte Care	509.6	547.7	38.1
Rhody Health Partners	287.1	322.0	34.9
Subtotal Medicaid	915.2	1,003.1	87.9
Federal	492.4	539.7	47.3
State	422.8	463.4	40.6
Medicaid Expansion	556.7	625.4	68.7
Federal	501.0	562.9	61.9
State	55.7	62.5	6.8
SOBRA	60.6	64.7	4.1
Federal	32.6	34.8	2.2
State	28.0	29.9	1.9
Total	\$ 1,532.5	\$ 1,693.2	\$ 160.7
Total Federal	\$ 1,026.1	\$ 1,137.4	\$ 111.3
Total State	\$ 506.5	\$ 555.8	\$ 49.3

#### Notes:

- 1. Values have been rounded.
- 2. SFY 2020 and SFY 2021 aggregate expenditures were developed based on projected SFY 2021 average monthly enrollment.
- State expenditures for populations other than Medicaid Expansion are based on Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020
  Federal Medical Assistance Percentage (FMAP) of 52.95% for three months and FFY 2021 FMAP of 54.09% for
  nine months. No adjustment was made for Families First Coronavirus Response Act enhanced FMAP, Children's
  Health Insurance Program (CHIP), or other enhanced FMAP rates.
- 4. State expenditures for the Medicaid Expansion population are based FMAP of 90.00%.

# Section I. Medicaid managed care rates

# 1. General information

This section provides information listed under the General Information section of CMS guide, Section I.

The capitation rates provided under this certification are "actuarially sound" for purposes of 42 CFR 438.4(a), according to the following criteria:

The capitation rates provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs that are required under terms of the contract and for the operation of the managed care organization (MCO) for the time period and population covered under the terms of the contract, and such capitation rates were developed in accordance with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(b).

To ensure compliance with generally accepted actuarial practices and regulatory requirements, we referred to published guidance from the American Academy of Actuaries (AAA), the Actuarial Standards Board (ASB), the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), and federal regulations. Specifically, the following were referenced during the rate development:

- Actuarial standards of practice applicable to Medicaid managed care rate setting which have been enacted as of the capitation rate certification date, including: ASOP 1 (Introductory Actuarial Standard of Practice); ASOP 5 (Incurred Health and Disability Claims); ASOP 12 (Risk Classification); ASOP 23 (Data Quality); ASOP 25 (Credibility Procedures); ASOP 41 (Actuarial Communications); ASOP 45 (The Use of Health Status Based Risk Adjustment Methodologies); and ASOP 49 (Medicaid Managed Care Capitation Rate Development and Certification).
- Actuarial soundness and rate development requirements in the Medicaid and CHIP Managed Care Final Rule (CMS 2390-F) for the provisions effective for the SFY 2020 managed care program rating period.
- The most recent Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide published by CMS.
- Throughout this document and consistent with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(a), the term "actuarially sound" will be defined as in ASOP 49:

"Medicaid capitation rates are "actuarially sound" if, for business for which the certification is being prepared and for the period covered by the certification, projected capitation rates and other revenue sources provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. For purposes of this definition, other revenue sources include, but are not limited to, expected reinsurance and governmental stop-loss cash flows, governmental risk-adjustment cash flows, and investment income. For purposes of this definition, costs include, but are not limited to, expected health benefits; health benefit settlement expenses; administrative expenses; the cost of capital, and government-mandated assessments, fees, and taxes."

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### i. Annual basis

The actuarial certification contained in this report is effective for the capitation rates for the one-year rate period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

#### ii. Required elements

#### (a) Actuarial certification

The actuarial certification, signed by Jason A. Clarkson, FSA, is in Appendix 1. Mr. Clarkson meets the qualification standards established by the American Academy of Actuaries, follows the practice standards established by the Actuarial Standards Board, and certifies that the final rates meet the applicable standards in 42 CFR 438 that are effective for the SFY 2021 managed care program rating period.

<sup>1</sup> http://www.actuarialstandardsboard.org/asops/medicaid-managed-care-capitation-rate-development-and-certification/

# (b) Certified capitation rates for each rate cell

The certified capitation rates by rate cell are illustrated in Appendix 6. Member months illustrated in Appendix 6 represent projected values for SFY 2021. These rates represent the contracted capitation rates prior to risk adjustment.

# (c) Program information

#### (i) Managed Care program

EOHHS operates the Medicaid managed care program for its population covered by Medicaid who meet the statedefined criteria for enrollment in a risk-based managed care organization (MCO). The managed care populations in this report are composed of low-income children, parents and caretakers, pregnant women, disabled children and adults, adoption subsidy and substitute care, and the Affordable Care Act (ACA) Medicaid expansion population.

Under the managed care program, comprehensive services are provided through the following three managed care organizations (MCOs) on a statewide basis:

- Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island
- Tufts Health Public Plans
- UnitedHealthcare of New England

Benefits covered under the Medicaid managed program are comprehensive in nature for all populations except for the Extended Family Planning rate cell, which covers a limited set of family planning services. Long-term services and supports are covered on a fee-for-service basis for the Rhody Health Partners population. The following figure outlines the core benefits covered under the managed care capitation rate for the covered populations.

FIGURE 3: MANAGED CARE BENEFIT PACKAGE	
Inpatient and Outpatient Hospital	School-Based Clinic Services
Therapies	Services of Other Practitioners
Physician Services	Court Ordered Mental Health and Substance Use Services
Family Planning Services	Court Ordered Treatment for Children
Prescription and Non-Prescription Drugs	Podiatry Services
Laboratory, Radiology, and Diagnostic Services	Optometry Services
Mental Health and Substance Use Inpatient and Outpatient Services	Oral Health
Home Health and Home Care Services	Hospice Services
Preventive Services	Durable Medical Equipment
EPSDT Services	Case Management
Emergency Room Services	Transplant Services
Emergency Transportation	Rehabilitation services
Nursing Home and Skilled Nursing Facility Care	Other Miscellaneous Services

Note: Hepatitis C drugs and COVID-19 vaccine administration professional charges are covered under a non-risk payment from EOHHS to the MCOs.

Covered services are consistent with the SFY 2020 benefit package. Detailed benefit coverage information for all benefits listed in this figure can be found within Attachment A, "Schedule of In-Plan Benefits" in the MCO Medicaid Managed Care Services contracts. In-lieu-of services may also be provided with written approval from EOHHS.

#### (ii) Rating period

This actuarial certification is effective for the one-year rating period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

#### (iii) Covered populations

The EOHHS Medicaid managed care programs covered in this report includes Medicaid beneficiaries in four distinct populations:

- RIte Care: Children, pregnant women, parents, and caretaker populations.
- Children with Special Healthcare Needs (CSHCN): Children eligible for Supplemental Security Income (SSI), adoption substitute care, and Katie Beckett populations.
- Medicaid Expansion: Population eligible for Medicaid under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) Medicaid expansion.
- Rhody Health Partners (RHP): Non-dual disabled adults.

Note that the Medicare-Medicaid Plan (MMP) Demonstration / Rhody Health Options Integrity, PACE, and RIte Smiles managed care programs are not included in this report.

The three MCOs cover all of the above populations with the exception of the CSHCN Substitute Care rate cell, which is solely covered by Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island. Figure 4 illustrates the corresponding rate cells and pay levels for the populations covered in this certification.

Population	Rate Cell	Pay Level
-	MF <1	001
	MF 1-5	005
	MF <1 MF 1-5 MF 6-14 M 15-44 F 15-44 MF 45+ EFP SOBRA Adoption Subsidy Katie Beckett SSI < 15 SSI >= 15 Substitute Care F 19-24 F 25-29 F 30-39 F 40-49 F 50-64 M 19-24 M 25-29 M 30-39 M 40-49 M 50-64 SOBRA RHP - ID RHP - SPMI RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	009
Rite Care	M 15-44	013
tite Care	F 15-44	017
	Rate Cell         Pay Leve           MF <1	021
		028
	SOBRA	N/A
	Adoption Subsidy	060 - 064
	Rate Cell         Pay           MF <1	050 - 054
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	SSI < 15	040 - 042
	SSI >= 15	043 - 044
	Substitute Care	033 - 037
	F 19-24	ME01
	F 25-29	ME02
	F 30-39	ME03
	F 40-49	ME04
	Rate Cell         Pay Level           MF <1	ME05
Medicaid Expansion	M 19-24	ME06
	Rate Cell         Pay           MF <1	ME07
	M 30-39	ME08
	M 40-49	005 009 013 017 021 028 N/A 060 – 064 050 – 054 040 – 042 043 – 044 033 – 037 ME01 ME02 ME03 ME04 ME05 ME06 ME07 ME08 ME09 ME10 N/A RH40 RH30 RH10
	M 50-64	ME10
	SOBRA	N/A
	RHP – ID	RH40
Phody Hoolth Bortnore	F 40-49 ME04 F 50-64 ME05 M 19-24 ME06 M 25-29 ME07 M 30-39 ME08 M 40-49 ME09 M 50-64 ME10 SOBRA N/A RHP – ID RH40 RHP – SPMI RH30	RH30
Rhody Health Partners	RHP – Other Disabled 21-44	RH10
	RHP – Other Disabled 45+	RH20

Enrollment values reflect partial months for the RIte Care and Children with Special Healthcare Needs populations. Partial payments are not made for the remaining populations. The SOBRA capitation rate does not differ between the RIte Care and Medicaid Expansion rate cells, and as a result, the composite experience for SOBRA is illustrated in this report.

#### (iv) Eligibility criteria

Eligible Medicaid beneficiaries are required to enroll in managed care on a mandatory basis. Beneficiaries are covered under the fee-for-service program for an initial period as the managed care plan enrollment process occurs. Members may be excluded from managed care in circumstances, such as the presence of other insurance coverage.

#### (v) Special contract provisions

This rate certification report contains documentation of the following special contract provisions related to payment included within rate development.

- Withhold metrics
- Incentive payments
- Risk sharing arrangement
- Stop loss programs

Please see Section I, item 4 for additional detail and documentation.

#### (vi) Retroactive adjustment to capitation rates

This rate certification report does not include a retroactive adjustment to the SFY 2020 capitation rates.

# iii. Differences among capitation rates

Any proposed differences among capitation rates according to covered populations are based on valid rate development standards and are not based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the covered populations.

# iv. Cross-subsidization of rate cell payment

The capitation rates were developed at the rate cell level and neither cross-subsidize nor are cross-subsidized by payments from any other rate cell.

#### v. Effective dates

To the best of our knowledge, the effective dates of changes to the Medicaid managed care program are consistent with the assumptions used in the development of the certified SFY 2021 capitation rates.

# vi. Medical loss ratio

Capitation rates were developed in such a way that a medical loss ratio, as calculated under 42 CFR 438.8, is projected to be greater than 85% for the rating year.

# vii. Generally accepted actuarial practices and principles

#### (a) Reasonable, appropriate, and attainable

In our judgment, all adjustments to the capitation rates, or to any portion of the capitation rates, reflect reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. To our knowledge, all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs have been included in the certification.

# (b) Outside the rate setting process

There are no adjustments to the rates performed outside the rate setting process.

# (c) Final contracted rates

The SFY 2021 capitation rates certified in this report represent the final contracted rates by rate cell prior to risk adjustment.

# viii. Rate certification for effective time periods

This actuarial certification is effective for the one-year rating period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

#### ix. Procedures for rate certification and amendment

In general, a new rate certification will be submitted when the rates change. The following exceptions are allowed per §438.7 of CMS 2390-F:

6

- 1. A contract amendment that does not affect the rates.
- 2. An increase or decrease of up to 1.5% in the capitation rate per rate cell.
- Risk adjustment, under a methodology described in the initial certification, changes the rates paid to the MCOs.

In case 1 and case 2 listed above, a contract amendment must still be submitted to CMS.

#### B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION

# i. Documentation of required elements

This report contains appropriate documentation of all elements described in the rate certification, including data used, assumptions made, and methods for analyzing data and developing assumptions and adjustments.

#### ii. Index

The index to this rate certification is the table of contents, found immediately after the title page. The index includes section numbers and related page numbers. Sections not relevant to this certification continue to be provided, with an explanation of why they are not applicable.

# iii. Different FMAP

The CSHCN, RHP, and RIte Care populations receive the regular state FMAP. The Medicaid Expansion population receives the enhanced FMAP for ACA Medicaid expansion populations. The enhanced FMAP percentage for CHIP and family planning expenditures are not reflected in the values provided in Figure 2.

# iv. Comparison to final certified rates in the previous rate certification.

The previous rate certification applied to SFY 2020 capitation rates. A comparison to SFY 2020 certified rates by rate cell is provided in Appendix 2.

# 2. Data

This section provides information regarding the base data used to develop the capitation rates. The base experience data described in this section is illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

# A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(c), we have followed the rate development standards related to base data. The remainder of Section I, item 2 provides documentation of the data types, sources, validation process, material adjustments and other information relevant to the documentation standards required by CMS.

## **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

# Requested data

Milliman receives eligibility, capitation, encounter, and fee-for-service claim files from EOHHS on a monthly basis. Milliman reviewed SFY 2017 through SFY 2019 experience with runout through December 31, 2019 for the rate setting process. Emerging experience beyond SFY 2019 was reviewed for certain analyses (e.g., reviewing emerging retail pharmacy experience). The remainder of this section details the base data and validation processes utilized in the SFY 2021 capitation rate development. The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience is summarized in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

# ii. Data used to develop the capitation rates

# (a) Description of the data

#### (i) Types of data

The following SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience serves as the primary data sources for the SFY 2021 capitation rate development:

- Encounter data submitted by the MCOs;
- Fee-for-service claims (for the Cedar Health Home program adjustment);
- Eligibility and capitation payment data provided by EOHHS;
- Calendar Year 2020 Quarter 1 (CY 2020 Q1) Financial Data Cost Reports (FDCR) submitted by the MCOs;
- File Submission Reports provided by EOHHS;
- Risk Share Reports submitted by the MCOs; and,
- MCO Survey responses provided by the MCOs.

The base data is solely comprised of Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island and UnitedHealthcare of New England experience. Experience of the third MCO, Tufts Health Plan, is excluded due to data quality concerns along with limited market share.

#### (ii) Age of the data

The data serving as the base experience in the capitation rate development process was incurred during SFY 2018 and SFY 2019. The CY 2020 Q1 FDCR submissions reflect claims paid through December 31, 2019. The encounter data used in our rate development process reflected encounters paid through December 31, 2019, consistent with the FDCR submissions.

For the purposes of trend development and analyzing emerging population enrollment patterns and claims experience, we also reviewed encounter experience from SFY 2017 through the SFY 2019.

#### (iii) Data sources

The historical encounter data used for this certification was submitted by Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island and UnitedHealthcare of New England. The encounter data, fee-for-service claims, eligibility and capitation payment data was provided to Milliman by EOHHS.

The FDCRs, File Submission Reports, Risk Share Reports, and MCO Surveys were submitted by the MCOs to EOHHS, and EOHHS transferred this information to Milliman.

#### (iv) Sub-capitation

The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base encounter data reflects sub-capitated federally qualified health center (FQHC) experience for one MCO. As described later in this report, FQHC prospective payment system (PPS) services were repriced to the PPS rate since the MCOs are responsible for the full PPS amount effective July 1, 2019. In addition, encounter experience reflects sub-capitated behavioral health experience for one MCO. The behavioral health sub-capitated encounters are utilized for purposes of the SFY 2021 rate development.

#### (b) Availability and quality of the data

#### (i) Steps taken to validate the data

The base experience used in the capitation rates relies on encounter data and CY 2020 Q1 FDCRs submitted to EOHHS by participating MCOs. Managed care eligibility is maintained by EOHHS. The actuary, the MCOs, and EOHHS all play a role in validating the quality of encounter data used in the development of the capitation rates. The MCOs play the initial role, collecting and summarizing data sent to the state. EOHHS focuses on encounter data quality and MCO performance measurement, with measures focused on completeness, accuracy, and comparison between data sources. Additionally, we perform independent analysis of encounter data and FDCRs to evaluate the quality of the data being used in the rate development process. Below is a summary of measures specific to each quality area.

#### Completeness

The EOHHS Data Quality Team routinely reviews the completeness of the submitted encounter data:

- The MCOs are contractually required to submit claims for all billable services provided to Medicaid members.
- Plans submit a monthly Financial Summary Report that is stratified by fiscal year and population. This report is required to reconcile to the MCO's financials. The submitted encounter data is then compared to the Financial Summary report for completeness.
- MCO's are contractually required to maintain their files with less than a 2% error rate in any submission cycle.

Additionally, Milliman applies several measures to the MCO-submitted encounter data used in rate setting to evaluate the completeness of the data. A sample of measures focused on the completeness of the data include:

- Encounter data volume measures by population and service category;
- Comparison against the FDCRs by population and service category;
- Comparison against the File Submission Reports by population and service category; and,
- Comparison against the Risk Share Reports by population and service category.

We also summarize the encounter data to assess month to month completeness of the encounter data. These measures are applied to identify any months where encounter data volume is unusually large or small, indicating a potential issue with the submitted encounter data.

In addition, we reviewed each submission of the FDCRs to identify large data variances, incomplete data, and other reporting issues. These issues were provided to each MCO by EOHHS and the FDCRs are re-submitted to EOHHS as necessary.

# Accuracy

The EOHHS Data Quality Team performs multiple edits to ensure the accuracy of the submitted encounter data:

- MCO encounters are required to pass all the edit and load criteria set out in the encounter companion guide, which are similar to the edits required for fee-for-service claims.
- EOHHS maintains a monthly utilization tracking report that illustrates services provided to Medicaid beneficiaries
  and tracks trends by utilization category and line of business. This report is used to identify any gaps in MCO
  submissions.
- The Data Quality Team meets on a bi-weekly basis to identify more nuanced errors in the data, such as encounter submission issues with specific services or for fields not specifically addressed by the automated edits.

We review the accuracy of the encounter data by comparing expenditures to outside data sources including the File Submission Reports and FDCR submissions. We summarize the encounter data into an actuarial cost model format that is consistent with the format of the base experience illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3. The MCOs were provided with their specific experience contributing to the base data in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3 to verify its accuracy.

Annual base period data summaries are created to ensure that the data for each service is consistent across the MCOs and with prior historical periods. Stratification by rate cell facilitates this review, as it minimizes the impact of changes in population mix. This process identifies MCO and service category combinations that may have unreasonable reported data.

# Consistency of data across data sources

We performed a detailed review of the encounter data used in the development of capitation rates effective July 1, 2020. Assessing the encounter data for consistency with the FDCR was a critical part of the rate development process. We also reviewed the FDCR against the File Submission Reports and Risk Share Reports for consistency of expenditures across various data sources.

We reviewed enrollment records against capitation payment records, EOHHS internal counts, and the membership provided in each MCO's Risk Share Report. The enrollment records were determined to be consistent across various data sources.

#### (ii) Actuary's assessment

As required by Actuarial Standard of Practice (ASOP) No. 23, Data Quality, we disclose that Milliman has relied upon certain data and information provided by EOHHS and their vendors. The values presented in this letter are dependent upon this reliance.

While there are areas for data improvement, as detailed in the Data concerns section below, we found the encounter data to be of appropriate quality for developing the SFY 2021 capitation rates. Data quality was evaluated at the rate cell and service category level. The data was found to be suitable for capitation rate development purposes, with adjustment for data missing from the EOHHS encounter data warehouse.

# (iii) Data concerns

The experience from one MCO was excluded from the SFY 2021 capitation rate development. We were unable to fully validate and reconcile the data from the MCO excluded from the SFY 2021 rates base data. The MCO's experience represents approximately 2.5% of the expenditures for the populations it covers. While comparing MCO cost differences was difficult because of the data limitations, we reviewed the available information on the MCO costs and do not believe the cost variance for this MCO relative to the aggregate population would materially impact the composite managed care program costs.

As discussed further in the Data Adjustments section, the encounter data utilized in rate development was adjusted for completeness using the FDCR submissions. Additionally, a material portion of one MCO's institutional encounter data was incomplete for three months of SFY 2019. We worked with EOHHS and the MCO to obtain an ad-hoc detailed claims extract to resolve the encounter data completeness issue. The MCO's supplemental file was used in place of the encounter data for the three-month span. We reviewed the supplemental file, including total paid amounts and detailed claims elements, relative to the other data sources outlined above and do not have any concerns with its inclusion.

# (c) Appropriate data

Managed care encounter data was the primary data source used in the development of the capitation rates.

#### (d) Reliance on a data book

Development of the capitation rates did not rely on a data book or other summarized data source. We were provided with detailed claims data for all covered services and populations.

# iii. Data adjustments

Capitation rates were developed primarily from SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 encounter data. Adjustments were made to the base experience for data quality, completion, payments not captured in the MCOs' claim systems, recoveries, and other program adjustments. The following sections describe the adjustments made to the base data cost models presented in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

# (a) Credibility adjustment

#### **DATA QUALITY ADJUSTMENT**

We reviewed MCO encounter data, FSR, RSR, MCO Survey, and FDCR information for consistency of reported benefit expense across data sources. Data quality was evaluated at the rate cell and service category level. The data was found to be suitable for capitation rate development purposes, with adjustment for encounter data quality issues. A data quality adjustment was applied at the population and service category level (with professional, ancillary, and LTSS combined) to the base encounter data to account encounter data quality issues, such as services that were provided by the health plans but were not reported as an encounter at the time of data extraction.

Certain rate cells and service categories were adjusted at a more granular level to reflect encounter data reporting that differed materially relative to the rest of the population or major service category:

## **Rate Cells Adjusted Separately**

- RIte Care Children <1</li>
- Medicaid Expansion Females Ages 19-49 combined with Medicaid Expansion SOBRA (expenditures were adjusted consistently)
- RIte Care Females Ages 15-44 combined with RIte Care SOBRA (expenditures were adjusted consistently)

## **Service Categories Adjusted Separately**

- Outpatient Pharmacy
- Professional Office Administered Drugs

Figure 5 illustrates the PMPM impact of data quality adjustments for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 5: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 DATA QUALITY ADJUSTMENT  Member Base								
Population	Months / Deliveries	Encounter Data PMPM	Adjusted for Data Quality	Percent Difference				
SFY 2018								
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,313	\$ 800.87	\$ 831.94	3.9%				
Medicaid Expansion	863,658	415.35	430.38	3.6%				
RIte Care	1,875,863	198.21	208.07	5.0%				
Rhody Health Partners	176,902	1,277.59	1,317.75	3.1%				
SOBRA	4,831	10,526.41	10,795.79	2.6%				
SFY 2019								
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	115,010	\$ 835.11	\$ 897.43	7.5%				
Medicaid Expansion	804,590	468.67	487.57	4.0%				
RIte Care	1,835,924	207.27	212.44	2.5%				
Rhody Health Partners	170,018	1,444.47	1,495.67	3.5%				
SOBRA	4,595	10,895.14	11,152.98	2.4%				

Note: Values have been rounded.

# (b) Completion adjustment

# **COMPLETION ADJUSTMENT**

The data submitted by the MCOs was adjusted to reflect claims completion. Incurred But Not Paid (IBNP) adjustments were applied at the population and service category level (with professional, ancillary, and LTSS combined).

MCO-reported IBNP in the FDCR was reviewed and determined to be reasonable for purposes of the SFY 2021 capitation rate development, and as a result, the MCO reported amounts were utilized for the completion adjustment. Provision for adverse deviation (PAD) was removed from the MCO reported IBNP.

Figure 6 illustrates the PMPM impact of completion adjustment for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 6: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 COMPLETION ADJUSTMENT

Population	Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Data Quality	Adjusted for Completion	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,313	\$ 831.94	\$ 832.14	0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	863,658	430.38	430.24	(0.0%)
RIte Care	1,875,863	208.07	208.17	0.0%
Rhody Health Partners	176,902	1,317.75	1,318.41	0.0%
SOBRA	4,831	10,795.79	10,798.57	0.0%
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	115,010	\$ 897.43	\$ 904.06	0.7%
Medicaid Expansion	804,590	487.57	490.48	0.6%
RIte Care	1,835,924	212.44	213.79	0.6%
Rhody Health Partners	170,018	1,495.67	1,501.82	0.4%
SOBRA	4,595	11,152.98	11,252.93	0.9%

Note: Values have been rounded.

#### SUB-CAPITATED AND NON-ENCOUNTERABLE SERVICES ADJUSTMENT

# **Sub-capitated Services**

The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base encounter data reflects sub-capitated federally qualified health center (FQHC) experience for one MCO. The base experience was adjusted to reflect the actual capitated payments made to the FQHCs, as reported in the FDCR. This allows the base experience to reflect the actual historical payments to FQHCs, while the PPS adjustment (described with the prospective program changes) reflects the additional amount of funding included in the managed care program attributable to carving the full FQHC PPS reimbursement into the managed care program.

# **Non-Encounterable Services**

The base data was adjusted to include benefit expense that is unable to be submitted to the EOHHS encounter data warehouse. These non-encounterable expenses are reported in the FDCR and include the following:

- Services paid outside the MCO's claims payment system
- Subrogation expenses
- Provider settlements

Figure 7 illustrates the PMPM impact of the sub-capitated and non-encounterable services for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 7: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 NON-ENCOUNTERABLE ADJUSTMENT

Population	Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Completion	Adjusted for Sub-cap / Non- Encounterable	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,313	\$ 832.14	\$ 845.04	1.6%
Medicaid Expansion	863,658	430.24	433.25	0.7%
RIte Care	1,875,863	208.17	213.22	2.4%
Rhody Health Partners	176,902	1,318.41	1,327.89	0.7%
SOBRA	4,831	10,798.57	10,903.44	1.0%
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	115,010	\$ 904.06	\$ 917.59	1.5%
Medicaid Expansion	804,590	490.48	493.69	0.7%
RIte Care	1,835,924	213.79	219.22	2.5%
Rhody Health Partners	170,018	1,501.82	1,514.52	0.8%
SOBRA	4,595	11,252.93	11,402.83	1.3%

Note: Values have been rounded.

#### **RECOVERIES ADJUSTMENT**

The base experience was adjusted for recoupments made outside the MCO claims payment system. Individual adjustment items are described below:

- Transplant Stop Loss: Recoveries from the transplant stop loss reported in the FDCR were removed from the base experience. The base expenditures appropriately reflect early intervention and skilled nursing facility services, as these stop loss programs were eliminated in effective July 1, 2018. As a result, no adjustment was made for these historical stop loss programs.
- Reinsurance Premiums Paid and Reinsurance Recoveries: MCOs participating in the managed care program carry reinsurance for high cost claimants. We adjusted encounter data expenses in the base data period for the net cost of coverage (premiums less recoveries) as reported in the FDCR.
- Other Overpayments: An adjustment was made for provider overpayments recouped outside the MCO's claims payment system as reported in the FDCR.

Figure 8 illustrates the PMPM impact of the recoveries adjustment for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 8: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 RECOVERIES ADJUSTMENT

Population	Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Sub-cap / Non- Encounterable	Adjusted for Recoveries	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,313	\$ 845.04	\$ 842.45	(0.3%)
Medicaid Expansion	863,658	433.25	434.20	0.2%
RIte Care	1,875,863	213.22	211.63	(0.7%)
Rhody Health Partners	176,902	1,327.89	1,324.80	(0.2%)
SOBRA	4,831	10,903.44	10,877.22	(0.2%)
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	115,010	\$ 917.59	\$ 918.57	0.1%
Medicaid Expansion	804,590	493.69	494.55	0.2%
RIte Care	1,835,924	219.22	218.42	(0.4%)
Rhody Health Partners	170,018	1,514.52	1,514.36	(0.0%)
SOBRA	4,595	11,402.83	11,378.46	(0.2%)

Note: Values have been rounded.

#### (c) Errors found in the data

We did not find significant errors in the data other than the issues previously described.

# (d) Program change adjustments

#### **HEPATITIS C DRUGS**

Effective July 1, 2018, the hepatitis C pharmacy expenditures are covered under a non-risk payment to the MCOs. Due to this program change, the full cost of hepatitis C pharmacy experience was removed from the adjusted base data. Hepatitis C drug treatments excluded from the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data were identified using the EOHHS preferred drug list.

Figure 9 illustrates the PMPM impact of removing hepatitis C drug costs for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 9: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 HEPATITIS C ADJUSTMENT

	Member		Adjusted for	
Population	Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Recoveries	Hep C Removal	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,313	\$ 842.45	\$ 841.93	(0.1%)
Medicaid Expansion	863,658	434.20	427.74	(1.5%)
RIte Care	1,875,863	211.63	211.15	(0.2%)
Rhody Health Partners	176,902	1,324.80	1,292.66	(2.4%)
SOBRA	4,831	10,877.22	10,877.22	0.0%
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	115,010	\$ 918.57	\$ 917.48	(0.1%)
Medicaid Expansion	804,590	494.55	483.77	(2.2%)
RIte Care	1,835,924	218.42	217.27	(0.5%)
Rhody Health Partners	170,018	1,514.36	1,475.51	(2.6%)
SOBRA	4,595	11,378.46	11,378.46	0.0%

Note: Values have been rounded.

#### RATE CELL REASSIGNMENT

In developing the adjusted base data for the SFY 2021 capitation rates, rate cells were reassigned to reflect anticipated enrollment by rate cell in the SFY 2021 rating period. Specifically, rate cell reassignment was applied to account for non-dual individuals that were previously covered under the Rhody Health Options Phase 1 program Medicaid only rate cell in the base data period.

The Rhody Health Options Phase 1 program was terminated on September 30, 2018. Effective October 1, 2018, a subset of the Rhody Health Options Phase 1 Medicaid only rate cell was re-enrolled in various rate cells in the Rhody Health Partners program. SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience for members transitioned to the Rhody Health Partners on October 1, 2018 was reassigned to the corresponding Rhody Health Partners rate cell in the base data.

When this population was moved into the Rhody Health Partners population, LTSS was no longer covered in-plan and were provided by EOHHS on a fee-for-service basis. As a result, LTSS was removed from the base experience for this population.

Figure 10 illustrates the PMPM impact of including this population in the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data.

FIGURE 10: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 RATE CELL REASSIGNMENT

Population	Adjusted Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Hep C Removal	Adjusted for RHO Movement	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,313	\$ 841.93	\$ 841.93	0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	863,658	427.74	427.74	0.0%
RIte Care	1,875,863	211.15	211.15	0.0%
Rhody Health Partners	181,221	1,292.66	1,333.92	3.2%
SOBRA	4,831	10,877.22	10,877.22	0.0%
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	115,010	\$ 917.48	\$ 917.48	0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	804,590	483.77	483.77	0.0%
RIte Care	1,835,924	217.27	217.27	0.0%
Rhody Health Partners	171,312	1,475.51	1,485.88	0.7%
SOBRA	4,595	11,378.46	11,378.46	0.0%

Note: Values have been rounded. Member months in Figure 10 are adjusted for transitioned Rhody Health Options members. The "Adjusted for Hep C Removal" column PMPM uses member months prior to rate cell reassignment.

#### **OUTLIER CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT**

A data smoothing adjustment was applied to the RIte Care and Expansion populations. Claims experience for the top 0.5% of members in each rate cell, excluding SOBRA payments, the Extended Family Planning (EFP), and RIte Care < 1 rate cell, were aggregated to form a pooling adjustment. Pooled expenditures were removed from applicable rate cells, and then re-allocated within a population using a uniform percentage adjustment. This adjustment, in conjunction with blending multiple years of base experience, is intended to reduce year-over-year volatility for these populations. Note that the application of this adjustment resulted in no changes in aggregate expenditures.

#### RETROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Due to the nature of the data adjustments described thus far, the adjustments were applied directly to the base data and not illustrated as separate adjustments. The SFY 2018 data included in Appendix 2 and SFY 2019 data included in Appendix 3 illustrate the base data after the application of the above-described adjustments. The remainder of the certification describes the adjustments applied to the base data.

Adjustments in this section represent program changes that occurred during the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data period that were considered when developing the SFY 2021 adjusted base data. Figure 11 illustrates the fiscal impact of the retrospective program changes by SFY and is followed by a description of each adjustment.

FIGURE 11: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 RETROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Program Change	Category of Service Impacted	SFY 2018 / SFY 2019	% Impact CSHCN	% Impact RIte Care	% Impact Medicaid Expansion	% Impact Rhody Health Partners	% Impact SOBRA
Cedar Health Home	Professional	SFY 2018	0.8%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Cedar Health Home	Professional	SFY 2019	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Recoveries Adjustment	All	SFY 2018	(0.8%)	(1.3%)	(1.5%)	(1.5%)	(0.3%)
Recoveries Adjustment	All	SFY 2019	(0.6%)	(1.2%)	(1.4%)	(1.3%)	(0.2%)
Pediatric Rate Increase	Professional	SFY 2018	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Retrospective Acuity	All	SFY 2018	9.0%	2.3%	7.5%	6.0%	0.0%

Note: The percentages illustrated are specific to the category of service impacted.

Cedar Health Home: Cedar Health Homes are designed to provide a structured system for facilitating the assessment of need for, and referral to, evidence based medically necessary service that may be available for children pursuant to federal early and periodic screening, diagnostic and treatment (EPSDT) requirements, and referrals to community-based services and supports that benefit the child and family.

Cedar Health Home services were added as an in-plan benefit as specified in SAP #18-009 and were fully transitioned to MCO payment by January 1, 2020. The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience was adjusted to reflect the cost of Cedar Health Home services paid by EOHHS on a fee-for-service basis in these time periods.

- Recoveries Adjustment: The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data was reduced for third-party liability recoveries and pharmacy rebate recoveries. These recovery types were developed as targeted amounts and therefore not removed during the base data development process. These adjustments were developed with consideration of historical experience as well as the interaction with related adjustments, such as managed care efficiency and targeted pharmacy reimbursement adjustments. Supplemental hepatitis C drug rebates were not considered in this adjustment, as expenditures for these drugs were removed in the base data development.
- Pediatric Rate Increase: In SFY 2018, additional funding was allocated to increase access to pediatric services. We reviewed historical reimbursement through June 2018 for increases in reimbursement for pediatric services. The SFY 2018 base data was adjusted to reimbursement levels consistent with payment in June 2018, as the historical experience indicated that the provider fee schedules were adjusted throughout SFY 2018.
- Retrospective Acuity: We observed evidence of changing levels of acuity for Medicaid members between SFY 2018 and SFY 2020. We analyzed the change in acuity using various methodologies, which are described in Section 3, Projected benefit cost and trends. The retrospective acuity adjustment above reflects the estimated acuity change between SFY 2018 and SFY 2019. A 2.5% retrospective acuity adjustment was applied to all RIte Care populations except children <1 and the EFP rate cells, resulting in the composite 2.3% adjustment illustrated in Figure 11.</p>

Further detail of the impact of these adjustments on the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience is illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

#### RETROSPECTIVE TREND ADJUSTMENTS

The SFY 2018 data was adjusted to an SFY 2019 basis using utilization and cost per unit medical trends. The trend adjustments utilized are consistent with the prospective trend adjustments outlined in Section I.3.B.iii.b. The trend development was normalized and adjusted to reflect the program changes outlined above.

The SFY 2018 trend adjustment is illustrated in Appendix 2.

# (e) Exclusion of payments or services from the data

Non-state plan services and payment for hepatitis C drugs were excluded from the base data. The MCOs report non-state plan expenditures separately from state plan services in the FDCR submissions.

# 3. Projected benefit cost and trends

This section provides information on the development of projected benefit costs in the capitation rates. The development of the projected benefit costs is illustrated in Appendix 5.

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

# i. Final Capitation Rate Compliance

The final capitation rates are in compliance with 42 CFR 438.4(b)(6) and are only based on services outlined in 42 CFR 438.3(c)(1)(ii) and 438.3(e). Non-state plan services provided by the MCOs have been excluded from the capitation rate development process.

# ii. Basis for Variation in Assumptions

Any assumption variation between covered populations is the result of program differences and is in no way based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the population.

# iii. Benefit Cost Trend Assumptions

Projected benefit cost trend assumptions were developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices. The primary data used to develop benefit cost trends was historical claims and enrollment from the covered populations. Additionally, consideration of other factors and data sources appropriate for benefit cost trend development is further documented in Section I, item 3.B.iii.

#### iv. In Lieu Of Services

There were no in-lieu-of services provided in SFY 2018 or SFY 2019. Certain MCOs reported that they started offering in-lieu-of services January 1, 2020. No adjustment was made to the base data for the provision of in-lieu-of services.

# v. IMDs as an in-lieu-of service provider

The Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program historically used institutions of mental disease (IMDs) as an inlieu-of service provider of substance use disorder services. EOHHS obtained an 1115 waiver of the IMD exclusion in section 1905(a)(29)(B) of the Social Security Act to allow Medicaid coverage and federal financial participation for residential treatment services for Medicaid-eligible individuals who have substance use disorders (SUD) and are participating in residential treatment programs with a census of 16 or more beds that are considered IMDs. Since these services are covered under the 1115 waiver, the cost of care based on the amount paid to the IMDs in the base period was utilized for the SFY 2021 capitation rate development. Based on our review of the data and conversations with EOHHS, Rhode Island IMD facilities primarily treat SUD.

#### (a) Costs associated with an IMD stay of more than 15 days

The 15 day in-lieu-of service limit does not apply, as described above. EOHHS must aim for a statewide average length of stay of less than 30 days under the waiver. The historical IMD average length of stay is less than 30 days, and therefore no adjustment is made for IMD stays of more than 15 days.

(b) Other costs for services during the time an enrollee is in an IMD for more than 15 days

As described above, no adjustment is made for IMD stays of more than 15 days.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

# Projected Benefit Costs

This section provides the documentation of the methodology utilized to develop the benefit cost component of the capitation rates at the rate cell level.

# ii. Development of Projected Benefit Costs

#### (a) Description of the data, assumptions, and methodologies

This section of the report outlines the data, assumptions, and methodology used to project the benefit costs to the rating period. The baseline benefit costs were developed using the following steps:

#### Step 1: Create per member per month (PMPM) cost summaries

The capitation rates were developed from historical claims and enrollment data from the enrolled populations as described in Section I.2.B.ii of this report.

# Step 2: Apply data adjustments

We applied data adjustments to the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 incurred encounter data as described in Section I.2.B.iii of this report. This includes historical program adjustments and data exclusions.

# Step 3: Blended base experience data

The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience period data was blended to represent the single data source for rate setting purposes and is illustrated in Appendix 4. Prior to blending the base experience data, the SFY 2018 experience was trended and adjustment to reflect a midpoint of January 1, 2019. The weight applied to each base data year varied by population and is illustrated in the following figure.

#### FIGURE 12: BASE EXPERIENCE BLENDING

Population	SFY 2018	SFY 2019
CSHCN	50.0%	50.0%
RIte Care	30.0%	70.0%
Medicaid Expansion	30.0%	70.0%
Rhody Health Partners	50.0%	50.0%
SOBRA	30.0%	70.0%

Weighting was determined based on our review of the volatility of the base data. For populations with less membership and more volatile claims experience (CSHCN and Rhody Health Partners), a 50%/50% weighting between SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 was used. For more stable populations, a 30%/70% weighting was used.

#### Step 4: Adjust for prospective program and policy changes and trend to SFY 2021

The combined SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience was adjusted for known policy and program changes that are expected to be implemented in SFY 2020 and SFY 2021.

#### Step 5: Adjust for managed care efficiencies

We targeted improvements in managed care efficiency that will impact projected SFY 2021 benefit expense.

# Step 6: Trend to SFY 2020

The adjusted PMPM values from the base experience period were trended forward to the midpoint of the contract period (January 1, 2021). The resulting PMPMs establish the adjusted claim cost by population rate cell for the contract period.

The remainder of this section outlines the adjustments described in Step 4 through Step 6.

# Prospective Program and Policy Adjustments

Figure 13 illustrates the fiscal impact of the prospective program changes applied in Appendix 5 of the rate development and is followed by a description of each adjustment.

FIGURE 13: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 PROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Program Change	Category of Service Impacted	% Impact CSHCN	% Impact Rite Care	% Impact Medicaid Expansion	% Impact Rhody Health Partners	% Impact SOBRA
Prospective Acuity	All	0.0%	2.7%	2.0%	1.5%	0.0%
Pharmacy Repricing	Retail Pharmacy	(6.3%)	(7.0%)	(4.4%)	(3.9%)	0.0%
FQHC Adjustment	Professional / LTSS	3.0%	15.1%	12.5%	7.2%	12.2%
COVID Testing	Outpatient Hospital / Professional	0.4%	1.0%	0.9%	0.5%	0.0%

Note: The percentages illustrated are specific to the category of service impacted.

Prospective Acuity: We observed evidence of changing levels of acuity for Medicaid members between SFY 2018 and SFY 2020. Estimated changes in acuity from SFY 2018 to SFY 2019 were applied as a retrospective acuity adjustment, as previously described. The prospective acuity adjustment above reflects the estimated acuity change between SFY 2019 and March 2020, prior to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Consideration of utilization changes attributable to the public health emergency period is discussed further in the Section I.3.B.iii, Projected Benefit Costs. The RIte Care acuity adjustment impact reflects a blend of a 5.0% acuity adjustment for RIte Care children ages 1 through 14 and 2.0% adjustment for RIte Care adult rate cells. No adjustment was applied to the RIte Care EFP or SOBRA rate cells.

Acuity changes estimated between SFY 2018 and March 2020 were analyzed using the following methodologies:

- Longitudinal concurrent and prospective risk scores: We reviewed the change in both concurrent
  and prospective risk scores on a quarterly interval from SFY 2018 Q1 to SFY 2020 Q2. We utilized the
  CDPS+MRx risk adjustment algorithm, limited to diagnoses from professional claims and NDCs from
  pharmacy scripts because of data issues with the institutional diagnosis data.
- Historical claims expense: We compared the actual claims expense in SFY 2018, SFY 2019, and the first six months of SFY 2020. Claims expense in each time period was adjusted for trend, program changes, and other data adjustments consistent with the SFY 2021 capitation rate development methodology. The resulting differential between time periods represented the estimated acuity change in this analysis. We additionally reviewed emerging experience in January 2020 through March 2020 relative to the first six months of SFY 2020.
- Members without claims: We reviewed the percent of members without a claim on a quarterly basis from SFY 2018 Q1 to SFY 2020 Q2. The time period reviewed to identify whether a member had a claim was varied between 1, 3, 6, and 12 months. If a time period contained more members with claim expenditures, it was assumed that morbidity had increased in this time period. Due to the less precise nature of this analysis, it was utilized as secondary information in combination with the above described analyses.

Figure 14 illustrates the estimated acuity factors used in the SFY 2021 capitation rate development.

FIGURE 14: SELECTED ACUITY FACTORS

Population	Retrospective Acuity	Prospective Acuity
CSHCN	1.0900	1.0000
RIte Care Children	1.0250	1.0500
RIte Care Adults	1.0250	1.0200
Medicaid Expansion	1.0750	1.0200
Rhody Health Partners	1.0600	1.0150
SOBRA	1.0000	1.0000

Note: Acuity adjustments were not applied to SOBRA, RIte Care children <1, or the EFP rate cells.

Pharmacy Spread and Targeted Reimbursement: Pharmacy experience was re-priced to benchmarks relative to average wholesale price (AWP). The target was based on our review of the AWP discounts in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care and other state markets. Figure 15 illustrates the targeted AWP discount utilized for brand and generic drugs. Targets were developed separately for children and adults, which was determined at the rate cell level (Rite Care children in the age 15-44 rate cells were included with the adult group).

#### **FIGURE 15: AWP DISCOUNT TARGET**

Population	Generic	Brand
Child	76.50%	18.50%
Adult	87.00%	18.00%

No provision for pharmacy administrative spread was included in the AWP targets illustrated above. Administrative amounts attributable to spread pricing were excluded from pharmacy claims cost yet were considered in the administrative load development. Supplemental rebate targets are also considered in the factors illustrated in Figure 15. These targets are generally consistent with historical supplemental rebate experience of the MCOs reported in the FDCR submissions and were developed with consideration for the AWP discount target assumptions.

- Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) Prospective Payment System (PPS) In-Plan: Effective July 1, 2019, MCOs are required to pay the PPS rate to FQHCs. Prior to July 1, 2019, the MCOs paid FQHCs according to their negotiated rates (or sub-capitation arrangements), and EOHHS paid the FQHCs a wrap-around payment for the difference between the PPS rate and the MCO reimbursement rate.
  - To estimate the additional cost of the PPS reimbursement in SFY 2021, the base encounter experience was repriced to the SFY 2021 PPS rate. An adjustment was applied to the base FQHC service utilization consistent with the encounter data quality and IBNR adjustments described in Section I.2.B.iii.
- COVID-19 Testing Adjustment: An adjustment was included to reflect the additional cost of COVID-19 testing incurred by the MCOs. The adjustment was estimated through a review of emerging encounter experience and includes funding of approximately \$3.00 PMPM in composite for the SFY 2021 rating period. Additional consideration of COVID-19 impacts is discussed in Section 3.B.iii, Projected Benefit Cost Trends.

Adjustment factors were developed for policy and program changes estimated to materially affect the managed care program during SFY 2021 that are not fully reflected in the base experience. We defined a program adjustment to be 'material' if the total benefit expense for any individual rate cell is impacted by more than 0.1%. The following outlines program adjustments deemed immaterial based on our review of the experience data and policy change.

- Department of Children, Youth, & Families Custody Eligibility Pathway: A limited number of children were enrolled in the substitute care rate cell through a new Medicaid eligibility pathway allowing children to obtain Medicaid eligibility without the parents relinquishing custody. We reviewed emerging experience for this population and determined any cost differential for members to be immaterial.
- AAP Maternal Depression Screenings: The American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) released guidance for maternal depression screenings effective July 1, 2018. We reviewed historical utilization of this service relative to the AAP guidelines and estimated the cost of additional services attributable to this guidance to be immaterial.
- Category 1 Terminations: EOHHS suspended the termination of member eligibility as part of the Category 1 enrollment cleanup until the end of the COVID emergency period. This affects approximately 1,700 members that were originally expected to be terminated in April 2020. We reviewed the estimated acuity of this population relative to the remainder of the Medicaid population and determined the acuity differential to be immaterial.

#### **Managed Care Adjustments**

We calculated percentage adjustments to the experience data to reflect the utilization and cost per unit differential between the base experience and the levels targeted for the projection period managed care environment.

We developed the targeted managed care efficiency adjustments through a review and analysis of the following:

- Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) prevention quality indicators (PQI) for inpatient admissions
- Inpatient hospital readmissions with the same DRG
- Potentially avoidable emergency room utilization
- Mix of vaginal and cesarean section deliveries in the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base period utilization
- Polypharmacy savings for script reduction
- Fraud, Waste, and Abuse savings

#### INPATIENT HOSPITAL

We applied managed care efficiency adjustments to base year utilization to reflect higher levels of care management relative to the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience period. We identified potentially avoidable admissions using the AHRQ prevention quality indicators (PQI). We also analyzed the frequency of re-admissions for the same DRG. Inpatient hospital managed care adjustments were developed by applying assumed reductions to potentially avoidable inpatient admissions and same-DRG readmissions. This analysis was completed at the rate cell level.

Our analysis was completed by first reducing readmissions within 30 days, and then reducing non-readmissions for select PQIs. Inpatient hospital managed care adjustments were developed by applying a 10% reduction to same-DRG readmissions and a 5% reduction to potentially avoidable inpatient admissions. In completing our analysis, we estimated inpatient hospital unit cost changes based on the utilization reductions outlined above. No adjustments were made to corresponding inpatient physician charges to account for the potential shift of these services to an ambulatory setting. Additionally, nursing facility claims were excluded from this analysis. The figure below outlines the PQIs included in our analysis.

FIGURE 16: AHRQ PREVENTION QUALITY INDICATORS

PQI NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
PQI #01	Diabetes Short-term Complications Admission Rate
PQI #02	Perforated Appendix Admission Rate
PQI #03	Diabetes Long-term Complications Admission Rate
PQI #05	Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) Admission Rate
PQI #07	Hypertension Admission Rate
PQI #08	Congestive Heart Failure (CHF) Admission Rate
PQI #10	Dehydration Admission Rate
PQI #11	Bacterial Pneumonia Admission Rate
PQI #12	Urinary Tract Infection Admission Rate
PQI #13	Angina without Procedure Admission Rate
PQI #14	Uncontrolled Diabetes Admission Rate
PQI #15	Adult Asthma Admission Rate
PQI #16	Rate of Lower-extremity Amputation among Patients with Diabetes

#### **EMERGENCY ROOM**

For the outpatient hospital emergency room service category, multiple potentially avoidable diagnosis groups were clinically developed using the primary diagnosis of each claim. The potentially avoidable diagnosis groups were stratified by severity to target potentially avoidable emergency room visits, starting with the lowest severity group. Additionally, potentially avoidable outpatient hospital emergency room visits were summarized by rate cell. Target utilization levels were developed by assuming a 20% decrease in potentially avoidable services.

When applying these adjustments, reductions were taken from level 1 emergency room claims first, followed by level 2, and level 3 claims up to an assumed cap for each level. We assumed that 95% of emergency room visits reduced would be replaced with an office visit. This process was completed at a rate cell level.

Additionally, we reviewed historical Rhode Island experience, along with data from other Medicaid states, to develop assumptions for additional services that may also be included with an office visit. Based on this review, additional services related to pathology/lab and radiology were included with the replacement office visit.

#### **DELIVERY SERVICES**

We reviewed the mix of vaginal and cesarean section deliveries by MCO to determine appropriate efficiency adjustments for SOBRA payments. Delivery managed care efficiency adjustments were developed by analyzing the percent of cesarean and vaginal deliveries by MCO. We targeted a mix of approximately 72% / 28% of vaginal/cesarean section deliveries in the rating period. Managed care savings were estimated by evaluating the cost per delivery difference between cesarean and vaginal deliveries. No adjustment was made to the total number of deliveries.

#### **PHARMACY SERVICES**

We reviewed historical pharmacy experience for the number of monthly prescriptions that each member was taking during the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience period. The goal of this efficiency adjustment is to identify users with excessive prescriptions and identify opportunities for reduction. We separated the experience into two categories: 10-14 scripts per month and 15+ scripts per month. Based on clinical evaluation of this adjustment, we established thresholds of reduction of 2 scripts per month for those over 15 scripts per month and removal of 1 script for those in the 10-14 category. We developed pharmacy managed care efficiency adjustments by rate cell to reflect mix differences by therapeutic class due to the age, gender, and morbidity of the applicable rate cell. We assumed a reduction of scripts based on the median cost per script.

The composite impact of these adjustments by population and category of service is listed in Figure 17.

FIGURE 17: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 MANAGED CARE EFFICIENCIES

MCE Adjustment Category	Managed Care Utilization	Managed Care Cost	Managed Care Total
CSHCN			
Inpatient	0.9914	1.0007	0.9921
Emergency Room	0.9419	1.0317	0.9718
Office Visits	1.0096	1.0000	1.0096
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0053	1.0000	1.0053
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9989	0.9989
Rite Care			
Inpatient	0.9937	1.0015	0.9952
Emergency Room	0.9160	1.0436	0.9560
Office Visits	1.0119	1.0000	1.0119
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0043	1.0000	1.0043
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9985	0.9985
Medicaid Expansion			
Inpatient	0.9886	1.0032	0.9918
Emergency Room	0.9429	1.0267	0.9680
Office Visits	1.0080	1.0000	1.0080
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0050	1.0000	1.0050
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9976	0.9976
Rhody Health Partners			
Inpatient	0.9876	1.0012	0.9888
Emergency Room	0.9429	1.0275	0.9689
Office Visits	1.0090	1.0000	1.0090
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0054	1.0000	1.0054
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9959	0.9959
SOBRA			
Inpatient	1.0000	0.9977	0.9977
Emergency Room	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000
Office Visits	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000

# FRAUD, WASTE, AND ABUSE SAVINGS

In addition to the managed care efficiency savings identified by the processes outlined above, we estimated that savings could be generated by identifying opportunities to reduce fraud, waste, and abuse. This adjustment is reflective of opportunities for cost reductions available to the MCOs outside of the managed care efficiencies explicitly measured and described above. Total medical expenses across all rate cells were reduced by 0.5% to account for potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse savings, consistent with the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. The fraud, waste, and abuse reduction is not included in the values in Figure 17.

# (b) Material changes to the data, assumptions, and methodologies

The data, assumptions, and methodologies utilized in the developing the projected benefit costs for the SFY 2021 capitation rate setting is generally consistent with the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. Any changes relative to the SFY 2020 rate certification are described this document.

#### (c) Overpayments to providers

Overpayments to providers recouped outside the MCOs' claims system were removed from the base experience as previously described.

# iii. Projected Benefit Cost Trends

This section discusses the data, assumptions, and methodologies used to develop the benefit cost trends, i.e., the annualized projected change in benefit costs from the historical base period (SFY 2018 and SFY 2019) to the SFY 2021 rating period of this certification. We evaluated prospective trend rates using historical experience for the Medicaid managed care program, as well as external data sources.

#### (a) Required elements

#### (i) Data

The primary data used to develop benefit cost trends is historical claims and encounters from the covered populations. Data used for trend development included three years of cost and utilization experience, from SFY 2017 through the base experience data period (SFY 2019).

External data sources that were referenced for evaluating trend rates developed from the base data include:

- National Health Expenditure (NHE) projections developed by the CMS office of the actuary<sup>2</sup>, specifically those related to Medicaid.
- 2018 Actuarial Report on the Financial Outlook for Medicaid<sup>3</sup>
- Magellan Rx Medicaid Pharmacy Trend Report<sup>4</sup>.
- Other sources: We also reviewed internal sources that are not publicly available, such as historical experience from other programs and trends used by other Milliman actuaries.

# (ii) Methodology

The adjusted PMPM values from the base experience period were trended forward to the midpoint of the contract period (January 1, 2021).

#### **MEDICAL TRENDS**

For medical trends, historical utilization and PMPM cost data was stratified by month, rate cell, and category of service. The data was adjusted for completion and normalized for historical population morbidity changes. Historical experience was adjusted for the retrospective program adjustments described in Section I.2.B.iii.d. The SFY 2017 experience was additionally adjusted for the home care wage increase effective July 1, 2017.

We reviewed multiple regression models, month-over-month, and year-over year trends when developing the prospective trend estimates. The resulting utilization per 1,000 and PMPM data points were compared to historical experience, internal sources from other managed care programs, and federal Medicaid cost projections. We used the resulting analysis, along with actuarial judgment, to estimate the prospective trend rates from the midpoint of the base period to the midpoint of the rating period.

Prospective trend adjustments included consideration for the mandated Article 9 price trends. Hospital inpatient facility, hospital outpatient facility, and nursing home reimbursement trends are specified in Rhode Island legislation *Article 9*, relating to Health and Human Services. Figure 18 illustrates the annual Article 9 price trends. The SFY 2018 factor was applied with the previously described retrospective trend, and the SFY 2019 and SFY 2020 factors are the basis of the prospective trends illustrated in Figure 19.

FIG	URE	18:	<b>ANNUAL</b>	<b>ARTICI</b>	LE 9	PRICE	TREND	<b>FACTORS</b>

Service Category	SFY 2018	SFY 2019	SFY 2020
Inpatient Hospital	1.0210	1.0720	1.0260
Outpatient Hospital	1.0210	1.0720	1.0260
Nursing Home	1.0112	1.0100	1.0205
Hospice	1.0112	1.0100	1.0205

https://www.cms.gov/research-statistics-data-and-systems/statistics-trends-and-reports/nationalhealthexpenddata/nationalhealthaccountsprojected.html

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> https://www.cms.gov/files/document/2018-report.pdf

<sup>4</sup> https://www1.magellanrx.com/documents/2019/09/2019-medicaid-pharmacy-trend-report.pdf

Article 9 price trends are linked to either CMS market basket updates or legislatively mandated changes.

In addition, we considered the impact of COVID-19 on the estimated utilization and service mix for the covered population in SFY 2021. While emerging experience the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program is limited, we reviewed other data sources including The Commonwealth Fund analysis on outpatient care and the Kaiser Family Foundation analysis on hospital admissions. Based on this review, we estimated that SFY 2021 utilization and service cost was approaching consistency with pre-pandemic levels (although possibly with certain offsetting service type impacts within a major category of service) and did not include an explicit utilization or cost trend adjustment for the COVID-19 pandemic. We note that there continues to be significant uncertainty around the impact of COVID-19 on the capitation rates presented in this report.

In SFY 2021, COVID-19 vaccines will be paid for and provided by the federal government, and professional administration fees paid by the MCOs will be fully reimbursed through a non-risk payment for COVID-19 vaccine administration. As a result, no adjustment is made for the cost of COVID-19 vaccinations in SFY 2021.

#### **PHARMACY TRENDS**

We utilized a Medicaid pharmacy projection model (trend model) for the purposes of studying and estimating detailed pharmacy trend information. The trend model summarizes pharmacy claims data by month, drug type (brand, generic, specialty brand, and specialty generic), covered population, and therapeutic class (according to GPI-4 assignments). Projected values were estimated using the base period data as a starting point and applying anticipated shifts and trends. There are several areas for consideration.

#### Brand patent loss

When a brand drug loses patent, the utilization often shifts from the brand drug to the new generic alternatives. Our model assumes effective dates of patent expirations and a shift in utilization as a result of patent loss.

#### Cost per script trends

Projected cost per script in the first month of the projection period are based on the average cost per script in the most recent three months of the experience period, adjusted for any anomalies in the data. These costs are trended forward using separate cost trend assumptions by therapeutic class for brand, generic, and specialty products.

The cost per script trends were based on a study of historical data. We analyzed the annual trends over the past several quarters, using a fixed market basket of drugs from the managed care program's pharmacy claims experience for all populations combined. We used public industry trend reports to validate these unit cost trends. Our cost trends accounted for a combination of anticipated price increases on existing products as well as the impact of new pipeline products entering the market up through the rating period.

#### Changes in utilization

Utilization levels for the first month of the projection period are based on the average utilization in the most recent six months of the experience period, adjusted for any anomalies in the data. We applied monthly utilization trends to this starting point to estimate the projection period utilization. To develop utilization trend assumptions, we relied on a combination of Milliman research, publicly available industry trend reports, and the historical utilization trends developed using encounter data. Monthly seasonality is accounted for in our trend development.

# (iii) Comparisons

Historical trends should not be used in a simple formulaic manner to determine future trends; a great deal of actuarial judgment is also needed. We did not solely rely on the historical MCO encounter data trend experience due to anomalies observed in the historical trend data. We referred to the sources listed in the prior section as well as considered changing practice patterns and the impact of reimbursement changes on utilization.

# (iv) Chosen trend rates

The trend rates chosen are illustrated below in Section I.3.B.iii.(b), by population and service category. There were no outlier trends or negative trends.

#### (b) Benefit cost trend components

This section includes the projected benefit cost trends by population and category of service. Figure 19 illustrates the price change component of the trend by population and category of service.

FIGURE 19: ANNUALIZED UNIT COST TREND ASSUMPTIONS

Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Emergency Room	Professional	Ancillary (Non- Hospice)	Nursing Home and Hospice	HCBS	Retail Pharmacy
CSHCN	4.9%	4.9%	4.9%	1.0%	1.0%	1.5%	1.0%	3.0%
RIte Care <15	4.9%	4.9%	4.9%	1.0%	1.0%	1.5%	1.5%	3.0%
RIte Care 15+	4.9%	4.9%	4.9%	1.0%	1.0%	1.5%	1.5%	6.5%
EFP	4.9%	4.9%	4.9%	1.0%	1.0%	1.5%	1.5%	2.0%
Medicaid Expansion	4.9%	4.9%	4.9%	1.5%	1.0%	1.5%	1.5%	6.5%
Rhody Health Partners	4.9%	4.9%	4.9%	0.5%	1.5%	1.5%	1.5%	6.5%
SOBRA	4.9%	4.9%	4.9%	0.5%	2.0%	1.5%	1.5%	0.0%

Figure 20 illustrates the utilization component of the trend.

FIGURE 20: ANNUALIZED UTILIZATION TREND ASSUMPTIONS

			Emergency		Ancillary (Non-	Nursing Home and		Retail
Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Room	Professional	Hospice)	Hospice	<b>HCBS</b>	Pharmacy
CSHCN	0.5%	1.5%	0.5%	1.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.5%
RIte Care <15	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.5%
RIte Care 15+	1.0%	1.0%	1.0%	1.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%
EFP	0.0%	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%
Medicaid Expansion	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%	0.5%	1.0%	1.0%
Rhody Health Partners	0.5%	0.5%	0.5%	0.5%	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%	1.5%
SOBRA	0.0%	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%	0.5%	0.5%	1.0%	0.0%

# (c) Variation

# (i) Medicaid populations

To limit the variation in benefit cost that is present across the Medicaid population as a whole, we developed trends by population category and major category of service. Trend variations between populations and service categories reflect observed variation in the underlying historical experience and actuarial judgement based on the sources listed in the section above.

#### (ii) Rate cells

We split out several populations by rate cell, to appropriately reflect the material difference in rate cell morbidity. The Rite Care population was split into RIte Care Children (up to age 15), RIte Care Adults (over age 15), EFP, and SOBRA.

#### (iii) Subsets of benefits within a category of services

For the pharmacy trend assumption development, we further reviewed experience for specialty, brand and generic drugs, and combined this review with consideration of brand name drugs that have had or are anticipated to have generic launches during the time period encompassing the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base period through the projection period (SFY 2021). The variation that occurs between these high-level prescription drug stratifications and further within each major population category contributes to the variation in the pharmacy trend assumptions applied across the managed care program in the SFY 2021 capitation rate development.

#### (d) Material adjustments

We adjusted the trends derived from historical experience in cases where the resulting trends did not appear reasonably sustainable or were not within consensus parameters derived from other sources.

For many rate cells and categories of services, raw model output was outside of a range of reasonable results. In these situations, we relied on the sources identified to develop prospective trend.

As noted previously, the cost trend for the Inpatient Hospital, Outpatient Hospital, Emergency Room, and Nursing Home and Hospice service categories were prescribed by Article 9.

# (e) Any other adjustments

# (i) Impact of managed care

We did not adjust the trend rates to reflect a managed care impact on utilization or unit cost. The capitation rates have an explicit adjustment for the managed care efficiencies.

#### (ii) Trend changes other than utilization and cost

We did not adjust the benefit cost trend for changes other than regular utilization or unit cost. Adjustments for prospective program adjustments described in Section I.3.B.ii.

# iv. Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act Service Adjustment

The projected benefit cost does not include any services deemed by the state necessary to accommodate parity compliance.

#### v. In Lieu of Services

As discussed in Section I.3.A.iv, the projected benefit costs do not include costs for in-lieu-of services defined at 42 CFR 438.3(e)(2).

# vi. Retrospective Eligibility Periods

# (a) MCO responsibility

The MCOs are not responsible for retrospective eligibility periods. Coverage in the managed care program does not begin until a member is enrolled in an MCO.

#### (b) Claims treatment

MCOs are not responsible for claims incurred before enrollment in the managed care program. The base data experience is consistent with this requirement.

# (c) Enrollment treatment

Enrollment is treated consistently with claims. We have not included retrospective eligibility in the base experience period.

#### (d) Adjustments

No explicit retroactive enrollment adjustment was applied for the SFY 2021 rate setting.

# vii. Impact of Material Changes

This section relates to material changes to covered benefits or services since the last rate certification. The last rate certification was for the July 2019 through June 2020 rating period.

#### (a) Change to covered benefits

There were no material changes to covered benefits compared to the previous certification.

# (b) Recoveries of overpayments

To the best of our knowledge, all information related to any payment recoveries not reflected in the base period encounter data was provided to us by the MCOs in their FDCR responses, and an adjustment was applied to reflect any such recoveries.

#### (c) Change to payment requirements

There were no material changes to requirements for provider payment compared to the previous certification.

#### (d) Change to waiver requirements

There were no material changes related to waiver requirements or conditions.

#### (e) Change due to litigation

There were no material changes due to litigation.

#### viii. Documentation of Material Changes

There were no material changes to covered benefits and services compared to the previous certification.

# 4. Special Contract Provisions Related to Payment

#### A. INCENTIVE ARRANGEMENTS

#### i. Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the incentive payment structure in the Medicaid managed care program.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

Incentive payments under this plan are below 105% of the certified capitation rates paid under the contract. EOHHS operates the following incentive program for its MCOs.

Health System Transformation Program: The Health System Transformation Program invests in the development of certified accountable entities through the approval of the Rhode Island 1115 waiver Special Terms and Conditions. Incentive payments for the development of accountable entities will be funded via an incentive payment to the MCOs with EOHHS approval. MCOs may be eligible for incentive payment under this program up to the PMPM illustrated in the figure below.

FIGURE 21: MAXIMUM INCENTIVE PAYMENT (PMPM)

	SFY 2021 Composite	105% of Capitation	Maximum Incentive
Population	Rates	Rates	Payment
CSHCN	\$ 1,119.26	\$ 1,175.22	\$ 55.96
RIte Care	292.76	307.40	14.64
Medicaid Expansion	612.79	643.43	30.64
Rhody Health Partners	1,801.21	1,891.27	90.06

Note: Health System Transformation Program incentive payments do not include the SOBRA or extended family planning rate cells.

The sum of the incentive payments does not exceed 105% of the certified capitation rates.

#### **B. WITHHOLD ARRANGEMENTS**

#### Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the withhold arrangement in the Medicaid managed care program.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

#### (a) Description of the Withhold Arrangement

#### (i) Time period and purpose

The Alternative Payment Methodology (APM) withhold will continue in SFY 2021. Withhold metrics will be reviewed and paid on a quarterly basis.

#### (ii) Description of total percentage withheld

The withhold will remain at 0.5% in SFY 2021 and be returned in accordance to the "Alternative Payment Methodology Requirements for Each Contract Period" of the MCO contract. The withhold does not apply to the RIte Care Extended Family Planning or SOBRA capitation rates.

#### (iii) Estimate of percent to be returned

Based on discussion with EOHHS, we believe that a full withhold return is attainable by the MCOs.

#### (iv) Reasonableness of withhold arrangement

Our review of the total withhold percentage of 0.5% of capitation revenue indicates that it is reasonable within the context of the capitation rate development and the magnitude of the withhold does not have a detrimental impact on the MCO's financial operating needs and capital reserves. Our interpretation of financial operating needs relates to cash flow needs for the MCO to pay claims and administer benefits for its covered population.

#### (v) Effect on the capitation rates

The effect of the withhold was considered when developing and reviewing the overall adequacy of the capitation rates. No explicit adjustment was made to the capitation rates to reflect the impact of the withhold.

#### (b) Rate certification consideration of withhold

The rate certification, with consideration for the portion of the withhold that is not reasonably achievable, is included in Appendix 1.

#### C. RISK SHARING MECHANISMS

#### Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the risk-sharing mechanisms in the Medicaid managed care program.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

#### (a) Description of Risk-sharing Mechanism

The Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program includes the following risk-sharing mechanisms in SFY 2021.

- Risk-sharing arrangement
- Transplant stop loss program

#### (i) Risk sharing rationale

The risk sharing mechanisms in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program address potential claims volatility and other risk for MCOs participating in the managed care program.

#### (ii) Risk sharing implementation

The risk-sharing arrangement will be maintained in SFY 2021. The risk corridors parameters for the SFY 2021 contract year are included in the figure below.

#### **FIGURE 22: RISK CORRIDOR PARAMETERS**

Risk Sharing Provisions	Plan Share of Expenses	EOHHS Share of Expenses
For Medical Expenses between 100% and 103% of Baseline	100%	0%
For Medical Expenses between 103% and 105% of Baseline	40%	60%
For Medical Expenses greater than 105% of Baseline	10%	90%
Gain Sharing Provisions	Plan Share of Gains	EOHHS Share of gains
Gain Sharing Provisions For Medical Expenses between 97% and 100% of Baseline		
-	Gains	gains

The baseline medical expenses consist of the base benefit expense, Care Transformation Collaborative adjustment, detoxification case management, and care coordination. Care coordination expenditures reported by the MCOs for purposes of the risk sharing calculation are limited to the care coordination capitation revenue received by the MCO.

Additionally, EOHHS will continue to provide stop loss coverage for transplant procedures for the RIte Care and Children with Special Healthcare Needs populations in SFY 2021.

Consistent with SFY 2018 and SFY 2019, EOHHS will reimburse MCOs for 90% of the incurred transplant costs. The transplant stop loss recoveries reported in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 were netted against the base experience, as described in Section I.2.B.iii.b.

#### (iii) Impact on capitation rate development

The risk-sharing mechanisms incorporated in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program reduce the overall MCO financial volatility and risk. The aggregate impact of the risk-sharing mechanisms was considered when developing the non-benefit expense load as discussed in Section I.5.B.ii.

#### (iv) Attestation of the use of generally accepted actuarial principles and practices

The SFY 2021 risk sharing and stop loss provisions were developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (b) Medical Loss Ratio

#### (i) Methodology

The medical loss ratio for SFY 2021 will be reported to CMS in accordance with 42 CFR 438.8.

#### (ii) Formula for Remittance/Payment

A remittance is not required for having a medical loss ratio above or below any pre-defined thresholds.

#### (iii) Financial consequences

There are no financial consequences associated with MLR requirements.

#### (c) Reinsurance Requirements and Effect on Capitation Rates

#### (i) Description of reinsurance requirements

EOHHS requires the MCOs to obtain reinsurance coverage from a source other than EOHHS. The level at which the MCO establishes reinsurance must be consistent with sound business practices under the financial condition of the MCO. EOHHS reserves the right to review the reinsurance coverage and to require changes to that coverage in the form of lower thresholds if considered necessary based on the MCO's overall financial condition.

#### (ii) Effect on capitation rates

The SFY 2021 capitation rates were adjusted for the effect of reinsurance. Reinsurance premiums reported by the MCOs via the FDCRs were included in the capitation rate development base data, and the base data was likewise reduced for reinsurance recoveries.

#### (iii) Attestation of the use of generally accepted actuarial principles and practices

The reinsurance arrangement was reflected in the capitation rate development in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (iv) Reinsurance premium development

The reinsurance coverage is purchased by the MCOs from a source other than EOHHS. EOHHS is not responsible for the premium development.

#### D. DELIVERY SYSTEM AND PROVIDER PAYMENT INITIATIVES

#### i. Rate Development Standards

The capitation rates were developed consistent with the inpatient hospital and outpatient hospital directed payments arrangements outlined in preprint materials to be submitted by EOHHS.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

#### (a) Delivery system and provider payment initiatives

#### (i) Description delivery system and provider payment initiatives

The inpatient hospital and outpatient hospital directed payments are both uniform percentage increases. Reimbursement for inpatient and outpatient hospital services was increased by a uniform 2.6% effective July 1, 2020

#### (ii) Effect on capitation rates

The inpatient hospital and outpatient hospital directed payment increases affect all rate cells. The inpatient and outpatient hospital reimbursement increase was reflected in the capitation rate development through the cost trend as described in Section I.3.B.iii.

The payment is made under a §438.6(c) directed payment arrangement under review by CMS. The payment arrangement was accounted for in the capitation rate development in a manner consistent with the preprint that will be submitted to CMS.

#### (iii) Separate payment term

The directed payments are not incorporated as a separate payment term.

#### E. PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS

#### i. Rate Development Standards

There are no pass-through payments reflected in the SFY 2021 capitation rates.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

There are no pass-through payments reflected in the SFY 2021 capitation rates.

# 5. Projected non-benefit costs

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### Overview

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(e), the non-benefit component of the capitation rate includes reasonable, appropriate and attainable expenses related to MCO operation of the Medicaid managed care program. Section I, item 5 provides documentation of the data, assumptions and methodology that we utilized to develop the non-benefit cost component of the capitation rate.

#### ii. PMPM versus percentage

The non-benefit costs were developed as both a PMPM and a percentage of the capitation rate. The Care Transformation Collaborative adjustment, detoxification case management, and the State-Supplied Vaccine Program (vaccine assessment) were developed as PMPM amounts. The care coordination, administrative cost allowance, risk margin, and premium tax amounts were developed as a percentage of the capitation rate.

#### iii. Basis for variation in assumptions

Any assumption variation between covered populations is the result of program differences and is in no way based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the population.

#### iv. Health insurance providers fee

Detail regarding the health insurance providers fee is provided in Section I, item 5.B.iii below.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

#### Development of non-benefit costs

#### (a) Description of the data, assumptions, and methodologies

#### **DATA**

The following items were considered in determining the appropriate administrative payment to the MCOs:

- MCO administrative requirements as specified in the contract;
- MCO financial information contained in NAIC financial statement data;
- MCO administrative costs and financial considerations reported in the FDCR and MCO Survey;
- MCO historical administrative efficiency in relation to industry norms by expense category;
- Average administrative costs from the financial statements of Medicaid health plans nationally; and,
- Base claims cost.

We used historical program costs and projections provided by EOHHS to develop the PMPM amounts for Care Transformation Collaborative, detoxification case management, and the vaccine assessment.

#### **ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODOLOGY**

In developing the administrative cost allowances, we reviewed historical administrative expenses for the program along with national Medicaid health plan administrative expenses. We considered the size of the health plans and the resulting economies of scale that could be achieved, along with the benefits covered and the demographics of the population. The final assumptions were based on our actuarial judgement and not formulaically derived

We did not develop administrative expenses from the ground up (based on individual components). However, individual components were reviewed within financial statement data. Care coordination expense was separately allocated from the general administrative cost allowance and is considered as a component of the baseline medical expense for purposes of risk share reporting.

In addition to care coordination and administrative costs, the development of actuarial sound capitation rates considers the following other program components:

- Care Transformation Collaborative: MCOs are required to participate in the Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island (CTC) to promote accessible, comprehensive, coordinated care. The SFY 2021 PMPM add-on for CTC is based on SFY 2021 projections provided by CTC. The projections were reviewed for reasonability in their development and in total magnitude. The CTC amounts are included as a component of the baseline medical expense for purposes of risk share reporting.
- Alcohol and Drug Detoxification Case Management: MCOs are required to provide case management for beneficiaries discharged from Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification programs. Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification case management is estimated to total approximately \$1.5 million in SFY 2021 and is distributed by rate cell based on SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 substance abuse expenditures at Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification programs.
- State-Supplied Vaccine Program (vaccine assessment): Amounts for the vaccine assessment are included in the rate development as a PMPM add-on amount. The assessment is \$3.34 for adults ages 19 and over.
- Premium Tax: MCOs operating in the Rhode Island are subject to a 2.0% premium tax, which is included in the rate development.

Figure 23 illustrates the PMPM add-on amounts for CTC, detoxification case management, and the vaccine assessment.

**FIGURE 23: PMPM ADD-ONS** 

Population	стс	Detoxification Case Management	Vaccine Assessment
CSHCN	\$ 1.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.52
RIte Care	0.99	0.09	1.11
Medicaid Expansion	0.00	0.91	3.18
Rhody Health Partners	0.00	2.31	3.18
SOBRA	0.00	0.00	0.00

Note: Amounts are composited based on estimated SFY 2021 enrollment.

#### (b) Material changes

The data, assumptions, and methodology used to develop the projected non-benefit cost are generally consistent with the SFY 2020 rate development. The non-benefit costs collected through the FDCR represent a new data source for the development of the SFY 2021 capitation rates. Non-benefit costs reported in the FDCR are stratified by population and high-level expense type. We modified the administrative cost load percentages based on this additional level of granularity. Prior non-benefit expense assumptions are fully described within the SFY 2020 rate certification report.

#### (c) Other material adjustments

There are no other material non-benefit expense adjustments not described within this section.

#### ii. Non-benefit costs, by cost category

Administrative expenses have not been developed from the ground up (based on individual components). However, individual components were reviewed within MCO cost reports and financial statement data. The care coordination, administrative cost, and risk margin are illustrated as a percentage of the capitation effective rate (less the CTC and detoxification case management PMPM add-ons). Premium tax is applied as a percentage of the total capitation. The SFY 2020 non-benefit expense percentages are illustrated in Figure 24 below.

**FIGURE 24: NON-BENEFIT EXPENSE LOADS** 

Population	Care Coordination	Administrative Cost	Risk Margin	Premium Tax
CSHCN - Adoption/Sub Care	1.0%	9.0%	1.5%	2.0%
CSHCN - Other	1.0%	7.0%	1.5%	2.0%
RIte Care – 15+	1.0%	6.5%	1.5%	2.0%
RIte Care - <15	1.0%	7.5%	1.5%	2.0%
RIte Care - EFP	1.0%	10.0%	1.5%	2.0%
Medicaid Expansion	1.0%	7.0%	1.5%	2.0%
Rhody Health Partners	1.0%	6.0%	1.5%	2.0%
SOBRA	0.5%	2.0%	1.5%	2.0%

## iii. Health insurance providers fee

#### (a) Whether the fee is incorporated in the rates

No health insurance provider fee is anticipated to be owed for the SFY 2021 rating period following the repeal of the health insurance provider fee starting in fee year 2021, per the Further Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, Division N, Subtitle E § 502.

# 6. Risk Adjustment and Acuity Adjustments

This section provides information on the risk adjustment included in the contract.

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### i. Overview

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(g), we will follow the rate development standards related to budget-neutral risk adjustment for the Medicaid managed care program. The capitation rates will be prospectively risk adjusted by MCO to reflect estimated prospective morbidity differences in the underlying population enrolling with each MCO.

The remainder of this section outlines the intended approach to risk adjusting the SFY 2021 capitation rates. Certain issues such as data quality, MCO size, or risk differences not quantified by the approach outlined below may result in adjustments to the proposed methodology. All adjustments will be in accordance with our review of the risk adjustment data, results, and methodology and will be developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### ii. Risk adjustment model

Risk adjustment will be performed using CDPS + Rx version 6.4. Risk adjustment will be performed on a budget neutral basis at the rate cell level. Children less than one year old, the extended family planning population, delivery kick payments, and the CSHCN substitute care rate cell will be excluded from the risk adjustment process.

#### iii. Acuity adjustments

All acuity adjustments are applied on a prospective basis and are described in Section I.3.B.ii.(a) "Prospective Program and Policy Adjustments". These acuity adjustments are included in the certified capitation rates documented in this report.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

#### Prospective risk adjustment

#### (a) Data and adjustments

The SFY 2021 rate period will be risk adjusted based on a diagnosis and prescription drug collection period including incurred (dispensed) dates in SFY 2019, consistent with the base data used for capitation rate development. The risk adjustment diagnosis base data will exclude diagnosis codes associated with diagnostic testing and certain medical supply codes. An adjustment will be made to reflect the exclusion of hepatitis C drug costs due to these drugs being covered under a non-risk payment. Prospective risk scores will be applied to the SFY 2021 capitation rates in total. We will calculate normalized rates on a budget neutral basis for each MCO.

#### (b) Risk adjustment model

The capitation rates will be risk-adjusted using CDPS+Rx risk scoring models. We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (c) Risk adjustment methodology

Risk adjustment is designed to be cost neutral for each population. Relative risk scores will be normalized to result in a composite risk score of 1.000 for each population group. The risk adjustment methodology uses generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (d) Magnitude of the adjustment

We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (e) Assessment of predictive value

We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (f) Any concerns the actuary has with the risk adjustment process

At this time, we have no concerns with the risk adjustment process. We will further vet the data and methodology during the risk adjustment process.

#### ii. Retrospective risk adjustment

Not applicable. The risk adjustment analysis will utilize a prospective methodology.

#### iii. Changes to risk adjustment model since last rating period

#### (a) Changes made since the last rating period

Risk adjustment was performed on the SFY 2020 capitation rates using the MedicaidRx (MRx) risk adjustment model. MRx was selected for use due to the completeness of pharmacy claims data as compared to medical diagnosis data. We observed inconsistencies in the reporting of diagnosis codes on medical claims, which we believed would influence risk adjustment results using the Chronic Illness & Disability Payment System (CDPS). We are working with EOHHS and the MCOs to resolve these data inconsistencies so that the CDPS + Rx model may be used for the SFY 2021 rating period.

#### (b) Budget neutrality

Risk adjustment is designed to be cost neutral for each population.

#### iv. Acuity adjustments

A retrospective acuity adjustment is not planned for the SFY 2021 rating year.

# Section II. Medicaid Managed care rates with long-term services and supports

Section II of the CMS Guide is not applicable to the populations covered under this rate certification. Managed long-term services and supports (MLTSS) populations are generally excluded from the program. The state operates a Rhody Health Options Medicare-Medicaid Plan (MMP) that is outlined in a separate capitation rate certification document. Long-term services and supports for the Rhody Health Partners population are reimbursed by EOHHS on a fee-for-service basis.

# Section III. New adult group capitation rates

EOHHS implemented the Affordable Care Act's Medicaid expansion on January 1, 2014. As of July 2019, approximately 71,000 individuals receive Medicaid benefits through MCOs in Rhode Island's Medicaid Expansion population.

#### 1. Data

#### A. DATA USED IN CERTIFICATION

The source of data used to develop the Medicaid Expansion capitation rates for SFY 2021 the same source of data used in the development of rates for the Rite Care, CSHCN, and Rhody Health Partners populations, as outlined in Section I.2.B.ii.

#### **B. DESCRIPTION OF EMERGING DATA**

#### i. New data available for rate setting

No new data sources were available for purposes of the SFY 2021 capitation rate development, with exception of the FDCR submissions. The FDCR submissions largely replaced information previously provided through the MCO survey and risk share general ledger reports. Emerging Medicaid Expansion data was used in the SFY 2021 capitation rate development.

#### ii. Monitoring of experience

EOHHS has monitored enrollment and costs in the Medicaid Expansion population on an on-going basis. MCOs routinely submit financial experience for purposes of the risk share reporting.

#### iii. Comparison to previous rate certifications

Figure 25 provides a comparison of actual SFY 2019 experience by rate cell used in the SFY 2021 capitation rate development relative to SFY 2019 projections in the SFY 2019 Medicaid Expansion capitation rates.

FIGURE 25: RECONCILIATION OF SFY 2019 ASSUMED BENEFIT EXPENSE TO ACTUAL BENEFIT EXPENSE

	Estimated Member	Actual Member	Difference	Estimated Benefit	Actual Benefit Expense	
Rate Cell	Months	Months		Expense PMPM	PMPM	Difference
ME - F 19-24	97,512	86,726	(11.1%)	\$ 234.22	\$ 240.65	2.7%
ME - F 25-29	55,992	47,175	(15.7%)	326.67	349.67	7.0%
ME - F 30-39	49,848	46,738	(6.2%)	509.98	530.73	4.1%
ME - F 40-49	55,836	50,458	(9.6%)	582.53	689.35	18.3%
ME - F 50-64	148,908	132,679	(10.9%)	571.60	638.92	11.8%
ME - M 19-24	103,692	91,011	(12.2%)	176.91	164.70	(6.9%)
ME - M 25-29	81,348	70,040	(13.9%)	301.50	315.94	4.8%
ME - M 30-39	106,104	98,032	(7.6%)	431.13	467.34	8.4%
ME - M 40-49	74,328	68,940	(7.2%)	583.19	606.27	4.0%
ME - M 50-64	125,196	112,791	(9.9%)	637.42	684.91	7.5%
Composite	898,764	804,590	(10.5%)	\$ 440.56	\$ 476.90	8.2%

Note: Actual benefit expense PMPMs are inclusive of pharmacy administrative spread amounts, as administrative spread is removed via repricing of the pharmacy experience to AWP discounts in the SFY 2021 rate development. These amounts are not included in the estimated benefit expense PMPMs utilized in the SFY 2019 rate development.

As Figure 25 illustrates, actual MCO-covered member months were approximately 10.5% below values estimated in the development of the SFY 2019 rates. On an aggregate basis, actual benefit expense PMPM was approximately 8.2% higher than estimated benefit expense assumed in the capitation rate development.

#### iv. Adjustment to current rates

An explicit adjustment was not made for differences between projected and actual experience in previous rating periods; emerging experience was utilized to re-base the Medicaid Expansion rates for the SFY 2021 capitation rate development.

# 2. Projected Benefit Costs

#### A. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTED BENEFIT COST ISSUES

SFY 2019 Medicaid Expansion population experience, in the form of adjusted encounter data, is used as the underlying data source for the development of the SFY 2021 capitation rates. In developing the adjusted base data for the SFY 2021 capitation rates, we also used SFY 2018 experience to strengthen the credibility of the base data. We have documented this in Figure 12 of the report.

Discussion of other assumption changes is provided in the next section.

#### i. For states that covered the new adult group in previous rating periods

#### (a) Data specific to newly eligible adults

There was no data specific to newly eligible adults utilized in the capitation rate development other than the FDCR submissions.

#### (b) Changes in data sources, assumptions, or methodologies

There were no changes to the data sources, assumptions, or methodologies used to develop projected benefit costs that was specific to the Medicaid Expansion population that was not previously outlined in this report.

#### (c) Assumption changes from previous rating periods

#### (i) Acuity adjustments

An adjustment was made for changing expansion morbidity associated with decreased enrollment in the SFY 2020 rate development. All SFY 2021 acuity adjustments are applied on a prospective basis and are described in Section I.3.B.ii.(a) "Prospective Program and Policy Adjustments" with the Medicaid Expansion population separately illustrated. These acuity adjustments are included in the certified capitation rates documented in this report.

#### (ii) Adjustments for pent-up demand

Consistent with the SFY 2020 rate setting, an explicit pent-up demand adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (iii) Adjustment for adverse selection

Consistent with the SFY 2020 rate setting, an explicit adverse selection adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (iv) Adjustment for demographics

Consistent with the SFY 2020 rate setting, an explicit demographic adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population. The current rate cell structure of the Medicaid Expansion population adjusts capitation payments to the MCOs to the extent the demographic mix of the population changes significantly during the SFY 2021 rate period.

#### (v) Differences in provider reimbursement rates or provider networks

Consistent with the SFY 2020 rate setting, differences in provider reimbursement were not assumed or observed for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (vi) Other material adjustments

Consistent with the SFY 2020 rate setting, there are no other material adjustments.

#### **B. KEY ASSUMPTIONS**

All key assumptions are described within this report.

#### C. CHANGES TO BENEFIT PLAN

No benefit changes have been made to the Medicaid Expansion benefit plan.

#### D. OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES OR ADJUSTMENTS TO BENEFIT COSTS

We did not make any other adjustments in the Medicaid Expansion rate development process other than those previously outlined in the report.

# 3. Projected Non-Benefit Costs

#### A. DESCRIPTION OF ISSUES

#### i. Changes in data sources, assumptions, or methodologies

The data sources, assumptions, and methodologies utilized in the development of the non-benefit expense component of the capitation rates is outlined in Section I.5.B.

#### ii. Assumption changes for previous rating periods

Figure 26 illustrates the non-benefit expense assumptions for the SFY 2021 capitation rates relative to the SFY 2020 capitation rate development.

FIGURE 26: MEDICAID EXPANSION NON-BENEFIT EXPENSE ASSUMPTIONS

Non-Benefit Expenses	SFY 2020	SFY 2021
Admin	7.0%	7.0%
Care Coordination	1.0%	1.0%
Subtotal Non-Benefit Expense	8.0%	8.0%
Risk Margin	1.5%	1.5%
Total Non-Benefit Expense (Excluding Fees and Taxes)	9.5%	9.5%

#### B. ASSUMPTION DIFFERENCES RELATIVE TO OTHER MEDICAID POPULATIONS

Figure 24 provides the non-benefit expense assumptions for the Medicaid Expansion population and other populations administered by EOHHS. Any differences among assumptions according to covered populations are based on valid rate development standards and are not based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the covered populations.

# 4. Final Certified Rates or Rate Ranges

#### A. CMS REQUESTS

#### i. Comparison to Previous Certification

Appendix 6 illustrates a comparison of the SFY 2020 and SFY 2021 capitation rates.

#### ii. Description of Other Material Changes to the Capitation Rates

All material changes to the Medicaid Expansion rate development methodology are outlined in this report.

# 5. Risk Mitigation Strategies

# A. DESCRIPTION OF RISK MITIGATION STRATEGY

The Medicaid expansion population is included in the risk mitigation programs outlined in Section I.4 and Section I.6 consistently with all other populations. There are no risk mitigation strategies specific to the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### **B. CHANGES TO RISK MITIGATION STRATEGY RELATIVE TO PRIOR YEARS**

There are no risk mitigation strategies specific to the Medicaid Expansion population.

## Limitations

The information contained in this report has been prepared for the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide documentation of the methodology and data sources anticipated to be used for developing the certified state fiscal year (SFY) 2021 capitation rates for the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program. The data and information presented may not be appropriate for any other purpose.

The information contained in this report, including the enclosures, has been prepared for EOHHS and their consultants and advisors. It is our understanding that the information contained in this report may be shared with managed care organizations (MCO) participating in the managed care program and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). Any distribution of the information should be in its entirety. Any user of the data must possess a certain level of expertise in actuarial science and healthcare modeling so as not to misinterpret the information presented.

Milliman makes no representations or warranties regarding the contents of this report to third parties. Likewise, third parties are instructed that they are to place no reliance upon this report prepared for EOHHS by Milliman that would result in the creation of any duty or liability under any theory of law by Milliman or its employees to third parties. Other parties receiving this report must rely upon their own experts in drawing conclusions about the capitation rates, assumptions, and trends.

Milliman has developed certain models to estimate the values included in this correspondence. The intent of the models was to develop the SFY 2021 Medicaid managed care capitation rates. We have reviewed the models, including their inputs, calculations, and outputs for consistency, reasonableness, and appropriateness to the intended purpose and in compliance with generally accepted actuarial practice and relevant actuarial standards of practice (ASOP). The models rely on data and information as input to the models. We have relied upon certain data and information provided by EOHHS and the MCOs for this purpose and accepted it without audit. To the extent that the data and information provided is not accurate, or is not complete, the values provided in this correspondence may likewise be inaccurate or incomplete. Milliman's data and information reliance includes the data sources outlined in the body of this report. The models, including all input, calculations, and output may not be appropriate for any other purpose.

It should be emphasized that capitation rates are a projection of future costs based on a set of assumptions. Differences between our projections and actual amounts depend on the extent to which future experience conforms to the assumptions made for this analysis. It is certain that actual experience will not conform exactly to the assumptions used in this analysis. Actual amounts will differ from projected amounts to the extent that actual experience deviates from expected experience.

At the time of this report, we acknowledge there is substantial uncertainty regarding the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on future projections. It is possible that the COVID-19 pandemic could have a material impact on the projected enrollment and capitation rates presented in this report.

The services provided by Milliman to EOHHS were performed under the signed contract agreement between Milliman and EOHHS dated January 12, 2021.

Guidelines issued by the American Academy of Actuaries require actuaries to include their professional qualifications in all actuarial communications. The authors of this report are members of the American Academy of Actuaries and meet the qualification standards for performing the analyses contained herein.

Appendix 1: Actuarial Certification	

February 5, 2021

State Fiscal Year 2021 Capitation Rate Certification

# State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2021 Capitation Rates Medicaid Managed Care

#### **Actuarial Certification**

I, Jason A. Clarkson, am a Principal and Consulting Actuary with the firm of Milliman, Inc. I am a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries and a Fellow of the Society of Actuaries. I meet the qualification standards established by the American Academy of Actuaries and have followed the standards of practice established by the Actuarial Standards Board. I have been contracted by the State of Rhode Island, Executive Office of Health and Human Services to perform an actuarial review and certification regarding the development of capitation rates for the Medicaid Managed Care program effective July 1, 2020. I am generally familiar with the state-specific Medicaid program, eligibility rules, and benefit provisions.

The capitation rates provided with this certification are considered "actuarially sound" for purposes of 42 CFR 438.4(a), according to the following criteria:

• the capitation rates provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs that are required under terms of the contract and for the operation of the MCO for the time period and population covered under the terms of the contract, and such capitation rates were developed in accordance with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(b).

For the purposes of this certification and consistent with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(a), "actuarial soundness" is defined as in ASOP 49:

"Medicaid capitation rates are "actuarially sound" if, for business for which the certification is being prepared and for the period covered by the certification, projected capitation rates and other revenue sources provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. For purposes of this definition, other revenue sources include, but are not limited to, expected reinsurance and governmental stop-loss cash flows, governmental risk-adjustment cash flows, and investment income. For purposes of this definition, costs include, but are not limited to, expected health benefits; health benefit settlement expenses; administrative expenses; the cost of capital, and government-mandated assessments, fees, and taxes."

The assumptions used in the development of the "actuarially sound" capitation rates have been documented in my correspondence with the State of Rhode Island. The "actuarially sound" capitation rates that are associated with this certification are effective for state fiscal year 2021. The capitation rates are considered actuarially sound after adjustment for the amount of the withhold not expected to be earned.

The "actuarially sound" capitation rates are based on a projection of future events. Actual experience may be expected to vary from the experience assumed in the rates.

In developing the "actuarially sound" capitation rates, I have relied upon data and information provided by the State. I have relied upon the State for audit of the data. However, I did review the data for reasonableness and consistency.

I acknowledge that the state may elect to amend the capitation rates in accordance with 42 CFR 438.7(c)(3), which indicates that a capitation rate certification is not required for adjustments that increase or decrease capitation rates by 1.5% or less. The capitation rates developed may not be appropriate for any specific managed care plan. An individual managed care plan will need to review the rates in relation to the benefits that it will be obligated to provide. The managed care plan should evaluate the rates in the context of its own experience, expenses, capital and surplus, and profit requirements prior to agreeing to contract with the State. The managed care plan may require rates above, equal to, or below the "actuarially sound" capitation rates that are associated with this certification.

Jason A. Clarkson, FSA

Member, American Academy of Actuaries

February 5, 2021

Date

Appendix 2: SFY 2018 Base Data Development	
State Fiscal Year 2021 Capitation Rate Certification	February 5, 2021

Rate Cell: RC - MF<1		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti			Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 66,599		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
loveticat Henritel												
Inpatient Hospital	Б.	005.0	0.050.00	0.470.05	<b>A.O.OO</b>	0 (4 00)	0.005	0.0.50	4 000 0	0.0000.44	0.474.00	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	995.8	\$ 2,058.83	\$ 170.85	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.28)	\$ 0.85	\$ 3.58	1,000.8	\$ 2,086.41	\$ 174.00	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,652.9	760.26	104.72	-	(0.79)	0.52	2.20	1,661.1	770.44	106.65	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	10.1	1,288.52	1.08	-	(0.01)	0.01	0.02	10.2	1,300.34	1.10	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days		<u>-</u>	-	-	-	-	-		<u>-</u>	-	
Other Inpatient	Days	4.3	614.54	0.22		-		-	4.3	614.54	0.22	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 276.87							\$ 281.97	
Outpatient Hospital												
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,031.9	\$ 358.98	\$ 30.87	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.65	1,037.3	\$ 366.27	\$ 31.66	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	38.0	1,466.80	4.65	-	-	0.04	0.10	38.4	1,498.08	4.79	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	196.9	148.72	2.44	-	-	0.02	0.05	198.5	151.75	2.51	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,402.8	59.71	6.98	-	-	0.07	0.14	1,416.9	60.89	7.19	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	112.6	199.37	1.87	-	-	0.02	0.04	113.8	203.59	1.93	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	64.6	144.87	0.78	-	-	0.01	0.01	65.4	146.70	0.80	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	901.4	133.25	10.01	_	(0.01)	0.11	0.21	911.4	135.89	10.32	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 57.60		(515.1)					\$ 59.20	
Professional												
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	506.8	\$ 228.51	\$ 9.65	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.10	514.1	\$ 230.84	\$ 9.89	
		96.3	420.15	3.37	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	0.05	0.03	97.7	423.83	3.45	
Anesthesia	Procedures				-	-						
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,600.3	142.85	19.05	-	-	0.29	0.19	1,624.7	144.25	19.53	
MH/SA	Visits	101.6	567.00	4.80	-	-	0.07	0.05	103.1	572.82	4.92	
Emergency Room	Visits	1,128.4	68.17	6.41	-		0.09	0.07	1,144.3	68.90	6.57	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,037.5	62.19	31.29	-	0.16	0.47	0.32	6,128.2	63.13	32.24	
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,161.1	12.20	1.18	-	-	0.02	0.01	1,180.7	12.30	1.21	
Radiology	Procedures	927.0	16.31	1.26	-	-	0.02	0.01	941.7	16.44	1.29	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	44.3	5.42	0.02	-	-	-	-	44.3	5.42	0.02	
Physical Exams	Visits	8,538.5	79.95	56.89	-	0.23	0.85	0.58	8,666.1	81.07	58.55	
Therapy	Visits	61.0	76.75	0.39	-	-	0.01	-	62.5	76.75	0.40	
Vision	Visits	130.3	48.80	0.53	-	-	0.01	-	132.8	48.80	0.54	
Other Professional	Procedures	3,171.8	67.42	17.82	-	-	0.27	0.18	3,219.9	68.09	18.27	
Subtotal Professional				\$ 152.66							\$ 156.88	
Retail Pharmacy												
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,462.5	\$ 23.42	\$ 12.61	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.83)	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.36	6,554.7	\$ 22.55	\$ 12.32	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•	,	•	\$ 12.61	•	, (	•	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		•	\$ 12.32	
Ancillary												
Transportation	Trips	73.4	\$ 109.48	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	74.5	\$ 109.48	\$ 0.68	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	73.4 362.5	174.79	5.28	\$ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00 -	0.05	0.05	365.9	176.43	5.38	
		362.5 1.4		0.03	-	-	0.05		1.4		0.03	
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	1.4	261.73	\$ 5.98	<u>-</u>	<u>-</u> _		<del>-</del>	1.4	261.73	\$ <b>6.09</b>	
1												
LTSS	Б.		* * * * *	<b>*</b> • • • •	* • • •	*	* * * * *	*		* * * * * *	*	
Nursing Home	Days		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	Procedures	5.3	338.31	0.15	-	-	-	-	5.3	338.31	0.15	
Case Management	Procedures	320.3	50.58	1.35		-	0.01	0.02	322.7	51.32	1.38	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.50							\$ 1.53	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 507.22							\$ 517.99	

Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience		ice
Member Months: 355,184		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	47.5	\$ 2,528.99	\$ 10.01	\$ 0.25	\$ (0.08)	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.22	48.9	\$ 2,563.33	\$ 10.45
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	47.5	φ 2,520.99	φ 10.01	\$ 0.25 -	\$ (0.06)	φ 0.03	φ U.ZZ	40.9	φ 2,505.55	\$ 10.45
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	9.5	1,220.53	0.97	0.02	-	-	0.02	9.7	1,245.19	1.01
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	9.5 -	1,220.55	0.97	-			0.02	5.1 -	1,243.19	1.01
Other Inpatient	Days	0.1	2,847.03	0.02	-	_	_	-	0.1	2,847.03	0.02
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	0.1	2,041.00	\$ 11.00						2,017.00	\$ 11.48
oustotui inputioni rioopitui				¥ 1••							¥
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	567.6	\$ 381.59	\$ 18.05	\$ 0.45	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.39	584.6	\$ 389.39	\$ 18.97
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.5	1,708.81	7.76	0.19	-	0.08	0.17	56.4	1,744.99	8.20
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	73.5	177.96	1.09	0.03	-	0.01	0.02	76.2	181.11	1.15
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	990.1	37.45	3.09	0.08	-	0.03	0.06	1,025.3	38.15	3.26
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	59.7	594.56	2.96	0.07	-	0.03	0.07	61.8	608.16	3.13
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	109.8	250.17	2.29	0.06	-	0.02	0.05	113.7	255.45	2.42
Other Outpatient	Procedures	416.3	129.70	4.50	0.11	-	0.05	0.09	431.2	132.20	4.75
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 39.74							\$ 41.88
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	145.0	\$ 158.08	\$ 1.91	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	151.1	\$ 159.67	\$ 2.01
Anesthesia	Procedures	96.6	136.67	1.10	0.03	-	0.01	0.02	100.1	139.07	1.16
Inpatient Visits	Visits	72.7	183.32	1.11	0.03	-	0.02	0.01	75.9	184.90	1.17
MH/SA	Visits	591.3	152.60	7.52	0.19	-	0.11	0.08	614.9	154.16	7.90
Emergency Room	Visits	523.9	64.36	2.81	0.07	-	0.04	0.03	544.4	65.03	2.95
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,081.8	61.76	15.86	0.40	0.07	0.25	0.16	3,208.1	62.62	16.74
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,395.0	12.65	1.47	0.04	-	0.02	0.01	1,451.9	12.73	1.54
Radiology	Procedures	260.6	15.65	0.34	0.01	-	-	0.01	268.3	16.10	0.36
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	23.7	15.22	0.03	-	-	-	-	23.7	15.22	0.03
Physical Exams	Visits	1,748.2	70.22	10.23	0.26	0.04	0.16	0.11	1,819.9	71.21	10.80
Therapy	Visits	65.5	76.91	0.42	0.01	-	0.01	-	68.6	76.91	0.44
Vision	Visits	244.6	64.28	1.31	0.03	-	0.02	0.02	253.9	65.23	1.38
Other Professional	Procedures	2,377.5	78.28	15.51	0.80		0.25	0.16	2,538.4	79.04	16.72
Subtotal Professional				\$ 59.62							\$ 63.20
_ ,											
Retail Pharmacy		5 0 TO 0			* * * * * *	A (0.04)				4.00.00	
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	5,972.0	\$ 27.91	\$ 13.89 <b>\$ 13.89</b>	\$ 0.35	\$ (0.94)	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.41	6,208.5	\$ 26.89	\$ 13.91 <b>\$ 13.91</b>
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	32.7	\$ 77.17	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	34.2	\$ 77.17	\$ 0.22
DME/Prosthetics			\$ 77.17 99.65	\$ 0.21 1.24	0.03			\$ 0.00 0.02		\$ 77.17 101.20	1.30
	Procedures	149.3 0.2	520.56	0.01	0.03	-	0.01	0.02	154.1 0.2	520.56	0.01
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	0.2	520.56	\$ 1.46		<u> </u>			0.2	320.30	\$ 1.53
Subtotal Alicinal y				<b>\$ 1.40</b>							ą 1.53
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	19.9	373.41	0.62	0.02	-	=	0.01	20.6	379.25	0.65
Case Management	Procedures	531.6	44.47	1.97	0.05	<u>-</u>	0.02	0.03	550.5	45.13	2.07
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.59							\$ 2.72
L											A
Total Medical Costs				\$ 128.30							\$ 134.72

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14		SFY 2018 Base Experience			Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 578,682 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Satisfier of Service	Ome Type	pc: 1,000	0011100	1 1011 101	Aujuotinont	Aujuotinont	Aujuotinont	Aujuotinont	por 1,000	0011100	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	29.4	\$ 2,754.36	\$ 6.74	\$ 0.17	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.15	30.2	\$ 2,794.04	\$ 7.04
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	· ·	-	-	-	. <del>.</del>	-	-	-	<del>-</del>	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	115.4	1,175.21	11.30	0.28	(80.0)	0.05	0.25	118.8	1,192.39	11.80
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days				-	-	-	-			
Other Inpatient	Days	0.7	2,142.78	0.12				0.01	0.7	2,321.35	0.13
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 18.16							\$ 18.97
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	312.5	\$ 443.91	\$ 11.56	\$ 0.29	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.25	322.0	\$ 452.86	\$ 12.15
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	28.6	1,507.26	3.59	0.09	-	0.03	0.08	29.5	1,539.76	3.79
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	101.0	168.64	1.42	0.04	(0.01)	0.02	0.03	105.3	170.92	1.50
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	924.1	37.92	2.92	0.07	-	0.03	0.06	955.7	38.67	3.08
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	48.0	881.70	3.53	0.09	-	0.03	0.08	49.7	901.03	3.73
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	88.2	537.37	3.95	0.10	-	0.04	0.08	91.3	547.88	4.17
Other Outpatient	Procedures	275.4	142.47	3.27	0.08	-	0.03	0.07	284.7	145.42	3.45
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 30.24							\$ 31.87
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	145.3	\$ 146.97	\$ 1.78	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	151.0	\$ 148.56	\$ 1.87
Anesthesia	Procedures	57.0	136.85	0.65	0.02	Ψ 0.00	0.01	Ψ 0.0 <u>2</u>	59.6	136.85	0.68
Inpatient Visits	Visits	82.0	111.20	0.76	0.02	_	0.01	0.01	85.2	112.61	0.80
MH/SA	Visits	1,805.4	97.77	14.71	0.37	(0.01)	0.23	0.15	1,879.1	98.67	15.45
Emergency Room	Visits	308.6	69.21	1.78	0.04	(0.01)	0.03	0.02	320.7	69.96	1.87
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,648.5	63.89	14.10	0.35	0.07	0.03	0.02	2,755.5	64.84	14.89
Maternity	Procedures	2,010.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	2,700.0	01.01	- 11.00
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,188.1	13.94	1.38	0.03	_	0.03	0.01	1,239.7	14.04	1.45
Radiology	Procedures	403.2	24.70	0.83	0.03	_	0.03	0.01	417.8	24.99	0.87
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	18.3	510.25	0.78	0.02	_	0.01	0.01	19.0	516.55	0.82
Physical Exams	Visits	1,167.3	61.89	6.02	0.15	0.04	0.09	0.06	1,213.8	62.88	6.36
Therapy	Visits	125.4	53.60	0.56	0.01	-	0.03	0.00	129.8	54.53	0.59
Vision	Visits	604.8	84.93	4.28	0.11	_	0.06	0.05	628.8	85.88	4.50
Other Professional	Procedures	1,709.9	34.25	4.88	0.39	-	0.08	0.05	1,874.6	34.57	5.40
Subtotal Professional	riocedules	1,709.9	34.23	\$ 52.51	0.03		0.00	0.03	1,074.0	34.37	\$ 55.55
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,699.3	\$ 60.16	\$ 23.56	\$ 0.59	\$ (1.58)	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.68	4,884.8	\$ 57.95	\$ 23.59
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	4,000.0	Ψ 00.10	\$ 23.56	ψ 0.55	Ψ (1.30)	ψ 0.04	ψ 0.00	4,004.0	ψ 01.00	\$ 23.59
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	37.6	\$ 82.89	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	39.1	\$ 82.89	\$ 0.27
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	168.4	106.21	1.49	0.04	-	0.01	0.02	174.0	107.59	1.56
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	- 270			\$ 1.75							\$ 1.83
LTSS											
	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home HCBS		284.0	\$ 0.00 98.03	\$ 0.00 2.32	\$ 0.00 0.06	φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00 0.02	\$ 0.00 0.04	293.8	\$ 0.00 99.67	\$ 0.00 2.44
Case Management	Procedures Procedures	284.0	98.03 24.47	2.32 0.47	0.06	(0.01)	0.02	0.04	293.8 245.2	99.67 24.47	2.44 0.50
Subtotal LTSS	Fiocedures	230.5	24.41	\$ 2.79	0.02	(0.01)	0.01	0.01		24.47	\$ <b>2.94</b>
				,							•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 129.01							\$ 134.75

Rate Cell: RC - M 15-44		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	тсе	Program Adjusti	•	Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience		ice
Member Months: 222,571		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	104.1	\$ 2,358.61	\$ 20.46	\$ 0.51	\$ (0.16)	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.44	107.8	\$ 2,389.79	\$ 21.46
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,000.01	Ψ 20.40	Ψ 0.51	Ψ (0.10)	Ψ 0.21	Ψ 0.44	107.0	Ψ 2,000.70	Ψ 21.40
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	164.7	826.24	11.34	0.28	(0.08)	0.11	0.25	170.4	838.22	11.90
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	104.7	020.24	11.54	0.20	(0.00)	0.11	0.23	170.4	030.22	11.50
Other Inpatient	Days	3.2	817.14	0.22	0.01	(0.01)	0.01	-	3.5	783.09	0.23
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	U.Z	017.14	\$ 32.02	0.01	(0.01)	0.01			700.00	\$ 33.59
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				Ψ 32.02							φ 55.55
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	422.6	\$ 493.24	\$ 17.37	\$ 0.43	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.38	437.2	\$ 503.67	\$ 18.35
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	55.7	1,691.23	7.85	0.20	(0.01)	0.08	0.17	57.7	1,724.52	8.29
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	130.1	215.82	2.34	0.06	(0.01)	0.02	0.05	134.6	220.28	2.47
Outpatient Radiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,744.7	39.75	5.78	0.14	-	0.02	0.03	1,805.1	40.62	6.11
	Procedures Procedures	97.8	39.75 1,044.59	5.78 8.51	0.14		0.06	0.13	1,805.1	40.62 1,065.93	8.99
Outpatient Pharmacy						-					
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	96.3	398.70	3.20	0.08	- (2.24)	0.03	0.07	99.6	407.13	3.38
Other Outpatient	Procedures	293.4	141.94	3.47	0.09	(0.01)	0.04	0.08	304.4	144.70	3.67
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 48.52							\$ 51.26
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	268.8	\$ 205.35	\$ 4.60	\$ 0.12	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.05	279.9	\$ 207.07	\$ 4.83
						\$ (0.01)					
Anesthesia	Procedures	83.0	173.41	1.20	0.03	-	0.02	0.01	86.5	174.80	1.26
Inpatient Visits	Visits	215.3	109.24	1.96	0.05	-	0.03	0.02	224.1	110.31	2.06
MH/SA	Visits	3,021.7	63.54	16.00	0.40	-	0.24	0.17	3,142.5	64.19	16.81
Emergency Room	Visits	426.0	78.03	2.77	0.07	-	0.04	0.03	442.9	78.84	2.91
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,612.1	63.95	13.92	0.35	0.04	0.21	0.15	2,717.2	64.79	14.67
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,852.3	25.65	3.96	0.10	-	0.06	0.04	1,927.2	25.90	4.16
Radiology	Procedures	822.2	38.24	2.62	0.07	(0.01)	0.04	0.03	856.7	38.52	2.75
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	116.9	153.92	1.50	0.04	`-	0.02	0.02	121.6	155.89	1.58
Physical Exams	Visits	695.5	60.39	3.50	0.09	0.02	0.05	0.04	723.3	61.38	3.70
Therapy	Visits	445.3	59.02	2.19	0.05	_	0.04	0.02	463.6	59.54	2.30
Vision	Visits	375.6	78.91	2.47	0.06	_	0.04	0.02	390.8	79.52	2.59
Other Professional	Procedures	1,483.1	30.67	3.79	0.15	_	0.06	0.04	1,565.2	30.97	4.04
Subtotal Professional	riocedules	1,400.1	30.07	\$ 60.48	0.13	<u> </u>	0.00	0.04	1,303.2	30.31	\$ 63.66
Custotal Froncosional				Ψ 00.40							Ų 00.00
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,929.6	\$ 66.69	\$ 38.51	\$ 0.96	\$ (2.58)	\$ 0.37	\$ 2.42	7,169.0	\$ 66.42	\$ 39.68
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 38.51							\$ 39.68
Ancillary											
	Tripo	76.3	\$ 78.67	\$ 0.50	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	79.3	\$ 78.67	\$ 0.52
Transportation	Trips										
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	328.9	94.49	2.59	0.06	-	0.03	0.03	340.4	95.55	2.71
Hospice	Days	5.8	144.92	0.07					5.8	144.92	0.07
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.16							\$ 3.30
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	2.1	\$ 290.64	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2.1	\$ 290.64	\$ 0.05
HCBS	Procedures	298.9	\$ 290.04 87.11	2.17	0.05	\$ 0.00 -	0.03	0.03	310.0	88.27	2.28
					0.05		0.03				0.36
Case Management	Procedures	192.9	21.15	0.34	0.01	<u> </u>		0.01	198.6	21.76	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.56							\$ 2.69
Total Medical Costs				\$ 185.25							\$ 194.18
TOTAL MEGICAL COSTS				φ 100.4 <b>0</b>							ψ 134.10

Rate Cell: RC - F 15-44		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	ice	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjustr		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 526,512 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI	Adjustinent	Aujustment	Adjustment	Aujustment	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	127.2	\$ 2,452.33	\$ 25.99	\$ 0.65	\$ (0.20)	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.57	131.6	\$ 2,486.07	\$ 27.27
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	· -		- '	· -	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	267.9	695.51	15.53	0.39	(0.12)	0.16	0.33	277.4	704.60	16.29
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	`- ′	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	13.4	583.76	0.65	0.02	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	14.0	583.76	0.68
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 42.17							\$ 44.24
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	651.5	\$ 513.16	\$ 27.86	\$ 0.70	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.60	674.6	\$ 523.48	\$ 29.43
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	95.4	1,856.70	14.76	0.37	(0.01)	0.15	0.32	98.8	1,894.37	15.59
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	276.2	247.24	5.69	0.14	-	0.06	0.12	285.9	252.28	6.01
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,817.0	42.77	17.17	0.43	(0.01)	0.18	0.37	4,988.2	43.64	18.14
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	269.2	412.30	9.25	0.23	-	0.09	0.20	278.5	420.91	9.77
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	144.6	429.75	5.18	0.13	_	0.05	0.11	149.7	438.57	5.47
Other Outpatient	Procedures	559.4	122.48	5.71	0.14	_	0.06	0.12	579.0	124.97	6.03
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100044100	000.4	122.40	\$ 85.62	0.14		0.00	0.12	070.0	124.01	\$ 90.44
Professional Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	448.9	\$ 200.24	\$ 7.49	\$ 0.19	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.08	467.4	\$ 202.04	\$ 7.87
		141.8	140.46	1.66	0.04	\$ (0.01)	0.03	0.01	147.8	141.27	
Anesthesia	Procedures			2.22		(0.04)					1.74
Inpatient Visits	Visits	286.5	92.97		0.06	(0.01)	0.04	0.02	299.5	93.37	2.33
MH/SA	Visits	3,830.7	70.61	22.54	0.56	-	0.34	0.24	3,983.7	71.33	23.68
Emergency Room	Visits	714.9	79.39	4.73	0.12		0.07	0.05	743.6	80.20	4.97
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,107.9	62.02	26.40	0.66	0.03	0.41	0.27	5,314.9	62.70	27.77
Maternity	Procedures	7.8	46.09	0.03	-	-	-	-	7.8	46.09	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,290.1	22.82	8.16	0.20	-	0.13	0.08	4,463.6	23.04	8.57
Radiology	Procedures	1,474.9	45.40	5.58	0.14	-	0.08	0.06	1,533.1	45.87	5.86
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	348.4	108.51	3.15	0.08	-	0.05	0.03	362.7	109.50	3.31
Physical Exams	Visits	970.7	55.87	4.52	0.11	0.01	0.07	0.05	1,009.4	56.59	4.76
Therapy	Visits	651.0	56.04	3.04	0.08	-	0.04	0.03	676.7	56.57	3.19
Vision	Visits	497.7	78.36	3.25	0.08	-	0.05	0.03	517.6	79.06	3.41
Other Professional	Procedures	1,333.2	75.70	8.41	0.23	(0.01)	0.13	0.09	1,390.3	76.39	8.85
Subtotal Professional		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		\$ 101.18		(					\$ 106.34
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	14,436.1	\$ 44.60	\$ 53.65	\$ 1.34	\$ (3.60)	\$ 0.51	\$ 3.38	14,933.9	\$ 44.42	\$ 55.28
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 53.65				_			\$ 55.28
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	132.8	\$ 74.12	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	137.6	\$ 74.99	\$ 0.86
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	268.5	105.48	2.36	0.06	· -	0.02	0.03	277.6	106.77	2.47
Hospice	Days	2.3	205.64	0.04	-	-	-	-	2.3	205.64	0.04
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 3.22	-						\$ 3.37
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	8.3	\$ 288.90	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	9.1	\$ 275.77	\$ 0.21
HCBS	Procedures	112.1	87.80	0.82	0.02	ψ (0.01)	0.01	0.01	116.2	88.84	0.86
Case Management	Procedures	112.1	28.93	0.82	0.02	-	-	-	116.2	28.93	0.28
Subtotal LTSS	riocedures	112.0	20.93	\$ 1.29	0.01	<del></del>	<u>-</u>	<del></del>	110.1	20.93	\$ 1.35

Rate Cell: RC - MF 45+		SFY 2	018 Base Experien	ice	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 114,274 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Onit Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	LIAILIAI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	363.2	\$ 2,269.56	\$ 68.69	\$ 1.72	\$ (0.53)	\$ 0.70	\$ 1.48	376.0	\$ 2,299.88	\$ 72.06
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	119.7	715.06	7.13	0.18	(0.06)	0.08	0.15	124.0	723.76	7.48
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	31.5	388.74	1.02	0.03	(0.01)	0.01	0.02	32.7	392.41	1.07
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 76.84							\$ 80.61
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	484.8	\$ 576.54	\$ 23.29	\$ 0.58	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.50	501.8	\$ 588.26	\$ 24.60
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	246.9	1,440.74	29.64	0.74	(0.01)	0.30	0.64	255.5	1,470.32	31.31
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	600.7	267.68	13.40	0.33	- '	0.14	0.29	621.8	273.27	14.16
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,507.8	32.38	14.86	0.37	(0.01)	0.16	0.32	5,704.3	33.03	15.70
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	460.7	438.10	16.82	0.42	(0.01)	0.17	0.37	476.9	447.16	17.77
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	78.2	336.26	2.19	0.05	-	0.03	0.04	81.0	342.19	2.31
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,130.1	123.81	11.66	0.29	-	0.11	0.26	1,168.9	126.48	12.32
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 111.86							\$ 118.17
Professional Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	903.3	\$ 208.84	\$ 15.72	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.16	939.5	\$ 210.88	\$ 16.51
Anesthesia	Procedures	255.5	125.41	2.67	0.07	φ 0.00	0.04	0.02	266.0	126.31	2.80
Inpatient Visits	Visits	405.1	82.64	2.79	0.07	-	0.04	0.02	421.1	83.50	2.93
MH/SA	Visits	2,847.6	75.05	17.81	0.07	(0.01)	0.04	0.03	2,962.7	75.78	18.71
1	Visits	2,047.0 543.2	85.27	3.86	0.45	(0.01)	0.27	0.19	2,962.7 564.3	86.12	4.05
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,229.9	64.22	33.34	0.10	(0.01)	0.05	0.04	6,482.2	64.83	35.02
Maternity	Procedures	0,229.9	04.22	-	0.65	(0.01)	0.52	0.34	0,402.2	04.03	33.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,091.7	20.39	8.65	0.22	(0.01)	0.14	0.09	5,303.6	20.57	9.09
Radiology	Procedures	2,399.9	57.70	11.54	0.29	(0.01)	0.14	0.09	2,497.6	58.23	12.12
Office Administered Drugs		335.2	179.37	5.01	0.29	(0.01)	0.18	0.05	349.2	180.75	5.26
Physical Exams	Procedures Visits	941.9	58.73	4.61	0.13	(0.01)	0.08	0.05	980.8	59.22	4.84
Therapy	Visits	1,429.3	55.75	6.64	0.12	(0.01)	0.07	0.03	1,489.5	56.23	6.98
Vision	Visits	604.0	70.93	3.57	0.09	(0.01)	0.05	0.04	627.7	71.70	3.75
Other Professional	Procedures	2,082.6	51.05	8.86	0.09	-	0.03	0.10	2,164.8	51.61	9.31
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	2,062.0	31.03	\$ 125.07	0.22		0.13	0.10	2,104.6	31.01	\$ 131.37
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	26,291.4	\$ 50.69	\$ 111.06	\$ 2.78	\$ (7.46)	\$ 1.06	\$ 6.99	27,200.5	\$ 50.48	¢ 114 42
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripis	20,291.4	\$ 50.09	\$ 111.06	\$ 2.70	\$ (7.40)	\$ 1.00	\$ 6.99	27,200.5	φ 5U.40	\$ 114.43 <b>\$ 114.43</b>
Ancillary											
Ancillary Transportation	Trips	114.4	\$ 77.65	\$ 0.74	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	119.0	\$ 77.65	\$ 0.77
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	791.4	\$ 77.65 89.46	\$ 0.74 5.90	\$ 0.02 0.15	\$ 0.00	0.06	\$ 0.00 0.06	819.6	\$ 77.65 90.34	\$ 0.77 6.17
	Days	791.4 19.0	158.26	5.90 0.25	0.15	-	0.06	0.06	19.7	90.34 158.26	0.17
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	⊔ays	19.0	100.20	\$ 6.89	0.01			<u>-</u> _	19.7	100.20	\$ <b>7.20</b>
•				-							•
LTSS	-			، م							
Nursing Home	Days	51.9	\$ 295.89	\$ 1.28	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	53.5	\$ 298.14	\$ 1.33
HCBS	Procedures	27.8	64.77	0.15	-	-	0.01	-	29.6	64.77	0.16
Case Management	Procedures	64.2	37.38	0.20	0.01	(0.01)	0.01	-	70.6	35.68	0.21
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.63							\$ 1.70
Total Medical Costs				\$ 433.35							\$ 453.48

Rate Cell: RC - EFP		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ıce
Member Months: 12,041			•		•			Cost			
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
							-				
Inpatient Hospital			0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>A.O.OO</b>	0.00		<b>A</b> O OO	<b>#</b> 0 00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-			-		<u> </u>		-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 0.00							\$ 0.00
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	14.8	\$ 696.18	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	14.8	\$ 712.37	\$ 0.88
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	1.7	709.16	0.10	-	-	-	-	1.7	709.16	0.10
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	9.5	163.55	0.13	-	-	-	-	9.5	163.55	0.13
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	581.9	53.00	2.57	-	-	0.01	0.06	584.2	54.23	2.64
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	52.7	131.98	0.58	-	-	-	0.01	52.7	134.26	0.59
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Outpatient	Procedures	71.8	177.16	1.06	-	-	-	0.03	71.8	182.18	1.09
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 5.30	-				-		\$ 5.43
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	40.8	\$ 85.31	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	40.8	\$ 88.25	\$ 0.30
Anesthesia	Procedures	1.6	ψ 00.01	Ψ 0.29	φ 0.00	ψ 0.00	Ψ U.UU	Ψ 0.01	40.0	ψ 00.23	ψ 0.30
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
MH/SA	Visits	6.8	105.87	0.06	-	-	-	-	6.8	105.87	0.06
				0.06	-	-	-	-		92.40	
Emergency Room	Visits Visits	15.6	92.40 52.40		-	-	0.01	0.01	15.6 256.5	92.40 52.87	0.12 1.13
Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity		254.2	52.40	1.11	-	-	0.01		250.5	32.07	1.13
•	Procedures		21.07		-	-	0.01	- 0.01		21.26	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	615.1		1.08	-	-	0.01	0.01	620.8	21.26	1.10
Radiology	Procedures	62.8	76.44	0.40	-	-	- 0.04	0.01	62.8	78.36	0.41
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	137.4	46.29	0.53	-	-	0.01	-	140.0	46.29	0.54
Physical Exams	Visits	170.9	53.37	0.76	-	-	0.01	0.01	173.1	54.06	0.78
Therapy	Visits	8.9	53.83	0.04	-	-	-	-	8.9	53.83	0.04
Vision	Visits	4.9	73.74	0.03	-	-	-		4.9	73.74	0.03
Other Professional	Procedures	103.7	259.14	2.24		-	0.02	0.02	104.7	261.43	2.28
Subtotal Professional				\$ 6.66							\$ 6.79
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	1,093.1	\$ 33.92	\$ 3.09	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.20)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.05	1,103.7	\$ 32.29	\$ 2.97
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 3.09							\$ 2.97
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	1.0	\$ 592.70	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1.0	\$ 592.70	\$ 0.05
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1.0	ψ 392.70 -	ψ 0.05 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	φ 0.00 -	-	ψ J9Z.70 -	Ψ 0.00
Hospice	Days	1.0	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Subtotal Ancillary	⊿ays	-	-	\$ 0.05		<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>		-	\$ 0.05
Subtotal Alicinally				φ U.UO							φ U.U5
LTSS	_										
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	-	-			-		-		-	-
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.00							\$ 0.00
Total Medical Costs				¢ 45 40							¢ 45 04
Total Medical Costs				\$ 15.10							\$ 15.24

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experien	ce
Member Months: 23,286	Unit Toma	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	100.8	\$ 2,577.42	\$ 21.66	\$ 1.95	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.49	110.5	\$ 2,627.39	\$ 24.19
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	ψ 2,011112 -	-	-	ψ (0.00) -	-	-	-	ψ 2,027.00 -	<b>42</b>
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,246.4	1,161.82	120.67	10.86	(0.17)	0.66	2.77	1,365.3	1,184.67	134.79
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	3.7	920.30	0.28	0.03	(0.01)	0.01	2.11	4.2	891.54	0.31
Other Inpatient	Days	50.8	822.13	3.48	0.31	(0.01)	0.02	0.08	55.6	839.39	3.89
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	00.0	022.10	\$ 146.09	0.01		0.02	0.00		000.00	\$ 163.18
Cubicial imputions ricopital				Ų 1-40.00							ψ 100.10
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	324.2	\$ 517.89	\$ 13.99	\$ 1.26	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.32	355.2	\$ 528.37	\$ 15.64
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	45.2	1,802.42	6.79	0.61	Ψ (0.01)	0.11	0.16	50.0	1,840.82	7.67
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	161.1	319.60	4.29	0.39	(0.01)	0.07	0.10	178.3	325.65	4.84
Outpatient Radiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,631.1	45.98	6.25	0.56	(0.01)	0.10	0.10	1,803.3	46.98	7.06
	Procedures		522.32	4.61	0.56	-	0.10	0.15	1,003.3	533.59	7.06 5.21
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	105.9 466.1	433.53	16.84	1.52	(0.01)	0.08	0.11	515.7	442.37	19.01
Other Outpatient	Procedures	794.0	115.46	7.64 <b>\$ 60.41</b>	0.69	(0.01)	0.13	0.18	879.3	117.78	8.63 \$ 68.06
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 60.41							\$ 68.06
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	191.4	\$ 202.48	\$ 3.23	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.04	211.6	\$ 204.75	\$ 3.61
						φ 0.00					
Anesthesia	Procedures	82.7	149.37	1.03	0.09	-	0.02	0.01	91.6	150.68	1.15
Inpatient Visits	Visits	321.7	127.56	3.42	0.31	-	0.05	0.04	355.6	128.91	3.82
MH/SA	Visits	5,856.7	93.80	45.78	4.12	-	0.74	0.51	6,478.5	94.74	51.15
Emergency Room	Visits	357.8	95.24	2.84	0.26	. <del>-</del>	0.04	0.03	395.6	96.15	3.17
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,380.9	73.47	20.70	1.86	0.06	0.34	0.23	3,740.2	74.40	23.19
Maternity	Procedures	5.8	290.06	0.14	0.01	-	-	0.01	6.2	309.40	0.16
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,341.5	18.16	2.03	0.18	-	0.04	0.02	1,486.8	18.32	2.27
Radiology	Procedures	511.0	30.29	1.29	0.12	-	0.02	0.01	566.5	30.51	1.44
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	65.7	41.99	0.23	0.02	-	-	0.01	71.4	43.67	0.26
Physical Exams	Visits	965.9	73.92	5.95	0.54	0.02	0.10	0.06	1,069.8	74.82	6.67
Therapy	Visits	209.9	57.73	1.01	0.09	-	0.02	0.01	232.8	58.25	1.13
Vision	Visits	535.6	84.91	3.79	0.34	-	0.06	0.04	592.1	85.72	4.23
Other Professional	Procedures	15,649.5	35.95	46.88	5.40	(0.01)	0.79	0.53	17,715.8	36.30	53.59
Subtotal Professional				\$ 138.32		(3.3.7.					\$ 155.84
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	11,389.6	\$ 51.82	\$ 49.18	\$ 4.43	\$ (3.46)	\$ 0.75	\$ 1.53	12,589.3	\$ 49.98	\$ 52.43
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 49.18							\$ 52.43
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	114.6	\$ 85.84	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	125.8	\$ 86.79	\$ 0.91
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	922.4	208.68	16.04	1.44	\$ 0.00 -	0.17	0.18	1,015.0	210.80	17.83
		922.4	200.00	10.04	1.44	-	0.17	0.10	1,010.0	210.00	11.03
Hospice Subtotal Appillant	Days	-		\$ 16.86		<del></del>				-	\$ 18.74
Subtotal Ancillary				φ 1b.8b							<b>\$ 18.74</b>
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	3,967.3	104.41	34.52	3.11	(0.01)	0.37	0.38	4,367.2	105.43	38.37
Case Management	Procedures	3,665.5	20.79	6.35	0.59	-	0.07	0.07	4,046.4	21.00	7.08
Subtotal LTSS	·-			\$ 40.87							\$ 45.45
Total Medical Costs				\$ 451.73							\$ 503.70

Rate Cell:					Program	Chango	Tre	nd			
CSHCN - Katie Beckett		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experier	ice
Talle Beorett		0.12	o to Base Experier	100	Aujuoti	Honto	Aujuoti	Horito	Aujuu	tou Buod Experier	100
Member Months: 1,311	Hait Tone	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	878.4	\$ 5,295.41	\$ 387.61	\$ 34.88	\$ (0.54)	\$ 2.11	\$ 8.90	962.2	\$ 5,399.67	\$ 432.96
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	- '-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,434.9	1,517.79	434.46	39.10	(0.61)	2.36	9.98	3,762.7	1,547.68	485.29
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	<u>-</u>		-				-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 822.07							\$ 918.25
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Prospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	413.7	\$ 630.82	\$ 21.75	\$ 1.96	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.50	453.3	\$ 643.79	\$ 24.32
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	231.8	2,248.42	43.43	3.91	(0.02)	0.71	1.01	256.4	2,294.74	49.04
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	562.8	214.28	10.05	0.90	(0.02)	0.16	0.24	622.2	218.91	11.35
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,942.3	53.02	17.42	1.57	(0.01)	0.16	0.24	4,361.0	54.13	19.67
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	3,942.3 212.5	347.31	6.15	0.55	, ,	0.28	0.41	4,361.0	354.46	6.94
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Procedures Visits	212.5 353.8	347.31 683.75	6.15 20.16	0.55 1.81	-	0.10	0.14 0.46	235.0 391.4	354.46 697.86	6.94 22.76
Other Outpatient	Procedures	5,530.6		58.59	5.27	(0.02)	0.33		6,118.6	129.75	66.16
	Procedures	5,530.6	127.13		5.27	(0.02)	0.96	1.36	0,118.0	129.75	\$ 200.24
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 177.55							\$ 200.24
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	466.5	\$ 196.26	\$ 7.63	\$ 0.69	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.09	516.1	\$ 198.35	\$ 8.53
Anesthesia	Procedures	304.0	139.73	3.54	0.32	-	0.06	0.04	336.6	141.16	3.96
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,381.6	196.47	22.62	2.04	(0.01)	0.37	0.25	1,528.8	198.35	25.27
MH/SA	Visits	17,464.4	100.44	146.17	13.16	(0.02)	2.39	1.62	19,322.3	101.43	163.32
Emergency Room	Visits	627.7	86.22	4.51	0.41	(0.02)	0.07	0.05	694.5	87.09	5.04
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,071.8	82.57	34.90	3.14	0.27	0.57	0.39	5,610.9	83.99	39.27
Maternity	Procedures	0,071.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,726.2	11.75	1.69	0.15	-	0.03	0.02	1,910.1	11.87	1.89
Radiology	Procedures	1,805.7	36.48	5.49	0.49	-	0.09	0.02	1,996.4	36.85	6.13
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	23.2	30.46	5.49	0.49	-	0.09	0.00	1,990.4	30.03	0.13
	Visits	865.4	- 71.97	5.19	0.47	0.04	0.09	0.06	958.8	73.22	5.85
Physical Exams						0.04					
Therapy	Visits	2,093.2	57.79	10.08	0.91	-	0.16	0.11	2,315.4	58.36	11.26
Vision	Visits	497.4	85.16	3.53	0.32	(0.05)	0.06	0.03	551.0	85.81	3.94
Other Professional	Procedures	134,997.2	40.53	455.94	46.25	(0.05)	7.53	5.10	150,920.6	40.93	514.77
Subtotal Professional				\$ 701.29							\$ 789.23
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	25,398.1	\$ 183.52	\$ 388.42	\$ 34.96	\$ (27.31)	\$ 5.94	\$ 12.06	28,072.5	\$ 177.00	\$ 414.07
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	,	·	·	\$ 388.42							\$ 414.07
Ancilland											
Ancillary	Trino	255.0	\$ 178.84	# 2 OC	¢ 0 0 4	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 0 0 4	¢ 0 04	280.5	£ 100 FC	¢ 4 00
Transportation	Trips			\$ 3.80	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04		\$ 180.56	\$ 4.22
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	16,744.4	133.90	186.84	16.82	(0.07)	2.04	2.06	18,434.6	135.20	207.69
Hospice	Days	-	-	e 400 c 4				<u>-</u>	-	-	- 044.04
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 190.64							\$ 211.91
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	49,131.1	116.95	478.83	43.09	(0.15)	5.22	5.27	54,088.0	118.09	532.26
Case Management	Procedures	28,763.2	21.28	51.01	4.59	(0.02)	0.56	0.56	31,667.2	21.49	56.70
Subtotal LTSS		_5,, 55.2	21.20	\$ 529.84	50	(0.02)	5.30	0.00	31,001.12	20	\$ 588.96
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,809.81							\$ 3,122.66

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 38,753 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
						-					
Inpatient Hospital	Dava	496.9	\$ 2,803.27	£ 116.00	¢ 10 4E	¢ (0.17)	¢ 0.64	\$ 2.66	E 4 4 . 4	\$ 2,858.15	\$ 129.67
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	490.9	φ 2,003.27	\$ 116.09	\$ 10.45	\$ (0.17)	\$ 0.64	\$ Z.00	544.4	φ 2,000.10	\$ 129.07
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,394.5	1,346.68	156.50	14.09	(0.23)	0.86	3.59	1,527.8	1,373.07	- 174.81
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,094.0	1,540.00	150.50	14.03	(0.23)	0.00	5.55	1,527.0	1,373.07	174.01
Other Inpatient	Days	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_	_
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Sujo			\$ 272.59	-						\$ 304.48
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	657.9	\$ 508.55	\$ 27.88	\$ 2.51	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.64	720.6	\$ 519.04	\$ 31.17
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	127.6	2,417.21	25.71	2.31	(0.01)	0.42	0.60	141.2	2,467.35	29.03
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	350.0	315.77	9.21	0.83	(0.01)	0.16	0.21	387.6	321.96	10.40
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,216.1	56.53	15.15	1.36	(0.01)	0.24	0.36	3,555.7	57.74	17.11
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	741.7	927.93	57.35	5.16	(0.02)	0.93	1.34	820.4	947.24	64.76
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	482.7	586.16	23.58	2.12	(0.01)	0.39	0.54	534.1	598.07	26.62
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,796.2	145.44	33.89	3.05	(0.01)	0.55	0.79	3,093.2	148.47	38.27
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 Toccuures	2,730.2	140.44	\$ 192.77	0.00	(0.01)	0.55	0.73	0,000.2	140.47	\$ 217.36
Bustansianal											
Professional	Dragoduras	366.4	\$ 317.07	\$ 9.68	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.11	405.3	\$ 320.32	\$ 10.82
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	290.0	\$ 317.07 256.99		\$ 0.57 0.56	\$ 0.00		0.07	320.8	ֆ 320.32 259.61	
Anesthesia	Procedures			6.21		-	0.10				6.94 13.06
Inpatient Visits	Visits	946.2	148.25	11.69	1.05	(0.04)	0.19	0.13	1,046.6	149.74	
MH/SA	Visits	10,028.9	105.28	87.99	7.92	(0.01)	1.44	0.97	11,095.7	106.32	98.31
Emergency Room	Visits	753.1	83.49	5.24	0.47	- 0.40	0.09	0.05	833.6	84.21	5.85
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,641.3	84.78	32.79	2.95	0.13	0.54	0.37	5,135.3	85.95	36.78
Maternity	Procedures	4.057.4	-	-	-	-	-	-	4 400 0	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,057.4	16.23	1.43	0.13	-	0.02	0.02	1,168.3	16.43	1.60
Radiology	Procedures	989.3	28.38	2.34	0.21	-	0.04	0.02	1,095.0	28.60	2.61
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	89.8	1,906.41	14.26	1.28	-	0.23	0.16	99.3	1,925.75	15.93
Physical Exams	Visits	1,006.9	84.37	7.08	0.64	0.03	0.12	0.07	1,115.0	85.45	7.94
Therapy	Visits	437.2	74.38	2.71	0.24	- (0.04)	0.05	0.03	484.0	75.13	3.03
Vision	Visits	659.7	90.04	4.95	0.45	(0.01)	0.09	0.05	731.7	90.70	5.53
Other Professional	Procedures	36,916.5	63.13	194.21	22.24	(0.02)	3.25	2.19	41,761.7	63.75	221.87
Subtotal Professional				\$ 380.58							\$ 430.27
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	17,019.0	\$ 110.16	\$ 156.24 <b>\$ 156.24</b>	\$ 14.06	\$ (10.98)	\$ 2.39	\$ 4.85	18,810.9	\$ 106.25	\$ 166.56 <b>\$ 166.56</b>
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 156.24							\$ 166.56
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	226.7	\$ 73.57	\$ 1.39	\$ 0.13	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	251.2	\$ 74.04	\$ 1.55
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	3,594.9	185.70	55.63	5.01	(0.02)	0.60	0.62	3,957.4	187.52	61.84
Hospice	Days	· -	-	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u>-</u>			
Subtotal Ancillary	•			\$ 57.02							\$ 63.39
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	8,772.5	125.93	92.06	8.29	(0.03)	1.00	1.01	9,657.8	127.15	102.33
Case Management	Procedures	8,607.6	26.63	19.10	1.79	(0.01)	0.21	0.21	9,509.0	26.88	21.30
Subtotal LTSS		3,001.0	20.00	\$ 111.16	0	(0.0.)	5.21	<u> </u>	0,000.0	20.00	\$ 123.63
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,170.36							\$ 1,305.69

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI >= 15		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experien	ce
Member Months: 25,276		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	424.2	\$ 2,202.06	\$ 77.84	\$ 7.01	\$ (0.11)	\$ 0.42	\$ 1.79	464.7	\$ 2,245.45	\$ 86.95
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,433.8	1,270.93	257.77	23.20	(0.37)	1.41	5.92	2,666.2	1,295.91	287.93
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	40.4	1,361.13	4.58	0.41	-	0.02	0.11	44.2	1,391.01	5.12
Other Inpatient	Days	180.7	516.62	7.78	0.70	(0.01)	0.04	0.18	197.9	526.92	8.69
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	\$ 347.97		(0.0.7)					\$ 388.69
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	972.4	\$ 496.96	\$ 40.27	\$ 3.62	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.92	1,065.1	\$ 507.21	\$ 45.02
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	61.8	2,094.66	10.78	0.97	-	0.17	0.25	68.3	2,138.59	12.17
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	268.7	188.46	4.22	0.38	-	0.07	0.09	297.4	192.10	4.76
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,258.4	46.92	12.74	1.15	(0.01)	0.21	0.30	3,606.2	47.88	14.39
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	174.3	389.78	5.66	0.51	-	0.09	0.13	192.7	397.87	6.39
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	313.6	314.12	8.21	0.74	-	0.13	0.19	346.9	320.70	9.27
Other Outpatient	Procedures	839.7	162.06	11.34	1.02	-	0.18	0.26	928.5	165.42	12.80
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 93.22							\$ 104.80
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	248.1	\$ 210.36	\$ 4.35	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.05	274.4	\$ 212.54	\$ 4.86
Anesthesia	Procedures	160.8	190.27	2.55	0.23	-	0.04	0.03	177.9	192.29	2.85
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,214.7	106.30	10.76	0.97	-	0.17	0.12	1,343.4	107.37	12.02
MH/SA	Visits	6,940.5	108.74	62.89	5.66	(0.01)	1.03	0.70	7,678.8	109.81	70.27
Emergency Room	Visits	1,068.1	88.65	7.89	0.71	-	0.13	0.09	1,181.8	89.56	8.82
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,071.3	78.20	26.53	2.39	0.09	0.44	0.29	4,505.6	79.21	29.74
Maternity	Procedures	72.6	284.15	1.72	0.15	-	0.03	0.02	80.2	287.14	1.92
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,145.8	25.61	4.58	0.41	-	0.08	0.05	2,375.3	25.87	5.12
Radiology	Procedures	1,223.8	29.91	3.05	0.27	-	0.05	0.04	1,352.2	30.26	3.41
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	179.5	667.06	9.98	0.90	-	0.16	0.11	198.6	673.71	11.15
Physical Exams	Visits	699.8	75.80	4.42	0.40	0.02	0.07	0.05	774.2	76.88	4.96
Therapy	Visits	266.7	66.13	1.47	0.13	-	0.03	0.01	295.8	66.54	1.64
Vision	Visits	556.2	88.67	4.11	0.37	_	0.07	0.04	615.8	89.44	4.59
Other Professional	Procedures	27,618.3	28.99	66.71	6.78	(0.01)	1.11	0.74	30,884.8	29.27	75.33
Subtotal Professional	Troccadics	21,010.0	20.55	\$ 211.01	0.70	(0.01)		0.14	30,004.0	25.21	\$ 236.68
											•
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	18,842.9	\$ 83.10	\$ 130.48	\$ 11.74	\$ (9.17)	\$ 2.00	\$ 4.05	20,827.1	\$ 80.15	\$ 139.10
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 130.48							\$ 139.10
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	447.6	\$ 69.98	\$ 2.61	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	492.1	\$ 70.71	\$ 2.90
DME/Prosthetics			ֆ 69.96 158.17	20.52				0.23		159.71	φ 2.90 22.81
	Procedures	1,556.8		20.52	1.85	(0.01)	0.22		1,713.9	159.71	22.81
Hospice	Days	0.5	-	- + 00.40				<u>-</u>		-	6.05.74
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 23.13							\$ 25.71
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	10,249.2	90.14	76.99	6.93	(0.03)	0.84	0.85	11,283.6	91.01	85.58
Case Management	Procedures	4,645.7	24.49	9.48	0.87	(0.03)	0.04	0.10	5,125.9	24.72	10.56
Subtotal LTSS	riocedures	4,040.7	24.43	\$ 86.47	0.07	<del></del>	U.11	0.10	0,120.9	24.12	\$ 96.14
Castotal E100				Ψ 00.47							φ 30.14
Total Medical Costs				\$ 892.28							\$ 991.12

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Substitute Care		SFY 20	018 Base Experien	ice	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experien	ıce
Member Months: 32,687	Half Towns	Utilization	Cost per	DAADAA	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	319.0	\$ 1,467.56	\$ 39.01	\$ 3.51	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.89	349.4	\$ 1,496.41	\$ 43.57
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	38.6	649.06	2.09	0.19	-	0.01	0.04	42.3	660.40	2.33
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,843.7	1,044.42	247.50	22.28	(0.36)	1.35	5.69	3,115.2	1,064.95	276.46
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	66.1	1,220.30	6.72	0.60	-	0.03	0.16	72.3	1,246.86	7.51
Other Inpatient	Days	70.8	960.55	5.67	0.51	(0.01)	0.03	0.13	77.6	979.11	6.33
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,			\$ 300.99		(					\$ 336.20
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,066.1	\$ 426.06	\$ 37.85	\$ 3.41	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.87	1,168.0	\$ 434.79	\$ 42.32
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.0	1,387.20	6.24	0.56	Ψ (0.02)	0.10	0.15	59.7	1,417.36	7.05
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	189.0	161.92	2.55	0.23	_	0.04	0.06	209.0	165.36	2.88
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,822.8	41.92	9.86	0.89	(0.01)	0.16	0.23	3,123.4	42.76	11.13
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	106.3	224.72	1.99	0.18	(0.01)	0.10	0.25	117.5	229.83	2.25
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	586.8	276.66	13.53	1.22	(0.01)	0.03	0.32	649.3	282.39	15.28
Other Outpatient	Procedures	633.6	109.86	5.80	0.52	(0.01)	0.09	0.14	700.2	112.26	6.55
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 Toccadics	000.0	103.00	\$ 77.82	0.02		0.00	0.14	700.2	112.20	\$ 87.46
Professional	_										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	245.3	\$ 180.05	\$ 3.68	\$ 0.33	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.04	271.3	\$ 181.82	\$ 4.11
Anesthesia	Procedures	118.0	174.93	1.72	0.15	-	0.03	0.02	130.3	176.77	1.92
Inpatient Visits	Visits	789.2	116.33	7.65	0.69	-	0.12	0.09	872.7	117.56	8.55
MH/SA	Visits	7,684.1	101.23	64.82	5.83	-	1.06	0.71	8,500.9	102.23	72.42
Emergency Room	Visits	1,051.1	80.83	7.08	0.64	-	0.11	0.08	1,162.4	81.66	7.91
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,048.8	66.31	27.90	2.51	-	0.45	0.31	5,584.5	66.98	31.17
Maternity	Procedures	53.6	532.66	2.38	0.21	-	0.04	0.03	59.3	538.73	2.66
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,056.2	29.41	7.49	0.67	-	0.13	0.08	3,382.6	29.69	8.37
Radiology	Procedures	931.8	28.33	2.20	0.20	-	0.03	0.03	1,029.3	28.68	2.46
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	163.0	21.35	0.29	0.03	-	-	-	179.9	21.35	0.32
Physical Exams	Visits	2,054.5	65.54	11.22	1.01	-	0.18	0.13	2,272.4	66.22	12.54
Therapy	Visits	171.7	73.40	1.05	0.09	-	0.02	0.01	189.7	74.03	1.17
Vision	Visits	527.4	89.88	3.95	0.36	-	0.06	0.04	583.4	90.70	4.41
Other Professional	Procedures	5,901.6	76.58	37.66	3.87		0.62	0.42	6,605.2	77.34	42.57
Subtotal Professional				\$ 179.09							\$ 200.58
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	11,394.8	\$ 39.98	\$ 37.96	\$ 3.42	\$ (2.67)	\$ 0.58	\$ 1.18	12,595.5	\$ 38.56	\$ 40.47
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 37.96		<u></u>					\$ 40.47
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	346.2	\$ 69.33	\$ 2.00	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	380.8	\$ 69.96	\$ 2.22
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	461.5	120.66	4.64	0.42	ψ 0.00 -	0.05	0.05	508.2	121.84	5.16
Hospice	Days	-	-		-	_	-	-	-	121.04	5.10
Subtotal Ancillary	Days			\$ 6.64							\$ 7.38
				-							
LTSS	Dava		¢ 0 00	0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00		¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00
Nursing Home	Days		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	608.4	94.67	4.80	0.43	-	0.05	0.06	669.3	95.74	5.34
Case Management	Procedures	1,779.1	36.76	5.45	0.49		0.06	0.06	1,958.7	37.13	6.06
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 10.25							\$ 11.40
Total Medical Costs				\$ 612.75							\$ 683.49

Rate Cell: ME - F 19-24		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ice
Member Months: 90,099 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
	•	,			•		•		• ,		
Inpatient Hospital	D	05.5	<b>#</b> 0 000 00	C 4C 44	¢ 4.00	¢ (0.40)	0.00	¢ 0 07	400.4	£ 2 004 20	£ 40.00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	95.5	\$ 2,062.88	\$ 16.41	\$ 1.23	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.37	103.1	\$ 2,094.30	\$ 18.00
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	233.3	691.38	13.44	1.01	(0.09)	0.08	0.30	252.2	701.37	14.74
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	200.0	091.30	13.44	1.01	(0.09)	0.06	0.30	252.2	701.37	14.74
Other Inpatient	Days		-		_	-		-	-	_	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days			\$ 29.85							\$ 32.74
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	644.2	\$ 497.54	\$ 26.71	\$ 2.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.61	695.8	\$ 507.89	\$ 29.45
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	46.0	1,511.20	5.79	0.43	-	0.06	0.13	49.9	1,542.49	6.41
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	125.0	238.17	2.48	0.19	(0.01)	0.03	0.06	136.0	242.58	2.75
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,956.6	43.80	14.44	1.08	(0.01)	0.16	0.33	4,296.4	44.69	16.00
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	154.3	975.12	12.54	0.94	(0.01)	0.14	0.28	167.6	994.45	13.89
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	111.7	499.45	4.65	0.35	-	0.05	0.10	121.3	509.34	5.15
Other Outpatient	Procedures	297.5	134.32	3.33	0.25	-	0.03	0.08	322.5	137.29	3.69
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 69.94		_					\$ 77.34
Bustonsianal											
Professional	D	050.0	¢ 470 74	¢ 0.70	<b></b>	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 04	¢ 0 00	075.0	£ 470.00	<b>*</b> 4.44
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	253.3	\$ 176.71	\$ 3.73	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.06	275.0	\$ 179.33	\$ 4.11
Anesthesia	Procedures	65.2	137.93	0.75	0.06	-	- 0.00	0.02	70.5	141.34	0.83
Inpatient Visits	Visits	188.8	93.45	1.47	0.11	- (2.24)	0.02	0.02	205.5	94.61	1.62
MH/SA	Visits	2,315.4	83.03	16.02	1.20	(0.01)	0.18	0.26	2,514.9	84.22	17.65
Emergency Room	Visits	698.6	76.44	4.45	0.33	<del>-</del>	0.05	0.07	758.3	77.54	4.90
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,526.2	60.85	17.88	1.34	0.04	0.19	0.29	3,827.9	61.88	19.74
Maternity	Procedures	4.7	25.72	0.01	-	-	-	-	4.7	25.72	0.01
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,506.0	20.16	5.89	0.44	-	0.06	0.10	3,803.6	20.48	6.49
Radiology	Procedures	999.5	39.14	3.26	0.24	-	0.04	0.05	1,085.3	39.69	3.59
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	348.0	75.87	2.20	0.16	-	0.03	0.03	378.0	76.82	2.42
Physical Exams	Visits	665.3	59.16	3.28	0.25	-	0.04	0.05	724.1	59.99	3.62
Therapy	Visits	461.2	54.38	2.09	0.16	-	0.02	0.03	500.9	55.10	2.30
Vision	Visits	459.7	80.66	3.09	0.23	-	0.03	0.05	498.4	81.86	3.40
Other Professional	Procedures	906.0	85.56	6.46	0.48	-	0.07	0.11	983.2	86.90	7.12
Subtotal Professional				\$ 70.58							\$ 77.80
D. 4. 'I Blooms											
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,242.0	\$ 47.83	\$ 32.85	\$ 2.46	\$ (2.07)	\$ 0.33	\$ 2.19	8,942.0	\$ 47.99	\$ 35.76
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Octipis	0,242.0	φ 47.03	\$ 32.85	ψ 2.40	ψ (2.01)	ψ 0.55	Ψ 2.19	0,942.0	ψ 47.99	\$ 35.76
Ancillary											
	Trino	167.4	\$ 70.97	\$ 0.99	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	180.9	\$ 71.63	\$ 1.08
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	Trips			\$ 0.99 1.52				\$ 0.01 0.02		105.83	\$ 1.08 1.67
	Procedures	174.4 -	104.56	1.52	0.11	-	0.02		189.4	105.83	1.07
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	-	-	\$ 2.51				<u> </u>		<u> </u>	\$ 2.75
Subtotal Afficiliary				<b>⊅ ∠.5</b> 1							ą 2./5
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	57.7	112.35	0.54	0.04		0.01	-	63.0	112.35	0.59
Case Management	Procedures	36.9	26.04	0.08	0.01	-	-	-	41.5	26.04	0.09
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.62			-				\$ 0.68
L											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 206.35							\$ 227.07

Rate Cell: ME - F 25-29		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ıce
Member Months: 53,667	Unit Type	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	186.4	\$ 1,929.01	\$ 29.97	\$ 2.25	\$ (0.19)	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.68	201.4	\$ 1,958.20	\$ 32.87
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	· -	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	612.1	581.24	29.65	2.22	(0.18)	0.16	0.67	661.3	590.13	32.52
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	`- ′	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	10.9	209.19	0.19	0.01	-	-	0.01	11.5	219.65	0.21
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 59.81							\$ 65.60
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	633.1	\$ 524.08	\$ 27.65	\$ 2.07	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.63	683.7	\$ 534.96	\$ 30.48
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	69.0	1,658.37	9.53	0.71	-	0.10	0.22	74.8	1,693.66	10.56
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	173.9	329.15	4.77	0.36	(0.01)	0.06	0.10	189.2	334.86	5.28
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,386.5	45.11	16.49	1.24	(0.01)	0.17	0.38	4,761.5	46.04	18.27
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	172.9	671.06	9.67	0.73	(0.01)	0.10	0.22	187.8	684.49	10.71
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	319.8	427.36	11.39	0.85	-	0.12	0.26	347.1	436.35	12.62
Other Outpatient	Procedures	357.8	125.76	3.75	0.28	-	0.04	0.08	388.4	128.23	4.15
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 83.25							\$ 92.07
Butuation											
Professional	D	204.0	¢ 400 00	ф C ОГ	¢ 0.45	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 0.07	¢ 0 00	400.7	£ 40C 40	<b></b>
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	394.8	\$ 183.90	\$ 6.05	\$ 0.45	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.09	428.7	\$ 186.42	\$ 6.66
Anesthesia	Procedures	91.9	159.36	1.22	0.09	-	0.01	0.02	99.4	161.77	1.34
Inpatient Visits	Visits	433.2	92.52	3.34	0.25	-	0.03	0.06	469.5	94.05	3.68
MH/SA	Visits	6,478.1	70.00	37.79	2.83	(0.01)	0.40	0.62	7,031.7	71.04	41.63
Emergency Room	Visits	662.3	84.43	4.66	0.35	-	0.05	0.07	719.2	85.60	5.13
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,922.0	62.17	20.32	1.52	-	0.21	0.33	4,255.9	63.10	22.38
Maternity	Procedures	2.4	152.09	0.03	-	-	-	-	2.4	152.09	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,062.0	28.63	9.69	0.73	(0.01)	0.11	0.15	4,414.1	29.01	10.67
Radiology	Procedures	1,152.0	46.14	4.43	0.33	`- ′	0.05	0.07	1,250.9	46.82	4.88
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	284.6	126.06	2.99	0.22	_	0.04	0.04	309.4	127.61	3.29
Physical Exams	Visits	631.0	62.37	3.28	0.25	(0.01)	0.04	0.05	686.8	63.07	3.61
Therapy	Visits	693.5	51.39	2.97	0.22	-	0.03	0.05	751.8	52.19	3.27
Vision	Visits	321.2	71.73	1.92	0.14	_	0.02	0.04	347.9	73.11	2.12
Other Professional	Procedures	887.3	81.96	6.06	0.45	-	0.02	0.10	963.4	83.20	6.68
Subtotal Professional	riocedules	007.3	01.90	\$ 104.75	0.43		0.07	0.10	900.4	00.20	\$ 115.37
				*							*
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	14,940.5	\$ 50.96	\$ 63.45	\$ 4.76	\$ (4.01)	\$ 0.65	\$ 4.21	16,214.4	\$ 51.11	\$ 69.06
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 63.45							\$ 69.06
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	204.2	\$ 85.81	\$ 1.46	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	221.0	\$ 86.90	\$ 1.60
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	250.8	107.66	2.25	0.17	φ 0.00	0.02	0.03	272.0	108.99	2.47
Hospice	Days	12.6	142.88	0.15	0.01	-	0.02	-	13.4	142.88	0.16
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	12.0	142.00	\$ 3.86	0.01	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		13.4	142.00	\$ 4.23
				* ****							Ţ <b>.20</b>
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	7.8	\$ 307.99	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.02	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	9.0	\$ 294.60	\$ 0.22
HCBS	Procedures	1.5	79.03	0.01	-	- 1	-	-	1.5	79.03	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	114.5	48.22	0.46	0.03	-	0.01	0.01	124.4	49.19	0.51
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.67		-			-		\$ 0.74
L											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 315.79							\$ 347.07

Rate Cell: ME - F 30-39		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	sted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 48,880 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	274.0	\$ 2,187.07	\$ 49.94	\$ 3.75	\$ (0.32)	\$ 0.27	\$ 1.13	296.1	\$ 2,219.90	¢ = 4.77
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	274.0	\$ 2,107.07	<b>р</b> 49.94	φ 3.75	\$ (0.32)	\$ 0.27	φ 1.13	290.1	\$ 2,219.90	\$ 54.77
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,115.7	- 558.21	51.90	3.89	(0.32)	0.28	- 1.17	1,205.3	566.67	56.92
Inpatient MitroA	Days	1,115.7	330.21	31.90	5.09	(0.32)	0.20	- 1.17	1,200.0	300.07	50.92
Other Inpatient	Days	29.5	289.28	0.71	0.05	_	_	0.02	31.5	296.89	0.78
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Sujo	20.0	200.20	\$ 102.55	- 0.00			0.02		200.00	\$ 112.47
· ·											
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	612.8	\$ 546.54	\$ 27.91	\$ 2.09	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.63	662.0	\$ 557.78	\$ 30.77
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	100.4	1,567.78	13.12	0.98	-	0.14	0.30	109.0	1,600.81	14.54
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	262.8	263.48	5.77	0.43	-	0.06	0.13	285.1	268.95	6.39
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,421.5	44.37	16.35	1.23	(0.01)	0.17	0.37	4,800.1	45.27	18.11
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	358.5	986.80	29.48	2.21	(0.02)	0.32	0.67	389.3	1,006.83	32.66
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	285.6	392.83	9.35	0.70	-	0.10	0.21	310.1	400.96	10.36
Other Outpatient	Procedures	612.4	193.00	9.85	0.74	(0.01)	0.11	0.22	665.3	196.79	10.91
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 111.83							\$ 123.74
Professional											
Professional	Dragaduras	EE0 E	¢ 100 07	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.67	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 10	¢ 0 14	600.4	¢ 105 47	¢ 0.70
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	552.5	\$ 192.87	\$ 8.88	\$ 0.67	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.14	600.4	\$ 195.47	\$ 9.78
Anesthesia	Procedures	158.0	141.26	1.86	0.14	-	0.02	0.03	171.6	143.36	2.05
Inpatient Visits	Visits	673.7	83.71	4.70	0.35	(0.00)	0.05	0.08	731.1	85.03	5.18
MH/SA	Visits	9,969.8	69.33	57.60	4.32	(0.02)	0.61	0.94	10,823.1	70.35	63.45
Emergency Room	Visits	813.5	85.55	5.80	0.44	(0.01)	0.06	0.10	883.7	86.78	6.39
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,003.0	62.15	25.91	1.94	(0.01)	0.28	0.42	5,431.7	63.05	28.54
Maternity	Procedures	4.2	85.63	0.03	-	- (2.24)	-	-	4.2	85.63	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,899.4	34.49	14.08	1.06	(0.01)	0.15	0.23	5,320.5	34.98	15.51
Radiology	Procedures	1,602.9	44.54	5.95	0.45	(0.01)	0.07	0.09	1,743.0	45.10	6.55
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	335.3	182.18	5.09	0.38	-	0.05	0.09	363.6	185.15	5.61
Physical Exams	Visits	624.9	62.41	3.25	0.24	. <del>-</del>	0.04	0.05	678.8	63.29	3.58
Therapy	Visits	984.6	54.72	4.49	0.34	(0.01)	0.05	0.08	1,070.2	55.51	4.95
Vision	Visits	304.8	70.88	1.80	0.14	(0.01)	0.02	0.03	331.8	71.60	1.98
Other Professional	Procedures	1,351.3	64.83	7.30	0.55	(0.01)	0.08	0.12	1,467.9	65.72	8.04
Subtotal Professional				\$ 146.74							\$ 161.64
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22,206.6	\$ 52.11	\$ 96.44	\$ 7.23	\$ (6.08)	\$ 0.97	\$ 6.41	24,094.7	\$ 52.28	\$ 104.97
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	o o p. co	22,200.0	Ų 02	\$ 96.44	ψ 1.20	ψ (ö.öö)	<u> </u>	Ψ σ	21,00	ψ 0220	\$ 104.97
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	247.2	\$ 83.97	\$ 1.73	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	268.7	\$ 84.87	\$ 1.90
DME/Prosthetics	rips Procedures	388.3	\$ 83.97 118.99	\$ 1.73 3.85	\$ 0.13 0.29		\$ 0.02 0.04	\$ 0.02 0.04	268.7 421.6	\$ 84.87 120.12	\$ 1.90 4.22
		0.6	649.73		0.29	-	0.04		421.6 0.6	649.73	0.03
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	0.0	049.73	0.03 <b>\$ 5.61</b>				<u> </u>	0.6	049.73	0.03 <b>\$ 6.15</b>
Castotal Allomary				φ 3.01							φ 0.15
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	61.7	\$ 297.51	\$ 1.53	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	66.6	\$ 301.12	\$ 1.67
HCBS	Procedures	0.7	· -	-	· -	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	205.6	35.61	0.61	0.05	-	-	0.01	222.4	36.15	0.67
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.14							\$ 2.34
L											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 465.31							\$ 511.31

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	псе	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experien	ce
Member Months: 53,469		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	419.6	\$ 2,302.79	\$ 80.52	\$ 6.04	\$ (0.50)	\$ 0.43	\$ 1.81	453.3	\$ 2,337.47	\$ 88.30
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	419.0	\$ 2,302.79	\$ 0U.3Z	\$ 0.04 -	\$ (0.50)	\$ 0.43	<b>ф</b> 1.01	455.5	\$ 2,337.47	φ 00.30
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	905.3	688.34	51.93	3.89	(0.32)	0.28	- 1.17	978.0	698.77	56.95
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	905.5	000.34	31.93	3.09	(0.32)	0.20	1.17	970.0	090.11	50.95
Other Inpatient	Days	78.6	315.99	2.07	0.16	(0.02)	0.01	0.05	85.1	320.22	2.27
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	70.0	313.33	\$ 134.52	0.10	(0.02)	0.01	0.03	00.1	320.22	\$ 147.52
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				φ 134.32							φ 147.52
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	809.5	\$ 563.47	\$ 38.01	\$ 2.85	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.86	874.4	\$ 575.00	\$ 41.90
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	239.7	1,627.65	32.51	2.44	(0.02)	0.35	0.74	260.3	1,660.85	36.02
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	785.7	238.87	15.64	1.17	(0.01)	0.17	0.36	853.0	243.80	17.33
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,867.8	36.95	21.15	1.59	(0.02)	0.23	0.48	7,458.8	37.70	23.43
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	528.9	538.66	23.74	1.78	(0.01)	0.25	0.54	574.1	549.74	26.30
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	311.9	390.92	10.16	0.76	(0.01)	0.10	0.24	338.3	399.43	11.26
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,143.8	133.76	12.75	0.96	(0.01)	0.14	0.29	1,242.5	136.47	14.13
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100000100	1,140.0	100.10	\$ 153.96	0.00	(0.01)	0.14	0.20	1,212.0	100.47	\$ 170.37
Castotal Catpation Hoopital				¥ 100.00							¥
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,037.9	\$ 204.42	\$ 17.68	\$ 1.33	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.29	1,127.1	\$ 207.40	\$ 19.48
Anesthesia	Procedures	256.0	150.95	3.22	0.24	-	0.03	0.06	277.4	153.54	3.55
Inpatient Visits	Visits	795.9	91.37	6.06	0.45	_	0.07	0.10	864.2	92.76	6.68
MH/SA	Visits	7,661.2	77.55	49.51	3.71	(0.02)	0.53	0.81	8,317.3	78.69	54.54
Emergency Room	Visits	919.5	89.00	6.82	0.51	-	0.07	0.11	997.7	90.33	7.51
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,752.0	63.93	35.97	2.70	(0.02)	0.39	0.58	7,332.1	64.84	39.62
Maternity	Procedures	0.2	-	-		-	-	-	-		<u>-</u>
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,510.1	28.33	13.01	0.98	(0.01)	0.14	0.21	5,984.5	28.73	14.33
Radiology	Procedures	3,084.3	56.26	14.46	1.08	-	0.15	0.24	3,346.6	57.12	15.93
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	453.2	282.23	10.66	0.80	(0.01)	0.12	0.17	492.4	286.13	11.74
Physical Exams	Visits	767.8	67.36	4.31	0.32	(0.0.)	0.05	0.07	833.7	68.37	4.75
Therapy	Visits	1,635.0	56.51	7.70	0.58	(0.01)	0.09	0.12	1,777.3	57.26	8.48
Vision	Visits	538.9	72.82	3.27	0.25	(0.01)	0.04	0.05	586.7	73.64	3.60
Other Professional	Procedures	1,930.7	55.82	8.98	0.67	(0.0.)	0.10	0.14	2,096.2	56.62	9.89
Subtotal Professional	1100000100	1,000.1	00.02	\$ 181.65	0.07		0.10	0.14	2,000.2	00.02	\$ 200.10
				¥ 10 1.00							¥ <b>200</b> 0
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,057.1	\$ 52.24	\$ 135.20	\$ 10.14	\$ (8.53)	\$ 1.37	\$ 8.98	33,701.1	\$ 52.40	\$ 147.16
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	'	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	\$ 135.20		, ( 7	•	,		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	\$ 147.16
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	285.5	\$ 78.18	\$ 1.86	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	310.0	\$ 78.96	\$ 2.04
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	715.7	94.90	5.66	0.42	\$ 0.00 -	0.06	0.02	776.4	95.83	6.20
Hospice	Days	10.5	171.89	0.15	0.42	-	0.06	0.06	11.2	171.89	0.16
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	10.3	17 1.08	\$ 7.67	0.01	<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>	11.2	17 1.08	\$ 8.40
1				φ1.01							φ 0.40
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	19.1	\$ 270.08	\$ 0.43	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	20.4	\$ 275.96	\$ 0.47
HCBS	Procedures	18.9	38.13	0.06	-	-	0.01	-	22.0	38.13	0.07
Case Management	Procedures	219.2	38.86	0.71	0.05	-	0.01	0.01	237.8	39.37	0.78
Subtotal LTSS		<u> </u>		\$ 1.20	<u> </u>						\$ 1.32
Total Medical Costs				\$ 614.20							\$ 674.87

Rate Cell: ME - F 50-64		SFY 2018 Base Experience			Program Change Adjustments		Trend Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 142,317		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	D	500 O	<b>#</b> 0 050 00	¢ 00 40	¢ 7.40	¢ (0,00)	¢ 0.50	<b>CO 04</b>	F74.0	£ 0 000 00	£ 400.00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	528.8	\$ 2,256.03	\$ 99.42	\$ 7.46	\$ (0.62)	\$ 0.53	\$ 2.24	571.3	\$ 2,290.06	\$ 109.03
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	- 040.0	700.00	-	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	700.07	45.40
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	216.6	782.09	14.12	1.06	(0.09)	0.08	0.31	234.1	793.37	15.48
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	444.0	-	-	- 0.04	(0.00)	-	-	404.0	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	114.6	294.22	2.81	0.21	(0.02)	0.02	0.06	124.0	298.09	3.08
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 116.35							\$ 127.59
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	446.9	\$ 612.00	\$ 22.79	\$ 1.71	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.51	482.9	\$ 624.17	\$ 25.12
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	316.0	1,381.68	36.39	2.73	(0.02)	0.39	0.83	343.1	1,410.01	40.32
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	912.9	256.71	19.53	1.46	(0.01)	0.21	0.45	991.0	262.04	21.64
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,719.7	30.97	17.34	1.30	(0.01)	0.19	0.39	7,297.1	31.59	19.21
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	759.5	456.13	28.87	2.17	(0.02)	0.13	0.65	824.8	465.30	31.98
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	94.9	374.45	2.96	0.22	(0.02)	0.03	0.07	102.9	382.61	3.28
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,571.4	130.28	17.06	1.28	(0.01)	0.18	0.39	1,705.9	132.95	18.90
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	riocedures	1,57 1.4	130.20	\$ 144.94	1.20	(0.01)	0.10	0.55	1,703.9	102.90	\$ 160.45
Oubtotal Outpatient Hospital				φ 144.34							φ 100.43
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,308.5	\$ 208.27	\$ 22.71	\$ 1.70	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.25	\$ 0.37	1,420.8	\$ 211.31	\$ 25.02
Anesthesia	Procedures	324.6	126.45	3.42	0.26	-	0.03	0.06	352.1	128.49	3.77
Inpatient Visits	Visits	810.1	83.70	5.65	0.42	_	0.06	0.09	878.9	84.93	6.22
MH/SA	Visits	3,306.6	84.88	23.39	1.75	(0.01)	0.26	0.38	3,590.8	86.12	25.77
Emergency Room	Visits	581.9	89.92	4.36	0.33	(0.01)	0.04	0.07	631.2	91.25	4.80
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6.821.9	64.31	36.56	2.74	(0.01)	0.39	0.59	7,406.0	65.25	40.27
Maternity	Procedures	0,021.3	04.01	30.30	-	(0.01)	0.00	0.00	7,400.0	00.20	40.27
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,457.1	21.97	9.99	0.75	(0.01)	0.11	0.16	5,926.9	22.27	11.00
	Procedures	3,445.7	56.45	16.21	1.22	, ,	0.17	0.10	3,741.2	57.29	17.86
Radiology		,			0.45	(0.01)			- ,		
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	411.4	176.18	6.04		-	0.07	0.09	446.8	178.60	6.65
Physical Exams	Visits	852.1	64.64	4.59	0.34	-	0.05	0.08	924.5	65.68	5.06
Therapy	Visits	1,994.2	57.35	9.53	0.71	- (2.24)	0.10	0.16	2,163.7	58.23	10.50
Vision	Visits	628.8	67.75	3.55	0.27	(0.01)	0.04	0.06	683.7	68.63	3.91
Other Professional	Procedures	2,726.4	51.80	11.77	0.88	<u> </u>	0.12	0.20	2,958.1	52.62	12.97
Subtotal Professional				\$ 157.77							\$ 173.80
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	36,612.3	\$ 47.01	\$ 143.42	\$ 10.76	\$ (9.05)	\$ 1.45	\$ 9.53	39,729.2	\$ 47.15	\$ 156.11
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			*	\$ 143.42		<del>+ (====)</del>		* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		*	\$ 156.11
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	182.7	\$ 81.47	\$ 1.24	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	198.9	\$ 82.07	\$ 1.36
•		939.3	\$ 81.47 81.77	\$ 1.24 6.40	\$ 0.09 0.48		\$ 0.02 0.06	\$ 0.01 0.07	1,018.5	\$ 82.07 82.59	\$ 1.36 7.01
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures					=					
Hospice	Days	39.5	243.26	0.80	0.06	<u> </u>		0.01	42.4	246.09	0.87
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 8.44							\$ 9.24
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	135.6	\$ 269.97	\$ 3.05	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.04	146.2	\$ 273.25	\$ 3.33
HCBS	Procedures	30.3	51.55	0.13	0.01	-	<b>4</b> 0.01	-	32.6	51.55	0.14
Case Management	Procedures	91.1	79.05	0.60	0.05	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	100.2	79.05	0.66
Subtotal LTSS	, roccaures	J1.1	7 3.03	\$ 3.78	0.00	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	100.2	7 5.05	\$ 4.13
				Ţ J							Ţ 11.1 <b>0</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 574.70							\$ 631.32

Rate Cell: ME - M 19-24		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	ice	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ice
Member Months: 96,428 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
		p = 1,000							<b>P</b>		
Inpatient Hospital	_			<b>*</b> 10 = 1		<b>A</b> (0.40)			440.0		
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	110.7	\$ 2,114.93	\$ 19.51	\$ 1.46	\$ (0.12)	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.44	119.6	\$ 2,147.03	\$ 21.40
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	(0.40)	-	-	-	- 040.70	-
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	309.2	610.80	15.74	1.18	(0.10)	0.09	0.35	334.2	619.78	17.26
Other Inpatient	Days Days	3.7	393.68	0.12	0.01	-	-	-	4.0	393.68	0.13
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	3.1	393.00	\$ 35.37	0.01				4.0	393.00	\$ 38.79
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				φ 33.37							φ 30.79
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	473.9	\$ 513.23	\$ 20.27	\$ 1.52	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.46	512.0	\$ 523.78	\$ 22.35
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	29.7	1,524.46	3.77	0.28		0.04	0.09	32.2	1,558.00	4.18
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	72.8	237.41	1.44	0.11	-	0.01	0.04	78.9	243.50	1.60
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,334.4	39.39	4.38	0.33	-	0.04	0.10	1,447.1	40.22	4.85
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	79.9	1,023.38	6.81	0.51	-	0.07	0.15	86.7	1,044.15	7.54
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	97.0	353.70	2.86	0.21	_	0.03	0.07	105.2	361.69	3.17
Other Outpatient	Procedures	196.9	138.93	2.28	0.17	-	0.02	0.06	213.3	142.30	2.53
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 41.81		_		_			\$ 46.22
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	185.7	\$ 191.24	\$ 2.96	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.05	201.4	\$ 194.22	\$ 3.26
Anesthesia	Procedures	49.6	171.64	0.71	0.05	-	0.01	0.01	53.8	173.87	0.78
Inpatient Visits	Visits	252.0	95.23	2.00	0.15	-	0.02	0.03	273.4	96.55	2.20
MH/SA	Visits	1,815.4	89.96	13.61	1.02	(0.01)	0.15	0.22	1,971.5	91.24	14.99
Emergency Room	Visits	519.0	79.31	3.43	0.26	-	0.03	0.06	562.8	80.59	3.78
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,654.7	62.95	8.68	0.65	0.02	0.09	0.14	1,795.8	64.02	9.58
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,389.8	29.53	3.42	0.26	-	0.03	0.06	1,507.7	30.01	3.77
Radiology	Procedures	728.7	33.92	2.06	0.15	-	0.03	0.03	792.3	34.38	2.27
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	91.2	298.67	2.27	0.17	-	0.02	0.04	98.8	303.52	2.50
Physical Exams	Visits	254.5	60.83	1.29	0.10	-	0.01	0.03	276.2	62.14	1.43
Therapy	Visits	342.4	60.63	1.73	0.13	-	0.02	0.03	372.1	61.59	1.91
Vision	Visits	246.3	76.98	1.58	0.12	-	0.01	0.03	266.6	78.33	1.74
Other Professional	Procedures	531.3	51.05	2.26	0.19	-	0.02	0.04	580.6	51.88	2.51
Subtotal Professional				\$ 46.00							\$ 50.72
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	3,820.5	\$ 86.88	\$ 27.66	\$ 2.07	\$ (1.74)	\$ 0.28	\$ 1.84	4,145.1	\$ 87.17	\$ 30.11
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	0,020.0	Ψ 00.00	\$ 27.66	Ψ 2.01	Ψ (1.7-1)	<u> </u>	Ψ 1.04	-1,1-10.1	ΨΟΙ.ΤΙ	\$ 30.11
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	96.9	\$ 76.77	\$ 0.62	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	104.7	\$ 77.92	\$ 0.68
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	114.4	۶ / ۵.77 207.70	1.98	\$ 0.05 0.15	\$ 0.00 -	0.02	0.02	124.2	209.63	\$ 0.00 2.17
Hospice	Days	0.7	676.55	0.04	0.13	-	-	-	0.7	676.55	0.04
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	0.7	070.55	\$ 2.64	<del></del>		<u>-</u>	<del></del>	0.7	070.55	\$ 2.89
- Later Parollinary				¥ 2.04							¥ 2.03
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	2.5	\$ 336.95	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2.8	\$ 336.95	\$ 0.08
HCBS	Procedures	55.4	69.25	0.32	0.02	-	0.01	-	60.6	69.25	0.35
Case Management	Procedures	59.7	26.14	0.13	0.01	-		-	64.3	26.14	0.14
Subtotal LTSS		<u> </u>		\$ 0.52				<u></u>	<u> </u>		\$ 0.57
L				* *=							
Total Medical Costs				\$ 154.00							\$ 169.30

Rate Cell: ME - M 25-29		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ıce
Member Months: 78,961		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	157.9	\$ 2,226.94	\$ 29.31	\$ 2.20	\$ (0.18)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.66	170.6	\$ 2,260.70	\$ 32.14
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	975.4	497.40	40.43	3.03	(0.25)	0.22	0.91	1,053.8	504.92	44.34
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	42.7	249.89	0.89	0.07	(0.01)	0.01	0.02	46.6	252.47	0.98
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 70.63		(5.5.)					\$ 77.46
				,							
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	563.6	\$ 509.96	\$ 23.95	\$ 1.80	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.54	609.0	\$ 520.20	\$ 26.40
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	34.8	1,557.38	4.51	0.34	- '	0.04	0.11	37.7	1,592.41	5.00
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	92.5	241.39	1.86	0.14	-	0.02	0.04	100.4	246.17	2.06
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,798.9	44.69	6.70	0.50	-	0.07	0.15	1,951.9	45.62	7.42
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	148.7	1,667.92	20.67	1.55	(0.01)	0.22	0.47	161.4	1,702.11	22.90
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	248.2	335.11	6.93	0.52	-	0.07	0.16	269.3	342.24	7.68
Other Outpatient	Procedures	233.4	178.92	3.48	0.26	-	0.04	0.08	253.5	182.71	3.86
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 68.10			-			-	\$ 75.32
				·							•
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	231.4	\$ 187.70	\$ 3.62	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.06	251.3	\$ 190.57	\$ 3.99
Anesthesia	Procedures	67.9	143.25	0.81	0.06	· -	0.01	0.01	73.7	144.87	0.89
Inpatient Visits	Visits	425.6	97.00	3.44	0.26	-	0.03	0.06	461.4	98.56	3.79
MH/SA	Visits	5,583.9	73.93	34.40	2.58	(0.01)	0.36	0.56	6,061.1	75.02	37.89
Emergency Room	Visits	654.1	86.95	4.74	0.36	(0.01)	0.05	0.08	710.7	88.14	5.22
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,119.9	62.15	10.98	0.82	-	0.12	0.18	2,301.4	63.09	12.10
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	_	-	-	_	-	· -	-	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,409.2	40.69	8.17	0.61	-	0.09	0.13	2,615.6	41.29	9.00
Radiology	Procedures	872.2	34.26	2.49	0.19	_	0.02	0.04	945.8	34.76	2.74
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	195.4	264.66	4.31	0.32	_	0.05	0.07	212.2	268.62	4.75
Physical Exams	Visits	240.6	57.86	1.16	0.09	_	0.01	0.02	261.3	58.78	1.28
Therapy	Visits	393.2	61.34	2.01	0.15	_	0.02	0.03	426.5	62.18	2.21
Vision	Visits	159.2	70.09	0.93	0.07	_	0.01	0.01	172.9	70.78	1.02
Other Professional	Procedures	532.7	47.76	2.12	0.16	_	0.02	0.04	577.9	48.59	2.34
Subtotal Professional				\$ 79.18							\$ 87.22
				¥ . 55							* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,200.7	\$ 110.00	\$ 56.84	\$ 4.26	\$ (3.58)	\$ 0.57	\$ 3.78	6,727.6	\$ 110.36	\$ 61.87
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		-,	7	\$ 56.84	7	+ (5:55)		*****		*	\$ 61.87
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	202.3	\$ 80.69	\$ 1.36	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	220.1	\$ 81.23	\$ 1.49
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	183.9	128.56	1.97	0.15	\$ 0.00 -	0.02	0.02	199.7	129.76	2.16
Hospice	Days	103.9	120.50	1.87	0.15	-	0.02	0.02	199.7	129.10	2.10
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	-		\$ 3.33		<del>-</del>		<u>-</u>		-	\$ 3.65
Subtotal Alicinal y				φ 3.33							φ J.05
LTSS	_										
Nursing Home	Days	12.3	\$ 301.94	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	13.1	\$ 311.09	\$ 0.34
HCBS	Procedures	0.9	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	119.5	62.26	0.62	0.05	-		0.01	129.1	63.18	0.68
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.93							\$ 1.02
Total Medical Costs				\$ 279.01							\$ 306.54

Rate Cell: ME - M 30-39		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ıce
Member Months: 104,546		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	273.4	\$ 2,155.16	\$ 49.10	\$ 3.68	\$ (0.30)	\$ 0.26	\$ 1.11	295.3	\$ 2,188.07	\$ 53.85
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,399.6	481.51	56.16	4.21	(0.35)	0.30	1.27	1,512.0	488.82	61.59
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	26.4	286.47	0.63	0.05	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	28.9	286.47	0.69
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 105.89		(5.5.)					\$ 116.13
F				,							,
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	787.9	\$ 531.09	\$ 34.87	\$ 2.62	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.79	851.4	\$ 541.80	\$ 38.44
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	73.2	1,671.60	10.19	0.76	- '	0.11	0.23	79.4	1,706.36	11.29
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	143.0	287.01	3.42	0.26	(0.01)	0.04	0.08	155.5	292.41	3.79
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,539.6	44.79	9.48	0.71	(0.01)	0.11	0.21	2,759.3	45.66	10.50
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	159.3	690.14	9.16	0.69	(0.01)	0.10	0.21	173.0	704.01	10.15
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	451.9	301.14	11.34	0.85	(0.01)	0.13	0.25	490.9	307.00	12.56
Other Outpatient	Procedures	409.4	168.26	5.74	0.43	-	0.06	0.13	444.3	171.77	6.36
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 84.20							\$ 93.09
				,							,
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	372.5	\$ 206.81	\$ 6.42	\$ 0.48	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.10	404.4	\$ 209.78	\$ 7.07
Anesthesia	Procedures	95.1	148.95	1.18	0.09	-	0.01	0.02	103.1	151.27	1.30
Inpatient Visits	Visits	610.8	89.99	4.58	0.34	_	0.05	0.08	662.8	91.43	5.05
MH/SA	Visits	10,441.4	63.85	55.56	4.17	(0.03)	0.60	0.90	11,337.8	64.77	61.20
Emergency Room	Visits	824.9	87.28	6.00	0.45	(0.00)	0.06	0.10	895.0	88.63	6.61
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,029.1	62.24	15.71	1.18	(0.01)	0.17	0.26	3,289.4	63.15	17.31
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	(0.0.)	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,404.4	43.32	12.29	0.92	_	0.13	0.20	3,695.2	43.97	13.54
Radiology	Procedures	1,178.4	39.51	3.88	0.29	_	0.04	0.06	1,278.6	40.08	4.27
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	339.5	213.50	6.04	0.45	_	0.07	0.09	368.7	216.43	6.65
Physical Exams	Visits	265.9	56.42	1.25	0.09	_	0.02	0.02	289.3	57.25	1.38
Therapy	Visits	493.7	55.66	2.29	0.17	_	0.03	0.03	536.8	56.33	2.52
Vision	Visits	164.4	70.82	0.97	0.07	_	0.01	0.02	177.9	72.17	1.07
Other Professional	Procedures	850.3	55.32	3.92	0.29	_	0.04	0.07	921.9	56.23	4.32
Subtotal Professional	1 Toccdures	000.0	00.02	\$ 120.09	0.23		0.04	0.01	JZ 1.3	30.20	\$ 132.29
Subtotal Frolessional				ψ 120.03							ψ 132.23
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,495.1	\$ 96.15	\$ 100.12	\$ 7.51	\$ (6.32)	\$ 1.01	\$ 6.66	13,558.5	\$ 96.45	\$ 108.98
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	12,400.1	ψ σσ. 1σ	\$ 100.12	Ψ 7.01	ψ (0.02)	<u> </u>	Ψ 0.00	10,000.0	ψ 00.40	\$ 108.98
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	248.8	\$ 79.58	\$ 1.65	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	269.9	\$ 80.47	\$ 1.81
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	335.2	107.04	2.99	0.22	\$ 0.00 -	0.03	0.02	363.2	108.36	3.28
Hospice	Days	0.8	607.91	0.04	0.22	-	0.03	- 0.04	0.8	607.91	0.04
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	0.0	007.31	\$ 4.68		<del>-</del>		<u>-</u>	0.0	007.31	\$ 5.13
Subtotal Allemary				φ <del>4</del> .00							φ <del>3.13</del>
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	43.5	\$ 278.42	\$ 1.01	\$ 0.08	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	47.4	\$ 278.42	\$ 1.10
HCBS	Procedures	1.4	87.07	0.01	-	-	-	-	1.4	87.07	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	128.0	33.75	0.36	0.03			0.01	138.7	34.62	0.40
Subtotal LTSS		<del></del>		\$ 1.38							\$ 1.51
Total Medical Costs				\$ 416.36							\$ 457.13

Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experien	ce
Member Months: 73,848		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	510.7	\$ 1,945.27	\$ 82.78	\$ 6.21	\$ (0.52)	\$ 0.44	\$ 1.87	551.7	\$ 1,974.64	\$ 90.78
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 1,545.21	Ψ 02.70	Ψ 0.21	Ψ (0.52)	Ψ 0.++	Ψ 1.07	-	ψ 1,574.04	ψ 30.70
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,862.6	451.95	70.15	5.26	(0.44)	0.38	1.58	2,012.3	458.75	76.93
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,002.0	401.90	70.13	5.20	(0.44)	0.50	1.50	2,012.5	430.73	70.93
Other Inpatient	Days	116.7	282.74	2.75	0.21	(0.02)	0.01	0.07	126.1	287.50	3.02
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	110.7	202.14	\$ 155.68	0.21	(0.02)	0.01	0.01	120.1	201.00	\$ 170.73
oubtotal inpatient nospital				ψ 100.00							Ψ 170.75
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	775.8	\$ 578.67	\$ 37.41	\$ 2.81	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.85	838.2	\$ 590.41	\$ 41.24
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	132.9	1,483.26	16.43	1.23	(0.01)	0.18	0.37	144.3	1,513.19	18.20
Outpatient Gargery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	251.5	303.46	6.36	0.48	(0.01)	0.07	0.15	273.2	309.61	7.05
Outpatient Radiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,680.4	36.88	11.31	0.46	(0.01)	0.07	0.15	3,996.0	37.63	12.53
Outpatient Pathology/Lab  Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	303.6	488.13	12.35	0.65	(0.01)	0.12	0.28	3,996.0	497.96	13.68
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	303.6 403.1	328.66	12.35	0.93	(0.01)	0.13	0.28	329.7 437.8	335.24	12.23
Other Outpatient	Procedures	932.0	202.39	15.72	1.18		0.12	0.25		206.54	17.42
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	932.0	202.39	\$ 110.62	1.10	(0.01)	0.17	0.30	1,012.1	200.34	\$ 122.35
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 110.62							\$ 122.35
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	690.6	\$ 209.38	\$ 12.05	\$ 0.90	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.19	749.7	\$ 212.42	\$ 13.27
Anesthesia	Procedures	195.8	144.63	2.36	0.18	φ 0.00	0.02	0.04	212.4	146.89	2.60
	Visits	959.1	87.83	7.02	0.16	(0.04)	0.02		1.042.4	88.98	7.73
Inpatient Visits						(0.01)		0.11	, -		
MH/SA	Visits	9,273.2	71.21	55.03	4.13	(0.03)	0.59	0.90	10,068.6	72.25	60.62
Emergency Room	Visits	912.0	93.95	7.14	0.54	(0.01)	0.08	0.12	991.2	95.28	7.87
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,194.8	63.31	22.13	1.66	(0.01)	0.24	0.36	4,555.0	64.23	24.38
Maternity	Procedures	<del>.</del>			-	. <del>.</del>	<del>-</del> .	. <del>-</del>	<del>.</del>	<del>-</del>	. <del>-</del> .
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,319.4	38.45	13.84	1.04	(0.01)	0.15	0.23	4,690.8	39.01	15.25
Radiology	Procedures	1,692.4	45.38	6.40	0.48	-	0.07	0.10	1,837.9	46.03	7.05
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	466.0	105.32	4.09	0.31	(0.01)	0.05	0.07	507.0	106.74	4.51
Physical Exams	Visits	371.8	60.35	1.87	0.14	-	0.02	0.03	403.7	61.24	2.06
Therapy	Visits	842.3	54.14	3.80	0.29	(0.01)	0.04	0.07	915.5	54.92	4.19
Vision	Visits	293.1	70.00	1.71	0.13	-	0.02	0.02	318.9	70.75	1.88
Other Professional	Procedures	1,492.2	51.31	6.38	0.48	-	0.06	0.11	1,618.5	52.12	7.03
Subtotal Professional				\$ 143.82							\$ 158.44
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22,270.3	\$ 73.44	\$ 136.30	\$ 10.22	\$ (8.60)	\$ 1.38	\$ 9.06	24,165.6	\$ 73.67	\$ 148.36
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 136.30							\$ 148.36
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	311.7	\$ 82.78	\$ 2.15	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.03	337.7	\$ 83.85	\$ 2.36
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	686.9	93.46	5.35	0.40	\$ U.UU -	0.06	0.05	746.0	ֆ 63.65 94.27	ъ 2.36 5.86
					0.40	-	0.06				
Hospice	Days	3.0	357.56	0.09 <b>\$ 7.59</b>	0.01			<del>-</del>	3.4	357.56	0.10 \$ 8.32
Subtotal Ancillary				<b>\$ 7.59</b>							\$ 8.32
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	58.6	\$ 280.58	\$ 1.37	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	63.3	\$ 284.37	\$ 1.50
HCBS	Procedures	10.0	72.07	0.06	ψ 0.10 -	ψ 0.00 -	0.01		11.7	72.07	0.07
Case Management	Procedures	146.9	50.66	0.62	0.05		-	0.01	158.7	51.41	0.68
Subtotal LTSS	1 100000103	170.3	50.00	\$ 2.05	0.00			0.01	100.7	J1. <del>7</del> 1	\$ 2.25
				¥ 2.00							¥ 2.20
Total Medical Costs				\$ 556.06							\$ 610.45

Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experien	ce
Member Months: 121,443 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Satisfier of Scriving	Oint Type	pc: 1,000	0011100	1 1011 111	Aujuotinont	Aujuotinont	Adjustment	Aujuotinont	por 1,000	0011100	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	639.8	\$ 2,201.28	\$ 117.36	\$ 8.80	\$ (0.73)	\$ 0.63	\$ 2.64	691.2	\$ 2,234.44	\$ 128.70
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	=	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	872.2	557.76	40.54	3.04	(0.25)	0.21	0.92	942.1	566.29	44.46
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days			<del>-</del>	-	. <del>-</del>	-	-			-
Other Inpatient	Days	191.4	309.70	4.94	0.37	(0.03)	0.03	0.11	206.9	314.34	5.42
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 162.84							\$ 178.58
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	562.4	\$ 600.85	\$ 28.16	\$ 2.11	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.63	607.7	\$ 612.90	\$ 31.04
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	260.3	1,342.08	29.11	2.18	(0.02)	0.32	0.66	282.6	1,369.25	32.25
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	451.1	371.12	13.95	1.05	(0.01)	0.15	0.32	489.9	378.71	15.46
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,503.7	30.63	14.05	1.05	(0.01)	0.16	0.32	5,977.6	31.26	15.57
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	753.6	493.95	31.02	2.33	(0.02)	0.33	0.71	818.2	504.07	34.37
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	190.2	288.97	4.58	0.34	-	0.05	0.10	206.4	294.78	5.07
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,355.5	182.46	20.61	1.55	(0.02)	0.22	0.47	1,471.9	186.13	22.83
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 141.48		(2-2-)					\$ 156.59
Professional											
Professional	D	4 005 0	¢ 400 00	¢ 40.00	\$ 1.42	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b></b>	<b>#</b> 0.24	4 200 4	£ 404.07	\$ 20.92
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,205.6 279.5	\$ 189.02 133.54	\$ 18.99 3.11		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.31 0.05	1,308.4	\$ 191.87 135.51	3.43
Anesthesia	Procedures Visits	279.5 1.115.4	81.33	3.11 7.56	0.23 0.57	(0.01)	0.04 0.08	0.05	303.7	82.52	3.43 8.33
Inpatient Visits		, -	81.33 82.20			( /			1,211.3		
MH/SA	Visits	4,149.1		28.42	2.13	(0.01)	0.30	0.47	4,503.9	83.42	31.31
Emergency Room	Visits	741.0	93.12	5.75 27.60	0.43 2.07	(0.04)	0.06 0.29	0.09 0.45	804.1	94.46	6.33 30.40
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,144.0	64.39	27.60		(0.01)	0.29	0.45	5,583.9	65.33	30.40
Maternity	Procedures	4 777 0	-	- 40.40	- 0.70	-	- 0.44	- 0.47		-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,777.8	26.20	10.43	0.78	-	0.11	0.17	5,185.5	26.59	11.49
Radiology	Procedures	2,211.7	67.55	12.45	0.93	- (2.24)	0.13	0.20	2,400.0	68.55	13.71
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	481.1	175.59	7.04	0.53	(0.01)	0.08	0.12	522.8	178.11	7.76
Physical Exams	Visits	512.6	58.99	2.52	0.19	-	0.02	0.05	555.3	60.07	2.78
Therapy	Visits	1,136.9	57.73	5.47	0.41	-	0.06	0.09	1,234.6	58.61	6.03
Vision	Visits	426.3	68.40	2.43	0.18	-	0.03	0.04	463.2	69.43	2.68
Other Professional	Procedures	2,492.6	51.42	10.68	0.80	-	0.11	0.18	2,704.9	52.22	11.77
Subtotal Professional				\$ 142.45							\$ 156.94
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	30,747.5	\$ 60.94	\$ 156.15	\$ 11.71	\$ (9.85)	\$ 1.58	\$ 10.37	33,364.4	\$ 61.13	\$ 169.96
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 156.15							\$ 169.96
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	294.1	\$ 79.17	\$ 1.94	\$ 0.15	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	321.4	\$ 79.54	\$ 2.13
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	969.3	88.27	7.13	0.53	-	0.08	0.07	1,052.3	89.07	7.81
Hospice	Days	40.1	239.55	0.80	0.06	_	-	0.01	43.1	242.34	0.87
Subtotal Ancillary	- ~,~		200.00	\$ 9.87	2.00		-	0.01		2.2.54	\$ 10.81
LTSS											
	Dave	206.1	\$ 263.70	\$ 4.53	¢ 0 34	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 02	¢ n ne	222 5	\$ 266.94	¢ 4 0E
Nursing Home	Days				\$ 0.34	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.06	222.5		\$ 4.95
HCBS	Procedures	15.2	55.17	0.07	0.01	=	-	0.04	17.4	55.17	0.08
Case Management	Procedures	133.5	35.95	0.40 \$ 5.00	0.03	<u>-</u>		0.01	143.5	36.78	0.44
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.00							\$ 5.47
Total Medical Costs				\$ 617.79							\$ 678.35

Outpatient Surgery	Rate Cell: RHP - ID		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ıce
Injusticent Hospital	· ·	Unit Type			PMPM							PMPM
Injusticent Medical Surgicul Medical Surgicul Medical Surgicul Medical Surgicul Medical Surgicul Medical Surgicul Medical Me			•			•		•	•	,		
Injusticest Well Newborn   Days		_		A 4 000 TO	A 407 40		<b>*</b> ( <b>*</b> 44)		40.70			A 404 = 4
Implicit MMISA			1,046.3	\$ 1,920.76	\$ 167.48		\$ (0.41)	\$ 0.89	\$ 3.73	1,114.7	\$ 1,956.51	\$ 181.74
Injustment Madernity Delivery   Duys   16.2   1074.95   1.45   0.09   (0.01)   0.01   0.03   17.3   1,088.82   1.55			-	-	-		- (2.00)	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inspalement Hospitals												
Subtotal fungation Hospital Odipation Hospital Odipation Hospital Odipation Energy Procedures Visits 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 140,6 1714,40 21.58 21.												
Outpatient Hospital		Days	261.1	312.03		0.41	(0.02)	0.04	0.15	2/8.4	317.64	
Obsprighten Emergency Room Competition Sturgery         Visits 149 6         65.5         55.99.68         3 3 1.04         \$ 1.86         \$ (0.02)         \$ 0.17         \$ 0.089         700.0         \$ 57.102         \$ 53.77         \$ 23.24         Competition Sturgery         Visits         149 6         1,744.44         2 1.33         1.26         0.011         0.01         0.03         0.11         228.33         186.05         5.38         2.32.11         13.34         0.00         0.011         0.03         0.11         228.33         186.05         5.38         23.30         186.05         5.38         23.30         186.05         5.38         23.30         186.05         5.38         23.30         186.05         5.38         24.31         13.34         0.00         0.01         0.03         0.01         0.05         5.79         4.95.68         2.21         1.00         0.01         0.01         0.05         5.70         4.95.68         2.21         1.00         0.01         0.01         0.05         5.70         4.95.68         2.21         1.00         0.01         0.01         0.01         0.05         5.70         4.95.68         2.21         1.00         0.01         0.01         0.02         0.01         0.01         0.02 <td>Subtotal Inpatient Hospital</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$ 255.97</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$ 277.76</td>	Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 255.97							\$ 277.76
Outpatient Surgery	Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Radiology	Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	665.5	\$ 559.68	\$ 31.04	\$ 1.86	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.69	709.0	\$ 571.02	\$ 33.74
Outpaintert Parkhology/Lab   Procedures   5.875.3   28.71   13.34   0.80   (0.01)   0.07   0.30   5.938.9   29.30   14.50   Outpaintert Parkmarcy   Procedures   3.86.9   21.900   7.09   0.43   (0.01)   0.04   0.16   412.5   224.27   7.77   Outpaintert MetiSA   Visits   53.6   425.16   1.90   0.11   - 0.01   0.01   0.05   57.0   435.68   2.07   Outpaintert MetiSA   Visits   53.6   425.16   1.90   0.11   - 0.01   0.01   0.04   1.599.4   159.14   212.12   Subtoal Outpaint Hospital   The Procedures   1.501.6   155.91   115.11   1.77   (0.01)   0.10   0.44   1.599.4   159.14   212.12   1.00		Visits	149.6		21.38			0.11	0.48	159.4	1,749.87	23.24
Outpaintert Parkhology/Lab   Procedures   5.875.3   28.71   13.34   0.80   (0.01)   0.07   0.30   5.938.9   29.30   14.50   Outpaintert Parkmarcy   Procedures   3.86.9   21.900   7.09   0.43   (0.01)   0.04   0.16   412.5   224.27   7.77   Outpaintert MetiSA   Visits   53.6   425.16   1.90   0.11   - 0.01   0.01   0.05   57.0   435.68   2.07   Outpaintert MetiSA   Visits   53.6   425.16   1.90   0.11   - 0.01   0.01   0.04   1.599.4   159.14   212.12   Subtoal Outpaint Hospital   The Procedures   1.501.6   155.91   115.11   1.77   (0.01)   0.10   0.44   1.599.4   159.14   212.12   1.00		Procedures	308.7		4.95		, ,	0.03	0.11			5.38
Outpatient Pharmary												14.50
Outpatient MH/SA   Visits   S3.6   425.16   1.90   0.11   - 0.01   0.05   57.0   435.68   2.07												
Chine Culpatient Hospital   Subtoal Outpatient Surgery   Procedures   1,222.1   \$130.89   \$13.33   \$0.80   \$0.00   \$0.07   \$0.07   \$1.301.9   \$131.53   \$14.27   \$1.301.9   \$131.53   \$14.27   \$1.301.9							(0.0.)					
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital   Surgery   Procedures   1,222.1   \$130.89   \$13.33   \$0.80   \$0.00   \$0.007   \$0.07   \$1.301.9   \$131.53   \$14.27   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.53   \$14.27   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.53   \$1.4.27   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.53   \$1.4.27   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.53   \$1.4.27   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.53   \$1.4.27   \$1.301.9   \$1.301.							(0.01)					
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery   Procedures   1,222,1   \$130,89   \$13,33   \$0,80   \$0.00   \$0.07   \$0.07   1,301.9   \$131.53   \$14.27   Anesthresis   Procedures   233.9   251,90   4.91   0.29   - 0.003   0.03   249.1   253.35   5.25   Inpatient Visits   Visits   2,516.1   94.81   19.88   1.19   - 0.10   0.11   2,679.4   95.30   21.25   Inpatient Visits   Visits   45.02.3   125.30   47.01   2.82   (0.01)   0.24   0.26   4,795.4   25.50   50.32   Emergency Room   Visits   874.8   100.96   7.36   0.44   - 0.04   0.04   931.9   101.47   7.85   Office/Home Visits Consults   Visits   5,767.8   65.58   31.52   1.89   (0.01)   0.17   0.17   6.14.8   65.89   337.4   Maternity   Procedures   15.4   288.90   0.37   0.02   0.01   16.2   296.30   0.44   Pathology(Lab   Procedures   1,941.5   36.28   5.87   0.35   - 0.03   0.03   2,067.1   36.46   6.22   Office/Home Visits   Procedures   485.2   228.04   9.22   0.55   - 0.05   0.05   516.8   229.20   9.87   Physical Exams   Visits   879.2   63.47   4.65   0.28   - 0.02   0.03   935.9   63.85   4.98   Physical Exams   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Vision   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   5.36   3.88   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83		1100000100	1,001.0	100.01			(0.01)	0.10	0.44	1,000.4	100.14	\$ 107.85
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery   Procedures   1,222,1   \$130,89   \$13,33   \$0,80   \$0.00   \$0.07   \$0.07   1,301.9   \$131.53   \$14.27   Anesthresis   Procedures   233.9   251,90   4.91   0.29   - 0.003   0.03   249.1   253.35   5.25   Inpatient Visits   Visits   2,516.1   94.81   19.88   1.19   - 0.10   0.11   2,679.4   95.30   21.25   Inpatient Visits   Visits   45.02.3   125.30   47.01   2.82   (0.01)   0.24   0.26   4,795.4   25.50   50.32   Emergency Room   Visits   874.8   100.96   7.36   0.44   - 0.04   0.04   931.9   101.47   7.85   Office/Home Visits Consults   Visits   5,767.8   65.58   31.52   1.89   (0.01)   0.17   0.17   6.14.8   65.89   337.4   Maternity   Procedures   15.4   288.90   0.37   0.02   0.01   16.2   296.30   0.44   Pathology(Lab   Procedures   1,941.5   36.28   5.87   0.35   - 0.03   0.03   2,067.1   36.46   6.22   Office/Home Visits   Procedures   485.2   228.04   9.22   0.55   - 0.05   0.05   516.8   229.20   9.87   Physical Exams   Visits   879.2   63.47   4.65   0.28   - 0.02   0.03   935.9   63.85   4.98   Physical Exams   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Vision   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   66.52   2.94   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   2.75   0.17   (0.01)   0.02   0.01   530.4   Visits   496.1   66.52   5.36   3.88   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83   3.83												
Anesthesia Procedures 233.9 251.90 4.91 0.29 - 0.03 0.03 2491 253.55 5.22   MH/SA Visits 2,516.1 94.81 19.88 1.19 - 0.10 0.11 2,679.4 95.30 21.25   MH/SA Visits 4,502.3 125.30 47.01 2.82 (0.01) 0.24 0.26 4,795.4 125.92 50.32   MH/SA Visits 4,502.3 125.30 47.01 2.82 (0.01) 0.24 0.26 4,795.4 125.92 50.32   MH/SA Visits 5,767.8 65.58 31.52 18.99 (0.01) 0.17 0.17 6,144.8 65.89 33.74   Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits 5,767.8 65.58 31.52 18.99 (0.01) 0.17 0.17 0.17 6,144.8 65.89 33.74   Maternity Procedures 15.4 288.90 0.37 0.02 0.01 16.2 296.30 0.44   Pathology/Lab Procedures 5,258.8 15.70 6.88 0.41 - 0.04 0.03 5,602.8 15.76 7.3   Radiology Procedures 1,941.5 36.28 5.87 0.35 - 0.03 0.03 2,067.1 36.46 6.25   Office Administered Drugs Procedures 485.2 228.04 9.22 0.55 - 0.05 0.05 0.05 516.8 229.20 9.87   Therapy Visits 879.2 56.47 4.65 0.28 - 0.00 0.00 0.03 395.9 63.85 4.95   Therapy Visits 1,165.0 75.65 7.47 0.45 - 0.04 0.04 1.262.7 76.03 8.00   Other Professional Procedures 10,146.8 112.37 95.02 5.70 (0.03) 0.50 0.51 0.50 0.51 0.500.9 112.91 101.77   Subtotal Professional Procedures 10,146.8 112.37 95.02 5.70 (0.03) 0.50 0.51 0.50 0.51 0.500.9 112.91 101.77   Subtotal Professional Procedures 6,778.0 130.83 73.00 4.43 (0.04) 0.40 11.8 7.221.0 132.73 79.61   Subtotal Professional Procedures 6,778.0 130.83 73.00 4.43 (0.04) 0.40 11.8 7.221.0 132.73 79.61   Transportation Tips 501.3 \$92.41 \$3.86 \$0.23 \$0.00 \$0.02 \$0.06 533.7 \$93.76 \$4.17   DMC/Prosthetics Procedures 6,778.0 130.83 73.00 4.43 (0.04) 0.40 11.8 7.221.0 132.73 79.61   Subtotal Procedures 6,778.0 130.83 73.00 4.43 (0.04) 0.40 11.8 7.221.0 132.73 79.61   Subtotal Procedures 454.9 205.49 7.79 0.47 (0.01) 0.08 0.13 487.0 208.44 8.44   EASS Procedures 454.9 205.49 7.79 0.47 (0.01) 0.08 0.13 487.0 208.44 8.44   EASS Procedures 454.9 205.49 7.79 0.47 (0.01) 0.08 0.13 487.0 208.44 8.44   EASS Procedures 454.9 205.49 7.79 0.47 (0.01) 0.08 0.13 487.0 208.44 8.44   EASS Subtotal Facility Procedures 454.9 205.49 7.79 0.47 (0.01) 0.08 0.13 487.0 208.44 8.44   EAS			4 000 4	<b>A</b> 100 00							A 101 F0	
Inpatient Visits							\$ 0.00					
MH/ISA							-					
Emergency Room   Visits   874.8   100.96   7.36   0.44   - 0.04   0.04   931.9   101.47   7.86   7.86   7.86   0.55   31.52   1.89   (0.01)   0.17   0.17   0.17   0.17   0.14   8.68.89   33.74   Maternity   Procedures   15.4   228.90   0.37   0.02   - 0.001   16.2   2296.30   0.44   Pathologyluba   Procedures   5.258.8   15.70   6.88   0.41   - 0.04   0.03   5.602.8   15.76   7.38   Radiology   Procedures   1.941.5   36.28   5.87   0.05   - 0.03   0.03   0.03   2.067.1   36.46   6.22   0.66   6.22   0.66   6.22   0.66   6.22   0.66   6.22   0.66   6.22   0.66   6.22   0.65   0.05			,				-			,		
Office/Horne Visits/Consults							(0.01)					
Maternity							-					7.88
Pathology(Lab   Procedures   5,258,8   15,70   6,88   0,41   -   0,04   0,03   5,602,8   15,76   7,38   Radiology   Procedures   1,941,5   36,28   5,87   0,35   -   0,03   0,03   2,067,1   36,46   6,22   0,65   0,66   0,65							(0.01)	0.17				
Radiology	Maternity	Procedures	15.4	288.90	0.37	0.02	-	-	0.01	16.2	296.30	0.40
Office Administered Drugs Procedures 485.2 228.04 9.22 0.55 - 0.05 0.05 516.8 229.20 9.87 Physical Exams Visits 879.2 63.47 4.65 0.28 - 0.02 0.03 935.9 63.85 4.99 Therapy Visits 1,185.0 75.65 7.47 0.45 - 0.04 0.04 1,262.7 76.03 8.00 Vision Visits 496.1 66.52 2.75 0.17 (0.01) 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.90 Other Professional Procedures 10,146.8 112.37 95.02 5.70 (0.03) 0.50 0.51 10,808.9 112.91 101.77 Subtotal Professional \$256.24\$  Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy Trips 501.3 \$92.41 \$3.86 \$0.23 \$0.00 \$0.02 \$0.06 533.7 \$93.76 \$4.17 DME/Prosthetics Procedures 6,778.0 130.83 73.90 4.43 (0.04) 0.40 1.18 7,221.0 132.73 79.81 Hospice Days 2,063.3 149.29 25.67 1.54 (0.01) 0.13 0.31 2,197.6 150.93 2.76 HCSS Valuation Procedures 454.9 205.49 7.79 0.47 (0.01) 0.08 0.13 487.0 208.44 8.46 Subtotal LTSS \$13.86 Procedures 47.4 76.00 0.30 0.02 - 0.01 50.5 78.38 0.33 Subtotal LTSS \$13.86 Procedures 47.4 76.00 0.30 0.30 0.02 - 0.01 50.5 78.38 0.33 Subtotal LTSS \$13.86 Subtotal Retail Pharmacy Subtotal R	Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,258.8	15.70	6.88	0.41	-	0.04	0.03	5,602.8	15.76	7.36
Physical Exams	Radiology	Procedures	1,941.5	36.28	5.87	0.35	-	0.03	0.03	2,067.1	36.46	6.28
Therapy Visits 1,185.0 75.65 7.47 0.45 - 0.04 0.04 1,262.7 76.03 8.00 Vision Visits 496.1 66.52 2.75 0.17 (0.01) 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 66.52 2.94 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 530.4 0.02 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.02 0.05 0.05	Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	485.2	228.04	9.22	0.55	-	0.05	0.05	516.8	229.20	9.87
Vision	Physical Exams	Visits	879.2	63.47	4.65	0.28	-	0.02	0.03	935.9	63.85	4.98
Other Professional   Procedures   10,146.8   112.37   95.02   5.70   (0.03)   0.50   0.51   10,808.9   112.91   101.77	Therapy	Visits	1,185.0	75.65	7.47	0.45	-	0.04	0.04	1,262.7	76.03	8.00
Other Professional   Procedures   10,146.8   112.37   95.02   5.70   (0.03)   0.50   0.51   10,808.9   112.91   101.77		Visits	496.1	66.52	2.75	0.17	(0.01)	0.02	0.01	530.4	66.52	2.94
Subtotal Professional   \$256.24   \$256.24   \$256.24   \$274.26	Other Professional	Procedures			95.02			0.50			112.91	101.70
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   57,349.2   \$64.62   \$308.83   \$18.53   \$(17.71)   \$4.64   \$20.43   61,651.8   \$65.15   \$334.72   \$308.83   \$18.53   \$(17.71)   \$4.64   \$20.43   61,651.8   \$65.15   \$334.72   \$308.83   \$3			,	-			(2-2-7)				-	\$ 274.28
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   57,349.2   \$64.62   \$308.83   \$18.53   \$(17.71)   \$4.64   \$20.43   61,651.8   \$65.15   \$334.72   \$308.83   \$18.53   \$(17.71)   \$4.64   \$20.43   61,651.8   \$65.15   \$334.72   \$308.83   \$3	Petail Pharman											
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$308.83   \$30.00   \$30.02   \$30.06   \$33.7   \$30.76   \$30.77   \$30.87   \$3	,	Scripts	57 349 2	\$ 64 62	\$ 308 83	\$ 18 53	\$ (17.71)	\$ 4 64	\$ 20 43	61 651 8	\$ 65 15	\$ 334 72
Transportation         Trips         501.3         \$ 92.41         \$ 3.86         \$ 0.23         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.02         \$ 0.06         533.7         \$ 93.76         \$ 4.17           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         6,778.0         130.83         73.90         4.43         (0.04)         0.40         1.18         7,221.0         132.73         79.87           Hospice         Days         2,063.3         149.29         25.67         1.54         (0.01)         0.13         0.31         2,197.6         150.93         27.64           Subtotal Ancillary         ** \$103.43           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         201.3         \$279.58         \$4.69         \$0.28         \$0.00         \$0.02         \$0.06         214.2         \$282.94         \$5.05           HCBS         Procedures         454.9         205.49         7.79         0.47         (0.01)         0.08         0.13         487.0         208.44         8.46           Case Management         Procedures         47.4         76.00         0.30         0.02         -         -         0.01         50.5         78.38         0.33           Subtotal LTSS         \$12.78		00p.t0	07,010.2	Ψ 0 1.02		Ψ 10.00	Ψ ()	<u> </u>	Ψ <u>20.10</u>	01,001.0	ψ 00.10	\$ 334.72
Transportation         Trips         501.3         \$ 92.41         \$ 3.86         \$ 0.23         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.02         \$ 0.06         533.7         \$ 93.76         \$ 4.17           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         6,778.0         130.83         73.90         4.43         (0.04)         0.40         1.18         7,221.0         132.73         79.87           Hospice         Days         2,063.3         149.29         25.67         1.54         (0.01)         0.13         0.31         2,197.6         150.93         27.64           Subtotal Ancillary         ** \$103.43           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         201.3         \$279.58         \$4.69         \$0.28         \$0.00         \$0.02         \$0.06         214.2         \$282.94         \$5.05           HCBS         Procedures         454.9         205.49         7.79         0.47         (0.01)         0.08         0.13         487.0         208.44         8.46           Case Management         Procedures         47.4         76.00         0.30         0.02         -         -         0.01         50.5         78.38         0.33           Subtotal LTSS         \$12.78	Ancillany											
DME/Prosthetics		Trino	E04.0	¢ 00 44	¢ 2 0C	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00	E20.7	¢ 02.70	¢ 4 4 7
Hospice   Days   2,063.3   149.29   25.67   1.54   (0.01)   0.13   0.31   2,197.6   150.93   27.64   Subtotal Ancillary   \$103.43   \$103.43   \$111.66   \$1												
Subtotal Ancillary       \$ 103.43         LTSS       Nursing Home       Days       201.3       \$ 279.58       \$ 4.69       \$ 0.28       \$ 0.00       \$ 0.02       \$ 0.06       214.2       \$ 282.94       \$ 5.05         HCBS       Procedures       454.9       205.49       7.79       0.47       (0.01)       0.08       0.13       487.0       208.44       8.46         Case Management       Procedures       47.4       76.00       0.30       0.02       -       -       0.01       50.5       78.38       0.33         Subtotal LTSS       \$ 12.78       \$ 12.78       \$ 13.84												
LTSS  Nursing Home Days 201.3 \$ 279.58 \$ 4.69 \$ 0.28 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.02 \$ 0.06 214.2 \$ 282.94 \$ 5.05 HCBS Procedures 454.9 205.49 7.79 0.47 (0.01) 0.08 0.13 487.0 208.44 8.46 Case Management Procedures 47.4 76.00 0.30 0.02 - 0.01 50.5 78.38 0.33 Subtotal LTSS  \$ 12.78		⊔ays	2,063.3	149.29		1.54	(0.01)	0.13	0.31	2,197.6	150.93	
Nursing Home         Days         201.3         \$ 279.58         \$ 4.69         \$ 0.28         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.02         \$ 0.06         214.2         \$ 282.94         \$ 5.05           HCBS         Procedures         454.9         205.49         7.79         0.47         (0.01)         0.08         0.13         487.0         208.44         8.46           Case Management         Procedures         47.4         76.00         0.30         0.02         -         -         0.01         50.5         78.38         0.33           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 12.78         \$ 12.78         \$ 13.84	Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 103.4 <b>3</b>							<b>\$ 111.68</b>
HCBS         Procedures         454.9         205.49         7.79         0.47         (0.01)         0.08         0.13         487.0         208.44         8.46           Case Management         Procedures         47.4         76.00         0.30         0.02         -         -         0.01         50.5         78.38         0.33           Subtotal LTSS         \$12.78         \$12.78         \$13.84												
Case Management         Procedures         47.4         76.00         0.30         0.02         -         -         0.01         50.5         78.38         0.33           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 12.78         \$ 13.84	Nursing Home	Days	201.3	\$ 279.58	\$ 4.69	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.06	214.2	\$ 282.94	\$ 5.05
Case Management         Procedures         47.4         76.00         0.30         0.02         -         -         0.01         50.5         78.38         0.33           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 12.78         \$ 13.84			454.9		7.79		(0.01)					8.46
Subtotal LTSS \$ 12.78	Case Management	Procedures	47.4		0.30		, ,	-	0.01			0.33
Total Madical Cooks		·-					_					\$ 13.84
	Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,036.46							\$ 1,120.13

Rate Cell: RHP - SPMI		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 34,311 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Dava	2,423.5	\$ 1,185.61	\$ 239.44	\$ 14.37	¢ (0 E0)	\$ 1.27	\$ 5.34	2,581.8	¢ 4 207 60	\$ 259.83
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	2,423.5	\$ 1,100.01	\$ 239.44	\$ 14.37	\$ (0.59)	φ 1.2 <i>1</i>	ф 5.54	2,301.0	\$ 1,207.69	\$ 259.65
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	4,419.8	822.47	302.93	18.18	(0.74)	1.60	6.76	4,708.4	837.81	328.73
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	25.3	1,219.34	2.57	0.15	(0.74)	0.01	0.06	26.9	1,246.14	2.79
Other Inpatient	Days	782.4	250.62	16.34	0.98	(0.04)	0.09	0.36	833.6	255.22	17.73
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Duyo	702.4	200.02	\$ 561.28	0.00	(0.04)	0.00	0.00		200.22	\$ 609.08
Outpatient Hespital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,218.4	\$ 574.42	\$ 106.19	\$ 6.37	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.57	\$ 2.37	2,363.3	\$ 586.10	\$ 115.43
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	243.3	1,379.07	27.96	1.68	(0.02)	0.15	0.62	2,303.3	1,406.85	30.39
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	786.4	308.99	20.25	1.22	(0.02)	0.13	0.45	838.1	315.14	22.01
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures Procedures	8,458.4	308.99 40.26	28.38	1.22	(0.02)	0.11	0.45	9,012.7	41.08	30.85
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	908.3	874.49	66.19	3.97	(0.02)	0.16	1.48	9,012.7	892.35	71.95
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	657.8	377.46	20.69	1.24	(0.04)	0.33	0.46	700.7	385.17	22.49
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,222.8	259.62	48.09	2.89	(0.04)	0.11	1.07	2,368.3	264.84	52.27
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Fiocedules	2,222.0	259.02	\$ 317.75	2.09	(0.04)	0.20	1.07	2,300.3	204.04	\$ 345.39
Subtotal Sutpatient Hospital				φ 317.73							φ 343.33
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,400.4	\$ 179.17	\$ 20.91	\$ 1.25	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.11	1,491.5	\$ 180.06	\$ 22.38
Anesthesia	Procedures	454.1	182.60	6.91	0.41	-	0.04	0.04	483.7	183.59	7.40
Inpatient Visits	Visits	4,272.9	93.52	33.30	2.00	(0.01)	0.17	0.18	4,551.4	93.97	35.64
MH/SA	Visits	28,188.9	226.18	531.31	31.88	(0.17)	2.81	2.83	30,029.4	227.24	568.66
Emergency Room	Visits	2,853.1	105.87	25.17	1.51	(0.01)	0.14	0.13	3,040.1	106.34	26.94
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	10,712.5	65.60	58.56	3.51	(0.02)	0.32	0.31	11,413.1	65.90	62.68
Maternity	Procedures	41.4	293.05	1.01	0.06		0.01	-	44.2	293.05	1.08
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,731.6	38.25	31.02	1.86	(0.01)	0.17	0.16	10,368.5	38.42	33.20
Radiology	Procedures	4,273.3	38.95	13.87	0.83	`- '	0.07	0.08	4,550.6	39.16	14.85
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	634.7	149.17	7.89	0.47	-	0.04	0.04	675.7	149.88	8.44
Physical Exams	Visits	654.3	55.75	3.04	0.18	-	0.02	0.01	697.3	55.93	3.25
Therapy	Visits	1,407.6	66.24	7.77	0.47	(0.01)	0.04	0.05	1,499.9	66.56	8.32
Vision	Visits	513.8	69.84	2.99	0.18	` - '	0.01	0.02	546.4	70.28	3.20
Other Professional	Procedures	9,953.6	62.03	51.45	3.09	(0.02)	0.27	0.28	10,603.6	62.32	55.07
Subtotal Professional		,		\$ 795.20	-	, ,					\$ 851.11
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	74,898.5	\$ 81.85	\$ 510.87	\$ 30.65	\$ (29.29)	\$ 7.68	\$ 33.79	80,518.1	\$ 82.52	\$ 553.70
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,	7	\$ 510.87		+ (====)		<del>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </del>		7 3-13-	\$ 553.70
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	1,592.2	\$ 74.46	\$ 9.88	\$ 0.59	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.16	1,695.4	\$ 75.59	\$ 10.68
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,864.2	101.58	ֆ 9.00 15.78	\$ 0.59 0.95	(0.01)	0.08	0.25	1,985.9	103.03	17.05
Hospice	Days	238.5	157.50	3.13	0.95	(0.01)	0.06	0.25	253.7	159.40	3.37
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	230.3	157.50	\$ 28.79	0.19	<u>-</u>	0.01	0.04	255.7	159.40	\$ 31.10
1											
LTSS	_										
Nursing Home	Days	511.9	\$ 278.50	\$ 11.88	\$ 0.71	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.14	545.1	\$ 281.36	\$ 12.78
HCBS	Procedures	167.5	40.83	0.57	0.03	. <del>-</del>	0.01	0.01	179.3	41.50	0.62
Case Management	Procedures	490.0	130.52	5.33	0.32	(0.01)	0.06	0.09	525.0	132.35	5.79
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 17.78							\$ 19.19
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,231.67							\$ 2,409.57

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		SFY 20	018 Base Experien	ice	Program Adjustr		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experien	ce
Member Months: 44,452 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
		<b>P</b> 0. 1,000							p. 1, 1, 1		
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	866.5	\$ 1,803.72	\$ 130.25	\$ 7.82	\$ (0.32)	\$ 0.69	\$ 2.90	923.2	\$ 1,837.26	\$ 141.34
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days				-	-		-			-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	677.2	694.32	39.18	2.35	(0.09)	0.20	0.88	721.2	707.46	42.52
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	75.1	1,133.89	7.10	0.43	(0.02)	0.04	0.15	80.1	1,153.37	7.70
Other Inpatient	Days	71.2	286.50	1.70	0.10		0.01	0.03	75.8	291.25	1.84
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 178.23							\$ 193.40
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,393.0	\$ 586.72	\$ 68.11	\$ 4.09	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.36	\$ 1.53	1,484.0	\$ 598.69	\$ 74.04
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	163.6	1,913.38	26.08	1.56	(0.01)	0.14	0.58	174.2	1,952.64	28.35
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	518.4	297.91	12.87	0.77	(0.01)	0.07	0.29	552.2	304.00	13.99
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,911.5	39.73	22.88	1.37	(0.01)	0.12	0.51	7,361.6	40.54	24.87
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	887.8	496.08	36.70	2.20	(0.02)	0.12	0.82	945.6	506.23	39.89
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	271.3	386.20	8.73	0.52	(0.02)	0.04	0.20	288.7	394.52	9.49
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,925.1	212.63	34.11	2.05	(0.03)	0.19	0.76	2,051.5	216.90	37.08
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100004100	1,020.1	212.00	\$ 209.48	2.00	(0.00)	0.10	0.70	2,001.0	210.00	\$ 227.71
L											
Professional		7400			4 0 70	A (0.04)			<b></b>	A 0.17.00	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	716.6	\$ 216.69	\$ 12.94	\$ 0.78	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07	763.7	\$ 217.63	\$ 13.85
Anesthesia	Procedures	236.7	204.84	4.04	0.24	-	0.02	0.02	251.9	205.79	4.32
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,373.2	81.18	9.29	0.56	(0.01)	0.05	0.05	1,463.4	81.51	9.94
MH/SA	Visits	7,942.6	86.98	57.57	3.45	(0.01)	0.30	0.31	8,460.0	87.40	61.62
Emergency Room	Visits	1,582.3	83.57	11.02	0.66	. <del>-</del>	0.06	0.05	1,685.7	83.93	11.79
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,752.8	63.25	30.32	1.82	(0.01)	0.16	0.16	6,128.5	63.54	32.45
Maternity	Procedures	86.8	331.66	2.40	0.14	-	0.02	0.01	92.6	332.95	2.57
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,599.4	29.98	11.49	0.69	-	0.06	0.06	4,899.6	30.12	12.30
Radiology	Procedures	2,689.5	41.54	9.31	0.56	-	0.04	0.05	2,862.8	41.75	9.96
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	504.8	754.81	31.75	1.91	(0.02)	0.17	0.17	537.8	758.16	33.98
Physical Exams	Visits	524.3	56.54	2.47	0.15	-	0.01	0.01	558.2	56.75	2.64
Therapy	Visits	889.6	59.22	4.39	0.26	-	0.03	0.02	948.4	59.47	4.70
Vision	Visits	357.4	69.85	2.08	0.12	-	0.02	0.01	381.4	70.16	2.23
Other Professional	Procedures	3,393.8	73.05	20.66	1.24	(0.01)	0.11	0.11	3,615.6	73.38	22.11
Subtotal Professional				\$ 209.73							\$ 224.46
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	29,863.5	\$ 78.12	\$ 194.42	\$ 11.67	\$ (11.15)	\$ 2.92	\$ 12.86	32,104.5	\$ 78.76	\$ 210.72
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	22.14.12		*	\$ 194.42		+ (*****)		7		7.5	\$ 210.72
Ancillary											
	Trino	468.2	¢ 76 60	\$ 2.99	¢ 0.40	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.01	¢ 0 05	400.0	\$ 77.83	\$ 3.23
Transportation	Trips		\$ 76.63		\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.05	498.0		
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,197.5	119.05	11.88	0.71	-	0.06	0.19	1,275.1	120.84	12.84
Hospice	Days	14.2	143.37	0.17 <b>\$ 15.04</b>	0.01	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	15.1	143.37	0.18 <b>\$ 16.25</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				<b>р 15.04</b>							\$ 10.25
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	46.2	\$ 337.71	\$ 1.30	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	49.0	\$ 342.60	\$ 1.40
HCBS	Procedures	78.8	54.80	0.36	0.02	-	0.01	-	85.4	54.80	0.39
Case Management	Procedures	145.8	44.46	0.54	0.03	<u> </u>	0.01	0.01	156.6	45.22	0.59
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.20		<u> </u>			· ·		\$ 2.38
1											

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 45+		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ice
Member Months: 91,181	Hait Tons	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,673.1	\$ 1,818.16	\$ 253.49	\$ 15.21	\$ (0.62)	\$ 1.34	\$ 5.66	1,782.3	\$ 1,852.09	\$ 275.08
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-		-	-	-		,002.00	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	635.2	692.15	36.64	2.20	(0.09)	0.19	0.82	676.7	705.09	39.76
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	577.0	308.00	14.81	0.89	(0.04)	0.08	0.33	614.8	313.66	16.07
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 304.94		(5.5.)					\$ 330.91
F				,							
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,098.4	\$ 604.68	\$ 55.35	\$ 3.32	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.29	\$ 1.24	1,170.1	\$ 617.09	\$ 60.17
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	340.0	1,476.59	41.84	2.51	(0.03)	0.23	0.93	362.3	1,506.40	45.48
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	972.6	310.92	25.20	1.51	(0.01)	0.13	0.56	1,035.9	317.29	27.39
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,834.1	33.32	27.31	1.64	(0.02)	0.15	0.61	10,478.6	34.00	29.69
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,326.0	563.08	62.22	3.73	(0.04)	0.33	1.39	1,412.5	574.55	67.63
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	136.3	313.40	3.56	0.21	-	0.02	0.08	145.1	320.02	3.87
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,091.4	214.70	55.31	3.32	(0.04)	0.30	1.23	3,293.7	219.04	60.12
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		-,		\$ 270.79		(515.)					\$ 294.35
				* =							* ==
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,684.7	\$ 207.57	\$ 29.14	\$ 1.75	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.16	1,794.5	\$ 208.57	\$ 31.19
Anesthesia	Procedures	415.2	144.80	5.01	0.30	ψ (ö.ö.) -	0.03	0.02	442.5	145.35	5.36
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2.465.6	80.26	16.49	0.99	(0.01)	0.09	0.09	2,627.0	80.62	17.65
MH/SA	Visits	8,901.4	78.82	58.47	3.51	(0.02)	0.31	0.31	9,482.9	79.19	62.58
Emergency Room	Visits	1,488.1	91.77	11.38	0.68	(0.02)	0.06	0.06	1,584.8	92.23	12.18
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9,173.3	65.29	49.91	2.99	(0.01)	0.26	0.27	9,770.7	65.61	53.42
Maternity	Procedures	0.1	-		-	(0.01)	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,670.1	26.61	14.79	0.89	(0.01)	0.08	0.08	7,107.6	26.73	15.83
Radiology	Procedures	4,352.8	48.30	17.52	1.05	(0.01)	0.09	0.09	4,636.1	48.53	18.75
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	593.3	235.84	11.66	0.70		0.06	0.06	631.9	236.98	12.48
Physical Exams	Visits	680.8	53.59	3.04	0.70	-	0.02	0.00	725.6	53.75	3.25
Therapy	Visits	1,875.8	67.81	10.60	0.64	(0.01)	0.06	0.06	1,999.6	68.11	11.35
Vision	Visits	596.0	67.45	3.35	0.20	(0.01)	0.02	0.02	635.1	67.83	3.59
Other Professional	Procedures	8,007.8	64.36	42.95	2.58	(0.02)	0.02	0.02	8,531.7	64.66	45.97
Subtotal Professional	riocedules	0,007.0	04.30	\$ 274.31	2.50	(0.02)	0.23	0.23	0,001.7	04.00	\$ 293.60
Subtotal Professional				\$ 2/4.31							\$ 293.0U
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	67,045.7	\$ 70.50	\$ 393.91	\$ 23.63	\$ (22.58)	\$ 5.92	\$ 26.06	72,075.3	\$ 71.08	\$ 426.94
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Octipis	01,043.1	ψ 7 O.30	\$ 393.91	ψ 23.03	ψ (22.30)	φ 3.92	ψ 20.00	12,013.3	ψ <i>1</i> 1.00	\$ 426.94
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	675.2	\$ 73.40	\$ 4.13	\$ 0.25	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.06	719.4	\$ 74.40	\$ 4.46
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,708.9	104.63	23.62	1.42	(0.02)	0.13	0.38	2,886.7	106.13	25.53
Hospice	Days	326.4	192.63	5.24	0.31	(0.02)	0.03	0.06	347.6	194.70	5.64
Subtotal Ancillary	20,0	020r	102.00	\$ 32.99	0.01		0.00	0.00	0-11.0	104.70	\$ 35.63
LTSS	_										
Nursing Home	Days	427.5	\$ 279.57	\$ 9.96	\$ 0.60	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.12	455.4	\$ 282.47	\$ 10.72
HCBS	Procedures	161.9	51.88	0.70	0.04	-	0.01	0.01	173.5	52.58	0.76
Case Management	Procedures	285.4	49.20	1.17	0.07	-	0.01	0.02	304.9	49.99	1.27
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 11.83							\$ 12.75
L											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,288.77							\$ 1,394.18

Rate Cell:					Drogram	Change	Tre	n al			
SOBRA		SFY 2	018 Base Experie	ence	Program Adjusti		Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	ence
							•				
Deliveries: 4,831	Unit Toma	Utilization	Cost per	Dan Daliman	Utilization Adiustment	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	Dan Dallinama
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	242.1	\$ 1,825.06	\$ 441.92	\$ 0.00	\$ (3.31)	\$ 0.00	\$ 9.21	242.1	\$ 1,849.43	\$ 447.82
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	· -	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	2,939.3	1,357.28	3,989.49	-	(29.92)	_	83.15	2,939.3	1,375.39	4,042.72
Other Inpatient	Days	0.8	1,076.89	0.89	_	(0.01)	_	0.02	0.8	1,088.99	0.90
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			.,	\$ 4,432.30		(5.5.7)	-			.,,,,,,,,,,,	\$ 4,491.44
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,160.6	\$ 677.37	\$ 1,463.49	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.73)	\$ 7.31	\$ 30.87	2,171.3	\$ 691.25	\$ 1,500.94
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	45.9	3,159.39	145.14	-	(0.07)	0.72	3.06	46.2	3,224.16	148.85
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,188.1	172.61	550.31	-	(0.28)	2.76	11.60	3,204.1	176.15	564.39
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	17,960.8	45.64	819.64	-	(0.41)	4.10	17.29	18,050.6	46.57	840.62
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	459.6	236.59	108.73	-	(0.05)	0.54	2.29	461.9	241.44	111.51
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	18.1	242.43	4.39	_	-	0.02	0.09	18.2	247.38	4.50
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,025.0	126.77	383.48	_	(0.19)	1.91	8.09	3,040.1	129.37	393.29
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		0,020.0	.20	\$ 3,475.18		(0.10)		0.00	0,010.1	120.01	\$ 3,564.10
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	83.5	\$ 123.13	\$ 10.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.05	84.3	\$ 123.72	\$ 10.43
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,021.9	407.70	416.63	-	(0.12)	4.16	2.10	1,032.1	409.61	422.77
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,089.5	57.32	62.45	-	(0.02)	0.63	0.31	1,100.5	57.58	63.37
MH/SA	Visits	14.4	78.95	1.14	-	`- ′	0.01	0.01	14.6	79.64	1.16
Emergency Room	Visits	1,920.7	62.34	119.73	_	(0.04)	1.20	0.61	1,939.9	62.63	121.50
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,243.3	67.38	83.77	_	0.03	0.83	0.43	1,255.6	67.74	85.06
Maternity	Procedures	3,573.1	452.91	1,618.27	_	(0.49)	16.18	8.17	3,608.8	455.03	1,642.13
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,897.8	26.91	77.99	_	(0.02)	0.78	0.39	2,926.8	27.04	79.14
Radiology	Procedures	7,018.9	47.29	331.93	_	(0.10)	3.32	1.67	7,089.1	47.51	336.82
		336.9	36.95	12.45	-	(0.10)	0.12	0.06	340.2	37.13	12.63
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures				-	-					
Physical Exams	Visits	469.3	12.27	5.76	-	_	0.06	0.03	474.2	12.34	5.85
Therapy	Visits	49.8	71.27	3.55	-	-	0.03	0.02	50.2	71.67	3.60
Vision	Visits	. <del>-</del>		<del>.</del>	-	. <del>.</del>	<del>-</del>	. <del>-</del>		<del>-</del>	<del>.</del>
Other Professional	Procedures	652.6	139.48	91.02		(0.03)	0.91	0.46	659.1	140.13	92.36
Subtotal Professional				\$ 2,834.97							\$ 2,876.82
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts		φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00		φ 0.00	\$ 0.00
											,
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	77.2	\$ 91.24	\$ 7.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.14	77.5	\$ 93.04	\$ 7.21
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	847.6	150.61	127.66	-	(0.05)	0.64	2.56	851.9	153.55	130.81
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 134.70	-	-		-			\$ 138.02
l											
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	0.6	63.57	0.04	-	-	-	-	0.6	63.57	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	0.7	30.70	0.02					0.7	30.70	0.02
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.06			<u> </u>			<u> </u>	\$ 0.06
Total Madical Coats				£ 40 077 04							6 44 070 44
Total Medical Costs				\$ 10,877.21							\$ 11,070.44

Appendix 3: SFY 2019 Base Data Development	
State Fiscal Year 2021 Capitation Rate Certification	February 5, 2021

Rate Cell: RC - MF<1		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	псе	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 67,827		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital		750.0	0.4.074.00	0.440.50	<b>*</b> • • • •	Ø (0.70)		<b>A</b> O OO	750.0	<b>A</b> 4 000 00	<b>0.447.00</b>
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	758.6	\$ 1,874.39	\$ 118.50	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.70)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	758.6	\$ 1,863.32	\$ 117.80
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,859.4	771.21	119.50	-	(0.71)	-	-	1,859.4	766.63	118.79
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	81.0	851.89	5.75	-	(0.03)	-	-	81.0	847.45	5.72
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	4 050 47	- 0.74	-	(0.04)	-	-	-	4.045.45	- 0.70
Other Inpatient	Days	43.6	1,856.17	6.74		(0.04)			43.6	1,845.15	6.70
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 250.49							\$ 249.01
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	985.3	\$ 442.82	\$ 36.36	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	985.3	\$ 442.82	\$ 36.36
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	29.4	1,465.57	3.59	-	-	-	-	29.4	1,465.57	3.59
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	206.5	142.98	2.46	_	_	_	_	206.5	142.98	2.46
Outpatient Nadiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,565.0	37.73	4.92	_	-	_	-	1,565.0	37.73	4.92
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	823.9	1.02	0.07	_	_	_	_	823.9	1.02	0.07
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	89.5	198.37	1.48	_	_	_	_	89.5	198.37	1.48
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,031.9	126.87	10.91	_	_	_	_	1,031.9	126.87	10.91
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		1,001.0	120.01	\$ 59.79	-	_			.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	120.01	\$ 59.79
											•
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	468.1	\$ 209.70	\$ 8.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	468.1	\$ 209.70	\$ 8.18
Anesthesia	Procedures	90.6	292.74	2.21	-	-	-	-	90.6	292.74	2.21
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,682.4	134.95	18.92	-	-	-	-	1,682.4	134.95	18.92
MH/SA	Visits	107.7	534.83	4.80	-	-	-	-	107.7	534.83	4.80
Emergency Room	Visits	1,070.2	70.64	6.30	-	-	-	-	1,070.2	70.64	6.30
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,684.6	63.65	30.15	-	-	-	-	5,684.6	63.65	30.15
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,185.5	12.86	1.27	-	-	-	-	1,185.5	12.86	1.27
Radiology	Procedures	886.8	16.64	1.23	-	-	-	-	886.8	16.64	1.23
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	531.4	1.13	0.05	-	-	-	-	531.4	1.13	0.05
Physical Exams	Visits	8,157.6	80.54	54.75	-	-	-	-	8,157.6	80.54	54.75
Therapy	Visits	69.1	92.03	0.53	-	-	-	-	69.1	92.03	0.53
Vision	Visits	158.6	44.65	0.59	-	-	-	-	158.6	44.65	0.59
Other Professional	Procedures	3,347.1	69.52	19.39	-	-	-	-	3,347.1	69.52	19.39
Subtotal Professional		,		\$ 148.37				_			\$ 148.37
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	5,966.8	\$ 24.76	\$ 12.31	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.74)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	5,966.8	\$ 23.27	¢ 11 E7
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	5,900.6	ֆ 24.70	\$ 12.31	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.74)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	5,900.6	<b>Φ 23.21</b>	\$ 11.57 <b>\$ 11.57</b>
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	76.2	\$ 127.63	\$ 0.81	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	76.2	\$ 127.63	\$ 0.81
DME/Prosthetics		76.2 371.4	195.18	\$ 0.81 6.04					76.2 371.4	195.18	\$ 0.81 6.04
	Procedures				-	=	-	-	371.4 22.9		
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	22.9	156.92	0.30 <b>\$ 7.15</b>		<u> </u>		<u>-</u>	22.9	156.92	0.30 \$ 7.15
Subtotal Ancillary				φ /.15							φ 1.15
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	12.7	369.23	0.39	-	-	-	· -	12.7	369.23	0.39
Case Management	Procedures	327.1	45.13	1.23	_	-	_	_	327.1	45.13	1.23
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.62		-	-	•			\$ 1.62
Total Medical Costs				\$ 479.73							\$ 477.51

Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 348,546 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category or Service	Onit Type	per 1,000	Service	F IVIF IVI	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Jei vice	L IAIL IAI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	50.5	\$ 2,972.85	\$ 12.50	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	50.5	\$ 2,956.21	\$ 12.43
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	47.4	334.02	1.32	-	(0.01)	-	-	47.4	331.49	1.31
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	1.2	2,673.18	0.27		-		-	1.2	2,673.18	0.27
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 14.09							\$ 14.01
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	615.6	\$ 434.72	\$ 22.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	615.6	\$ 434.72	\$ 22.30
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.5	1,553.28	7.06	-	-	-	-	54.5	1,553.28	7.06
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	79.2	144.00	0.95	_	_	_	-	79.2	144.00	0.95
Outpatient Nadiology/Lab	Procedures	1,142.7	37.91	3.61	_	-	_	-	1,142.7	37.91	3.61
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	67.0	419.14	2.34	_	_	-	_	67.0	419.14	2.34
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	127.1	281.25	2.98	_	_	_	_	127.1	281.25	2.98
Other Outpatient	Procedures	555.1	115.66	5.35	_	_	_	_	555.1	115.66	5.35
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	110000000	000.1	110.00	\$ 44.59						110.00	\$ 44.59
Professional		407.0		A 4 70					407.0	A 450.00	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	137.2	\$ 153.90	\$ 1.76	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	137.2	\$ 153.90	\$ 1.76
Anesthesia	Procedures	91.8	134.68	1.03	-	-	-	-	91.8	134.68	1.03
Inpatient Visits	Visits	102.9	220.41	1.89	-	-	-	-	102.9	220.41	1.89
MH/SA	Visits	674.3	144.86	8.14	-	-	-	-	674.3	144.86	8.14
Emergency Room	Visits	508.1	66.61	2.82	-	-	-	-	508.1	66.61	2.82
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,034.5	62.32	15.76	-	-	-	-	3,034.5	62.32	15.76
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,442.9	13.14	1.58	-	-	-	-	1,442.9	13.14	1.58
Radiology	Procedures	266.0	16.24	0.36	-	-	-	-	266.0	16.24	0.36
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	24.6	19.51	0.04	-	-	-	-	24.6	19.51	0.04
Physical Exams	Visits	1,676.6	70.36	9.83	-	-	-	-	1,676.6	70.36	9.83
Therapy	Visits	132.9	68.65	0.76	-	-	-	-	132.9	68.65	0.76
Vision	Visits	270.8	55.39	1.25	-	-	-	-	270.8	55.39	1.25
Other Professional	Procedures	2,604.2	80.87	17.55	0.11	-	-	-	2,620.5	80.87	17.66
Subtotal Professional				\$ 62.77							\$ 62.88
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,283.3	\$ 28.67	\$ 15.01	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.90)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	6,283.3	\$ 26.95	\$ 14.11
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 15.01							\$ 14.11
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	31.2	\$ 73.15	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	31.2	\$ 73.15	\$ 0.19
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	139.4	108.47	1.26	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	-	ψ 0.00 -	139.4	108.47	1.26
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	Days			\$ 1.45				<del>-</del>			\$ 1.45
1.700											
LTSS	D		* ^ ^	e o oo	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •		* 0 00		<b>*</b> • • • •	* ^ ^ ^
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	28.1	320.70	0.75	-	-	-	-	28.1	320.70	0.75
Case Management	Procedures	568.1	41.19	1.95		-		-	568.1	41.19	1.95
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.70							\$ 2.70
Total Medical Costs				\$ 140.61							\$ 139.74

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	sted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 582,286		Utilization	Cost per	DMDM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	23.5	\$ 2,629.48	\$ 5.16	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	23.5	\$ 2,614.20	\$ 5.13
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	114.6	1,057.73	10.10	_	(0.06)	_	_	114.6	1,051.45	10.04
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	4.9	1,982.07	0.81	_	_	_	_	4.9	1,982.07	0.81
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,	-	,	\$ 16.07			-			,	\$ 15.98
Outpatient Hospital	\ <i>(</i> ' ''	004.0	0.475.00	0.40.45		<b>A</b> O OO		0.000	004.0	0.475.00	0.40.45
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	331.6	\$ 475.88	\$ 13.15	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	331.6	\$ 475.88	\$ 13.15
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	28.4	1,649.92	3.90	-	-	-	=	28.4	1,649.92	3.90
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	107.1	175.91	1.57	-	-	-	-	107.1	175.91	1.57
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,114.2	37.91	3.52	-	-	-	-	1,114.2	37.91	3.52
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	59.6	449.00	2.23	-	-	-	-	59.6	449.00	2.23
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	75.3	573.60	3.60	-	-	-	-	75.3	573.60	3.60
Other Outpatient	Procedures	349.9	124.14	3.62	-	-	-	-	349.9	124.14	3.62
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 31.59							\$ 31.59
Professional											
Professional	Procedures	135.6	\$ 151.29	\$ 1.71	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	135.6	\$ 151.29	¢ 1 71
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery					\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00			\$ 1.71
Anesthesia	Procedures	52.1	138.32	0.60	-	-	-	-	52.1	138.32	0.60
Inpatient Visits	Visits	80.0	117.06	0.78	-	-	-	-	80.0	117.06	0.78
MH/SA	Visits	1,784.8	98.97	14.72	-	-	-	-	1,784.8	98.97	14.72
Emergency Room	Visits	292.5	70.97	1.73	-	-	-	-	292.5	70.97	1.73
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,601.3	65.14	14.12	-	-	-	-	2,601.3	65.14	14.12
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,238.1	14.05	1.45	-	-	-	-	1,238.1	14.05	1.45
Radiology	Procedures	394.8	25.53	0.84	-	-	-	-	394.8	25.53	0.84
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	19.5	454.31	0.74	-	-	_	_	19.5	454.31	0.74
Physical Exams	Visits	1,129.0	62.28	5.86	-	-	_	_	1,129.0	62.28	5.86
Therapy	Visits	148.7	55.67	0.69	_	_	_	_	148.7	55.67	0.69
Vision	Visits	614.5	77.72	3.98	_	_	_	_	614.5	77.72	3.98
Other Professional	Procedures	1,765.2	37.46	5.51	0.04	_	_	_	1,778.0	37.46	5.55
Subtotal Professional	1100004103	1,700.2	07.40	\$ 52.73	0.04				1,770.0	37.40	\$ 52.77
				,							,
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,386.5	\$ 63.99	\$ 23.39	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.41)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	4,386.5	\$ 60.13	\$ 21.98
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 23.39							\$ 21.98
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	35.0	\$ 89.06	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	35.0	\$ 89.06	\$ 0.26
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	169.9	111.59	1.58	-	-	-	-	169.9	111.59	1.58
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	Days			\$ 1.84							\$ 1.84
1				•							
LTSS	_										
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	300.3	100.29	2.51	-	-	-	-	300.3	100.29	2.51
Case Management	Procedures	266.4	25.23	0.56					266.4	25.23	0.56
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.07					<del></del>		\$ 3.07
Total Medical Costs				\$ 128.69							\$ 127.23
Total Medical Costs				<b>⊅ 1∠0.09</b>							⊅ 1∠/.23

Rate Cell: RC - M 15-44		SFY 20	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 208,945 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,									
Inpatient Hospital	D	70.0	¢ 0 000 70	£44.24	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (0.00)	<b>(</b> * 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	70.0	£ 0 000 47	£ 44.00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	72.2	\$ 2,382.76	\$ 14.34	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.08)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	72.2	\$ 2,369.47	\$ 14.26
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	210.9	808.68	- 14.21	-	(0.00)	-	-	210.9	- 804.13	14.13
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	210.9	00.00	14.21	-	(80.0)	-	-	210.9	004.13	14.13
Other Inpatient	Days	21.3	1,160.83	2.06		(0.01)		_	21.3	1,155.19	2.05
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	21.0	1,100.00	\$ 30.61		(0.01)		<del></del>	21.0	1,100.10	\$ 30.44
				* ****							******
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	434.8	\$ 528.78	\$ 19.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	434.8	\$ 528.78	\$ 19.16
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	58.0	1,629.02	7.87		· -	· -	· <u>-</u>	58.0	1,629.02	7.87
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	128.5	240.04	2.57	-	-	-	-	128.5	240.04	2.57
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Procedures	1,951.6	37.38	6.08	-	-	_	-	1,951.6	37.38	6.08
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	89.6	888.18	6.63	_	-	_	-	89.6	888.18	6.63
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	82.6	369.03	2.54	-	-	-	-	82.6	369.03	2.54
Other Outpatient	Procedures	347.1	149.69	4.33	_	-	-	-	347.1	149.69	4.33
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 49.18							\$ 49.18
D. C. C. C. C.											
Professional	D	047.4	¢ 005 45	£ 4.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b></b>	<b>#</b> 0.00	047.4	¢ 005 45	¢ 4.00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	247.4 82.8	\$ 205.15 155.16	\$ 4.23 1.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	247.4 82.8	\$ 205.15 155.16	\$ 4.23 1.07
Anesthesia	Procedures Visits	82.8 181.6	99.79	1.07	-	-	-	-	82.8 181.6	99.79	
Inpatient Visits					-	-	-	-			1.51
MH/SA	Visits	2,510.6	77.81	16.28	-	-	-	-	2,510.6	77.81	16.28
Emergency Room	Visits	407.2	78.98 65.17	2.68 14.19	-	-	-	-	407.2	78.98 65.17	2.68
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,613.0		14.19	-	-	-	-	2,613.0	05.17	14.19
Maternity	Procedures	4 000 0	-	- 0.70	-	-	-	-	4 000 0	-	- 0.70
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,833.3	24.41	3.73	-	-	-	-	1,833.3	24.41	3.73
Radiology	Procedures	761.6	41.59	2.64	-	-	-	-	761.6	41.59	2.64
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	87.6	193.24	1.41	-	-	-	-	87.6	193.24	1.41
Physical Exams	Visits	730.2	60.14	3.66	-	-	-	-	730.2	60.14	3.66
Therapy	Visits	440.3	58.06	2.13	-	-	-	-	440.3	58.06	2.13
Vision	Visits	411.1	74.14	2.54	-	-	-	-	411.1	74.14	2.54
Other Professional	Procedures	1,696.2	29.57	4.18	0.02	-		-	1,704.3	29.57	4.20
Subtotal Professional				\$ 60.25							\$ 60.27
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,620.9	\$ 68.55	\$ 37.82	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.28)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	6,620.9	\$ 64.41	\$ 35.54
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 37.82							\$ 35.54
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	80.3	\$ 80.70	\$ 0.54	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	80.3	\$ 80.70	\$ 0.54
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	347.6	91.13	2.64	-	-	-	-	347.6	91.13	2.64
Hospice	Days	1.5	164.25	0.02	_	_	_	_	1.5	164.25	0.02
Subtotal Ancillary	y-		.020	\$ 3.20	-		-				\$ 3.20
LTSS											
	Dave	2.1	\$ 285.26	\$ 0.05	¢ 0 00	¢ ∩ ∩∩	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.00	2.1	\$ 285.26	\$ 0.05
Nursing Home HCBS	Days				\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	φ U.UU			
	Procedures	336.5 177.8	93.42 22.95	2.62 0.34	-	-	-	-	336.5 177.8	93.42 22.95	2.62 0.34
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	1//.8	22.95	\$ 3.01				<del>-</del>	177.8	22.95	0.34 \$ 3.01
Sublotal E133				φ 3.UT							<b>\$ 3.01</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 184.07							\$ 181.64

Rate Cell: RC - F 15-44		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 506,823 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Dave	126.8	\$ 2,380.73	\$ 25.16	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.1E)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	126.8	\$ 2,366.54	\$ 25.01
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	120.0	φ 2,300.73	\$ 25.10	φ 0.00	\$ (0.15)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	120.0	\$ 2,300.54	\$ 25.01
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	434.3	547.68	19.82	-	(0.12)	-	-	434.3	544.37	19.70
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days		347.00	19.02	_	(0.12)	_		-	344.37	19.70
Other Inpatient	Days	16.7	1,069.13	1.49	_	(0.01)	_	_	16.7	1,061.96	1.48
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Buyo	10.7	1,000.10	\$ 46.47	-	(0.01)			10.7	1,001.00	\$ 46.19
l											
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	611.2	\$ 557.04	\$ 28.37	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	611.2	\$ 557.04	\$ 28.37
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	98.3	1,937.53	15.87	-	-	-	-	98.3	1,937.53	15.87
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	290.5	232.99	5.64	-	-	-	-	290.5	232.99	5.64
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,046.4	44.66	18.78	-	-	-	-	5,046.4	44.66	18.78
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	273.2	445.91	10.15	-	-	-	-	273.2	445.91	10.15
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	136.6	466.52	5.31	-	-	-	-	136.6	466.52	5.31
Other Outpatient	Procedures	589.6	138.39	6.80		-		-	589.6	138.39	6.80
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 90.92							\$ 90.92
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	455.1	\$ 211.21	\$ 8.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	455.1	\$ 211.21	\$ 8.01
Anesthesia	Procedures	172.2	136.57	1.96	-	-	-	-	172.2	136.57	1.96
Inpatient Visits	Visits	316.1	111.21	2.93	_	_	_	_	316.1	111.21	2.93
MH/SA	Visits	3,433.9	83.66	23.94	_	_	_	_	3,433.9	83.66	23.94
Emergency Room	Visits	687.7	80.62	4.62	_	_	_	_	687.7	80.62	4.62
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,112.3	63.35	26.99	_	_	_	_	5,112.3	63.35	26.99
Maternity	Procedures	5.6	42.62	0.02	_	_	_	_	5.6	42.62	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,534.6	22.20	8.39		_	_	_	4,534.6	22.20	8.39
Radiology	Procedures	1,536.6	45.22	5.79	-	-	-	-	1,536.6	45.22	5.79
	Procedures	295.4	126.76	3.12	-	-	-	-	295.4	126.76	3.12
Office Administered Drugs	Visits		54.78	4.59	-	-	-	-		54.78	4.59
Physical Exams		1,005.5			-	-	-	-	1,005.5		
Therapy	Visits	699.3	56.45	3.29	-	-	-	-	699.3	56.45	3.29
Vision	Visits	535.2	73.76	3.29	-	-	-	-	535.2	73.76	3.29
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	1,508.6	71.98	9.05 <b>\$ 105.99</b>		<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>	1,508.6	71.98	9.05 <b>\$ 105.99</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 105.99							\$ 105.99
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	15,071.4	\$ 47.57	\$ 59.74	\$ 0.00	\$ (3.60)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	15,071.4	\$ 44.70	\$ 56.14
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 59.74							\$ 56.14
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	133.4	\$ 78.29	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	133.4	\$ 78.29	\$ 0.87
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	296.7	118.08	2.92	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	296.7	118.08	2.92
Hospice	Days	3.1	419.31	0.11	_	_	_	-	3.1	419.31	0.11
Subtotal Ancillary	24,0	0.1	410.01	\$ 3.90			·		J.1	410.01	\$ 3.90
1,											
LTSS	-		4.007.45	<b>*</b> • • • =				* • • •		A 007 :-	<b>.</b>
Nursing Home	Days	7.6	\$ 267.18	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	7.6	\$ 267.18	\$ 0.17
HCBS	Procedures	131.2	95.12	1.04	-	-	-	-	131.2	95.12	1.04
Case Management	Procedures	112.1	26.76	0.25				-	112.1	26.76	0.25
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.46							\$ 1.46
Total Medical Costs				\$ 308.48							\$ 304.60

Rate Cell: RC - MF 45+		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ice
Member Months: 106,760	Unit Type	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	243.0	\$ 2,068.03	\$ 41.87	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.25)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	243.0	\$ 2,055.68	\$ 41.62
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	` <b>-</b> ′	-	-	-	· -	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	193.0	665.35	10.70	-	(0.06)	-	-	193.0	661.62	10.64
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	`- ′	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	34.7	1,202.32	3.48	-	(0.02)	-	-	34.7	1,195.41	3.46
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 56.05		, , ,					\$ 55.72
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	476.1	\$ 630.06	\$ 25.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	476.1	\$ 630.06	\$ 25.00
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	238.1	1,612.69	32.00	-	-	-	-	238.1	1,612.69	32.00
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	635.9	254.01	13.46	-	-	-	-	635.9	254.01	13.46
Outpatient Pathology/Lak	Procedures	6,445.9	32.15	17.27	-	-	-	-	6,445.9	32.15	17.27
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	611.2	406.63	20.71	-	-	_	-	611.2	406.63	20.71
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	79.6	482.62	3.20	-	-	-	-	79.6	482.62	3.20
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,175.6	156.07	15.29	-	-	-	-	1,175.6	156.07	15.29
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 126.93							\$ 126.93
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	892.7	\$ 217.49	\$ 16.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	892.7	\$ 217.49	\$ 16.18
Anesthesia	Procedures	275.3	136.42	3.13	-	-	-	-	275.3	136.42	3.13
Inpatient Visits	Visits	451.4	89.06	3.35	-	-	-	-	451.4	89.06	3.35
MH/SA	Visits	2,635.2	85.84	18.85	-	-	-	-	2,635.2	85.84	18.85
Emergency Room	Visits	516.0	88.14	3.79	-	-	-	-	516.0	88.14	3.79
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,187.6	65.09	33.56	-	-	-	-	6,187.6	65.09	33.56
Maternity	Procedures	0.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,087.7	21.11	8.95	_	_	_	_	5,087.7	21.11	8.95
Radiology	Procedures	2,351.4	53.53	10.49	_	_	_	_	2,351.4	53.53	10.49
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	333.7	208.57	5.80	_	_	_	_	333.7	208.57	5.80
Physical Exams	Visits	942.5	58.82	4.62	_	_	_	_	942.5	58.82	4.62
Therapy	Visits	1,474.6	56.56	6.95					1,474.6	56.56	6.95
Vision	Visits	592.9	67.19	3.32	_	_	_	_	592.9	67.19	3.32
Other Professional	Procedures	2,233.1	51.80	9.64	-	-	-	-	2,233.1	51.80	9.64
Subtotal Professional	Frocedures	2,233.1	31.00	\$ 128.63				<del>-</del>	2,233.1	51.00	\$ 128.63
Cubiciai i Tolessionai				ψ 120.00							ψ 120.00
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	26,751.4	\$ 55.25	\$ 123.16	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.41)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	26,751.4	\$ 51.92	\$ 115.75
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 123.16							\$ 115.75
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	109.6	\$ 81.04	\$ 0.74	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	109.6	\$ 81.04	\$ 0.74
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	777.4	100.96	6.54	\$ 0.00 -		\$ 0.00 -		777.4	100.96	6.54
					-	-	-	-			
Hospice	Days	14.4	175.33	0.21 <b>\$ 7.49</b>		-		<del>-</del>	14.4	175.33	0.21 \$ 7.49
Subtotal Ancillary				<b>⊅ 1.49</b>							\$ 1.49
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	32.1	\$ 261.77	\$ 0.70	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	32.1	\$ 261.77	\$ 0.70
HCBS	Procedures	136.0	81.16	0.92	-	-	-	-	136.0	81.16	0.92
Case Management	Procedures	82.6	40.67	0.28	-	_	_	_	82.6	40.67	0.28
Subtotal LTSS		02.0	10.01	\$ 1.90	•		•		02.0	70.01	\$ 1.90
				Ţ							Ţ
Total Medical Costs				\$ 444.16							\$ 436.42

Rate Cell: RC - EFP		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	sted Base Experier	ice
Member Months: 14,737 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Onit Type	рег 1,000	Service	F IVIF IVI	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	r IVIF IVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4.5	158.87	0.06	-	-	-	-	4.5	158.87	0.06
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	-		-		-		-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 0.06							\$ 0.06
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	15.4	\$ 654.48	\$ 0.84	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	15.4	\$ 654.48	\$ 0.84
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	4.6	1,815.14	0.69	-	-	-	-	4.6	1,815.14	0.69
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	8.2	189.75	0.13	-	-	-	-	8.2	189.75	0.13
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Procedures	465.1	51.08	1.98	-	-	-	-	465.1	51.08	1.98
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	77.5	85.22	0.55	-	-	-	-	77.5	85.22	0.55
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	1.3	834.64	0.09	-	-	-	-	1.3	834.64	0.09
Other Outpatient	Procedures	73.0	230.13	1.40	-	-	-	-	73.0	230.13	1.40
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 5.68							\$ 5.68
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	16.8	\$ 121.33	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	16.8	\$ 121.33	\$ 0.17
Anesthesia	Procedures	7.7	141.12	0.09	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	7.7	141.12	0.09
Inpatient Visits	Visits	-	141.12	0.00	_	_		_		141.12	0.00
MH/SA	Visits	13.5	97.45	0.11	_	_		_	13.5	97.45	0.11
Emergency Room	Visits	19.9	78.50	0.13	_	_		_	19.9	78.50	0.11
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	231.0	54.02	1.04		-	-	-	231.0	54.02	1.04
Maternity	Procedures	201.0	-	1.04	_	_		_	201.0	J4.02	1.04
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	344.7	14.27	0.41		-	-	-	344.7	14.27	0.41
Radiology	Procedures	32.2	48.43	0.41		-	-	-	32.2	48.43	0.41
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	134.7	39.19	0.13	-	-	-	-	134.7	39.19	0.13
Physical Exams	Visits	155.6	48.58	0.44	-	-	-	-	155.6	48.58	0.44
	Visits	1.5	78.44	0.03	-	-	-	-	1.5	78.44	0.03
Therapy Vision	Visits	7.6	78.46	0.01	-	-	-		7.6	78.46	0.01
Other Professional		93.2		1.58	-	-	-	_	93.2		1.58
Subtotal Professional	Procedures	93.2	203.33	\$ 4.79		-		<del>-</del>	93.2	203.33	\$ 4.79
Subtotal Floressional				φ <b>4.</b> 79							<b>\$4.73</b>
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	904.2	\$ 36.10	\$ 2.72	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.16)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	904.2	\$ 33.97	\$ 2.56
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	904.2	φ 30.10	\$ 2.72	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	904.2	φ 33.9 <i>1</i>	\$ 2.56
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	0.8	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	0.8	\$ 0.00 -	φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00	\$ U.UU -	-	φ 0.00	φ 0.00
Hospice	Days	0.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	-	-	\$ 0.00				<u> </u>		-	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Allemary				φ 0.00							φ U.UU
LTSS	_						• • • •	* • • •			
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	-	-	<u> </u>		-		<u> </u>		-	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.00							\$ 0.00
Total Medical Costs				\$ 13.25							\$ 13.09

Rate Cell:					Program		Tre				
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experier	ice
Member Months: 23,979		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Investigant Heavited											
Inpatient Hospital		404.5	0.075.55	<b>A</b> 00 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>A</b> (0.00)		<b>A</b> O OO	404.5	0.074.00	0.00.00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	194.5	\$ 2,275.55	\$ 36.88	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	194.5	\$ 2,274.32	\$ 36.86
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	4 040 05	400.07	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	4 047 75	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,214.1	1,218.35	123.27	-	(0.06)	-	-	1,214.1	1,217.75	123.21
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	5.9	1,695.53	0.84	-	-	-	-	5.9	1,695.53	0.84
Other Inpatient	Days	9.0	1,617.56	1.21			-	<u> </u>	9.0	1,617.56	1.21
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 162.20							\$ 162.12
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	402.5	\$ 563.41	\$ 18.90	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	402.5	\$ 563.41	\$ 18.90
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	60.7	1,397.39	7.07	-	-	-	-	60.7	1,397.39	7.07
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	154.1	200.13	2.57	_	_	_	_	154.1	200.13	2.57
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,064.1	40.81	7.02	_	_	_	-	2,064.1	40.81	7.02
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	66.8	756.71	4.21	_	_	_	-	66.8	756.71	4.21
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	370.9	661.26	20.44	_	_	_	-	370.9	661.26	20.44
Other Outpatient	Procedures	880.2	115.47	8.47	_	_	_	-	880.2	115.47	8.47
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 68.68	-		-				\$ 68.68
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	226.1	\$ 232.42	\$ 4.38	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	226.1	\$ 232.42	\$ 4.38
Anesthesia	Procedures	117.1	143.42	1.40	-	-	-	-	117.1	143.42	1.40
Inpatient Visits	Visits	372.2	137.04	4.25	-	-	-	-	372.2	137.04	4.25
MH/SA	Visits	6,427.3	105.36	56.43	-	-	-	-	6,427.3	105.36	56.43
Emergency Room	Visits	384.6	86.73	2.78	-	-	-	-	384.6	86.73	2.78
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,546.7	75.62	22.35	-	-	-	-	3,546.7	75.62	22.35
Maternity	Procedures	3.9	371.96	0.12	-	-	-	-	3.9	371.96	0.12
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,408.8	17.04	2.00	-	-	-	-	1,408.8	17.04	2.00
Radiology	Procedures	504.5	29.26	1.23	-	-	-	-	504.5	29.26	1.23
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	35.3	91.87	0.27	-	-	-	-	35.3	91.87	0.27
Physical Exams	Visits	947.8	72.04	5.69	-	-	-	-	947.8	72.04	5.69
Therapy	Visits	247.6	58.65	1.21	_	_	_	_	247.6	58.65	1.21
Vision	Visits	611.2	78.93	4.02	_	_	_	-	611.2	78.93	4.02
Other Professional	Procedures	15,585.8	49.86	64.76	0.04	_	_	_	15,595.4	49.86	64.80
Subtotal Professional	1100044.00	10,000.0	.0.00	\$ 170.89					10,000.1	10.00	\$ 170.93
Retail Pharmacy	0	40.000.4	<b>A.</b> FO. OO.	A 55.07	<b>*</b> 0.00	A (0.05)			40.000.4	A 54.00	0.50.00
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,388.1	\$ 53.93	\$ 55.67 <b>\$ 55.67</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.65)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	12,388.1	\$ 51.36	\$ 53.02 <b>\$ 53.02</b>
Gustotai Rotaii i Harridoy				Ψ 00.01							Ų 00.02
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	141.3	\$ 98.49	\$ 1.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	141.3	\$ 98.49	\$ 1.16
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,152.3	143.40	13.77	-	-	=	-	1,152.3	143.40	13.77
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-	=	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	-			\$ 14.93							\$ 14.93
LTSS											
	Dave		<b>*</b> 0 00	e 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00		<b>*</b> 0 00	<b># 0 00</b>
Nursing Home HCBS	Days	4 470 0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	4 470 0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	Procedures	4,173.6	114.75	39.91	-	-	-	-	4,173.6	114.75	39.91
Case Management	Procedures	3,486.9	21.41	6.22		-			3,486.9	21.41	6.22
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 46.13							\$ 46.13
Total Medical Costs				\$ 518.50							\$ 515.81
				• • • • •							

Rate Cell:					Program	Chango	Tre	nd			
CSHCN - Katie Beckett		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjusti		Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ice
Member Months: 1,200		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	723.1	\$ 4,005.89	\$ 241.38	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.12)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	723.1	\$ 4,003.90	\$ 241.26
		123.1	\$ 4,005.69	<b>Ф 241.30</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.12)	\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	123.1	\$ 4,003.90	\$ 241.20
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	4.047.0	4 074 00	-	-	(0.20)	-	-	4 2 4 7 . 0	4 070 40	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4,347.6	1,671.23	605.48	-	(0.30)	-	-	4,347.6	1,670.40	605.18
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-			-		-		-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 846.86							\$ 846.44
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	344.4	\$ 1,024.97	\$ 29.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	344.4	\$ 1,024.97	\$ 29.42
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	189.5	1,458.54	23.03	-	-	-	-	189.5	1,458.54	23.03
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	385.3	275.61	8.85	-	-	_	-	385.3	275.61	8.85
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Procedures	2,492.9	75.72	15.73	-	-	-	-	2,492.9	75.72	15.73
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	120.5	16.93	0.17	-	-	-	-	120.5	16.93	0.17
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	797.6	773.43	51.41	_	-	-	-	797.6	773.43	51.41
Other Outpatient	Procedures	5,707.3	131.45	62.52	_	_	_	_	5,707.3	131.45	62.52
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		5,1.51.15		\$ 191.13							\$ 191.13
Dunfannia and											
Professional	D	202.0	¢ 050 50	<b></b>	<b></b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b></b>	<b>#</b> 0.00	202.0	¢ 050 50	¢ 0 07
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	383.9	\$ 258.53	\$ 8.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	383.9	\$ 258.53	\$ 8.27
Anesthesia	Procedures	265.5	196.15	4.34	-	-	-	-	265.5	196.15	4.34
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,042.3	210.00	18.24	-	-	-	-	1,042.3	210.00	18.24
MH/SA	Visits	18,526.3	114.30	176.46	-	-	-	-	18,526.3	114.30	176.46
Emergency Room	Visits	512.5	104.19	4.45	-	-	-	-	512.5	104.19	4.45
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,153.3	85.67	29.65	-	-	-	-	4,153.3	85.67	29.65
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,022.0	13.38	1.14	-	-	-	-	1,022.0	13.38	1.14
Radiology	Procedures	906.6	23.82	1.80	-	-	-	-	906.6	23.82	1.80
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Physical Exams	Visits	1,085.1	69.78	6.31	-	-	-	-	1,085.1	69.78	6.31
Therapy	Visits	2,990.0	57.91	14.43	-	-	-	-	2,990.0	57.91	14.43
Vision	Visits	504.4	60.90	2.56	-	-	-	-	504.4	60.90	2.56
Other Professional	Procedures	150,686.9	36.66	460.31	2.26	-	-	-	151,426.7	36.66	462.57
Subtotal Professional		,		\$ 727.96		_					\$ 730.22
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	21,652.8	\$ 194.15	\$ 350.32	\$ 0.00	\$ (16.68)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	21,652.8	\$ 184.90	\$ 333.64
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts	21,002.0	ψ 134.13	\$ 350.32	Ψ 0.00	ψ (10.00)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	21,002.0	ψ 104.30	\$ 333.64
A a sillama											
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .	= 40 -	<b>*</b> 400.5-	<b>*</b> 40.07				* • • •		A 100 5-	
Transportation	Trips	748.6	\$ 160.29	\$ 10.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	748.6	\$ 160.29	\$ 10.00
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	24,750.1	114.59	236.34	-	-	-	-	24,750.1	114.59	236.34
Hospice	Days	-	-			-		-		-	-
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 246.34							\$ 246.34
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	53,632.7	98.28	439.24	-	-	-	-	53,632.7	98.28	439.24
Case Management	Procedures	33,577.0	23.33	65.29	_	_	_	_	33,577.0	23.33	65.29
Subtotal LTSS		33,011.0	20.00	\$ 504.53				_	30,011.0	20.00	\$ 504.53
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,867.14							\$ 2,852.30

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15		SFY 20	019 Base Experier	ice	Program Adjustr		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 35,319 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Dava	732.5	\$ 3,255.82	\$ 198.74	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	732.5	\$ 3,254.18	¢ 100 64
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	732.5	φ 3,233.62	\$ 190.74	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ U.UU	732.5	<b>⊅</b> 3,234.10	\$ 198.64
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,857.1	1,057.76	163.70	-	(0.08)	_	_	1,857.1	1,057.24	163.62
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,007.1	1,007.70	-	-	(0.00)		-	-	1,007.24	100.02
Other Inpatient	Days	71.1	2,493.92	14.77	_	(0.01)	_	_	71.1	2,492.23	14.76
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,		,	\$ 377.21		(2-2-7	-		•	,	\$ 377.02
Outpatient Hospital	\ /:-:4-	704.0	ф <b>г</b> оо ог	¢ 07.04	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	704.0	£ 500 05	¢ 27.04
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits Visits	761.2 128.3	\$ 593.35 1,969.12	\$ 37.64 21.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	761.2 128.3	\$ 593.35 1,969.12	\$ 37.64 21.05
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	352.5	277.43	8.15	-	-	-	-	352.5	277.43	8.15
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,761.7	45.30	14.20	-	-	-	-	3,761.7	45.30	14.20
Outpatient Pathology/Lat. Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	5,761.7 579.1	301.93	14.20	-	-	-	-	5,761.7 579.1	301.93	14.57
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	526.8	539.38	23.68					526.8	539.38	23.68
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,289.9	132.19	36.24	_	_	_	_	3,289.9	132.19	36.24
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		0,200.0	102.10	\$ 155.53					0,200.0	102.10	\$ 155.53
Professional		0.40 =				* * * * *			0.40.5		
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	343.5	\$ 363.02	\$ 10.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	343.5	\$ 363.02	\$ 10.39
Anesthesia	Procedures	272.2	203.66	4.62	-	-	-	-	272.2	203.66	4.62
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,076.7	221.45	19.87	-	-	-	-	1,076.7	221.45	19.87
MH/SA	Visits	10,704.0	105.55	94.15	-	-	-	-	10,704.0	105.55	94.15
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits Visits	798.4 4,733.4	82.81 88.86	5.51 35.05	-	-	-	-	798.4 4,733.4	82.81 88.86	5.51 35.05
Maternity	Procedures	4,733.4	00.00	-	-	-	-	-	4,733.4	00.00	35.05
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,178.4	- 17.72	1.74	_	_		_	1,178.4	17.72	1.74
Radiology	Procedures	1,058.0	29.49	2.60	_	_	_	_	1,058.0	29.49	2.60
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	63.7	524.06	2.78	_	_	_	_	63.7	524.06	2.78
Physical Exams	Visits	1,011.3	84.61	7.13	-	-		-	1,011.3	84.61	7.13
Therapy	Visits	473.1	67.97	2.68	-	_	_	_	473.1	67.97	2.68
Vision	Visits	674.3	86.13	4.84	_	_	_	_	674.3	86.13	4.84
Other Professional	Procedures	38,737.0	70.82	228.62	0.64	-	-	-	38,845.5	70.82	229.26
Subtotal Professional				\$ 419.98		<del>.</del>		-			\$ 420.62
Patail Pharmany											
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	17,696.1	\$ 118.07	\$ 174.12	\$ 0.00	\$ (8.29)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	17,696.1	\$ 112.45	\$ 165.83
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	,000	ψ 110.01	\$ 174.12	Ψ 0.00	ψ (0.20)	<b>.</b>	Ψ 0.00	,000	<b>V</b> 1.12.10	\$ 165.83
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	245.3	\$ 78.26	\$ 1.60	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	245.3	\$ 78.26	\$ 1.60
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	3,834.9	184.03	58.81	-	-	-	-	3,834.9	184.03	58.81
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 60.41				_	•		\$ 60.41
LTSS											
	Dave		¢ 0 00	20.02	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00		¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00
Nursing Home HCBS	Days	9,167.7	\$ 0.00 121.13	\$ 0.00 92.54	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 -	9,167.7	\$ 0.00 121.13	\$ 0.00 92.54
Case Management	Procedures Procedures	9,167.7	26.58	92.54 21.01	0.03	-	-	-	9,167.7	26.58	92.5 <del>4</del> 21.04
Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	3,404.4	20.30	\$ 113.55	0.03	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	9,491.9	20.00	\$ 113.58
				Ų 1.10.00							ψ σ. σσ
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,300.80							\$ 1,292.99

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI >= 15		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 22,228 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Subgory of Service	Ome Type	po: 1,000	0011100	1 1111 111	Aujuotinont	Aujuounone	Aujuotinont	Aujuotinont	por 1,000	0011100	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	634.4	\$ 2,294.40	\$ 121.29	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	634.4	\$ 2,293.26	\$ 121.23
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days		<del>-</del>		-		-	-		<del>-</del>	<del>-</del> .
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,406.1	1,204.91	241.59	-	(0.12)	-	-	2,406.1	1,204.31	241.47
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	53.8	1,236.47	5.54	-	-	-	-	53.8	1,236.47	5.54
Other Inpatient	Days	119.5	867.53	8.64					119.5	867.53	8.64
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 377.06							\$ 376.88
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	979.7	\$ 521.68	\$ 42.59	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	979.7	\$ 521.68	\$ 42.59
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	85.9	1,736.95	12.43	· -	· -	· -	· <u>-</u>	85.9	1,736.95	12.43
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	281.4	206.42	4.84	-	-	-	-	281.4	206.42	4.84
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,439.4	39.57	14.64	-	-	_	-	4,439.4	39.57	14.64
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	292.1	394.74	9.61	_	-	_	-	292.1	394.74	9.61
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	238.3	354.48	7.04	-	-	_	_	238.3	354.48	7.04
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,212.2	139.19	14.06	_	-	_	_	1,212.2	139.19	14.06
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 105.21		_		-			\$ 105.21
Professional											
Professional	D	244.0	¢ 000 47	<b></b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b></b>	<b>#</b> 0.00	244.0	¢ 000 47	¢ c 00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	314.9	\$ 262.17	\$ 6.88	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	314.9	\$ 262.17	\$ 6.88
Anesthesia	Procedures	202.2	159.67	2.69	-	-	-	-	202.2	159.67	2.69
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,728.2	128.18	18.46	-	-	-	-	1,728.2	128.18	18.46
MH/SA	Visits	6,306.6	108.76	57.16	-	-	-	-	6,306.6	108.76	57.16
Emergency Room	Visits	968.4	89.22	7.20	-	-	-	-	968.4	89.22	7.20
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,020.5	80.56	26.99	-	-	-	-	4,020.5	80.56	26.99
Maternity	Procedures	55.1	398.55	1.83	-	-	-	-	55.1	398.55	1.83
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,030.9	24.40	4.13	-	-	-	-	2,030.9	24.40	4.13
Radiology	Procedures	1,242.0	32.75	3.39	-	-	-	-	1,242.0	32.75	3.39
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	112.6	3,075.53	28.87	-	-	-	-	112.6	3,075.53	28.87
Physical Exams	Visits	717.5	77.94	4.66	-	-	-	-	717.5	77.94	4.66
Therapy	Visits	341.7	61.80	1.76	-	-	-	-	341.7	61.80	1.76
Vision	Visits	592.0	84.12	4.15	-	-	-	-	592.0	84.12	4.15
Other Professional	Procedures	32,982.7	32.76	90.03	0.16	-		-	33,041.4	32.76	90.19
Subtotal Professional				\$ 258.20							\$ 258.36
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	20,760.2	\$ 85.84	\$ 148.51	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	20,760.2	\$ 81.76	\$ 141.44
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 148.51	-	, ,					\$ 141.44
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	414.6	\$ 81.05	\$ 2.80	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	414.6	\$ 81.05	\$ 2.80
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,088.7	169.48	29.50	ψ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	2,088.7	169.48	29.50
Hospice	Days	2,000.7	103.40	20.00	-	-	_	-	2,000.7	100.40	23.30
Subtotal Ancillary	Days			\$ 32.30							\$ 32.30
l											
LTSS	D		* ^ ^	<b>6000</b>	* ^ ^ ^	<b>*</b> • • • •	* ^ ^ ^	* ^ ^ ^		<b>*</b> • • • •	* ^ ^ ^
Nursing Home	Days	40.00= 5	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	40.005.5	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	12,225.2	90.44	92.14	-	-	-	-	12,225.2	90.44	92.14
Case Management	Procedures	5,303.8	24.03	10.62	0.01	-			5,308.8	24.03	10.63
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 102.76							\$ 102.77
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,024.04							\$ 1,016.96

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Substitute Care		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjusti		Trei Adjustr		Adjus	sted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 32,284 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
	•	•				•	•	•	• •		
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	367.4	\$ 1,652.88	\$ 50.60	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	367.4	\$ 1,651.90	\$ 50.57
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	39.4	731.49	2.40	-	- -	-	-	39.4	731.49	2.40
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,889.8	1,040.89	250.66	-	(0.13)	-	-	2,889.8	1,040.35	250.53
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	44.9	1,380.27	5.16	-	-	-	-	44.9	1,380.27	5.16
Other Inpatient	Days	29.2	1,398.74	3.40		-		-	29.2	1,398.74	3.40
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 312.22							\$ 312.06
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,053.7	\$ 440.18	\$ 38.65	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,053.7	\$ 440.18	\$ 38.65
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	64.6	1,611.13	8.67	-	-	-	-	64.6	1,611.13	8.67
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	239.6	201.30	4.02	-	-	-	-	239.6	201.30	4.02
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Procedures	3,141.2	43.82	11.47	-	-	-	-	3,141.2	43.82	11.47
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	130.4	243.82	2.65	-	-	-	-	130.4	243.82	2.65
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	543.3	329.29	14.91	-	-	-	-	543.3	329.29	14.91
Other Outpatient	Procedures	878.3	131.02	9.59	-	-	-	-	878.3	131.02	9.59
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 89.96							\$ 89.96
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	251.2	\$ 192.03	\$ 4.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	251.2	\$ 192.03	\$ 4.02
Anesthesia	Procedures	129.4	191.05	2.06	Ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	129.4	191.05	2.06
Inpatient Visits	Visits	901.2	120.90	9.08	_	_	_	_	901.2	120.90	9.08
MH/SA	Visits	7,758.2	105.89	68.46			_	_	7,758.2	105.89	68.46
Emergency Room	Visits	916.4	81.71	6.24	-	-		-	916.4	81.71	6.24
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,930.9	68.58	28.18	-	-		_	4,930.9	68.58	28.18
Maternity	Procedures	49.0	357.62	1.46			_	_	49.0	357.62	1.46
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,304.5	28.91	7.96	-	-		-	3,304.5	28.91	7.96
Radiology	Procedures	872.4	31.22	2.27	-	-	-	-	872.4	31.22	2.27
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	44.2	21.71	0.08	-	-	-	-	44.2	21.71	0.08
Physical Exams	Visits	2,035.9	66.66	11.31	-	-	-	-	2,035.9	66.66	11.31
	Visits	2,033.9	84.86	1.54	-	-	-	-	2,033.9	84.86	
Therapy Vision			84.13	3.59	-	-	-	-	512.1		1.54 3.59
Other Professional	Visits	512.1			0.03	-	-	-		84.13	
Subtotal Professional	Procedures	7,317.1	63.45	38.69 <b>\$ 184.94</b>	0.03	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	7,322.8	63.45	38.72 <b>\$ 184.97</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 104.94							\$ 104.9 <i>1</i>
Retail Pharmacy		40.074.0				<b>*</b> (0.04)	*		40.074.0	<b>.</b> <del>.</del>	
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	10,974.6	\$ 46.90	\$ 42.89 <b>\$ 42.89</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	10,974.6	\$ 44.67	\$ 40.85 <b>\$ 40.85</b>
Ancillary										4-4	4
Transportation	Trips	302.7	\$ 78.09	\$ 1.97	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	302.7	\$ 78.09	\$ 1.97
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	476.7	119.81	4.76	-	-	-	-	476.7	119.81	4.76
Hospice	Days	-	-	<u> </u>		-		<u>-</u>		-	<u> </u>
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 6.73							\$ 6.73
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	936.4	90.99	7.10	· -	-	-	-	936.4	90.99	7.10
Case Management	Procedures	1,808.7	31.71	4.78	-	-	-	-	1,808.7	31.71	4.78
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 11.88		·					\$ 11.88
Total Medical Costs				\$ 648.62							\$ 646.45

Rate Cell: ME - F 19-24		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	псе
Member Months: 86,726 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
-		P-01-1,000							P-01 1,000		
Inpatient Hospital	_	405.0				A (0.07)			405.0		* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	105.3	\$ 2,416.87	\$ 21.20	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	105.3	\$ 2,408.89	\$ 21.13
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	(0.07)	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	439.4	567.53	20.78	-	(0.07)	-	-	439.4	565.62	20.71
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	- 0.474.00	- 0.50	-	-	-	-	-	0.474.00	-
Other Inpatient	Days	3.1	2,171.93	0.56		-		<u> </u>	3.1	2,171.93	0.56
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 42.54							\$ 42.40
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	648.4	\$ 547.45	\$ 29.58	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	648.4	\$ 547.45	\$ 29.58
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	56.6	1,423.73	6.71	-	-	-	-	56.6	1,423.73	6.71
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	133.2	256.82	2.85	-	-	_	-	133.2	256.82	2.85
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Procedures	4,655.0	45.40	17.61	_	_	_	-	4,655.0	45.40	17.61
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	165.9	888.77	12.29	_	_	_	-	165.9	888.77	12.29
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	156.3	493.01	6.42	-	_	_	_	156.3	493.01	6.42
Other Outpatient	Procedures	360.2	145.27	4.36	_	_	_	_	360.2	145.27	4.36
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1.00044.00	000.2	110.21	\$ 79.82							\$ 79.82
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	253.0	\$ 190.67	\$ 4.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	253.0	\$ 190.67	\$ 4.02
Anesthesia	Procedures	78.3	144.12	0.94	-	-	-	-	78.3	144.12	0.94
Inpatient Visits	Visits	287.4	100.64	2.41	-	-	-	-	287.4	100.64	2.41
MH/SA	Visits	2,517.5	92.47	19.40	-	-	-	-	2,517.5	92.47	19.40
Emergency Room	Visits	662.0	78.13	4.31	-	-	-	-	662.0	78.13	4.31
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,609.4	62.57	18.82	-	-	-	-	3,609.4	62.57	18.82
Maternity	Procedures	3.8	63.51	0.02	-	-	-	-	3.8	63.51	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,740.0	20.05	6.25	-	-	-	-	3,740.0	20.05	6.25
Radiology	Procedures	1,032.1	41.04	3.53	-	-	-	-	1,032.1	41.04	3.53
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	260.2	144.79	3.14	-	-	-	-	260.2	144.79	3.14
Physical Exams	Visits	685.6	59.86	3.42	-	-	-	-	685.6	59.86	3.42
Therapy	Visits	466.7	55.29	2.15	-	-	-	-	466.7	55.29	2.15
Vision	Visits	517.5	75.37	3.25	-	-	-	-	517.5	75.37	3.25
Other Professional	Procedures	958.7	81.49	6.51	-	-	_	_	958.7	81.49	6.51
Subtotal Professional				\$ 78.17	-	-	•	-			\$ 78.17
B. (-1) Blooms											
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,708.4	\$ 54.28	\$ 39.39	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.17)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	8,708.4	\$ 51.29	\$ 37.22
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Octipis	0,700.4	ψ 54.20	\$ 39.39	ψ 0.00	Ψ (2.11)	\$ 0.00	ψ 0.00	0,700.4	ψ 31.29	\$ 37.22
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	162.2	\$ 80.62	\$ 1.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	162.2	\$ 80.62	\$ 1.09
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	170.7	ֆ 60.62 115.97	1.65	\$ 0.00 -	\$ U.UU -	φ 0.00		170.7	ֆ 60.62 115.97	\$ 1.09 1.65
		170.7	115.97	1.05	-	-	-	-	170.7	115.97	1.05
Hospice	Days			\$ 2.74							\$ 2.74
Subtotal Ancillary				<b>\$ 2.74</b>							<b>\$ 2.74</b>
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	5.9	61.17	0.03	-	-	-		5.9	61.17	0.03
Case Management	Procedures	123.5	26.24	0.27	-	-	_	-	123.5	26.24	0.27
Subtotal LTSS		.==.3		\$ 0.30	-						\$ 0.30
Total Medical Costs				\$ 242.96							\$ 240.65

Injanient Well Newborn   Days	Rate Cell: ME - F 25-29		SFY 2019 Base Experience			Program Change Adjustments		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	псе
injustient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delives   Days	•	Unit Type			РМРМ							РМРМ
injustient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delives   Days	Innetiont Hoonital											
Injoinent Well Newborn   Days		Dovo	101.0	¢ 2 224 92	¢ 25 57	00.00	¢ (0.12)	00.00	0.00	101.0	¢ 2 227 20	\$ 35.45
Incident MHSA  Day's 765.2 631.48 40.27				φ 2,234.03	φ 33.37	φ 0.00	φ (0.12)	φ 0.00	φ 0.00		Φ 2,221.29	φ 30.40
Inipatient Maternity Delivory   Day's				621.40	40.27	-	(0.14)	-	-		620.20	40.13
Other Impattent   Dolys				031.40	40.27		(0.14)	-	-		029.29	40.13
Subtotal Ingatient Hospital				1 5/3 0/	- 0.18		-	-	-		1 5/3 0/	0.18
Outpatient Hospital		Days	1.4	1,040.04						1.4	1,545.54	\$ 75.76
Öulpaleint Emergency Room         Visits         683.0         \$571.30         \$30.28         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$30.0         \$571.30         \$3         \$3571.30         \$3         \$30.28         \$5.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$30.0         \$571.30         \$3	Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				φ / 0.02							φ / 3./ 0
Öutpaleient Emergency Room         Valiat         638.0         \$ 571.30         \$ 30.28         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 30.0         \$ 571.30         \$ 3           Outpaleient Endislogy         Procedures         166.1         244.16         3.38         -         -         -         -         6.5         3 1483.57         3 7           Outpaleien Radiology         Procedures         166.1         244.16         3.38         -         -         -         -         4.877.2         45.79         1           Outpaleien Harbody/Lat         Procedures         218.5         783.05         14.26         -         -         -         -         218.5         783.05         1         1         1         1         1         10.77         1         1         247.72         45.79         1         1         1         -         -         -         -         4.877.2         45.79         1         1         1         -         -         -         215.5         783.05         1         1         -         -         -         215.5         783.05         1         1         -         -         -         -         248.53         1         1 <t< td=""><td>Outpatient Hospital</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Raingery		Visits	636.0	\$ 571.30	\$ 30.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	636.0	\$ 571.30	\$ 30.28
Outpatent Radiology		Visits	65.3	1.483.57	8.07		· <u>-</u>	· -	· <u>-</u>			8.07
Outpaient Pathology/Lab   Procedures   4,877.2   45,79   18,61             4,877.2   45,79   18,00						-	-	-	-			3.38
Outpalent Pharmacy						-	-	-	-			18.61
Outpatient MH/SA						-	-	-	-			14.26
Other Outpatient   Procedures   387.0   167.46   5.40   387.0   167.46   \$9.057   \$9.0						_	_	-	_			10.57
Subtoal Outpatient Hospital   S 90.57   S 90		Procedures				_	_	-	_			5.40
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery   Procedures   360.0   \$187.02   \$5.61   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$187.02   \$5.61   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$187.02   \$5.61   \$0.00							-	-	_			\$ 90.57
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery   Procedures   360.0   \$187.02   \$5.61   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$187.02   \$5.61   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$187.02   \$5.61   \$0.00												
Anesthesia												
Inpalent Visits						\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00			\$ 5.61
MiHSA						-	-	-	-			1.21
Emergency Room   Visits   695.5   81.09   4.70   -   -   -   -   695.5   81.09	Inpatient Visits			98.92		-	-	-	-			4.52
Office/Home Visits/Consults	MH/SA					-	-	-	-			40.78
Maternity						-	-	-	-			4.70
Pathology/Lab						-	-	-	-			20.75
Radiology	Maternity	Procedures			0.03	-	-	-	-			0.03
Office Administered Drugs   Procedures   286.1   218.12   5.20         286.1   218.12   Physical Exams   Visits   641.0   58.79   3.14         641.0   58.79   709.9   57.14   709.9   57.14   709.9   57.14   709.9   57.14   709.9   57.14   709.9   70.14   709.9   70.14   70.15   70.19   70.14   70.15	Pathology/Lab	Procedures				-	-	-	-			10.40
Physical Exams	Radiology	Procedures	1,217.6	42.28	4.29	-	-	-	-	1,217.6	42.28	4.29
Therapy	Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	286.1	218.12	5.20	-	-	-	-	286.1	218.12	5.20
Vision	Physical Exams	Visits	641.0	58.79	3.14	-	-	-	-	641.0	58.79	3.14
Other Professional   Procedures   979.4   74.25   6.06       979.4   74.25   5.15   5.11   5.	Therapy	Visits	709.9	57.14	3.38	-	-	-	-	709.9	57.14	3.38
Subtotal Professional   Subtotal Professional   Subtotal Professional   Subtotal Professional   Subtotal Pharmacy   Scripts   15,198.7   \$55.42   \$70.19   \$0.00   \$(3.86)   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$15,198.7   \$52.37   \$6   \$6   \$15,198.7	Vision	Visits	342.7	67.93	1.94	-	-	-	-	342.7	67.93	1.94
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Scripts 15,198.7 \$55.42 \$70.19  Retail Pharmacy Scripts 15,198.7 \$55.42 \$70.19   Ancillary Transportation Trips 236.9 \$82.07 \$1.62 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 236.9 \$82.07 \$ DME/Prosthetics Procedures 291.0 108.03 2.62 291.0 108.03   Hospice Days 1.7 144.41 0.02 1.7 144.41  Subtotal Ancillary  LTSS Nursing Home Days Days 11.7 \$298.30 \$0.29 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.70 \$1.7 \$298.30 \$ HCBS Procedures 0.5	Other Professional	Procedures	979.4	74.25	6.06	-	-	-	-	979.4	74.25	6.06
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   15,198.7   \$55.42   \$70.19   \$0.00   \$(3.86)   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$15,198.7   \$52.37   \$6	Subtotal Professional				\$ 112.01							\$ 112.01
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   15,198.7   \$55.42   \$70.19   \$0.00   \$(3.86)   \$0.00   \$0.00   \$15,198.7   \$52.37   \$6	Potail Pharmacu											
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$70.19   \$6	_	Scripte	15 109 7	¢ 55 42	¢ 70 10	00.00	¢ (3.86)	90.00	0.00	15 109 7	¢ 52 37	\$ 66.33
Transportation         Trips         236.9         \$82.07         \$1.62         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$236.9         \$82.07         \$           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         291.0         108.03         2.62         -         -         -         -         -         291.0         108.03           Hospice         Days         1.7         144.41         0.02         -         -         -         -         -         1.7         144.41           Subtotal Ancillary           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         11.7         \$298.30         \$0.29         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$1.7         \$298.30         \$1.7           HCBS         Procedures         0.5         -<		ocripts	13,190.7	ψ 55.42		ψ 0.00	ψ (3.00)	ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	13,190.7	ψ 32.31	\$ 66.33
Transportation         Trips         236.9         \$ 82.07         \$ 1.62         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 236.9         \$ 82.07         \$ 1.62         \$ 0.00 <t< td=""><td>Ancillary</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Ancillary											
DME/Prosthetics	,	Tripe	236.0	¢ 92 07	¢ 1.62	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	236.0	¢ 82 07	\$ 1.62
Hospice   Days   1.7   144.41   0.02     -   1.7   144.41												\$ 1.62 2.62
Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 4.26           LTSS         Days         11.7         \$ 298.30         \$ 0.29         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 11.7         \$ 298.30												0.02
LTSS Nursing Home Days 11.7 \$298.30 \$0.29 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 11.7 \$298.30 \$ HCBS Procedures 0.5		Days	1.7	144.41						1.7	144.41	\$ <b>4.26</b>
Nursing Home         Days         11.7         \$ 298.30         \$ 0.29         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         \$ 11.7         \$ 298.30         \$ HCBS           HCBS         Procedures         0.5         - <td>Subtotal Affelliary</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td><b>⊅ 4.∠</b>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td><b>\$ 4.26</b></td>	Subtotal Affelliary				<b>⊅ 4.∠</b> 0							<b>\$ 4.26</b>
HCBS         Procedures         0.5         -												
Case Management Procedures 166.6 32.42 0.45 166.6 32.42		Days		\$ 298.30	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	11.7	\$ 298.30	\$ 0.29
	HCBS			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal LTSS \$ 0.74	Case Management	Procedures	166.6	32.42			<u> </u>		<u> </u>	166.6	32.42	0.45
	Subtotal LTSS		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	\$ 0.74							\$ 0.74
Total Medical Costs \$ 353.79	Total Medical Costs				¢ 252 70							\$ 349.67

Rate Cell: ME - F 30-39		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	sted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 46,738 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
		-									
Inpatient Hospital	5	007.0	<b>A.O. 405.00</b>	<b>A.40.00</b>	<b>*</b> • • • •	0 (0 40)		<b>A.O.O.O.</b>	007.0	0.0450.44	0.40.00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	267.2	\$ 2,165.33	\$ 48.22	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.16)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	267.2	\$ 2,158.14	\$ 48.06
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1 760 0	500.01	- 73.71	-	- (0.25)	-	-	1 760 0	498.32	73.46
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	1,769.0	500.01	73.71	-	(0.25)	-	-	1,769.0	490.32	73.40
Other Inpatient	Days	11.6	1,478.63	1.43	-	-	<u>-</u>	-	11.6	1,478.63	1.43
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	11.0	1,470.03	\$ 123.36	<del></del>	<del>-</del>		<del></del>	11.0	1,470.03	\$ 122.95
Captotal Inpution Floopital				Ų 120.00							Ų 122.00
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	677.6	\$ 600.85	\$ 33.93	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	677.6	\$ 600.85	\$ 33.93
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	94.8	1,722.18	13.61	· -	· -	· -	· -	94.8	1,722.18	13.61
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	301.7	312.63	7.86	-	-	-	-	301.7	312.63	7.86
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Procedures	4,921.8	46.15	18.93	-	-	-	-	4,921.8	46.15	18.93
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	303.7	1,237.57	31.32	-	-	-	-	303.7	1,237.57	31.32
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	293.1	448.26	10.95	-	-	-	-	293.1	448.26	10.95
Other Outpatient	Procedures	640.1	169.48	9.04	-	-	-	-	640.1	169.48	9.04
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 125.64	-						\$ 125.64
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	491.5	\$ 193.36	\$ 7.92	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	491.5	\$ 193.36	\$ 7.92
Anesthesia	Procedures	156.3	136.69	1.78	-	-	-	-	156.3	136.69	1.78
Inpatient Visits	Visits	750.8	98.13	6.14	-	-	-	-	750.8	98.13	6.14
MH/SA	Visits	9,518.5	81.01	64.26	-	-	-	-	9,518.5	81.01	64.26
Emergency Room	Visits	804.5	89.79	6.02	-	-	-	-	804.5	89.79	6.02
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,896.8	63.13	25.76	-	-	-	-	4,896.8	63.13	25.76
Maternity	Procedures	1.8	134.91	0.02	-	-	-	-	1.8	134.91	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,865.7	35.09	14.23	-	-	-	-	4,865.7	35.09	14.23
Radiology	Procedures	1,640.1	46.68	6.38	-	-	-	-	1,640.1	46.68	6.38
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	318.9	362.38	9.63	-	-	-	-	318.9	362.38	9.63
Physical Exams	Visits	603.5	60.05	3.02	-	-	-	-	603.5	60.05	3.02
Therapy	Visits	1,060.8	54.64	4.83	-	-	-	-	1,060.8	54.64	4.83
Vision	Visits	300.9	67.41	1.69	-	-	-	-	300.9	67.41	1.69
Other Professional	Procedures	1,474.3	64.55	7.93		-		-	1,474.3	64.55	7.93
Subtotal Professional				\$ 159.61							\$ 159.61
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	25,037.7	\$ 57.81	\$ 120.61	\$ 0.00	\$ (6.63)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	25,037.7	\$ 54.63	\$ 113.98
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	20p.0	20,007.7	ψ O1.O1	\$ 120.61	ψ 0.00	\$ (0.00)	ψ 5.50	ψ 0.00	20,007.7	Ţ 04.00	\$ 113.98
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	292.1	\$ 81.75	\$ 1.99	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	292.1	\$ 81.75	\$ 1.99
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	430.3	121.31	4.35	\$ 0.00 -	\$ U.UU -	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	430.3	121.31	ф 1.99 4.35
Hospice	Days	430.3 2.9	540.19	0.13	-	-	-	-	430.3 2.9	540.19	0.13
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	2.9	540.19	\$ 6.47		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	2.9	040.19	\$ <b>6.47</b>
- Indiana				ψ ψ. τι							ψ 0.47
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	23.9	\$ 276.29	\$ 0.55	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	23.9	\$ 276.29	\$ 0.55
HCBS	Procedures	6.8	70.16	0.04	-	-	-	-	6.8	70.16	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	351.0	50.94	1.49		<u>-</u>		-	351.0	50.94	1.49
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.08			<u> </u>			<u> </u>	\$ 2.08
Total Medical Costs				¢ 527 77							¢ 520 72
Total Medical Costs				\$ 537.77							\$ 530.73

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49		SFY 20	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 50,458 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Cervice	Omt Type	per 1,000	CCIVICE	1 1911 191	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Adjustillelit	Aujustinent	per 1,000	CELVICE	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	502.3	\$ 2,462.69	\$ 103.09	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.35)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	502.3	\$ 2,454.33	\$ 102.74
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	971.2	692.19	56.02	-	(0.19)	-	-	971.2	689.84	55.83
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	. <del>.</del> .		-	-	. <del>-</del>	-	-		<del>-</del>	
Other Inpatient	Days	131.8	429.82	4.72		(0.02)		-	131.8	428.00	4.70
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 163.83							\$ 163.27
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	820.1	\$ 646.28	\$ 44.17	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	820.1	\$ 646.28	\$ 44.17
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	233.3	1,555.27	30.24	-	-	-	-	233.3	1,555.27	30.24
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	838.3	215.59	15.06	-	_	-	_	838.3	215.59	15.06
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,498.9	36.28	22.67	_	_	_	_	7,498.9	36.28	22.67
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	612.6	374.12	19.10	_	_	_	_	612.6	374.12	19.10
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	307.1	505.28	12.93	-	_	-	_	307.1	505.28	12.93
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,351.9	172.56	19.44	-	_	-	_	1,351.9	172.56	19.44
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		.,,		\$ 163.61							\$ 163.61
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,019.0	\$ 211.51	\$ 17.96	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,019.0	\$ 211.51	\$ 17.96
Anesthesia	Procedures	315.4	141.53	3.72	-	-	-	-	315.4	141.53	3.72
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,064.6	91.98	8.16	-	-	-	-	1,064.6	91.98	8.16
MH/SA	Visits	7,041.6	92.02	54.00	-	-	-	-	7,041.6	92.02	54.00
Emergency Room	Visits	950.2	88.91	7.04	-	-	-	-	950.2	88.91	7.04
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	7,035.7	65.29	38.28	-	-	-	-	7,035.7	65.29	38.28
Maternity	Procedures	1.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,601.0	27.40	12.79	-	-	-	-	5,601.0	27.40	12.79
Radiology	Procedures	3,349.4	53.02	14.80	-	-	-	-	3,349.4	53.02	14.80
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	378.1	269.48	8.49	-	-	-	-	378.1	269.48	8.49
Physical Exams	Visits	795.1	64.75	4.29	-	-	-	-	795.1	64.75	4.29
Therapy	Visits	1,745.1	57.42	8.35	-	-	-	-	1,745.1	57.42	8.35
Vision	Visits	540.2	69.09	3.11	-	-	-	-	540.2	69.09	3.11
Other Professional	Procedures	2,407.8	55.67	11.17				<u>-</u>	2,407.8	55.67	11.17
Subtotal Professional				\$ 192.16		_					\$ 192.16
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	29,680.0	\$ 67.74	\$ 167.55	\$ 0.00	\$ (9.22)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	29,680.0	\$ 64.01	\$ 158.33
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,	·	\$ 167.55		. , ,		<u> </u>			\$ 158.33
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	294.7	\$ 75.34	\$ 1.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	294.7	\$ 75.34	\$ 1.85
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	830.1	110.74	7.66	φ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00	\$ 0.00 -	830.1	110.74	7.66
Hospice	Days	1.3	560.29	0.06	-	-	-	-	1.3	560.29	0.06
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	1.5	300.29	\$ 9.57				<del></del>	1.5	300.29	\$ 9.57
,				-							
LTSS	_	<b></b> :	* 054.65					<b>.</b>	<b></b> .		<b>.</b>
Nursing Home	Days	78.4	\$ 254.20	\$ 1.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	78.4	\$ 254.20	\$ 1.66
HCBS	Procedures	6.6	54.61	0.03	-	-	-	-	6.6	54.61	0.03
Case Management	Procedures	190.1	45.46	0.72		-		<u> </u>	190.1	45.46	0.72
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.41							\$ 2.41
Total Medical Costs				\$ 699.13							\$ 689.35

Rate Cell: ME - F 50-64		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 132,679	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Onit Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	545.2	\$ 2,313.39	\$ 105.11	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.36)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	545.2	\$ 2,305.46	\$ 104.75
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	461.5	580.57	22.33	-	(0.08)	-	-	461.5	578.49	22.25
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	98.5	550.85	4.52		(0.02)		-	98.5	548.41	4.50
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 131.96							\$ 131.50
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	477.0	\$ 682.57	\$ 27.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	477.0	\$ 682.57	\$ 27.13
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	326.4	1,519.66	41.34	-	-	-	-	326.4	1,519.66	41.34
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	988.2	262.19	21.59	-	-	-	-	988.2	262.19	21.59
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,279.1	30.99	18.80	-	-	-	-	7,279.1	30.99	18.80
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	870.6	400.71	29.07	-	-	-	-	870.6	400.71	29.07
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	129.9	435.93	4.72	-	-	-	-	129.9	435.93	4.72
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,723.8	140.06	20.12	-	-	-	-	1,723.8	140.06	20.12
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 162.77							\$ 162.77
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,310.5	\$ 204.75	\$ 22.36	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,310.5	\$ 204.75	\$ 22.36
Anesthesia	Procedures	395.9	126.41	4.17	-	-	-	-	395.9	126.41	4.17
Inpatient Visits	Visits	943.4	82.93	6.52	_	_	_	_	943.4	82.93	6.52
MH/SA	Visits	3,062.6	98.19	25.06	_	_	_	_	3,062.6	98.19	25.06
Emergency Room	Visits	607.9	90.60	4.59	_	_	_	_	607.9	90.60	4.59
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6.931.8	66.36	38.33	_	_	_	_	6,931.8	66.36	38.33
Maternity	Procedures	0.2	-	-	_	_	_	_	0,001.0	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,663.3	22.97	10.84	_	_	_	_	5,663.3	22.97	10.84
Radiology	Procedures	3,515.7	55.81	16.35	_	_	_	_	3,515.7	55.81	16.35
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	369.6	170.48	5.25	_	_	_		369.6	170.48	5.25
Physical Exams	Visits	869.8	63.47	4.60	_	_			869.8	63.47	4.60
Therapy	Visits	2,225.7	57.69	10.70	_	_	_		2,225.7	57.69	10.70
Vision	Visits	678.7	65.24	3.69	_	_	_		678.7	65.24	3.69
Other Professional	Procedures	3,234.8	57.80	15.58	-	-		-	3,234.8	57.80	15.58
Subtotal Professional	riocedules	3,234.0	37.00	\$ 168.04					3,234.0	37.00	\$ 168.04
D. C. V. Div.											
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	37,731.9	\$ 54.53	\$ 171.47	\$ 0.00	\$ (9.43)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	37,731.9	\$ 51.53	\$ 162.04
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,-	7	\$ 171.47	+	<del>+ ()</del>		<del>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </del>		* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	\$ 162.04
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	203.1	\$ 88.04	\$ 1.49	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	203.1	\$ 88.04	\$ 1.49
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,019.7	95.91	8.15	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	-	ψ 0.00 -	1,019.7	95.91	8.15
Hospice	Days	93.8	199.62	1.56	-	-	<u>-</u>	- -	93.8	199.62	1.56
Subtotal Ancillary	24,4	00.0	100.02	\$ 11.20						100.02	\$ 11.20
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	123.1	\$ 267.99	\$ 2.75	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	123.1	\$ 267.99	\$ 2.75
HCBS	Procedures	55.5	43.28	0.20	\$ 0.00 -	φ υ.υυ	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	55.5	\$ 267.99 43.28	\$ 2.75 0.20
Case Management	Procedures	101.8	49.49	0.20	-	-	-	-	101.8	43.26 49.49	0.42
Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	101.0	49.49	\$ 3.37		<u>-</u>	<u>-</u>	<del>-</del>	101.0	45.45	\$ 3.37
L											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 648.81							\$ 638.92

Rate Cell: ME - M 19-24		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 91,011 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI	Aujustment	Aujustment	Aujustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	81.2	\$ 2,084.95	\$ 14.11	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	81.2	\$ 2,077.56	\$ 14.06
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	- '-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	501.6	472.70	19.76	-	(0.07)	-	-	501.6	471.03	19.69
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	- ′	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	16.4	423.99	0.58	-	-	-	-	16.4	423.99	0.58
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	-			\$ 34.45		<u> </u>					\$ 34.33
Outpotiont Hoopital											
Outpatient Hospital	Vioito	E24.4	¢ 500 60	¢ 22 40	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	<b></b>	¢ 0 00	E24.4	¢ 500 60	¢ 22.40
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	534.4	\$ 520.69	\$ 23.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	534.4	\$ 520.69	\$ 23.19
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	31.3	1,505.47	3.93	-	-	-	-	31.3	1,505.47	3.93
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	77.6	309.19	2.00	-	-	-	-	77.6	309.19	2.00
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,657.2	38.74	5.35	-	-	-	-	1,657.2	38.74	5.35
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	104.4	517.20	4.50	-	-	-	-	104.4	517.20	4.50
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	90.3	412.13	3.10	-	-	-	-	90.3	412.13	3.10
Other Outpatient	Procedures	213.1	196.51	3.49		-		-	213.1	196.51	3.49
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 45.56							\$ 45.56
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	173.5	\$ 179.19	\$ 2.59	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	173.5	\$ 179.19	\$ 2.59
Anesthesia	Procedures	46.7	156.86	0.61	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	46.7	156.86	ψ 2.55 0.61
Inpatient Visits	Visits	253.9	113.89	2.41	-	-	-	-	253.9	113.89	2.41
MH/SA	Visits	1,580.9	104.75	13.80	-	-	-	-	1,580.9	104.75	13.80
					-	-	-	-			
Emergency Room	Visits	475.3	75.99	3.01	-	-	-	-	475.3	75.99	3.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,568.5	65.11	8.51	-	-	-	-	1,568.5	65.11	8.51
Maternity	Procedures		·	. <del>-</del>	-	-	-	-		<del>.</del> .	. <del>-</del>
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,446.3	28.87	3.48	-	-	-	-	1,446.3	28.87	3.48
Radiology	Procedures	681.6	33.80	1.92	-	-	-	-	681.6	33.80	1.92
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	103.9	523.43	4.53	-	-	-	-	103.9	523.43	4.53
Physical Exams	Visits	262.1	60.43	1.32	-	-	-	-	262.1	60.43	1.32
Therapy	Visits	247.9	57.12	1.18	-	-	-	-	247.9	57.12	1.18
Vision	Visits	255.2	73.82	1.57	-	-	-	-	255.2	73.82	1.57
Other Professional	Procedures	588.4	57.31	2.81	-	-	-	-	588.4	57.31	2.81
Subtotal Professional	<u> </u>			\$ 47.74						-	\$ 47.74
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,341.5	\$ 99.98	\$ 36.17	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.99)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	4,341.5	\$ 94.47	\$ 34.18
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		-,	7 22.30	\$ 36.17		+ ()	<u> </u>	+	.,,.	+	\$ 34.18
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	116.7	\$ 74.01	\$ 0.72	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	116.7	\$ 74.01	\$ 0.72
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	153.0	116.88	1.49	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	153.0	116.88	1.49
		12.2	147.68	0.15	-	-	-	-	12.2	147.68	0.15
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	12.2	147.00	\$ 2.36		<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>	12.2	147.00	\$ 2.36
oubtotal Allemary				φ 2.30							φ 2.30
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	14.7	\$ 228.90	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	14.7	\$ 228.90	\$ 0.28
HCBS	Procedures	15.3	94.01	0.12	-	-	-	-	15.3	94.01	0.12
Case Management	Procedures	45.2	34.55	0.13	-	-	-	-	45.2	34.55	0.13
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.53	-				-		\$ 0.53
Total Madical Costs				¢ 166 04							¢ 164 70
Total Medical Costs				\$ 166.81							\$ 164.70

Rate Cell: ME - M 25-29		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	sted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 70,040 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	5	400.4	A 0 570 04	<b>#</b> 00 04	<b>*</b> • • • •	Ø (O 40)	<b>*</b> 0.00		100.4	0.0574.00	0.00.04
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	139.1	\$ 2,579.64	\$ 29.91	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	139.1	\$ 2,571.02	\$ 29.81
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	4.007.0	474.40	-	-	(0.40)	-	-	4 007 0	400.47	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,327.9	471.10	52.13	-	(0.18)	-	-	1,327.9	469.47	51.95
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	28.4	772.00	1 02	-	(0.01)	-	-	28.4	767.07	1.82
Other Inpatient	Days	28.4	772.09	1.83 <b>\$ 83.87</b>		(0.01)		<u> </u>	28.4	767.87	\$ 83.58
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 03.0 <i>1</i>							\$ 03.30
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	643.9	\$ 544.16	\$ 29.20	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	643.9	\$ 544.16	\$ 29.20
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	48.8	1,556.45	6.33		· -	· -	· -	48.8	1,556.45	6.33
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	124.0	355.25	3.67	-	-	-	-	124.0	355.25	3.67
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,218.6	42.73	7.90	-	-	-	-	2,218.6	42.73	7.90
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	144.9	911.89	11.01	-	-	_	-	144.9	911.89	11.01
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	234.9	383.11	7.50	-	-	_	_	234.9	383.11	7.50
Other Outpatient	Procedures	291.4	211.64	5.14	-	-	_	_	291.4	211.64	5.14
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 70.75		-	-	-	-		\$ 70.75
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	255.1	\$ 212.65	\$ 4.52	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	255.1	\$ 212.65	\$ 4.52
Anesthesia	Procedures	74.3	174.47	1.08	-	-	-	-	74.3	174.47	1.08
Inpatient Visits	Visits	475.4	106.27	4.21	-	-	-	-	475.4	106.27	4.21
MH/SA	Visits	5,195.1	93.27	40.38	-	-	-	-	5,195.1	93.27	40.38
Emergency Room	Visits	662.3	82.44	4.55	-	-	-	-	662.3	82.44	4.55
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,387.2	64.24	12.78	-	-	-	-	2,387.2	64.24	12.78
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,727.9	40.25	9.15	-	-	-	-	2,727.9	40.25	9.15
Radiology	Procedures	991.0	34.63	2.86	-	-	-	-	991.0	34.63	2.86
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	140.8	284.71	3.34	-	-	-	-	140.8	284.71	3.34
Physical Exams	Visits	278.0	54.82	1.27	-	-	-	-	278.0	54.82	1.27
Therapy	Visits	475.5	60.82	2.41	-	-	-	-	475.5	60.82	2.41
Vision	Visits	197.5	69.27	1.14	-	-	-	-	197.5	69.27	1.14
Other Professional	Procedures	684.8	49.77	2.84	-	-	-	-	684.8	49.77	2.84
Subtotal Professional				\$ 90.53							\$ 90.53
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	7,228.4	\$ 117.54	\$ 70.80	\$ 0.00	\$ (3.89)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	7,228.4	\$ 111.08	\$ 66.91
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	7,220.4	Ψ 117.04	\$ 70.80	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.00)	ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	1,220.4	Ψ 111.00	\$ 66.91
Ancillary											
	Trino	199.6	\$ 81.77	\$ 1.36	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	199.6	\$ 81.77	¢ 1 26
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	Trips	199.6 227.9	\$ 81.77 110.06	\$ 1.36 2.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	199.6 227.9	\$ 81.77 110.06	\$ 1.36 2.09
	Procedures	227.9		2.09	-	-	-	-	227.9	110.06	2.09
Hospice	Days	-	-	\$ 3.45		-				-	\$ 3.45
Subtotal Ancillary				<b>\$ 3.45</b>							\$ 3.45
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	12.5	\$ 269.84	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	12.5	\$ 269.84	\$ 0.28
HCBS	Procedures	3.3	35.93	0.01	-	-	-	-	3.3	35.93	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	108.5	47.55	0.43	_	_	_	-	108.5	47.55	0.43
Subtotal LTSS		.00.0		\$ 0.72		<u> </u>					\$ 0.72
Total Medical Costs				\$ 320.12							\$ 315.94

Rate Cell: ME - M 30-39		SFY 20	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 98,032 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
outogery et dervise	J 1 1 po	po. 1,000	00.1100		7.00,000	710,000	710,000	710,000	po. 1,000	50.1.00	
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	351.8	\$ 2,107.57	\$ 61.79	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.21)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	351.8	\$ 2,100.41	\$ 61.58
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	- 1 701 F	- 431.44	- 62.00	-	(0.21)	-	-	- 1 701 F	- 429.98	- 61.70
Inpatient Mn/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	1,724.5	431.44	62.00	-	(0.21)	-	-	1,724.5	429.90	61.79
Other Inpatient	Days	29.3	553.55	1.35	_	-			29.3	553.55	1.35
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Bayo	20.0	000.00	\$ 125.14	-				20.0	000.00	\$ 124.72
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	748.7	\$ 589.70	\$ 36.79	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	748.7	\$ 589.70	\$ 36.79
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	64.4	1,553.65	8.34	-	-	-	-	64.4	1,553.65	8.34
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	151.6	266.79	3.37	-	-	-	-	151.6	266.79	3.37
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,619.5	44.02	9.61	-	-	-	-	2,619.5	44.02	9.61
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	156.0	1,412.49	18.36	-	-	-	-	156.0	1,412.49	18.36
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	279.7	357.35	8.33	-	-	-	-	279.7	357.35	8.33
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	479.6	215.42	8.61 <b>\$ 93.41</b>		<del>-</del>		<u>-</u>	479.6	215.42	8.61 <b>\$ 93.41</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 33.41							φ 93.41
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	365.4	\$ 207.57	\$ 6.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	365.4	\$ 207.57	\$ 6.32
Anesthesia	Procedures	114.6	150.74	1.44		· -	· <u>-</u>	· <u>-</u>	114.6	150.74	1.44
Inpatient Visits	Visits	855.1	92.34	6.58	-	-	-	-	855.1	92.34	6.58
MH/SA	Visits	8,689.3	81.15	58.76	-	-	-	-	8,689.3	81.15	58.76
Emergency Room	Visits	838.0	85.35	5.96	-	-	-	-	838.0	85.35	5.96
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,177.5	64.09	16.97	-	-	-	-	3,177.5	64.09	16.97
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,757.7	43.14	13.51	-	-	-	-	3,757.7	43.14	13.51
Radiology	Procedures	1,317.7	36.79	4.04	-	-	-	-	1,317.7	36.79	4.04
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	279.3	333.40	7.76	-	-	-	-	279.3	333.40	7.76
Physical Exams	Visits	287.9	55.03	1.32	-	-	-	-	287.9	55.03	1.32
Therapy	Visits	572.4	57.87	2.76	-	-	-	-	572.4	57.87	2.76
Vision	Visits	189.4	70.34	1.11	=	-	-	-	189.4	70.34	1.11
Other Professional	Procedures	1,059.7	59.56	5.26		-		<u> </u>	1,059.7	59.56	5.26
Subtotal Professional				\$ 131.79							\$ 131.79
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	13,359.7	\$ 103.86	\$ 115.63	\$ 0.00	\$ (6.36)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	13,359.7	\$ 98.15	\$ 109.27
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		-,	,	\$ 115.63		, <u>( , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,</u>		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			\$ 109.27
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	309.8	\$ 83.66	\$ 2.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	309.8	\$ 83.66	\$ 2.16
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	393.7	115.22	3.78	-	-	-	-	393.7	115.22	3.78
Hospice	Days	29.1	185.40	0.45	_	_	_	_	29.1	185.40	0.45
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 6.39		-	-	_			\$ 6.39
1.700											
LTSS	Dava	44 7	¢ 004 07	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	44 7	¢ 004 07	<b>*</b> 0 00
Nursing Home HCBS	Days	41.7	\$ 264.97	\$ 0.92	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	41.7	\$ 264.97	\$ 0.92
	Procedures	3.6 158.1	33.63 62.99	0.01 0.83	-	-	-	-	3.6 158.1	33.63 62.99	0.01 0.83
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	100.1	02.99	\$ 1.76		<del></del>		<del>-</del>	136.1	02.99	\$ 1.76
				φ 1.70							φ 1.70
Total Medical Costs				\$ 474.12							\$ 467.34

Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjustr	•	Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ıce
Member Months: 68,940 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Cervice	Oint Type	per 1,000	OCI VICE	1 1011 101	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	OCIVICE	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	459.0	\$ 2,317.32	\$ 88.64	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.30)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	459.0	\$ 2,309.48	\$ 88.34
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,695.1	546.46	77.19	-	(0.26)	-	-	1,695.1	544.62	76.93
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-		-	-		-	-	-	<del>-</del>	
Other Inpatient	Days	75.3	664.93	4.17		(0.01)		-	75.3	663.33	4.16
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 170.00							\$ 169.43
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	809.7	\$ 649.56	\$ 43.83	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	809.7	\$ 649.56	\$ 43.83
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	129.8	1,525.64	16.50	-	-	-	-	129.8	1,525.64	16.50
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	258.5	305.47	6.58	-	_	_	-	258.5	305.47	6.58
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,239.8	36.26	12.81	_	_	_	_	4,239.8	36.26	12.81
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	305.4	369.79	9.41	_	_	_	_	305.4	369.79	9.41
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	295.1	305.34	7.51	-	_	_	-	295.1	305.34	7.51
Other Outpatient	Procedures	911.9	276.87	21.04	_	_	_	_	911.9	276.87	21.04
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 117.68							\$ 117.68
Professional				4							
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	657.5	\$ 210.61	\$ 11.54	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	657.5	\$ 210.61	\$ 11.54
Anesthesia	Procedures	187.8	153.39	2.40	-	-	-	-	187.8	153.39	2.40
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,221.8	93.01	9.47	-	-	-	-	1,221.8	93.01	9.47
MH/SA	Visits	8,301.8	87.21	60.33	-	-	-	-	8,301.8	87.21	60.33
Emergency Room	Visits	928.1	89.86	6.95	-	-	-	-	928.1	89.86	6.95
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,390.3	65.55	23.98	-	-	-	-	4,390.3	65.55	23.98
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,691.0	36.96	14.45	-	-	-	-	4,691.0	36.96	14.45
Radiology	Procedures	1,795.8	39.56	5.92	-	-	-	-	1,795.8	39.56	5.92
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	320.9	159.65	4.27	-	-	-	-	320.9	159.65	4.27
Physical Exams	Visits	401.7	59.45	1.99	-	-	-	-	401.7	59.45	1.99
Therapy	Visits	812.4	57.90	3.92	-	-	-	-	812.4	57.90	3.92
Vision	Visits	314.6	67.90	1.78	-	-	-	-	314.6	67.90	1.78
Other Professional	Procedures	1,710.8	55.06	7.85	-	-	-	-	1,710.8	55.06	7.85
Subtotal Professional				\$ 154.85	-						\$ 154.85
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22,406.2	\$ 86.50	\$ 161.51	\$ 0.00	\$ (8.88)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	22,406.2	\$ 81.74	\$ 152.63
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,		\$ 161.51		· · · · · ·		<u> </u>			\$ 152.63
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	358.2	\$ 85.10	\$ 2.54	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	358.2	\$ 85.10	\$ 2.54
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	757.9	98.17	6.20	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	757.9	98.17	6.20
Hospice	Days	20.7	255.46	0.44	_	-	_	_	20.7	255.46	0.44
Subtotal Ancillary	24,0	20.1	200.40	\$ 9.18					20.1	200.40	\$ 9.18
LTCC											
LTSS	D	70.4	¢ 004.50	£ 4.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0.00	70.4	£ 004 50	<b>6400</b>
Nursing Home	Days	78.4	\$ 284.52	\$ 1.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	78.4	\$ 284.52	\$ 1.86
HCBS	Procedures	8.0	59.93	0.04	-	-	-	-	8.0	59.93	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	167.3	43.04	0.60		-			167.3	43.04	0.60
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.50							\$ 2.50
Total Medical Costs				\$ 615.72							\$ 606.27

Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	sted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 112,791 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	Dava	727.9	¢ 0.466.00	¢ 424 20	¢ 0 00	¢ (0.4E)	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0 00	727.9	¢ 0 450 50	¢ 120 04
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	121.9	\$ 2,166.00	\$ 131.39	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.45)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	121.9	\$ 2,158.58	\$ 130.94
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,084.8	- 554.85	50.16	-	(0.17)	<u>-</u>	-	1,084.8	- 552.97	49.99
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,004.0	-	30.10		(0.17)			1,004.0	552.51	49.99
Other Inpatient	Days	168.4	384.77	5.40	_	(0.02)	_	_	168.4	383.34	5.38
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Sujo		00	\$ 186.95	-	(0.02)				000.01	\$ 186.31
i i											
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	602.0	\$ 675.30	\$ 33.88	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	602.0	\$ 675.30	\$ 33.88
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	273.5	1,387.60	31.63	-	-	-	-	273.5	1,387.60	31.63
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	401.6	391.11	13.09	-	-	-	-	401.6	391.11	13.09
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,055.4	27.62	13.94	-	-	-	-	6,055.4	27.62	13.94
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	709.4	449.28	26.56	-	-	-	-	709.4	449.28	26.56
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	162.4	439.74	5.95	-	-	-	-	162.4	439.74	5.95
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,602.4	190.58	25.45				-	1,602.4	190.58	25.45
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 150.50		_		_			\$ 150.50
Professional	<b>.</b> .	4 000 0							4 000 0		
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,209.0	\$ 194.94	\$ 19.64	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,209.0	\$ 194.94	\$ 19.64
Anesthesia	Procedures	320.4	137.84	3.68	-	-	-	-	320.4	137.84	3.68
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,390.8	88.70	10.28	-	-	-	-	1,390.8	88.70	10.28
MH/SA	Visits	3,797.9	99.65	31.54	-	-	-	-	3,797.9	99.65	31.54
Emergency Room	Visits	763.9	91.42	5.82	-	-	-	-	763.9	91.42	5.82
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,258.4	65.95	28.90	-	-	-	-	5,258.4	65.95	28.90
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,960.2	27.99	11.57	-	-	-	-	4,960.2	27.99	11.57
Radiology	Procedures	2,323.9	66.77	12.93	-	-	-	-	2,323.9	66.77	12.93
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	474.1	230.33	9.10	-	-	-	-	474.1	230.33	9.10
Physical Exams	Visits	534.9	59.68	2.66	-	-	-	-	534.9	59.68	2.66
Therapy	Visits	1,221.1	59.65	6.07	-	-	-	-	1,221.1	59.65	6.07
Vision	Visits	474.9	66.45	2.63	-	-	-	-	474.9	66.45	2.63
Other Professional	Procedures	2,781.7	53.41	12.38	-	-	-	-	2,781.7	53.41	12.38
Subtotal Professional		•		\$ 157.20							\$ 157.20
Retail Pharmacy	0	00 554 5	0.74.74	A 400 F0	<b>A</b> 0 00	0 (40 04)		<b>A.O.O.</b>	00 554 5	A 07 70	A 470 FO
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	30,551.5	\$ 71.71	\$ 182.56 <b>\$ 182.56</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (10.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	30,551.5	\$ 67.76	\$ 172.52 <b>\$ 172.52</b>
,				*							Ţ <b></b>
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	331.4	\$ 82.92	\$ 2.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	331.4	\$ 82.92	\$ 2.29
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,046.6	97.35	8.49	· -	· -	· -	-	1,046.6	97.35	8.49
Hospice	Days	86.4	218.01	1.57	-	-	-	-	86.4	218.01	1.57
Subtotal Ancillary	•			\$ 12.35	-				-		\$ 12.35
LTGG											
LTSS	D	045.0	A 000 74	6 5 07	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •		* 0 00	045.0	e 000 74	A F 0-
Nursing Home	Days	245.3	\$ 262.71	\$ 5.37	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	245.3	\$ 262.71	\$ 5.37
HCBS	Procedures	32.8	40.26	0.11	-	-	-	-	32.8	40.26	0.11
Case Management	Procedures	159.9	41.27	0.55		-			159.9	41.27	0.55
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 6.03							\$ 6.03
Total Modical Costs				\$ 695.59							\$ 684.91
Total Medical Costs				\$ 030.08							p 004.91

Rate Cell: RHP - ID		SFY 2019 Base Experience			Program Change Adjustments		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 11,007 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	888.2	\$ 2,030.57	\$ 150.30	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.32)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	888.2	\$ 2,026.24	\$ 149.98
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,000.01	ψ 100.00	φ 0.00	Ψ (0.02)	Ψ 0.00	φ 0.00	-	Ψ 2,020.24	φ 1-10.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,023.1	996.26	84.94	_	(0.18)	_	_	1,023.1	994.15	84.76
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	6.1	1,260.32	0.64	-	-	_	-	6.1	1,260.32	0.64
Other Inpatient	Days	61.7	559.75	2.88	_	(0.01)	_	_	61.7	557.80	2.87
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,	-		\$ 238.76		(		_			\$ 238.25
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	761.6	\$ 646.32	\$ 41.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	761.6	\$ 646.32	\$ 41.02
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	169.6	1,238.13	17.50	-	-	-	-	169.6	1,238.13	17.50
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	329.1	246.48	6.76	-	-	-	-	329.1	246.48	6.76
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Procedures	5,982.7	31.65	15.78	-	-	-	-	5,982.7	31.65	15.78
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	538.5	102.52	4.60	-	-	_	-	538.5	102.52	4.60
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	94.6	272.82	2.15	-	-	-	-	94.6	272.82	2.15
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,551.0	267.01	34.51	_	-	_	_	1,551.0	267.01	34.51
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		\$ 122.32				_	-		\$ 122.32
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,201.4	\$ 122.06	\$ 12.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,201.4	\$ 122.06	\$ 12.22
Anesthesia	Procedures	364.6	150.74	4.58	-	-	-	-	364.6	150.74	4.58
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2.089.8	84.35	14.69	_	_	_	_	2.089.8	84.35	14.69
MH/SA	Visits	4,532.4	126.08	47.62	_	_	_	_	4,532.4	126.08	47.62
Emergency Room	Visits	912.3	87.86	6.68	_	_	_	_	912.3	87.86	6.68
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,869.1	67.04	32.79	_	_	_	_	5,869.1	67.04	32.79
Maternity	Procedures	7.6	507.07	0.32	_	_	_	_	7.6	507.07	0.32
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,170.9	16.04	6.91	_	_	_	_	5,170.9	16.04	6.91
Radiology	Procedures	1,991.9	34.70	5.76	_	_	_	_	1,991.9	34.70	5.76
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	567.8	235.03	11.12		_			567.8	235.03	11.12
Physical Exams	Visits	898.9	64.75	4.85		_			898.9	64.75	4.85
Therapy	Visits	1,368.3	67.70	7.72		_			1,368.3	67.70	7.72
Vision	Visits	509.9	61.43	2.61	-	-			509.9	61.43	2.61
Other Professional	Procedures	11,693.2	108.45	105.68	-	-		-	11,693.2	108.45	105.68
Subtotal Professional	Frocedures	11,093.2	106.43	\$ 263.55	-			<del>-</del>	11,093.2	100.43	\$ 263.55
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	56,145.0	\$ 65.38	\$ 305.89	\$ 0.00	\$ (13.55)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	56,145.0	\$ 62.48	\$ 292.34
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	30,143.0	ψ 00.00	\$ 305.89	ψ 0.00	ψ (10.00)	ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00	30,143.0	Ψ 02.40	\$ 292.34
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	573.3	\$ 85.40	\$ 4.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	573.3	\$ 85.40	\$ 4.08
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	7,098.1	125.09	73.99	\$ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	\$ U.UU -	\$ 0.00 -	7,098.1	125.09	73.99
Hospice	Days	1,492.3	149.33	73.99 18.57	-	-	-	-	1,492.3	149.33	18.57
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	1,492.3	149.55	\$ 96.64		<del>-</del>			1,492.3	149.55	\$ 96.64
				φ 30.04							φ 30.04
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	268.5	\$ 274.90	\$ 6.15	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	268.5	\$ 274.90	\$ 6.15
HCBS	Procedures	596.5	55.52	2.76	-	-	-	-	596.5	55.52	2.76
Case Management	Procedures	45.5	81.82	0.31		-	_	-	45.5	81.82	0.31
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 9.22		_		<del>_</del>			\$ 9.22
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,036.38							\$ 1,022.32

Rate Cell: RHP - SPMI		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjustr		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 32,980		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
1											
Inpatient Hospital		4.750.0	0.4.055.44	0.040.00	4000	A (0.54)		0.000	4.750.0	A 4 054 00	0.040.45
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,759.0	\$ 1,655.41	\$ 242.66	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.51)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,759.0	\$ 1,651.93	\$ 242.15
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	- (0.05)	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4,464.1	835.12	310.67	-	(0.65)	-	-	4,464.1	833.37	310.02
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	23.9	1,538.28	3.07	-	(0.01)	-	-	23.9	1,533.26	3.06
Other Inpatient	Days	366.4	445.36	13.60		(0.03)			366.4	444.38	13.57
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 570.00							\$ 568.80
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,255.6	\$ 652.24	\$ 122.60	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2,255.6	\$ 652.19	\$ 122.59
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	233.6	1,702.51	33.14	φ 0.00	Ψ (0.01)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	233.6	1,702.51	33.14
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	771.3	275.84	17.73	-	-		-	771.3	275.84	17.73
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,251.4	36.20	27.91	-	-	-	-	9,251.4	36.20	27.91
Outpatient Pathology/Lac Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	9,251.4	696.84	53.70	-	(0.01)	-	-	9,251.4	696.71	53.69
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	924.7 448.2	467.18	53.70 17.45	-	(0.01)	-	-	924.7 448.2	467.18	17.45
				61.38	-	(0.04)	-				61.37
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,554.4	288.35			(0.01)		-	2,554.4	288.30	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 333.91							\$ 333.88
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,370.0	\$ 177.73	\$ 20.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,370.0	\$ 177.73	\$ 20.29
Anesthesia	Procedures	473.1	172.24	6.79	ψ 0.00 -	-	-	-	473.1	172.24	6.79
Inpatient Visits	Visits	4,826.5	97.31	39.14	_	_	_	_	4,826.5	97.31	39.14
MH/SA	Visits	29,054.5	233.88	566.27			_	_	29,054.5	233.88	566.27
Emergency Room	Visits	2,771.5	95.08	21.96	-	-	-		2,771.5	95.08	21.96
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	10,576.1	69.09	60.89	-	-	-	-	10,576.1	69.09	60.89
Maternity	Procedures	26.6	388.68	0.86	-	-	-	-	26.6	388.68	0.86
					-	-	-	-			
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	8,897.0	35.19	26.09	-	-	-	-	8,897.0	35.19	26.09
Radiology	Procedures	4,392.5	40.84	14.95	-	-	-	-	4,392.5	40.84	14.95
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	693.3	125.84	7.27	-	-	-	-	693.3	125.84	7.27
Physical Exams	Visits	668.4	51.53	2.87	-	-	-	-	668.4	51.53	2.87
Therapy	Visits	1,484.8	70.31	8.70	-	-	-	-	1,484.8	70.31	8.70
Vision	Visits	518.5	64.80	2.80	-	-	-	-	518.5	64.80	2.80
Other Professional	Procedures	12,556.2	71.16	74.46		-			12,556.2	71.16	74.46
Subtotal Professional				\$ 853.34							\$ 853.34
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	78,796.5	\$ 88.40	\$ 580.47	\$ 0.00	\$ (25.71)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	78,796.5	\$ 84.48	\$ 554.76
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts	70,730.0	ψ 00.40	\$ 580.47	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (20.71)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	10,130.3	ψ 04.40	\$ 554.76
Ancillary			_								
Transportation	Trips	1,659.9	\$ 75.91	\$ 10.50	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,659.9	\$ 75.91	\$ 10.50
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,279.7	115.86	22.01	-	-	-	-	2,279.7	115.86	22.01
Hospice	Days	284.9	161.30	3.83		-		-	284.9	161.30	3.83
Subtotal Ancillary	<del></del>			\$ 36.34							\$ 36.34
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	603.8	\$ 248.81	\$ 12.52	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	603.8	\$ 248.81	\$ 12.52
HCBS	•	438.5	\$ 248.81 40.22	\$ 12.52 1.47		φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ		438.5	\$ 248.81 40.22	\$ 12.52 1.47
	Procedures	438.5 658.4	40.22 80.02		-	-	-	-	438.5 658.4		
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	ხებ.4	80.02	4.39 <b>\$ 18.38</b>		<del>-</del>			ტეგ.4	80.02	4.39 <b>\$ 18.38</b>
Subtotal E133				<b>\$ 10.38</b>							<b>\$ 10.38</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,392.44							\$ 2,365.50

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	ıce
Member Months: 40,838 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
-		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			•		•		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Inpatient Hospital	D	000 5	<b>#</b> 0 400 04	£ 440.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (0.20)	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	000 5	¢ 0 404 70	¢ 440 50
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	802.5	\$ 2,106.21	\$ 140.86	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.30)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	802.5	\$ 2,101.72	\$ 140.56
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days Days	1,141.4	620.69	59.04	-	(0.12)	-	-	1,141.4	619.43	- 58.92
Inpatient Min/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	80.6	1,412.10	9.49	-	(0.12)	_	-	80.6	1,409.12	9.47
Other Inpatient	Days	49.2	561.41	2.30	-	(0.02)	-	-	49.2	561.41	2.30
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	49.2	301.41	\$ 211.69		<u> </u>			49.2	301.41	\$ 211.25
Subtotal inpatient riospital				φ 211.03							φ 211.25
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,418.7	\$ 622.87	\$ 73.64	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,418.7	\$ 622.79	\$ 73.63
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	150.2	1,854.57	23.22	-	`- '	-	-	150.2	1,854.57	23.22
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	590.9	332.63	16.38	-	-	-	-	590.9	332.63	16.38
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	8,276.9	38.93	26.85	-	-	-	-	8,276.9	38.93	26.85
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	850.5	346.12	24.53	-	-	-	-	850.5	346.12	24.53
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	275.7	401.30	9.22	-	-	-	-	275.7	401.30	9.22
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,078.5	228.68	39.61	-	-	-	-	2,078.5	228.68	39.61
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 213.45	-						\$ 213.44
Professional		=40=		<b>*</b> 40.45			* * * * * *		740.5		
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	712.5	\$ 204.64	\$ 12.15	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	712.5	\$ 204.64	\$ 12.15
Anesthesia	Procedures	281.1	163.49	3.83	-	-	-	-	281.1	163.49	3.83
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,722.4	92.10	13.22	-	-	-	-	1,722.4	92.10	13.22
MH/SA	Visits	8,297.3	101.70	70.32	-	-	-	-	8,297.3	101.70	70.32
Emergency Room	Visits	1,538.1	83.09	10.65	-	-	-	-	1,538.1	83.09	10.65
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,139.9	66.35	33.95	-	-	-	-	6,139.9	66.35	33.95
Maternity	Procedures	132.6	263.37	2.91	-	-	-	-	132.6	263.37	2.91
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,005.8	30.01	12.52	-	-	-	-	5,005.8	30.01	12.52
Radiology	Procedures	2,739.3	40.83	9.32	-	-	-	-	2,739.3	40.83	9.32
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	373.0	876.46	27.24	-	-	-	-	373.0	876.46	27.24
Physical Exams	Visits	569.2	53.97	2.56	-	-	-	-	569.2	53.97	2.56
Therapy	Visits	892.4	57.69	4.29	-	-	-	-	892.4	57.69	4.29
Vision	Visits	393.5	64.96	2.13	-	-	-	-	393.5	64.96	2.13
Other Professional	Procedures	3,976.1	84.17	27.89		-		-	3,976.1	84.17	27.89
Subtotal Professional				\$ 232.98							\$ 232.98
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,120.7	\$ 94.05	\$ 243.91	\$ 0.00	\$ (10.81)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	31,120.7	\$ 89.88	\$ 233.10
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		51,12011	7 7 1100	\$ 243.91		<del>+ ( : : : : )</del>		7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7		7 33.33	\$ 233.10
Ancillany											
Ancillary	Trino	470.4	\$ 76.53	\$ 3.00	<b># 0.00</b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 0.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	470.4	\$ 76.53	¢ 2 00
Transportation	Trips		\$ 76.53 129.96		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00			\$ 3.00
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,394.3		15.10	-	-	=	-	1,394.3	129.96	15.10
Hospice	Days	62.9	244.36	1.28 <b>\$ 19.38</b>		<u>-</u>		<u> </u>	62.9	244.36	1.28
Subtotal Ancillary				<b>\$ 19.38</b>							\$ 19.38
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	55.5	\$ 254.98	\$ 1.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	55.5	\$ 254.98	\$ 1.18
HCBS	Procedures	259.6	91.51	1.98	-	-	-	-	259.6	91.51	1.98
Case Management	Procedures	120.2	48.90	0.49	<del>-</del>	<u> </u>		_	120.2	48.90	0.49
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.65				·			\$ 3.65
Total Madical Costs				6 005 00							¢ 040 00
Total Medical Costs				\$ 925.06							\$ 913.80

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 45+		SFY 2	019 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 86,487 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,863.0	\$ 1,836.50	\$ 285.11	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.60)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,863.0	\$ 1,832.64	\$ 284.51
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,000.0	φ 1,000.00	Ψ 200.11	Ψ 0.00	ψ (0.00)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	1,000.0	Ψ 1,002.04	Ψ 204.51
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	868.1	726.55	52.56	_	(0.11)	_	_	868.1	725.03	52.45
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	530.6	392.15	17.34	-	(0.04)	-	-	530.6	391.25	17.30
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 355.01	-	· /					\$ 354.26
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,176.0	\$ 687.26	\$ 67.35	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,176.0	\$ 687.16	\$ 67.34
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	369.4	1,582.17	48.70	ψ 0.00	φ (0.01)	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	369.4	1,582.17	48.70
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	1,057.2	333.13	29.35	_				1,057.2	333.13	29.35
Outpatient Natiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	11,019.7	33.13	30.42	<u>-</u>	-	_	_	11,019.7	33.13	30.42
Outpatient Patriology/Lat. Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,246.7	454.11	47.18	-	_	-		1,246.7	454.11	47.18
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	147.6	393.39	4.84					147.6	393.39	4.84
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,450.5	231.62	66.60	-	(0.01)			3,450.5	231.59	66.59
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 loccures	0,400.0	201.02	\$ 294.44		(0.01)			0,400.0	201.00	\$ 294.42
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,747.9	\$ 195.25	\$ 28.44	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,747.9	\$ 195.25	\$ 28.44
Anesthesia	Procedures	473.8	138.53	5.47	-	-	-	-	473.8	138.53	5.47
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,837.1	87.47	20.68	-	-	-	-	2,837.1	87.47	20.68
MH/SA	Visits	8,037.7	100.80	67.52	-	-	-	-	8,037.7	100.80	67.52
Emergency Room	Visits	1,529.5	91.56	11.67	-	-	-	-	1,529.5	91.56	11.67
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9,209.7	66.92	51.36	-	-	-	-	9,209.7	66.92	51.36
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,522.4	26.68	14.50	-	-	-	-	6,522.4	26.68	14.50
Radiology	Procedures	4,596.5	53.47	20.48	-	-	-	-	4,596.5	53.47	20.48
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	600.0	240.99	12.05	-	-	-	-	600.0	240.99	12.05
Physical Exams	Visits	711.1	55.01	3.26	-	-	-	-	711.1	55.01	3.26
Therapy	Visits	1,870.5	69.54	10.84	-	-	-	-	1,870.5	69.54	10.84
Vision	Visits	642.7	62.92	3.37	-	-	-	-	642.7	62.92	3.37
Other Professional	Procedures	10,661.1	74.58	66.26				<u> </u>	10,661.1	74.58	66.26
Subtotal Professional				\$ 315.90		_		_			\$ 315.90
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	68,733.7	\$ 76.60	\$ 438.77	\$ 0.00	\$ (19.44)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	68,733.7	\$ 73.21	\$ 419.33
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 438.77							\$ 419.33
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	747.3	\$ 78.36	\$ 4.88	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	747.3	\$ 78.36	\$ 4.88
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,998.4	108.90	27.21	φ 0.00 -	φ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00 -	2,998.4	108.90	27.21
Hospice	Days	2,996.4 517.8	169.40	7.31	-	-	-	-	2,996.4 517.8	169.40	7.31
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	317.0	109.40	\$ 39.40		<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>	517.0	109.40	\$ 39.40
Cubicial Ancillary				φ 33.40							φ 33.40
LTSS	_	040 -		<b></b>		400-		<b>*</b> • • •	046 -		
Nursing Home	Days	616.9	\$ 253.64	\$ 13.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	616.9	\$ 253.64	\$ 13.04
HCBS	Procedures	536.8	88.97	3.98	-	-	-	-	536.8	88.97	3.98
Case Management	Procedures	356.2	55.24	1.64		-			356.2	55.24	1.64
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 18.66							\$ 18.66
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,462.18							\$ 1,441.97

Rate Cell:					Program	Chango	Tre	nd			
SOBRA		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	ence	Adjust		Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	ence
			•							•	
Deliveries: 4,595 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	Per Delivery	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	Per Delivery
Category of Service	Onit Type	per 1,000	Service	rei Delivery	Aujustinent	Aujustilielit	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	rei Delivery
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	241.5	\$ 1,735.72	\$ 419.23	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.47)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	241.5	\$ 1,725.49	\$ 416.76
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3.5	221.84	0.78	-	-	-	-	3.5	221.84	0.78
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	2,683.5	1,405.76	3,772.30	-	(22.26)	-	-	2,683.5	1,397.47	3,750.04
Other Inpatient	Days	199.3	1,502.30	299.43		(1.77)		<u> </u>	199.3	1,493.42	297.66
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 4,491.74							\$ 4,465.24
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Prospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,129.8	\$ 707.60	\$ 1,507.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2,129.8	\$ 707.60	\$ 1,507.07
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	51.7	2,980.91	154.12	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00	51.7	2,980.91	154.12
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,620.3	161.89	586.09	-	-			3,620.3	161.89	586.09
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	22,034.4	46.13	1,016.50	-	-	-	-	22,034.4	46.13	1,016.50
Outpatient Patriology/Lat. Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	708.5	265.60	188.17	-	-	-	-	708.5	265.60	188.17
	Visits				-	-	-	-			
Outpatient MH/SA		7.0	190.64	1.34	-	-	-	-	7.0	190.64	1.34
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,240.0	123.75	400.97		-		<u> </u>	3,240.0	123.75	400.97
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 3,854.26							\$ 3,854.26
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	89.9	\$ 108.97	\$ 9.80	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	89.9	\$ 108.97	\$ 9.80
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,166.1	351.25	409.59	· -	· <u>-</u>	· -	· <u>-</u>	1,166.1	351.25	409.59
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,074.4	57.07	61.31	_	_	_	_	1,074.4	57.07	61.31
MH/SA	Visits	3.2	103.32	0.33	_	_	_	_	3.2	103.32	0.33
Emergency Room	Visits	2.171.8	70.10	152.24	_	_	_	_	2.171.8	70.10	152.24
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,269.1	63.67	80.81	_	_	_	_	1,269.1	63.67	80.81
Maternity	Procedures	3,845.0	422.97	1,626.31	_	_	_	_	3,845.0	422.97	1,626.31
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,053.4	30.95	94.51	_	_	_	_	3,053.4	30.95	94.51
Radiology	Procedures	7,228.5	47.44	342.92	_	_		_	7,228.5	47.44	342.92
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	296.2	92.76	27.47	-	-	-	-	296.2	92.76	27.47
Physical Exams	Visits	515.8	11.24	5.80	-	-	-	-	515.8	11.24	5.80
	Visits	49.2	54.72	2.69	-	-	-	-	49.2	54.72	2.69
Therapy		49.2 0.7	54.72 57.88	0.04	-	-	-	-	49.2 0.7	54.72 57.88	0.04
Vision	Visits				-	-	-	-			
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	790.9	107.07	84.68 \$ 2.898.50		<u> </u>		<del>-</del>	790.9	107.07	84.68 <b>\$ 2.898.50</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 2,090.50							\$ 2,090.50
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	-			\$ 0.00							\$ 0.00
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	48.4	\$ 101.69	\$ 4.92	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	48.4	\$ 101.69	\$ 4.92
DME/Prosthetics		48.4 826.1	156.18	\$ 4.92 129.03	\$ 0.00		φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	48.4 826.1	\$ 101.69 156.17	\$ 4.92 129.02
	Procedures			129.03		(0.01)	-				129.02
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	-	-	\$ 133.95		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		-	\$ 133.94
Subtotal Allomary				ψ 133.33							ψ 133.34
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	0.2	42.63	0.01		-		<u> </u>	0.2	42.63	0.01
Subtotal LTSS	<del></del>		<del></del>	\$ 0.01						<del>-</del>	\$ 0.01
Total Medical Costs				\$ 11,378.46							\$ 11,351.95
i otal Miculcal Gusts				ψ 11,370.40							ψ 11,331.35

Appendix 4: SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 Base Data Blendin	ng
	5-h 5-0004

Inpatient Well Newborn	Unit Type  Days Days Days Days Days Days	Utilization per 1,000  1,000.8 1,661.1 10.2	Cost per Service \$ 2,086.41	xperience PMPM	SFY 2019 A Utilization per 1,000	djusted Base Ex Cost per Service		Utilization	ed Base Experie	nce
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery [Inpatient Well Newborn [Inpatient Well New	Days Days Days Days	1,000.8 1,661.1	<b>Service</b> \$ 2,086.41	РМРМ			DMDM		Cost per	
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery [Inpatient Well Newborn [Inpatient Well New	Days Days Days Days	1,000.8 1,661.1	\$ 2,086.41	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	DIADIA			
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery [ Inpatient Well Newborn [	Days Days Days	1,661.1					PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery [ Inpatient Well Newborn [	Days Days Days	1,661.1								
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days Days	1,661.1		\$ 174.00	758.6	\$ 1,863.32	\$ 117.80	831.3	\$ 1,943.89	\$ 134.66
	Days Days		770.44	106.65	1,859.4	766.63	118.79	1,799.9	767.70	115.15
	Days		1,300.34	1.10	81.0	847.45	5.72	59.7	869.73	4.33
		_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
		4.3	614.54	0.22	43.6	1,845.15	6.70	31.8	1,796.78	4.76
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital		-		\$ 281.97		,	\$ 249.01		,	\$ 258.90
Outpotiont Hoopital										
Outpatient Hospital	Visits	1.037.3	\$ 366.27	\$ 31.66	985.3	\$ 442.82	\$ 36.36	1.000.9	\$ 419.02	\$ 34.95
	Visits	38.4	\$ 366.27 1,498.08	\$ 31.00 4.79	985.3 29.4	\$ 442.82 1,465.57	\$ 36.36 3.59	32.1	\$ 419.02 1,477.23	\$ 34.95 3.95
5 ,	Procedures	36.4 198.5	1,496.06	4.79 2.51	29.4	1,465.57	2.46	204.1	1,477.23	2.48
, 0,	Procedures	1,416.9	60.89	7.19	1,565.0	37.73	4.92	1,520.5	44.19	5.60
	Procedures	1,416.9	203.59	1.93	823.9	1.02	4.92 0.07	610.9	12.38	0.63
- 1	Visits	65.4		0.80	623.9 89.5	198.37	1.48			1.28
	Procedures	911.4	146.70 135.89	10.32	1,031.9	126.87	10.91	82.3 995.7	186.63 129.31	10.73
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	911.4	135.69	\$ 59.20	1,031.9	120.07	\$ 59.79	995.7	129.31	\$ 59.62
Cubicital Cutpution (100pital				Ų 00.20			Ψ 000			Ψ 00.02
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery F	Procedures	514.1	\$ 230.84	\$ 9.89	468.1	\$ 209.70	\$ 8.18	481.9	\$ 216.39	\$ 8.69
Anesthesia F	Procedures	97.7	423.83	3.45	90.6	292.74	2.21	92.7	333.91	2.58
Inpatient Visits \	Visits	1,624.7	144.25	19.53	1,682.4	134.95	18.92	1,665.1	137.65	19.10
MH/SA \	Visits	103.1	572.82	4.92	107.7	534.83	4.80	106.3	546.33	4.84
Emergency Room \	Visits	1,144.3	68.90	6.57	1,070.2	70.64	6.30	1,092.4	70.08	6.38
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,128.2	63.13	32.24	5,684.6	63.65	30.15	5,817.7	63.49	30.78
Maternity F	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab F	Procedures	1,180.7	12.30	1.21	1,185.5	12.86	1.27	1,184.1	12.67	1.25
Radiology	Procedures	941.7	16.44	1.29	886.8	16.64	1.23	903.3	16.61	1.25
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	44.3	5.42	0.02	531.4	1.13	0.05	385.3	1.25	0.04
Physical Exams \	Visits	8,666.1	81.07	58.55	8,157.6	80.54	54.75	8,310.2	80.71	55.89
	Visits	62.5	76.75	0.40	69.1	92.03	0.53	67.1	87.58	0.49
	Visits	132.8	48.80	0.54	158.6	44.65	0.59	150.8	45.35	0.57
	Procedures	3,219.9	68.09	18.27	3,347.1	69.52	19.39	3,309.0	69.09	19.05
Subtotal Professional				\$ 156.88			\$ 148.37			\$ 150.91
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,554.7	\$ 22.55	\$ 12.32	5,966.8	\$ 23.27	\$ 11.57	6,143.2	\$ 23.05	\$ 11.80
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 12.32			\$ 11.57			\$ 11.80
Ancillary										
	Trips	74.5	\$ 109.48	\$ 0.68	76.2	\$ 127.63	\$ 0.81	75.7	\$ 122.11	\$ 0.77
	Procedures	365.9	176.43	5.38	371.4	195.18	6.04	369.7	189.55	5.84
	Days	1.4	261.73	0.03	22.9	156.92	0.30	16.5	160.27	0.22
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	1.4	201.73	\$ 6.09	22.3	130.32	\$ 7.15	10.3	100.21	\$ 6.83
,										
LTSS	_					4				
	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	Procedures	5.3	338.31	0.15	12.7	369.23	0.39	10.5	366.81	0.32
	Procedures	322.7	51.32	1.38	327.1	45.13	1.23	325.8	46.78	1.27
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.53			\$ 1.62			\$ 1.59
Total Medical Costs				\$ 517.99			\$ 477.51			\$ 489.65

f										
Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	perience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	48.9	\$ 2,563.33	\$ 10.45	50.5	\$ 2,956.21	\$ 12.43	50.0	\$ 2,841.84	\$ 11.84
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	9.7	1,245.19	1.01	47.4	331.49	1.31	36.1	405.37	1.22
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	0.1	2,847.03	0.02	1.2	2,673.18	0.27	0.9	2,746.89	0.20
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 11.48			\$ 14.01			\$ 13.26
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	584.6	\$ 389.39	\$ 18.97	615.6	\$ 434.72	\$ 22.30	606.3	\$ 421.58	\$ 21.30
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	56.4	1,744.99	8.20	54.5	1,553.28	7.06	55.1	1,611.71	7.40
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	76.2	181.11	1.15	79.2	144.00	0.95	78.3	154.84	1.01
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,025.3	38.15	3.26	1,142.7	37.91	3.61	1,107.5	38.03	3.51
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	61.8	608.16	3.13	67.0	419.14	2.34	65.4	473.22	2.58
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	113.7	255.45	2.42	127.1	281.25	2.98	123.1	273.91	2.81
Other Outpatient	Procedures	431.2	132.20	4.75	555.1	115.66	5.35	517.9	119.79	5.17
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 41.88			\$ 44.59			\$ 43.78
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	151.1	\$ 159.67	\$ 2.01	137.2	\$ 153.90	\$ 1.76	141.4	\$ 156.18	\$ 1.84
Anesthesia	Procedures	100.1	139.07	1.16	91.8	134.68	1.03	94.3	136.20	1.07
Inpatient Visits	Visits	75.9	184.90	1.17	102.9	220.41	1.89	94.8	211.37	1.67
MH/SA	Visits	614.9	154.16	7.90	674.3	144.86	8.14	656.5	147.51	8.07
Emergency Room	Visits	544.4	65.03	2.95	508.1	66.61	2.82	519.0	66.13	2.86
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,208.1	62.62	16.74	3,034.5	62.32	15.76	3,086.6	62.40	16.05
Maternity	Procedures		-	-	0,004.0	-	-	0,000.0	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,451.9	12.73	1.54	1,442.9	13.14	1.58	1,445.6	13.03	1.57
Radiology	Procedures	268.3	16.10	0.36	266.0	16.24	0.36	266.7	16.20	0.36
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	23.7	15.22	0.03	24.6	19.51	0.04	24.3	19.74	0.04
Physical Exams	Visits	1,819.9	71.21	10.80	1,676.6	70.36	9.83	1,719.6	70.62	10.12
Therapy	Visits	68.6	76.91	0.44	132.9	68.65	0.76	113.6	69.72	0.66
Vision	Visits	253.9	65.23	1.38	270.8	55.39	1.25	265.7	58.26	1.29
Other Professional	Procedures	2,538.4	79.04	16.72	2,620.5	80.87	17.66	2,595.9	80.34	17.38
Subtotal Professional	1 loccures	2,000.4	73.04	\$ 63.20	2,020.0	00.07	\$ 62.88	2,000.0	00.04	\$ 62.98
Retail Pharmacy										
,	Carinta	6 200 5	\$ 26.89	\$ 13.91	6 202 2	¢ 26 05	¢ 14 11	6 260 0	¢ 26 02	¢ 14 0E
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,208.5	\$ 20.09	\$ 13.91	6,283.3	\$ 26.95	\$ 14.11 <b>\$ 14.11</b>	6,260.9	\$ 26.93	\$ 14.05 <b>\$ 14.05</b>
·				-			•			
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .	a	A ==		a	A =0.4=	0.045	ac :		
Transportation	Trips	34.2	\$ 77.17	\$ 0.22	31.2	\$ 73.15	\$ 0.19	32.1	\$ 74.81	\$ 0.20
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	154.1	101.20	1.30	139.4	108.47	1.26	143.8	105.97	1.27
Hospice	Days	0.2	520.56	0.01		-	-	0.1	-	
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 1.53			\$ 1.45			\$ 1.47
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	20.6	379.25	0.65	28.1	320.70	0.75	25.8	334.69	0.72
Case Management	Procedures	550.5	45.13	2.07	568.1	41.19	1.95	562.8	42.43	1.99
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.72			\$ 2.70			\$ 2.71
Total Medical Costs				\$ 134.72			\$ 139.74			\$ 138.25

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	30.2	\$ 2,794.04	\$ 7.04	23.5	\$ 2,614.20	\$ 5.13	25.6	\$ 2,676.63	\$ 5.70
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	118.8	1,192.39	11.80	114.6	1,051.45	10.04	115.8	1,095.00	10.57
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	0.7	2,321.35	0.13	4.9	1,982.07	0.81	3.6	2,014.10	0.61
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,		,	\$ 18.97		,	\$ 15.98		,	\$ 16.88
Outpatient Hospital										
	Visits	322.0	\$ 452.86	\$ 12.15	331.6	\$ 475.88	\$ 13.15	328.7	\$ 469.11	\$ 12.85
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	322.0 29.5	\$ 452.86 1,539.76	3.79	28.4	\$ 475.88 1.649.92	\$ 13.15 3.90	328.7 28.7	1,617.18	\$ 12.85 3.87
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	105.3	170.92	1.50	107.1	175.91	1.57	106.6	174.54	1.55
	Procedures Procedures	955.7	38.67	3.08	1,114.2	37.91	3.52	1,066.7	38.14	3.39
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures Procedures	955.7 49.7	38.67 901.03	3.08	1,114.2 59.6	37.91 449.00	3.52 2.23	1,066.7	567.97	2.68
		49.7 91.3	901.03 547.88	3.73 4.17	59.6 75.3	573.60	2.23 3.60			3.77
Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient	Visits	284.7		4.17 3.45	75.3 349.9	573.60 124.14	3.62	80.1 330.4	564.66 129.67	3.77
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	204.1	145.42	\$ 31.87	349.9	124.14	\$ 31.59	330.4	129.07	\$ 31.68
Cubicital Cutpution Floopital				Ψ 01.01			Ψ 0 1.00			Ψ 01.00
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	151.0	\$ 148.56	\$ 1.87	135.6	\$ 151.29	\$ 1.71	140.3	\$ 150.58	\$ 1.76
Anesthesia	Procedures	59.6	136.85	0.68	52.1	138.32	0.60	54.3	136.95	0.62
Inpatient Visits	Visits	85.2	112.61	0.80	80.0	117.06	0.78	81.5	116.25	0.79
MH/SA	Visits	1,879.1	98.67	15.45	1,784.8	98.97	14.72	1,813.1	98.88	14.94
Emergency Room	Visits	320.7	69.96	1.87	292.5	70.97	1.73	301.0	70.57	1.77
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,755.5	64.84	14.89	2,601.3	65.14	14.12	2,647.5	65.04	14.35
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	-	· -	-	-	· -	-	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,239.7	14.04	1.45	1,238.1	14.05	1.45	1,238.6	14.05	1.45
Radiology	Procedures	417.8	24.99	0.87	394.8	25.53	0.84	401.7	25.39	0.85
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	19.0	516.55	0.82	19.5	454.31	0.74	19.4	470.18	0.76
Physical Exams	Visits	1,213.8	62.88	6.36	1,129.0	62.28	5.86	1,154.5	62.47	6.01
Therapy	Visits	129.8	54.53	0.59	148.7	55.67	0.69	143.1	55.36	0.66
Vision	Visits	628.8	85.88	4.50	614.5	77.72	3.98	618.8	80.29	4.14
Other Professional	Procedures	1,874.6	34.57	5.40	1,778.0	37.46	5.55	1,807.0	36.59	5.51
Subtotal Professional		.,0		\$ 55.55			\$ 52.77			\$ 53.61
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4.884.8	\$ 57.95	\$ 23.59	4,386.5	\$ 60.13	\$ 21.98	4,536.0	\$ 59.42	\$ 22.46
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts	4,004.0	ψ 01.55	\$ 23.59	4,000.0	ψ 00.10	\$ 21.98	4,000.0	ψ 55.42	\$ 22.46
Accilloss										
Ancillary	T.:	20.1	<b>#</b> 00 00	A 0 07	05.0	<b>#</b> 00 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	20.0	A 00 07	* ^ ^
Transportation	Trips	39.1	\$ 82.89	\$ 0.27	35.0	\$ 89.06	\$ 0.26	36.2	\$ 86.07	\$ 0.26
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	174.0	107.59	1.56	169.9	111.59	1.58	171.1	110.09	1.57
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	-	-	\$ 1.83		-	\$ 1.84		-	- \$ 1.83
Subtotal Ancillary				φ 1.03			<b>\$ 1.04</b>			φ 1.83
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	293.8	99.67	2.44	300.3	100.29	2.51	298.4	100.14	2.49
Case Management	Procedures	245.2	24.47	0.50	266.4	25.23	0.56	260.0	24.92	0.54
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.94			\$ 3.07		<del></del>	\$ 3.03
Total Medical Costs				\$ 134.75			\$ 127.23			\$ 129.49

Rate Cell: RC - M 15-44		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	107.8	\$ 2,389.79	\$ 21.46	72.2	\$ 2,369.47	\$ 14.26	82.9	\$ 2,377.40	\$ 16.42
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	· · ·	-	-	· / -	· -	-	· · ·	· -
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	170.4	838.22	11.90	210.9	804.13	14.13	198.7	812.84	13.46
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	_
Other Inpatient	Days	3.5	783.09	0.23	21.3	1,155.19	2.05	16.0	1,127.54	1.50
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 33.59			\$ 30.44			\$ 31.38
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	437.2	\$ 503.67	\$ 18.35	434.8	\$ 528.78	\$ 19.16	435.5	\$ 521.30	\$ 18.92
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	57.7	1,724.52	8.29	58.0	1,629.02	7.87	57.9	1,658.40	8.00
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	134.6	220.28	2.47	128.5	240.04	2.57	130.3	233.92	2.54
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,805.1	40.62	6.11	1,951.6	37.38	6.08	1,907.7	38.31	6.09
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	101.2	1,065.93	8.99	89.6	888.18	6.63	93.1	946.43	7.34
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	99.6	407.13	3.38	82.6	369.03	2.54	87.7	381.74	2.79
Other Outpatient	Procedures	304.4	144.70	3.67	347.1	149.69	4.33	334.3	148.26	4.13
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100044100	004.4	144.70	\$ 51.26	047.1	140.00	\$ 49.18	004.0	140.20	\$ 49.81
Bu for the stand										
Professional		070.0			0.47.4	4 005 45		0== 0	4 005 70	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	279.9	\$ 207.07	\$ 4.83	247.4	\$ 205.15	\$ 4.23	257.2	\$ 205.78	\$ 4.41
Anesthesia	Procedures	86.5	174.80	1.26	82.8	155.16	1.07	83.9	161.67	1.13
Inpatient Visits	Visits	224.1	110.31	2.06	181.6	99.79	1.51	194.3	103.74	1.68
MH/SA	Visits	3,142.5	64.19	16.81	2,510.6	77.81	16.28	2,700.2	73.06	16.44
Emergency Room	Visits	442.9	78.84	2.91	407.2	78.98	2.68	417.9	78.96	2.75
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,717.2	64.79	14.67	2,613.0	65.17	14.19	2,644.3	65.03	14.33
Maternity	Procedures	4.007.0	-	-	4 000 0	- 04.44	- 0.70	4 004 5	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,927.2	25.90	4.16	1,833.3	24.41	3.73	1,861.5	24.88	3.86
Radiology	Procedures	856.7	38.52	2.75	761.6	41.59	2.64	790.2	40.55	2.67
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	121.6	155.89	1.58	87.6	193.24	1.41	97.8	179.18	1.46
Physical Exams	Visits	723.3	61.38	3.70	730.2	60.14	3.66	728.2	60.48	3.67
Therapy	Visits	463.6	59.54	2.30	440.3	58.06	2.13	447.2	58.49	2.18
Vision	Visits	390.8	79.52	2.59	411.1	74.14	2.54	405.0	75.85	2.56
Other Professional	Procedures	1,565.2	30.97	4.04	1,704.3	29.57	4.20	1,662.6	29.95	4.15
Subtotal Professional				\$ 63.66			\$ 60.27			\$ 61.29
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	7,169.0	\$ 66.42	\$ 39.68	6,620.9	\$ 64.41	\$ 35.54	6,785.3	\$ 65.05	\$ 36.78
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 39.68			\$ 35.54			\$ 36.78
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	79.3	\$ 78.67	\$ 0.52	80.3	\$ 80.70	\$ 0.54	80.0	\$ 79.49	\$ 0.53
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	340.4	95.55	2.71	347.6	91.13	2.64	345.5	92.40	2.66
Hospice	Days	5.8	144.92	0.07	1.5	164.25	0.02	2.8	173.81	0.04
Subtotal Ancillary	Dujo	0.0		\$ 3.30		.020	\$ 3.20			\$ 3.23
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Davs	2.1	\$ 290.64	\$ 0.05	2.1	\$ 285.26	\$ 0.05	2.1	\$ 286.85	\$ 0.05
HCBS	Procedures	310.0	\$ 290.64 88.27	\$ 0.05 2.28	336.5	\$ 205.20 93.42	2.62	328.6	\$ 200.05 92.04	\$ 0.05 2.52
Case Management	Procedures Procedures	198.6	88.27 21.76	2.28 0.36	336.5 177.8	93.42 22.95	2.62 0.34	328.6 184.0	92.04 22.82	0.35
Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	0.081	21.70	\$ 2.69	111.8	22.90	\$ 3.01	104.0	22.02	\$ <b>2.92</b>
<del></del>				•			•			•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 194.18			\$ 181.64			\$ 185.41

Rate Cell:											
RC - F 15-44		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	kperience	Blended Base Experience			
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	131.6	\$ 2,486.07	\$ 27.27	126.8	\$ 2,366.54	\$ 25.01	128.3	\$ 2,403.53	\$ 25.69	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	277.4	704.60	16.29	434.3	544.37	19.70	387.2	578.90	18.68	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other Inpatient	Days	14.0	583.76	0.68	16.7	1,061.96	1.48	15.9	935.84	1.24	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 44.24			\$ 46.19			\$ 45.61	
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	674.6	\$ 523.48	\$ 29.43	611.2	\$ 557.04	\$ 28.37	630.2	\$ 546.30	\$ 28.69	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	98.8	1,894.37	15.59	98.3	1,937.53	15.87	98.4	1,925.03	15.79	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	285.9	252.28	6.01	290.5	232.99	5.64	289.1	238.67	5.75	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,988.2	43.64	18.14	5,046.4	44.66	18.78	5,028.9	44.36	18.59	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	278.5	420.91	9.77	273.2	445.91	10.15	274.8	438.48	10.04	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	149.7	438.57	5.47	136.6	466.52	5.31	140.5	457.76	5.36	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	579.0	124.97	6.03	589.6	138.39	6.80	586.4	134.44	6.57	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 90.44			\$ 90.92			\$ 90.79	
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	467.4	\$ 202.04	\$ 7.87	455.1	\$ 211.21	\$ 8.01	458.8	\$ 208.46	\$ 7.97	
Anesthesia	Procedures	147.8	141.27	1.74	172.2	136.57	1.96	164.9	137.54	1.89	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	299.5	93.37	2.33	316.1	111.21	2.93	311.1	106.06	2.75	
MH/SA	Visits	3,983.7	71.33	23.68	3,433.9	83.66	23.94	3,598.9	79.56	23.86	
Emergency Room	Visits	743.6	80.20	4.97	687.7	80.62	4.62	704.5	80.40	4.72	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5.314.9	62.70	27.77	5,112.3	63.35	26.99	5.173.1	63.14	27.22	
Maternity	Procedures	7.8	46.09	0.03	5.6	42.62	0.02	6.3	38.19	0.02	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4.463.6	23.04	8.57	4.534.6	22.20	8.39	4.513.3	22.44	8.44	
Radiology	Procedures	1,533.1	45.87	5.86	1,536.6	45.22	5.79	1,535.5	45.41	5.81	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	362.7	109.50	3.31	295.4	126.76	3.12	315.6	120.92	3.18	
Physical Exams	Visits	1,009.4	56.59	4.76	1,005.5	54.78	4.59	1,006.6	55.31	4.64	
Therapy	Visits	676.7	56.57	3.19	699.3	56.45	3.29	692.6	56.49	3.26	
Vision	Visits	517.6	79.06	3.41	535.2	73.76	3.29	529.9	75.41	3.33	
Other Professional	Procedures	1,390.3	76.39	8.85	1,508.6	71.98	9.05	1,473.1	73.23	8.99	
Subtotal Professional	1100044100	1,000.0	70.00	\$ 106.34	1,000.0	71.00	\$ 105.99	1,470.1	70.20	\$ 106.08	
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	14,933.9	\$ 44.42	\$ 55.28	15,071.4	\$ 44.70	\$ 56.14	15,030.2	\$ 44.61	\$ 55.88	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	*	\$ 55.28	,	*	\$ 56.14	,	,	\$ 55.88	
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	137.6	\$ 74.99	\$ 0.86	133.4	\$ 78.29	\$ 0.87	134.6	\$ 77.55	\$ 0.87	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	277.6	106.77	2.47	296.7	118.08	2.92	291.0	115.05	2.79	
Hospice	Days	2.7	205.64	0.04	3.1	419.31	0.11	2.9	371.91	0.09	
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	2.3	203.04	\$ 3.37	3.1	413.31	\$ 3.90	2.9	311.31	\$ 3.75	
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	9.1	\$ 275.77	\$ 0.21	7.6	\$ 267.18	\$ 0.17	8.1	\$ 267.12	\$ 0.18	
HCBS	Procedures	116.2	\$ 275.77 88.84	0.86	7.6 131.2	φ 207.16 95.12	1.04	126.7	93.77	0.99	
Case Management	Procedures	116.2	28.93	0.86	112.1	26.76	0.25	113.3	27.53	0.99	
Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	110.1	20.93	\$ 1.35	112.1	20.70	\$ 1.46	113.3	۷۱.۵۵	\$ 1.43	
Total Madical Costs				\$ 301.02			\$ 304.60			\$ 303.54	
Total Medical Costs				<b>⊅ 301.02</b>			<b>a</b> 304.60			<b>⅌ Ა</b> ᲡᲐ.54	

Rate Cell:											
RC - MF 45+		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base Ex	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base Ex	cperience	Blended Base Experience			
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	376.0	\$ 2,299.88	\$ 72.06	243.0	\$ 2,055.68	\$ 41.62	282.9	\$ 2,152.98	\$ 50.75	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	124.0	723.76	7.48	193.0	661.62	10.64	172.3	674.90	9.69	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	_	-	_	-	-	-	_	-	-	
Other Inpatient	Days	32.7	392.41	1.07	34.7	1,195.41	3.46	34.1	963.39	2.74	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,			\$ 80.61		,	\$ 55.72			\$ 63.18	
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	501.8	\$ 588.26	\$ 24.60	476.1	\$ 630.06	\$ 25.00	483.8	\$ 617.06	\$ 24.88	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	255.5	1,470.32	31.31	238.1	1,612.69	32.00	243.3	1,567.69	31.79	
Outpatient Badiology	Procedures	621.8	273.27	14.16	635.9	254.01	13.46	631.6	259.70	13.67	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,704.3	33.03	15.70	6,445.9	32.15	17.27	6,223.4	32.39	16.80	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	476.9	447.16	17.77	611.2	406.63	20.71	570.9	416.83	19.83	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	81.0	342.19	2.31	79.6	482.62	3.20	80.0	439.51	2.93	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,168.9	126.48	12.32	1,175.6	156.07	15.29	1,173.6	147.24	14.40	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100000100	1,100.0	120.40	\$ 118.17	1,170.0	100.07	\$ 126.93	1,170.0	147.24	\$ 124.30	
Professional											
	Procedures	939.5	\$ 210.88	\$ 16.51	892.7	\$ 217.49	\$ 16.18	906.8	\$ 215.45	\$ 16.28	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia	Procedures	266.0	\$ 210.66 126.31	2.80	275.3	136.42	3.13	272.5	φ 2 15.45 133.41	3.03	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	421.1	83.50	2.93	451.4	89.06	3.35	442.3	87.37	3.03	
MH/SA	Visits	2,962.7	75.78	2.93 18.71	2,635.2	85.84	18.85	2,733.4	82.58	18.81	
	Visits	2,962.7 564.3	75.76 86.12	4.05	2,635.2 516.0	88.14	3.79	2,733.4 530.5	87.54	3.87	
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits									34.00	
Maternity	Procedures	6,482.2	64.83	35.02	6,187.6	65.09	33.56	6,276.0	65.01	34.00	
,	Procedures	5.303.6	20.57	9.09	5.087.7	21.11	8.95	5.152.5	20.94	8.99	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	-,	58.23	12.12	-,		10.49	2,395.3	55.01	10.98	
Radiology	Procedures	2,497.6 349.2	180.75	5.26	2,351.4 333.7	53.53 208.57	5.80	2,395.3	200.02	5.64	
Office Administered Drugs											
Physical Exams	Visits	980.8	59.22	4.84	942.5	58.82	4.62	954.0	58.99	4.69 6.96	
Therapy Vision	Visits Visits	1,489.5	56.23	6.98 3.75	1,474.6	56.56	6.95 3.32	1,479.1	56.47	3.45	
		627.7	71.70		592.9	67.19		603.3	68.62		
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	2,164.8	51.61	9.31 <b>\$ 131.37</b>	2,233.1	51.80	9.64 <b>\$ 128.63</b>	2,212.6	51.74	9.54 <b>\$ 129.46</b>	
				*			,			* :==:::	
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	27,200.5	\$ 50.48	\$ 114.43	26,751.4	\$ 51.92	\$ 115.75	26.886.1	\$ 51.48	\$ 115.35	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts	21,200.0	Ψ 30.40	\$ 114.43	20,701.4	ψ 31.32	\$ 115.75	20,000.1	ψ σ τ . + σ	\$ 115.35	
Anailland											
Ancillary	Trino	119.0	¢ 77 65	¢ 0.77	100.0	¢ 04 04	¢ 0.74	110.4	¢ 00 07	\$ 0.75	
Transportation	Trips		\$ 77.65	\$ 0.77	109.6	\$ 81.04	\$ 0.74	112.4	\$ 80.07		
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	819.6	90.34	6.17	777.4	100.96	6.54	790.0	97.67	6.43	
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	19.7	158.26	0.26 \$ 7.20	14.4	175.33	0.21 \$ 7.49	16.0	172.77	0.23 <b>\$ 7.41</b>	
oubtotal Allomal y				φ1.20			φ1.43			φ1.41	
LTSS	D	50.5	A 000 11	<b>6.4.00</b>	00.4	A 004 77	£ 0.70	20 =	A 077 01	* ^ ^ ^	
Nursing Home	Days	53.5	\$ 298.14	\$ 1.33	32.1	\$ 261.77	\$ 0.70	38.5	\$ 277.24	\$ 0.89	
HCBS	Procedures	29.6	64.77	0.16	136.0	81.16	0.92	104.1	79.53	0.69	
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	70.6	35.68	0.21 <b>\$ 1.70</b>	82.6	40.67	0.28 <b>\$ 1.90</b>	79.0	39.49	0.26 <b>\$ 1.84</b>	
				·						•	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 453.48			\$ 436.42			\$ 441.54	

Rate Cell:		057/ 0040 4			057, 0040 4	# B E		51		
RC - EFP		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
category or corvios	Ome Type	pc: 1,000	0011100		per 1,000	0011100		pc: 1,000	0011100	
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-			-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	-	-	-	4.5	158.87	0.06	3.2	151.30	0.04
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	<del></del>		-			-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 0.00			\$ 0.06			\$ 0.04
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	14.8	\$ 712.37	\$ 0.88	15.4	\$ 654.48	\$ 0.84	15.2	\$ 669.81	\$ 0.85
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	1.7	709.16	0.10	4.6	1,815.14	0.69	3.7	1,653.70	0.51
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	9.5	163.55	0.13	8.2	189.75	0.13	8.6	181.05	0.13
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	584.2	54.23	2.64	465.1	51.08	1.98	500.9	52.23	2.18
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	52.7	134.26	0.59	77.5	85.22	0.55	70.0	95.95	0.56
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	-	-	-	1.3	834.64	0.09	0.9	794.90	0.06
Other Outpatient	Procedures	71.8	182.18	1.09	73.0	230.13	1.40	72.6	216.41	1.31
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 5.43			\$ 5.68			\$ 5.60
Professional Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	40.8	\$ 88.25	\$ 0.30	16.8	\$ 121.33	\$ 0.17	24.0	\$ 104.97	\$ 0.21
Anesthesia	Procedures	-	-	-	7.7	141.12	0.09	5.4	134.40	0.06
Inpatient Visits	Visits	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	-	-
MH/SA	Visits	6.8	105.87	0.06	13.5	97.45	0.11	11.5	104.15	0.10
Emergency Room	Visits	15.6	92.40	0.12	19.9	78.50	0.13	18.6	83.93	0.13
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	256.5	52.87	1.13	231.0	54.02	1.04	238.7	53.80	1.07
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	620.8	21.26	1.10	344.7	14.27	0.41	427.5	17.40	0.62
Radiology	Procedures	62.8	78.36	0.41	32.2	48.43	0.13	41.4	60.89	0.21
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	140.0	46.29	0.54	134.7	39.19	0.44	136.3	41.38	0.47
Physical Exams	Visits	173.1	54.06	0.78	155.6	48.58	0.63	160.9	50.72	0.68
Therapy	Visits	8.9	53.83	0.04	1.5	78.44	0.01	3.7	64.07	0.02
Vision	Visits	4.9	73.74	0.03	7.6	78.46	0.05	6.8	70.41	0.04
Other Professional	Procedures	104.7	261.43	2.28	93.2	203.33	1.58	96.7	222.20	1.79
Subtotal Professional				\$ 6.79			\$ 4.79			\$ 5.40
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	1,103.7	\$ 32.29	\$ 2.97	904.2	\$ 33.97	\$ 2.56	964.0	\$ 33.36	\$ 2.68
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		.,	7	\$ 2.97		7	\$ 2.56		7	\$ 2.68
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	1.0	\$ 592.70	\$ 0.05		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.3	\$ 790.27	\$ 0.02
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1.0	\$ 592.70 -	\$ U.U5	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.3	\$ 190.21 -	\$ U.UZ
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	∟ays			\$ 0.05			\$ 0.00			\$ 0.02
LTSS										
LTSS	Davis		<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ 0 00		<b># 0.00</b>	¢ 0 00		¢ 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	-	-	\$ 0.00		-	\$ 0.00		-	\$ 0.00
				·			•			•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 15.24			\$ 13.09			\$ 13.74

Rate Cell:											
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	kperience	Blended Base Experience			
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	110.5	\$ 2,627.39	\$ 24.19	194.5	\$ 2,274.32	\$ 36.86	152.5	\$ 2,402.62	\$ 30.53	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,365.3	1,184.67	134.79	1,214.1	1,217.75	123.21	1,289.7	1,200.24	129.00	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	4.2	891.54	0.31	5.9	1,695.53	0.84	5.1	1,352.10	0.57	
Other Inpatient	Days	55.6	839.39	3.89	9.0	1,617.56	1.21	32.3	947.54	2.55	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	-			\$ 163.18			\$ 162.12			\$ 162.65	
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	355.2	\$ 528.37	\$ 15.64	402.5	\$ 563.41	\$ 18.90	378.9	\$ 546.98	\$ 17.27	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	50.0	1,840.82	7.67	60.7	1,397.39	7.07	55.4	1,597.65	7.37	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	178.3	325.65	4.84	154.1	200.13	2.57	166.2	267.83	3.71	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,803.3	46.98	7.06	2,064.1	40.81	7.02	1,933.7	43.69	7.04	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	117.2	533.59	5.21	66.8	756.71	4.21	92.0	614.58	4.71	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	515.7	442.37	19.01	370.9	661.26	20.44	443.3	534.08	19.73	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	879.3	117.78	8.63	880.2	115.47	8.47	879.7	116.62	8.55	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 68.06			\$ 68.68			\$ 68.38	
Professional Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	211.6	\$ 204.75	\$ 3.61	226.1	\$ 232.42	\$ 4.38	218.9	\$ 219.32	\$ 4.00	
Anesthesia	Procedures	91.6	150.68	1.15	117.1	143.42	1.40	104.4	147.18	1.28	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	355.6	128.91	3.82	372.2	137.04	4.25	363.9	133.23	4.04	
MH/SA	Visits	6,478.5	94.74	51.15	6,427.3	105.36	56.43	6,452.9	100.03	53.79	
Emergency Room	Visits	395.6	96.15	31.13	384.6	86.73	2.78	390.1	91.35	2.97	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3.740.2	74.40	23.19	3,546.7	75.62	22.35	3.643.4	75.00	2.97	
Maternity	Procedures	3,740.2 6.2	309.40	0.16	3,546.7	371.96	0.12	5,043.4 5.0	333.44	0.14	
,	Procedures	1.486.8	18.32	2.27	1.408.8	37 1.96 17.04	2.00	1.447.8	333.44 17.65	2.13	
Pathology/Lab		,		1.44	,			, -			
Radiology	Procedures	566.5	30.51		504.5	29.26	1.23	535.5	30.03	1.34	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	71.4	43.67	0.26	35.3	91.87	0.27	53.4	60.73	0.27	
Physical Exams	Visits	1,069.8	74.82	6.67	947.8	72.04	5.69	1,008.8	73.51	6.18	
Therapy	Visits	232.8	58.25	1.13	247.6	58.65	1.21	240.2	58.45	1.17	
Vision	Visits	592.1	85.72	4.23	611.2	78.93	4.02	601.7	82.37	4.13	
Other Professional	Procedures	17,715.8	36.30	53.59	15,595.4	49.86	64.80	16,655.6	42.65	59.19	
Subtotal Professional				\$ 155.84			\$ 170.93			\$ 163.40	
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,589.3	\$ 49.98	\$ 52.43	12,388.1	\$ 51.36	\$ 53.02	12,488.7	\$ 50.66	\$ 52.72	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 52.43			\$ 53.02			\$ 52.72	
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	125.8	\$ 86.79	\$ 0.91	141.3	\$ 98.49	\$ 1.16	133.6	\$ 92.53	\$ 1.03	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,015.0	210.80	17.83	1,152.3	143.40	13.77	1,083.6	174.97	15.80	
Hospice	Days	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 18.74			\$ 14.93			\$ 16.83	
LTSS											
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
HCBS	Procedures	4,367.2	105.43	38.37	4,173.6	114.75	39.91	4,270.4	109.98	39.14	
Case Management	Procedures	4,046.4	21.00	7.08	3,486.9	21.41	6.22	3,766.7	21.19	6.65	
Subtotal LTSS	. rooodures	,∪ <del></del> 0. <del>-1</del>	21.00	\$ 45.45	5,700.9	41.71	\$ 46.13	5,700.7	21.13	\$ 45.79	
Total Madical Costs				\$ 503.70			\$ 515.81			\$ 509.77	
Total Medical Costs				<b>\$ 503.70</b>			\$ 515.81			\$ 5U9.//	

					· •					
Rate Cell:		OFV 2040 A	divisted Bass Fr		OFV 2040 A	divisted Dans Fr		Dland	ad Dana Francis	
CSHCN - Katie Beckett		SFT 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	5FT 2019 A	djusted Base E	kperience	Biena	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	962.2	\$ 5,399.67	\$ 432.96	723.1	\$ 4,003.90	\$ 241.26	842.6	\$ 4,800.81	\$ 337.11
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,762.7	1,547.68	485.29	4,347.6	1,670.40	605.18	4,055.1	1,613.48	545.24
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 918.25			\$ 846.44			\$ 882.35
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	453.3	\$ 643.79	\$ 24.32	344.4	\$ 1,024.97	\$ 29.42	398.9	\$ 808.37	\$ 26.87
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	256.4	2,294.74	49.04	189.5	1,458.54	23.03	223.0	1,939.16	36.03
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	622.2	218.91	11.35	385.3	275.61	8.85	503.8	240.59	10.10
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,361.0	54.13	19.67	2,492.9	75.72	15.73	3,426.9	61.98	17.70
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	235.0	354.46	6.94	120.5	16.93	0.17	177.7	239.68	3.55
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	391.4	697.86	22.76	797.6	773.43	51.41	594.5	748.66	37.09
Other Outpatient	Procedures	6,118.6	129.75	66.16	5,707.3	131.45	62.52	5,913.0	130.57	64.34
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 200.24			\$ 191.13			\$ 195.68
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	516.1	\$ 198.35	\$ 8.53	383.9	\$ 258.53	\$ 8.27	450.0	\$ 224.02	\$ 8.40
Anesthesia	Procedures	336.6	141.16	3.96	265.5	196.15	4.34	301.1	165.41	4.15
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,528.8	198.35	25.27	1,042.3	210.00	18.24	1,285.5	203.12	21.76
MH/SA	Visits	19,322.3	101.43	163.32	18,526.3	114.30	176.46	18,924.3	107.73	169.89
Emergency Room	Visits	694.5	87.09	5.04	512.5	104.19	4.45	603.5	94.45	4.75
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,610.9	83.99	39.27	4,153.3	85.67	29.65	4,882.1	84.70	34.46
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,910.1	11.87	1.89	1,022.0	13.38	1.14	1,466.1	12.44	1.52
Radiology	Procedures	1,996.4	36.85	6.13	906.6	23.82	1.80	1,451.5	32.82	3.97
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Physical Exams	Visits	958.8	73.22	5.85	1,085.1	69.78	6.31	1,021.9	71.39	6.08
Therapy	Visits	2,315.4	58.36	11.26	2,990.0	57.91	14.43	2,652.7	58.13	12.85
Vision	Visits	551.0	85.81	3.94	504.4	60.90	2.56	527.7	73.90	3.25
Other Professional	Procedures	150,920.6	40.93	514.77	151,426.7	36.66	462.57	151,173.7	38.79	488.67
Subtotal Professional				\$ 789.23			\$ 730.22			\$ 759.75
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	28,072.5	\$ 177.00	\$ 414.07	21,652.8	\$ 184.90	\$ 333.64	24,862.6	\$ 180.44	\$ 373.86
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 414.07			\$ 333.64			\$ 373.86
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	280.5	\$ 180.56	\$ 4.22	748.6	\$ 160.29	\$ 10.00	514.5	\$ 165.82	\$ 7.11
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	18,434.6	135.20	207.69	24,750.1	114.59	236.34	21,592.4	123.39	222.02
Hospice	Days	-	-	<u>-</u>		-	<u> </u>		-	<u>-</u>
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 211.91			\$ 246.34			\$ 229.13
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	54,088.0	118.09	532.26	53,632.7	98.28	439.24	53,860.4	108.22	485.75
Case Management	Procedures	31,667.2	21.49	56.70	33,577.0	23.33	65.29	32,622.1	22.44	61.00
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 588.96			\$ 504.53			\$ 546.75
Total Medical Costs				\$ 3,122.66			\$ 2,852.30			\$ 2,987.52

Impatient Hospital   Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver   Days	Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Impatent Hospital   Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver   Days	Category of Service	Unit Type		•	PMPM		•	PMPM		•	PMPM
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver   Days   544,4   \$2,858,15   \$12,967   73,25   \$3,254,18   \$198,64   63,85   \$3,005,42   \$1, inpatient Medical/Non-Deliver   Days   1,527,8   1,373,07   174,81   1,857,1   1,057,24   163,62   1,092,4   1,199,82   1,199,84	catogory or corvios	Ome Type	por 1,000	0011100		poi 1,000	0017100	1 1011 101	por 1,000	Convice	
Injected Mel Newborn   Days   1,527.8   1,373.07   174.81   1,867.1   1,057.24   163.62   1,1962.4   1,198.2   1,1	Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Maternity Delivery   Days   1,527.8   1,373.07   17.481   1,67.1   1,057.24   163.62   1,692.4   1,199.82   1			544.4	\$ 2,858.15	\$ 129.67	732.5	\$ 3,254.18	\$ 198.64	638.5	\$ 3,085.42	\$ 164.16
Injustment Maternity Delivery   Days	Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Auguster Hospital   Samura   Sa	Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,527.8	1,373.07	174.81	1,857.1	1,057.24	163.62	1,692.4	1,199.82	169.22
Subtoral Inpatient Hospital   \$304.48   \$377.02   \$1.00	Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-		-		-	-	-
Outpatient Hospital   Outpatient Emergency Room   Visits   720.6   \$519.04   \$31.17   761.2   \$593.35   \$37.64   740.9   \$557.29   \$10.04   \$31.17   \$10.04   \$12.05   \$14.7   \$2.230.7   \$10.04   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$1.04   \$1.05   \$		Days	-	-		71.1	2,492.23		35.5	2,492.23	7.38
Öutpatient Emergency Room         Visits         720.6         \$ 519.04         \$ 31.17         761.2         \$ 5983.55         \$ 376.4         740.9         \$ 557.29         \$ 557.29         \$ 500.00         \$ 141.2         2.467.35         29.03         13.83         1,089.12         21.05         13.47         22.03.17         Outpatient Radiology         Procedures         387.6         321.96         10.40         352.5         277.43         8.15         370.1         300.91	Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 304.48			\$ 377.02			\$ 340.76
Outpaient Surgery	Outpatient Hospital										
Outgatent Ratiology   Procedures   337.6   321.96   10.40   352.5   277.43   8.15   370.1   300.91	Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	720.6	\$ 519.04	\$ 31.17	761.2	\$ 593.35	\$ 37.64	740.9	\$ 557.29	\$ 34.41
Coupatient Pathology/Lab	Outpatient Surgery	Visits	141.2	2,467.35	29.03	128.3	1,969.12	21.05	134.7	2,230.17	25.04
Outpatient Pharmary	Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	387.6	321.96	10.40	352.5	277.43	8.15	370.1	300.91	9.28
Output	Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,555.7	57.74	17.11	3,761.7	45.30	14.20	3,658.7	51.36	15.66
Other Outpatient Hospital		Procedures			64.76		301.93	14.57	699.7		39.67
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	534.1	598.07	26.62	526.8	539.38	23.68	530.5	568.92	25.15
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,093.2	148.47	38.27	3,289.9	132.19	36.24	3,191.5	140.10	37.26
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 217.36			\$ 155.53			\$ 186.47
Anesthesia	Professional Professional										
Anesthesia	Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	405.3	\$ 320.32	\$ 10.82	343.5	\$ 363.02	\$ 10.39	374.4	\$ 340.07	\$ 10.61
Mi+I/SA		Procedures	320.8			272.2			296.5		5.78
Emergency Room   Visits   833.6   84.21   5.85   798.4   82.81   5.51   816.0   83.53	Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,046.6	149.74	13.06	1,076.7	221.45	19.87	1,061.7	186.16	16.47
Office/Home Visits/Consults   Maternity   Procedures	MH/SA	Visits	11,095.7	106.32	98.31	10,704.0	105.55	94.15	10,899.9	105.94	96.23
Maternity	Emergency Room	Visits	833.6	84.21	5.85	798.4	82.81	5.51	816.0	83.53	5.68
Maternity	Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,135.3	85.95	36.78	4,733.4	88.86	35.05	4,934.3	87.36	35.92
Radiology	Maternity	Procedures	· -			· -	-		· -	-	-
Office Administered Drugs	Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,168.3	16.43	1.60	1,178.4	17.72	1.74	1,173.3	17.08	1.67
Physical Exams	Radiology	Procedures	1,095.0	28.60	2.61	1,058.0	29.49	2.60	1,076.5	29.09	2.61
Thérapy Visits 484.0 75.13 3.03 473.1 67.97 2.68 478.6 71.72 Vision Visits 731.7 90.70 5.53 674.3 86.13 4.84 703.0 88.59 Other Professional Procedures 41,761.7 63.75 221.87 38,845.5 70.82 229.26 40,303.6 67.16 7.172 Subtotal Professional \$430.27\$ \$430.27 \$420.62 \$5.00 \$	Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	99.3	1,925.75	15.93	63.7	524.06	2.78	81.5	1,378.82	9.36
Vision         Visits         731.7         90.70         5.53         674.3         86.13         4.84         703.0         88.59           Other Professional         Procedures         41,761.7         63.75         221.87         38,845.5         70.82         229.26         40,303.6         67.16         3           Subtotal Professional         \$430.27         \$420.62         \$420.62         \$40,303.6         67.16         3           Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         18,810.9         \$106.25         \$166.56         17,696.1         \$112.45         \$165.83         18,253.5         \$109.26         \$           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         18,810.9         \$106.25         \$166.56         17,696.1         \$112.45         \$165.83         18,253.5         \$109.26         \$           Ancillary         Trips         251.2         \$74.04         \$1.55         245.3         \$78.26         \$1.60         248.3         \$76.37           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         3,957.4         187.52         61.84         3,834.9         184.03         58.81         3,896.1         185.81           Hospice	Physical Exams	Visits	1,115.0	85.45	7.94	1,011.3	84.61	7.13	1,063.1	85.11	7.54
Other Professional         Procedures         41,761.7         63.75         221.87         38,845.5         70.82         229.26         40,303.6         67.16         3           Subtotal Professional         \$430.27         \$420.62         \$40,303.6         67.16         3           Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         18,810.9         \$106.25         \$166.56         17,696.1         \$112.45         \$165.83         18,253.5         \$109.26         \$           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy           Ancillary         Trips         251.2         \$74.04         \$1.55         245.3         \$78.26         \$1.60         248.3         \$76.37         DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         3,957.4         187.52         61.84         3,834.9         184.03         58.81         3,896.1         185.81         18	Therapy	Visits	484.0	75.13	3.03	473.1	67.97	2.68	478.6	71.72	2.86
Subtotal Professional   \$430.27   \$420.62   \$420.62   \$420.62   \$430.27	Vision	Visits	731.7	90.70	5.53	674.3	86.13	4.84	703.0	88.59	5.19
Retail Pharmacy           Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         18,810.9         \$ 106.25         \$ 166.56         17,696.1         \$ 112.45         \$ 165.83         18,253.5         \$ 109.26         \$           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 166.56         \$ 166.56         \$ 165.83         \$ 165.83         \$ 109.26         \$           Ancillary           Transportation         Trips         251.2         \$ 74.04         \$ 1.55         245.3         \$ 78.26         \$ 1.60         248.3         \$ 76.37           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         3,957.4         187.52         61.84         3,834.9         184.03         58.81         3,896.1         185.81           Hospice         Days         -	Other Professional	Procedures	41,761.7	63.75	221.87	38,845.5	70.82	229.26	40,303.6	67.16	225.57
Retail Pharmacy	Subtotal Professional				\$ 430.27			\$ 420.62			\$ 425.49
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$166.56   \$165.83   \$165.83   \$165.83   \$165.83   \$166.184   \$165.83   \$166.184   \$165.83   \$166.84   \$1.55   \$245.3   \$78.26   \$1.60   \$248.3   \$76.37   \$1.60   \$	Retail Pharmacy										
Ancillary         Transportation         Trips         251.2         \$74.04         \$1.55         245.3         \$78.26         \$1.60         248.3         \$76.37           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         3,957.4         187.52         61.84         3,834.9         184.03         58.81         3,896.1         185.81           Hospice         Days         -	_	Scripts	18,810.9	\$ 106.25	\$ 166.56	17,696.1	\$ 112.45	\$ 165.83	18,253.5	\$ 109.26	\$ 166.20
Transportation         Trips         251.2         \$74.04         \$1.55         245.3         \$78.26         \$1.60         248.3         \$76.37           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         3,957.4         187.52         61.84         3,834.9         184.03         58.81         3,896.1         185.81           Subtotal Ancillary         \$63.39         \$60.41         \$           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         +         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         +         \$0.00         -         \$0.00	Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	·	•		\$ 166.56			\$ 165.83	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	\$ 166.20
Transportation         Trips         251.2         \$74.04         \$1.55         245.3         \$78.26         \$1.60         248.3         \$76.37           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         3,957.4         187.52         61.84         3,834.9         184.03         58.81         3,896.1         185.81           Subtotal Ancillary         \$63.39         \$60.41         \$           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         +         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         +         \$0.00         -         \$0.00	Ancillary										
DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         3,957.4         187.52         61.84         3,834.9         184.03         58.81         3,896.1         185.81           Subtotal Ancillary         \$63.39         \$60.41         \$           LTSS         Nursing Home         Days         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$0.00         \$		Trips	251 2	\$ 74 04	\$ 1.55	245.3	\$ 78 26	\$ 1.60	248.3	\$ 76.37	\$ 1.58
Hospice         Days         -	•										60.33
Subtotal Ancillary         \$63.39         \$60.41         \$           LTSS         Nursing Home         Days         -         \$0.00         -         \$0.00         \$0.00         -         \$0.00 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td></t<>					-			-			-
Nursing Home         Days         -         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         -         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         -         \$ 0.00		Lujo			\$ 63.39			\$ 60.41			\$ 61.91
Nursing Home         Days         -         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         -         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.00         -         \$ 0.00	LTSS										
HCBS         Procedures         9,657.8         127.15         102.33         9,167.7         121.13         92.54         9,412.7         124.22           Case Management         Procedures         9,509.0         26.88         21.30         9,497.9         26.58         21.04         9,503.4         26.73		Davs	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0 00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Case Management         Procedures         9,509.0         26.88         21.30         9,497.9         26.58         21.04         9,503.4         26.73			9 657 g			9 167 7			9.412.7		97.44
											21.17
	v	1 1000041183	5,555.0	20.00		5,757.9	20.00		0,000.4	20.73	\$ 118.61
Total Medical Costs \$ 1,305.69 \$ 1,292.99 \$ 1,	Total Madical Costs				¢ 4 20E CC			£ 4 202 00			\$ 1,299.44

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI >= 15		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	464.7	\$ 2,245.45	\$ 86.95	634.4	\$ 2,293.26	\$ 121.23	549.5	\$ 2,273.05	\$ 104.09
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,2 10.10	Ψ 00.00	-	Ψ 2,200.20	Ψ 12 1.20 -	-	Ψ 2,270.00	Ψ 10-1.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,666.2	1,295.91	287.93	2,406.1	1,204.31	241.47	2,536.1	1,252.46	264.70
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	44.2	1,391.01	5.12	53.8	1,236.47	5.54	49.0	1,306.17	5.33
Other Inpatient	Days	197.9	526.92	8.69	119.5	867.53	8.64	158.7	655.55	8.67
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Buyo	107.0	020.02	\$ 388.69	110.0	007.00	\$ 376.88	100.7	000.00	\$ 382.79
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,065.1	\$ 507.21	\$ 45.02	979.7	\$ 521.68	\$ 42.59	1,022.4	\$ 514.20	\$ 43.81
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	68.3	2,138.59	12.17	85.9	1,736.95	12.43	77.1	1,914.86	12.30
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	297.4	192.10	4.76	281.4	206.42	4.84	289.4	199.06	4.80
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,606.2	47.88	14.39	4,439.4	39.57	14.64	4,022.8	43.31	14.52
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	192.7	397.87	6.39	292.1	394.74	9.61	242.4	395.99	8.00
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	346.9	320.70	9.27	238.3	354.48	7.04	292.6	334.66	8.16
Other Outpatient	Procedures	928.5	165.42	12.80	1,212.2	139.19	14.06	1,070.3	150.57	13.43
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 104.80			\$ 105.21			\$ 105.02
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	274.4	\$ 212.54	\$ 4.86	314.9	\$ 262.17	\$ 6.88	294.6	\$ 239.06	\$ 5.87
Anesthesia	Procedures	177.9	192.29	2.85	202.2	159.67	2.69	190.0	174.94	2.77
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,343.4	107.37	12.02	1,728.2	128.18	18.46	1,535.8	119.08	15.24
MH/SA	Visits	7,678.8	109.81	70.27	6,306.6	108.76	57.16	6,992.7	109.35	63.72
Emergency Room	Visits	1,181.8	89.56	8.82	968.4	89.22	7.20	1,075.1	89.41	8.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,505.6	79.21	29.74	4,020.5	80.56	26.99	4,263.1	79.86	28.37
Maternity	Procedures	80.2	287.14	1.92	55.1	398.55	1.83	67.7	333.38	1.88
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,375.3	25.87	5.12	2,030.9	24.40	4.13	2,203.1	25.22	4.63
Radiology	Procedures	1,352.2	30.26	3.41	1,242.0	32.75	3.39	1,297.1	31.45	3.40
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	1,352.2	673.71	11.15	112.6	3,075.53	28.87	1,297.1	1,542.96	20.01
Physical Exams	Visits	774.2	76.88	4.96	717.5	77.94	4.66	745.8	77.39	4.81
Therapy	Visits	295.8	66.54	1.64	341.7	61.80	1.76	745.6 318.8	64.00	1.70
Vision	Visits		89.44	4.59	592.0	84.12	4.15	603.9	86.83	4.37
		615.8								
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	30,884.8	29.27	75.33 <b>\$ 236.68</b>	33,041.4	32.76	90.19 <b>\$ 258.36</b>	31,963.1	31.07	82.76 <b>\$ 247.54</b>
Subtotal i Tologolollal				<b>\$ 200.00</b>			Ų 200.00			Ψ <b>2</b> -11.0-1
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	20,827.1	\$ 80.15	\$ 139.10 <b>\$ 139.10</b>	20,760.2	\$ 81.76	\$ 141.44 <b>\$ 141.44</b>	20,793.7	\$ 80.95	\$ 140.27 <b>\$ 140.27</b>
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 139.10			\$ 141.44			\$ 140.2 <i>1</i>
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	492.1	\$ 70.71	\$ 2.90	414.6	\$ 81.05	\$ 2.80	453.4	\$ 75.44	\$ 2.85
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,713.9	159.71	22.81	2,088.7	169.48	29.50	1,901.3	165.11	26.16
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	· -	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	•			\$ 25.71			\$ 32.30			\$ 29.01
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	11,283.6	\$ 0.00 91.01	\$ 0.00 85.58	12,225.2	\$ 0.00 90.44	\$ 0.00 92.14	- 11,754.4	90.72	\$ 0.00 88.86
Case Management	Procedures	5,125.9	91.01 24.72	10.56	5,308.8	90.44 24.03	92.14 10.63	5,217.4	90.72 24.38	10.60
Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	5,125.9	24.12	\$ 96.14	ა,ასი.8	24.03	\$ 10.63	5,217.4	24.30	\$ 99.46
				•						•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 991.12			\$ 1,016.96			\$ 1,004.09

Rate Cell:										
CSHCN - Substitute Care		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	349.4	\$ 1,496.41	\$ 43.57	367.4	\$ 1,651.90	\$ 50.57	358.4	\$ 1,576.10	\$ 47.07
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	42.3	660.40	2.33	39.4	731.49	2.40	40.9	696.12	2.37
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,115.2	1,064.95	276.46	2,889.8	1,040.35	250.53	3,002.5	1,053.13	263.50
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	72.3	1,246.86	7.51	44.9	1,380.27	5.16	58.6	1,298.98	6.34
Other Inpatient	Days	77.6	979.11	6.33	29.2	1,398.74	3.40	53.4	1,094.90	4.87
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 336.20			\$ 312.06			\$ 324.15
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,168.0	\$ 434.79	\$ 42.32	1,053.7	\$ 440.18	\$ 38.65	1,110.8	\$ 437.40	\$ 40.49
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	59.7	1,417.36	7.05	64.6	1,611.13	8.67	62.1	1,518.05	7.86
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	209.0	165.36	2.88	239.6	201.30	4.02	224.3	184.56	3.45
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,123.4	42.76	11.13	3,141.2	43.82	11.47	3,132.3	43.29	11.30
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	117.5	229.83	2.25	130.4	243.82	2.65	124.0	237.19	2.45
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	649.3	282.39	15.28	543.3	329.29	14.91	596.3	303.86	15.10
Other Outpatient	Procedures	700.2	112.26	6.55	878.3	131.02	9.59	789.3	122.70	8.07
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 87.46			\$ 89.96			\$ 88.72
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	271.3	\$ 181.82	\$ 4.11	251.2	\$ 192.03	\$ 4.02	261.2	\$ 186.50	\$ 4.06
Anesthesia	Procedures	130.3	176.77	1.92	129.4	191.05	2.06	129.9	183.89	1.99
Inpatient Visits	Visits	872.7	117.56	8.55	901.2	120.90	9.08	887.0	119.33	8.82
MH/SA	Visits	8,500.9	102.23	72.42	7,758.2	105.89	68.46	8,129.5	103.98	70.44
Emergency Room	Visits	1.162.4	81.66	7.91	916.4	81.71	6.24	1,039.4	81.74	7.08
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,584.5	66.98	31.17	4,930.9	68.58	28.18	5,257.7	67.74	29.68
Maternity	Procedures	59.3	538.73	2.66	49.0	357.62	1.46	54.1	456.76	2.06
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,382.6	29.69	8.37	3,304.5	28.91	7.96	3,343.6	29.32	8.17
Radiology	Procedures	1,029.3	28.68	2.46	872.4	31.22	2.27	950.8	29.91	2.37
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	179.9	21.35	0.32	44.2	21.71	0.08	112.0	21.42	0.20
Physical Exams	Visits	2,272.4	66.22	12.54	2,035.9	66.66	11.31	2,154.1	66.46	11.93
Therapy	Visits	189.7	74.03	1.17	217.8	84.86	1.54	203.7	80.11	1.36
Vision	Visits	583.4	90.70	4.41	512.1	84.13	3.59	547.8	87.63	4.00
Other Professional	Procedures	6,605.2	77.34	42.57	7,322.8	63.45	38.72	6,964.0	70.03	40.64
Subtotal Professional		•		\$ 200.58			\$ 184.97			\$ 192.80
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,595.5	\$ 38.56	\$ 40.47	10,974.6	\$ 44.67	\$ 40.85	11,785.1	\$ 41.40	\$ 40.66
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 40.47			\$ 40.85			\$ 40.66
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	380.8	\$ 69.96	\$ 2.22	302.7	\$ 78.09	\$ 1.97	341.8	\$ 73.74	\$ 2.10
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	508.2	121.84	5.16	476.7	119.81	4.76	492.5	120.86	4.96
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	,-			\$ 7.38			\$ 6.73			\$ 7.06
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	669.3	95.74	5.34	936.4	90.99	7.10	802.8	92.97	6.22
Case Management	Procedures	1,958.7	37.13	6.06	1,808.7	31.71	4.78	1,883.7	34.53	5.42
Subtotal LTSS	1 1000041183	1,000.1	07.10	\$ 11.40	1,000.7	01.71	\$ 11.88	1,000.7	07.00	\$ 11.64
Total Medical Costs				\$ 683.49			\$ 646.45			\$ 665.03
i otal medical costs				P 003.49			C4.040 ¢			ა და.სპ

Rate Cell:										
ME - F 19-24		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	103.1	\$ 2,094.30	\$ 18.00	105.3	\$ 2,408.89	\$ 21.13	104.6	\$ 2,315.74	\$ 20.19
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	252.2	701.37	14.74	439.4	565.62	20.71	383.2	592.45	18.92
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	-	3.1	2,171.93	0.56	2.2	2,160.85	0.39
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 32.74			\$ 42.40			\$ 39.50
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	695.8	\$ 507.89	\$ 29.45	648.4	\$ 547.45	\$ 29.58	662.6	\$ 534.97	\$ 29.54
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	49.9	1,542.49	6.41	56.6	1,423.73	6.71	54.5	1,456.30	6.62
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	136.0	242.58	2.75	133.2	256.82	2.85	134.0	252.48	2.82
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,296.4	44.69	16.00	4,655.0	45.40	17.61	4,547.4	45.20	17.13
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	167.6	994.45	13.89	165.9	888.77	12.29	166.4	920.70	12.77
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	121.3	509.34	5.15	156.3	493.01	6.42	145.8	497.17	6.04
Other Outpatient	Procedures	322.5	137.29	3.69	360.2	145.27	4.36	348.9	143.09	4.16
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 77.34			\$ 79.82			\$ 79.08
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	275.0	\$ 179.33	\$ 4.11	253.0	\$ 190.67	\$ 4.02	259.6	\$ 187.20	\$ 4.05
Anesthesia	Procedures	70.5	141.34	0.83	78.3	144.12	0.94	75.9	143.82	0.91
Inpatient Visits	Visits	205.5	94.61	1.62	287.4	100.64	2.41	262.8	99.09	2.17
MH/SA	Visits	2,514.9	84.22	17.65	2,517.5	92.47	19.40	2,516.7	90.02	18.88
Emergency Room	Visits	758.3	77.54	4.90	662.0	78.13	4.31	690.9	77.99	4.49
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,827.9	61.88	19.74	3,609.4	62.57	18.82	3,675.0	62.37	19.10
Maternity	Procedures	4.7	25.72	0.01	3.8	63.51	0.02	4.0	59.33	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,803.6	20.48	6.49	3,740.0	20.05	6.25	3,759.1	20.18	6.32
Radiology	Procedures	1,085.3	39.69	3.59	1,032.1	41.04	3.53	1,048.1	40.65	3.55
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	378.0	76.82	2.42	260.2	144.79	3.14	295.6	118.55	2.92
Physical Exams	Visits	724.1	59.99	3.62	685.6	59.86	3.42	697.2	59.90	3.48
Therapy	Visits	500.9	55.10	2.30	466.7	55.29	2.15	476.9	55.35	2.20
Vision	Visits	498.4	81.86	3.40	517.5	75.37	3.25	511.7	77.38	3.30
Other Professional	Procedures	983.2	86.90	7.12	958.7	81.49	6.51	966.0	83.10	6.69
Subtotal Professional				\$ 77.80			\$ 78.17			\$ 78.08
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,942.0	\$ 47.99	\$ 35.76	8,708.4	\$ 51.29	\$ 37.22	8,778.5	\$ 50.28	\$ 36.78
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 35.76			\$ 37.22			\$ 36.78
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	180.9	\$ 71.63	\$ 1.08	162.2	\$ 80.62	\$ 1.09	167.8	\$ 77.93	\$ 1.09
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	189.4	105.83	1.67	170.7	115.97	1.65	176.3	112.97	1.66
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 2.75	•		\$ 2.74	_		\$ 2.75
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	63.0	112.35	0.59	5.9	61.17	0.03	23.0	104.24	0.20
Case Management	Procedures	41.5	26.04	0.09	123.5	26.24	0.27	98.9	26.70	0.22
Subtotal LTSS		-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$ 0.68			\$ 0.30			\$ 0.42
Total Medical Costs				\$ 227.07			\$ 240.65			\$ 236.61

Rate Cell:		OEV 0040 A	divisted Dec. 5		OEV 0040 4	divists d Dag : 5		B'	ad Daga Functi	
ME - F 25-29		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	kperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	рег 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	рег 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	201.4	\$ 1,958.20	\$ 32.87	191.0	\$ 2,227.29	\$ 35.45	194.1	\$ 2,143.77	\$ 34.68
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	661.3	590.13	32.52	765.2	629.29	40.13	734.1	618.75	37.85
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-		-	-		-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	11.5	219.65	0.21	1.4	1,543.94	0.18	4.4	515.70	0.19
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 65.60			\$ 75.76			\$ 72.72
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	683.7	\$ 534.96	\$ 30.48	636.0	\$ 571.30	\$ 30.28	650.3	\$ 559.84	\$ 30.34
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	74.8	1,693.66	10.56	65.3	1,483.57	8.07	68.1	1,553.30	8.82
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	189.2	334.86	5.28	166.1	244.16	3.38	173.0	273.91	3.95
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,761.5	46.04	18.27	4,877.2	45.79	18.61	4,842.5	45.87	18.51
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	187.8	684.49	10.71	218.5	783.05	14.26	209.3	756.81	13.20
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	347.1	436.35	12.62	254.2	498.91	10.57	282.1	476.03	11.19
Other Outpatient	Procedures	388.4	128.23	4.15	387.0	167.46	5.40	387.4	155.82	5.03
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 92.07			\$ 90.57			\$ 91.04
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	428.7	\$ 186.42	\$ 6.66	360.0	\$ 187.02	\$ 5.61	380.6	\$ 186.98	\$ 5.93
Anesthesia	Procedures	99.4	161.77	1.34	103.1	140.88	1.21	102.0	147.11	1.25
Inpatient Visits	Visits	469.5	94.05	3.68	548.3	98.92	4.52	524.7	97.66	4.27
MH/SA	Visits	7,031.7	71.04	41.63	5,825.6	84.00	40.78	6,187.5	79.59	41.04
Emergency Room	Visits	7,031.7	85.60	5.13	695.5	81.09	4.70	702.6	82.49	4.83
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,255.9	63.10	22.38	3.944.5	63.13	20.75	4.037.9	63.12	21.24
Maternity	Procedures	4,255.9	152.09	0.03	5,944.5 5.1	70.79	0.03	4,037.9	84.31	0.03
	Procedures	4.414.1	29.01	10.67	4.327.1	28.84	10.40	4.353.2	28.89	10.48
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	,			, -		4.29	,		4.47
Radiology	Procedures	1,250.9	46.82	4.88	1,217.6	42.28		1,227.6	43.70	
Office Administered Drugs		309.4	127.61	3.29	286.1	218.12	5.20	293.1	189.58	4.63
Physical Exams	Visits Visits	686.8 751.8	63.07 52.19	3.61	641.0 709.9	58.79	3.14 3.38	654.7 722.5	60.12 55.64	3.28 3.35
Therapy Vision	Visits			3.27		57.14				1.99
		347.9	73.11	2.12	342.7	67.93	1.94	344.3	69.36	
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	963.4	83.20	6.68 \$ 115.37	979.4	74.25	6.06 \$ 112.01	974.6	76.96	6.25 <b>\$ 113.04</b>
oubtotal i rolessional				Ψ 110.07			Ψ 112.01			Ψ 110.04
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	16,214.4	\$ 51.11	\$ 69.06	15,198.7	\$ 52.37	\$ 66.33	15,503.4	\$ 51.98	\$ 67.15
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 69.06			\$ 66.33			\$ 67.15
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	221.0	\$ 86.90	\$ 1.60	236.9	\$ 82.07	\$ 1.62	232.1	\$ 83.24	\$ 1.61
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	272.0	108.99	2.47	291.0	108.03	2.62	285.3	108.09	2.57
Hospice	Days	13.4	142.88	0.16	1.7	144.41	0.02	5.2	138.60	0.06
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 4.23			\$ 4.26			\$ 4.24
LTSS										
	Dava	0.0	¢ 204 62	¢ 0 00	11.7	¢ 200 20	¢ 0.20	10.0	£ 200 40	¢ 0 07
Nursing Home	Days	9.0	\$ 294.60	\$ 0.22	11.7	\$ 298.30	\$ 0.29	10.9	\$ 298.49	\$ 0.27
HCBS	Procedures	1.5	79.03	0.01	166.6		- 0.45	0.5	-	- 0.47
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	124.4	49.19	0.51 <b>\$ 0.74</b>	166.6	32.42	0.45 <b>\$ 0.74</b>	153.9	36.64	0.47 <b>\$ 0.74</b>
045,044, 2100				Ψ 0.1-4			ψ 0.7-4			Ψ 0.74
Total Medical Costs				\$ 347.07			\$ 349.67			\$ 348.93

Rate Cell:										
ME - F 30-39		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base Ex	kperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	296.1	\$ 2,219.90	\$ 54.77	267.2	\$ 2,158.14	\$ 48.06	275.9	\$ 2,177.89	\$ 50.07
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,205.3	566.67	56.92	1,769.0	498.32	73.46	1,599.9	513.78	68.50
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	31.5	296.89	0.78	11.6	1,478.63	1.43	17.6	839.51	1.23
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 112.47			\$ 122.95			\$ 119.80
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	662.0	\$ 557.78	\$ 30.77	677.6	\$ 600.85	\$ 33.93	672.9	\$ 588.10	\$ 32.98
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	109.0	1,600.81	14.54	94.8	1,722.18	13.61	99.1	1,682.24	13.89
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	285.1	268.95	6.39	301.7	312.63	7.86	296.7	300.08	7.42
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,800.1	45.27	18.11	4,921.8	46.15	18.93	4,885.3	45.88	18.68
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	389.3	1,006.83	32.66	303.7	1,237.57	31.32	329.4	1,155.69	31.72
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	310.1	400.96	10.36	293.1	448.26	10.95	298.2	433.38	10.77
Other Outpatient	Procedures	665.3	196.79	10.91	640.1	169.48	9.04	647.6	177.88	9.60
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 123.74			\$ 125.64			\$ 125.06
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	600.4	\$ 195.47	\$ 9.78	491.5	\$ 193.36	\$ 7.92	524.2	\$ 194.13	\$ 8.48
Anesthesia	Procedures	171.6	143.36	2.05	156.3	136.69	1.78	160.9	138.75	1.86
Inpatient Visits	Visits	731.1	85.03	5.18	750.8	98.13	6.14	744.9	94.24	5.85
MH/SA	Visits	10,823.1	70.35	63.45	9,518.5	81.01	64.26	9,909.9	77.52	64.02
Emergency Room	Visits	883.7	86.78	6.39	804.5	89.79	6.02	828.3	88.81	6.13
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5.431.7	63.05	28.54	4.896.8	63.13	25.76	5.057.2	63.09	26.59
Maternity	Procedures	4.2	85.63	0.03	1.8	134.91	0.02	2.5	95.75	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5.320.5	34.98	15.51	4.865.7	35.09	14.23	5.002.1	35.05	14.61
Radiology	Procedures	1,743.0	45.10	6.55	1,640.1	46.68	6.38	1,670.9	46.18	6.43
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	363.6	185.15	5.61	318.9	362.38	9.63	332.3	304.06	8.42
Physical Exams	Visits	678.8	63.29	3.58	603.5	60.05	3.02	626.1	61.14	3.19
Therapy	Visits	1,070.2	55.51	4.95	1,060.8	54.64	4.83	1,063.6	54.94	4.87
Vision	Visits	331.8	71.60	1.98	300.9	67.41	1.69	310.2	68.87	1.78
Other Professional	Procedures	1,467.9	65.72	8.04	1,474.3	64.55	7.93	1,472.4	64.88	7.96
Subtotal Professional		.,		\$ 161.64			\$ 159.61	.,		\$ 160.21
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24.094.7	\$ 52.28	\$ 104.97	25,037.7	\$ 54.63	\$ 113.98	24,754.8	\$ 53.94	\$ 111.28
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•	,	•	\$ 104.97		•	\$ 113.98	,	•	\$ 111.28
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	268.7	\$ 84.87	\$ 1.90	292.1	\$ 81.75	\$ 1.99	285.1	\$ 82.51	\$ 1.96
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	421.6	120.12	4.22	430.3	121.31	4.35	427.7	120.93	ψ 1.30 4.31
Hospice	Days	0.6	649.73	0.03	2.9	540.19	0.13	2.2	548.51	0.10
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	0.0	070.10	\$ 6.15	2.9	070.13	\$ 6.47	2.2	070.01	\$ 6.37
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	66.6	\$ 301.12	\$ 1.67	23.9	\$ 276.29	\$ 0.55	36.7	\$ 291.11	\$ 0.89
HCBS	Procedures	-	ψ 301.12 -	Ψ 1.07	6.8	70.16	0.04	4.8	75.17	0.03
Case Management	Procedures	222.4	36.15	0.67	351.0	50.94	1.49	312.4	47.63	1.24
Subtotal LTSS	1100000103	222.4	50.15	\$ 2.34	351.0	50.54	\$ 2.08	512.4	71.00	\$ 2.16
Total Medical Costs				\$ 511.31			\$ 530.73			\$ 524.88
TOTAL MEDICAL COSTS				9 511.3 f			<b>ͽ ͻ</b> ͻυ./ 3			<b>⊅ 5∠4.88</b>

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base Ex	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	453.3	\$ 2,337.47	\$ 88.30	502.3	\$ 2,454.33	\$ 102.74	487.6	\$ 2,421.79	\$ 98.41
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	978.0	698.77	56.95	971.2	689.84	55.83	973.2	692.58	56.17
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	85.1	320.22	2.27	131.8	428.00	4.70	117.8	404.54	3.97
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 147.52			\$ 163.27			\$ 158.55
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	874.4	\$ 575.00	\$ 41.90	820.1	\$ 646.28	\$ 44.17	836.4	\$ 623.94	\$ 43.49
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	260.3	1,660.85	36.02	233.3	1,555.27	30.24	241.4	1,589.22	31.97
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	853.0	243.80	17.33	838.3	215.59	15.06	842.7	224.14	15.74
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,458.8	37.70	23.43	7,498.9	36.28	22.67	7,486.9	36.70	22.90
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	574.1	549.74	26.30	612.6	374.12	19.10	601.1	424.44	21.26
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	338.3	399.43	11.26	307.1	505.28	12.93	316.4	471.37	12.43
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,242.5	136.47	14.13	1,351.9	172.56	19.44	1,319.1	162.38	17.85
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 170.37			\$ 163.61			\$ 165.64
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,127.1	\$ 207.40	\$ 19.48	1,019.0	\$ 211.51	\$ 17.96	1,051.4	\$ 210.23	\$ 18.42
Anesthesia	Procedures	277.4	153.54	3.55	315.4	141.53	3.72	304.0	144.86	3.67
Inpatient Visits	Visits	864.2	92.76	6.68	1,064.6	91.98	8.16	1,004.5	92.23	7.72
MH/SA	Visits	8,317.3	78.69	54.54	7,041.6	92.02	54.00	7,424.3	87.54	54.16
Emergency Room	Visits	997.7	90.33	7.51	950.2	88.91	7.04	964.4	89.34	7.18
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	7,332.1	64.84	39.62	7,035.7	65.29	38.28	7,124.6	65.15	38.68
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,984.5	28.73	14.33	5,601.0	27.40	12.79	5,716.0	27.82	13.25
Radiology	Procedures	3,346.6	57.12	15.93	3,349.4	53.02	14.80	3,348.6	54.26	15.14
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	492.4	286.13	11.74	378.1	269.48	8.49	412.4	275.59	9.47
Physical Exams	Visits	833.7	68.37	4.75	795.1	64.75	4.29	806.7	65.90	4.43
Therapy	Visits	1,777.3	57.26	8.48	1,745.1	57.42	8.35	1,754.8	57.37	8.39
Vision	Visits	586.7	73.64	3.60	540.2	69.09	3.11	554.1	70.60	3.26
Other Professional	Procedures	2,096.2	56.62	9.89	2,407.8	55.67	11.17	2,314.3	55.95	10.79
Subtotal Professional				\$ 200.10			\$ 192.16			\$ 194.56
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	33,701.1	\$ 52.40	\$ 147.16	29,680.0	\$ 64.01	\$ 158.33	30,886.3	\$ 60.21	\$ 154.98
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 147.16			\$ 158.33			\$ 154.98
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	310.0	\$ 78.96	\$ 2.04	294.7	\$ 75.34	\$ 1.85	299.3	\$ 76.58	\$ 1.91
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	776.4	95.83	6.20	830.1	110.74	7.66	814.0	106.44	7.22
Hospice	Days	11.2	171.89	0.16	1.3	560.29	0.06	4.3	254.09	0.09
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 8.40			\$ 9.57			\$ 9.22
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	20.4	\$ 275.96	\$ 0.47	78.4	\$ 254.20	\$ 1.66	61.0	\$ 255.79	\$ 1.30
HCBS	Procedures	22.0	38.13	0.07	6.6	54.61	0.03	11.2	42.77	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	237.8	39.37	0.78	190.1	45.46	0.72	204.4	43.45	0.74
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.32			\$ 2.41			\$ 2.08
Total Medical Costs				\$ 674.87			\$ 689.35			\$ 685.03
i otal modical ocoto				ψ 01 7.01			ψ 003.03			ψ 000.00

Rate Cell:										
ME - F 50-64		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base Ex	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	571.3	\$ 2,290.06	\$ 109.03	545.2	\$ 2,305.46	\$ 104.75	553.1	\$ 2,300.60	\$ 106.03
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	· -	-	-	-	-	-	· -
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	234.1	793.37	15.48	461.5	578.49	22.25	393.3	616.89	20.22
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	124.0	298.09	3.08	98.5	548.41	4.50	106.1	460.22	4.07
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	-			\$ 127.59			\$ 131.50			\$ 130.32
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	482.9	\$ 624.17	\$ 25.12	477.0	\$ 682.57	\$ 27.13	478.8	\$ 664.97	\$ 26.53
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	343.1	1,410.01	40.32	326.4	1,519.66	41.34	331.5	1,485.46	41.03
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	991.0	262.04	21.64	988.2	262.19	21.59	989.0	262.20	21.61
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,297.1	31.59	19.21	7,279.1	30.99	18.80	7,284.5	31.17	18.92
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	824.8	465.30	31.98	870.6	400.71	29.07	856.8	419.32	29.94
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	102.9	382.61	3.28	129.9	435.93	4.72	121.8	422.62	4.29
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,705.9	132.95	18.90	1,723.8	140.06	20.12	1,718.5	137.91	19.75
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 160.45			\$ 162.77			\$ 162.07
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,420.8	\$ 211.31	\$ 25.02	1,310.5	\$ 204.75	\$ 22.36	1,343.6	\$ 206.85	\$ 23.16
Anesthesia	Procedures	352.1	128.49	3.77	395.9	126.41	4.17	382.7	126.99	4.05
Inpatient Visits	Visits	878.9	84.93	6.22	943.4	82.93	6.52	924.1	83.50	6.43
MH/SA	Visits	3,590.8	86.12	25.77	3,062.6	98.19	25.06	3,221.1	94.14	25.27
Emergency Room	Visits	631.2	91.25	4.80	607.9	90.60	4.59	614.9	90.74	4.65
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	7,406.0	65.25	40.27	6,931.8	66.36	38.33	7,074.0	66.00	38.91
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,926.9	22.27	11.00	5,663.3	22.97	10.84	5,742.4	22.76	10.89
Radiology	Procedures	3,741.2	57.29	17.86	3,515.7	55.81	16.35	3,583.4	56.26	16.80
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	446.8	178.60	6.65	369.6	170.48	5.25	392.7	173.25	5.67
Physical Exams	Visits	924.5	65.68	5.06	869.8	63.47	4.60	886.2	64.19	4.74
Therapy	Visits	2,163.7	58.23	10.50	2,225.7	57.69	10.70	2,207.1	57.85	10.64
Vision	Visits	683.7	68.63	3.91	678.7	65.24	3.69	680.2	66.33	3.76
Other Professional	Procedures	2,958.1	52.62	12.97	3,234.8	57.80	15.58	3,151.8	56.35	14.80
Subtotal Professional				\$ 173.80			\$ 168.04			\$ 169.77
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	39,729.2	\$ 47.15	\$ 156.11	37,731.9	\$ 51.53	\$ 162.04	38,331.1	\$ 50.17	\$ 160.26
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 156.11			\$ 162.04			\$ 160.26
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	198.9	\$ 82.07	\$ 1.36	203.1	\$ 88.04	\$ 1.49	201.8	\$ 86.21	\$ 1.45
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,018.5	82.59	7.01	1,019.7	95.91	8.15	1,019.3	91.94	7.81
Hospice	Days	42.4	246.09	0.87	93.8	199.62	1.56	78.4	206.71	1.35
Subtotal Ancillary	•			\$ 9.24			\$ 11.20			\$ 10.61
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	146.2	\$ 273.25	\$ 3.33	123.1	\$ 267.99	\$ 2.75	130.1	\$ 269.40	\$ 2.92
HCBS	Procedures	32.6	51.55	0.14	55.5	43.28	0.20	48.6	44.45	0.18
Case Management	Procedures	100.2	79.05	0.66	101.8	49.49	0.42	101.3	58.02	0.49
Subtotal LTSS			-	\$ 4.13		-	\$ 3.37			\$ 3.59
Total Medical Costs				\$ 631.32			\$ 638.92			\$ 636.62
				7 77			7 777.72			7 000.02

Rate Cell:										
ME - M 19-24		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base Ex	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	perience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	119.6	\$ 2,147.03	\$ 21.40	81.2	\$ 2,077.56	\$ 14.06	92.7	\$ 2,104.19	\$ 16.26
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	334.2	619.78	17.26	501.6	471.03	19.69	451.4	504.04	18.96
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	_
Other Inpatient	Days	4.0	393.68	0.13	16.4	423.99	0.58	12.7	416.42	0.44
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 38.79			\$ 34.33			\$ 35.66
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	512.0	\$ 523.78	\$ 22.35	534.4	\$ 520.69	\$ 23.19	527.7	\$ 521.63	\$ 22.94
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	32.2	1,558.00	4.18	31.3	1,505.47	3.93	31.6	1,519.63	4.00
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	78.9	243.50	1.60	77.6	309.19	2.00	78.0	289.27	1.88
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,447.1	40.22	4.85	1,657.2	38.74	5.35	1,594.2	39.14	5.20
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	86.7	1,044.15	7.54	104.4	517.20	4.50	99.1	655.21	5.41
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	105.2	361.69	3.17	90.3	412.13	3.10	94.7	395.21	3.12
Other Outpatient	Procedures	213.3	142.30	2.53	213.1	196.51	3.49	213.2	180.13	3.20
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100044100	210.0	142.00	\$ 46.22	210.1	100.01	\$ 45.56	210.2	100.10	\$ 45.75
Bustanianal										
Professional	D	204.4	£ 404.00	<b># 2 00</b>	470.5	¢ 470 40	¢ 0.50	404.0	¢ 404 40	¢ 0.70
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	201.4	\$ 194.22 173.87	\$ 3.26 0.78	173.5	\$ 179.19	\$ 2.59	181.8	\$ 184.12 162.24	\$ 2.79 0.66
Anesthesia	Procedures	53.8 273.4			46.7	156.86	0.61 2.41	48.8		
Inpatient Visits	Visits		96.55	2.20	253.9	113.89		259.8	108.55	2.35
MH/SA	Visits	1,971.5	91.24	14.99	1,580.9	104.75	13.80	1,698.1	100.06	14.16
Emergency Room	Visits	562.8	80.59	3.78	475.3	75.99	3.01	501.6	77.52	3.24
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,795.8	64.02	9.58	1,568.5	65.11	8.51	1,636.7	64.74	8.83
Maternity	Procedures		-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,507.7	30.01	3.77	1,446.3	28.87	3.48	1,464.7	29.25	3.57
Radiology	Procedures	792.3	34.38	2.27	681.6	33.80	1.92	714.8	34.08	2.03
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	98.8	303.52	2.50	103.9	523.43	4.53	102.3	459.60	3.92
Physical Exams	Visits	276.2	62.14	1.43	262.1	60.43	1.32	266.3	60.82	1.35
Therapy	Visits	372.1	61.59	1.91	247.9	57.12	1.18	285.2	58.92	1.40
Vision	Visits	266.6	78.33	1.74	255.2	73.82	1.57	258.6	75.17	1.62
Other Professional	Procedures	580.6	51.88	2.51	588.4	57.31	2.81	586.1	55.69	2.72
Subtotal Professional				\$ 50.72			\$ 47.74			\$ 48.64
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,145.1	\$ 87.17	\$ 30.11	4,341.5	\$ 94.47	\$ 34.18	4,282.6	\$ 92.36	\$ 32.96
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 30.11			\$ 34.18			\$ 32.96
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	104.7	\$ 77.92	\$ 0.68	116.7	\$ 74.01	\$ 0.72	113.1	\$ 75.31	\$ 0.71
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	124.2	209.63	2.17	153.0	116.88	1.49	144.3	140.50	1.69
Hospice	Days	0.7	676.55	0.04	12.2	147.68	0.15	8.7	164.67	0.12
Subtotal Ancillary	,-	V.1	57 0.00	\$ 2.89	12.2	.47.00	\$ 2.36	0.1	.04.07	\$ 2.52
LTSS										
	Dave	2.8	\$ 336.95	\$ 0.08	14.7	\$ 228.90	\$ 0.28	11 1	\$ 237.20	\$ 0.22
Nursing Home HCBS	Days							11.1		
	Procedures	60.6	69.25 26.14	0.35	15.3	94.01 34.55	0.12	28.9 50.9	78.85 30.65	0.19
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	64.3	20.14	0.14 <b>\$ 0.57</b>	45.2	34.55	0.13 <b>\$ 0.53</b>	50.9	30.05	0.13 <b>\$ 0.54</b>
045,044, 2100				•			ψ 0.00			•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 169.30			\$ 164.70			\$ 166.07

Rate Cell:		OEV 0040 A	divisted Dana C	mariana -	PEV 2040 4	divisted Desc. 5	rmariana -	Di	ad Basa Front	
ME - M 25-29		5FY 2018 A	djusted Base Ex	xperience	5FY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Biend	ed Base Experie	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
		1 ,			, ,,,,,			,,,,,,		
Inpatient Hospital	_									
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	170.6	\$ 2,260.70	\$ 32.14	139.1	\$ 2,571.02	\$ 29.81	148.6	\$ 2,464.20	\$ 30.51
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,053.8	504.92	44.34	1,327.9	469.47	51.95	1,245.6	478.50	49.67
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	46.6	252.47	0.98 \$ 77.46	28.4	767.87	1.82 \$ 83.58	33.9	556.02	1.57 <b>\$ 81.75</b>
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 77.46			\$ 83.58			\$ 81.75
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	609.0	\$ 520.20	\$ 26.40	643.9	\$ 544.16	\$ 29.20	633.4	\$ 537.25	\$ 28.36
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	37.7	1,592.41	5.00	48.8	1,556.45	6.33	45.5	1,565.12	5.93
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	100.4	246.17	2.06	124.0	355.25	3.67	116.9	327.45	3.19
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,951.9	45.62	7.42	2,218.6	42.73	7.90	2,138.6	43.54	7.76
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	161.4	1,702.11	22.90	144.9	911.89	11.01	149.9	1,167.54	14.58
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	269.3	342.24	7.68	234.9	383.11	7.50	245.2	369.45	7.55
Other Outpatient	Procedures	253.5	182.71	3.86	291.4	211.64	5.14	280.1	203.96	4.76
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 75.32			\$ 70.75			\$ 72.13
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	251.3	\$ 190.57	\$ 3.99	255.1	\$ 212.65	\$ 4.52	253.9	\$ 206.05	\$ 4.36
Anesthesia	Procedures	73.7	144.87	0.89	74.3	174.47	1.08	74.1	165.15	1.02
Inpatient Visits	Visits	461.4	98.56	3.79	475.4	106.27	4.21	471.2	103.90	4.08
MH/SA	Visits	6,061.1	75.02	37.89	5,195.1	93.27	40.38	5,454.9	87.18	39.63
Emergency Room	Visits	710.7	88.14	5.22	662.3	82.44	4.55	676.8	84.22	4.75
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,301.4	63.09	12.10	2,387.2	64.24	12.78	2,361.5	63.93	12.58
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,615.6	41.29	9.00	2,727.9	40.25	9.15	2,694.2	40.58	9.11
Radiology	Procedures	945.8	34.76	2.74	991.0	34.63	2.86	977.4	34.62	2.82
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	212.2	268.62	4.75	140.8	284.71	3.34	162.2	278.17	3.76
Physical Exams	Visits	261.3	58.78	1.28	278.0	54.82	1.27	273.0	55.83	1.27
Therapy	Visits	426.5	62.18	2.21	475.5	60.82	2.41	460.8	61.20	2.35
Vision	Visits	172.9	70.78	1.02	197.5	69.27	1.14	190.1	69.43	1.10
Other Professional	Procedures	577.9	48.59	2.34	684.8	49.77	2.84	652.7	49.45	2.69
Subtotal Professional				\$ 87.22			\$ 90.53			\$ 89.52
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,727.6	\$ 110.36	\$ 61.87	7,228.4	\$ 111.08	\$ 66.91	7,078.2	\$ 110.88	\$ 65.40
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•	,	•	\$ 61.87		•	\$ 66.91	,	•	\$ 65.40
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	220.1	\$ 81.23	\$ 1.49	199.6	\$ 81.77	\$ 1.36	205.7	\$ 81.66	\$ 1.40
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	199.7	129.76	2.16	227.9	110.06	2.09	219.4	115.39	2.11
Hospice	Days	100.7	123.70	2.10	-	-	2.03	213.4	-	
Subtotal Ancillary	Days		<u> </u>	\$ 3.65			\$ 3.45			\$ 3.51
LTSS										
LTSS	Dava	12.4	¢ 244.00	¢ 0 24	10.5	¢ 260.04	¢ 0.20	10.7	¢ 004 57	\$ 0.30
Nursing Home	Days	13.1	\$ 311.09	\$ 0.34	12.5	\$ 269.84	\$ 0.28	12.7	\$ 284.57	
HCBS	Procedures	- 129.1	- 63.18	0.68	3.3	35.93 47.55	0.01	2.3	51.34 53.35	0.01
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	129.1	03.18	\$ 1.02	108.5	47.55	0.43 <b>\$ 0.72</b>	114.7	53.35	0.51 <b>\$ 0.82</b>
04510141 2100				·			•			Ψ 0.02
Total Medical Costs				\$ 306.54			\$ 315.94			\$ 313.13

ME - M 30-39		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	295.3	\$ 2,188.07	\$ 53.85	351.8	\$ 2,100.41	\$ 61.58	334.9	\$ 2,123.56	\$ 59.2
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	· · -	<u>-</u>	· ,	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,512.0	488.82	61.59	1,724.5	429.98	61.79	1,660.7	446.05	61.7
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-,	-	-	-,	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	28.9	286.47	0.69	29.3	553.55	1.35	29.2	473.30	1.1
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 116.13			\$ 124.72			\$ 122.1
• 4 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·										
Outpatient Hospital		051.4	<b>A</b> = 44 00			4 500 70	4 00 70		A ==0.00	
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	851.4	\$ 541.80	\$ 38.44	748.7	\$ 589.70	\$ 36.79	779.5	\$ 573.92	\$ 37.2
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	79.4	1,706.36	11.29	64.4	1,553.65	8.34	68.9	1,607.31	9.2
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	155.5	292.41	3.79	151.6	266.79	3.37	152.8	274.93	3.5
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,759.3	45.66	10.50	2,619.5	44.02	9.61	2,661.4	44.55	9.8
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	173.0	704.01	10.15	156.0	1,412.49	18.36	161.1	1,184.45	15.9
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	490.9	307.00	12.56	279.7	357.35	8.33	343.1	335.77	9.6
Other Outpatient	Procedures	444.3	171.77	6.36	479.6	215.42	8.61	469.0	203.14	7.9
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 93.09			\$ 93.41			\$ 93.3
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	404.4	\$ 209.78	\$ 7.07	365.4	\$ 207.57	\$ 6.32	377.1	\$ 208.44	\$ 6.5
Anesthesia	Procedures	103.1	151.27	1.30	114.6	150.74	1.44	111.2	151.10	1.4
Inpatient Visits	Visits	662.8	91.43	5.05	855.1	92.34	6.58	797.4	92.10	6.1
MH/SA	Visits	11,337.8	64.77	61.20	8,689.3	81.15	58.76	9,483.8	75.27	59.4
Emergency Room	Visits	895.0	88.63	6.61	838.0	85.35	5.96	855.1	86.45	6.1
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,289.4	63.15	17.31	3,177.5	64.09	16.97	3,211.1	63.79	17.0
Maternity	Procedures	3,203.4	03.13	-	3,177.3	04.03	10.57	5,211.1	03.73	17.0
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,695.2	43.97	13.54	3,757.7	43.14	13.51	3,739.0	43.39	13.5
	Procedures		40.08		1,317.7	36.79	4.04		37.76	
Radiology		1,278.6		4.27				1,306.0		4.1
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	368.7	216.43	6.65	279.3	333.40	7.76	306.1	291.26	7.4
Physical Exams	Visits	289.3	57.25	1.38	287.9	55.03	1.32	288.3	55.78	1.3
Therapy	Visits	536.8	56.33	2.52	572.4	57.87	2.76	561.7	57.47	2.6
Vision	Visits	177.9	72.17	1.07	189.4	70.34	1.11	185.9	70.99	1.1
Other Professional	Procedures	921.9	56.23	4.32	1,059.7	59.56	5.26	1,018.4	58.68	4.9
Subtotal Professional				\$ 132.29			\$ 131.79			\$ 131.9
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	13,558.5	\$ 96.45	\$ 108.98	13,359.7	\$ 98.15	\$ 109.27	13,419.3	\$ 97.63	\$ 109.1
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	-			\$ 108.98			\$ 109.27			\$ 109.1
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	269.9	\$ 80.47	\$ 1.81	309.8	\$ 83.66	\$ 2.16	297.8	\$ 82.99	\$ 2.0
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	363.2	108.36	3.28	393.7	115.22	3.78	384.5	113.28	3.6
		363.2 0.8	607.91	3.28 0.04		185.40	3.78 0.45	384.5 20.6	192.00	0.3
Hospice	Days	U.8	007.91	\$ 5.13	29.1	185.40	\$ 6.39	∠∪.6	192.00	\$ <b>6.0</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				φ 5.13			\$ 0.39			φ b.U
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	47.4	\$ 278.42	\$ 1.10	41.7	\$ 264.97	\$ 0.92	43.4	\$ 268.27	\$ 0.9
HCBS	Procedures	1.4	87.07	0.01	3.6	33.63	0.01	2.9	41.22	0.0
Case Management	Procedures	138.7	34.62	0.40	158.1	62.99	0.83	152.3	55.16	0.7
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.51			\$ 1.76			\$ 1.6

Category of Service	Rate Cell:										
Catagogn of Service   Unit Type   per 1,000   Service   PMPM	ME - M 40-49		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
Impatient Hospital   Impatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   Days			Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver   Days   55.7   \$1,974.64   \$90.78   459.0   \$2,399.48   \$8.8.34   488.8   \$2,195.69   \$8.90   Inpatient Medical Methods   Days   2,012.3   488.75   76.93   1,995.1   544.62   76.93   1,790.3   515.66   75.9   1,995.1   1,995	Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Impallent Mel Newborn   Days	Inpatient Hospital										
Impatient Mathemity Deliver)	Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	551.7	\$ 1,974.64	\$ 90.78	459.0	\$ 2,309.48	\$ 88.34	486.8	\$ 2,195.59	\$ 89.07
Inpatient Maternity Delivery   Days	Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Department   Days   128.1   287.50   3.02   75.3   663.33   4.16   90.5   506.55   3.8	Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,012.3	458.75	76.93	1,695.1	544.62	76.93	1,790.3	515.66	76.93
Subtotal Injastent Hospital         \$ 179.73         \$ 169.43         \$ 169.43           Outpatient Hospital         0 Uppatient Emergency Room         Visits         838.2         \$ 500.41         \$ 41.24         809.7         \$ 649.56         \$ 43.83         818.3         \$ 631.34         \$ 43.00           Outpatient Emergency Room         Visits         144.2         153.13         18.20         13.25.64         16.50         134.1         1.52.162         170           Outpatient Room Procedures         3.906.0         3.73         12.53         4.23.8         3.525.64         16.50         134.1         1.52.162         170           Outpatient Fhammary         Procedures         3.906.0         3.73         12.53         4.23.8         3.05.4         161.1         4.166.5         3.66         2.77         410.30         110.0         110.2         20.54         17.42         911.9         276.87         21.04         49.20         224.15         19.9         276.87         21.04         342.0         224.15         19.9         276.8         21.04         342.0         224.15         19.9         276.8         21.04         342.0         224.15         19.9         276.8         21.04         342.0         224.15         19.9	Inpatient Maternity Delivery		-	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Outpatient Hospital   Collapse	Other Inpatient	Days	126.1	287.50	3.02	75.3	663.33	4.16	90.5	506.55	3.82
Öutpatient Emergency Room         Visits         838.2         \$590.41         \$41.24         809.7         \$649.56         \$43.83         818.3         \$631.34         \$43.0           Outpatient Exprey         Visits         144.3         1,513.19         18.20         129.8         1,525.64         11.52.162         17.0         0.0         17.0         258.5         305.47         6.58         262.9         306.72         6.7         0.0         305.77         6.58         262.9         306.72         6.7         0.0         17.0         0.0         17.2         1.0         0.0         17.2         0.0         18.3         18.3         36.26         12.7         0.0         10.0         1.0	Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 170.73			\$ 169.43			\$ 169.82
Outpailent Surgery Visits 144.3 1,513.19 18.20 129.8 1,525.64 16.50 134.1 1,521.62 17.0 Outpailent Radiology Procedures 27.2 306.7 7.05 255.5 305.47 6.58 262.9 306.7 6.7 6.7 Cutpailent Pathology/Lat Procedures 3,996.0 37.63 12.53 4.239.8 36.26 12.81 4,166.6 36.66 12.7 Outpailent Pathology/Lat Procedures 3,996.0 37.63 12.53 4.239.8 36.26 12.81 4,166.6 36.66 12.7 Outpailent Pathology/Lat Visits 437.8 335.24 12.23 295.1 305.34 7.51 337.9 317.10 8.9 Outpailent MH/SA Visits 437.8 335.24 12.23 295.1 305.34 7.51 337.9 317.10 8.9 Subtoal Outpailent Hospital Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 2,12.4 146.89 2.60 187.8 153.39 2.40 195.2 151.27 2.4 10.00 19.00 1	Outpatient Hospital										
Outpailent Surgery Visits 144.3 1,513.19 18.20 129.8 1,525.64 16.50 134.1 1,521.62 17.0 Outpailent Radiology Procedures 27.2 306.7 7.05 255.5 305.47 6.58 262.9 306.7 6.7 6.7 Cutpailent Pathology/Lat Procedures 3,996.0 37.63 12.53 4.239.8 36.26 12.81 4,166.6 36.66 12.7 Outpailent Pathology/Lat Procedures 3,996.0 37.63 12.53 4.239.8 36.26 12.81 4,166.6 36.66 12.7 Outpailent Pathology/Lat Visits 437.8 335.24 12.23 295.1 305.34 7.51 337.9 317.10 8.9 Outpailent MH/SA Visits 437.8 335.24 12.23 295.1 305.34 7.51 337.9 317.10 8.9 Subtoal Outpailent Hospital Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 1,012.1 206.54 17.42 91.9 276.67 21.04 942.0 254.15 19.9 Procedures 2,12.4 146.89 2.60 187.8 153.39 2.40 195.2 151.27 2.4 10.00 19.00 1	Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	838.2	\$ 590.41	\$ 41.24	809.7	\$ 649.56	\$ 43.83	818.3	\$ 631.34	\$ 43.05
Outpatient Pathology/Lat	Outpatient Surgery	Visits	144.3	1,513.19	18.20	129.8	1,525.64	16.50	134.1	1,521.62	17.01
Outpatient Pharmacy         Procedures         329.7         497.96         13.88         305.4         369.79         9.41         312.7         410.30         10.6         Other Outpatient         1812.7         410.30         10.6         Other Outpatient         710.8         38.3         24         12.23         295.1         305.44         7.51         337.9         317.0         8.9           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         Visits         437.8         335.24         12.23         5         21.04         94.20         254.15         19.9           Procedures         749.7         \$212.42         \$13.27         657.5         \$210.61         \$11.54         685.2         \$211.22         \$12.0           Inpatient and Outpatient Surgers         Procedures         749.7         \$212.42         \$13.27         657.5         \$210.61         \$11.54         685.2         \$211.22         \$12.0         18.7         \$12.04         \$18.9         \$12.0         187.8         \$15.33         \$24.0         195.2         \$12.0         187.8         \$15.33         \$24.0         195.2         \$12.0         187.8         \$15.33         \$24.0         195.2         \$12.0         \$12.1         \$12.2         \$12.0         \$12.0	Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	273.2	309.61	7.05	258.5	305.47	6.58	262.9	306.72	6.72
Outperdighted   Procedures   1,012.1   206.54   17.42   291.9   276.87   21.04   33.7.9   317.10   8.8	Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,996.0	37.63	12.53	4,239.8	36.26	12.81	4,166.6	36.66	12.73
Other Outpatient Hospital   Procedures   1.012.1   206.54   17.42   911.9   276.87   21.04   942.0   254.15   19.9     Subtoal Outpatient Hospital   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.68   \$117.69   \$117.	Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	329.7	497.96	13.68	305.4	369.79	9.41	312.7	410.30	10.69
Professional   Procedures   P	Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	437.8	335.24	12.23	295.1	305.34	7.51	337.9	317.10	8.93
Professional   Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,012.1	206.54	17.42	911.9	276.87	21.04	942.0	254.15	19.95
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 122.35			\$ 117.68			\$ 119.08
Anesthesia Procedures 2124 146.89 2.60 187.8 153.39 2.40 195.2 151.27 2.4  Anesthesia Inpatient Visits Visits 1,042.4 88.98 7.73 1,221.8 93.01 9.47 1,168.0 91.95 8.9  MH/SA Visits 10,068.6 72.25 60.62 8,301.8 87.21 60.33 8,831.8 82.09 60.4  Emergency Room Visits 991.2 95.28 7.87 928.1 89.86 6.95 947.0 91.61 7.2  Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits 4,555.0 64.23 24.38 4,390.3 65.55 23.98 4,439.7 65.14 24.1  Maternity Procedures 4,690.8 39.01 15.25 4,691.0 36.96 14.45 4,690.9 37.55 14.6  Radiology Procedures 1,837.9 46.03 7.05 1,795.8 39.56 5.92 1,808.4 41.54 6.2  Office Administered Drugs Procedures 507.0 106.74 4.51 320.9 159.65 4.27 376.8 138.23 43.3  Physical Exams Visits 403.7 61.24 2.06 401.7 59.45 1.99 402.3 59.96 2.0  Therapy Visits 318.9 70.75 1.88 314.6 67.90 1.78 315.9 68.77 1.8  Subtotal Radial Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Trips 337.7 \$148.36 22.406.2 \$81.74 \$152.63 22.934.0 \$79.19 \$151.3  Subtotal Retail Pharmacy  Trips 337.7 \$83.85 \$2.36 358.2 \$85.10 \$2.54 352.0 \$84.86 \$2.4  DME/Prosteltics Procedures 746.0 94.27 5.86 757.9 98.17 6.20 754.3 97.0 60.3  Subtotal Ancillary  Traps Days 63.3 \$284.37 \$1.50 78.4 \$284.52 \$1.86 73.9 \$284.16 \$1.7  ENS.  Nursing Home Days 63.3 \$284.37 \$1.50 78.4 \$284.52 \$1.86 73.9 \$284.16 \$1.7  ENS.  Nursing Home Procedures 158.7 \$1.41 0.68 87.3 43.04 0.60 164.7 45.17 0.0  Subtotal ITSS  Nursing Home Procedures 158.7 \$1.41 0.68 87.3 43.04 0.60 164.7 45.17 0.0  Subtotal ITSS	Professional										
Anesthesia Procedures 2124 146.89 2.60 187.8 153.39 2.40 195.2 151.27 2.4  Anesthesia Inpatient Visits Visits 1,042.4 88.98 7.73 1,221.8 93.01 9.47 1,168.0 91.95 8.9  MH/SA Visits 10,068.6 72.25 60.62 8,301.8 87.21 60.33 8,831.8 82.09 60.4  Emergency Room Visits 991.2 95.28 7.87 928.1 89.86 6.95 947.0 91.61 7.2  Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits 4,555.0 64.23 24.38 4,390.3 65.55 23.98 4,439.7 65.14 24.1  Maternity Procedures 4,690.8 39.01 15.25 4,691.0 36.96 14.45 4,690.9 37.55 14.6  Radiology Procedures 1,837.9 46.03 7.05 1,795.8 39.56 5.92 1,808.4 41.54 6.2  Office Administered Drugs Procedures 507.0 106.74 4.51 320.9 159.65 4.27 376.8 138.23 43.3  Physical Exams Visits 403.7 61.24 2.06 401.7 59.45 1.99 402.3 59.96 2.0  Therapy Visits 318.9 70.75 1.88 314.6 67.90 1.78 315.9 68.77 1.8  Subtotal Radial Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy  Trips 337.7 \$148.36 22.406.2 \$81.74 \$152.63 22.934.0 \$79.19 \$151.3  Subtotal Retail Pharmacy  Trips 337.7 \$83.85 \$2.36 358.2 \$85.10 \$2.54 352.0 \$84.86 \$2.4  DME/Prosteltics Procedures 746.0 94.27 5.86 757.9 98.17 6.20 754.3 97.0 60.3  Subtotal Ancillary  Traps Days 63.3 \$284.37 \$1.50 78.4 \$284.52 \$1.86 73.9 \$284.16 \$1.7  ENS.  Nursing Home Days 63.3 \$284.37 \$1.50 78.4 \$284.52 \$1.86 73.9 \$284.16 \$1.7  ENS.  Nursing Home Procedures 158.7 \$1.41 0.68 87.3 43.04 0.60 164.7 45.17 0.0  Subtotal ITSS  Nursing Home Procedures 158.7 \$1.41 0.68 87.3 43.04 0.60 164.7 45.17 0.0  Subtotal ITSS	Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	749.7	\$ 212.42	\$ 13.27	657.5	\$ 210.61	\$ 11.54	685.2	\$ 211.22	\$ 12.06
MiH/SA		Procedures									2.46
MiH/SA	Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.042.4	88.98	7.73	1,221.8	93.01	9.47	1.168.0	91.95	8.95
Emergency Room		Visits						60.33	,		60.42
Office/Home Visits/Consults         Visits         4,555.0         64.23         24.38         4,390.3         65.55         23.98         4,439.7         65.14         24.1           Maternity         Procedures         4,690.8         39.01         15.25         4,691.0         36.96         14.45         4,690.9         37.58         14.6           Radiology         Procedures         1,837.9         46.03         7.05         1,795.8         39.56         5.92         1,808.4         41.54         6.2           Office Administered Drugs         Procedures         507.0         106.74         4.51         320.9         159.65         4.27         376.8         138.23         43.3           Physical Exams         Visits         403.7         61.24         2.06         401.7         59.45         1.99         402.3         59.96         2.0           Therapy         Visits         403.7         61.24         2.06         401.7         59.45         1.99         402.3         59.96         2.0           Vision         Visits         318.9         70.75         1.88         314.6         67.90         1.78         315.9         68.77         1.8           Subtotal Professional <td< td=""><td></td><td>Visits</td><td>,</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>,</td><td></td><td>7.23</td></td<>		Visits	,						,		7.23
Maternity	Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4.555.0	64.23	24.38	4.390.3	65.55	23.98	4.439.7	65.14	24.10
Radiology	Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	-		-	-	· -	-	-
Office Administered Drugs         Procedures         507.0         106.74         4.51         320.9         159.65         4.27         376.8         138.23         4.3           Physical Exams         Visits         403.7         61.24         2.06         401.7         59.45         1.99         402.3         59.96         2.0           Therapy         Visits         915.5         54.92         4.10         812.4         57.90         3.92         843.4         56.92         4.0           Vision         Visits         318.9         70.75         1.88         314.6         67.90         1.78         315.9         68.77         1.8           Other Professional         Procedures         1,618.5         52.12         7.03         1,710.8         55.06         7.85         1,683.1         54.18         7.6           Subtotal Professional         Procedures         1,618.5         52.12         7.03         1,710.8         55.06         7.85         1,683.1         54.18         7.6           Subtotal Professional         Scripts         24,165.6         \$73.67         \$148.36         22.406.2         \$81.74         \$152.63         22.934.0         \$79.19         \$151.3           Retail Pharmac	Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,690.8	39.01	15.25	4,691.0	36.96	14.45	4,690.9	37.58	14.69
Physical Exams	Radiology	Procedures	1,837.9	46.03	7.05	1,795.8	39.56	5.92	1,808.4	41.54	6.26
Physical Exams	Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	507.0	106.74	4.51	320.9	159.65	4.27	376.8	138.23	4.34
Therapy		Visits	403.7	61.24	2.06	401.7	59.45	1.99	402.3	59.96	2.01
Vision Other Professional Other Professional Other Professional Other Professional         Visits         318.9 Procedures         70.75 1.88 1.46 67.90 1.78 1.710.8 55.06 7.85 1.683.1 54.18 7.6         315.9 68.77 1.8 7.6         1.8 7.6           Subtotal Professional         \$158.44         \$154.85         \$154.85         \$158.9         \$155.9           Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         24,165.6         \$73.67         \$148.36         22,406.2         \$81.74         \$152.63         22,934.0         \$79.19         \$151.3           Ancillary         Trips         337.7         \$83.85         \$2.36         358.2         \$85.10         \$2.54         352.0         \$84.88         \$2.4           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         746.0         94.27         5.86         757.9         98.17         6.20         754.3         97.04         6.1           Hospice         Days         3.4         357.56         0.10         20.7         255.46         0.44         15.5         263.65         0.3           Subtotal Ancillary         ***         \$8.32         \$9.18         \$1.50         78.4         \$284.52         \$1.86         73.9         \$284.16         \$1.7         HCBS         Procedures		Visits	915.5	54.92	4.19	812.4	57.90			56.92	4.00
Subtotal Professional   \$158.44   \$154.85   \$155.95		Visits	318.9	70.75	1.88	314.6	67.90	1.78	315.9	68.77	1.81
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         24,165.6         \$ 73.67         \$ 148.36         22,406.2         \$ 81.74         \$ 152.63         22,934.0         \$ 79.19         \$ 151.3           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 148.36         22,406.2         \$ 81.74         \$ 152.63         22,934.0         \$ 79.19         \$ 151.3           Ancillary           Transportation         Trips         337.7         \$ 83.85         \$ 2.36         358.2         \$ 85.10         \$ 2.54         352.0         \$ 84.88         \$ 2.4           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         746.0         94.27         5.86         757.9         98.17         6.20         754.3         97.04         6.1           Hospice         Days         3.4         357.56         0.10         20.7         255.46         0.44         15.5         263.65         0.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 8.32         \$ 9.18         \$ \$ 8.9           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         63.3         \$ 284.37         \$ 1.50         78.4         \$ 284.52         \$ 1.86         73.9         \$ 284.16         \$ 1.7           HCBS	Other Professional	Procedures	1,618.5	52.12	7.03	1,710.8	55.06	7.85	1,683.1	54.18	7.60
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   24,165.6   \$73.67   \$148.36   22,406.2   \$81.74   \$152.63   22,934.0   \$79.19   \$151.3	Subtotal Professional				\$ 158.44			\$ 154.85			\$ 155.93
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 148.36         \$ 152.63         \$ 151.3           Ancillary Transportation         Trips         337.7         \$ 83.85         \$ 2.36         358.2         \$ 85.10         \$ 2.54         352.0         \$ 84.88         \$ 2.4           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         746.0         94.27         5.86         757.9         98.17         6.20         754.3         97.04         6.11           Hospice         Days         3.4         357.56         0.10         20.7         255.46         0.44         15.5         263.65         0.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 8.32         \$ 8.32         \$ 9.18         \$ 8.9           LTSS         Nursing Home         Days         63.3         \$ 284.37         \$ 1.50         78.4         \$ 284.52         \$ 1.86         73.9         \$ 284.16         \$ 1.77           HCBS         Procedures         11.7         72.07         0.07         8.0         59.93         0.04         9.1         65.91         0.0           Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS	Retail Pharmacy										
Ancillary  Transportation	Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,165.6	\$ 73.67	\$ 148.36	22,406.2	\$ 81.74	\$ 152.63	22,934.0	\$ 79.19	\$ 151.35
Transportation         Trips         337.7         \$83.85         \$2.36         358.2         \$85.10         \$2.54         352.0         \$84.88         \$2.4           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         746.0         94.27         5.86         757.9         98.17         6.20         754.3         97.04         6.1           Hospice         Days         3.4         357.56         0.10         20.7         255.46         0.44         15.5         263.65         0.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$8.32         \$8.32         \$9.18         \$9.18         \$8.9           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         63.3         \$284.37         \$1.50         78.4         \$284.52         \$1.86         73.9         \$284.16         \$1.7           HCBS         Procedures         11.7         72.07         0.07         8.0         59.93         0.04         9.1         65.91         0.0           Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS         \$2.25         \$2.50         \$2.50         \$2.4 <td>Subtotal Retail Pharmacy</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$ 148.36</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$ 152.63</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$ 151.35</td>	Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 148.36			\$ 152.63			\$ 151.35
Transportation         Trips         337.7         \$83.85         \$2.36         358.2         \$85.10         \$2.54         352.0         \$84.88         \$2.4           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         746.0         94.27         5.86         757.9         98.17         6.20         754.3         97.04         6.1           Hospice         Days         3.4         357.56         0.10         20.7         255.46         0.44         15.5         263.65         0.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$8.32         \$8.32         \$9.18         \$9.18         \$8.9           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         63.3         \$284.37         \$1.50         78.4         \$284.52         \$1.86         73.9         \$284.16         \$1.7           HCBS         Procedures         11.7         72.07         0.07         8.0         59.93         0.04         9.1         65.91         0.0           Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS         \$2.25         \$2.50         \$2.50         \$2.4 <td>Ancillary</td> <td></td>	Ancillary										
DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         746.0         94.27         5.86         757.9         98.17         6.20         754.3         97.04         6.11           Hospice         Days         3.4         357.56         0.10         20.7         255.46         0.44         15.5         263.65         0.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$8.32         \$9.18         \$8.9           LTSS         Nursing Home         Days         63.3         \$284.37         \$1.50         78.4         \$284.52         \$1.86         73.9         \$284.16         \$1.7           HCBS         Procedures         11.7         72.07         0.07         8.0         59.93         0.04         9.1         65.91         0.0           Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS         \$2.25         \$2.50         \$2.50         \$2.4		Trips	337.7	\$ 83.85	\$ 2.36	358.2	\$ 85.10	\$ 2.54	352.0	\$ 84.88	\$ 2.49
Hospice											6.10
Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 8.32         \$ 9.18         \$ 8.9           LTSS         LTSS         Substitution of the procedure of the pr											0.34
Nursing Home         Days         63.3         \$ 284.37         \$ 1.50         78.4         \$ 284.52         \$ 1.86         73.9         \$ 284.16         \$ 1.77           HCBS         Procedures         11.7         72.07         0.07         8.0         59.93         0.04         9.1         65.91         0.0           Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 2.25         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.4	Subtotal Ancillary	,									\$ 8.93
Nursing Home         Days         63.3         \$ 284.37         \$ 1.50         78.4         \$ 284.52         \$ 1.86         73.9         \$ 284.16         \$ 1.77           HCBS         Procedures         11.7         72.07         0.07         8.0         59.93         0.04         9.1         65.91         0.0           Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 2.25         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.4	LTSS										
HCBS         Procedures         11.7         72.07         0.07         8.0         59.93         0.04         9.1         65.91         0.0           Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 2.25         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.4		Days	63.3	\$ 284.37	\$ 1.50	78.4	\$ 284.52	\$ 1.86	73.9	\$ 284.16	\$ 1.75
Case Management         Procedures         158.7         51.41         0.68         167.3         43.04         0.60         164.7         45.17         0.6           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 2.25         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.4											0.05
Subtotal LTSS         \$ 2.25         \$ 2.50         \$ 2.4	Case Management										0.62
Total Medical Costs \$ 610.45 \$ 606.27 \$ 607.5	Subtotal LTSS										\$ 2.42
	Total Medical Costs				\$ 610.45			\$ 606.27			\$ 607.53

Mile	Rate Cell:										
Category of Service   Unit Type   per 1,000   Service   PMPM   per 1,000   Service   Se	ME - M 50-64		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
Impatient Hospital   Impatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   Days			Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery   Days	Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Impallated MMS   Days	Inpatient Hospital										
Injusteent Memory   Days   942.1   566.29   44.46   1,084.8   552.97   49.99   1,042.0   556.57   43.9	Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	691.2	\$ 2,234.44	\$ 128.70	727.9	\$ 2,158.58	\$ 130.94	716.9	\$ 2,180.56	\$ 130.27
Incident Maternity Delivery   Days	Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Display   Disp	Inpatient MH/SA	Days	942.1	566.29	44.46	1,084.8	552.97	49.99	1,042.0	556.57	48.33
Subtotal Injastent Hospital         \$ 178.88         \$ 188.31         \$ 183.89           Outpatient Hospital         0 Uppatient Hospital         607.7         \$ 612.90         \$ 31.04         602.0         \$ 675.30         \$ 33.88         603.7         \$ 656.50         \$ 33.00           Outpatient Emergency Room         Visits         202.6         1,369.25         3.26.2         8.37.3         1,387.60         3 16.33         276.3         1,382.16         31.83         31.83         276.3         1,382.16         31.83         31.83         276.3         1,382.16         31.83         31.83         276.3         1,382.16         31.83         31.83         276.3         1,382.16         31.83         31.83         276.3         31.83         276.2         1,382.1         31.83         22.9         1,582.1         31.83         22.9         1,582.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         31.83         22.1         31.83         22.1         31.83         32.1         31.83         32.1         31.83         31.83         31.83         31.83         31.83         31.83 <td>Inpatient Maternity Delivery</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>· -</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>	Inpatient Maternity Delivery		-	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Outpatient Hospital   Outpatient Florergrom   Visits   607.7   \$612.90   \$31.04   602.0   \$675.30   \$33.88   603.7   \$656.50   \$33.80   Outpatient Energency Procedures   292.6   1,369.25   32.25   273.5   1,387.60   31.63   276.3   1,382.15   318.80   Outpatient Energency   Visits   292.6   1,369.25   32.25   273.5   1,387.60   31.63   276.3   1,382.15   318.80   Outpatient Flandrogy/Lat   Procedures   597.6   312.60   155.7   6.055.4   27.62   133.40   603.21   28.71   144.4   Outpatient Flandrogy/Lat   Procedures   818.2   504.07   34.37   709.4   449.28   28.56   742.0   467.39   22.68   742.0	Other Inpatient	Days	206.9	314.34	5.42	168.4	383.34	5.38	180.0	359.41	5.39
Öutpatient Emergency Room         Visits         607.7         \$612.90         \$31.04         602.0         \$675.30         \$33.88         603.7         \$656.50         \$33.00           Outpatient Exprey         Visits         282.6         1.389.55         32.25         273.5         1.387.60         31.63         276.3         31.832.15         31.83           Outpatient Radiology         Procedures         489.9         378.71         15.46         401.6         391.11         13.09         428.1         388.82         13.8           Outpatient Pharmacy         Procedures         818.2         504.07         34.37         709.4         449.28         26.56         742.0         467.36         28.9           Outpatient HWHSA         Visits         206.4         294.78         5.07         162.4         439.74         5.95         176.0         388.89         5.0           Compatient Pharmacy         Procedures         1.471.9         186.13         22.28         1.100.24         439.74         5.95.3         176.3         388.89         5.0           Compatient Pharmacy         Procedures         1.308.4         191.87         \$2.09.2         1.209.0         \$194.94         19.64         12.388.8         193.3         <	Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	-			\$ 178.58			\$ 186.31			\$ 183.99
Öutpatient Emergency Room         Visits         607.7         \$612.90         \$31.04         602.0         \$675.30         \$33.88         603.7         \$656.50         \$33.00           Outpatient Exprey         Visits         282.6         1.389.55         32.25         273.5         1.387.60         31.63         276.3         31.832.15         31.83           Outpatient Radiology         Procedures         489.9         378.71         15.46         401.6         391.11         13.09         428.1         388.82         13.8           Outpatient Pharmacy         Procedures         818.2         504.07         34.37         709.4         449.28         26.56         742.0         467.36         28.9           Outpatient HWHSA         Visits         206.4         294.78         5.07         162.4         439.74         5.95         176.0         388.89         5.0           Compatient Pharmacy         Procedures         1.471.9         186.13         22.28         1.100.24         439.74         5.95.3         176.3         388.89         5.0           Compatient Pharmacy         Procedures         1.308.4         191.87         \$2.09.2         1.209.0         \$194.94         19.64         12.388.8         193.3         <	Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Surgery         Visits         282.6         1,389.25         32.25         273.5         1,387.60         31.83         276.3         1,382.15         31.80           Outpatient Ratioliogy         Procedures         5,977.6         31.26         15.57         6,055.4         27.62         13.94         6,032.1         28.71         14.4           Outpatient Phrocedures         5,977.6         31.26         15.57         6,055.4         27.62         13.94         6,032.1         28.71         14.4           Outpatient Phrocedures         1,47.9         180.3         22.83         1.60.24         190.56         75.50         175.6         388.89         5.6           Subtotal Outpatient Hospital         Procedures         1,47.9         180.35         22.83         1.60.24         190.56         25.55         175.6         388.89         5.6           Procedures         1,47.9         180.35         22.92         1,200.0         \$ 190.84         \$ 190.80         \$ 190.94         \$ 19.64         \$ 19.62         \$ 19.83         \$ 190.90         \$ 19.44         \$ 19.64         \$ 19.84         \$ 19.83         \$ 20.02         \$ 19.04         \$ 19.44         \$ 19.64         \$ 19.64         \$ 19.84         \$ 19.84         \$ 19.84<		Visits	607.7	\$ 612.90	\$ 31.04	602.0	\$ 675.30	\$ 33.88	603.7	\$ 656.50	\$ 33.03
Outpalent Ratiology Outpalent Ratiology Outpalent Ratiology Outpalent Pathology(Lat Procedures 517.6 31.26 15.57 6.055.4 27.62 13.94 6.032 1.28.71 14.4 Outpalent Pharmacy Procedures 818.2 504.07 34.37 709.4 449.28 26.56 74.20 467.36 28.9 Outpalent MINSA Visits 20.64 29.478 5.07 162.4 439.74 5.95 175.6 388.89 5.6 Other Outpalent Deptid  Procedures 1,471.9 186.13 22.83 1,602.4 190.58 25.45 1,563.3 189.30 2.46 Stubtola Outpalent Hospital  Procedures 1,471.9 186.13 22.83 1,602.4 190.58 25.45 1,563.3 189.30 2.46  Procedures 1,471.9 186.13 32.83 1,302.4 190.58 25.45 1,563.3 189.30 2.46  Procedures 1,308.4 \$191.87 \$20.92 1,209.0 \$194.94 \$19.64 1,238.8 \$193.93 \$20.00  Anesthesia Procedures 30.37 135.51 3.43 32.04 137.84 3.68 315.4 137.36 3.6  Inpatient Visits Visits 1,211.3 82.52 8.33 1,390.8 88.70 10.28 1,338.9 87.06 9.7  MINISA Visits 4,603.9 83.42 31.31 3,797.9 89.65 31.54 4,009.7 94.18 31.4  Emergency Room Visits 804.1 94.66 6.33 763.9 91.42 5.22 776.0 92.92 5.9  Procedures 5,185.5 26.59 11.49 4.996.2 27.99 11.57 5.027.8 27.57 11.5  Pathology(Lab Procedures 5,185.5 26.59 11.49 4.996.2 27.99 11.57 5.027.8 27.57 11.5  Pathology(Lab Procedures 5,185.5 26.59 11.49 4.996.2 27.99 11.57 5.027.8 27.57 11.5  Pathology(Lab Procedures 5,28.8 178.11 7.76 474.1 23.03.3 9.10 488.7 21.36 2.34 67.6 29.3  Therapy Visits 1,234.6 58.61 6.03 1.221.1 59.65 6.07 12.25 2.93.5 6.0  Other Professional Procedures 2.704.9 52.22 11.77 2.781.7 53.41 12.38 2.758.7 53.07 12.25  Noticel Homery Science 1.77 4.05.2 80.07 7.81 1.046.6 97.55 8.49 5.00 8.49 1.048.3 94.90 8.2  Transportation Tipe 32.14 \$78.54 \$1.89 3.00 \$2.8 40.26 0.11 2.82 \$2.29 \$1.50.00  Other Procedures 2.704.9 52.22 11.77 2.781.7 53.41 12.38 2.758.7 53.07 12.22 \$1.50.00  Other Procedures 2.704.9 52.22 11.77 2.781.7 53.41 12.38 2.758.7 53.07 12.25  Nushorlal Pharmacy Science 1,052.3 88.07 7.81 1,046.6 97.55 8.49 1,048.3 94.90 8.2  Tipe 10.44 \$1.04											31.82
Outpatient Pathology/Lab   Procedures   5,977.6   31,26   15,57   6,055.4   27,62   13,94   6,032.1   28,71   14.4											13.80
Outpalent Pharmacy Outpalent MH/SA         Visits         206.4         294.78         5.07         162.4         439.8         26.56         74.20         467.36         28.9         Other Outpatient         Procedures         1.471.9         186.13         22.83         1.602.4         4190.58         25.45         1.563.3         189.30         24.6           Procedures Procedures         1.471.9         186.13         22.83         1.802.4         190.58         25.45         1.563.3         189.30         24.6           Procedures Procedures 1.308.4         \$ 191.87         \$ 1.209.0         \$ 194.94         \$ 196.44         1.238.8         \$ 193.93         \$ 20.0           Anesthesia         Procedures 1.303.7         135.51         3.43         320.4         137.94         4.98.6         315.4         197.36         3.6           Inpatient Visits         1.518.3         82.52         8.33         1.390.8         88.70         10.28         1.336.9         87.06         97.06           MH/SA         Visits         450.93         83.42         31.31         3.390.8         88.70         10.28         1.336.9         87.06         97.06         97.06         97.06         97.06         97.06         97.06											14.43
Outpatient MH/SA         Visits         2064         29478         5.07         162.4         439.74         5.95         175.6         388.89         5.6           Other Outpatient Hospital         \$ 186.13         22.83         1,602.4         190.58         25.45         1,563.3         189.30         2.66           Professional         Inpatient Augustient Hospital         ** 1308.4         \$ 191.87         \$ 20.92         1,209.0         \$ 194.94         \$ 19.64         1.238.8         \$ 193.93         \$ 20.04           Anesthesia         Procedures         303.7         135.51         3.43         320.4         137.84         3.68         315.4         137.36         3.6           Inpatient Visits         Visits         4,503.9         83.42         3.131         3,797.9         99.65         31.54         4,009.7         94.18         31.4           Emergency Room         Visits         804.1         94.46         6.33         763.9         91.42         5.62         776.0         92.32         5.9         Office-Interport Visits/Consults         Visits         5,583.9         65.33         30.40         5,258.4         66.95         28.90         5,356.0         65.76         22.3         49.11											28.90
Chical Procedures   1,471.9   186.13   22.83   1,602.4   190.58   25.45   1,563.3   189.30   24.6	,										5.69
State   Stat											24.66
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery		1100044100	.,			.,002.1	.00.00		.,,,,,,,,		\$ 152.33
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Professional										
Anesthesia Procedures 303.7 135.51 3.49 320.4 137.84 3.68 315.4 137.36 3.6 Inpatient Visits Visits 1,211.3 82.52 8.33 1,390.8 88.70 10.28 13.36.9 87.06 9.7 MH/SA Visits 4,503.9 83.42 31.31 3,797.9 99.65 31.54 4,009.7 94.18 31.4 Semergency Room Visits 804.1 94.46 6.33 3.040 5,288.4 66.55 28.90 5,386.0 65.76 29.3 Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits 5,583.9 65.33 30.40 5,288.4 66.55 28.90 5,386.0 65.76 29.3 Maternity Procedures		Dragaduras	1 200 4	¢ 101 07	¢ 20.02	1 200 0	¢ 104 04	¢ 10.64	1 220 0	¢ 102.02	¢ 20.02
Inpatient Visits											
MH/ISA         Visits         4,503.9         83.42         31.31         3,797.9         99.65         31.54         4,009.7         94.18         31.4           Emergency Room         Visits         804.1         94.46         6.33         763.9         91.42         5.82         776.0         92.32         5.9           Office/Home Visits/Consults         Visits         5,583.9         65.33         30.40         5,258.4         65.95         28.90         5,356.0         65.76         29.3           Maternity         Procedures         5,185.5         26.59         11.49         4,960.2         27.99         11.57         5,027.8         27.57         11.5           Pathology/Lab         Procedures         5,185.5         26.59         11.49         4,960.2         27.99         11.57         5,027.8         27.57         11.5           Radiology         Procedures         5,22.8         178.11         17.76         474.1         230.33         9.10         488.7         213.62         8.7           Physical Exams         Visits         1,238         65.61         6.03         1,211         59.65         6.07         1,225.2         59.35         6.0           Therapy         Vis											
Emergency Room   Visits   804.1   94.46   6.33   763.9   91.42   5.82   776.0   92.32   5.9									,		
Office/Home Visits/Consults         Visits         5,583.9         65.33         30.40         5,258.4         65.95         28.90         5,356.0         65.76         29.3           Maternity         Procedures         5,185.5         26.59         11.49         4,960.2         27.99         11.57         5,027.8         27.57         11.5           Radiology         Procedures         5,285.8         13.71         2,323.9         66.77         12.93         2,346.7         67.29         13.1           Office Administered Drugs         Procedures         522.8         178.11         7.76         474.1         230.33         9.10         488.7         213.62         8.7           Physical Exams         Visits         555.3         60.07         2.78         534.9         59.88         2.66         541.0         59.89         2.7           Therapy         Visits         456.2         69.43         2.68         474.9         56.45         2.63         471.4         67.46         2.6         Other Professional         Procedures         2,704.9         52.22         11.77         2,781.7         53.41         12.38         2,758.7         53.07         12.2         \$157.1           Retail Pharmacy									,		
Maternity	0 ,										
Pathology Lab			5,565.9			5,256.4			5,356.0		29.33
Radiology	,		- E 10E E			4 060 2			- - 007.0		11 55
Office Administered Drugs         Procedures         522.8         178.11         7.76         474.1         230.33         9.10         488.7         213.62         8.7           Physical Exams         Visits         555.3         60.07         2.78         534.9         59.68         2.66         541.0         59.89         2.7           Therapy         Visits         1,234.6         58.61         6.03         1,221.1         59.68         2.66         541.0         59.89         2.7           Vision         Visits         463.2         69.43         2.68         474.9         66.45         2.63         471.4         67.46         2.6           Other Professional         Procedures         2,704.9         52.22         11.77         2,781.7         53.41         12.38         2,758.7         53.07         12.25           Subtotal Professional         Procedures         2,704.9         56.22         11.77         2,781.7         53.41         12.38         2,758.7         53.07         12.25         31.07         12.25         31.07         12.25         31.07         12.25         31.07         12.25         31.24         12.25         15.07         31.07         12.25         31.25         31.25<			-,			,			- ,		
Physical Exams   Visits   555.3   60.07   2.78   534.9   59.68   2.66   541.0   59.89   2.7     Therapy   Visits   1,234.6   58.61   6.03   1,221.1   59.65   6.07   1,225.2   59.35   6.0     Visits   463.2   69.43   2.68   474.9   66.45   2.63   471.4   67.46   2.6     Other Professional   Procedures   2,704.9   52.22   11.77   2,781.7   53.41   12.38   2,758.7   53.07   12.2     Subtotal Professional   Stripts   33,364.4   \$61.13   \$169.96   30,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   31,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7     Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   Retail Pharmacy   \$169.96   \$0,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   \$1,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7     Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$169.96   \$0,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   \$1,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7     Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$169.96   \$0,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   \$1,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7     Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$169.96   \$0,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   \$1,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7     Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$169.96   \$0,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   \$1,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7     Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$169.96   \$0,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   \$1,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7     Subtotal Retail Pharmacy   \$1,052.3   \$89.97   \$7.81   \$1,046.6   \$97.35   \$4.99   \$1,048.3   \$94.90   \$8.2   \$1.00   \$1.0											
Therapy Visits 1,234.6 58.61 6.03 1,221.1 59.65 6.07 1,225.2 59.35 6.0 Visiton Visits 463.2 69.43 2.68 474.9 66.45 2.63 471.4 67.46 2.6 Other Professional Procedures 2,704.9 52.22 11.77 2,781.7 53.41 12.38 2,758.7 53.07 12.2 Subtotal Professional \$156.94 \$156.94 \$157.20 \$157.1 \$157.1 \$157.1 \$157.20 \$157.1 \$157.1 \$157.20 \$157.1 \$157.20 \$157.1 \$157.20 \$157.20 \$157.20 \$157.20 \$157.1 \$157.20											
Vision         Visits         463.2 bit of the Professional Procedures         69.43 bit of the Professional Professional         474.9 bit of the Professional Professional Professional         474.9 bit of the Professional Professional Professional Professional         474.9 bit of the Professional Professi											
Other Professional         Procedures         2,704.9         52.22         11.77         2,781.7         53.41         12.38         2,758.7         53.07         12.2           Subtotal Professional         \$156.94         \$156.94         \$157.20         \$157.10         \$157.10           Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         33,364.4         \$61.13         \$169.96         30,551.5         \$67.76         \$172.52         31,395.4         \$65.65         \$171.7           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy           Transportation         Trips         321.4         \$79.54         \$2.13         331.4         \$82.92         \$2.29         328.4         \$81.86         \$2.2           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         1,052.3         89.07         7.81         1,046.6         97.35         8.49         1,048.3         94.90         8.2           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         1,052.3         89.07         7.81         1,046.6         97.35         8.49         1,048.3         94.90         8.2           Subtotal Ancillary         \$10.81         \$10.81         \$12.35         \$12.35         \$13.4         \$2.2         \$2.2         \$1.3           LTSS         Nursing			,			,					
Subtotal Professional   \$156.94   \$157.20   \$157.20   \$157.10											
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         33,364.4         \$ 61.13         \$ 169.96         30,551.5         \$ 67.76         \$ 172.52         31,395.4         \$ 65.65         \$ 171.7           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 169.96         \$ 169.96         \$ 172.52         31,395.4         \$ 65.65         \$ 171.7           Ancillary           Transportation         Trips         321.4         \$ 79.54         \$ 2.13         331.4         \$ 82.92         \$ 2.29         328.4         \$ 81.86         \$ 2.2           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         1,052.3         89.07         7.81         1,046.6         97.35         8.49         1,048.3         94.90         8.2           Hospice         Days         43.1         242.34         0.87         86.4         218.01         1.57         73.4         222.29         1.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 10.81         \$ 10.81         \$ 12.35         \$ 12.35         \$ 11.8           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         222.5         \$ 266.94         \$ 4.95         245.3         \$ 262.71         \$ 5.37         238.5         \$ 263.70         \$ 5.2           HCBS         Procedures <td></td> <td>Procedures</td> <td>2,704.9</td> <td>52.22</td> <td></td> <td>2,781.7</td> <td>53.41</td> <td></td> <td>2,758.7</td> <td>53.07</td> <td></td>		Procedures	2,704.9	52.22		2,781.7	53.41		2,758.7	53.07	
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   33,364.4   \$61.13   \$169.96   30,551.5   \$67.76   \$172.52   31,395.4   \$65.65   \$171.7	Subtotal Professional				\$ 156.94			\$ 157.20			\$ 157.14
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 169.96         \$ 172.52         \$ 171.7           Ancillary Transportation         Trips         321.4         \$ 79.54         \$ 2.13         331.4         \$ 82.92         \$ 2.29         328.4         \$ 81.86         \$ 2.2           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         1,052.3         89.07         7.81         1,046.6         97.35         8.49         1,048.3         94.90         8.2           Hospice         Days         43.1         242.34         0.87         86.4         218.01         1.57         73.4         222.29         1.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 10.81         \$ 10.81         \$ 12.35         \$ 11.8           LTSS         Nursing Home         Days         222.5         \$ 266.94         \$ 4.95         245.3         \$ 262.71         \$ 5.37         238.5         \$ 263.70         \$ 5.2           HCBS         Procedures         17.4         55.17         0.08         32.8         40.26         0.11         28.2         42.59         0.1           Case Management         Procedures         143.5         36.78         0.44         159.9         41.27         0.55         155.0         40.26         0.5           Subtotal LT	Retail Pharmacy	0	22.204.4	C C 4 4 2	£ 400.00	20 554 5	¢ 67 76	¢ 470 F0	24 205 4	<b>* CE CE</b>	¢ 474 75
Ancillary  Transportation		Scripts	33,364.4	\$ 61.13		30,551.5	\$ 67.76		31,395.4	\$ 65.65	\$ 171.75 <b>\$ 171.75</b>
Transportation         Trips         321.4         \$ 79.54         \$ 2.13         331.4         \$ 82.92         \$ 2.29         328.4         \$ 81.86         \$ 2.2           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         1,052.3         89.07         7.81         1,046.6         97.35         8.49         1,048.3         94.90         8.2           Hospice         Days         43.1         242.34         0.87         86.4         218.01         1.57         73.4         222.29         1.3           Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 10.81         \$ 10.81         \$ 12.35         \$ 12.35         \$ 11.8           LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         222.5         \$ 266.94         \$ 4.95         245.3         \$ 262.71         \$ 5.37         238.5         \$ 263.70         \$ 5.2           HCBS         Procedures         17.4         55.17         0.08         32.8         40.26         0.11         28.2         42.59         0.1           Case Management         Procedures         143.5         36.78         0.44         159.9         41.27         0.55         155.0         40.26         0.5           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 5.47         \$ 5.47         \$ 6.03	1				Ŧ <b>-</b>			* ··			¥
DME/Prosthetics Hospice         Procedures Days         1,052.3 september         89.07 (7.81) (1,046.6 september)         1,046.6 september (9.735) (9.735	Ancillary										
Hospice											\$ 2.24
Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 10.81         \$ 12.35         \$ 11.8           LTSS         LTSS           Nursing Home         Days         222.5         \$ 266.94         \$ 4.95         245.3         \$ 262.71         \$ 5.37         238.5         \$ 263.70         \$ 5.2           HCBS         Procedures         17.4         55.17         0.08         32.8         40.26         0.11         28.2         42.59         0.1           Case Management         Procedures         143.5         36.78         0.44         159.9         41.27         0.55         155.0         40.26         0.5           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 5.47         \$ 5.47         \$ 6.03         \$ 5.8											8.29
LTSS       Nursing Home     Days     222.5     \$ 266.94     \$ 4.95     245.3     \$ 262.71     \$ 5.37     238.5     \$ 263.70     \$ 5.2       HCBS     Procedures     17.4     55.17     0.08     32.8     40.26     0.11     28.2     42.59     0.1       Case Management     Procedures     143.5     36.78     0.44     159.9     41.27     0.55     155.0     40.26     0.5       Subtotal LTSS     \$ 5.47     \$ 6.03     \$ 5.8		Days	43.1	242.34		86.4	218.01		73.4	222.29	1.36
Nursing Home         Days         222.5         \$ 266.94         \$ 4.95         245.3         \$ 262.71         \$ 5.37         238.5         \$ 263.70         \$ 5.2           HCBS         Procedures         17.4         55.17         0.08         32.8         40.26         0.11         28.2         42.59         0.1           Case Management         Procedures         143.5         36.78         0.44         159.9         41.27         0.55         155.0         40.26         0.5           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 5.47         \$ 5.47         \$ 6.03         \$ 5.8	Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 10.81			\$ 12.35			\$ 11.89
HCBS         Procedures         17.4         55.17         0.08         32.8         40.26         0.11         28.2         42.59         0.1           Case Management         Procedures         143.5         36.78         0.44         159.9         41.27         0.55         155.0         40.26         0.5           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 5.47         \$ 6.03         \$ 6.03         \$ 5.8	LTSS										
Case Management         Procedures         143.5         36.78         0.44         159.9         41.27         0.55         155.0         40.26         0.5           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 5.47         \$ 6.03         \$ 6.03         \$ 5.8	Nursing Home	Days	222.5	\$ 266.94	\$ 4.95	245.3	\$ 262.71	\$ 5.37	238.5	\$ 263.70	\$ 5.24
Subtotal LTSS         \$ 5.47         \$ 6.03         \$ 5.8	HCBS	Procedures	17.4	55.17	0.08	32.8	40.26	0.11	28.2	42.59	0.10
	Case Management	Procedures	143.5	36.78	0.44	159.9	41.27	0.55	155.0	40.26	0.52
Total Medical Costs \$ 678.35 \$ 684.91 \$ 682.9	Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.47			\$ 6.03			\$ 5.86
	Total Medical Costs				\$ 678.35			\$ 684.91			\$ 682.96

Rate Cell: RHP - ID		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base Ex	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
			•	ролголоо						
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
	•	• •			• •			· · · · · ·		
Inpatient Hospital		4 44 4 7	0.4.050.54	0.404.74	200.0	<b>A.</b> O. O. O. O. 4	0.440.00	4 004 5	<b>0.4.007.40</b>	A 405 00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,114.7	\$ 1,956.51	\$ 181.74	888.2	\$ 2,026.24	\$ 149.98 -	1,001.5	\$ 1,987.43	\$ 165.86
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	- 1,115.2	-	- 87.08	1,023.1	- 994.15	- 84.76	1.069.2	004.00	- 85.92
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,115.2	936.98 1,088.82	1.57	1,023.1	1,260.32	0.64	,	964.33 1,138.62	1.11
Other Inpatient	Days Days	17.3 278.4	317.64	7.37	61.7	1,260.32 557.80	0.6 <del>4</del> 2.87	11.7 170.1	361.23	5.12
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	270.4	317.04	\$ 277.76	01.7	337.60	\$ 238.25	170.1	301.23	\$ 258.01
				•			•			,
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	709.0	\$ 571.02	\$ 33.74	761.6	\$ 646.32	\$ 41.02	735.3	\$ 610.01	\$ 37.38
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	159.4	1,749.87	23.24	169.6	1,238.13	17.50	164.5	1,486.04	20.37
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	329.3	196.05	5.38	329.1	246.48	6.76	329.2	221.25	6.07
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,938.9	29.30	14.50	5,982.7	31.65	15.78	5,960.8	30.48	15.14
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	412.5	224.27	7.71	538.5	102.52	4.60	475.5	155.46	6.16
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	57.0	435.68	2.07	94.6	272.82	2.15	75.8	334.07	2.11
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,599.4	159.14	21.21	1,551.0	267.01	34.51	1,575.2	212.25	27.86
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 107.85			\$ 122.32			\$ 115.09
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,301.9	\$ 131.53	\$ 14.27	1,201.4	\$ 122.06	\$ 12.22	1,251.7	\$ 127.03	\$ 13.25
Anesthesia	Procedures	249.1	253.35	5.26	364.6	150.74	4.58	306.9	192.39	4.92
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,679.4	95.30	21.28	2,089.8	84.35	14.69	2,384.6	90.53	17.99
MH/SA	Visits	4,795.4	125.92	50.32	4,532.4	126.08	47.62	4,663.9	126.00	48.97
Emergency Room	Visits	931.9	101.47	7.88	912.3	87.86	6.68	922.1	94.74	7.28
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,144.8	65.89	33.74	5,869.1	67.04	32.79	6,006.9	66.46	33.27
Maternity	Procedures	16.2	296.30	0.40	7.6	507.07	0.32	11.9	363.44	0.36
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,602.8	15.76	7.36	5,170.9	16.04	6.91	5,386.8	15.91	7.14
Radiology	Procedures	2,067.1	36.46	6.28	1,991.9	34.70	5.76	2,029.5	35.59	6.02
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	516.8	229.20	9.87	567.8	235.03	11.12	542.3	232.36	10.50
Physical Exams	Visits	935.9	63.85	4.98	898.9	64.75	4.85	917.4	64.35	4.92
Therapy	Visits	1,262.7	76.03	8.00	1,368.3	67.70	7.72	1,315.5	71.70	7.86
Vision	Visits	530.4	66.52	2.94	509.9	61.43	2.61	520.1	64.14	2.78
Other Professional	Procedures	10,808.9	112.91	101.70	11,693.2	108.45	105.68	11,251.1	110.59	103.69
Subtotal Professional				\$ 274.28			\$ 263.55			\$ 268.95
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	61,651.8	\$ 65.15	\$ 334.72	56,145.0	\$ 62.48	\$ 292.34	58,898.4	\$ 63.88	\$ 313.53
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	01,001.0	Ψ 00.10	\$ 334.72	00,140.0	Ψ 02.40	\$ 292.34	00,000.1	Ψ 00.00	\$ 313.53
L										
Ancillary	T-:	520 7	¢ 00 70	C 4 47	F70.0	0.05.40	£ 4.00	FF0 F	£ 00 54	<b>6.4.40</b>
Transportation	Trips	533.7	\$ 93.76	\$ 4.17	573.3	\$ 85.40	\$ 4.08	553.5	\$ 89.54	\$ 4.13
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	7,221.0	132.73	79.87	7,098.1	125.09	73.99	7,159.6	128.94	76.93
Hospice Subtotal Appillant	Days	2,197.6	150.93	27.64	1,492.3	149.33	18.57 <b>\$ 96.64</b>	1,844.9	150.25	23.10 <b>\$ 104.16</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 111.68			\$ 96.64			\$ TU4.16
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	214.2	\$ 282.94	\$ 5.05	268.5	\$ 274.90	\$ 6.15	241.3	\$ 278.47	\$ 5.60
HCBS	Procedures	487.0	208.44	8.46	596.5	55.52	2.76	541.8	124.26	5.61
Case Management	Procedures	50.5	78.38	0.33	45.5	81.82	0.31	48.0	80.01	0.32
Subtotal LTSS	- <del></del>	- <del></del>	- <del></del>	\$ 13.84	<u></u>	·	\$ 9.22	<u></u>		\$ 11.53
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,120.13			\$ 1,022.32			\$ 1,071.27

Rate Cell: RHP - SPMI		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Cotton of Comiton	Hait Tone	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PINIPINI
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	2,581.8	\$ 1,207.69	\$ 259.83	1,759.0	\$ 1,651.93	\$ 242.15	2,170.4	\$ 1,387.71	\$ 250.99
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	· -	-	-	-	-	· -	-	· · ·	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4,708.4	837.81	328.73	4,464.1	833.37	310.02	4,586.2	835.67	319.38
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	26.9	1,246.14	2.79	23.9	1,533.26	3.06	25.4	1,383.82	2.93
Other Inpatient	Days	833.6	255.22	17.73	366.4	444.38	13.57	600.0	312.98	15.65
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	-			\$ 609.08			\$ 568.80			\$ 588.95
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,363.3	\$ 586.10	\$ 115.43	2,255.6	\$ 652.19	\$ 122.59	2,309.5	\$ 618.37	\$ 119.01
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	259.2	1,406.85	30.39	233.6	1,702.51	33.14	246.4	1,547.23	31.77
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	838.1	315.14	22.01	771.3	275.84	17.73	804.7	296.31	19.87
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,012.7	41.08	30.85	9,251.4	36.20	27.91	9,132.0	38.61	29.38
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	967.6	892.35	71.95	924.7	696.71	53.69	946.1	796.75	62.82
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	700.7	385.17	22.49	448.2	467.18	17.45	574.4	417.17	19.97
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,368.3	264.84	52.27	2,554.4	288.30	61.37	2,461.4	277.01	56.82
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 345.39			\$ 333.88	•		\$ 339.64
Professional Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,491.5	\$ 180.06	\$ 22.38	1,370.0	\$ 177.73	\$ 20.29	1,430.7	\$ 178.98	\$ 21.34
Anesthesia	Procedures	483.7	183.59	7.40	473.1	172.24	6.79	478.4	178.11	7.10
Inpatient Visits	Visits	4,551.4	93.97	35.64	4,826.5	97.31	39.14	4,688.9	95.69	37.39
MH/SA	Visits	30,029.4	227.24	568.66	29,054.5	233.88	566.27	29,541.9	230.51	567.47
Emergency Room	Visits	3,040.1	106.34	26.94	2,771.5	95.08	21.96	2,905.8	100.97	24.45
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	11,413.1	65.90	62.68	10,576.1	69.09	60.89	10,994.6	67.43	61.78
Maternity	Procedures	44.2	293.05	1.08	26.6	388.68	0.86	35.4	328.92	0.97
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	10,368.5	38.42	33.20	8,897.0	35.19	26.09	9,632.7	36.94	29.65
Radiology	Procedures	4,550.6	39.16	14.85	4,392.5	40.84	14.95	4,471.6	39.99	14.90
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	675.7	149.88	8.44	693.3	125.84	7.27	684.5	137.79	7.86
Physical Exams	Visits	697.3	55.93	3.25	668.4	51.53	2.87	682.9	53.77	3.06
Therapy	Visits	1,499.9	66.56	8.32	1,484.8	70.31	8.70	1,492.4	68.43	8.51
Vision	Visits	546.4	70.28	3.20	518.5	64.80	2.80	532.5	67.61	3.00
Other Professional	Procedures	10,603.6	62.32	55.07	12,556.2	71.16	74.46	11,579.9	67.12	64.77
Subtotal Professional		,		\$ 851.11			\$ 853.34	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\$ 852.25
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	80,518.1	\$ 82.52	\$ 553.70	78,796.5	\$ 84.48	\$ 554.76	79,657.3	\$ 83.49	\$ 554.23
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,	•	\$ 553.70		•	\$ 554.76		•	\$ 554.23
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	1,695.4	\$ 75.59	\$ 10.68	1,659.9	\$ 75.91	\$ 10.50	1,677.6	\$ 75.75	\$ 10.59
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,985.9	103.03	17.05	2,279.7	115.86	22.01	2,132.8	109.88	19.53
Hospice	Days	253.7	159.40	3.37	284.9	161.30	3.83	269.3	160.40	3.60
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 31.10			\$ 36.34			\$ 33.72
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	545.1	\$ 281.36	\$ 12.78	603.8	\$ 248.81	\$ 12.52	574.4	\$ 264.25	\$ 12.65
HCBS	Procedures	179.3	41.50	0.62	438.5	40.22	1.47	308.9	40.40	1.04
Case Management	Procedures	525.0	132.35	5.79	658.4	80.02	4.39	591.7	103.23	5.09
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 19.19			\$ 18.38			\$ 18.78
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,409.57			\$ 2,365.50			\$ 2,387.57

RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	923.2	\$ 1.837.26	\$ 141.34	802.5	\$ 2,101.72	\$ 140.56	862.8	\$ 1,960.25	\$ 140.9
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	,007.20	-	-	-	-	-	- 1,000.20	·
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	721.2	707.46	42.52	1.141.4	619.43	58.92	931.3	653.51	50.7
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	80.1	1,153.37	7.70	80.6	1,409.12	9.47	80.4	1,280.92	8.5
Other Inpatient	Days	75.8	291.25	1.84	49.2	561.41	2.30	62.5	397.52	2.0
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	70.0	201.20	\$ 193.40		301.41	\$ 211.25	02.0	007.02	\$ 202.3
·										
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,484.0	\$ 598.69	\$ 74.04	1,418.7	\$ 622.79	\$ 73.63	1,451.4	\$ 610.51	\$ 73.8
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	174.2	1,952.64	28.35	150.2	1,854.57	23.22	162.2	1,906.86	25.7
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	552.2	304.00	13.99	590.9	332.63	16.38	571.6	318.70	15.1
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,361.6	40.54	24.87	8,276.9	38.93	26.85	7,819.3	39.69	25.8
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	945.6	506.23	39.89	850.5	346.12	24.53	898.0	430.42	32.2
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	288.7	394.52	9.49	275.7	401.30	9.22	282.2	398.04	9.3
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,051.5	216.90	37.08	2,078.5	228.68	39.61	2,065.0	222.86	38.3
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 227.71			\$ 213.44			\$ 220.5
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	763.7	\$ 217.63	\$ 13.85	712.5	\$ 204.64	\$ 12.15	738.1	\$ 211.36	\$ 13.0
Anesthesia	Procedures	251.9	205.79	4.32	281.1	163.49	3.83	266.5	183.26	Ψ 13.0 4.0
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.463.4	81.51	9.94	1.722.4	92.10	13.22	1,592.9	87.24	11.5
MH/SA	Visits	8,460.0	87.40	61.62	8,297.3	101.70	70.32	8,378.6	94.48	65.9
Emergency Room	Visits	1,685.7	83.93	11.79	1,538.1	83.09	10.65	1,611.9	83.53	11.2
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,128.5	63.54	32.45	6,139.9	66.35	33.95	6,134.2	64.95	33.2
Maternity	Procedures	92.6	332.95	2.57	132.6	263.37	2.91	112.6	291.99	2.7
,	Procedures			12.30			12.52		30.07	12.4
Pathology/Lab		4,899.6	30.12		5,005.8	30.01		4,952.7		
Radiology	Procedures	2,862.8	41.75	9.96	2,739.3	40.83	9.32	2,801.1	41.30	9.6
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	537.8	758.16	33.98	373.0	876.46	27.24	455.4	806.60	30.6
Physical Exams	Visits	558.2	56.75	2.64	569.2	53.97	2.56	563.7	55.35	2.6
Therapy	Visits	948.4	59.47	4.70	892.4	57.69	4.29	920.4	58.67	4.5
Vision	Visits	381.4	70.16	2.23	393.5	64.96	2.13	387.4	67.52	2.1
Other Professional	Procedures	3,615.6	73.38	22.11	3,976.1	84.17	27.89	3,795.8	79.03	25.0
Subtotal Professional				\$ 224.46			\$ 232.98			\$ 228.7
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	32,104.5	\$ 78.76	\$ 210.72	31,120.7	\$ 89.88	\$ 233.10	31,612.6	\$ 84.24	\$ 221.9
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	-			\$ 210.72			\$ 233.10			\$ 221.9
Ancillary										
Anciliary Transportation	Trips	498.0	\$ 77.83	\$ 3.23	470.4	\$ 76.53	\$ 3.00	484.2	\$ 77.32	\$ 3.1
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	498.0 1,275.1	\$ 77.83 120.84	\$ 3.23 12.84	470.4 1,394.3	\$ 76.53 129.96	\$ 3.00 15.10	484.2 1,334.7	\$ 77.32 125.61	\$ 3.1 13.9
				0.18			15.10	39.0		0.7
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	15.1	143.37	\$ 16.25	62.9	244.36	\$ 19.38	39.0	224.83	0.7 <b>\$ 17.8</b>
Subtotal AllCillary				φ 10. <b>∠</b> 3			φ 13.30			φ 1/.0
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	49.0	\$ 342.60	\$ 1.40	55.5	\$ 254.98	\$ 1.18	52.3	\$ 296.07	\$ 1.2
HCBS	Procedures	85.4	54.80	0.39	259.6	91.51	1.98	172.5	82.77	1.1
Case Management	Procedures	156.6	45.22	0.59	120.2	48.90	0.49	138.4	46.82	0.5
Subtotal LTSS		-		\$ 2.38	-		\$ 3.65			\$ 3.0
				\$ 874.92			\$ 913.80			\$ 894.3

					· •					
Rate Cell:										
RHP - Other Disabled 45+		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	kperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	kperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,782.3	\$ 1,852.09	\$ 275.08	1,863.0	\$ 1,832.64	\$ 284.51	1,822.6	\$ 1,842.12	\$ 279.79
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	676.7	705.09	39.76	868.1	725.03	52.45	772.4	716.37	46.11
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	614.8	313.66	16.07	530.6	391.25	17.30	572.7	349.71	16.69
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 330.91			\$ 354.26			\$ 342.59
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,170.1	\$ 617.09	\$ 60.17	1,176.0	\$ 687.16	\$ 67.34	1,173.0	\$ 652.26	\$ 63.76
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	362.3	1,506.40	45.48	369.4	1,582.17	48.70	365.8	1,544.65	47.09
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	1,035.9	317.29	27.39	1,057.2	333.13	29.35	1,046.6	325.29	28.37
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	10,478.6	34.00	29.69	11,019.7	33.13	30.42	10,749.2	33.56	30.06
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,412.5	574.55	67.63	1,246.7	454.11	47.18	1,329.6	518.13	57.41
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	145.1	320.02	3.87	147.6	393.39	4.84	146.4	357.43	4.36
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,293.7	219.04	60.12	3,450.5	231.59	66.59	3,372.1	225.48	63.36
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 294.35			\$ 294.42			\$ 294.41
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,794.5	\$ 208.57	\$ 31.19	1.747.9	\$ 195.25	\$ 28.44	1,771.2	\$ 201.96	\$ 29.81
Anesthesia	Procedures	442.5	145.35	5.36	473.8	138.53	5.47	458.2	141.95	5.42
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,627.0	80.62	17.65	2,837.1	87.47	20.68	2,732.1	84.16	19.16
MH/SA	Visits	9,482.9	79.19	62.58	8,037.7	100.80	67.52	8,760.3	89.11	65.05
Emergency Room	Visits	1,584.8	92.23	12.18	1,529.5	91.56	11.67	1,557.1	91.94	11.93
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9.770.7	65.61	53.42	9,209.7	66.92	51.36	9,490.2	66.25	52.39
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	-	· -	-	-	· -	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,107.6	26.73	15.83	6,522.4	26.68	14.50	6,815.0	26.69	15.16
Radiology	Procedures	4,636.1	48.53	18.75	4,596.5	53.47	20.48	4,616.3	51.00	19.62
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	631.9	236.98	12.48	600.0	240.99	12.05	616.0	239.03	12.27
Physical Exams	Visits	725.6	53.75	3.25	711.1	55.01	3.26	718.3	54.46	3.26
Therapy	Visits	1,999.6	68.11	11.35	1,870.5	69.54	10.84	1,935.0	68.84	11.10
Vision	Visits	635.1	67.83	3.59	642.7	62.92	3.37	638.9	65.36	3.48
Other Professional	Procedures	8,531.7	64.66	45.97	10,661.1	74.58	66.26	9,596.4	70.18	56.12
Subtotal Professional				\$ 293.60	-		\$ 315.90			\$ 304.77
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	72,075.3	\$ 71.08	\$ 426.94	68,733.7	\$ 73.21	\$ 419.33	70,404.5	\$ 72.12	\$ 423.14
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•	,	•	\$ 426.94		•	\$ 419.33			\$ 423.14
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	719.4	\$ 74.40	\$ 4.46	747.3	\$ 78.36	\$ 4.88	733.4	\$ 76.42	\$ 4.67
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,886.7	106.13	25.53	2,998.4	108.90	27.21	2,942.5	107.54	26.37
Hospice	Days	347.6	194.70	5.64	517.8	169.40	7.31	432.7	179.70	6.48
Subtotal Ancillary	y -	20		\$ 35.63			\$ 39.40			\$ 37.52
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	455.4	\$ 282.47	\$ 10.72	616.9	\$ 253.64	\$ 13.04	536.2	\$ 265.88	\$ 11.88
HCBS	Procedures	173.5	φ 202. <del>-</del> 17 52.58	0.76	536.8	88.97	3.98	355.1	80.09	2.37
Case Management	Procedures	304.9	49.99	1.27	356.2	55.24	1.64	330.6	53.00	1.46
Subtotal LTSS		004.0	10.00	\$ 12.75	300.2	00.£-i	\$ 18.66		00.00	\$ 15.71
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,394.18			\$ 1,441.97			\$ 1,418.14
i otal medical costs				ψ 1,334.10			φ 1,441.3/			φ 1,410.14

Rate Cell:										
SOBRA		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base I	Experience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Expe	rience
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	242.1	\$ 1,849.43	\$ 447.82	241.5	\$ 1,725.49	\$ 416.76	241.7	\$ 1,762.75	\$ 426.08
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	-	-	-	3.5	221.84	0.78	2.5	223.46	0.55
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	2,939.3	1,375.39	4,042.72	2,683.5	1,397.47	3,750.04	2,760.2	1,390.41	3,837.84
Other Inpatient	Days	0.8	1,088.99	0.90	199.3	1,493.42	297.66	139.8	1,492.69	208.63
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 4,491.44			\$ 4,465.24			\$ 4,473.10
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,171.3	\$ 691.25	\$ 1,500.94	2,129.8	\$ 707.60	\$ 1,507.07	2,142.3	\$ 702.62	\$ 1,505.23
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	46.2	3,224.16	148.85	51.7	2,980.91	154.12	50.0	3,048.26	152.54
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,204.1	176.15	564.39	3,620.3	161.89	586.09	3,495.4	165.81	579.58
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	18,050.6	46.57	840.62	22,034.4	46.13	1,016.50	20,839.3	46.25	963.74
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	461.9	241.44	111.51	708.5	265.60	188.17	634.5	260.32	165.17
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	18.2	247.38	4.50	7.0	190.64	1.34	10.4	220.67	2.29
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,040.1	129.37	393.29	3,240.0	123.75	400.97	3,180.1	125.37	398.67
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 3,564.10	-		\$ 3,854.26			\$ 3,767.22
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	84.3	\$ 123.72	\$ 10.43	89.9	\$ 108.97	\$ 9.80	88.2	\$ 113.21	\$ 9.99
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,032.1	409.61	422.77	1,166.1	351.25	409.59	1,125.9	367.30	413.54
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,100.5	57.58	63.37	1,074.4	57.07	61.31	1,082.2	57.23	61.93
MH/SA	Visits	14.6	79.64	1.16	3.2	103.32	0.33	6.6	87.81	0.58
Emergency Room	Visits	1,939.9	62.63	121.50	2,171.8	70.10	152.24	2,102.3	68.03	143.02
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,255.6	67.74	85.06	1,269.1	63.67	80.81	1,265.1	64.89	82.09
Maternity	Procedures	3,608.8	455.03	1,642.13	3,845.0	422.97	1,626.31	3,774.1	432.17	1,631.06
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,926.8	27.04	79.14	3,053.4	30.95	94.51	3,015.4	29.81	89.90
Radiology	Procedures	7,089.1	47.51	336.82	7,228.5	47.44	342.92	7,186.6	47.46	341.09
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	340.2	37.13	12.63	296.2	92.76	27.47	309.4	74.41	23.02
Physical Exams	Visits	474.2	12.34	5.85	515.8	11.24	5.80	503.3	11.54	5.81
Therapy	Visits	50.2	71.67	3.60	49.2	54.72	2.69	49.5	59.82	2.96
Vision	Visits	-	-	-	0.7	57.88	0.04	0.5	62.01	0.03
Other Professional	Procedures	659.1	140.13	92.36	790.9	107.07	84.68	751.3	115.77	86.98
Subtotal Professional				\$ 2,876.82			\$ 2,898.50			\$ 2,892.00
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 0.00			\$ 0.00			\$ 0.00
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	77.5	\$ 93.04	\$ 7.21	48.4	\$ 101.69	\$ 4.92	57.1	\$ 98.22	\$ 5.61
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	851.9	153.55	130.81	826.1	156.17	129.02	833.9	155.37	129.56
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 138.02			\$ 133.94			\$ 135.17
LTSS										
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	0.6	63.57	0.04	-	-	-	0.2	52.98	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	0.7	30.70	0.02	0.2	42.63	0.01	0.4	27.80	0.01
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.06			\$ 0.01	-		\$ 0.02
Total Medical Costs				\$ 11,070.44			\$ 11,351.95			\$ 11,267.51



Rate Cell: RC - MF<1		Base	Blended Experier	псе	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	)
Member Months: 67.119		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital		004.0	0.4.040.00	0.404.00	0.000	0.00	Ø (0.00)	# (O OO)	0.4.04	0.40.40	0045	0.0400.70	0.440.50
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver		831.3	\$ 1,943.89	\$ 134.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.82)	\$ (0.08)	\$ 1.34	\$ 13.49	834.5	\$ 2,136.72	\$ 148.59
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,799.9	767.70	115.15	-	-	(0.70)	(0.07)	1.14	11.54	1,806.8	843.88	127.06
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	59.7	869.73	4.33	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.04	0.44	59.9	957.91	4.78
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	- 31.8	4 700 70	4.70	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.05	- 0.47	31.9	4.072.45	-
Other Inpatient	Days	31.8	1,796.78	4.76 \$ 258.90		-	(0.03)		0.05	0.47	31.9	1,973.45	5.25 \$ 285.68
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 250.90									\$ 205.00
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,000.9	\$ 419.02	\$ 34.95	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.35)	\$ 2.64	\$ 0.33	\$ 3.36	885.8	\$ 500.30	\$ 36.93
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	32.1	1,477.23	3.95	-		(0.02)		0.08	0.40	32.6	1,624.59	4.41
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	204.1	145.83	2.48	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.25	207.4	160.30	2.77
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,520.5	44.19	5.60	-	0.74	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.64	1,547.7	54.89	7.08
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	610.9	12.38	0.63	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.06	620.6	13.54	0.70
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	82.3	186.63	1.28	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.13	83.6	205.29	1.43
Other Outpatient	Procedures	995.7	129.31	10.73	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.21	1.09	1,010.6	142.26	11.98
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 59.62				,					\$ 65.30
L													
Professional		404.0					A (0.05)						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	481.9	\$ 216.39	\$ 8.69	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.55	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.19	494.7	\$ 234.34	\$ 9.66
Anesthesia	Procedures	92.7	333.91	2.58	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.06	94.9	341.50	2.70
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,665.1	137.65	19.10	-	-	(0.10)	-	0.58	0.39	1,707.0	140.39	19.97
MH/SA	Visits	106.3	546.33	4.84	-	-	(0.02)	- 0.40	0.14	0.10	108.9	557.35	5.06
Emergency Room	Visits	1,092.4	70.08	6.38	-	-	(0.80)	0.16	0.18	0.12	986.3	73.49	6.04
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,817.7	63.49	30.78	-	12.02	0.74	-	1.31	0.90	6,205.1	88.48	45.75
Maternity	Procedures	-	- 12.67	-	-	4.50	(0.04)	-	- 0.00	- 0.00	4.050.0		-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,184.1		1.25	-	1.59	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.06	1,259.8	28.38	2.98
Radiology	Procedures	903.3	16.61	1.25	-	-	-	-	0.04	0.03	932.2	16.99	1.32
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	385.3	1.25	0.04	-	47.00	(0.07)	-	-	4.50	385.3	1.25	0.04
Physical Exams	Visits	8,310.2	80.71	55.89	-	17.96	(0.37)	-	2.22	1.52	8,585.2	107.93	77.22
Therapy	Visits	67.1	87.58	0.49	-	- 0.04	-	-	0.01	0.01	68.5	89.33	0.51
Vision	Visits	150.8	45.35	0.57	-	0.01	(0.00)	-	0.02	0.01	156.1	46.89	0.61
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	3,309.0	69.09	19.05 <b>\$ 150.91</b>		-	(0.09)		0.57	0.39	3,392.3	70.46	19.92 <b>\$ 191.78</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 150.91									\$ 191.76
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,143.2	\$ 23.05	\$ 11.80	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.54)	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.64	6,273.3	\$ 21.33	\$ 11.15
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 11.80		<u> </u>		,					\$ 11.15
Anaillan.													
Ancillary	Tains	75 7	£ 400 44	6077	* 0.00	* ^ ^	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b>*</b> • • • •	***	<b>*</b> 0 00	70 -	£ 405.04	<b>*</b> • • • •
Transportation	Trips	75.7	\$ 122.11	\$ 0.77	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	76.7	\$ 125.24	\$ 0.80
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	369.7	189.55	5.84	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.12	375.4	193.38	6.05
Hospice	Days	16.5	160.27	0.22		-		<del>-</del>		0.01	16.5	167.56	0.23
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 6.83									\$ 7.08
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	10.5	366.81	0.32	-					0.01	10.5	378.27	0.33
Case Management	Procedures	325.8	46.78	1.27	-	-	-	-	0.02	0.04	330.9	48.23	1.33
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.59						_			\$ 1.66
L													
Total Medical Costs				\$ 489.65									\$ 562.65

Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5		Base	Blended Experier	псе	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust	nd ments	Pro	ejected Experience	
Member Months: 344.277		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital		50.0	0.044.04	0.44.04	0.0.50	0.000	0 (0 40)	<b>A</b> (0.00)	0.40	0.4.04	50.4	0.0.400.00	0.40.04
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver Inpatient Well Newborn		50.0	\$ 2,841.84	\$ 11.84	\$ 0.59	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.13)	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.12	\$ 1.24	52.4	\$ 3,120.99	\$ 13.64
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days Days	- 36.1	405.37	- 1.22	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.01	0.13	37.9	446.54	1.41
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	30.1	403.37	1.22	0.00	-	(0.01)		0.01	0.13	31.9	440.34	1.41
Other Inpatient	Days	0.9	2,746.89	0.20	0.01	-	-	-		0.02	0.9	3,008.49	0.23
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	0.0	2,7 10.00	\$ 13.26						0.02	- 0.0	0,000.10	\$ 15.28
<b>,</b>													,
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	606.3	\$ 421.58	\$ 21.30	\$ 1.07	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.55)	\$ 1.54	\$ 0.21	\$ 2.16	570.1	\$ 499.46	\$ 23.73
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	55.1	1,611.71	7.40	0.37	-	(0.04)	-	0.16	0.78	58.7	1,771.04	8.67
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	78.3	154.84	1.01	0.05	-		-	0.02	0.10	83.7	169.18	1.18
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,107.5	38.03	3.51	0.18	0.51	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.42	1,183.2	47.46	4.68
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	65.4	473.22	2.58	0.13	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.27	69.7	519.69	3.02
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits Procedures	123.1	273.91 119.79	2.81	0.14 0.26	-	(0.01)	-	0.05 0.11	0.30	131.0 552.0	301.39	3.29 6.06
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	517.9	119.79	5.17 <b>\$ 43.78</b>	0.20		(0.03)		0.11	0.55	552.0	131.75	\$ 50.63
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				φ 43.76									φ 50.65
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	141.4	\$ 156.18	\$ 1.84	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.02	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.04	151.4	\$ 160.93	\$ 2.03
Anesthesia	Procedures	94.3	136.20	1.07	0.05	-	`-	-	0.03	0.02	101.3	138.57	1.17
Inpatient Visits	Visits	94.8	211.37	1.67	0.08	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.03	102.2	214.90	1.83
MH/SA	Visits	656.5	147.51	8.07	0.40	0.20	(0.05)	-	0.26	0.18	706.1	153.97	9.06
Emergency Room	Visits	519.0	66.13	2.86	0.14	-	(0.34)	0.06	0.08	0.05	497.2	68.79	2.85
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,086.6	62.40	16.05	0.80	6.62	0.35	-	0.72	0.50	3,446.2	87.19	25.04
Maternity	Procedures		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,445.6	13.03 16.20	1.57 0.36	0.08	1.08	-	-	0.08	0.06	1,593.0 288.9	21.62	2.87
Radiology	Procedures	266.7			0.02	-	-	-	0.01	0.01		16.62 19.74	0.40 0.04
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	Procedures Visits	24.3 1,719.6	19.74 70.62	0.04 10.12	0.51	3.79	(0.07)	-	0.43	0.30	24.3 1,867.4	96.90	15.08
Therapy	Visits	1,7 19.6	69.72	0.66	0.03	3.79	(0.07)		0.43	0.30	1,007.4	70.71	0.72
Vision	Visits	265.7	58.26	1.29	0.06	0.08			0.02	0.03	286.3	62.87	1.50
Other Professional	Procedures	2.595.9	80.34	17.38	0.87	-	(0.09)	_	0.55	0.38	2,794.5	81.98	19.09
Subtotal Professional		_,		\$ 62.98			(3133)						\$ 81.68
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,260.9	\$ 26.93	\$ 14.05	\$ 0.70	\$ (1.70)	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.81	6,715.4	\$ 25.34	\$ 14.18
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 14.05									\$ 14.18
Ancilland													
Ancillary Transportation	Trips	32.1	\$ 74.81	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	33.7	\$ 78.37	\$ 0.22
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	143.8	105.97	\$ 0.20 1.27	0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.02	0.03	33.7 152.9	108.32	1.38
Hospice	Days	0.1	103.97	1.41	0.00	-	-	-	0.02	0.03	152.9	100.32	1.30
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	0.1		\$ 1.47									\$ 1.60
,				*									730
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	25.8	334.69	0.72	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.02	27.6	343.39	0.79
Case Management	Procedures	562.8	42.43	1.99	0.10	-	(0.01)		0.04	0.07	599.5	43.83	2.19
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.71									\$ 2.98
Total Madical Costs				\$ 138.25									\$ 166.35
Total Medical Costs				<b>\$ 138.25</b>									<b>\$ 166.35</b>

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14		Base	Blended Experier	тсе	Program Adjust		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 586,617 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver	y Days	25.6	\$ 2,676.63	\$ 5.70	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.59	26.8	\$ 2,940.71	\$ 6.57
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	25.0	φ 2,070.03 -	\$ 5.70	\$ 0.29	\$ U.UU -	\$ (0.07)	\$ U.UU -	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.59	20.0	\$ 2,940.7 I	φ 0.5 <i>1</i>
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	115.8	1,095.00	10.57	0.53		(0.13)	_	0.11	1.11	121.4	1,204.70	12.19
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	1,000.00	-	-	_	(0.10)	_	-	-	121.4	1,204.70	-
Other Inpatient	Days	3.6	2,014.10	0.61	0.03	_	(0.01)	_	0.01	0.06	3.8	2,202.92	0.70
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,		, ,	\$ 16.88								•	\$ 19.46
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	328.7	\$ 469.11	\$ 12.85	\$ 0.64	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.11)	\$ 0.60	\$ 0.13	\$ 1.31	320.0	\$ 540.74	\$ 14.42
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	28.7	1.617.18	3.87	0.19	ψ 0.00 -	(0.02)	Ψ 0.00	0.08	0.42	30.6	1,782.04	4.54
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	106.6	174.54	1.55	0.08	_	(0.01)	_	0.03	0.17	113.4	192.52	1.82
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,066.7	38.14	3.39	0.17	0.42	(0.02)	_	0.08	0.40	1,139.0	46.78	4.44
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	56.6	567.97	2.68	0.13	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.28	60.4	623.58	3.14
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	80.1	564.66	3.77	0.19	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.40	85.4	620.84	4.42
Other Outpatient	Procedures	330.4	129.67	3.57	0.18	-	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.38	351.6	142.64	4.18
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 31.68									\$ 36.96
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	140.3	\$ 150.58	\$ 1.76	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.02	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.03	151.4	\$ 154.54	\$ 1.95
Anesthesia	Procedures	54.3	136.95	0.62	0.03	-	-	-	0.02	0.01	58.7	138.99	0.68
Inpatient Visits	Visits	81.5	116.25	0.79	0.04	-	-	-	0.02	0.02	87.7	118.99	0.87
MH/SA	Visits	1,813.1	98.88	14.94	0.75	0.84	(0.09)	-	0.50	0.34	1,953.8	106.13	17.28
Emergency Room	Visits	301.0	70.57	1.77	0.09	-	(0.15)	0.03	0.05	0.04	299.3	73.38	1.83
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,647.5	65.04	14.35	0.72	5.02	0.09	-	0.61	0.42	2,909.5	87.48	21.21
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,238.6	14.05	1.45	0.07	0.89	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.05	1,349.6	22.41	2.52
Radiology	Procedures	401.7	25.39	0.85	0.04	-		-	0.03	0.02	434.8	25.94	0.94
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	19.4	470.18	0.76	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.01	20.9	475.91	0.83
Physical Exams	Visits	1,154.5	62.47	6.01	0.30	2.47	(0.04)	-	0.26	0.18	1,254.4	87.82	9.18
Therapy	Visits Visits	143.1 618.8	55.36 80.29	0.66 4.14	0.03 0.21	0.18	(0.00)	-	0.02 0.13	0.01 0.10	153.9 666.6	56.14 85.33	0.72
Vision Other Professional	Procedures	1,807.0	36.59	4.14 5.51	0.21	0.18	(0.02) (0.03)	-	0.13	0.10	1,948.0	37.45	4.74 6.08
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	1,007.0	30.39	\$ 53.61	0.20	0.02	(0.03)		0.10	0.12	1,940.0	37.43	\$ 68.83
				¥ 55.51									¥ 55.55
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,536.0	\$ 59.42	\$ 22.46	\$ 1.12	\$ (1.51)	\$ (0.11)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.66	\$ 1.38	4,873.2	\$ 59.07	\$ 23.99
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,550.0	\$ 59.42	\$ 22.46	\$ 1.12	\$ (1.51)	\$ (0.11)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	<b>\$ 1.30</b>	4,073.2	\$ 59.0 <i>1</i>	\$ 23.99 \$ 23.99
,													
Ancillary	T.C.	00.0	# 00 0 <del>-</del>		0001	<b>*</b> 0.52		<b>*</b> • • • •		0.0.00	00.0	A 00.07	# O CC
Transportation	Trips	36.2	\$ 86.07	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	39.0	\$ 86.07	\$ 0.28
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	171.1	110.09	1.57	0.08	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.04	182.0	112.72	1.71
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	-	-	\$ 1.83				<del>-</del>				-	- \$ 1.99
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 1.63									\$ 1.99
LTSS	_												
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	298.4	100.14	2.49	0.12	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.08	317.5	103.17	2.73
Case Management	Procedures	260.0	24.92	0.54	0.03	-			0.01	0.01	279.3	25.35	0.59
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.03									\$ 3.32
Total Medical Costs				\$ 129.49									\$ 154.55

Rate Cell: RC - M 15-44		Base	Blended Experier	nce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjust		Tre Adjust	end tments	Pro	jected Experience	Ð
Member Months: 222,031 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Cutegory or cervice	Olit Type	per 1,000	CCIVICC	1 1011 101	Aujustinent	Aujustinoni	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustinent	Aujustinent	pc: 1,000	CCIVICC	
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		82.9	\$ 2,377.40	\$ 16.42	\$ 0.33	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.19)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.33	\$ 1.69	85.3	\$ 2,619.50	\$ 18.61
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	198.7	812.84	13.46	0.27	-	(0.15)	0.02	0.27	1.39	204.5	895.59	15.26
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days					-							
Other Inpatient	Days	16.0	1,127.54	1.50	0.03	-	(0.02)	0.01	0.03	0.15	16.4	1,244.69	1.70
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 31.38									\$ 35.57
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	435.5	\$ 521.30	\$ 18.92	\$ 0.38	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.28)	\$ 0.53	\$ 0.37	\$ 1.89	423.3	\$ 589.90	\$ 20.81
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	57.9	1,658.40	8.00	0.16	ψ 0.00 -	(0.04)	Ψ 0.55	0.16	0.83	59.9	1,824.64	9.11
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	130.3	233.92	2.54	0.05	_	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.26	134.9	257.05	2.89
Outpatient Radiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,907.7	38.31	6.09	0.12	0.59	(0.03)	-	0.03	0.69	1,976.6	46.08	7.59
Outpatient Pathology/Lab  Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	93.1	946.43	7.34	0.12	0.59	(0.04)	-	0.15	0.76	96.4	1,041.07	8.36
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	87.7	381.74	2.79	0.06	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.29	90.8	420.04	3.18
Other Outpatient	Procedures	334.3	148.26	4.13	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.42	346.4	162.80	4.70
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100000000	004.0	140.20	\$ 49.81	0.00		(0.02)		0.00	0.42	040.4	102.00	\$ 56.64
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	257.2	\$ 205.78	\$ 4.41	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.02	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.10	268.8	\$ 211.13	\$ 4.73
Anesthesia	Procedures	83.9	161.67	1.13	0.02	-	-	-	0.03	0.03	87.6	165.78	1.21
Inpatient Visits	Visits	194.3	103.74	1.68	0.03	-	-	-	0.05	0.03	203.6	105.51	1.79
MH/SA	Visits	2,700.2	73.06	16.44	0.33	0.93	(0.09)	-	0.54	0.36	2,828.3	78.53	18.51
Emergency Room	Visits	417.9	78.96	2.75	0.06	-	(0.19)	0.05	0.08	0.05	410.3	81.89	2.80
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,644.3	65.03	14.33	0.29	4.70	0.09	-	0.59	0.40	2,823.3	86.71	20.40
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,861.5	24.88	3.86	0.08	1.25	(0.01)	-	0.16	0.10	1,972.4	33.10	5.44
Radiology	Procedures	790.2	40.55	2.67	0.05	-	0.01	-	0.08	0.06	831.6	41.41	2.87
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	97.8	179.18	1.46	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.03	102.5	182.70	1.56
Physical Exams	Visits	728.2	60.48	3.67	0.07	1.62	(0.03)	-	0.16	0.11	767.9	87.52	5.60
Therapy	Visits	447.2	58.49	2.18	0.04	0.01	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.05	465.7	60.04	2.33
Vision	Visits	405.0	75.85	2.56	0.05	0.11	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.06	422.4	80.68	2.84
Other Professional	Procedures	1,662.6	29.95	4.15	0.08	0.02	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.09	1,734.7	30.71	4.44
Subtotal Professional				\$ 61.29				_		,			\$ 74.52
L													
Retail Pharmacy	0	0.705.0	0.05.65	A 00 70	0071	# /4 CO	0 (0 10)	A (0.00°)	0071	0.4.00	7.040.0	A 70.40	0.44.00
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,785.3	\$ 65.05	\$ 36.78 \$ 36.78	\$ 0.74	\$ (1.82)	\$ (0.18)	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.71	\$ 4.86	7,019.6	\$ 70.19	\$ 41.06 <b>\$ 41.06</b>
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 30.78									\$ 41.06
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	80.0	\$ 79.49	\$ 0.53	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	83.0	\$ 80.94	\$ 0.56
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	345.5	92.40	2.66	0.05	ψ 0.00 -	(0.01)	Ψ 0.00	0.05	0.06	357.1	94.42	2.81
Hospice	Days	2.8	173.81	0.04	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	-	2.8	173.81	0.04
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	2.0	170.01	\$ 3.23							2.0	170.01	\$ 3.41
,				·									+
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	2.1	\$ 286.85	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2.1	\$ 286.85	\$ 0.05
HCBS	Procedures	328.6	92.04	2.52	0.05	-	(0.01)		0.05	0.08	340.3	94.86	2.69
Case Management	Procedures	184.0	22.82	0.35	0.01	0.02			0.01	0.01	194.6	24.67	0.40
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.92									\$ 3.14
L													
Total Medical Costs				\$ 185.41									\$ 214.34

Rate Cell: RC - F 15-44		Base	Blended Experier	nce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjust		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	9
Member Months: 531.576		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_	400.0					A (0.40)	***		****		* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliv		128.3	\$ 2,403.53	\$ 25.69	\$ 0.51	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.40)	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.52	\$ 2.64	131.4	\$ 2,654.65	\$ 29.07
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	- 387.2	578.90	- 18.68	0.37	-	(0.20)	0.08	- 0.20	1.92	396.8	639.39	21.14
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	387.2	578.90	18.08	0.37	-	(0.29)	0.08	0.38	1.92	390.8	639.39	21.14
Other Inpatient	Days	15.9	935.84	1.24	0.02	-	(0.01)		0.03	0.12	16.4	1,023.57	1.40
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	13.3	333.04	\$ 45.61	0.02		(0.01)		0.03	0.12	10.4	1,020.01	\$ 51.61
Castotal Inputiont Froepital				¥ .0.0 .									<b>V</b> 0 0 .
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	630.2	\$ 546.30	\$ 28.69	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.39)	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.56	\$ 2.82	602.5	\$ 619.79	\$ 31.12
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	98.4	1,925.03	15.79	0.32	· -	(0.08)		0.32	1.63	101.9	2,116.94	17.98
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	289.1	238.67	5.75	0.12	-	(0.03)	-	0.11	0.60	299.2	262.73	6.55
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,028.9	44.36	18.59	0.37	1.19	(0.11)	-	0.41	2.04	5,210.2	51.80	22.49
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	274.8	438.48	10.04	0.20	-	(0.05)	-	0.20	1.04	284.3	482.37	11.43
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	140.5	457.76	5.36	0.11	-	(0.03)	-	0.11	0.55	145.5	503.12	6.10
Other Outpatient	Procedures	586.4	134.44	6.57	0.13	-	(0.03)	<u> </u>	0.13	0.68	607.0	147.88	7.48
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 90.79									\$ 103.15
Burgardan d													
Professional	December	458.8	\$ 208.46	\$ 7.97	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.47	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.18	480.7	\$ 224.69	\$ 9.00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures Procedures	458.8 164.9	\$ 208.46 137.54	\$ 7.97 1.89	0.16				\$ 0.26 0.06	\$ 0.18 0.04	480.7 172.7	\$ 224.69 140.32	\$ 9.00 2.02
Anesthesia Inpatient Visits	Visits	311.1	137.54	2.75	0.04	-	(0.01) (0.02)	-	0.06	0.04	325.8	140.32	2.02
MH/SA	Visits	3,598.9	79.56	23.86	0.48	2.15	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.55	3,770.8	88.15	27.70
Emergency Room	Visits	704.5	80.40	4.72	0.46	0.01	(0.13)	0.11	0.79	0.09	679.1	84.11	4.76
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,173.1	63.14	27.22	0.54	12.24	0.23	-	1.22	0.83	5,551.3	91.40	42.28
Maternity	Procedures	6.3	38.19	0.02	0.34	12.24	0.23	-	1.22	0.03	6.3	38.19	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,513.3	22.44	8.44	0.17	2.52	(0.02)		0.33	0.23	4,770.0	29.36	11.67
Radiology	Procedures	1,535.5	45.41	5.81	0.17	2.32	0.02)		0.33	0.23	1,617.4	46.37	6.25
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	315.6	120.92	3.18	0.06		(0.01)	-	0.10	0.06	330.5	123.10	3.39
Physical Exams	Visits	1,006.6	55.31	4.64	0.09	2.45	(0.04)		0.22	0.15	1,065.2	84.60	7.51
Therapy	Visits	692.6	56.49	3.26	0.07	2.43	(0.02)		0.10	0.13	724.4	57.65	3.48
Vision	Visits	529.9	75.41	3.33	0.07	0.16	(0.02)	_	0.10	0.07	555.4	80.38	3.72
Other Professional	Procedures	1,473.1	73.23	8.99	0.18	0.32	(0.05)	_	0.29	0.19	1,542.0	77.20	9.92
Subtotal Professional		.,		\$ 106.08			(1111)						\$ 134.65
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	15,030.2	\$ 44.61	\$ 55.88	\$ 1.12	\$ (3.97)	\$ (0.26)	\$ (0.09)	\$ 1.05	\$ 7.22	15,543.9	\$ 47.05	\$ 60.95
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 55.88									\$ 60.95
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	134.6	\$ 77.55	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	139.3	\$ 79.27	\$ 0.92
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	291.0	115.05	2.79	0.06	φ 0.00	(0.02)	Ψ 0.00	0.06	0.06	301.4	117.44	2.95
Hospice	Davs	2.9	371.91	0.09	-	_	(3.02)	-	-	0.01	2.9	413.24	0.10
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 3.75			_		•				\$ 3.97
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	8.1	\$ 267.12	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	8.1	\$ 281.96	\$ 0.19
HCBS	Procedures	126.7	93.77	0.99	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.04	130.5	97.45	1.06
Case Management	Procedures	113.3	27.53	0.26	0.01	0.15	-	-	0.01	0.01	122.0	43.27	0.44
Subtotal LTSS			* *	\$ 1.43			-					*	\$ 1.69
Total Medical Costs				\$ 303.54									\$ 356.02

Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre				
RC - MF 45+		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 117.764		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_												
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		282.9	\$ 2,152.98	\$ 50.75	\$ 1.01	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.56)	\$ 0.04	\$ 1.03	\$ 5.22	291.1	\$ 2,369.80	\$ 57.49
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	470.0	- 674.90	- 0.00	- 0.40	-	(0.40)	-	- 0.00	1.00	- 177.4	740.50	40.00
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	172.3	674.90	9.69	0.19	-	(0.10)	-	0.20	1.00	177.4	742.52	10.98
Other Inpatient	Days	34.1	963.39	2.74	0.05		(0.03)	0.01	0.05	0.28	35.0	1,062.82	3.10
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	04.1	000.00	\$ 63.18	0.00		(0.00)	0.01	0.00	0.20		1,002.02	\$ 71.57
				* ******									*
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	483.8	\$ 617.06	\$ 24.88	\$ 0.50	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.93)	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.49	\$ 2.48	465.6	\$ 703.14	\$ 27.28
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	243.3	1,567.69	31.79	0.64	-	(0.17)	-	0.65	3.29	251.9	1,724.41	36.20
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	631.6	259.70	13.67	0.27	-	(0.07)	-	0.28	1.42	653.8	285.76	15.57
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,223.4	32.39	16.80	0.34	1.42	(0.09)	-	0.37	1.88	6,453.1	38.53	20.72
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	570.9	416.83	19.83	0.40	-	(0.10)	-	0.40	2.05	591.0	458.45	22.58
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	80.0	439.51	2.93 14.40	0.06 0.29	-	(0.02)	-	0.06 0.30	0.31	82.7	484.48	3.34 16.40
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	1,173.6	147.24	\$ 124.30	0.29	-	(0.08)		0.30	1.49	1,215.2	161.95	\$ 142.09
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 124.50									φ 142.03
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	906.8	\$ 215.45	\$ 16.28	\$ 0.33	\$ 0.20	\$ (0.09)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.51	\$ 0.35	948.5	\$ 222.40	\$ 17.58
Anesthesia	Procedures	272.5	133.41	3.03	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.06	285.1	135.94	3.23
Inpatient Visits	Visits	442.3	87.37	3.22	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.10	0.06	462.9	88.92	3.43
MH/SA	Visits	2,733.4	82.58	18.81	0.38	1.47	(0.11)	-	0.63	0.42	2,864.2	90.50	21.60
Emergency Room	Visits	530.5	87.54	3.87	80.0	-	(0.30)	0.09	0.11	0.08	515.4	91.50	3.93
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,276.0	65.01	34.00	0.68	11.07	0.03	-	1.38	0.95	6,661.7	86.66	48.11
Maternity	Procedures		-	-	-	-	(0.00)	-	-	-		-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,152.5 2,395.3	20.94 55.01	8.99 10.98	0.18 0.22	3.03	(0.02) 0.03	-	0.36 0.34	0.26 0.23	5,450.5 2,524.0	28.18 56.10	12.80
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	Procedures Procedures	2,395.3 338.4	200.02	5.64	0.22	-	(0.03)	-	0.34	0.23	2,524.0 354.0	204.09	11.80 6.02
Physical Exams	Visits	954.0	58.99	4.69	0.09	2.08	(0.03)	-	0.16	0.12	1,006.9	85.45	7.17
Therapy	Visits	1,479.1	56.47	6.96	0.14	2.00	(0.03)		0.21	0.14	1,547.1	57.63	7.43
Vision	Visits	603.3	68.62	3.45	0.07	0.20	(0.02)	_	0.11	0.08	631.3	73.94	3.89
Other Professional	Procedures	2,212.6	51.74	9.54	0.19	0.08	(0.05)	_	0.30	0.20	2,314.6	53.19	10.26
Subtotal Professional				\$ 129.46									\$ 157.25
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	26,886.1	\$ 51.48	\$ 115.35	\$ 2.31	\$ (8.02)	\$ (0.54)	\$ (0.32)	\$ 2.19	\$ 14.89	27,809.1	\$ 54.31	\$ 125.86
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 115.35									\$ 125.86
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	112.4	\$ 80.07	\$ 0.75	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	116.9	\$ 81.09	\$ 0.79
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	790.0	97.67	6.43	0.13	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.13	818.3	99.57	6.79
Hospice	Days	16.0	172.77	0.23	-	-	-	_	0.01	-	16.7	172.77	0.24
Subtotal Ancillary	•			\$ 7.41								·	\$ 7.82
1													
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	38.5	\$ 277.24	\$ 0.89	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.03	39.4	\$ 286.38	\$ 0.94
HCBS	Procedures	104.1	79.53	0.69	0.01	-	-	-	0.01	0.03	107.1	82.89	0.74
Case Management	Procedures	79.0	39.49	0.26	0.01	0.26			0.01	0.02	85.1	78.97	0.56
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.84									\$ 2.24
Total Medical Costs				\$ 441.54									\$ 506.83
				ψ <del>1</del> 7 1 . <b>0 7</b>									ψ 000.00

Rate Cell: RC - EFP		Base	Blended Experier	nce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust	end ments	Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 21.673		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	Davis		\$ 0.00	<b># 0 00</b>	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b></b>	\$ 0.00		¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0 00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive Inpatient Well Newborn	ery Days Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	3.2	151.30	0.04	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.2	151.30	0.04
Inpatient Marernity Delivery	Days	3.2	131.30	0.04	-	-	-	-	-		3.2	131.30	0.04
Other Inpatient	Days	-				-		-		-		-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo			\$ 0.04	-				-				\$ 0.04
ouziotai inputioni rioopitai				¥ 0.0 .									<b>,</b>
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	15.2	\$ 669.81	\$ 0.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	15.2	\$ 740.73	\$ 0.94
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	3.7	1,653.70	0.51	· -		· -	· -	· -	0.05	3.7	1,815.83	0.56
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	8.6	181.05	0.13	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	8.6	194.97	0.14
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	500.9	52.23	2.18	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.22	503.1	57.48	2.41
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	70.0	95.95	0.56	-	-	- 1	-	-	0.06	70.0	106.23	0.62
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	0.9	794.90	0.06	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.9	927.38	0.07
Other Outpatient	Procedures	72.6	216.41	1.31		-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.13	73.2	237.72	1.45
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 5.60									\$ 6.19
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	24.0	\$ 104.97	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	25.2	\$ 200.40	\$ 0.42
Anesthesia	Procedures	5.4	134.40	0.06	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.13	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.01	Ψ 0.01	5.4	134.40	0.06
Inpatient Visits	Visits		134.40	0.00	-	-			-	-	-	134.40	0.00
MH/SA	Visits	11.5	104.15	0.10		0.02					11.5	124.98	0.12
Emergency Room	Visits	18.6	83.93	0.13		-					18.6	83.93	0.12
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	238.7	53.80	1.07	_	1.49	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.05	247.6	128.44	2.65
Maternity	Procedures	200.7	-	-	_	-	(0.01)	_	-	-	247.0	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	427.5	17.40	0.62	_	_	_	_	0.01	0.01	434.4	17.68	0.64
Radiology	Procedures	41.4	60.89	0.21	_	_	_	_	-	0.01	41.4	63.79	0.22
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	136.3	41.38	0.47	_	_	_	_	0.01	0.01	139.2	42.24	0.49
Physical Exams	Visits	160.9	50.72	0.68	_	0.87	(0.01)	_	0.03	0.03	165.6	115.93	1.60
Therapy	Visits	3.7	64.07	0.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.7	64.07	0.02
Vision	Visits	6.8	70.41	0.04	-	0.01	-	-	-	-	6.8	88.01	0.05
Other Professional	Procedures	96.7	222.20	1.79	-	0.52	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	98.8	290.19	2.39
Subtotal Professional				\$ 5.40									\$ 8.79
Botoil Bhormany													
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	964.0	\$ 33.36	\$ 2.68	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.32)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.10	974.8	\$ 30.65	\$ 2.49
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	оспріз	JU4.U	φ 55.50	\$ 2.68	φ 0.00	φ (0.32)	φ (0.01)	φ 0.00	φ 0.04	φ 0.10	514.0	φ 50.05	\$ 2.49
1													
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	0.3	\$ 790.27	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.3	\$ 790.27	\$ 0.02
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hospice	Days	-	-									-	
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 0.02									\$ 0.02
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	_	÷ 5.50	ψ 0.00 -	¥ 5.00	ψ 0.30 -	ψ 3.00 -	ψ 0.50 -	¥ 3.00	φ 0.00	_	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -
Case Management	Procedures	-	-			-	-	-		-	-	-	-
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.00			-						\$ 0.00
Total Medical Costs				\$ 13.74									\$ 17.53

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		Base	Blended Experien	ıce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	9
Member Months: 25,845 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of dervice	Onit Type	per 1,000	Gervice	1 1411 141	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Jei vice	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliv		152.5	\$ 2,402.62	\$ 30.53	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.44)	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.30	\$ 3.04	151.8	\$ 2,641.38	\$ 33.41
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,289.7	1,200.24	129.00	-	-	(1.84)	(0.10)	1.27	12.82	1,284.0	1,319.12	141.15
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	5.1	1,352.10	0.57	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.01	0.05	5.1	1,470.71	0.62
Other Inpatient	Days	32.3	947.54	2.55		-	(0.04)	-	0.03	0.25	32.2	1,040.80	2.79
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 162.65									\$ 177.97
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	378.9	\$ 546.98	\$ 17.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.99)	\$ 0.50	\$ 0.17	\$ 1.70	360.9	\$ 620.14	\$ 18.65
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	55.4	1,597.65	7.37	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.22	0.76	56.7	1,758.47	8.31
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	166.2	267.83	3.71	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.38	170.3	294.61	4.18
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,933.7	43.69	7.04	-	0.34	(0.03)	-	0.22	0.76	1,985.9	50.33	8.33
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	92.0	614.58	4.71	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.14	0.48	94.3	675.65	5.31
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	443.3	534.08	19.73	-	-	(0.10)	-	0.59	2.02	454.3	587.44	22.24
Other Outpatient	Procedures	879.7	116.62	8.55		-	(0.04)	-	0.25	0.88	901.4	128.34	9.64
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 68.38									\$ 76.66
Brofossional													
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	218.9	\$ 219.32	\$ 4.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.08	224.3	\$ 224.13	\$ 4.19
Anesthesia	Procedures	104.4	φ 219.32 147.18	1.28	\$ 0.00	\$ U.U I	(0.02)	\$ U.UU	0.04	0.03	106.8	150.55	1.34
Inpatient Visits	Visits	363.9	133.23	4.04	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.12	0.03	372.9	135.80	4.22
MH/SA	Visits	6,452.9	100.03	53.79	-	0.71	(0.28)		1.64	1.12	6,616.0	103.35	56.98
Emergency Room	Visits	390.1	91.35	2.97	_	-	(0.17)	0.06	0.08	0.06	378.3	95.16	3.00
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,643.4	75.00	22.77	_	3.74	(0.01)	-	0.80	0.55	3,769.8	88.65	27.85
Maternity	Procedures	5.0	333.44	0.14	-	-	-	_	-	0.01	5.0	357.25	0.15
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,447.8	17.65	2.13	-	0.74	-	-	0.08	0.06	1,502.2	24.04	3.01
Radiology	Procedures	535.5	30.03	1.34	-	-	-	-	0.04	0.03	551.5	30.68	1.41
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	53.4	60.73	0.27	-	-	-	-	0.01	-	55.3	60.73	0.28
Physical Exams	Visits	1,008.8	73.51	6.18	-	1.40	(0.04)	-	0.23	0.15	1,039.8	91.40	7.92
Therapy	Visits	240.2	58.45	1.17	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.02	246.3	59.43	1.22
Vision	Visits	601.7	82.37	4.13	-	0.03	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.09	616.2	84.71	4.35
Other Professional	Procedures	16,655.6	42.65	59.19		-	(0.29)	-	1.77	1.22	17,072.1	43.50	61.89
Subtotal Professional				\$ 163.40									\$ 177.81
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,488.7	\$ 50.66	\$ 52.72	\$ 0.00	\$ (5.12)	\$ (0.24)	\$ (0.06)	\$ 1.42	\$ 2.97	12,768.2	\$ 48.58	\$ 51.69
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	оспри	12,400.7	ψ 50.00	\$ 52.72	ψ 0.00	ψ (3.12)	Ψ (0.24)	ψ (0.00)	Ψ 1.42	Ψ 2.31	12,700.2	ψ 40.30	\$ 51.69
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	133.6	\$ 92.53	\$ 1.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	136.2	\$ 94.29	\$ 1.07
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,083.6	φ 92.55 174.97	15.80	φ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00	(0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.32	0.32	1,100.1	178.46	16.36
Hospice	Days	1,005.0	-	10.00	-		(0.00)		0.52	-	1,100.1	170.40	10.50
Subtotal Ancillary	Dajo			\$ 16.83	-					_			\$ 17.43
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	4,270.4	109.98	39.14	-	-	(0.20)	-	0.79	0.80	4,334.8	112.20	40.53
Case Management	Procedures	3,766.7	21.19	6.65	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.14	3,823.3	21.63	6.89
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 45.79	-					,			\$ 47.42
				4 500 35									A 540
Total Medical Costs				\$ 509.77									\$ 548.98

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Katie Beckett		Base I	Blended Experien	се	Program Adjusti		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 1,005		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver	y Days	842.6	\$ 4,800.81	\$ 337.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.89)	\$ (0.26)	\$ 3.34	\$ 33.80	846.3	\$ 5,276.41	\$ 372.10
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	642.6	\$ 4,800.81	\$ 337.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.89)	\$ (0.26)	\$ 3.34	\$ 33.80	840.3	\$ 5,276.41	\$ 372.10
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4,055.1	1,613.48	545.24	-	-	(3.05)	(0.44)	5.42	54.66	4,072.8	1,773.23	601.83
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	4,055.1	1,013.40	343.24	-		(3.03)	(0.44)	3.42	34.00	4,072.0	1,773.23	001.03
Other Inpatient	Days	-				-		-		-			
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo			\$ 882.35	-					-			\$ 973.93
oubtotal inpationt rioopital				¥ 002.00									<b>V</b> 0.10.00
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	398.9	\$ 808.37	\$ 26.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.20)	\$ 0.64	\$ 0.27	\$ 2.65	385.1	\$ 910.90	\$ 29.23
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	223.0	1,939.16	36.03	-	-	(0.18)	-	1.08	3.69	228.5	2,132.92	40.62
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	503.8	240.59	10.10	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.30	1.04	516.2	264.77	11.39
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,426.9	61.98	17.70	-	1.18	(0.09)	-	0.57	1.93	3,519.9	72.58	21.29
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	177.7	239.68	3.55	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.36	182.2	263.38	4.00
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	594.5	748.66	37.09	-	-	(0.19)	-	1.12	3.80	609.4	823.48	41.82
Other Outpatient	Procedures	5,913.0	130.57	64.34		-	(0.32)	-	1.93	6.59	6,060.9	143.62	72.54
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 195.68									\$ 220.89
Duefeesianal													
Professional	Dan	450.0	\$ 224.02	\$ 8.40	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	¢ 0.05	\$ 0.17	461.2	\$ 228.44	\$ 8.78
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	450.0 301.1	\$ 224.02 165.41	\$ 8.40 4.15	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.04)		\$ 0.25 0.12	\$ 0.17 0.09	308.3	\$ 228.44 168.91	4.34
Anesthesia Inpatient Visits	Procedures Visits	1.285.5	203.12	4.15 21.76	-	-	(0.02) (0.11)	-	0.12	0.09	308.3 1.318.0	207.13	4.34 22.75
MH/SA	Visits	18.924.3	107.73	169.89	-	-	(0.11)	-	5.11	3.50	1,318.0	109.89	177.65
Emergency Room	Visits	603.5	94.45	4.75	-	-	(0.83)	0.08	0.14	0.09	594.6	97.88	4.85
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,882.1	84.70	34.46	-	1.59	(0.21)	-	1.09	0.74	5,026.6	90.26	37.81
Maternity	Procedures	4,002.1	-	34.40	-	1.59	(0.07)	-	1.09	0.74	3,020.0	90.20	37.01
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1.466.1	12.44	1.52		2.55	(0.01)	_	0.12	0.09	1.572.2	32.59	4.27
Radiology	Procedures	1,451.5	32.82	3.97	_	-	0.02	_	0.12	0.08	1,502.7	33.46	4.19
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	-	-	-	_	_	-	_	0.12	0.00	1,002.7	-	4.10
Physical Exams	Visits	1,021.9	71.39	6.08	_	0.68	(0.03)	_	0.20	0.14	1,050.5	80.76	7.07
Therapy	Visits	2.652.7	58.13	12.85	_	-	(0.06)	_	0.38	0.27	2.718.8	59.32	13.44
Vision	Visits	527.7	73.90	3.25	_	_	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.07	540.7	75.46	3.40
Other Professional	Procedures	151,173.7	38.79	488.67	-	-	(2.44)	-	14.68	10.07	154,960.2	39.57	510.98
Subtotal Professional				\$ 759.75	-			-		-			\$ 799.53
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,862.6	\$ 180.44	\$ 373.86	\$ 0.00	\$ (22.02)	\$ (1.76)	\$ (0.77)	\$ 10.55	\$ 21.91	25,447.2	\$ 180.03	\$ 381.77
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 373.86									\$ 381.77
A '''													
Ancillary	Trino	E14 5	¢ 165 00	\$ 7.11	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.45	\$ 0.14	522.5	¢ 160.02	¢ 7 00
Transportation	Trips	514.5	\$ 165.82		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15			\$ 169.03	\$ 7.36
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	21,592.4	123.39	222.02	-	-	(1.11)	-	4.44	4.53	21,916.2	125.87	229.88
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	-	-	\$ 229.13								-	\$ 237.24
Gubiotai Alicinal y				φ 223.13									φ 231.24
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	53,860.4	108.22	485.75	-	φ 0.00	(2.43)	ψ 0.00 -	9.72	9.91	54,668.7	110.40	502.95
Case Management	Procedures	32.622.1	22.44	61.00	_	_	(0.31)	_	1.22	1.25	33,108.8	22.89	63.16
Subtotal LTSS		,		\$ 546.75			(2.01)						\$ 566.11
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,987.52									\$ 3,179.47

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 36.063		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_						A (0.40)	***					
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		638.5	\$ 3,085.42	\$ 164.16	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.16)	\$ 0.31	\$ 1.62	\$ 16.38	636.4	\$ 3,400.15	\$ 180.31
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	- 1,692.4	- 1,199.82	- 169.22	-	-	(2.23)	0.32	1.67	16.89	1,686.8	1,322.25	- 185.87
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	1,092.4	1,199.02	109.22	-	-	(2.23)	0.32	1.07	10.09	1,000.0	1,322.23	100.07
Other Inpatient	Days	35.5	2,492.23	7.38			(0.10)	0.02	0.07	0.74	35.4	2,749.93	8.11
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Duyo	00.0	2,402.20	\$ 340.76	•		(0.10)	0.02	0.01	0.14	- 00.4	2,140.00	\$ 374.29
				*									* ** ***
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	740.9	\$ 557.29	\$ 34.41	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.50)	\$ 1.57	\$ 0.33	\$ 3.38	694.2	\$ 642.86	\$ 37.19
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	134.7	2,230.17	25.04	-	-	(0.13)	-	0.76	2.56	138.1	2,452.58	28.23
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	370.1	300.91	9.28	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.28	0.95	379.2	330.97	10.46
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,658.7	51.36	15.66	-	0.99	(0.08)	-	0.50	1.70	3,756.8	59.95	18.77
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	699.7	680.31	39.67	-	-	(0.20)	-	1.19	4.07	717.2	748.40	44.73
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	530.5	568.92	25.15	-	-	(0.13)	-	0.76	2.58	543.8	625.86	28.36
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	3,191.5	140.10	37.26 \$ 186.47		-	(0.19)	<u> </u>	1.12	3.82	3,271.2	154.11	42.01 <b>\$ 209.75</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 100.4 <i>1</i>									\$ 209.75
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	374.4	\$ 340.07	\$ 10.61	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.32	\$ 0.22	383.9	\$ 347.26	\$ 11.11
Anesthesia	Procedures	296.5	233.93	5.78	-		(0.03)	· -	0.17	0.12	303.7	238.67	6.04
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,061.7	186.16	16.47	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.49	0.34	1,088.1	189.91	17.22
MH/SA	Visits	10,899.9	105.94	96.23	-	0.81	(0.48)	-	2.91	2.00	11,175.1	108.96	101.47
Emergency Room	Visits	816.0	83.53	5.68	-	-	(0.41)	0.13	0.16	0.11	780.1	87.22	5.67
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,934.3	87.36	35.92	-	7.52	0.18	-	1.31	0.91	5,139.0	107.04	45.84
Maternity	Procedures				-		-	-	<u>-</u>				
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,173.3	17.08	1.67	-	2.13	-	-	0.11	0.08	1,250.6	38.29	3.99
Radiology	Procedures	1,076.5	29.09	2.61	-	-	0.01	-	0.08	0.05	1,113.6	29.63	2.75
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures Visits	81.5	1,378.82 85.11	9.36 7.54	-	- 2.71	(0.05)	-	0.28	0.20 0.21	83.5 1,099.8	1,407.57	9.79
Physical Exams Therapy	Visits	1,063.1 478.6	71.72	7.54 2.86	-	2.71	(0.05) (0.01)		0.31 0.08	0.21	490.3	116.97 73.18	10.72 2.99
Vision	Visits	703.0	88.59	5.19	-	0.06	(0.01)		0.06	0.00	721.9	91.25	5.49
Other Professional	Procedures	40,303.6	67.16	225.57	-	0.01	(1.12)	-	6.77	4.65	41,313.1	68.51	235.88
Subtotal Professional	110000000	10,000.0	01.10	\$ 425.49		0.01	(2)			1.00	,	00.01	\$ 458.96
													,
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	18,253.5	\$ 109.26	\$ 166.20	\$ 0.00	\$ (9.92)	\$ (0.78)	\$ (0.14)	\$ 4.69	\$ 9.75	18,682.9	\$ 109.06	\$ 169.80
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 166.20									\$ 169.80
A mailla m.													
Ancillary Transportation	Trips	248.3	\$ 76.37	\$ 1.58	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.04	251.4	\$ 78.28	\$ 1.64
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	3,896.1	185.81	60.33	\$ 0.00 -	\$ 0.00	(0.30)	\$ U.UU -	1.20	\$ 0.04 1.24	3,954.3	189.58	62.47
Hospice	Days	3,090.1	105.01	00.55		-	(0.30)	-	1.20	1.24	3,934.3	109.50	02.47
Subtotal Ancillary	Days			\$ 61.91				<del></del>					\$ 64.11
,				,									, <b>.</b>
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	9,412.7	124.22	97.44	-	-	(0.49)	-	1.95	1.99	9,553.7	126.72	100.89
Case Management	Procedures	9,503.4	26.73	21.17		0.01	(0.11)	-	0.43	0.43	9,647.1	27.28	21.93
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 118.61									\$ 122.82
Total Madical Coata				6 4 200 44									6 4 200 70
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,299.44									\$ 1,399.73

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI >= 15		Base	Blended Experien	се	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	е
Member Months: 23,226 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustillelit	Aujustillelit	Aujustillelit	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive	ery Days	549.5	\$ 2,273.05	\$ 104.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.55)	\$ (0.02)	\$ 1.03	\$ 10.34	546.8	\$ 2,499.54	\$ 113.89
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,536.1	1,252.46	264.70	-	-	(3.93)	(0.05)	2.60	26.31	2,523.4	1,377.34	289.63
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	49.0	1,306.17	5.33	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.05	0.53	48.7	1,436.79	5.83
Other Inpatient	Days	158.7	655.55	8.67			(0.13)	-	0.08	0.87	157.8	721.71	9.49
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 382.79									\$ 418.84
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,022.4	\$ 514.20	\$ 43.81	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.42)	\$ 0.83	\$ 0.42	\$ 4.26	975.7	\$ 576.80	\$ 46.90
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	77.1	1,914.86	12.30	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.37	1.26	79.0	2,106.20	13.87
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	289.4	199.06	4.80	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.14	0.49	296.6	218.89	5.41
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,022.8	43.31	14.52	-	0.55	(0.08)	-	0.46	1.54	4,128.1	49.39	16.99
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	242.4	395.99	8.00	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.24	0.82	248.5	435.58	9.02
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	292.6	334.66	8.16	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.24	0.84	299.8	368.28	9.20
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,070.3	150.57	13.43			(0.07)		0.41	1.37	1,097.4	165.55	15.14
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 105.02									\$ 116.53
Professional Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	294.6	\$ 239.06	\$ 5.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.12	302.2	\$ 245.02	\$ 6.17
Anesthesia	Procedures	190.0	174.94	2.77	φ 0.00	φ 0.03 -	(0.03)	φ 0.00	0.08	0.06	194.8	178.63	2.90
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.535.8	119.08	15.24	-		(0.08)		0.46	0.32	1.574.1	121.52	15.94
MH/SA	Visits	6,992.7	109.35	63.72	_	1.22	(0.32)	_	1.95	1.34	7,171.6	113.63	67.91
Emergency Room	Visits	1,075.1	89.41	8.01	_	-	(0.44)	0.15	0.24	0.16	1,048.3	92.95	8.12
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,263.1	79.86	28.37	_	7.51	0.20	-	1.09	0.74	4,456.9	102.07	37.91
Maternity	Procedures	67.7	333.38	1.88	-	0.26	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.04	69.5	385.20	2.23
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,203.1	25.22	4.63	-	1.18	(0.01)	-	0.18	0.12	2,284.0	32.05	6.10
Radiology	Procedures	1,297.1	31.45	3.40	-	0.01	0.01	-	0.10	0.07	1,339.1	32.17	3.59
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	155.6	1,542.96	20.01	-	-	(0.10)	-	0.60	0.41	159.5	1,573.80	20.92
Physical Exams	Visits	745.8	77.39	4.81	-	1.96	(0.03)	-	0.20	0.14	772.2	110.03	7.08
Therapy	Visits	318.8	64.00	1.70	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	326.3	65.47	1.78
Vision	Visits	603.9	86.83	4.37	-	0.05	(0.02)	-	0.14	0.09	620.5	89.54	4.63
Other Professional	Procedures	31,963.1	31.07	82.76		0.01	(0.41)		2.48	1.71	32,762.5	31.70	86.55
Subtotal Professional				\$ 247.54									\$ 271.83
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	20,793.7	\$ 80.95	\$ 140.27	\$ 0.00	\$ (9.86)	\$ (0.65)	\$ (0.16)	\$ 3.92	\$ 8.13	21,278.4	\$ 79.88	\$ 141.65
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,		\$ 140.27		. (	. ( ,	7 (3 - 37		•		,	\$ 141.65
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	453.4	\$ 75.44	\$ 2.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.06	459.7	\$ 77.00	\$ 2.95
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,901.3	165.11	26.16	-	ψ 0.00 -	(0.13)	φ σ.σσ	0.52	0.54	1,929.7	168.47	27.09
Hospice	Days	-	-	-	_	_	-	_	-	-	,020.7	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary	,			\$ 29.01									\$ 30.04
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	11,754.4	90.72	88.86	-	-	(0.44)	-	1.77	1.82	11,930.3	92.55	92.01
Case Management	Procedures	5,217.4	24.38	10.60		0.03	(0.06)		0.22	0.21	5,296.1	24.92	11.00
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 99.46									\$ 103.01
Total Madical Costs				6.4.004.00									£ 4 004 CC
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,004.09									\$ 1,081.90

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	d Care	Tre	nd			
CSHCN - Substitute Care		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experience	e
Member Months: 33.020		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
	•					•					•		
Inpatient Hospital	_												
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		358.4	\$ 1,576.10	\$ 47.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.62)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.46	\$ 4.69	357.2	\$ 1,734.69	\$ 51.63
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	40.9	696.12	2.37	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.02	0.24	40.7	766.92	2.60
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,002.5	1,053.13	263.50	-	-	(3.47)	0.16	2.60	26.25	2,992.6	1,159.03	289.04
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	58.6 53.4	1,298.98 1,094.90	6.34 4.87	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.06 0.05	0.63 0.48	58.4 53.3	1,428.46 1,203.04	6.95 5.34
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	53.4	1,094.90	\$ 324.15			(0.06)		0.05	0.48	53.3	1,203.04	\$ 355.56
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				ŷ 324.13									φ 333.36
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,110.8	\$ 437.40	\$ 40.49	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.51)	\$ 1.17	\$ 0.39	\$ 3.95	1,052.7	\$ 495.77	\$ 43.49
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	62.1	1,518.05	7.86	-		(0.04)	· -	0.24	0.80	63.7	1,668.73	8.86
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	224.3	184.56	3.45	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.35	230.2	202.81	3.89
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,132.3	43.29	11.30	-	0.79	(0.07)	-	0.37	1.24	3,215.4	50.87	13.63
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	124.0	237.19	2.45	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.25	127.0	260.81	2.76
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	596.3	303.86	15.10	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.46	1.54	611.3	334.09	17.02
Other Outpatient	Procedures	789.3	122.70	8.07		-	(0.04)	-	0.24	0.83	8.808	135.01	9.10
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 88.72									\$ 98.75
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	261.2	\$ 186.50	\$ 4.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.08	268.3	\$ 194.10	\$ 4.34
Anesthesia	Procedures	129.9	183.89	1.99	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	(0.01)	φ 0.00	0.06	0.04	133.1	187.49	2.08
Inpatient Visits	Visits	887.0	119.33	8.82	_	_	(0.04)	_	0.26	0.18	909.1	121.70	9.22
MH/SA	Visits	8.129.5	103.98	70.44	_	2.21	(0.37)	_	2.19	1.49	8.339.6	109.30	75.96
Emergency Room	Visits	1,039.4	81.74	7.08	-	-	(0.44)	0.12	0.20	0.14	1,004.2	84.85	7.10
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,257.7	67.74	29.68	-	7.28	0.27	-	1.12	0.77	5,503.9	85.29	39.12
Maternity	Procedures	54.1	456.76	2.06	-	0.15	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.05	55.4	500.05	2.31
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,343.6	29.32	8.17	-	1.69	(0.01)	-	0.29	0.21	3,458.2	35.92	10.35
Radiology	Procedures	950.8	29.91	2.37	-	-	0.01	-	0.07	0.05	982.9	30.52	2.50
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	112.0	21.42	0.20	-	-	-	-	0.01	-	117.6	21.42	0.21
Physical Exams	Visits	2,154.1	66.46	11.93	-	3.05	(0.07)	-	0.45	0.31	2,222.7	84.60	15.67
Therapy	Visits	203.7	80.11	1.36	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.03	208.2	81.84	1.42
Vision	Visits	547.8	87.63	4.00	-	0.05	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.08	561.4	90.41	4.23
Other Professional	Procedures	6,964.0	70.03	40.64		0.03	(0.20)		1.22	0.84	7,138.8	71.49	42.53
Subtotal Professional				\$ 192.80									\$ 217.04
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	11,785.1	\$ 41.40	\$ 40.66	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.95)	\$ (0.20)	\$ (0.03)	\$ 1.19	\$ 2.48	12,072.0	\$ 42.89	\$ 43.15
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 40.66		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	-				\$ 43.15
Ancilland													
Ancillary Transportation	Trips	341.8	\$ 73.74	\$ 2.10	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	346.6	\$ 75.12	\$ 2.17
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	341.8 492.5	\$ 73.74 120.86	\$ 2.10 4.96	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	(0.01)	\$ 0.00	0.09	\$ 0.04 0.11	346.6 499.4	123.50	\$ 2.17 5.14
Hospice	Days	492.5	120.00	4.50	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.11	+33.4	123.30	5.14
Subtotal Ancillary	Days			\$ 7.06						<del></del>			\$ 7.31
,													7
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	802.8	92.97	6.22	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.13	814.4	94.89	6.44
Case Management	Procedures	1,883.7	34.53	5.42		0.02	(0.02)		0.11	0.11	1,915.0	35.34	5.64
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 11.64									\$ 12.08
Total Medical Costs				\$ 665.03									\$ 733.89
i otai medicai costs				φ 000.03									φ 1 JJ.03

Rate Cell: ME - F 19-24		Base	Blended Experier	nce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust	end ments	Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 115.701		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
lameticat Heavital													
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive	ry Days	104.6	\$ 2,315.74	\$ 20.19	\$ 0.40	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.26)	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.20	\$ 2.06	106.4	\$ 2,550.36	\$ 22.61
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	104.6	φ 2,313.74 -	\$ 20.19 -	\$ 0.40 -	\$ U.UU -	\$ (0.26)	\$ U.UZ	\$ U.2U	\$ 2.00 -	100.4	\$ 2,550.50 -	\$ 22.01 -
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	383.2	592.45	18.92	0.38	_	(0.25)	0.02	0.19	1.93	389.7	652.50	21.19
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	332.43	10.32	0.50		(0.23)	0.02	0.13	1.55	309.7	032.30	21.13
Other Inpatient	Days	2.2	2,160.85	0.39	0.01	_	(0.01)	_	0.01	0.04	2.2	2,376.93	0.44
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 39.50			(5.5.)					_,	\$ 44.24
·													
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	662.6	\$ 534.97	\$ 29.54	\$ 0.59	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.48)	\$ 0.89	\$ 0.28	\$ 2.88	626.5	\$ 607.18	\$ 31.70
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.5	1,456.30	6.62	0.13	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.69	56.4	1,602.99	7.54
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	134.0	252.48	2.82	0.06	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.29	138.8	277.56	3.21
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,547.4	45.20	17.13	0.34	1.14	(0.09)	-	0.37	1.89	4,712.0	52.92	20.78
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	166.4	920.70	12.77	0.26	-	(0.07)	-	0.26	1.32	172.3	1,012.63	14.54
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	145.8	497.17	6.04	0.12	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.63	150.9	547.28	6.88
Other Outpatient	Procedures	348.9	143.09	4.16	0.08	-	(0.02)		0.09	0.43	361.4	157.37	4.74
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 79.08									\$ 89.39
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	259.6	\$ 187.20	\$ 4.05	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.29	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.13	269.2	\$ 205.92	\$ 4.62
Anesthesia	Procedures	75.9	143.82	0.91	0.02	ψ 0.23 -	(0.01)	Ψ 0.00	0.02	0.03	78.4	148.41	0.97
Inpatient Visits	Visits	262.8	99.09	2.17	0.02		(0.01)	-	0.02	0.06	272.5	101.73	2.31
MH/SA	Visits	2.516.7	90.02	18.88	0.38	2.99	(0.11)	_	0.44	0.68	2.611.3	106.89	23.26
Emergency Room	Visits	690.9	77.99	4.49	0.09		(0.38)	0.11	0.08	0.14	658.5	82.55	4.53
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3.675.0	62.37	19.10	0.38	11.57	0.27	-	0.63	0.96	3.921.2	100.71	32.91
Maternity	Procedures	4.0	59.33	0.02	-	_	-	-	-	-	4.0	59.33	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,759.1	20.18	6.32	0.13	2.43	(0.02)	-	0.18	0.27	3,931.6	28.42	9.31
Radiology	Procedures	1,048.1	40.65	3.55	0.07	-	0.01	-	0.07	0.12	1,092.4	41.96	3.82
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	295.6	118.55	2.92	0.06	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.09	305.7	122.08	3.11
Physical Exams	Visits	697.2	59.90	3.48	0.07	2.32	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.18	729.2	101.04	6.14
Therapy	Visits	476.9	55.35	2.20	0.04	0.01	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.07	492.1	57.30	2.35
Vision	Visits	511.7	77.38	3.30	0.07	0.14	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.11	530.4	83.04	3.67
Other Professional	Procedures	966.0	83.10	6.69	0.13	0.23	(0.04)		0.14	0.22	999.2	88.51	7.37
Subtotal Professional				\$ 78.08									\$ 104.39
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,778.5	\$ 50.28	\$ 36.78	\$ 0.74	\$ (1.85)	\$ (0.18)	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.72	\$ 4.85	9,084.0	\$ 54.20	\$ 41.03
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts	0,110.5	ψ 30.20	\$ 36.78	Ψ 0.74	ψ (1.03)	Ψ (0.10)	ψ (0.03)	Ψ 0.12	ψ 4.03	3,004.0	ψ 34.20	\$ 41.03
1													
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	167.8	\$ 77.93	\$ 1.09	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	174.0	\$ 79.31	\$ 1.15
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	176.3	112.97	1.66	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.03	182.7	114.94	1.75
Hospice	Days	-	-	-		<u> </u>						-	-
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 2.75									\$ 2.90
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	23.0	104.24	0.20	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	0.01	\$ 0.00 -	24.2	104.24	0.21
Case Management	Procedures	98.9	26.70	0.22	-	0.23	-	_	0.01	0.01	103.4	54.56	0.47
Subtotal LTSS		22.0		\$ 0.42					3.01			220	\$ 0.68
Total Medical Costs				\$ 236.61									\$ 282.63

Papellest Hospital   Papelle	Rate Cell: ME - F 25-29		Base	Blended Experier	nce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjust		Tre Adjust	nd ments	Pro	jected Experience	•
Cataspoor of Service   Unit Type   per 1,000   Service   Per 1   Adjustment   Adj	Member Months: 62.683		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Imposer Medical Surgical Notice Delivery   Baye   194.1   \$2,143.77   \$34.88   \$0.69   \$0.00   \$0.05   \$0.13   \$3.35   \$3.52   196.6   \$2.308.61   \$3.875   magnetin Medical Notice Processing Proce	Category of Service	Unit Type			PMPM									PMPM
Imposer Medical Surgical Notice Delivery   Baye   194.1   \$2,143.77   \$34.88   \$0.69   \$0.00   \$0.05   \$0.13   \$3.35   \$3.52   196.6   \$2.308.61   \$3.875   magnetin Medical Notice Processing Proce	l													
page-late Met Newbork on Day's 173.1   618.75   37.85   0.76   -   0.68.5   0.14   0.38   3.84   743.6   682.96   42.20		ony Dave	104.1	¢ 2 1/2 77	\$ 34.69	\$ 0.60	¢ 0 00	¢ (0.50)	¢ 0 13	¢ 0 35	¢ 3 53	106.6	¢ 2 366 51	¢ 20 70
Papeler MANSA   Days   734.1   616.75   37.85   0.78   -			194.1	φ 2, 143.77 -	<b>ф 34.00</b> -	\$ 0.09	\$ U.UU -	\$ (U.S9)	φ U.13 -	φ U.SS	φ 3.32 -	190.0	φ 2,300.3 i	φ 30.70 -
Problem   Prob			734 1	618.75	37.85	0.76	_	(0.65)	0.14	0.38	3.84	743.6	682 98	42 32
Chemisphare   Days   A.4   \$15.70   \$0.91   \$1.5.72				-		0.70	-	(0.03)		0.50		743.0		42.52
Substail Properties   State			4.4	515.70	0.19	_	_	_	_	_	0.02	4.4	569.99	0.21
Outpatient Emergency Form         Visita         650.3         \$59.94         \$9.03         \$0.00         \$2.28         622.5         \$633.20         \$2.28           Outpatient Emergency Form         Visita         68.1         15.533.0         88.2         0.18         (.005)         -         0.08         0.41         170.2         27.17.81.2         10.00           Outpatient Radiology         Procedures         1.73         27.34.1         355         0.08         1.14         (.002)         -         0.08         0.41         173.2         391.37         4.55           Outpatient Redicionary         Procedures         1.73         27.34         355         0.08         1.14         (.003)         -         0.03         1.15         202.2         391.37         4.55           Outpatient Redicionary         Procedures         28.11         4.760.3         11.19         0.22         -         (.003)         -         0.02         1.18         2.22         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20	Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,			\$ 72.72									
Outpatient Emergency Form         Visita         650.3         \$59.94         \$9.03         \$0.00         \$2.28         622.5         \$633.20         \$2.28           Outpatient Emergency Form         Visita         68.1         15.533.0         88.2         0.18         (.005)         -         0.08         0.41         170.2         27.17.81.2         10.00           Outpatient Radiology         Procedures         1.73         27.34.1         355         0.08         1.14         (.002)         -         0.08         0.41         173.2         391.37         4.55           Outpatient Redicionary         Procedures         1.73         27.34         355         0.08         1.14         (.003)         -         0.03         1.15         202.2         391.37         4.55           Outpatient Redicionary         Procedures         28.11         4.760.3         11.19         0.22         -         (.003)         -         0.02         1.18         2.22         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20         2.52.20	Outnationt Hospital													
Outpatient Surgery   Visits   68.1   1,553.30   8.82   0.18   - (0.05)   - 0.18   0.91   70.5   770.812   10.00		Visits	650.3	\$ 559.84	\$ 30 34	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.21)	\$ 0.83	\$ 0.30	\$ 2 98	622.5	\$ 633 29	\$ 32.85
Outpatient Radiology														
Outplaighen   Pathology/Lab   Procedures   4,42,5   4,5,87   18,51   0.37   1.14   (0.10)   - 0.40   2.03   5,017,8   53,45   22.35   0.10   0.00														
Outplated Pharmarey         Procedures         293         756.81         13.20         0.26         - (0.06)         - 0.27         1.36         21.88         832.10         15.03         0.01         - (0.05)         - 0.13         1.15         222.2         25.237         12.75         57.73         20.00         - 0.03         - 0.11         0.52         40.12         171.37         57.73         57.73         57.73         20.00         - 0.02         1.15         222.2         52.32         72.74         57.73														
Outpalent MH/SA														15.03
Other Outpatient   Procedures   387.4   155.82   5.03   0.10   - (0.03)   - (0.11   0.52   401.2   171.37   5.73   573.58   570							_		_					12.74
Subtotal Olipatient Hospital  Professional Inputent and Outpatient Surgery Inputent Surgery Inputed Surgery Inputent Surgery Inputed Surgery Inputent Surgery Inputed Surger							-		-					5.73
Inpalent and Outpatient Surgery	Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 91.04	-								\$ 103.24
Inpalent and Outpatient Surgery	Professional													
Anesthesia   Procedures   102.0   147.11   1.25   0.02   0.02   0.04   105.2   151.67   1.33   1.05   1.		Procedures	380.6	\$ 186 98	\$ 5 93	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.30	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.20	394 1	\$ 202 20	\$ 6 64
Inpatent Visits								ψ (0.00) -	ψ 0.00					
MirSA							_	(0.03)	_					
Emergency Room   Visits   702.6   82.49   4.83   0.10   - (0.35)   0.10   0.09   0.15   679.3   86.91   4.92							3.22		_					
Office/Home Visits/Consults         Visits         4,037.9         63.12         21.24         0.42         10.64         0.17         -         0.65         1.00         4,273.6         98.81         34.12           Maternity         Procedures         4.33         2         28.89         10.48         0.21         2.43         (0.02)         -         0.26         0.40         4.54.01         36.37         13.76           Radiology         Procedures         4.335.2         28.89         10.48         0.21         2.43         (0.02)         -         0.01         0.14         1.282.5         45.01         33.7         13.76           Office Administered Drugs         Procedures         233.1         189.89         4.63         0.09         -         (0.02)         -         0.01         0.14         1.282.5         45.01         4.81           Office Administered Drugs         Procedures         233.1         189.89         4.63         0.09         -         (0.02)         -         0.01         0.16         68.27         95.88         5.44           Therapy         Visits         72.25         55.64         3.35         0.07         -         (0.02)         -         0.07	Emergency Room	Visits							0.10					4.92
Materilly		Visits	4,037.9	63.12	21.24	0.42	10.64		-	0.65	1.00	4,273.6	95.81	34.12
Radiology	Maternity	Procedures	4.3	84.31	0.03	-	-	-	-	-	-		84.31	0.03
Office Administered Drugs Procedures 293.1 189.58 4.63 0.09 - (0.02) - 0.09 0.15 30.2 195.52 4.94 Physical Exams Visits 654.7 60.12 3.28 0.07 1.88 (0.03) - 0.10 0.16 682.77 95.99 5.44 Therapy Visits 722.5 55.64 3.35 0.07 - (0.02) - 0.07 0.10 0.16 682.77 95.99 5.44 Therapy Visits 722.5 55.64 3.35 0.07 - (0.02) - 0.07 0.10 748.3 57.25 3.57 Vision Visits 344.3 69.36 1.99 0.04 0.13 (0.01) - 0.05 0.06 386.1 75.73 2.26 Other Procedures 974.6 76.96 6.25 0.13 0.19 (0.03) - 0.13 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00	Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,353.2	28.89	10.48	0.21	2.43	(0.02)	-	0.26	0.40	4,540.1	36.37	13.76
Physical Exams	Radiology	Procedures	1,227.6	43.70	4.47	0.09	-	0.01	-	0.10	0.14	1,282.5	45.01	4.81
Therapy Visits 722.5 55.64 3.35 0.07 - (0.02) - 0.07 0.10 748.3 572.5 3.57 Vision Visi	Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	293.1	189.58	4.63	0.09	-	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.15	303.2	195.52	4.94
Vision Other Professional Procedures         974.6         76.96         6.25         0.13         0.19         (0.01)         -         0.05         0.06         358.1         75.73         2.26           Other Professional Professional         \$113.04           Retail Pharmacy         \$113.04         \$113.04         \$140.40           Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         \$15,03.4         \$51.98         \$67.15         \$1.34         \$(3.72)         \$(0.33)         \$(0.10)         \$1.29         \$8.81         16,034.4         \$55.71         \$74.44           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         \$5.03.4         \$51.98         \$67.15         \$1.34         \$(3.72)         \$(0.33)         \$(0.10)         \$1.29         \$8.81         16,034.4         \$55.71         \$74.44           Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         Scripts         \$5.03.4         \$51.98         \$67.15         \$1.34         \$(3.72)         \$(0.33)         \$(0.10)         \$1.29         \$8.81         16,034.4         \$55.71         \$74.44           Ancillary         Trips         \$67.15         \$0.00         \$0.01	Physical Exams	Visits	654.7	60.12	3.28	0.07	1.88	(0.03)	-	0.10	0.16	682.7	95.98	5.46
Other Professional   Procedures   974.6   76.96   6.25   0.13   0.19   (0.03)   -   0.13   0.20   1.010.5   81.59   6.87	Therapy	Visits				0.07			-	0.07				
Subtotal Professional   Standard   Standar									-					2.26
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy Scripts 15,503.4 \$51.98 \$67.15 \$1.34 \$(3.72) \$(0.33) \$(0.10) \$1.29 \$8.81 16,034.4 \$55.71 \$74.44  Subtotal Retail Pharmacy  Ancillary  Transportation Trips 232.1 \$83.24 \$1.61 \$0.03 \$0.00 \$(0.01) \$0.00 \$0.04 \$0.03 240.7 \$84.74 \$1.70  DME/Prosthetics Pays 285.3 108.09 2.57 0.05 - (0.01) - 0.05 0.05 295.3 110.12 2.71  Hospice Days 5.2 138.60 0.06 - 0.05 0.05 0.05 295.3 110.12 2.71  LTSS  Nursing Home Days 10.9 \$298.49 \$0.27 \$0.01 \$0.00 \$(0.01) \$0.00 \$0.01 \$0.01 \$0.01 \$1.3 \$309.15 \$0.02  Retail Pharmacy  \$74.44  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$74.44  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$75.74 \$1.75  \$		Procedures	974.6	76.96		0.13	0.19	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.20	1,010.5	81.59	
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   15,503.4   \$1.98   \$67.15   \$1.34   \$(3.72)   \$(0.33)   \$(0.10)   \$1.29   \$8.81   16,034.4   \$55.71   \$74.44	Subtotal Professional				\$ 113.04									\$ 140.40
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Retail Pharmacy													
Ancillary Transportation Trips 232.1 \$83.24 \$1.61 \$0.03 \$0.00 \$(0.01) \$0.00 \$0.04 \$0.03 240.7 \$84.74 \$1.70 DME/Prosthetics Procedures 285.3 108.09 2.57 0.05 - (0.01) - 0.05 0.05 295.3 110.12 2.71 Hospice Days 5.2 138.60 0.06 5.2 138.60 0.06 Subtotal Ancillary  LTSS Nursing Home Procedures Procedures 0.5 \$298.49 \$0.27 \$0.01 \$0.00 \$(0.01) \$0.00 \$0.01 \$0.01 \$1.3 \$309.15 \$0.29 HCBS Procedures 0.5 \$0.5 \$0.5 \$0.5 \$0.5 \$0.5 \$0.5 \$0.5 \$	Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	15,503.4	\$ 51.98	\$ 67.15	\$ 1.34	\$ (3.72)	\$ (0.33)	\$ (0.10)	\$ 1.29	\$ 8.81	16,034.4	\$ 55.71	
Transportation         Trips         232.1         \$83.24         \$1.61         \$0.03         \$0.00         \$(0.01)         \$0.00         \$0.04         \$0.03         240.7         \$84.74         \$1.70           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         285.3         108.09         2.57         0.05         -         (0.01)         -         0.05         0.05         295.3         110.12         2.71           Hospice         Days         5.2         138.60         0.06         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         5.2         138.60         0.06           Subtotal Ancillary         **4.24         **4.24         **5.2         **5.2         138.60         0.06           **Subtotal Ancillary         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         *	Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 67.15			'						\$ 74.44
Transportation         Trips         232.1         \$83.24         \$1.61         \$0.03         \$0.00         \$(0.01)         \$0.00         \$0.04         \$0.03         240.7         \$84.74         \$1.70           DME/Prosthetics         Procedures         285.3         108.09         2.57         0.05         -         (0.01)         -         0.05         0.05         295.3         110.12         2.71           Hospice         Days         5.2         138.60         0.06         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         5.2         138.60         0.06           Subtotal Ancillary         **4.24         **4.24         **5.2         **5.2         138.60         0.06           **Subtotal Ancillary         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         **5.2         *	Ancillary													
DME/Prosthetics		Trips	232.1	\$ 83.24	\$ 1.61	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.03	240.7	\$ 84.74	\$ 1.70
Hospice   Days   5.2   138.60   0.06         5.2   138.60   0.06   \$\text{Subtotal Ancillary} \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \														
Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 4.24           LTSS         Nursing Home         Days         10.9         \$ 298.49         \$ 0.27         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.00         \$ (0.01)         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.01         11.3         \$ 309.15         \$ 0.29           HCBS         Procedures         0.5         - </td <td>T</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.06</td>	T					-		-		-				0.06
Nursing Home         Days         10.9         \$ 298.49         \$ 0.27         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.00         \$ (0.01)         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.01         \$ 11.3         \$ 309.15         \$ 0.29           HCBS         Procedures         0.5         -		,						_			_			
Nursing Home         Days         10.9         \$ 298.49         \$ 0.27         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.00         \$ (0.01)         \$ 0.00         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.01         \$ 0.01         \$ 11.3         \$ 309.15         \$ 0.29           HCBS         Procedures         0.5         -	LTSS													
HCBS         Procedures         0.5         -         -         -         -         -         -         0.01         0.02         160.5         48.61         0.65           Case Management         Procedures         153.9         36.64         0.47         0.01         0.14         -         -         0.01         0.02         160.5         48.61         0.65           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 0.74         \$ 0.74         \$ 0.74         \$ 0.94		Davs	10.9	\$ 298.49	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	11.3	\$ 309.15	\$ 0.29
Case Management         Procedures         153.9         36.64         0.47         0.01         0.14         -         -         0.01         0.02         160.5         48.61         0.65           Subtotal LTSS         \$ 0.74         \$ 0.74         \$ 0.94				-	-	-	-	- (-:3.)	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal LTSS \$ 0.74 \$ 0.94				36.64		0.01	0.14	-	-	0.01	0.02	160.5	48.61	0.65
Total Medical Costs \$ 348.93					\$ 0.74	-					,			\$ 0.94
	Total Medical Costs				\$ 348.93									\$ 404.80

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	d Care	Tre	nd			
ME - F 30-39		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust		Adjusti		Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experience	e
Member Months: 59,801 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adiustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adiustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive	ery Days	275.9	\$ 2,177.89	\$ 50.07	\$ 1.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.00)	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.50	\$ 5.07	278.6	\$ 2,404.86	\$ 55.84
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	· -		- '		· -	· -	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,599.9	513.78	68.50	1.37	-	(1.36)	0.26	0.69	6.94	1,616.3	567.24	76.40
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	17.6	839.51	1.23	0.02	-	(0.02)	-	0.02	0.12	17.9	920.10	1.37
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 119.80									\$ 133.61
0.4													
Outpatient Hospital	Visits	672.9	\$ 588.10	\$ 32.98	<b># 0.00</b>	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.47)	\$ 0.86	<b># 0 22</b>	\$ 3.26	040.0	¢ cc4 20	\$ 35.92
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	99.1	1,682.24	\$ 32.98 13.89	\$ 0.66 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.17) (0.07)	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.33 0.28	\$ 3.26 1.44	648.9 102.6	\$ 664.30 1,850.70	\$ 35.92 15.82
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	296.7	300.08	7.42	0.25	-	(0.04)		0.25	0.77	307.1	330.16	8.45
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4.885.3	45.88	18.68	0.13	1.22	(0.10)	_	0.41	2.05	5,063.1	53.63	22.63
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	329.4	1,155.69	31.72	0.63	-	(0.16)	-	0.65	3.28	341.0	1,271.11	36.12
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	298.2	433.38	10.77	0.22	_	(0.06)	_	0.22	1.11	308.7	476.53	12.26
Other Outpatient	Procedures	647.6	177.88	9.60	0.19	-	(0.05)	-	0.20	0.99	670.6	195.59	10.93
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 125.06									\$ 142.13
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	524.2	\$ 194.13	\$ 8.48	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.30	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.27	543.3	\$ 206.72	\$ 9.36
Anesthesia	Procedures	160.9	138.75	1.86	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.05	166.9	142.35	1.98
Inpatient Visits	Visits	744.9	94.24	5.85	0.12	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.18	771.7	97.04	6.24
MH/SA	Visits Visits	9,909.9 828.3	77.52 88.81	64.02 6.13	1.28 0.12	4.82	(0.35) (0.40)	0.12	1.40 0.12	2.15 0.18	10,270.6 806.7	85.67 93.27	73.32 6.27
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5.057.2	63.09	26.59	0.12	13.72	0.40)	0.12	0.12	1.26	5.340.6	96.75	43.06
Maternity	Procedures	2.5	95.75	0.02	0.55	13.72	0.14	-	0.02	1.20	2.5	95.75	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,002.1	35.05	14.61	0.29	2.60	(0.03)		0.35	0.54	5,211.0	42.28	18.36
Radiology	Procedures	1,670.9	46.18	6.43	0.13	2.00	0.02	-	0.13	0.20	1,743.7	47.55	6.91
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	332.3	304.06	8.42	0.17	_	(0.04)	_	0.17	0.26	344.1	313.13	8.98
Physical Exams	Visits	626.1	61.14	3.19	0.06	1.99	(0.03)	_	0.11	0.16	653.6	100.62	5.48
Therapy	Visits	1,063.6	54.94	4.87	0.10	0.02	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.15	1,102.9	56.79	5.22
Vision	Visits	310.2	68.87	1.78	0.04	0.11	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.06	322.4	75.20	2.02
Other Professional	Procedures	1,472.4	64.88	7.96	0.16	0.17	(0.04)	-	0.16	0.26	1,524.2	68.26	8.67
Subtotal Professional				\$ 160.21						,			\$ 195.89
L													
Retail Pharmacy	Caninata	04.754.0	¢ 52.04	£ 444.00	<b>6.0.00</b>	¢ (E CE)	¢ (0.50)	¢ (0.20)	0.45	£ 44.05	05.044.0	<b># 50.04</b>	£ 400.00
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,754.8	\$ 53.94	\$ 111.28 <b>\$ 111.28</b>	\$ 2.23	\$ (5.65)	\$ (0.53)	\$ (0.33)	\$ 2.15	\$ 14.65	25,611.2	\$ 58.01	\$ 123.80 <b>\$ 123.80</b>
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 111.28									\$ 123.80
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	285.1	\$ 82.51	\$ 1.96	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	295.2	\$ 84.13	\$ 2.07
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	427.7	120.93	4.31	0.09	-	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.09	442.6	123.37	4.55
Hospice	Days	2.2	548.51	0.10	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	2.2	603.37	0.11
Subtotal Ancillary	•			\$ 6.37									\$ 6.73
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	36.7	\$ 291.11	\$ 0.89	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.03	37.5	\$ 300.71	\$ 0.94
HCBS	Procedures	4.8	75.17	0.03	-		- (0.04)	-	-		4.8	75.17	0.03
Case Management	Procedures	312.4	47.63	1.24	0.02	0.35	(0.01)		0.04	0.05	325.0	62.40	1.69
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.16									\$ 2.66
Total Medical Costs				\$ 524.88									\$ 604.82
i otal modical obsta				ψ J2∓.U0									Ψ 007.02

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49		Base	Blended Experien	ıce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjust		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	9
									•				_
Member Months: 62,066 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Jakogo. y o. Go. vice		po. 1,000	00.7.00		rajaoanon	rajuotinont	/ tajaotinont	rajuotinon	rajuotinone	rajuotinon	po. 1,000	00.1.00	
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		487.6	\$ 2,421.79	\$ 98.41	\$ 1.97	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.59)	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.99	\$ 9.98	494.4	\$ 2,669.11	\$ 109.97
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	- 070.0		-	- 4.40	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	- 000.0	700.00	-
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	973.2	692.58	56.17	1.12	-	(0.90)	0.11	0.57	5.70	986.9	763.23	62.77
Other Inpatient	Days	117.8	404.54	3.97	0.08	-	(0.06)	-	0.04	0.41	119.5	445.70	4.44
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	117.0	404.04	\$ 158.55	0.00		(0.00)		0.04	0.41	110.0	440.70	\$ 177.18
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	836.4	\$ 623.94	\$ 43.49	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.90)	\$ 1.24	\$ 0.43	\$ 4.30	805.7	\$ 706.46	\$ 47.43
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	241.4	1,589.22 224.14	31.97 15.74	0.64 0.31	-	(0.16)	-	0.65	3.31	249.9 872.7	1,748.14 246.42	36.41
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	842.7 7,486.9	36.70	22.90	0.31	- 1.66	(0.08) (0.12)	-	0.33 0.50	1.62 2.53	7,761.5	43.18	17.92 27.93
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures Procedures	7,486.9 601.1	424.44	22.90 21.26	0.46	1.00	(0.12)	-	0.50	2.53	622.3	466.87	24.21
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	316.4	471.37	12.43	0.43	-	(0.11)		0.43	1.28	327.6	518.25	14.15
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,319.1	162.38	17.85	0.36	-	(0.00)	-	0.25	1.85	1,365.6	178.64	20.33
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100000000	1,010.1	102.00	\$ 165.64	0.00		(0.00)	<del></del>	0.00	1.00	1,000.0	170.04	\$ 188.38
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,051.4	\$ 210.23	\$ 18.42	\$ 0.37	\$ 0.42	\$ (0.09)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.38	\$ 0.59	1,089.1	\$ 221.36	\$ 20.09
Anesthesia	Procedures	304.0	144.86	3.67	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.11	314.8	149.05	3.91
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,004.5	92.23	7.72	0.15	-	(0.03)	-	0.15	0.24	1,039.6	95.00	8.23
MH/SA	Visits Visits	7,424.3 964.4	87.54	54.16	1.08	4.77	(0.30)	0.45	1.20 0.14	1.84 0.22	7,695.7	97.85	62.75
Emergency Room			89.34	7.18	0.14	0.01	(0.48)	0.15			937.6	94.20	7.36
Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity	Visits Procedures	7,124.6	65.15	38.68	0.77	17.35	0.09	-	1.14	1.76	7,493.0	95.75	59.79
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,716.0	27.82	13.25	0.27	3.54	(0.03)	-	0.34	0.52	5,966.2	35.98	17.89
Radiology	Procedures	3,348.6	54.26	15.14	0.30	3.34	0.04		0.32	0.47	3,494.6	55.87	16.27
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	412.4	275.59	9.47	0.19		(0.05)		0.20	0.29	427.2	283.73	10.10
Physical Exams	Visits	806.7	65.90	4.43	0.09	3.04	(0.04)		0.15	0.23	843.1	112.44	7.90
Therapy	Visits	1,754.8	57.37	8.39	0.17	0.02	(0.04)	_	0.17	0.26	1.817.5	59.22	8.97
Vision	Visits	554.1	70.60	3.26	0.07	0.21	(0.02)	_	0.07	0.11	574.5	77.28	3.70
Other Professional	Procedures	2,314.3	55.95	10.79	0.22	0.11	(0.05)	-	0.22	0.34	2,398.0	58.20	11.63
Subtotal Professional				\$ 194.56									\$ 238.59
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	30,886.3	\$ 60.21	\$ 154.98	\$ 3.10	\$ (7.59)	\$ (0.75)	\$ (0.52)	\$ 2.99	\$ 20.43	31,950.5	\$ 64.84	\$ 172.64
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	30,000.3	\$ 60.21	\$ 154.98	\$ 3.10	\$ (7.59)	\$ (0.75)	\$ (0.52)	φ 2.99	\$ 20.43	31,930.3	\$ 04.04	\$ 172.64
L													
Ancillary	T	200.2	A 70 F0	0.4.0.	0001	<b># 0.52</b>	A (0.24)		0001		040.0	A 70.40	0.000
Transportation	Trips	299.3	\$ 76.58	\$ 1.91	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	310.3	\$ 78.13	\$ 2.02
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	814.0 4.3	106.44 254.09	7.22 0.09	0.14	-	(0.03)	-	0.14	0.16 0.01	842.1	108.72 282.32	7.63
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	4.3	254.09	\$ 9.22				<u> </u>		0.01	4.3	282.32	0.10 <b>\$ 9.75</b>
Santour Allomary				¥ J.ZZ									Ψ 3.13
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	61.0	\$ 255.79	\$ 1.30	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.04	62.4	\$ 263.49	\$ 1.37
HCBS	Procedures	11.2	42.77	0.04	-	-	. <del>-</del>	-	-	-	11.2	42.77	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	204.4	43.45	0.74	0.01	0.43	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	212.7	69.41	1.23
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.08									\$ 2.64
Total Medical Costs				\$ 685.03									\$ 789.18
Total medical costs				ψ 000.00									ψ / υσ. 10

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	d Care	Tre	nd			
ME - F 50-64		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust		Adjust		Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	•
Marshar Marshar 404 405		1102-00-0	01		11612	01	116'1'6'	01	11612	01	11612	0	
Member Months: 164,125 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adiustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adiustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
		por 1,000					,	,	,		po: 1,000		
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		553.1	\$ 2,300.60	\$ 106.03	\$ 2.12	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.37)	\$ 0.17	\$ 1.07	\$ 10.79	562.5	\$ 2,534.40	\$ 118.81
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days Days	393.3	616.89	20.22	0.40	-	(0.26)	0.04	0.20	2.06	399.9	679.90	22.66
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	Days	106.1	- 460.22	4.07	0.08		(0.05)	0.01	0.04	0.41	107.9	506.91	4.56
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	100.1	400.22	\$ 130.32	0.00		(0.00)	0.01	0.04	0.41	101.0	000.01	\$ 146.03
				*									*
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	478.8	\$ 664.97	\$ 26.53	\$ 0.53	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.89)	\$ 0.89	\$ 0.26	\$ 2.63	458.9	\$ 757.02	\$ 28.95
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	331.5	1,485.46	41.03	0.82	-	(0.21)	-	0.84	4.24	343.2	1,633.72	46.72
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	989.0	262.20	21.61	0.43		(0.11)	-	0.44	2.24	1,023.8	288.46	24.61
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,284.5	31.17	18.92	0.38	1.58	(0.11)	-	0.42	2.11	7,550.1	37.03	23.30
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Procedures Visits	856.8 121.8	419.32 422.62	29.94 4.29	0.60 0.09	-	(0.15) (0.03)	-	0.61 0.09	3.09 0.45	887.1 126.1	461.12 465.45	34.09 4.89
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,718.5	137.91	19.75	0.40	-	(0.03)		0.09	2.04	1,779.4	151.67	22.49
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	rioccadico	1,7 10.0	107.01	\$ 162.07	0.40		(0.11)		0.41	2.04	1,770.4	101.07	\$ 185.05
													,
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,343.6	\$ 206.85	\$ 23.16	\$ 0.46	\$ 0.31	\$ (0.12)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.47	\$ 0.74	1,390.6	\$ 215.91	\$ 25.02
Anesthesia	Procedures	382.7	126.99	4.05	80.0	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.13	396.0	130.93	4.32
Inpatient Visits	Visits	924.1	83.50	6.43	0.13	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.20	957.1	86.01	6.86
MH/SA	Visits	3,221.1	94.14	25.27	0.51	3.46	(0.14)	-	0.58	0.90	3,342.2	109.80	30.58
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits Visits	614.9 7.074.0	90.74 66.00	4.65 38.91	0.09 0.78	- 17.41	(0.33)	0.11	0.09 1.14	0.14 1.76	595.1 7.415.8	95.78 97.02	4.75 59.96
Maternity	Procedures	7,074.0	00.00	36.91	0.78	17.41	(0.04)	-	1.14	1.70	7,415.8	97.02	59.96
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5.742.4	22.76	10.89	0.22	3.36	(0.03)		0.29	0.45	5.995.5	30.38	15.18
Radiology	Procedures	3,583.4	56.26	16.80	0.34	-	0.04	_	0.35	0.53	3,739.1	57.96	18.06
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	392.7	173.25	5.67	0.11	_	(0.03)	_	0.12	0.18	406.6	178.56	6.05
Physical Exams	Visits	886.2	64.19	4.74	0.09	2.94	(0.04)	-	0.16	0.23	925.4	105.29	8.12
Therapy	Visits	2,207.1	57.85	10.64	0.21	0.01	(0.05)	-	0.21	0.34	2,283.8	59.69	11.36
Vision	Visits	680.2	66.33	3.76	0.08	0.27	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.12	705.5	72.97	4.29
Other Professional	Procedures	3,151.8	56.35	14.80	0.30	0.08	(0.08)	-	0.30	0.47	3,262.5	58.37	15.87
Subtotal Professional				\$ 169.77									\$ 210.42
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	38,331.1	\$ 50.17	\$ 160.26	\$ 3.21	\$ (9.47)	\$ (0.77)	\$ (0.54)	\$ 3.07	\$ 20.91	39,649.0	\$ 53.47	\$ 176.67
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	00,001.1	Ψ 00.11	\$ 160.26	<b>V</b> 0.2.	Ψ (σ)	Ψ (0.1.1)	ψ (0.0.)	Ψ 0.07	Ų 20.0 T	00,010.0	ψ 00.17	\$ 176.67
<u> </u>													
Ancillary			****			* * * * *	A (0 - · ·	* * * * * *		* • • •	005 -		
Transportation	Trips	201.8	\$ 86.21	\$ 1.45	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	208.8	\$ 87.94	\$ 1.53
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,019.3	91.94	7.81	0.16	-	(0.04)	-	0.16	0.16	1,055.9	93.76	8.25
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	78.4	206.71	1.35 \$ 10.61	0.03		(0.01)	<del>-</del>	0.01	0.05	80.1	214.20	1.43 <b>\$ 11.21</b>
Subtotal Afficiliary				φ 10.01									<b>⊅</b> 11.∠1
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	130.1	\$ 269.40	\$ 2.92	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.10	133.2	\$ 278.41	\$ 3.09
HCBS	Procedures	48.6	44.45	0.18	-	-	- ()	-	0.01	-	51.3	44.45	0.19
Case Management	Procedures	101.3	58.02	0.49	0.01	0.34			0.01	0.03	105.5	100.11	0.88
Subtotal LTSS			·	\$ 3.59		_		<del>_</del>	·	<del>_</del>		·	\$ 4.16
Total Madical Costs				£ 000 00									6 700 54
Total Medical Costs				\$ 636.62									\$ 733.54

Rate Cell: ME - M 19-24		Base	Blended Experier	nce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjust		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 118.837		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
lonetient Heenitel													
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive	ry Days	92.7	\$ 2.104.19	\$ 16.26	\$ 0.33	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.28)	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.17	\$ 1.65	94.0	\$ 2,319.97	\$ 18.17
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	92.1	\$ 2,104.19 -	\$ 10.20 -	\$ U.33	\$ U.UU -	φ (U.20) -	φ U.U4 -	φ U.17	\$ 1.00 -	94.0	φ 2,319.9 <i>1</i>	\$ 10.1 <i>1</i>
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	451.4	504.04	18.96	0.38	-	(0.32)	0.05	0.19	1.93	457.3	555.99	21.19
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days		-	10.30	0.50	-	(0.32)	-	0.13	1.55		-	21.13
Other Inpatient	Days	12.7	416.42	0.44	0.01	_	(0.01)	_	0.01	0.04	13.0	453.43	0.49
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 35.66			(4.4.7)	-					\$ 39.85
													,
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	527.7	\$ 521.63	\$ 22.94	\$ 0.46	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.57)	\$ 0.59	\$ 0.22	\$ 2.26	507.3	\$ 589.05	\$ 24.90
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	31.6	1,519.63	4.00	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.41	32.7	1,670.13	4.55
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	78.0	289.27	1.88	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.19	80.9	317.45	2.14
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,594.2	39.14	5.20	0.10	0.75	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.61	1,652.5	49.02	6.75
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	99.1	655.21	5.41	0.11	-	(0.03)	-	0.11	0.56	102.6	720.73	6.16
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	94.7	395.21	3.12	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.32	98.1	434.36	3.55
Other Outpatient	Procedures	213.2	180.13	3.20	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.33	220.5	198.08	3.64
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 45.75									\$ 51.69
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	181.8	\$ 184.12	\$ 2.79	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.08	189.0	\$ 189.83	\$ 2.99
Anesthesia	Procedures	48.8	162.24	0.66	0.01	ψ 0.0 ·	ψ (ö.ö.)	-	0.01	0.02	50.3	167.01	0.70
Inpatient Visits	Visits	259.8	108.55	2.35	0.05	_	(0.01)	_	0.04	0.08	268.6	112.13	2.51
MH/SA	Visits	1.698.1	100.06	14.16	0.28	1.12	(0.08)	_	0.31	0.48	1.759.3	110.98	16.27
Emergency Room	Visits	501.6	77.52	3.24	0.06	-	(0.22)	0.06	0.07	0.09	487.6	81.21	3.30
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1.636.7	64.74	8.83	0.18	4.09	0.16	-	0.27	0.41	1,749.8	95.60	13.94
Maternity	Procedures		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,464.7	29.25	3.57	0.07	1.58	(0.01)	-	0.11	0.16	1,534.5	42.85	5.48
Radiology	Procedures	714.8	34.08	2.03	0.04	-	0.01	-	0.04	0.06	746.5	35.04	2.18
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	102.3	459.60	3.92	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.12	106.0	473.19	4.18
Physical Exams	Visits	266.3	60.82	1.35	0.03	0.94	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.07	280.2	104.09	2.43
Therapy	Visits	285.2	58.92	1.40	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.04	295.3	60.54	1.49
Vision	Visits	258.6	75.17	1.62	0.03	0.08	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.06	266.6	81.47	1.81
Other Professional	Procedures	586.1	55.69	2.72	0.05	0.02	(0.02)	<u> </u>	0.06	0.08	605.5	57.68	2.91
Subtotal Professional				\$ 48.64									\$ 60.19
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,282.6	\$ 92.36	\$ 32.96	\$ 0.66	\$ (0.83)	\$ (0.17)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.65	\$ 4.47	4,430.7	\$ 102.19	\$ 37.73
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Conplo	4,202.0	Ψ 02.00	\$ 32.96	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.00)	Ψ (0.17)	ψ (0.01)	Ψ 0.00	ψ 4.41	4,400.7	ψ 102.10	\$ 37.73
l													
Ancillary						***							
Transportation	Trips	113.1	\$ 75.31	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	117.9	\$ 76.32	\$ 0.75
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	144.3	140.50	1.69	0.03	-	-	-	0.03	0.03	149.5	142.90	1.78
Hospice	Days	8.7	164.67	0.12						0.01	8.7	178.40	0.13
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 2.52									\$ 2.66
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	11.1	\$ 237.20	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	11.6	\$ 237.20	\$ 0.23
HCBS	Procedures	28.9	78.85	0.19	-		-		0.01	-	30.4	78.85	0.20
Case Management	Procedures	50.9	30.65	0.13	-	0.03	-	-	0.01	-	54.8	37.22	0.17
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.54		_							\$ 0.60
L													A
Total Medical Costs				\$ 166.07									\$ 192.72

Rate Cell: ME - M 25-29		Base	Blended Experien	ıce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	
Marchan Marthau 00 704		I IAII i maatin m	Continue		I IA:II:Ai	Cont	l láili-sáis s	Cont	I IA:II:Ai	Cont	Hallimation	Cook was	
Member Months: 90,701 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
						*				7	•		
Inpatient Hospital	_												
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		148.6	\$ 2,464.20	\$ 30.51	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.58)	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.31	\$ 3.09	150.2	\$ 2,721.41	\$ 34.07
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1 045 0	470.50	40.67	-	-	(0.04)	- 0.04	- 0.50	-	4.050.4	-	- 
Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	1,245.6	478.50	49.67	0.99	-	(0.94)	0.21	0.50	5.04	1,259.4	528.52	55.47
Other Inpatient	Days	33.9	556.02	1.57	0.03		(0.03)	0.01	0.01	0.16	34.1	615.84	1.75
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	00.0	000.02	\$ 81.75	0.00		(0.00)	0.01	0.01	0.10	04.1	010.04	\$ 91.29
				******									* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	633.4	\$ 537.25	\$ 28.36	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.70)	\$ 0.70	\$ 0.27	\$ 2.82	614.2	\$ 606.02	\$ 31.02
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	45.5	1,565.12	5.93	0.12	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.61	47.1	1,720.62	6.75
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	116.9	327.45	3.19	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.33	120.9	360.20	3.63
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,138.6	43.54	7.76	0.16	0.74	(0.05)	-	0.18	0.88	2,218.5	52.31	9.67
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	149.9	1,167.54	14.58	0.29	-	(0.07)	-	0.29	1.51	155.1	1,284.37	16.60
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	245.2	369.45	7.55	0.15	-	(0.04)	-	0.16	0.78	254.0	406.31	8.60
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	280.1	203.96	4.76 \$ 72.13	0.10		(0.03)		0.10	0.49	290.1	224.23	5.42 <b>\$ 81.69</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 72.13									\$ 61.69
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	253.9	\$ 206.05	\$ 4.36	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.03	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.14	262.7	\$ 213.82	\$ 4.68
Anesthesia	Procedures	74.1	165.15	1.02	0.02	-	`- '	-	0.02	0.03	77.0	169.83	1.09
Inpatient Visits	Visits	471.2	103.90	4.08	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.13	487.4	107.10	4.35
MH/SA	Visits	5,454.9	87.18	39.63	0.79	2.22	(0.21)	-	0.85	1.31	5,651.7	94.68	44.59
Emergency Room	Visits	676.8	84.22	4.75	0.10	-	(0.29)	0.09	0.10	0.14	664.0	88.37	4.89
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,361.5	63.93	12.58	0.25	5.90	0.16	-	0.38	0.59	2,509.8	94.96	19.86
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	- (0.04)	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,694.2	40.58 34.62	9.11 2.82	0.18 0.06	1.58	(0.01)	-	0.21	0.34 0.09	2,806.6	48.78	11.41
Radiology	Procedures	977.4	34.62 278.17	3.76	0.08	-	(0.00)	-	0.06		1,019.0	35.68 286.75	3.03
Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams	Procedures Visits	162.2 273.0	55.83	3.76 1.27	0.08	1.05	(0.02) (0.01)	-	0.07 0.05	0.12 0.07	167.8 288.0	102.49	4.01 2.46
Therapy	Visits	460.8	61.20	2.35	0.05	1.05	(0.01)		0.05	0.07	478.4	62.95	2.51
Vision	Visits	190.1	69.43	1.10	0.02	0.06	(0.01)	_	0.03	0.03	197.0	74.91	1.23
Other Professional	Procedures	652.7	49.45	2.69	0.05	0.02	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.09	674.6	51.41	2.89
Subtotal Professional				\$ 89.52			(515.)						\$ 107.00
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	7,078.2	\$ 110.88	\$ 65.40	\$ 1.31	\$ (1.50)	\$ (0.32)	\$ (0.03)	\$ 1.30	\$ 8.88	7,326.0	\$ 122.92	\$ 75.04
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 65.40									\$ 75.04
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	205.7	\$ 81.66	\$ 1.40	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	213.1	\$ 83.35	\$ 1.48
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	219.4	115.39	2.11	0.04	ψ 0.00 -	(0.01)	ψ 0.00 -	0.04	0.05	226.7	118.03	2.23
Hospice	Days	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.51									\$ 3.71
LTSS	_	40 =	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	* • • •		***	* (a = ::			***	45.	* and ==	
Nursing Home	Days	12.7	\$ 284.57	\$ 0.30	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	13.1	\$ 293.75	\$ 0.32
HCBS Case Management	Procedures	2.3 114.7	51.34 53.35	0.01 0.51	0.01	0.04	-	-	0.01	0.02	2.3 119.2	51.34 59.40	0.01 0.59
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	114.7	53.35	\$ 0.51	0.01	0.04			0.01	0.02	119.2	59.40	\$ <b>0.</b> 59
Subtotal E133				<b>⊅ U.0</b> ∠									<b>Ф 0.92</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 313.13									\$ 359.65
				Ţ U .UU									Ţ 000.00

Rate Cell: ME - M 30-39		Base I	Blended Experien	ıce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 125.904		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
l													
Inpatient Hospital	D	334.9	\$ 2,123.56	\$ 59.26	\$ 1.19	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.12)	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.60	\$ 6.00	338.7	\$ 2,342.90	\$ 66.12
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive Inpatient Well Newborn	ery Days Days	334.9	\$ 2,123.50	\$ 59.26	\$ 1.19	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.12)	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.60	\$ 6.00	330.7	\$ 2,342.90	\$ 00.12
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,660.7	446.05	61.73	1.23	-	(1.16)	0.20	0.62	6.26	1,679.3	492.21	68.88
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,000.7	440.03	01.73	1.23	-	(1.10)	0.20	0.02	0.20	1,079.5	492.21	-
Other Inpatient	Days	29.2	473.30	1.15	0.02	-	(0.02)	0.01	0.01	0.11	29.4	522.26	1.28
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	zajo	20.2	110.00	\$ 122.14	0.02		(0.02)	0.01	0.01	0.11		022.20	\$ 136.28
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	779.5	\$ 573.92	\$ 37.28	\$ 0.75	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.96)	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.37	\$ 3.73	761.9	\$ 646.22	\$ 41.03
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	68.9	1,607.31	9.23	0.18	-	(0.04)	-	0.19	0.95	71.4	1,767.03	10.51
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	152.8	274.93	3.50	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.37	158.0	303.03	3.99
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,661.4	44.55	9.88	0.20	0.85	(0.05)	-	0.22	1.10	2,761.1	53.02	12.20
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	161.1	1,184.45	15.90	0.32	-	(0.08)	-	0.32	1.65	166.8	1,303.18	18.11
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	343.1	335.77	9.60	0.19	-	(0.05)	-	0.20	0.99	355.2	369.22	10.93
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	469.0	203.14	7.94 <b>\$ 93.33</b>	0.16		(0.04)		0.16	0.82	485.6	223.41	9.04 <b>\$ 105.81</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				<b>\$ 93.33</b>									\$ 105.01
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	377.1	\$ 208.44	\$ 6.55	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.04	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.21	390.3	\$ 216.12	\$ 7.03
Anesthesia	Procedures	111.2	151.10	1.40	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.04	115.2	155.27	1.49
Inpatient Visits	Visits	797.4	92.10	6.12	0.12	_	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.19	826.1	94.86	6.53
MH/SA	Visits	9,483.8	75.27	59.49	1.19	2.75	(0.32)	-	1.27	1.94	9,825.0	81.00	66.32
Emergency Room	Visits	855.1	86.45	6.16	0.12	-	(0.32)	0.10	0.13	0.18	845.4	90.42	6.37
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,211.1	63.79	17.07	0.34	7.90	0.15	-	0.51	0.78	3,399.2	94.43	26.75
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,739.0	43.39	13.52	0.27	1.82	(0.03)	-	0.31	0.48	3,891.1	50.48	16.37
Radiology	Procedures	1,306.0	37.76	4.11	0.08	-	0.01	-	0.09	0.13	1,363.2	38.91	4.42
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	306.1	291.26	7.43	0.15	-	(0.04)	-	0.15	0.24	316.8	300.35	7.93
Physical Exams	Visits	288.3	55.78	1.34	0.03	1.13	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.08	301.2	103.99	2.61
Therapy	Visits	561.7	57.47	2.69	0.05	0.01	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.08	580.5	59.33	2.87
Vision	Visits	185.9	70.99	1.10	0.02	80.0	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	192.7	77.84	1.25
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	1,018.4	58.68	4.98 \$ 131.96	0.10	0.02	(0.02)		0.10	0.15	1,055.2	60.62	5.33 <b>\$ 155.27</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 131.96									\$ 155.27
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	13,419.3	\$ 97.63	\$ 109.18	\$ 2.18	\$ (2.83)	\$ (0.54)	\$ (0.12)	\$ 2.17	\$ 14.77	13,887.6	\$ 107.85	\$ 124.81
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 109.18				, (- /		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			\$ 124.81
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .		<b>*</b> • • • • •	* * * * *			A (0 - · ·	* • • •				****	
Transportation	Trips	297.8	\$ 82.99	\$ 2.06	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.05	308.0	\$ 84.94	\$ 2.18
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	384.5	113.28	3.63	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.07	398.3	115.39	3.83
Hospice Subtotal Ancillary	Days	20.6	192.00	0.33 \$ 6.02	0.01		(0.01)		0.01	0.01	21.3	197.65	0.35 <b>\$ 6.36</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				<b>\$ 6.02</b>									a 0.3b
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	43.4	\$ 268.27	\$ 0.97	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.03	44.3	\$ 276.40	\$ 1.02
HCBS	Procedures	2.9	41.22	0.01		-	÷ (5.01)	ψ 0.50 -	ψ 3.0 i	-	2.9	41.22	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	152.3	55.16	0.70	0.01	0.14	-	-	0.01	0.03	156.6	68.18	0.89
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.68									\$ 1.92
Total Medical Costs				\$ 464.31									\$ 530.45

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	ed Care	Tre	end			
ME - M 40-49		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust		Adjust		Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	•
Member Months: 81.498		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
		•						-		-			
Inpatient Hospital	B	400.0	A 0 405 50	0.00.07	0.4.70	<b>#</b> 0.00	0 (4 07)	0.04	<b>*</b> • • • •	0.0.04	101.0	0.0.404.00	0.00.50
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive Inpatient Well Newborn	ery Days Days	486.8	\$ 2,195.59	\$ 89.07	\$ 1.78	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.87)	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.90	\$ 9.04	491.2	\$ 2,431.32	\$ 99.53
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,790.3	515.66	76.93	1.54	-	(1.62)	0.53	0.77	7.81	1,806.3	571.06	85.96
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,7 90.5	313.00	70.93	1.54	-	(1.02)	0.55	0.77	7.01	1,000.3	37 1.00	05.90
Other Inpatient	Days	90.5	506.55	3.82	0.08	_	(80.0)	0.02	0.04	0.39	91.4	560.35	4.27
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,			\$ 169.82			(		-				\$ 189.76
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	818.3	\$ 631.34	\$ 43.05	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.26)	\$ 0.97	\$ 0.42	\$ 4.30	799.6	\$ 710.43	\$ 47.34
Outpatient Surgery	Visits Procedures	134.1 262.9	1,521.62 306.72	17.01 6.72	0.34 0.13	-	(0.09)	-	0.35 0.14	1.76	138.9	1,673.70	19.37 7.65
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4.166.6	306.72	12.73	0.13	0.86	(0.03) (0.07)	-	0.14	0.69 1.40	272.3 4.317.2	337.12 42.94	15.45
Outpatient Patriology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	312.7	410.30	10.69	0.23	0.00	(0.07)		0.22	1.40	323.8	451.07	12.17
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	337.9	317.10	8.93	0.18	-	(0.05)	-	0.19	0.92	350.0	348.64	10.17
Other Outpatient	Procedures	942.0	254.15	19.95	0.40	_	(0.10)	_	0.40	2.07	975.0	279.62	22.72
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 119.08			(3113)						\$ 134.87
L													
Professional	D	005.0	0.044.00	0.40.00	0.004	0.007	A (0.00)	<b>#</b> 0.00	0.004	0.000	700.0	0.040.04	0.40.00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	685.2	\$ 211.22	\$ 12.06	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.07	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.38	709.0	\$ 218.84	\$ 12.93
Anesthesia Inpatient Visits	Procedures Visits	195.2 1.168.0	151.27 91.95	2.46 8.95	0.05 0.18	-	(0.01) (0.05)	-	0.05 0.19	0.07 0.28	202.3 1.209.7	155.42 94.73	2.62
MH/SA	Visits	8.831.8	91.95 82.09	60.42	1.21	3.58	(0.05)	-	1.31	1.99	9.151.9	94.73 89.40	9.55 68.18
Emergency Room	Visits	947.0	91.61	7.23	0.14	3.30	(0.38)	0.14	0.14	0.22	933.9	96.24	7.49
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,439.7	65.14	24.10	0.48	11.05	0.11	-	0.72	1.10	4,681.0	96.29	37.56
Maternity	Procedures	-,400.1	-	24.10	-	-	-	_		-	-,001.0	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4.690.9	37.58	14.69	0.29	1.82	(0.03)	_	0.34	0.52	4,882.5	43.33	17.63
Radiology	Procedures	1,808.4	41.54	6.26	0.13	-	0.01	-	0.13	0.20	1,886.4	42.81	6.73
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	376.8	138.23	4.34	0.09	-	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.14	389.8	142.54	4.63
Physical Exams	Visits	402.3	59.96	2.01	0.04	1.55	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.11	422.3	107.13	3.77
Therapy	Visits	843.4	56.92	4.00	0.08	0.02	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.12	872.9	58.84	4.28
Vision	Visits	315.9	68.77	1.81	0.04	0.12	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.06	328.1	75.35	2.06
Other Professional	Procedures	1,683.1	54.18	7.60	0.15	0.02	(0.04)	-	0.16	0.24	1,742.9	55.97	8.13
Subtotal Professional				\$ 155.93									\$ 185.56
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22,934.0	\$ 79.19	\$ 151.35	\$ 3.03	\$ (5.30)	\$ (0.74)	\$ (0.32)	\$ 2.98	\$ 20.26	23,732.6	\$ 86.59	\$ 171.26
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 151.35		· · · · ·		· · · · ·					\$ 171.26
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	352.0	\$ 84.88	\$ 2.49	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.05	364.8	\$ 86.52	\$ 2.63
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	754.3	97.04	\$ 2.49 6.10	0.12	\$ 0.00	(0.03)	\$ 0.00	0.13	0.12	781.5	98.88	6.44
Hospice	Days	15.5	263.65	0.10	0.01	-	(0.03)	-	-	0.01	15.9	271.18	0.36
Subtotal Ancillary	Dayo	10.0	200.00	\$ 8.93	0.01		-		-	0.01	10.0	27 1.10	\$ 9.43
1													
LTSS	_										_		
Nursing Home	Days	73.9	\$ 284.16	\$ 1.75	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.06	75.6	\$ 293.68	\$ 1.85
HCBS	Procedures	9.1	65.91	0.05	-	- 0.47	- (0.04)	-	-	-	9.1	65.91	0.05
Case Management	Procedures	164.7	45.17	0.62 <b>\$ 2.42</b>	0.01	0.17	(0.01)		0.02	0.02	170.0	58.58	0.83
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.42									\$ 2.73
Total Medical Costs				\$ 607.53									\$ 693.61
				Ŧ <b>-</b>									+

Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64		Base I	Blended Experien	ıce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 139.263		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive	ery Days	716.9	\$ 2.180.56	\$ 130.27	\$ 2.61	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.02)	\$ 0.40	\$ 1.31	\$ 13.24	727.4	\$ 2,405.59	\$ 145.81
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	7 10.9	φ 2,100.50 -	\$ 13U.21	\$ 2.01 -	\$ U.UU -	\$ (2.02)	\$ 0.40 -	φ 1.31 -	<b>Ф 13.24</b>	121.4	\$ 2,405.59 -	\$ 145.61 -
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,042.0	556.57	48.33	0.97	_	(0.75)	0.15	0.48	4.92	1,057.1	614.13	54.10
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,042.0	-	-0.55	-	-	(0.73)	0.13	0.40		1,007.1	-	34.10
Other Inpatient	Days	180.0	359.41	5.39	0.11	_	(0.09)	0.02	0.06	0.54	182.6	396.20	6.03
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 183.99			(3.33)						\$ 205.94
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	603.7	\$ 656.50	\$ 33.03	\$ 0.66	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.67)	\$ 0.79	\$ 0.33	\$ 3.31	591.3	\$ 739.70	\$ 36.45
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	276.3	1,382.15	31.82	0.64	-	(0.17)	-	0.65	3.29	286.0	1,520.19	36.23
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	428.1	386.82	13.80	0.28	-	(0.07)	-	0.28	1.42	443.3	425.26	15.71
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,032.1	28.71	14.43	0.29	1.17	(0.08)	-	0.32	1.61	6,253.6	34.04	17.74
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	742.0	467.36	28.90	0.58	-	(0.15)	-	0.59	2.99	768.2	514.06	32.91
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	175.6	388.89	5.69	0.11	-	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.59	181.7	427.85	6.48
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	1,563.3	189.30	24.66 \$ 152.33	0.49	-	(0.12)		0.50	2.55	1,618.4	208.20	28.08 \$ 173.60
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 152.55									\$ 173.60
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,238.8	\$ 193.93	\$ 20.02	\$ 0.40	\$ 0.11	\$ (0.11)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.41	\$ 0.63	1,282.1	\$ 200.86	\$ 21.46
Anesthesia	Procedures	315.4	137.36	3.61	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.11	326.7	141.40	3.85
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.336.9	87.06	9.70	0.19	0.01	(0.04)	-	0.19	0.31	1.383.8	89.84	10.36
MH/SA	Visits	4,009.7	94.18	31.47	0.63	2.44	(0.17)	-	0.69	1.06	4,156.3	104.29	36.12
Emergency Room	Visits	776.0	92.32	5.97	0.12	-	(0.30)	0.09	0.12	0.18	768.2	96.54	6.18
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,356.0	65.76	29.35	0.59	12.46	(0.02)	-	0.86	1.30	5,617.0	95.15	44.54
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,027.8	27.57	11.55	0.23	2.49	(0.02)	-	0.29	0.43	5,245.4	34.25	14.97
Radiology	Procedures	2,346.7	67.29	13.16	0.26	-	0.04	-	0.27	0.41	2,448.4	69.30	14.14
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	488.7	213.62	8.70	0.17	-	(0.04)	-	0.18	0.27	506.1	220.02	9.28
Physical Exams	Visits	541.0	59.89	2.70	0.05	1.80	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.14	565.1	101.09	4.76
Therapy	Visits	1,225.2	59.35	6.06	0.12	0.01	(0.03)	-	0.12	0.19	1,267.6	61.25	6.47
Vision	Visits	471.4	67.46	2.65	0.05	0.21	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.09	487.4	74.84	3.04
Other Professional	Procedures	2,758.7	53.07	12.20	0.24	0.05	(0.06)	-	0.25	0.38	2,855.9	54.88	13.06 <b>\$ 188.23</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 157.14									\$ 188.23
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,395.4	\$ 65.65	\$ 171.75	\$ 3.44	\$ (8.13)	\$ (0.84)	\$ (0.43)	\$ 3.33	\$ 22.70	32,479.4	\$ 70.87	\$ 191.82
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	1	- ,		\$ 171.75		- ()	+ ()	r ()	+ 2.30	<u>,</u>		,	\$ 191.82
A maillam.													
Ancillary	Trino	328.4	\$ 81.86	\$ 2.24	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.05	340.1	\$ 83.62	¢ 2 27
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	Trips	328.4 1,048.3	\$ 81.86 94.90	\$ 2.24 8.29	\$ 0.04 0.17		\$ (0.01) (0.05)		\$ 0.05 0.17	\$ 0.05 0.18	340.1 1,084.9	\$ 83.62 96.89	\$ 2.37 8.76
Hospice	Procedures Days	73.4	94.90 222.29	8.29 1.36	0.17	-	(0.05)	-	0.17	0.18	1,084.9 75.0	230.29	1.44
Subtotal Ancillary	⊔ays	13.4	222.29	\$ 11.89	0.03	<del></del>	(0.01)	<u> </u>	0.01	0.00	13.0	230.29	\$ 12.57
- Indian y				Ψ 11.03									Ψ .2.57
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	238.5	\$ 263.70	\$ 5.24	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.17	244.4	\$ 272.04	\$ 5.54
HCBS	Procedures	28.2	42.59	0.10			- '		· -	0.01	28.2	46.85	0.11
Case Management	Procedures	155.0	40.26	0.52	0.01	0.35	(0.01)		0.02	0.02	161.0	67.84	0.91
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.86									\$ 6.56
L													
Total Medical Costs				\$ 682.96									\$ 778.72

Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre				
RHP - ID		Base	Blended Experier	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experience	
Member Months: 11.391		Utilization	0 1		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	0	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adiustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Cervice	Onit Type	per 1,000	Gervice	1 1911 191	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	per 1,000	Dervice	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive	ery Days	1,001.5	\$ 1,987.43	\$ 165.86	\$ 2.49	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.57)	\$ 0.33	\$ 1.66	\$ 16.76	1,011.0	\$ 2,190.28	\$ 184.53
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days		-	-	-		- '		· -			-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,069.2	964.33	85.92	1.29	-	(1.33)	0.17	0.86	8.68	1,079.4	1,062.72	95.59
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	11.7	1,138.62	1.11	0.02	-	(0.02)	-	0.01	0.11	11.8	1,250.44	1.23
Other Inpatient	Days	170.1	361.23	5.12	0.08	-	(0.08)	0.01	0.05	0.52	171.7	398.26	5.70
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 258.01									\$ 287.05
Outpatient Hospital		705.0		* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *			A (4 70)			40.70	7400		
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits Visits	735.3 164.5	\$ 610.01 1,486.04	\$ 37.38 20.37	\$ 0.56 0.31	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.78)	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.37	\$ 3.72 2.07	718.6 167.8	\$ 683.99 1,634.07	\$ 40.96 22.85
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	329.2	1,486.04	6.07	0.31	-	(0.11) (0.03)	-	0.21 0.06	0.62	335.7	243.42	6.81
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,960.8	30.48	15.14	0.09	0.73	(0.03)		0.06	1.61	6,082.9	35.10	17.79
Outpatient Parmacy	Procedures	475.5	155.46	6.16	0.09	0.73	(0.03)		0.06	0.63	484.8	171.05	6.91
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	75.8	334.07	2.11	0.03	-	(0.01)	_	0.02	0.22	77.2	368.26	2.37
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,575.2	212.25	27.86	0.42	_	(0.14)	_	0.28	2.84	1,606.8	233.46	31.26
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 1000041100	1,070.2	212.20	\$ 115.09			(0.11)		0.20	2.01	1,000.0	200.10	\$ 128.95
				*									*
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,251.7	\$ 127.03	\$ 13.25	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.04	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.14	1,277.2	\$ 128.72	\$ 13.70
Anesthesia	Procedures	306.9	192.39	4.92	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.05	313.1	194.31	5.07
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,384.6	90.53	17.99	0.27	0.01	(0.09)	-	0.18	0.18	2,432.3	91.47	18.54
MH/SA	Visits	4,663.9	126.00	48.97	0.73	1.76	(0.26)	-	0.51	0.52	4,757.2	131.75	52.23
Emergency Room	Visits	922.1	94.74	7.28	0.11	-	(0.35)	0.11	0.07	0.07	900.6	97.14	7.29
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,006.9	66.46	33.27	0.50	7.66		-	0.41	0.42	6,171.2	82.17	42.26
Maternity	Procedures	11.9	363.44	0.36	0.01	-	(0.01)	-	0.01	-	12.2	363.44	0.37
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,386.8	15.91	7.14	0.11	1.58	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.09	5,530.2	19.53	9.00
Radiology	Procedures	2,029.5	35.59	6.02	0.09	-	0.02	-	0.06	0.06	2,086.8	35.94	6.25
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	542.3	232.36	10.50 4.92	0.16	- 0.44	(0.06)	-	0.11	0.11	553.1 937.9	234.75	10.82 7.52
Physical Exams Therapy	Visits Visits	917.4 1,315.5	64.35 71.70	4.92 7.86	0.07 0.12	2.41	(0.03) (0.04)		0.07 0.08	0.08 0.08	1,342.3	96.21 72.41	8.10
Vision	Visits	520.1	64.14	2.78	0.12	0.10	(0.04)		0.03	0.03	531.3	67.07	2.97
Other Professional	Procedures	11,251.1	110.59	103.69	1.56	0.14	(0.53)	_	1.05	1.06	11,476.8	111.85	106.97
Subtotal Professional	Tiocedures	11,201.1	110.55	\$ 268.95	1.50	0.14	(0.55)		1.03	1.00	11,470.0	111.00	\$ 291.09
				¥ 200.00									¥ 2000
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	58,898.4	\$ 63.88	\$ 313.53	\$ 4.70	\$ (16.45)	\$ (1.51)	\$ (1.32)	\$ 9.03	\$ 41.33	61,194.0	\$ 68.50	\$ 349.31
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 313.53		, ,	, ,	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		_			\$ 349.31
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	553.5	\$ 89.54	\$ 4.13	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.13	564.2	\$ 92.30	\$ 4.34
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	7,159.6	128.94	76.93	1.15	-	(0.39)	-	0.78	2.37	7,302.9	132.83	80.84
Hospice	Days	1,844.9	150.25	23.10	0.35		(0.12)		0.23	0.73	1,881.6	154.91	24.29
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 104.16									\$ 109.47
1.700													
LTSS	Dove	241.3	\$ 278.47	\$ 5.60	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.18	246.1	\$ 287.25	\$ 5.89
Nursing Home HCBS	Days Procedures	241.3 541.8	\$ 278.47 124.26	\$ 5.60 5.61	\$ 0.08 0.08	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02) (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05 0.11	\$ 0.18 0.17	246.1 558.2	\$ 287.25 127.91	\$ 5.89 5.95
Case Management	Procedures	48.0	80.01	0.32	0.08	0.36	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.17	49.5	172.13	0.71
Subtotal LTSS	i locedules	+0.0	00.01	\$ 11.53		0.30			0.01	0.02		112.13	\$ 12.55
Cubicial E100				ψ 11.03									ψ 12.33
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,071.27									\$ 1,178.42
				, .,									, .,

Rate Cell:		D	Diameted Francisco		Program		Manage		Tre			in atout Franchis	
RHP - SPMI		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experience	9
Member Months: 32,820		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
In mations I I as wite I													
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	2,170.4	\$ 1.387.71	\$ 250.99	\$ 3.76	\$ 0.00	\$ (5.32)	\$ 0.24	\$ 2.50	\$ 25.19	2.178.5	\$ 1.527.78	\$ 277.36
Inpatient Wedical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days Days	2,170.4	\$ 1,387.71	\$ 250.99	\$ 3.76	\$ 0.00	\$ (5.32)	\$ 0.24	\$ 2.50	\$ 25.19	2,178.5	\$ 1,527.78	\$ 211.30
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA		4,586.2	835.67	319.38	4.79	-	(6.78)	- 0.22	3.17	32.06	4,603.2	920.08	352.94
	Days	4,586.2 25.4		2.93	0.04	-	(0.78)	0.32	0.03		4,603.2 25.5	1,525.03	352.94
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	600.0	1,383.82 312.98	2.93 15.65	0.04	-	(0.06)	0.02	0.03	0.30 1.57	602.0	344.68	17.29
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	600.0	312.98	\$ 588.95	0.23	-	(0.33)	0.02	0.15	1.37	602.0	344.08	\$ 650.83
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				\$ 566.95									\$ 650.63
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,309.5	\$ 618.37	\$ 119.01	\$ 1.79	\$ 0.00	\$ (6.33)	\$ 2.88	\$ 1.18	\$ 11.84	2,244.3	\$ 697.08	\$ 130.37
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	246.4	1.547.23	31.77	0.48	-	(0.16)	-	0.32	3.23	251.4	1,701.43	35.64
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	804.7	296.31	19.87	0.30	-	(0.10)	-	0.20	2.02	820.9	325.83	22.29
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,132.0	38.61	29.38	0.44	1.75	(0.16)	_	0.31	3.17	9,315.4	44.94	34.89
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	946.1	796.75	62.82	0.94	-	(0.32)	_	0.64	6.40	965.1	876.32	70.48
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	574.4	417.17	19.97	0.30	_	(0.10)	_	0.20	2.03	586.0	458.74	22.40
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2.461.4	277.01	56.82	0.85	_	(0.29)	_	0.58	5.79	2,510.8	304.69	63.75
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1.00044.00	2,101.1	2	\$ 339.64	- 0.00	_	(0.20)		0.00	0.10	2,010.0	001.00	\$ 379.82
· ·													•
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,430.7	\$ 178.98	\$ 21.34	\$ 0.32	\$ 0.32	\$ (0.11)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.22	1,459.6	\$ 183.42	\$ 22.31
Anesthesia	Procedures	478.4	178.11	7.10	0.11	-	(0.04)	-	0.07	0.07	487.8	179.83	7.31
Inpatient Visits	Visits	4,688.9	95.69	37.39	0.56	-	(0.19)	-	0.38	0.38	4,783.0	96.64	38.52
MH/SA	Visits	29,541.9	230.51	567.47	8.51	5.21	(2.91)	-	5.79	5.84	30,134.9	234.91	589.91
Emergency Room	Visits	2,905.8	100.97	24.45	0.37	-	(1.30)	0.53	0.24	0.24	2,823.8	104.24	24.53
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	10,994.6	67.43	61.78	0.93	27.19	0.42	-	0.90	0.91	11,395.1	97.02	92.13
Maternity	Procedures	35.4	328.92	0.97	0.01	0.21	(0.01)	-	0.01	0.02	35.8	406.12	1.21
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,632.7	36.94	29.65	0.44	3.79	(0.05)	-	0.34	0.34	9,869.9	41.96	34.51
Radiology	Procedures	4,471.6	39.99	14.90	0.22	-	0.05	-	0.15	0.15	4,597.6	40.38	15.47
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	684.5	137.79	7.86	0.12	-	(0.04)	-	0.08	0.08	698.4	139.17	8.10
Physical Exams	Visits	682.9	53.77	3.06	0.05	3.16	(0.03)	-	0.06	0.07	700.7	109.09	6.37
Therapy	Visits	1,492.4	68.43	8.51	0.13	-	(0.04)	-	0.08	0.09	1,522.2	69.14	8.77
Vision	Visits	532.5	67.61	3.00	0.05	0.11	(0.02)	-	0.04	0.03	544.9	70.69	3.21
Other Professional	Procedures	11,579.9	67.12	64.77	0.97	0.11	(0.33)	-	0.66	0.66	11,812.3	67.90	66.84
Subtotal Professional				\$ 852.25			, ,			,			\$ 919.19
L													
Retail Pharmacy	Carinta	70.057.0	¢ 02.42	¢ 554.00	<b>6004</b>	£ (40.07)	¢ (0.74)	¢ (0.44)	¢ 40 05	¢ 74 04	00 707 7	¢ 04 07	¢ coo o 4
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	79,657.3	\$ 83.49	\$ 554.23 <b>\$ 554.23</b>	\$ 8.31	\$ (19.97)	\$ (2.71)	\$ (2.11)	\$ 16.25	\$ 74.34	82,797.7	\$ 91.07	\$ 628.34 <b>\$ 628.34</b>
Subtotal Retail Filannacy				\$ 554.25									\$ 620.34
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	1,677.6	\$ 75.75	\$ 10.59	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.33	1,710.9	\$ 78.06	\$ 11.13
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,132.8	109.88	19.53	0.29	-	(0.10)	-	0.20	0.60	2,175.4	113.19	20.52
Hospice	Days	269.3	160.40	3.60	0.05	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.11	274.6	165.21	3.78
Subtotal Ancillary		200.0		\$ 33.72	- 0.00		(0.01)		3.00	J.11	2. 1.0		\$ 35.43
_				•									
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	574.4	\$ 264.25	\$ 12.65	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.40	585.8	\$ 272.45	\$ 13.30
HCBS	Procedures	308.9	40.40	1.04	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.03	317.8	41.53	1.10
Case Management	Procedures	591.7	103.23	5.09	0.08	0.36	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.17	611.4	113.64	5.79
Subtotal LTSS		·		\$ 18.78		_		_	·		·	·	\$ 20.19
Total Madical Coata				¢ 2 207 E7									6 2 622 00
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,387.57									\$ 2,633.80

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	d Care	Tre	end			
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		Base	Blended Experier	nce	Adjust	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experience	•
Marrie and Marrie and Conference		11020	0 1		11612	01	11672	0 1	11000	01	Here	0	
Member Months: 45,204 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Category of Service	Onit Type	per 1,000	Gervice	1 1911 191	Aujustinent	Aujustilielit	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	per 1,000	Oel vice	1 1411 141
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive	ery Days	862.8	\$ 1,960.25	\$ 140.95	\$ 2.11	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.16)	\$ 0.19	\$ 1.42	\$ 14.23	871.2	\$ 2,158.86	\$ 156.74
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	`- '	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	931.3	653.51	50.72	0.76	-	(0.78)	0.07	0.51	5.12	940.3	719.75	56.40
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	80.4	1,280.92	8.58	0.13	-	(0.13)	0.01	0.08	0.87	81.1	1,411.09	9.54
Other Inpatient	Days	62.5	397.52	2.07	0.03	-	(0.03)	-	0.02	0.21	63.1	437.47	2.30
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 202.32									\$ 224.98
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,451.4	\$ 610.51	\$ 73.84	\$ 1.11	\$ 0.00	\$ (5.08)	\$ 1.90	\$ 0.72	\$ 7.24	1,387.5	\$ 689.56	\$ 79.73
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	162.2	1,906.86	25.78	0.39	ψ 0.00 -	(0.13)	Ψ 1.30	0.26	2.62	165.5	2,096.82	28.92
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	571.6	318.70	15.18	0.23	_	(0.08)	_	0.15	1.55	582.9	350.61	17.03
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7.819.3	39.69	25.86	0.39	1.41	(0.14)	_	0.28	2.78	7.979.5	45.99	30.58
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	898.0	430.42	32.21	0.48	-	(0.16)	-	0.32	3.29	915.9	473.52	36.14
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	282.2	398.04	9.36	0.14	-	(0.05)	-	0.10	0.95	287.9	437.64	10.50
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,065.0	222.86	38.35	0.58	-	(0.20)	=	0.39	3.91	2,106.5	245.13	43.03
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 220.58									\$ 245.93
Duefeesianal													
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	738.1	\$ 211.36	\$ 13.00	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.34	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.13	752.8	\$ 218.85	\$ 13.73
Anesthesia	Procedures	266.5	183.26	4.07	0.06	φ 0.34	(0.02)	φ 0.00 -	0.04	0.04	271.7	185.02	4.19
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.592.9	87.24	11.58	0.00	-	(0.02)	-	0.04	0.12	1.624.5	88.12	11.93
MH/SA	Visits	8.378.6	94.48	65.97	0.99	4.58	(0.36)	_	0.71	0.72	8.548.8	101.92	72.61
Emergency Room	Visits	1.611.9	83.53	11.22	0.17	-	(0.77)	0.23	0.11	0.11	1.541.5	86.18	11.07
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,134.2	64.95	33.20	0.50	15.57	0.45	-	0.50	0.50	6.402.1	95.07	50.72
Maternity	Procedures	112.6	291.99	2.74	0.04	0.34	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	115.1	330.57	3.17
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,952.7	30.07	12.41	0.19	3.07	(0.03)	-	0.16	0.16	5,080.4	37.70	15.96
Radiology	Procedures	2,801.1	41.30	9.64	0.14	-	0.03	-	0.10	0.10	2,879.5	41.72	10.01
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	455.4	806.60	30.61	0.46	-	(0.16)	-	0.31	0.32	464.5	814.87	31.54
Physical Exams	Visits	563.7	55.35	2.60	0.04	2.05	(0.03)	-	0.05	0.05	576.7	99.04	4.76
Therapy	Visits	920.4	58.67	4.50	0.07	0.02	(0.02)	-	0.04	0.05	938.8	59.57	4.66
Vision	Visits	387.4	67.52	2.18	0.03	0.11	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.02	394.5	71.48	2.35
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	3,795.8	79.03	25.00 \$ 228.72	0.38	0.10	(0.13)		0.25	0.26	3,871.8	80.15	25.86 \$ 262.56
Subtotal Professional				\$ 228.72									\$ 262.56
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,612.6	\$ 84.24	\$ 221.91	\$ 3.33	\$ (8.09)	\$ (1.08)	\$ (0.59)	\$ 6.51	\$ 29.79	32,860.5	\$ 91.94	\$ 251.78
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 221.91									\$ 251.78
Ancillary Transportation	Trips	484.2	\$ 77.32	\$ 3.12	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.10	493.5	\$ 79.76	\$ 3.28
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,334.7	\$ 77.32 125.61	\$ 3.12 13.97	\$ 0.05 0.21	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03 0.14	0.43	1,361.4	\$ 79.76 129.40	\$ 3.28 14.68
Hospice	Days	39.0	224.83	0.73	0.21	-	(0.07)		0.14	0.43	39.5	233.95	0.77
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	39.0	224.03	\$ 17.82	0.01					0.03		233.93	\$ 18.73
- and an Anomal y				¥ 17.02									Ų 10.70
LTSS													I
Nursing Home	Days	52.3	\$ 296.07	\$ 1.29	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.04	53.5	\$ 305.04	\$ 1.36
HCBS	Procedures	172.5	82.77	1.19	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	178.3	84.79	1.26
Case Management	Procedures	138.4	46.82	0.54	0.01	0.63	(0.01)		0.02	0.04	143.5	102.84	1.23
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.02									\$ 3.85
Total Medical Costs				\$ 894.37									\$ 1,007.83
i otal metrical costs				φ 034.31									φ 1,001.03

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 45+					Program		Manage		Tre				
RHP - Other Disabled 45+		Base I	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experience	9
Member Months: 89.363		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
<u> </u>													
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delive		1,822.6	\$ 1,842.12	\$ 279.79	\$ 4.20	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.53)	\$ 0.33	\$ 2.80	\$ 28.23	1,838.7	\$ 2,028.51	\$ 310.82
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	- (0.74)	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	772.4	716.37	46.11	0.69	-	(0.74)	0.05	0.46	4.65	779.3	788.75	51.22
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	Days Days	- 572.7	- 349.71	- 16.69	0.25		(0.27)	0.02	0.17	- 1.68	- 577.9	385.01	- 18.54
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	312.1	349.71	\$ 342.59	0.25		(0.27)	0.02	0.17	1.00	511.9	303.01	\$ 380.58
oubtotul inputiont Hoopitul				V 0-12.00									<b>\$ 555.55</b>
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,173.0	\$ 652.26	\$ 63.76	\$ 0.96	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.29)	\$ 1.94	\$ 0.63	\$ 6.29	1,123.4	\$ 740.18	\$ 69.29
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	365.8	1,544.65	47.09	0.71		(0.24)		0.47	4.80	373.1	1,699.02	52.83
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	1,046.6	325.29	28.37	0.43	-	(0.15)	-	0.29	2.89	1,067.6	357.77	31.83
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	10,749.2	33.56	30.06	0.45	1.96	(0.16)	-	0.32	3.26	10,967.3	39.27	35.89
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,329.6	518.13	57.41	0.86	-	(0.29)	-	0.58	5.85	1,356.3	569.89	64.41
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	146.4	357.43	4.36	0.07	-	(0.03)	-	0.05	0.44	149.4	392.77	4.89
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,372.1	225.48	63.36	0.95	<u> </u>	(0.32)		0.64	6.46	3,439.7	248.01	71.09
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 294.41									\$ 330.23
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,771.2	\$ 201.96	\$ 29.81	\$ 0.45	\$ 0.22	\$ (0.15)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.30	\$ 0.31	1,806.9	\$ 205.48	\$ 30.94
Anesthesia	Procedures	458.2	141.95	5.42	0.08		(0.03)	-	0.06	0.05	467.5	143.23	5.58
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2.732.1	84.16	19.16	0.29	0.02	(0.09)	-	0.19	0.19	2.787.7	85.06	19.76
MH/SA	Visits	8,760.3	89.11	65.05	0.98	4.77	(0.35)	-	0.70	0.71	8,939.5	96.46	71.86
Emergency Room	Visits	1,557.1	91.94	11.93	0.18	-	(0.80)	0.27	0.11	0.12	1,490.6	95.08	11.81
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9,490.2	66.25	52.39	0.79	21.99	0.17	-	0.75	0.77	9,799.9	94.11	76.86
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,815.0	26.69	15.16	0.23	4.25	(0.03)	-	0.19	0.20	6,990.3	34.33	20.00
Radiology	Procedures	4,616.3	51.00	19.62	0.29	-	0.06	-	0.20	0.20	4,745.7	51.51	20.37
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	616.0	239.03	12.27	0.18	-	(0.06)	-	0.13	0.12	628.5	241.32	12.64
Physical Exams	Visits	718.3	54.46	3.26	0.05	2.30	(0.03)	-	0.06	0.05	736.0	92.77	5.69
Therapy Vision	Visits Visits	1,935.0 638.9	68.84 65.36	11.10 3.48	0.17 0.05	- 0.18	(0.06)	-	0.12 0.04	0.11 0.04	1,975.1 651.8	69.50 69.41	11.44
Other Professional	Procedures	9.596.4	70.18	56.12	0.05	0.18	(0.02) (0.29)		0.04	0.04	9,787.9	71.01	3.77 57.92
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	9,390.4	70.10	\$ 304.77	0.04	0.10	(0.29)		0.37	0.30	9,101.9	71.01	\$ 348.64
Cubictur i rolessional				<b>V UU</b> -1.11									<b>\$ 040.04</b>
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	70,404.5	\$ 72.12	\$ 423.14	\$ 6.35	\$ (17.40)	\$ (2.06)	\$ (1.88)	\$ 12.32	\$ 56.43	73,168.2	\$ 78.21	\$ 476.90
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 423.14									\$ 476.90
Anaillanu													
Ancillary Transportation	Trips	733.4	\$ 76.42	\$ 4.67	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.15	747.5	\$ 78.82	\$ 4.91
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,942.5	\$ 76.42 107.54	\$ 4.67 26.37	0.40	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02) (0.14)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04 0.27	\$ 0.15 0.81	3,001.7	110.78	27.71
Hospice	Days	432.7	179.70	6.48	0.40	-	(0.14)		0.27	0.20	3,001.7 441.4	185.14	6.81
Subtotal Ancillary	Days	702.1	113.10	\$ 37.52	0.10		(0.04)		0.07	0.20	771.4	100.14	\$ 39.43
,				* <del>-</del>									
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	536.2	\$ 265.88	\$ 11.88	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.37	547.0	\$ 274.00	\$ 12.49
HCBS	Procedures	355.1	80.09	2.37	0.04	-	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.08	365.6	82.71	2.52
Case Management	Procedures	330.6	53.00	1.46	0.02	1.47	(0.02)		0.06	0.09	344.1	107.40	3.08
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 15.71									\$ 18.09
Total Madical Coata				6 4 440 4 4									6.4.502.67
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,418.14									\$ 1,593.87

Rate Cell: SOBRA		Base	Blended Experi	ence	Program Adjust		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experien	ce
Deliveries: 4.861		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery
Inpatient Hospital													ļ
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver	ry Days	241.7	\$ 1,762.75	\$ 426.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.13)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 42.35	240.5	\$ 1,938.84	\$ 466.30
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	241.7	Ψ 1,702.73	ψ <del>-</del> 20.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (2.13)	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	Ψ +2.55	240.5	ψ 1,330.0 <del>-</del>	Ψ 400.30
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2.5	223.46	0.55	_	_	_	_	_	0.05	2.5	243.78	0.60
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	2,760.2	1,390.41	3,837.84	_	_	(19.19)	(10.31)	_	380.45	2,746.4	1,525.19	4,188.79
Other Inpatient	Days	139.8	1,492.69	208.63	-	_	(1.04)	-	_	20.73	139.1	1,641.75	228.32
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			,	\$ 4,473.10								,	\$ 4,884.01
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,142.3	\$ 702.62	\$ 1,505.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.53)	\$ 0.00	\$ 14.98	\$ 151.12	2,152.9	\$ 772.82	\$ 1,663.80
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	50.0	3,048.26	152.54	-	-	(0.76)	-	1.52	15.31	50.3	3,352.68	168.61
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,495.4	165.81	579.58	-	-	(2.90)	-	5.77	58.19	3,512.7	182.38	640.64
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	20,839.3	46.25	963.74	-	-	(4.82)	-	9.59	96.75	20,942.4	50.87	1,065.26
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	634.5	260.32	165.17	-	-	(0.83)	-	1.65	16.58	637.6	286.32	182.57
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	10.4	220.67 125.37	2.29	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.02 3.96	0.23 40.03	10.4	242.74 137.89	2.53 440.67
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	3,180.1	125.37	398.67 \$ 3,767.22			(1.99)		3.90	40.03	3,195.8	137.89	\$ 4,164.08
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 3,767.22									φ 4,104.00
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	88.2	\$ 113.21	\$ 9.99	\$ 0.00	\$ 4.92	\$ (0.08)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.30	\$ 0.15	90.2	\$ 169.43	\$ 15.28
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,125.9	367.30	413.54	· -	· -	(2.07)	· -	8.27	4.20	1,142.8	370.98	423.94
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,082.2	57.23	61.93	-	-	(0.31)	-	1.24	0.63	1,098.5	57.80	63.49
MH/SA	Visits	6.6	87.81	0.58	-	0.08	`- ′	-	0.01	0.01	6.7	101.20	0.68
Emergency Room	Visits	2,102.3	68.03	143.02	-	0.80	(0.72)	-	2.88	1.46	2,134.0	69.09	147.44
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,265.1	64.89	82.09	-	49.51	(0.66)	-	2.63	1.34	1,295.4	104.14	134.91
Maternity	Procedures	3,774.1	432.17	1,631.06	-	289.26	(9.60)	-	38.40	19.50	3,840.8	512.56	1,968.62
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,015.4	29.81	89.90	-	-	(0.45)	-	1.80	0.91	3,060.7	30.11	92.16
Radiology	Procedures	7,186.6	47.46	341.09	-	2.79	(1.72)	-	6.88	3.49	7,295.4	48.32	352.53
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	309.4	74.41	23.02	-	-	(0.12)	-	0.47	0.23	314.1	75.15	23.60
Physical Exams	Visits	503.3	11.54	5.81	-	0.59	(0.04)	-	0.13	0.07	511.1	12.84	6.56
Therapy	Visits	49.5	59.82	2.96	-	0.05	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.03	50.2	61.42	3.08
Vision	Visits	0.5	62.01	0.03	-	0.02	-	-	-	-	0.5	103.35	0.05
Other Professional	Procedures	751.3	115.77	86.98		5.19	(0.46)	-	1.84	0.93	763.3	123.79	94.48
Subtotal Professional				\$ 2,892.00									\$ 3,326.82
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			7	\$ 0.00		7		7 5.55		7	·	7	\$ 0.00
l													
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .	:	4.00				A (0:	* * * * * *		***		A 400	
Transportation	Trips	57.1	\$ 98.22	\$ 5.61	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.23	57.4	\$ 102.23	\$ 5.87
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	833.9	155.37	129.56	-	-	(0.65)	-	1.29	5.26	838.0	161.65	135.46
Hospice	Days	-	-	¢ 405 47								-	6 4 4 4 00
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 135.17									\$ 141.33
LTSS													
Nursing Home	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	0.2	52.98	0.01	-	-	-	-	-	-	0.2	52.98	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	0.4	27.80	0.01	-	0.02	-	-	0.01	-	0.7	55.61	0.04
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.02									\$ 0.05
Total Medical Costs				\$ 11,267.51									\$ 12,516.29

Appendix 6: SFY 2021 Capitation Rate Development	
State Fiscal Year 2021 Capitation Rate Certification	February 5, 2021

# State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2021 Capitation Rate Development Medicaid Managed Care Program Rate Change Summary

				Detoxification						
	Projected	Base Benefit		Case	Care	Administrative		SFY 2021	Prior Effective	
Region: Statewide	Exposure	Expense	CTC Adjustment	Management	Coordination	Cost Allowance	Risk Margin	Effective Rate	Rate	% Change
Rite Care										
RC - MF<1	67,119	\$ 562.65		\$ 0.00	\$ 6.25		\$ 9.38	\$ 626.75	\$ 571.18	9.7%
RC - MF 1-5	344,277	166.35		-	1.85		2.77	186.41	171.10	8.9%
RC - MF 6-14	586,617	154.55			1.72		2.57	173.30	162.08	6.9%
RC - M 15-44	222,031	214.34	0.65	0.21	2.36		3.53	236.40	230.47	2.6%
RC - F 15-44	531,576	356.02		0.18	3.91		5.87	391.68	360.16	8.8%
RC - MF 45+	117,764	506.83		0.27	5.57		8.36	557.23	526.32	5.9%
RC - EFP	21,673	17.53		-	0.20		0.30	20.03	16.08	24.6%
RC - SOBRA	4,173	12,516.29		-	65.19		195.56	13,037.80	12,219.88	6.7%
Subtotal Rite Care	1,891,057	\$ 282.82	\$ 0.99	\$ 0.09	\$ 2.96	\$ 19.98	\$ 4.65	\$ 311.50	\$ 289.93	7.4%
Children with Special Healthcare Needs										
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy	25,845	\$ 548.98	\$ 1.51	\$ 0.00	\$ 6.20	\$ 55.83	\$ 9.31	\$ 621.83	\$ 532.16	16.9%
CSHCN - Katie Beckett	1,005	3,179.47	1.45	-	35.13	245.93	52.70	3,514.68	3,217.10	9.2%
CSHCN - SSI < 15	36,063	1,399.73	1.58	-	15.47	108.27	23.19	1,548.24	1,431.53	8.2%
CSHCN - SSI >= 15	23,226	1,081.90	0.73	-	11.95	83.68	17.94	1,196.20	1,007.55	18.7%
CSHCN - Substitute Care	33,020	733.89	1.18	_	8.29	74.63	12.44	830.43	728.29	14.0%
Subtotal Children with Special Healthcare Needs	119,159	\$ 983.76		\$ 0.00	\$ 10.95		\$ 16.43	\$ 1,096.36	\$ 974.01	12.6%
Medicaid Expansion										
ME - F 19-24	115.701	\$ 282.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.11	\$ 3.12	\$ 21.86	\$ 4.69	\$ 312.41	\$ 256.91	21.6%
ME - F 25-29	62,683	404.80		0.84	4.47		6.71	448.13	403.60	11.0%
ME - F 30-39	59,801	604.82		0.71	6.68		10.03	669.02	565.54	18.3%
ME - F 40-49	62,066	789.18		1.14	8.72		13.08	873.16	740.35	17.9%
ME - F 50-64	164,125	733.54	_	0.47	8.11		12.15	811.01	708.03	14.5%
ME - M 19-24	118,837	192.72	_	0.41	2.13		3.19	213.36	197.40	8.1%
ME - M 25-29	90,701	359.65		0.80	3.97		5.96	398.20	349.68	13.9%
ME - M 30-39	125,904	530.45		1.28	5.86		8.79	587.41	524.97	11.9%
ME - M 40-49	81,498	693.61	_	2.36	7.66		11.50	768.78	717.62	7.1%
ME - M 50-64	139,263	778.72	_	1.39	8.60		12.91	861.85	801.14	7.6%
ME - SOBRA	688	12,516.29		-	65.19		195.56	13,037.80	12,219.88	6.7%
Subtotal Medicaid Expansion	1,020,579	\$ 548.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.91	\$ 6.01		\$ 9.08	\$ 606.15	\$ 539.63	12.3%
Rhody Health Partners										
RHP - ID	11,391	\$ 1,178.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.23	\$ 12.88	\$ 77.27	\$ 19.32	\$ 1,288.12	\$ 1,172.12	9.9%
RHP - SPMI	32,820	2,633.80		5.18	28.78		43.18	2,883.65	2,570.04	12.2%
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	45,204	1,007.83		0.98	11.01		16.52	1,102.43	970.99	13.5%
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44 RHP - Other Disabled 45+	89,363	1,593.87	-	2.19	17.42		26.12	1,744.12	1,557.88	12.0%
Subtotal Rhody Health Partners	178,778	\$ 1,610.13		\$ 2.31	\$ 17.60		\$ 26.39	\$ 1,762.01	\$ 1,570.72	12.0% 12.2%
Subtotal Kilouy Health Partiers	170,778	<b>Φ 1,010.13</b>	φ U.UU	\$ 2.31	φ 17.6U	\$ 105.59	<b>⊅ ∠0.39</b>	\$ 1,762.UT	\$ 1,570.72	12.2%
Total	3,209,573	\$ 467.17	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.47	\$ 5.04	\$ 34.10	\$ 7.71	\$ 515.13	\$ 466.07	10.5%

Note: Baseline medical expense for risk corridor reflects the sum of the base benefit expense, CTC adjustment, detoxification case management, and care coordination

# State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2021 Capitation Rate Development Medicaid Managed Care Program Rate Change Summary

Region: Statewide	SFY 2021 Effective Rate	Vaccine Assessment	Premium Tax	SFY 2021 Capitation Rate	Prior Capitation	% Change	Withhold	SFY 2021 Net Capitation Rate	Baseline Medical Expense for Risk Corridor
Rite Care	Lifective Rate	Assessment	Tremium rax	Oupitation Nate	Nato	70 Onlange	Withinold	Oupitation Rate	Kisk Goiridoi
RC - MF<1	\$ 626.75	\$ 0.00	\$ 12.79	\$ 639.54	\$ 582.84	9.7%	\$ (3.20)	\$ 636.34	\$ 570.48
RC - MF 1-5	186.41	-	3.80	190.21	174.59	8.9%	(0.95)		169.78
RC - MF 6-14	173.30	_	3.54	176.84	165.39	6.9%	(0.88)		157.85
RC - M 15-44	236.40	1.68	4.86	242.94	237.00	2.5%	(1.21)		217.56
RC - F 15-44	391.68	2.55	8.05	402.28	370.14	8.7%	(2.01)		360.38
RC - MF 45+	557.23	3.18	11.44	571.85	540.31	5.8%	(2.86)		512.67
RC - EFP	20.03	_	0.41	20.44	16.41	24.6%	`-	20.44	17.73
RC - SOBRA	13,037.80	_	266.08	13,303.88	12,469.27	6.7%	_	13,303.88	12,581.48
Subtotal Rite Care	\$ 311.50	\$ 1.11	\$ 6.38	\$ 318.99	\$ 297.00	7.4%	\$ (1.44)		\$ 286.86
Children with Special Healthcare Needs									
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy	\$ 621.83	\$ 0.09	\$ 12.69	\$ 634.61	\$ 543.13	16.8%	\$ (3.17)	\$ 631.44	\$ 556.69
CSHCN - Katie Beckett	3,514.68	0.18	71.73	3,586.59	3,282.90	9.3%	(17.93)	3,568.66	3,216.05
CSHCN - SSI < 15	1,548.24	-	31.60	1,579.84	1,460.74	8.2%	(7.90)	1,571.94	1,416.78
CSHCN - SSI >= 15	1,196.20	1.48	24.44	1,222.12	1,029.66	18.7%	(6.11)	1,216.01	1,094.58
CSHCN - Substitute Care	830.43	0.75	16.96	848.14	743.92	14.0%	(4.24)	843.90	743.36
Subtotal Children with Special Healthcare	\$ 1,096.36	\$ 0.52	\$ 22.38	\$ 1,119.26	\$ 994.42	12.6%	\$ (5.60)	\$ 1,113.67	\$ 995.99
Medicaid Expansion									
ME - F 19-24	\$ 312.41	\$ 3.18	\$ 6.44	\$ 322.03	\$ 265.40	21.3%	\$ (1.61)	\$ 320.42	\$ 285.86
ME - F 25-29	448.13	3.18	9.21	460.52	415.08	10.9%	(2.30)	458.22	410.11
ME - F 30-39	669.02	3.18	13.72	685.92	580.33	18.2%	(3.43)		612.21
ME - F 40-49	873.16	3.18	17.88	894.22	758.70	17.9%	(4.47)		799.04
ME - F 50-64	811.01	3.18	16.62	830.81	725.72	14.5%	(4.15)		742.12
ME - M 19-24	213.36	3.18	4.42	220.96	204.67	8.0%	(1.10)	219.86	195.26
ME - M 25-29	398.20	3.18	8.19	409.57	360.06	13.8%	(2.05)	407.52	364.42
ME - M 30-39	587.41	3.18	12.05	602.64	538.93	11.8%	(3.01)		537.59
ME - M 40-49	768.78	3.18	15.75	787.71	735.51	7.1%	(3.94)	783.77	703.63
ME - M 50-64	861.85	3.18	17.65	882.68	820.73	7.5%	(4.41)		788.71
ME - SOBRA	13,037.80	-	266.08	13,303.88	12,469.27	6.7%	-	13,303.88	12,581.48
Subtotal Medicaid Expansion	\$ 606.15	\$ 3.18	\$ 12.43	\$ 621.76	\$ 553.88	12.3%	\$ (3.06)	\$ 618.70	\$ 555.14
Rhody Health Partners									
RHP - ID	\$ 1,288.12	\$ 3.18	\$ 26.35	\$ 1,317.65	\$ 1,199.29	9.9%	\$ (6.59)	\$ 1,311.06	\$ 1,191.53
RHP - SPMI	2,883.65	3.18	58.91	2,945.74	2,625.73	12.2%	(14.73)	2,931.01	2,667.76
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	1,102.43	3.18	22.56	1,128.17	994.05	13.5%	(5.64)		1,019.82
RHP - Other Disabled 45+	1,744.12	3.18	35.66	1,782.96	1,592.92	11.9%	(8.91)	1,774.05	1,613.48
Subtotal Rhody Health Partners	\$ 1,762.01	\$ 3.18	\$ 36.02	\$ 1,801.21	\$ 1,606.02	12.2%	\$ (9.00)	\$ 1,792.21	\$ 1,630.03
Total	\$ 515.13	\$ 1.86	\$ 10.55	\$ 527.54	\$ 477.49	10.5%	\$ (2.53)	\$ 525.01	\$ 473.31

Note: Baseline medical expense for risk corridor reflects the sum of the base benefit expense, CTC adjustment, detoxification case management, and care coordination



Milliman is among the world's largest providers of actuarial and related products and services. The firm has consulting practices in life insurance and financial services, property & casualty insurance, healthcare, and employee benefits. Founded in 1947, Milliman is an independent firm with offices in major cities around the globe.

milliman.com

MILLIMAN CLIENT REPORT	
Enclosure 3: SFY 2022 Medicaid Managed Care Certification	
Care Request for Proposal Financial Bidder Packet	August 2021

# State Fiscal Year 2022 Medicaid Managed Care Capitation Rate Certification

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

### Rhode Island, Executive Office of Health and Human Services

August 9, 2021

Jason A. Clarkson, FSA, MAAA Principal and Consulting Actuary

lan M. McCulla, FSA, MAAA Principal and Consulting Actuary







### **Table of Contents**

INTRO	DUC	TION & E	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	1
SECT	ION I.	MEDICA	AID MANAGED CARE RATES	3
1.	GE	NERAL I	INFORMATION	3
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment StandardsAnnual basis	
		ii.	Required elements	3
		iii.	Differences among capitation rates	6
		iv.	Cross-subsidization of rate cell payment	6
		٧.	Effective dates	6
		vi.	Medical loss ratio	6
		vii.	Generally accepted actuarial practices and principles	6
		viii	. Rate certification for effective time periods	6
		ix.	Procedures for rate certification and amendment	6
	В.	Appropi	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Rate Ranges	7
		iii.	Index	7
		iv.	Different FMAP	7
		٧.	Comparison to final certified rates in the previous rate certification	7
		vi.	Future Amendments	7
2.	DA	TA		8
	A.	Rate De	evelopment Standards	8
	В.	Appropi	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Data used to develop the capitation rates	8
		iii.	Data adjustments	11
3.	PR	OJECTE	D BENEFIT COST AND TRENDS	18
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment Standards Final Capitation Rate Compliance	
		ii.	Basis for Variation in Assumptions	18
		iii.	Benefit Cost Trend Assumptions	18
		iv.	In Lieu Of Services	18
		٧.	IMDs as an in-lieu-of service provider	18
	B.	Appropi	riate Documentation	
		ii.	Development of Projected Benefit Costs	19
		iii.	Projected Benefit Cost Trends	25

		iv.	Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act Service Adjustment	28
		٧.	In Lieu of Services	28
		vi.	Retrospective Eligibility Periods	29
		vii.	Impact of Material Changes	29
		viii	. Documentation of Material Changes	29
4.	SP	ECIAL C	ONTRACT PROVISIONS RELATED TO PAYMENT	31
	A.		ve Arrangements	
		i. 	Rate Development Standards	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	
	B.	Withhol i.	ld Arrangements	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	31
	C.	Risk Sh	naring Mechanisms	32
		i.	Rate Development Standards	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	32
	D.	Deliver	y system and provider payment initiatives	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	
	F		hrough Payments	
	L.	i.	Rate Development Standards	
		ii.	Appropriate Documentation	36
5.	PR	OJECTE	ED NON-BENEFIT COSTS	37
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment StandardsOverview	
		ii.	PMPM versus percentage	
		iii.	Basis for variation in assumptions	
			Health insurance providers fee	
	R		riate Documentation	
	٥.	i.	Development of non-benefit costs	
		ii.	Non-benefit costs, by cost category	38
		iii.	Historical non-benefit cost	39
		iv.	Health insurance providers fee	39
6.	RIS	SK ADJU	STMENT AND ACUITY ADJUSTMENTS	40
	Α.	Rate De	evelopment StandardsOverview	
		ii.	Risk adjustment model	
		iii.	Acuity adjustments	
	В.	Approp	riate Documentation	
		i	Prospective risk adjustment	40

		ii.	Retrospective risk adjustment	41
		iii.	Changes to risk adjustment model since last rating period	41
		iv.	Acuity adjustments	41
SECTION	ON II	. MEDIC	AID MANAGED CARE RATES WITH LONG-TERM SERVICES AND SUPPORTS	42
SECTION	ON II	I. NEW A	DULT GROUP CAPITATION RATES	43
1.	DA	TA		43
	Α.	Data Us	sed in Certification	43
	В.	Descrip i.	tion of Emerging Data	
		ii.	Monitoring of experience	43
		iii.	Comparison to previous rate certifications	43
		iv.	Adjustment to current rates	43
2.	PR	OJECTE	D BENEFIT COSTS	44
	Α.	Descrip i.	tion of Projected Benefit Cost Issues	
		ii.	For new adult groups not covered in previous rating periods	44
		iii.	Key assumptions	45
	В.	Other M	Naterial Changes or Adjustments to Benefit Costs	45
3.	PR	OJECTE	D NON-BENEFIT COSTS	45
	Α.	Descrip i.	tion of Issues	
		ii.	Assumption changes for previous rating periods	45
	В.	Assump	otion Differences Relative to Other Medicaid Populations	45
4.	FIN	IAL CER	TIFIED RATES	45
	Α.	CMS R	equests Comparison to Previous Certification	
		ii.	Description of Other Material Changes to the Capitation Rates	45
5.	RIS	SK MITIG	ATION STRATEGIES	46
	Α.	Descrip	tion of Risk Mitigation Strategy	46
	В.	Change	es to Risk Mitigation Strategy Relative to Prior Years	46
LIMITA	MOIT	NS		47
APPEN	IDIX	1: ACTU	ARIAL CERTIFICATION	
APPEN	IDIX	2: SFY 2	018 BASE DATA DEVELOPMENT	
·			019 BASE DATA DEVELOPMENT	
			018 AND SFY 2019 BASE DATA BLENDING	
			022 PROJECTED BENEFIT EXPENSE DEVELOPMENT	
APPEN	IDIX	6: SFY 2	022 CAPITATION RATE DEVELOPMENT	

### Introduction & Executive Summary

### **BACKGROUND**

Milliman, Inc. (Milliman) has been retained by the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide actuarial and consulting services related to the development of capitation rates for Rhode Island's Medicaid managed care program effective July 1, 2021 for state fiscal year (SFY) 2022. This letter provides documentation for the development of the actuarially sound capitation rates. It also includes the required actuarial certification in Appendix 1.

At the time of this report, we acknowledge there is substantial uncertainty regarding the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on future projections. It is possible that the COVID-19 pandemic could have a material impact on the projected enrollment and capitation rates presented in this report.

To facilitate review, this document has been organized in the same manner as the 2020-2021 Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide, released by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services in July 2020 (CMS guide). At the time of the initial draft of the SFY 2022 Medicaid managed care capitation rate documentation was written, this was the most recent guidance available from CMS. Section II of the CMS guide is not applicable to this certification, as Rhode Island's Medicaid managed care program does not include long-term services and supports.

### **FISCAL IMPACT ESTIMATE**

The actuarially sound capitation rates for the Medicaid Managed Care Program are illustrated in Figure 1. These rates are effective from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. Figure 1 provides a comparison of the July 1, 2021 rates relative to the rates effective July 1, 2020 for the Medicaid managed care program. The composite rates illustrated for both SFY 2021 and SFY 2022 were developed based on projected monthly enrollment for SFY 2022 and are illustrated on a per member per month (PMPM) basis.

FIGURE 1: COMPARISON WITH SFY 2021 RATES (PMPM)

Population	Estimated SFY 2022 Average Monthly Enrollment	SFY 2021 Composite Rates	SFY 2022 Composite Rates	% Change
CSHCN	9,757	\$ 1,120.33	\$ 1,166.34	4.1%
RIte Care	165,336	291.68	300.35	3.0%
Medicaid Expansion	99,108	617.37	654.21	6.0%
Rhody Health Partners	14,630	1,794.24	1,934.07	7.8%
SOBRA	375	13,303.88	13,611.24	2.3%
Composite	288,832	\$ 524.79	\$ 551.43	5.1%

### Notes:

- 1. SFY 2021 and SFY 2022 composite rates were developed based on projected SFY 2022 average monthly
- 2. SOBRA enrollment reflects the estimated count of monthly deliveries.

Figure 2 compares the estimated state and federal expenditures under the SFY 2021 capitation rates relative to the SFY 2022 capitation rates, based on projected average monthly enrollment for SFY 2022.

FIGURE 2: COMPARISON WITH SFY 2021 EXPENDITURES (\$ MILLIONS)

	SFY 2021 Aggregate	SFY 2022 Aggregate	Expenditure
Population	Expenditures	Expenditures	Change
CSHCN	\$ 131.2	\$ 136.6	\$ 5.4
RIte Care	578.7	595.9	17.2
Rhody Health Partners	315.0	339.5	24.5
Subtotal Medicaid	1,024.9	1,072.0	47.1
Federal	560.4	586.2	25.8
State	464.4	485.8	21.4
Medicaid Expansion	734.2	778.0	43.8
Federal	660.8	700.2	39.4
State	73.4	77.8	4.4
SOBRA	59.8	61.2	1.4
Federal	32.7	33.5	0.8
State	27.1	27.7	0.6
Total	\$ 1,818.9	\$ 1,911.3	\$ 92.4
Total Federal	\$ 1,253.9	\$ 1,319.9	\$ 66.0
Total State	\$ 565.0	\$ 591.3	\$ 26.3

### Notes:

- 1. Values have been rounded.
- 2. SFY 2021 and SFY 2022 aggregate expenditures were developed based on projected SFY 2022 average monthly
- State expenditures for populations other than Medicaid Expansion are based on Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2021
  Federal Medical Assistance Percentage (FMAP) of 54.09% for three months and FFY 2022 FMAP of 54.88% for
  nine months. No adjustment was made for Families First Coronavirus Response Act enhanced FMAP, Children's
  Health Insurance Program (CHIP), or other enhanced FMAP rates.
- 4. State expenditures for the Medicaid Expansion population are based FMAP of 90.00%.

### Section I. Medicaid managed care rates

### 1. General information

This section provides information listed under the General Information section of CMS guide, Section I.

The capitation rates provided under this certification are "actuarially sound" for purposes of 42 CFR 438.4(a), according to the following criteria:

The capitation rates provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs that are required under terms of the contract and for the operation of the managed care organization (MCO) for the time period and population covered under the terms of the contract, and such capitation rates were developed in accordance with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(b).

To ensure compliance with generally accepted actuarial practices and regulatory requirements, we referred to published guidance from the American Academy of Actuaries (AAA), the Actuarial Standards Board (ASB), the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), and federal regulations. Specifically, the following were referenced during the rate development:

- Actuarial standards of practice applicable to Medicaid managed care rate setting which have been enacted as of the capitation rate certification date, including: ASOP 1 (Introductory Actuarial Standard of Practice); ASOP 5 (Incurred Health and Disability Claims); ASOP 12 (Risk Classification); ASOP 23 (Data Quality); ASOP 25 (Credibility Procedures); ASOP 41 (Actuarial Communications); ASOP 45 (The Use of Health Status Based Risk Adjustment Methodologies); ASOP 49 (Medicaid Managed Care Capitation Rate Development and Certification); and ASOP 56 (Modeling).
- Actuarial soundness and rate development requirements in the Medicaid and CHIP Managed Care Final Rule (CMS 2390-F and CMS-2408-F) for the provisions effective for the SFY 2022 managed care program rating period.
- The most recent Medicaid Managed Care Rate Development Guide published by CMS.
- Throughout this document and consistent with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(a), the term "actuarially sound" will be defined as in ASOP 49:

"Medicaid capitation rates are "actuarially sound" if, for business for which the certification is being prepared and for the period covered by the certification, projected capitation rates and other revenue sources provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. For purposes of this definition, other revenue sources include, but are not limited to, expected reinsurance and governmental stop-loss cash flows, governmental risk-adjustment cash flows, and investment income. For purposes of this definition, costs include, but are not limited to, expected health benefits; health benefit settlement expenses; administrative expenses; the cost of capital, and government-mandated assessments, fees, and taxes."

### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

### Annual basis

The actuarial certification contained in this report is effective for the capitation rates for the one-year rate period from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

### ii. Required elements

### (a) Actuarial certification

The actuarial certification, signed by Jason A. Clarkson, FSA, is in Appendix 1. Mr. Clarkson meets the qualification standards established by the American Academy of Actuaries, follows the practice standards established by the Actuarial Standards Board, and certifies that the final rates meet the applicable standards in 42 CFR 438 that are effective for the SFY 2022 managed care program rating period.

<sup>1</sup> http://www.actuarialstandardsboard.org/asops/medicaid-managed-care-capitation-rate-development-and-certification/

### (b) Certified capitation rates for each rate cell

The certified capitation rates by rate cell are illustrated in Appendix 6. Member months illustrated in Appendix 6 represent projected values for SFY 2022. These rates represent the contracted capitation rates prior to risk adjustment.

### (c) Program information

### (i) Managed Care program

EOHHS operates the Medicaid managed care program for its population covered by Medicaid who meet the statedefined criteria for enrollment in a risk-based managed care organization (MCO). The managed care populations in this report are composed of low-income children, parents and caretakers, pregnant women, disabled children and adults, adoption subsidy and substitute care, and the Affordable Care Act (ACA) Medicaid expansion population.

Under the managed care program, comprehensive services are provided through the following three MCOs on a statewide basis:

- Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island
- Tufts Health Public Plans
- UnitedHealthcare of New England

Benefits covered under the Medicaid managed program are comprehensive in nature for all populations except for the Extended Family Planning rate cell, which covers a limited set of family planning services. Long-term services and supports are covered on a fee-for-service basis for the Children with Special Healthcare Needs and Rhody Health Partners population. The following figure outlines the core benefits covered under the managed care capitation rate for the covered populations.

FIGURE 3: MANAGED CARE BENEFIT PACKAGE					
Inpatient and Outpatient Hospital	School-Based Clinic Services				
Therapies	Services of Other Practitioners				
Physician Services	Court Ordered Mental Health and Substance Use Services				
Family Planning Services	Court Ordered Treatment for Children				
Prescription and Non-Prescription Drugs	Podiatry Services				
Laboratory, Radiology, and Diagnostic Services	Optometry Services				
Mental Health and Substance Use Inpatient and Outpatient Services	Oral Health				
Home Health and Home Care Services	Hospice Services				
Preventive Services	Durable Medical Equipment				
EPSDT Services	Case Management				
Emergency Room Services	Transplant Services				
Emergency Transportation	Rehabilitation services				
Nursing Home and Skilled Nursing Facility Care	Other Miscellaneous Services				

Note: COVID-19 vaccine administration professional charges are covered under a non-risk payment from EOHHS to the MCOs.

Covered services are consistent with the SFY 2021 benefit package. Detailed benefit coverage information for all benefits listed in this figure can be found within Attachment A, "Schedule of In-Plan Benefits" in the MCO Medicaid Managed Care Services contracts. In-lieu-of services may also be provided with written approval from EOHHS.

### (ii) Rating period

This actuarial certification is effective for the one-year rating period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

#### (iii) Covered populations

The EOHHS Medicaid managed care programs covered in this report includes Medicaid beneficiaries in four distinct populations:

- Rite Care: Children, pregnant women, parents, and caretaker populations.
- Children with Special Healthcare Needs (CSHCN): Children eligible for Supplemental Security Income (SSI), adoption subsidy, substitute care, and Katie Beckett populations.
- Medicaid Expansion: Population eligible for Medicaid under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) Medicaid expansion.
- Rhody Health Partners (RHP): Non-dual disabled adults.

Note that the Medicare-Medicaid Plan (MMP) Demonstration / Rhody Health Options Integrity, PACE, and RIte Smiles managed care programs are not included in this report.

The three MCOs cover all of the above populations with the exception of the CSHCN Substitute Care rate cell, which is solely covered by Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island. Figure 4 illustrates the corresponding rate cells and pay levels for the populations covered in this certification.

Population	Rate Cell	Pay Level
	MF <1	001
	MF 1-5	005
	MF 6-14	009
RIte Care	M 15-44	013
Rile Care	F 15-44	017
	MF 45+	021
	EFP	028
	SOBRA	N/A
	Adoption Subsidy	060 - 064
	Katie Beckett	050 - 054
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	SSI < 15	040 - 042
	SSI >= 15	043 - 044
	Substitute Care	033 - 037
	F 19-24	ME01
	F 25-29	ME02
	F 30-39	ME03
	F 40-49	ME04
	F 50-64	ME05
Medicaid Expansion	M 19-24	ME06
- -	M 25-29	ME07
	M 30-39	ME08
	M 40-49	ME09
	M 50-64	ME10
	SOBRA	N/A
	RHP – ID	RH40
Phody Hoolth Doutneys	RHP – SPMI	RH30
Rhody Health Partners	RHP – Other Disabled 21-44	RH10
	RHP – Other Disabled 45+	RH20

Enrollment values in this report reflect partial months for the RIte Care and Children with Special Healthcare Needs populations. Partial payments are not made for the remaining populations. The SOBRA capitation rate does not differ between the RIte Care and Medicaid Expansion rate cells, and as a result, the composite experience for SOBRA is illustrated in this report.

#### (iv) Eligibility criteria

Eligible Medicaid beneficiaries are required to enroll in managed care on a mandatory basis. Beneficiaries are covered under the fee-for-service program for an initial period as the managed care plan enrollment process occurs. Members may be excluded from managed care in certain circumstances, such as the presence of other insurance coverage.

#### (v) Special contract provisions

This rate certification report contains documentation of the following special contract provisions related to payment included within rate development.

- Withhold metrics
- Incentive payments
- Risk sharing arrangement
- Directed Payments

Please see Section I, item 4 for additional detail and documentation.

#### (vi) Retroactive adjustment to capitation rates

This rate certification report does not include a retroactive adjustment to the prior certified capitation rates.

## iii. Differences among capitation rates

Any proposed differences among capitation rates according to covered populations are based on valid rate development standards and are not based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the covered populations.

## iv. Cross-subsidization of rate cell payment

The capitation rates were developed at the rate cell level and neither cross-subsidize nor are cross-subsidized by payments from any other rate cell.

#### v. Effective dates

To the best of our knowledge, the effective dates of changes to the Medicaid managed care program are consistent with the assumptions used in the development of the certified SFY 2022 capitation rates.

## vi. Medical loss ratio

Capitation rates were developed in such a way that a medical loss ratio, as calculated under 42 CFR 438.8, is projected to be greater than 85% for the rating year, which includes provisions for non-benefit costs that are appropriate and attainable.

## vii. Generally accepted actuarial practices and principles

#### (a) Reasonable, appropriate, and attainable

In our judgment, all adjustments to the capitation rates, or to any portion of the capitation rates, reflect reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. To our knowledge, all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs have been included in the certification.

## (b) Outside the rate setting process

There are no adjustments to the rates performed outside the rate setting process.

## (c) Final contracted rates

The SFY 2022 capitation rates certified in this report represent the final contracted rates by rate cell prior to risk adjustment.

#### viii. Rate certification for effective time periods

This actuarial certification is effective for the one-year rating period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

#### ix. Procedures for rate certification and amendment

In general, a new rate certification will be submitted when the rates change. The following exceptions are allowed per §438.7 of CMS 2390-F:

- 1. An increase or decrease of up to 1.5% in the capitation rate per rate cell.
- Risk adjustment, under a methodology described in the initial certification, changes the rates paid to the MCOs.

Under case one above, a contract amendment must still be submitted to CMS. In instances in which the rates are unchanged but a contract amendment could reasonably change the rate development and rates, we will provide supporting documentation indicating the rationale as to why the rates continue to be actuarially sound. A new rate certification will be provided to account for any costs invalidated by courts of law, or changes in federal statues, regulations, or approvals.

#### B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION

## Documentation of required elements

This report contains appropriate documentation of all elements described in the rate certification, including data used, assumptions made, and methods for analyzing data and developing assumptions and adjustments.

## ii. Rate Ranges

This report certifies specific rates for each rate cell in accordance with 42 CFR §438.4(b)(4) and 438.7(c).

#### iii. Index

The index to this rate certification is the table of contents, found immediately after the title page. The index includes section numbers and related page numbers. Sections not relevant to this certification continue to be provided, with an explanation of why they are not applicable.

## iv. Different FMAP

Capitated payments for CSHCN, RHP, and RIte Care populations receive the regular state FMAP of 54.09% in FFY 2021 and 54.88% in FFY 2022. The Medicaid Expansion population receives an enhanced 90% FMAP.

The enhanced FMAP of 67.86% in FFY 2021 and 68.42% in FFY 2022 for children who are eligible for Title XXI benefits, the enhanced FMAP provided by the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (6.2% increase), and 90% enhanced FMAP for family planning services are not reflected in the values provided in Figure 2.

#### v. Comparison to final certified rates in the previous rate certification

The previous rate certification applied to SFY 2021 capitation rates. A comparison to SFY 2021 certified rates by rate cell is provided in Appendix 6. All material changes to the capitation rates and rate development process compared to the previous rate certification are described in this report.

## vi. Future Amendments

There are no known amendments that will be provided to CMS in the future for the SFY 2022 contract period.

## 2. Data

This section provides information regarding the base data used to develop the capitation rates. The base experience data described in this section is illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

## A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(c), we have followed the rate development standards related to base data. The remainder of Section I, item 2 provides documentation of the data types, sources, validation process, material adjustments and other information relevant to the documentation standards required by CMS.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

## Requested data

Milliman receives eligibility, capitation, encounter, and fee-for-service claim files from EOHHS on a monthly basis. In addition, Milliman receives quarterly cost reports from the MCOs. Milliman reviewed July 1, 2017 through March 31, 2021 experience with runout through March 31, 2021 for the SFY 2022 rate setting process.

The base data used in the SFY 2022 capitation rate development includes SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience and is summarized in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3. Note, the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data period is consistent with the base data period used in the SFY 2021 capitation rate development. These data periods were chosen because of the impact the COVID-19 pandemic on SFY 2020 experience. As described in Section I, item 3 "Projected benefit cost and trends", emerging experience after SFY 2019 was reviewed in developing the actuarial assumptions used in the SFY 2022 capitation rate development.

The remainder of this section details the base data and validation processes utilized in the SFY 2022 capitation rate development.

## ii. Data used to develop the capitation rates

## (a) Description of the data

#### (i) Types of data

The following SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience serves as the primary data sources for the SFY 2022 capitation rate development:

- Encounter data submitted by the MCOs;
- Fee-for-service claims (for the Cedar Health Home program adjustment);
- Eligibility and capitation payment data provided by EOHHS;
- Calendar Year 2020 Quarter 4 (CY 2020 Q4) Financial Data Cost Reports (FDCRs) submitted by the MCOs;
- Calendar Year 2021 Quarter 1 (CY 2021 Q1) FDCRs submitted by the MCOs; and,
- MCO Survey responses provided by the MCOs.

The base data is solely comprised of Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island and UnitedHealthcare of New England experience. Experience of the third MCO, Tufts Health Plan, is excluded due to data quality concerns along with limited market share.

#### (ii) Age of the data

The data serving as the base experience in the capitation rate development process was incurred during SFY 2018 and SFY 2019. The CY 2020 Q4 FDCR submissions reflect claims paid through December 31, 2020. The encounter data used in our rate development process reflected encounters paid through December 31, 2020, consistent with the CY 2020 Q4 FDCR submissions, which were utilized in the base data adjustments described in Section I, item 2.B.iii, "Data adjustments".

For the purposes of trend development and analyzing emerging population enrollment patterns and claims experience, we also reviewed encounter and CY 2021 Q1 FDCR experience from July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2021.

#### (iii) Data sources

The historical encounter data used for this certification was submitted by Neighborhood Health Plan of Rhode Island and UnitedHealthcare of New England. The encounter data, fee-for-service claims, eligibility, and capitation payment data was provided to Milliman by EOHHS.

The FDCRs and MCO Surveys were submitted by the MCOs to EOHHS, and EOHHS transferred this information to Milliman.

#### (iv) Sub-capitation

The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base encounter data reflects sub-capitated federally qualified health center (FQHC) experience for one MCO. As described later in this report, FQHC prospective payment system (PPS) services were repriced to the PPS rate since the MCOs are responsible for the full PPS amount effective July 1, 2020. In addition, encounter experience reflects sub-capitated behavioral health experience for one MCO. The behavioral health sub-capitated encounters are utilized for purposes of the SFY 2022 rate development.

## (b) Availability and quality of the data

## (i) Steps taken to validate the data

The base experience used in the capitation rates relies on encounter data and CY 2020 Q4 FDCRs submitted to EOHHS by participating MCOs. Managed care eligibility is maintained by EOHHS. The actuary, the MCOs, and EOHHS all play a role in validating the quality of encounter data used in the development of the capitation rates. The MCOs play the initial role, collecting and summarizing data sent to the state. EOHHS focuses on encounter data quality and MCO performance measurement, with measures focused on completeness, accuracy, and comparison between data sources. Additionally, we perform independent analysis of encounter data and FDCRs to evaluate the quality of the data being used in the rate development process. Below is a summary of measures specific to each quality area.

## Completeness

The EOHHS Data Quality Team routinely reviews the completeness of the submitted encounter data:

- The MCOs are contractually required to submit claims for all billable services provided to Medicaid members.
- Plans submit a monthly Financial Summary Report that is stratified by fiscal year and population. This report is required to reconcile to the MCO's financials. The submitted encounter data is then compared to the Financial Summary report for completeness.
- MCO's are contractually required to maintain their files with less than a 2% error rate in any submission cycle.

Additionally, Milliman applies several measures to the MCO-submitted encounter data used in rate setting to evaluate the completeness of the data. A sample of measures focused on the completeness of the data include:

- Encounter data volume measures by population and service category;
- Comparison against the FDCRs by population and service category;
- Comparison against the File Submission Reports by population and service category; and,
- Comparison against the Risk Share Reports by population and service category.

We also summarize the encounter data to assess month to month completeness of the encounter data. These measures are applied to identify any months where encounter data volume is unusually large or small, indicating a potential issue with the submitted encounter data.

In addition, we reviewed each submission of the FDCRs to identify large data variances, incomplete data, and other reporting issues. Any identified issues were provided to each MCO by EOHHS and the FDCRs were re-submitted to EOHHS as necessary.

#### **Accuracy**

The EOHHS Data Quality Team performs multiple edits to ensure the accuracy of the submitted encounter data:

- MCO encounters are required to pass all the edit and load criteria set out in the encounter companion guide, which are similar to the edits required for fee-for-service claims.
- EOHHS maintains a monthly utilization tracking report that illustrates services provided to Medicaid beneficiaries and tracks trends by utilization category and line of business. This report is used to identify any gaps in MCO submissions.
- The Data Quality Team meets on a bi-weekly basis to identify more nuanced errors in the data, such as encounter submission issues with specific services or for fields not specifically addressed by the automated edits.

We review the accuracy of the encounter data by comparing expenditures to outside data sources including the File Submission Reports and FDCR submissions. We summarize the encounter data into an actuarial cost model format that is consistent with the format of the base experience illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3. The MCOs were provided with their specific experience contributing to the base data in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3 to verify its accuracy.

Annual base period data summaries are created to ensure that the data for each service is consistent across the MCOs and with prior historical periods. Stratification by rate cell facilitates this review, as it minimizes the impact of changes in population mix. This process identifies MCO and service category combinations that may have unreasonable reported data.

#### Consistency of data across data sources

We performed a detailed review of the encounter data used in the development of capitation rates effective July 1, 2021. Assessing the encounter data for consistency with the FDCR was a critical part of the rate development process. We also reviewed the FDCR against the File Submission Reports and Risk Share Reports for consistency of expenditures across various data sources.

We reviewed enrollment records against capitation payment records, EOHHS internal counts, and the membership provided in each MCO's Risk Share Report. The enrollment records were determined to be consistent across various data sources.

## (ii) Actuary's assessment

As required by Actuarial Standard of Practice (ASOP) No. 23, Data Quality, we disclose that Milliman has relied upon certain data and information provided by EOHHS and their vendors. The values presented in this letter are dependent upon this reliance.

While there are areas for data improvement, as detailed in the Data concerns section below, we found the encounter data to be of appropriate quality for developing the SFY 2022 capitation rates. Data quality was evaluated at the rate cell and service category level. The data was found to be suitable for capitation rate development purposes, with adjustment for data missing from the EOHHS encounter data warehouse.

#### (iii) Data concerns

The experience from one MCO was excluded from the SFY 2022 capitation rate development. We were unable to fully validate and reconcile the data from the MCO excluded from the SFY 2022 rates base data. The MCO's experience represents approximately 2.5% of the base data period expenditures for the populations it covers. While comparing MCO cost differences was difficult because of the data limitations, we reviewed the available information on the MCO costs and do not believe the cost variance for this MCO relative to the aggregate population would materially impact the composite managed care program costs.

As discussed further in the Data Adjustments section, the encounter data utilized in rate development was adjusted for completeness using the FDCR submissions. In addition, a material portion of one MCO's institutional encounter data was incomplete for three months of SFY 2019. We worked with EOHHS and the MCO to obtain an ad-hoc detailed claims extract to resolve the encounter data completeness issue. The MCO's supplemental file was used in place of the encounter data for the three-month span.

We reviewed the supplemental file, including total paid amounts and detailed claims elements, relative to the other data sources outlined above and do not have any concerns with its inclusion.

#### (c) Appropriate data

Managed care encounter data was the primary data source used in the development of the capitation rates.

#### (d) Reliance on a data book

Development of the capitation rates did not rely on a data book or other summarized data source. We were provided with detailed claims data for all covered services and populations.

## iii. Data adjustments

Capitation rates utilize SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 encounter data as base experience. Adjustments were made to the base experience for data quality, completion, payments not captured in the MCOs' claim systems, recoveries, and other program adjustments. The following sections describe the adjustments made to the base data cost models presented in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

## (a) Credibility adjustment

#### **DATA QUALITY ADJUSTMENT**

We reviewed MCO encounter data, MCO Survey, and FDCR information for consistency of reported benefit expense across data sources. Data quality was evaluated at the rate cell and service category level. The data was found to be suitable for capitation rate development purposes, with adjustment for encounter data quality issues. A data quality adjustment was applied at the population and service category level (with professional, ancillary, and LTSS combined) to the base encounter data to account for encounter data quality issues, such as services that were provided by the health plans but were not reported as an encounter at the time of data extraction.

Certain rate cells and service categories were adjusted at a more granular level to reflect encounter data reporting that differed materially relative to the rest of the population or major service category:

#### **Rate Cells Adjusted Separately**

- RIte Care Children <1</li>
- Medicaid Expansion Females Ages 19-49 combined with Medicaid Expansion SOBRA (expenditures were adjusted consistently)
- RIte Care Females Ages 15-44 combined with RIte Care SOBRA (expenditures were adjusted consistently)

#### **Service Categories Adjusted Separately**

- Outpatient Pharmacy
- Professional Office Administered Drugs

Figure 5 illustrates the PMPM impact of data quality adjustments for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 5: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 DATA QUALITY ADJUSTMENT

Population	Member Months / Deliveries	Base Encounter Data PMPM	Adjusted for Data Quality	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,264	\$ 801.90	\$ 832.27	3.8%
Medicaid Expansion	863,648	416.78	430.31	3.2%
RIte Care	1,874,929	199.15	208.07	4.5%
Rhody Health Partners	176,899	1,282.48	1,317.77	2.8%
SOBRA	4,831	10,583.60	10,850.11	2.5%
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	114,891	\$ 854.38	\$ 924.16	8.2%
Medicaid Expansion	804,537	481.26	490.60	1.9%
RIte Care	1,832,983	211.08	214.61	1.7%
Rhody Health Partners	170,003	1,484.55	1,505.32	1.4%
SOBRA	4,581	11,157.80	11,013.16	(1.3%)

Note: The negative data quality adjustment for SOBRA in SFY 2019 is attributable to an estimated overstatement of inpatient encounters in this time period.

## (b) Completion adjustment

#### **COMPLETION ADJUSTMENT**

The data submitted by the MCOs was adjusted to reflect claims completion. Incurred But Not Paid (IBNP) adjustments were applied at the population and service category level (with professional, ancillary, and LTSS combined). MCO-reported IBNP in the FDCR was reviewed and determined to be reasonable for purposes of the SFY 2022 capitation rate development, and as a result, the MCO reported amounts were utilized for the completion adjustment. Provision for adverse deviation (PAD) was removed from the MCO reported IBNP.

Figure 6 illustrates the PMPM impact of completion adjustment for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 6: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 COMPLETION ADJUSTMENT

Population	Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Data Quality	Adjusted for Completion	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,264	\$ 832.27	\$ 832.48	0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	863,648	430.31	430.17	(0.0%)
RIte Care	1,874,929	208.07	208.17	0.0%
Rhody Health Partners	176,899	1,317.77	1,318.43	0.0%
SOBRA	4,831	10,850.11	10,852.91	0.0%
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	114,891	\$ 924.16	\$ 924.17	0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	804,537	490.60	490.65	0.0%
RIte Care	1,832,983	214.61	214.75	0.1%
Rhody Health Partners	170,003	1,505.32	1,509.58	0.3%
SOBRA	4,581	11,013.16	11,020.36	0.1%

Note: The negative completion adjustment for Medicaid Expansion in SFY 2018 is attributable to estimated claim recoupments.

#### SUB-CAPITATED AND NON-ENCOUNTERABLE SERVICES ADJUSTMENT

## **Sub-capitated Services**

The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base encounter data reflects sub-capitated federally qualified health center (FQHC) experience for one MCO. The base experience was adjusted to reflect the actual capitated payments made to the FQHCs, as reported in the FDCR.

This allows the base experience to reflect the actual historical payments to FQHCs, while the PPS adjustment (described with the prospective program changes) reflects the additional amount of funding included in the managed care program attributable to carving the full FQHC PPS reimbursement into the managed care program.

#### **Non-Encounterable Services**

The base data was adjusted to include benefit expense that is unable to be submitted to the EOHHS encounter data warehouse. These non-encounterable expenses are reported in the FDCR and include the following:

- Services paid outside the MCO's claims payment system
- Subrogation expenses
- Provider settlements

Figure 7 illustrates the PMPM impact of the sub-capitated and non-encounterable services for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 7: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 NON-ENCOUNTERABLE ADJUSTMENT

Population	Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Completion	Adjusted for Sub-cap / Non- Encounterable	Percent Difference
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,264	\$ 832.48	\$ 845.38	1.6%
Medicaid Expansion	863,648	430.17	433.17	0.7%
RIte Care	1,874,929	208.17	213.22	2.4%
Rhody Health Partners	176,899	1,318.43	1,327.91	0.7%
SOBRA	4,831	10,852.91	10,959.09	1.0%
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	114,891	\$ 924.17	\$ 937.12	1.4%
Medicaid Expansion	804,537	490.65	491.87	0.2%
RIte Care	1,832,983	214.75	219.47	2.2%
Rhody Health Partners	170,003	1,509.58	1,516.69	0.5%
SOBRA	4,581	11,020.36	11,099.29	0.7%

## **RECOVERIES ADJUSTMENT**

The base experience was adjusted for recoupments made outside the MCO claims payment system. Individual adjustment items are described below:

- Reinsurance Premiums Paid and Reinsurance Recoveries: MCOs participating in the managed care program carry reinsurance for high cost claimants. We adjusted encounter data expenses in the base data period for the net cost of coverage (premiums less recoveries) as reported in the FDCR.
- Other Overpayments: An adjustment was made for provider overpayments recouped outside the MCO's claims payment system as reported in the FDCR.

No adjustments were made for the early intervention, skilled nursing facility, hepatitis C, and transplant stop loss programs. The early intervention and skilled nursing facility stop loss programs were eliminated July 1, 2018, and the hepatitis C and transplant stop loss programs are eliminated effective July 1, 2021.

Figure 8 illustrates the PMPM impact of the recoveries adjustment for each population in SFY 2018 and SFY 2019.

FIGURE 8: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 RECOVERIES ADJUSTMENT

Donulation	Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Sub-cap / Non- Encounterable	Adjusted for Recoveries	Percent Difference
Population	Deliveries	Encounterable	Recoveries	Dillerence
SFY 2018				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	121,264	\$ 845.38	\$ 844.96	(0.0%)
Medicaid Expansion	863,648	433.17	434.13	0.2%
RIte Care	1,874,929	213.22	213.32	0.0%
Rhody Health Partners	176,899	1,327.91	1,324.82	(0.2%)
SOBRA	4,831	10,959.09	10,958.43	(0.0%)
SFY 2019				
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	114,891	\$ 937.12	\$ 937.21	0.0%
Medicaid Expansion	804,537	491.87	493.35	0.3%
RIte Care	1,832,983	219.47	219.66	0.1%
Rhody Health Partners	170,003	1,516.69	1,518.96	0.1%
SOBRA	4,581	11,099.29	11,103.25	0.0%

#### (c) Errors found in the data

We did not find significant errors in the data other than the issues previously described.

## (d) Program change adjustments

#### RATE CELL REASSIGNMENT

In developing the adjusted base data for the SFY 2022 capitation rates, rate cells were reassigned to reflect anticipated enrollment by rate cell in the SFY 2022 rating period. Specifically, rate cell reassignment was applied to account for non-dual individuals that were previously covered under the Rhody Health Options Phase 1 program Medicaid only rate cell in the base data period.

The Rhody Health Options Phase 1 program was terminated on September 30, 2018. Effective October 1, 2018, a subset of the Rhody Health Options Phase 1 Medicaid only rate cell was re-enrolled in various rate cells in the Rhody Health Partners program. SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience for members transitioned to the Rhody Health Partners on October 1, 2018 was reassigned to the corresponding Rhody Health Partners rate cell in the base data.

When this population was moved into the Rhody Health Partners population, LTSS was no longer covered in-plan and were provided by EOHHS on a fee-for-service basis. As a result, LTSS was removed from the base experience for this population.

Figure 9 illustrates the PMPM impact of including this population in the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data.

FIGURE 9: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 RATE CELL REASSIGNMENT

Adjusted Member Months / Deliveries	Adjusted for Recoveries	Adjusted for RHO Movement	Percent Difference
121,264	\$ 844.96	\$ 844.96	0.0%
863,648	434.13	434.13	0.0%
1,874,929	213.32	213.32	0.0%
181,218	1,324.82	1,365.71	3.1%
4,831	10,958.43	10,958.43	0.0%
114,891	\$ 937.21	\$ 937.21	0.0%
804,537	493.35	493.35	0.0%
1,832,983	219.66	219.66	0.0%
171,291	1,518.96	1,529.25	0.7%
4,581	11,103.25	11,103.25	0.0%
	Member Months / Deliveries 121,264 863,648 1,874,929 181,218 4,831 114,891 804,537 1,832,983 171,291	Member Months / Deliveries         Adjusted for Recoveries           121,264         \$ 844.96           863,648         434.13           1,874,929         213.32           181,218         1,324.82           4,831         10,958.43           114,891         \$ 937.21           804,537         493.35           1,832,983         219.66           171,291         1,518.96	Member Months / Deliveries         Adjusted for Recoveries         Adjusted for RHO Movement           121,264         \$ 844.96         \$ 844.96           863,648         434.13         434.13           1,874,929         213.32         213.32           181,218         1,324.82         1,365.71           4,831         10,958.43         10,958.43           114,891         \$ 937.21         \$ 937.21           804,537         493.35         493.35           1,832,983         219.66         219.66           171,291         1,518.96         1,529.25

Note: Member months in Figure 9 are adjusted for transitioned Rhody Health Options members. The "Adjusted for Recoveries" column PMPM uses member months prior to rate cell reassignment.

#### **OUTLIER CLAIMS ADJUSTMENT**

A data smoothing adjustment was applied to the RIte Care and Expansion populations. Claims experience for the top 0.5% of members in each rate cell, excluding SOBRA payments, the Extended Family Planning (EFP), and RIte Care < 1 rate cell, were aggregated to form a pooling adjustment. Pooled expenditures were removed from applicable rate cells, and then re-allocated within a population using a uniform percentage adjustment. This adjustment, in conjunction with blending multiple years of base experience, is intended to reduce year-over-year volatility for these populations. Note that the application of this adjustment resulted in no changes in aggregate expenditures.

#### RETROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Due to the nature of the data adjustments described thus far, the adjustments were applied directly to the base data and not illustrated as separate adjustments. The SFY 2018 data included in Appendix 2 and SFY 2019 data included in Appendix 3 illustrate the base data after the application of the above-described adjustments. The remainder of the certification describes the adjustments applied to the base data.

Adjustments in this section represent program changes that occurred during the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data period that were considered when developing the SFY 2022 adjusted base data. Figure 10 illustrates the fiscal impact of the retrospective program changes by SFY and is followed by a description of each adjustment.

FIGURE 10: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 RETROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Program Change	Category of Service Impacted	SFY 2018 / SFY 2019	% Impact CSHCN	% Impact RIte Care	% Impact Medicaid Expansion	% Impact Rhody Health Partners	% Impact SOBRA
Cedar Health Home	Professional	SFY 2018	0.8%	0.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Cedar Health Home	Professional	SFY 2019	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Recoveries Adjustment	All	SFY 2018	(0.8%)	(1.3%)	(1.7%)	(1.6%)	(0.3%)
Recoveries Adjustment	All	SFY 2019	(0.6%)	(1.2%)	(1.7%)	(1.5%)	(0.4%)
Pediatric Rate Increase	Professional	SFY 2018	0.0%	0.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Retrospective Acuity	All	SFY 2018	9.0%	2.3%	7.5%	6.0%	0.0%

Note: The percentages illustrated are specific to the category of service impacted.

**Cedar Health Home:** Cedar Health Homes are designed to provide a structured system for facilitating the assessment of need for, and referral to, evidence based medically necessary service that may be available for children pursuant to federal early and periodic screening, diagnostic and treatment (EPSDT) requirements, and referrals to community-based services and supports that benefit the child and family.

Cedar Health Home services were added as an in-plan benefit as specified in SAP #18-009 and were fully transitioned to MCO payment by January 1, 2019. The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience was adjusted to reflect the cost of Cedar Health Home services paid by EOHHS on a fee-for-service basis in these time periods.

- Recoveries Adjustment: The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base data was reduced for third-party liability recoveries and pharmacy rebate recoveries. These recovery types were developed as targeted amounts and therefore not removed during the base data development process. These adjustments were developed with consideration of historical experience as well as the interaction with related adjustments, such as managed care efficiency and targeted pharmacy reimbursement adjustments.
- Pediatric Rate Increase: In SFY 2018, additional funding was allocated to increase access to pediatric services. We reviewed historical reimbursement through June 2018 for increases in reimbursement for pediatric services. The SFY 2018 base data was adjusted to reimbursement levels consistent with payment in June 2018, as the historical experience indicated that the provider fee schedules were adjusted throughout SFY 2018.
- Retrospective Acuity: We observed evidence of changing levels of acuity for Medicaid members between SFY 2018 and SFY 2020. We analyzed the change in acuity using various methodologies, which are described in Section 3, Projected benefit cost and trends. The retrospective acuity adjustment above reflects the estimated acuity change between SFY 2018 and SFY 2019. A 2.5% retrospective acuity adjustment was applied to all RIte Care populations except children <1 and the EFP rate cells, resulting in the composite 2.3% adjustment illustrated in Figure 10.</p>

Further detail of the impact of these adjustments on the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience is illustrated in Appendix 2 and Appendix 3.

#### RETROSPECTIVE TREND ADJUSTMENTS

The SFY 2018 data was adjusted to an SFY 2019 basis using utilization and cost per unit medical trends. The retrospective unit cost and utilization trends from SFY 2018 to SFY 2019 are consistent with the retrospective trend values used for the same time period in the SFY 2021 capitation rate development. Figure 11 illustrates the price change component of the trend by population and category of service.

FIGURE 11: RETROSPECTIVE UNIT COST TREND ASSUMPTIONS

Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Emergency Room	Professional	Ancillary (Non- Hospice)	Nursing Home and Hospice	HCBS	Retail Pharmacy
CSHCN	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	1.00%	1.00%	2.26%	1.00%	3.00%
RIte Care <15	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	1.00%	1.00%	2.26%	1.50%	3.00%
RIte Care 15+	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	1.00%	1.00%	2.26%	1.50%	6.50%
EFP	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	1.00%	1.00%	2.26%	1.50%	2.00%
Medicaid Expansion	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	1.50%	1.00%	2.26%	1.50%	6.50%
Rhody Health Partners	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	0.50%	1.50%	2.26%	1.50%	6.50%
SOBRA	2.10%	2.10%	2.10%	0.50%	2.00%	2.26%	1.50%	0.00%

Figure 12 illustrates the utilization component of the trend.

## FIGURE 12: RETROSPECTIVE UTILIZATION TREND ASSUMPTIONS

Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Emergency Room	Professional	Ancillary (Non- Hospice)	Nursing Home and Hospice	HCBS	Retail Pharmacy
CSHCN	0.50%	1.50%	0.50%	1.50%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.50%
RIte Care <15	0.50%	1.00%	0.50%	1.50%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.50%
RIte Care 15+	1.00%	1.00%	1.00%	1.50%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%
EFP	0.00%	0.50%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%
Medicaid Expansion	0.50%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%
Rhody Health Partners	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	0.50%	1.00%	1.50%
SOBRA	0.00%	0.50%	0.50%	1.00%	0.50%	0.50%	1.00%	0.00%

## (e) Exclusion of payments or services from the data

Non-state plan services were excluded from the base data. The MCOs report non-state plan expenditures separately from state plan services in the FDCR submissions.

# 3. Projected benefit cost and trends

This section provides information on the development of projected benefit costs in the capitation rates. The development of the projected benefit costs is illustrated in Appendix 5.

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

## i. Final Capitation Rate Compliance

The final capitation rates are in compliance with 42 CFR 438.4(b)(6) and are only based on services outlined in 42 CFR 438.3(c)(1)(ii) and 438.3(e). Non-state plan services provided by the MCOs have been excluded from the capitation rate development process.

## ii. Basis for Variation in Assumptions

Any assumption variation between covered populations is the result of program differences and is in no way based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the population.

## iii. Benefit Cost Trend Assumptions

Projected benefit cost trend assumptions were developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices. The primary data used to develop benefit cost trends was historical claims and enrollment from the covered populations. Additionally, consideration of other factors and data sources appropriate for benefit cost trend development is further documented in Section I, item 3.B.iii.

#### iv. In Lieu Of Services

The projected benefit costs include costs for in-lieu-of services defined at 42 CFR § 438.3(e)(2) using the utilization and unit costs of the in-lieu-of services. Further information on in-lieu-of services is provided in Section I, item 3.B.v.

## v. IMDs as an in-lieu-of service provider

The Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program historically used institutions of mental disease (IMDs) as an inlieu-of service provider of substance use disorder services. EOHHS obtained an 1115 waiver of the IMD exclusion in section 1905(a)(29)(B) of the Social Security Act to allow Medicaid coverage and federal financial participation for residential treatment services for Medicaid-eligible individuals who have substance use disorders (SUD) and are participating in residential treatment programs with a census of 16 or more beds that are considered IMDs. Since these services are covered under the 1115 waiver, the cost of care based on the amount paid to the IMDs in the base period was utilized for the SFY 2022 capitation rate development. Based on our review of the data and conversations with EOHHS, Rhode Island IMD facilities primarily treat SUD.

#### (a) Costs associated with an IMD stay of more than 15 days

The 15 day in-lieu-of service limit does not apply, as described above. EOHHS must aim for a statewide average length of stay of less than 30 days under the waiver. The historical IMD average length of stay is less than 30 days, and therefore no adjustment is made for IMD stays of more than 15 days.

(b) Other costs for services during the time an enrollee is in an IMD for more than 15 days

As described above, no adjustment is made for IMD stays of more than 15 days.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

## Projected Benefit Costs

This section provides the documentation of the methodology utilized to develop the benefit cost component of the capitation rates at the rate cell level.

## ii. Development of Projected Benefit Costs

## (a) Description of the data, assumptions, and methodologies

This section of the report outlines the data, assumptions, and methodology used to project the benefit costs to the rating period. The baseline benefit costs were developed using the following steps:

#### Step 1: Create per member per month (PMPM) cost summaries

The capitation rates were developed from historical claims and enrollment data from the enrolled populations as described in Section I.2.B.ii of this report.

## Step 2: Apply data adjustments

We applied data adjustments to the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 incurred encounter data as described in Section I.2.B.iii of this report. This includes historical program adjustments and data exclusions.

#### Step 3: Blended base experience data

The SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience period data was blended to represent the single data source for rate setting purposes and is illustrated in Appendix 4. Prior to blending the base experience data, the SFY 2018 experience was trended and adjusted to reflect a midpoint of January 1, 2019. The weight applied to each base data year varied by population and is illustrated in the following figure.

#### FIGURE 13: BASE EXPERIENCE BLENDING

Population	SFY 2018	SFY 2019
CSHCN	50.0%	50.0%
RIte Care	30.0%	70.0%
Medicaid Expansion	30.0%	70.0%
Rhody Health Partners	50.0%	50.0%
SOBRA	30.0%	70.0%

Weighting was determined based on our review of the volatility of the base data. For populations with less membership and more volatile claims experience (CSHCN and Rhody Health Partners), a 50%/50% weighting between SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 was used. For more stable populations, a 30%/70% weighting was used.

#### Step 4: Adjust for prospective program and policy changes and trend to SFY 2021

The combined SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience was adjusted for known policy and program changes that were implemented and are expected to be implemented in SFY 2020 through SFY 2022.

#### Step 5: Adjust for managed care efficiencies

We targeted improvements in managed care efficiency that will impact projected SFY 2022 benefit expense.

## Step 6: Trend to SFY 2020

The adjusted PMPM values from the base experience period were trended forward to the midpoint of the contract period (January 1, 2022). The resulting PMPMs establish the adjusted claim cost by population rate cell for the contract period.

The remainder of this section outlines the adjustments described in Step 4 through Step 6.

## Prospective Program and Policy Adjustments

Figure 14 illustrates the fiscal impact of the prospective program changes applied in Appendix 5 of the rate development and is followed by a description of each adjustment.

FIGURE 14: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 PROSPECTIVE PROGRAM ADJUSTMENTS

Program Change	Category of Service Impacted	% Impact CSHCN	% Impact RIte Care	% Impact Medicaid Expansion	% Impact Rhody Health Partners	% Impact SOBRA
Prospective Acuity	All	0.0%	2.8%	2.0%	2.2%	0.0%
CSHCN Respite	LTSS	2.9%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%
Pharmacy Repricing	Retail Pharmacy	(6.6%)	(7.6%)	(4.3%)	(2.6%)	0.0%
FQHC Adjustment	Professional / LTSS	3.0%	14.8%	12.5%	7.1%	14.8%
COVID Testing	Outpatient Hospital / Professional	0.3%	0.7%	0.5%	0.2%	0.0%
Doula Services	Professional	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	2.5%
Level IV Detoxification	Inpatient Hospital	0.0%	0.1%	0.6%	0.3%	0.0%

Note: The percentages illustrated are specific to the category of service impacted.

Prospective Acuity: We observed evidence of changing levels of acuity for Medicaid members between SFY 2018 and SFY 2021. Estimated changes in acuity from SFY 2018 to SFY 2019 were applied as a retrospective acuity adjustment, as previously described. The prospective acuity adjustment above reflects the estimated acuity change between SFY 2019 and March 2020, prior to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Consideration of utilization changes attributable to the public health emergency period is discussed further in the Section I.3.B.iii, Projected Benefit Costs.

The RIte Care acuity adjustment impact reflects a blend of a 3.0% acuity adjustment for RIte Care rate cells with the exception of EFP, SOBRA, and <1 rate cells, which received no adjustment. The Rhody Health Partners acuity adjustment reflects a 6.0% adjustment for the Other Disabled 21-44 rate cell, and a 1.5% adjustment for the remainder of the rate cells. The increased acuity for the Other Disabled 21-44 is demonstrated by increases in assertive community treatment services and other general service cost increases.

Acuity changes estimated between SFY 2018 and March 2020 were analyzed using the following methodologies:

- Longitudinal concurrent and prospective risk scores: We reviewed the change in both concurrent
  and prospective risk scores on a quarterly interval from SFY 2018 Q1 to SFY 2020 Q3. We utilized the
  CDPS+MRx risk adjustment algorithm, limited to diagnoses from professional claims and NDCs from
  pharmacy scripts because of data issues with the institutional diagnosis data.
- Historical claims expense: We compared the actual claims expense in SFY 2018, SFY 2019, and the first nine months of SFY 2020. Claims expense in each time period was adjusted for trend, program changes, and other data adjustments consistent with the SFY 2022 capitation rate development methodology. The resulting differential between time periods represented the estimated acuity change in this analysis.
- Members without claims: We reviewed the percent of members without a claim on a quarterly basis from SFY 2018 Q1 to SFY 2020 Q3. The time period reviewed to identify whether a member had a claim was varied between 1, 3, 6, and 12 months. If a time period contained more members with claim expenditures, it was assumed that morbidity had increased in this time period. Due to the less precise nature of this analysis, it was utilized as secondary information in combination with the above described analyses.

Figure 15 illustrates the estimated acuity factors used in the SFY 2022 capitation rate development.

#### FIGURE 15: SELECTED ACUITY FACTORS

Population	Prospective Acuity
CSHCN	1.0000
RIte Care <sup>1</sup>	1.0300
Medicaid Expansion	1.0200
Rhody Health Partners <sup>2</sup>	1.0150
SOBRA	1.0000

#### Notes

- 1. Acuity adjustments were not applied to SOBRA, RIte Care children <1, or the EFP rate cells.
- 2. The Other Disabled 21-44 rate cell prospective acuity factor is 1.0600.
- CSHCN Respite Care: EOHHS doubled the number of hours of respite care available to the CSHCN population. This change was made in response to COVID-19 and will continue in the SFY 2022 rating period. We developed the adjustment based on the additional respite care cost estimate provided by EOHHS. This resulted in an increase of 2.9% for the CSHCN population.
- Pharmacy Spread and Targeted Reimbursement: Pharmacy experience was re-priced to benchmarks relative to average wholesale price (AWP). The target was based on our review of the AWP discounts in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care and other state markets. Figure 16 illustrates the targeted AWP discount utilized for brand and generic drugs. Targets were developed separately for children and adults, which was determined at the rate cell level (RIte Care children in the age 15-44 rate cells were included with the adult group).

#### **FIGURE 16: AWP DISCOUNT TARGET**

Population	Generic	Brand
Child	76.50%	18.50%
Adult	87.00%	18.00%

No provision for pharmacy administrative spread was included in the AWP targets illustrated above. Administrative amounts attributable to spread pricing were excluded from pharmacy claims cost and considered in the administrative load development. Supplemental rebate targets were considered in the factors illustrated in Figure 16. These targets are generally consistent with historical supplemental rebate experience of the MCOs reported in the FDCR submissions and were developed with consideration for the AWP discount target assumptions.

Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) Prospective Payment System (PPS) In-Plan: Effective July 1, 2019, MCOs are required to pay the PPS rate to FQHCs. Prior to July 1, 2019, the MCOs paid FQHCs according to their negotiated rates (or sub-capitation arrangements), and EOHHS paid the FQHCs a wrap-around payment for the difference between the PPS rate and the MCO reimbursement rate.

To estimate the additional cost of the PPS reimbursement in SFY 2022, the base encounter experience was repriced to the SFY 2022 PPS rate. An adjustment was applied to the base FQHC service utilization consistent with the encounter data quality and IBNR adjustments described in Section I.2.B.iii.

- COVID-19 Testing Adjustment: An adjustment was included to reflect the additional cost of COVID-19 testing incurred by the MCOs in SFY 2022. The adjustment was estimated to be a 0.5% increase to the combined outpatient hospital and professional service categories in composite for the SFY 2022 rating period. We considered recent COVID-19 testing levels, the impact of the COVID-19 vaccine, and historical utilization of flu testing to estimate the SFY 2022 COVID-19 testing cost. Additional consideration of COVID-19 impacts is discussed in Section I.3.B.iii, Projected Benefit Cost Trends.
- Doula Services: EOHHS is submitting a state plan amendment to add coverage for doula services to the managed care benefit package effective July 1, 2021. Doula services will be reimbursed on a fee-for-service basis at an amount not to exceed \$850 per pregnancy. We estimated 10% of maternity deliveries would include the use of doula services resulting in approximately \$380,000 of service cost in SFY 2022.
- **Level IV Detoxification Services:** EOHHS is implementing a directed payment to increase the per diem reimbursement for Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification programs in SFY 2022.

This adjustment reflects an increase in the per diem reimbursement rate to a minimum fee schedule amount of \$1,617 in SFY 2022, resulting in an estimated \$1.3 million annual reimbursement increase for these services.

## Managed Care Adjustments

We calculated percentage adjustments to the experience data to reflect the utilization and cost per unit differential between the base experience and the levels targeted for the projection period managed care environment. We considered the disruption of the pandemic on managed care initiatives when developing the managed care efficiency estimates. To recognize this disruption, the managed care level estimated in the SFY 2022 rate development was consistent with the targets utilized in the SFY 2021 rate development.

We developed the targeted managed care efficiency adjustments through a review and analysis of the following:

- Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) prevention quality indicators (PQI) for inpatient admissions
- Inpatient hospital readmissions with the same DRG
- Potentially avoidable emergency room utilization
- Mix of vaginal and cesarean section deliveries in the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base period utilization
- Polypharmacy savings for script reduction
- Fraud, Waste, and Abuse savings

#### **INPATIENT HOSPITAL**

We applied managed care efficiency adjustments to base year utilization to reflect higher levels of care management relative to the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience period. We identified potentially avoidable admissions using the AHRQ prevention quality indicators (PQI). We also analyzed the frequency of re-admissions for the same DRG. Inpatient hospital managed care adjustments were developed by applying assumed reductions to potentially avoidable inpatient admissions and same-DRG readmissions. This analysis was completed at the rate cell level.

Our analysis was completed by first reducing readmissions within 30 days, and then reducing non-readmissions for select PQIs. Inpatient hospital managed care adjustments were developed by applying a 10% reduction to same-DRG readmissions and a 5% reduction to potentially avoidable inpatient admissions. In completing our analysis, we estimated inpatient hospital unit cost changes based on the utilization reductions outlined above. No adjustments were made to corresponding inpatient physician charges to account for the potential shift of these services to an ambulatory setting. Additionally, nursing facility claims were excluded from this analysis. The figure below outlines the PQIs included in our analysis.

FIGURE 17: AHRQ PREVENTION QUALITY INDICATORS

PQI NUMBER	DESCRIPTION
PQI #01	Diabetes Short-term Complications Admission Rate
PQI #02	Perforated Appendix Admission Rate
PQI #03	Diabetes Long-term Complications Admission Rate
PQI #05	Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) Admission Rate
PQI #07	Hypertension Admission Rate
PQI #08	Congestive Heart Failure (CHF) Admission Rate
PQI #10	Dehydration Admission Rate
PQI #11	Bacterial Pneumonia Admission Rate
PQI #12	Urinary Tract Infection Admission Rate
PQI #13	Angina without Procedure Admission Rate
PQI #14	Uncontrolled Diabetes Admission Rate
PQI #15	Adult Asthma Admission Rate
PQI #16	Rate of Lower-extremity Amputation among Patients with Diabetes

#### **EMERGENCY ROOM**

For the outpatient hospital emergency room service category, multiple potentially avoidable diagnosis groups were clinically developed using the primary diagnosis of each claim. The potentially avoidable diagnosis groups were stratified by severity to target potentially avoidable emergency room visits, starting with the lowest severity group. Additionally, potentially avoidable outpatient hospital emergency room visits were summarized by rate cell. Target utilization levels were developed by assuming a 20% decrease in potentially avoidable services.

When applying these adjustments, reductions were taken from level 1 emergency room claims first, followed by level 2, and level 3 claims up to an assumed cap for each level. We assumed that 95% of emergency room visits reduced would be replaced with an office visit. This process was completed at a rate cell level.

Additionally, we reviewed historical Rhode Island experience, along with data from other Medicaid states, to develop assumptions for additional services that may also be included with an office visit. Based on this review, additional services related to pathology/lab and radiology were included with the replacement office visit.

#### **DELIVERY SERVICES**

We reviewed the mix of vaginal and cesarean section deliveries by MCO to determine appropriate efficiency adjustments for SOBRA payments. Delivery managed care efficiency adjustments were developed by analyzing the percent of cesarean and vaginal deliveries by MCO. We targeted a mix of approximately 72% / 28% of vaginal/cesarean section deliveries in the rating period. Managed care savings were estimated by evaluating the cost per delivery difference between cesarean and vaginal deliveries. No adjustment was made to the total number of deliveries.

#### **PHARMACY SERVICES**

We reviewed historical pharmacy experience for the number of monthly prescriptions that each member was taking during the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base experience period. The goal of this efficiency adjustment is to identify users with excessive prescriptions and identify opportunities for reduction. We separated the experience into two categories: 10-14 scripts per month and 15+ scripts per month. Based on clinical evaluation of this adjustment, we established thresholds of reduction of 2 scripts per month for those over 15 scripts per month and removal of 1 script for those in the 10-14 category. We developed pharmacy managed care efficiency adjustments by rate cell to reflect mix differences by therapeutic class due to the age, gender, and morbidity of the applicable rate cell. We assumed a reduction of scripts based on the median cost per script.

The composite impact of these adjustments by population and category of service is listed in Figure 18.

FIGURE 18: STATE FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND 2019 MANAGED CARE EFFICIENCIES

MCE Adjustment Category	Managed Care Utilization	Managed Care Cost	Managed Care Total
CSHCN			
Inpatient	0.9913	1.0007	0.9919
Emergency Room	0.9422	1.0309	0.9714
Office Visits	1.0095	1.0000	1.0095
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0045	1.0000	1.0045
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9989	0.9989
Rite Care			
Inpatient	0.9934	1.0016	0.9950
Emergency Room	0.9169	1.0426	0.9560
Office Visits	1.0119	1.0000	1.0119
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0052	1.0000	1.0052
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9985	0.9985
Medicaid Expansion			
Inpatient	0.9885	1.0033	0.9917
Emergency Room	0.9434	1.0265	0.9684
Office Visits	1.0081	1.0000	1.0081
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0054	1.0000	1.0054
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9976	0.9976
Rhody Health Partners			
Inpatient	0.9868	1.0019	0.9887
Emergency Room	0.9428	1.0277	0.9689
Office Visits	1.0092	1.0000	1.0092
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0054	1.0000	1.0054
Pharmacy	1.0000	0.9959	0.9959
SOBRA			
Inpatient	1.0000	0.9976	0.9976
Emergency Room	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000
Office Visits	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000
Rad/Path/Lab	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000

## FRAUD, WASTE, AND ABUSE SAVINGS

In addition to the managed care efficiency savings identified by the processes outlined above, we estimated that savings could be generated by identifying opportunities to reduce fraud, waste, and abuse. This adjustment is reflective of opportunities for cost reductions available to the MCOs outside of the managed care efficiencies explicitly measured and described above. Total medical expenses across all rate cells were reduced by 0.5% to account for potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse savings, consistent with the SFY 2020 capitation rate development. The fraud, waste, and abuse reduction is not included in the values in Figure 18.

## (b) Material changes to the data, assumptions, and methodologies

The data, assumptions, and methodologies utilized in the developing the projected benefit costs for the SFY 2022 capitation rate setting is generally consistent with the SFY 2021 capitation rate development. Any changes relative to the SFY 2021 rate certification are described this document.

#### (c) Overpayments to providers

Overpayments to providers recouped outside the MCOs' claims system were removed from the base experience as previously described.

## iii. Projected Benefit Cost Trends

This section discusses the data, assumptions, and methodologies used to develop the benefit cost trends, i.e., the annualized projected change in benefit costs from the historical base period (SFY 2018 and SFY 2019) to the SFY 2022 rating period of this certification. We evaluated prospective trend rates using historical experience for the Medicaid managed care program, as well as external data sources.

#### (a) Required elements

#### (i) Data

The primary data used to develop benefit cost trends is historical claims and encounters from the covered populations. Data used for trend development included over four years of cost and utilization experience, from July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2021. Data was stratified between pre- and post-pandemic experience to review trends prior to the pandemic and emerging experience.

External data sources that were referenced for evaluating trend rates developed from the base data include:

- National Health Expenditure (NHE) projections developed by the CMS Office of the Actuary<sup>2</sup>, specifically those related to Medicaid.
- Actuarial Report on the Financial Outlook for Medicaid<sup>3</sup>
- Magellan Rx Medicaid Pharmacy Trend Report<sup>4</sup>.
- Other sources: We also reviewed internal sources that are not publicly available, such as historical
  experience from other programs and trends used by other Milliman actuaries.

#### (ii) Methodology

The adjusted PMPM values from the base experience period were trended forward to the midpoint of the contract period (January 1, 2022).

## **MEDICAL TRENDS**

For medical trends, historical utilization and PMPM cost data was stratified by month, rate cell, and category of service. The data was adjusted for completion and normalized for historical population morbidity changes. Historical experience was adjusted for the retrospective program adjustments described in Section I.2.B.iii.d. The SFY 2017 experience was additionally adjusted for the home care wage increase effective July 1, 2017.

We reviewed multiple regression models, month-over-month, and year-over year trends when analyzing the prospective trend estimates using pre-pandemic experience. The resulting utilization per 1,000 and PMPM data points were compared to historical experience, internal sources from other managed care programs, and federal Medicaid cost projections. We used the resulting analysis, along with actuarial judgment, to estimate prospective trend rates.

We additionally reviewed emerging experience of the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program through March 31, 2021 (inclusive of IBNP expenditures). During this review, we considered pandemic-related impacts such as COVID-19 infections, suppressed utilization, pent-up demand, and changes in population mix on the observed utilization and service mix. When estimating the prospective trend from the base data period to SFY 2022, we also considered the effect of increased immunity to COVID-19, the potential impact of COVID-19 variants, and provider capacity.

We estimated that SFY 2022 utilization levels will be approaching levels that would be otherwise estimated absent the pandemic, and therefore applied the estimated trends to the pre-pandemic SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 experience. We note that there continues to be significant uncertainty around the impact of COVID-19 on the capitation rates presented in this report.

https://www.cms.gov/research-statistics-data-and-systems/statistics-trends-and-reports/nationalhealthexpenddata/nationalhealthaccountsprojected.html

 $<sup>^3\</sup> https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Research/ActuarialStudies/MedicaidReport$ 

<sup>4</sup> https://www1.magellanrx.com/read-watch-listen/read/our-publications/medicaid-pharmacy-trend-report/

In SFY 2022, COVID-19 vaccines will be paid for and provided by the federal government, and professional administration fees paid by the MCOs will be fully reimbursed through a non-risk payment for COVID-19 vaccine administration. As a result, no adjustment is made for the cost of COVID-19 vaccinations in SFY 2022.

Prospective trend adjustments include consideration for legislatively mandated provider reimbursement trends. Hospital inpatient facility, hospital outpatient facility, and nursing home reimbursement trends are legislatively mandated in the State of Rhode Island General Assembly Budget Article Relating to Human Services. Figure 19 illustrates the legislatively mandated trends. The SFY 2018 factor was applied with the previously described retrospective trend, and the SFY 2019, SFY 2020, and SFY 2021 factors are the basis of the prospective trends illustrated in Figure 20.

FIGURE 19: ANNUAL	LEGISLATIVEL	Y MANDATED	PRICE TREND F	ACTORS
Service Category	SFY 2018	SFY 2019	SFY 2020	SFY 2021
Inpatient Hospital	1.0210	1.0720	1.0260	1.0240
Outpatient Hospital	1.0210	1.0720	1.0260	1.0240
Nursing Home	1.0226	1.0100	1.0205	1.0225
Hospice	1.0226	1.0100	1.0205	1.0225

The State of Rhode Island General Assembly Budget Article Relating to Human Services either provides a specific rate change as determined by the General Assembly or is linked to CMS market basket updates. Note, the nursing home and hospice reimbursement changes are effective October 1st of each year, while Figure 19 illustrates the impact of the legislatively mandated reimbursement changes on a state fiscal year basis. The legislatively mandated reimbursement changes are discussed further in Section I.4.D.

#### **PHARMACY TRENDS**

We utilized a Medicaid pharmacy projection model (trend model) for the purposes of studying and estimating detailed pharmacy trend information. The trend model summarizes pharmacy claims data by month, drug type (brand, generic, specialty brand, and specialty generic), covered population, and therapeutic class (according to GPI-4 assignments). Projected values were estimated using the base period data as a starting point and applying anticipated shifts and trends. There are several areas for consideration.

## Brand patent loss

When a brand drug loses patent, the utilization often shifts from the brand drug to the new generic alternatives. Our model assumes effective dates of patent expirations and a shift in utilization as a result of patent loss.

## Cost per script trends

Projected cost per script in the first month of the projection period are based on the average cost per script in the most recent three months of the experience period, adjusted for any anomalies in the data. These costs are trended forward using separate cost trend assumptions by therapeutic class for brand, generic, and specialty products.

The cost per script trends were based on a study of historical data. We analyzed the annual trends over the past several quarters, using a fixed market basket of drugs from the managed care program's pharmacy claims experience for all populations combined. We used public industry trend reports to validate these unit cost trends. Our cost trends accounted for a combination of anticipated price increases on existing products as well as the impact of new pipeline products entering the market up through the rating period.

#### Changes in utilization

Utilization levels for the first month of the projection period are based on the average utilization in the most recent six months of the experience period, adjusted for any anomalies in the data. We applied monthly utilization trends to this starting point to estimate the projection period utilization. To develop utilization trend assumptions, we relied on a combination of Milliman research, publicly available industry trend reports, and the historical utilization trends developed using FDCR and encounter data. Monthly seasonality is accounted for in our trend development.

#### (iii) Comparisons

Historical trends should not be used in a simple formulaic manner to determine future trends; a great deal of actuarial judgment is also needed.

We did not solely rely on the historical MCO encounter data trend experience due to anomalies observed in the historical trend data. We referred to the sources listed in the prior section as well as considered changing practice patterns and the impact of COVID-19 as previously described.

#### (iv) Chosen trend rates

The trend rates chosen are illustrated below in Section I.3.B.iii.(b), by population and service category. There were no outlier trends or negative trends.

#### (b) Benefit cost trend components

This section includes the projected benefit cost trends by population and category of service. Figure 20 illustrates the price change component of the trend by population and category of service.

Ancillany

Murcina

FIGURE 20: ANNUALIZED UNIT COST TREND ASSUMPTIONS

Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Emergency Room	Professional	(Non- Hospice)	Home and Hospice	HCBS	Retail Pharmacy
CSHCN	4.04%	4.04%	4.04%	1.00%	1.00%	1.77%	1.00%	4.00%
RIte Care <15	4.04%	4.04%	4.04%	1.00%	1.00%	1.77%	1.00%	4.00%
RIte Care 15+	4.04%	4.04%	4.04%	1.00%	1.00%	1.77%	1.50%	6.50%
EFP	4.04%	4.04%	4.04%	1.00%	1.00%	1.77%	1.50%	2.00%
Medicaid Expansion	4.04%	4.04%	4.04%	1.50%	1.00%	1.77%	1.50%	6.50%
Rhody Health Partners	4.04%	4.04%	4.04%	1.50%	1.00%	1.77%	1.50%	4.00%
SOBRA	4.04%	4.04%	4.04%	0.50%	1.00%	1.77%	1.50%	0.00%

Note: The professional unit cost trend adjustment is not applied to services reimbursed under an FQHC PPS reimbursement methodology. These services were separately repriced to the SFY 2022 PPS rate.

Figure 21 illustrates the utilization component of the trend.

FIGURE 21: ANNUALIZED UTILIZATION TREND ASSUMPTIONS

			Emergency		Ancillary (Non-	Nursing Home and		Retail
Population	Inpatient	Outpatient	Room	Professional	Hospice)	Hospice	HCBS	Pharmacy
CSHCN	0.25%	0.25%	0.25%	1.00%	1.50%	0.50%	0.50%	1.50%
RIte Care <15	0.50%	0.50%	0.25%	0.50%	1.50%	0.50%	0.50%	1.00%
RIte Care 15+	0.50%	0.50%	0.25%	0.50%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%
EFP	0.00%	0.50%	0.25%	1.00%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%
Medicaid Expansion	1.50%	1.00%	0.25%	1.00%	1.00%	0.50%	1.00%	1.00%
Rhody Health Partners	1.50%	1.00%	0.25%	1.00%	0.50%	0.50%	1.00%	1.50%
SOBRA	0.00%	0.50%	0.25%	1.00%	0.50%	0.50%	1.00%	0.00%

## (c) Variation

#### (i) Medicaid populations

To limit the variation in benefit cost that is present across the Medicaid population as a whole, we developed trends by population category and major category of service. Trend variations between populations and service categories reflect observed variation in the underlying historical experience and actuarial judgement based on the sources listed in the section above.

#### (ii) Rate cells

We split out several populations by rate cell, to appropriately reflect the material difference in rate cell morbidity. The Rite Care population was split into RIte Care Children (up to age 15), RIte Care Adults (over age 15), EFP, and SOBRA.

## (iii) Subsets of benefits within a category of services

For the pharmacy trend assumption development, we further reviewed experience for specialty, brand and generic drugs, and combined this review with consideration of brand name drugs that have had or are anticipated to have generic launches during the time period encompassing the SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 base period through the projection period (SFY 2022). The variation that occurs between these high-level prescription drug stratifications and further within each major population category contributes to the variation in the pharmacy trend assumptions applied across the managed care program in the SFY 2022 capitation rate development.

#### (d) Material adjustments

We adjusted the trends derived from historical experience in cases where the resulting trends did not appear reasonably sustainable or were not within consensus parameters derived from other sources.

For many rate cells and categories of services, raw model output was outside of a range of reasonable results. In these situations, we relied on the sources identified to develop prospective trend.

As noted previously, the cost trend for the Inpatient Hospital, Outpatient Hospital, Emergency Room, Nursing Home and Hospice service categories were prescribed by legislatively mandated reimbursement changes.

## (e) Any other adjustments

#### (i) Impact of managed care

We did not adjust the trend rates to reflect a managed care impact on utilization or unit cost. The capitation rates have an explicit adjustment for the managed care efficiencies.

#### (ii) Trend changes other than utilization and cost

We did not adjust the benefit cost trend for changes other than regular utilization or unit cost. Adjustments for prospective program adjustments described in Section I.3.B.ii.

## iv. Mental Health Parity and Addiction Equity Act Service Adjustment

The projected benefit cost does not include any additional services deemed by the state necessary to accommodate parity compliance.

## v. In Lieu of Services

As discussed in Section I.3.A.iv, the reported benefit costs for in-lieu-of-services are described in this section.

#### (a) Categories of covered service

MCOs reported offering in-lieu-of services for facility and professional service categories. The services approved by EOHHS to be utilized this way include acupuncture, chiropractic services, and massage therapy.

#### (b) Percentage of cost

The reported cost for in-lieu-of services were approximately \$4.9 million in SFY 2019. The following figure illustrates that in-lieu-of services represent approximately 0.5% of the base benefit cost in SFY 2019.

FIGURE 22: IN-LIEU-OF SERVICES AS A PERCENTAGE OF SFY 2019 BENEFIT COST

Population	Facility	Professional	All Other	Composite
CSHCN	0.3%	0.9%	0.0%	0.4%
RIte Care	0.1%	0.2%	0.0%	0.1%
Medicaid Expansion	0.4%	1.4%	0.0%	0.5%
Rhody Health Partners	0.2%	0.5%	0.0%	0.2%
Composite	0.3%	0.9%	0.0%	0.4%

Note: The values in this exhibit reflect the percent of in-lieu-of expenditures relative to the specific category of service and population illustrated.

#### (c) Development of projected benefit costs

In-lieu-of services were included in the base data and are treated consistently with other service expenditures. The development of the projected benefit costs did not vary for in-lieu-of services.

## (d) IMDs as an in-lieu-of-service

The rate development complies with the requirements of 42 CFR 438.6(e). See Section I, item 3.A.v for explanation of the treatment of IMD service costs in rate development.

## vi. Retrospective Eligibility Periods

## (a) MCO responsibility

The MCOs are not responsible for retrospective eligibility periods. Coverage in the managed care program does not begin until a member is enrolled in an MCO.

#### (b) Claims treatment

MCOs are not responsible for claims incurred before enrollment in the managed care program. The base data experience is consistent with this requirement.

## (c) Enrollment treatment

Enrollment is treated consistently with claims. We have not included retrospective eligibility in the base experience period.

## (d) Adjustments

No explicit retroactive enrollment adjustment was applied for the SFY 2022 rate setting.

## vii. Impact of Material Changes

This section relates to material changes to covered benefits or services since the last rate certification. The last rate certification was for the July 2020 through June 2021 (SFY 2021) rating period.

#### (a) Change to covered benefits

There were no material changes to covered benefits compared to the previous certification.

#### (b) Recoveries of overpayments

To the best of our knowledge, all information related to any payment recoveries not reflected in the base period encounter data was provided to us by the MCOs in their FDCR responses, and an adjustment was applied to reflect any such recoveries.

#### (c) Change to payment requirements

There were no material changes to requirements for provider payment compared to the previous certification.

#### (d) Change to waiver requirements

There were no material changes related to waiver requirements or conditions.

#### (e) Change due to litigation

There were no material changes due to litigation.

#### viii. Documentation of Material Changes

All material changes to covered benefits and services compared to the previous certification are described in this report.

## (a) Non-material changes

Adjustment factors were developed for policy and program changes estimated to materially affect the managed care program during SFY 2022 that are not fully reflected in the base experience. We defined a program adjustment to be 'material' if the total benefit expense for any individual rate cell is impacted by more than 0.1%. The following outlines program adjustments deemed immaterial based on our review of the experience data and policy change. No adjustment was applied for these non-material changes.

- COVID-19 Vaccinations: COVID-19 vaccines are paid for and provided by the federal government, and professional administration fees paid by the MCOs are fully reimbursed through a non-risk payment for COVID-19 vaccine administration.
- Department of Children, Youth, & Families Custody Eligibility Pathway: A limited number of children were enrolled in the substitute care rate cell through a new Medicaid eligibility pathway allowing children to obtain Medicaid eligibility without the parents relinquishing custody. We reviewed emerging experience for this population and determined any cost differential for members to be immaterial.
- **AAP Maternal Depression Screenings:** The American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) released guidance for maternal depression screenings effective July 1, 2018. We reviewed historical utilization of this service relative to the AAP guidelines and estimated the cost of additional services attributable to this guidance to be immaterial.
- Category 1 Terminations: EOHHS suspended the termination of member eligibility as part of the Category 1 enrollment cleanup until the end of the COVID emergency period. This affects approximately 1,700 members that were originally expected to be terminated in April 2020. We reviewed the estimated acuity of this population relative to the remainder of the Medicaid population and determined the acuity differential to be immaterial.
- Section 210 of Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021: Effective January 1, 2022, routine patient costs provided to Medicaid members participating in qualified clinical trials, not including the item or service that is the subject of the trial, must be covered by Medicaid programs. Any incremental cost associated with the coverage of such services is estimated to be immaterial for purposes of the SFY 2022 capitation rate development.

## 4. Special Contract Provisions Related to Payment

#### A. INCENTIVE ARRANGEMENTS

## i. Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the incentive payment structure in the Medicaid managed care program.

## ii. Appropriate Documentation

Incentive payments under this plan are below 105% of the certified capitation rates paid under the contract. EOHHS operates the following incentive program for its MCOs.

Health System Transformation Program: The Health System Transformation Program invests in the development of certified accountable entities through the approval of the Rhode Island 1115 waiver Special Terms and Conditions. Incentive payments for the development of accountable entities are funded via an incentive payment to the MCOs with EOHHS approval. MCOs may be eligible for incentive payment under this program up to the PMPM illustrated in the figure below.

FIGURE 23: MAXIMUM INCENTIVE PAYMENT (PMPM)

	SFY 2022 Composite	105% of Capitation	Maximum Incentive
Population	Rates	Rates	Payment
CSHCN	\$ 1,166.34	\$ 1,224.66	\$ 58.32
RIte Care	303.10	318.26	15.16
Medicaid Expansion	654.21	686.92	32.71
Rhody Health Partners	1,934.07	2,030.77	96.70

Note: Health System Transformation Program incentive payments do not include the SOBRA or extended family planning rate cells.

The sum of the incentive payments does not exceed 105% of the certified capitation rates. There is no explicit adjustment to the capitation rates for the incentive arrangement.

#### **B. WITHHOLD ARRANGEMENTS**

#### i. Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the withhold arrangement in the Medicaid managed care program.

#### ii. Appropriate Documentation

## (a) Description of the Withhold Arrangement

## (i) Time period

The Alternative Payment Methodology (APM) withhold will continue in SFY 2022. Withhold metrics will be reviewed and paid on a quarterly basis.

## (ii) Enrollees, services, and providers covered

All rate cells are covered by the withhold arrangement, with the exception of the RIte Care Extended Family Planning or SOBRA capitation rates. No withhold is applied to the Extended Family Planning or SOBRA capitation rates.

## (iii) Purpose

The goals of Rhode Island's Medicaid Quality Strategy are based on a commitment to the following principles: consumer empowerment and choice, community based solutions, prevention/wellness, value based purchasing, integration of physical and behavioral health, care coordination/care management, attention to social determinants of health, and improved technology. The withhold promotes the transition from fee-for-service towards a population health model, thereby encouraging greater coordination of care and rewarding both cost efficiency and quality of care outcomes.

## (iv) Description of total percentage withheld

The withhold will remain at 0.5% in SFY 2022 and be returned in accordance to the "Alternative Payment Methodology Requirements for Each Contract Period" of the MCO contract.

#### (v) Estimate of percent to be returned

Based on discussion with EOHHS, we believe that a full withhold return is attainable by the MCOs.

## (vi) Reasonableness of withhold arrangement

Our review of the total withhold percentage of 0.5% of capitation revenue indicates that it is reasonable within the context of the capitation rate development and the magnitude of the withhold does not have a detrimental impact on the MCO's financial operating needs and capital reserves. Our interpretation of financial operating needs relates to cash flow needs for the MCO to pay claims and administer benefits for its covered population.

#### (vii) Effect on the capitation rates

The effect of the withhold was considered when developing and reviewing the overall adequacy of the capitation rates. No explicit adjustment was made to the capitation rates to reflect the impact of the withhold.

#### (b) Rate certification consideration of withhold

The rate certification, with consideration for the portion of the withhold that is not reasonably achievable, is included in Appendix 1.

#### C. RISK SHARING MECHANISMS

## i. Rate Development Standards

This section provides documentation of the risk-sharing mechanisms in the Medicaid managed care program.

## ii. Appropriate Documentation

#### (a) Description of Risk-sharing Mechanism

The Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program includes a risk-sharing arrangement in SFY 2022.

#### (i) Risk sharing rationale

The risk sharing mechanisms in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program address potential claims volatility and other risk for MCOs participating in the managed care program.

#### (ii) Risk sharing implementation

The risk-sharing arrangement will be maintained in SFY 2022. The risk corridors parameters for the SFY 2022 contract year are included in the figure below.

#### **FIGURE 24: RISK CORRIDOR PARAMETERS**

Risk Sharing Provisions	Plan Share of Expenses	EXPENSES
For Medical Expenses between 100% and 103% of Baseline	100%	0%
For Medical Expenses between 103% and 105% of Baseline	40%	60%
For Medical Expenses greater than 105% of Baseline	10%	90%
Gain Sharing Provisions	Plan Share of Gains	EOHHS Share of gains
Gain Sharing Provisions For Medical Expenses between 97% and 100% of Baseline		
-	Gains	gains

The baseline medical expenses consist of the base benefit expense, Care Transformation Collaborative adjustment, and care coordination. Care coordination expenditures reported by the MCOs for purposes of the risk sharing calculation are limited to the care coordination capitation revenue received by the MCO.

#### (iii) Impact on capitation rate development

The risk corridor incorporated in the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program reduces the overall MCO financial volatility and risk. The impact of the risk corridor was considered when developing the non-benefit expense load as discussed in Section I.5.B.ii.

#### (iv) Attestation of the use of generally accepted actuarial principles and practices

The SFY 2022 risk sharing mechanism was developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (b) Medical Loss Ratio

## (i) Methodology

The medical loss ratio for SFY 2022 will be reported to CMS in accordance with 42 CFR 438.8.

#### (ii) Formula for Remittance/Payment

A remittance is not required for having a medical loss ratio above or below any pre-defined thresholds.

#### (iii) Financial consequences

There are no financial consequences associated with MLR requirements.

#### (c) Reinsurance Requirements and Effect on Capitation Rates

#### (i) Description of reinsurance requirements

EOHHS requires the MCOs to obtain reinsurance coverage from a source other than EOHHS. The level at which the MCO establishes reinsurance must be consistent with sound business practices under the financial condition of the MCO. EOHHS reserves the right to review the reinsurance coverage and to require changes to that coverage in the form of lower thresholds if considered necessary based on the MCO's overall financial condition.

#### (ii) Effect on capitation rates

The SFY 2022 capitation rates were adjusted for the effect of reinsurance. Reinsurance premiums reported by the MCOs via the FDCRs were included in the capitation rate development base data, and the base data was likewise reduced for reinsurance recoveries.

#### (iii) Attestation of the use of generally accepted actuarial principles and practices

The reinsurance arrangement was reflected in the capitation rate development in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

#### (iv) Reinsurance premium development

The reinsurance coverage is purchased by the MCOs from a source other than EOHHS. EOHHS is not responsible for the premium development.

## D. DELIVERY SYSTEM AND PROVIDER PAYMENT INITIATIVES

## i. Rate Development Standards

## (a) Description of Managed Care Plan Requirement

Consistent with guidance in 42 CFR §438.6(c), the capitation rates effective July 1, 2021 reflect the following delivery and provider payment initiatives:

- Inpatient hospital state directed uniform percentage increase
- Outpatient hospital state directed uniform percentage increase
- Nursing home state directed uniform percentage increase
- Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification state directed per diem minimum fee schedule

- Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island state directed value-based purchasing
- Accountable Entity (AE) program state directed value-based purchasing
  - (b) How Payment Arrangement is Reflected in Managed Care Rates

All of the initiatives described above are considered in the capitation rates paid to the plans. None are implemented via a separate payment term.

## ii. Appropriate Documentation

- (a) Delivery system and provider payment initiatives
  - (i) Description delivery system and provider payment initiatives

**Inpatient Hospital.** The inpatient hospital directed payment is a uniform percentage increase to hospital reimbursement. Reimbursement for inpatient hospital services is mandated to be increased by a uniform 2.4% effective July 1, 2021.

**Outpatient Hospital.** The outpatient hospital directed payment is a uniform percentage increase to hospital reimbursement. Reimbursement for outpatient hospital services is mandated to be increased by a uniform 2.4% effective July 1, 2021.

**Nursing Home.** The nursing home directed payment is a uniform percentage increase to nursing home reimbursement, inclusive of hospice services incurred in the nursing home. Reimbursement for nursing home services is mandated to be increased by a uniform 2.2% effective October 1, 2021. Please note that the SFY 2021 nursing home trend factor illustrated in Figure 19 reflects a combination of 2.4% reimbursement increase effective October 1, 2020 and a 2.2% increase effective October 1, 2021.

**Level IV Detoxification Services.** MCOs are directed to pay a minimum fee schedule per diem amount of \$1,617 for level IV alcohol and drug detoxification services.

Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island. MCOs are required to participate in the Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island to promote accessible, comprehensive, coordinated care. Payments are made to Care Transformation Collaborative based on managed care member enrollment in pediatric primary care practices participating in the Care Transformation Collaborative. Qualifying providers receive a uniform \$3.00 PMPM once meeting certification requirements established by the Office of the Health Insurance Commissioner as a Patient Centered Medical Home. Additionally, providers who attain quality measures described in the preprint receive a bonus \$0.50 PMPM payment.

Accountable Entity Program. Accountable entities are responsible for the cost and quality of an attributed population and participate in shared savings and losses (effective July 1, 2021) under the program. Shared savings or losses are determined by comparing the total cost of care of an accountable entities' attributed population to cost thresholds derived using a methodology generally consistent with the MCO capitation rate development. Specified quality targets must also be met for accountable entities to qualify for shared savings payments. In addition, all certified AEs are eligible for performance-based incentive payments, established by the Total Incentive Pool for each MCO-AE relationship. The Total Incentive Pool is determined by EOHHS and is subject to the incentive payment maximum described earlier in this section.

## (ii) Effect on capitation rates

## (A) Affected rate cells

Inpatient Hospital. The inpatient hospital directed payment affects all rate cells.

Outpatient Hospital. The outpatient hospital directed payment affects all rate cells.

Nursing Home. The nursing home directed payment increase affects all rate cells.

**Level IV Detoxification Services.** The Level IV Detoxification Services directed payment affects all rate cells with level IV detoxification services, which includes primarily adult populations.

**Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island.** The Care Transformation Collaborative directed payment affects all rate cells with members below age 18, which includes the CSHCN and RIte Care populations.

**Accountable Entity Program.** Members from all rate cells, except Extended Family Planning, are enrolled in the Accountable Entity program.

#### (B) Impact on capitation rates

**Inpatient Hospital.** The inpatient hospital reimbursement increase was reflected in the capitation rate development through the cost trend as described in Section I.3.B.iii. Reimbursement for inpatient hospital services is increased by a uniform 2.4% effective July 1, 2021. The magnitude of the payment increase for each rate cell is illustrated in Appendix 5.

**Outpatient Hospital.** The outpatient hospital reimbursement increase was reflected in the capitation rate development through the cost trend as described in Section I.3.B.iii. Reimbursement for outpatient hospital services is increased by a uniform 2.4% effective July 1, 2021. The magnitude of the payment increase for each rate cell is illustrated in Appendix 5.

**Nursing Home.** The nursing home reimbursement increase was reflected in the capitation rate development through the cost trend as described in Section I.3.B.iii. Reimbursement for nursing home services is mandated to be increased by a uniform 2.2% effective October 1, 2021. Please note that the SFY 2021 nursing home trend factor illustrated in Figure 19 reflects a combination of 2.4% trend effective October 1, 2020 and 2.2% trend effective October 1, 2021. The magnitude of the payment increase for each rate cell is illustrated in Appendix 5.

**Level IV Detoxification Services.** The Level IV Detoxification Services per diem is estimated to increase the reimbursement for these services by \$1.3 million in SFY 2022. This is further described in Section I.3.B.ii.(a) of this report.

Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island. The Care Transformation Collaborative directed payment results in an aggregate PMPM increase of \$1.43 and \$1.09 for the CSHCN and RIte Care populations, respectively, or approximately \$2.3 million in SFY 2022. This is described in Section I.5.B.i.(a) of this report, and the rate cell impact is illustrated in Appendix 5.

**Accountable Entity Program.** No explicit upward or downward adjustment is made to the capitation rates for the Accountable Entity program, although it is considered when evaluating the reasonableness, appropriateness, and attainability of the capitation rates.

#### (C) Reflection of payment arrangement in the certified capitation rates

**Inpatient Hospital.** The inpatient hospital reimbursement increase was reflected in the capitation rate development through the cost trend as described in Section I.3.B.iii.

**Outpatient Hospital.** The outpatient hospital reimbursement increase was reflected in the capitation rate development through the cost trend as described in Section I.3.B.iii.

**Nursing Home.** The nursing home reimbursement increase was reflected in the capitation rate development through the cost trend as described in Section I.3.B.iii.

**Level IV Detoxification Services.** The Level IV alcohol and drug detoxification directed payment was reflected in the capitation rate development through a prospective program adjustment described in Section I.3.B.ii.(a) of this report.

Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island Payments. The Care Transformation Collaborative directed payment was reflected in the capitation rate development through a PMPM add-on described in Section I.5.B.i.(a) of this report.

Accountable Entity Program. Not applicable.

## (D) Description of consistency with 438.6(c) preprint

At the time of certification, EOHHS has not yet submitted the directed payment preprints for SFY 2022. Preprints were filed for inpatient hospital, outpatient hospital, and the accountable entity program were submitted for the SFY 2021 period, and SFY 2022 will be the initial filing of a preprint for the nursing home directed payment, the Level IV

detoxification services directed payment, and the Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island payments. We anticipate that EOHHS will submit the required preprints to CMS, and that the payment arrangement reflected in these certified rates is consistent with what we understand will be submitted to CMS.

#### (E) Maximum fee schedule

There is no maximum fee schedule implemented in the directed payment arrangements.

#### (iii) Separate payment term

The directed payments are not incorporated as a separate payment term.

#### (b) Additional directed payments

There are no additional directed payment arrangements.

## (c) Required reimbursement rates outside the certification

There are no requirements regarding reimbursement rates the plans must pay to any providers unless specified in the certification as a directed payment or authorized under applicable law, regulation, or waiver.

#### E. PASS-THROUGH PAYMENTS

## Rate Development Standards

There are no pass-through payments reflected in the SFY 2022 capitation rates.

## ii. Appropriate Documentation

There are no pass-through payments reflected in the SFY 2022 capitation rates.

## 5. Projected non-benefit costs

## A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### Overview

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(e), the non-benefit component of the capitation rate includes reasonable, appropriate and attainable expenses related to MCO operation of the Medicaid managed care program. Section I, item 5 provides documentation of the data, assumptions, and methodology that we utilized to develop the non-benefit cost component of the capitation rate.

## ii. PMPM versus percentage

The non-benefit costs were developed as both a PMPM and a percentage of the capitation rate. The Care Transformation Collaborative adjustment and the State-Supplied Vaccine Program (vaccine assessment) were developed as PMPM amounts. The care coordination, administrative cost allowance, risk margin, and premium tax amounts were developed as a percentage of the capitation rate.

## iii. Basis for variation in assumptions

Any assumption variation between covered populations is the result of program differences and is in no way based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the population.

## iv. Health insurance providers fee

The Further Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, Division N, Subtitle E § 502 repealed the annual fee on health insurance providers for calendar years beginning after December 31, 2020.

#### B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION

## Development of non-benefit costs

## (a) Description of the data, assumptions, and methodologies

#### **DATA**

The following items were considered in determining the appropriate administrative payment to the MCOs:

- MCO administrative requirements as specified in the contract;
- MCO financial information contained in NAIC financial statement data;
- MCO administrative costs and financial considerations reported in the FDCR and MCO Survey;
- MCO historical administrative efficiency in relation to industry norms by expense category;
- Average administrative costs from the financial statements of Medicaid health plans nationally; and,
- Base claims cost.

We used historical program costs and projections provided by EOHHS to develop the PMPM amounts for Care Transformation Collaborative and vaccine assessment.

#### **ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODOLOGY**

In developing the administrative cost allowances, we reviewed historical administrative expenses for the program along with national Medicaid health plan administrative expenses. We considered the size of the health plans and the resulting economies of scale that could be achieved, along with the benefits covered and the demographics of the population. The final assumptions were based on our actuarial judgement and not formulaically derived

We did not develop administrative expenses from the ground up (based on individual components). However, individual components were reviewed within financial statement data. Care coordination expense was separately allocated from the general administrative cost allowance and is considered as a component of the baseline medical expense for purposes of risk share reporting.

In addition to care coordination and administrative costs, the development of actuarial sound capitation rates considers the following other program components:

- Care Transformation Collaborative of Rhode Island: The SFY 2022 PMPM add-on for Care Transformation Collaborative is based on SFY 2022 projections provided by EOHHS. The projections were reviewed for reasonability in their development and in total magnitude. The Care Transformation Collaborative amounts are included as a component of the baseline medical expense for purposes of risk share reporting.
- **State-Supplied Vaccine Program (vaccine assessment):** Amounts for vaccine assessment are included in the rate development as a PMPM add-on amount. The SFY 2022 assessment is \$3.18 for adults ages 19 and over.
- **Premium Tax:** MCOs operating in the Rhode Island are subject to a 2.0% premium tax, which is included in the rate development.

Figure 25 illustrates the PMPM add-on amounts for Care Transformation Collaborative and vaccine assessment.

**FIGURE 25: PMPM ADD-ONS** 

Population	Care Transformation Collaborative	Vaccine Assessment
CSHCN	\$ 1.43	\$ 0.51
RIte Care	1.09	1.10
Medicaid Expansion	0.00	3.18
Rhody Health Partners	0.00	3.18
SOBRA	0.00	0.00

Note: Amounts are composited based on estimated SFY 2021 enrollment.

#### (b) Material changes

The data, assumptions, and methodology used to develop the projected non-benefit cost are generally consistent with the SFY 2021 rate development. We modified the administrative cost load percentages and care coordination load percentage based on the administrative cost analysis described earlier in this section. The RIte Care adults and Medicaid Expansion administrative cost loads were changed from 6.5% and 7.0%, respectively, to 6.75% to reflect emerging administrative cost expense data and similarities between the populations. Additionally, care coordination values were increased by 0.5% for all rate cells. Prior non-benefit expense assumptions are fully described within the SFY 2021 rate certification report.

## (c) Other material adjustments

There are no other material non-benefit expense adjustments not described within this section.

## ii. Non-benefit costs, by cost category

Administrative expenses have not been developed from the ground up (based on individual components). However, individual components were reviewed within MCO cost reports and financial statement data. The care coordination, administrative cost, and risk margin are illustrated as a percentage of the capitation effective rate (less the Care Transformation Collaborative PMPM add-on). Premium tax is applied as a percentage of the total capitation. The SFY 2022 non-benefit expense percentages are illustrated in Figure 26 below.

**FIGURE 26: NON-BENEFIT EXPENSE LOADS** 

	Care	Administrative		
Population	Coordination	Cost	Risk Margin	Premium Tax
CSHCN - Adoption/Sub Care	1.50%	9.00%	1.50%	2.00%
CSHCN - Other	1.50%	7.00%	1.50%	2.00%
RIte Care – 15+	1.50%	6.75%	1.50%	2.00%
RIte Care - <15	1.50%	7.50%	1.50%	2.00%
RIte Care - EFP	1.50%	10.00%	1.50%	2.00%
Medicaid Expansion	1.50%	6.75%	1.50%	2.00%
Rhody Health Partners	1.50%	6.00%	1.50%	2.00%
SOBRA	1.00%	2.00%	1.50%	2.00%

#### iii. Historical non-benefit cost

Historical non-benefit costs were reported through MCO FDCR submissions and financial statement data. We evaluated the historical program costs along with nationwide administrative cost benchmarks and trends when establishing the non-benefit expense loads. In addition, we considered the potential impact of items such as PBM administrative costs and MCO reporting allocation methodologies in this analysis.

## iv. Health insurance providers fee

## (a) Whether the fee is incorporated in the rates

No health insurance providers fee will be incurred for the SFY 2022 rating period following the repeal of the health insurance provider fee starting in fee year 2021, per the Further Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2020, Division N, Subtitle E § 502.

## 6. Risk Adjustment and Acuity Adjustments

This section provides information on the risk adjustment included in the contract.

#### A. RATE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

#### i. Overview

In accordance with 42 CFR §438.5(g), we will follow the rate development standards related to budget-neutral risk adjustment for the Medicaid managed care program. The capitation rates will be prospectively risk adjusted by MCO to reflect estimated prospective morbidity differences in the underlying population enrolling with each MCO.

The remainder of this section outlines the intended approach to risk adjusting the SFY 2022 capitation rates. Certain issues such as data quality, MCO size, or risk differences not quantified by the approach outlined below may result in adjustments to the proposed methodology. All adjustments will be in accordance with our review of the risk adjustment data, results, and methodology and will be developed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

## ii. Risk adjustment model

Risk adjustment will be performed using CDPS + Rx version 6.4. We developed custom condition weights based on Rhode Island Medicaid experience. Risk adjustment will be performed on a basis estimated to be budget neutral at the rate cell level. Children less than one year old, the extended family planning population, delivery kick payments, and the CSHCN substitute care rate cell will be excluded from the risk adjustment process.

## iii. Acuity adjustments

All acuity adjustments are applied on a prospective basis and are described in Section I.3.B.ii.(a) "Prospective Program and Policy Adjustments". These acuity adjustments are included in the certified capitation rates documented in this report.

#### **B. APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTATION**

## Prospective risk adjustment

## (a) Data and adjustments

The SFY 2022 rate period will be risk adjusted based on a diagnosis and prescription drug collection period including incurred (dispensed) dates in SFY 2020. The risk adjustment diagnosis base data will exclude diagnosis codes associated with diagnostic testing and certain medical supply codes. Prospective risk scores will be applied to the SFY 2022 capitation rates in total. We will calculate normalized rates on a budget neutral basis for each MCO.

#### (b) Risk adjustment model

The capitation rates will be risk-adjusted using CDPS+Rx risk scoring models. We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (c) Risk adjustment methodology

Risk adjustment is designed to be cost neutral for each population. Relative risk scores will be normalized to result in a composite risk score of 1.000 for each population group. The risk adjustment methodology uses generally accepted actuarial principles and practices.

## (d) Magnitude of the adjustment

We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

#### (e) Assessment of predictive value

We will provide full documentation of the results and methodology for the risk adjustment analysis in a separate correspondence.

### (f) Any concerns the actuary has with the risk adjustment process

The SFY 2020 base data for risk adjustment will include claims experience affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. We evaluated whether the diagnostic and pharmacy script data for this time period was materially affected by the pandemic and concluded that the budget-neutral risk adjustment results were not materially impacted.

# ii. Retrospective risk adjustment

Not applicable. The risk adjustment analysis will utilize a prospective methodology.

# iii. Changes to risk adjustment model since last rating period

## (a) Changes made since the last rating period

Risk adjustment was performed on the SFY 2021 capitation rates using the CDPS+Rx risk adjustment model with standard weights. We developed custom weights based on Rhode Island Medicaid experience for the SFY 2022 risk adjustment process. Additionally, we included Tufts Health Plan in the risk adjustment process in SFY 2022. Tufts' capitation rates were not risk adjusted in SFY 2021 because of data inconsistencies and limited market share. We utilized a member duration adjustment and modified the treatment of unscored members to account for recent pandemic-related enrollment changes.

#### (b) Budget neutrality

Risk adjustment is designed to be cost neutral for each population.

#### iv. Acuity adjustments

A retrospective acuity adjustment is not planned for the SFY 2022 rating year.

# Section II. Medicaid Managed care rates with long-term services and supports

Section II of the CMS Guide is not applicable to the populations covered under this rate certification. Managed long-term services and supports (MLTSS) populations are generally excluded from the program. The state operates a Rhody Health Options Medicare-Medicaid Plan (MMP) that is outlined in a separate capitation rate certification document. Long-term services and supports for the Rhody Health Partners population are reimbursed by EOHHS on a fee-for-service basis.

# Section III. New adult group capitation rates

EOHHS implemented the Affordable Care Act's Medicaid expansion on January 1, 2014. As of January 2021, approximately 90,000 individuals receive Medicaid benefits through MCOs in Rhode Island's Medicaid Expansion population.

# 1. Data

#### A. DATA USED IN CERTIFICATION

The source of data used to develop the Medicaid Expansion capitation rates for SFY 2022 is the same source of data used in the development of rates for the Rite Care, CSHCN, and Rhody Health Partners populations, as outlined in Section I.2.B.ii.

#### **B. DESCRIPTION OF EMERGING DATA**

#### New data available for rate setting

No new data sources were available for purposes of the SFY 2022 capitation rate development. Emerging Medicaid Expansion data was used in the SFY 2022 capitation rate development.

# ii. Monitoring of experience

EOHHS has monitored enrollment and costs in the Medicaid Expansion population on an on-going basis. MCOs routinely submit financial experience for purposes of the risk share reporting.

# iii. Comparison to previous rate certifications

Figure 27 provides a comparison of actual SFY 2019 experience by rate cell used in the SFY 2022 capitation rate development relative to SFY 2019 projections in the SFY 2019 Medicaid Expansion capitation rates.

FIGURE 27: RECONCILIATION OF SFY 2019 ASSUMED BENEFIT EXPENSE TO ACTUAL BENEFIT EXPENSE

	Estimated Member	Actual Member	Difference	Estimated Benefit	Actual Benefit Expense	
Rate Cell	Months	Months		Expense PMPM	PMPM	Difference
ME - F 19-24	97,512	86,726	(11.1%)	\$ 234.22	\$ 240.65	2.7%
ME - F 25-29	55,992	47,175	(15.7%)	326.67	349.67	7.0%
ME - F 30-39	49,848	46,738	(6.2%)	509.98	530.73	4.1%
ME - F 40-49	55,836	50,458	(9.6%)	582.53	689.35	18.3%
ME - F 50-64	148,908	132,679	(10.9%)	571.60	638.92	11.8%
ME - M 19-24	103,692	91,011	(12.2%)	176.91	164.70	(6.9%)
ME - M 25-29	81,348	70,040	(13.9%)	301.50	315.94	4.8%
ME - M 30-39	106,104	98,032	(7.6%)	431.13	467.34	8.4%
ME - M 40-49	74,328	68,940	(7.2%)	583.19	606.27	4.0%
ME - M 50-64	125,196	112,791	(9.9%)	637.42	684.91	7.5%
Composite	898,764	804,590	(10.5%)	\$ 440.56	\$ 476.90	8.2%

Note: Actual benefit expense PMPMs are derived from the CY 2020 Q1 FDCR submission. Actual benefit expense PMPMs are inclusive of pharmacy administrative spread amounts, but the spread amounts are not included in the estimated benefit expense PMPMs utilized in the SFY 2019 rate development.

As Figure 27 illustrates, actual MCO-covered member months were approximately 10.5% below values estimated in the development of the SFY 2019 rates. On an aggregate basis, actual benefit expense PMPM was approximately 8.2% higher than estimated benefit expense assumed in the capitation rate development.

#### iv. Adjustment to current rates

An explicit adjustment was not made for differences between projected and actual experience in previous rating periods; emerging experience was utilized when developing the Medicaid Expansion SFY 2022 capitation rates.

# 2. Projected Benefit Costs

## A. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTED BENEFIT COST ISSUES

SFY 2019 Medicaid Expansion population experience, in the form of adjusted encounter data, is used as the underlying data source for the development of the SFY 2022 capitation rates. In developing the adjusted base data for the SFY 2022 capitation rates, we also used SFY 2018 experience to strengthen the credibility of the base data. We have documented this in Figure 13 of the report.

Discussion of other assumption changes is provided in the next section.

### For states that covered the new adult group in previous rating periods

#### (a) Data specific to newly eligible adults

There was no data that was only available for newly eligible adults utilized in the capitation rate development.

#### (b) Changes in data sources, assumptions, or methodologies

There were no changes to the data sources, assumptions, or methodologies used to develop projected benefit costs that was specific to the Medicaid Expansion population that was not previously outlined in this report.

# (c) Assumption changes from previous rating periods

#### (i) Acuity adjustments

An adjustment was made for changing expansion morbidity associated with decreased enrollment in the SFY 2021 rate development. All SFY 2022 acuity adjustments are applied on a prospective basis and are described in Section I.3.B.ii.(a) "Prospective Program and Policy Adjustments" with the Medicaid Expansion population separately illustrated. These acuity adjustments are included in the certified capitation rates documented in this report and are consistent with the assumptions used in the SFY 2021 rate development.

## (ii) Adjustments for pent-up demand

Consistent with the SFY 2021 rate setting, an explicit pent-up demand adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (iii) Adjustment for adverse selection

Consistent with the SFY 2021 rate setting, an explicit adverse selection adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (iv) Adjustment for demographics

Consistent with the SFY 2021 rate setting, an explicit demographic adjustment was not made for the Medicaid Expansion population. The current rate cell structure of the Medicaid Expansion population adjusts capitation payments to the MCOs to the extent the demographic mix of the population changes significantly during the SFY 2022 rate period.

#### (v) Differences in provider reimbursement rates or provider networks

Consistent with the SFY 2021 rate setting, differences in provider reimbursement were not assumed or observed for the Medicaid Expansion population.

#### (vi) Other material adjustments

Consistent with the SFY 2021 rate setting, there are no other material adjustments.

#### (vii) Changes to the benefit plan

There were no changes to the benefit plan offered to the new adult group.

### ii. For new adult groups not covered in previous rating periods

This section does not apply as the new adult group was previously covered.

## iii. Key assumptions

The key assumptions related to the new adult group are identified and described in Section III.2.A.i.

#### B. OTHER MATERIAL CHANGES OR ADJUSTMENTS TO BENEFIT COSTS

We did not make any other adjustments in the Medicaid Expansion rate development process other than those previously outlined in the report.

# 3. Projected Non-Benefit Costs

## A. DESCRIPTION OF ISSUES

### Changes in data sources, assumptions, or methodologies

The data sources, assumptions, and methodologies utilized in the development of the non-benefit expense component of the capitation rates is outlined in Section I.5.B.

# ii. Assumption changes for previous rating periods

Figure 28 illustrates the non-benefit expense assumptions for the SFY 2022 capitation rates relative to the SFY 2021 capitation rate development.

FIGURE 28: MEDICAID EXPANSION NON-BENEFIT EXPENSE ASSUMPTIONS

Non-Benefit Expenses	SFY 2020	SFY 2021
Admin	7.00%	6.75%
Care Coordination	1.00%	1.50%
Subtotal Non-Benefit Expense	8.00%	8.25%
Risk Margin	1.50%	1.50%
Total Non-Benefit Expense (Excluding Fees and Taxes)	9.50%	9.75%

The change in administrative cost load reflects emerging administrative cost expense data.

## B. ASSUMPTION DIFFERENCES RELATIVE TO OTHER MEDICAID POPULATIONS

Figure 28 provides the non-benefit expense assumptions for the Medicaid Expansion population and other populations administered by EOHHS. Any differences among assumptions according to covered populations are based on valid rate development standards and are not based on the rate of federal financial participation associated with the covered populations.

# 4. Final Certified Rates

## A. CMS REQUESTS

## i. Comparison to Previous Certification

Appendix 6 illustrates a comparison of the SFY 2021 and SFY 2022 capitation rates.

#### ii. Description of Other Material Changes to the Capitation Rates

All material changes to the Medicaid Expansion rate development methodology are outlined in this report.

# 5. Risk Mitigation Strategies

# A. DESCRIPTION OF RISK MITIGATION STRATEGY

The Medicaid expansion population is included in the risk mitigation programs outlined in Section I.4 and Section I.6 consistently with all other populations. There are no risk mitigation strategies specific to the Medicaid Expansion population.

# **B. CHANGES TO RISK MITIGATION STRATEGY RELATIVE TO PRIOR YEARS**

There are no risk mitigation strategies specific to the Medicaid Expansion population.

# Limitations

The information contained in this report has been prepared for the Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) to provide documentation of the methodology and data sources anticipated to be used for developing the certified state fiscal year (SFY) 2022 capitation rates for the Rhode Island Medicaid managed care program. The data and information presented may not be appropriate for any other purpose.

The information contained in this report, including the enclosures, has been prepared for EOHHS and their consultants and advisors. It is our understanding that the information contained in this report may be shared with managed care organizations (MCO) participating in the managed care program and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS). Any distribution of the information should be in its entirety. Any user of the data must possess a certain level of expertise in actuarial science and healthcare modeling so as not to misinterpret the information presented.

Milliman makes no representations or warranties regarding the contents of this report to third parties. Likewise, third parties are instructed that they are to place no reliance upon this report prepared for EOHHS by Milliman that would result in the creation of any duty or liability under any theory of law by Milliman or its employees to third parties. Other parties receiving this report must rely upon their own experts in drawing conclusions about the capitation rates, assumptions, and trends.

Milliman has developed certain models to estimate the values included in this correspondence. The intent of the models was to develop the SFY 2022 Medicaid managed care capitation rates. We have reviewed the models, including their inputs, calculations, and outputs for consistency, reasonableness, and appropriateness to the intended purpose and in compliance with generally accepted actuarial practice and relevant actuarial standards of practice (ASOP). The models rely on data and information as input to the models. We have relied upon certain data and information provided by EOHHS and the MCOs for this purpose and accepted it without audit. To the extent that the data and information provided is not accurate, or is not complete, the values provided in this correspondence may likewise be inaccurate or incomplete. Milliman's data and information reliance includes the data sources outlined in the body of this report. The models, including all input, calculations, and output may not be appropriate for any other purpose.

It should be emphasized that capitation rates are a projection of future costs based on a set of assumptions. Differences between our projections and actual amounts depend on the extent to which future experience conforms to the assumptions made for this analysis. It is certain that actual experience will not conform exactly to the assumptions used in this analysis. Actual amounts will differ from projected amounts to the extent that actual experience deviates from expected experience.

At the time of this report, we acknowledge there is substantial uncertainty regarding the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on future projections. It is possible that the COVID-19 pandemic could have a material impact on the projected enrollment and capitation rates presented in this report.

The services provided by Milliman to EOHHS were performed under the signed contract agreement between Milliman and EOHHS dated January 12, 2021.

Guidelines issued by the American Academy of Actuaries require actuaries to include their professional qualifications in all actuarial communications. The authors of this report are members of the American Academy of Actuaries and meet the qualification standards for performing the analyses contained herein.

Appendix 1: Actuarial Certification	

# State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2022 Capitation Rates Medicaid Managed Care

#### **Actuarial Certification**

I, Jason A. Clarkson, am a Principal and Consulting Actuary with the firm of Milliman, Inc. I am a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries and a Fellow of the Society of Actuaries. I meet the qualification standards established by the American Academy of Actuaries and have followed the standards of practice established by the Actuarial Standards Board. I have been contracted by the State of Rhode Island, Executive Office of Health and Human Services to perform an actuarial review and certification regarding the development of capitation rates for the Medicaid Managed Care program effective July 1, 2021. I am generally familiar with the state-specific Medicaid program, eligibility rules, and benefit provisions.

The capitation rates provided with this certification are considered "actuarially sound" for purposes of 42 CFR 438.4(a), according to the following criteria:

• the capitation rates provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs that are required under terms of the contract and for the operation of the MCO for the time period and population covered under the terms of the contract, and such capitation rates were developed in accordance with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(b).

For the purposes of this certification and consistent with the requirements under 42 CFR 438.4(a), "actuarial soundness" is defined as in ASOP 49:

"Medicaid capitation rates are "actuarially sound" if, for business for which the certification is being prepared and for the period covered by the certification, projected capitation rates and other revenue sources provide for all reasonable, appropriate, and attainable costs. For purposes of this definition, other revenue sources include, but are not limited to, expected reinsurance and governmental stop-loss cash flows, governmental risk-adjustment cash flows, and investment income. For purposes of this definition, costs include, but are not limited to, expected health benefits; health benefit settlement expenses; administrative expenses; the cost of capital, and government-mandated assessments, fees, and taxes."

The assumptions used in the development of the "actuarially sound" capitation rates have been documented in my correspondence with the State of Rhode Island. The "actuarially sound" capitation rates that are associated with this certification are effective for State Fiscal Year 2022.

The capitation rates are considered actuarially sound after adjustment for the amount of the withhold not expected to be earned. The "actuarially sound" capitation rates are based on a projection of future events. Actual experience may be expected to vary from the experience assumed in the rates. In developing the "actuarially sound" capitation rates, I have relied upon data and information provided by the State. I have relied upon the State for audit of the data. However, I did review the data for reasonableness and consistency.

I acknowledge that the state may elect to amend the capitation rates in accordance with 42 CFR 438.7(c)(3), which indicates that a capitation rate certification is not required for adjustments that increase or decrease capitation rates by 1.5% or less. The capitation rates developed may not be appropriate for any specific managed care plan. An individual managed care plan will need to review the rates in relation to the benefits that it will be obligated to provide. The managed care plan should evaluate the rates in the context of its own experience, expenses, capital and surplus, and profit requirements prior to agreeing to contract with the State. The managed care plan may require rates above, equal to, or below the "actuarially sound" capitation rates that are associated with this certification.

At the time of this rate certification, there is uncertainty regarding the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, including whether the pandemic will increase or decrease costs in SFY 2022. We acknowledge that the COVID-19 pandemic could have a material impact on morbidity, enrollment, providers, and other factors related to the capitation rates illustrated in this rate certification.

Jason A. Clarkson, FSA

Member, American Academy of Actuaries

August 9, 2021

Date

Appendix 2: SFY 2018 Base Data Development	

Rate Cell: RC - MF<1		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 66,862		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_	070.4	0.0111.00	0.474.04		0 (4 07)			000.0	0047407	A 177.00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	978.4	\$ 2,141.90	\$ 174.64	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.27)	\$ 0.86	\$ 3.66	983.2	\$ 2,171.07	\$ 177.89
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,643.1	761.42	104.26	-	(0.76)	0.52	2.18	1,651.3	771.74	106.20
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	8.8	1,247.30	0.91	-	(0.01)	0.01	0.02	8.9	1,260.86	0.93
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days		-	-	-	-	-	-			-
Other Inpatient	Days	4.7	631.77	0.25		-		-	4.7	631.77	0.25
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 280.06							\$ 285.27
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,030.3	\$ 358.85	\$ 30.81	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.65	1,035.6	\$ 366.15	\$ 31.60
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	38.0	1,466.36	4.64	-	ψ (0.02) -	0.04	0.10	38.3	1,497.69	4.78
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	196.1	148.67	2.43	_	_	0.04	0.05	197.8	151.70	2.50
Outpatient Natiology  Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,400.1	58.88	6.87	_	_	0.02	0.14	1,414.4	60.07	7.08
Outpatient Plannacy	Procedures	112.1	199.09	1.86	-	-	0.07	0.14	113.3	203.32	1.92
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	64.4	145.29	0.78	_	_	0.01	0.01	65.2	147.13	0.80
Other Outpatient	Procedures	898.9	133.36	9.99			0.09	0.22	907.0	136.27	10.30
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100000100	000.0	100.00	\$ 57.38			0.00	0.22		100.27	\$ 58.98
				¥ 0.1.00							<b>*</b> ***********************************
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	508.0	\$ 228.90	\$ 9.69	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.10	515.3	\$ 231.23	\$ 9.93
Anesthesia	Procedures	96.6	419.67	3.38	· -		0.05	0.03	98.1	423.34	3.46
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,595.5	144.03	19.15	-	-	0.29	0.20	1,619.7	145.51	19.64
MH/SA	Visits	25.2	61.83	0.13	_	-	-	-	25.2	61.83	0.13
Emergency Room	Visits	1,136.1	68.24	6.46	-	-	0.09	0.07	1,151.9	68.97	6.62
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,962.1	62.49	31.05	-	0.16	0.46	0.32	6,050.5	63.45	31.99
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	_	_	_	-	_	· -	_	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,159.7	12.21	1.18	-	-	0.02	0.01	1,179.3	12.31	1.21
Radiology	Procedures	932.2	16.35	1.27	_	_	0.02	0.01	946.9	16.48	1.30
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	96.0	2.50	0.02	_	_	-	-	96.0	2.50	0.02
Physical Exams	Visits	8,373.2	80.51	56.18	_	0.22	0.85	0.57	8,499.9	81.63	57.82
Therapy	Visits	61.1	76.64	0.39	_	-	0.01	-	62.6	76.64	0.40
Vision	Visits	113.5	50.73	0.48	_	-	0.01	_	115.9	50.73	0.49
Other Professional	Procedures	3,190.7	67.47	17.94	_	_	0.27	0.18	3,238.7	68.14	18.39
Subtotal Professional		.,		\$ 147.32	-		-				\$ 151.40
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,443.5	\$ 23.39	\$ 12.56	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.83)	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.36	6,535.8	\$ 22.53	\$ 12.27
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 12.56							\$ 12.27
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	73.5	\$ 109.32	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	74.6	\$ 109.32	\$ 0.68
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	365.7	173.91	5.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 -	0.05	0.05	369.1	175.54	5.40
Subtotal Ancillary	1 100004103	505.1	170.01	\$ 5.97			0.03	0.03	303.1	175.54	\$ 6.08
•				*							
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	1.4	\$ 260.48	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1.4	\$ 260.48	\$ 0.03
Nursing Home	Days	4.6	52.44	0.02	-	-	-	-	4.6	52.44	0.02
HCBS	Procedures	5.2	346.54	0.15	-	-	-	-	5.2	346.54	0.15
Case Management	Procedures	395.5	182.05	6.00	-	-	0.06	0.09	399.5	184.75	6.15
Subtotal LTSS		•		\$ 6.20	-	-		_	-		\$ 6.35
Total Medical Costs				\$ 509.49							\$ 520.35

Poto Colli					Drogram	Chango	Tre	nd			
Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 354,079		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Member Months: 354,079 Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
outagory or octiving	C 1 ) p c	po. 1,000	30.1.00		, tajaotinoni	, tajaotinon:	, tajaotinont	, tajaotinon:	po. 1,000	50.7.00	
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	61.2	\$ 2,575.63	\$ 13.13	\$ 0.33	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.28	63.0	\$ 2,609.90	\$ 13.71
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	10.9	1,241.61	1.13	0.03	(0.01)	0.01	0.02	11.3	1,252.23	1.18
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	0.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	-			\$ 14.26							\$ 14.89
Outpatient Hospital		570.0	0.004.45	<b>A</b> 40 04	0.040	A (0.04)	* * * * * *	<b>*</b> • • • •	500.0	A 000 40	0.40.44
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	572.9	\$ 381.45	\$ 18.21	\$ 0.46	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.39	590.2	\$ 389.18	\$ 19.14
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.9	1,710.47	7.83	0.20	(0.01)	0.08	0.17	56.9	1,744.21	8.27
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	74.2	179.47	1.11	0.03	-	0.01	0.02	76.9	182.59	1.17
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,000.1	37.68	3.14	0.08	. <del>-</del>	0.03	0.07	1,035.1	38.49	3.32
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	53.0	593.21	2.62	0.07	(0.01)	0.03	0.06	55.0	604.12	2.77
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	111.0	249.68	2.31	0.06	-	0.02	0.05	114.9	254.90	2.44
Other Outpatient	Procedures	420.7	129.50	4.54	0.11	-	0.05	0.10	435.5	132.26	4.80
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 39.76							\$ 41.91
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	144.2	\$ 158.94	\$ 1.91	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	150.2	\$ 160.54	\$ 2.01
						\$ 0.00			99.8		
Anesthesia	Procedures	96.3	137.07	1.10	0.03	-	0.01	0.02		139.48	1.16
Inpatient Visits	Visits	73.5	186.00	1.14	0.03	-	0.02	0.01	76.8	187.57	1.20
MH/SA	Visits	554.7	112.28	5.19	0.13	-	0.08	0.05	577.1	113.32	5.45
Emergency Room	Visits	524.7	64.26	2.81	0.07	-	0.04	0.03	545.3	64.92	2.95
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,039.1	61.99	15.70	0.39	0.08	0.24	0.16	3,161.1	62.90	16.57
Maternity	Procedures		-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,383.1	12.67	1.46	0.04	-	0.02	0.01	1,439.9	12.75	1.53
Radiology	Procedures	261.4	15.61	0.34	0.01	-	-	0.01	269.1	16.05	0.36
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	22.0	16.34	0.03	-	-	-	-	22.0	16.34	0.03
Physical Exams	Visits	1,705.1	70.66	10.04	0.25	0.05	0.15	0.11	1,773.1	71.74	10.60
Therapy	Visits	65.7	76.67	0.42	0.01	-	0.01	-	68.9	76.67	0.44
Vision	Visits	203.2	69.10	1.17	0.03	-	0.02	0.01	211.9	69.66	1.23
Other Professional	Procedures	2,412.1	77.91	15.66	0.81	(0.01)	0.25	0.17	2,575.3	78.65	16.88
Subtotal Professional				\$ 56.97	,		,				\$ 60.41
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	5,970.5	\$ 27.90	\$ 13.88	\$ 0.35	\$ (0.94)	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.40	6,207.0	\$ 26.85	\$ 13.89
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts	3,910.3	φ 21.90	\$ 13.88	φ 0.33	φ (0.94)	\$ 0.20	φ 0.40	0,207.0	φ 20.03	\$ 13.89
•											
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	32.8	\$ 76.88	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	34.3	\$ 76.88	\$ 0.22
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	149.8	99.34	1.24	0.03	-	0.01	0.02	154.6	100.89	1.30
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 1.45							\$ 1.52
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	0.3	\$ 468.41	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.3	\$ 468.41	\$ 0.01
Nursing Home	Days	2.2	108.48	0.02	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	2.2	108.48	0.02
HCBS	Procedures	22.6	372.46	0.70	0.02	_	-	0.02	23.2	382.81	0.74
Case Management	Procedures	635.0	82.40	4.36	0.02		0.05	0.02	658.3	83.49	4.58
Subtotal LTSS	1100000105	055.0	02.40	\$ 5.09	0.11	<del></del>	0.00	0.00	0.00.3	05.45	\$ 5.35
				Ų 0.00							Ų 3.33
Total Medical Costs				\$ 131.41							\$ 137.97

Rate Cell:					Program	Chango	Tre	nd			
RC - MF 6-14		SFY 2	018 Base Experier	nce	Adjusti		Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience		
Mambau Mantha, 570 C50		Utilization	Coot nor		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Coot nor	
Member Months: 578,659 Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	30.0	\$ 2,754.24	\$ 6.88	\$ 0.17	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.14	30.9	\$ 2,789.21	\$ 7.18
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	30.0	\$ 2,734.24	φ 0.00	\$ U.17	\$ (0.03)	φ U.U4	φ U. 14	30.9	φ 2,7 09.2 1	Φ 7.10
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	119.0	1,174.38	- 11.65	0.29	(0.09)	0.06	0.25	122.6	1,190.04	12.16
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	1,174.30	11.00	0.29	(0.09)	0.00	0.25	122.0	1,190.04	12.10
Other Inpatient	Days	0.2	3,854.40	0.08	-	-		-	0.2	3,854.40	0.08
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	0.2	3,034.40	\$ 18.61					0.2	3,034.40	\$ 19.42
Subtotal impatient Hospital				φ 10.01							ŷ 13.42
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	315.9	\$ 443.68	\$ 11.68	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.25	325.4	\$ 452.90	\$ 12.28
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	28.9	1,507.20	3.63	0.09	-	0.04	0.07	29.9	1,535.26	3.83
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	102.2	169.10	1.44	0.04	-	0.01	0.03	105.7	172.50	1.52
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	934.3	37.89	2.95	0.07	-	0.03	0.07	966.0	38.76	3.12
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	43.4	901.61	3.26	0.08	-	0.03	0.07	44.9	920.34	3.44
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	89.3	537.44	4.00	0.10	-	0.04	0.09	92.4	549.12	4.23
Other Outpatient	Procedures	278.6	142.57	3.31	0.08	-	0.03	0.08	287.9	145.91	3.50
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 30.27							\$ 31.92
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	145.2	\$ 147.13	\$ 1.78	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	150.9	\$ 148.72	\$ 1.87
Anesthesia	Procedures	57.0	136.77	0.65	0.02	Ψ U.UU	0.01	φ 0.02	59.7	136.77	0.68
Inpatient Visits	Visits	82.6	111.82	0.03	0.02	-	0.01	0.01	85.9	113.21	0.81
MH/SA	Visits	1,810.8	97.74	14.75	0.02	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	1,884.5	98.64	15.49
Emergency Room	Visits	309.8	69.34	14.75	0.04	(0.01)	0.23	0.13	321.9	70.08	1.88
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,625.6	64.08	14.02	0.35	0.07	0.03	0.02	2,732.3	65.00	14.80
Maternity	Procedures	2,023.0	-	14.02	0.55	0.07	0.22	0.14	2,732.3	-	14.00
Pathology/Lab		- 1,179.8	13.94	1.37	0.03		0.02	0.02	1.222.8	14.13	- 1.44
••	Procedures								,		
Radiology	Procedures	404.7	24.91	0.84	0.02	-	0.01	0.01	419.2	25.19	0.88
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	17.6	533.02	0.78	0.02	-	0.01	0.01	18.2	539.60	0.82
Physical Exams	Visits	1,142.5	62.18	5.92	0.15	0.03	0.10	0.06	1,190.8	63.08	6.26
Therapy	Visits	125.8	54.37	0.57	0.01	-	0.01	0.01	130.2	55.29	0.60
Vision	Visits	493.3	92.93	3.82	0.10	(0.01)	0.06	0.04	513.9	93.63	4.01
Other Professional	Procedures	1,827.0	35.34	5.38	0.41	(0.01)	0.09	0.06	1,996.8	35.64	5.93
Subtotal Professional				\$ 52.44							\$ 55.47
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,687.7	\$ 60.08	\$ 23.47	\$ 0.59	\$ (1.59)	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.69	4,873.5	\$ 57.86	\$ 23.50
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 23.47							\$ 23.50
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	37.8	\$ 82.62	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	39.2	\$ 82.62	\$ 0.27
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	168.3	106.27	1.49	0.04	-	0.01	0.02	173.9	107.65	1.56
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 1.75		-					\$ 1.83
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	Days Days	- 1.9	\$ 0.00 126.08	\$ 0.00 0.02	\$ U.UU	\$ U.UU	\$ U.UU	\$ 0.00	- 1.9	\$ 0.00 126.08	\$ 0.00 0.02
Nursing Home HCBS		291.4			- 0.00	-	- 0.00	-	301.2		
	Procedures Procedures	291.4 236.8	98.02 24.83	2.38 0.49	0.06 0.02	-	0.02	0.04 0.01	301.2 246.5	99.62 25.32	2.50 0.52
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	riocedures	230.8	24.03	\$ 2.89	0.02			0.01	240.5	25.32	\$ <b>3.04</b>
oublotal E133				φ 2.03							φ 3.U4
Total Medical Costs				\$ 129.43							\$ 135.18

Rate Cell:											
RC - M 15-44		SFY 2018 Base Experience			Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience		
			•		· ·		· ·				
Member Months: 222,573		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	118.4	\$ 2,356.46	\$ 23.25	\$ 0.58	\$ (0.17)	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.51	122.5	\$ 2,389.76	\$ 24.40
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,000.40	Ψ 23.23	Ψ 0.50	Ψ (0.17)	Ψ 0.23	Ψ 0.51	122.5	Ψ 2,303.70	Ψ 24.40
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	190.2	823.89	13.06	0.33	(0.10)	0.13	0.28	196.9	834.85	13.70
Inpatient Mit 73A Inpatient Maternity Delivery		190.2	023.09	-	-	(0.10)	0.13	-	190.9	034.03	13.70
Other Inpatient	Days Days	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days			\$ 36.31							\$ 38.10
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 30.3 I							\$ 30.10
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	424.0	\$ 492.76	\$ 17.41	\$ 0.44	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.38	438.8	\$ 502.87	\$ 18.39
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	56.0	1,696.45	7.91	0.20	(0.01)	0.08	0.18	57.9	1,731.66	8.36
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	131.2	215.82	2.36	0.06	- ′	0.02	0.05	135.7	220.24	2.49
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,752.9	39.77	5.81	0.15	(0.01)	0.06	0.13	1,816.2	40.57	6.14
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	91.2	1,061.32	8.07	0.20	(0.0.)	0.08	0.18	94.4	1,084.20	8.53
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	96.9	398.64	3.22	0.08	_	0.03	0.07	100.2	407.02	3.40
Other Outpatient	Procedures	294.9	141.60	3.48	0.09	-	0.03	0.08	305.1	144.75	3.68
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Tioccuurcs	204.0	141.00	\$ 48.26	0.03		0.03	0.00	300.1	144.73	\$ 50.99
l				¥ 10.20							<b>+</b> 00.00
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	269.5	\$ 205.71	\$ 4.62	\$ 0.12	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.04	281.2	\$ 206.99	\$ 4.85
Anesthesia	Procedures	83.5	173.84	1.21	0.03	`-	0.02	0.01	87.0	175.22	1.27
Inpatient Visits	Visits	216.3	109.31	1.97	0.05	-	0.03	0.02	225.0	110.38	2.07
MH/SA	Visits	3,036.9	62.71	15.87	0.40	(0.01)	0.25	0.16	3,161.3	63.28	16.67
Emergency Room	Visits	427.0	77.85	2.77	0.07	-	0.04	0.03	443.9	78.66	2.91
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,595.9	64.12	13.87	0.35	0.04	0.21	0.15	2,700.7	64.96	14.62
Maternity	Procedures	-	_	-	-	_		_	,	_	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,850.9	25.67	3.96	0.10	_	0.06	0.04	1,925.7	25.92	4.16
Radiology	Procedures	826.0	38.21	2.63	0.07	(0.01)	0.05	0.02	863.7	38.35	2.76
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	117.7	152.91	1.50	0.04	(0.01)	0.02	0.02	122.4	154.87	1.58
Physical Exams	Visits	682.0	60.53	3.44	0.09	0.01	0.06	0.03	711.7	61.21	3.63
Therapy	Visits	447.4	59.01	2.20	0.06	(0.01)	0.04	0.03	467.7	59.27	2.31
Vision	Visits	286.9	89.51	2.14	0.05	(0.01)	0.04	0.02	299.0	90.31	2.25
				4.14	0.03	-	0.04				
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	1,577.4	31.49	\$ 60.32	0.16		0.07	0.04	1,665.1	31.78	4.41 \$ 63.49
Subtotal Professional				\$ 60.32							\$ 63.49
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,927.1	\$ 67.80	\$ 39.14	\$ 0.98	\$ (2.64)	\$ 0.37	\$ 2.46	7,166.0	\$ 67.50	\$ 40.31
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	·			\$ 39.14		· · · · ·					\$ 40.31
la											
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .	70.5	4 70 05	40.55	40-1		4051		0/ 5	4.70.65	0.5
Transportation	Trips	78.3	\$ 79.66	\$ 0.52	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	81.3	\$ 79.66	\$ 0.54
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	337.4	94.62	2.66	0.07	-	0.02	0.03	348.8	95.65	2.78
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.18							\$ 3.32
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	6.1	\$ 158.23	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	6.1	\$ 158.23	\$ 0.08
Nursing Home	Days Days	6.5	\$ 156.25 222.81	\$ 0.06 0.12	φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ	φ υ.υυ	0.01	6.5	\$ 156.23 241.38	\$ 0.06 0.13
					- 0.05	-	- 0.00				
HCBS	Procedures	293.8	86.99	2.13	0.05	-	0.02	0.04	303.5	88.57	2.24
Case Management	Procedures	191.7	33.80	0.54	0.01		0.01	0.01	198.8	34.41	0.57
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.87							\$ 3.02
Total Medical Costs				\$ 190.08							\$ 199.23

Rate Cell:		Program Change Trend									
RC - F 15-44		SFY 20	18 Base Experier	nce	Adjusti		Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience		
			•		-		-		•	•	
Member Months: 526,472		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	129.3	\$ 2,473.34	\$ 26.65	\$ 0.67	\$ (0.20)	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.57	133.9	\$ 2,506.51	\$ 27.96
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	ψ 2, σ.σ.·	ψ 20.00 -	ψ 0.0.	ψ (0.20) -	Ψ 0.2.	ψ 0.0.	-	ψ 2,000.0 ·	Ų 2.1.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	280.8	699.96	16.38	0.41	(0.12)	0.16	0.36	290.6	709.88	17.19
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	(0.12)	-	-	200.0	700.00	
Other Inpatient	Days	1.0	1,172.66	0.10	-	-	_	_	1.0	1,172.66	0.10
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	1.0	1,172.00	\$ 43.13					1.0	1,172.00	\$ 45.25
oubtotal inpatient riospital				ψ 40.10							ψ <del>1</del> 3.23
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	649.7	\$ 513.13	\$ 27.78	\$ 0.69	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.61	672.3	\$ 523.84	\$ 29.35
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	95.2	1,859.44	14.75	0.37	(0.01)	0.15	0.32	98.5	1,897.19	15.58
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	275.8	247.12	5.68	0.14	-	0.06	0.12	285.5	252.17	6.00
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,810.2	42.81	17.16	0.43	(0.01)	0.18	0.37	4,981.2	43.68	18.13
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	255.0	435.34	9.25	0.23	(0.0.)	0.09	0.20	263.8	444.44	9.77
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	145.7	428.96	5.21	0.13	_	0.05	0.11	150.8	437.71	5.50
Other Outpatient	Procedures	559.1	122.55	5.71	0.13	-	0.06	0.11	578.7	125.04	6.03
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Tioccuurcs	300.1	122.00	\$ 85.54	0.14		0.00	0.12	310.1	120.04	\$ 90.36
oubtotal outpatient Hospital				ψ 05.54							ψ 50.50
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	445.5	\$ 200.13	\$ 7.43	\$ 0.19	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.07	464.1	\$ 201.68	\$ 7.80
Anesthesia	Procedures	141.1	140.28	1.65	0.04	- '	0.03	0.01	147.1	141.09	1.73
Inpatient Visits	Visits	283.4	93.16	2.20	0.06	(0.01)	0.04	0.02	296.3	93.56	2.31
MH/SA	Visits	3,813.5	69.76	22.17	0.55	-	0.34	0.23	3,966.6	70.46	23.29
Emergency Room	Visits	709.6	79.48	4.70	0.12	_	0.07	0.05	738.3	80.29	4.94
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,056.1	62.13	26.18	0.65	0.03	0.41	0.27	5,260.8	62.82	27.54
Maternity	Procedures	7.8	46.34	0.03	-	-	-	-	7.8	46.34	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,254.2	22.85	8.10	0.20	-	0.12	0.09	4,422.2	23.09	8.51
Radiology	Procedures	1,467.8	45.37	5.55	0.14	-	0.08	0.06	1,526.0	45.85	5.83
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	344.9	109.61	3.15	0.08	-	0.05	0.03	359.1	110.61	3.31
S						- 0.04					
Physical Exams	Visits	959.4	56.16	4.49	0.11	0.01	0.07	0.05	997.9	56.88	4.73
Therapy	Visits	648.7	56.05	3.03	0.08	(0.01)	0.05	0.03	676.5	56.41	3.18
Vision	Visits	366.3	90.10	2.75	0.07	-	0.04	0.03	380.9	91.05	2.89
Other Professional	Procedures	1,463.7	73.54	8.97	0.24		0.14	0.09	1,525.7	74.25	9.44
Subtotal Professional				\$ 100.40							\$ 105.53
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	14,423.9	\$ 45.12	\$ 54.24	\$ 1.36	\$ (3.66)	\$ 0.52	\$ 3.41	14,923.9	\$ 44.92	\$ 55.87
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		, .==	*	\$ 54.24		7 (5.55)		*****	,	*	\$ 55.87
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	131.8	\$ 73.75	\$ 0.81	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	136.7	\$ 74.62	\$ 0.85
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	266.5	105.37	2.34	0.06	<u>-</u>	0.02	0.03	275.6	106.68	2.45
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.15							\$ 3.30
LTSS											
	Dave	3.2	\$ 186.16	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	3.2	\$ 186.16	\$ 0.05
Hospice	Days		\$ 186.16 239.57	\$ 0.05 0.52		\$ U.UU			3.2 27.0		
Nursing Home	Days	26.0			0.01	-	0.01	0.01		244.01	0.55
HCBS	Procedures	88.1	80.34	0.59	0.01	-	0.01	0.01	91.1	81.66	0.62
Case Management	Procedures	84.5	89.43	0.63	0.02			0.01	87.2	90.80	0.66
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.79							\$ 1.88

						01					
Rate Cell: RC - MF 45+		SEV 20	118 Base Experier	100	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience		
ICC - WII 45+		01120	10 Base Experier	100	Aujusti	nenta	Aujust	mento	Aujus	ted Base Experie	100
Member Months: 114,269		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	D	202.0	A 0 077 40	Ø 00 04	£ 4.70	Φ (O FO)	¢ 0.70	<b>0.4.40</b>	070.0	¢ 0 000 07	0.70.44
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	363.8	\$ 2,277.46	\$ 69.04	\$ 1.73	\$ (0.52)	\$ 0.70	\$ 1.49	376.6	\$ 2,308.37	\$ 72.44
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	710.10	-	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	125.4	716.49	7.49	0.19	(0.06)	0.08	0.16	130.0	725.72	7.86
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	1.3	556.32	0.06		<u> </u>		-	1.3	556.32	0.06
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 76.59							\$ 80.36
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	473.5	\$ 579.83	\$ 22.88	\$ 0.57	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.50	490.1	\$ 591.82	\$ 24.17
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	240.9	1,440.86	28.92	0.72	(0.01)	0.29	0.63	249.3	1,470.71	30.55
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	586.5	267.61	13.08	0.33	(0.01)	0.13	0.29	607.2	273.14	13.82
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,385.9	32.35	14.52	0.36	-	0.14	0.32	5,571.3	33.04	15.34
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	436.0	553.19	20.10	0.50	(0.01)	0.21	0.43	451.4	564.36	21.23
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	76.7	334.72	2.14	0.05	(0.01)	0.02	0.05	79.2	342.29	2.26
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,105.3	123.76	11.40	0.29	(0.01)	0.12	0.03	1,145.1	126.17	12.04
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Tioccurcs	1,100.0	120.70	\$ 113.04	0.23	(0.01)	0.12	0.24	1,140.1	120.17	\$ 119.41
				¥ 1.0.0							*
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	905.5	\$ 209.13	\$ 15.78	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.17	941.6	\$ 211.29	\$ 16.58
Anesthesia	Procedures	256.1	125.59	2.68	0.07	-	0.04	0.03	266.6	126.94	2.82
Inpatient Visits	Visits	405.0	82.96	2.80	0.07	-	0.04	0.03	420.9	83.82	2.94
MH/SA	Visits	2,857.6	71.35	16.99	0.42	_	0.26	0.18	2,972.0	72.07	17.85
Emergency Room	Visits	544.3	85.32	3.87	0.10	_	0.06	0.04	566.8	86.17	4.07
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,177.1	64.38	33.14	0.83	(0.01)	0.51	0.34	6,426.9	65.00	34.81
Maternity	Procedures	0.1	_	-	_	. ,	-	_	· -	_	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,081.9	20.50	8.68	0.22	(0.01)	0.14	0.09	5,292.7	20.68	9.12
Radiology	Procedures	2,411.2	57.78	11.61	0.29	-	0.18	0.12	2,508.8	58.35	12.20
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	339.4	177.14	5.01	0.13	(0.01)	0.08	0.05	353.6	178.50	5.26
Physical Exams	Visits	925.0	59.03	4.55	0.11	(0.01)	0.07	0.05	961.5	59.65	4.78
Therapy	Visits	1,436.6	55.80	6.68	0.17	(0.01)	0.11	0.07	1,496.9	56.28	7.02
Vision	Visits	424.4	83.97	2.97	0.07	(0.01)	0.05	0.03	441.6	84.79	3.12
Other Professional	Procedures	2,275.6	50.36	9.55	0.24	_	0.14	0.10	2,366.2	50.87	10.03
Subtotal Professional	Tioccuarcs	2,210.0	30.30	\$ 124.31	0.24		0.14	0.10	2,000.2	30.01	\$ 130.60
				*							,
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	26,674.6	\$ 51.97	\$ 115.52 <b>\$ 115.52</b>	\$ 2.89	\$ (7.79)	\$ 1.10	\$ 7.26	27,595.9	\$ 51.74	\$ 118.98 <b>\$ 118.98</b>
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 115.52							\$ 110.90
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	115.2	\$ 78.09	\$ 0.75	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	119.9	\$ 78.09	\$ 0.78
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	796.5	89.65	5.95	0.15	-	0.06	0.06	824.6	90.52	6.22
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 6.70							\$ 7.00
LTSS	D	00.0	A 450.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b># 0.04</b>	0.000	<b># 0 00</b>	0.04	00.7	0.404.00	0.000
Hospice	Days	23.0	\$ 156.80	\$ 0.30	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	23.7	\$ 161.86	\$ 0.32
Nursing Home	Days	79.5	252.12	1.67	0.04	-	0.01	0.04	81.9	257.99	1.76
HCBS	Procedures	20.4	64.62	0.11	-	-	-	0.01	20.4	70.50	0.12
Case Management	Procedures	59.0	262.45	1.29	0.03		0.02	0.02	61.3	266.36	1.36
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.37							\$ 3.56
Total Medical Costs				\$ 439.53							\$ 459.91
I Otal Medical Costs				<b>Ψ 439.53</b>							\$ 459.9°

D ( 0 !!					D	01	T	1			
Rate Cell: RC - EFP		SFY 20	118 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Trei Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 12,015 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital						• • • •	* • • •	* * * * *			• • • •
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	-		-		-		-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 0.00							\$ 0.00
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	14.9	\$ 692.73	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	14.9	\$ 708.84	\$ 0.88
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	1.7	703.89	0.10	-	· <u>-</u>	· -	-	1.7	703.89	0.10
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	9.6	163.00	0.13	-	-	-	-	9.6	163.00	0.13
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	583.9	53.02	2.58	-	-	0.01	0.06	586.2	54.25	2.65
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	43.4	152.08	0.55	-	-	-	0.01	43.4	154.85	0.56
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	-	-	-	_	_	_	-	-	-	-
Other Outpatient	Procedures	72.0	176.63	1.06	_	_	_	0.03	72.0	181.63	1.09
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		12.0		\$ 5.28				0.00		101.00	\$ 5.41
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	38.9	\$ 80.12	\$ 0.26	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	38.9	\$ 83.20	\$ 0.27
Anesthesia	Procedures	1.6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient Visits	Visits	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
MH/SA	Visits	6.8	106.53	0.06	-	-	-	-	6.8	106.53	0.06
Emergency Room	Visits	12.2	88.72	0.09	-	-	-	-	12.2	88.72	0.09
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	249.5	52.42	1.09	-	-	0.01	0.01	251.8	52.90	1.11
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	612.0	21.18	1.08	-	-	0.01	0.01	617.7	21.37	1.10
Radiology	Procedures	62.3	75.17	0.39	-	-	-	0.01	62.3	77.10	0.40
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	136.7	46.53	0.53	-	-	0.01	-	139.3	46.53	0.54
Physical Exams	Visits	170.5	53.50	0.76	-	-	0.01	0.01	172.7	54.20	0.78
Therapy	Visits	9.0	53.31	0.04	-	-	-	-	9.0	53.31	0.04
Vision	Visits	3.2	75.11	0.02	-	-	-	-	3.2	75.11	0.02
Other Professional	Procedures	106.6	279.14	2.48	-	-	0.02	0.03	107.5	282.49	2.53
Subtotal Professional				\$ 6.80		_		_	_		\$ 6.94
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	1,094.0	\$ 33.89	\$ 3.09	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.20)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.05	1,104.7	\$ 32.26	\$ 2.97
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	p	.,	+	\$ 3.09	+ 1.00	+ (-:-0)		<del> </del>	-,,	7	\$ 2.97
Ancilland											
Ancillary	Trino	1.0	¢ 500 00	¢ 0.0F	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	4.0	¢ 500 00	¢ 0 05
Transportation	Trips	1.0	\$ 589.99	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1.0	\$ 589.99	\$ 0.05
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	1.0	-	\$ 0.05		<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>		-	\$ 0.05
•				,							
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	6.1	98.48	0.05	-	-	-	-	6.1	98.48	0.05
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	-	-	<u> </u>				<u>-</u>		<u> </u>	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.05					·		\$ 0.05
				\$ 15.27							\$ 15.42

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd				
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		SFY 20	018 Base Experie	nce	Adjust	ments	Adjust	Adjustments		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 23.286		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital												
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	100.9	\$ 2,577.15	\$ 21.68	\$ 1.95	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.50	110.6	\$ 2,628.15	\$ 24.22	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	100.9	φ 2,377.13	φ 21.00	φ 1.93 -	φ (0.03)	φ 0.12	φ 0.50	-	φ 2,020.13	Ψ 24.22	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,262.3	1,161.02	122.13	10.99	(0.17)	0.66	2.81	1,382.7	1,183.93	136.42	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	3.7	912.70	0.28	0.03	(0.01)	0.00	2.01	4.2	884.18	0.31	
Other Inpatient	Days	47.2	794.95	3.13	0.03	(0.01)	0.01	0.08	51.6	813.54	3.50	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	41.2	794.93	\$ 147.22	0.20		0.01	0.06	31.0	013.34	\$ 164.45	
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				φ 147.22							\$ 104.45	
Outpatient Hospital												
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	323.9	\$ 517.92	\$ 13.98	\$ 1.26	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.32	355.0	\$ 528.40	\$ 15.63	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	45.2	1,803.26	6.79	0.61	-	0.11	0.16	50.0	1,841.68	7.67	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	161.0	319.73	4.29	0.39	(0.01)	0.07	0.10	178.3	325.79	4.84	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,629.3	45.96	6.24	0.56	- 1	0.10	0.15	1,801.6	46.96	7.05	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	105.8	520.70	4.59	0.41	-	0.08	0.10	117.1	530.95	5.18	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	466.9	435.66	16.95	1.53	(0.01)	0.28	0.39	516.7	444.49	19.14	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	792.7	115.35	7.62	0.69	(0.01)	0.13	0.17	878.0	117.54	8.60	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 60.46		, ,					\$ 68.11	
Professional												
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	189.6	\$ 203.80	\$ 3.22	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.04	209.6	\$ 206.09	\$ 3.60	
	Procedures	82.4	149.93	1.03	0.09	\$ 0.00	0.02	\$ 0.04 0.01	91.2	\$ 200.09 151.24	\$ 3.00 1.15	
Anesthesia		82.4 323.5				-			91.2 357.5		3.83	
Inpatient Visits	Visits		127.22	3.43	0.31	- (0.04)	0.05	0.04		128.57		
MH/SA	Visits	5,827.0	93.31	45.31	4.08	(0.01)	0.74	0.50	6,446.8	94.22	50.62	
Emergency Room	Visits	355.5	95.86	2.84	0.26	- 0.05	0.04	0.03	393.1	96.78	3.17	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,284.8	73.69	20.17	1.82	0.05	0.34	0.22	3,636.5	74.58	22.60	
Maternity	Procedures	5.8	290.38	0.14	0.01	-	-	0.01	6.2	309.74	0.16	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,307.8	18.26	1.99	0.18	-	0.03	0.02	1,445.9	18.43	2.22	
Radiology	Procedures	509.6	30.37	1.29	0.12	-	0.02	0.01	564.9	30.59	1.44	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	49.1	53.75	0.22	0.02	-	-	0.01	53.6	55.99	0.25	
Physical Exams	Visits	918.0	74.77	5.72	0.51	0.03	0.09	0.06	1,014.2	75.84	6.41	
Therapy	Visits	209.2	57.93	1.01	0.09	-	0.02	0.01	232.0	58.44	1.13	
Vision	Visits	441.8	91.80	3.38	0.30	-	0.06	0.04	488.9	92.78	3.78	
Other Professional	Procedures	15,678.1	36.07	47.12	5.42	-	0.78	0.54	17,741.0	36.43	53.86	
Subtotal Professional				\$ 136.87							\$ 154.22	
Retail Pharmacy												
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	11,426.6	\$ 54.69	\$ 52.08	\$ 4.69	\$ (3.65)	\$ 0.80	\$ 1.62	12,631.2	\$ 52.76	\$ 55.54	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	оспріз	11,420.0	ψ 34.03	\$ 52.08	Ψ 4.03	ψ (3.03)	Ψ 0.00	ψ 1.02	12,001.2	ψ 32.70	\$ 55.54	
l												
Ancillary												
Transportation	Trips	114.8	\$ 85.73	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	126.0	\$ 86.69	\$ 0.91	
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	912.6	209.85	15.96 <b>\$ 16.78</b>	1.44	(0.01)	0.18	0.17	1,005.3	211.76	17.74 <b>\$ 18.65</b>	
oustour Anomary				ψ 10.70							Ψ 10.00	
LTSS												
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
Nursing Home	Days	2.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
HCBS	Procedures	3,957.9	104.45	34.45	3.10	(0.01)	0.37	0.38	4,356.6	105.47	38.29	
Case Management	Procedures	3,661.1	21.57	6.58	0.61	-	0.07	0.08	4,039.5	21.80	7.34	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 41.03					,		\$ 45.63	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 454.44							\$ 506.60	
TOTAL MICUICAL COSTS				<b>р 454.44</b>							00.0UC ¢	

D-4- 0-11-					Duaguaga	Change	Tre	er al			
Rate Cell: CSHCN - Katie Beckett		SFY 20	)18 Base Experier	100	Program Adjusti		i re Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
			•								
Member Months: 1,311 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
outogoly of collins		po: 1,000		7	,	,			por 1,000		2 1111 111
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	884.1	\$ 5,293.15	\$ 389.99	\$ 35.10	\$ (0.55)	\$ 2.12	\$ 8.96	968.5	\$ 5,397.35	\$ 435.62
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,459.4	1,515.68	436.94	39.32	(0.61)	2.37	10.04	3,789.4	1,545.54	488.06
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	- '-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	·			\$ 826.93				_			\$ 923.68
Outpatient Hospital		444.5	A 004 0=	A 04 7-		<b>A</b> (0.01)		0.055	450 -	0.446-	
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	414.0	\$ 631.09	\$ 21.77	\$ 1.96	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.50	453.5	\$ 644.05	\$ 24.34
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	231.0	2,227.84	42.88	3.86	(0.02)	0.70	1.00	255.5	2,273.87	48.42
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	562.6	213.95	10.03	0.90	-	0.16	0.24	622.0	218.58	11.33
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,935.6	53.05	17.40	1.57	(0.01)	0.28	0.41	4,354.1	54.16	19.65
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	212.6	347.76	6.16	0.55	-	0.10	0.15	235.0	355.42	6.96
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	353.3	684.49	20.15	1.81	(0.01)	0.33	0.47	390.8	698.61	22.75
Other Outpatient	Procedures	5,523.7	127.09	58.50	5.27	(0.03)	0.96	1.35	6,112.0	129.68	66.05
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 176.89				_	•		\$ 199.50
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	463.7	\$ 196.40	\$ 7.59	\$ 0.68	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.08	513.2	\$ 198.27	\$ 8.48
						\$ 0.00					
Anesthesia	Procedures	312.6	137.43	3.58	0.32	-	0.06	0.04	345.8	138.82	4.00
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,404.4	194.74	22.79	2.05	- ()	0.37	0.25	1,553.5	196.67	25.46
MH/SA	Visits	17,343.1	100.56	145.34	13.08	(0.02)	2.38	1.61	19,188.0	101.56	162.39
Emergency Room	Visits	625.5	86.14	4.49	0.40	-	0.08	0.05	692.3	87.01	5.02
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,893.1	82.82	33.77	3.04	0.26	0.55	0.38	5,413.3	84.24	38.00
Maternity	Procedures		. <del>.</del>	-	· ·	-	·			. <del>.</del>	. <del>-</del>
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,674.9	11.82	1.65	0.15	-	0.03	0.01	1,857.6	11.89	1.84
Radiology	Procedures	1,791.7	36.64	5.47	0.49	-	0.09	0.06	1,981.6	37.00	6.11
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	23.3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Physical Exams	Visits	807.8	72.34	4.87	0.44	0.04	0.08	0.05	894.1	73.55	5.48
Therapy	Visits	2,086.2	57.75	10.04	0.90	-	0.17	0.11	2,308.5	58.32	11.22
Vision	Visits	420.9	90.95	3.19	0.29	-	0.05	0.03	465.8	91.72	3.56
Other Professional	Procedures	134,734.8	40.50	454.72	46.18	(0.05)	7.51	5.08	150,643.3	40.90	513.44
Subtotal Professional		·		\$ 697.50		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	-	-			\$ 785.00
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	25,521.3	\$ 182.62	\$ 388.40	\$ 34.96	¢ (27.40)	\$ 5.94	\$ 12.06	28,208.8	\$ 176.19	\$ 414.18
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	25,521.3	\$ 102.02	\$ 388.40	\$ 34.90	\$ (27.18)	\$ 5.94	\$ 12.00	20,200.0	\$ 176.19	\$ 414.18
				• •							
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	254.6	\$ 178.16	\$ 3.78	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	280.2	\$ 179.88	\$ 4.20
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	16,718.9	133.86	186.50	16.79	(0.07)	2.04	2.05	18,406.9	135.15	207.31
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 190.28							\$ 211.51
LTSS											
	Davis		¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00		¢ 0.00	<b>#</b> C 22
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	- 0.4	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	9.4	12.72	0.01	-	- (0.45)	-	-	9.4	12.72	0.01
HCBS	Procedures	49,028.6	116.96	477.85	43.01	(0.16)	5.21	5.26	53,976.1	118.09	531.17
Case Management	Procedures	28,700.9	21.31	50.97	4.59	(0.02)	0.56	0.56	31,600.8	21.52	56.66
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 528.83							\$ 587.84
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,808.83							\$ 3,121.71

Data Calli					Duaguaga	Change	Tre	us al			
Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15		SFY 20	)18 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		i re Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	nce
0011014 - 001 < 10		0. 1 20	710 Buse Experier	100	Adjusti	Herito	Aujuot		Aujuo	tou Bude Experie	
Member Months: 38,726		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Impetiont Hoovital											
Inpatient Hospital	Davis	E02.4	¢ 0 000 77	£ 440.20	¢ 10.66	¢ (0.17)	¢ 0.64	£ 0.70	EE4.4	¢ 0.070.00	£ 422.24
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	503.1	\$ 2,823.77	\$ 118.39	\$ 10.66	\$ (0.17)	\$ 0.64	\$ 2.72	551.1	\$ 2,879.29	\$ 132.24
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1 110 0	1 246 04	161.70		(0.22)	- 0.00	- 274		4 272 20	180.64
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,440.9	1,346.84	161.72	14.55	(0.22)	0.88	3.71	1,578.4	1,373.38	100.04
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-			<u>-</u>				-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 280.11							\$ 312.88
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	658.1	\$ 508.39	\$ 27.88	\$ 2.51	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.64	720.9	\$ 518.88	\$ 31.17
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	127.9	2,415.85	25.74	2.32	(0.01)	0.42	0.59	141.5	2,465.05	29.06
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	349.8	315.28	9.19	0.83	(0.01)	0.15	0.22	387.1	321.79	10.38
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,214.6	56.37	15.10	1.36	(0.01)	0.25	0.35	3,557.4	57.51	17.05
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	741.7	928.68	57.40	5.17	(0.03)	0.94	1.33	820.6	947.69	64.81
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	483.9	590.50	23.81	2.14	(0.01)	0.39	0.55	535.3	602.60	26.88
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,797.1	145.56	33.93	3.05	(0.01)	0.55	0.79	3,093.9	148.59	38.31
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100000100	2,101.1	140.00	\$ 193.05	0.00	(0.01)	0.00	0.70	0,000.0	140.00	\$ 217.66
				,							,
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	359.9	\$ 320.09	\$ 9.60	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.11	398.1	\$ 323.40	\$ 10.73
Anesthesia	Procedures	288.6	256.95	6.18	0.56	-	0.10	0.06	319.4	259.21	6.90
Inpatient Visits	Visits	947.1	148.37	11.71	1.05	0.01	0.19	0.13	1,047.4	149.97	13.09
MH/SA	Visits	9,983.2	104.20	86.69	7.80	(0.01)	1.42	0.96	11,044.9	105.24	96.86
Emergency Room	Visits	753.8	83.58	5.25	0.47	`- ′	0.09	0.06	834.2	84.44	5.87
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,570.4	85.12	32.42	2.92	0.13	0.53	0.36	5,056.7	86.28	36.36
Maternity	Procedures	· <u>-</u>	_	_	_	-	-	_	· -	_	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,039.9	16.27	1.41	0.13	_	0.02	0.02	1,150.6	16.48	1.58
Radiology	Procedures	987.3	28.44	2.34	0.21	_	0.04	0.02	1,092.7	28.66	2.61
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	83.5	1,913.28	13.31	1.20	_	0.21	0.15	92.3	1,932.77	14.87
Physical Exams	Visits	972.7	85.24	6.91	0.62	0.03	0.12	0.07	1,076.9	86.36	7.75
Therapy	Visits	441.7	74.45	2.74	0.25	-	0.04	0.03	488.4	75.18	3.06
Vision	Visits	521.1	102.70	4.46	0.40	_	0.07	0.05	576.0	103.74	4.98
Other Professional	Procedures	36,968.7	63.02	194.15	22.24	(0.03)	3.25	2.19	41,822.3	63.64	221.80
Subtotal Professional	Tioccurcs	30,300.7	00.02	\$ 377.17	22.27	(0.03)	5.25	2.10	41,022.0	00.04	\$ 426.46
oubtotal i rolessional				Ψ 0							Ų 420.40
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	17,079.0	\$ 109.86	\$ 156.36	\$ 14.07	\$ (10.94)	\$ 2.39	\$ 4.86	18,876.9	\$ 106.00	\$ 166.74
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 156.36							\$ 166.74
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	227.3	\$ 73.92	\$ 1.40	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	250.0	\$ 74.88	\$ 1.56
		3,581.5	\$ 73.92 185.86		\$ 0.13 4.99	\$ 0.00 (0.02)		\$ 0.02 0.61		\$ 74.88 187.65	
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	3,361.5	00.001	55.47 <b>\$ 56.87</b>	4.99	(0.02)	0.61	0.01	3,943.1	107.05	61.66 <b>\$ 63.22</b>
				7 20.07							Ţ 13.22
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	3.3	179.85	0.05	-	-	-	0.01	3.3	215.82	0.06
HCBS	Procedures	8,754.4	126.01	91.93	8.27	(0.03)	1.01	1.01	9,638.1	127.23	102.19
Case Management	Procedures	8,607.8	28.01	20.09	1.87	- '	0.22	0.22	9,503.2	28.29	22.40
Subtotal LTSS		•		\$ 112.07			-				\$ 124.65
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,175.63							\$ 1,311.61

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI >= 15		SFY 2	018 Base Experie	1Ce	Program Adjust	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 25,276 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	427.1	\$ 2,202.08	\$ 78.37	\$ 7.05	\$ (0.11)	\$ 0.43	\$ 1.80	467.8	\$ 2,245.43	\$ 87.54
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days		ψ 2,202.00 -	Ψ. σ.σ.	ų 1.00	Ψ (ö)			-	ψ 2,2 .00	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,461.5	1,268.35	260.17	23.42	(0.37)	1.41	5.98	2,696.4	1,293.32	290.61
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	40.6	1,360.67	4.60	0.41	(0.01)	0.02	0.11	44.4	1,390.42	5.14
Other Inpatient	Days	3.0	1,237.42	0.31	0.03	_	-	0.01	3.3	1,273.81	0.35
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	0.0	1,201112	\$ 343.45	0.00		-	0.0.		1,270.01	\$ 383.64
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	969.1	\$ 497.30	\$ 40.16	\$ 3.61	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.92	1,061.5	\$ 507.59	\$ 44.90
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	60.7	2,068.32	10.47	0.94	-	0.17	0.24	67.2	2,111.19	11.82
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	268.5	188.61	4.22	0.38	-	0.07	0.09	297.1	192.24	4.76
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,274.6	46.83	12.78	1.15	(0.01)	0.21	0.30	3,623.0	47.79	14.43
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	173.6	391.30	5.66	0.51	-	0.09	0.13	192.0	399.42	6.39
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	314.9	316.24	8.30	0.75	(0.01)	0.14	0.19	348.7	322.44	9.37
Other Outpatient	Procedures	838.4	162.01	11.32	1.02	(0.01)	0.19	0.26	928.1	165.25	12.78
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 92.91							\$ 104.45
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	243.6	\$ 211.80	\$ 4.30	\$ 0.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.04	269.7	\$ 213.58	\$ 4.80
Anesthesia	Procedures	153.7	196.00	2.51	0.23	-	0.04	0.02	170.2	197.41	2.80
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,136.4	111.82	10.59	0.95	_	0.18	0.11	1,257.7	112.87	11.83
MH/SA	Visits	6,870.0	102.15	58.48	5.26	_	0.95	0.65	7,599.6	103.17	65.34
Emergency Room	Visits	1.061.8	88.61	7.84	0.71	(0.01)	0.13	0.09	1,175.5	89.42	8.76
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,009.2	78.42	26.20	2.36	0.09	0.43	0.29	4,436.1	79.45	29.37
Maternity	Procedures	72.4	283.62	1.71	0.15	-	0.03	0.02	80.0	286.62	1.91
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,125.4	25.69	4.55	0.41		0.07	0.05	2,349.6	25.94	5.08
Radiology	Procedures	1,218.5	30.04	3.05	0.27	_	0.05	0.04	1,346.3	30.39	3.41
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	166.4	827.02	11.47	1.03	_	0.03	0.04	184.1	835.49	12.82
Physical Exams	Visits	677.9	76.29	4.31	0.39	0.02	0.19	0.04	750.3	77.25	4.83
Therapy	Visits	268.0	66.26	1.48	0.39	0.02	0.07	0.04	297.0	66.67	1.65
Vision	Visits	435.5	99.75	3.62	0.13	-	0.05	0.04	481.2	100.75	4.04
Other Professional		435.5 27,881.4	29.75	69.12	7.00	(0.01)	1.14	0.04	31,164.8	30.04	78.02
Subtotal Professional	Procedures	27,001.4	29.75	\$ 209.23	7.00	(0.01)	1.14	0.77	31,104.0	30.04	\$ 234.66
				7 =							*
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	18,920.0	\$ 82.59	\$ 130.22 <b>\$ 130.22</b>	\$ 11.72	\$ (9.11)	\$ 1.99	\$ 4.04	20,912.0	\$ 79.68	\$ 138.86 <b>\$ 138.86</b>
Subtotal Retail Filannacy				Ψ 130.22							ψ 130.00
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	449.0	\$ 70.28	\$ 2.63	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.03	493.4	\$ 71.01	\$ 2.92
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,549.9	158.33	20.45	1.84	(0.01)	0.23	0.22	1,706.8	159.81	22.73
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 23.08							\$ 25.65
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	0.4	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	241.2	308.90	6.21	0.56	-	0.03	0.15	264.2	315.72	6.95
HCBS	Procedures	10,265.3	89.73	76.76	6.91	(0.03)	0.84	0.84	11,301.8	90.59	85.32
Case Management	Procedures	4,678.9	35.14	13.70	1.25	(0.00)	0.15	0.15	5,157.0	35.49	15.25
Subtotal LTSS	00044103	4,010.0	00.14	\$ 96.67	1.25		0.10	0.10	5,107.0	55.45	\$ 107.52
L											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 895.56							\$ 994.78

Rate Cell:					Due 2012	Channa	Tre	a d			
Rate Cell: CSHCN - Substitute Care		SFY 20	)18 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti		Adjusti		Adius	ted Base Experie	nce
CSTICN - Substitute Care		01120	710 Dase Experier	100	Aujusti	nents	Aujusti	mento	Aujus	ted Base Experier	100
Member Months: 32,665		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	312.1	\$ 1,502.68	\$ 39.08	\$ 3.52	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.90	341.9	\$ 1,532.17	\$ 43.65
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	39.4	654.57	2.15	0.19	\$ (0.00)	0.01	0.05	43.1	668.50	2.40
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,867.5	1,044.41	249.57	22.46	(0.35)	1.36	5.73	3,141.2	1,064.97	278.77
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	66.7	1,220.28	6.78	0.61	(0.01)	0.04 0.03	0.15	73.1	1,243.27	7.57
Other Inpatient	Days	62.3	1,061.99	5.51 \$ 303.09	0.50	(0.01)	0.03	0.12	68.2	1,081.33	6.15 <b>\$ 338.54</b>
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 303.09							\$ 336.54
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,067.0	\$ 426.25	\$ 37.90	\$ 3.41	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.87	1,168.9	\$ 434.98	\$ 42.37
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.0	1,387.95	6.25	0.56	- '	0.10	0.15	59.7	1,418.08	7.06
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	189.2	161.74	2.55	0.23	-	0.04	0.06	209.2	165.18	2.88
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,827.8	41.93	9.88	0.89	(0.01)	0.17	0.23	3,131.2	42.77	11.16
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	106.3	224.57	1.99	0.18	-	0.03	0.05	117.6	229.68	2.25
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	587.6	276.52	13.54	1.22	(0.01)	0.22	0.32	650.1	282.24	15.29
Other Outpatient	Procedures	634.4	109.90	5.81	0.52	(0.01)	0.10	0.13	702.1	112.13	6.56
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 100004100	004.4	100.00	\$ 77.92	0.02		0.10	0.10	702.1	112.10	\$ 87.57
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	246.4	\$ 179.25	\$ 3.68	\$ 0.33	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.04	272.5	\$ 181.01	\$ 4.11
Anesthesia	Procedures	117.9	175.10	1.72	0.15	-	0.03	0.02	130.2	176.95	1.92
Inpatient Visits	Visits	789.1	116.19	7.64	0.69	-	0.12	0.09	872.7	117.42	8.54
MH/SA	Visits	7,522.8	92.76	58.15	5.23	-	0.95	0.64	8,322.3	93.68	64.97
Emergency Room	Visits	1,051.5	80.91	7.09	0.64	-	0.11	0.08	1,162.8	81.73	7.92
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,934.0	66.93	27.52	2.48	(0.01)	0.45	0.31	5,459.3	67.59	30.75
Maternity	Procedures	52.9	537.24	2.37	0.21	-	0.04	0.03	58.5	543.39	2.65
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,003.2	29.73	7.44	0.67	_	0.12	0.08	3,322.1	30.02	8.31
Radiology	Procedures	930.9	28.36	2.20	0.20	_	0.03	0.03	1,028.2	28.71	2.46
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	161.1	21.61	0.29	0.03	_	-	-	177.7	21.61	0.32
Physical Exams	Visits	1,952.5	66.69	10.85	0.98		0.17	0.12	2,159.4	67.35	12.12
Therapy	Visits	171.0	73.67	1.05	0.98	-	0.02	0.01	189.0	74.30	1.17
Vision	Visits	405.8	104.38	3.53	0.32	-	0.02	0.03	449.5	105.18	3.94
					3.89	-	0.63				42.88
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	6,003.8	75.83	37.94 <b>\$ 171.47</b>	3.09		0.03	0.42	6,719.1	76.58	\$ 192.06
Subtotal Professional				\$ 1/1.4/							\$ 192.06
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	11,459.8	\$ 39.81	\$ 38.02	\$ 3.42	\$ (2.66)	\$ 0.58	\$ 1.18	12,665.4	\$ 38.41	\$ 40.54
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	·			\$ 38.02		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		_			\$ 40.54
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .	0.45.5	<b>*</b> • • • • • •	<b>4.40</b> 5	40.15	• • • •			005 -	A 00 5=	
Transportation	Trips	345.9	\$ 69.04	\$ 1.99	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	380.6	\$ 69.67	\$ 2.21
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	466.1	119.20	4.63	0.42	-	0.05	0.05	513.4	120.37	5.15
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 6.62							\$ 7.36
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	-	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	-	φ 0.00	φ 0.00
HCBS		606 5	04.57	4.78	0.43	-	0.05	0.05	667 4	05.47	- F 24
	Procedures	606.5	94.57					0.05	667.4	95.47	5.31
Case Management	Procedures	1,873.0	73.81	11.52	1.04		0.12	0.13	2,061.6	74.56	12.81
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 16.30							\$ 18.12
i				\$ 613.42							\$ 684.19

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
ME - F 19-24		SFY 20	)18 Base Experier	nce	Adjust		Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	псе
			· ·		•		•			·	
Member Months: 90,097	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	96.2	\$ 2,063.98	\$ 16.55	\$ 1.24	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.37	104.0	\$ 2,095.15	\$ 18.15
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	236.6	692.79	13.66	1.02	(0.08)	0.07	0.31	255.5	703.59	14.98
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	<u> </u>		<u> </u>		-		-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 30.21							\$ 33.13
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	648.8	\$ 497.51	\$ 26.90	\$ 2.02	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.61	700.9	\$ 507.61	\$ 29.65
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	46.4	1,515.24	5.86	0.44	- ()	0.06	0.13	50.4	1,546.21	6.49
Outpatient Guigery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	126.0	238.04	2.50	0.19	_	0.02	0.06	136.6	243.31	2.77
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,987.0	43.76	14.54	1.09	(0.01)	0.16	0.33	4,329.8	44.65	16.11
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	147.3	920.41	11.30	0.85	(0.01)	0.12	0.26	160.0	939.17	12.52
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	113.3	498.97	4.71	0.35	-	0.05	0.11	122.9	509.71	5.22
Other Outpatient	Procedures	299.4	134.25	3.35	0.25	_	0.04	0.07	325.4	136.83	3.71
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 69.16							\$ 76.47
Professional		054.0	0.470.74	40.70		• • • •			070.0	A 170 00	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	251.2	\$ 176.74	\$ 3.70	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.06	272.9	\$ 179.38	\$ 4.08
Anesthesia	Procedures	64.6	137.45	0.74	0.06	-	-	0.02	69.8	140.89	0.82
Inpatient Visits	Visits	187.0	93.69	1.46	0.11	- (0.04)	0.01	0.03	202.4	95.46	1.61
MH/SA	Visits	2,290.8	80.78	15.42	1.16	(0.01)	0.17	0.25	2,488.4	81.93	16.99
Emergency Room	Visits	690.6	76.28	4.39	0.33	-	0.04	0.08	748.8	77.57	4.84
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,497.9	60.79	17.72	1.33	0.04	0.19	0.29	3,797.9	61.83	19.57
Maternity	Procedures	4.6	26.01	0.01	-	-	-	-	4.6	26.01	0.01
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,475.4	20.10	5.82	0.44	(0.01)	0.07	0.09	3,779.9	20.35	6.41
Radiology	Procedures	989.5	39.17	3.23	0.24	. <del>.</del>	0.04	0.05	1,075.3	39.73	3.56
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	349.9	75.45	2.20	0.17	(0.01)	0.03	0.03	381.7	76.08	2.42
Physical Exams	Visits	660.1	59.26	3.26	0.24	0.01	0.04	0.05	716.8	60.27	3.60
Therapy	Visits	458.0	54.24	2.07	0.16	(0.01)	0.03	0.03	500.0	54.72	2.28
Vision	Visits	335.3	93.04	2.60	0.20	(0.01)	0.03	0.04	365.0	94.03	2.86
Other Professional	Procedures	1,019.1	81.25	6.90	0.52	(0.01)	0.08	0.11	1,107.7	82.33	7.60
Subtotal Professional				\$ 69.52							\$ 76.65
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,281.9	\$ 47.68	\$ 32.91	\$ 2.47	\$ (2.24)	\$ 0.33	\$ 2.18	8,986.5	\$ 47.60	\$ 35.65
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 32.91							\$ 35.65
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	164.4	\$ 70.81	\$ 0.97	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	178.0	\$ 71.48	\$ 1.06
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	171.3	100.18	1.43	ψ 0.07 0.11	ψ 0.00 -	0.01	0.02	185.7	101.47	1.57
Subtotal Ancillary		17 1.0	100.10	\$ 2.40	0.11		3.01	0.02	100.1	101.41	\$ 2.63
LTSS											
Hospice	Days		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	1.4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
HCBS	Procedures	52.0	113.06	0.49	0.04	-	-	0.01	56.3	115.20	0.54
Case Management	Procedures	39.5	209.69	0.69	0.05	<u> </u>	0.01	0.01	42.9	212.49	0.76
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.18							\$ 1.30
Total Medical Costs				\$ 205.38							\$ 225.83

Rate Cell: ME - F 25-29 Member Months: 53,679 Category of Service		SFY 20	)18 Base Experien	nce	Program Adjustr		Tre		A !!	4. d D	
Member Months: 53,679		SFY 20	118 Base Experier								4
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	.00	Aujusti	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experier	ice
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
,	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
		• '			•	•			• /		
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	189.7	\$ 1,933.70	\$ 30.57	\$ 2.29	\$ (0.19)	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.69	205.0	\$ 1,962.97	\$ 33.53
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	614.5	579.99	29.70	2.23	(0.19)	0.16	0.67	663.9	588.66	32.57
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	4.7	231.54	0.09	0.01	-		-	5.2	231.54	0.10
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 60.36							\$ 66.20
Outpatient Hespital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	637.8	\$ 523.99	\$ 27.85	\$ 2.09	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.63	689.1	\$ 534.62	\$ 30.70
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	69.3	1,659.05	9.58	\$ 2.09 0.72	(0.01)	0.11	0.21	75.3	1,690.93	10.61
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	175.1	329.69	9.56 4.81	0.72	(0.01)	0.11	0.21	75.3 190.0	336.64	5.33
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,425.0	329.69 45.15	16.65	1.25	(0.01)	0.05	0.11	4,805.1	46.08	5.33 18.45
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures Procedures	4,425.0 165.9	45.15 677.58	9.37	0.70	(0.01)	0.18	0.38	4,805.1	46.08 691.57	10.38
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	325.6	426.38	11.57	0.70	(0.01)	0.10	0.27	353.5	435.21	12.82
Other Outpatient	Procedures	360.9	125.68	3.78	0.28	(0.01)	0.12	0.09	391.5	128.44	4.19
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	riocedures	300.9	125.00	\$ 83.61	0.26	<del></del>	0.04	0.09	391.5	120.44	\$ 92.48
Justiciai Gutpatient Hospitai				Ψ 00.01							Ψ 32.40
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	389.5	\$ 181.16	\$ 5.88	\$ 0.44	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.10	422.6	\$ 184.00	\$ 6.48
Anesthesia	Procedures	91.1	159.41	1.21	0.09	-	0.01	0.02	98.6	161.85	1.33
Inpatient Visits	Visits	428.6	92.68	3.31	0.25	_	0.03	0.06	464.8	94.22	3.65
MH/SA	Visits	6,400.4	67.98	36.26	2.72	(0.02)	0.39	0.59	6,949.3	68.97	39.94
Emergency Room	Visits	655.3	84.42	4.61	0.35	(0.01)	0.05	0.08	712.1	85.60	5.08
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,892.6	62.15	20.16	1.51	(0.01)	0.22	0.33	4,226.6	63.06	22.21
Maternity	Procedures	2.3	153.73	0.03	-	-		-	2.3	153.73	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,024.5	28.56	9.58	0.72	(0.01)	0.11	0.15	4,373.2	28.95	10.55
Radiology	Procedures	1,141.6	46.14	4.39	0.33	(0.01)	0.04	0.08	1,237.9	46.92	4.84
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	286.4	125.26	2.99	0.33		0.04	0.04	311.3	126.80	3.29
Physical Exams	Visits	626.4	62.45	3.26	0.24		0.04	0.05	680.2	63.34	3.59
	Visits	691.3	51.38	3.26 2.96	0.24	-	0.04	0.05	749.7	52.18	3.26
Therapy Vision	Visits	230.6		2.96 1.56	0.22	-	0.03	0.05		82.62	3.20 1.72
			81.18			-			249.8		7.05
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	968.5	79.30	6.40 <b>\$ 102.60</b>	0.48	<u> </u>	0.07	0.10	1,051.7	80.44	\$ 113.02
Subtotal Frolessional				\$ 102.00							\$ 113.02
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	14,945.7	\$ 53.15	\$ 66.20	\$ 4.97	\$ (4.51)	\$ 0.67	\$ 4.37	16,219.0	\$ 53.05	\$ 71.70
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	·			\$ 66.20		<u> </u>					\$ 71.70
l											
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .	200 -	0.05.45	0.4.46					- ·		
	Trips	209.2	\$ 85.49	\$ 1.49	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	227.4	\$ 86.01	\$ 1.63
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	254.4	106.60	2.26	0.17	<u> </u>	0.02	0.03	275.8	107.91	2.48
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.75							\$ 4.11
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	8.0	\$ 134.19	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	8.9	\$ 134.19	\$ 0.10
Nursing Home	Days	18.0	240.44	0.36	0.03	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	0.01	19.5	246.60	0.40
HCBS			72.32	0.36	0.03	-	-	0.01		72.32	0.40
	Procedures Procedures	1.7 137.3	72.32 143.31	1.64	0.12	-	0.02	0.03	1.7 149.0	72.32 145.73	1.81
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	riocedures	131.3	143.31	\$ 2.10	0.12		0.02	0.03	149.0	145.73	\$ 2.32
Jubiolai E 133				φ <b>2.10</b>							<b>\$ 2.32</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 318.62							\$ 349.83

Rate Cell:		SEV 20	MO Basa Evenseian		Program		Tre		A ali	ted Dans Evenesia	
ME - F 30-39		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 48,880		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
	-					-		-			
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	273.1	\$ 2,195.05	\$ 49.96	\$ 3.75	\$ (0.31)	\$ 0.26	\$ 1.13	295.0	\$ 2,228.40	\$ 54.79
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days						-	-			
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,124.2	551.00	51.62	3.87	(0.32)	0.28	1.16	1,214.6	559.30	56.61
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other Inpatient	Days	7.3	622.04	0.38	0.03	-		0.01	7.9	637.22	0.42
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 101.96							\$ 111.82
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	617.4	\$ 546.59	\$ 28.12	\$ 2.11	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.64	667.0	\$ 557.75	\$ 31.00
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	101.5	1,561.90	13.21	0.99	(0.01)	0.14	0.31	110.2	1,594.57	14.64
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	265.1	263.48	5.82	0.44	(0.01)	0.07	0.13	288.3	268.48	6.45
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,463.0	44.37	16.50	1.24	(0.01)	0.17	0.38	4,844.3	45.28	18.28
Outpatient Patriology/Lab  Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	333.1	974.03	27.04	2.03	(0.01)	0.17	0.62	361.7	993.94	29.96
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	291.6	392.15	9.53	0.71	(0.02)	0.10	0.02	316.4	400.50	10.56
Other Outpatient	Procedures	617.8	193.27	9.95	0.75	(0.01)	0.10	0.22	671.2	197.03	11.02
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	00044103	017.0	100.21	\$ 110.17	0.10	(0.01)	0.11	V.22	07 1.2	107.00	\$ 121.91
				,							
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	545.5	\$ 193.36	\$ 8.79	\$ 0.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.14	592.1	\$ 196.19	\$ 9.68
Anesthesia	Procedures	156.4	141.18	1.84	0.14	-	0.02	0.03	170.0	143.29	2.03
Inpatient Visits	Visits	654.2	85.11	4.64	0.35	-	0.05	0.07	710.6	86.29	5.11
MH/SA	Visits	9,849.9	67.23	55.18	4.14	(0.03)	0.60	0.90	10,696.0	68.20	60.79
Emergency Room	Visits	803.4	85.58	5.73	0.43	`- ′	0.06	0.09	872.2	86.82	6.31
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,967.1	62.14	25.72	1.93	(0.01)	0.27	0.42	5,392.0	63.05	28.33
Maternity	Procedures	4.2	86.73	0.03	-	-	-	-	4.2	86.73	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,861.6	34.43	13.95	1.05	(0.01)	0.15	0.23	5,279.8	34.93	15.37
Radiology	Procedures	1,584.1	44.62	5.89	0.44	`- ′	0.06	0.10	1,718.6	45.32	6.49
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	336.9	181.32	5.09	0.38	_	0.05	0.09	365.3	184.27	5.61
Physical Exams	Visits	620.5	62.47	3.23	0.24	_	0.04	0.05	674.3	63.36	3.56
Therapy	Visits	978.7	54.68	4.46	0.33	_	0.05	0.07	1,062.1	55.48	4.91
Vision	Visits	222.8	79.16	1.47	0.11	_	0.02	0.02	242.5	80.15	1.62
Other Professional	Procedures	1,421.3	64.08	7.59	0.57	_	0.08	0.12	1,543.0	65.02	8.36
Subtotal Professional	1100000100	1,421.0	04.00	\$ 143.61	0.01		0.00	0.12	1,040.0	00.02	\$ 158.20
				*							*
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22,204.1	\$ 53.76	\$ 99.47	\$ 7.46	\$ (6.77)	\$ 1.00	\$ 6.58	24,092.5	\$ 53.66	\$ 107.74
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 99.47							\$ 107.74
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	241.4	\$ 84.02	\$ 1.69	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	261.4	\$ 84.94	\$ 1.85
		241.4 378.9			0.28		0.01	\$ 0.02 0.04		\$ 64.94 120.25	
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	3/8.9	119.08	3.76 <b>\$ 5.45</b>	0.28		0.04	0.04	411.1	120.25	4.12 \$ 5.97
,				¥ 55							Ţ 3.0 <i>1</i>
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	0.6	\$ 591.53	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.6	\$ 591.53	\$ 0.03
Nursing Home	Days	117.3	199.51	1.95	0.15	· -	0.01	0.04	126.9	203.29	2.15
HCBS	Procedures	0.6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	218.1	151.32	2.75	0.21	-	0.02	0.05	236.3	153.86	3.03
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 4.73		-					\$ 5.21
Total Medical Costs				\$ 465.39							\$ 510.85

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49		SFY 20	)18 Base Experier	тсе	Program Adjust	•	Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	псе
		11011 41			1100 0		114111 41		114111 41		
Member Months: 53,469 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	409.3	\$ 2,315.90	\$ 78.99	\$ 5.92	\$ (0.49)	\$ 0.42	\$ 1.79	442.1	\$ 2,351.18	\$ 86.63
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	903.3	684.19	51.50	3.86	(0.32)	0.28	1.16	975.9	694.52	56.48
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	18.5	582.47	0.90	0.07	(0.01)	0.01	0.02	20.2	588.41	0.99
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 131.39		(5.5.)					\$ 144.10
Outmotions Hoovital											
Outpatient Hospital	Visits	813.4	\$ 563.86	\$ 38.22	\$ 2.87	¢ (0.02)	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.86	878.9	\$ 575.20	\$ 42.13
Outpatient Emergency Room				ъ 36.22 32.39		\$ (0.03)	0.35				\$ 42.13 35.88
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	240.1	1,619.08		2.43	(0.02)		0.73	260.7	1,651.76	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	790.3	238.85	15.73	1.18	(0.01)	0.17	0.36	858.1	243.74	17.43
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,909.4	37.05	21.33	1.60	(0.01)	0.23	0.48	7,502.2	37.80	23.63
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	520.4	545.84	23.67	1.78	(0.02)	0.25	0.54	565.0	556.88	26.22
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	316.7	392.15	10.35	0.78	(0.01)	0.11 0.14	0.24	344.0	400.17	11.47
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,151.6	134.22	12.88	0.97	(0.01)	0.14	0.29	1,250.8	136.90	14.27
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 154.57							\$ 171.03
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,024.0	\$ 204.50	\$ 17.45	\$ 1.31	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.28	1,112.0	\$ 207.41	\$ 19.22
Anesthesia	Procedures	253.8	151.27	3.20	0.24		0.03	0.06	275.3	153.89	3.53
Inpatient Visits	Visits	784.1	91.67	5.99	0.45	-	0.06	0.10	850.9	93.08	6.60
MH/SA	Visits	7,571.5	74.33	46.90	3.52	(0.02)	0.50	0.76	8,220.5	75.41	51.66
Emergency Room	Visits	910.0	89.14	6.76	0.51	(0.01)	0.08	0.11	989.5	90.35	7.45
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,715.4	63.88	35.75	2.68	(0.01)	0.38	0.58	7,290.2	64.82	39.38
Maternity	Procedures	0.2	-	-	-	` - '	-	-	_	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,471.7	28.27	12.89	0.97	(0.01)	0.14	0.21	5,942.9	28.67	14.20
Radiology	Procedures	3,051.5	56.43	14.35	1.08	(0.01)	0.15	0.24	3,313.0	57.26	15.81
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	460.2	277.94	10.66	0.80	(0.01)	0.12	0.17	500.0	281.78	11.74
Physical Exams	Visits	763.7	67.41	4.29	0.32	(5.5.)	0.05	0.07	829.6	68.42	4.73
Therapy	Visits	1,626.0	56.46	7.65	0.57	_	0.08	0.13	1,764.1	57.34	8.43
Vision	Visits	376.4	86.07	2.70	0.20	_	0.03	0.04	408.5	87.25	2.97
Other Professional	Procedures	2,076.8	55.07	9.53	0.71	_	0.10	0.16	2,253.3	55.92	10.50
Subtotal Professional	rioccarco	2,070.0	00.07	\$ 178.12	0.71		0.10	0.10	2,200.0	00.02	\$ 196.22
B											
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,192.2	\$ 53.82	\$ 139.90	\$ 10.49	¢ (0.52)	\$ 1.41	¢ 0.25	33,845.4	¢ 52 72	\$ 151.53
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,192.2	\$ 53.62	\$ 139.90	\$ 10.49	\$ (9.52)	\$ 1.41	\$ 9.25	33,045.4	\$ 53.73	\$ 151.53 \$ 151.53
•											
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	283.1	\$ 78.00	\$ 1.84	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	307.7	\$ 78.78	\$ 2.02
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	708.8	94.64	5.59 <b>\$ 7.43</b>	0.42	-	0.06	0.06	769.6	95.58	6.13 <b>\$ 8.15</b>
oubtotal Allemary				φ1.43							ş o.15
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	10.3	\$ 163.14	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	11.0	\$ 163.14	\$ 0.15
Nursing Home	Days	107.2	217.26	1.94	0.15	(0.01)	0.02	0.04	116.5	220.35	2.14
HCBS	Procedures	13.0	37.02	0.04	-	-	-	-	13.0	37.02	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	178.8	189.97	2.83	0.21	-	0.03	0.05	193.9	193.07	3.12
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 4.95							\$ 5.45
Total Medical Costs				\$ 616.36							\$ 676.48

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
ME - F 50-64		SFY 20	)18 Base Experier	nce	Adjusti	•	Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 142,317 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Service	- FINITINI	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	538.8	\$ 2,256.14	\$ 101.30	\$ 7.60	\$ (0.63)	\$ 0.54	\$ 2.28	582.1	\$ 2,290.15	\$ 111.09
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days			-	-		-	-			-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	223.3	782.00	14.55	1.09	(0.09)	0.08	0.33	241.2	793.94	15.96
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	10.3	197.34	0.17 <b>\$ 116.02</b>	0.01	-		0.01	10.9	208.30	0.19 <b>\$ 127.24</b>
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				\$ 116.02							\$ 127.24
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	441.0	\$ 611.68	\$ 22.48	\$ 1.69	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.51	476.5	\$ 624.02	\$ 24.78
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	311.9	1,381.25	35.90	2.69	(0.02)	0.39	0.81	338.6	1,409.25	39.77
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	901.5	256.65	19.28	1.45	(0.02)	0.21	0.44	979.1	261.80	21.36
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,639.8	31.00	17.15	1.29	(0.01)	0.18	0.39	7,208.9	31.63	19.00
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	717.9	511.16	30.58	2.29	(0.02)	0.33	0.70	779.4	521.63	33.88
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	94.8	376.04	2.97	0.22	-	0.03	0.07	102.8	384.22	3.29
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,551.6	130.24	16.84	1.26	(0.01)	0.18	0.39	1,684.3	132.95	18.66
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 145.20							\$ 160.74
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,290.5	\$ 208.38	\$ 22.41	\$ 1.68	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.37	1,401.1	\$ 211.46	\$ 24.69
Anesthesia	Procedures	316.5	127.77	3.37	0.25	-	0.04	0.05	343.7	129.52	3.71
Inpatient Visits	Visits	782.5	84.81	5.53	0.41	-	0.06	0.09	849.0	86.08	6.09
MH/SA	Visits	3,270.0	82.68	22.53	1.69	(0.01)	0.24	0.37	3,550.2	83.89	24.82
Emergency Room	Visits	574.1	90.08	4.31	0.32	-	0.05	0.07	623.4	91.43	4.75
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,766.5	64.34	36.28	2.72	(0.01)	0.39	0.59	7,346.5	65.29	39.97
Maternity	Procedures	0.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,412.4	21.95	9.90	0.74	-	0.10	0.17	5,871.7	22.30	10.91
Radiology	Procedures	3,402.8	56.78	16.10	1.21	(0.01)	0.17	0.27	3,694.5	57.62	17.74
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	416.0	174.25	6.04	0.45	-	0.07	0.09	451.8	176.64	6.65
Physical Exams	Visits	845.8	64.70	4.56	0.34	- (2.04)	0.05	0.07	918.1	65.61	5.02
Therapy	Visits	1,979.3	57.29	9.45	0.71	(0.01)	0.11	0.15	2,151.0	58.07	10.41
Vision	Visits	443.0 2,877.3	78.83	2.91 12.27	0.22 0.92	(0.01)	0.03 0.14	0.05	481.0	80.08 51.90	3.21 13.52
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	2,011.3	51.17	\$ 155.66	0.92	(0.01)	0.14	0.20	3,125.8	51.90	\$ 171.49
Subtotal Frolessional				φ 133.00							\$ 171.43
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	36,678.2	\$ 49.39	\$ 150.95	\$ 11.32	\$ (10.27)	\$ 1.52	\$ 9.98	39,798.1	\$ 49.30	\$ 163.50
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 150.95							\$ 163.50
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	185.0	\$ 81.74	\$ 1.26	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	201.1	\$ 82.33	\$ 1.38
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	951.4	81.60	6.47	0.49	(0.01)	0.07	0.07	1,033.8	82.30	7.09
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 7.73							\$ 8.47
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	38.2	\$ 242.07	\$ 0.77	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	41.1	\$ 247.90	\$ 0.85
Nursing Home	Days	313.8	214.14	5.60	0.42	Ψ 0.00	0.03	0.13	339.0	218.74	6.18
HCBS	Procedures	31.1	53.98	0.14	0.01	-	-	-	33.3	53.98	0.15
Case Management	Procedures	100.5	154.07	1.29	0.10	_	0.01	0.02	109.0	156.27	1.42
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 7.80							\$ 8.60
Total Madiani Conta											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 583.36							\$ 640.04

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
ME - M 19-24		SFY 20	018 Base Experie	nce	Adjust	•	Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experier	nce
ME IN 10 24		02	o to Euco Experior	100	, iajaoi		7 taja 0 t		710,00	tou Duos Exporto.	
Member Months: 96,416		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital		440.0	0.040400	0.40.00	2.4.40	A (0.40)	0.044	0.45	100.1	4 0 400 07	00474
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	113.0	\$ 2,104.92	\$ 19.82	\$ 1.49	\$ (0.13)	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.45	122.1	\$ 2,136.37	\$ 21.74
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	(0.40)	-	-	-	-	- 47.50
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	315.0	608.81	15.98	1.20	(0.10)	0.08	0.36	340.2	617.98	17.52
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		- 450.07	-
Other Inpatient	Days	1.0	1,452.97	0.12	0.01				1.1	1,452.97	0.13
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 35.92							\$ 39.39
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	477.7	\$ 513.44	\$ 20.44	\$ 1.53	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.46	516.0	\$ 523.90	\$ 22.53
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	29.9	1,515.79	3.78	0.28	Ψ (0.01)	0.04	0.09	32.5	1,549.06	4.19
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	73.4	238.63	1.46	0.20	-	0.04	0.09	79.5	244.68	1.62
Outpatient Natiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,345.9	39.41	4.42	0.33	-	0.05	0.10	1,461.7	40.23	4.90
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,345.9 77.1	1,038.44	4.42 6.67	0.50	-	0.05	0.10	1,461.7	40.23 1,059.95	7.39
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	98.4	354.72	2.91	0.30	-	0.07	0.06	106.9	361.46	3.22
		96.4 196.1	140.10	2.29	0.22		0.03	0.06	212.4	143.49	2.54
Other Outpatient	Procedures	190.1	140.10	\$ 41.97	0.17		0.02	0.06	212.4	143.49	\$ 46.39
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 41.97							\$ 46.39
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	182.9	\$ 190.93	\$ 2.91	\$ 0.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.05	198.6	\$ 193.95	\$ 3.21
Anesthesia	Procedures	48.7	172.38	0.70	0.05	-	0.01	0.01	52.9	174.65	0.77
Inpatient Visits	Visits	248.4	95.16	1.97	0.15	_	0.02	0.03	269.9	96.50	2.17
MH/SA	Visits	1,779.3	87.20	12.93	0.97	(0.01)	0.14	0.21	1,932.0	88.45	14.24
Emergency Room	Visits	509.6	79.36	3.37	0.25	(0.01)	0.04	0.05	553.4	80.45	3.71
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,631.1	62.90	8.55	0.64	0.02	0.04	0.03	1,770.3	63.99	9.44
Maternity	Procedures	1,051.1	-	0.55	0.04	0.02	0.09	0.14	1,770.5	03.99	3.44
	Procedures	1,367.8	29.48	3.36	0.25	-	0.04	0.05	1,485.8	29.88	3.70
Pathology/Lab			34.00	2.03	0.25	-	0.04	0.03		34.62	2.24
Radiology	Procedures	716.4 92.0		2.03	0.15	-	0.02		776.4 99.7	34.62	2.24
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures		296.17			-		0.04			
Physical Exams	Visits	250.8	61.25	1.28	0.10	-	0.01	0.02	272.3	62.13	1.41
Therapy	Visits	338.1	60.33	1.70	0.13	-	0.02	0.02	368.0	60.98	1.87
Vision	Visits	178.9	87.88	1.31	0.10	-	0.01	0.02	193.9	89.12	1.44
Other Professional	Procedures	585.5	50.42	2.46	0.20	-	0.03	0.04	640.3	51.17	2.73
Subtotal Professional				\$ 44.84							\$ 49.43
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	3,839.9	\$ 86.50	\$ 27.68	\$ 2.08	\$ (1.89)	\$ 0.28	\$ 1.83	4,167.3	\$ 86.33	\$ 29.98
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	0,000.0	Ψ 00.00	\$ 27.68	Ψ 2.00	ψ (1.00)	Ψ 0.20	ψ 1.00	4,107.0	Ψ 00.00	\$ 29.98
-											
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	95.5	\$ 76.67	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	103.3	\$ 77.83	\$ 0.67
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	112.2	206.41	1.93	0.14	<u> </u>	0.02	0.03	121.5	209.38	2.12
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 2.54							\$ 2.79
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	1.1	\$ 653.36	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	1.1	\$ 762.26	\$ 0.07
Nursing Home	Days Days	9.4	203.90	\$ 0.06 0.16	\$ 0.00 0.01	φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00	0.01	10.0	\$ 762.26 215.89	\$ 0.07 0.18
	•					-		0.01			
HCBS	Procedures	42.4	67.87	0.24	0.02	-	- 0.01	- 0.04	46.0	67.87	0.26
Case Management	Procedures	54.3	167.98	0.76	0.06		0.01	0.01	59.3	170.00	0.84
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.22							\$ 1.35
Total Medical Costs				\$ 154.17							\$ 169.33

D					D	01	T				
Rate Cell: ME - M 25-29		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	ıce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	nce
20 20					: <b>,</b>		,				
Member Months: 78,961		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	160.2	\$ 2,221.29	\$ 29.65	\$ 2.22	\$ (0.18)	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.67	173.0	\$ 2,255.27	\$ 32.52
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	ψ 20.00	-	ψ (ö.15)	-	-	-	ψ 2,200.2·	Ų 02.02
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	993.9	495.99	41.08	3.08	(0.26)	0.22	0.93	1,073.7	503.48	45.05
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	400.00	41.00	-	(0.20)	-	0.55	1,070.7	303.40	45.05
Other Inpatient	Days	11.5	207.99	0.20	0.02	(0.01)	-	0.01	12.7	207.99	0.22
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	11.5	201.99	\$ 70.93	0.02	(0.01)		0.01	12.7	207.99	\$ 77.79
oubtotal inpution ricopital				Ψ / 0.00							<b>V</b> 11 <b>U</b>
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	567.8	\$ 510.00	\$ 24.13	\$ 1.81	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.55	613.4	\$ 520.36	\$ 26.60
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	35.0	1,558.16	4.55	0.34	-	0.05	0.10	38.0	1,589.70	5.04
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	93.2	241.95	1.88	0.14	-	0.02	0.04	101.2	246.69	2.08
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,821.0	44.68	6.78	0.51	(0.01)	0.08	0.15	1,979.5	45.53	7.51
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	143.6	1,737.37	20.79	1.56	(0.01)	0.22	0.47	155.9	1,772.78	23.03
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	251.9	334.94	7.03	0.53	(0.01)	0.08	0.16	273.7	341.51	7.79
Other Outpatient	Procedures	235.4	179.42	3.52	0.26	-	0.04	0.08	255.5	183.18	3.90
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 68.68							\$ 75.95
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	227.6	\$ 187.13	\$ 3.55	\$ 0.27	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.06	247.5	\$ 189.55	\$ 3.91
Anesthesia	Procedures	66.8	143.73	0.80	0.06	-	0.01	0.01	72.6	145.38	0.88
Inpatient Visits	Visits	419.9	97.17	3.40	0.26	(0.01)	0.04	0.06	456.9	98.49	3.75
MH/SA	Visits	5,467.5	71.31	32.49	2.44	(0.02)	0.35	0.53	5,937.0	72.34	35.79
Emergency Room	Visits	642.8	86.99	4.66	0.35	-	0.05	0.07	698.0	88.20	5.13
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,096.6	62.04	10.84	0.81	-	0.11	0.18	2,274.5	62.99	11.94
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,375.5	40.66	8.05	0.60	-	0.09	0.13	2,579.1	41.27	8.87
Radiology	Procedures	859.2	34.22	2.45	0.18	-	0.03	0.04	932.8	34.73	2.70
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	197.6	261.76	4.31	0.32	-	0.05	0.07	214.5	265.67	4.75
Physical Exams	Visits	237.7	58.06	1.15	0.09	-	0.01	0.02	258.4	58.99	1.27
Therapy	Visits	388.5	61.16	1.98	0.15	_	0.02	0.03	421.8	62.02	2.18
Vision	Visits	111.5	80.71	0.75	0.06	_	-	0.02	120.4	82.70	0.83
Other Professional	Procedures	571.5	47.46	2.26	0.17	_	0.02	0.04	619.5	48.23	2.49
Subtotal Professional	1.00044.00	0		\$ 76.69			- 0.02	0.01	0.0.0	10.20	\$ 84.49
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,235.6	\$ 113.77	\$ 59.12 <b>\$ 59.12</b>	\$ 4.43	\$ (4.02)	\$ 0.60	\$ 3.90	6,766.1	\$ 113.56	\$ 64.03 <b>\$ 64.03</b>
Subtotal Retail Filannacy				φ 59.12							\$ 64.03
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	195.9	\$ 80.85	\$ 1.32	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	212.3	\$ 81.98	\$ 1.45
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	177.7	128.34	1.90	0.14	-	0.02	0.02	192.6	129.59	2.08
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.22			5.02				\$ 3.53
LTSS	_										
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	46.0	271.14	1.04	0.08	-	-	0.03	49.6	278.40	1.15
HCBS	Procedures	0.8	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	122.0	204.63	2.08	0.16	-	0.02	0.03	132.5	207.35	2.29
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.12							\$ 3.44
Takal Madiaal Oaaka				0.001.70							
Total Medical Costs				\$ 281.76							\$ 309.23

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
ME - M 30-39		SFY 20	018 Base Experie	nce	Adjust	•	Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
			•		•		•		•	•	
Member Months: 104,550		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	275.6	\$ 2,160.93	\$ 49.63	\$ 3.72	\$ (0.31)	\$ 0.27	\$ 1.12	297.8	\$ 2,193.58	\$ 54.43
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	273.0	Ψ 2,100.33	Ψ 43.00	Ψ 5.72	ψ (0.51)	Ψ 0.21	Ψ 1.12	237.0	Ψ 2,133.30	Ψ 04.40
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,423.9	478.27	56.75	4.26	(0.36)	0.31	1.28	1,538.6	485.44	62.24
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,420.0	470.27	30.73	4.20	(0.50)	0.51	1.20	1,550.0	400.44	02.24
Other Inpatient	Days	11.7	625.53	0.61	0.05	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	12.9	625.53	0.67
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	11.7	023.33	\$ 106.99	0.03	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	12.9	023.33	\$ 117.34
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				φ 100.99							\$ 117.54
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	780.8	\$ 534.36	\$ 34.77	\$ 2.61	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.79	843.5	\$ 545.32	\$ 38.33
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	72.3	1,640.78	9.89	0.74	- (/	0.10	0.23	78.5	1,675.95	10.96
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	141.8	286.81	3.39	0.25	_	0.04	0.08	154.0	293.05	3.76
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,525.4	44.76	9.42	0.71	(0.01)	0.10	0.22	2,742.5	45.68	10.44
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	170.3	760.49	10.79	0.81	(0.01)	0.12	0.24	184.9	775.41	11.95
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	451.9	300.84	11.33	0.85	(0.01)	0.12	0.24	490.6	306.95	12.55
Other Outpatient	Procedures	406.3	168.95	5.72	0.43	(0.01)	0.06	0.20	441.1	172.49	6.34
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	riocedules	400.3	100.93	\$ 85.31	0.43		0.00	0.13	441.1	172.49	\$ 94.33
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 05.3 I							<b>\$ 54.33</b>
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	365.6	\$ 206.46	\$ 6.29	\$ 0.47	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.10	397.0	\$ 209.48	\$ 6.93
Anesthesia	Procedures	92.7	150.19	1.16	0.09	-	0.01	0.02	100.7	152.57	1.28
Inpatient Visits	Visits	602.4	90.04	4.52	0.34	-	0.05	0.02	654.4	91.32	4.98
MH/SA	Visits	10,178.2	61.34	52.03	3.90	(0.02)	0.56	0.85	11,050.6	62.24	57.32
	Visits	808.7	87.25	5.88	0.44	(0.02)	0.06	0.65	877.5	88.62	6.48
Emergency Room			62.20	5.66 15.45	1.16	(0.01)		0.10		63.09	17.02
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,980.9	02.20	15.45		(0.01)	0.17	0.25	3,237.5	63.09	17.02
Maternity	Procedures		-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,336.6	43.19	12.01	0.90	-	0.12	0.20	3,619.9	43.86	13.23
Radiology	Procedures	1,156.5	39.53	3.81	0.29	(0.01)	0.05	0.06	1,259.7	40.01	4.20
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	340.1	212.76	6.03	0.45	-	0.06	0.10	368.9	216.01	6.64
Physical Exams	Visits	261.4	56.47	1.23	0.09	-	0.01	0.02	282.6	57.32	1.35
Therapy	Visits	487.0	55.44	2.25	0.17	-	0.02	0.04	528.1	56.35	2.48
Vision	Visits	119.5	78.32	0.78	0.06	-	0.01	0.01	130.2	79.24	0.86
Other Professional	Procedures	878.8	55.03	4.03	0.30	-	0.04	0.07	953.0	55.91	4.44
Subtotal Professional				\$ 115.47	-		-				\$ 127.21
Retail Pharmacy	0	40 400 4	0.400.00	A 400 07	* * * * * *	6 (7.00)	* 4 5 5	. 7	40 550 5	<b>#</b> 100 16	0 445 ==
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,489.4	\$ 102.68	\$ 106.87 <b>\$ 106.87</b>	\$ 8.02	\$ (7.28)	\$ 1.08	\$ 7.06	13,552.8	\$ 102.49	\$ 115.75 <b>\$ 115.75</b>
Subtotal Retail Filalillacy				\$ 100.07							φ 113./5
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	241.3	\$ 80.07	\$ 1.61	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.01	262.3	\$ 80.52	\$ 1.76
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	324.2	106.97	2.89	0.22	(0.01)	0.04	0.03	353.4	107.65	3.17
Subtotal Ancillary	. 100000103	027.2	100.31	\$ 4.50	0.22	(0.01)	0.04	0.00	000.4	107.03	\$ 4.93
•				•							
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	0.9	\$ 679.53	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	0.9	\$ 815.43	\$ 0.06
Nursing Home	Days	70.8	264.43	1.56	0.12	-	-	0.04	76.2	270.72	1.72
HCBS	Procedures	1.5	79.27	0.01	-	-	-	-	1.5	79.27	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	166.9	225.09	3.13	0.23	-	0.04	0.05	181.3	228.40	3.45
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 4.75							\$ 5.24
Total Medical Costs				\$ 423.89							\$ 464.80

Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Program Adjusti	•	Tre Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience			
Member Months: 73,848		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital		540.7	A 4 0 4 7 4 0			<b>A</b> (0.50)			550.0		0.04.00	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	516.7	\$ 1,947.40	\$ 83.85	\$ 6.29	\$ (0.52)	\$ 0.44	\$ 1.90	558.2	\$ 1,977.07	\$ 91.96	
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days Days	- 1,899.2	- 450.45	- 71.29	- 5.35	(0.45)	0.38	- 1.61	- 2,051.8	- 457.24	- 78.18	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	1,099.2	450.45	71.29	5.35	(0.45)	0.36	1.01	2,051.6	457.24	70.10	
Other Inpatient	Days	23.0	328.64	0.63	0.05	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	25.2	328.64	0.69	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	20.0	320.04	\$ 155.77	0.03	(0.01)	0.01	0.01		320.04	\$ 170.83	
oubtotal inpution ricopital				Ψ 100.11							Ų 170.00	
Outpatient Hospital												
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	777.5	\$ 577.35	\$ 37.41	\$ 2.81	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.85	840.1	\$ 589.07	\$ 41.24	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	133.1	1,480.83	16.43	1.23	(0.01)	0.18	0.37	144.6	1,510.71	18.20	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	252.2	303.61	6.38	0.48	(0.01)	0.07	0.15	273.9	309.75	7.07	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,704.3	36.90	11.39	0.85	-	0.12	0.26	4,019.8	37.67	12.62	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	304.7	483.64	12.28	0.92	(0.01)	0.14	0.27	331.0	493.07	13.60	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	405.6	330.77	11.18	0.84	(0.01)	0.12	0.26	440.4	337.58	12.39	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	935.7	203.78	15.89	1.19	(0.01)	0.17	0.36	1,015.8	207.91	17.60	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 110.96							\$ 122.72	
Don't and and												
Professional	Dunnadii	670.4	¢ 200 06	¢ 44.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (0.04)	£0.42	¢ 0.40	707.7	¢ 044 70	¢ 12.02	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	679.1	\$ 208.86	\$ 11.82	\$ 0.89	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.19	737.7	\$ 211.79	\$ 13.02	
Anesthesia	Procedures	191.0	145.12	2.31	0.17	(0.04)	0.03 0.08	0.03	207.5	146.86 89.74	2.54	
Inpatient Visits	Visits Visits	935.0	88.55	6.90	0.52 3.96	(0.01)		0.11	1,016.3		7.60	
MH/SA	Visits	9,081.2	69.73 94.15	52.77 7.04	0.53	(0.02)	0.56	0.86	9,859.0	70.75 95.51	58.13	
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	897.3	63.25	21.83	1.64	(0.01)	0.08 0.23	0.12 0.36	975.0 4,496.2	64.19	7.76 24.05	
Maternity	Procedures	4,141.4	03.23	21.03	1.04	(0.01)	0.23	0.30	4,490.2	04.19	24.03	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,246.1	38.32	13.56	1.02	(0.01)	0.15	0.22	4,612.5	38.87	14.94	
Radiology	Procedures	1,662.4	45.48	6.30	0.47	(0.01)	0.13	0.10	1,804.9	46.14	6.94	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	467.3	105.03	4.09	0.47	(0.01)	0.07	0.10	508.4	106.45	4.51	
Physical Exams	Visits	367.0	60.49	1.85	0.31	(0.01)	0.03	0.07	398.8	61.39	2.04	
Therapy	Visits	833.8	53.97	3.75	0.14	-	0.02	0.03	905.0	54.76	4.13	
Vision	Visits	210.4	79.85	1.40	0.10		0.04	0.00	228.4	80.90	1.54	
Other Professional	Procedures	1,550.3	51.01	6.59	0.49	-	0.02	0.02	1,682.0	51.80	7.26	
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	1,000.0	31.01	\$ 140.21	0.49		0.07	0.11	1,002.0	31.00	\$ 154.46	
oustotal i rolessional				ψ 1-10.21							<b>\$ 104.40</b>	
Retail Pharmacy												
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22,238.2	\$ 79.50	\$ 147.33	\$ 11.05	\$ (10.03)	\$ 1.49	\$ 9.74	24,131.0	\$ 79.36	\$ 159.58	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 147.33							\$ 159.58	
Ancillary												
Transportation	Trips	300.9	\$ 82.57	\$ 2.07	\$ 0.16	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	328.5	\$ 82.93	\$ 2.27	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	661.9	94.27	5.20	0.39	\$ (0.01) -	0.05	0.02	717.9	95.28	5.70	
Subtotal Ancillary	. 100000103	001.0	V-1.21	\$ 7.27	0.00		3.03	0.00	7.17.5	33.20	\$ 7.97	
l												
LTSS	_								_			
Hospice	Days	3.0	\$ 364.96	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	3.3	\$ 364.96	\$ 0.10	
Nursing Home	Days	180.8	246.28	3.71	0.28	-	0.02	0.09	195.4	251.80	4.10	
HCBS	Procedures	11.4	73.49	0.07	0.01	-	-	-	13.1	73.49	0.08	
Case Management	Procedures	181.1	133.81	2.02	0.15		0.02	0.04	196.4	136.26	2.23	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.89							\$ 6.51	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 567.43							\$ 622.07	

Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64		SFY 20	018 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust	•	Tre Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 121,431 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	654.9	\$ 2,202.72	\$ 120.22	\$ 9.02	\$ (0.75)	\$ 0.64	\$ 2.71	707.6	\$ 2,235.96	\$ 131.84
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	898.4	554.96	41.55	3.12	(0.26)	0.22	0.94	970.7	563.37	45.57
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	2.7	2,241.65	0.50	0.04	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	2.9	2,241.65	0.55
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 162.27							\$ 177.96
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	561.5	\$ 600.70	\$ 28.11	\$ 2.11	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.64	606.7	\$ 612.96	\$ 30.99
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	259.8	1,342.60	29.07	2.18	(0.02)	0.31	0.67	282.1	1,370.25	32.21
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	451.3	370.89	13.95	1.05	(0.01)	0.15	0.32	490.2	378.48	15.46
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,502.4	30.68	14.07	1.06	(0.01)	0.15	0.32	5,975.6	31.31	15.59
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	754.0	475.24	29.86	2.24	(0.02)	0.32	0.68	818.6	484.92	33.08
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	191.0	288.99	4.60	0.34	- '	0.05	0.11	207.2	295.36	5.10
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,354.4	182.52	20.60	1.55	(0.02)	0.22	0.47	1,470.8	186.19	22.82
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 140.26		, ,					\$ 155.25
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,183.4	\$ 189.12	\$ 18.65	\$ 1.40	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.30	1,284.9	\$ 191.82	\$ 20.54
Anesthesia	Procedures	271.3	134.93	3.05	0.23	-	0.03	0.05	294.4	136.97	3.36
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,087.3	81.89	7.42	0.56	(0.01)	0.08	0.12	1,181.1	83.01	8.17
MH/SA	Visits	4,059.9	78.42	26.53	1.99	(0.01)	0.28	0.44	4,407.3	79.59	29.23
Emergency Room	Visits	729.7	93.08	5.66	0.42	-	0.06	0.10	791.6	94.60	6.24
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,075.5	64.36	27.22	2.04	(0.01)	0.29	0.45	5,509.9	65.31	29.99
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	-	-	` - '	-	-	· -	_	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,710.3	26.09	10.24	0.77	(0.01)	0.11	0.17	5,115.1	26.46	11.28
Radiology	Procedures	2,170.8	67.77	12.26	0.92	(0.01)	0.14	0.20	2,358.5	68.74	13.51
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	485.1	174.16	7.04	0.53	(0.01)	0.08	0.12	527.1	176.66	7.76
Physical Exams	Visits	506.2	59.26	2.50	0.19	-	0.02	0.04	548.7	60.14	2.75
Therapy	Visits	1,122.2	57.53	5.38	0.40	_	0.06	0.09	1,218.2	58.42	5.93
Vision	Visits	306.3	77.97	1.99	0.15	_	0.02	0.03	332.4	79.05	2.19
Other Professional	Procedures	2,570.1	50.99	10.92	0.82	(0.01)	0.12	0.18	2,791.4	51.72	12.03
Subtotal Professional				\$ 138.86		(0.0.1)					\$ 152.98
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	30,748.0	\$ 68.20	\$ 174.74	\$ 13.11	\$ (11.90)	\$ 1.76	\$ 11.56	33,364.6	\$ 68.07	\$ 189.27
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compre	00,1 10.0	¥ 00.20	\$ 174.74	<b>—</b> • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ψ (1.1.00 <u>)</u>	<u> </u>	ψ 1 1.00		ψ 00.0.	\$ 189.27
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	295.0	\$ 79.31	\$ 1.95	\$ 0.15	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	322.3	\$ 79.68	\$ 2.14
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	971.6	88.06	7.13	0.53	\$ (U.U1) -	0.08	0.02	1,054.8	88.85	φ 2.14 7.81
Subtotal Ancillary	1 1000001005	<i>91</i> 1.0	00.00	\$ 9.08	0.55	<del>-</del>	0.06	0.07	1,034.0	00.00	\$ 9.95
LTSS											
	Dovo	38.3	\$ 241.34	\$ 0.77	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	41.3	\$ 247.15	\$ 0.85
Hospice Nursing Home	Days Days	38.3 420.4	\$ 241.34 241.75	\$ 0.77 8.47	\$ 0.06 0.64	\$ 0.00 (0.01)	\$ 0.00 0.05	\$ 0.02 0.20	41.3 454.7	\$ 247.15 246.77	\$ 0.85 9.35
HCBS	Procedures	420.4 14.1	51.19	0.06		(0.01)	0.05	0.20	454.7 16.4	51.19	0.07
	Procedures Procedures	14.1 136.9	51.19 155.10	0.06 1.77	0.13	-	0.01	0.03	16.4 148.5	51.19 157.52	0.07 1.95
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	130.9	100.10	\$ 11.07	0.13		0.02	0.03	140.5	157.52	\$ 12.22
Tatal Madiani Garda				4.000.00							
Total Medical Costs				\$ 636.28							\$ 697.63

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd				
RHP - ID		SFY 20	018 Base Experier	nce	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjusted Base Experience			
Member Months: 11,277		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
I414 II14-I												
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,064.9	\$ 1,928.27	\$ 171.11	\$ 10.27	\$ (0.42)	\$ 0.90	\$ 3.82	1,134.4	\$ 1,964.24	\$ 185.68	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,004.9	Ψ 1,920.27	Ψ 171.11	φ 10.27	φ (0.42)	φ 0.90	ψ 3.02	1,134.4	ψ 1,904.24	φ 100.00	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,086.1	921.33	83.39	5.00	(0.20)	0.44	1.86	1,157.0	938.54	90.49	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	16.9	1,073.74	1.51	0.09	(0.20)	-	0.04	17.9	1,100.58	1.64	
Other Inpatient	Days	4.2	1,234.81	0.43	0.03	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	4.6	1,234.81	0.47	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			.,	\$ 256.44		(5.5.)				1,==1121	\$ 278.28	
Outpatient Hospital												
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	666.5	\$ 559.25	\$ 31.06	\$ 1.86	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.69	710.0	\$ 570.58	\$ 33.76	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	148.7	1,723.31	21.36	1.28	(0.01)	0.11	0.48	158.4	1,758.91	23.22	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	310.0	191.99	4.96	0.30	(0.01)	0.03	0.11	330.6	195.62	5.39	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures Procedures	5,595.3 323.3	28.70 320.66	13.38 8.64	0.80 0.52	(0.01) (0.01)	0.08 0.05	0.29 0.19	5,963.3 344.7	29.26 326.93	14.54 9.39	
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	523.3 53.7	424.59	1.90	0.52	(0.01)	0.05	0.19	57.1	326.93 435.10	9.39 2.07	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,425.5	424.59 158.10	18.78	1.13	(0.02)	0.10	0.05	1,518.8	161.26	20.41	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Frocedures	1,423.3	130.10	\$ 100.08	1.13	(0.02)	0.10	0.42	1,510.0	101.20	\$ 108.78	
oustour outpution ricopitur				Ψ 100.00							Ų 100.70	
Professional												
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,199.5	\$ 130.95	\$ 13.09	\$ 0.79	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07	1,278.3	\$ 131.51	\$ 14.01	
Anesthesia	Procedures	227.5	255.32	4.84	0.29	-	0.02	0.03	242.1	256.80	5.18	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,464.9	94.64	19.44	1.17	(0.01)	0.10	0.11	2,626.0	95.10	20.81	
MH/SA	Visits	4,250.4	96.42	34.15	2.05	(0.01)	0.18	0.18	4,527.9	96.87	36.55	
Emergency Room	Visits	853.1	100.86	7.17	0.43	-	0.04	0.03	909.0	101.26	7.67	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,631.4	65.53	30.75	1.85	(0.01)	0.16	0.16	5,999.5	65.83	32.91	
Maternity	Procedures	14.8	284.17	0.35	0.02	-	-	-	15.6	284.17	0.37	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,158.9	15.68	6.74	0.40	-	0.04	0.03	5,495.6	15.74	7.21	
Radiology	Procedures	1,896.0	36.27	5.73	0.34	-	0.03	0.03	2,018.4	36.44	6.13	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	488.0	236.34	9.61	0.58	(0.01)	0.05	0.06	519.9	237.49	10.29	
Physical Exams	Visits	858.6	63.59	4.55	0.27	-	0.03	0.02	915.2	63.86	4.87	
Therapy	Visits	1,150.2	75.33	7.22	0.43	-	0.04	0.04	1,225.0	75.72	7.73	
Vision	Visits	368.1	72.70	2.23	0.13	-	0.01	0.02	391.2	73.32	2.39	
Other Professional	Procedures	10,091.3	110.96	93.31	5.60	(0.03)	0.49	0.50	10,749.9	111.48	99.87	
Subtotal Professional				\$ 239.18							\$ 255.99	
Retail Pharmacy												
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	57,647.6	\$ 64.29	\$ 308.86	\$ 18.53	\$ (17.19)	\$ 4.66	\$ 20.46	61,975.9	\$ 64.93	\$ 335.32	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			7 7 11=1	\$ 308.86		+ (******)					\$ 335.32	
Ancillary												
Transportation	Trips	489.0	\$ 93.01	\$ 3.79	\$ 0.23	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.06	522.5	\$ 94.16	\$ 4.10	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	6,641.3	131.54	72.80	4.37	(0.05)	0.39	1.16	7,075.6	133.42	78.67	
Subtotal Ancillary	Troccacios	0,041.0	101.04	\$ 76.59	4.01	(0.00)	0.00	1.10	7,070.0	100.42	\$ 82.77	
LTSS												
Hospice	Days	1,986.7	\$ 149.25	\$ 24.71	\$ 1.48	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.59	2,116.2	\$ 152.60	\$ 26.91	
Nursing Home	Days Days	448.4	\$ 149.25 296.51	\$ 24.71 11.08	9 1.46 0.66	φ U.UU -	0.06	\$ 0.59 0.27	2,116.2 477.6	303.29	\$ 20.91 12.07	
HCBS	Procedures	449.0	207.65	7.77	0.47	(0.01)	0.09	0.12	481.4	210.39	8.44	
Case Management	Procedures	161.3	860.26	11.56	0.69	(0.01)	0.09	0.12	172.6	873.47	12.56	
Subtotal LTSS	00044103	101.0	333.20	\$ 55.12	0.00		J.12	0.10	172.0	0.0.41	\$ 59.98	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,036.27							\$ 1,121.12	

Rate Cell:					Program Change			nd				
RHP - SPMI		SFY 2018 Base Experience			Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjusted Base Experience			
Member Months: 34,320		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital												
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	2,517.7	\$ 1,181.65	\$ 247.92	\$ 14.88	\$ (0.61)	\$ 1.31	\$ 5.54	2,682.1	\$ 1,203.71	\$ 269.04	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	2,517.7	φ 1,101.05	φ 241.32	ψ 14.00 -	φ (0.01)	φ 1.31	φ 3.34	2,002.1	φ 1,203.71	φ 209.0 <del>4</del>	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4,537.1	817.77	309.19	18.55	(0.75)	1.63	6.90	4,833.2	833.04	335.52	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	26.0	1,214.48	2.63	0.16	(0.73)	0.02	0.05	4,633.2	1,231.76	2.85	
Other Inpatient	Days	165.0	344.03	4.73	0.10	(0.01)	0.02	0.03	175.8	350.17	5.13	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	100.0	344.03	\$ 564.47	0.20	(0.01)	0.03	0.10	173.0	330.17	\$ 612.54	
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				φ 504.4 <i>1</i>							\$ 612.54	
Outpatient Hospital												
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,220.5	\$ 574.19	\$ 106.25	\$ 6.38	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.56	\$ 2.38	2,365.5	\$ 585.91	\$ 115.50	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	243.5	1,382.91	28.06	1.68	(0.01)	0.14	0.63	259.3	1,411.60	30.50	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	790.8	309.57	20.40	1.22	(0.01)	0.11	0.46	842.3	315.98	22.18	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	8,506.4	40.32	28.58	1.71	(0.01)	0.15	0.64	9,060.0	41.15	31.07	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	914.1	806.44	61.43	3.69	(0.04)	0.32	1.38	973.8	822.95	66.78	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	661.5	376.99	20.78	1.25	(0.02)	0.11	0.47	704.7	384.65	22.59	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,233.4	259.68	48.33	2.90	(0.03)	0.26	1.08	2,379.4	264.97	52.54	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 313.83							\$ 341.16	
Professional												
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,376.9	\$ 178.57	\$ 20.49	\$ 1.23	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.11	1,467.0	\$ 179.39	\$ 21.93	
Anesthesia	Procedures	445.8	183.59	6.82	0.41	-	0.03	0.04	474.5	184.60	7.30	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	4,216.3	93.38	32.81	1.97	(0.01)	0.17	0.18	4,491.3	93.84	35.12	
MH/SA	Visits	26,533.9	186.28	411.89	24.71	(0.13)	2.18	2.20	28,266.2	187.16	440.85	
Emergency Room	Visits	2.804.1	105.91	24.75	1.49	(0.01)	0.13	0.13	2.987.7	106.40	26.49	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	10,509.9	65.54	57.40	3.44	(0.01)	0.30	0.31	11,194.7	65.86	61.44	
Maternity	Procedures	39.8	295.27	0.98	0.06	-	-	0.01	42.3	298.11	1.05	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,538.3	38.25	30.40	1.82	(0.01)	0.17	0.16	10,162.7	38.42	32.54	
Radiology	Procedures	4,195.9	38.95	13.62	0.82	(0.01)	0.08	0.07	4,473.2	39.11	14.58	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	640.1	147.91	7.89	0.47	-	0.04	0.04	681.5	148.61	8.44	
Physical Exams	Visits	641.4	55.94	2.99	0.18	_	0.01	0.02	682.2	56.29	3.20	
Therapy	Visits	1,386.6	66.12	7.64	0.46	_	0.04	0.04	1,477.3	66.44	8.18	
Vision	Visits	356.9	80.01	2.38	0.14	_	0.01	0.02	379.4	80.65	2.55	
Other Professional	Procedures	9,953.4	61.75	51.22	3.07	(0.01)	0.27	0.27	10,602.4	62.05	54.82	
Subtotal Professional	1.00044.00	0,000.1	00	\$ 671.28		(0.01)		0.2.	10,002.1	02.00	\$ 718.49	
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	75,144.1	\$ 89.01	\$ 557.39	\$ 33.44	\$ (31.02)	\$ 8.40	\$ 36.94	80,784.7	\$ 89.89	\$ 605.15	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Octipis	75,144.1	\$ 09.01	\$ 557.39	ψ 55.44	φ (31.02)	φ 0.40	φ 30.94	00,704.7	ψ 09.09	\$ 605.15	
-												
Ancillary												
Transportation	Trips	1,572.9	\$ 74.61	\$ 9.78	\$ 0.59	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.16	1,675.9	\$ 75.69	\$ 10.57	
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	1,842.3	101.42	15.57 \$ 25.35	0.93	(0.01)	0.09	0.25	1,963.0	102.88	16.83 \$ 27.40	
- Canada Anomary				ψ 20.00							Ψ 21.40	
LTSS												
Hospice	Days	230.1	\$ 157.52	\$ 3.02	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.07	245.3	\$ 160.95	\$ 3.29	
Nursing Home	Days	1,018.7	277.18	23.53	1.41	-	0.12	0.57	1,084.9	283.49	25.63	
HCBS	Procedures	163.4	41.13	0.56	0.03	-	0.01	0.01	175.1	41.82	0.61	
Case Management	Procedures	1,526.1	863.80	109.85	6.59	(0.02)	1.16	1.77	1,633.7	876.65	119.35	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 136.96							\$ 148.88	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,269.28							\$ 2,453.62	

D 4 0 "					D	01	Torr	d				
Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		SFY 2018 Base Experience			Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjusted Base Experience			
IVIII - Other bisabled 21-44		01120	Of 1 2010 Base Experience		Aujuoti	Herito	Aujuoti	memo	Adjuo	tou Bude Experie		
Member Months: 44,452		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per		
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital												
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	891.2	\$ 1,798.59	\$ 133.57	\$ 8.01	\$ (0.32)	\$ 0.70	\$ 2.99	949.3	\$ 1,832.34	\$ 144.95	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	ψ 1,7 00.00 -	φ 100.01	-	ψ (0.02) -	· · · · ·	<b>4</b> 2.00	-	ψ 1,002.01	<b>.</b>	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	703.6	690.24	40.47	2.43	(0.10)	0.21	0.91	749.5	703.21	43.92	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	76.3	1,148.20	7.30	0.44	(0.02)	0.04	0.16	81.3	1,168.86	7.92	
Other Inpatient	Days	2.1	1,250.08	0.22	0.01	(0.02)	0.04	0.10	2.2	1,304.44	0.24	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	2.1	1,230.00	\$ 181.56	0.01			0.01		1,304.44	\$ 197.03	
oubtotal impatient mospital				Ψ 101.50							ψ 157.05	
Outpatient Hospital												
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,393.2	\$ 586.58	\$ 68.10	\$ 4.09	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.36	\$ 1.53	1,484.2	\$ 598.54	\$ 74.03	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	163.5	1,913.90	26.08	1.56	(0.01)	0.14	0.58	174.2	1,953.17	28.35	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	518.8	297.90	12.88	0.77	(0.01)	0.07	0.29	552.7	303.98	14.00	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,920.8	39.60	22.84	1.37	(0.01)	0.12	0.51	7,372.3	40.42	24.83	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	801.0	481.20	32.12	1.93	(0.02)	0.17	0.72	853.4	491.04	34.92	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	272.1	385.91	8.75	0.53	(0.01)	0.05	0.19	290.1	393.36	9.51	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,927.5	212.55	34.14	2.05	(0.02)	0.18	0.76	2,053.4	216.87	37.11	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100004100	1,021.0	212.00	\$ 204.91	2.00	(0.02)	0.10	0.70	2,000.4	210.07	\$ 222.75	
Professional												
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	702.8	\$ 216.51	\$ 12.68	\$ 0.76	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.07	748.2	\$ 217.63	\$ 13.57	
Anesthesia	Procedures	233.7	204.85	3.99	0.24	-	0.02	0.02	249.0	205.81	4.27	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,354.8	81.13	9.16	0.55	-	0.05	0.04	1,443.6	81.47	9.80	
MH/SA	Visits	7,734.2	85.15	54.88	3.29	(0.01)	0.29	0.29	8,238.7	85.56	58.74	
Emergency Room	Visits	1,547.0	83.62	10.78	0.65	(0.01)	0.06	0.06	1,648.9	83.99	11.54	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,635.2	63.16	29.66	1.78	(0.01)	0.16	0.16	6,003.7	63.46	31.75	
Maternity	Procedures	85.9	325.56	2.33	0.14	-	0.01	0.01	91.4	326.87	2.49	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,507.8	30.40	11.42	0.69	(0.01)	0.06	0.06	4,803.8	30.53	12.22	
Radiology	Procedures	2,643.6	41.49	9.14	0.55	(0.01)	0.04	0.05	2,814.3	41.70	9.78	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	507.1	750.41	31.71	1.90	(0.01)	0.17	0.17	540.2	753.96	33.94	
Physical Exams	Visits	514.3	56.70	2.43	0.15	(0.01)	0.01	0.01	548.2	56.92	2.60	
Therapy	Visits	882.0	59.05	4.34	0.13	-	0.02	0.03	938.9	59.43	4.65	
Vision	Visits	242.1	81.77	1.65	0.10	-	0.02	0.03	258.3	82.24	1.77	
				20.88	1.25	-	0.01				22.35	
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	3,454.9	72.52	\$ 205.05	1.25	<del>-</del>	0.11	0.11	3,680.0	72.88	\$ 219.47	
Subtotal Professional				\$ 205.05							\$ 219.47	
Retail Pharmacy												
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	29,924.9	\$ 79.78	\$ 198.95	\$ 11.94	\$ (11.07)	\$ 2.99	\$ 13.19	32,170.6	\$ 80.57	\$ 216.00	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	·			\$ 198.95		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		_			\$ 216.00	
<b>1</b>												
Ancillary	<b>-</b> ·	101 5	A 70 7:		40.15				40	A 77.65		
Transportation	Trips	461.3	\$ 76.74	\$ 2.95	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.05	491.0	\$ 77.96	\$ 3.19	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,183.2	118.86	11.72	0.70	<u> </u>	0.06	0.18	1,259.9	120.58	12.66	
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 14.67							\$ 15.85	
LTSS												
Hospice	Days	13.6	\$ 141.64	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	14.4	\$ 141.64	\$ 0.17	
Nursing Home	Days	93.7	309.83	2.42	0.15	(0.01)	0.02	0.06	100.3	315.81	2.64	
HCBS	Procedures	78.5	55.04	0.36	0.13	(0.01)	0.02	0.00	85.0	55.04	0.39	
	Procedures	76.5 158.1	157.15	2.07	0.02	-	0.01	0.03	169.5	159.27	2.25	
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	100.1	107.10	\$ 5.01	U. 1Z		0.03	0.03	109.5	159.27	\$ <b>5.45</b>	
Subtotal E133				φ 5.01							<b>\$ 5.45</b>	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 810.15							\$ 876.55	

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd				
RHP - Other Disabled 45+		SFY 2018 Base Experience			Adjust	•	Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience			
Member Months: 91,169 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	
Category of Service	Onit Type	per 1,000	GETVICE	1 1011 101	Aujustillellt	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Gervice	1 1011 101	
Inpatient Hospital												
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,726.4	\$ 1,817.10	\$ 261.42	\$ 15.69	\$ (0.64)	\$ 1.38	\$ 5.84	1,839.1	\$ 1,851.03	\$ 283.69	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	- '-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	655.8	688.74	37.64	2.26	(0.09)	0.20	0.84	698.7	701.62	40.85	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other Inpatient	Days	8.5	2,220.45	1.57	0.09	-	0.01	0.03	9.0	2,260.34	1.70	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 300.63							\$ 326.24	
Outpotiont Hoopital												
Outpatient Hospital	Visits	1,101.3	\$ 604.51	\$ 55.48	\$ 3.33	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.30	\$ 1.24	1,173.4	\$ 616.79	\$ 60.31	
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits			\$ 55.48 41.78								
Outpatient Surgery		340.6 975.7	1,472.12 309.93	41.78 25.20	2.51 1.51	(0.03) (0.01)	0.22 0.13	0.94 0.56	362.8 1,039.2	1,502.21 316.28	45.42 27.39	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures			25.20 27.44			0.13					
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,885.6	33.31 621.32	27.44 66.14	1.65	(0.02)	0.14 0.35	0.62 1.48	10,530.5	33.99 634.02	29.83 71.90	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,277.4		66.14 3.59	3.97 0.22	(0.04) (0.01)	0.35 0.02	1.48 0.08	1,360.8		71.90	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	138.2	311.70				0.02		147.4	317.40		
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,111.7	215.19	55.80	3.35	(0.04)	0.30	1.25	3,315.2	219.57	60.66	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 275.43							\$ 299.41	
Professional												
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,655.4	\$ 206.88	\$ 28.54	\$ 1.71	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.16	1,763.3	\$ 207.90	\$ 30.55	
Anesthesia	Procedures	409.9	144.63	4.94	0.30	(0.01)	0.03	0.03	437.3	145.18	5.29	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,431.2	80.21	16.25	0.98	(0.01)	0.09	0.08	2,591.3	80.53	17.39	
MH/SA	Visits	8,673.4	76.87	55.56	3.33	(0.01)	0.29	0.30	9,238.5	77.25	59.47	
Emergency Room	Visits	1.460.7	91.77	11.17	0.67	-	0.06	0.06	1.556.1	92.23	11.96	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9,014.9	65.19	48.97	2.94	(0.02)	0.26	0.26	9,604.0	65.49	52.41	
Maternity	Procedures	0.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,548.1	26.61	14.52	0.87	_	0.07	0.08	6,972.0	26.75	15.54	
Radiology	Procedures	4,279.7	48.26	17.21	1.03	_	0.09	0.09	4,558.2	48.49	18.42	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	599.2	234.71	11.72	0.70	_	0.06	0.06	638.1	235.84	12.54	
Physical Exams	Visits	667.9	53.54	2.98	0.18	_	0.01	0.02	710.5	53.88	3.19	
Therapy	Visits	1,856.4	67.87	10.50	0.63	_	0.05	0.06	1,976.6	68.24	11.24	
Vision	Visits	413.8	78.59	2.71	0.16	_	0.02	0.01	441.3	78.86	2.90	
Other Professional	Procedures	8,117.6	63.96	43.27	2.60	(0.02)	0.23	0.23	8,648.5	64.26	46.31	
Subtotal Professional		0,111.0	00.00	\$ 268.34		(0.02)	0.20	0.20	0,010.0	01.20	\$ 287.21	
Retail Pharmacy												
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	67,221.0	\$ 78.10	\$ 437.52	\$ 26.25	\$ (24.35)	\$ 6.59	\$ 29.00	72,266.6	\$ 78.88	\$ 475.01	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 437.52							\$ 475.01	
Ancillary												
Transportation	Trips	667.6	\$ 73.34	\$ 4.08	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.07	710.1	\$ 74.52	\$ 4.41	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,696.6	103.28	23.21	1.39	(0.01)	0.12	0.37	2,872.1	104.79	25.08	
Subtotal Ancillary		2,000.0	.00.20	\$ 27.29		(0.01)	3.12	3.31	2,0.2.1	.00	\$ 29.49	
-												
LTSS												
Hospice	Days	278.7	\$ 194.60	\$ 4.52	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.11	296.6	\$ 199.05	\$ 4.92	
Nursing Home	Days	850.0	280.65	19.88	1.19	-	0.10	0.48	905.2	287.01	21.65	
HCBS	Procedures	160.2	52.43	0.70	0.04	-	0.01	0.01	171.7	53.13	0.76	
Case Management	Procedures	297.6	116.53	2.89	0.17	-	0.03	0.05	318.2	118.41	3.14	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 27.99							\$ 30.47	
Total Madical Costs				\$ 1,337.20							¢ 4 447 92	
Total Medical Costs				<b>⊅ 1,337.20</b>							\$ 1,447.83	

Rate Cell:					Program	Chango	Tre	nd			
SOBRA		SEV 20	018 Base Experi	ence	Adjust	•	Adjust		Δdius	ted Base Experi	ence
OCDICA		0112	TO Buse Expens	CITOC	Aujuot	incinto	Aujust	illonio	Aujuo	tou Buoo Experi	CHOC
Deliveries: 4,831		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery
Inneticut Heavital											
Inpatient Hospital	Davis	244.8	\$ 1,827.03	\$ 447.20	\$ 0.00	# (2.26)	\$ 0.00	\$ 9.32	244.8	\$ 1,851.79	\$ 453.26
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	244.0	\$ 1,027.03	\$ 447.20	\$ 0.00	\$ (3.26)	\$ 0.00	\$ 9.32	244.0	\$ 1,051.79	\$ 455.Z6
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days				-		-				
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	2,969.5	1,357.45	4,030.95	-	(29.43)	-	84.04	2,969.5	1,375.84	4,085.56
Other Inpatient	Days	1.4	1,070.26	1.51		(0.01)		0.03	1.4	1,084.44	1.53
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 4,479.66							\$ 4,540.35
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,158.1	\$ 676.25	\$ 1,459.40	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.73)	\$ 7.29	\$ 30.79	2,168.8	\$ 690.11	\$ 1,496.75
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	45.9	3,174.02	145.74	φ 0.00	(0.07)	0.73	3.07	46.1	3,239.03	149.47
					-						
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,188.4	172.60	550.33	-	(0.28)	2.76	11.60	3,204.4	176.13	564.41
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	17,988.6	45.65	821.16	-	(0.41)	4.10	17.33	18,078.4	46.58	842.18
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	446.5	246.78	110.19	-	(0.06)	0.56	2.32	448.8	251.82	113.01
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	18.1	242.45	4.40	-	-	0.02	0.09	18.2	247.38	4.51
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,022.9	126.71	383.03		(0.19)	1.91	8.08	3,038.0	129.31	392.83
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 3,474.25							\$ 3,563.16
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	81.7	\$ 123.46	\$ 10.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.05	82.5	\$ 124.07	\$ 10.24
											\$ 10.24 420.23
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,018.4	406.62	414.12	-	(0.12)	4.14	2.09	1,028.6	408.54	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,083.6	57.38	62.18	-	(0.02)	0.62	0.32	1,094.4	57.66	63.10
MH/SA	Visits	14.4	78.74	1.13	-	. <del>.</del>	0.01	0.01	14.5	79.43	1.15
Emergency Room	Visits	1,911.9	62.34	119.18	-	(0.04)	1.20	0.60	1,931.1	62.63	120.94
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,245.2	67.66	84.25	-	0.03	0.84	0.42	1,257.6	68.02	85.54
Maternity	Procedures	3,585.2	448.89	1,609.36	-	(0.48)	16.09	8.12	3,621.1	450.99	1,633.09
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,932.0	36.98	108.43	-	(0.03)	1.08	0.55	2,961.2	37.16	110.03
Radiology	Procedures	7,231.2	47.64	344.48	-	(0.10)	3.44	1.74	7,303.4	47.86	349.56
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	388.6	34.17	13.28	-		0.13	0.07	392.4	34.35	13.48
Physical Exams	Visits	473.2	12.32	5.83	_	_	0.06	0.03	478.1	12.38	5.92
Therapy	Visits	49.5	71.26	3.53	_	_	0.03	0.02	50.0	71.66	3.58
Vision	Visits	_		-	_	_	-	_	-	_	_
Other Professional	Procedures	646.6	139.60	90.26	_	(0.03)	0.91	0.45	653.1	140.25	91.59
Subtotal Professional	1100000100	040.0	100.00	\$ 2,866.12		(0.00)	0.01	0.40	000.1	140.20	\$ 2,908.45
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 <b>\$ 0.00</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 <b>\$ 0.00</b>
Subtotal Retail Filannacy				φ 0.00							φ 0.00
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	76.7	\$ 91.19	\$ 6.99	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.14	77.0	\$ 93.01	\$ 7.16
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	843.0	150.52	126.89	· -	(0.05)	0.63	2.55	847.2	153.47	130.02
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 133.88	-	, -7					\$ 137.18
LTSS	_										
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	12.1	367.00	4.44	-	-	0.02	0.10	12.2	375.23	4.56
HCBS	Procedures	0.6	63.50	0.04	-	-	-	-	0.6	63.50	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	0.9	34.72	0.03		<u>-</u>		-	0.9	34.72	0.03
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 4.51							\$ 4.63
Total Madical Costs				\$ 10,958.42							¢ 44 452 77
Total Medical Costs				\$ 10,958.42							\$ 11,153.77

Appendix 3: SFY 2019 Base Data Development	

Rate Cell: RC - MF<1		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 66.916		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	780.2	\$ 1,924.90	\$ 125.15	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.38)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	780.2	\$ 1,903.68	\$ 123.77
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,860.2	768.42	119.12	-	(1.31)	-	-	1,860.2	759.97	117.81
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	94.7	825.04	6.51	-	(0.07)	-	-	94.7	816.17	6.44
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	15.8	1,866.66	2.46		(0.03)		-	15.8	1,843.89	2.43
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 253.24							\$ 250.45
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Prospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	975.4	\$ 440.08	\$ 35.77	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	975.4	\$ 440.08	\$ 35.77
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	28.4	1.479.23	3.50	φ 0.00	φ U.UU	φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	28.4	1,479.23	3.50
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	201.7	1,479.23	3.50 2.41	-	-	-	-	201.7	1,479.23	2.41
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,542.0	37.67	4.84	-	-	-	-	1,542.0	37.67	4.84
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	302.0	7.55	4.04 0.19	-	-	-	-	302.0	7.55	0.19
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	87.7	198.41	1.45	-	-	-	-	87.7	198.41	1.45
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,004.9	128.13	10.73	-	-	-	-	1.004.9	128.13	10.73
	Procedures	1,004.9	120.13	\$ 58.89		<del>-</del>			1,004.9	120.13	\$ 58.89
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 50.09							\$ 50.09
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	524.2	\$ 206.04	\$ 9.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	524.2	\$ 206.04	\$ 9.00
Anesthesia	Procedures	97.3	299.61	2.43	-	· · ·	· · ·	-	97.3	299.61	2.43
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,871.1	132.05	20.59	_	_	_	_	1,871.1	132.05	20.59
MH/SA	Visits	32.1	67.28	0.18	_	_	_	_	32.1	67.28	0.18
Emergency Room	Visits	1,151.2	71.09	6.82	_	_	_	_	1,151.2	71.09	6.82
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,280.6	63.59	33.28	_	_	_	_	6,280.6	63.59	33.28
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	_	_	_	_	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,292.1	12.91	1.39	_	_	_	_	1,292.1	12.91	1.39
Radiology	Procedures	947.3	16.97	1.34	_	_	_	_	947.3	16.97	1.34
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	670.8	2.15	0.12	_	_	_	_	670.8	2.15	0.12
Physical Exams	Visits	9,160.1	79.51	60.69	_	_	_	_	9,160.1	79.51	60.69
Therapy	Visits	73.6	92.98	0.57	_	_	_	_	73.6	92.98	0.57
Vision	Visits	141.0	46.81	0.55	-	-	-	-	141.0	46.81	0.57
Other Professional	Procedures	3,669.7	68.08	20.82		-	_		3,669.7	68.08	20.82
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	3,009.7	00.00	\$ 157.78		<del></del> -		<del></del>	3,009.7	00.00	\$ 157.78
				¥ .0							<b>V</b>
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,120.0	\$ 24.65	\$ 12.57	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.72)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	6,120.0	\$ 23.24	\$ 11.85
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 12.57							\$ 11.85
Ancillan											
Ancillary	Tring	00.7	¢ 107.75	¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00	00.7	£ 407.75	<b>#</b> 0 00
Transportation	Trips	82.7	\$ 127.75	\$ 0.88	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	82.7	\$ 127.75	\$ 0.88
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	395.0	193.22	6.36 \$ 7.24	-			-	395.0	193.22	6.36 \$ 7.24
- Anomary				¥ 1.2.4							ŲZ-T
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	24.9	\$ 154.39	\$ 0.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	24.9	\$ 154.39	\$ 0.32
Nursing Home	Days	5.0	47.57	0.02	-	-	-	-	5.0	47.57	0.02
HCBS	Procedures	12.3	361.10	0.37	-	-	-	-	12.3	361.10	0.37
Case Management	Procedures	422.8	175.11	6.17	-	-	-	-	422.8	175.11	6.17
Subtotal LTSS		-		\$ 6.88	-		-				\$ 6.88
Total Medical Costs				\$ 496.60							\$ 493.09

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
RC - MF 1-5		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjust		Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
										_	
Member Months: 346,718 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of dervice	Omt Type	per 1,000	Octivice	1 1011 101	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Cervice	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	50.7	\$ 2,939.88	\$ 12.41	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.14)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	50.7	\$ 2,906.71	\$ 12.27
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	50.3	314.70	1.32	-	(0.01)	-	-	50.3	312.32	1.31
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	0.6	2,832.04	0.13		-		-	0.6	2,832.04	0.13
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 13.86							\$ 13.71
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	563.0	\$ 436.28	\$ 20.47	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	563.0	\$ 436.28	\$ 20.47
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	50.1	1,563.81	6.53	-	-	-	-	50.1	1,563.81	6.53
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	72.3	147.75	0.89	-	-	_	_	72.3	147.75	0.89
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,046.7	38.86	3.39	-	-	_	_	1,046.7	38.86	3.39
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	52.3	514.19	2.24	-	-	_	_	52.3	514.19	2.24
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	115.6	287.46	2.77	_	_	_	_	115.6	287.46	2.77
Other Outpatient	Procedures	506.9	117.89	4.98	_	_	_	_	506.9	117.89	4.98
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		000.0	111.00	\$ 41.27			-			111.00	\$ 41.27
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	143.5	\$ 156.35	\$ 1.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	143.5	\$ 156.35	\$ 1.87
Anesthesia	Procedures	98.6	135.05	1.11	-	-	-	-	98.6	135.05	1.11
Inpatient Visits	Visits	115.7	224.05	2.16	-	-	-	-	115.7	224.05	2.16
MH/SA	Visits	677.8	108.52	6.13	-	-	-	-	677.8	108.52	6.13
Emergency Room	Visits	538.2	67.11	3.01	-	-	-	-	538.2	67.11	3.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,106.8	62.96	16.30	-	-	-	-	3,106.8	62.96	16.30
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,503.5	13.25	1.66	-	-	-	-	1,503.5	13.25	1.66
Radiology	Procedures	281.5	16.62	0.39	-	-	-	-	281.5	16.62	0.39
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	28.2	17.00	0.04	-	-	-	-	28.2	17.00	0.04
Physical Exams	Visits	1,681.6	71.36	10.00	-	-	-	-	1,681.6	71.36	10.00
Therapy	Visits	140.2	70.20	0.82	-	-	-	-	140.2	70.20	0.82
Vision	Visits	239.0	59.24	1.18	-	-	-	-	239.0	59.24	1.18
Other Professional	Procedures	2,790.4	81.06	18.85	0.11	-		-	2,806.7	81.06	18.96
Subtotal Professional				\$ 63.52							\$ 63.63
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,217.2	\$ 28.66	\$ 14.85	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.86)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	6,217.2	\$ 27.00	\$ 13.99
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			•	\$ 14.85		, (* * * 7		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		•	\$ 13.99
Amaillam											
Ancillary	Tain	00.0	A 74.50	<b># 0.04</b>	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	0.00	<b>*</b> 0.00	00.0	A 74.50	<b></b>
Transportation	Trips	33.8	\$ 74.53	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	33.8	\$ 74.53	\$ 0.21
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	149.7	109.00	1.36 <b>\$ 1.57</b>		<del>-</del>		<del>-</del>	149.7	109.00	1.36 <b>\$ 1.57</b>
-				<i>,</i>							Ţ <b>.</b>
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	2.9	125.16	0.03	-	-	-	-	2.9	125.16	0.03
HCBS	Procedures	32.8	314.17	0.86	-	-	-	-	32.8	314.17	0.86
Case Management	Procedures	736.7	77.53	4.76		-		-	736.7	77.53	4.76
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.65							\$ 5.65
Total Medical Costs				\$ 140.72							\$ 139.82

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	nce
110 IIII 0 14		0 2	TO Euco Experior		, tajuot.		, iujuot		7.0,00	tou Zuoo Zapono	
Member Months: 582,254 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	26.3	\$ 2,607.06	\$ 5.71	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	26.3	\$ 2,579.66	\$ 5.65
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,007.00	Ψ 3.7 1	Ψ 0.00	ψ (0.00)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	20.0	Ψ 2,37 3.00	Ψ 5.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	122.3	1,038.27	10.58	-	(0.12)	_	_	122.3	1,026.50	10.46
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	1,000.27	-	_	(0.12)	_	_	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	0.8	2,894.96	0.20	_	-	_	_	0.8	2,894.96	0.20
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	0.0	2,004.00	\$ 16.49			-		0.0	2,004.00	\$ 16.31
·											
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	299.6	\$ 480.72	\$ 12.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	299.6	\$ 480.72	\$ 12.00
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	25.6	1,684.36	3.59	-	-	-	-	25.6	1,684.36	3.59
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	96.5	177.76	1.43	-	-	-	-	96.5	177.76	1.43
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,005.1	39.04	3.27	-	-	-	-	1,005.1	39.04	3.27
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	45.4	634.31	2.40	-	-	-	-	45.4	634.31	2.40
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	67.9	590.05	3.34	-	-	-	-	67.9	590.05	3.34
Other Outpatient	Procedures	315.1	125.66	3.30	-	-	-	-	315.1	125.66	3.30
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 29.33					•		\$ 29.33
n											
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	142.5	\$ 154.08	\$ 1.83	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	142.5	\$ 154.08	\$ 1.83
Anesthesia	Procedures	55.3	138.87	0.64	-	-	-	-	55.3	138.87	0.64
Inpatient Visits	Visits	83.5	119.35	0.83	-	-	-	-	83.5	119.35	0.83
MH/SA	Visits	1,901.7	99.20	15.72	-	-	-	-	1,901.7	99.20	15.72
Emergency Room	Visits	309.1	71.43	1.84	-	-	-	-	309.1	71.43	1.84
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,674.8	65.86	14.68	-	-	-	-	2,674.8	65.86	14.68
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,285.2	14.19	1.52	-	-	-	-	1,285.2	14.19	1.52
Radiology	Procedures	414.5	25.77	0.89	-	-	-	-	414.5	25.77	0.89
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	23.5	556.67	1.09	-	-	-	-	23.5	556.67	1.09
Physical Exams	Visits	1,132.5	62.94	5.94	-	-	-	-	1,132.5	62.94	5.94
Therapy	Visits	153.6	56.24	0.72	_	_	_	_	153.6	56.24	0.72
Vision	Visits	510.9	87.61	3.73	_	-	_	_	510.9	87.61	3.73
Other Professional	Procedures	1,999.4	38.11	6.35	0.04	_	_	_	2,012.0	38.11	6.39
Subtotal Professional		1,000.1		\$ 55.78			-		2,012.0	00	\$ 55.82
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,388.0	\$ 63.91	\$ 23.37 <b>\$ 23.37</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.35)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	4,388.0	\$ 60.22	\$ 22.02 <b>\$ 22.02</b>
oubtotal retail r marmacy				Ų 20.01							Ų 12.02
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	37.0	\$ 87.67	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	37.0	\$ 87.67	\$ 0.27
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	177.8	112.04	1.66	-	· -	-	-	177.8	112.04	1.66
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 1.93	-		-				\$ 1.93
I TOO											
LTSS			0.000			0.00					
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	3.5	69.26	0.02	-	-	-	-	3.5	69.26	0.02
HCBS	Procedures	327.4	100.06	2.73	-	-	-	-	327.4	100.06	2.73
Case Management	Procedures	292.1	25.06	0.61		-		-	292.1	25.06	0.61
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.36							\$ 3.36
Total Medical Costs				\$ 130.26							\$ 128.77

Rate Cell:					Program		Tre				
RC - M 15-44		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 208,927		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	76.8	\$ 2,396.13	\$ 15.33	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.17)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	76.8	\$ 2,369.56	\$ 15.16
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	70.0	Ψ 2,000.10	Ψ 10.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.17)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	70.0	Ψ 2,303.30	ψ 13.10
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	220.8	807.53	14.86	_	(0.16)	_	_	220.8	798.83	14.70
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	_	(0.10)	_	_	-	-	14.70
Other Inpatient	Days	4.7	2,232.79	0.88	_	(0.01)	_	_	4.7	2,207.42	0.87
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	7.7	2,202.13	\$ 31.07		(0.01)		<del></del>		2,201.42	\$ 30.73
				******							¥ 55 5
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	395.8	\$ 531.43	\$ 17.53	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	395.8	\$ 531.43	\$ 17.53
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	53.5	1,631.79	7.28	-	-	-	-	53.5	1,631.79	7.28
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	116.1	240.82	2.33	-	-	-	-	116.1	240.82	2.33
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,774.7	37.80	5.59	-	-	-	-	1,774.7	37.80	5.59
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	72.1	1,174.47	7.06	-	-	-	-	72.1	1,174.47	7.06
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	75.0	377.51	2.36	-	-	-	-	75.0	377.51	2.36
Other Outpatient	Procedures	313.8	150.68	3.94	-	-	-	-	313.8	150.68	3.94
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 46.09		_					\$ 46.09
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	263.0	\$ 207.57	\$ 4.55	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	263.0	\$ 207.57	\$ 4.55
Anesthesia	Procedures	88.1	156.69	1.15	-	-	-	-	88.1	156.69	1.15
Inpatient Visits	Visits	188.0	102.15	1.60	-	-	-	-	188.0	102.15	1.60
MH/SA	Visits	2,678.0	76.71	17.12	-	-	-	-	2,678.0	76.71	17.12
Emergency Room	Visits	429.9	79.27	2.84	-	-	-	-	429.9	79.27	2.84
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,693.4	65.85	14.78	-	-	-	-	2,693.4	65.85	14.78
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,916.6	24.36	3.89	-	-	-	-	1,916.6	24.36	3.89
Radiology	Procedures	801.2	42.08	2.81	-	-	-	_	801.2	42.08	2.81
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	106.0	207.12	1.83	_	-	_	_	106.0	207.12	1.83
Physical Exams	Visits	734.1	60.48	3.70	_	_	_	_	734.1	60.48	3.70
Therapy	Visits	456.9	58.57	2.23	_	_	_	_	456.9	58.57	2.23
Vision	Visits	326.3	85.31	2.32	_	_	_	_	326.3	85.31	2.32
Other Professional	Procedures	1,888.5	30.56	4.81	0.02	-		_	1,896.4	30.56	4.83
Subtotal Professional	1 loccuures	1,000.0	30.30	\$ 63.63	0.02				1,030.4	50.50	\$ 63.65
				<b>V CO.CC</b>							¥ 55.55
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,731.0	\$ 72.65	\$ 40.75	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.35)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	6,731.0	\$ 68.46	\$ 38.40
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 40.75		_		<del>.</del>			\$ 38.40
Anaillani											
Ancillary	Tain -	04.0	¢ 00 5 1	¢ 0.57	<b># 0.00</b>	<b>*</b> 0.00	0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	010	¢ 00 51	¢ 0.57
Transportation	Trips	84.9	\$ 80.54	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	84.9	\$ 80.54	\$ 0.57
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	365.3	91.65	2.79 \$ 3.36		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	365.3	91.65	2.79 \$ 3.36
Outstolal Allemary				φ 3.30							<b>\$ 3.36</b>
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	1.6	\$ 153.87	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1.6	\$ 153.87	\$ 0.02
Nursing Home	Days	21.6	205.55	0.37	-	-	-	-	21.6	205.55	0.37
HCBS	Procedures	338.4	93.25	2.63	-	_	_	_	338.4	93.25	2.63
Case Management	Procedures	180.9	36.49	0.55	_	_	_	_	180.9	36.49	0.55
Subtotal LTSS		100.0	00.40	\$ 3.57	-		-		100.0	00.40	\$ 3.57
				•							
Total Medical Costs				\$ 188.47							\$ 185.80

Rate Cell: RC - F 15-44		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 506,750		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	126.7	\$ 2,370.69	\$ 25.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.28)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	126.7	\$ 2,344.17	\$ 24.75
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	- 00.07	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	- 540.77	- 00.05
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	438.4	554.79	20.27	-	(0.22)	-	-	438.4	548.77	20.05
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-		-	-	(0.04)	-	-	-		-
Other Inpatient	Days	2.6	2,578.66	0.56 \$ 45.86		(0.01)		<u> </u>	2.6	2,532.61	0.55
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 45.86							\$ 45.35
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	598.8	\$ 562.70	\$ 28.08	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	598.8	\$ 562.70	\$ 28.08
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	96.6	1,928.05	15.52	-	-	-	-	96.6	1,928.05	15.52
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	282.8	233.38	5.50	-	-	-	-	282.8	233.38	5.50
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,890.8	44.70	18.22	-	-	-	-	4,890.8	44.70	18.22
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	222.7	559.35	10.38	-	-	-	-	222.7	559.35	10.38
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	134.7	475.56	5.34	-	-	-	-	134.7	475.56	5.34
Other Outpatient	Procedures	575.5	139.71	6.70	-	-	-	-	575.5	139.71	6.70
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 89.74							\$ 89.74
Duefeesianal											
Professional	Dan en de con-	440.4	¢ 000 04	¢ 7.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	440.4	¢ 000 04	¢ 7.00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	449.1	\$ 208.94	\$ 7.82	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	449.1	\$ 208.94	\$ 7.82
Anesthesia	Procedures	167.8	136.58	1.91	-	-	-	-	167.8	136.58	1.91
Inpatient Visits	Visits	304.4	110.79	2.81	-	-	-	-	304.4	110.79	2.81
MH/SA	Visits	3,370.9	83.26	23.39	-	-	-	-	3,370.9	83.26	23.39
Emergency Room	Visits	665.2	80.82	4.48	-	-	-	-	665.2	80.82	4.48
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,809.1	63.73	25.54	-	-	-	-	4,809.1	63.73	25.54
Maternity	Procedures	5.4	44.69	0.02	-	-	-	-	5.4	44.69	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,319.6	22.47	8.09	-	-	-	-	4,319.6	22.47	8.09
Radiology	Procedures	1,485.9	45.31	5.61	-	-	-	-	1,485.9	45.31	5.61
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	519.0	112.13	4.85	-	-	-	-	519.0	112.13	4.85
Physical Exams	Visits	929.1	55.54	4.30	-	-	-	-	929.1	55.54	4.30
Therapy	Visits	682.1	56.29	3.20	-	-	-	-	682.1	56.29	3.20
Vision	Visits	369.5	87.05	2.68	-	-	-	-	369.5	87.05	2.68
Other Professional	Procedures	1,604.9	69.91	9.35					1,604.9	69.91	9.35
Subtotal Professional				\$ 104.05							\$ 104.05
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	15,094.0	\$ 49.09	\$ 61.75	\$ 0.00	\$ (3.56)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	15,094.0	\$ 46.26	\$ 58.19
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	'	-,	•	\$ 61.75		, (				•	\$ 58.19
L											
Ancillary				4.0.05				4 4 4 5	105 -		
Transportation	Trips	129.6	\$ 78.71	\$ 0.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	129.6	\$ 78.71	\$ 0.85
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	287.5	118.13	2.83 \$ 3.68		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	287.5	118.13	2.83 <b>\$ 3.68</b>
Subtotal Affelliary				φ 3.00							φ 3.00
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	4.9	\$ 418.27	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	4.9	\$ 418.27	\$ 0.17
Nursing Home	Days	25.8	200.12	0.43	-	-		-	25.8	200.12	0.43
HCBS	Procedures	104.5	88.42	0.77	-	-	-	-	104.5	88.42	0.77
Case Management	Procedures	87.8	79.27	0.58	-	-	-	-	87.8	79.27	0.58
Subtotal LTSS		-		\$ 1.95			•	_			\$ 1.95
L											4 000 55
Total Medical Costs				\$ 307.03							\$ 302.96

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
RC - MF 45+		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 106,719		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	330.3	\$ 2,094.21	\$ 57.65	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.63)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	330.3	\$ 2,071.32	\$ 57.02
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,034.21	Ψ 37.03	ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.00)	ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	-	Ψ 2,07 1.52	Ψ 37.02
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	265.8	619.00	13.71	_	(0.15)	_	_	265.8	612.22	13.56
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	_	(0.10)	_	_	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	4.5	2,028.92	0.76	_	(0.01)	_	_	4.5	2,002.22	0.75
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	1.0	2,020.02	\$ 72.12		(0.0.)				2,002.22	\$ 71.33
				,							
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	436.7	\$ 640.74	\$ 23.32	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	436.7	\$ 640.74	\$ 23.32
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	222.0	1,605.54	29.70	-	-	-	-	222.0	1,605.54	29.70
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	580.4	256.80	12.42	-	-	-	-	580.4	256.80	12.42
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,876.2	32.49	15.91	-	-	-	-	5,876.2	32.49	15.91
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	504.5	459.03	19.30	-	-	-	-	504.5	459.03	19.30
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	71.4	497.31	2.96	-	-	-	-	71.4	497.31	2.96
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,072.3	164.85	14.73		-		-	1,072.3	164.85	14.73
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 118.34							\$ 118.34
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	951.7	\$ 219.15	\$ 17.38	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	951.7	\$ 219.15	\$ 17.38
Anesthesia	Procedures	290.4	136.78	3.31	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	290.4	136.78	3.31
Inpatient Visits	Visits	470.0	90.64	3.55	_	_	_	_	470.0	90.64	3.55
MH/SA	Visits	2,787.2	82.58	19.18	_	_	_	_	2,787.2	82.58	19.18
Emergency Room	Visits	539.5	88.52	3.98	_	_	_	_	539.5	88.52	3.98
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,328.8	65.70	34.65	_	_	_	_	6,328.8	65.70	34.65
Maternity	Procedures	0.1	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,251.8	21.30	9.32	_	-	_	_	5,251.8	21.30	9.32
Radiology	Procedures	2,455.4	53.95	11.04	_	-	_	_	2,455.4	53.95	11.04
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	412.4	216.48	7.44	_	-	_	_	412.4	216.48	7.44
Physical Exams	Visits	944.0	59.24	4.66	_	-	_	_	944.0	59.24	4.66
Therapy	Visits	1,536.2	57.10	7.31	_	-	_	_	1,536.2	57.10	7.31
Vision	Visits	410.2	83.67	2.86	_	-	_	_	410.2	83.67	2.86
Other Professional	Procedures	2,526.2	50.30	10.59	_	-	_	_	2,526.2	50.30	10.59
Subtotal Professional		•		\$ 135.27	-	•		•	•		\$ 135.27
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	26,736.7	\$ 57.55	\$ 128.23	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.39)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	26,736.7	\$ 54.24	\$ 120.84
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	20,730.7	\$ 57.55	\$ 128.23	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.39)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	20,730.7	φ 54.24	\$ 120.84
· ·											
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	115.4	\$ 81.07	\$ 0.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	115.4	\$ 81.07	\$ 0.78
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	820.6	100.75	6.89 <b>\$ 7.67</b>		<u>-</u>			820.6	100.75	6.89 <b>\$ 7.67</b>
Outstotal Allemary				φ1.01							φ1.0 <i>1</i>
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	19.0	\$ 176.96	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	19.0	\$ 176.96	\$ 0.28
Nursing Home	Days	95.1	237.17	1.88	-	-	-	-	95.1	237.17	1.88
HCBS	Procedures	63.8	80.92	0.43	-	-	-	-	63.8	80.92	0.43
Case Management	Procedures	50.6	260.71	1.10		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	50.6	260.71	1.10
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.69							\$ 3.69
Total Madical Costs				¢ 405 20							¢ 457 4.4
Total Medical Costs				\$ 465.32							\$ 457.14

Rate Cell: RC - EFP		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 14,698		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	400.50	- 0.07	-	-	-	-	-	400.50	- 0.07
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	5.0	166.52	0.07	-	-	-	-	5.0	166.52	0.07
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-					<u> </u>		-	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 0.07							\$ 0.07
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	10.6	\$ 635.70	\$ 0.56	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	10.6	\$ 635.70	\$ 0.56
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	3.9	1,887.31	0.62	-	-	-	-	3.9	1,887.31	0.62
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	7.9	183.20	0.12	-	-	-	-	7.9	183.20	0.12
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	337.5	49.78	1.40	-	-	-	-	337.5	49.78	1.40
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	34.1	140.78	0.40	-	-	-	-	34.1	140.78	0.40
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	0.8	1,177.52	0.08	-	-	-	-	0.8	1,177.52	0.08
Other Outpatient	Procedures	55.2	213.02	0.98	-	-	-	-	55.2	213.02	0.98
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 4.16							\$ 4.16
Professional											
Professional		40.0	<b>A A A A A A A A A B A B A B B B B B B B B B B</b>						40.0	0.00.00	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	10.8	\$ 99.98	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	10.8	\$ 99.98	\$ 0.09
Anesthesia	Procedures	4.2	143.99	0.05	-	-	-	-	4.2	143.99	0.05
Inpatient Visits	Visits	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
MH/SA	Visits	8.3	101.12	0.07	-	-	-	-	8.3	101.12	0.07
Emergency Room	Visits	12.4	77.41	0.08	-	-	-	-	12.4	77.41	0.08
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	182.1	52.71	0.80	-	-	-	-	182.1	52.71	0.80
Maternity	Procedures				-	-	-	-			-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	231.7	15.02	0.29	-	-	-	-	231.7	15.02	0.29
Radiology	Procedures	21.6	44.36	0.08	-	-	-	-	21.6	44.36	0.08
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	126.2	45.64	0.48	-	-	-	-	126.2	45.64	0.48
Physical Exams	Visits	141.2	45.90	0.54	-	-	-	-	141.2	45.90	0.54
Therapy	Visits	8.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Vision	Visits	5.0	96.09	0.04	-	-	-	-	5.0	96.09	0.04
Other Professional	Procedures	77.4	246.52	1.59		-		-	77.4	246.52	1.59
Subtotal Professional				\$ 4.11							\$ 4.11
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	902.5	\$ 36.17	\$ 2.72	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.16)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	902.5	\$ 34.04	\$ 2.56
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			******	\$ 2.72		+ (5115)				******	\$ 2.56
A 111											
Ancillary	<b>-</b> ·	* -	* * * * *		* * * * *	* * * * *	* * * * *	* * * * *			
Transportation	Trips	0.8	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	0.8	-	\$ 0.00		<del>-</del>	-	<u> </u>		-	\$ 0.00
and anomal y				Ψ 0.00							Ų J.00
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	2.5	194.13	0.04	-	-	-	-	2.5	194.13	0.04
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.04	-						\$ 0.04
Total Madical Costs				6 44 40							6 40 04
Total Medical Costs				\$ 11.10							\$ 10.94

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		SFY 20	19 Base Experie	nce	Adjust		Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 23,972		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	170.2	\$ 2,320.40	\$ 32.91	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	170.2	\$ 2,318.99	\$ 32.89
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	ψ (0.02) -	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,156.7	1,226.73	118.25	_	(0.07)	_	_	1,156.7	1,226.00	118.18
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	6.5	1,700.01	0.92	_	(0.07)	_	_	6.5	1,700.01	0.92
Other Inpatient	Days	4.3	1,679.21	0.60	_	-	_	_	4.3	1,679.21	0.60
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	7.0	1,073.21	\$ 152.68						1,07 3.2 1	\$ 152.59
				Ψ 102.00							ψ 102.00
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	386.3	\$ 565.69	\$ 18.21	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	386.3	\$ 565.69	\$ 18.21
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	58.4	1,483.31	7.22	· <u>-</u>	· -	· <u>-</u>	· <u>-</u>	58.4	1,483.31	7.22
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	146.8	200.27	2.45	_	-	_	_	146.8	200.27	2.45
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,963.0	41.08	6.72	_	-	_	_	1,963.0	41.08	6.72
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	66.2	749.95	4.14	_	-	_	_	66.2	749.95	4.14
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	353.0	665.20	19.57	_	_	_	_	353.0	665.20	19.57
Other Outpatient	Procedures	835.8	117.01	8.15		-		_	835.8	117.01	8.15
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Frocedures	033.0	117.01	\$ 66.46		<del></del>	<del></del>	<del></del>	033.0	117.01	\$ 66.46
				Ψ 00.40							ψ 00.40
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	239.8	\$ 230.15	\$ 4.60	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	239.8	\$ 230.15	\$ 4.60
Anesthesia	Procedures	125.5	143.47	1.50	-	-	-	-	125.5	143.47	1.50
Inpatient Visits	Visits	396.3	138.38	4.57	_	_	_	_	396.3	138.38	4.57
MH/SA	Visits	6,813.8	105.12	59.69	_	_	_	_	6,813.8	105.12	59.69
Emergency Room	Visits	409.6	87.30	2.98	_	_	_	_	409.6	87.30	2.98
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,756.9	75.89	23.76	_	_	_	_	3,756.9	75.89	23.76
Maternity	Procedures	4.3	366.47	0.13	_	_	_	_	4.3	366.47	0.13
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,494.0	17.11	2.13	_	_	_	_	1,494.0	17.11	2.13
Radiology	Procedures	530.1	28.98	1.28					530.1	28.98	1.28
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	148.2	122.25	1.51	_	=	_	_	148.2	122.25	1.51
Physical Exams	Visits	997.7	72.41	6.02	-	-	-	-	997.7	72.41	6.02
	Visits	260.2	59.02	1.28	-	-	-	-	260.2	59.02	1.28
Therapy				3.80	-	-	-	-			3.80
Vision	Visits	524.5	86.94		-	-	-	-	524.5	86.94	
Other Professional	Procedures	16,705.1	50.14	69.80	0.03	<u> </u>		<del>-</del>	16,712.2	50.14	69.83
Subtotal Professional				\$ 183.05							\$ 183.08
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,457.7	\$ 58.83	\$ 61.07	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.74)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	12,457.7	\$ 56.19	\$ 58.33
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,	7 3 3 3 3	\$ 61.07		<del>+ (=:: -)</del>				7 00110	\$ 58.33
l											
Ancillary		.=		4.05		4 4 4 4		4.0.0-	4=0.5		
Transportation	Trips	152.0	\$ 97.10	\$ 1.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	152.0	\$ 97.10	\$ 1.23
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,240.1	143.70	14.85		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	1,240.1	143.70	14.85
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 16.08							\$ 16.08
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
		9.6	\$ 0.00 75.29	\$ 0.00 0.06	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	9.6	75.29	\$ 0.00 0.06
Nursing Home HCBS	Days				-	-	-	-			
	Procedures	4,419.2	113.07	41.64	-	-	-	-	4,419.2	113.07	41.64
Case Management	Procedures	3,726.3	22.38	6.95		<u> </u>		-	3,726.3	22.38	6.95
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 48.65							\$ 48.65
Total Medical Costs				\$ 527.99							\$ 525.19

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Katie Beckett		SFY 20	119 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 1,200		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
•	Dave	644.4	\$ 4,263.87	\$ 228.96	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.44)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	644.4	\$ 4,261.26	\$ 228.82
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	044.4	\$ 4,203.07	\$ 220.90	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.14)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	044.4	\$ 4,201.20	\$ 220.0Z
· ·	Days	3,573.1	1,652.32	491.99	-	(0.20)	-	-	3,573.1	1,651.31	491.69
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,373.1	•	491.99	-	(0.30)	-	-	•	1,001.01	491.09
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	\$ 720.95		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		-	- 6 700 F4
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 720.95							\$ 720.51
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	320.6	\$ 1,060.22	\$ 28.33	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	320.6	\$ 1,060.22	\$ 28.33
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	174.5	1,472.11	21.41	-	-	-	-	174.5	1,472.11	21.41
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	345.0	269.58	7.75	-	-	-	-	345.0	269.58	7.75
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,193.6	77.68	14.20	-	-	-	-	2,193.6	77.68	14.20
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	107.2	14.55	0.13	_	-	_	_	107.2	14.55	0.13
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	752.3	768.08	48.15	_	-	_	_	752.3	768.08	48.15
Other Outpatient	Procedures	5,479.6	131.72	60.15	_	_	_	_	5,479.6	131.72	60.15
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100004100	0,470.0	101.72	\$ 180.12					0,470.0	101.72	\$ 180.12
L											
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	482.8	\$ 247.28	\$ 9.95	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	482.8	\$ 247.28	\$ 9.95
Anesthesia	Procedures	304.2	180.67	4.58	-	-	-	-	304.2	180.67	4.58
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,208.2	204.21	20.56	-	-	-	-	1,208.2	204.21	20.56
MH/SA	Visits	19,552.6	114.77	187.01	-	-	-	-	19,552.6	114.77	187.01
Emergency Room	Visits	541.5	105.49	4.76	-	-	-	-	541.5	105.49	4.76
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,254.1	86.20	30.56	-	-	-	-	4,254.1	86.20	30.56
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,030.4	13.63	1.17	-	-	-	-	1,030.4	13.63	1.17
Radiology	Procedures	962.2	23.94	1.92	-	-	-	-	962.2	23.94	1.92
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Physical Exams	Visits	1,122.9	70.00	6.55	_	-	_	_	1,122.9	70.00	6.55
Therapy	Visits	3,075.7	58.84	15.08	_	-	_	_	3,075.7	58.84	15.08
Vision	Visits	413.1	65.95	2.27	_	_	_	_	413.1	65.95	2.27
Other Professional	Procedures	158,089.8	37.56	494.79	2.23	_	_	_	158,802.3	37.56	497.02
Subtotal Professional		100,000.0	07.00	\$ 779.20			-		100,002.0	01.00	\$ 781.43
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Corinto	21,691.1	\$ 194.22	¢ 251.07	\$ 0.00	¢ (15.72)	\$ 0.00	00.00	21,691.1	\$ 185.52	\$ 335.34
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	21,091.1	\$ 194.22	\$ 351.07 \$ 351.07	\$ 0.00	\$ (15.73)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	21,091.1	\$ 100.02	\$ 335.34
•											-
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	209.0	\$ 101.63	\$ 1.77	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	209.0	\$ 101.63	\$ 1.77
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	7,355.3	172.73	105.87 <b>\$ 107.64</b>				<u>-</u>	7,355.3	172.73	105.87 <b>\$ 107.64</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 107.04							\$ 107.64
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
HCBS	Procedures	55,836.5	97.65	454.35	-	-	-	-	55,836.5	97.65	454.35
Case Management	Procedures	35,344.9	23.28	68.56	_	_	_	_	35,344.9	23.28	68.56
Subtotal LTSS		23,010	20.20	\$ 522.91					20,010	20.20	\$ 522.91
Total Madical Coats				<b>6.0.004.00</b>							* • • • · · · ·
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,661.89							\$ 2,647.95

Rate Cell: CSHCN - SSI < 15		SFY 20	)19 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	ence
Member Months: 35,182 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	771.2	\$ 3,331.67	\$ 214.11	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.13)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	771.2	\$ 3,329.64	\$ 213.98
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	· -	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,854.0	1,027.65	158.77	-	(0.10)	-	-	1,854.0	1,027.00	158.67
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	· -	· -	-	-	`- ′	-	-		· -	-
Other Inpatient	Days	49.7	2,671.12	11.07	-	(0.01)	-	-	49.7	2,668.71	11.06
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•		,	\$ 383.95		, ,				,	\$ 383.71
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	736.4	\$ 594.61	\$ 36.49	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	736.4	\$ 594.61	\$ 36.49
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	123.6	2,007.75	20.68	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	123.6	2,007.75	20.68
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	342.0	276.82	7.89	-	-	-	-	342.0	2,007.73	7.89
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,629.1	45.56	13.78	-	-	-	-	3,629.1	45.56	13.78
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	625.1	285.44	14.87	-	-	-	-	625.1	285.44	14.87
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	495.6	540.67	22.33	-	-	-	-	495.6	540.67	22.33
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,188.0	135.17	35.91		-	-		3,188.0	135.17	35.91
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Fiocedules	3,100.0	155.17	\$ 151.95				<del></del>	3,100.0	133.17	\$ 151.95
·											
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	388.9	\$ 363.49	\$ 11.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	388.9	\$ 363.49	\$ 11.78
Anesthesia	Procedures	291.8	204.00	4.96	-	-	-	-	291.8	204.00	4.96
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,163.3	218.99	21.23	-	-	-	-	1,163.3	218.99	21.23
MH/SA	Visits	11,382.6	104.90	99.50	-	-	-	-	11,382.6	104.90	99.50
Emergency Room	Visits	845.1	84.20	5.93	-	-	-	-	845.1	84.20	5.93
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,009.5	89.40	37.32	-	-	-	-	5,009.5	89.40	37.32
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,237.5	17.84	1.84	-	-	-	-	1,237.5	17.84	1.84
Radiology	Procedures	1,120.7	30.20	2.82	-	-	-	-	1,120.7	30.20	2.82
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	530.0	176.16	7.78	-	-	-	-	530.0	176.16	7.78
Physical Exams	Visits	1,064.7	85.21	7.56	-	-	-	-	1,064.7	85.21	7.56
Therapy	Visits	496.9	68.83	2.85	-	-	-	-	496.9	68.83	2.85
Vision	Visits	555.3	99.19	4.59	-	-	-	-	555.3	99.19	4.59
Other Professional	Procedures	41,204.0	71.37	245.07	0.64	-	-	-	41,311.6	71.37	245.71
Subtotal Professional		·		\$ 453.23		_					\$ 453.87
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	17,791.0	\$ 118.11	\$ 175.11	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.84)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	17,791.0	\$ 112.82	\$ 167.27
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Эспри	11,131.0	ψ / ΙΟ. ΙΙ	\$ 175.11	φ 0.00	φ (1.04)	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	11,191.0	ψ 112.02	\$ 167.27
Ancillan											
Ancillary	Tain a	050.7	£ 70.05	¢ 4.07	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> • • • •	<b></b>	050.7	£ 70.05	0.4.07
Transportation	Trips	256.7	\$ 78.05	\$ 1.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	256.7	\$ 78.05	\$ 1.67
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	4,079.8	183.95	62.54 <b>\$ 64.21</b>	-	<del>-</del>	-	<del>-</del>	4,079.8	183.95	62.54 <b>\$ 64.21</b>
•											Ţ U.Z.
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	5.3	68.31	0.03	-	-	-	-	5.3	68.31	0.03
HCBS	Procedures	9,663.4	118.86	95.72	-	-	-	-	9,663.4	118.86	95.72
Case Management	Procedures	10,121.7	27.87	23.51	0.03	-	-	-	10,134.7	27.87	23.54
Subtotal LTSS		·		\$ 119.26					-		\$ 119.29
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,347.71							\$ 1,340.30

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
CSHCN - SSI >= 15		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjusti	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 22,287		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
•	Days	869.3	\$ 2,125.40	\$ 153.97	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.09)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	869.3	\$ 2,124.16	\$ 153.88
	Days	-	Ψ 2,123.40	ψ 100.01	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.03)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	-	Ψ 2,124.10	Ψ 100.00
	Days	2,290.9	1,196.90	228.50	_	(0.14)			2,290.9	1,196.17	228.36
	Days	52.7	1,251.24	5.50		(0.14)			52.7	1,251.24	5.50
	Days	81.5	1,577.38	10.71	_	(0.01)	-	-	81.5	1,575.91	10.70
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	01.5	1,377.30	\$ 398.68		(0.01)			01.5	1,373.91	\$ 398.44
Subtotal inpatient Hospital				φ 390.00							φ 330.44
Outpatient Hospital											
	Visits	937.6	\$ 523.34	\$ 40.89	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	937.6	\$ 523.34	\$ 40.89
	Visits	83.0	1,775.59	12.28	-	-	-	-	83.0	1,775.59	12.28
	Procedures	265.5	206.53	4.57	-	-	-	-	265.5	206.53	4.57
	Procedures	4,205.0	40.58	14.22	-	-	-	-	4,205.0	40.58	14.22
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	344.0	344.61	9.88	-	-	-	-	344.0	344.61	9.88
	Visits	230.7	359.92	6.92	-	-	-	-	230.7	359.92	6.92
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,200.3	138.97	13.90	-	-	-	<u> </u>	1,200.3	138.97	13.90
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 102.66							\$ 102.66
Professional Professional											
	Procedures	337.6	\$ 259.86	\$ 7.31	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	337.6	\$ 259.86	\$ 7.31
	Procedures	215.1	158.46	2.84	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	215.1	158.46	2.84
	Visits	1,825.8	129.54	19.71		_			1,825.8	129.54	19.71
	Visits	6,698.0	103.59	57.82	_	_	_	-	6,698.0	103.59	57.82
	Visits	1,029.3	89.42	7.67		_			1,029.3	89.42	7.67
3 ,	Visits	4,253.3	81.17	28.77	_	_	_	_	4,253.3	81.17	28.77
	Procedures	58.9	405.13	1.99	_	_	_	_	58.9	405.13	1.99
,	Procedures	2,140.4	24.44	4.36	_	_	_	_	2,140.4	24.44	4.36
	Procedures	1,312.5	32.73	3.58	_	_	_	-	1,312.5	32.73	3.58
6,	Procedures	566.0	463.07	21.84	_	_	_	_	566.0	463.07	21.84
	Visits	760.2	78.61	4.98		_			760.2	78.61	4.98
	Visits	357.3	62.13	1.85	-	-	-	-	357.3	62.13	1.85
	Visits	476.0	97.05	3.85	_	-	_	_	476.0	97.05	3.85
	Procedures	35,324.8	33.06	97.31	0.17	-	_	-	35,386.5	33.06	97.48
Subtotal Professional	riocedules	33,324.0	33.00	\$ 263.88	0.17				33,300.3	33.00	\$ 264.05
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Carinta	20,870.7	\$ 85.43	¢ 149 50	\$ 0.00	¢ (6 66)	\$ 0.00	0.00	20,870.7	\$ 81.61	\$ 141.93
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	20,670.7	\$ 65.43	\$ 148.59 <b>\$ 148.59</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (6.66)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	20,670.7	\$01.01	\$ 141.93
ĺ											
Ancillary											
·	Trips	424.6	\$ 80.82	\$ 2.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	424.6	\$ 80.82	\$ 2.86
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	2,111.2	168.76	29.69 <b>\$ 32.55</b>		<u>-</u>		-	2,111.2	168.76	29.69 \$ 32.55
oublotal Allollial y				φ 32.33							φ J2.33
LTSS											
	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
	Days	109.6	214.56	1.96	-	-	-	-	109.6	214.56	1.96
	Procedures	13,136.5	90.20	98.74	-	-	-	-	13,136.5	90.20	98.74
ÿ	Procedures	5,704.0	31.12	14.79	0.01	-		-	5,707.9	31.12	14.80
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 115.49							\$ 115.50
i de la companya de				\$ 1,061.85							\$ 1,055.13

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
CSHCN - Substitute Care		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjust		Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 32,249 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Service	PIVIPIVI	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	351.9	\$ 1,690.97	\$ 49.59	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	351.9	\$ 1,689.94	\$ 49.56
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	41.2	690.07	2.37	-	`- ′	-	-	41.2	690.07	2.37
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,663.3	1,048.21	232.64	-	(0.14)	-	-	2,663.3	1,047.58	232.50
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	44.0	1,380.00	5.06	-	-	-	-	44.0	1,380.00	5.06
Other Inpatient	Days	29.7	1,511.16	3.74	-	-	-	-	29.7	1,511.16	3.74
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 293.40							\$ 293.23
Outpatient Heapital											
Outpatient Hospital	Visits	1,014.5	\$ 440.74	\$ 37.26	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,014.5	\$ 440.74	\$ 37.26
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	61.1	1,633.01	\$ 37.26 8.31	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,014.5		\$ 37.20 8.31
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	228.7	1,633.01	3.79	-	-	-	-	228.7	1,633.01 198.87	3.79
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,027.0	43.69	11.02	-	-	-	-	3,027.0	43.69	11.02
			258.42	2.93	-	-	-	-		258.42	2.93
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Procedures Visits	136.1 524.2	335.82	2.93 14.67	-	-	-	-	136.1 524.2	335.82	2.93 14.67
•	Procedures	840.5	130.50	9.14	-	-	-	-	524.2 840.5	130.50	9.14
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	040.5	130.30	\$ 87.12					640.5	130.50	\$ 87.12
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 07.1Z							\$ 01.1Z
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	271.6	\$ 195.29	\$ 4.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	271.6	\$ 195.29	\$ 4.42
Anesthesia	Procedures	139.8	191.48	2.23	· -	-	· -	· -	139.8	191.48	2.23
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,001.3	119.85	10.00	-	-	-	-	1,001.3	119.85	10.00
MH/SA	Visits	8,264.7	98.12	67.58	-	-	-	-	8,264.7	98.12	67.58
Emergency Room	Visits	995.1	81.76	6.78	-	-	-	-	995.1	81.76	6.78
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,111.2	69.80	29.73	-	-	-	-	5,111.2	69.80	29.73
Maternity	Procedures	53.3	369.49	1.64	-	-	-	-	53.3	369.49	1.64
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,485.2	29.51	8.57	-	-	_	-	3,485.2	29.51	8.57
Radiology	Procedures	943.8	31.53	2.48	-	-	_	-	943.8	31.53	2.48
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	204.5	22.30	0.38	_	-	_	-	204.5	22.30	0.38
Physical Exams	Visits	2,020.7	68.65	11.56	_	-	_	-	2,020.7	68.65	11.56
Therapy	Visits	234.9	84.80	1.66	_	-	_	-	234.9	84.80	1.66
Vision	Visits	426.8	96.99	3.45	_	-	_	_	426.8	96.99	3.45
Other Professional	Procedures	8,016.4	63.51	42.43	0.03	-	-	-	8,022.1	63.51	42.46
Subtotal Professional				\$ 192.91			-				\$ 192.94
Retail Pharmacy	0	44.004.0	0.40.74	A 40 04	<b>*</b> • • • •	0 (4 0 4)	• • • •	• • • •	44.004.0		A 44 07
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	11,094.6	\$ 46.74	\$ 43.21 <b>\$ 43.21</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.94)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	11,094.6	\$ 44.64	\$ 41.27 <b>\$ 41.27</b>
-				•							•
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	331.6	\$ 79.24	\$ 2.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	331.6	\$ 79.24	\$ 2.19
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	528.1	118.15	5.20		-		-	528.1	118.15	5.20
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 7.39		<del>_</del>		_			\$ 7.39
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	-	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	-	φ 0.00	φ 0.00
HCBS	Procedures	1,021.2	91.18	- 7.76	-	-	-	-	1,021.2	91.18	- 7.76
Case Management	Procedures	2,070.5	66.54	11.48	-	-	-	-	2,070.5	66.54	11.48
Subtotal LTSS	1 loccdules	2,070.3	00.34	\$ 19.24		<u>-</u> _		<u>-</u> _	2,010.0	00.04	\$ 19.24
				¥							Ţ .3. <u>2</u> 4
Total Medical Costs				\$ 643.27							\$ 641.19

Rate Cell: ME - F 19-24		SEV 2	019 Base Experie	noo	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	200
ME - F 19-24		3512	o 19 Base Experie	lice	Aujust	ments	Aujust	ments	Aujus	iteu base Experie	lice
Member Months: 86,726		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	93.8	\$ 2,419.75	\$ 18.92	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.12)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	93.8	\$ 2,404.40	\$ 18.80
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2, 410.70	ψ 10.0 <u>2</u>	ψ 0.00 -	ψ (0.12) -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	-	Ψ 2, το τ. το -	Ψ 10.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	383.2	590.56	18.86	_	(0.12)	_	_	383.2	586.80	18.74
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	2.4	2,176.35	0.44	_	-	_	_	2.4	2,176.35	0.44
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo		2,110.00	\$ 38.22			-			2,110.00	\$ 37.98
				•							
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	613.9	\$ 551.59	\$ 28.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	613.9	\$ 551.59	\$ 28.22
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.4	1,440.78	6.53	-	-	-	-	54.4	1,440.78	6.53
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	126.8	256.57	2.71	-	-	-	-	126.8	256.57	2.71
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,386.6	45.68	16.70	-	-	-	-	4,386.6	45.68	16.70
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	133.6	1,100.92	12.26	-	-	-	-	133.6	1,100.92	12.26
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	146.0	501.21	6.10	-	-	-	-	146.0	501.21	6.10
Other Outpatient	Procedures	343.4	147.81	4.23	-	-	-	-	343.4	147.81	4.23
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 76.75					,		\$ 76.75
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	249.5	\$ 188.07	\$ 3.91	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	249.5	\$ 188.07	\$ 3.91
Anesthesia	Procedures	76.8	142.23	0.91	-	-	-	-	76.8	142.23	0.91
Inpatient Visits	Visits	280.8	99.98	2.34	-	-	-	-	280.8	99.98	2.34
MH/SA	Visits	2,464.8	90.41	18.57	-	-	-	-	2,464.8	90.41	18.57
Emergency Room	Visits	639.0	78.12	4.16	-	-	-	-	639.0	78.12	4.16
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,505.5	62.54	18.27	-	-	-	-	3,505.5	62.54	18.27
Maternity	Procedures	3.7	65.71	0.02	-	-	-	-	3.7	65.71	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,616.4	20.04	6.04	-	-	-	-	3,616.4	20.04	6.04
Radiology	Procedures	997.1	41.52	3.45	-	-	-	-	997.1	41.52	3.45
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	414.9	153.88	5.32	-	-	-	-	414.9	153.88	5.32
Physical Exams	Visits	663.7	60.03	3.32	-	-	-	-	663.7	60.03	3.32
Therapy	Visits	453.8	55.00	2.08	-	-	-	-	453.8	55.00	2.08
Vision	Visits	351.3	89.84	2.63	-	-	-	-	351.3	89.84	2.63
Other Professional	Procedures	1,071.0	78.65	7.02	-	-	-	-	1,071.0	78.65	7.02
Subtotal Professional		·		\$ 78.04	-	-		-			\$ 78.04
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,877.6	\$ 55.72	\$ 41.22 <b>\$ 41.22</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.52)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	8,877.6	\$ 52.31	\$ 38.70 <b>\$ 38.70</b>
Subtotal Retail Filalillacy				Ψ 41.22							φ 30.70
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	129.8	\$ 79.52	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	129.8	\$ 79.52	\$ 0.86
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	132.9	116.47	1.29	-	-	-	ψ 0.00 -	132.9	116.47	1.29
Subtotal Ancillary		.02.0		\$ 2.15			-		.02.0		\$ 2.15
•											
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	5.3	90.87	0.04	-	-	-	-	5.3	90.87	0.04
HCBS	Procedures	1.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	41.6	253.87	0.88			<u> </u>	<u>-</u>	41.6	253.87	0.88
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.92							\$ 0.92
T-4-1 M-451 O-4-				¢ 00= 00							
Total Medical Costs				\$ 237.30							\$ 234.54

Rate Cell:					Program		Tre				
ME - F 25-29		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 47,179		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	172.9	\$ 2,222.27	\$ 32.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.20)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	172.9	\$ 2,208.39	\$ 31.82
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	172.5	Ψ Ζ,ΖΖΖ.ΖΙ	Ψ 32.02	ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.20)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	172.5	Ψ 2,200.55	Ψ 51.02
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	679.2	632.67	35.81	_	(0.23)	_	_	679.2	628.61	35.58
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	075.2	-	-	_	(0.23)			-	020.01	-
Other Inpatient	Days	3.6	2,238.93	0.67	-	-	-	-	3.6	2,238.93	0.67
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	3.0	2,230.93	\$ 68.50	<del></del>	<del></del>	<del></del>	<del></del>		2,230.93	\$ 68.07
oubtotal inpatient riospital				Ψ 00.00							ψ 00.07
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	609.1	\$ 577.24	\$ 29.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	609.1	\$ 577.24	\$ 29.30
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	62.1	1,469.52	7.60	-	-	-	-	62.1	1,469.52	7.60
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	160.4	247.68	3.31	-	-	-	-	160.4	247.68	3.31
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,646.8	45.89	17.77	-	-	-	-	4,646.8	45.89	17.77
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	181.4	1,069.18	16.16	-	-	-	-	181.4	1,069.18	16.16
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	241.3	504.77	10.15	-	-	-	-	241.3	504.77	10.15
Other Outpatient	Procedures	369.8	168.72	5.20	-	-	-	-	369.8	168.72	5.20
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 89.49							\$ 89.49
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	359.0	\$ 184.15	\$ 5.51	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	359.0	\$ 184.15	\$ 5.51
Anesthesia	Procedures	100.9	142.77	1.20	-	-	-	-	100.9	142.77	1.20
Inpatient Visits	Visits	534.2	99.30	4.42	-	-	-	-	534.2	99.30	4.42
MH/SA	Visits	5,686.3	83.76	39.69	-	-	-	-	5,686.3	83.76	39.69
Emergency Room	Visits	673.0	81.13	4.55	-	-	-	-	673.0	81.13	4.55
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,849.1	63.04	20.22	-	-	-	-	3,849.1	63.04	20.22
Maternity	Procedures	4.8	74.41	0.03	-	-	-	-	4.8	74.41	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,192.3	28.77	10.05	-	-	-	-	4,192.3	28.77	10.05
Radiology	Procedures	1,182.2	42.53	4.19	-	-	-	-	1,182.2	42.53	4.19
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	428.5	240.53	8.59	-	-	-	-	428.5	240.53	8.59
Physical Exams	Visits	621.0	59.13	3.06	-	-	-	-	621.0	59.13	3.06
Therapy	Visits	699.7	56.94	3.32	-	-	-	-	699.7	56.94	3.32
Vision	Visits	232.0	78.12	1.51	-	-	-	-	232.0	78.12	1.51
Other Professional	Procedures	1,043.5	73.14	6.36	-	-	-	-	1,043.5	73.14	6.36
Subtotal Professional		•		\$ 112.70	-	-		•			\$ 112.70
Retail Pharmacy	0	45 400 7	£ 50.00	A 70 05	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ (4.50)	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	45 400 7	A 54.74	£ 00.00
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	15,199.7	\$ 58.30	\$ 73.85 <b>\$ 73.85</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.52)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	15,199.7	\$ 54.74	\$ 69.33 <b>\$ 69.33</b>
1											
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	173.2	\$ 81.05	\$ 1.17	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	173.2	\$ 81.05	\$ 1.17
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	213.2	107.53	1.91					213.2	107.53	1.91
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.08							\$ 3.08
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	1.6	\$ 146.58	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1.6	\$ 146.58	\$ 0.02
Nursing Home	Days	21.1	187.45	0.33	\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	21.1	187.45	0.33
HCBS	Procedures	0.4	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Case Management	Procedures	161.5	92.11	- 1.24	-	-	-	-	161.5	92.11	1.24
Subtotal LTSS	Fiocedules	101.5	92.11	\$ 1.59		<u> </u>	<u>-</u>	<del></del>	101.5	92.11	\$ 1.59
				¥ 1.00							ψ 1.55
Total Medical Costs				\$ 349.21							\$ 344.26

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
ME - F 30-39		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjust		Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	nce
INC - 1 30-33		0112	TO Base Experie	1100	Aujuot	illonto	Aujuot		Aujuc	nou Buse Expens	1100
Member Months: 46,739		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	240.2	\$ 2,196.77	\$ 43.98	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.28)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	240.2	\$ 2,182.78	\$ 43.70
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	(0.40)	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,601.6	504.47	67.33	-	(0.42)	-	-	1,601.6	501.32	66.91
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	- (2.04)	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	5.8	2,257.50	1.09		(0.01)		-	5.8	2,236.78	1.08
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 112.40							\$ 111.69
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	656.6	\$ 608.55	\$ 33.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	656.6	\$ 608.55	\$ 33.30
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	93.4	1,705.21	13.27	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	93.4	1,705.21	13.27
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	287.1	303.49	7.26		-	=	-	287.1	303.49	7.26
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,754.2	46.54	18.44	_	-	_	-	4,754.2	46.54	18.44
Outpatient Patriology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	242.9	1,525.35	30.88	-	-	-	-	242.9	1,525.35	30.88
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	286.7	453.32	10.83	-	-	-	-	286.7	453.32	10.83
Other Outpatient	Procedures	624.7	181.14	9.43		-	-	-	624.7	181.14	9.43
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Fiocedules	024.7	101.14	\$ 123.41		<del></del> -	<del></del>	<del></del>	024.7	101.14	\$ 123.41
oubtotal outpatient Hospital				ψ 125.41							ψ 125. <del>4</del> 1
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	491.2	\$ 192.03	\$ 7.86	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	491.2	\$ 192.03	\$ 7.86
Anesthesia	Procedures	152.5	137.74	1.75	-	-	-	-	152.5	137.74	1.75
Inpatient Visits	Visits	737.1	98.17	6.03	_	_	_	_	737.1	98.17	6.03
MH/SA	Visits	9,227.1	79.12	60.84	_	_	_	_	9,227.1	79.12	60.84
Emergency Room	Visits	777.5	89.83	5.82	_	_	_	_	777.5	89.83	5.82
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,765.6	63.08	25.05	_	_	_	_	4,765.6	63.08	25.05
Maternity	Procedures	1.8	136.96	0.02	_	_	_	_	1.8	136.96	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,715.1	35.10	13.79	_	=	-	=	4,715.1	35.10	13.79
Radiology	Procedures	1,590.1	46.79	6.20	-	-	-	-	1,590.1	46.79	6.20
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	470.7	345.47	13.55	-	-	-	-	470.7	345.47	13.55
Physical Exams	Visits	585.1	60.29	2.94	-	-	-	-	585.1	60.29	2.94
					-	-	-	-			
Therapy	Visits	1,045.9	54.50	4.75	-	-	-	-	1,045.9	54.50	4.75
Vision Other Professional	Visits	204.0	77.65	1.32	-	-	-	-	204.0	77.65	1.32
Other Professional	Procedures	1,499.1	63.08	7.88 <b>\$ 157.80</b>				-	1,499.1	63.08	7.88
Subtotal Professional				\$ 157.80							\$ 157.80
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,776.2	\$ 64.11	\$ 132.36	\$ 0.00	\$ (8.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	24,776.2	\$ 60.18	\$ 124.26
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	\$ 132.36		+ (0.10)		7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7		* ******	\$ 124.26
l											
Ancillary	Tain -	272 -	<b>#</b> 00 00	6407	***		***	* ^ ^	070 -	<b>#</b> 00 00	* 4 ==
Transportation	Trips	272.7	\$ 82.30	\$ 1.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	272.7	\$ 82.30	\$ 1.87
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	396.7	125.53	4.15				<u> </u>	396.7	125.53	4.15
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 6.02							\$ 6.02
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	3.2	\$ 522.92	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	3.2	\$ 522.92	\$ 0.14
Nursing Home	Days	42.2	238.71	0.84	<b>4</b> 5.00	¥ 0.50	-	¥ 5.50	42.2	238.71	0.84
HCBS	Procedures	3.1	78.21	0.02	-	-	-	-	3.1	78.21	0.02
Case Management	Procedures	261.9	175.95	3.84	_	-	-	-	261.9	175.95	3.84
Subtotal LTSS	. roocaures	201.3	110.00	\$ 4.84					201.9	170.00	\$ 4.84
				¥ 7.07							¥ 4.04
Total Medical Costs				\$ 536.83							\$ 528.02

Rate Cell: ME - F 40-49		SFY 20	119 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjusti		Adjus	ted Base Experier	nce
Member Months: 50,453		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	464.1	\$ 2,387.38	\$ 92.33	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.58)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	464.1	\$ 2,372.39	\$ 91.75
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days		-	-	-	(0.00)	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	899.7	671.80	50.37	-	(0.32)	-	-	899.7	667.53	50.05
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	4.504.00	-	-	(0.04)	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	47.6	1,534.08	6.09 \$ 148.79		(0.04)		<u> </u>	47.6	1,524.00	6.05
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 148.79							\$ 147.85
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	789.6	\$ 659.43	\$ 43.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	789.6	\$ 659.43	\$ 43.39
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	225.4	1,549.47	29.11	-	-	-	-	225.4	1,549.47	29.11
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	793.4	216.14	14.29	-	-	-	-	793.4	216.14	14.29
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,087.4	36.34	21.46	-	-	-	-	7,087.4	36.34	21.46
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	466.3	477.15	18.54	-	-	-	-	466.3	477.15	18.54
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	289.6	515.00	12.43	-	-	-	-	289.6	515.00	12.43
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,286.1	172.34	18.47	-	-	-	-	1,286.1	172.34	18.47
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 157.69							\$ 157.69
Professional											
	Dragaduras	1 000 1	¢ 240.05	¢ 17.74	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	1 000 1	¢ 240.05	¢ 17.71
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia	Procedures Procedures	1,009.1	\$ 210.95 142.40	\$ 17.74 3.68	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,009.1	\$ 210.95 142.40	\$ 17.74
	Visits	310.1 1,031.0	92.65	7.96	-	-	-	-	310.1 1,031.0	92.65	3.68 7.96
Inpatient Visits	Visits		92.65 87.68	7.96 49.80	-	-	-	-			49.80
MH/SA		6,815.6		6.80	-	-	-	-	6,815.6	87.68	
Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits Visits	916.7 6,825.3	89.02 65.21	37.09	-	-	-	-	916.7 6,825.3	89.02 65.21	6.80 37.09
		0,625.3		37.09	-	-	-	-	0,025.3	05.21	37.09
Maternity	Procedures Procedures		- 27.47	12.40	-	-	-	-			12.40
Pathology/Lab		5,417.2	27.47 52.96	12.40	-	-	-	-	5,417.2 3,235.5	27.47 52.96	14.28
Radiology	Procedures	3,235.5	201.12	9.43	-	-	-	-		201.12	9.43
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	562.6			-	-	-	-	562.6		
Physical Exams	Visits	768.2	64.98	4.16	-	-	-	-	768.2	64.98	4.16
Therapy	Visits	1,692.9	57.13	8.06	-	-	-	-	1,692.9	57.13	8.06
Vision	Visits	360.5	81.88	2.46	-	-	-	-	360.5	81.88	2.46
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	2,473.1	53.96	11.12					2,473.1	53.96	11.12
Subtotal Professional				\$ 184.98							\$ 184.98
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	29,967.5	\$ 70.18	\$ 175.26	\$ 0.00	\$ (10.73)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	29,967.5	\$ 65.88	\$ 164.53
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 175.26		<u> </u>		<u> </u>			\$ 164.53
Ancillary											
-	Trino	283.2	\$ 75.42	\$ 1.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ 0 00	283.2	\$ 75.42	\$ 1.78
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	Trips Procedures	796.2	110.17		φ 0.00	\$ 0.00 -	φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	796.2	110.17	
Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	790.2	110.17	7.31 <b>\$ 9.09</b>		<del></del>		<del>-</del>	790.2	110.17	7.31 <b>\$ 9.09</b>
·				•							
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	1.3	\$ 630.36	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1.3	\$ 630.36	\$ 0.07
Nursing Home	Days	200.5	251.39	4.20	-	-	-	-	200.5	251.39	4.20
HCBS	Procedures	6.2	38.65	0.02	-	-	-	-	6.2	38.65	0.02
Case Management	Procedures	214.0	229.95	4.10		-		-	214.0	229.95	4.10
Subtotal LTSS			<u></u>	\$ 8.39						<u></u>	\$ 8.39

Rate Cell: ME - F 50-64		SFY 2	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 132,668		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
					-		-		-		
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	501.9	\$ 2,353.51	\$ 98.43	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.62)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	501.9	\$ 2,338.68	\$ 97.81
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	- (0.40)	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	400.2	595.17	19.85	-	(0.13)	-	-	400.2	591.27	19.72
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	(0.04)	-	-	-	- 470.77	-
Other Inpatient	Days	12.5	2,183.34	2.28		(0.01)			12.5	2,173.77	2.27
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 120.56							\$ 119.80
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	460.5	\$ 693.91	\$ 26.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	460.5	\$ 693.91	\$ 26.63
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	319.7	1,496.26	39.86	· -	-	· <u>-</u>	· <u>-</u>	319.7	1,496.26	39.86
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	945.4	263.76	20.78	-	-	-	-	945.4	263.76	20.78
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,959.9	31.91	18.51	-	-	-	-	6,959.9	31.91	18.51
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	675.7	505.23	28.45	-	-	-	-	675.7	505.23	28.45
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	125.0	441.66	4.60	-	-	-	-	125.0	441.66	4.60
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,651.9	141.59	19.49	-	-	-	-	1,651.9	141.59	19.49
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		·		\$ 158.32							\$ 158.32
<b>.</b>											
Professional		4 000 0	0.004.40	0.04.05					4 000 0	0.004.40	0.04.05
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,303.3	\$ 201.18	\$ 21.85	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,303.3	\$ 201.18	\$ 21.85
Anesthesia	Procedures	383.3	127.11	4.06	-	-	-	-	383.3	127.11	4.06
Inpatient Visits	Visits	903.7	83.79	6.31	-	-	-	-	903.7	83.79	6.31
MH/SA	Visits	2,991.1	94.52	23.56	-	-	-	-	2,991.1	94.52	23.56
Emergency Room	Visits	588.9	90.68	4.45	-	-	-	-	588.9	90.68	4.45
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,741.4	66.34	37.27	-	-	-	-	6,741.4	66.34	37.27
Maternity	Procedures	0.2	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,481.8	23.05	10.53	-	-	-	-	5,481.8	23.05	10.53
Radiology	Procedures	3,412.7	56.08	15.95	-	-	-	-	3,412.7	56.08	15.95
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	532.4	180.98	8.03	-	-	-	-	532.4	180.98	8.03
Physical Exams	Visits	843.7	63.72	4.48	-	-	-	-	843.7	63.72	4.48
Therapy	Visits	2,165.5	57.47	10.37	-	-	-	-	2,165.5	57.47	10.37
Vision	Visits	452.9	77.37	2.92	-	-	-	-	452.9	77.37	2.92
Other Professional	Procedures	3,315.1	55.42	15.31		<u>-</u>		-	3,315.1	55.42	15.31
Subtotal Professional				\$ 165.09							\$ 165.09
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	37,951.2	\$ 56.46	\$ 178.56	\$ 0.00	\$ (10.93)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	37,951.2	\$ 53.00	\$ 167.63
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	'	,,,,,	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	\$ 178.56		, ( , , , , ,					\$ 167.63
l											
Ancillary			A == c -	*				4.0.0-	105 -		
Transportation	Trips	196.6	\$ 87.90	\$ 1.44	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	196.6	\$ 87.90	\$ 1.44
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	986.3	95.51	7.85 \$ 9.29		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	986.3	95.51	7.85 <b>\$ 9.29</b>
Cubicial Ancillary				φ 3.23							φ 3.23
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	92.5	\$ 199.70	\$ 1.54	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	92.5	\$ 199.70	\$ 1.54
Nursing Home	Days	283.2	220.32	5.20	· -	-	-	-	283.2	220.32	5.20
HCBS	Procedures	54.7	43.87	0.20	-	-	-	-	54.7	43.87	0.20
Case Management	Procedures	108.8	166.59	1.51	-	-	-	-	108.8	166.59	1.51
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 8.45							\$ 8.45
Total Madical Costs				¢ 640 27							¢ 600 50
Total Medical Costs				\$ 640.27							\$ 628.58

Rate Cell: ME - M 19-24		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	nce
III. III 10 24		0	THE PURE EXPONE		710,000		710,000		710,00	nou Zuoo Zaponio	
Member Months: 90,997		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	90.1	\$ 2,024.84	\$ 15.20	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.10)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	90.1	\$ 2,011.51	\$ 15.10
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,024.04	ψ 10.20 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ (0.10) -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	-	Ψ 2,011.01 -	Ψ 10.10
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	527.5	479.77	21.09	_	(0.13)	_	_	527.5	476.81	20.96
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	4.2	807.13	0.28	_	-	_	_	4.2	807.13	0.28
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo		307.10	\$ 36.57			-			0077.10	\$ 36.34
				,							
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	512.2	\$ 524.55	\$ 22.39	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	512.2	\$ 524.55	\$ 22.39
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	30.6	1,576.01	4.02	-	-	-	-	30.6	1,576.01	4.02
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	74.2	309.08	1.91	-	-	-	-	74.2	309.08	1.91
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,576.7	40.11	5.27	-	-	-	-	1,576.7	40.11	5.27
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	75.6	729.99	4.60	-	-	-	-	75.6	729.99	4.60
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	89.3	404.42	3.01	-	-	-	-	89.3	404.42	3.01
Other Outpatient	Procedures	204.2	210.38	3.58	-	-	-	-	204.2	210.38	3.58
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		-		\$ 44.78	-	-		-	-		\$ 44.78
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	179.8	\$ 180.18	\$ 2.70	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	179.8	\$ 180.18	\$ 2.70
Anesthesia	Procedures	48.2	151.84	0.61	-	-	-	-	48.2	151.84	0.61
Inpatient Visits	Visits	261.3	114.35	2.49	-	-	-	-	261.3	114.35	2.49
MH/SA	Visits	1,632.1	101.32	13.78	-	-	-	-	1,632.1	101.32	13.78
Emergency Room	Visits	483.8	76.40	3.08	-	-	-	-	483.8	76.40	3.08
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,599.0	65.29	8.70	-	-	-	-	1,599.0	65.29	8.70
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	<u>-</u>	_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,467.4	28.87	3.53	_	_	_	_	1,467.4	28.87	3.53
Radiology	Procedures	695.0	33.84	1.96	_	_	_	_	695.0	33.84	1.96
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	156.5	515.30	6.72	_	_	_	_	156.5	515.30	6.72
Physical Exams	Visits	266.8	60.26	1.34	_	_	_	_	266.8	60.26	1.34
Therapy	Visits	255.1	56.91	1.21	_	-	-	_	255.1	56.91	1.21
Vision	Visits	183.1	88.46	1.35	-	-	-	-	183.1	88.46	1.35
Other Professional	Procedures	673.1	52.24	2.93	-	-	-	-	673.1	52.24	2.93
Subtotal Professional	Fiocedules	073.1	32.24	\$ 50.40					073.1	32.24	\$ 50.40
Cubicial i Tolessional				Ψ 50.40							ψ 50.40
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,380.4	\$ 101.11	\$ 36.91	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.26)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	4,380.4	\$ 94.92	\$ 34.65
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	·	•	·	\$ 36.91				·			\$ 34.65
L											
Ancillary			4 = 4 = -	4.4.75				4.0.0-			
Transportation	Trips	117.2	\$ 73.73	\$ 0.72	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	117.2	\$ 73.73	\$ 0.72
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	154.4	120.45	1.55					154.4	120.45	1.55
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 2.27							\$ 2.27
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	9.0	\$ 146.41	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	9.0	\$ 146.41	\$ 0.11
Nursing Home	Days	28.4	219.78	0.52	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	ψ 0.00 -	28.4	219.78	0.52
HCBS	Procedures	16.7	86.04	0.12	-	-	-	-	16.7	86.04	0.12
Case Management	Procedures	39.4	155.24	0.12	=	-	=	=	39.4	155.24	0.12
Subtotal LTSS	1 100004103	33.4	100.24	\$ 1.26						100.24	\$ 1.26
				¥							Ţ :. <u>_</u>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 172.19							\$ 169.70

Rate Cell: ME - M 25-29		SEV 2	019 Base Experie	200	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	200
ME - M 25-29		3F1 20	D19 base Experie	nce	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjus	teu base Experie	nce
Member Months: 70,040		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	139.6	\$ 2,564.13	\$ 29.84	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.19)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	139.6	\$ 2,547.80	\$ 29.65
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 2,004.10	Ψ 20.04	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.10)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	-	Ψ 2,0 17.00	Ψ 20.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,393.3	464.84	53.97	_	(0.34)	_	_	1,393.3	461.91	53.63
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,000.0	-	-	_	(0.04)	_	_	-		-
Other Inpatient	Days	7.9	2,047.24	1.34	_	(0.01)	_	_	7.9	2,031.96	1.33
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	7.5	2,047.24	\$ 85.15		(0.01)			1.5	2,001.00	\$ 84.61
Castotal Inpation Froepital				¥ 55.15							¥ 0
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	649.4	\$ 545.65	\$ 29.53	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	649.4	\$ 545.65	\$ 29.53
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	48.8	1,562.91	6.35	-	-	-	-	48.8	1,562.91	6.35
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	124.3	353.47	3.66	-	-	-	-	124.3	353.47	3.66
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,221.9	43.26	8.01	-	-	-	-	2,221.9	43.26	8.01
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	122.9	1,069.52	10.95	-	-	-	-	122.9	1,069.52	10.95
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	239.9	388.64	7.77	-	-	-	-	239.9	388.64	7.77
Other Outpatient	Procedures	292.0	217.39	5.29	-	-	-	-	292.0	217.39	5.29
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 71.56		•		•			\$ 71.56
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	263.9	\$ 211.41	\$ 4.65	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	263.9	\$ 211.41	\$ 4.65
Anesthesia	Procedures	75.9	180.18	1.14	-	-	-	-	75.9	180.18	1.14
Inpatient Visits	Visits	478.3	106.13	4.23	-	-	-	-	478.3	106.13	4.23
MH/SA	Visits	5,245.1	87.94	38.44	-	-	-	-	5,245.1	87.94	38.44
Emergency Room	Visits	661.3	82.75	4.56	-	-	-	-	661.3	82.75	4.56
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,399.2	64.27	12.85	-	-	-	-	2,399.2	64.27	12.85
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,725.4	40.38	9.17	-	-	-	-	2,725.4	40.38	9.17
Radiology	Procedures	990.7	35.01	2.89	-	-	-	-	990.7	35.01	2.89
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	203.5	237.59	4.03	-	-	-	_	203.5	237.59	4.03
Physical Exams	Visits	277.3	54.52	1.26	_	_	_	_	277.3	54.52	1.26
Therapy	Visits	470.6	60.95	2.39	_	_	_	_	470.6	60.95	2.39
Vision	Visits	138.6	79.63	0.92	_	_	_	_	138.6	79.63	0.92
Other Professional	Procedures	742.0	50.79	3.14	_	_	_	_	742.0	50.79	3.14
Subtotal Professional	1 loccuules	742.0	30.73	\$ 89.67					142.0	30.73	\$ 89.67
				•							
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	7,274.8	\$ 126.82	\$ 76.88	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.71)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	7,274.8	\$ 119.05	\$ 72.17
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 76.88							\$ 72.17
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	195.7	\$ 82.15	\$ 1.34	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	195.7	\$ 82.15	\$ 1.34
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	223.2	\$ 62.15 110.21	\$ 1.34 2.05	φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00	223.2		2.05
Subtotal Ancillary	Fiocedures	223.2	110.21	\$ 3.39		<u> </u>	<u>-</u>	<del></del>	223.2	110.21	\$ 3.39
				•							
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	32.6	254.07	0.69	-	-	-	-	32.6	254.07	0.69
HCBS	Procedures	2.8	43.24	0.01	-	-	-	-	2.8	43.24	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	114.3	323.41	3.08	-	-	-	-	114.3	323.41	3.08
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.78	•			_			\$ 3.78
L											<b>4</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 330.43							\$ 325.18

Rate Cell:		05V 0			Program		Tre		A 11		
ME - M 30-39		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 98,027		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	361.6	\$ 2,060.01	\$ 62.07	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.39)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	361.6	\$ 2,047.06	\$ 61.68
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	301.0	\$ 2,000.01	φ 02.07	φ U.UU	φ (U.39)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	301.0	φ 2,047.00	φ 01.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,814.8	430.33	65.08	-	(0.41)			1.814.8	427.62	64.67
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,014.0	430.33	05.00	-	(0.41)	-	-	1,014.0	427.02	04.07
Other Inpatient	Days	15.9	2,391.54	3.17	-	(0.02)	-	-	15.9	2,376.45	3.15
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	15.9	2,391.34	\$ 130.32		(0.02)			10.9	2,370.43	\$ 129.50
Subtotal inpatient nospital				\$ 130.3Z							\$ 129.50
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	755.4	\$ 588.71	\$ 37.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	755.4	\$ 588.71	\$ 37.06
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	65.1	1,570.57	8.52	· <u>-</u>		· <u>-</u>	· -	65.1	1,570.57	8.52
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	153.0	266.62	3.40	-	-	-	-	153.0	266.62	3.40
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,599.0	44.79	9.70	-	-	-	-	2,599.0	44.79	9.70
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	127.0	1,686.47	17.85	_	_	_	_	127.0	1,686.47	17.85
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	283.9	362.70	8.58	_	-	_	_	283.9	362.70	8.58
Other Outpatient	Procedures	476.0	216.81	8.60	_	_	_	_	476.0	216.81	8.60
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1.00044.00	17.0.0	210.01	\$ 93.71			-			2.0.01	\$ 93.71
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	376.0	\$ 206.83	\$ 6.48	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	376.0	\$ 206.83	\$ 6.48
Anesthesia	Procedures	114.6	151.83	1.45	-	-	-	-	114.6	151.83	1.45
Inpatient Visits	Visits	857.7	92.62	6.62	-	-	-	-	857.7	92.62	6.62
MH/SA	Visits	8,788.2	78.20	57.27	-	-	-	-	8,788.2	78.20	57.27
Emergency Room	Visits	835.2	85.49	5.95	-	-	-	-	835.2	85.49	5.95
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,184.0	64.18	17.03	-	-	-	-	3,184.0	64.18	17.03
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,749.9	43.14	13.48	_	-	_	_	3,749.9	43.14	13.48
Radiology	Procedures	1,315.2	36.95	4.05	_	-	_	_	1,315.2	36.95	4.05
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	382.0	312.27	9.94	_	-	_	_	382.0	312.27	9.94
Physical Exams	Visits	286.6	54.86	1.31	_	_	_	_	286.6	54.86	1.31
Therapy	Visits	569.8	58.12	2.76	_	_	_	_	569.8	58.12	2.76
Vision	Visits	136.1	81.13	0.92	_	_			136.1	81.13	0.92
Other Professional	Procedures	1,097.3	51.40	4.70	_	-		-	1,097.3	51.40	4.70
Subtotal Professional	1 Toccuures	1,007.0	31.40	\$ 131.96	·				1,007.0	31.40	\$ 131.96
				,							
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	13,270.7	\$ 116.69	\$ 129.05	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.90)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	13,270.7	\$ 109.55	\$ 121.15
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 129.05							\$ 121.15
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trino	317.2	\$ 83.98	\$ 2.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	317.2	\$ 83.98	\$ 2.22
	Trips				\$ U.UU		\$ U.UU				
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	402.6	115.35	3.87 \$ <b>6.09</b>		<u> </u>			402.6	115.35	3.87 \$ <b>6.09</b>
,				7 5.55							\$ 3.00
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	27.6	\$ 182.45	\$ 0.42	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	27.6	\$ 182.45	\$ 0.42
Nursing Home	Days	77.2	260.99	1.68	· -	-	-	-	77.2	260.99	1.68
HCBS	Procedures	3.6	33.34	0.01	-	-	-	-	3.6	33.34	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	185.9	207.25	3.21	-	-	-	-	185.9	207.25	3.21
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.32							\$ 5.32
L											
Total Medical Costs				\$ 496.45							\$ 487.73

Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 68,940		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
					-		-				
Inpatient Hospital	_										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	451.9	\$ 2,332.60	\$ 87.85	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.55)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	451.9	\$ 2,317.99	\$ 87.30
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days			-	-	- -	-	-			
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,770.6	544.69	80.37	-	(0.51)	-	-	1,770.6	541.23	79.86
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-		-	-	-	-	-	-		
Other Inpatient	Days	24.2	1,489.39	3.00		(0.02)		-	24.2	1,479.46	2.98
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 171.22							\$ 170.14
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	818.2	\$ 650.91	\$ 44.38	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	818.2	\$ 650.91	\$ 44.38
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	132.8	1,574.08	17.42	-	-	-	-	132.8	1,574.08	17.42
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	259.9	318.58	6.90	_	-	_	_	259.9	318.58	6.90
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,209.0	36.55	12.82	_	_	_	_	4,209.0	36.55	12.82
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	259.7	480.06	10.39	_	_	_	_	259.7	480.06	10.39
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	301.6	304.77	7.66	_	_	_	_	301.6	304.77	7.66
Other Outpatient	Procedures	917.8	282.01	21.57	_	_	_	_	917.8	282.01	21.57
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1.000000.00	011.0	202.01	\$ 121.14					011.0	202.01	\$ 121.14
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	667.0	\$ 209.97	\$ 11.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	667.0	\$ 209.97	\$ 11.67
Anesthesia	Procedures	191.6	153.46	2.45	-	-	-	-	191.6	153.46	2.45
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,218.5	93.46	9.49	-	-	-	-	1,218.5	93.46	9.49
MH/SA	Visits	8,402.2	84.12	58.90	-	-	-	-	8,402.2	84.12	58.90
Emergency Room	Visits	922.6	90.01	6.92	-	-	-	-	922.6	90.01	6.92
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,406.2	65.80	24.16	-	-	-	-	4,406.2	65.80	24.16
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,683.0	36.98	14.43	-	-	-	-	4,683.0	36.98	14.43
Radiology	Procedures	1,787.8	39.94	5.95	-	-	-	-	1,787.8	39.94	5.95
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	478.7	154.42	6.16	-	-	-	-	478.7	154.42	6.16
Physical Exams	Visits	402.7	59.30	1.99	-	-	-	-	402.7	59.30	1.99
Therapy	Visits	816.7	58.18	3.96	-	-	-	-	816.7	58.18	3.96
Vision	Visits	218.6	80.70	1.47	-	-	-	-	218.6	80.70	1.47
Other Professional	Procedures	1,797.8	52.60	7.88		-		<u> </u>	1,797.8	52.60	7.88
Subtotal Professional				\$ 155.43							\$ 155.43
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22,379.5	\$ 99.25	\$ 185.10	\$ 0.00	\$ (11.33)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	22,379.5	\$ 93.18	\$ 173.77
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	00.1510	22,010.0	<b>\$ 00.20</b>	\$ 185.10	Ψ 0.00	ψ (11.00 <u>)</u>	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	22,010.0	ψ 00.10	\$ 173.77
L											
Ancillary			****	40.55				4 4 4 5		****	
Transportation	Trips	353.6	\$ 84.85	\$ 2.50	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	353.6	\$ 84.85	\$ 2.50
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	744.7	98.78	6.13 \$ 8.63		<u> </u>		<u> </u>	744.7	98.78	6.13 \$ 8.63
Subtotal Allemary				φ 0.03							φ 0.03
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	19.2	\$ 249.56	\$ 0.40	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	19.2	\$ 249.56	\$ 0.40
Nursing Home	Days	159.5	258.83	3.44	-	-	-	-	159.5	258.83	3.44
HCBS	Procedures	7.2	66.86	0.04	-	-	-	-	7.2	66.86	0.04
Case Management	Procedures	179.4	181.32	2.71	-	-	-	-	179.4	181.32	2.71
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 6.59	-		-		_		\$ 6.59
Total Madical Costs				¢ 649 44							¢ 625 70
Total Medical Costs				\$ 648.11							\$ 635.70

Rate Cell: ME - M 50-64		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 112,768		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital		755.4	0047707	0.407.00		<b>A</b> (0.00)		* 0 00	755.4	0.0404.04	<b>A</b> 400 00
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	755.4	\$ 2,177.87	\$ 137.09	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.86)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	755.4	\$ 2,164.21	\$ 136.23
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	4.405.0		-	-	(0.04)	-	-	4.405.0	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,165.2	549.45	53.35	-	(0.34)	-	-	1,165.2	545.94	53.01
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	- 4 470 40	-	-	(0.04)	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	15.9	1,179.43	1.56		(0.01)			15.9	1,171.87	1.55
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 192.00							\$ 190.79
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	602.0	\$ 684.51	\$ 34.34	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	602.0	\$ 684.51	\$ 34.34
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	275.4	1,386.26	31.81	-	-	-	-	275.4	1,386.26	31.81
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	400.0	392.98	13.10	-	-	-	-	400.0	392.98	13.10
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,963.4	28.01	13.92	-	-	-	-	5,963.4	28.01	13.92
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	587.6	507.69	24.86	-	-	-	-	587.6	507.69	24.86
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	162.3	443.66	6.00	-	-	-	-	162.3	443.66	6.00
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,576.7	202.06	26.55	-	-	-	-	1,576.7	202.06	26.55
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 150.58							\$ 150.58
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,238.2	\$ 196.15	\$ 20.24	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,238.2	\$ 196.15	\$ 20.24
Anesthesia	Procedures	321.9	138.30	\$ 20.24 3.71	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	321.9	138.30	
					-	-	-	-			3.71
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,388.7	89.61	10.37	-	-	-	-	1,388.7	89.61	10.37
MH/SA	Visits	3,849.5	92.55	29.69	-	-	-	-	3,849.5	92.55	29.69
Emergency Room	Visits	762.2	91.62	5.82	-	-	-	-	762.2	91.62	5.82
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,282.1	66.29	29.18	-	-	-	-	5,282.1	66.29	29.18
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,960.8	28.06	11.60	-	-	-	-	4,960.8	28.06	11.60
Radiology	Procedures	2,316.3	67.30	12.99	-	-	-	-	2,316.3	67.30	12.99
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	678.1	230.58	13.03	-	-	-	-	678.1	230.58	13.03
Physical Exams	Visits	536.9	59.67	2.67	-	-	-	-	536.9	59.67	2.67
Therapy	Visits	1,225.1	59.75	6.10	-	-	-	-	1,225.1	59.75	6.10
Vision	Visits	340.4	76.49	2.17	-	-	-	-	340.4	76.49	2.17
Other Professional	Procedures	2,908.4	51.95	12.59		<u>-</u>			2,908.4	51.95	12.59
Subtotal Professional				\$ 160.16							\$ 160.16
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	30,494.1	\$ 82.52	\$ 209.71	\$ 0.00	\$ (12.83)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	30,494.1	\$ 77.48	\$ 196.88
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 209.71		<u> </u>					\$ 196.88
Ancillary											
-	Trino	220 5	¢ 02 04	¢ 0 00	<b># 0.00</b>	¢ 0 00	<b># 0.00</b>	<b># 0 00</b>	332.5	¢ 02 04	<b># 0.00</b>
Transportation	Trips	332.5	\$ 83.01	\$ 2.30	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 83.01	\$ 2.30
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	1,050.2	97.58	8.54 <b>\$ 10.84</b>		<del>-</del>		<u> </u>	1,050.2	97.58	8.54 <b>\$ 10.84</b>
•				• • •							
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	82.9	\$ 220.02	\$ 1.52	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	82.9	\$ 220.02	\$ 1.52
Nursing Home	Days	457.2	249.34	9.50	-	-	-	-	457.2	249.34	9.50
HCBS	Procedures	30.4	39.45	0.10	-	-	-	-	30.4	39.45	0.10
Case Management	Procedures	182.4	192.71	2.93					182.4	192.71	2.93
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 14.05		_		<del></del>			\$ 14.05

Rate Cell: RHP - ID		SFY 20	019 Base Experie			ram Change Trendustments Adjustm				Adjusted Base Experience	
					_						
Member Months: 11,007 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	856.4	\$ 1,971.45	\$ 140.70	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.44)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	856.4	\$ 1,965.28	\$ 140.26
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,039.8	994.60	86.18	-	(0.27)	-	-	1,039.8	991.48	85.91
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	4.8	1,276.80	0.51	-	`- ′	-	-	4.8	1,276.80	0.51
Other Inpatient	Days	30.0	1,226.41	3.07	-	(0.01)	-	-	30.0	1,222.41	3.06
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			,	\$ 230.46		, ,				·	\$ 229.74
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	755.3	\$ 662.04	\$ 41.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	755.3	\$ 662.04	\$ 41.67
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	165.3	1,220.10	16.81	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	165.3	1,220.10	16.81
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	319.6	241.08	6.42	-	-	-	-	319.6	241.08	6.42
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,813.0	31.87	15.44	_	-	_	-	5,813.0	31.87	15.44
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	477.8	109.76	4.37	-	_	_	_	477.8	109.76	4.37
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	91.2	281.50	2.14	_	_	_	_	91.2	281.50	2.14
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,494.1	267.93	33.36	_	_	_	_	1,494.1	267.93	33.36
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100044100	1,404.1	201.00	\$ 120.21					1,404.1	201.00	\$ 120.21
Duefeesieus											
Professional	5 .	4 000 0	0.404.50	0.40.45					4 000 0	A 101 50	<b>0.10.15</b>
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,200.0	\$ 121.50	\$ 12.15	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,200.0	\$ 121.50	\$ 12.15
Anesthesia	Procedures	360.6	154.40	4.64	-	-	-	-	360.6	154.40	4.64
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,066.6	84.95	14.63	-	-	-	-	2,066.6	84.95	14.63
MH/SA	Visits	4,428.3	100.89	37.23	-	-	-	-	4,428.3	100.89	37.23
Emergency Room	Visits	896.3	87.82	6.56	-	-	-	-	896.3	87.82	6.56
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,787.7	67.05	32.34	-	-	-	-	5,787.7	67.05	32.34
Maternity	Procedures	7.2	498.89	0.30	-	-	-	-	7.2	498.89	0.30
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,084.7	16.07	6.81	-	-	-	-	5,084.7	16.07	6.81
Radiology	Procedures	1,952.3	35.10	5.71	-	-	-	-	1,952.3	35.10	5.71
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	781.3	272.46	17.74	-	-	-	-	781.3	272.46	17.74
Physical Exams	Visits	883.0	64.69	4.76	-	-	-	-	883.0	64.69	4.76
Therapy	Visits	1,344.4	67.66	7.58	-	-	-	-	1,344.4	67.66	7.58
Vision	Visits	347.7	70.41	2.04	-	-	-	-	347.7	70.41	2.04
Other Professional	Procedures	11,815.3	108.47	106.80		-		-	11,815.3	108.47	106.80
Subtotal Professional				\$ 259.29							\$ 259.29
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	56,459.4	\$ 67.61	\$ 318.08	\$ 0.00	\$ (15.90)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	56,459.4	\$ 64.23	\$ 302.18
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 318.08							\$ 302.18
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	550.5	\$ 85.67	\$ 3.93	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	550.5	\$ 85.67	\$ 3.93
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	6,834.8	126.78	72.21	Ψ 0.00	(0.01)	ψ 0.50 -	ψ 0.00 -	6,834.8	126.76	72.20
Subtotal Ancillary		2,000	,200	\$ 76.14		(0.0.)			0,000	.20 3	\$ 76.13
LTSS											
Hospice	Dave	1,435.5	\$ 149.38	\$ 17.87	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,435.5	\$ 149.38	\$ 17.87
·	Days	421.1	\$ 149.38 270.15	\$ 17.87 9.48		\$ U.UU	φ U.UU	φ U.UU	1,435.5 421.1	\$ 149.38 270.15	\$17.87 9.48
Nursing Home HCBS	Days	421.1 575.0	270.15 55.51	9.48 2.66	-	-	-	-	421.1 575.0	270.15 55.51	9.48 2.66
	Procedures Procedures	575.0 140.4	899.31	2.66 10.52	-	-	-	-	575.0 140.4	899.31	10.52
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	riocedures	140.4	099.31	\$ 40.53	<del></del>	<u>-</u> _		<del></del>	140.4	099.31	\$ <b>40.53</b>
				•							
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,044.71							\$ 1,028.08

Rate Cell: RHP - SPMI		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Program Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Adius	ted Base Experie	nce
KIII - SI WII		0112	TO Base Experie	1100	Aujuoti	monto	Aujuot	monto	Aujuc	Aca Base Experie	1100
Member Months: 32,972		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,770.6	\$ 1,626.01	\$ 239.92	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.74)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,770.6	\$ 1,620.99	\$ 239.18
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,770.0	Ψ 1,020.01	Ψ 200.02	Ψ 0.00	φ (σ.1-1)	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	1,770.0	Ψ 1,020.00	Ψ 200.10
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4,694.2	811.86	317.59	_	(0.98)	_	_	4,694.2	809.36	316.61
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	22.7	1,540.35	2.91	_	(0.01)	_	_	22.7	1,535.06	2.90
Other Inpatient	Days	50.6	1,656.62	6.99	-	(0.01)	-	-	50.6	1,651.88	6.97
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	30.0	1,030.02	\$ 567.41		(0.02)				1,031.00	\$ 565.66
oubtotal impatient riospital				Ψ 307.41							ψ 505.00
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,238.7	\$ 661.36	\$ 123.38	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2,238.7	\$ 661.30	\$ 123.37
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	238.7	1,680.66	33.43	-		-	-	238.7	1,680.66	33.43
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	748.5	277.50	17.31	-	-	-	-	748.5	277.50	17.31
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,064.9	36.85	27.84	-	-	-	-	9,064.9	36.85	27.84
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	809.9	805.12	54.34	-	(0.01)	_	-	809.9	804.97	54.33
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	445.4	470.11	17.45	_	-	_	_	445.4	470.11	17.45
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,527.6	289.74	61.03	_	(0.01)	_	_	2,527.6	289.69	61.02
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		_,-,		\$ 334.78		(0.0.7)					\$ 334.75
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,359.1	\$ 181.09	\$ 20.51	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,359.1	\$ 181.09	\$ 20.51
Anesthesia	Procedures	474.7	172.65	6.83	-	-	-	-	474.7	172.65	6.83
Inpatient Visits	Visits	4,803.6	97.70	39.11	-	-	-	-	4,803.6	97.70	39.11
MH/SA	Visits	27,653.3	185.90	428.39	-	-	-	-	27,653.3	185.90	428.39
Emergency Room	Visits	2,726.3	95.47	21.69	-	-	-	-	2,726.3	95.47	21.69
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	10,552.8	69.01	60.69	-	-	-	-	10,552.8	69.01	60.69
Maternity	Procedures	26.4	381.92	0.84	-	-	-	-	26.4	381.92	0.84
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	8,724.7	35.21	25.60	_	-	_	_	8,724.7	35.21	25.60
Radiology	Procedures	4,327.6	41.09	14.82	_	-	_	_	4,327.6	41.09	14.82
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	1,012.2	145.00	12.23	_	-	_	_	1,012.2	145.00	12.23
Physical Exams	Visits	657.0	51.50	2.82	_	_	_	_	657.0	51.50	2.82
Therapy	Visits	1,501.2	69.94	8.75	_	_	_	_	1,501.2	69.94	8.75
Vision	Visits	344.3	77.72	2.23	_	_	_	_	344.3	77.72	2.23
Other Professional	Procedures	12,469.5	70.30	73.05		-	_	-	12,469.5	70.30	73.05
Subtotal Professional	Troccaures	12,405.5	70.50	\$ 717.56					12,400.0	70.00	\$ 717.56
				,							•
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	79,140.1	\$ 97.39	\$ 642.27	\$ 0.00	\$ (32.11)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	79,140.1	\$ 92.52	\$ 610.16
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 642.27							\$ 610.16
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	1,610.5	\$ 75.93	\$ 10.19	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,610.5	\$ 75.93	\$ 10.19
DME/Prosthetics			\$ 75.93 115.88		φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	\$ 0.00			
Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	2,213.9	115.00	21.38 <b>\$ 31.57</b>				<del></del> -	2,213.9	115.88	21.38 \$ 31.57
,											Ţ
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	272.4	\$ 161.66	\$ 3.67	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	272.4	\$ 161.66	\$ 3.67
Nursing Home	Days	1,073.2	263.89	23.60	-	-	-	-	1,073.2	263.89	23.60
HCBS	Procedures	425.7	40.31	1.43	-	-	-	-	425.7	40.31	1.43
Case Management	Procedures	1,996.8	840.43	139.85	-	-	-	-	1,996.8	840.43	139.85
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 168.55							\$ 168.55
				0.0.400.4.							0 0 405
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,462.14							\$ 2,428.25

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		SFY 20	019 Base Experie	nce	Adjust		Adjust		Adjus	ted Base Experie	nce
Member Months: 40,838 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
oategory or dervice	Olit Type	per 1,000	OCIVICO	1 1011 101	Aujustillellt	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Gervice	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	793.4	\$ 2,060.07	\$ 136.20	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.42)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	793.4	\$ 2,053.72	\$ 135.78
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,158.1	608.53	58.73	-	(0.18)	-	-	1,158.1	606.67	58.55
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	78.6	1,412.94	9.26	-	(0.03)	-	-	78.6	1,408.36	9.23
Other Inpatient	Days	26.3	4,560.87	10.01		(0.03)			26.3	4,547.20	9.98
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 214.20		_		_			\$ 213.54
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,397.7	\$ 628.39	\$ 73.19	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,397.7	\$ 628.31	\$ 73.18
	Visits	1,397.7	1,827.27	22.66	φ U.UU	\$ (0.01)	φ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,397.7		22.66
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	578.2	328.74	15.84	-	-	-	-	578.2	1,827.27 328.74	15.84
			326.74		-	-	-	-		326.74	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	8,135.1		26.61	-	-	-	-	8,135.1	39.25 438.87	26.61
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	700.5	438.87	25.62	-	-	-	-	700.5		25.62 9.21
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	272.6	405.49	9.21	-	-	-	-	272.6	405.49	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,090.4	227.26	39.59		-		-	2,090.4	227.26	39.59
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 212.72							\$ 212.71
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	717.5	\$ 202.38	\$ 12.10	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	717.5	\$ 202.38	\$ 12.10
Anesthesia	Procedures	282.5	163.99	3.86	-	-	-	-	282.5	163.99	3.86
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,697.4	92.26	13.05	_	_	_	_	1,697.4	92.26	13.05
MH/SA	Visits	8,226.0	97.18	66.62	_	_	_	_	8,226.0	97.18	66.62
Emergency Room	Visits	1,511.3	83.13	10.47	_	_	_	_	1,511.3	83.13	10.47
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,063.2	66.42	33.56	_	_	_		6,063.2	66.42	33.56
Maternity	Procedures	132.5	261.76	2.89	_	=	-	=	132.5	261.76	2.89
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,913.2	30.36	12.43	-	-	-	-	4,913.2	30.36	12.43
Radiology	Procedures	2,695.5	41.05	9.22	-	-	-	-	2,695.5	41.05	9.22
	Procedures			35.99	-	-	-	-	672.5		35.99
Office Administered Drugs		672.5	642.18		-	-	-	-		642.18	
Physical Exams	Visits	559.6	54.03	2.52	-	-	-	-	559.6	54.03	2.52
Therapy	Visits	909.0	57.69	4.37	-	-	-	-	909.0	57.69	4.37
Vision	Visits	262.6	77.23	1.69	-	-	-	-	262.6	77.23	1.69
Other Professional	Procedures	4,044.7	82.74	27.89		-		-	4,044.7	82.74	27.89
Subtotal Professional				\$ 236.66							\$ 236.66
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,220.9	\$ 99.42	\$ 258.66	\$ 0.00	\$ (12.93)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	31,220.9	\$ 94.45	\$ 245.73
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		- 1,==11	* ***	\$ 258.66		+ (=====				*******	\$ 245.73
A = 111 =											
Ancillary	<b>-</b> .	444.5	A 70 C-			0.00	• • • • •		44.5	A 70 C-	
Transportation	Trips	444.6	\$ 76.65	\$ 2.84	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	444.6	\$ 76.65	\$ 2.84
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,327.9	130.13	14.40					1,327.9	130.13	14.40
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 17.24							\$ 17.24
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	59.9	\$ 246.53	\$ 1.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	59.9	\$ 246.53	\$ 1.23
Nursing Home	Days	95.3	274.63	2.18	<b>\$ 5.00</b>	¥ 5.50	-	-	95.3	274.63	2.18
HCBS	Procedures	254.2	91.58	1.94	_	-	-	-	254.2	91.58	1.94
Case Management	Procedures	166.6	308.29	4.28	-	-	_	_	166.6	308.29	4.28
Subtotal LTSS	1 100004103	100.0	300.29	\$ 9.63			<u>-</u>		100.0	300.29	\$ 9.63
				¥ 0.00							¥ 0.00
Total Medical Costs				\$ 949.11							\$ 935.51

Rate Cell: RHP - Other Disabled 45+		SFY 2019 Base Experience			Program Adjust		Tre Adjust		Adjusted Base Experience		
Member Months: 86,474 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,819.8	\$ 1,855.17	\$ 281.33	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.87)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,819.8	\$ 1,849.43	\$ 280.46
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	894.3	712.53	53.10	_	(0.16)	_	_	894.3	710.39	52.94
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-	-	_
Other Inpatient	Days	46.1	1,659.52	6.37	_	(0.02)	_	_	46.1	1,654.31	6.35
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,		,	\$ 340.80	-	(2.2.7	•			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	\$ 339.75
Outpatient Hespital											
Outpatient Hospital	Visits	1,158.3	\$ 702.59	\$ 67.82	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.00	1 150 2	\$ 702.49	\$ 67.81
Outpatient Emergency Room					\$ U.UU	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	φ U.UU	1,158.3		
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	369.0	1,577.68	48.51	-	-	-	-	369.0	1,577.68	48.51
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	1,035.5	329.82	28.46	-	-	-	-	1,035.5	329.82	28.46
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	10,802.1	33.08	29.78	-	-	-	-	10,802.1	33.08	29.78
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	983.9	570.53	46.78	-	-	-	-	983.9	570.53	46.78
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	145.1	381.21	4.61	-	- 	-	-	145.1	381.21	4.61
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,367.2	238.99	67.06		(0.01)		-	3,367.2	238.95	67.05
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 293.02							\$ 293.00
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,755.0	\$ 195.41	\$ 28.58	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	1,755.0	\$ 195.41	\$ 28.58
Anesthesia	Procedures	472.2	138.51	5.45	-	-	-	-	472.2	138.51	5.45
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,803.6	87.74	20.50	_	-	_	-	2,803.6	87.74	20.50
MH/SA	Visits	7,984.0	96.16	63.98	_	-	_	-	7,984.0	96.16	63.98
Emergency Room	Visits	1,500.4	91.65	11.46	_	-	_	_	1,500.4	91.65	11.46
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9,109.8	67.17	50.99	_	-	_	_	9,109.8	67.17	50.99
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	_	-	_	_	-,	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,405.8	26.75	14.28	_	_	_	_	6,405.8	26.75	14.28
Radiology	Procedures	4,527.4	53.65	20.24	_	_	_	_	4,527.4	53.65	20.24
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	993.7	239.23	19.81	_	_	_	_	993.7	239.23	19.81
Physical Exams	Visits	700.3	55.00	3.21	_	_	_	_	700.3	55.00	3.21
Therapy	Visits	1,883.3	69.39	10.89	_	=	_	=	1,883.3	69.39	10.89
Vision	Visits	430.7	75.50	2.71	-	-	-	-	430.7	75.50	2.71
Other Professional	Procedures	10,682.8	73.48	65.41	-	-	-	-	10,682.8	73.48	65.41
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	10,002.0	7 3.40	\$ 317.51					10,002.0	73.40	\$ 317.51
Retail Pharmacy	0	68,940.1	\$ 84.17	£ 400 54	\$ 0.00	¢ (04.40)	\$ 0.00	<b>*</b> 0.00	68,940.1	£ 70.00	£ 450.00
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	66,940.1	\$ 04.17	\$ 483.54 <b>\$ 483.54</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (24.18)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	66,940.1	\$ 79.96	\$ 459.36 <b>\$ 459.3</b> 6
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	730.1	\$ 78.89	\$ 4.80	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	730.1	\$ 78.89	\$ 4.80
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,934.1	108.87	26.62				-	2,934.1	108.87	26.62
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 31.42							\$ 31.42
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	472.6	\$ 170.89	\$ 6.73	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	472.6	\$ 170.89	\$ 6.73
Nursing Home	Days	1,206.2	269.60	27.10	-	-	-	-	1,206.2	269.60	27.10
HCBS	Procedures	521.2	88.65	3.85	-	-	-	-	521.2	88.65	3.85
Case Management	Procedures	386.1	163.46	5.26	-	-	-	-	386.1	163.46	5.26
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 42.94							\$ 42.94
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,509.23							\$ 1,483.98

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Tre	nd			
SOBRA		SFY 20	019 Base Experi	ence	Adjust		Adjust	ments	Adjus	ted Base Exper	ience
Deliveries: 4,581		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	239.3	\$ 1,755.40	\$ 420.14	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.62)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	239.3	\$ 1,736.10	\$ 415.52
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2.9	231.50	0.67	-	(0.01)	-	-	2.9	228.04	0.66
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	2,668.5	1,413.36	3,771.52	-	(41.49)	-	-	2,668.5	1,397.81	3,730.03
Other Inpatient	Days	128.8	1,531.91	197.34	-	(2.17)	-	-	128.8	1,515.06	195.17
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	\$ 4,389.67						,	\$ 4,341.38
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,077.6	\$ 705.33	\$ 1,465.36	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2,077.6	\$ 705.33	\$ 1,465.36
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	51.0	2,949.70	150.51	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	51.0	2,949.70	150.51
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,507.5	161.72	567.23	_	_	_	_	3,507.5	161.72	567.23
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	21,336.6	46.02	981.84	_	-	_	-	21,336.6	46.02	981.84
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	544.5	276.98	150.82	-	_	_	_	544.5	276.98	150.82
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	6.8	192.17	1.31	_	_	_	_	6.8	192.17	1.31
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,162.1	123.57	390.74		-	_		3,162.1	123.57	390.74
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 Toocdares	5,102.1	120.07	\$ 3,707.81					0,102.1	120.01	\$ 3,707.81
Dunfannianal											
Professional	Dan en de une e	05.5	£ 400 F4	<b></b>	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0.00	05.5	£ 400 E4	<b></b>
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	85.5	\$ 109.54	\$ 9.37	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	85.5	\$ 109.54	\$ 9.37
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,133.2	351.44	398.25	-	-	-	-	1,133.2	351.44	398.25
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,038.1	57.08	59.25	-	-	-	-	1,038.1	57.08	59.25
MH/SA	Visits	3.1	102.07	0.32	-	-	-	-	3.1	102.07	0.32
Emergency Room	Visits	2,098.0	70.18	147.24	-	-	-	-	2,098.0	70.18	147.24
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,231.5	64.28	79.16	-	-	-	-	1,231.5	64.28	79.16
Maternity	Procedures	3,759.8	423.02	1,590.47	-	-	-	-	3,759.8	423.02	1,590.47
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,022.6	39.38	119.02	-	-	-	-	3,022.6	39.38	119.02
Radiology	Procedures	7,100.0	47.81	339.44	-	-	-	-	7,100.0	47.81	339.44
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	595.8	62.02	36.95	-	-	-	-	595.8	62.02	36.95
Physical Exams	Visits	500.5	11.29	5.65	-	-	-	-	500.5	11.29	5.65
Therapy	Visits	47.4	54.85	2.60	-	-	-	-	47.4	54.85	2.60
Vision	Visits	0.7	59.19	0.04	-	-	-	-	0.7	59.19	0.04
Other Professional	Procedures	720.6	113.49	81.78		-		-	720.6	113.49	81.78
Subtotal Professional				\$ 2,869.54							\$ 2,869.54
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 0.00							\$ 0.00
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	48.0	\$ 100.26	\$ 4.81	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	48.0	\$ 100.26	\$ 4.81
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	797.4	155.95	124.35	-	-	-	-	797.4	155.95	124.35
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 129.16			-				\$ 129.16
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	15.0	470.26	7.04	\$ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	15.0	470.26	7.04
HCBS	Procedures	-	410.20	-	-	-	-	-	13.0	470.20	7.04
Case Management	Procedures	0.7	29.86	0.02	-	-	-	-	0.7	29.86	0.02
Subtotal LTSS	1 100000100	0.7	29.00	\$ 7.06				<del></del>	0.7	23.00	\$ 7.06
Total Madical Costs				6 44 402 24							£ 44 0E4 0F
Total Medical Costs				\$ 11,103.24							\$ 11,054.95

Appendix 4: SFY 2018 and SFY 2019 Base Data Blen	ding
	Avvvv4.0.0024

Base Data Blending RC - MF<1		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Impetiont Hoomital										
Inpatient Hospital		983.2	0047407	A 477.00	700.0	<b>A</b> 4 000 00	A 100 77	044.4	0.4.007.54	0.440.0
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days		\$ 2,171.07 771.74	\$ 177.89	780.2	\$ 1,903.68	\$ 123.77 117.81	841.1	\$ 1,997.51	\$ 140.0
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,651.3	1,260.86	106.20	1,860.2	759.97		1,797.6	763.23 833.82	114.33
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	8.9	1,260.86	0.93	94.7	816.17	6.44	68.9	833.82	4.79
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	Days Days	4.7	631.77	0.25	15.8	1,843.89	2.43	12.5	1,709.53	1.78
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	4.7	031.77	\$ 285.27	15.6	1,043.09	\$ 250.45	12.5	1,709.55	\$ 260.9
oubtotal inpatient riospital				ψ 200.2 <i>1</i>			Ψ 250.45			Ψ <b>2</b> 00.3
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,035.6	\$ 366.15	\$ 31.60	975.4	\$ 440.08	\$ 35.77	993.5	\$ 416.97	\$ 34.52
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	38.3	1,497.69	4.78	28.4	1,479.23	3.50	31.4	1,484.46	3.88
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	197.8	151.70	2.50	201.7	143.39	2.41	200.5	146.03	2.44
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,414.4	60.07	7.08	1,542.0	37.67	4.84	1,503.7	43.97	5.51
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	113.3	203.32	1.92	302.0	7.55	0.19	245.4	34.71	0.71
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	65.2	147.13	0.80	87.7	198.41	1.45	81.0	185.27	1.25
Other Outpatient	Procedures	907.0	136.27	10.30	1,004.9	128.13	10.73	975.5	130.39	10.60
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 58.98			\$ 58.89			\$ 58.91
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	515.3	\$ 231.23	\$ 9.93	524.2	\$ 206.04	\$ 9.00	521.5	\$ 213.53	\$ 9.28
Anesthesia	Procedures	98.1	423.34	3.46	97.3	299.61	2.43	97.6	337.05	2.74
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,619.7	145.51	19.64	1,871.1	132.05	20.59	1,795.7	135.72	20.31
MH/SA	Visits	25.2	61.83	0.13	32.1	67.28	0.18	30.0	67.90	0.17
Emergency Room	Visits	1,151.9	68.97	6.62	1,151.2	71.09	6.82	1,151.4	70.45	6.76
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,050.5	63.45	31.99	6,280.6	63.59	33.28	6,211.5	63.54	32.89
Maternity	Procedures	0,000.0	-	-	0,200.0	-	-	0,211.0	-	02.00
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1.179.3	12.31	1.21	1,292.1	12.91	1.39	1,258.3	12.78	1.34
Radiology	Procedures	946.9	16.48	1.30	947.3	16.97	1.34	947.2	16.85	1.33
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	96.0	2.50	0.02	670.8	2.15	0.12	498.4	2.17	0.09
Physical Exams	Visits	8,499.9	81.63	57.82	9,160.1	79.51	60.69	8,962.0	80.11	59.83
Therapy	Visits	62.6	76.64	0.40	73.6	92.98	0.57	70.3	88.78	0.52
Vision	Visits	115.9	50.73	0.49	141.0	46.81	0.55	133.5	47.65	0.52
Other Professional	Procedures	3,238.7	68.14	18.39	3,669.7	68.08	20.82	3,540.4	68.09	20.09
Subtotal Professional	1 1000041100	0,200.7	00.14	\$ 151.40	0,000.7	00.00	\$ 157.78	0,040.4	00.00	\$ 155.88
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,535.8	\$ 22.53	\$ 12.27 <b>\$ 12.27</b>	6,120.0	\$ 23.24	\$ 11.85	6,244.7	\$ 23.02	\$ 11.98 <b>\$ 11.9</b> 8
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 12.27			\$ 11.85			\$ 11.90
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	74.6	\$ 109.32	\$ 0.68	82.7	\$ 127.75	\$ 0.88	80.3	\$ 122.61	\$ 0.82
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	369.1	175.54	5.40	395.0	193.22	6.36	387.2	188.10	6.07
Subtotal Ancillary		·	<u> </u>	\$ 6.08	<u> </u>		\$ 7.24	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	\$ 6.89
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	1.4	\$ 260.48	\$ 0.03	24.9	\$ 154.39	\$ 0.32	17.8	\$ 154.84	\$ 0.23
Nursing Home	Days	4.6	\$ 200.46 52.44	0.03	5.0	47.57	0.02	4.9	48.93	0.02
HCBS	Procedures	5.2	346.54	0.02	12.3	361.10	0.02	10.2	354.14	0.02
Case Management	Procedures	399.5	184.75	6.15	422.8	175.11	6.17	415.8	177.77	6.16
Subtotal LTSS	1 Toccuares	555.5	104.73	\$ 6.35	722.0	173.11	\$ 6.88	713.0	111.11	\$ 6.71
				•			•			•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 520.35			\$ 493.09			\$ 501.28

Base Data Blending RC - MF 1-5		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experie	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	63.0	\$ 2,609.90	\$ 13.71	50.7	\$ 2,906.71	\$ 12.27	54.4	\$ 2,803.03	\$ 12.70
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	\$ 2,009.90	Ф 13.71	50.7	\$ 2,900.71	φ 12.21	54.4	φ 2,003.03	φ 12.70
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	11.3	1,252.23	1.18	50.3	312.32	1.31	38.6	394.55	1.27
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	1,232.23	1.10	-	312.32	1.51	-	394.33	1.2
Other Inpatient	Days	-		-	0.6	2,832.04	0.13	0.4	2,800.92	0.09
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days			\$ 14.89	0.0	2,032.04	\$ 13.71	0.4	2,000.92	\$ 14.00
Castotal III pation I Toopha				¥ 1 1.00			¥			<b>4</b> 1
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	590.2	\$ 389.18	\$ 19.14	563.0	\$ 436.28	\$ 20.47	571.2	\$ 421.66	\$ 20.07
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	56.9	1,744.21	8.27	50.1	1,563.81	6.53	52.1	1,622.40	7.05
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	76.9	182.59	1.17	72.3	147.75	0.89	73.7	158.01	0.97
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,035.1	38.49	3.32	1,046.7	38.86	3.39	1,043.3	38.76	3.37
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	55.0	604.12	2.77	52.3	514.19	2.24	53.1	542.37	2.40
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	114.9	254.90	2.44	115.6	287.46	2.77	115.4	277.63	2.67
Other Outpatient	Procedures	435.5	132.26	4.80	506.9	117.89	4.98	485.5	121.86	4.93
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 41.91			\$ 41.27			\$ 41.46
Professional										
	Procedures	150.2	\$ 160.54	\$ 2.01	143.5	\$ 156.35	\$ 1.87	145.5	\$ 157.48	\$ 1.91
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia	Procedures	99.8	139.48	\$ 2.01 1.16	98.6	135.05	\$ 1.07 1.11	99.0	\$ 157.46 137.00	\$ 1.91 1.13
	Visits									1.13
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	Visits	76.8 577.1	187.57 113.32	1.20 5.45	115.7 677.8	224.05 108.52	2.16 6.13	104.0 647.6	215.74 109.88	5.93
Emergency Room	Visits Visits	545.3	64.92	2.95	538.2	67.11	3.01	540.3	66.40	2.99 16.38
Office/Home Visits/Consults		3,161.1	62.90	16.57	3,106.8	62.96	16.30	3,123.1	62.94	16.36
Maternity	Procedures	=			=			=		_
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,439.9	12.75	1.53	1,503.5	13.25	1.66	1,484.4	13.10	1.62
Radiology	Procedures	269.1	16.05	0.36	281.5	16.62	0.39	277.8	16.41	0.38
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	22.0	16.34	0.03	28.2	17.00	0.04	26.4	18.20	0.04
Physical Exams	Visits	1,773.1	71.74	10.60	1,681.6	71.36	10.00	1,709.1	71.48	10.18
Therapy	Visits	68.9	76.67	0.44	140.2	70.20	0.82	118.8	71.73	0.71
Vision	Visits	211.9	69.66	1.23	239.0	59.24	1.18	230.9	62.37	1.20
Other Professional	Procedures	2,575.3	78.65	16.88	2,806.7	81.06	18.96	2,737.3	80.40	18.34
Subtotal Professional				\$ 60.41			\$ 63.63			\$ 62.68
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6.207.0	\$ 26.85	\$ 13.89	6,217.2	\$ 27.00	\$ 13.99	6,214.2	\$ 26.96	\$ 13.96
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			7 - 1111	\$ 13.89		7 = 1.111	\$ 13.99		* = *	\$ 13.96
l										
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	34.3	\$ 76.88	\$ 0.22	33.8	\$ 74.53	\$ 0.21	34.0	\$ 74.19	\$ 0.21
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	154.6	100.89	1.30	149.7	109.00	1.36	151.2	106.35	1.34 <b>\$ 1.55</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 1.52			\$ 1.57			\$ 1.55
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	0.3	\$ 468.41	\$ 0.01	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.1	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	2.2	108.48	0.02	2.9	125.16	0.03	2.7	134.47	0.03
HCBS	Procedures	23.2	382.81	0.74	32.8	314.17	0.86	30.0	328.51	0.82
Case Management	Procedures	658.3	83.49	4.58	736.7	77.53	4.76	713.2	79.25	4.71
Subtotal LTSS			555	\$ 5.35			\$ 5.65		. 0.20	\$ 5.56
Total Medical Costs				\$ 137.97			\$ 139.82			\$ 139.27

RC - MF 6-14		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blended Base Experience			
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	30.9	\$ 2,789.21	\$ 7.18	26.3	\$ 2,579.66	\$ 5.65	27.7	\$ 2,650.29	\$ 6.1	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-		-	-	-	-	-		
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	122.6	1,190.04	12.16	122.3	1,026.50	10.46	122.4	1,075.65	10.9	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Other Inpatient	Days	0.2	3,854.40	0.08	8.0	2,894.96	0.20	0.7	2,931.13	0.16	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 19.42			\$ 16.31	•		\$ 17.24	
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	325.4	\$ 452.90	\$ 12.28	299.6	\$ 480.72	\$ 12.00	307.3	\$ 471.73	\$ 12.08	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	29.9	1,535.26	3.83	25.6	1,684.36	3.59	26.9	1,633.66	3.66	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	105.7	172.50	1.52	96.5	177.76	1.43	99.3	176.44	1.46	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	966.0	38.76	3.12	1,005.1	39.04	3.27	993.4	38.90	3.22	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	44.9	920.34	3.44	45.4	634.31	2.40	45.2	718.85	2.7	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	92.4	549.12	4.23	67.9	590.05	3.34	75.3	575.45	3.6	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	287.9	145.91	3.50	315.1	125.66	3.30	307.0	131.35	3.36	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 31.92			\$ 29.33			\$ 30.10	
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	150.9	\$ 148.72	\$ 1.87	142.5	\$ 154.08	\$ 1.83	145.0	\$ 152.24	\$ 1.84	
Anesthesia	Procedures	59.7	136.77	0.68	55.3	138.87	0.64	56.6	137.78	0.6	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	85.9	113.21	0.81	83.5	119.35	0.83	84.2	116.90	0.82	
MH/SA	Visits	1,884.5	98.64	15.49	1,901.7	99.20	15.72	1,896.5	99.02	15.6	
Emergency Room	Visits	321.9	70.08	1.88	309.1	71.43	1.84	312.9	70.94	1.8	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,732.3	65.00	14.80	2,674.8	65.86	14.68	2,692.0	65.62	14.72	
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,222.8	14.13	1.44	1,285.2	14.19	1.52	1,266.5	14.21	1.50	
Radiology	Procedures	419.2	25.19	0.88	414.5	25.77	0.89	415.9	25.68	0.89	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	18.2	539.60	0.82	23.5	556.67	1.09	21.9	552.96	1.0	
Physical Exams	Visits	1,190.8	63.08	6.26	1,132.5	62.94	5.94	1,150.0	63.03	6.04	
Therapy	Visits	130.2	55.29	0.60	153.6	56.24	0.72	146.6	55.66	0.68	
Vision	Visits	513.9	93.63	4.01	510.9	87.61	3.73	511.8	89.33	3.8	
Other Professional	Procedures	1,996.8	35.64	5.93	2,012.0	38.11	6.39	2,007.4	37.36	6.25	
Subtotal Professional		1,000.0	00.01	\$ 55.47	2,012.0	00.11	\$ 55.82	2,001.1	07.00	\$ 55.7	
Retail Pharmacy											
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,873.5	\$ 57.86	\$ 23.50	4,388.0	\$ 60.22	\$ 22.02	4,533.7	\$ 59.45	\$ 22.46	
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 23.50			\$ 22.02			\$ 22.40	
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	39.2	\$ 82.62	\$ 0.27	37.0	\$ 87.67	\$ 0.27	37.6	\$ 86.09	\$ 0.27	
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	173.9	107.65	1.56	177.8	112.04	1.66	176.6	110.74	1.63	
Subtotal Ancillary		5.0		\$ 1.83			\$ 1.93			\$ 1.90	
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	
Nursing Home	Days	1.9	126.08	0.02	3.5	69.26	0.02	3.0	80.09	0.02	
HCBS	Procedures	301.2	99.62	2.50	327.4	100.06	2.73	319.5	99.90	2.66	
Case Management	Procedures	246.5	25.32	0.52	292.1	25.06	0.61	278.4	25.00	0.58	
Subtotal LTSS	00044103	2-10.0	20.02	\$ 3.04	202.1	20.00	\$ 3.36	270.4	20.00	\$ 3.20	

Category of Service  Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Days Other Inpatient  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Proced Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient And Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Therapy Visits Other Professional Proced P	122.5 - 196.9 196.9 438.8 57.9 ures 135.7 ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1	\$ 2,389.76 	\$ 24.40 -13.70 -2 \$ 38.10 \$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	Utilization per 1,000  76.8 - 220.8 - 4.7  395.8 53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	\$ 2,369.56 798.83 2,207.42 \$ 531.43 1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	\$ 15.16 - 14.70 - 0.87 \$ 30.73 \$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	90.5 - 213.7 - 3.3  408.7 54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6 311.2	\$ 2,377.50 808.79 2,211.04 \$ 522.29 1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96 148.86	\$ 17.93 14.44 
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Days Inpatient WH/SA Days Inpatient MH/SA Days Other Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Visits Outpatient Pathology/Lab Proced Outpatient Pharmacy Proced Outpatient Hospital Proced Outpatient Pharmacy Proced Outpatient Pharmacy Proced Outpatient MH/SA Visits Other Outpatient Nespital  Professional Inpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proced Anesthesia Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits Visits Visits Therapy Visits	438.8 57.9 ures 135.7 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	\$ 502.87 1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75	\$ 38.10 \$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	395.8 53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	\$ 531.43 1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	14.70 0.87 \$ 30.73 \$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	213.7 - 3.3 408.7 54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	\$08.79 2,211.04 \$522.29 1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	\$ 17.79 7.66 2.33 5.77 7.55 2.66
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Days Inpatient WH/SA Days Inpatient MH/SA Days Other Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Visits Outpatient Pathology/Lab Proced Outpatient Pharmacy Proced Outpatient Hospital Proced Outpatient Pharmacy Proced Outpatient Pharmacy Proced Outpatient MH/SA Visits Other Outpatient Nespital  Professional Inpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proced Anesthesia Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits Visits Visits Therapy Visits	438.8 57.9 ures 135.7 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	\$ 502.87 1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75	\$ 38.10 \$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	395.8 53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	\$ 531.43 1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	14.70 0.87 \$ 30.73 \$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	213.7 - 3.3 408.7 54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	\$08.79 2,211.04 \$522.29 1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	\$ 17.79 7.66 2.33 5.77 7.55 2.66
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Inpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Wisits  Other Outpatient Visits  Froced  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proced Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Visits	196.9	\$ 502.87 1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75	\$ 38.10 \$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	395.8 53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	\$ 531.43 1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	0.87 \$ 30.73 \$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	3.3 408.7 54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	\$08.79 2,211.04 \$522.29 1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	\$ 17.79 7.66 2.33 5.77 7.55 2.66
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Inpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proceed Pathology/Lab Proceed Proce	438.8 57.9 ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 287.0 225.0	\$ 502.87 1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75	\$ 38.10 \$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	395.8 53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	\$ 531.43 1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	0.87 \$ 30.73 \$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	3.3 408.7 54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	\$ 522.29 1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	-0.6 \$ 32.9 \$ 17.79 7.60 2.33 5.70 7.51 2.66 3.80
Other Inpatient Days  Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital  Outpatient Emergency Room Visits Outpatient Surgery Visits Outpatient Radiology Proced Outpatient Pathology/Lab Proced Outpatient Pharmacy Proced Outpatient MH/SA Visits Other Outpatient Phospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Visits Emergency Room Visits Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vi	438.8 57.9 Jures 135.7 Jures 1,816.2 Jures 94.4 100.2 Jures 305.1	\$ 502.87 1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75	\$ 38.10 \$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	395.8 53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	\$ 531.43 1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	0.87 \$ 30.73 \$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	408.7 54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	\$ 522.29 1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	\$ 32.9 \$ 17.79 7.60 2.3i 5.70 7.50 2.66 3.80
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital  Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Signary Visits Visits Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proced Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Visits	438.8 57.9 ures 135.7 ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	\$ 502.87 1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75 \$ 206.99 175.22	\$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	395.8 53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	\$ 531.43 1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	\$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	408.7 54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	\$ 522.29 1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	\$ 32.9 \$ 17.79 7.60 2.3i 5.70 7.50 2.66 3.80
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Uisits Visits Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Protect Radiology Office Administered Drugs Proced Physical Exams Therapy Visits	57.9 ures 135.7 ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75 \$ 206.99 175.22	\$ 18.39 8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	\$ 17.53 7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	\$ 17.79 7.60 2.38 5.70 7.50 2.61
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Proceed Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Proceed Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proceed Radiology Office Administered Drugs Proceed Physical Exams Therapy Visits	57.9 ures 135.7 ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75 \$ 206.99 175.22	8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	7.6 2.3 5.7 7.5 2.6 3.8
Outpatient Surgery Visits Outpatient Radiology Proceed Outpatient Pathology/Lab Proceed Outpatient Pharmacy Proceed Outpatient Pharmacy Proceed Outpatient MH/SA Visits Other Outpatient Proceed Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proceed Anesthesia Proceed Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proceed Radiology Proceed Radiology Proceed Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits	57.9 ures 135.7 ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	1,731.66 220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75 \$ 206.99 175.22	8.36 2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	53.5 116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	1,631.79 240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	7.28 2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	54.9 122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	1,662.55 234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	7.6 2.3 5.7 7.5 2.6 3.8
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Signary Visits Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proceed Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Proceed Visits	ures 135.7 ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	220.24 40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75 \$ 206.99 175.22	2.49 6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	116.1 1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	240.82 37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	2.33 5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$46.09	122.0 1,787.2 78.8 82.6	234.15 38.68 1,141.88 387.96	2.36 5.70 7.50 2.6 3.80
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient  Proced  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proced Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Visits	ures 1,816.2 ures 94.4 100.2 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	40.57 1,084.20 407.02 144.75 \$ 206.99 175.22	6.14 8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	1,774.7 72.1 75.0 313.8	37.80 1,174.47 377.51 150.68	5.59 7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	1,787.2 78.8 82.6	38.68 1,141.88 387.96	5.70 7.50 2.6 3.80
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA Other Outpatient  Proced  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Inpatient Visits MH/SA Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proced Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Visits	94.4 100.2 ures 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	1,084.20 407.02 144.75 \$ 206.99 175.22	8.53 3.40 3.68 \$ 50.99	72.1 75.0 313.8	1,174.47 377.51 150.68	7.06 2.36 3.94 \$ 46.09	78.8 82.6	1,141.88 387.96	7.50 2.6 3.80
Outpatient MH/SA Visits Other Outpatient Proced  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits	100.2 305.1 ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	\$ 206.99 175.22	3.40 3.68 \$ <b>50.99</b> \$ 4.85	75.0 313.8	377.51 150.68	2.36 3.94 \$ <b>46.09</b>	82.6	387.96	2.6° 3.80
Other Outpatient Proces  Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proces Anesthesia Proces Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proces Radiology Proces Radiology Proces Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits	ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	\$ 206.99 175.22	3.68 \$ <b>50.99</b> \$ 4.85	313.8	150.68	3.94 <b>\$ 46.09</b>			3.86
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital  Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proced Anesthesia Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proced Radiology/Lab Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits	ures 281.2 ures 87.0 225.0	\$ 206.99 175.22	<b>\$ 50.99</b> \$ 4.85			\$ 46.09	311.2	148.86	
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Proced Anesthesia Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits	ures 87.0 225.0	175.22	\$ 4.85	263.0		•			\$ 47.56
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proced Pathology/Lab Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Visits Visits Visits Visits	ures 87.0 225.0	175.22	,	263.0					
Anesthesia Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits	ures 87.0 225.0	175.22	,	263.0					
Anesthesia Proced Inpatient Visits Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proced Radiology Proced Radiology Proced Physical Exams Visits	225.0		1 27		\$ 207.57	\$ 4.55	268.5	\$ 207.39	\$ 4.64
Inpatient Visits MH/SA Visits MH/SA Visits Emergency Room Office/Home Visits/Consults Wisits Maternity Proced Radiology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Therapy Visits Visits Visits Visits Visits Visits Visits	225.0		1.4/	88.1	156.69	1.15	87.7	162.75	1.19
Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proced Pathology/Lab Proced Radiology Proced Office Administered Drugs Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits	3,161.3		2.07	188.0	102.15	1.60	199.1	104.88	1.74
Emergency Room Visits Office/Home Visits/Consults Visits Maternity Proced Pathology/Lab Proced Radiology Proced Office Administered Drugs Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits		63.28	16.67	2,678.0	76.71	17.12	2,823.0	72.22	16.99
Office/Home Visits/Consults  Maternity Proced Pathology/Lab Radiology Office Administered Drugs Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits Visits Visits Visits	443.9	78.66	2.91	429.9	79.27	2.84	434.1	79.05	2.86
Maternity Proced Pathology/Lab Proced Radiology Proced Office Administered Drugs Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits	2,700.7	64.96	14.62	2,693.4	65.85	14.78	2,695.6	65.57	14.73
Radiology Proced Office Administered Drugs Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits		-	_	-	-	-	-	-	_ `
Radiology Proced Office Administered Drugs Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits	ures 1,925.7	25.92	4.16	1,916.6	24.36	3.89	1,919.3	24.82	3.97
Office Administered Drugs Proced Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits	,	38.35	2.76	801.2	42.08	2.81	820.0	40.98	2.80
Physical Exams Visits Therapy Visits Vision Visits		154.87	1.58	106.0	207.12	1.83	110.9	189.28	1.75
Therapy Visits Vision Visits	711.7	61.21	3.63	734.1	60.48	3.70	727.4	60.71	3.68
Vision Visits	467.7	59.27	2.31	456.9	58.57	2.23	460.2	58.67	2.25
	299.0	90.31	2.25	326.3	85.31	2.32	318.1	86.76	2.30
		31.78	4.41	1,896.4	30.56	4.83	1,827.0	30.87	4.70
Subtotal Professional	1,000.1	00	\$ 63.49	.,,,,,	00.00	\$ 63.65	.,021.0	55.51	\$ 63.60
Retail Pharmacy									
Retail Pharmacy Scripts	7,166.0	\$ 67.50	\$ 40.31	6,731.0	\$ 68.46	\$ 38.40	6,861.5	\$ 68.15	\$ 38.97
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			\$ 40.31			\$ 38.40			\$ 38.97
Ancillary									
Transportation Trips	81.3	\$ 79.66	\$ 0.54	84.9	\$ 80.54	\$ 0.57	83.9	\$ 80.14	\$ 0.56
DME/Prosthetics Proced		95.65	2.78	365.3	91.65	2.79	360.3	92.91	2.79
Subtotal Ancillary	1.0.0		\$ 3.32			\$ 3.36			\$ 3.35
LTSS									
Hospice Days	6.1	\$ 158.23	\$ 0.08	1.6	\$ 153.87	\$ 0.02	2.9	\$ 164.84	\$ 0.04
Nursing Home Days	6.5	241.38	0.13	21.6	205.55	0.37	17.1	211.03	0.30
HCBS Proced		88.57	2.24	338.4	93.25	2.63	327.9	91.84	2.5
Case Management Proceed		34.41	0.57	180.9	36.49	0.55	186.2	36.08	0.56
Subtotal LTSS	190.0	J-7. <del>-1</del> 1	\$ 3.02	100.9	50.75	\$ 3.57	100.2	50.00	\$ 3.41
Total Medical Costs			\$ 199.23			\$ 185.80			\$ 189.83

Base Data Blending RC - F 15-44		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blended Base Experience			
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	
Inpatient Hospital											
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	133.9	\$ 2,506.51	\$ 27.96	126.7	\$ 2,344.17	\$ 24.75	128.8	\$ 2,394.49	\$ 25.7	
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	290.6	709.88	17.19	438.4	548.77	20.05	394.1	584.35	19.1	
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	
Other Inpatient	Days	1.0	1,172.66	0.10	2.6	2,532.61	0.55	2.1	2,364.87	0.42	
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 45.25			\$ 45.35			\$ 45.3	
Outpatient Hospital											
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	672.3	\$ 523.84	\$ 29.35	598.8	\$ 562.70	\$ 28.08	620.9	\$ 550.05	\$ 28.4	
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	98.5	1,897.19	15.58	96.6	1,928.05	15.52	97.2	1,918.91	15.5	
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	285.5	252.17	6.00	282.8	233.38	5.50	283.6	239.06	5.6	
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,981.2	43.68	18.13	4,890.8	44.70	18.22	4,917.9	44.38	18.19	
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	263.8	444.44	9.77	222.7	559.35	10.38	235.0	520.81	10.20	
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	150.8	437.71	5.50	134.7	475.56	5.34	139.6	463.46	5.39	
Other Outpatient	Procedures	578.7	125.04	6.03	575.5	139.71	6.70	576.4	135.31	6.50	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 100044100	0.0	120.01	\$ 90.36		100.11	\$ 89.74		100.01	\$ 89.9	
Professional											
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	464.1	\$ 201.68	\$ 7.80	449.1	\$ 208.94	\$ 7.82	453.6	\$ 206.61	\$ 7.8	
Anesthesia	Procedures	147.1	141.09	1.73	167.8	136.58	1.91	161.6	138.11	1.80	
Inpatient Visits	Visits	296.3	93.56	2.31	304.4	110.79	2.81	301.9	105.72	2.60	
MH/SA	Visits	3,966.6	70.46	23.29	3,370.9	83.26	23.39	3,549.6	78.97	23.30	
Emergency Room	Visits	738.3	80.29	4.94	665.2	80.82	4.48	687.1	80.68	4.62	
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5.260.8	62.82	27.54	4.809.1	63.73	25.54	4.944.6	63.44	26.14	
Maternity	Procedures	7.8	46.34	0.03	5.4	44.69	0.02	4,944.0	39.41	0.0	
	Procedures	4,422.2	23.09	8.51	4.319.6	22.47	8.09	4.350.4	22.67	8.2	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,526.0	25.09 45.85	5.83	1,485.9	45.31	5.61	4,350.4 1,497.9	45.50	5.6	
Radiology							4.85				
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	359.1	110.61	3.31	519.0	112.13		471.1	111.83	4.3	
Physical Exams	Visits	997.9	56.88	4.73	929.1	55.54	4.30	949.8	55.97	4.4	
Therapy	Visits	676.5	56.41	3.18	682.1	56.29	3.20	680.4	56.26	3.19	
Vision	Visits	380.9	91.05	2.89	369.5	87.05	2.68	372.9	88.17	2.74	
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	1,525.7	74.25	9.44 <b>\$ 105.53</b>	1,604.9	69.91	9.35 <b>\$ 104.05</b>	1,581.1	71.19	9.38 <b>\$ 104.5</b>	
Subtotal Professional				\$ 105.53			\$ 104.05			\$ 104.5	
Retail Pharmacy	0	44.000.0	0.44.00	A 55 07	45.004.0	<b>A</b> 40 00	0.50.40	45.040.0	<b>0</b> 45 00	0.57.4	
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	14,923.9	\$ 44.92	\$ 55.87 <b>\$ 55.87</b>	15,094.0	\$ 46.26	\$ 58.19 <b>\$ 58.19</b>	15,042.9	\$ 45.86	\$ 57.49 <b>\$ 57.4</b> 9	
•										*	
Ancillary											
Transportation	Trips	136.7	\$ 74.62	\$ 0.85	129.6	\$ 78.71	\$ 0.85	131.7	\$ 77.44	\$ 0.8	
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	275.6	106.68	2.45 \$ 3.30	287.5	118.13	2.83 \$ 3.68	283.9	114.96	2.72 \$ 3.5	
•				ψ 0.00			ψ 0.00			Ψ 3.3	
LTSS											
Hospice	Days	3.2	\$ 186.16	\$ 0.05	4.9	\$ 418.27	\$ 0.17	4.4	\$ 356.09	\$ 0.13	
Nursing Home	Days	27.0	244.01	0.55	25.8	200.12	0.43	26.2	215.57	0.4	
HCBS	Procedures	91.1	81.66	0.62	104.5	88.42	0.77	100.5	87.17	0.73	
Case Management	Procedures	87.2	90.80	0.66	87.8	79.27	0.58	87.6	82.17	0.60	
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.88			\$ 1.95			\$ 1.9	
Total Medical Costs				\$ 302.19			\$ 302.96			\$ 302.7	

Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital	Days Days Days Days Days Days	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	<b>PMPM</b> \$ 72.44	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital	Days Days Days	130.0	-	\$ 72.44					0011100	1 1911 191
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital	Days Days Days	130.0	-	\$ 72.44						
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital	Days Days Days	130.0	-		330.3	\$ 2,071.32	\$ 57.02	344.2	\$ 2,149.26	\$ 61.6
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital	Days			-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital		-	725.72	7.86	265.8	612.22	13.56	225.0	631.89	11.8
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital Outpatient Hospital	Days		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Outpatient Hospital		1.3	556.32	0.06	4.5	2,002.22	0.75	3.5	1,833.22	0.54
•				\$ 80.36			\$ 71.33			\$ 74.04
0 1 1 1 5										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	490.1	\$ 591.82	\$ 24.17	436.7	\$ 640.74	\$ 23.32	452.7	\$ 624.99	\$ 23.58
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	249.3	1,470.71	30.55	222.0	1,605.54	29.70	230.2	1,561.99	29.96
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	607.2	273.14	13.82	580.4	256.80	12.42	588.4	261.86	12.84
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,571.3	33.04	15.34	5,876.2	32.49	15.91	5,784.8	32.65	15.74
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	451.4	564.36	21.23	504.5	459.03	19.30	488.6	488.25	19.88
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	79.2	342.29	2.26	71.4	497.31	2.96	73.8	447.36	2.75
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,145.1	126.17	12.04	1,072.3	164.85	14.73	1,094.1	152.67	13.92
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 119.41			\$ 118.34			\$ 118.67
Professional										
	Procedures	941.6	\$ 211.29	\$ 16.58	951.7	\$ 219.15	\$ 17.38	948.7	\$ 216.81	\$ 17.14
	Procedures	266.6	126.94	2.82	290.4	136.78	3.31	283.3	133.87	3.16
	Visits	420.9	83.82	2.94	470.0	90.64	3.55	455.3	88.82	3.37
•	Visits	2,972.0	72.07	17.85	2,787.2	82.58	19.18	2,842.6	79.28	18.78
	Visits	566.8	86.17	4.07	539.5	88.52	3.98	547.7	87.86	4.01
0 ,	Visits	6,426.9	65.00	34.81	6,328.8	65.70	34.65	6,358.3	65.49	34.70
	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
•	Procedures	5,292.7	20.68	9.12	5,251.8	21.30	9.32	5,264.1	21.11	9.26
	Procedures	2,508.8	58.35	12.20	2.455.4	53.95	11.04	2.471.4	55.30	11.39
0,	Procedures	353.6	178.50	5.26	412.4	216.48	7.44	394.8	206.40	6.79
	Visits	961.5	59.65	4.78	944.0	59.24	4.66	949.3	59.41	4.70
,	Visits	1,496.9	56.28	7.02	1,536.2	57.10	7.31	1,524.4	56.84	7.22
	Visits	441.6	84.79	3.12	410.2	83.67	2.86	419.6	84.08	2.94
	Procedures	2,366.2	50.87	10.03	2,526.2	50.30	10.59	2,478.2	50.46	10.42
Subtotal Professional		_,,,,,,,		\$ 130.60			\$ 135.27			\$ 133.88
Retail Pharmacy										
•	Scripts	27,595.9	\$ 51.74	\$ 118.98	26,736.7	\$ 54.24	\$ 120.84	26,994.5	\$ 53.47	\$ 120.28
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 118.98			\$ 120.84			\$ 120.28
Ancillary										
•	Trips	119.9	\$ 78.09	\$ 0.78	115.4	\$ 81.07	\$ 0.78	116.8	\$ 80.16	\$ 0.78
	Procedures	824.6	90.52	6.22	820.6	100.75	6.89	821.8	97.69	6.69
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 7.00		<del>-</del>	\$ 7.67		<del>-</del>	\$ 7.47
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	23.7	\$ 161.86	\$ 0.32	19.0	\$ 176.96	\$ 0.28	20.4	\$ 170.52	\$ 0.29
Nursing Home	Days	81.9	257.99	1.76	95.1	237.17	1.88	91.1	242.26	1.84
	Procedures	20.4	70.50	0.12	63.8	80.92	0.43	50.8	80.37	0.34
	Procedures	61.3	266.36	1.36	50.6	260.71	1.10	53.8	263.09	1.18
Subtotal LTSS		01.0	200.00	\$ 3.56		200.71	\$ 3.69		200.00	\$ 3.65
Total Medical Costs				\$ 459.91			\$ 457.14			\$ 457.99

Base Data Blending RC - EFP		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.0
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	-	-	-	5.0	166.52	0.07	3.5	169.91	0.0
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	_	_	_	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_	_
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 0.00			\$ 0.07			\$ 0.0
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	14.9	\$ 708.84	\$ 0.88	10.6	\$ 635.70	\$ 0.56	11.9	\$ 667.28	\$ 0.6
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	1.7	703.89	0.10	3.9	1,887.31	0.62	3.3	1,687.59	0.4
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	9.6	163.00	0.13	7.9	183.20	0.12	8.4	171.98	0.12
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	586.2	54.25	2.65	337.5	49.78	1.40	412.1	51.83	1.7
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	43.4	154.85	0.56	34.1	140.78	0.40	36.9	146.40	0.4
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	-	-	-	0.8	1,177.52	0.08	0.6	1,261.63	0.00
Other Outpatient	Procedures	72.0	181.63	1.09	55.2	213.02	0.98	60.2	201.16	1.0
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1 1000000	, 2.0	101.00	\$ 5.41		2.0.02	\$ 4.16		201.10	\$ 4.5
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	38.9	\$ 83.20	\$ 0.27	10.8	\$ 99.98	\$ 0.09	19.2	\$ 87.30	\$ 0.14
Anesthesia	Procedures	-	Ψ 03.20	Ψ 0.27	4.2	143.99	0.05	2.9	164.56	0.04
Inpatient Visits	Visits	-	-	-	4.2	143.33	0.03	2.9	104.30	0.0-
MH/SA	Visits	6.8	106.53	0.06	8.3	101.12	0.07	7.8	107.11	0.0
Emergency Room	Visits	12.2	88.72	0.09	12.4	77.41	0.08	12.3	77.84	0.0
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	251.8	52.90	1.11	182.1	52.71	0.80	203.0	52.61	0.89
Maternity	Procedures	251.0	52.90	- 1.11	102.1	52.71	-	203.0	52.01	0.0.
,	Procedures	617.7	21.37	1.10	231.7	15.02	0.29	347.5	18.30	0.5
Pathology/Lab	Procedures Procedures	62.3	21.37 77.10	0.40	21.6	44.36	0.29	347.5	63.86	0.5
Radiology						44.36 45.64			46.11	
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	139.3	46.53	0.54	126.2		0.48	130.1		0.50
Physical Exams	Visits	172.7	54.20	0.78	141.2	45.90	0.54	150.6	48.59	0.6
Therapy	Visits	9.0	53.31	0.04	-	-	-	2.7	44.42	0.0
Vision	Visits	3.2	75.11	0.02	5.0	96.09	0.04	4.5	80.80	0.0
Other Professional	Procedures	107.5	282.49	2.53	77.4	246.52	1.59	86.4	259.66	1.8
Subtotal Professional				\$ 6.94			\$ 4.11			\$ 4.9
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	1,104.7	\$ 32.26	\$ 2.97 <b>\$ 2.97</b>	902.5	\$ 34.04	\$ 2.56 <b>\$ 2.56</b>	963.1	\$ 33.39	\$ 2.66 <b>\$ 2.6</b> 6
oubtotal retail i harmady				Ų 2.01			Ų 2.00			Ų 2.0.
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	1.0	\$ 589.99	\$ 0.05	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	0.3	\$ 786.65	\$ 0.02
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	-		-		-	-			
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 0.05			\$ 0.00			\$ 0.0
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.0
Nursing Home	Days	6.1	98.48	0.05	2.5	194.13	0.04	3.6	134.89	0.04
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	-	-	_	-	_	_	_	-	_
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.05			\$ 0.04	-		\$ 0.0
Total Medical Costs				\$ 15.42			\$ 10.94			\$ 12.2

CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	110.6	\$ 2,628.15	\$ 24.22	170.2	\$ 2,318.99	\$ 32.89	140.4	\$ 2,441.18	\$ 28.50
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,382.7	1,183.93	136.42	1,156.7	1,226.00	118.18	1,269.7	1,203.10	127.3
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	4.2	884.18	0.31	6.5	1,700.01	0.92	5.4	1,390.48	0.63
Other Inpatient	Days	51.6	813.54	3.50	4.3	1,679.21	0.60	28.0	879.93	2.0
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 164.45			\$ 152.59			\$ 158.5
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	355.0	\$ 528.40	\$ 15.63	386.3	\$ 565.69	\$ 18.21	370.6	\$ 547.83	\$ 16.93
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	50.0	1,841.68	7.67	58.4	1,483.31	7.22	54.2	1,649.66	7.4
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	178.3	325.79	4.84	146.8	200.27	2.45	162.5	269.47	3.6
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,801.6	46.96	7.05	1,963.0	41.08	6.72	1,882.3	43.92	6.89
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	117.1	530.95	5.18	66.2	749.95	4.14	91.7	610.09	4.60
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	516.7	444.49	19.14	353.0	665.20	19.57	434.9	534.21	19.30
Other Outpatient	Procedures	878.0	117.54	8.60	835.8	117.01	8.15	856.9	117.35	8.3
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 68.11			\$ 66.46			\$ 67.3
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	209.6	\$ 206.09	\$ 3.60	239.8	\$ 230.15	\$ 4.60	224.7	\$ 218.93	\$ 4.10
Anesthesia	Procedures	91.2	151.24	1.15	125.5	143.47	1.50	108.4	147.29	1.3
Inpatient Visits	Visits	357.5	128.57	3.83	396.3	138.38	4.57	376.9	133.73	4.20
MH/SA	Visits	6,446.8	94.22	50.62	6,813.8	105.12	59.69	6,630.3	99.83	55.10
Emergency Room	Visits	393.1	96.78	3.17	409.6	87.30	2.98	401.4	92.09	3.08
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,636.5	74.58	22.60	3,756.9	75.89	23.76	3,696.7	75.25	23.18
Maternity	Procedures	6.2	309.74	0.16	4.3	366.47	0.13	5.2	344.31	0.1
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,445.9	18.43	2.22	1,494.0	17.11	2.13	1,469.9	17.80	2.18
Radiology	Procedures	564.9	30.59	1.44	530.1	28.98	1.28	547.5	29.81	1.30
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	53.6	55.99	0.25	148.2	122.25	1.51	100.9	104.66	0.88
Physical Exams	Visits	1,014.2	75.84	6.41	997.7	72.41	6.02	1,006.0	74.20	6.2
Therapy	Visits	232.0	58.44	1.13	260.2	59.02	1.28	246.1	58.99	1.2
Vision	Visits	488.9	92.78	3.78	524.5	86.94	3.80	506.7	89.76	3.79
Other Professional	Procedures	17,741.0	36.43	53.86	16,712.2	50.14	69.83	17,226.6	43.08	61.8
Subtotal Professional				\$ 154.22			\$ 183.08			\$ 168.6
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,631.2	\$ 52.76	\$ 55.54	12,457.7	\$ 56.19	\$ 58.33	12,544.4	\$ 54.47	\$ 56.9
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 55.54			\$ 58.33			\$ 56.9
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	126.0	\$ 86.69	\$ 0.91	152.0	\$ 97.10	\$ 1.23	139.0	\$ 92.38	\$ 1.0
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,005.3	211.76	17.74	1,240.1	143.70	14.85	1,122.7	174.23	16.30
Subtotal Ancillary		,		\$ 18.65	-		\$ 16.08	, =		\$ 17.3
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.0
Nursing Home	Days	_	-	-	9.6	75.29	0.06	4.8	75.29	0.0
HCBS	Procedures	4,356.6	105.47	38.29	4,419.2	113.07	41.64	4,387.9	109.31	39.9
Case Management	Procedures	4,039.5	21.80	7.34	3,726.3	22.38	6.95	3,882.9	22.10	7.1
Subtotal LTSS		.,	50	\$ 45.63			\$ 48.65			\$ 47.1
Total Medical Costs				\$ 506.60			\$ 525.19			\$ 515.9

CSHCN - Katie Beckett		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	968.5	\$ 5,397.35	\$ 435.62	644.4	\$ 4,261.26	\$ 228.82	806.4	\$ 4,943.47	\$ 332.2
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,789.4	1,545.54	488.06	3,573.1	1,651.31	491.69	3,681.3	1,596.89	489.8
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 923.68			\$ 720.51	•		\$ 822.1
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	453.5	\$ 644.05	\$ 24.34	320.6	\$ 1,060.22	\$ 28.33	387.1	\$ 816.58	\$ 26.3
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	255.5	2,273.87	48.42	174.5	1,472.11	21.41	215.0	1,948.77	34.9
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	622.0	218.58	11.33	345.0	269.58	7.75	483.5	236.77	9.54
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,354.1	54.16	19.65	2,193.6	77.68	14.20	3,273.9	62.06	16.93
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	235.0	355.42	6.96	107.2	14.55	0.13	171.1	249.00	3.55
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	390.8	698.61	22.75	752.3	768.08	48.15	571.5	744.33	35.45
Other Outpatient	Procedures	6,112.0	129.68	66.05	5,479.6	131.72	60.15	5,795.8	130.65	63.10
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 199.50			\$ 180.12			\$ 189.83
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	513.2	\$ 198.27	\$ 8.48	482.8	\$ 247.28	\$ 9.95	498.0	\$ 222.15	\$ 9.22
Anesthesia	Procedures	345.8	138.82	4.00	304.2	180.67	4.58	325.0	158.41	4.29
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,553.5	196.67	25.46	1,208.2	204.21	20.56	1,380.8	199.97	23.0
MH/SA	Visits	19,188.0	101.56	162.39	19,552.6	114.77	187.01	19,370.3	108.23	174.70
Emergency Room	Visits	692.3	87.01	5.02	541.5	105.49	4.76	616.9	95.12	4.89
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,413.3	84.24	38.00	4,254.1	86.20	30.56	4,833.7	85.10	34.28
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	-		-	-	· -	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,857.6	11.89	1.84	1,030.4	13.63	1.17	1,444.0	12.55	1.5
Radiology	Procedures	1,981.6	37.00	6.11	962.2	23.94	1.92	1,471.9	32.77	4.02
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	· -	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Physical Exams	Visits	894.1	73.55	5.48	1,122.9	70.00	6.55	1,008.5	71.63	6.02
Therapy	Visits	2,308.5	58.32	11.22	3,075.7	58.84	15.08	2,692.1	58.62	13.15
Vision	Visits	465.8	91.72	3.56	413.1	65.95	2.27	439.4	79.74	2.92
Other Professional	Procedures	150,643.3	40.90	513.44	158,802.3	37.56	497.02	154,722.8	39.18	505.23
Subtotal Professional				\$ 785.00			\$ 781.43			\$ 783.24
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	28,208.8	\$ 176.19	\$ 414.18	21,691.1	\$ 185.52	\$ 335.34	24,949.9	\$ 180.25	\$ 374.76
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 414.18			\$ 335.34			\$ 374.70
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	280.2	\$ 179.88	\$ 4.20	209.0	\$ 101.63	\$ 1.77	244.6	\$ 146.69	\$ 2.99
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	18,406.9	135.15	207.31	7,355.3	172.73	105.87	12,881.1	145.88	156.59
Subtotal Ancillary		-, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -, -		\$ 211.51			\$ 107.64	,		\$ 159.58
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	9.4	12.72	0.01	_	-	-	4.7	25.44	0.0
HCBS	Procedures	53,976.1	118.09	531.17	55,836.5	97.65	454.35	54,906.3	107.69	492.76
Case Management	Procedures	31,600.8	21.52	56.66	35,344.9	23.28	68.56	33,472.8	22.45	62.6
Subtotal LTSS			<del></del>	\$ 587.84			\$ 522.91			\$ 555.38

Base Data Blending CSHCN - SSI < 15		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	551.1	\$ 2,879.29	\$ 132.24	771.2	\$ 3,329.64	\$ 213.98	661.2	\$ 3,141.94	\$ 173.1
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,578.4	1,373.38	180.64	1,854.0	1,027.00	158.67	1,716.2	1,186.32	169.6
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	-	49.7	2,668.71	11.06	24.9	2,668.71	5.5
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 312.88		•	\$ 383.71		,	\$ 348.3
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	720.9	\$ 518.88	\$ 31.17	736.4	\$ 594.61	\$ 36.49	728.6	\$ 557.15	\$ 33.8
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	141.5	2,465.05	29.06	123.6	2,007.75	20.68	132.5	2,251.81	24.8
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	387.1	321.79	10.38	342.0	276.82	7.89	364.6	300.86	9.1
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,557.4	57.51	17.05	3,629.1	45.56	13.78	3,593.3	51.50	15.4
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	820.6	947.69	64.81	625.1	285.44	14.87	722.9	661.34	39.8
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	535.3	602.60	26.88	495.6	540.67	22.33	515.4	572.95	24.6
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,093.9	148.59	38.31	3,188.0	135.17	35.91	3,141.0	141.78	37.1
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	1100000100	0,000.0	140.00	\$ 217.66	0,100.0	100.17	\$ 151.95	0,141.0	141.70	\$ 184.8
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	398.1	\$ 323.40	\$ 10.73	388.9	\$ 363.49	\$ 11.78	393.5	\$ 343.36	\$ 11.2
Anesthesia	Procedures	319.4	259.21	6.90	291.8	204.00	4.96	305.6	232.85	φ 11.2 5.9
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.047.4	149.97	13.09	1.163.3	218.99	21.23	1.105.4	186.29	17.1
MH/SA	Visits	11,044.9	105.24	96.86	11,382.6	104.90	99.50	11,213.8	105.06	98.1
Emergency Room	Visits	834.2	84.44	5.87	845.1	84.20	5.93	839.6	84.32	5.9
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5.056.7	86.28	36.36	5,009.5	89.40	37.32	5,033.1	87.83	36.8
Maternity	Procedures	5,056.7	00.20	30.30	5,009.5	69.40	37.32	5,033.1	07.03	30.0
,	Procedures		16.48	1.58	1 227 5	- 17.84	1.84	1.194.0	- 17.19	1.7
Pathology/Lab	Procedures Procedures	1,150.6	28.66	2.61	1,237.5 1,120.7	30.20	2.82	,	17.19 29.49	2.7
Radiology		1,092.7		2.61 14.87	530.0			1,106.7		
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	92.3	1,932.77			176.16	7.78	311.2	436.96	11.3
Physical Exams	Visits	1,076.9	86.36	7.75	1,064.7	85.21	7.56	1,070.8	85.84	7.6
Therapy	Visits	488.4	75.18	3.06	496.9	68.83	2.85	492.6	72.10	2.9
Vision	Visits	576.0	103.74	4.98	555.3	99.19	4.59	565.7	101.61	4.7
Other Professional	Procedures	41,822.3	63.64	221.80	41,311.6	71.37	245.71	41,567.0	67.48	233.7
Subtotal Professional				\$ 426.46			\$ 453.87			\$ 440.2
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	18,876.9	\$ 106.00	\$ 166.74 \$ 166.74	17,791.0	\$ 112.82	\$ 167.27 <b>\$ 167.27</b>	18,334.0	\$ 109.31	\$ 167.0 <b>\$ 167.0</b>
,				*			*			*
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	250.0	\$ 74.88	\$ 1.56	256.7	\$ 78.05	\$ 1.67	253.4	\$ 76.72	\$ 1.6
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	3,943.1	187.65	61.66 <b>\$ 63.22</b>	4,079.8	183.95	62.54 <b>\$ 64.21</b>	4,011.4	185.77	62.1 <b>\$ 63.7</b>
Subtotal Allcillary				φ ti3.22			<b>₹ 04.2</b> 1			à 63. <i>1</i>
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.0
Nursing Home	Days	3.3	215.82	0.06	5.3	68.31	0.03	4.3	139.43	0.0
HCBS	Procedures	9,638.1	127.23	102.19	9,663.4	118.86	95.72	9,650.8	123.05	98.9
Case Management	Procedures	9,503.2	28.29	22.40	10,134.7	27.87	23.54	9,818.9	28.07	22.9
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 124.65			\$ 119.29			\$ 121.9
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,311.61			\$ 1,340.30			\$ 1,326.0

			•	xperience	0 20.07.	djusted Base E	рооос	Diction	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	467.8	\$ 2,245.43	\$ 87.54	869.3	\$ 2,124.16	\$ 153.88	668.6	\$ 2,166.59	\$ 120.71
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,696.4	1,293.32	290.61	2,290.9	1,196.17	228.36	2,493.7	1,248.72	259.49
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	44.4	1,390.42	5.14	52.7	1,251.24	5.50	48.6	1,314.82	5.32
Other Inpatient	Days	3.3	1,273.81	0.35	81.5	1,575.91	10.70	42.4	1,565.58	5.53
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 383.64			\$ 398.44			\$ 391.05
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,061.5	\$ 507.59	\$ 44.90	937.6	\$ 523.34	\$ 40.89	999.5	\$ 515.04	\$ 42.90
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	67.2	2,111.19	11.82	83.0	1,775.59	12.28	75.1	1,925.72	12.05
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	297.1	192.24	4.76	265.5	206.53	4.57	281.3	199.20	4.67
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,623.0	47.79	14.43	4,205.0	40.58	14.22	3,914.0	43.93	14.33
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	192.0	399.42	6.39	344.0	344.61	9.88	268.0	364.46	8.14
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	348.7	322.44	9.37	230.7	359.92	6.92	289.7	337.16	8.14
Other Outpatient	Procedures	928.1	165.25	12.78	1,200.3	138.97	13.90	1,064.2	150.43	13.34
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 104.45			\$ 102.66			\$ 103.57
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	269.7	\$ 213.58	\$ 4.80	337.6	\$ 259.86	\$ 7.31	303.6	\$ 239.50	\$ 6.06
Anesthesia	Procedures	170.2	197.41	2.80	215.1	158.46	2.84	192.6	175.67	2.82
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,257.7	112.87	11.83	1,825.8	129.54	19.71	1,541.8	122.74	15.77
MH/SA	Visits	7,599.6	103.17	65.34	6,698.0	103.59	57.82	7,148.8	103.37	61.58
Emergency Room	Visits	1,175.5	89.42	8.76	1,029.3	89.42	7.67	1,102.4	89.48	8.22
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,436.1	79.45	29.37	4,253.3	81.17	28.77	4,344.7	80.29	29.07
Maternity	Procedures	80.0	286.62	1.91	58.9	405.13	1.99	69.5	336.91	1.95
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,349.6	25.94	5.08	2,140.4	24.44	4.36	2,245.0	25.23	4.72
Radiology	Procedures	1,346.3	30.39	3.41	1,312.5	32.73	3.58	1,329.4	31.59	3.50
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	184.1	835.49	12.82	566.0	463.07	21.84	375.0	554.49	17.33
Physical Exams	Visits	750.3	77.25	4.83	760.2	78.61	4.98	755.2	78.02	4.91
Therapy	Visits	297.0	66.67	1.65	357.3	62.13	1.85	327.2	64.19	1.75
Vision	Visits	481.2	100.75	4.04	476.0	97.05	3.85	478.6	99.03	3.95
Other Professional	Procedures	31,164.8	30.04	78.02	35,386.5	33.06	97.48	33,275.6	31.64	87.75
Subtotal Professional		,		\$ 234.66			\$ 264.05			\$ 249.38
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	20,912.0	\$ 79.68	\$ 138.86	20,870.7	\$ 81.61	\$ 141.93	20,891.4	\$ 80.65	\$ 140.40
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 138.86			\$ 141.93			\$ 140.40
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	493.4	\$ 71.01	\$ 2.92	424.6	\$ 80.82	\$ 2.86	459.0	\$ 75.55	\$ 2.89
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,706.8	159.81	22.73	2,111.2	168.76	29.69	1,909.0	164.76	26.21
Subtotal Ancillary	·	,		\$ 25.65			\$ 32.55			\$ 29.10
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	264.2	315.72	6.95	109.6	214.56	1.96	186.9	286.37	4.46
HCBS	Procedures	11,301.8	90.59	85.32	13,136.5	90.20	98.74	12,219.1	90.38	92.03
Case Management	Procedures	5,157.0	35.49	15.25	5,707.9	31.12	14.80	5,432.4	33.20	15.03
Subtotal LTSS		-,	333	\$ 107.52	3,. 55	J2	\$ 115.50	3, 102.1	55.25	\$ 111.52
				\$ 994.78			\$ 1.055.13			\$ 1,025.02

CSHCN - Substitute Care		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	341.9	\$ 1,532.17	\$ 43.65	351.9	\$ 1,689.94	\$ 49.56	346.9	\$ 1,612.37	\$ 46.61
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	43.1	668.50	2.40	41.2	690.07	2.37	42.1	677.62	2.38
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	3,141.2	1,064.97	278.77	2,663.3	1,047.58	232.50	2,902.2	1,057.01	255.64
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	73.1	1,243.27	7.57	44.0	1,380.00	5.06	58.5	1,295.69	6.32
Other Inpatient	Days	68.2	1,081.33	6.15	29.7	1,511.16	3.74	49.0	1,212.88	4.95
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 338.54			\$ 293.23			\$ 315.90
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,168.9	\$ 434.98	\$ 42.37	1,014.5	\$ 440.74	\$ 37.26	1,091.7	\$ 437.60	\$ 39.81
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	59.7	1,418.08	7.06	61.1	1,633.01	8.31	60.4	1,527.71	7.69
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	209.2	165.18	2.88	228.7	198.87	3.79	219.0	183.04	3.34
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,131.2	42.77	11.16	3,027.0	43.69	11.02	3,079.1	43.22	11.09
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	117.6	229.68	2.25	136.1	258.42	2.93	126.8	245.10	2.59
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	650.1	282.24	15.29	524.2	335.82	14.67	587.1	306.16	14.98
Other Outpatient	Procedures	702.1	112.13	6.56	840.5	130.50	9.14	771.3	122.14	7.85
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital			-	\$ 87.57			\$ 87.12			\$ 87.35
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	272.5	\$ 181.01	\$ 4.11	271.6	\$ 195.29	\$ 4.42	272.0	\$ 188.36	\$ 4.27
Anesthesia	Procedures	130.2	176.95	1.92	139.8	191.48	2.23	135.0	184.92	2.08
Inpatient Visits	Visits	872.7	117.42	8.54	1.001.3	119.85	10.00	937.0	118.72	9.27
MH/SA	Visits	8,322.3	93.68	64.97	8,264.7	98.12	67.58	8,293.5	95.90	66.28
Emergency Room	Visits	1.162.8	81.73	7.92	995.1	81.76	6.78	1.078.9	81.75	7.35
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,459.3	67.59	30.75	5,111.2	69.80	29.73	5,285.3	68.66	30.24
Maternity	Procedures	58.5	543.39	2.65	53.3	369.49	1.64	55.9	461.61	2.15
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,322.1	30.02	8.31	3,485.2	29.51	8.57	3,403.7	29.76	8.44
Radiology	Procedures	1,028.2	28.71	2.46	943.8	31.53	2.48	986.0	30.06	2.47
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	177.7	21.61	0.32	204.5	22.30	0.38	191.1	21.98	0.35
Physical Exams	Visits	2,159.4	67.35	12.12	2,020.7	68.65	11.56	2,090.1	67.98	11.84
Therapy	Visits	189.0	74.30	1.17	234.9	84.80	1.66	211.9	80.41	1.42
Vision	Visits	449.5	105.18	3.94	426.8	96.99	3.45	438.2	101.33	3.70
Other Professional	Procedures	6,719.1	76.58	42.88	8,022.1	63.51	42.46	7,370.6	69.47	42.67
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	0,7 19.1	70.30	\$ 192.06	0,022.1	00.01	\$ 192.94	7,570.0	09.47	\$ 192.53
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,665.4	\$ 38.41	\$ 40.54	11,094.6	\$ 44.64	\$ 41.27	11,880.0	\$ 41.32	\$ 40.91
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 40.54			\$ 41.27			\$ 40.91
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	380.6	\$ 69.67	\$ 2.21	331.6	\$ 79.24	\$ 2.19	356.1	\$ 74.13	\$ 2.20
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	513.4	120.37	5.15	528.1	118.15	5.20	520.8	119.36	5.18
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 7.36			\$ 7.39			\$ 7.38
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	-	-		_			-	-	-
HCBS	Procedures	667.4	95.47	5.31	1,021.2	91.18	7.76	844.3	92.95	6.54
Case Management	Procedures	2,061.6	74.56	12.81	2,070.5	66.54	11.48	2,066.0	70.57	12.15
Subtotal LTSS		,		\$ 18.12	-,		\$ 19.24			\$ 18.69
Total Medical Costs				\$ 684.19			\$ 641.19			\$ 662.76

Base Data Blending ME - F 19-24		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	104.0	\$ 2,095.15	\$ 18.15	93.8	\$ 2,404.40	\$ 18.80	96.9	\$ 2,305.46	\$ 18.6
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	255.5	703.59	14.98	383.2	586.80	18.74	344.9	612.68	17.6
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-		2.4	2,176.35	0.44	1.7	2,190.48	0.3
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 33.13			\$ 37.98			\$ 36.5
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	700.9	\$ 507.61	\$ 29.65	613.9	\$ 551.59	\$ 28.22	640.0	\$ 537.16	\$ 28.65
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	50.4	1,546.21	6.49	54.4	1,440.78	6.53	53.2	1,471.19	6.52
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	136.6	243.31	2.77	126.8	256.57	2.71	129.7	252.56	2.73
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,329.8	44.65	16.11	4,386.6	45.68	16.70	4,369.6	45.37	16.52
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	160.0	939.17	12.52	133.6	1,100.92	12.26	141.5	1,046.24	12.34
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	122.9	509.71	5.22	146.0	501.21	6.10	139.1	503.81	5.84
Other Outpatient	Procedures	325.4	136.83	3.71	343.4	147.81	4.23	338.0	144.50	4.07
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 76.47			\$ 76.75			\$ 76.67
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	272.9	\$ 179.38	\$ 4.08	249.5	\$ 188.07	\$ 3.91	256.5	\$ 185.25	\$ 3.96
Anesthesia	Procedures	69.8	140.89	0.82	76.8	142.23	0.91	74.7	141.37	0.88
Inpatient Visits	Visits	202.4	95.46	1.61	280.8	99.98	2.34	257.3	98.87	2.12
MH/SA	Visits	2,488.4	81.93	16.99	2,464.8	90.41	18.57	2,471.9	87.87	18.10
Emergency Room	Visits	748.8	77.57	4.84	639.0	78.12	4.16	672.0	77.86	4.36
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,797.9	61.83	19.57	3,505.5	62.54	18.27	3,593.2	62.32	18.66
Maternity	Procedures	4.6	26.01	0.01	3.7	65.71	0.02	3.9	60.90	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,779.9	20.35	6.41	3,616.4	20.04	6.04	3,665.5	20.13	6.15
Radiology	Procedures	1,075.3	39.73	3.56	997.1	41.52	3.45	1,020.5	40.92	3.48
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	381.7	76.08	2.42	414.9	153.88	5.32	404.9	131.88	4.45
Physical Exams	Visits	716.8	60.27	3.60	663.7	60.03	3.32	679.6	60.03	3.40
Therapy	Visits	500.0	54.72	2.28	453.8	55.00	2.08	467.6	54.91	2.14
Vision	Visits	365.0	94.03	2.86	351.3	89.84	2.63	355.4	91.16	2.70
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	1,107.7	82.33	7.60 <b>\$ 76.65</b>	1,071.0	78.65	7.02 <b>\$ 78.04</b>	1,082.0	79.74	7.19 <b>\$ 77.61</b>
				*			*			*
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,986.5	\$ 47.60	\$ 35.65	8,877.6	\$ 52.31	¢ 20 70	8,910.3	\$ 50.89	\$ 37.79
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,960.5	\$ 47.00	\$ 35.65	0,077.0	φ 32.3 I	\$ 38.70 <b>\$ 38.70</b>	6,910.3	\$ 50.69	\$ 37.79
A !!!										
Ancillary	Tuin -	470.0	A 74.40	0.4.00	400.0	¢ 70.50	<b>#</b> 0.00	444.0	A 70 54	<b></b>
Transportation	Trips	178.0	\$ 71.48	\$ 1.06	129.8	\$ 79.52	\$ 0.86	144.2	\$ 76.54	\$ 0.92
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	185.7	101.47	1.57 <b>\$ 2.63</b>	132.9	116.47	1.29 <b>\$ 2.15</b>	148.7	110.53	1.37 <b>\$ 2.29</b>
•										
LTSS	D		<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0.00		<b>6.0.00</b>	<b>#</b> 0.00		<b>#</b> 0.00	<b></b>
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home HCBS	Days	56.3	115.00	0.54	5.3	90.87	0.04	3.7	97.36	0.03 0.16
Case Management	Procedures Procedures	42.9	115.20 212.49	0.54 0.76	- 41.6	253.87	0.88	16.9 42.0	113.77 240.04	0.16
Subtotal LTSS	Fiocedules	42.9	212.49	\$ 1.30	41.0	200.07	\$ 0.92	42.0	240.04	\$ 1.03
Total Medical Costs				\$ 225.83			\$ 234.54			\$ 231.92

Base Data Blending ME - F 25-29		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	205.0	\$ 1,962.97	\$ 33.53	172.9	\$ 2,208.39	\$ 31.82	182.5	\$ 2,125.51	\$ 32.3
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	663.9	588.66	32.57	679.2	628.61	35.58	674.6	616.87	34.68
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	5.2	231.54	0.10	3.6	2,238.93	0.67	4.1	1,474.74	0.50
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 66.20			\$ 68.07			\$ 67.5
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	689.1	\$ 534.62	\$ 30.70	609.1	\$ 577.24	\$ 29.30	633.1	\$ 563.32	\$ 29.72
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	75.3	1,690.93	10.61	62.1	1,469.52	7.60	66.0	1,544.71	8.50
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	190.0	336.64	5.33	160.4	247.68	3.31	169.3	277.92	3.92
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,805.1	46.08	18.45	4,646.8	45.89	17.77	4,694.3	45.94	17.97
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	180.1	691.57	10.38	181.4	1,069.18	16.16	181.0	956.72	14.43
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	353.5	435.21	12.82	241.3	504.77	10.15	275.0	477.90	10.95
Other Outpatient	Procedures	391.5	128.44	4.19	369.8	168.72	5.20	376.3	156.24	4.90
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 92.48			\$ 89.49			\$ 90.39
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	422.6	\$ 184.00	\$ 6.48	359.0	\$ 184.15	\$ 5.51	378.1	\$ 184.07	\$ 5.80
Anesthesia	Procedures	98.6	161.85	1.33	100.9	142.77	1.20	100.2	148.52	1.24
Inpatient Visits	Visits	464.8	94.22	3.65	534.2	99.30	4.42	513.4	97.94	4.19
MH/SA	Visits	6,949.3	68.97	39.94	5,686.3	83.76	39.69	6,065.2	78.68	39.77
Emergency Room	Visits	712.1	85.60	5.08	673.0	81.13	4.55	684.7	82.55	4.71
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,226.6	63.06	22.21	3,849.1	63.04	20.22	3,962.3	63.05	20.82
Maternity	Procedures	2.3	153.73	0.03	4.8	74.41	0.03	4.1	88.03	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,373.2	28.95	10.55	4,192.3	28.77	10.05	4,246.6	28.82	10.20
Radiology	Procedures	1,237.9	46.92	4.84	1,182.2	42.53	4.19	1,198.9	43.94	4.39
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	311.3	126.80	3.29	428.5	240.53	8.59	393.4	213.53	7.00
Physical Exams	Visits	680.2	63.34	3.59	621.0	59.13	3.06	638.7	60.49	3.22
Therapy	Visits	749.7	52.18	3.26	699.7	56.94	3.32	714.7	55.41	3.30
Vision	Visits	249.8	82.62	1.72	232.0	78.12	1.51	237.3	79.39	1.57
Other Professional	Procedures	1,051.7	80.44	7.05	1,043.5	73.14	6.36	1,046.0	75.37	6.57
Subtotal Professional				\$ 113.02			\$ 112.70			\$ 112.81
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	16,219.0	\$ 53.05	\$ 71.70 <b>\$ 71.70</b>	15,199.7	\$ 54.74	\$ 69.33 <b>\$ 69.33</b>	15,505.5	\$ 54.21	\$ 70.04 <b>\$ 70.0</b> 4
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 71.70			\$ 69.33			\$ 70.04
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	227.4	\$ 86.01	\$ 1.63	173.2	\$ 81.05	\$ 1.17	189.5	\$ 82.96	\$ 1.3
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	275.8	107.91	2.48 <b>\$ 4.11</b>	213.2	107.53	1.91 \$ 3.08	231.9	107.61	2.08 \$ 3.39
-				¥			7 5.55			Ţ 3.0t
LTSS	_									
Hospice	Days	8.9	\$ 134.19	\$ 0.10	1.6	\$ 146.58	\$ 0.02	3.8	\$ 125.36	\$ 0.04
Nursing Home	Days	19.5	246.60	0.40	21.1	187.45	0.33	20.6	203.61	0.35
HCBS	Procedures	1.7	72.32	0.01	-	-	-	0.5	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	149.0	145.73	1.81	161.5	92.11	1.24	157.8	107.23	1.41
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 2.32			\$ 1.59			\$ 1.80
Total Medical Costs				\$ 349.83			\$ 344.26			\$ 345.94

Base Data Blending ME - F 30-39		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	295.0	\$ 2,228.40	\$ 54.79	240.2	\$ 2,182.78	\$ 43.70	256.7	\$ 2,198.65	\$ 47.03
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,214.6	559.30	56.61	1,601.6	501.32	66.91	1,485.5	515.55	63.83
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	7.9	637.22	0.42	5.8	2,236.78	1.08	6.4	1,642.65	0.88
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 111.82			\$ 111.69			\$ 111.73
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	667.0	\$ 557.75	\$ 31.00	656.6	\$ 608.55	\$ 33.30	659.7	\$ 593.14	\$ 32.6
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	110.2	1,594.57	14.64	93.4	1,705.21	13.27	98.4	1,667.94	13.68
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	288.3	268.48	6.45	287.1	303.49	7.26	287.4	293.08	7.02
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,844.3	45.28	18.28	4,754.2	46.54	18.44	4,781.3	46.16	18.39
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	361.7	993.94	29.96	242.9	1,525.35	30.88	278.6	1,318.17	30.60
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	316.4	400.50	10.56	286.7	453.32	10.83	295.6	436.40	10.75
Other Outpatient	Procedures	671.2	197.03	11.02	624.7	181.14	9.43	638.7	186.20	9.91
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 121.91			\$ 123.41			\$ 122.96
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	592.1	\$ 196.19	\$ 9.68	491.2	\$ 192.03	\$ 7.86	521.4	\$ 193.54	\$ 8.41
Anesthesia	Procedures	170.0	143.29	2.03	152.5	137.74	1.75	157.7	139.23	1.83
Inpatient Visits	Visits	710.6	86.29	5.11	737.1	98.17	6.03	729.2	94.63	5.75
MH/SA	Visits	10,696.0	68.20	60.79	9,227.1	79.12	60.84	9,667.8	75.50	60.83
Emergency Room	Visits	872.2	86.82	6.31	777.5	89.83	5.82	805.9	88.90	5.97
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,392.0	63.05	28.33	4,765.6	63.08	25.05	4,953.5	63.06	26.03
Maternity	Procedures	4.2	86.73	0.03	1.8	136.96	0.02	2.5	97.09	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,279.8	34.93	15.37	4,715.1	35.10	13.79	4,884.5	35.03	14.26
Radiology	Procedures	1,718.6	45.32	6.49	1,590.1	46.79	6.20	1,628.7	46.34	6.29
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	365.3	184.27	5.61	470.7	345.47	13.55	439.1	305.29	11.17
Physical Exams	Visits	674.3	63.36	3.56	585.1	60.29	2.94	611.9	61.39	3.13
Therapy	Visits	1,062.1	55.48	4.91	1,045.9	54.50	4.75	1,050.8	54.82	4.80
Vision	Visits	242.5	80.15	1.62	204.0	77.65	1.32	215.6	78.49	1.41
Other Professional	Procedures	1,543.0	65.02	8.36	1,499.1	63.08	7.88	1,512.3	63.64	8.02
Subtotal Professional				\$ 158.20			\$ 157.80			\$ 157.92
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,092.5	\$ 53.66	\$ 107.74	24,776.2	\$ 60.18	\$ 124.26	24,571.1	\$ 58.26	\$ 119.30
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 107.74			\$ 124.26			\$ 119.30
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	261.4	\$ 84.94	\$ 1.85	272.7	\$ 82.30	\$ 1.87	269.3	\$ 82.89	\$ 1.86
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	411.1	120.25	4.12	396.7	125.53	4.15	401.1	123.87	4.14
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 5.97			\$ 6.02			\$ 6.00
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	0.6	\$ 591.53	\$ 0.03	3.2	\$ 522.92	\$ 0.14	2.4	\$ 542.88	\$ 0.11
Nursing Home	Days	126.9	203.29	\$ 0.03 2.15	3.2 42.2	\$ 522.92 238.71	0.84	67.6	\$ 542.66 218.24	\$ 0.1 1.23
HCBS	Procedures	120.9	203.29	2.15	42.2 3.1	78.21	0.02	2.1	55.86	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	236.3	153.86	3.03	261.9	175.95	3.84	254.2	169.93	3.60
Subtotal LTSS	1 100600165	250.5	100.00	\$ 5.21	201.9	110.00	\$ 4.84	254.2	105.53	\$ 4.95
L				<b>. .</b>						<b>.</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 510.85			\$ 528.02			\$ 522.86

Base Data Blending ME - F 40-49		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	442.1	\$ 2,351.18	\$ 86.63	464.1	\$ 2,372.39	\$ 91.75	457.5	\$ 2,366.13	\$ 90.2
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	442.1	Φ 2,331.10	φ 00.03	404.1	φ 2,372.39	φ91.75	457.5	φ 2,300.13	φ 90.2
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	975.9	694.52	56.48	899.7	667.53	50.05	922.6	676.11	51.9
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	•	915.9	094.52	30.46	099.1	007.55	30.03	922.0	070.11	51.8
Other Inpatient	Days Days	20.2	- 588.41	0.99	47.6	1,524.00	6.05	39.4	1,379.58	4.5
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	20.2	300.41	\$ 144.10	47.0	1,524.00	\$ 147.85	39.4	1,379.36	\$ 146.7
Subtotal inpatient nospital				\$ 144.10			\$ 147.05			φ 140. <i>i</i>
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	878.9	\$ 575.20	\$ 42.13	789.6	\$ 659.43	\$ 43.39	816.4	\$ 632.19	\$ 43.0
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	260.7	1,651.76	35.88	225.4	1,549.47	29.11	236.0	1,583.31	31.1
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	858.1	243.74	17.43	793.4	216.14	14.29	812.8	224.85	15.2
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,502.2	37.80	23.63	7,087.4	36.34	21.46	7,211.8	36.79	22.1
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	565.0	556.88	26.22	466.3	477.15	18.54	495.9	504.30	20.8
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	344.0	400.17	11.47	289.6	515.00	12.43	305.9	476.19	12.1
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,250.8	136.90	14.27	1,286.1	172.34	18.47	1,275.5	161.92	17.2
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 171.03			\$ 157.69	,		\$ 161.6
n										
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,112.0	\$ 207.41	\$ 19.22	1,009.1	\$ 210.95	\$ 17.74	1,040.0	\$ 209.77	\$ 18.1
Anesthesia	Procedures	275.3	153.89	3.53	310.1	142.40	3.68	299.7	145.77	3.6
Inpatient Visits	Visits	850.9	93.08	6.60	1,031.0	92.65	7.96	977.0	92.74	7.5
MH/SA	Visits	8,220.5	75.41	51.66	6,815.6	87.68	49.80	7,237.1	83.50	50.3
Emergency Room	Visits	989.5	90.35	7.45	916.7	89.02	6.80	938.5	89.50	7.0
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	7,290.2	64.82	39.38	6,825.3	65.21	37.09	6,964.7	65.09	37.7
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,942.9	28.67	14.20	5,417.2	27.47	12.40	5,574.9	27.85	12.9
Radiology	Procedures	3,313.0	57.26	15.81	3,235.5	52.96	14.28	3,258.7	54.28	14.7
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	500.0	281.78	11.74	562.6	201.12	9.43	543.8	223.30	10.1
Physical Exams	Visits	829.6	68.42	4.73	768.2	64.98	4.16	786.6	66.06	4.3
Therapy	Visits	1,764.1	57.34	8.43	1,692.9	57.13	8.06	1,714.3	57.19	8.1
Vision	Visits	408.5	87.25	2.97	360.5	81.88	2.46	374.9	83.54	2.6
Other Professional	Procedures	2,253.3	55.92	10.50	2,473.1	53.96	11.12	2,407.1	54.49	10.93
Subtotal Professional				\$ 196.22	-		\$ 184.98			\$ 188.3
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	33,845.4	\$ 53.73	\$ 151.53	29,967.5	\$ 65.88	\$ 164.53	31,130.9	\$ 61.92	\$ 160.6
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripts	33,043.4	Ψ 55.75	\$ 151.53	25,507.5	Ψ 00.00	\$ 164.53	31,130.3	Ψ 01.52	\$ 160.6
<u> </u>										
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	307.7	\$ 78.78	\$ 2.02	283.2	\$ 75.42	\$ 1.78	290.6	\$ 76.40	\$ 1.8
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	769.6	95.58	6.13 <b>\$ 8.15</b>	796.2	110.17	7.31 <b>\$ 9.09</b>	788.2	105.96	6.9 <b>\$ 8.8</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				φ 0.15			φ <del>3</del> .09			φ 0.0
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	11.0	\$ 163.14	\$ 0.15	1.3	\$ 630.36	\$ 0.07	4.2	\$ 254.54	\$ 0.0
Nursing Home	Days	116.5	220.35	2.14	200.5	251.39	4.20	175.3	245.06	3.5
HCBS	Procedures	13.0	37.02	0.04	6.2	38.65	0.02	8.2	43.71	0.0
Case Management	Procedures	193.9	193.07	3.12	214.0	229.95	4.10	208.0	219.86	3.8
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.45			\$ 8.39			\$ 7.5
Tatal Madiaal Casta							¢ 0=0 =0			¢ 0=0 -
Total Medical Costs				\$ 676.48			\$ 672.53			\$ 673.7

Base Data Blending ME - F 50-64		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	582.1	\$ 2,290.15	\$ 111.09	501.9	\$ 2,338.68	\$ 97.81	525.9	\$ 2,322.48	\$ 101.7
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	241.2	793.94	15.96	400.2	591.27	19.72	352.5	632.81	18.5
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	10.9	208.30	0.19	12.5	2,173.77	2.27	12.1	1,642.40	1.6
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 127.24			\$ 119.80			\$ 122.0
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	476.5	\$ 624.02	\$ 24.78	460.5	\$ 693.91	\$ 26.63	465.3	\$ 672.56	\$ 26.0
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	338.6	1,409.25	39.77	319.7	1,496.26	39.86	325.4	1,468.98	39.8
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	979.1	261.80	21.36	945.4	263.76	20.78	955.5	263.11	20.9
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,208.9	31.63	19.00	6,959.9	31.91	18.51	7,034.6	31.83	18.6
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	779.4	521.63	33.88	675.7	505.23	28.45	706.8	510.67	30.08
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	102.8	384.22	3.29	125.0	441.66	4.60	118.3	427.00	4.2
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,684.3	132.95	18.66	1,651.9	141.59	19.49	1,661.6	138.95	19.2
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 160.74			\$ 158.32			\$ 159.0
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1.401.1	\$ 211.46	\$ 24.69	1,303.3	\$ 201.18	\$ 21.85	1,332.6	\$ 204.41	\$ 22.70
Anesthesia	Procedures	343.7	129.52	3.71	383.3	127.11	4.06	371.4	127.94	3.90
Inpatient Visits	Visits	849.0	86.08	6.09	903.7	83.79	6.31	887.3	84.39	6.2
MH/SA	Visits	3,550.2	83.89	24.82	2,991.1	94.52	23.56	3,158.8	90.95	23.9
Emergency Room	Visits	623.4	91.43	4.75	588.9	90.68	4.45	599.2	90.91	4.5
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	7,346.5	65.29	39.97	6.741.4	66.34	37.27	6,922.9	66.01	38.0
Maternity	Procedures	- ,0 .0.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,871.7	22.30	10.91	5.481.8	23.05	10.53	5,598.7	22.81	10.6
Radiology	Procedures	3,694.5	57.62	17.74	3,412.7	56.08	15.95	3,497.2	56.58	16.49
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	451.8	176.64	6.65	532.4	180.98	8.03	508.2	179.92	7.6
Physical Exams	Visits	918.1	65.61	5.02	843.7	63.72	4.48	866.0	64.29	4.6
Therapy	Visits	2,151.0	58.07	10.41	2,165.5	57.47	10.37	2,161.1	57.64	10.3
Vision	Visits	481.0	80.08	3.21	452.9	77.37	2.92	461.3	78.30	3.0
Other Professional	Procedures	3,125.8	51.90	13.52	3,315.1	55.42	15.31	3,258.3	54.40	14.7
Subtotal Professional	Troccaures	0,120.0	31.30	\$ 171.49	3,313.1	30.42	\$ 165.09	5,250.5	34.40	\$ 167.0
Datail Dhamas										
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	39,798.1	\$ 49.30	\$ 163.50	37,951.2	\$ 53.00	\$ 167.63	38,505.3	\$ 51.85	\$ 166.3
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	'	,	•	\$ 163.50	-	•	\$ 167.63		•	\$ 166.3
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	201.1	\$ 82.33	\$ 1.38	196.6	\$ 87.90	\$ 1.44	198.0	\$ 86.08	\$ 1.4
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,033.8	\$ 62.33 82.30	\$ 1.36 7.09	986.3	\$ 67.90 95.51	7.85	1,000.5	\$ 66.06 91.39	\$ 1.4. 7.6
Subtotal Ancillary	1 100600168	1,000.0	02.30	\$ 8.47		30.01	\$ 9.29	1,000.5	31.38	\$ 9.0
I TOO										
LTSS	D	44.4	¢ 047.00	<b>#</b> 0.05	00.5	£ 400.70	<b>6454</b>	77.4	# 000 C4	0.10
Hospice	Days	41.1	\$ 247.90	\$ 0.85	92.5	\$ 199.70	\$ 1.54	77.1	\$ 206.94	\$ 1.3
Nursing Home	Days	339.0	218.74	6.18	283.2	220.32	5.20	300.0	219.62	5.4
HCBS	Procedures	33.3	53.98	0.15	54.7	43.87	0.20	48.3	47.21	0.1
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	109.0	156.27	1.42 \$ 8.60	108.8	166.59	1.51 <b>\$ 8.45</b>	108.9	163.16	1.4 \$ 8.4
2100				Ψ 0.00			Ψ 03			Ψ 0.4
Total Medical Costs				\$ 640.04			\$ 628.58			\$ 632.0

ME - M 19-24		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	122.1	\$ 2,136.37	\$ 21.74	90.1	\$ 2,011.51	\$ 15.10	99.7	\$ 2,057.15	\$ 17.09
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	340.2	617.98	17.52	527.5	476.81	20.96	471.3	507.43	19.93
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	1.1	1,452.97	0.13	4.2	807.13	0.28	3.2	889.96	0.24
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 39.39			\$ 36.34			\$ 37.20
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	516.0	\$ 523.90	\$ 22.53	512.2	\$ 524.55	\$ 22.39	513.4	\$ 524.31	\$ 22.43
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	32.5	1,549.06	4.19	30.6	1,576.01	4.02	31.2	1,567.20	4.07
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	79.5	244.68	1.62	74.2	309.08	1.91	75.7	288.34	1.82
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,461.7	40.23	4.90	1,576.7	40.11	5.27	1,542.2	40.15	5.16
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	83.7	1,059.95	7.39	75.6	729.99	4.60	78.0	836.58	5.44
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	106.9	361.46	3.22	89.3	404.42	3.01	94.6	389.47	3.07
Other Outpatient	Procedures	212.4	143.49	2.54	204.2	210.38	3.58	206.7	189.87	3.27
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 46.39			\$ 44.78			\$ 45.20
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	198.6	\$ 193.95	\$ 3.21	179.8	\$ 180.18	\$ 2.70	185.5	\$ 184.41	\$ 2.8
Anesthesia	Procedures	52.9	174.65	0.77	48.2	151.84	0.61	49.6	159.62	0.66
Inpatient Visits	Visits	269.9	96.50	2.17	261.3	114.35	2.49	263.9	108.69	2.39
MH/SA	Visits	1,932.0	88.45	14.24	1,632.1	101.32	13.78	1,722.0	97.00	13.92
Emergency Room	Visits	553.4	80.45	3.71	483.8	76.40	3.08	504.7	77.76	3.2
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,770.3	63.99	9.44	1,599.0	65.29	8.70	1,650.4	64.86	8.92
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,485.8	29.88	3.70	1,467.4	28.87	3.53	1,472.9	29.17	3.58
Radiology	Procedures	776.4	34.62	2.24	695.0	33.84	1.96	719.4	34.03	2.04
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	99.7	300.99	2.50	156.5	515.30	6.72	139.4	469.00	5.45
Physical Exams	Visits	272.3	62.13	1.41	266.8	60.26	1.34	268.5	60.79	1.36
Therapy	Visits	368.0	60.98	1.87	255.1	56.91	1.21	289.0	58.55	1.4
Vision	Visits	193.9	89.12	1.44	183.1	88.46	1.35	186.4	88.86	1.38
Other Professional	Procedures	640.3	51.17	2.73	673.1	52.24	2.93	663.2	51.93	2.87
Subtotal Professional	1 1000000	0.0.0	01.11	\$ 49.43		02.2	\$ 50.40		01.00	\$ 50.10
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,167.3	\$ 86.33	\$ 29.98	4,380.4	\$ 94.92	\$ 34.65	4,316.5	\$ 92.44	\$ 33.25
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 29.98			\$ 34.65			\$ 33.2
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	103.3	\$ 77.83	\$ 0.67	117.2	\$ 73.73	\$ 0.72	113.0	\$ 75.39	\$ 0.7
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	121.5	209.38	2.12	154.4	120.45	1.55	144.5	142.79	1.72
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 2.79			\$ 2.27			\$ 2.43
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	1.1	\$ 762.26	\$ 0.07	9.0	\$ 146.41	\$ 0.11	6.6	\$ 180.67	\$ 0.10
Nursing Home	Days	10.0	215.89	0.18	28.4	219.78	0.52	22.9	220.32	0.42
HCBS	Procedures	46.0	67.87	0.16	16.7	86.04	0.12	25.5	75.27	0.42
Case Management	Procedures	59.3	170.00	0.84	39.4	155.24	0.51	45.4	161.29	0.6
Subtotal LTSS	00044103	00.0	170.00	\$ 1.35		100.24	\$ 1.26		101.20	\$ 1.29

ME - M 25-29		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	173.0	\$ 2,255.27	\$ 32.52	139.6	\$ 2,547.80	\$ 29.65	149.7	\$ 2,446.26	\$ 30.5
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,073.7	503.48	45.05	1,393.3	461.91	53.63	1,297.4	472.27	51.0
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	12.7	207.99	0.22	7.9	2,031.96	1.33	9.3	1,289.50	1.00
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 77.79			\$ 84.61			\$ 82.5
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	613.4	\$ 520.36	\$ 26.60	649.4	\$ 545.65	\$ 29.53	638.6	\$ 538.34	\$ 28.6
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	38.0	1,589.70	5.04	48.8	1,562.91	6.35	45.5	1,570.42	5.90
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	101.2	246.69	2.08	124.3	353.47	3.66	117.3	326.26	3.19
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,979.5	45.53	7.51	2,221.9	43.26	8.01	2,149.2	43.89	7.86
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	155.9	1,772.78	23.03	122.9	1,069.52	10.95	132.8	1,316.88	14.57
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	273.7	341.51	7.79	239.9	388.64	7.77	250.1	373.35	7.78
Other Outpatient	Procedures	255.5	183.18	3.90	292.0	217.39	5.29	281.1	207.93	4.87
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 75.95			\$ 71.56			\$ 72.88
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	247.5	\$ 189.55	\$ 3.91	263.9	\$ 211.41	\$ 4.65	259.0	\$ 205.24	\$ 4.43
Anesthesia	Procedures	72.6	145.38	0.88	75.9	180.18	1.14	74.9	169.74	1.06
Inpatient Visits	Visits	456.9	98.49	3.75	478.3	106.13	4.23	471.9	104.01	4.09
MH/SA	Visits	5,937.0	72.34	35.79	5,245.1	87.94	38.44	5,452.7	82.86	37.6
Emergency Room	Visits	698.0	88.20	5.13	661.3	82.75	4.56	672.3	84.43	4.73
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,274.5	62.99	11.94	2,399.2	64.27	12.85	2,361.8	63.92	12.58
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,579.1	41.27	8.87	2,725.4	40.38	9.17	2,681.5	40.63	9.08
Radiology	Procedures	932.8	34.73	2.70	990.7	35.01	2.89	973.3	34.89	2.83
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	214.5	265.67	4.75	203.5	237.59	4.03	206.8	246.56	4.2
Physical Exams	Visits	258.4	58.99	1.27	277.3	54.52	1.26	271.6	55.66	1.26
Therapy	Visits	421.8	62.02	2.18	470.6	60.95	2.39	455.9	61.32	2.33
Vision	Visits	120.4	82.70	0.83	138.6	79.63	0.92	133.2	80.19	0.89
Other Professional	Procedures	619.5	48.23	2.49	742.0	50.79	3.14	705.2	50.20	2.9
Subtotal Professional				\$ 84.49			\$ 89.67			\$ 88.13
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,766.1	\$ 113.56	\$ 64.03	7,274.8	\$ 119.05	\$ 72.17	7,122.2	\$ 117.49	\$ 69.73
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 64.03			\$ 72.17			\$ 69.7
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	212.3	\$ 81.98	\$ 1.45	195.7	\$ 82.15	\$ 1.34	200.7	\$ 81.92	\$ 1.37
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	192.6	129.59	2.08	223.2	110.21	2.05	214.0	115.49	2.06
Subtotal Ancillary		-		\$ 3.53			\$ 3.39		-	\$ 3.43
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	49.6	278.40	1.15	32.6	254.07	0.69	37.7	264.31	0.83
HCBS	Procedures	-	-	-	2.8	43.24	0.01	1.9	61.77	0.0
Case Management	Procedures	132.5	207.35	2.29	114.3	323.41	3.08	119.8	284.58	2.84
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.44			\$ 3.78			\$ 3.68
				\$ 309.23			\$ 325.18			\$ 320.42

Base Data Blending ME - M 30-39		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	297.8	\$ 2,193.58	\$ 54.43	361.6	\$ 2,047.06	\$ 61.68	342.4	\$ 2,085.46	\$ 59.5
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,538.6	485.44	62.24	1,814.8	427.62	64.67	1,731.9	443.02	63.9
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	12.9	625.53	0.67	15.9	2,376.45	3.15 \$ 129.50	15.0	1,929.26	2.4 <b>\$ 125.8</b>
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 117.34			\$ 129.50			\$ 125.8
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	843.5	\$ 545.32	\$ 38.33	755.4	\$ 588.71	\$ 37.06	781.8	\$ 574.65	\$ 37.4
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	78.5	1,675.95	10.96	65.1	1,570.57	8.52	69.1	1,606.12	9.2
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	154.0	293.05	3.76	153.0	266.62	3.40	153.3	274.74	3.5
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,742.5	45.68	10.44	2,599.0	44.79	9.70	2,642.1	45.06	9.9
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	184.9	775.41	11.95	127.0	1,686.47	17.85	144.4	1,336.40	16.0
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	490.6	306.95	12.55	283.9	362.70	8.58	345.9	338.94	9.7
Other Outpatient	Procedures	441.1	172.49	6.34	476.0	216.81	8.60	465.5	204.16	7.9
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 94.33			\$ 93.71			\$ 93.8
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	397.0	\$ 209.48	\$ 6.93	376.0	\$ 206.83	\$ 6.48	382.3	\$ 207.81	\$ 6.6
Anesthesia	Procedures	100.7	152.57	ψ 0.33 1.28	114.6	ψ 200.03 151.83	1.45	110.4	152.14	1.4
Inpatient Visits	Visits	654.4	91.32	4.98	857.7	92.62	6.62	796.7	92.33	6.1
MH/SA	Visits	11,050.6	62.24	57.32	8,788.2	78.20	57.27	9,466.9	72.61	57.2
Emergency Room	Visits	877.5	88.62	6.48	835.2	85.49	5.95	847.9	86.47	6.1
Office/Home Visits/Consults Maternity	Visits Procedures	3,237.5	63.09	17.02	3,184.0	64.18	17.03	3,200.0	63.86	17.0
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3.619.9	43.86	13.23	3.749.9	43.14	13.48	3.710.9	43.36	13.4
Radiology	Procedures	1,259.7	40.01	4.20	1,315.2	36.95	4.05	1,298.5	37.80	4.0
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	368.9	216.01	6.64	382.0	312.27	9.94	378.0	284.09	8.9
ů .	Visits				286.6			285.4		1.3
Physical Exams		282.6	57.32	1.35		54.86	1.31		55.51	
Therapy	Visits	528.1	56.35	2.48	569.8	58.12	2.76	557.3	57.71	2.6
Vision	Visits	130.2	79.24	0.86	136.1	81.13	0.92	134.3	80.40	0.9
Other Professional	Procedures	953.0	55.91	4.44	1,097.3	51.40	4.70	1,054.0	52.60	4.6
Subtotal Professional				\$ 127.21			\$ 131.96			\$ 130.5
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	13,552.8	\$ 102.49	\$ 115.75	13,270.7	\$ 109.55	\$ 121.15	13,355.3	\$ 107.40	\$ 119.5
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 115.75			\$ 121.15			\$ 119.5
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	262.3	\$ 80.52	\$ 1.76	317.2	\$ 83.98	\$ 2.22	300.7	\$ 82.99	\$ 2.0
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	353.4	107.65	3.17	402.6	115.35	3.87	387.8	113.25	3.6
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 4.93			\$ 6.09			\$ 5.7
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	0.9	\$ 815.43	\$ 0.06	27.6	\$ 182.45	\$ 0.42	19.6	\$ 189.78	\$ 0.3
Nursing Home	Days	76.2	270.72	1.72	77.2	260.99	1.68	76.9	263.57	Ψ 0.5 1.6
HCBS	Procedures	1.5	79.27	0.01	3.6	33.34	0.01	3.0	40.36	0.0
Case Management	Procedures	181.3	228.40	3.45	185.9	207.25	3.21	184.5	213.35	3.2
Subtotal LTSS	riocedules	101.3	220.40	\$ <b>5.24</b>	100.9	201.20	\$ 5.32	104.5	213.33	\$ <b>5.2</b>
										•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 464.80			\$ 487.73			\$ 480.8

Base Data Blending ME - M 40-49		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blende	ed Base Experie	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	558.2	\$ 1,977.07	\$ 91.96	451.9	\$ 2,317.99	\$ 87.30	483.8	\$ 2,200.05	\$ 88.7
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,051.8	457.24	78.18	1,770.6	541.23	79.86	1,855.0	513.38	79.3
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	25.2	328.64	0.69	24.2	1,479.46	2.98	24.5	1,122.64	2.2
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 170.83			\$ 170.14	•		\$ 170.3
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	840.1	\$ 589.07	\$ 41.24	818.2	\$ 650.91	\$ 44.38	824.8	\$ 632.04	\$ 43.4
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	144.6	1,510.71	18.20	132.8	1,574.08	17.42	136.3	1,553.57	17.6
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	273.9	309.75	7.07	259.9	318.58	6.90	264.1	315.79	6.9
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,019.8	37.67	12.62	4,209.0	36.55	12.82	4,152.3	36.88	12.7
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	331.0	493.07	13.60	259.7	480.06	10.39	281.1	484.53	11.3
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	440.4	337.58	12.39	301.6	304.77	7.66	343.2	317.44	9.0
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,015.8	207.91	17.60	917.8	282.01	21.57	947.2	258.18	20.3
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 122.72			\$ 121.14			\$ 121.6
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	737.7	\$ 211.79	\$ 13.02	667.0	\$ 209.97	\$ 11.67	688.2	\$ 210.64	\$ 12.0
Anesthesia	Procedures	207.5	146.86	2.54	191.6	153.46	2.45	196.4	151.55	2.4
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.016.3	89.74	7.60	1.218.5	93.46	9.49	1.157.8	92.45	8.9
MH/SA	Visits	9,859.0	70.75	58.13	8,402.2	84.12	58.90	8,839.3	79.65	58.6
Emergency Room	Visits	975.0	95.51	7.76	922.6	90.01	6.92	938.3	91.70	7.1
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,496.2	64.19	24.05	4,406.2	65.80	24.16	4,433.2	65.32	24.1
Maternity	Procedures	-,400.2	-	-	-,100.2	-	-	-,100.2	-	2-7.1
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,612.5	38.87	14.94	4,683.0	36.98	14.43	4.661.9	37.53	14.5
Radiology	Procedures	1,804.9	46.14	6.94	1,787.8	39.94	5.95	1,792.9	41.83	6.2
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	508.4	106.45	4.51	478.7	154.42	6.16	487.6	139.29	5.6
Physical Exams	Visits	398.8	61.39	2.04	402.7	59.30	1.99	401.5	59.77	2.0
Therapy	Visits	905.0	54.76	4.13	816.7	58.18	3.96	843.2	57.07	4.0
Vision	Visits	228.4	80.90	1.54	218.6	80.70	1.47	221.5	80.70	1.4
Other Professional	Procedures	1,682.0	51.80	7.26	1,797.8	52.60	7.88	1,763.1	52.34	7.6
Subtotal Professional	Frocedures	1,002.0	31.00	\$ 154.46	1,797.0	32.00	\$ 155.43	1,703.1	32.34	\$ 155.1
Patail Pharman										
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,131.0	\$ 79.36	\$ 159.58	22,379.5	\$ 93.18	\$ 173.77	22,904.9	\$ 88.81	\$ 169.5
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			•	\$ 159.58			\$ 173.77		·	\$ 169.5
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	328.5	\$ 82.93	\$ 2.27	353.6	\$ 84.85	\$ 2.50	346.0	\$ 84.27	\$ 2.4
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	717.9	95.28	5.70	744.7	98.78	6.13	736.6	97.74	6.0
Subtotal Ancillary			33.20	\$ 7.97			\$ 8.63	. 55.0	5+	\$ 8.4
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	3.3	\$ 364.96	\$ 0.10	19.2	\$ 249.56	\$ 0.40	14.4	\$ 257.44	\$ 0.3
Nursing Home	Days	195.4	251.80	4.10	159.5	258.83	3.44	170.3	256.55	3.6
HCBS	Procedures	13.1	73.49	0.08	7.2	66.86	0.04	8.9	67.08	0.0
Case Management	Procedures	196.4	136.26	2.23	179.4	181.32	2.71	184.5	167.19	2.5
Subtotal LTSS	. roocuuros	130.4	100.20	\$ 6.51	175.4	101.02	\$ 6.59	104.5	107.13	\$ 6.5
Total Medical Costs				\$ 622.07			\$ 635.70			\$ 631.6

Base Data Blending ME - M 50-64		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	## Record	
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000		PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	707.6	\$ 2,235.96	\$ 131.84	755.4	\$ 2,164.21	\$ 136.23	741.0	\$ 2,184.72	\$ 134.9
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	970.7	563.37	45.57	1,165.2	545.94	53.01	1,106.8	550.55	50.7
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Other Inpatient	Days	2.9	2,241.65	0.55	15.9	1,171.87	1.55	12.0	1,250.65	1.2
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 177.96			\$ 190.79			\$ 186.9
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	606.7	\$ 612.96	\$ 30.99	602.0	\$ 684.51	\$ 34.34	603.4	\$ 663.03	\$ 33.3
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	282.1	1,370.25	32.21	275.4	1,386.26	31.81	277.4	1,381.37	31.9
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	490.2	378.48	15.46	400.0	392.98	13.10			13.8
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,975.6	31.31	15.59	5,963.4	28.01	13.92			14.4
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	818.6	484.92	33.08	587.6	507.69	24.86			27.3
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	207.2	295.36	5.10	162.3	443.66	6.00			5.73
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,470.8	186.19	22.82	1,576.7	202.06	26.55	1,544.9	197.52	25.43
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 155.25			\$ 150.58			\$ 151.9
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,284.9	\$ 191.82	\$ 20.54	1,238.2	\$ 196.15	\$ 20.24	1,252.2	\$ 194.82	\$ 20.33
Anesthesia	Procedures	294.4	136.97	3.36	321.9	138.30	3.71	313.6	138.12	3.6
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,181.1	83.01	8.17	1,388.7	89.61	10.37	1,326.4	87.84	9.7
MH/SA	Visits	4,407.3	79.59	29.23	3,849.5	92.55	29.69			29.5
Emergency Room	Visits	791.6	94.60	6.24	762.2	91.62	5.82			5.9
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,509.9	65.31	29.99	5,282.1	66.29	29.18	5,350.5	65.98	29.4
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,115.1	26.46	11.28	4,960.8	28.06	11.60			11.5
Radiology	Procedures	2,358.5	68.74	13.51	2,316.3	67.30	12.99			13.1
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	527.1	176.66	7.76	678.1	230.58	13.03			11.4
Physical Exams	Visits	548.7	60.14	2.75	536.9	59.67	2.67			2.6
Therapy	Visits	1,218.2	58.42	5.93	1,225.1	59.75	6.10			6.0
Vision	Visits	332.4	79.05	2.19	340.4	76.49	2.17			2.18
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	2,791.4	51.72	12.03 <b>\$ 152.98</b>	2,908.4	51.95	12.59 <b>\$ 160.16</b>	2,873.3	51.87	12.42 \$ <b>158.0</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 152.96			\$ 100.10			\$ 150.0
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	33,364.6	\$ 68.07	\$ 189.27 <b>\$ 189.27</b>	30,494.1	\$ 77.48	\$ 196.88 <b>\$ 196.88</b>	31,355.2	\$ 74.48	\$ 194.60 <b>\$ 194.6</b> 0
Subtotal Retail Filannacy				φ 103.2 <i>1</i>			ψ 190.00			φ 134.0°
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	322.3	\$ 79.68	\$ 2.14	332.5	\$ 83.01	\$ 2.30	329.4	\$ 81.96	\$ 2.2
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	1,054.8	88.85	7.81 <b>\$ 9.95</b>	1,050.2	97.58	8.54 <b>\$ 10.84</b>	1,051.6	94.94	8.33 \$ 10.5
Castotal Allollary				ψ 3.33			ψ 10.04			φ 10.5
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	41.3	\$ 247.15	\$ 0.85	82.9	\$ 220.02	\$ 1.52	70.4	\$ 224.96	\$ 1.3
Nursing Home	Days	454.7	246.77	9.35	457.2	249.34	9.50	456.4	248.71	9.4
HCBS	Procedures	16.4	51.19	0.07	30.4	39.45	0.10	26.2	41.20	0.0
Case Management	Procedures	148.5	157.52	1.95	182.4	192.71	2.93	172.3	183.89	2.6
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 12.22			\$ 14.05			\$ 13.5
Total Medical Costs				\$ 697.63			\$ 723.30			\$ 715.6

Base Data Blending RHP - ID		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,134.4	\$ 1,964.24	\$ 185.68	856.4	\$ 1,965.28	\$ 140.26	995.4	\$ 1,964.69	\$ 162.9
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,157.0	938.54	90.49	1,039.8	991.48	85.91	1,098.4	963.60	88.20
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	17.9	1,100.58	1.64	4.8	1,276.80	0.51	11.3	1,143.13	1.08
Other Inpatient	Days	4.6	1,234.81	0.47	30.0	1,222.41	3.06	17.3	1,227.52	1.77
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 278.28			\$ 229.74	•		\$ 254.0
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	710.0	\$ 570.58	\$ 33.76	755.3	\$ 662.04	\$ 41.67	732.7	\$ 617.80	\$ 37.72
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	158.4	1,758.91	23.22	165.3	1,220.10	16.81	161.9	1,484.12	20.0
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	330.6	195.62	5.39	319.6	241.08	6.42	325.1	217.78	5.90
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,963.3	29.26	14.54	5,813.0	31.87	15.44	5,888.1	30.55	14.99
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	344.7	326.93	9.39	477.8	109.76	4.37	411.2	200.77	6.88
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	57.1	435.10	2.07	91.2	281.50	2.14	74.2	341.43	2.11
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,518.8	161.26	20.41	1,494.1	267.93	33.36	1,506.5	214.12	26.88
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 108.78			\$ 120.21	,		\$ 114.50
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1.278.3	\$ 131.51	\$ 14.01	1.200.0	\$ 121.50	\$ 12.15	1,239,2	\$ 126.66	\$ 13.08
Anesthesia	Procedures	242.1	256.80	5.18	360.6	154.40	4.64	301.3	195.53	4.91
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2.626.0	95.10	20.81	2.066.6	84.95	14.63	2.346.3	90.63	17.72
MH/SA	Visits	4,527.9	96.87	36.55	4,428.3	100.89	37.23	4,478.1	98.85	36.89
Emergency Room	Visits	909.0	101.26	7.67	896.3	87.82	6.56	902.7	94.65	7.12
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5.999.5	65.83	32.91	5.787.7	67.05	32.34	5.893.6	66.44	32.63
Maternity	Procedures	15.6	284.17	0.37	7.2	498.89	0.30	11.4	357.26	0.34
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,495.6	15.74	7.21	5,084.7	16.07	6.81	5.290.2	15.90	7.01
Radiology	Procedures	2,018.4	36.44	6.13	1,952.3	35.10	5.71	1,985.4	35.78	5.92
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	519.9	237.49	10.29	781.3	272.46	17.74	650.6	258.58	14.02
Physical Exams	Visits	915.2	63.86	4.87	883.0	64.69	4.76	899.1	64.33	4.82
Therapy	Visits	1,225.0	75.72	7.73	1,344.4	67.66	7.58	1,284.7	71.55	7.66
Vision	Visits	391.2	73.72	2.39	347.7	70.41	2.04	369.4	71.79	2.21
Other Professional	Procedures	10,749.9	111.48	99.87	11,815.3	108.47	106.80	11,282.6	109.91	103.34
Subtotal Professional	Tioccurcs	10,743.3	111.40	\$ 255.99	11,010.0	100.47	\$ 259.29	11,202.0	103.31	\$ 257.67
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy  Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	61,975.9	\$ 64.93	\$ 335.32	56,459.4	\$ 64.23	\$ 302.18	59,217.7	\$ 64.59	\$ 318.75
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 335.32			\$ 302.18			\$ 318.75
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	522.5	\$ 94.16	\$ 4.10	550.5	\$ 85.67	\$ 3.93	536.5	\$ 89.69	\$ 4.01
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	7,075.6	133.42	78.67	6.834.8	126.76	72.20	6,955.2	130.16	75.44
Subtotal Ancillary		.,5.5.5		\$ 82.77	5,55 7.5	.20 0	\$ 76.13	0,000.2		\$ 79.45
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	2,116.2	\$ 152.60	\$ 26.91	1,435.5	\$ 149.38	\$ 17.87	1,775.9	\$ 151.30	\$ 22.39
Nursing Home	Days	477.6	303.29	12.07	421.1	270.15	9.48	449.3	287.63	10.7
HCBS	Procedures	481.4	210.39	8.44	575.0	55.51	2.66	528.2	126.09	5.5
Case Management	Procedures	172.6	873.47	12.56	140.4	899.31	10.52	156.5	885.06	11.54
Subtotal LTSS	1 100600165	112.0	013.41	\$ 59.98	140.4	10.660	\$ 40.53	130.3	000.00	\$ 50.25
Takal Madiiaal Caada				6.4.464.46			£ 4 000 00			<b>640</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,121.12			\$ 1,028.08			\$ 1,074.6

RHP - SPMI		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	2,682.1	\$ 1,203.71	\$ 269.04	1,770.6	\$ 1,620.99	\$ 239.18	2,226.4	\$ 1,369.64	\$ 254.1
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4,833.2	833.04	335.52	4,694.2	809.36	316.61	4,763.7	821.38	326.0
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	27.8	1,231.76	2.85	22.7	1,535.06	2.90	25.2	1,370.47	2.8
Other Inpatient	Days	175.8	350.17	5.13	50.6	1,651.88	6.97	113.2	641.25	6.0
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 612.54			\$ 565.66			\$ 589.1
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,365.5	\$ 585.91	\$ 115.50	2,238.7	\$ 661.30	\$ 123.37	2,302.1	\$ 622.59	\$ 119.4
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	259.3	1,411.60	30.50	238.7	1,680.66	33.43	249.0	1,540.81	31.9
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	842.3	315.98	22.18	748.5	277.50	17.31	795.4	297.95	19.7
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,060.0	41.15	31.07	9,064.9	36.85	27.84	9,062.4	39.00	29.4
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	973.8	822.95	66.78	809.9	804.97	54.33	891.8	814.85	60.5
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	704.7	384.65	22.59	445.4	470.11	17.45	575.1	417.75	20.02
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,379.4	264.97	52.54	2,527.6	289.69	61.02	2,453.5	277.71	56.78
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 341.16			\$ 334.75			\$ 337.9
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,467.0	\$ 179.39	\$ 21.93	1,359.1	\$ 181.09	\$ 20.51	1,413.0	\$ 180.21	\$ 21.2
Anesthesia	Procedures	474.5	184.60	7.30	474.7	172.65	6.83	474.6	178.50	7.00
Inpatient Visits	Visits	4,491.3	93.84	35.12	4,803.6	97.70	39.11	4,647.4	95.85	37.12
MH/SA	Visits	28,266.2	187.16	440.85	27,653.3	185.90	428.39	27,959.7	186.53	434.6
Emergency Room	Visits	2,987.7	106.40	26.49	2,726.3	95.47	21.69	2,857.0	101.18	24.0
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	11,194.7	65.86	61.44	10,552.8	69.01	60.69	10,873.7	67.40	61.0
Maternity	Procedures	42.3	298.11	1.05	26.4	381.92	0.84	34.3	332.08	0.9
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	10,162.7	38.42	32.54	8,724.7	35.21	25.60	9,443.7	36.94	29.0
Radiology	Procedures	4,473.2	39.11	14.58	4,327.6	41.09	14.82	4,400.4	40.09	14.70
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	681.5	148.61	8.44	1,012.2	145.00	12.23	846.8	146.52	10.3
Physical Exams	Visits	682.2	56.29	3.20	657.0	51.50	2.82	669.6	53.94	3.0
Therapy	Visits	1,477.3	66.44	8.18	1,501.2	69.94	8.75	1,489.3	68.25	8.4
Vision	Visits	379.4	80.65	2.55	344.3	77.72	2.23	361.9	79.25	2.39
Other Professional  Subtotal Professional	Procedures	10,602.4	62.05	54.82 <b>\$ 718.49</b>	12,469.5	70.30	73.05 <b>\$ 717.56</b>	11,535.9	66.51	63.94 <b>\$ 718.0</b> 5
				•			•			
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	80,784.7	\$ 89.89	\$ 605.15	79,140.1	\$ 92.52	\$ 610.16	79,962.4	\$ 91.19	\$ 607.6
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	o o p.to	00,701	<b>\$ 00.00</b>	\$ 605.15	70,110.1	¥ 02.02	\$ 610.16	10,002.1	ψ σ τ. τ σ	\$ 607.6
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	1,675.9	\$ 75.69	\$ 10.57	1,610.5	\$ 75.93	\$ 10.19	1,643.2	\$ 75.80	\$ 10.3
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,963.0	102.88	16.83	2,213.9	115.88	21.38	2,088.5	109.80	19.1
Subtotal Ancillary		.,000.0	.02.00	\$ 27.40			\$ 31.57	,000.0		\$ 29.4
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	245.3	\$ 160.95	\$ 3.29	272.4	\$ 161.66	\$ 3.67	258.9	\$ 161.32	\$ 3.4
Nursing Home	Days	1,084.9	283.49	25.63	1,073.2	263.89	23.60	1,079.1	273.79	24.6
HCBS	Procedures	175.1	41.82	0.61	425.7	40.31	1.43	300.4	40.75	1.0
Case Management	Procedures	1,633.7	876.65	119.35	1,996.8	840.43	139.85	1,815.3	856.73	129.6
Subtotal LTSS		.,	2.2.30	\$ 148.88	.,,,,,,,,,,	2.20	\$ 168.55	.,		\$ 158.7
				\$ 2.453.62			\$ 2.428.25			\$ 2,440.9

RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	949.3	\$ 1,832.34	\$ 144.95	793.4	\$ 2,053.72	\$ 135.78	871.3	\$ 1,933.20	\$ 140.3
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	749.5	703.21	43.92	1,158.1	606.67	58.55	953.8	644.66	51.2
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	81.3	1,168.86	7.92	78.6	1,408.36	9.23	80.0	1,285.87	8.5
Other Inpatient	Days	2.2	1,304.44	0.24	26.3	4,547.20	9.98	14.3	4,296.38	5.1
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 197.03			\$ 213.54			\$ 205.2
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,484.2	\$ 598.54	\$ 74.03	1,397.7	\$ 628.31	\$ 73.18	1,440.9	\$ 612.94	\$ 73.60
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	174.2	1,953.17	28.35	148.8	1,827.27	22.66	161.5	1,895.53	25.5
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	552.7	303.98	14.00	578.2	328.74	15.84	565.4	316.64	14.9
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,372.3	40.42	24.83	8,135.1	39.25	26.61	7,753.7	39.81	25.7
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	853.4	491.04	34.92	700.5	438.87	25.62	777.0	467.52	30.2
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	290.1	393.36	9.51	272.6	405.49	9.21	281.3	399.24	9.30
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,053.4	216.87	37.11	2,090.4	227.26	39.59	2,071.9	222.11	38.3
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 222.75			\$ 212.71			\$ 217.7
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	748.2	\$ 217.63	\$ 13.57	717.5	\$ 202.38	\$ 12.10	732.8	\$ 210.25	\$ 12.8
Anesthesia	Procedures	249.0	205.81	4.27	282.5	163.99	3.86	265.7	183.36	4.00
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,443.6	81.47	9.80	1,697.4	92.26	13.05	1,570.5	87.34	11.43
MH/SA	Visits	8,238.7	85.56	58.74	8,226.0	97.18	66.62	8,232.4	91.37	62.68
Emergency Room	Visits	1,648.9	83.99	11.54	1,511.3	83.13	10.47	1,580.1	83.54	11.00
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,003.7	63.46	31.75	6,063.2	66.42	33.56	6,033.5	64.96	32.60
Maternity	Procedures	91.4	326.87	2.49	132.5	261.76	2.89	112.0	288.34	2.69
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,803.8	30.53	12.22	4,913.2	30.36	12.43	4,858.5	30.45	12.3
Radiology	Procedures	2,814.3	41.70	9.78	2,695.5	41.05	9.22	2,754.9	41.38	9.50
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	540.2	753.96	33.94	672.5	642.18	35.99	606.4	691.87	34.9
Physical Exams	Visits	548.2	56.92	2.60	559.6	54.03	2.52	553.9	55.46	2.50
Therapy	Visits	938.9	59.43	4.65	909.0	57.69	4.37	923.9	58.58	4.5
Vision	Visits	258.3	82.24	1.77	262.6	77.23	1.69	260.4	79.71	1.73
Other Professional	Procedures	3,680.0	72.88	22.35	4,044.7	82.74	27.89	3,862.4	78.05	25.1
Subtotal Professional		•		\$ 219.47	-		\$ 236.66			\$ 228.0
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	32,170.6	\$ 80.57	\$ 216.00	31,220.9	\$ 94.45	\$ 245.73	31,695.7	\$ 87.41	\$ 230.8
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 216.00			\$ 245.73			\$ 230.8
Ancillary										
Transportation	Trips	491.0	\$ 77.96	\$ 3.19	444.6	\$ 76.65	\$ 2.84	467.8	\$ 77.21	\$ 3.0
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,259.9	120.58	12.66	1,327.9	130.13	14.40	1,293.9	125.48	13.5
Subtotal Ancillary		*	-	\$ 15.85		-	\$ 17.24		-	\$ 16.5
LTSS										
Hospice	Days	14.4	\$ 141.64	\$ 0.17	59.9	\$ 246.53	\$ 1.23	37.1	\$ 226.19	\$ 0.70
Nursing Home	Days	100.3	315.81	2.64	95.3	274.63	2.18	97.8	295.75	2.4
HCBS	Procedures	85.0	55.04	0.39	254.2	91.58	1.94	169.6	82.77	1.1
Case Management	Procedures	169.5	159.27	2.25	166.6	308.29	4.28	168.1	232.78	3.20
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.45			\$ 9.63			\$ 7.5
Total Medical Costs				\$ 876.55			\$ 935.51			\$ 906.0

Base Data Blending RHP - Other Disabled 45+		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base E	xperience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Experi	ence
		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,839.1	\$ 1,851.03	\$ 283.69	1,819.8	\$ 1,849.43	\$ 280.46	1,829.4	\$ 1,850.27	\$ 282.08
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	698.7	701.62	40.85	894.3	710.39	52.94	796.5	706.47	46.89
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	9.0	2,260.34	1.70	46.1	1,654.31	6.35	27.5	1,755.78	4.03
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 326.24			\$ 339.75			\$ 333.00
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,173.4	\$ 616.79	\$ 60.31	1,158.3	\$ 702.49	\$ 67.81	1,165.9	\$ 659.36	\$ 64.06
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	362.8	1,502.21	45.42	369.0	1,577.68	48.51	365.9	1,540.43	46.97
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	1,039.2	316.28	27.39	1,035.5	329.82	28.46	1,037.3	323.09	27.93
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	10,530.5	33.99	29.83	10,802.1	33.08	29.78	10,666.3	33.54	29.81
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,360.8	634.02	71.90	983.9	570.53	46.78	1,172.4	607.38	59.34
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	147.4	317.40	3.90	145.1	381.21	4.61	146.3	349.46	4.26
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,315.2	219.57	60.66	3,367.2	238.95	67.05	3,341.2	229.36	63.86
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 299.41			\$ 293.00			\$ 296.23
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,763.3	\$ 207.90	\$ 30.55	1,755.0	\$ 195.41	\$ 28.58	1,759.2	\$ 201.64	\$ 29.56
Anesthesia	Procedures	437.3	145.18	5.29	472.2	138.51	5.45	454.7	141.71	5.37
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,591.3	80.53	17.39	2,803.6	87.74	20.50	2,697.5	84.30	18.95
MH/SA	Visits	9,238.5	77.25	59.47	7,984.0	96.16	63.98	8,611.2	86.02	61.73
Emergency Room	Visits	1,556.1	92.23	11.96	1,500.4	91.65	11.46	1,528.3	91.95	11.71
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9,604.0	65.49	52.41	9,109.8	67.17	50.99	9,356.9	66.30	51.70
Maternity	Procedures	0,004.0	-	-	0,100.0	-	-	0,000.0	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6.972.0	26.75	15.54	6.405.8	26.75	14.28	6.688.9	26.75	14.91
Radiology	Procedures	4,558.2	48.49	18.42	4,527.4	53.65	20.24	4,542.8	51.06	19.33
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	638.1	235.84	12.54	993.7	239.23	19.81	815.9	237.98	16.18
Physical Exams	Visits	710.5	53.88	3.19	700.3	55.00	3.21	705.4	54.44	3.20
Therapy	Visits	1,976.6	68.24	11.24	1,883.3	69.39	10.89	1,930.0	68.83	11.07
Vision	Visits	441.3	78.86	2.90	430.7	75.50	2.71	436.0	77.34	2.81
Other Professional	Procedures	8,648.5	64.26	46.31	10,682.8	73.48	65.41	9,665.6	69.35	55.86
Subtotal Professional	1100000100	0,040.0	04.20	\$ 287.21	10,002.0	70.40	\$ 317.51	0,000.0	00.00	\$ 302.38
Retail Pharmacy										
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	72,266.6	\$ 78.88	\$ 475.01	68,940.1	\$ 79.96	\$ 459.36	70,603.4	\$ 79.41	\$ 467.19
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12,200.0	φ / 0.00	\$ 475.01	00,940.1	\$ 79.90	\$ 459.36	70,003.4	φ /9.41	\$ 467.19
Amaillam										
Ancillary	Tain a	740.4	A 74.50	0.4.44	700.1	¢ 70.00	¢ 4.00	700.1	A 70 CO	0.4.04
Transportation	Trips	710.1	\$ 74.52	\$ 4.41	730.1	\$ 78.89	\$ 4.80	720.1	\$ 76.82	\$ 4.61
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	2,872.1	104.79	25.08 <b>\$ 29.49</b>	2,934.1	108.87	26.62 <b>\$ 31.42</b>	2,903.1	106.85	25.85 <b>\$ 30.46</b>
LTSS	D	000.0	¢ 400.05	£ 4.00	470.0	£ 470.00	A 0 70	204.2	0.404.00	<b></b>
Hospice	Days	296.6	\$ 199.05	\$ 4.92	472.6	\$ 170.89	\$ 6.73	384.6	\$ 181.90	\$ 5.83
Nursing Home	Days	905.2	287.01	21.65	1,206.2	269.60	27.10	1,055.7	277.12	24.38
HCBS	Procedures	171.7	53.13	0.76	521.2	88.65	3.85	346.4	80.02	2.31
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	318.2	118.41	3.14 \$ 30.47	386.1	163.46	5.26 \$ 42.94	352.2	143.11	4.20 \$ 36.72
							•			•
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,447.83			\$ 1,483.98			\$ 1,465.98

Base Data Blending SOBRA		SFY 2018 A	djusted Base	Experience	SFY 2019 A	djusted Base E	xperience	Blend	ed Base Expe	rience
Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	Per Delivery	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	Per Delivery
Inpatient Hospital										
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	244.8	\$ 1,851.79	\$ 453.26	239.3	\$ 1,736.10	\$ 415.52	241.0	\$ 1,771.34	\$ 426.8
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- 120.0
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	_	_	-	2.9	228.04	0.66	2.0	227.05	0.4
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	2,969.5	1,375.84	4,085.56	2,668.5	1,397.81	3,730.03	2,758.8	1,390.72	3,836.6
Other Inpatient	Days	1.4	1,084.44	1.53	128.8	1,515.06	195.17	90.6	1,513.07	137.0
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			.,	\$ 4,540.35		1,21212	\$ 4,341.38		.,	\$ 4,401.0
Outpatient Hospital										
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,168.8	\$ 690.11	\$ 1,496.75	2,077.6	\$ 705.33	\$ 1,465.36	2,104.9	\$ 700.63	\$ 1,474.7
Outpatient Emergency Room Outpatient Surgery	Visits	46.1	3,239.03	149.47	51.0	2,949.70	150.51	49.6	3,030.56	150.2
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,204.4	176.13	564.41	3,507.5	161.72	567.23	3,416.6	165.77	566.3
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,204.4 18,078.4	46.58	842.18	21,336.6	46.02	981.84	20,359.2	46.17	939.9
Outpatient Patriology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	448.8	251.82	113.01	21,336.6 544.5	276.98	150.82	20,359.2 515.8	270.42	139.4
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	18.2	247.38	4.51	6.8	192.17	1.31	10.2	270.42	2.2
							390.74			391.3
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,038.0	129.31	392.83	3,162.1	123.57		3,124.9	125.24	
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 3,563.16			\$ 3,707.81			\$ 3,664.42
Professional										
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	82.5	\$ 124.07	\$ 10.24	85.5	\$ 109.54	\$ 9.37	84.6	\$ 113.78	\$ 9.63
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,028.6	408.54	420.23	1,133.2	351.44	398.25	1,101.8	367.43	404.84
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,094.4	57.66	63.10	1,038.1	57.08	59.25	1,055.0	57.26	60.41
MH/SA	Visits	14.5	79.43	1.15	3.1	102.07	0.32	6.5	87.19	0.57
Emergency Room	Visits	1,931.1	62.63	120.94	2,098.0	70.18	147.24	2,047.9	68.04	139.35
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,257.6	68.02	85.54	1,231.5	64.28	79.16	1,239.3	65.41	81.07
Maternity	Procedures	3,621.1	450.99	1,633.09	3,759.8	423.02	1,590.47	3,718.2	431.19	1,603.26
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,961.2	37.16	110.03	3,022.6	39.38	119.02	3,004.2	38.72	116.32
Radiology	Procedures	7,303.4	47.86	349.56	7,100.0	47.81	339.44	7,161.0	47.83	342.48
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	392.4	34.35	13.48	595.8	62.02	36.95	534.8	55.93	29.91
Physical Exams	Visits	478.1	12.38	5.92	500.5	11.29	5.65	493.8	11.60	5.73
Therapy	Visits	50.0	71.66	3.58	47.4	54.85	2.60	48.2	60.00	2.89
Vision	Visits	-	-	-	0.7	59.19	0.04	0.5	63.42	0.03
Other Professional	Procedures	653.1	140.25	91.59	720.6	113.49	81.78	700.4	120.97	84.72
Subtotal Professional	1100000000	000.1	140.20	\$ 2,908.45	720.0	110.40	\$ 2,869.54	700.4	120.01	\$ 2,881.2
Datail Bhairean										
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto		Ψ 0.00	\$ 0.00		ψ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	Ψ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Ancillary										
	Trino	77.0	\$ 93.01	\$ 7.16	48.0	¢ 100 00	\$ 4.81	56.7	¢ 07 20	¢ = = 0
Transportation	Trips					\$ 100.26			\$ 97.39	\$ 5.52
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	847.2	153.47	130.02 <b>\$ 137.18</b>	797.4	155.95	124.35 <b>\$ 129.16</b>	812.3	155.17	126.05 <b>\$ 131.5</b> 7
•										
LTSS	_									
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	12.2	375.23	4.56	15.0	470.26	7.04	14.1	446.01	6.30
HCBS	Procedures	0.6	63.50	0.04	-	-	-	0.2	52.92	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	0.9	34.72	0.03	0.7	29.86	0.02	0.7	27.47	0.02
Subtotal LTSS		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\$ 4.63	- <del></del>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$ 7.06	- <del></del>		\$ 6.33
Total Medical Costs				\$ 11,153.77			\$ 11.054.95			\$ 11,084.60



Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	ed Care	Tre	nd			
RC - MF<1		Base	Blended Experier	ice	Adjust		Adjust		Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 66,682		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	841.1	\$ 1,997.51	\$ 140.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.85)	\$ (0.09)	\$ 2.10	\$ 17.83	848.6	\$ 2,248.36	\$ 159.00
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	1,797.6	763.23	114.33	ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	(0.70)	(0.06)	1.71	14.56	1,813.4	Ψ 2,2 <del>4</del> 0.30 859.18	129.84
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	68.9	833.82	4.79	-	-	(0.70)	(0.00)	0.07	0.61	69.5	939.13	5.44
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	00.9	033.02	4.13	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.07	0.01	09.5	333.13	3.44
Other Inpatient	Days	12.5	1,709.53	1.78	_	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.23	12.6	1,929.20	2.02
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	12.3	1,709.55	\$ 260.91			(0.01)		0.02	0.23	12.0	1,929.20	\$ 296.30
·													
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	993.5	\$ 416.97	\$ 34.52	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.29)	\$ 2.60	\$ 0.24	\$ 4.18	876.9	\$ 509.75	\$ 37.25
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	31.4	1,484.46	3.88	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.49	31.7	1,670.02	4.41
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	200.5	146.03	2.44	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.32	202.2	165.02	2.78
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,503.7	43.97	5.51	-	0.31	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.74	1,520.1	52.26	6.62
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	245.4	34.71	0.71	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.09	248.9	39.05	0.81
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	81.0	185.27	1.25	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.16	81.6	208.80	1.42
Other Outpatient	Procedures	975.5	130.39	10.60		-	(0.05)	-	0.16	1.35	985.7	146.82	12.06
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 58.91									\$ 65.35
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	521.5	\$ 213.53	\$ 9.28	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.62	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.15	\$ 0.28	527.1	\$ 234.02	\$ 10.28
Anesthesia	Procedures	97.6	337.05	2.74	· · · · ·	ψ 0.0 <u>2</u>	(0.01)	ψ 0.00	0.04	0.08	98.6	346.79	2.85
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,795.7	135.72	20.31	_	_	(0.10)	_	0.30	0.63	1,813.4	139.89	21.14
MH/SA	Visits	30.0	67.90	0.17	_	_	(0.10)	_	0.01	-	31.8	67.90	0.18
Emergency Room	Visits	1,151.4	70.45	6.76		_	(0.84)	0.17	0.09	0.19	1,023.7	74.67	6.37
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,211.5	63.54	32.89		13.22	0.80	0.17	0.71	0.85	6,496.7	89.53	48.47
Maternity	Procedures	0,211.0	-	-	_	-	-		0.71	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,258.3	12.78	1.34	-	0.68	-		0.03	0.06	1,286.5	19.68	2.11
Radiology	Procedures	947.2	16.85	1.33	<del>-</del>	-	<del>-</del>	=	0.02	0.04	961.4	17.35	1.39
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	498.4	2.17	0.09	-	-	-	-	0.02	0.04	498.4	2.17	0.09
Physical Exams	Visits	8.962.0	80.11	59.83	-	19.77	(0.40)	-	1.20	1.57	9.081.8	108.31	81.97
Therapy	Visits	70.3	88.78	0.52	-	19.77	(0.40)	-	0.01	0.01	71.6	90.46	0.54
Vision	Visits	133.5	47.65	0.52	-	0.01	-	-	0.01	0.01	136.0	50.30	0.57
Other Professional	Procedures	3,540.4	68.09	20.09	-		(0.10)	-	0.01	0.62	3,575.7	70.17	20.91
Subtotal Professional	Procedures	3,340.4	00.09	\$ 155.88	<u> </u>		(0.10)	<del></del>	0.30	0.62	3,373.7	70.17	\$ 196.87
				*									*
Retail Pharmacy						A (0.05)	¢ (2.25)						
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,244.7	\$ 23.02	\$ 11.98 <b>\$ 11.98</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.05)	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.30	\$ 1.27	6,375.0	\$ 21.55	\$ 11.45 <b>\$ 11.45</b>
Subtotal Retail Filanniacy				φ 11.90									φ 11.43
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	80.3	\$ 122.61	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	83.2	\$ 126.94	\$ 0.88
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	387.2	188.10	6.07		<u> </u>	(0.03)	<u> </u>	0.28	0.19	403.2	193.75	6.51
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 6.89									\$ 7.39
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	17.8	\$ 154.84	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	17.8	\$ 161.57	\$ 0.24
Nursing Home	Days	4.9	48.93	0.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	4.9	48.93	0.02
HCBS	Procedures	10.2	354.14	0.30	_	_	_	_	_	0.01	10.2	365.95	0.31
Case Management	Procedures	415.8	177.77	6.16	_	-	(0.03)	-	0.10	0.18	420.5	182.91	6.41
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 6.71			(2.00)		5.10				\$ 6.98
T-4-1 M-45-10-10-4-				A 504.00									
Total Medical Costs				\$ 501.28									\$ 584.34

Rate Cell: RC - MF 1-5		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 351,657		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	. B	54.4	<b>#</b> 0 000 00	0.40.70	0.00	<b>#</b> 0.00	0 (0 44)	Ø (0.00)		0.4.05	50.0	0.0450.75	0.44.77
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery		54.4	\$ 2,803.03	\$ 12.70	\$ 0.38	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.14)	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.20	\$ 1.65	56.3	\$ 3,150.75	\$ 14.77
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days Days	- 38.6	394.55	- 1.27	0.04	-	(0.02)	-	0.02	0.17	39.8	- 445.75	1.48
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	30.0	394.33	1.27	0.04	-	(0.02)	-	0.02	0.17	39.0	445.75	1.40
Other Inpatient	Days	0.4	2,800.92	0.09			-	-		0.01	0.4	3,112.13	0.10
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	0.4	2,000.02	\$ 14.06	-		-		-	0.01	0.4	0,112.10	\$ 16.35
				*									*
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	571.2	\$ 421.66	\$ 20.07	\$ 0.60	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.35)	\$ 1.42	\$ 0.15	\$ 2.51	525.6	\$ 511.37	\$ 22.40
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	52.1	1,622.40	7.05	0.21	-	(0.03)	-	0.10	0.93	54.2	1,828.24	8.26
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	73.7	158.01	0.97	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.13	76.7	178.34	1.14
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,043.3	38.76	3.37	0.10	0.35	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.49	1,083.5	48.07	4.34
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	53.1	542.37	2.40	0.07	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.31	55.3	609.62	2.81
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	115.4	277.63	2.67	80.0	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.35	120.2	312.59	3.13
Other Outpatient	Procedures	485.5	121.86	4.93	0.15		(0.03)		0.08	0.65	505.2	137.30	5.78
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 41.46									\$ 47.86
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	145.5	\$ 157.48	\$ 1.91	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.06	151.6	\$ 163.02	\$ 2.06
Anesthesia	Procedures	99.0	137.00	1.13	0.03	Ψ 0.01	Ψ (0.01)	ψ 0.00 -	0.02	0.03	103.4	140.48	1.21
Inpatient Visits	Visits	104.0	215.74	1.87	0.06	_	(0.01)	_	0.03	0.05	108.5	221.27	2.00
MH/SA	Visits	647.6	109.88	5.93	0.18	0.21	(0.03)	_	0.09	0.19	673.8	117.00	6.57
Emergency Room	Visits	540.3	66.40	2.99	0.09	-	(0.35)	0.05	0.05	0.08	502.4	69.51	2.91
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,123.1	62.94	16.38	0.49	6.52	0.36	-	0.36	0.44	3,353.8	87.84	24.55
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,484.4	13.10	1.62	0.05	0.75	-	-	0.03	0.08	1,557.7	19.49	2.53
Radiology	Procedures	277.8	16.41	0.38	0.01	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	292.4	16.82	0.41
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	26.4	18.20	0.04	-	-	-	-	-	-	26.4	18.20	0.04
Physical Exams	Visits	1,709.1	71.48	10.18	0.31	3.63	(0.07)	-	0.21	0.28	1,784.6	97.77	14.54
Therapy	Visits	118.8	71.73	0.71	0.02	-	-	-	0.01	0.02	123.8	73.66	0.76
Vision	Visits	230.9	62.37	1.20	0.04	0.08	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.04	240.5	68.36	1.37
Other Professional	Procedures	2,737.3	80.40	18.34	0.55	0.01	(0.10)	-	0.29	0.57	2,847.7	82.84	19.66
Subtotal Professional				\$ 62.68									\$ 78.61
Potail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6.214.2	\$ 26.96	\$ 13.96	\$ 0.42	\$ (2.08)	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.37	\$ 1.57	6.539.1	\$ 26.02	\$ 14.18
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	оспріз	0,2 14.2	φ 20.30	\$ 13.96	φ 0.42	φ (2.00)	φ (0.06)	φ 0.00	φ 0.37	φ 1.37_	0,339.1	φ 20.02	\$ 14.18
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	34.0	\$ 74.19	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	37.2	\$ 74.19	\$ 0.23
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	151.2	106.35	1.34	0.04	φ 0.00 -	(0.01)	\$ 0.00 -	0.07	0.04	162.5	109.31	1.48
Subtotal Ancillary	. 100044100	101.2	700.00	\$ 1.55	0.04		(0.01)		0.01	0.04	102.0	100.01	\$ 1.71
LTSS													
	Dave	0.1	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Hospice Nursing Home	Days Days	2.7	\$ 0.00 134.47	\$ 0.00 0.03	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	φ U.UU	φ υ.υυ	2.7	\$ 0.00 134.47	0.00
HCBS	Procedures	30.0	328.51	0.03	0.02	-	-		0.01	0.03	31.0	340.11	0.03
Case Management	Procedures	713.2	79.25	4.71	0.02	-	(0.02)	-	0.07	0.03	741.9	81.68	5.05
Subtotal LTSS	1100000100	113.2	19.20	\$ 5.56	0.14		(0.02)	<del></del>	0.07	0.15	741.9	01.00	\$ 5.96
Total Medical Costs				\$ 139.27									\$ 164.67

Rate Cell: RC - MF 6-14		Base I	Blended Experien	ce	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 613,166		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	B	27.7	\$ 2,650.29	\$ 6.11	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	A (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.80	28.6	\$ 2,985.77	\$ 7.12
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery Inpatient Well Newborn	Days Days	-	\$ 2,050.29	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.80	28.0	\$ 2,985.77	\$ 7.12
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	122.4	1,075.65	10.97	0.33	-	(0.13)	-	0.17	1.44	126.5	1,212.25	12.78
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	122.4	1,075.05	10.97	0.55	-	(0.13)		0.17	1.44	120.3	1,212.23	12.70
Other Inpatient	Days	0.7	2,931.13	0.16	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.02	0.7	3,275.96	0.19
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	0.7	2,001.10	\$ 17.24	-					0.02		0,210.00	\$ 20.09
·													
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	307.3	\$ 471.73	\$ 12.08	\$ 0.36	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.02)	\$ 0.55	\$ 0.09	\$ 1.52	292.8	\$ 556.56	\$ 13.58
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	26.9	1,633.66	3.66	0.11	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.48	28.0	1,839.47	4.29
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	99.3	176.44	1.46	0.04			-	0.02	0.19	103.4	198.50	1.71
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	993.4	38.90	3.22	0.10	0.31	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.46	1,036.6	47.81	4.13
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	45.2	718.85	2.71	0.08	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.36	47.1	810.62	3.18
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	75.3 307.0	575.45	3.61 3.36	0.11 0.10	-	(0.02)	-	0.06 0.06	0.47 0.44	78.4 319.7	647.39	4.23 3.94
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	307.0	131.35	\$ 30.10	0.10		(0.02)		0.06	0.44	319.7	147.87	\$ 35.06
Cubicial Guipatient Hospital				ψ 30.10									¥ 33.00
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	145.0	\$ 152.24	\$ 1.84	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.02	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.05	151.3	\$ 157.79	\$ 1.99
Anesthesia	Procedures	56.6	137.78	0.65	0.02	-	· - ·	-	0.01	0.02	59.2	141.83	0.70
Inpatient Visits	Visits	84.2	116.90	0.82	0.02	-	-	-	0.01	0.03	87.3	121.03	0.88
MH/SA	Visits	1,896.5	99.02	15.65	0.47	0.92	(0.08)	-	0.26	0.48	1,975.3	107.53	17.70
Emergency Room	Visits	312.9	70.94	1.85	0.06	-	(0.16)	0.03	0.03	0.05	301.1	74.13	1.86
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,692.0	65.62	14.72	0.44	5.00	0.09	-	0.30	0.41	2,843.8	88.44	20.96
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,266.5	14.21	1.50	0.05	0.68	-	-	0.03	0.07	1,334.0	20.96	2.33
Radiology	Procedures	415.9	25.68	0.89	0.03	-	-	-	0.01	0.03	434.6	26.51	0.96
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	21.9	552.96	1.01	0.03	-		-	0.01	0.03	22.8	568.76	1.08
Physical Exams	Visits	1,150.0	63.03	6.04	0.18	2.37	(0.04)	-	0.13	0.16	1,201.4	88.30	8.84
Therapy	Visits	146.6	55.66	0.68	0.02	-		-	0.01	0.02	153.1	57.23	0.73
Vision	Visits	511.8	89.33	3.81	0.11	0.20	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.12	532.0	96.55	4.28
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	2,007.4	37.36	6.25 <b>\$ 55.71</b>	0.19	0.03	(0.04)	-	0.10	0.20	2,087.7	38.68	6.73 <b>\$ 69.04</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 55.71									\$ 69.04
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,533.7	\$ 59.45	\$ 22.46	\$ 0.67	\$ (1.25)	\$ (0.11)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.66	\$ 2.80	4,779.9	\$ 63.31	\$ 25.22
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•			\$ 22.46		<u>.</u>				,			\$ 25.22
Angilland													
Ancillary	Trino	37.6	\$ 86.09	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.01	40.4	\$ 89.06	¢ 0 20
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	Trips Procedures	37.6 176.6	\$ 86.09 110.74	\$ 0.27 1.63	\$ 0.01 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00 (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01 0.08	\$ 0.01 0.05	40.4 189.6	\$ 89.06 113.91	\$ 0.30 1.80
Subtotal Ancillary	1100000105	170.0	110.74	\$ 1.90	0.05	<u>-</u> _	(0.01)		0.06	0.05	109.0	113.91	\$ 2.10
·													
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	3.0	80.09	0.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.0	80.09	0.02
HCBS	Procedures	319.5	99.90	2.66	0.08	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.08	332.7	102.78	2.85
Case Management	Procedures	278.4	25.00	0.58	0.02	-		-		0.02	288.0	25.83	0.62
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.26									\$ 3.49
Total Medical Costs				\$ 130.67									\$ 155.00
I Otal Medical Costs				φ 130.07									φ 100.00

Rate Cell: RC - M 15-44		Base	Blended Experien	ıce	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust	end ments	Pro	jected Experienc	e
					•		•						
Member Months: 233,567 Category of Service	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Oct vice	1 1011 101	Aujustillellt	Aujustilielit	Aujustinent	Aujustilielit	Aujustillelit	Aujustillellt	per 1,000	Oel vice	1 1411 141
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	90.5	\$ 2,377.50	\$ 17.93	\$ 0.54	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.21)	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.28	\$ 2.34	93.6	\$ 2,681.42	\$ 20.91
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	213.7	808.79	14.40	0.43	0.08	(0.17)	0.03	0.22	1.89	220.8	917.50	16.88
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	3.3	2,211.04	0.61	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.01	0.08	3.4	2,491.81	0.71
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 32.94									\$ 38.50
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	408.7	\$ 522.29	\$ 17.79	\$ 0.53	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.20)	\$ 0.49	\$ 0.13	\$ 2.24	396.3	\$ 604.95	\$ 19.98
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.9	1,662.55	7.60	0.23	φ 0.00	(0.04)	Ψ 0.43	0.12	1.00	57.1	1,872.74	8.91
Outpatient Surgery Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	122.0	234.15	2.38	0.23	-	(0.04)	-	0.12	0.31	127.1	263.41	2.79
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,787.2	38.68	5.76	0.07	0.34	(0.01)	-	0.10	0.80	1,861.7	46.02	7.14
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	78.8	1,141.88	7.50	0.23	0.34	(0.03)	-	0.10	0.99	82.0	1,286.81	8.79
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	82.6	387.96	2.67	0.23	-	(0.04)	-	0.04	0.35	86.0	436.81	3.13
Other Outpatient	Procedures	311.2	148.86	3.86	0.12		(0.01)	-	0.04	0.50	324.1	167.37	4.52
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Frocedures	311.2	140.00	\$ 47.56	0.12		(0.02)		0.00	0.30	324.1	107.37	\$ 55.26
				*									*
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	268.5	\$ 207.39	\$ 4.64	\$ 0.14	\$ 0.02	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.15	279.5	\$ 214.69	\$ 5.00
Anesthesia	Procedures	87.7	162.75	1.19	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.04	91.4	168.00	1.28
Inpatient Visits	Visits	199.1	104.88	1.74	0.05	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.06	207.1	108.36	1.87
MH/SA	Visits	2,823.0	72.22	16.99	0.51	1.05	(0.09)	-	0.28	0.52	2,939.3	78.63	19.26
Emergency Room	Visits	434.1	79.05	2.86	0.09	-	(0.20)	0.05	0.04	0.09	423.5	83.02	2.93
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,695.6	65.57	14.73	0.44	4.86	0.10	-	0.30	0.41	2,849.3	87.77	20.84
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	=	-	. <del>-</del>	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,919.3	24.82	3.97	0.12	0.74	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.14	2,011.2	30.07	5.04
Radiology	Procedures	820.0	40.98	2.80	0.08	-	0.01	-	0.05	0.08	861.0	42.09	3.02
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	110.9	189.28	1.75	0.05	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.06	115.4	195.52	1.88
Physical Exams	Visits	727.4	60.71	3.68	0.11	1.60	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.09	761.0	87.36	5.54
Therapy	Visits	460.2	58.67	2.25	0.07	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.07	478.6	60.43	2.41
Vision	Visits	318.1	86.76	2.30	0.07	0.11	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.07	332.0	93.26	2.58
Other Professional	Procedures	1,827.0	30.87	4.70	0.14	0.02	(0.03)		0.07	0.15	1,896.9	31.95	5.05
Subtotal Professional				\$ 63.60									\$ 76.70
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	6,861.5	\$ 68.15	\$ 38.97	\$ 1.17	\$ (1.97)	\$ (0.19)	\$ (0.04)	\$ 1.15	\$ 8.13	7,236.5	\$ 78.30	\$ 47.22
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,	\$ 38.97	•	,,,,,,		, , , , ,		•	,	,	\$ 47.22
A a silla ma													
Ancillary	Tains	00.0	¢ 00 11	<b>0.050</b>	<b># 0.00</b>	¢ 0.00	¢ (0.04)	<b># 0.00</b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ 0.00	00.0	e 00 cc	0.01
Transportation	Trips	83.9	\$ 80.14	\$ 0.56	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	88.3	\$ 82.86	\$ 0.61
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	360.3	92.91	2.79 \$ 3.35	80.0	<u> </u>	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.09	381.0	95.75	3.04 \$ 3.65
- Indiana				<b>4</b> 0.00									ψ 5.55
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	2.9	\$ 164.84	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	2.9	\$ 164.84	\$ 0.04
Nursing Home	Days	17.1	211.03	0.30	0.01	-	-	-	-	0.02	17.6	224.64	0.33
HCBS	Procedures	327.9	91.84	2.51	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.12	346.2	96.00	2.77
Case Management	Procedures	186.2	36.08	0.56	0.02	0.03	(0.01)		0.02	0.03	196.2	39.75	0.65
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.41									\$ 3.79
Total Madical Costs				¢ 400 02									¢ 225 42
Total Medical Costs				\$ 189.83									\$ 225.12

Rate Cell:					Program	•	Manage		Tre		_		
RC - F 15-44		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	tments	Pro	jected Experienc	<u>e</u>
Member Months: 569,611		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	128.8	\$ 2,394.49	\$ 25.71	\$ 0.77	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.41)	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.39	\$ 3.36	132.6	\$ 2,709.41	\$ 29.94
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-		- ()	* * * * * * *	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	394.1	584.35	19.19	0.58	0.05	(0.30)	0.08	0.30	2.51	406.0	662.38	22.41
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	
Other Inpatient	Days	2.1	2,364.87	0.42	0.01	_	_	_	_	0.06	2.2	2,694.85	0.49
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 45.32								_,	\$ 52.84
L													
Outpatient Hospital			A === 0.=	4 00 40			A (0.00)				504.0	4 000 07	
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	620.9	\$ 550.05	\$ 28.46	\$ 0.85	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.39)	\$ 0.88	\$ 0.21	\$ 3.54	591.9	\$ 639.67	\$ 31.55
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	97.2	1,918.91	15.54	0.47	-	(0.08)	-	0.24	2.04	101.1	2,161.00	18.21
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	283.6	239.06	5.65	0.17	-	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.74	295.2	269.14	6.62
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,917.9	44.38	18.19	0.55	0.81	(0.10)	-	0.30	2.49	5,120.7	52.12	22.24
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	235.0	520.81	10.20	0.31	-	(0.06)	-	0.16	1.34	244.5	586.59	11.95
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	139.6	463.46	5.39	0.16	-	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.71	145.3	522.12	6.32
Other Outpatient	Procedures	576.4	135.31	6.50	0.20	-	(0.04)	-	0.10	0.86	599.5	152.53	7.62
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 89.93									\$ 104.51
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	453.6	\$ 206.61	\$ 7.81	\$ 0.23	\$ 0.49	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.24	472.2	\$ 225.16	\$ 8.86
Anesthesia	Procedures	161.6	138.11	1.86	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.05	168.6	141.67	1.99
Inpatient Visits	Visits	301.9	105.72	2.66	0.08	_	(0.01)	_	0.04	0.08	314.4	108.77	2.85
MH/SA	Visits	3,549.6	78.97	23.36	0.70	2.25	(0.13)	_	0.39	0.71	3,695.5	88.58	27.28
Emergency Room	Visits	687.1	80.68	4.62	0.14		(0.39)	0.11	0.07	0.13	660.3	85.05	4.68
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,944.6	63.44	26.14	0.78	12.04	0.23	-	0.59	0.69	5,247.3	92.55	40.47
Maternity	Procedures	6.1	39.41	0.02	-		-	_	-	-	6.1	39.41	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,350.4	22.67	8.22	0.25	1.77	(0.01)	_	0.15	0.32	4,556.8	28.18	10.70
Radiology	Procedures	1,497.9	45.50	5.68	0.17	-	0.02	_	0.09	0.18	1,571.7	46.88	6.14
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	471.1	111.83	4.39	0.13	_	(0.02)	_	0.07	0.14	490.4	115.26	4.71
Physical Exams	Visits	949.8	55.97	4.43	0.13	2.40	(0.03)	_	0.10	0.11	992.6	86.32	7.14
Therapy	Visits	680.4	56.26	3.19	0.10		(0.02)	_	0.05	0.10	708.2	57.95	3.42
Vision	Visits	372.9	88.17	2.74	0.08	0.17	(0.01)	_	0.04	0.08	387.9	95.91	3.10
Other Professional	Procedures	1,581.1	71.19	9.38	0.28	0.32	(0.04)	_	0.15	0.29	1,646.9	75.63	10.38
Subtotal Professional		.,		\$ 104.50									\$ 131.74
L													
Retail Pharmacy	Canimata	45.040.0	¢ 45 00	¢ 57.40	£ 4.70	¢ (4.07)	¢ (0.07)	¢ (0.00)	£ 4.00	¢ 44 57	45.040.0	£ 50.07	£ 67.40
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	15,042.9	\$ 45.86	\$ 57.49 <b>\$ 57.49</b>	\$ 1.72	\$ (4.87)	\$ (0.27)	\$ (0.09)	\$ 1.63	\$ 11.57	15,848.9	\$ 50.87	\$ 67.18 <b>\$ 67.18</b>
1				,									,
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	131.7	\$ 77.44	\$ 0.85	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.02	139.5	\$ 79.16	\$ 0.92
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	283.9	114.96	2.72	0.08		(0.01)		0.08	0.09	299.6	118.57	2.96
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 3.57									\$ 3.88
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	4.4	\$ 356.09	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	4.7	\$ 356.09	\$ 0.14
Nursing Home	Days	26.2	215.57	0.47	0.01		-		0.01	0.03	27.3	228.76	0.52
HCBS	Procedures	100.5	87.17	0.73	0.02	-	-	-	0.02	0.04	106.0	91.70	0.81
Case Management	Procedures	87.6	82.17	0.60	0.02	0.12	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.02	93.5	100.14	0.78
Subtotal LTSS		-		\$ 1.93		-				<u> </u>			\$ 2.25
Total Modical Costs				¢ 202 74									\$ 362.40
Total Medical Costs				\$ 302.74									<b>ა ა</b> ხ∠.40

Rate Cell: RC - MF 45+		Base I	Blended Experien	ce	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Pro	ejected Experience	9
					•				•			•	
Member Months: 130,199	11	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	, Davs	344.2	\$ 2,149.26	\$ 61.65	\$ 1.85	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.70)	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.95	\$ 8.06	355.9	\$ 2,423.02	\$ 71.87
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ Z, 140.20	ψ 01.00 -	ψ 1.00 -	Ψ 0.00	φ (0.70)	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.50	Ψ 0.00	-	Ψ 2,420.02	Ψ / 1.0/
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	225.0	631.89	11.85	0.36	0.09	(0.13)	0.01	0.18	1.57	232.8	717.96	13.93
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	3.5	1,833.22	0.54	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.01	0.07	3.7	2,062.37	0.63
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 74.04					-			·	\$ 86.43
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	452.7	\$ 624.99	\$ 23.58	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.83)	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.18	\$ 2.96	434.7	\$ 729.33	\$ 26.42
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	230.2	1,561.99	29.96	0.90	-	(0.16)	-	0.47	3.93	239.5	1,758.93	35.10
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	588.4	261.86	12.84	0.39	-	(0.07)	-	0.20	1.68	612.2	294.79	15.04
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,784.8	32.65	15.74	0.47	0.70	(0.08)	-	0.25	2.16	6,020.0	38.35	19.24
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	488.6	488.25	19.88	0.60	-	(0.11)	-	0.31	2.61	508.3	549.87	23.29
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	73.8	447.36	2.75	0.08	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.36	76.7	503.67	3.22
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,094.1	152.67	13.92 <b>\$ 118.67</b>	0.42		(0.07)		0.21	1.83	1,138.1	171.96	16.31 <b>\$ 138.62</b>
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 118.67									\$ 130.02
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	948.7	\$ 216.81	\$ 17.14	\$ 0.51	\$ 0.23	\$ (0.09)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.53	986.9	\$ 226.05	\$ 18.59
Anesthesia	Procedures	283.3	133.87	3.16	0.09	Ψ 0.23	(0.01)	ψ 0.00 -	0.05	0.10	294.9	137.94	3.39
Inpatient Visits	Visits	455.3	88.82	3.37	0.10	_	(0.02)	_	0.06	0.10	474.2	91.35	3.61
MH/SA	Visits	2,842.6	79.28	18.78	0.56	1.64	(0.10)	_	0.31	0.57	2.959.2	88.24	21.76
Emergency Room	Visits	547.7	87.86	4.01	0.12	-	(0.31)	0.09	0.06	0.12	530.0	92.61	4.09
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,358.3	65.49	34.70	1.04	11.23	0.03	-	0.70	0.95	6,682.6	87.36	48.65
Maternity	Procedures	· -	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,264.1	21.11	9.26	0.28	1.53	(0.02)	-	0.17	0.34	5,508.5	25.18	11.56
Radiology	Procedures	2,471.4	55.30	11.39	0.34	-	0.03	-	0.18	0.36	2,590.8	56.97	12.30
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	394.8	206.40	6.79	0.20	-	(0.03)	-	0.10	0.22	410.5	212.83	7.28
Physical Exams	Visits	949.3	59.41	4.70	0.14	2.08	(0.03)	-	0.10	0.12	991.7	86.03	7.11
Therapy	Visits	1,524.4	56.84	7.22	0.22	-	(0.04)	-	0.11	0.23	1,585.6	58.58	7.74
Vision	Visits	419.6	84.08	2.94	0.09	0.22	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.09	436.7	92.60	3.37
Other Professional	Procedures	2,478.2	50.46	10.42	0.31	0.09	(0.05)	-	0.16	0.33	2,578.1	52.41	11.26
Subtotal Professional				\$ 133.88									\$ 160.71
D. 4-11 Bl													
Retail Pharmacy	0	00.004.5	A 50 45	# 400 OC	400	<b>0</b> (0.42)	A (0.55)	# (O OO)		0.04.00	00.454.0	A 50 77	0 4 4 4 - 1
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	26,994.5	\$ 53.47	\$ 120.28	\$ 3.61	\$ (9.12)	\$ (0.57)	\$ (0.33)	\$ 3.45	\$ 24.39	28,451.0	\$ 59.77	\$ 141.71 <b>\$ 141.71</b>
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 120.28									\$ 141./1
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	116.8	\$ 80.16	\$ 0.78	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.03	122.8	\$ 83.09	\$ 0.85
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	821.8	97.69	\$ 0.78 6.69	0.20	\$ 0.00	(0.03)	\$ 0.00	0.20	\$ 0.03 0.22	867.3	100.73	\$ 0.85 7.28
Subtotal Ancillary	1.00600165	021.0	31.03	\$ 7.47	0.20	<del></del> -	(0.03)		0.20	0.22		100.73	\$ 8.13
January .				¥ 1. <del>1</del> 1									ψ 0.13
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	20.4	\$ 170.52	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	21.1	\$ 181.88	\$ 0.32
Nursing Home	Days	91.1	242.26	1.84	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.11	94.6	256.21	2.02
HCBS	Procedures	50.8	80.37	0.34	0.01	-	-	-	0.01	0.02	53.8	84.83	0.38
Case Management	Procedures	53.8	263.09	1.18	0.04	0.15	-	-	0.04	0.05	57.5	304.85	1.46
Subtotal LTSS		-	-	\$ 3.65									\$ 4.18
Total Medical Costs				\$ 457.99									\$ 539.78

Paper   Pape	Rate Cell: RC - EFP		Base	Blended Experien	nce	Program Adjust		Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	е
Part	Mombor Months: 19 152		Utilization	Cost por		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost nor	
Experient Medical Missing Conference   Depth	Category of Service	Unit Type			PMPM									PMPM
Experient Medical Missing Conference   Depth	Inneticut II conital													
Explaint MINAMORPORT   Doys				0.000	0.0.00	0.00	4000	<b>*</b> 0.00	0.00	0.000			<b>*</b> • • • •	0.000
Imposition Ministry   Days   3.5   169.91   0.05   -   -   -   -   -   -   0.01   3.5   233.00   0.00			-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		-		\$ 0.00
Expedited Maternity Delivery   Days	•		-	400.04	- 0.05	-	-	-	-	-		- 2.5		- 0.00
Content   Cont			3.5	169.91		-		-		-				0.06
Subtool Inspired Hospital			-	-	-	-		-		-				-
Designation   Companies   Co		Days		<u>-</u>	÷ 0.05						<u>-</u>			¢ n ne
Outpeasinet Energency Room         Vialts         11.9         \$697.28         \$ 0.06         \$ 0.00	Subtotal inpatient nospital				\$ 0.05									\$ 0.06
Outpeatent Surgery   Visits   3.3   1,877.58   0.48   0.06   3.3   1,907.71   0.5	Outpatient Hospital													
Outprighted Rediology         Procedures         8.4         171.88         0.12         -         -         -         -         0.02         8.4         200.64         20.04         20.04         20.04         20.04         20.04         20.04         20.04         20.04         20.04         20.04         36.9         185.22         0.5         0.06         36.9         185.22         0.5         0.00         0.03         0.02         0.13         0.8         120.80         0.5         0.5         0.00         0.00         0.02         0.13         0.8         220.80         0.1         0.00         <	Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	11.9	\$ 667.28	\$ 0.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	11.9	\$ 758.28	\$ 0.75
Outplainer  Pathology/Lab   Procedures   412,   51.83   1.76	Outpatient Surgery	Visits	3.3	1,687.59	0.46	-	-	-	-	-	0.06	3.3	1,907.71	0.52
Outpellent Pathology/Lab         Procedures         412.1         51.83         1.78         -         (0.01)         -         0.03         0.22         416.7         55.17         2.0           Outpellent Pathology/Lab         Procedures         36.9         148.40         0.45         -         -         -         -         0.01         0.6         147.150         0.00           Outpellent MHPSA         Visits         0.6         1,201.63         0.06         -         -         -         0.01         0.6         147.150         0.00           Other Couptients         Procedures         60.2         20.16         1.01         -         -         (0.01)         -         0.02         0.1         4.00         0.00         0.01         0.00         2.0         8.10         2.28         8.10         0.00         0.01         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         8.00         9.00         9.00         8.00         8.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00         9.00	Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	8.4	171.98	0.12	-	-	-	-	-	0.02	8.4	200.64	0.14
Outpatient Pharmary         Procedures         36.9         146.40         0.45         -         -         -         -         0.01         0.6         36.9         166.92         0.01         0.6         36.9         166.92         0.01         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.01         0.0         0.00         0.01         0.00         0.01         0.00         0.01         0.00         0.01         0.00         0.01         0.00         0.01         0.00         0.00         1.271.90         0.00         5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.55         \$5.00			412.1	51.83		-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03				2.02
Other Outplaighent   Procedures   Procedur		Procedures	36.9	146.40	0.45	-	-	, ,	-		0.06		165.92	0.51
Other Outplaighent   Procedures   Procedur	Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	0.6	1,261.63	0.06	-	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.6	1,471.90	0.07
Professional Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Procedures 192 \$87.30 \$0.14 \$0.00 \$0.16 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.01 \$0.00 20.6 \$180.42 \$0.00 \$0.		Procedures	60.2	201.16	1.01	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.13	60.8	226.80	1.15
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery   Procedures   19,2   \$87.30   \$0.14   \$0.00   \$0.16   \$0.00   \$0.01   \$0.00   \$0.01   \$0.00   \$2.06   \$180.42   \$0.04   \$0.00   \$0	Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 4.54	•						•		\$ 5.16
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery   Procedures   19,2   \$87.30   \$0.14   \$0.00   \$0.16   \$0.00   \$0.01   \$0.00   \$0.01   \$0.00   \$2.06   \$180.42   \$0.04   \$0.00   \$0	Brofossional													
Anesthesia   Procedures   2.9   164.55   0.04   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   2.9   164.56   0.0   Impalient Visits   Visits   7.8   107.11   0.07   -   0.02   (0.01)   -   0.01   -   7.8   137.71   0.0   Impalient Visits   Visits   7.8   107.11   0.07   -   0.02   (0.01)   -   0.01   -   7.8   137.71   0.0   Impalient Visits   Visits   12.3   77.84   0.08   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   12.3   77.84   0.0   Office/Home Visits/Consults   Visits   12.3   77.84   0.08   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -		Dancadous	40.0	¢ 07 20	C O 44	<b>#</b> 0.00	¢ 0.40	¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0.00	£ 0.04	<b>#</b> 0 00	20.0	¢ 400 40	¢ 0.24
Impalent Visits						\$ 0.00			\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00			
MH/SA						-	-	-	-	-	-		104.50	0.04
Emergency Room						-	- 0.00	(0.04)	-	- 0.01			407.74	- 0.00
Office/Horne Visits/Consults						-		, ,	-		-			
Maternity						-			-		-			
Pathology(Lab Procedures 347.5 18.30 0.53 0.01 0.02 354.1 18.98 0.55 Radiology Procedures 33.8 63.86 0.18 0.01 0.02 354.1 18.98 0.55 Radiology Procedures 33.8 63.86 0.18 0.01 0.01 0.02 354.1 18.98 0.55 Radiology Procedures 130.1 46.11 0.50 0.0 0.01 0.02 132.7 47.92 0.55 Physical Exams Visits 150.6 48.59 0.61 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 132.7 47.92 0.55 Physical Exams Visits 150.6 48.59 0.61 0.50 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1						-		. ,	-					
Radiology						-		-	-					
Office Administered Drugs Procedures 130.1 46.11 0.50 0.01 0.02 132.7 47.92 0.5 Physical Exams Visits 150.6 48.59 0.61 - 0.80 (0.01) - 0.05 0.01 160.5 109.15 1.4 Therapy Visits 2.7 44.42 0.01 0.80 (0.01) - 0.05 0.01 160.5 109.15 1.4 Therapy Visits 2.7 44.42 0.01 2.7 44.42 0.0 Vision Visits 4.5 80.80 0.03 - 0.01 4.5 107.73 0.0 Under Professional Procedures 86.4 259.66 1.87 - 0.52 (0.01) - 0.07 0.05 89.2 336.35 2.5 Subtotal Professional State Procedures 86.4 259.66 1.87 0.52 (0.01) - 0.07 0.05 89.2 336.35 2.5 Subtotal Professional State Procedures 86.4 259.66 1.87 - 0.52 (0.01) - 0.07 0.05 89.2 336.35 2.5 Subtotal Professional State Procedures 86.4 259.66 1.87 - 0.52 (0.01) - 0.07 0.05 89.2 336.35 2.5 Subtotal Professional State Procedures 86.4 259.66 1.87 - 0.52 (0.01) - 0.07 0.05 89.2 336.35 2.5 Subtotal Professional State Procedures 86.4 259.66 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.05 \$0.15 \$98.1 \$30.70 \$2.5 Subtotal Professional State Procedures 96.4 259.66 \$0.00 \$0.						-		-	-					
Physical Exams   Visits   150.6   48.59   0.61   - 0.80   (0.01)   - 0.05   0.01   160.5   109.15   1.4						-	-	-	-					
Therapy	ŭ					-	-	-	-					
Visite   4.5						-	0.80	(0.01)	-	0.05				
Cher Professional   Procedures   86.4   259.66   1.87   - 0.52   (0.01)   - 0.07   0.05   89.2   336.35   2.5						-	<u>-</u>	-	-	-	-			
Subtotal Professional   Subt						-			-					
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   963.1   \$33.39   \$2.68   \$0.00   \$(0.37)   \$(0.01)   \$0.00   \$0.06   \$0.15   981.1   \$30.70   \$2.55		Procedures	86.4	259.66			0.52	(0.01)		0.07	0.05	89.2	336.35	
Retail Pharmacy   Scripts   963.1   \$33.39   \$2.68   \$0.00   \$(0.37)   \$(0.01)   \$0.00   \$0.06   \$0.15   981.1   \$30.70   \$2.5	Subtotal Professional				\$ 4.95									\$ 8.06
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy         \$ 2.68           Ancillary         Transportation         Trips         0.3         \$ 786.65         \$ 0.02         \$ 0.00 <td>Retail Pharmacy</td> <td></td>	Retail Pharmacy													
Ancillary  Transportation Trips 0.3 \$786.65 \$0.02 \$0.00 \$0.0	Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	963.1	\$ 33.39	\$ 2.68	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.37)	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.15	981.1	\$ 30.70	\$ 2.51
Transportation Trips 0.3 \$786.65 \$0.02 \$0.00 \$0.	Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	•				-				-				\$ 2.51
Transportation Trips 0.3 \$786.65 \$0.02 \$0.00 \$0.	Ancilland													
DME/Prosthetics		Trino	0.0	¢ 700 05	¢ 0 00	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b># 0 00</b>	<b>#</b> 0 00	<b>*</b> 0.00	<b>*</b> 0 00	0.0	¢ 700 05	<b># 0 00</b>
Subtotal Ancillary         \$ 0.02           LTSS         Hospice         Days         -         \$ 0.00				\$ /80.05	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00			\$ 786.65	\$ 0.02
LTSS Hospice Days - \$0.00 \$0.0	Subtotal Ancillary	rrocedures			\$ 0.02									\$ 0.02
Hospice         Days         -         \$ 0.00	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				7 5.52									Ţ 3.0 <u>2</u>
Nursing Home         Days         3.6         134.89         0.04         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         3.6         134.89         0.0           HCBS         Procedures         -<	LTSS													
HCBS         Procedures         -         <						\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00			\$ 0.00
Case Management         Procedures         - <td></td> <td></td> <td>3.6</td> <td>134.89</td> <td>0.04</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>3.6</td> <td>134.89</td> <td>0.04</td>			3.6	134.89	0.04	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.6	134.89	0.04
Subtotal LTSS \$ 0.04 \$ 0.0	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
		Procedures	-	-			-		-		-		-	-
\$ 12.28	Subtotal LTSS				\$ 0.04					·	<del>_</del>			\$ 0.04
	Total Medical Costs				\$ 12.28									\$ 15.85

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy		Base I	Blended Experien	ce	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 25,792		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	140.4	\$ 2,441.18	\$ 28.56	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.48)	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.21	\$ 3.57	139.1	\$ 2,746.65	\$ 31.83
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-		· -	· -	- '		-	· -	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,269.7	1,203.10	127.30	-	-	(2.16)	(0.10)	0.94	15.91	1,257.6	1,353.96	141.89
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	5.4	1,390.48	0.62	-	-	(0.01)	- '-	-	0.08	5.3	1,572.83	0.69
Other Inpatient	Days	28.0	879.93	2.05	-	-	(0.03)	(0.01)	0.02	0.25	27.8	983.45	2.28
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 158.53		<u> </u>				<u> </u>			\$ 176.69
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	370.6	\$ 547.83	\$ 16.92	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.97)	\$ 0.49	\$ 0.12	\$ 2.09	352.0	\$ 635.78	\$ 18.65
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	54.2	1,649.66	7.45	<b>.</b>	-	(0.04)	-	0.06	0.94	54.3	1,857.25	8.41
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	162.5	269.47	3.65	_	_	(0.02)	_	0.03	0.46	163.0	303.34	4.12
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,882.3	43.92	6.89	-	0.38	(0.04)	_	0.06	0.92	1,887.8	52.19	8.21
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	91.7	610.09	4.66	-	-	(0.02)	_	0.03	0.59	91.9	687.17	5.26
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	434.9	534.21	19.36	_	-	(0.10)	_	0.15	2.45	436.0	601.64	21.86
Other Outpatient	Procedures	856.9	117.35	8.38	_	_	(0.04)	_	0.06	1.06	858.9	132.16	9.46
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 67.31	-	-	(515.1)	<del></del>					\$ 75.97
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	224.7	\$ 218.93	\$ 4.10	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.12	230.8	\$ 225.69	\$ 4.34
Anesthesia	Procedures	108.4	147.29	1.33	φ 0.00	\$ U.U I	(0.02)	\$ 0.00	0.04	0.04	110.8	151.63	1.40
Inpatient Visits	Visits	376.9	133.73	4.20	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.04	386.8	137.76	4.44
MH/SA	Visits	6,630.3	99.83	55.16	-	0.78	(0.02)	-	1.69	1.69	6,799.8	104.19	59.04
Emergency Room	Visits	401.4	92.09	3.08	-	0.76	(0.18)	0.06	0.09	0.10	389.6	97.02	3.15
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,696.7	75.25	23.18	_	4.07	(0.10)	-	0.83	0.63	3,827.5	89.98	28.70
Maternity	Procedures	5.2	344.31	0.15	-	4.07	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.03	5.2	367.27	0.16
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,469.9	17.80	2.18	_	0.80	-	-	0.09	0.09	1,530.6	24.77	3.16
Radiology	Procedures	547.5	29.81	1.36	-	0.00	=	-	0.05	0.04	567.7	30.65	1.45
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	100.9	104.66	0.88					0.02	0.03	103.2	108.14	0.93
Physical Exams	Visits	1,006.0	74.20	6.22		1.52	(0.04)		0.23	0.16	1,036.7	93.64	8.09
Therapy	Visits	246.1	58.99	1.21		1.52	(0.01)		0.23	0.04	252.2	60.90	1.28
Vision	Visits	506.7	89.76	3.79		0.03	(0.02)		0.12	0.11	520.1	92.99	4.03
Other Professional	Procedures	17,226.6	43.08	61.85		-	(0.31)	-	1.87	1.92	17,661.1	44.39	65.33
Subtotal Professional	Trocedures	17,220.0	43.00	\$ 168.69			(0.31)		1.07	1.32	17,001.1	44.55	\$ 185.50
L <u>.</u> .													
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	12.544.4	\$ 54.47	\$ 56.94	\$ 0.00	\$ (6.44)	\$ (0.25)	\$ (0.06)	\$ 2.29	\$ 6.56	12.993.9	\$ 54.52	\$ 59.04
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Shipto	12,044.4	ψ Οπ.π1	\$ 56.94	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (0.74)	Ψ (0.20)	ψ (0.00)	Ψ 2.20	ψ 5.50	12,000.0	ψ 0-1.02	\$ 59.04
Ancillary													
	Trino	139.0	\$ 92.38	\$ 1.07	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.04)	¢ 0 00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.04	144.2	\$ 95.71	\$ 1.15
Transportation DME/Prosthetics	Trips Procedures	1,122.7	\$ 92.38 174.23	\$ 1.07 16.30	\$ U.UU	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01) (0.08)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05 0.74	\$ 0.04 0.51	1,168.1	\$ 95.71 179.46	\$ 1.15 17.47
Subtotal Ancillary	FIOCEGUIES	1,122.7	114.23	\$ 17.37		<del></del>	(0.08)	<del></del>	0.74	0.31	1,108.1	179.40	\$ 18.62
·				•									
LTSS	_						4-1						
Hospice	Days		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00		\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	4.8	75.29	0.03	-	-	- (0 - :)	-	-	-	4.8	75.29	0.03
HCBS	Procedures	4,387.9	109.31	39.97	1.79	-	(0.21)	-	0.63	1.27	4,630.5	112.60	43.45
Case Management	Procedures	3,882.9	22.10	7.15			(0.04)		0.11	0.22	3,920.9	22.77	7.44
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 47.15									\$ 50.92
Total Medical Costs				\$ 515.99									\$ 566.74

Rate Cell: CSHCN - Katie Beckett		Base I	Blended Experien	ice	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjust		Tre Adjust	end tments	Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 1,044		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital	_												
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver		806.4	\$ 4,943.47	\$ 332.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.83)	\$ (0.23)	\$ 2.48	\$ 42.01	808.0	\$ 5,563.95	\$ 374.65
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	- 3,681.3	- 1,596.89	- 489.88	-	-	(2.69)	(0.34)	3.65	- 61.95	3,688.5	- 1,797.33	- 552.45
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	3,001.3	1,590.69	409.00	-	-	(2.09)	(0.34)	3.03	61.95	3,000.3	1,797.33	552.45
Other Inpatient	Days	-	-	-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo			\$ 822.10			-		-		-		\$ 927.10
				*									*
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	387.1	\$ 816.58	\$ 26.34	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.16)	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.19	\$ 3.29	372.8	\$ 942.76	\$ 29.29
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	215.0	1,948.77	34.92	-	-	(0.17)	-	0.26	4.42	215.6	2,194.81	39.43
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	483.5	236.77	9.54	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.07	1.21	484.5	266.74	10.77
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,273.9	62.06	16.93	-	0.94	(80.0)	-	0.13	2.26	3,283.5	73.75	20.18
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	171.1	249.00	3.55	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.03	0.45	171.6	280.47	4.01
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	571.5	744.33	35.45	-	-	(0.18)	-	0.27	4.49	573.0	838.37	40.03
Other Outpatient	Procedures	5,795.8	130.65	63.10			(0.32)		0.48	7.98	5,810.5	147.13	71.24
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 189.83									\$ 214.95
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	498.0	\$ 222.15	\$ 9.22	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.05)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.28	\$ 0.29	510.5	\$ 228.97	\$ 9.74
Anesthesia	Procedures	325.0	158.41	4.29	Ψ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	(0.02)	Ψ 0.00	0.13	0.13	333.3	163.09	4.53
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,380.8	199.97	23.01	_	_	(0.12)	_	0.70	0.71	1,415.6	205.98	24.30
MH/SA	Visits	19,370.3	108.23	174.70	_	_	(0.87)	_	5.26	5.43	19,857.0	111.51	184.52
Emergency Room	Visits	616.9	95.12	4.89	-	-	(0.21)	0.07	0.15	0.15	609.3	99.45	5.05
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,833.7	85.10	34.28	-	1.73	(0.07)	-	1.09	1.01	4,977.5	91.71	38.04
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,444.0	12.55	1.51	-	2.01	-	-	0.10	0.11	1,539.6	29.07	3.73
Radiology	Procedures	1,471.9	32.77	4.02	-	-	0.02	-	0.12	0.13	1,523.2	33.80	4.29
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Physical Exams	Visits	1,008.5	71.63	6.02	-	0.72	(0.03)	-	0.20	0.17	1,037.0	81.93	7.08
Therapy	Visits	2,692.1	58.62	13.15	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.40	0.41	2,759.6	60.40	13.89
Vision	Visits	439.4	79.74	2.92	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.09	450.0	82.14	3.08
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	154,722.8	39.18	505.23 \$ 783.24			(2.53)	<u> </u>	15.24	15.69	158,615.1	40.37	533.63 \$ 831.88
Subtotal Professional				\$ 783.24									\$ 631.66
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,949.9	\$ 180.25	\$ 374.76	\$ 0.00	\$ (17.35)	\$ (1.79)	\$ (0.82)	\$ 16.22	\$ 46.34	25,910.6	\$ 193.29	\$ 417.36
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		= 1,5 1515	7	\$ 374.76	7 7.77	+ ()	+ ()	+ (===-)		7		,	\$ 417.36
L													
Ancillary			4										
Transportation	Trips	244.6	\$ 146.69	\$ 2.99	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.10	254.4	\$ 151.41	\$ 3.21
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	12,881.1	145.88	156.59			(0.78)	<u> </u>	7.12	4.93	13,402.6	150.29	167.86
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 159.58									\$ 171.07
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	4.7	25.44	0.01	ψ 5.00 -	ψ 0.50 -	-	ψ 0.50 -	<b>4</b> 5.00	ψ 0.00 -	4.7	25.44	0.01
HCBS	Procedures	54,906.3	107.69	492.76	21.73	-	(2.57)	-	7.73	15.74	57,902.6	110.96	535.39
Case Management	Procedures	33,472.8	22.45	62.61		-	(0.31)	-	0.94	1.91	33,809.6	23.12	65.15
Subtotal LTSS			<del>-</del>	\$ 555.38	-							<del></del>	\$ 600.55
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,884.89									\$ 3,162.91

					P	01		10	T				
Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre		_		
CSHCN - SSI < 15		Base	Blended Experien	1Ce	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 34,629		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
outegory of outrice	5t . ypo	po. 1,000	00.7.00		7 tajuotinone	rajaotinon	, tajaotinoni	rajuotinont	rajaotinone	, tajaotinoni	po. 1,000	00.7.00	
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	661.2	\$ 3,141.94	\$ 173.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.23)	\$ 0.33	\$ 1.28	\$ 21.79	657.5	\$ 3,545.63	\$ 194.28
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	· -	· -	- '	· -	· -	· -	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,716.2	1,186.32	169.66	-	-	(2.18)	0.32	1.25	21.36	1,706.8	1,338.74	190.41
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	24.9	2,668.71	5.53	-	-	(0.07)	0.01	0.04	0.70	24.7	3,013.22	6.21
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 348.30						,			\$ 390.90
1													
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	728.6	\$ 557.15	\$ 33.83	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.43)	\$ 1.52	\$ 0.25	\$ 4.19	681.7	\$ 657.67	\$ 37.36
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	132.5	2,251.81	24.87	-	-	(0.12)	-	0.18	3.15	132.9	2,536.34	28.08
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	364.6	300.86	9.14	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.07	1.16	365.4	338.96	10.32
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,593.3	51.50	15.42	-	0.49	(80.0)	-	0.12	2.01	3,602.6	59.82	17.96
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	722.9	661.34	39.84	-	-	(0.20)	-	0.30	5.04	724.7	744.79	44.98
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	515.4	572.95	24.61	-	-	(0.12)	-	0.18	3.12	516.7	645.41	27.79
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,141.0	141.78	37.11			(0.19)	-	0.28	4.70	3,148.6	159.69	41.90
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 184.82									\$ 208.39
Buston stand													
Professional			* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *			* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	A (0.00)			* * * * *	400.0		
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	393.5	\$ 343.36	\$ 11.26	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.35	403.3	\$ 354.07	\$ 11.90
Anesthesia	Procedures	305.6	232.85	5.93	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.18	0.18	313.3	239.75	6.26
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,105.4	186.29	17.16	-		(0.09)	-	0.52	0.53	1,133.1	191.90	18.12
MH/SA	Visits	11,213.8	105.06	98.18	-	0.88	(0.50)	-	2.99	3.03	11,498.2	109.14	104.58
Emergency Room	Visits	839.6	84.32	5.90	-	-	(0.42)	0.13	0.17	0.18	804.1	88.95	5.96
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,033.1	87.83	36.84	-	8.12	0.19	-	1.36	0.95	5,244.9	108.59	47.46
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,194.0	17.19	1.71	-	1.05	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.09	1,242.9	28.19	2.92
Radiology	Procedures	1,106.7	29.49	2.72	-	-	0.01	-	0.08	0.09	1,143.3	30.44	2.90
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	311.2	436.96	11.33	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.34	0.36	318.8	450.51	11.97
Physical Exams	Visits	1,070.8	85.84	7.66	-	2.91	(0.05)	-	0.32	0.17	1,108.6	119.18	11.01
Therapy	Visits	492.6	72.10	2.96	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.10	504.3	74.48	3.13
Vision	Visits	565.7	101.61	4.79	-	0.07	(0.03)	-	0.15	0.15	579.8	106.17	5.13
Other Professional	Procedures	41,567.0	67.48	233.76	-	0.01	(1.16)	-	7.04	7.26	42,612.5	69.53	246.91
Subtotal Professional				\$ 440.20					-	_			\$ 478.25
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	18,334.0	\$ 109.31	\$ 167.01	\$ 0.00	\$ (9.19)	\$ (0.78)	\$ (0.15)	\$ 7.17	\$ 20.50	19,035.5	\$ 116.35	\$ 184.56
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 167.01									\$ 184.56
A													
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	253.4	\$ 76.72	\$ 1.62	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.05	264.3	\$ 78.99	\$ 1.74
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	4,011.4	185.77	62.10			(0.31)		2.82	1.96	4,173.6	191.40	66.57
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 63.72									\$ 68.31
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	4.3	139.43	0.05	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	φ 0.00	φ υ.υυ	4.3	139.43	0.05
HCBS	Procedures	9,650.8	123.05	98.96	4.14	-	(0.52)		1.55	3.16	4.3 10,155.0	126.78	107.29
	Procedures	9,818.9	28.07	22.97	4.14	0.01	(0.52)	-	0.34	0.71	9,917.3	28.94	23.92
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	riocedures	9,010.9	28.07	\$ 121.98		0.01	(0.11)		0.34	0.71	9,917.3	20.94	\$ 131.26
Subiolai E133				<b>⊅ 1∠1.</b> 38									<b>⊅ 131.26</b>
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,326.03									\$ 1,461.67
i otal medical ocoto				ψ 1,020.03									ψ1,401.07

									_	_			
Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre		_		
CSHCN - SSI >= 15		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjusti	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Manufacture Nation 04 540		11672	01		11011	01	11611	0 1	1100-00-0	01	Here	04	
Member Months: 24,546	Unit Tons	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Davs	668.6	\$ 2,166.59	\$ 120.71	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.74)	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.89	\$ 15.14	663.9	\$ 2,440.44	\$ 135.01
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	ψ 0.00 -	-	¥ ()	-	-	ψ .σ	-	-	·
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,493.7	1,248.72	259.49	_	_	(3.75)	0.03	1.91	32.55	2,476.0	1,406.62	290.23
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	48.6	1,314.82	5.32	_	_	(0.08)	-	0.04	0.67	48.2	1,481.66	5.95
Other Inpatient	Days	42.4	1,565.58	5.53	_	_	(0.08)	_	0.04	0.70	42.1	1,765.19	6.19
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			.,,	\$ 391.05			(3133)					.,	\$ 437.38
p				,									
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	999.5	\$ 515.04	\$ 42.90	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.39)	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.31	\$ 5.26	951.1	\$ 591.75	\$ 46.90
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	75.1	1,925.72	12.05	-	-	(0.06)	-	0.09	1.53	75.3	2,169.63	13.61
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	281.3	199.20	4.67	-	-	(0.02)	_	0.03	0.59	281.9	224.31	5.27
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,914.0	43.93	14.33	-	0.36	(0.08)		0.11	1.86	3,922.2	50.73	16.58
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	268.0	364.46	8.14	_	-	(0.04)	_	0.06	1.03	268.7	410.47	9.19
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	289.7	337.16	8.14	_	_	(0.04)	_	0.06	1.03	290.4	379.71	9.19
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1.064.2	150.43	13.34	_	_	(0.07)	_	0.10	1.69	1,066.6	169.44	15.06
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Troocdarcs	1,004.2	100.40	\$ 103.57			(0.07)	_	0.10	1.00	1,000.0	100.44	\$ 115.80
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	303.6	\$ 239.50	\$ 6.06	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.19	311.1	\$ 248.37	\$ 6.44
Anesthesia	Procedures	192.6	175.67	2.82	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.09	197.4	181.14	2.98
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,541.8	122.74	15.77	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.48	0.49	1,580.9	126.46	16.66
MH/SA	Visits	7,148.8	103.37	61.58	-	1.31	(0.32)	-	1.90	1.89	7,332.2	108.61	66.36
Emergency Room	Visits	1,102.4	89.48	8.22	-	-	(0.45)	0.15	0.24	0.25	1.074.3	93.94	8.41
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,344.7	80.29	29.07	-	8.07	0.22	-	1.13	0.72	4,546.5	103.49	39.21
Maternity	Procedures	69.5	336.91	1.95	_	0.30	(0.01)	_	0.07	0.05	71.6	395.57	2.36
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,245.0	25.23	4.72	_	0.77	(0.01)	_	0.16	0.17	2,316.3	30.10	5.81
Radiology	Procedures	1,329.4	31.59	3.50	_	0.01	0.01	_	0.11	0.11	1,375.0	32.64	3.74
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	375.0	554.49	17.33	_	-	(0.09)	_	0.53	0.53	384.6	571.03	18.30
Physical Exams	Visits	755.2	78.02	4.91	_	2.12	(0.04)	=	0.33	0.11	781.4	112.26	7.31
	Visits	327.2	64.19	1.75	-	2.12	(0.04)		0.21	0.06	334.6	66.34	1.85
Therapy					-								
Vision	Visits	478.6	99.03	3.95	-	0.06	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.12	490.7	103.44	4.23
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	33,275.6	31.64	87.75 \$ 249.38		0.01	(0.44)		2.65	2.72	34,113.7	32.61	92.69 <b>\$ 276.35</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 249.38									\$ 276.35
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	20,891.4	\$ 80.65	\$ 140.40	\$ 0.00	\$ (10.50)	\$ (0.65)	\$ (0.16)	\$ 5.90	\$ 16.86	21,672.5	\$ 84.08	\$ 151.85
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			+ 00.00	\$ 140.40	Ψ 0.00	+ (10.00)	<u> </u>	7 (00)	<u> </u>	Ţ.0.00		Ţ 000	\$ 151.85
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	459.0	\$ 75.55	\$ 2.89	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.09	478.1	\$ 77.81	\$ 3.10
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,909.0	164.76	26.21		-	(0.13)		1.19	0.83	1,986.2	169.77	28.10
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 29.10									\$ 31.20
LTSS													
	Dava		¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.00		¢ 0 00	<b>#</b> 0 00
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	400.0	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	186.9	286.37	4.46	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.25	188.6	302.28	4.75
HCBS	Procedures	12,219.1	90.38	92.03	2.23	-	(0.47)	-	1.41	2.89	12,640.0	93.12	98.09
Case Management	Procedures	5,432.4	33.20	15.03		0.03	(0.08)	-	0.23	0.46	5,486.6	34.27	15.67
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 111.52									\$ 118.51
Total Modical Costs				\$ 1,025.02									¢ 4 424 00
Total Medical Costs				<b>\$ 1,025.02</b>									\$ 1,131.09

Data Callia					Duamman	Chanas	Manana	d Cana	T	d			
Rate Cell:		B	B1d.d.E		Program		Manage		Tre		P		
CSHCN - Substitute Care		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 31,074		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	.,	.,	.,	.,	.,	,,		
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	346.9	\$ 1,612.37	\$ 46.61	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.62)	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.35	\$ 5.85	344.9	\$ 1,816.62	\$ 52.21
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	42.1	677.62	2.38	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.02	0.30	42.0	763.39	2.67
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2,902.2	1,057.01	255.64	-	-	(3.39)	0.10	1.89	32.12	2,885.2	1,191.02	286.36
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	58.5	1,295.69	6.32	-	-	(0.08)	-	0.05	0.79	58.3	1,458.42	7.08
Other Inpatient	Days	49.0	1,212.88	4.95		-	(0.07)	0.01	0.03	0.62	48.6	1,368.51	5.54
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 315.90									\$ 353.86
Outmatiant Haanital													
Outpatient Hospital	\ /i=i4=	4 004 7	£ 427.00	¢ 20.04	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b>#</b> 0 00	¢ (0.44)	¢ 4 40	£ 0.20	<b>#</b> 4.00	4 000 7	¢ 507.07	£ 42.00
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,091.7	\$ 437.60	\$ 39.81	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.44)	\$ 1.13	\$ 0.29	\$ 4.90	1,032.7	\$ 507.67	\$ 43.69
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	60.4	1,527.71	7.69	-	-	(0.04)	-	0.06	0.97	60.6	1,719.92	8.68
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	219.0	183.04	3.34	-	-	(0.02)	-	0.03	0.42	219.6	205.99	3.77
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,079.1	43.22	11.09	-	0.67	(0.06)	-	0.09	1.49	3,087.4	51.62	13.28
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	126.8	245.10	2.59	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.32	127.3	275.26	2.92
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	587.1	306.16	14.98	-	-	(0.07)	-	0.11	1.89	588.7	344.68	16.91
Other Outpatient	Procedures	771.3	122.14	7.85		-	(0.04)	-	0.06	0.99	773.2	137.50	8.86
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 87.35									\$ 98.11
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	272.0	\$ 188.36	\$ 4.27	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.11	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.13	279.0	\$ 198.68	\$ 4.62
		135.0	184.92	2.08	\$ 0.00			\$ U.UU -	0.06	0.07	138.2	190.99	2.20
Anesthesia	Procedures				-	-	(0.01)						
Inpatient Visits	Visits	937.0	118.72	9.27	-	-	(0.05)	-	0.28	0.29	960.2	122.34	9.79
MH/SA	Visits	8,293.5	95.90	66.28	-	2.55	(0.35)	-	2.08	2.02	8,510.0	102.35	72.58
Emergency Room	Visits	1,078.9	81.75	7.35	-	-	(0.45)	0.12	0.21	0.22	1,043.7	85.66	7.45
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,285.3	68.66	30.24	-	7.10	0.27	-	1.14	0.85	5,531.7	85.90	39.60
Maternity	Procedures	55.9	461.61	2.15	-	0.17	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.07	57.5	511.74	2.45
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,403.7	29.76	8.44	-	1.43	(0.01)	-	0.29	0.31	3,516.6	35.69	10.46
Radiology	Procedures	986.0	30.06	2.47	-	-	0.01	-	0.07	0.08	1,018.0	31.00	2.63
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	191.1	21.98	0.35	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	196.6	22.59	0.37
Physical Exams	Visits	2,090.1	67.98	11.84	-	2.67	(0.07)	-	0.44	0.33	2,155.4	84.68	15.21
Therapy	Visits	211.9	80.41	1.42	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.04	217.9	82.61	1.50
Vision	Visits	438.2	101.33	3.70	-	0.05	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.11	450.0	105.60	3.96
Other Professional	Procedures	7,370.6	69.47	42.67	-	0.03	(0.21)	-	1.29	1.32	7,557.1	71.61	45.10
Subtotal Professional				\$ 192.53						<u> </u>			\$ 217.92
Detail Dhamman													
Retail Pharmacy	Caninda	11,880.0	¢ 44.22	¢ 40.01	\$ 0.00	e (4.07)	f (0.00)	¢ (0.00)	6 4 77	<b>6.5.05</b>	40.005.0	£ 44.00	¢ 45 50
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	11,880.0	\$ 41.32	\$ 40.91 <b>\$ 40.91</b>	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.97)	\$ (0.20)	\$ (0.03)	\$ 1.77	\$ 5.05	12,335.9	\$ 44.29	\$ 45.53 <b>\$ 45.53</b>
Castotal Retail I Haimacy				ψ 70.51									φ 43.33
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	356.1	\$ 74.13	\$ 2.20	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.07	370.7	\$ 76.39	\$ 2.36
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	520.8	119.36	5.18	-	-	(0.03)	-	0.24	0.16	541.9	122.90	5.55
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 7.38									\$ 7.91
l													
LTSS	_			* * * * *						***		* * * * *	
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days			-	<u>-</u>	-	-	-	<u>-</u>	-	-	-	<u>-</u>
HCBS	Procedures	844.3	92.95	6.54	0.10	-	(0.03)	-	0.10	0.20	866.3	95.72	6.91
Case Management	Procedures	2,066.0	70.57	12.15		0.03	(0.06)	-	0.18	0.37	2,086.5	72.87	12.67
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 18.69									\$ 19.58
Total Madical Costs				£ 660 70									6 740 04
Total Medical Costs				\$ 662.76									\$ 742.91

Rate Cell: ME - F 19-24		Base	Blended Experier	ice	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust	end tments	Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 127,736		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
					-		-						
Inpatient Hospital	_												
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	,	96.9	\$ 2,305.46	\$ 18.61	\$ 0.37	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.24)	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.86	\$ 2.48	102.0	\$ 2,599.52	\$ 22.10
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-	-	- (0.04)	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	344.9	612.68	17.61	0.35	0.12	(0.24)	0.02	0.82	2.36	363.1	695.30	21.04
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	- 47		-	-	-	(0.04)	-	-	- 0.04	-	- 450.00	-
Other Inpatient	Days	1.7	2,190.48	0.31	0.01		(0.01)		0.02	0.04	1.8	2,456.00	0.37 \$ 43.51
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 36.53									\$ 43.51
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	640.0	\$ 537.16	\$ 28.65	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.39)	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.21	\$ 3.52	604.1	\$ 624.17	\$ 31.42
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	53.2	1,471.19	6.52	0.13	-	(0.03)	-	0.20	0.86	55.6	1,656.70	7.68
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	129.7	252.56	2.73	0.05	-	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.37	135.4	285.35	3.22
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,369.6	45.37	16.52	0.33	0.82	(0.08)	-	0.53	2.29	4,575.9	53.52	20.41
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	141.5	1,046.24	12.34	0.25	-	(0.07)	-	0.38	1.63	148.0	1,178.44	14.53
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	139.1	503.81	5.84	0.12	-	(0.03)	-	0.18	0.77	145.5	567.30	6.88
Other Outpatient	Procedures	338.0	144.50	4.07	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.13	0.53	353.8	162.47	4.79
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 76.67									\$ 88.93
Duefeesiensl													
Professional	D	050.5	A 405 05	0.000	0.000	<b>#</b> 0.00	Ø (0.00)	0.00	0.040	0.040	000.0	A 000 00	0.4.00
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	256.5	\$ 185.25	\$ 3.96	\$ 0.08	\$ 0.29	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.18	268.8	\$ 206.23	\$ 4.62
Anesthesia	Procedures	74.7	141.37	0.88	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.04	78.1	147.52	0.96
Inpatient Visits	Visits	257.3	98.87	2.12	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.10	269.4	103.33	2.32
MH/SA	Visits	2,471.9	87.87	18.10	0.36	3.02	(0.11)	-	0.65	0.82	2,594.8	105.63	22.84
Emergency Room	Visits	672.0	77.86	4.36	0.09	-	(0.36)	0.10	0.12	0.20	648.8	83.41	4.51
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,593.2	62.32	18.66	0.37	11.63	0.27	-	0.94	0.72	3,897.5	100.34	32.59
Maternity	Procedures	3.9	60.90	0.02	-	-	- (0.04)	-	-	-	3.9	60.90	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,665.5	20.13	6.15	0.12	1.77	(0.01)	-	0.24	0.38	3,874.1	26.79	8.65
Radiology	Procedures	1,020.5	40.92	3.48	0.07	-	0.01	-	0.11	0.16	1,076.2	42.70	3.83
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	404.9	131.88	4.45	0.09		(0.02)	-	0.13	0.22	423.1	138.12	4.87
Physical Exams	Visits	679.6	60.03	3.40	0.07	2.33	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.13	721.6	100.94	6.07
Therapy	Visits	467.6	54.91	2.14	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.10	489.5	57.36	2.34
Vision	Visits	355.4	91.16	2.70	0.05	0.15	(0.02)	-	0.09	0.13	371.2	100.21	3.10
Other Professional	Procedures	1,082.0	79.74	7.19	0.14	0.23	(0.04)		0.23	0.34	1,131.7	85.78	8.09
Subtotal Professional				\$ 77.61									\$ 104.81
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	8,910.3	\$ 50.89	\$ 37.79	\$ 0.76	\$ (2.32)	\$ (0.19)	\$ (0.02)	\$ 1.09	\$ 7.72	9,301.7	\$ 57.83	\$ 44.83
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		·		\$ 37.79	-								\$ 44.83
A maillam.													
Ancillary	<b>T</b>	444.0	# 70 F :	0.000	40.00	<b># 0.52</b>	A (0.24)	<b># 0.00</b>	0.000	0.0.00	450 5	A 70.01	0.000
Transportation	Trips	144.2	\$ 76.54	\$ 0.92	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.03	150.5	\$ 78.94	\$ 0.99
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	148.7	110.53	1.37 \$ 2.29	0.03	-	(0.01)		0.04	0.05	155.3	114.39	1.48 <b>\$ 2.47</b>
Custom Anomary				Ų 2.23									¥ 2.71
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	3.7	97.36	0.03	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.7	97.36	0.03
HCBS	Procedures	16.9	113.77	0.16	-	-	-	-	0.01	-	17.9	113.77	0.17
Case Management	Procedures	42.0	240.04	0.84	0.02	0.08	<del>-</del>		0.03	0.04	44.5	272.40	1.01
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.03								•	\$ 1.21
Total Medical Costs				\$ 231.92									\$ 285.76
i otal medical costs				₹ 23 1.7Z									<b>⊅ ∠03./</b> 6

Rate Cell: ME - F 25-29		Base	Blended Experien	ce	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 74,476		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
lunationt Hamital													
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Dava	182.5	\$ 2,125.51	\$ 32.33	\$ 0.65	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.55)	\$ 0.12	\$ 1.49	\$ 4.30	191.5	\$ 2,402.48	\$ 38.34
			\$ 2,123.31	φ 32.33	\$ U.03	\$ U.UU	\$ (0.55)	φ U.12	\$ 1.49	\$ 4.30	191.5	φ 2,402.40	<b>ў 30.34</b>
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days Days	- 674.6	- 616.87	34.68	0.69	0.37	(0.59)	0.13	1.61	4.66	707.9	704.34	41.55
·		074.0	010.87	34.08	0.69	0.37	(0.59)		1.01	4.00	707.9	704.34	41.55
Inpatient Maternity Delivery Other Inpatient	Days Days	4.1	- 1,474.74	0.50	0.01	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.06	4.3	- 1,641.69	0.59
	Days	4.1	1,474.74	\$ 67.51	0.01		(0.01)		0.03	0.06	4.3	1,041.09	\$ 80.48
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 67.51									\$ 80.48
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	633.1	\$ 563.32	\$ 29.72	\$ 0.59	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.15)	\$ 0.82	\$ 0.22	\$ 3.69	604.6	\$ 652.84	\$ 32.89
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	66.0	1,544.71	8.50	0.17	-	(0.04)	-	0.26	1.12	69.1	1,739.32	10.01
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	169.3	277.92	3.92	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.52	177.0	313.17	4.62
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,694.3	45.94	17.97	0.36	0.79	(0.09)	-	0.58	2.47	4,916.3	53.89	22.08
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	181.0	956.72	14.43	0.29	-	(0.07)	-	0.44	1.90	189.3	1,077.18	16.99
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	275.0	477.90	10.95	0.22	-	(0.06)	-	0.34	1.45	287.5	538.42	12.90
Other Outpatient	Procedures	376.3	156.24	4.90	0.10	-	(0.03)	-	0.15	0.65	393.2	176.08	5.77
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 90.39									\$ 105.26
Bus for a low at													
Professional		070 4				* • • •	A (0.00)					* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	378.1	\$ 184.07	\$ 5.80	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.30	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.19	\$ 0.27	396.4	\$ 201.33	\$ 6.65
Anesthesia	Procedures	100.2	148.52	1.24	0.02	-	- (0.00)	-	0.04	0.06	105.0	155.38	1.36
Inpatient Visits	Visits	513.4	97.94	4.19	80.0	-	(0.02)	-	0.13	0.20	536.6	102.41	4.58
MH/SA	Visits	6,065.2	78.68	39.77	0.80	3.27	(0.22)	-	1.32	1.85	6,355.0	88.35	46.79
Emergency Room	Visits	684.7	82.55	4.71	0.09	0.01	(0.34)	0.09	0.14	0.21	668.7	88.11	4.91
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,962.3	63.05	20.82	0.42	10.74	0.16	-	0.98	0.83	4,259.2	95.65	33.95
Maternity	Procedures	4.1	88.03	0.03	-	-	- (0.00)	-	-	-	4.1	88.03	0.03
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,246.6	28.82	10.20	0.20	1.71	(0.02)	-	0.37	0.57	4,475.6	34.94	13.03
Radiology	Procedures	1,198.9	43.94	4.39	0.09	-	0.01	-	0.14	0.21	1,264.5	45.93	4.84
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	393.4	213.53	7.00	0.14	-	(0.04)	-	0.22	0.33	411.4	223.16	7.65
Physical Exams	Visits	638.7	60.49	3.22	0.06	1.90	(0.02)	-	0.15	0.13	676.4	96.51	5.44
Therapy	Visits	714.7	55.41	3.30	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.16	747.2	57.98	3.61
Vision	Visits	237.3	79.39	1.57	0.03	0.14	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.07	247.9	89.55	1.85
Other Professional	Procedures	1,046.0	75.37	6.57	0.13	0.20	(0.03)		0.20	0.31	1,093.7	80.97	7.38
Subtotal Professional				\$ 112.81									\$ 142.07
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	15,505.5	\$ 54.21	\$ 70.04	\$ 1.40	\$ (4.29)	\$ (0.33)	\$ (0.11)	\$ 2.02	\$ 14.29	16,189.5	\$ 61.54	\$ 83.02
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,	\$ 70.04								•	\$ 83.02
Ameillem													
Ancillary	T	100 =	A 00.00	0.4.0.	0.000	0.00	0 (0 0 1)	0.000	0001		400.0	0.05.00	
Transportation	Trips	189.5	\$ 82.96	\$ 1.31	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.04	198.2	\$ 85.39	\$ 1.41
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	231.9	107.61	2.08 \$ 3.39	0.04	<u> </u>	(0.01)	<u> </u>	0.06	0.07	242.0	111.08	2.24 \$ 3.65
outous Anomary				ψ 0.03									ψ 3.03
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	3.8	\$ 125.36	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	3.8	\$ 125.36	\$ 0.04
Nursing Home	Days	20.6	203.61	0.35	0.01		-		-	0.02	21.2	214.92	0.38
HCBS	Procedures	0.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Case Management	Procedures	157.8	107.23	1.41	0.03	0.14	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.06	165.6	121.72	1.68
Subtotal LTSS		-	-	\$ 1.80		-		-					\$ 2.10
Total Madical Coats				6 245 24									£ 440 FC
Total Medical Costs				\$ 345.94									\$ 416.58

									_				
Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre		_		
ME - F 30-39		Base I	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	9
Member Months: 74,657		Utilization	C4		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cookman	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Aujustillelit	Aujustillelit	Aujustillellt	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	рег 1,000	Sel vice	LIAILIAI
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Davs	256.7	\$ 2,198.65	\$ 47.03	\$ 0.94	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.90)	\$ 0.13	\$ 2.16	\$ 6.24	268.7	\$ 2,483.14	\$ 55.60
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-		-	-	-	-			-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,485.5	515.55	63.82	1.28	0.62	(1.24)	0.19	2.96	8.54	1,555.3	587.68	76.17
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days		-	-	-	-	`- ′	-	-	-		-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	6.4	1,642.65	0.88	0.02	0.03	(0.02)	0.01	0.04	0.12	6.7	1,928.33	1.08
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 111.73			, ,						\$ 132.85
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	659.7	\$ 593.14	\$ 32.61	\$ 0.65	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.14)	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.24	\$ 4.06	634.5	\$ 686.20	\$ 36.28
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	98.4	1,667.94	13.68	0.27	-	(0.07)	-	0.42	1.81	102.9	1,879.05	16.11
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	287.4	293.08	7.02	0.14	-	(0.04)	-	0.22	0.93	300.5	330.21	8.27
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,781.3	46.16	18.39	0.37	0.65	(0.09)	-	0.58	2.51	5,004.9	53.73	22.41
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	278.6	1,318.17	30.60	0.61	-	(0.15)	-	0.94	4.04	291.3	1,484.59	36.04
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	295.6	436.40	10.75	0.22	-	(0.06)	-	0.33	1.42	309.1	491.53	12.66
Other Outpatient	Procedures	638.7	186.20	9.91	0.20	-	(0.05)	-	0.30	1.31	667.7	209.75	11.67
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 122.96									\$ 143.44
Duration of small													
Professional		=0.4.4					A (0.04)					4 000 70	
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	521.4	\$ 193.54	\$ 8.41	\$ 0.17	\$ 0.30	\$ (0.04)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.27	\$ 0.39	546.2	\$ 208.70	\$ 9.50
Anesthesia	Procedures	157.7	139.23	1.83	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.09	164.6	145.79	2.00
Inpatient Visits	Visits	729.2	94.63	5.75	0.12	-	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.28	762.1	99.04	6.29
MH/SA	Visits	9,667.8	75.50	60.83	1.22	4.88	(0.33)	-	2.02	2.83	10,130.3	84.64	71.45
Emergency Room	Visits	805.9	88.90	5.97	0.12	-	(0.39)	0.11	0.18	0.27	793.7	94.64	6.26
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,953.5	63.06	26.03	0.52	13.89	0.14	-	1.23	1.04	5,313.2	96.78	42.85
Maternity	Procedures	2.5	97.09	0.02	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.5	97.09	0.02
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,884.5	35.03	14.26	0.29	1.40	(0.02)	-	0.48	0.75	5,141.4	40.05	17.16
Radiology	Procedures	1,628.7	46.34	6.29	0.13	-	0.01	-	0.20	0.30	1,716.7	48.44	6.93
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	439.1	305.29	11.17	0.22	-	(0.05)	-	0.34	0.53	459.1	319.14	12.21
Physical Exams	Visits	611.9	61.39	3.13	0.06	2.01	(0.03)	-	0.16	0.12	649.0	100.77	5.45
Therapy	Visits	1,050.8	54.82	4.80	0.10	0.02	(0.02)	-	0.14	0.23	1,098.9	57.55	5.27
Vision	Visits	215.6	78.49	1.41	0.03	0.11	· - ′	-	0.04	0.07	226.3	88.04	1.66
Other Professional	Procedures	1,512.3	63.64	8.02	0.16	0.17	(0.04)	-	0.25	0.38	1,582.0	67.81	8.94
Subtotal Professional				\$ 157.92			, ,						\$ 195.99
L													
Retail Pharmacy	0	04.574.1	<b>A</b> 50.00	<b>#</b> 440.00	<b># 0.22</b>	<b>*</b> (0 (1)	# (0 =c)	# (0.0 f)	0.0.10	0.04.40	05.050.5	0.00.55	0.440.00
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	24,571.1	\$ 58.26	\$ 119.30	\$ 2.39	\$ (6.44)	\$ (0.58)	\$ (0.34)	\$ 3.46	\$ 24.49	25,656.5	\$ 66.55	\$ 142.28 <b>\$ 142.28</b>
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 119.30									\$ 142.28
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	269.3	\$ 82.89	\$ 1.86	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.06	280.9	\$ 85.45	\$ 2.00
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	401.1	123.87	4.14	0.08	Ψ 0.00	(0.02)	Ψ 0.00 -	0.13	0.13	419.5	127.59	4.46
Subtotal Ancillary		701.1	120.07	\$ 6.00	0.00		(0.02)		5.15	0.10	410.0	127.55	\$ 6.46
-													
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	2.4	\$ 542.88	\$ 0.11	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	2.4	\$ 592.23	\$ 0.12
Nursing Home	Days	67.6	218.24	1.23	0.02	-	-	-	0.02	0.07	69.8	230.26	1.34
HCBS	Procedures	2.1	55.86	0.01	-	-	-	-	-	-	2.1	55.86	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	254.2	169.93	3.60	0.07	0.22	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.17	266.2	187.51	4.16
Subtotal LTSS		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\$ 4.95									\$ 5.63
T. 4.1 M. 4 1 O 4.				A F00.05									* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total Medical Costs				\$ 522.86									\$ 626.65

									_				
Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre				
ME - F 40-49		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	tments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Manuska - Manuska - 70 000		11020	01		11615	01	11612	01	11625	01	11612	04	
Member Months: 70,202	Unit Tons	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Davs	457.5	\$ 2,366.13	\$ 90.21	\$ 1.80	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.46)	\$ 0.18	\$ 4.14	\$ 11.99	480.2	\$ 2,670.24	\$ 106.86
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	ψ 1.00 -	-	· (o)	-	-	ψ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	-	·
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	922.6	676.11	51.98	1.04	1.48	(0.87)	0.11	2.45	7.10	969.1	783.72	63.29
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	39.4	1,379.58	4.53	0.09	_	(0.07)	0.01	0.20	0.61	41.3	1,559.65	5.37
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital			,	\$ 146.72								,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	\$ 175.52
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	816.4	\$ 632.19	\$ 43.01	\$ 0.86	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.84)	\$ 1.22	\$ 0.32	\$ 5.37	784.9	\$ 732.94	\$ 47.94
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	236.0	1,583.31	31.14	0.62	-	(0.16)	-	0.96	4.11	246.8	1,783.17	36.67
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	812.8	224.85	15.23	0.30	-	(0.07)	-	0.47	2.01	850.2	253.23	17.94
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,211.8	36.79	22.11	0.44	0.90	(0.12)	-	0.70	3.04	7,544.5	43.06	27.07
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	495.9	504.30	20.84	0.42	-	(0.11)	-	0.64	2.75	518.5	567.95	24.54
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	305.9	476.19	12.14	0.24	-	(0.06)	-	0.37	1.61	319.8	536.61	14.30
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,275.5	161.92	17.21	0.34	-	(0.08)	-	0.53	2.27	1,334.0	182.33	20.27
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital		,		\$ 161.68									\$ 188.73
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,040.0	\$ 209.77	\$ 18.18	\$ 0.36	\$ 0.43	\$ (0.09)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.86	1,088.0	\$ 224.00	\$ 20.31
Anesthesia	Procedures	299.7	145.77	3.64	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.17	313.7	152.27	3.98
Inpatient Visits	Visits	977.0	92.74	7.55	0.15	-	(0.04)	-	0.23	0.37	1,021.0	97.08	8.26
MH/SA	Visits	7,237.1	83.50	50.36	1.01	4.79	(0.28)	-	1.70	2.32	7,586.3	94.75	59.90
Emergency Room	Visits	938.5	89.50	7.00	0.14	-	(0.46)	0.15	0.21	0.32	923.8	95.61	7.36
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,964.7	65.09	37.78	0.76	17.48	0.10	-	1.70	1.52	7,436.7	95.75	59.34
Maternity	Procedures	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,574.9	27.85	12.94	0.26	1.92	(0.03)	_	0.46	0.71	5,872.1	33.23	16.26
Radiology	Procedures	3,258.7	54.28	14.74	0.29		0.05	_	0.45	0.71	3.433.4	56.76	16.24
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	543.8	223.30	10.12	0.20	_	(0.05)	_	0.31	0.49	568.6	233.64	11.07
Physical Exams	Visits	786.6	66.06	4.33	0.09	3.05	(0.04)	_	0.23	0.15	837.5	111.91	7.81
Therapy	Visits	1,714.3	57.19	8.17	0.16	0.02	(0.04)	_	0.25	0.39	1,791.9	59.94	8.95
Vision	Visits	374.9	83.54	2.61	0.05	0.22	(0.02)	_	0.09	0.12	392.1	93.95	3.07
Other Professional	Procedures	2,407.1	54.49	10.93	0.22	0.12	(0.06)	_	0.34	0.52	2,517.3	57.54	12.07
Subtotal Professional	1 100044100	2,10111	00	\$ 188.35	- 0.22	02	(0.00)	_		0.02	2,011.0	01.01	\$ 234.62
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,130.9	\$ 61.92	\$ 160.63	\$ 3.21	\$ (8.19)	\$ (0.78)	\$ (0.54)	\$ 4.68	\$ 33.05	32,508.8	\$ 70.90	\$ 192.06
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 160.63									\$ 192.06
l													
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	290.6	\$ 76.40	\$ 1.85	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.06	303.1	\$ 78.78	\$ 1.99
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	788.2	105.96	6.96	0.14		(0.04)		0.22	0.22	824.5	109.16	7.50
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 8.81									\$ 9.49
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	4.2	\$ 254.54	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	4.2	\$ 282.83	\$ 0.10
Nursing Home HCBS	Days	175.3	245.06	3.58	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.20	180.7	258.34	3.89
	Procedures	8.2	43.71	0.03	- 0.00	- 0.07	(0.00)	-	- 0.40	- 0.47	8.2	43.71	0.03
Case Management	Procedures	208.0	219.86	3.81	0.08	0.37	(0.02)		0.13	0.17	218.3	249.54	4.54
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 7.51									\$ 8.56
Total Medical Costs				\$ 673.70									\$ 808.98
I Otal MEUICAI CUSIS				φ 013.10									φ 0U0.98

Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre				
ME - F 50-64		Base I	Blended Experien	nce	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Manushan Manushan 407 540		11000	01		1161161	01	116156	01	11011	01	11611	0 1	
Member Months: 197,513	Unit Type	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	РМРМ	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization Adjustment	Cost Adjustment	Utilization per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Service	FIVIFIVI
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	525.9	\$ 2,322.48	\$ 101.79	\$ 2.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.37)	\$ 0.18	\$ 4.69	\$ 13.56	553.6	\$ 2,620.29	\$ 120.89
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	352.5	632.81	18.59	0.37	0.26	(0.25)	0.03	0.87	2.51	371.3	723.30	22.38
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	`-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	12.1	1,642.40	1.65	0.03	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.22	12.7	1,850.06	1.96
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 122.03					-	,			\$ 145.23
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	465.3	\$ 672.56	\$ 26.08	\$ 0.52	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.84)	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.19	\$ 3.26	445.2	\$ 783.89	\$ 29.08
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	325.4	1,468.98	39.83	0.80	-	(0.21)	-	1.23	5.26	340.2	1,654.50	46.91
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	955.5	263.11	20.95	0.42	-	(0.11)	-	0.65	2.76	999.3	296.25	24.67
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,034.6	31.83	18.66	0.37	0.72	(0.10)	-	0.59	2.56	7,358.8	37.18	22.80
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	706.8	510.67	30.08	0.60	-	(0.15)	-	0.92	3.98	739.0	575.30	35.43
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	118.3	427.00	4.21	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.13	0.56	123.7	481.34	4.96
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,661.6	138.95	19.24	0.38	-	(0.09)	-	0.59	2.54	1,737.6	156.49	22.66
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 159.05									\$ 186.51
Post contract													
Professional		4 000 0		4 00 70		***	A (0.40)						* 0= 40
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,332.6	\$ 204.41	\$ 22.70	\$ 0.45	\$ 0.31	\$ (0.12)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.71	\$ 1.07	1,393.7	\$ 216.29	\$ 25.12
Anesthesia	Procedures	371.4	127.94	3.96	0.08	<u>-</u>	(0.02)	-	0.12	0.19	388.3	133.81	4.33
Inpatient Visits	Visits	887.3	84.39	6.24	0.12	0.01	(0.03)	-	0.19	0.30	927.1	88.41	6.83
MH/SA	Visits	3,158.8	90.95	23.94	0.48	3.51	(0.14)	-	0.84	1.09	3,314.5	107.60	29.72
Emergency Room	Visits	599.2	90.91	4.54	0.09	-	(0.32)	0.10	0.14	0.20	587.4	97.04	4.75
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,922.9	66.01	38.08	0.76	17.52	(0.04)	-	1.70	1.54	7,362.9	97.07	59.56
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,598.7	22.81	10.64	0.21	1.53	(0.02)	-	0.38	0.58	5,898.7	27.10	13.32
Radiology	Procedures	3,497.2	56.58	16.49	0.33	-	0.05	-	0.51	0.79	3,686.0	59.15	18.17
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	508.2	179.92	7.62	0.15	-	(0.04)	-	0.24	0.36	531.6	188.04	8.33
Physical Exams	Visits	866.0	64.29	4.64	0.09	2.95	(0.04)	-	0.24	0.17	920.1	104.98	8.05
Therapy	Visits	2,161.1	57.64	10.38	0.21	-	(0.05)	-	0.32	0.50	2,261.1	60.29	11.36
Vision	Visits	461.3	78.30	3.01	0.06	0.27	(0.01)	-	0.10	0.14	484.3	88.46	3.57
Other Professional	Procedures	3,258.3	54.40	14.77	0.30	0.08	(0.08)	-	0.46	0.70	3,408.3	57.14	16.23
Subtotal Professional				\$ 167.01									\$ 209.34
D 4-11 Ph													
Retail Pharmacy	Coninda	20 505 0	<b>6.54.05</b>	<b>#</b> 400.00	<b>*</b> 0.00	e (44 00°	# (0.00°)	6 (0 FF)	A 4	¢ 00 70	40 404 0	e 50 40	£ 405.01
Retail Pharmacy Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	38,505.3	\$ 51.85	\$ 166.39 \$ 166.39	\$ 3.33	\$ (11.03)	\$ (0.80)	\$ (0.55)	\$ 4.77	\$ 33.70	40,194.6	\$ 58.46	\$ 195.81 <b>\$ 195.81</b>
Oubtotal Retail Filantiacy				φ 100.39									φ 133.01
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	198.0	\$ 86.08	\$ 1.42	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.05	206.3	\$ 88.99	\$ 1.53
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,000.5	91.39	7.62	0.15	ψ 0.00 -	(0.04)	ψ 0.00 -	0.24	0.24	1,046.5	94.15	8.21
Subtotal Ancillary		.,	220	\$ 9.04			(2.01)				.,	20	\$ 9.74
LTSS	_				1								
Hospice	Days	77.1	\$ 206.94	\$ 1.33	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.07	79.4	\$ 217.52	\$ 1.44
Nursing Home	Days	300.0	219.62	5.49	0.11	-	(0.03)	-	0.09	0.30	309.3	231.26	5.96
HCBS	Procedures	48.3	47.21	0.19	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.01	50.8	49.57	0.21
Case Management	Procedures	108.9	163.16	1.48	0.03	0.38	(0.01)	-	0.06	0.07	114.7	210.22	2.01
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 8.49		<del></del>		<del></del>		<del></del>			\$ 9.62
Total Madical Conta				£ 620.04									6 750 05
Total Medical Costs				\$ 632.01									\$ 756.25

Rate Cell: ME - M 19-24		Base I	Blended Experien	ice	Program Adjust		Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 133,745		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
Innetiant Heavital		<u></u>		<del></del>			<del></del>	<u></u>	<u></u>	<u></u>		<del>-</del>	
Inpatient Hospital	Dava	99.7	\$ 2,057.15	\$ 17.09	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.00	¢ (0.20)	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.78	\$ 2.28	104 5	\$ 2,325.78	\$ 20.26
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	,	99.7	φ ∠,U31.15	\$ 17.09	\$ U.34	<b>ф</b> 0.00	\$ (0.29)	\$ U.Ub	\$ U.78		104.5	\$ ∠,3∠3./8	\$ 20.26
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days Days	- 471.3	- 507.43	- 19.93	0.40	0.16	(0.34)	0.07	0.92	2.67	- 494.5	- 577.81	23.81
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	4/1.3	307.43	19.93	0.40	0.16	(0.34)	0.07	0.92	2.07	494.5	311.81	23.81
Other Inpatient	Days	3.2	889.96	0.24	-	-	-	-	0.01	0.03	3.4	996.75	0.28
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	5.2	009.90	\$ 37.26					0.01	0.03		990.73	\$ 44.35
oubtotal inpution (100pital				Ų 07. <u>2</u> 0									Ų 44.00
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	513.4	\$ 524.31	\$ 22.43	\$ 0.45	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.52)	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.17	\$ 2.79	492.8	\$ 606.13	\$ 24.89
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	31.2	1,567.20	4.07	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.13	0.53	32.6	1,762.18	4.79
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	75.7	288.34	1.82	0.04	-	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.24	79.1	324.76	2.14
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,542.2	40.15	5.16	0.10	0.40	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.73	1,613.9	48.55	6.53
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	78.0	836.58	5.44	0.11	-	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.72	81.6	942.44	6.41
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	94.6	389.47	3.07	0.06	-	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.41	98.9	439.22	3.62
Other Outpatient	Procedures	206.7	189.87	3.27	0.07		(0.02)		0.10	0.43	216.1	213.74	3.85
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 45.26				<u></u>				<del></del>	\$ 52.23
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	185.5	\$ 184.41	\$ 2.85	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.02	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.13	193.9	\$ 193.69	\$ 3.13
Anesthesia	Procedures	49.6	159.62	9 2.65 0.66	0.01	\$ U.UZ -	φ (0.02)	φ υ.υυ	0.02	0.03	51.9	166.56	φ 3.13 0.72
Inpatient Visits	Visits	263.9	108.69	2.39	0.01	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.03	276.0	113.47	2.61
MH/SA	Visits	1,722.0	97.00	13.92	0.03	- 1.17	(0.01)	-	0.46	0.65	1,803.7	109.11	16.40
Emergency Room	Visits	504.7	97.00 77.76	3.27	0.28	1.17	(0.08)	0.06	0.40	0.05	495.4	82.84	3.42
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,650.4	64.86	8.92	0.07	4.25	0.17	0.00	0.10	0.15	1,791.0	95.81	14.30
Maternity	Procedures	1,030.4	-	0.92	0.10	4.23	0.17		0.41	-	1,791.0	55.01	14.50
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	1,472.9	29.17	3.58	0.07	0.85	(0.01)	-	0.14	0.21	1,555.2	37.34	4.84
Radiology	Procedures	719.4	34.03	2.04	0.04	-	0.01	-	0.06	0.10	758.2	35.61	2.25
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	139.4	469.00	5.45	0.04	-	(0.03)	-	0.00	0.10	145.8	490.39	5.96
Physical Exams	Visits	268.5	60.79	1.36	0.03	0.98	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.05	286.2	103.97	2.48
Therapy	Visits	289.0	58.55	1.41	0.03	0.96	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.06	303.3	60.92	1.54
Vision	Visits	186.4	88.86	1.38	0.03	0.08	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.06	194.5	98.12	1.59
Other Professional	Procedures	663.2	51.93	2.87	0.06	0.08	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.07	693.3	54.52	3.15
Subtotal Professional	1100600165	000.2	31.33	\$ 50.10	0.00	0.01	(0.01)		0.00	0.14	033.3	57.52	\$ 62.39
				•									
Retail Pharmacy					4								
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	4,316.5	\$ 92.44	\$ 33.25	\$ 0.66	\$ (0.74)	\$ (0.16)	\$ (0.02)	\$ 1.00	\$ 7.07	4,511.2	\$ 109.22	\$ 41.06
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 33.25									\$ 41.06
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	113.0	\$ 75.39	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.02	117.8	\$ 77.42	\$ 0.76
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	144.5	142.79	1.72	0.03	φ 0.00	Ψ 0.00	ψ 0.00 -	0.05	0.05	151.3	146.76	1.85
Subtotal Ancillary			2 0	\$ 2.43	- 2.00		-		3.00	3.30	.51.0		\$ 2.61
LTSS	_						4-1						
Hospice	Days	6.6	\$ 180.67	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	6.6	\$ 198.74	\$ 0.11
Nursing Home	Days	22.9	220.32	0.42	0.01	-	-	-	-	0.03	23.4	235.69	0.46
HCBS	Procedures	25.5	75.27	0.16	-	-	-	-	0.01	-	27.1	75.27	0.17
Case Management	Procedures	45.4	161.29	0.61	0.01	0.03	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.03	46.9	176.65	0.69
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 1.29									\$ 1.43
Total Medical Costs				\$ 169.59									\$ 204.07
otal moulda oosts				ψ 103.33									Ψ 4·04·07

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	d Care	Tre	end			
ME - M 25-29		Base I	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 103,445		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	149.7	\$ 2,446.26	\$ 30.51	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.58)	\$ 0.13	\$ 1.41	\$ 4.05	156.7	\$ 2,766.30	\$ 36.13
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-	-		- ()	-	-	-	-	-	-
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,297.4	472.27	51.06	1.02	0.38	(0.98)	0.23	2.36	6.83	1,358.4	537.99	60.90
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-,	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	9.3	1,289.50	1.00	0.02	_	(0.02)	0.01	0.04	0.13	9.7	1,463.09	1.18
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,		,	\$ 82.57		-	(3.3.7)				-	,	\$ 98.21
Outpotiont Hoonital													
Outpatient Hospital Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	638.6	\$ 538.34	\$ 28.65	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.70)	\$ 0.69	\$ 0.21	\$ 3.59	618.1	\$ 621.43	\$ 32.01
	Visits	45.5	1.570.42	\$ 26.05 5.96		\$ 0.00 -	,	\$ 0.09		\$ 3.59 0.79		1.769.55	7.02
Outpatient Surgery			326.26	3.19	0.12 0.06		(0.03)	-	0.18 0.10	0.79	47.6	,	3.76
Outpatient Radiology Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures Procedures	117.3 2,149.2	326.26 43.89	3.19 7.86	0.06	0.37	(0.01) (0.05)	-	0.10	1.08	122.8 2,250.3	367.28 51.62	9.68
Outpatient Pathology/Lab Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures Procedures	2,149.2 132.8	43.89 1,316.88	7.86 14.57	0.16		(0.05)			1.08	2,250.3 138.9	1,482.79	17.16
Outpatient Pharmacy Outpatient MH/SA	Procedures Visits				0.29	-		-	0.45			1,482.79 420.14	
·		250.1	373.35 207.93	7.78		-	(0.04)	-	0.24	1.02	261.6		9.16
Other Outpatient Subtotal Outpatient Hospital	Procedures	281.1	207.93	4.87 \$ 72.88	0.10	<u> </u>	(0.03)		0.15	0.65	293.7	234.49	5.74 \$ 84.53
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 72.00									ş 04.53
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	259.0	\$ 205.24	\$ 4.43	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.03	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.22	270.7	\$ 216.32	\$ 4.88
Anesthesia	Procedures	74.9	169.74	1.06	0.02	-	-	-	0.03	0.05	78.5	177.38	1.16
Inpatient Visits	Visits	471.9	104.01	4.09	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.13	0.19	493.8	108.63	4.47
MH/SA	Visits	5,452.7	82.86	37.65	0.75	2.30	(0.20)	-	1.22	1.76	5,709.0	91.39	43.48
Emergency Room	Visits	672.3	84.43	4.73	0.09	-	(0.28)	0.09	0.14	0.22	665.2	90.02	4.99
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	2,361.8	63.92	12.58	0.25	6.10	0.16	-	0.58	0.51	2,547.7	95.05	20.18
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,681.5	40.63	9.08	0.18	0.79	(0.01)	-	0.30	0.47	2,820.3	45.99	10.81
Radiology	Procedures	973.3	34.89	2.83	0.06	-	-	-	0.09	0.14	1,024.9	36.53	3.12
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	206.8	246.56	4.25	0.09	-	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.21	216.1	258.22	4.65
Physical Exams	Visits	271.6	55.66	1.26	0.03	1.08	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.04	291.0	101.85	2.47
Therapy	Visits	455.9	61.32	2.33	0.05	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.11	477.5	64.09	2.55
Vision	Visits	133.2	80.19	0.89	0.02	0.06	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.04	139.2	88.82	1.03
Other Professional	Procedures	705.2	50.20	2.95	0.06	0.02	(0.02)	<u> </u>	0.09	0.15	736.3	52.97	3.25
Subtotal Professional				\$ 88.13									\$ 107.04
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	7,122.2	\$ 117.49	\$ 69.73	\$ 1.39	\$ (1.08)	\$ (0.35)	\$ (0.04)	\$ 2.11	\$ 14.92	7,443.9	\$ 139.73	\$ 86.68
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	_ 3.1000	,,	ψυ	\$ 69.73	Ψσσ	¥ (30)	<u> </u>	ψ (0.04)	¥ 2.11	ψ32	.,	ψ .55.76	\$ 86.68
A maillam.													
Ancillary	Tain	000 7	<b># 04 00</b>	£ 4.07	A 0 00	<b>*</b> • • • •	A (0.01)	<b>*</b> • • • •	***	* • • •	000 =	0.4.70	
Transportation	Trips	200.7	\$ 81.92	\$ 1.37	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.05	209.5	\$ 84.78	\$ 1.48
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	214.0	115.49	2.06 \$ 3.43	0.04		(0.01)	<del>-</del>	0.06	0.07	223.4	119.26	2.22 \$ 3.70
·				7 0									<b>4</b> 5.7 <b>6</b>
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	-	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	37.7	264.31	0.83	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.02	0.04	39.0	276.60	0.90
HCBS	Procedures	1.9	61.77	0.01	-	-	-	-	-	-	1.9	61.77	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	119.8	284.58	2.84	0.06	0.04	(0.01)	-	0.08	0.14	125.2	301.82	3.15
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 3.68				_		<del></del>			\$ 4.06
Total Medical Costs				\$ 320.42									\$ 384.22

						0.							
Rate Cell:		_			Program		Manage		Tre		_		
ME - M 30-39		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 150,187		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
Category of Service	Offic Type	per 1,000	Oel Vice	1 1411 141	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustillellt	per 1,000	Oct vice	1 1011 101
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver	y Days	342.4	\$ 2,085.46	\$ 59.51	\$ 1.19	\$ 0.01	\$ (1.10)	\$ 0.19	\$ 2.73	\$ 7.90	358.7	\$ 2,356.47	\$ 70.43
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-	-		-	-				-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,731.9	443.02	63.94	1.28	1.09	(1.20)	0.20	2.98	8.63	1,814.8	508.62	76.92
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days		-	-	-	-	`- ′	-	-	-	· -	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	15.0	1,929.26	2.41	0.05	-	(0.05)	0.01	0.11	0.32	15.7	2,181.90	2.85
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	•			\$ 125.86			, ,			,			\$ 150.20
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	781.8	\$ 574.65	\$ 37.44	\$ 0.75	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.97)	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.28	\$ 4.72	762.2	\$ 662.66	\$ 42.09
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	69.1	1,606.12	9.25	0.18	-	(0.04)	-	0.28	1.22	72.2	1,808.76	10.89
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	153.3	274.74	3.51	0.07	-	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.46	160.3	309.18	4.13
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	2,642.1	45.06	9.92	0.20	0.30	(0.05)	-	0.31	1.35	2,764.6	52.22	12.03
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	144.4	1,336.40	16.08	0.32	-	(0.08)	-	0.49	2.13	150.9	1,505.73	18.94
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	345.9	338.94	9.77	0.20	-	(0.05)	-	0.30	1.29	361.8	381.73	11.51
Other Outpatient	Procedures	465.5	204.16	7.92	0.16	-	(0.04)	-	0.24	1.05	486.7	230.05	9.33
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 93.89				,		_			\$ 108.92
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	382.3	\$ 207.81	\$ 6.62	\$ 0.13	\$ 0.04	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.21	\$ 0.31	400.2	\$ 218.31	\$ 7.28
Anesthesia	Procedures	110.4	152.14	1.40	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.07	115.2	159.43	1.53
Inpatient Visits	Visits	796.7	92.33	6.13	0.12	-	(0.03)	-	0.19	0.29	833.1	96.51	6.70
MH/SA	Visits	9,466.9	72.61	57.28	1.15	2.85	(0.30)	-	1.84	2.69	9,911.5	79.31	65.51
Emergency Room	Visits	847.9	86.47	6.11	0.12	_	(0.32)	0.10	0.19	0.28	846.5	91.86	6.48
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	3,200.0	63.86	17.03	0.34	8.14	0.15	-	0.78	0.69	3,438.7	94.68	27.13
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	_		_ `
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,710.9	43.36	13.41	0.27	0.65	(0.02)	_	0.43	0.67	3,899.1	47.43	15.41
Radiology	Procedures	1.298.5	37.80	4.09	0.08	-	0.01	_	0.13	0.20	1,368.4	39.55	4.51
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	378.0	284.09	8.95	0.18		(0.05)	_	0.28	0.43	395.4	297.14	9.79
Physical Exams	Visits	285.4	55.51	1.32	0.03	1.15	(0.02)	=	0.20	0.04	304.8	102.35	2.60
Therapy	Visits	557.3	57.71	2.68	0.05	0.01	(0.02)		0.08	0.13	580.2	60.60	2.93
	Visits	134.3	80.40	0.90	0.03	0.08			0.03	0.04	140.3	90.66	
Vision Other Professional	Procedures	1,054.0	52.60	0.90 4.62	0.02	0.08	(0.01) (0.02)	-	0.03	0.04	1,101.9	55.21	1.06 5.07
Subtotal Professional	Procedures	1,054.0	52.00	\$ 130.54	0.09	0.02	(0.02)		0.14	0.22	1,101.9	33.21	\$ 156.00
Subtotal Professional				\$ 13U.54									\$ 156.00
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	13,355.3	\$ 107.40	\$ 119.53	\$ 2.39	\$ (2.21)	\$ (0.59)	\$ (0.14)	\$ 3.61	\$ 25.49	13,959.8	\$ 127.29	\$ 148.08
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Ocripto	10,000.0	ψ 107.40	\$ 119.53	Ψ 2.53	Ψ (Ζ.Ζ.1)	ψ (0.53)	ψ (0.14)	Ψ 3.01	Ψ 23.43	10,000.0	Ψ 121.23	\$ 148.08
Cubician resian r mannady				¥									¥
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	300.7	\$ 82.99	\$ 2.08	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.07	313.8	\$ 85.67	\$ 2.24
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	387.8	113.25	3.66	0.07	ψ 0.00	(0.02)	ψ 0.00 -	0.12	0.11	405.8	116.50	3.94
Subtotal Ancillary		007.0	110.20	\$ 5.74	- 0.01	_	(0.02)	_		0	100.0	1.0.00	\$ 6.18
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	19.6	\$ 189.78	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	20.2	\$ 201.64	\$ 0.34
Nursing Home	Days	76.9	263.57	1.69	0.03	-	· - ′	-	0.02	0.09	79.2	277.20	1.83
HCBS	Procedures	3.0	40.36	0.01	-	-	-	-	-	-	3.0	40.36	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	184.5	213.35	3.28	0.07	0.12	(0.01)	-	0.10	0.15	193.5	230.10	3.71
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 5.29									\$ 5.89
Total Medical Costs				\$ 480.85									\$ 575.27

Rate Cell: ME - M 40-49		Base I	Blended Experien	ce	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjusti		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experienc	e
Member Months: 93,251		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	483.8	\$ 2,200.05	\$ 88.70	\$ 1.77	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.81)	\$ 0.57	\$ 4.08	\$ 11.78	505.8	\$ 2,493.03	\$ 105.09
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	403.0	φ 2,200.03	φ 00.70	φ 1.77	φ 0.00 -	φ(1.01)	φ 0.57	φ <del>4</del> .00	φ 11.70	505.6	φ 2,493.03	φ 105.09 -
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,855.0	513.38	79.36	1.59	2.04	(1.66)	0.52	3.74	10.81	1,940.8	596.05	96.40
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	1,055.0	313.30	79.50	1.55	2.04	(1.00)	0.52	5.74	10.01	1,040.0	-	30.40
Other Inpatient	Days	24.5	1,122.64	2.29	0.05	_	(0.05)	0.01	0.11	0.30	25.7	1,267.65	2.71
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	20	1,122.01	\$ 170.35	- 0.00		(0.00)	0.01		0.00		1,201.00	\$ 204.20
<b>,</b>													
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	824.8	\$ 632.04	\$ 43.44	\$ 0.87	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.27)	\$ 0.99	\$ 0.32	\$ 5.47	804.2	\$ 728.43	\$ 48.82
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	136.3	1,553.57	17.65	0.35	-	(0.09)	-	0.55	2.33	142.6	1,749.66	20.79
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	264.1	315.79	6.95	0.14	-	(0.04)	-	0.22	0.92	276.3	355.75	8.19
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,152.3	36.88	12.76	0.26	0.35	(0.06)	-	0.40	1.73	4,347.5	42.62	15.44
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	281.1	484.53	11.35	0.23	-	(0.06)	-	0.35	1.50	294.0	545.75	13.37
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	343.2	317.44	9.08	0.18	-	(0.04)	-	0.27	1.20	358.7	357.58	10.69
Other Outpatient	Procedures	947.2	258.18	20.38	0.41	-	(0.11)	-	0.63	2.69	990.5	290.78	24.00
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 121.61									\$ 141.30
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	688.2	\$ 210.64	\$ 12.08	\$ 0.24	\$ 0.07	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.37	\$ 0.58	719.5	\$ 221.48	\$ 13.28
Anesthesia	Procedures	196.4	151.55	2.48	0.05	ψ 0.0 <i>1</i>	(0.01)	ψ 0.00 -	0.07	0.12	205.1	158.57	2.71
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1.157.8	92.45	8.92	0.18	_	(0.05)	_	0.28	0.42	1.211.1	96.61	9.75
MH/SA	Visits	8,839.3	79.65	58.67	1.17	3.71	(0.32)	_	1.91	2.75	9,255.1	88.03	67.89
Emergency Room	Visits	938.3	91.70	7.17	0.14	-	(0.37)	0.13	0.21	0.33	935.7	97.60	7.61
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	4,433.2	65.32	24.13	0.48	11.40	0.12	-	1.09	0.97	4,743.7	96.61	38.19
Maternity	Procedures	-,	-		-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,661.9	37.53	14.58	0.29	0.77	(0.02)	_	0.47	0.74	4,898.5	41.23	16.83
Radiology	Procedures	1,792.9	41.83	6.25	0.13	-	0.01	_	0.20	0.30	1,890.5	43.74	6.89
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	487.6	139.29	5.66	0.11	-	(0.03)	-	0.18	0.27	510.0	145.65	6.19
Physical Exams	Visits	401.5	59.77	2.00	0.04	1.59	(0.02)	-	0.11	0.07	427.6	106.35	3.79
Therapy	Visits	843.2	57.07	4.01	0.08	0.02	(0.03)	-	0.13	0.19	881.0	59.93	4.40
Vision	Visits	221.5	80.70	1.49	0.03	0.13	(0.01)	-	0.05	0.07	232.0	91.05	1.76
Other Professional	Procedures	1,763.1	52.34	7.69	0.15	0.02	(0.03)	-	0.23	0.37	1,843.3	54.88	8.43
Subtotal Professional				\$ 155.13									\$ 187.72
D. 4-11 Ph													
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	22.904.9	\$ 88.81	\$ 169.51	\$ 3.39	\$ (4.79)	\$ (0.84)	\$ (0.35)	\$ 5.06	\$ 35.75	23.933.2	\$ 104.15	\$ 207.73
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	ocripis	22,904.9	φ 00.01	\$ 169.51 \$ 169.51	<u></u> \$ 3.39	φ (4.79 <u>)</u>	\$ (U.84)	φ (U.33)	ა ე.სხ	φ 33./3	∠3,933.2	φ 1U4.15	\$ 207.73 \$ 207.73
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	346.0	\$ 84.27	\$ 2.43	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.08	361.7	\$ 86.92	\$ 2.62
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	736.6	97.74	6.00	0.12	-	(0.03)		0.18	0.19	769.8	100.70	6.46
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 8.43									\$ 9.08
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	14.4	\$ 257.44	\$ 0.31	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.02	14.9	\$ 273.53	\$ 0.34
Nursing Home	Days	170.3	256.55	3.64	0.07	ψ 0.00 -	(0.02)	ψ 0.00 -	0.06	0.20	175.4	Ψ 27 3.33 270.24	3.95
HCBS	Procedures	8.9	67.08	0.05	-	-	(0.02)	-	-	-	8.9	67.08	0.05
Case Management	Procedures	184.5	167.19	2.57	0.05	0.19	(0.01)	_	0.08	0.12	193.1	186.45	3.00
Subtotal LTSS		104.0	101.10	\$ 6.57	0.00	0.10	(0.01)		3.00	0.12	100.1	10040	\$ 7.34
Total Medical Costs				\$ 631.60									\$ 757.37

					_								
Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre		_		
ME - M 50-64		Base	Blended Experien	ice	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 164,088		Utilization	Castman		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Coot non	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Cost per Service	PMPM
Category of Service	Omt Type	per 1,000	Oel vice	1 1411 141	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustillelit	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Oel vice	1 1411 141
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver	y Days	741.0	\$ 2,184.72	\$ 134.91	\$ 2.70	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.15)	\$ 0.47	\$ 6.21	\$ 17.95	778.2	\$ 2,468.77	\$ 160.09
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	-			· -	- '	-	· -	· -	-	-	
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,106.8	550.55	50.78	1.02	1.20	(0.83)	0.19	2.39	6.91	1,163.1	636.19	61.66
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	12.0	1,250.65	1.25	0.03	-	(0.02)	-	0.06	0.16	12.7	1,402.25	1.48
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 186.94									\$ 223.23
L													
Outpatient Hospital	N 17 - 14 -		0.000.00	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	A 0 0=	0.000	m /4 00)	0.000	0.00	0.4.00	F00 F	A 70F CC	0.07.50
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	603.4	\$ 663.03	\$ 33.34	\$ 0.67	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.69)	\$ 0.80	\$ 0.25	\$ 4.22	589.5	\$ 765.22	\$ 37.59
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	277.4	1,381.37	31.93	0.64	-	(0.16)	-	0.98	4.21	290.1	1,555.55	37.60
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	427.1	388.05	13.81	0.28	-	(0.07)	-	0.42	1.82	446.5	436.95	16.26
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,967.0	29.00	14.42	0.29	0.41	(0.07)	-	0.46	1.95	6,248.4	33.53	17.46
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	656.9	499.25	27.33	0.55	-	(0.14)	-	0.84	3.61	687.0	562.31	32.19
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	175.8	391.21	5.73	0.11	-	(0.02)	-	0.17	0.76	183.7	440.85	6.75
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,544.9	197.52	25.43	0.51		(0.13)		0.78	3.36	1,615.4	222.48	29.95
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 151.99									\$ 177.80
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,252.2	\$ 194.82	\$ 20.33	\$ 0.41	\$ 0.11	\$ (0.11)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.97	1,309.5	\$ 204.72	\$ 22.34
Anesthesia	Procedures	313.6	138.12	3.61	0.07	Ψ 0.11	(0.02)	Ψ 0.00	0.11	0.18	327.5	144.71	3.95
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,326.4	87.84	9.71	0.19	0.02	(0.05)	-	0.29	0.47	1,385.2	92.09	10.63
MH/SA	Visits	4,016.9	88.28	29.55	0.59	2.54	(0.03)	-	0.29	1.37	4,208.5	99.43	34.87
Emergency Room	Visits	771.0	92.60	5.95	0.12	2.54	(0.30)	0.09	0.18	0.28	771.0	98.36	6.32
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,350.5	65.98	29.42	0.59	12.85	(0.30)	0.09	1.30	1.19	5,694.2	95.57	45.35
Maternity	Procedures	5,550.5	-	29.42	0.59	12.03	-	-	1.30	1.19	3,094.2	95.51	45.55
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,007.1	27.56	11.50	0.23	0.89	(0.02)	-	0.38	0.60	5,264.0	30.96	13.58
Radiology	Procedures	2.329.0	67.76	13.15	0.26	-	0.04	-	0.41	0.63	2.454.7	70.83	14.49
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	632.8	217.12	11.45	0.23	-	(0.06)	-	0.35	0.55	661.6	227.10	12.52
Physical Exams	Visits	540.5	59.72	2.69	0.23	1.85	(0.08)	-	0.33	0.55	572.6	100.59	4.80
Therapy	Visits	1,223.0	59.72	6.05	0.03	0.01	(0.03)		0.14	0.10	1,279.6	62.08	6.62
Vision	Visits	338.0	77.39	2.18	0.12	0.22	(0.03)	-	0.19	0.28	353.5	88.25	2.60
Other Professional	Procedures	2,873.3	51.87	12.42	0.04	0.05	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.59	3,005.1	54.43	13.63
Subtotal Professional	Procedures	2,013.3	31.07	\$ 158.01	0.25	0.03	(0.06)		0.36	0.59	3,003.1	34.43	\$ 191.70
Custotal i Tolessional				ψ 100.01									Ų 101u
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,355.2	\$ 74.48	\$ 194.60	\$ 3.89	\$ (8.02)	\$ (0.95)	\$ (0.49)	\$ 5.73	\$ 40.48	32,752.2	\$ 86.19	\$ 235.24
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 194.60									\$ 235.24
A maillam.													
Ancillary	T-1	000 1	0.04.00	0.00		0.000	0 (0 00)	0.000	0.0.07	0.0.5	04	0.04.10	00.10
Transportation	Trips	329.4	\$ 81.96	\$ 2.25	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.07	344.1	\$ 84.40	\$ 2.42
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	1,051.6	94.94	8.32 \$ 10.57	0.17		(0.05)		0.26	0.26	1,099.6	97.78	8.96 <b>\$ 11.38</b>
Cubician Anomary				ψ 10.57									ψ 11.30
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	70.4	\$ 224.96	\$ 1.32	\$ 0.03	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.01)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.02	\$ 0.07	72.5	\$ 236.54	\$ 1.43
Nursing Home	Days	456.4	248.71	9.46	0.19	· -	(0.05)	-	0.15	0.52	470.4	261.97	10.27
HCBS	Procedures	26.2	41.20	0.09	-	-	- 1	-	-	0.01	26.2	45.78	0.10
Case Management	Procedures	172.3	183.89	2.64	0.05	0.35	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.12	180.8	215.09	3.24
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 13.51									\$ 15.04
L				A = 4 = A =									
Total Medical Costs				\$ 715.62									\$ 854.39

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	d Care	Tre	end			
RHP - ID		Base	Blended Experien	nce	Adjust	•	Adjust		Adjust	tments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 11.347		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	995.4	\$ 1,964.69	\$ 162.97	\$ 2.44	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.47)	\$ 0.33	\$ 7.46	\$ 21.56	1,040.8	\$ 2,217.08	\$ 192.29
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	Ψ 1,004.00	Ψ 102.01	Ψ <b>2</b> .++	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (2.47)	Ψ 0.00	ψ1. <del>1</del> 0	Ψ 21.00	1,040.0	Ψ 2,217.00	Ψ 102.20
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	1,098.4	963.60	88.20	1.32	0.29	(1.34)	0.17	4.05	11.71	1,148.6	1,090.75	104.40
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	11.3	1,143.13	1.08	0.02	0.23	(0.02)	-	0.05	0.14	11.9	1,284.75	1.27
Other Inpatient	Days	17.3	1,227.52	1.77	0.02	-	(0.02)	-	0.08	0.24	18.1	1,386.76	2.09
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Days	17.5	1,221.02	\$ 254.02	0.03		(0.03)	<del></del>	0.00	0.24	10.1	1,300.70	\$ 300.05
1.													
Outpatient Hospital							<b>.</b>						
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	732.7	\$ 617.80	\$ 37.72	\$ 0.57	\$ 0.00	\$ (1.77)	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.28	\$ 4.74	714.8	\$ 709.30	\$ 42.25
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	161.9	1,484.12	20.02	0.30	-	(0.10)	-	0.61	2.63	168.4	1,671.51	23.46
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	325.1	217.78	5.90	0.09		(0.03)	-	0.18	0.77	338.3	245.09	6.91
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,888.1	30.55	14.99	0.22	0.46	(80.0)	-	0.47	2.03	6,127.8	35.43	18.09
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	411.2	200.77	6.88	0.10	-	(0.03)	-	0.21	0.90	428.0	226.01	8.06
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	74.2	341.43	2.11	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.27	77.3	383.33	2.47
Other Outpatient	Procedures	1,506.5	214.12	26.88	0.40	-	(0.13)	-	0.82	3.53	1,567.6	241.14	31.50
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 114.50									\$ 132.74
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,239.2	\$ 126.66	\$ 13.08	\$ 0.20	\$ 0.04	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.41	\$ 0.62	1,290.3	\$ 132.80	\$ 14.28
Anesthesia	Procedures	301.3	195.53	4.91	0.07	· -	(0.02)	· -	0.15	0.23	313.6	204.33	5.34
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,346.3	90.63	17.72	0.27	_	(0.09)	_	0.55	0.84	2.442.9	94.76	19.29
MH/SA	Visits	4,478.1	98.85	36.89	0.55	1.77	(0.20)	_	1.19	1.72	4,665.1	107.83	41.92
Emergency Room	Visits	902.7	94.65	7.12	0.11	-	(0.34)	0.10	0.22	0.32	901.4	100.24	7.53
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	5,893.6	66.44	32.63	0.49	7.76	-	-	1.24	1.43	6,206.0	84.21	43.55
Maternity	Procedures	11.4	357.26	0.34	0.01	-	(0.01)	_	0.01	0.02	11.8	377.68	0.37
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	5,290.2	15.90	7.01	0.11	0.96	(0.01)	_	0.24	0.38	5,546.8	18.80	8.69
Radiology	Procedures	1,985.4	35.78	5.92	0.09	-	0.02	_	0.18	0.28	2,082.6	37.40	6.49
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	650.6	258.58	14.02	0.21	_	(0.07)	_	0.43	0.66	677.1	270.28	15.25
Physical Exams	Visits	899.1	64.33	4.82	0.07	2.43	(0.03)	=	0.43	0.19	947.6	97.51	7.70
Therapy	Visits	1,284.7	71.55	7.66	0.07	2.43	(0.03)	-	0.23	0.19	1,336.7	74.78	8.33
Vision	Visits	369.4	71.79	2.21	0.03	0.11	(0.03)	-	0.23	0.30	382.8	78.68	2.51
Other Professional	Procedures	11,282.6	109.91	103.34	1.55	0.11	(0.52)	-	3.16	4.91	11,740.1	115.07	112.58
Subtotal Professional	Frocedures	11,202.0	109.91	\$ 257.67	1.55	0.14	(0.52)		3.10	4.91	11,740.1	113.07	\$ 293.83
L													
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	59,217.7	\$ 64.59	¢ 210 75	\$ 4.78	¢ (42 20)	\$ (1.55)	¢ (4 26)	\$ 14.04	¢ 40 40	62,426.1	\$ 69.47	¢ 264 40
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	ouripis	59,217.7	\$ 04.59	\$ 318.75 \$ 318.75	<b>\$ 4.78</b>	\$ (13.39)	\$ (1.55)	\$ (1.36)	\$ 14.04	\$ 40.13	02,420.1	\$ 69.47	\$ 361.40 \$ 361.40
1													
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	536.5	\$ 89.69	\$ 4.01	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.13	549.9	\$ 92.53	\$ 4.24
DME/Prosthetics Subtotal Ancillary	Procedures	6,955.2	130.16	75.44 <b>\$ 79.45</b>	1.13		(0.38)	<u> </u>	1.15	2.34	7,130.4	134.10	79.68 \$ 83.92
Subtotal Allemary				φ 13.43									φ 03.92
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	1,775.9	\$ 151.30	\$ 22.39	\$ 0.34	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.12)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.34	\$ 1.24	1,820.3	\$ 159.47	\$ 24.19
Nursing Home	Days	449.3	287.63	10.77	0.16	-	(0.05)	-	0.16	0.60	460.6	303.26	11.64
HCBS	Procedures	528.2	126.09	5.55	0.08	-	(0.02)	-	0.16	0.27	549.1	131.99	6.04
Case Management	Procedures	156.5	885.06	11.54	0.17	0.35	(0.06)	-	0.36	0.54	162.8	950.65	12.90
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 50.25			(2.33)						\$ 54.77
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,074.64									\$ 1,226.71
i otal medical costs				φ 1,074.04									φ 1,440./1

Rate Cell: RHP - SPMI		Base I	Blended Experien	ıce	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experience	
					•		•		•				
Member Months: 31,955	11 <del></del>	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	DMDM
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	, Davs	2,226.4	\$ 1,369.64	\$ 254.11	\$ 3.81	\$ 0.00	\$ (5.52)	\$ 0.45	\$ 11.56	\$ 33.39	2,312.7	\$ 1,545.23	\$ 297.80
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	2,220.4	ψ 1,000.04 -	Ψ 20+.11	Ψ 0.01	φ 0.00	ψ (0.02)	Ψ 0.40	Ψ 11.00	φ 00.00	2,012.1	Ψ 1,040.20	Ψ 207.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	4.763.7	821.38	326.07	4.89	2.28	(7.13)	0.58	14.93	43.15	4.949.1	932.94	384.77
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	25.2	1,370.47	2.88	0.04		(0.06)	0.01	0.13	0.38	26.2	1,549.23	3.38
Other Inpatient	Days	113.2	641.25	6.05	0.09	-	(0.13)	0.01	0.28	0.79	117.7	722.81	7.09
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	· ·			\$ 589.11									\$ 693.04
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,302.1	\$ 622.59	\$ 119.44	\$ 1.79	\$ 0.00	\$ (6.38)	\$ 2.91	\$ 0.89	\$ 14.98	2,230.8	\$ 718.83	\$ 133.63
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	249.0	1,540.81	31.97	0.48	-	(0.16)	-	0.98	4.20	259.1	1,735.32	37.47
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	795.4	297.95	19.75	0.30	-	(0.10)	-	0.60	2.60	827.7	335.65	23.15
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	9,062.4	39.00	29.45	0.44	0.54	(0.16)	-	0.92	3.94	9,431.7	44.70	35.13
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	891.8	814.85	60.56	0.91	-	(0.31)	-	1.85	7.96	927.9	917.79	70.97
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	575.1	417.75	20.02	0.30	-	(0.10)	-	0.61	2.63	598.4	470.49	23.46
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,453.5	277.71	56.78	0.85	-	(0.29)	-	1.74	7.46	2,552.9	312.77	66.54
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 337.97									\$ 390.35
L													
Professional			* ***		* * * * *		\$ (0.44)						
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	1,413.0	\$ 180.21	\$ 21.22	\$ 0.32	\$ 0.32	\$ (0.11)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.66	\$ 1.00	1,471.0	\$ 190.98	\$ 23.41
Anesthesia	Procedures	474.6	178.50	7.06	0.11	-	(0.04)	-	0.22	0.33	494.1	186.51	7.68
Inpatient Visits MH/SA	Visits Visits	4,647.4 27.959.7	95.85 186.53	37.12 434.62	0.56	-	(0.19)	-	1.13 13.46	1.77 20.60	4,835.2	100.24 197.21	40.39 478.27
					6.52	5.30	(2.23)	-			29,101.6		
Emergency Room	Visits Visits	2,857.0 10,873.7	101.18 67.40	24.09 61.07	0.36 0.92	- 27.58	(1.28) 0.43	0.52	0.71 2.73	1.12 2.49	2,832.1 11,600.2	108.13 98.50	25.52 95.22
Office/Home Visits/Consults				0.95				-					
Maternity	Procedures	34.3 9,443.7	332.08 36.94	0.95 29.07	0.01 0.44	0.21 1.14	(0.01) (0.05)	-	0.04 0.93	0.04 1.44	35.8 9,872.5	415.93 40.07	1.24 32.97
Pathology/Lab	Procedures Procedures	9,443.7 4.400.4	36.94 40.09	29.07 14.70	0.44		0.05)	-	0.93	0.70	9,872.5 4.615.9	40.07	16.12
Radiology Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	4,400.4 846.8	40.09 146.52	10.34	0.22		(0.06)	-	0.46	0.70	4,615.9 881.2	153.19	11.25
Physical Exams	Visits	669.6	53.94	3.01	0.16	3.20	(0.03)	-	0.32	0.49	716.3	109.22	6.52
Therapy	Visits	1,489.3	68.25	8.47	0.03	3.20	(0.03)	-	0.19	0.40	1,550.8	71.34	9.22
Vision	Visits	361.9	79.25	2.39	0.04	0.11	(0.04)	-	0.20	0.40	378.5	86.23	2.72
Other Professional	Procedures	11.535.9	66.51	63.94	0.96	0.11	(0.32)	-	1.96	3.04	12.005.0	69.66	69.69
Subtotal Professional	Flocedules	11,555.5	00.51	\$ 718.05	0.90	0.11	(0.32)		1.90	3.04	12,005.0	09.00	\$ 820.22
oubtotal i Tolessional				ψ / 10.03									\$ 020.22
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	79,962.4	\$ 91.19	\$ 607.65	\$ 9.11	\$ (13.44)	\$ (3.02)	\$ (2.34)	\$ 27.33	\$ 78.10	84,360.2	\$ 100.06	\$ 703.39
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	Compto	70,002.1	Ψ σ ι σ	\$ 607.65	Ψ σ	<del>\$\(\)</del>	ψ (0.02)	ψ (2.0.)	<u> </u>	ψ.σσ	01,000.2	ψ 100.00	\$ 703.39
				•									
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	1,643.2	\$ 75.80	\$ 10.38	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.06)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.16	\$ 0.32	1,684.4	\$ 78.08	\$ 10.96
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,088.5	109.80	19.11	0.29		(0.10)		0.29	0.59	2,140.9	113.11	20.18
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 29.49		,	, ,	_		,			\$ 31.14
1													
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	258.9	\$ 161.32	\$ 3.48	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.06	\$ 0.19	265.6	\$ 169.91	\$ 3.76
Nursing Home	Days	1,079.1	273.79	24.62	0.37	-	(0.13)	-	0.38	1.36	1,106.2	288.55	26.60
HCBS	Procedures	300.4	40.75	1.02	0.02	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.05	312.1	42.67	1.11
Case Management	Procedures	1,815.3	856.73	129.60	1.94	0.38	(0.66)	-	3.98	6.15	1,888.9	898.21	141.39
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 158.72									\$ 172.86
Total Medical Costs				\$ 2,440.99									\$ 2,811.00

Rate Cell:					Program	Change	Manage	d Care	Tre	end			
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44		Base I	Blended Experier	псе	Adjust	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	tments	Pro	jected Experience	Э
Member Months: 45,657	=	Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	PMPM
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Hospital Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Deliver	y Days	871.3	\$ 1,933.20	\$ 140.37	\$ 8.42	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.25)	\$ 0.23	\$ 6.71	\$ 19.38	951.3	\$ 2,180.57	\$ 172.86
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days	-	ψ 1,333.20	Ψ 140.57	Ψ 0.+2	Ψ 0.00	Ψ (2.23)	Ψ 0.23	Ψ 0.71	Ψ 19.50	951.5	Ψ 2,100.57	Ψ 172.00
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	953.8	644.66	51.24	3.07	0.34	(0.83)	0.08	2.47	7.12	1,041.5	731.54	63.49
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	80.0	1,285.87	8.57	0.51	-	(0.13)	0.01	0.41	1.18	87.3	1,449.35	10.55
Other Inpatient	Days	14.3	4,296.38	5.11	0.31	-	(0.09)	0.01	0.25	0.70	15.6	4,843.05	6.29
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	,	-		\$ 205.29								, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	\$ 253.19
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,440.9	\$ 612.94	\$ 73.60	\$ 4.42	\$ 0.00	\$ (5.30)	\$ 2.00	\$ 0.56	\$ 9.51	1,434.7	\$ 709.21	\$ 84.79
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	161.5	1,895.53	25.51	1.53	-	(0.13)	-	0.81	3.50	175.5	2,134.87	31.22
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	565.4	316.64	14.92	0.90	-	(80.0)	-	0.47	2.05	614.3	356.68	18.26
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	7,753.7	39.81	25.72	1.54	0.42	(0.14)	-	0.84	3.58	8,429.0	45.50	31.96
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	777.0	467.52	30.27	1.82	-	(0.16)	-	0.96	4.16	844.2	526.65	37.05
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	281.3	399.24	9.36	0.56	-	(0.05)	-	0.30	1.29	305.7	449.88	11.46
Other Outpatient	Procedures	2,071.9	222.11	38.35	2.30		(0.20)	-	1.22	5.27	2,251.3	250.21	46.94
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 217.73									\$ 261.68
Bustonsianal													
Professional	Danasakuman	720.0	\$ 210.25	¢ 40.04	\$ 0.77	<b></b>	¢ (0.0¢)	¢ 0 00	¢ 0.40	\$ 0.63	707.2	¢ 225 00	£ 44.0F
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery Anesthesia	Procedures Procedures	732.8 265.7	\$ 210.25 183.36	\$ 12.84 4.06	\$ 0.77 0.24	\$ 0.35 -	\$ (0.06) (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.42 0.13	\$ 0.63 0.20	797.3 288.6	\$ 225.00 191.67	\$ 14.95 4.61
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,570.5	87.34	11.43	0.24	-	(0.02)	-	0.13	0.57	1,706.5	91.35	12.99
MH/SA	Visits	8.232.4	91.37	62.68	3.76	4.88	(0.36)	-	2.15	3.03	8,961.3	101.96	76.14
Emergency Room	Visits	1,580.1	83.54	11.00	0.66	0.01	(0.80)	0.24	0.34	0.52	1,608.8	89.28	11.97
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	6,033.5	64.96	32.66	1.96	16.53	0.48	0.24	1.56	1.38	6,772.4	96.69	54.57
Maternity	Procedures	112.0	288.34	2.69	0.16	0.42	(0.02)	-	0.10	0.13	121.9	342.47	3.48
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	4,858.5	30.45	12.33	0.74	0.90	(0.02)		0.10	0.66	5,307.7	33.98	15.03
Radiology	Procedures	2.754.9	41.38	9.50	0.57	-	0.03		0.30	0.48	3.015.9	43.29	10.88
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	606.4	691.87	34.96	2.10	-	(0.19)	_	1.12	1.74	658.9	723.56	39.73
Physical Exams	Visits	553.9	55.46	2.56	0.15	2.17	(0.02)	_	0.15	0.09	614.5	99.59	5.10
Therapy	Visits	923.9	58.58	4.51	0.27	0.02	(0.02)	_	0.15	0.22	1,005.9	61.44	5.15
Vision	Visits	260.4	79.71	1.73	0.10	0.12	(0.01)	_	0.05	0.09	281.5	88.66	2.08
Other Professional	Procedures	3.862.4	78.05	25.12	1.51	0.11	(0.13)	_	0.80	1.25	4,197.5	81.93	28.66
Subtotal Professional				\$ 228.07			(3113)						\$ 285.34
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	31,695.7	\$ 87.41	\$ 230.87	\$ 13.85	\$ (5.80)	\$ (1.19)	\$ (0.64)	\$ 10.83	\$ 30.97	34,920.6	\$ 95.84	\$ 278.89
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy				\$ 230.87							-		\$ 278.89
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	467.8	\$ 77.21	\$ 3.01	\$ 0.18	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.05	\$ 0.10	500.5	\$ 79.61	\$ 3.32
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	1,293.9	125.48	13.53	0.81	-	(0.07)	-	0.22	0.43	1,385.7	129.20	14.92
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 16.54									\$ 18.24
1. 700													
LTSS	Davis	27.4	£ 220 42	£ 0.70	0.04	¢ 0.00	<b># 0.00</b>	<b>#</b> 0.00	<b></b>	0.04	20.0	¢ 000 05	¢ 0.70
Hospice	Days	37.1	\$ 226.19	\$ 0.70	\$ 0.04	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.04	39.8	\$ 238.25	\$ 0.79
Nursing Home HCBS	Days	97.8	295.75	2.41	0.14	-	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.14	104.7	311.80	2.72
	Procedures	169.6	82.77	1.17	0.07	- 0.64	(0.01)	-	0.04	0.06	184.1	86.69	1.33
Case Management Subtotal LTSS	Procedures	168.1	232.78	3.26 \$ 7.54	0.20	0.64	(0.02)	<del>-</del>	0.13	0.15	184.0	284.29	4.36 \$ 9.20
Jubiolai E133				φ1.5 <del>4</del>									φ <del>3</del> .20
Total Medical Costs				\$ 906.04									\$ 1,106.54
i otal modical obsts				ψ 300.0 <del>4</del>									ψ 1,100.04

						<u> </u>							
Rate Cell:					Program		Manage		Tre		_		
RHP - Other Disabled 45+		Base I	Blended Experien	ice	Adjusti	ments	Adjusti	ments	Adjust	ments	Pro	jected Experienc	е
Member Months: 86,602		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	PMPM	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	РМРМ
Category of Service	Olit Type	per 1,000	Oel vice	1 1411 141	Aujustillellt	Aujustillellt	Aujustillelli	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	Aujustinent	per 1,000	Oel vice	1 1911 191
Inpatient Hospital													
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery	Days	1,829.4	\$ 1,850.27	\$ 282.08	\$ 4.23	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.96)	\$ 0.59	\$ 12.88	\$ 37.24	1,908.2	\$ 2,088.16	\$ 332.06
Inpatient Well Newborn	Days		-		· -	· -	- '	-	· -	· -		-	· ·
Inpatient MH/SA	Days	796.5	706.47	46.89	0.70	1.01	(0.84)	0.10	2.19	6.32	831.3	813.72	56.37
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days	-	-	-	-	-	`-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Other Inpatient	Days	27.5	1,755.78	4.03	0.06	-	(0.07)	0.01	0.18	0.53	28.7	1,981.52	4.74
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital				\$ 333.00									\$ 393.17
Outpatient Hospital					* * * * * *		A (4.00)			4700		4 700 50	
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	1,165.9	\$ 659.36	\$ 64.06	\$ 0.96	\$ 0.00	\$ (4.29)	\$ 1.97	\$ 0.47	\$ 7.98	1,113.8	\$ 766.56	\$ 71.15
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	365.9	1,540.43	46.97	0.70	-	(0.23)	-	1.43	6.18	380.7	1,735.23	55.05
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	1,037.3	323.09	27.93	0.42	-	(0.14)	-	0.85	3.67	1,079.3	363.90	32.73
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	10,666.3	33.54	29.81	0.45	0.60	(0.16)	-	0.94	3.99	11,106.4	38.50	35.63
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	1,172.4	607.38	59.34	0.89	-	(0.30)	-	1.81	7.80	1,219.8	684.11	69.54
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	146.3	349.46	4.26	0.06	-	(0.02)	-	0.13	0.56	152.1	393.63	4.99
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,341.2	229.36	63.86	0.96		(0.33)	-	1.96	8.39	3,476.7	258.31	74.84
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 296.23									\$ 343.93
Professional Professional													
	Droooduroo	1,759.2	\$ 201.64	\$ 29.56	\$ 0.44	\$ 0.23	\$ (0.15)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.91	\$ 1.40	1,830.6	\$ 212.32	\$ 32.39
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures												
Anesthesia	Procedures	454.7	141.71	5.37	0.08	-	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.25	473.4	148.05	5.84
Inpatient Visits	Visits	2,697.5	84.30	18.95	0.28	0.03	(0.10)	-	0.58	0.91	2,805.6	88.32	20.65
MH/SA	Visits	8,611.2	86.02	61.73	0.93	4.87	(0.34)	-	2.03	2.86	8,976.7	96.36	72.08
Emergency Room	Visits	1,528.3	91.95	11.71	0.18		(0.78)	0.26	0.34	0.54	1,494.3	98.37	12.25
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	9,356.9	66.30	51.70	0.78	22.38	0.17	-	2.27	2.09	9,939.7	95.85	79.39
Maternity	Procedures	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	6,688.9	26.75	14.91	0.22	1.30	(0.03)	-	0.50	0.77	6,998.4	30.30	17.67
Radiology	Procedures	4,542.8	51.06	19.33	0.29	-	0.05	-	0.60	0.93	4,763.7	53.40	21.20
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	815.9	237.98	16.18	0.24	-	(0.08)	-	0.50	0.77	849.1	248.86	17.61
Physical Exams	Visits	705.4	54.44	3.20	0.05	2.32	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.11	747.3	93.46	5.82
Therapy	Visits	1,930.0	68.83	11.07	0.17	-	(0.06)	-	0.34	0.53	2,008.4	72.00	12.05
Vision	Visits	436.0	77.34	2.81	0.04	0.18	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.13	454.6	85.52	3.24
Other Professional	Procedures	9,665.6	69.35	55.86	0.84	0.10	(0.29)	-	1.72	2.65	10,058.4	72.63	60.88
Subtotal Professional				\$ 302.38									\$ 361.07
Potoil Pharmany													
Retail Pharmacy Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	70,603.4	\$ 79.41	\$ 467.19	\$ 7.01	\$ (12.57)	\$ (2.31)	\$ (2.11)	\$ 20.90	\$ 59.71	74,472.1	\$ 86.66	\$ 537.82
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy	ocripis	70,603.4	\$ /9.4T	\$ 467.19 \$ <b>467.19</b>	\$ 7.01	\$ (12.57 <u>)</u>	\$ (2.31)	\$ (2.11 <u>)</u>	\$ 20.90	\$ 59.7T	/4,4/2.1	\$ 80.0b	\$ 537.82 <b>\$ 537.82</b>
				Ţ.01.10									Ţ 007.0Z
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	720.1	\$ 76.82	\$ 4.61	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.02)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.07	\$ 0.14	738.9	\$ 79.09	\$ 4.87
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	2,903.1	106.85	25.85	0.39	-	(0.13)	-	0.39	0.80	2,976.1	110.08	27.30
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 30.46			. ,						\$ 32.17
l													
LTSS	B	2212	0.404.00	0 = 00	* * * * *	* * * * *	# (0 0=)	* * * * *	* * * * *	* * * * *	201-		
Hospice	Days	384.6	\$ 181.90	\$ 5.83	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.32	394.5	\$ 191.64	\$ 6.30
Nursing Home	Days	1,055.7	277.12	24.38	0.37	-	(0.13)	-	0.37	1.35	1,082.1	292.09	26.34
HCBS	Procedures	346.4	80.02	2.31	0.03	-	(0.01)	-	0.07	0.11	359.9	83.69	2.51
Case Management	Procedures	352.2	143.11	4.20	0.06	1.47	(0.03)	-	0.17	0.17	368.9	196.45	6.04
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 36.72									\$ 41.19
Total Medical Costs				\$ 1,465.98									¢ 4 700 25
TOTAL MEUICAI COSTS				a 1,405.98									\$ 1,709.35

Rate Cell: SOBRA		Base I	Blended Experi	ence	Program Adjust	•	Manage Adjustr		Tre Adjust		Pro	jected Experien	ce
Deliveries: 4,496		Utilization	Cost per		Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost	Utilization	Cost per	
Category of Service	Unit Type	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	Adjustment	per 1,000	Service	Per Delivery
Inpatient Hospital	_						A (0.40)			A = 0.04		*	
Inpatient Medical/Surgical/Non-Delivery		241.0	\$ 1,771.34	\$ 426.84	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (2.13)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 53.64	239.8	\$ 1,995.06	\$ 478.35
Inpatient Well Newborn Inpatient MH/SA	Days	2.0	227.05	0.46	-	-	-	-	-	0.06	2.0	- 256.67	0.52
Inpatient Maternity Delivery	Days Days	2,758.8	1,390.72	3,836.69	-		(19.18)	(10.31)	-	480.85	2,745.0	1,562.14	4,288.05
Other Inpatient	Days	90.6	1,513.07	137.08			(0.69)	(10.51)		17.23	90.1	1,704.22	153.62
Subtotal Inpatient Hospital	Dayo	00.0	1,010.01	\$ 4,401.07	-		(0.00)		-	17.20		1,704.22	\$ 4,920.54
				* 1, 12.11.									* ',-=
Outpatient Hospital													
Outpatient Emergency Room	Visits	2,104.9	\$ 700.63	\$ 1,474.78	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (7.37)	\$ 0.00	\$ 11.00	\$ 186.73	2,110.1	\$ 789.12	\$ 1,665.14
Outpatient Surgery	Visits	49.6	3,030.56	150.20	-	-	(0.75)	-	2.26	19.16	50.1	3,413.30	170.87
Outpatient Radiology	Procedures	3,416.6	165.77	566.38	-	-	(2.83)	-	8.51	72.25	3,450.9	186.71	644.31
Outpatient Pathology/Lab	Procedures	20,359.2	46.17	939.94	-	-	(4.70)	-	14.12	119.91	20,563.2	52.00	1,069.27
Outpatient Pharmacy	Procedures	515.8	270.42	139.48	-	-	(0.70)	-	2.10	17.79	521.0	304.57	158.67
Outpatient MH/SA	Visits	10.2	221.65	2.27	-	-	(0.01)	-	0.03	0.29	10.3	249.72	2.58
Other Outpatient	Procedures	3,124.9	125.24	391.37			(1.96)		5.88	49.93	3,156.2	141.06	445.22
Subtotal Outpatient Hospital				\$ 3,664.42									\$ 4,156.06
Professional													
Inpatient and Outpatient Surgery	Procedures	84.6	\$ 113.78	\$ 9.63	\$ 0.00	\$ 5.69	\$ (0.07)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.46	\$ 0.12	88.1	\$ 179.75	\$ 15.83
Anesthesia	Procedures	1,101.8	367.43	404.84	-	-	(2.02)	-	12.20	6.27	1,129.5	372.98	421.29
Inpatient Visits	Visits	1,055.0	57.26	60.41	-	_	(0.30)	_	1.82	0.93	1,081.5	58.12	62.86
MH/SA	Visits	6.5	87.19	0.57	-	0.08	-	-	0.02	0.01	6.8	100.49	0.68
Emergency Room	Visits	2,047.9	68.04	139.35	-	0.99	(0.70)	-	4.23	2.14	2,099.8	69.54	146.01
Office/Home Visits/Consults	Visits	1,239.3	65.41	81.07	-	58.43	(0.70)	-	4.21	0.98	1,293.0	111.36	143.99
Maternity	Procedures	3,718.2	431.19	1,603.26	-	433.19	(10.18)	-	61.40	24.00	3,837.0	550.35	2,111.67
Pathology/Lab	Procedures	3,004.2	38.72	116.32	-	-	(0.58)	-	3.51	1.80	3,079.8	39.30	121.05
Radiology	Procedures	7,161.0	47.83	342.48	-	3.51	(1.73)	-	10.43	5.29	7,342.9	49.02	359.98
Office Administered Drugs	Procedures	534.8	55.93	29.91	-	-	(0.15)	-	0.90	0.47	548.2	56.79	31.13
Physical Exams	Visits	493.8	11.60	5.73	-	0.82	(0.04)	-	0.20	0.09	507.6	13.40	6.80
Therapy	Visits	48.2	60.00	2.89	-	0.04	(0.01)	-	0.09	0.04	49.5	61.61	3.05
Vision	Visits	0.5	63.42	0.03	-	0.02	(0.40)	-	2.73	-	0.5	105.70	0.05
Other Professional Subtotal Professional	Procedures	700.4	120.97	\$4.72 \$ 2,881.21		5.79	(0.46)	<u> </u>	2.73	1.28	719.1	130.80	94.06 <b>\$ 3,518.45</b>
Subtotal Professional				\$ 2,001.21									\$ 3,518.45
Retail Pharmacy													
Retail Pharmacy	Scripts	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Subtotal Retail Pharmacy			7 3.33	\$ 0.00		7		7		7		7 3.33	\$ 0.00
L													
Ancillary													
Transportation	Trips	56.7	\$ 97.39	\$ 5.52	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ (0.03)	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.16	57.3	\$ 100.18	\$ 5.74
DME/Prosthetics	Procedures	812.3	155.17	126.05			(0.63)	<u> </u>	1.89	3.86	820.4	159.88	131.17 <b>\$ 136.91</b>
Subtotal Ancillary				\$ 131.57									a 136.91
LTSS													
Hospice	Days	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00	_	\$ 0.00	\$ 0.00
Nursing Home	Days	14.1	446.01	6.30	¥ 5.00	Ψ 0.00	(0.03)	φ 0.00	0.09	0.35	14.3	470.56	6.71
HCBS	Procedures	0.2	52.92	0.01	_	-	(5.00)	-	-	-	0.2	52.92	0.01
Case Management	Procedures	0.7	27.47	0.02	-	0.06	_	-	-	-	0.7	109.88	0.08
Subtotal LTSS				\$ 6.33	-								\$ 6.80
Total Medical Costs				\$ 11,084.60									\$ 12,738.76

Appendix 6: SFY 2022 Capitation Rate Development	
State Fiscal Year 2022 Capitation Rate Certification	August 9, 2021

## State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2022 Capitation Rate Development Medicaid Managed Care Program Rate Change Summary

	Projected	Base Benefit		Care	Administrative		SFY 2022	Prior Effective	
Region: Statewide	Exposure	Expense	CTC Adjustment		Cost Allowance	Risk Margin	Effective Rate	Rate	% Change
Rite Care									
RC - MF<1	66,682	\$ 584.34		\$ 9.79	\$ 48.97	\$ 9.79	\$ 654.66	\$ 626.75	4.5%
RC - MF 1-5	351,657	164.67	1.77	2.76	13.80	2.76	185.76	186.41	(0.4%)
RC - MF 6-14	613,166	155.00	1.77	2.60	12.99	2.59	174.95	173.30	1.0%
RC - M 15-44	233,567	225.12	0.73	3.74	16.84	3.74	250.17	236.40	5.8%
RC - F 15-44	569,611	362.40	0.30	6.02	27.10	6.03	401.85	391.68	2.6%
RC - MF 45+	130,199	539.78	-	8.97	40.37	8.97	598.09	557.23	7.3%
RC - EFP	19,152	15.85	-	0.27	1.82	0.28	18.22	20.03	(9.0%)
RC - SOBRA	3,870	12,738.76	-	133.39	266.78	200.09	13,339.02	13,037.80	2.3%
Subtotal Rite Care	1,984,034	\$ 287.70	\$ 1.09	\$ 4.64	\$ 21.06	\$ 4.77	\$ 319.26	\$ 310.13	2.9%
Children with Special Healthcare Needs									
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy	25,792	\$ 566.74	\$ 1.70	\$ 9.66	\$ 57.96	\$ 9.66	\$ 645.72	\$ 621.83	3.8%
CSHCN - Katie Beckett	1,044	3,162.91	1.63	52.72	246.00	52.71	3,515.97	3,514.68	0.0%
CSHCN - SSI < 15	34,629	1,461.67	1.77	24.36	113.69	24.36	1,625.85	1,548.24	5.0%
CSHCN - SSI >= 15	24,546	1,131.09	0.81	18.85	87.97	18.86	1,257.58	1,196.20	5.1%
CSHCN - Substitute Care	31,074	742.91	1.32	12.66	75.98	12.67	845.54	830.43	1.8%
Subtotal Children with Special Healthcare Needs	117,085	\$ 1,019.64	\$ 1.43	\$ 17.11	\$ 87.19	\$ 17.12	\$ 1,142.50	\$ 1,097.39	4.1%
Medicaid Expansion									
ME - F 19-24	127,736	\$ 285.76	\$ 0.00	\$ 4.75	\$ 21.37	\$ 4.75	\$ 316.63	\$ 312.41	1.4%
ME - F 25-29	74,476	416.58	-	6.92	31.16	6.92	461.58	448.13	3.0%
ME - F 30-39	74,657	626.65		10.42	46.87	10.41	694.35	669.02	3.8%
ME - F 40-49	70,202	808.98	-	13.45	60.51	13.44	896.38	873.16	2.7%
ME - F 50-64	197,513	756.25	-	12.57	56.56	12.57	837.95	811.01	3.3%
ME - M 19-24	133,745	204.07	-	3.39	15.26	3.40	226.12	213.36	6.0%
ME - M 25-29	103,445	384.22	-	6.39	28.74	6.38	425.73	398.20	6.9%
ME - M 30-39	150,187	575.27	-	9.56	43.03	9.56	637.42	587.41	8.5%
ME - M 40-49	93,251	757.37	-	12.59	56.65	12.58	839.19	768.78	9.2%
ME - M 50-64	164,088	854.39	-	14.20	63.90	14.20	946.69	861.85	9.8%
ME - SOBRA	626	12,738.76	-	133.39	266.78	200.09	13,339.02	13,037.80	2.3%
Subtotal Medicaid Expansion	1,189,300	\$ 582.45	\$ 0.00	\$ 9.64	\$ 43.20	\$ 9.67	\$ 644.96	\$ 608.70	6.0%
Rhody Health Partners									
RHP - ID	11,347	\$ 1,226.71	\$ 0.00	\$ 20.22	\$ 80.88	\$ 20.22	\$ 1,348.03	\$ 1,288.12	4.7%
RHP - SPMI	31,955	2,811.00		46.34	185.34	46.33	3,089.01	2,883.65	7.1%
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	45,657	1,106.54		18.24	72.96	18.24	1,215.98	1,102.43	10.3%
RHP - Other Disabled 45+	86,602	1,709.35		28.18	112.70	28.18	1,878.41	1,744.12	7.7%
Subtotal Rhody Health Partners	175,561	\$ 1,721.91	\$ 0.00	\$ 28.39	\$ 113.53	\$ 28.38	\$ 1,892.21	\$ 1,755.18	7.8%
Total	3,465,980	\$ 486.21	\$ 0.67	\$ 7.98	\$ 35.57	\$ 8.07	\$ 538.50	\$ 512.37	5.1%

Note: Baseline medical expense for risk corridor reflects the sum of the base benefit expense, CTC adjustment, and care coordination.

## State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services State Fiscal Year 2022 Capitation Rate Development Medicaid Managed Care Program Rate Change Summary

	0577.0000	Wassins		05V 0000	Prior Contint			05V 0000 N	Baseline Medical
Region: Statewide	SFY 2022 Effective Rate	Vaccine Assessment	Premium Tax	SFY 2022 Capitation Rate	Prior Capitation Rate	% Change	Withhold	SFY 2022 Net Capitation Rate	Expense for Risk Corridor
Rite Care	Lisotive nate	Accessinent	1 Tombum Tax	oupitation Nate	Nato	70 Onlange	**************************************	oupitation rate	Mak Comidor
RC - MF<1	\$ 654.66	\$ 0.00	\$ 13.36	\$ 668.02	\$ 639.54	4.5%	\$ (3.34)	\$ 664.68	\$ 595.90
RC - MF 1-5	185.76	-	3.79	189.55	190.21	(0.4%)	(0.95)		169.20
RC - MF 6-14	174.95	-	3.57	178.52	176.84	1.0%	(0.89)		159.37
RC - M 15-44	250.17	1.51	5.14	256.82	242.94	5.7%	(1.28)		229.59
RC - F 15-44	401.85	2.49	8.25	412.59	402.28	2.6%	(2.06)	410.53	368.72
RC - MF 45+	598.09	3.18	12.27	613.54	571.85	7.3%	(3.07)	610.47	548.75
RC - EFP	18.22	-	0.37	18.59	20.44	(9.1%)	- '-	18.59	16.12
RC - SOBRA	13,339.02	-	272.22	13,611.24	13,303.88	2.3%	-	13,611.24	12,872.15
Subtotal Rite Care	\$ 319.26	\$ 1.10	\$ 6.54	\$ 326.90	\$ 317.63	2.9%	\$ (1.50)	\$ 325.40	\$ 293.43
Children with Special Healthcare Needs									
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy	\$ 645.72	\$ 0.12	\$ 13.18	\$ 659.02	\$ 634.61	3.9%	\$ (3.30)	\$ 655.72	\$ 578.10
CSHCN - Katie Beckett	3,515.97	0.18	71.76	3,587.91	3,586.59	0.0%	(17.94)	3,569.97	3,217.26
CSHCN - SSI < 15	1,625.85	-	33.18	1,659.03	1,579.84	5.0%	(8.30)	1,650.73	1,487.80
CSHCN - SSI >= 15	1,257.58	1.33	25.69	1,284.60	1,222.12	5.1%	(6.42)	1,278.18	1,150.75
CSHCN - Substitute Care	845.54	0.78	17.27	863.59	848.14	1.8%	(4.32)	859.27	756.89
Subtotal Children with Special Healthcare	\$ 1,142.50	\$ 0.51	\$ 23.33	\$ 1,166.34	\$ 1,120.33	4.1%	\$ (5.83)	\$ 1,160.50	\$ 1,038.19
Medicaid Expansion									
ME - F 19-24	\$ 316.63	\$ 3.18	\$ 6.53	\$ 326.34	\$ 322.03	1.3%	\$ (1.63)	\$ 324.71	\$ 290.51
ME - F 25-29	461.58	3.18	9.48	474.24	460.52	3.0%	(2.37)	471.87	423.50
ME - F 30-39	694.35	3.18	14.24	711.77	685.92	3.8%	(3.56)	708.21	637.07
ME - F 40-49	896.38	3.18	18.36	917.92	894.22	2.7%	(4.59)	913.33	822.43
ME - F 50-64	837.95	3.18	17.17	858.30	830.81	3.3%	(4.29)	854.01	768.82
ME - M 19-24	226.12	3.18	4.68	233.98	220.96	5.9%	(1.17)	232.81	207.46
ME - M 25-29	425.73	3.18	8.75	437.66	409.57	6.9%	(2.19)		390.61
ME - M 30-39	637.42	3.18	13.07	653.67	602.64	8.5%	(3.27)		584.83
ME - M 40-49	839.19	3.18	17.19	859.56	787.71	9.1%	(4.30)		769.96
ME - M 50-64	946.69	3.18	19.39	969.26	882.68	9.8%	(4.85)		868.59
ME - SOBRA	13,339.02	-	272.22	13,611.24	13,303.88	2.3%	-	13,611.24	12,872.15
Subtotal Medicaid Expansion	\$ 644.96	\$ 3.18	\$ 13.23	\$ 661.37	\$ 624.37	5.9%	\$ (3.27)	\$ 658.10	\$ 592.09
Rhody Health Partners									
RHP - ID	\$ 1,348.03	\$ 3.18	\$ 27.58	\$ 1,378.79	\$ 1,317.65	4.6%	\$ (6.89)	\$ 1,371.90	\$ 1,246.93
RHP - SPMI	3,089.01	3.18	63.11	3,155.30	2,945.74	7.1%	(15.78)	3,139.52	2,857.34
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44	1,215.98	3.18	24.88	1,244.04	1,128.17	10.3%	(6.22)	1,237.82	1,124.78
RHP - Other Disabled 45+	1,878.41	3.18	38.40	1,919.99	1,782.96	7.7%	(9.60)	1,910.39	1,737.53
Subtotal Rhody Health Partners	\$ 1,892.21	\$ 3.18	\$ 38.68	\$ 1,934.07	\$ 1,794.24	7.8%	\$ (9.67)	\$ 1,924.40	\$ 1,750.29
Total	\$ 538.50	\$ 1.90	\$ 11.03	\$ 551.43	\$ 524.79	5.1%	\$ (2.67)	\$ 548.76	\$ 494.86

Note: Baseline medical expense for risk corridor reflects the sum of the base benefit expense, CTC adjustment, and care coordination.

ī



Milliman is among the world's largest providers of actuarial and related products and services. The firm has consulting practices in life insurance and financial services, property & casualty insurance, healthcare, and employee benefits. Founded in 1947, Milliman is an independent firm with offices in major cities around the globe.

milliman.com

MILLIMAN CLIENT REPORT
Enclosure 4: Medicaid Managed Care Program Emerging Experience

				Execu		Rhode Island ealth and Human	Services						
				aged Care Orga	anization Reque	st for Proposal Fi	nancial Bidders						
Rate Cell	SFY 2019 Q1	SFY 2019 Q2	SFY 2019 Q3		SFY 2019			SFY 2020 Q3	SFY 2020 Q4	SFY 2020	SFY 2021 Q1	SFY 2021 Q2	SFY 2021 1H
RC - MF<1													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 222.58	\$ 244.97	\$ 258.34	\$ 250.99	\$ 244.08	\$ 212.53	\$ 399.68	\$ 274.28	\$ 168.44	\$ 263.73	\$ 208.41	\$ 179.35	\$ 193.86
Outpatient Hospital	44.70	60.55	68.73	58.55	58.07	60.66	74.55	80.34	34.35	62.49	53.34	56.95	55.15
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	129.16	153.35	157.27	162.84	150.49	181.54	216.55	216.60	165.80	195.10	177.33	168.38	172.85
Retail Pharmacy	6.41	14.72	17.91	7.95	11.75	9.54	24.37	27.36	6.52	16.93	5.81	19.24	12.54
Total Medical Costs	\$ 402.84	\$ 473.59	\$ 502.25	\$ 480.33	\$ 464.38	\$ 464.26	\$ 715.15	\$ 598.58	\$ 375.11	\$ 538.24	\$ 444.89	\$ 423.92	\$ 434.39
RC - MF 1-5													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 18.25	\$ 21.81	\$ 22.86	\$ 14.50	\$ 19.38	\$ 14.01	\$ 18.76	\$ 14.17	\$ 9.19	\$ 14.03	\$ 6.97	\$ 9.35	\$ 8.17
Outpatient Hospital	35.77	45.56	45.00	42.89	42.30	45.25	48.96	50.51	17.76	40.63	30.62	29.41	30.01
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	65.80	74.45	78.95	79.27	74.60	86.46	93.28	95.48	60.98	84.04	73.90	77.61	75.77
Retail Pharmacy	8.41	10.93	12.79	8.57	10.18	8.18	11.43	14.34	7.21	10.27	7.91	9.28	8.60
Total Medical Costs	\$ 128.24	\$ 152.75	\$ 159.60	\$ 145.22	\$ 146.46	\$ 153.90	\$ 172.44	\$ 174.49	\$ 95.14	\$ 148.97	\$ 119.40	\$ 125.66	\$ 122.55
RC - MF 6-14													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 17.09	\$ 19.92	\$ 21.20	\$ 18.60	\$ 19.21	\$ 19.43	\$ 26.25	\$ 22.72	\$ 21.23	\$ 22.39	\$ 27.71	\$ 25.25	\$ 26.47
Outpatient Hospital	26.88	27.88	32.49	31.51	29.69	30.82	33.40	33.64	16.97	28.69	27.51	29.51	28.52
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	55.57	60.04	64.43	66.86	61.71	69.69	77.52	76.09	48.89	68.01	62.21	62.74	62.48
Retail Pharmacy	24.08	25.84	26.28	24.85	25.26	24.38	24.55	29.53	20.87	24.82	20.83	23.32	22.09
Total Medical Costs	\$ 123.61	\$ 133.69	\$ 144.40	\$ 141.82	\$ 135.86	\$ 144.32	\$ 161.73	\$ 161.99	\$ 107.95	\$ 143.91	\$ 138.26	\$ 140.82	\$ 139.55
RC - M 15-44													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 29.59	\$ 29.99	\$ 26.48	\$ 32.06	\$ 29.52	\$ 40.42	\$ 53.27	\$ 42.31	\$ 32.44	\$ 41.99	\$ 34.22	\$ 43.12	\$ 38.75
Outpatient Hospital	47.19	43.01	41.88	49.97	45.49	53.44	57.39	53.78	41.67	51.49	52.25	44.04	48.07
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	68.32	68.23	69.30	68.53	68.59	73.46	79.96	83.79	64.76	75.34	76.43	80.46	78.48
Retail Pharmacy	36.01	38.62	39.91	40.34	38.70	42.36	43.25	46.00	44.88	44.11	44.45	40.09	42.23
Total Medical Costs	\$ 181.11	\$ 179.85	\$ 177.56	\$ 190.89	\$ 182.31	\$ 209.67	\$ 233.87	\$ 225.88	\$ 183.75	\$ 212.93	\$ 207.34	\$ 207.71	\$ 207.53
RC - F 15-44													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 38.57	\$ 42.85	\$ 42.38	\$ 37.57	\$ 40.36	\$ 45.03	\$ 56.53	\$ 42.61	\$ 32.99	\$ 44.20	\$ 49.28	\$ 47.42	\$ 48.33
Outpatient Hospital	83.59	84.94	95.68	96.11	89.99	98.46	101.33	101.15	63.67	90.93	90.98	89.52	90.23
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	109.34	111.55	119.98	122.19	115.67	134.63	140.53	144.76	122.22	135.37	141.97	145.49	143.77
Retail Pharmacy	51.71	52.99	52.85	57.91	53.83	58.26	57.47	65.00	62.12	60.69	63.18	60.22	61.67
Total Medical Costs	\$ 283.21	\$ 292.34	\$ 310.89	\$ 313.77	\$ 299.85	\$ 336.38	\$ 355.86	\$ 353.51	\$ 281.00	\$ 331.19	\$ 345.41	\$ 342.65	\$ 344.01
RC - MF 45+													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 39.39	\$ 45.51	\$ 45.01	\$ 45.40	\$ 43.80	\$ 53.85	\$ 77.50	\$ 60.55	\$ 57.61	\$ 62.20	\$ 68.28	\$ 65.31	\$ 66.76
Outpatient Hospital	114.29	106.47	117.32	131.62	117.33	127.16	125.05	130.68	84.79	116.32	113.34	119.05	116.27
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	132.93	132.08	143.74	149.69	139.52	162.62	168.66	170.99	139.31	159.96	164.74	166.95	165.87
Retail Pharmacy	107.39	118.70	111.37	113.63	112.75	111.32	113.61	131.79	130.20	121.79	128.60	130.74	129.70
Total Medical Costs	\$ 394.00	\$ 402.76	\$ 417.44	\$ 440.33	\$ 413.40	\$ 454.95	\$ 484.82	\$ 494.02	\$ 411.90	\$ 460.26	\$ 474.97	\$ 482.05	\$ 478.60
RC - EFP													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 0.01	\$ 0.29	\$ 0.09	\$ 0.10	\$ 0.12	\$ 0.10	\$ 4.18	\$ 0.08	\$ 2.15	\$ 1.63	\$ 0.12	\$ 2.65	\$ 1.36
Outpatient Hospital	1.56	3.30	3.40	2.74	2.81	3.99	2.75	2.51	2.65	2.95	3.58	2.43	3.02
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	2.85	3.21	4.26	4.90	3.94	5.39	7.61	6.30	6.04	6.34	7.00	6.07	6.54
Retail Pharmacy	2.15	3.24	1.84	2.29	2.35	1.52	2.02	2.45	1.94	1.99	2.09	2.08	2.09
Total Medical Costs	\$ 6.56	\$ 10.04	\$ 9.58	\$ 10.03	\$ 9.22	\$ 11.00	\$ 16.56	\$ 11.34	\$ 12.78	\$ 12.91	\$ 12.80	\$ 13.23	\$ 13.01
RC - SOBRA													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 4,199.75	\$ 4,377.78	\$ 4,283.58	\$ 4,092.78	\$ 4,239.26	\$ 4,695.79	\$ 4,905.91	\$ 4,550.13	\$ 4,612.58	\$ 4,692.47	\$ 4,642.27	\$ 4,840.71	\$ 4,735.95
Outpatient Hospital	3,170.35	3,398.82	3,539.45	3,704.43	3,444.04	3,642.67	3,845.89	3,688.34	3,374.02	3,640.23	3,773.48	4,306.25	4,024.99
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	1,996.74	1,949.94	2,029.88	2,022.19	1,999.08	2,051.57	2,110.51	2,188.49	2,203.25	2,135.66	2,139.91	2,189.96	2,163.54
Retail Pharmacy	1,990.74	1,343.34	۷,029.00 -	۷,022.19	1,399.00	2,001.0 <i>1</i>	۷,۱۱۵.۵۱	2,100.49	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	ک, الع.ع ا -	۷, ۱۵۶.۶۵	<u>4, ۱۵۵.۵4</u> -
Total Medical Costs	\$ 9,366.83	\$ 9,726.54	\$ 9,852.91	\$ 9,819.41	\$ 9,682.38	\$ 10,390.03	\$ 10,862.32	\$ 10,426.96	\$ 10,189.86	\$ 10,468.36	\$ 10,555.66	\$ 11,336.92	\$ 10,924.48
Rite Care													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 43.58	\$ 47.21	\$ 47.12	\$ 43.28	\$ 45.30	\$ 48.01	\$ 64.04	\$ 50.34	\$ 40.68	\$ 50.69	\$ 49.01	\$ 47.17	\$ 48.08
Outpatient Hospital	59.75	61.87	66.77	67.80	64.02	69.58	72.46	72.38	44.40	64.61	62.36	62.23	62.29
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	85.63	89.61	94.84	96.62	91.64	104.73	112.28	113.90	86.98	104.36	102.50	104.53	103.53
Retail Pharmacy	34.27	36.86	36.93	36.85	36.22	36.79	37.87	43.45	38.23	39.05	38.92	39.62	39.27
Total Medical Costs	\$ 223.23	\$ 235.55	\$ 245.66	\$ 244.55	\$ 237.19	\$ 259.10	\$ 286.65	\$ 280.07	\$ 210.28	\$ 258.71	\$ 252.78	\$ 253.56	\$ 253.18

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Managed Care Organization Request for Proposal Financial Bidders Packet													
						ing Experience: I							
Rate Cell	SFY 2019 Q1	SFY 2019 Q2	SFY 2019 Q3	SFY 2019 Q4	SFY 2019	SFY 2020 Q1	SFY 2020 Q2	SFY 2020 Q3	SFY 2020 Q4	SFY 2020	SFY 2021 Q1	SFY 2021 Q2	SFY 2021 1H
CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 155.55	\$ 111.05	\$ 147.45	\$ 175.15	\$ 147.56	\$ 174.30	\$ 126.39	\$ 152.73	\$ 160.06	\$ 153.37	\$ 188.30	\$ 180.31	\$ 184.29
Outpatient Hospital	62.64	67.32	68.51	67.07	66.41	66.22	57.42	45.29	38.15	51.71	53.69	57.04	55.37
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	253.65	248.44	240.34	253.64	249.01	266.45	264.33	252.95	191.73	243.70	230.75	247.83	
Retail Pharmacy	47.43	54.35	58.96	55.57	54.13	59.68	56.94	60.19	48.65	56.35	46.18	75.19	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 519.27	\$ 481.16	\$ 515.27	\$ 551.43	\$ 517.11	\$ 566.65	\$ 505.08	\$ 511.16	\$ 438.59	\$ 505.13	\$ 518.92	\$ 560.37	\$ 539.75
CSHCN - Katie Beckett													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 740.73	\$ 378.30	\$ 526.82	\$ 1,384.89	\$ 750.50	\$ 733.59	\$ 1,023.79	\$ 289.41	\$ 117.53	\$ 561.47	\$ 202.41	\$ 308.91	\$ 256.38
Outpatient Hospital	149.56	72.99	146.18	148.64	128.89	197.22	169.55	171.68	108.71	163.32	168.44	209.82	
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	1,347.14	1,358.67	1,452.93	1,549.17	1,424.32	1,546.67	1,287.01	1,313.79	921.46	1,277.70	1,124.62	1,234.50	
Retail Pharmacy	306.86	322.19	222.34	374.99	306.61	418.14	427.44	451.64	461.02	438.52	499.81	439.67	469.33
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,544.29	\$ 2,132.15	\$ 2,348.28	\$ 3,457.69	\$ 2,610.31	\$ 2,895.63	\$ 2,907.78	\$ 2,226.52	\$ 1,608.72	\$ 2,441.01	\$ 1,995.27	\$ 2,192.89	\$ 2,095.42
CSHCN - SSI < 15													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 195.25	\$ 452.42	\$ 327.63	\$ 367.52	\$ 334.64	\$ 400.02	\$ 318.47	\$ 384.07	\$ 247.52	\$ 337.55	\$ 293.09	\$ 297.60	\$ 295.35
Outpatient Hospital	133.85	141.74	158.17	170.18	150.70	184.55	193.91	169.08	107.18	163.75	135.52	156.89	
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	624.97	623.38	657.15	690.54	648.52	719.91	696.25	705.75	556.43	669.68	639.56	725.83	
Retail Pharmacy	144.06	174.26	192.68	160.65	167.66	174.93	167.63	205.70	174.71	180.73	176.49	193.41	184.96
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,098.13	\$ 1,391.80	\$ 1,335.63	\$ 1,388.89	\$ 1,301.52	\$ 1,479.41	\$ 1,376.26	\$ 1,464.60	\$ 1,085.84	\$ 1,351.71	\$ 1,244.65	\$ 1,373.75	
CSHCN - SSI >= 15													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 466.62	\$ 380.89	\$ 392.31	\$ 327.32	\$ 392.41	\$ 196.46	\$ 188.82	\$ 267.88	\$ 297.69	\$ 238.06	\$ 237.11	\$ 290.65	\$ 264.33
Outpatient Hospital	83.14	93.12	93.37	99.22	92.14	171.03	136.77	127.40	114.87	137.36	89.25	121.19	
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	387.05	439.04	457.88	439.26	430.46	433.29	414.82	414.52	338.68	400.10	383.90	431.05	
Retail Pharmacy	121.81	146.16	150.94	148.55	141.71	162.42	173.06	173.22	169.53	169.58	171.54	161.15	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,058.61	\$ 1,059.22	\$ 1,094.51	\$ 1,014.36	\$ 1,056.72	\$ 963.19	\$ 913.46	\$ 983.02	\$ 920.78	\$ 945.10	\$ 881.80	\$ 1,004.04	\$ 943.93
CSHCN - Substitute Care													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 223.48	\$ 303.36	\$ 319.35	\$ 303.78	\$ 286.14	\$ 257.94	\$ 266.34	\$ 329.56	\$ 372.38	\$ 306.49	\$ 253.52	\$ 314.69	\$ 285.00
Outpatient Hospital	84.31	77.31	70.03	93.23	81.22	94.02	93.92	79.71	48.80	79.12	75.58	76.99	
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	261.04	242.42	215.35	232.37	238.44	236.76	238.71	237.43	194.69	226.89	212.08	246.08	
Retail Pharmacy	35.94	38.72	46.98	40.00	40.28	35.52	35.72	39.97	26.31	34.37	28.00	27.97	27.98
Total Medical Costs	\$ 604.77	\$ 661.80	\$ 651.72	\$ 669.38	\$ 646.08	\$ 624.25	\$ 634.69	\$ 686.66	\$ 642.17	\$ 646.88	\$ 569.18	\$ 665.73	
Children with Special Healthcare Needs	<u> </u>												
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 253.82	\$ 325.41	\$ 301.37	\$ 311.03	\$ 297.58	\$ 276.19	\$ 244.24	\$ 295.18	\$ 270.80	\$ 271.60	\$ 247.50	\$ 276.21	\$ 262.04
Outpatient Hospital	95.73	98.03	102.07	112.74	102.05	131.98	126.02	109.95	77.98	111.45	92.32	106.20	99.35
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	407.84	410.71	416.50	430.82	416.34	443.23	430.12	429.28	339.45	410.46	386.39	432.45	
Retail Pharmacy	91.07	107.37	116.34	104.84	104.77	112.27	111.80	125.37	108.75	114.55	109.40	116.92	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 848.47	\$ 941.52	\$ 936.28	\$ 959.43	\$ 920.74	\$ 963.68	\$ 912.18	\$ 959.78	\$ 796.98	\$ 908.06	\$ 835.61	\$ 931.78	\$ 884.32

	State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Managed Care Organization Request for Proposal Financial Bidders Packet Medicaid Managed Care Program Emerging Experience: Per Member Per Month Costs												
Rate Cell	SFY 2019 Q1	SFY 2019 Q2	SFY 2019 Q3		SFY 2019		SFY 2020 Q2		SFY 2020 Q4	SFY 2020	SFY 2021 Q1	SFY 2021 Q2	SFY 2021 1H
ME - F 19-24													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 44.45	\$ 31.70	\$ 39.07	\$ 32.03	\$ 36.86	\$ 32.39	\$ 38.75	\$ 38.73	\$ 29.48	\$ 34.69	\$ 39.57	\$ 46.56	\$ 43.18
Outpatient Hospital	76.61	75.64	76.29	81.06	77.39	76.34	73.85	71.54	57.06	69.50	76.37	77.67	77.04
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	85.71	85.04	94.94	99.01	91.10	107.94	104.96	108.75	95.47	104.12	119.92	123.18	121.60
Retail Pharmacy	46.52	47.71	47.71	47.84	47.44	50.68	52.44	56.07	47.08	51.45	50.78	48.52	49.61
Total Medical Costs	\$ 253.30	\$ 240.09	\$ 258.01	\$ 259.94	\$ 252.78	\$ 267.35	\$ 270.00	\$ 275.08	\$ 229.09	\$ 259.76	\$ 286.64	\$ 295.92	\$ 291.43
ME - F 25-29													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 88.79	\$ 61.86	\$ 70.57	\$ 63.08	\$ 71.28	\$ 75.94	\$ 80.46	\$ 80.12	\$ 72.55	\$ 77.12	\$ 60.81	\$ 79.11	\$ 70.32
Outpatient Hospital	80.56	90.97	96.03	102.52	92.30	102.59	116.52	111.33	83.90	103.05	94.93	91.62	93.21
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	113.42	114.88	128.69	134.42	122.61	145.21	151.86	149.96	134.89	145.19	148.10	155.65	152.03
Retail Pharmacy	59.95	65.28	58.83	69.73	63.40	84.22	77.43	87.13	86.72	83.94	85.87	75.92	80.70
Total Medical Costs	\$ 342.73	\$ 332.98	\$ 354.13	\$ 369.74	\$ 349.58	\$ 407.95	\$ 426.27	\$ 428.55	\$ 378.06	\$ 409.30	\$ 389.71	\$ 402.30	\$ 396.26
ME - F 30-39													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 82.20	\$ 105.97	\$ 129.00	\$ 115.05	\$ 107.82	\$ 133.17	\$ 139.15	\$ 167.26	\$ 134.66	\$ 143.17	\$ 173.42	\$ 149.85	\$ 161.17
Outpatient Hospital	122.48	123.12	144.52	145.01	133.59	161.44	140.46	160.48	111.80	142.82	128.73	124.02	126.28
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	160.81	164.77	181.41	188.28	173.62	197.10	211.23	214.19	201.08	205.66	230.37	217.43	223.65
Retail Pharmacy	98.00	102.17	105.85	101.84	101.93	100.57	112.21	132.60	116.67	115.36	121.33	108.91	114.87
Total Medical Costs	\$ 463.48	\$ 496.04	\$ 560.77	\$ 550.19	\$ 516.96	\$ 592.29	\$ 603.06	\$ 674.53	\$ 564.21	\$ 607.01	\$ 653.85	\$ 600.20	\$ 625.97
ME - F 40-49													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 135.85	\$ 124.10	\$ 136.73	\$ 156.48	\$ 138.11	\$ 141.91	\$ 151.21	\$ 148.04	\$ 137.91	\$ 144.60	\$ 153.38	\$ 160.73	\$ 157.14
Outpatient Hospital	167.18	137.00	152.41	156.65	153.37	160.47	158.40	175.15	109.18	149.98	161.78	168.76	165.35
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	195.52	188.59	201.97	203.00	197.17	224.49	219.90	238.20	187.12	216.82	230.42	229.38	229.89
Retail Pharmacy	165.98	186.07	176.31	171.30	174.88	172.55	169.10	171.15	169.27	170.51	163.60	158.43	160.96
Total Medical Costs	\$ 664.52	\$ 635.76	\$ 667.42	\$ 687.43	\$ 663.54	\$ 699.42	\$ 698.61	\$ 732.55	\$ 603.48	\$ 681.90	\$ 709.19	\$ 717.31	\$ 713.34
ME - F 50-64													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 124.64	\$ 109.81	\$ 122.80	\$ 128.15	\$ 121.33	\$ 118.10	\$ 111.39	\$ 108.26	\$ 105.38	\$ 110.72	\$ 99.47	\$ 128.26	\$ 114.37
Outpatient Hospital	148.10		161.30	174.36	158.89	183.91	179.23	181.52	138.02	170.01	180.93	185.03	183.05
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	167.04	166.82	179.70	191.20	176.04	202.02	205.12	209.71	174.18	197.23	206.09	212.09	209.20
Retail Pharmacy	145.64	154.60	154.72	165.06	154.91	169.08	171.60	195.04	189.71	181.43	177.65	175.09	176.33
Total Medical Costs	\$ 585.42		\$ 618.53	\$ 658.78	\$ 611.17	\$ 673.11	\$ 667.35	\$ 694.54	\$ 607.30	\$ 659.40	\$ 664.15	\$ 700.47	\$ 682.95
ME - M 19-24													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 40.19	\$ 42.72	\$ 54.34	\$ 45.55	\$ 45.65	\$ 44.72	\$ 38.59	\$ 36.69	\$ 42.65	\$ 40.76	\$ 40.44	\$ 36.48	\$ 38.40
Outpatient Hospital	46.45	43.33	43.32	50.24	45.82	51.50	52.98	56.85	81.46	60.99	56.65	51.01	53.74
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	51.99		63.10	63.14	58.35	65.82	63.00	69.63	62.23	65.10	66.24	65.32	65.77
Retail Pharmacy	29.04	32.25	33.49	38.61	33.30	35.16	32.47	34.77	34.63	34.27	34.44	34.19	34.31
Total Medical Costs	\$ 167.67	\$ 173.78	\$ 194.26	\$ 197.53	\$ 183.12	\$ 197.20	\$ 187.05	\$ 197.94	\$ 220.98	\$ 201.12	\$ 197.78	\$ 187.00	

				naged Care Orga	utive Office of H anization Reque	Rhode Island ealth and Human st for Proposal Fi	nancial Bidders						
Rate Cell	SFY 2019 Q1	SFY 2019 Q2	Medicaid SFY 2019 Q3		Program Emerg SFY 2019	ing Experience: F SFY 2020 Q1		Month Costs SFY 2020 Q3	SFY 2020 Q4	SFY 2020	SFY 2021 Q1	SFY 2021 Q2	SFY 2021 1H
ME - M 25-29	011 2010 41				01 1 2010			311 2020 40		01 1 2020			
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 73.54	\$ 98.68	\$ 86.42	\$ 90.19	\$ 87.13	\$ 108.35	\$ 88.75	\$ 97.99	\$ 79.00	\$ 93.50	\$ 95.55	\$ 99.54	\$ 97.61
Outpatient Hospital	76.01	62.51	62.36	67.92	67.26	67.49	64.43	70.10	54.83	64.10	68.36	69.74	69.07
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	90.33	96.54	100.62	96.34	95.90	105.95	104.18	104.88	94.77	102.38	106.31	109.18	107.80
Retail Pharmacy	48.57	42.78	58.12	59.37	52.05	62.02	64.12	68.94	70.42	66.36	76.08	72.17	74.06
Total Medical Costs	\$ 288.45	\$ 300.52	\$ 307.52	\$ 313.83	\$ 302.34	\$ 343.81	\$ 321.48	\$ 341.91	\$ 299.01	\$ 326.34	\$ 346.31	\$ 350.63	\$ 348.54
ME - M 30-39													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 134.49	\$ 134.60	\$ 145.64	\$ 139.55	\$ 138.50	\$ 142.49	\$ 155.13	\$ 156.76	\$ 116.96	\$ 142.34	\$ 171.41	\$ 164.07	\$ 167.63
Outpatient Hospital	88.41	91.98	106.95	111.01	99.44	108.11	109.81	98.94	80.82	99.13	116.67	104.06	110.17
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	143.08	136.29	157.00	150.13	146.51	152.36	157.94	160.85	135.02	151.23	167.72	167.85	167.79
Retail Pharmacy	96.75	101.86	112.00	113.97	106.04	125.43	116.52	125.24	109.33	118.98	114.06	108.20	111.04
Total Medical Costs	\$ 462.73	\$ 464.73	\$ 521.59	\$ 514.67	\$ 490.49	\$ 528.40	\$ 539.40	\$ 541.79	\$ 442.14	\$ 511.68	\$ 569.86	\$ 544.17	\$ 556.62
ME - M 40-49													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 153.36	\$ 222.93	\$ 184.99	\$ 196.72	\$ 189.37	\$ 196.58	\$ 229.68	\$ 173.97	\$ 190.78	\$ 197.66	\$ 255.11	\$ 231.42	\$ 243.00
Outpatient Hospital	111.74	117.25	125.38	123.69	119.40	134.57	135.26	132.35	101.45	125.58	141.62	153.11	147.49
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	157.33	159.36	177.68	176.87	167.59	187.16	197.57	193.27	169.14	186.49	194.37	187.83	191.03
Retail Pharmacy	117.52	141.42	145.06	161.91	141.16	149.03	143.34	159.84	160.96	153.37	151.97	148.37	150.13
Total Medical Costs	\$ 539.96	\$ 640.96	\$ 633.11	\$ 659.19	\$ 617.51	\$ 667.33	\$ 705.85	\$ 659.42	\$ 622.34	\$ 663.09	\$ 743.07	\$ 720.72	\$ 731.65
ME - M 50-64													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 166.30	\$ 187.01	\$ 196.72	\$ 207.99	\$ 189.26	\$ 215.31	\$ 217.67	\$ 201.41	\$ 218.62	\$ 213.36	\$ 214.48	\$ 244.62	\$ 230.03
Outpatient Hospital	137.37	140.08	158.59	179.11	153.55	185.03	166.85	174.63	143.12	167.01	178.70	173.05	175.78
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	172.04	181.22	184.21	194.33	182.83	202.96	210.74	201.08	170.40	195.79	200.11	204.74	202.50
Retail Pharmacy	171.97	177.52	180.82	183.40	178.36	181.08	178.93	197.01	176.61	183.27	195.26	191.96	193.56
Total Medical Costs	\$ 647.68	\$ 685.84	\$ 720.33	\$ 764.82	\$ 703.99	\$ 784.37	\$ 774.20	\$ 774.13	\$ 708.74	\$ 759.43	\$ 788.55	\$ 814.37	\$ 801.87
ME - SOBRA													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 4,761.15	\$ 4,359.26	\$ 4,845.09	\$ 4,526.55	\$ 4,633.76	\$ 4,455.10	\$ 4,709.78	\$ 4,540.70	\$ 5,009.03	\$ 4,676.26	\$ 4,523.24	\$ 6,149.66	\$ 5,358.56
Outpatient Hospital	3,740.61	4,952.27	4,946.16	4,808.00	4,567.78	5,052.95	5,023.16	4,820.41	4,867.66	4,941.16	5,037.65	5,268.99	5,156.47
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	890.78	1,333.86	1,061.69	1,215.96	1,111.65	1,191.60	1,236.47	1,029.73	1,352.69	1,200.93	1,303.02	1,304.96	1,304.02
Retail Pharmacy	-	, -	, -	-	, -	-	, -	, -	· -	, -	, -	, =	· <u>-</u>
Total Medical Costs	\$ 9,392.54	\$ 10,645.39	\$ 10,852.94	\$ 10,550.51	\$ 10,313.19	\$ 10,699.65	\$ 10,969.41	\$ 10,390.85	\$ 11,229.39	\$ 10,818.34	\$ 10,863.91	\$ 12,723.62	\$ 11,819.05
Medicaid Expansion													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 111.10	\$ 116.49	\$ 122.32	\$ 123.78	\$ 118.33	\$ 125.24	\$ 128.91	\$ 124.17	\$ 116.97	\$ 123.70	\$ 132.00	\$ 139.59	\$ 135.92
Outpatient Hospital	109.10	108.06	117.59	125.80	115.02	128.95	125.41	128.13	102.71	120.98	128.10	126.91	127.49
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	133.97	135.35	146.72	150.26	141.45	158.68	162.19	164.35	141.15	156.28	166.14	167.27	166.72
Retail Pharmacy	101.32	107.86	110.63	115.29	108.69	116.83	115.72	128.02	120.25	120.16	121.49	117.16	119.25
Total Medical Costs	\$ 455.49	\$ 467.76	\$ 497.26	\$ 515.14	\$ 483.48	\$ 529.69	\$ 532.23	\$ 544.66	\$ 481.08	\$ 521.12	\$ 547.72	\$ 550.93	\$ 549.38

Page 5

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Managed Care Organization Request for Proposal Financial Bidders Packet Medicaid Managed Care Program Emerging Experience: Per Member Per Month Costs													
Rate Cell	SFY 2019 Q1	SFY 2019 Q2	SFY 2019 Q3	SFY 2019 Q4	SFY 2019	SFY 2020 Q1	SFY 2020 Q2	SFY 2020 Q3	SFY 2020 Q4	SFY 2020	SFY 2021 Q1	SFY 2021 Q2	SFY 2021 1H
RHP - ID													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 130.72	\$ 310.19	\$ 284.91	\$ 217.44	\$ 235.64	\$ 228.70	\$ 316.39	\$ 177.96	\$ 259.77	\$ 245.71	\$ 266.07	\$ 399.84	\$ 332.80
Outpatient Hospital	104.19	108.85	124.22	147.46	121.13	167.68	158.90	122.20	69.45	129.64	129.51	140.64	135.06
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	375.45	428.31	414.58	456.53	418.61	440.41	444.89	421.27	348.75	413.83	367.20	416.43	391.76
Retail Pharmacy	298.79	295.30	314.60	299.78	302.12	280.04	300.71	321.79	298.71	300.18	314.62	308.87	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 909.15	\$ 1,142.65	\$ 1,138.32	\$ 1,121.21	\$ 1,077.49	\$ 1,116.82	\$ 1,220.88	\$ 1,043.23	\$ 976.68	\$ 1,089.36	\$ 1,077.39	\$ 1,265.78	\$ 1,171.37
RHP - SPMI													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 538.78	\$ 637.73	\$ 595.03	\$ 584.83	\$ 589.20	\$ 711.18	\$ 549.43	\$ 535.05	\$ 573.60	\$ 593.07	\$ 682.90	\$ 711.37	\$ 697.11
Outpatient Hospital	359.93	359.87	317.40	320.79	339.57	330.40	308.85	301.31	252.40	298.53	316.09	340.74	328.40
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	857.07	903.80	932.35	948.41	910.31	989.08	971.64	955.27	867.25	946.24	921.33	910.94	916.14
Retail Pharmacy	489.43	544.18	559.60	584.89	544.43	601.90	634.54	684.23	653.28	643.14	676.98	660.45	668.73
Total Medical Costs	\$ 2,245.20	\$ 2,445.58	\$ 2,404.38	\$ 2,438.91	\$ 2,383.51	\$ 2,632.57	\$ 2,464.45	\$ 2,475.86	\$ 2,346.53	\$ 2,480.97	\$ 2,597.29	\$ 2,623.51	\$ 2,610.38
RHP - Other Disabled 21-44													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 188.65	\$ 166.88	\$ 249.24	\$ 302.51	\$ 226.65	\$ 375.67	\$ 248.63	\$ 241.25	\$ 212.37	\$ 269.37	\$ 268.64	\$ 252.62	\$ 260.63
Outpatient Hospital	196.23	191.29	209.10	227.34	205.95	227.32	235.45	251.27	173.99	221.92	241.89	263.15	
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	240.44	257.80	268.11	286.54	263.16	297.39	311.03	322.35	293.91	306.15	331.25	310.58	
Retail Pharmacy	207.91	218.10	226.34	255.06	226.79	246.86	255.69	282.46	286.91	268.02	285.89	269.85	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 833.22	\$ 834.07	\$ 952.78	\$ 1,071.45	\$ 922.54	\$ 1,147.24	\$ 1,050.80	\$ 1,097.33		\$ 1,065.45	\$ 1,127.68	\$ 1,096.19	
RHP - Other Disabled 45+													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 296.86	\$ 367.31	\$ 365.78	\$ 320.46	\$ 337.90	\$ 363.00	\$ 376.96	\$ 363.41	\$ 356.38	\$ 364.93	\$ 387.25	\$ 443.12	\$ 415.03
Outpatient Hospital	267.25	294.26	312.12	314.72	297.11	334.77	337.20	346.95		320.60	334.76		
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	323.62	392.29	392.83	427.07	384.02	450.11	450.83	443.90		430.17	426.62	424.12	
Retail Pharmacy	378.69	408.12	409.91	445.60	410.54	440.16	444.48	458.80	467.81	452.82	456.50	428.08	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,266.42	\$ 1,461.99	\$ 1,480.64	\$ 1,507.85	\$ 1,429.57	\$ 1,588.04	\$ 1,609.47	\$ 1,613.05	\$ 1,464.03	\$ 1,568.51	\$ 1,605.13	\$ 1,627.27	\$ 1,616.14
Rhody Health Partners													
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 305.58	\$ 366.29	\$ 375.87	\$ 359.86	\$ 351.96	\$ 423.40	\$ 373.14	\$ 352.46	\$ 353.77	\$ 375.77	\$ 403.32	\$ 440.83	\$ 422.01
Outpatient Hospital	256.83	269.92	275.87	283.50	271.51	296.12	294.87	299.81	226.38	279.27	294.40	303.51	
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	408.47	459.21	466.81	493.63	456.99	513.44	512.91	506.69	444.11	494.28	489.04	483.95	
Retail Pharmacy	352.26	380.52	387.41	415.61	383.89	411.98	423.42	447.26		431.96	444.26		
Total Medical Costs	\$ 1,323.15	\$ 1,475.95	\$ 1,505.96	\$ 1,552.59	\$ 1,464.35	\$ 1,644.95	\$ 1,604.34	\$ 1,606.22		\$ 1,581.27	\$ 1,631.02		
All Population Composite	<b>*</b> • • • =	<b></b>	* ~ ~ -	<b>*</b> • ·	4.5.	* <del></del> =	<b>*</b>	<b>*</b> -	<b>*</b>	<b>4 4 -</b>	* ***	* ***	* ***
Inpatient Hospital	\$ 86.05	\$ 96.06	\$ 96.96	\$ 94.76	\$ 93.43	\$ 101.27	\$ 108.47	\$ 99.58		\$ 99.89	\$ 102.34	\$ 106.61	
Outpatient Hospital	86.57	88.50	94.56	98.53	91.98	102.47	103.19	103.60	73.69	95.56	97.07	97.65	
Professional / Ancillary / LTSS	130.40	136.34	143.21	147.75	139.35	157.54	163.48	164.83	133.71	154.69	154.85		
Retail Pharmacy	73.88	79.74	81.05	83.78	79.58	84.94	86.41	95.39		88.94	90.20	88.08	
Total Medical Costs	\$ 376.90	\$ 400.64	\$ 415.77	\$ 424.82	\$ 404.34	\$ 446.22	\$ 461.55	\$ 463.40	\$ 387.12	\$ 439.08	\$ 444.46	\$ 449.73	\$ 447.14

# **Notes**

- 1. Emerging expense data is summarized from Q1 CY 2021 Financial Data Cost Reports (FDCRs). Expense components are described in the last page of this enclosure.
- 2. Service categories are assigned based on FDCR reporting instructions.
- 3. Claims payment, reserves, and other accruals are based on a valuation date of March 31, 2021.
- 4. For sub-capitated Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs), the capitated expenditures were utilized instead of proxy paid (shadow priced) amounts to more accurately reflect expenses associated with FQHCs.
- 5. Certain MCO SOBRA reporting processes are currently under review and may result in an understatement of SOBRA-related expenses and a corresponding overstatement of RIte Care and Medicaid Expansion rate cells.
- 6. Population composite values are inclusive of SOBRA expenditures.
- 7. Values have been rounded.

#### **Executive Office of Health and Human Services** Managed Care Organization Request for Proposal Financial Bidders Packet Medicaid Managed Care Program Emerging Experience: Enrollment Summary SFY 2019 Member Months SFY 2020 Member Months SFY 2021 Member Months SFY 2019 Q2 SFY 2019 Q3 SFY 2019 Q4 SFY 2020 Q2 SFY 2020 Q3 SFY 2020 Q4 SFY 2021 Q2 SFY 2019 Q1 SFY 2019 SFY 2020 Q1 SFY 2020 SFY 2021 Q1 SFY 2021 1H Rate Cell RC - MF<1 18,122 17,930 17,764 17,398 71,213 17,219 17,023 16,913 16,910 68,065 16,807 16,856 33,663 RC - MF 1-5 89,590 89,395 89,655 87,905 356,546 83,694 82,768 83,578 335,851 84,574 85,841 170,415 85,811 RC - MF 6-14 148,849 143,829 148,986 149,213 146,956 594.004 145,648 142,694 142,080 574,250 145,595 148,063 293,658 RC - M 15-44 54,566 54.139 53,339 52.564 214.609 51,344 49,087 48.546 51.058 200.034 53,096 54.988 108.084 RC - F 15-44 132,161 129,236 126,691 520,103 123,938 119,731 117,837 124,052 485,558 128,839 262,840 132,014 134,001 RC - MF 45+ 27,822 27,449 27,186 26,814 109,271 26,274 25,308 25,103 27,481 104,167 28,909 30,404 59,314 RC - EFP 4,212 4,508 21,264 5,425 2,983 3,408 15,111 4,986 5,163 5,448 5,667 5,182 10,608 RC - SOBRA 1,105 1,029 994 976 4,104 1,084 992 978 953 4,007 955 854 1,809 RIte Care 474,093 473,321 470,606 462,835 1,880,856 455,220 442,700 438,694 452,575 1,789,189 463,246 475,335 938,581 CSHCN - Adoption Subsidy 5,917 5,962 6,101 6,199 24,179 6,184 6,204 6,243 6,279 24,911 6,306 6,370 12,676 CSHCN - Katie Beckett 322 317 300 297 1,236 280 278 252 244 1,054 249 256 505 CSHCN - SSI < 15 9,135 8,697 8,665 35,407 8,845 8,805 8,786 35,242 8,727 8,739 8,909 8,807 17,466 5,529 CSHCN - SSI >= 15 5,728 5,611 5,538 22,405 5,609 5,644 5,703 5,723 22,679 5,929 6,128 12,058 CSHCN - Substitute Care 8.546 7,750 7,713 32,249 7,733 7,718 30,837 8,016 16,516 8,240 7,673 7,713 8,501 Children with Special Healthcare Needs 29,649 29,039 28,386 28,403 115,477 28,613 28,689 28,675 28,746 114,724 29,227 29,994 59,221 ME - F 19-24 23,796 22,943 22,975 23,279 22,519 22,058 24,294 92,150 28,178 23,401 93,115 26,351 54,529 ME - F 25-29 13,376 13,048 12,532 12,472 51,428 12,545 11,720 13,154 49,326 14,674 15,885 30,559 11,907 ME - F 30-39 49,522 12,617 12,631 12,202 12,165 49,615 12,448 11,929 11,844 13,301 14,802 16,018 30,820 ME - F 40-49 13,880 13,528 13,105 13,018 53,531 13,075 12,647 12,509 13,697 51,928 14,812 15,491 30,303 ME - F 50-64 138,932 136,900 82,527 35,636 34,895 34,239 34,162 34,325 33,178 33,036 36,361 39,817 42,710 ME - M 19-24 25,156 24,804 24,389 24,183 98,532 24,477 23,559 22,920 25,194 96,150 27,224 29,101 56,325 ME - M 25-29 73,708 42,760 20,156 19,912 19,243 18,859 78,170 18,966 18,077 17,672 18,993 20,694 22,066 26,296 107,280 32,464 62,983 ME - M 30-39 27,010 27,050 26,074 106,430 26,846 26,230 26,030 28,174 30,519 ME - M 40-49 18,498 17,731 72,737 17,715 17,069 16,975 18,224 69,983 19,510 20,389 39,899 18,702 17,806 ME - M 50-64 28.919 30.079 29.546 28.834 117.378 29.059 28,387 28.568 30.851 116.865 33.468 35.679 69.147 ME - SOBRA 138 155 650 147 144 170 331 185 172 151 151 593 161 Medicaid Expansion 220,408 217,313 211,367 210,780 859,868 212,735 205,502 203,332 222,243 843,812 241,871 257,981 499,852 RHP - ID 2,828 2,807 2,808 2,798 11,241 2,869 2,810 2,799 2,833 11,311 2,871 2,858 5,729 RHP - SPMI 8,414 8,482 8,433 8,328 33,657 8,322 8,193 8,072 8,071 32,658 8,078 8,052 16,130 RHP - Other Disabled 21-44 10,870 43,435 22,436 10,928 10,822 10,815 10,986 10,986 10,987 11,069 44,028 11,219 11,217 RHP - Other Disabled 45+ 21,741 22,336 22,019 21,697 87,793 21,717 21,739 21,602 21,787 86,845 21,980 21,735 43,715 Rhody Health Partners 43,911 44,495 44,082 43,638 176,126 43,894 43,728 43,460 43,760 174,842 44,148 43,862 88,010 768.061 764,168 754,441 745,657 3,032,327 740.462 720,620 714,161 747,323 2,922,566 778,492 807,172 1,585,664 Total

State of Rhode Island

# Notes

<sup>1.</sup> Member month values are summarized from EOHHS capitation payment data.

<sup>2.</sup> Population totals exclude SOBRA payments.

State of Rhode Island Executive Office of Health and Human Services Managed Care Organization Request for Proposal Financial Bidders Packet Medicaid Managed Care Program Emerging Experience: Expenditure Detail									
Expense Type	Description								
Paid Benefit Expense	Claims paid on a fee-for-service basis, the proxy paid (or shadow-priced) amount for claims incurred under a sub-capitated arrangement, and other gross payments made for benefit expenses. <sup>1,2</sup>								
Reserves	All reserves for benefit expenses, including incurred but not paid (IBNP), pending provider settlements, and any other reserve accruals.								
Recoveries	All recoveries including third party liability, fraud/waste/abuse recoveries, EOHHS stop loss program payments, and supplemental pharmacy rebates. The net cost of reinsurance premiums and recoveries is included. <sup>3</sup>								

# <u>Notes</u>

- 1. For sub-capitated Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs), the capitated expenditures were utilized instead of proxy paid (shadow priced) amounts to more accurately reflect expenses associated with FQHCs.
- 2. Non-state plan benefit expenses are included.
- 3. Risk corridor recoveries and/or payments are not included.



Milliman is among the world's largest providers of actuarial and related products and services. The firm has consulting practices in life insurance and financial services, property & casualty insurance, healthcare, and employee benefits. Founded in 1947, Milliman is an independent firm with offices in major cities around the globe.

milliman.com

© 2021 Milliman, Inc. All Rights Reserved. The materials in this document represent the opinion of the authors and are not representative of the views of Milliman, Inc. Milliman does not certify the information, nor does it guarantee the accuracy and completeness of such information. Use of such information is voluntary and should not be relied upon unless an independent review of its accuracy and completeness has been performed. Materials may not be reproduced without the express consent of Milliman.